
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 w{h 

Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 5 8547687 1\ f../ 

Division Director/Manager: Anna 80wli , Division Director, Development Services 

and Long Range Plan~~vJ ' 


Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Bell 

Grand Avenue Business Park Resubdivision of Lot 258 Block J (Resubdivision Final 

Plat - Two Lots - Central Commerce Drive - City of Austin ET J) in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The property owners of Lot 25B wish to resubdivide the existing lot to create two 

commercial lots (Lot 2581 at 5.14 acres and Lot 2582 at 1.3 acres), platted from 

Central Commerce Drive and Grand Avenue Parkway. There are no new public or 

private streets proposed with this resubdivision. Parkland fees are not required for 

the non-residential lots, water and wastewater are provided by Windemere Utility 

Company. A sign with notice of this resubdivision hearing was posted on the 

property on May 20, 2013. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this resubdivision final plat meets all Single Office standards and was approved 

at the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on May 21, 2013, 

Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not received any inquiries at this time. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

NA 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Location Map 

Precinct Map 

Original Subdivision 

Proposed Resubdivision 

Sign photos and Affidavit 


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

CD:AB:ss 
1101 - Development Services - Bell Grand Ave Bus Park Resub 25B 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 rIO, 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 l\"J 
Division Director/Manager.: A1n:mawlin, Division Director of Development 

Services and Long R~ ng 


Department Head: Stev~~'rtIr.'-1 amlla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate a two five foot wide public utility easements located 

along the common lot line of Lots 850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment 
Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

two five foot wide public utility easements (PUEs) located along the common lot line 

of Lots 850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment. The easements are 

dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on a section of Red Feather Trail that 

is not maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to allow for a future 

homesite. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner to move 

forward with the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements with the 

future house and septic system. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 2



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

I

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, 1st Installment 



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4





salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5







AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Brown, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe and 

Commissioner Davis 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE 24TH ANNUAL "JUNETEENTH – EMANCIPATION 
DAY" CELEBRATION TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, JUNE 14, 2013. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached document. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



+ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 

Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 51 8547687 ~ 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Boyvly , Division Director, Development Services 

and Long Range Plan~. 
 U 
Department Head: Stev~ ~anilla, P. ., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 
recording: Bell Grand Avenue Business Park Resubdivision of Lot 25B Block J 
(Resubdivision Final Plat - Two Lots - Central Commerce Drive - City of Austin ET J) 
in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The property owners of Lot 25B wish to resubdivide the existing lot to create two 
commercial lots (Lot 25B1 at 5.14 acres and Lot 25B2 at 1.3 acres), platted from 
Central Commerce Drive and Grand Avenue Parkway. There are no new public or 
private streets proposed with this resubdivision. Parkland fees are not required for 
the non-residential lots, water and wastewater are provided by Windemere Utility 
Company. A sign with notice of this resubdivision hearing was posted on the 
property on May 20, 2013. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As this resubdivision final plat meets all Single Office standards and was approved 
at the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on May 21, 2013, 
Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Staff has not received any inquiries at this time. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NA 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location Map 
Precinct Map 
Original Subdivision 
Proposed Resubdivision 
Sign photos and Affidavit 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

CD:AB:ss 
1101 - Development Services - Bell Grand Ave Bus Park Resub 25B 



Bell Grand Avenue Business Park 


Lot 25B Block J Resubdivision 


Location Map 


LOCATOR MAP not to scaJe 

Ct 



en en 
CD 
c 

"00 
::J 

CO 
CD 
::J 
C 
CD 
>
« 


u 

c
'u 

CD 
' 
(L 

CD 
CO 



BE GRAPHIC SCALE 

IGRAND AVENUE BUSINESS PARK 
~_-.J r i m'j i 

A RESUBDIVISION OF THE REPLAT OF LOT 25 BLOCK "J", 
NORTH PARK SECTION TWO, 

- 1M 
IN FEET ) 

.. flO fL 

A PLAT OF RECORD IN DOC, 199900309 OPRTC 

".,... 

Nolt:: 

Till IU.ItM ...... fOR 'Ma Il.WfY 
II TJa' rr.f.n Pl..AN2 C~TI! SYnlM 
GilbO Nc:Jtn(, T£lW, ~ ZCM. 
HGS a:INT1ICl. POafT JH0I07 (A 1;5(6) 
0A'!\Ii! 6m1D03 NAVD88,. ~ 
COIMRGENCE: 1.3770I15Zl 
co..DB st.llZ '''milt: o.999t9l6a 

llNE TABI.E 
LINE I BEARING 

FORESJ'SV!i'VCYINC 
AJlJ) KAPPfJ/O Cc>UPAJlY 

I 
IV 

H 
LOCATION MAP 
SCALE 1°: 2000' 

CFj"\,TD 

DATA THIS SURVEY 
EASEMENTS 
BUILDING LINE 
BOUNDARY 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT -

• o 

POiNT OF BEGINNING POB 
OFFICIAl.. PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY - OPRTC 
ALL DOCUMENT REFERENCES ARE IN TRAVIS COUNTY 

IIENClI"-S 

8EtCMl'WI< '1 ~ TCft OF IRoN ROD AT THE INTERSECTION OF CENTRAl,. COHHEFI'CE 
IHl GRA.I\O AVE!rI.E PARKWAY POINT OF tlRVA.TlItf 
ElfYATlat.795.06 

BEfCHl'IARK .Z .. 'reP OF IRON RaJ AT THE SOUTHEAST COONER OF LOT nt, BL.OC,," J 
EI..EVnION "' 786.:11 

Cl.l!YE 
Ci 

RECORD 
C2 

RECOIl!) 

'?~-
RECORD 

RECORD 

CW'29'U· 
06·-34'07

, ;:'rr·
!'36

GliWiD4YEIBEU.. GJWG AVEt«.£ BUSINESS f'MI( 
PAGE ONE OF TWO 

~t-~¥:: 

o 
1:0 

3:M 

MZ 

"'-< 
0'" 

",l> 

\1z 

~~ 
8~',."N 
~~ 

a. .a' PUr 
~t'~ 

7,11 ",' WAlt. U", - -- CA.S!I.tENT 
Vot.. 9"9~> Pc. lOti 

,JII 
/, 

Z::331'~~9 .( 
I T0W.~~'C.I: ~ .1:24/872 U.C, 

I"'" -...Iii 
Ic~ 
liO.i! 

1 
I.. 

:~ 
!~
I::: 
liS 
I~r lO'I!U!CTRtC~ 
1 

1 

I 
I 

BELL GRAND AVENUE BUSINESS PARK 
A RESUBDIVISION THE REPLAT OF LOT 25 BLOCK 'J", 

NORTH PARK SECTION TWO, 
A PLAT OF RECORD IN DOC, 199900309 OPRTC 

N 101591112.(11:$ 
,W :m~911a.644 

I 1l,ZO ~ _ N 77"46'ZS- E 2:60.159' 
-, ~ . ---S' IltJll:t'ilNG ilmAt>< l f -uo 

LOT 25B, BLOCK J 
6.41 AC 

CO/'II1ERCIAL LOT 

$1.0' JoINT \8 A(tII;I.........
!iJh~~I I U01r ~ :~~ --1" I~~~I 1U1 .1;;

~~I ~~ I~ 
~ I~ ~~j: Ii I~ 

~ 
I'" , ~I Iii 

!)" 2.00 AC .. !I 
i 

q~ LOT i!5A, BLOCK J 
~ ~ COMMERCIAL LOT ~ I 

~ ~~ ~I~r ~ 
,,:,•..,., IOO.QO':'! ;1 

,, 
~ 

15.0' p,u.e.: 

N 10!5976O,9¢a 
W 3!5a8S1.l70 $71'31'_....... 

2$' eun..OII'lO \,..11'1£
OO~1.0.!!.?O~~ 

(CO) 
c. 

I 

"_.613 
W,$l)9UL644 

jl
..t. 
~I 

~i 
~I 

16 

I . - HI3-U'15rE UjiH'

I-

1lIW_ 
I!ASEIlENT_ 
0.&:5 AmI. 

(W33SQ..FT.) 

I 

il 

;}I 

el 

'I 

II 
~I 

, ~ \J E 

A " • 

'4. VI A '{ 
~p A I< j( 

-;. 
~ 
$. 

CASf~.QA 



Resubdivision 0/ .Lot 25~ 


Bell Crand Avenue Business Park 

LOCATOR MAP not to scc,e 

I NUU9€R OF LOTS: TWO LOTS-ONE BLOCK / COMMERCIAL 
LOT 2581-5.1359 AC/223.720 SQ FT 
LOT 2582-1.2705 AC/55.345 SQ FT 
TOT At. ACREAGE, 84065 AC 279.065 SQ fT 

I 
I 

/ 
;:; 
'::11 Lot" Bleck 

Replot of Blocks A, 
Centrol Commercii ~ I 

101/176 

MO~~S f\lf::1!$5~~oR~tjQn 
Bl!ntyr'l, Po, 11}J12 

iE 
~ --------4N § 
2 

~ 

LOT UNE 

BUILDING uNE ---- - --- 

EASEMENT UNE 

ADJOiNER LOT UNE---- - -- 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
3 Blod<. CtOO 0 50 100 200 400 Pork Sec 4 

~~~-~.~---~!~!--~!~~~~I ' R,rl!rllo~ Eqvillefl, Ltd 

5()5 £, HuntlOtld Dr, Sle 530 


Austin, r~ 78752 
~- I 1(0< FEET) I ____ --. l 
1iriCh.=100fi ~ 

OJ(AJ/f) 
Lot C. &: H \ 

Nor:'1'1 Pori< Sec -ij: \ 
SUR'£YOR'S CERl1FlCA 11~: 
, THO\,iAS P. DIXON, AI.! AvTHQRIZGI UNDE'<: THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE Grand Av¢nue Relail Po,.tn~$, LP 


PROF'CS$ION OF SUR'..1:YING AND HEREBy CERTIFY T'iAT lHiS PLAT COMPLIES WITH mE 3809 2nd 5/ 

SUR\I[Y RHAT(O PORTIONS CF THe CITY Of AUSTIN LAND OEVELOPMENT COOL AND IS 
 Austin, Tx 78704 

ffiuE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUA;' SuHVEY OF TKE PROPERTY 

MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON T~t (;R()IJ"'lD ON NOV::;..oB::R 14, 2012. 
 \ 

March 6, 2013 

~ 

:"LCOIlllER/SUBOI\1D£R, LOT 

t. 

LO~ 


LEG",", 	 LOT 258. SE;lJ. GRAND AVENUE BUSINESS PARK. 
Il£CORO£D IN DOCUMtNT NO. 200900081, Cf'flctAL 

WATERLOO SURVEYORS INC. PUBUC RECORCS. TRA'¥'IS CO\JtHY. TExAS,
PO 80X 160176 


S AUSTIN, TEXAS 737:6-0715 
 ENGINEER, AUSTIN a\1L E;NGlNEERlNG 
i PhOl1e:: 512-481-9602 SUR\o£nlR: WATERLOO SURVEnlRS, INC. 

W'N.W. wo t erloosurveyors. CC'T' C8J-2012-0187.0A 
\ J13137P DATE OF SURVEy: NO\IEWB£R 104. 2012 

PAGE: 2 OF 2 

----------------------~----------- .......... ------------------------~------------------------------,/ 


http:C8J-2012-0187.0A






TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
4 I I West 13th Street 
Exccutive Oflice Building 
P.O Box 1748 
Austin, Tcxas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice ofPlat Revision sign was posted on 7t1~ .J. 0 ,2013, at 
16117 Central Commerce Drive at a point as near as practical to the area being revised, and was 
also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _->:;2"--0____ 	 /Vta_~+-_____,2013.DA Y OF ____ 

SIGNATURE: ~C~ 
/' 

NAME (PRINT): Ja(Wri- GC<Y'C/A 

TITLE: 7ivte/tf113 St;4~(//~tJY-

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
C: \Users\GarciaJ\AppData\LocaI\Microsoft\Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\AJ BA03J B\Sig n Requ€ 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 11,2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Services and Long R~~inQ\ I 
Department Head:~n1v1:\K~1 ,f ~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 850 and 851 of Apache 
Shores, First Installment - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 
two five foot wide public utility easements (PUEs) located along the common lot line 
of Lots 850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment. The easements are 
dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on a section of Red Feather Trail that 
is not maintained by Travis County. 

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 
meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 
inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to allow for a future 
homesite. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner to move 
forward with the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements with the 
future house and septic system. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steve Manilla County Executive 

, Anna Bowlin Division Director 

TNR 854-4239 
TNR 854-9429 
Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

i ! 

cc: 

I Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565 

I 
I 

I 

: 

I 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, 1st Installment 



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment as 
recorded at Volume 43, Page 29 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on June 11,2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 850 
and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment, as shown and described in the attached field notes and 
sketch, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 



EXHIBIT" " 1,507 SQUARE FOOT 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

EXHIBIT "A" 

BEING [,507 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN 5 
FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS, OUT OF LOTS 850 AND 851, APACHE SHORES, 
FIRST INSTALLMENT, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 43, PAGE 29, PLAT 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN GREGG 
FRIEDMAN TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2005108886 OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN 5 
FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 3554, PAGE 200, DEED 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1,507 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN~rNG a calculated point in the common line of said Lots 850 and 851. in the south line of a 10 foot public 
utility easement. being in a curve to the left having a radius of 60 feet. for a point in the northerly line hereof: from 
which an iron rod found in the southerly right-of-way line of Red Feather Trail. being the common norther!: comer of 
said Lots 850 and 851 bears, North 22 degrees 50 minutes 17 seconds East. 10.91 feet: 

THENCE through said Lot 851. along said cune to the !eft whose chord bears, North 88 degrees 49 minutes 0 I 
seconds East 5.47 feet to a point in said line, being in the easterly line of said public utility easement. (from herein 
called easement), for the northeast comer hereof: 

THENCE South 22 degrees 50 minutes 17 seconds West. continuing through said Lot 851. along the easterly line of 
said easement. 154.05 feet to a point in said line. for the southeast comer hereof: 

THENCE continuing through said Lot 851. through said easement. North 51 degrees 17 minutes 13 seconds West. 4.00 
feet to a point and North 56 degrees 27 minutes 00 seconds West. 1.17 feet to a point in the common line of said Lots 
850 and 851. for an angle comer in the southerl) line hereo[ from \vhich the common southerly comer of said Lots 850 
and 851 bears. South 22 degrees 50 minutes 17 seconds West. 5.09 feet: 

TlIE1'<CE North 56 degrees 27 minutes 00 seconds West. through said Lot 850 and said easement. 5'()9 feet to a point 
in the westerl) line of said easement. for the south,vest comer hereof: 

THENCE North 22 degrees 50 minutes 17 seconds EAST. continuing through said Lot 850. along the westerl: line of 
said easement. 1'+7.86 fect to a point in said Iinc. the southerly Iinc of said 10 fbot easement. in a eun'e to the left 
having a radius of 60 teet: 

THENCE continuing through said Lot 850, through said easement. along said curve to the left whose chord bears North 
88 degrees.+9 minutes 01 seconds East. 5A7 feet to the POINT OF BEGll\~JNG. 

DATE 03-\6-20 [2 

EDWARD C. RUMSEY, TX. RPLS #5729 
ALL STAR LAND SURVEYING 
9020 ANDERSON MILL ROAD 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
JOB # A0302212 

TeAD PROP ID# 149524 
AUSTIN GRlD-Z-32 

PAGEIOF2 



PARTIAL RELEASE OF 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 


RED FEATHER 
TRAIL 

LOT 8.+9 

SCALE 1"=50' 

lor 839 

CURVE TABLE 
lOT 838 

('1 R \DR"S - 1)0') 


~RC ~ 'I' 

S ·:f.r:o'()! '\\ 53 r 


IS \\'.53--41)') 

C:! R-\D[tS -=c (:'0 r;O'j 


LINE TABLE 
1S ·)\r·f7' E. "3 -lU) 


C, . R \OILS - {""'o !)Vi 
 t,. 1(; 91' LOT 855 
\RC 33 '1)' 12 

CH "IJ.' ~3']I/' r 7" 1"'/'13" \V. 4 00 

1'\- 6-J"::;' E 2'"'<) L3 


C.t 	 R.\DILS tflnorn 

,\RC '20' 


\\. :\ iN' 

U 


C"i • fC\DILS H)l) ()O'; '" 5iJ' 2 c '()(Y' \\ . 09' 

He = 5 ,1,<' 


SCRVEY DATE: 03/16'2012 

JOB >iDIBER: A0302212 

DRA\\"'< BY: CHRIS ZOTTER 

LEGAL DESCRIPTlO:-; 

BEL'G 1,507 SQlARE FEET OF LA'iD, BEI'iG' PORTlO'i OF THOSE CERTAl" 5 


FOOT Pl'BLlC l"fILITY EASDIE'iTS. OlT OF LOTS 850 A:'iD 851, APACHE 

SHORES, FIRST INSTALUIE"T, A S[BDI'1510:'i RECORDED IN VOllME ~3, 


PAGE 29, PL\'I' RECORDS, TRAVIS COl"TY, TEXAS, A'iD BEING A PORTION OF 


RPlS CHECK: EDW ARD RUMSEY 

LEGEl'iD 
THAT CERTAIN GREG FRfEDMA'i TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCnU'iT 

'il':\<IBER 2005108886 OFnCL\L P[BLIC RECORDS. TRA \IS COI,"TY, TEXAS. 
A:'ID BEING A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN 5 FOOT PLBLIC l'TILITY9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 

EASn[E'TS RECORDED rN VOIX:\IE 3554, PAGE 200, DEf.D RECORDS, TlU\<1S ___ ! 1~ !to!) ;-O\i'-<O 

___ P;\fNlAUSTfN, TEXAS 78729 COl"TY, TEXAS, SAID 1,507 SQUARE FEET OF lA'D TO BE ~lORE 
PARTICTLARlY DESCRIBED BY \IETES A:'iD BO[;o;DS 1:'>1 EXHIBIT "A", 'jl(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

ATTACHED HERETO ,.\:'>ID "ADE A PART HEREOF, C!UrY[SMT

(512) 331·5217 FAX Df DR,\;NACF Es~,n 

www ALLSD.RL-I!'<DSt;RVEYlNG COM :t£COIlD DlrORMt\i!UN PAGE 2 OF 2 

LOT 857 



April 17,2013 

Re: Lots 850 + 851, Section 2, Apache Shores 

14328 + 14329 Red Feather Trail, Austin, TX 78734 

Hello, 

I am requesting a partial release of public utility easement between the lots, so that I may 
have a septic system installed when I build my home. The septic drain field and system 
will require parts of both lots, thus crossing over the utility easement between them. I 
haven't applied for a building permit yet. Thanks, 

Gregg Friedman 

cell 512-786-1051 

mailing address: 4701 Monterey Oaks Blvd., #1232, Austin, TX 78749 



.........,.. 

~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Gregg Friedman, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR 
in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot 850 and 851, Apache Shores, Section 2, Deed of record in Document 2005210886, Property Records 
of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 48, Page 58, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

1,507 square feet of land, being a portion of that certain 5 foot PUE along either side of the common 
property lines of said Lots 850 and 851, described above. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOFvRRANTOR ~as caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of AP'R.I L , 20g 

THESTATEOF JE,/-t>..'S 
COUNTY OF nAif IS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared M ~~b S--£ .ePA: , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, find as the act and deed of said c rporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day of I L ,J.L. 

,UUill, 

1.~~~Hf::'", REBECCA 1(. HOGUE 
~ ~:~t~ Notary Public. State of Texas 
?~t::::j;-i My Commission Expires 
~':;lJ,ti~~''''' January 16, 2013 



~TIME WARNER Now a~ing$l'0fSible
~ CABLE • STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

WHEREAS, the plat of Lots 850 and 851, Section 2, Apache Shores, Austin, 
Texas, a subdivision in the County of Travis, of record in Volume 43, Page 29, 
of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, and said plat record reflects a 
five foot public utility easement along either side of the common lot lines of 
said subdivision for the installation of public utilities and drainage; AND 

WHEREAS, all utilities are in place within other dedicated easements on said 
lots and no further need exists for the above easements as reflected on said 
plat: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and in order to adjust 
because of proposed encroachment upon these easements, the undersigned 
do hereby abandon all right, title and interest in and to these easements, as 
described, in the above addressed lots in said subdivision. 

EXECUTED this 23 day of 0\(lr(.h ,2012. 

-ftWkLL )Al[(\"</)h:~ 
. Laurie Schumpert, Senl-or Designer 
Time Warner Cable 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Laurie 
Schumpert, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same 
for the purpose and consideration therein expressed, as the act and deed for 
Time Warner Cable, and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE 23 day of 
m(k.rc...h ,2012. 

/) .

1"JJcl~ &hA DJ 
Notary Plll~ijc, State of Texas 

My commission expires: Se..pkf;\b~r 2.2,LOI2... 

. 


BECKY EUlER DANEL 

MY COMMISSION EXPiRES 

Sepember 22, 2012 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. M.'\t\{jUA eE. coum:x EXEclrrrv'C 

41 1 West 13th Slrl~t 
EAroIliv~ Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Auslin, Ie""" 78767 
(.'112) 8.'14-9383 
FA.X (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

STATEMENT 

x 	We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
docuiTiCiit' 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. A description of the required casement is attached. 


~~.j":7-
Si&f1atvre 
De~hS, {ie""eS 

Printed Name 
General Managerravls County WelD #17 

Title
.3812 Eel< Lana -rre"II/~ (hwvTY wCIf) _!..L__
Austin,lX 78734 Utility ~mpany or District 

l~I~O':;1.
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 
c;;?eGG- P/8£/)tf'1)JN 

Name 
.tt-74 / ~NTfl?fY (lifts 8tYIJ:¢'/2~.J 

Address 
I9l(S7/~T€.xt/S 98'7¥-7 
City/State/Zip 

(1f!'{ /'11 Ji't - /05"/ 



x 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Sl'WRN M MANJLIrA r E COpNTY EXEQIITIYF: 

41 I WQst 13lh Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512)1154.4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT ,FOR VACATION Oft' PROIlERTY 

An 
at 1

application is 
4328 & 14329 

being made to 
Red Feather Tr

Travis County 
ail 

for the vacation of property 
(address) and lor 

J~ot.s SSO & 851, Apache Shores, Section II (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing 01' dOClUl1ent. An action of the CommIssioners' COll1'l of 
Travis County is pending yoUI' return of tills statement. YOlll' pl'Ompt reply is I'equested, 

STATEMENT 

We do not have Ileed for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Sign JI'e 
Sonny Poole 

Printed Name 
Mgr. Public Involvement & Real Estate 

Services 

Austin Energy 
Utility Company or District 

March 27 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Friedman 

Nnme 
4701 Monterey Oaks Blvd., #1233 

-:--:-:----~_~="'~"",l"~"....l-to..~~,~!: .~.:·:::n:;;;:;;;:-,...;..,.-

Aorl··pq~ 

Austin I .!-Ll~2:t~...___,,~__ 
City/State/Zip 

cc: greggintexas@yahoo.com 

mailto:greggintexas@yahoo.com


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 


411 Wcs1 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 854-93113 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION 0.(1' PROPERTY 

/ STATEMENT 
,// 
V We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 



TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
S(~'MIl M. Mimii/o, P.E., Cotmlf Execlltil'e 
700 Lavaca Street - 5'. Floor 
Tra;'is CO/lnty Admillistratioll Blliltiillg 
P.O. Box 1748 
AIlS!ill, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 511-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation sign for two five foot wide public utility easements was posted on 
~ ...2.0 ,2013, along the southerly ROW line ofthe cuI-dc-sac of Red 

Feather rall at the common lot line of Lots 850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment at a 
point as near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County 
Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE __D2_0___DAY OF __Mt_'d_:J+--_____,2013. 

SIGNATURE:~ ~ 
NAME (PRINT):.:Jtic'M(. ... Gdr"'(' fA 

TITLE: 1/V~//?t g ~'f&tIlI~"Y 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\13PUE\07-RedFeatherTr\SignRequest-RedFeatherTr. doc 



( 

'f , 3 
I 

. 

~. 

# ;:,. 

*'~~)'iK 

I. 





Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 149524 for Year 2013 

149522 

149543Feet 

Property Details 
Account 

Property 10: 149524 

Geo 10: 0147550150 


Type: Real 

Legal Description: LOT 850 APACHE SHORES SEC 2 


Location 
Situs Address: RED FEATHER TRL TX 78734 
Neighborhood: APACHE SHORESS(Obsoiete-MERGED INTO R4120) 

Mapsco: 490R 
Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 07, 2J, 52 

Owner 
Owner Name: FRIEDMAN GREGG 

Mailing Address: , APT 12, 4701 MONTEREY OAKS BLVD, AUSTIN, TX 78749-1073 

Property 
Appraised Value: $23,000.00 

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/MapNiew/Map/1/149524/2013 
Map D!sd"lmer: This tax map was complied solety for the use of TCAG" Areas depicted by these digital products are appro)(imate, and 2f€ not necessarily 3Ccurate to mapping, surveying or englneerlf'lQ I drawn from th"15 " 
infOl'Tndtion are the responsibility of the user. The TCAO makes no claims, promises or 9IJara'ltces about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy 01 ttlJs information and expressly disclaims liability for any erTOt1i and omissions. Ire mappt':d data 
does (lot constitute it legal !locument. 

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/MapNiew/Map/1/149524/2013
http:23,000.00


SUR\lEY DATE: 

P RTIAL RELEASE OF 
PUBL C UTILITY EASEMENT 

0311612012 
--------------------~ JOB hlJi\tffiER: A0302212 

CHRIS ZOITER 

BDWARD RillvlSEY LEGAL DESCRIPnON: 
SEING 1,507SQU,\.Rr. FEr,TOI' LAND,BEINGA PORTION OFTIlOSE CERTAIN 5 

FOOT PUBLIC liTlLITY MSEMEtfrS, OOT OF LOTS 850 AND 851, APACRt 
SHORES. FIRST INSTALLMENT. A SlJUDIYlSION RI.Corun:D IN VOLUME 43, 

PAGE :l9.PLATItECORDS, ntAYISCOUNlY. TEXAS. ANti BEING I\. fORTIONOr i 
TIlAT CERTAlN GREG FRlED~1A~ TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUM:ENT 

NUMBER 2005108886 OFFlClAI, ptrSLlC RI.CORDS. 'nl.AVlS COUNTY, TEXAS. 
AND BEING A PORTION Of' THOSE CERTAIN S FOOT PUBLIC 11TlLITY 

EASEJl.tEJ'lfTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 355-1, fAGE lUO, DEED RECORDS. TIU.VlS 
eoeNn'. TEXAS, SAID 1,507 SQUARE FilET Of' lAND TO BI MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRmF.D BY METES Al'iD BOUN])$D' EXBlBIT "AU. 
A'ITACHED BERI.TO A."1) "'lADE A l'A:RT HEREOF. 

I 
......- :J!' kOO FQl.'m) l 
-c r,\.ntrMA.ltt.:;;£rUNr:tOFt~n';'l)(£ 

81. D:Jll..OO<lO ',.!k1i I 
'tJ't; UTtLrrY2!l.v.t' 

Ot o~.'c[ es~T 

LOT 8579020 ANDERSON l\rfiLL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 

'~ (5t2)249-8149PHONE 
(512) 331·5217 FAX 

WWW.Au.srAlU.Al • .DS1.JRVEYJ:NG.CQM P:\\~!: 2 (!l~L._~________..J-"";';(1__IIE_",_OJ\_o_t''''''_''''_'_'fv__,._,_-'______ 





Legend 

- State Maintained 

--- Parl<Road 

Incorp<)nlted 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejectton of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

I'" i Precinct 3 

, coun~LLocat~,:~~ap " 
" i

G1t: ti-

I D ~1 
L:<"""""",,,,,,,,, :J', '" 

F '. !, 

PRECINr) 

Hays County 

$OUiCS{6J. Crty of Austin Road$· eOA 2011, 

\)mncorporatCld Road.· TravIs CO!Joty 

8l.2011, Tol~ Road· vanOU6 &our(:I't$. 

Creekli· NHD 2005, Parks· Tnwl6 County 

2011, CtHnmt6510nBf pr&CIOCts· Trth'IG County 

VOter Rag<str81 2002. 


Map Prepared by Tn,vl& COlinty. 
Dept of Transportatton & NaltJral 

! Re6oufCI!!'S. Oatl't. 8/912011 
MI!'.Travis County Roadways, Map D 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone: 854-7563 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna 80wlin,rDi ision Director, Development Services 
and Long Range Planning/, "",W j 
Department HeadfTitle: Steve~an ilia, P. E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 

A) A plat for recording: Avalon Phase 78 Final Plat (Long Form Final Plat - 44 total 

lots - 11.74 acres - Moorlynch Avenue - City of Pflugerville ET J); 

8) A Travis County Subdivision Construction Agreement between Travis County 

and Gehan Homes, Ltd; and 

C) The use of a cash security agreement in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A) This final plat consists of 44 single family lots on 11.74 acres. There are 1,875 

linear feet of public streets proposed with this final plat. Water service will be 

provided by Manville Water Supply Corporation, and wastewater service will be 

provided by the City of Pflugerville. Parkland fees in lieu of dedication have been 

paid to the City of Pflugerville through a development agreement. 


The applicant is currently utilizing the county's alternative fiscal agreement and the 

plat is being held in abeyance until the remaining fiscal has been posted. Fiscal 

surety in the amount of $36,534.13 has been posted with Travis County which 

addresses the fiscal requirements. 


8) The applicant, Gehan Homes, Ltd. wishes to enter into a standard subdivision 

construction agreement with Travis County. 


C) The developer also requests to post cash for the additional fiscal posting. To post 

cash, the developer must enter into a cash security agreement with Travis County. 

The additional fiscal of $36,534.13 will be added to the $72,900.00 that was posted 

originally as alternative fiscal. The total of these two postings ($109A34.13) will be 

considered the full fiscal amount, which is required for a project to come out of its 

alternative fiscal status. 


http:109A34.13
http:72,900.00
http:36,534.13
http:36,534.13
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As the Commissioners Court approved the utilization of the county's alternative fiscal 

agreement on September 18, 2012, and the final plat is scheduled for approval by 

the City of Pflugerville on June 3, 2013, staff recommends approval of the final plat, 

the subdivision construction agreement, and the case security agreement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not been contacted by anyone via e-mail, telephone, or letter on this 

development, and staff has not registered any interested parties nor received any 

other inquiries for this project. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 
Original Subdivision Construction Agreements 
Original Cash Security Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

! 

cc: 

i 

I 

I 

I 
I 
! 

I 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning- Avalon Ph 7B Final Plat 



, ('-t'Jk,"li I 


Precinct Map 


o 



LOCA TION MAP OF 

AVALON PHASE 78 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOT TO SCALE 



1 ~I .Ii; I 

, <i' ~(gIt!.~ ,fr / 
~ ~ I~ 

I ' 
(,t:'. 8.11 / 

N71J'03'5a~ 
r- LOT 16 

I 
I 

I 

A 
SCALe': I' -20' 

l!GfIII): 

/ 
I 

, 
J 

1--, 
I ' 

I 

t"
I 

.L, , 

'1 
1 

/ 

-/
I 

/
'! 
I 

-/
/ 

SIT,OA!4: 
11,7# ACIIfS 

,I 
I 

/ 

I 

.J 
/ 

I 

I 
-/ 
/ 

-,' 
1 

I 
..f 

i 
I 

I 

I 

I 
7 

I 
I 

I 

/, 29 

/ '...... I 
I ' I

/ ...... , :so ',I 
I ...... , 'I 

1 ' I 
f', 3' ',I 

1 I" 'Y 
I " II BLOCKF', / 

BLOCKR 

32 7 
I 

/ 
I 

PII1I.JJI' GIJI.DfN SIJR>CY No. 17, NJSTllACT No. J2B 
.u 57Na.£ FAJIILY LOTS 

FIlIAL Pl.AT OF 

AVALON PHASE 7B 
~VlS COUNTY. 1CX4S~ 

SCAL£: I'~ loo' 

r- i ----r 
100' 200' JOO' 

199.73 ACR£:S 
KN AVALON, Lro.1 
00CUII£Nr No. 118416 

" ", 

i 
It
d ~~ I 
i~~~ 
~I~~
li!i~~ 

" " " 

LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

s 
~ 

~ 
" 
S 
5i

" 
~ 

" a 
f 

f 
~ 

,~ 

[)( ORAJIIAGC £ASDI£JIT 
PUt PIJB1JC UTl/JTr fAS£J/f}/T 
• 	 FWNf) 1/2' IRON f/a) 

o 	 SET 1/2' IRON I/O{) 'MT/l11J S1J/Ml'II/G CAP 
• 	 IIONU/IfJIT 


S10fWALK R€OUII/E1I 


J BLOCK';
1875 IJNW/ FfV OF _ S1REE7S: 

IlJJIU)JN(; S£71lI!CKS 

25' - FRONT 
20' - /?EAR 
5' - SJI)£ 
10' _ LOT. S/II£IT S1O£ 

Pfla'fRTr OIlNER /5llBlJIVIDIJI: 

KA/ AVALQY; LI/). 

BlAKE J MAtH; PllESJD£J/T 

lOll N. /AllAR BLHl. 

AUSl7N, IDIAS 781!.\J 


SHErr 2 OF J SHEETS 

500£: I' _ 100' 

RANOALL JONES .t ASSOCIATES ENGINEeRING, INC, 

1212 £. fJRAI(£k UN£. AUS11II, = 78753 


(512) 8J6-479-J FAX: (512) 8J6-48/1 


RJ SURVEYING .t ASSOCIATES, INC, 
1212 £. _ UN£. AJJS7/N, TEXAS 78753 

(512) 8J6-47113 FAX: (512) 8J6-4817 

ii 



______ _ 

__________ _ 

O£sx:Rff'HOIt 

Ai PAIi'Cll (£ LAND IN lRAMS CtXINTY. rru~ ~ A PARr CF 1H£ PH1UJP ta.1J£N SUR~ No. 17. ABS"lRACT 
No. J28 AND 8I!JIIG Ai PMT OF THAT 199.9J ACR£ TRACT CF /..AND CtMf)'fl) TO KII AVAL~ L1D., BY DEED 
Ra'XWIl'l.I€!.l/N lJOctJlJC:NT No. 20051111416 CF me 0fflCJAI. PWUC R£CCM)S CF mA\ofS COUNTY. n:rA.S AIm IJE»((; 
MfM PARTlCULARi...r ~ AS nuo~ 

8£CIN ot c 1/2- kM rod at h the NorlJt J.1n. 01 ~ HdI tme. (0 right of I'Iq 60 fH1 .. (If me", «I 
lMpkit f;l/AodMPtI<m 7", ~fI to Ih# plot t/H!reofi'tf«)f(/edn ~(Ha. 2OO!J()()157ollh. Officid 
I'ubIIe ~ Qf TraiUJ CoutI(~ TM<#) Qt I'M SI1ulhRfltl ComtIt' of that 1.H5f Alft Tl'OCt cmle)ed tq th. &x,d 
of (f'lnl... of th, ~ IrIdlplJ/'Klfltlt $dI(J()I tMtMt fly dIIfJd ff(;Q('ded It !Jt.t,wmrnt He.. 2fJ0808t.IiO« of til, 
~Pub/k;llacorIhof 

ntEJrC£ .9 I.iHt Nf1rlh LIIl. of 0irpfI Hoi t.onf/ th, fdk>mg IIw ~ 

1, S85~7"OO"It: 0 ~ of ,at~ '*", to 0 1/2· hit! rod MIl (1 pojoI! cf CIJflIOt/X'fJ of tJ QA'W tl'1 th'right; 

:z. North..,.",. oIl!1flf/ Ihtt at; of fIfJid QIIW to 1M dflht Q d&t«JCe: at J9.27 fNt,. nId one lwiWIg rJ I'1.IdN# (,If 


lSO() '"t, 0 "",Vol qngle of actlO'au: ami (I t:h<rd b-*'9 N#'l2'.$Z"lI! • .2J1 t.t hi " 1/2" t'OI'Il'tXJ
... 
J. S85'Z~ II dlstcrHa 015tl0() fftI to " 1/2" hIrI rod Nt of 0 {)(WIt CIIl (I na't-t~t QHW h1 M. 

"""I: 
~ Scuthrrmtfrly GkItIg the ~ of tdd ~ Q thtan~ 01 J9.27 Iftt. sold ~ !tt.wIng 11 rodiJ~ Q/ 25.00 IH(. 

o ct/fItroI qngf. of t1OW'OO· oM a chc«Il:Htritg 5: ,fO';:1'08·*. J5.,J(! 111ft to " 1/2- h::tI ft)(/ Ht: 
5. 	 S.85-;?7'D8"W, " dlttmw of UIO.10 ,"I to Q td hJn rod nt ot fh' S«<.IIiooJt ~ of t,.qt H. 8It:i<:k 0, 

AIdM PItcH lA.. ~9 to the plct tiJlI'Wll'ICOnIMJ *" ~t Nc. 2tJ06()(J.J66 of tM Offidd PtJbI1c 
IfllCorrb of Tt'V"IB CoI0ty; Ttu:en,' 

TNDICE JLIU:J2'52X dong th. Etnt Ute ()I $DkI ht fl. 0 di$tDtlCf of 7500 t..n to tJ 1/2" tm rod set; 

1HE.NCE 1t08Z2'56"'1t!. oImg tn. [o.t LN cf L(lt. If. 12, ,J ami '4, tJif.l<k q 0 dJlJloru;. of 1Gtire: f..,t If) (J 

1/2" h» rrxI Ii'Amd ot IJut M:rlt.",.t CcmK af La! '4,' 

mE'NCE 5:78'15'.50"w., dcng tM NIriI Ln, of Lai 14 md eoo~ dang 1Il. North £nd 61 Maorl,m.;h AItImI4 Q 

~I~ Cit 2Oa5J fHt t# (f t~· .tm rod tw"d; 

THOICC 5. W+4'tO"C. dong til. IMuI Ln. fit JIoorlyqdl L~ a d11t1~ of 31,54 iN! hi (1 '/2" /fm rod found ltf 
III. ~ CarMi- at tfrl Jof, BIfid ..( A~~ J: 

1'HENCE 5019'15'50"w.. r:iong tn. HtIIrih Uut of IIOid Lot ,:u, !J dl:t1tJnct of lJO.8J ,..t ttl a 1/2".tm rrxI found at 
fh# Norllfnrl CarMi- of Lot 34 tJnd to !J jXlittt h til. Cost Uwr at i.ot J..\; Block ~ 

THENCE N,2f)'J9"O"W.. dalg tM Em UI. of eoId tat ~ 0 fRstOll" of 8Q.90 ,.., to 0 1/2" ron M1d Imnd Qt. 
NorthtHnl Comttr /1IMt(lf; 

'TH£NCC 5084tw'1n. dang 1M I'kIrlh L/,." of Lot .ll () d.&~ of 8I!S.(I!I ,../ to () t/2~ ron rod SlIt h tilt! 
IMPt LIM of /11, $(lid 19t1.9J A.aw Tmct tIIId /hi EMf LiI, of plot of fl.'l!t'roy6 01 BI~ ",,()MJ tit.: ~ 
to Ih. plat tIrInof rf'COf'd«d " Drxtff1nIIJt No. 200200058 01 IJuJ OHkfd PublIc R«CfJI'd. of 1te1ir COWl/)\, Tuw; 

7NENCC %(lg tb. IUt Ln. of thIt 199.9J A.em TivcI tJnd 1M £0$1 U:te of th• .old plot of FGhayII QI 

lJIQCid!<nIk ""tm IY ~ ItI/Iowing flO COI.H'MI: 


t. N.2r18'05"t; Q dbttQrlCII of 506..89 IHt to (1 nollmnlt 
2. IU7YJ5'JJ'T. tI dbttonu tit 67.r~ ,.., to II V"1-.tm rod found: 

iN£NC£ QCrn$# th, MId ffJ9.9J Aao. Tl1ICt lb. !rJIk!ritg .AlH!117 COIN'I1l1: 

I. s'63'1J".":: II dlst(JflU (){ 110. /. fII.1 to ~ 1/2'" tm rod ItOl tit 0 poiIt of <.'\II'M1tur. of 0 curw tQ til. It!It; 
2. EMitrl,; r:iong tit. IJTfI atlOid CUf'\oW 10 1M htR a ~ ()f JR.!J!ee1. ~ CIDW "".." 0 ~ of Z.oo 

r..,t. 0 CfIIltrr:l (JIt9I1t ()f 89'04/'G9", OIld 0 du;rd bIartlg N.71'56"2't. 35.26 fHi til 1/2" ron rod _t

..l N.27YJ5'J7"E:. 0 dJif/~ of 1n.68 ,.,1 to () 1/2" ron rod Nt 

1\ 5S2';54'2J"C. (l dbt~ (;1 60.00 IHt to " 1/2" tm rod BIft 

.$ 11.79'41'504"£ tl dlsl(1Tlctl (;f 12il22 fHl to t:I 1/2- .tm rod fwmt 

6. S89".JO'On, a tfntMCI of 1U/$ /Ht to t1 1/2- .ton rod fblmd; 
7. S7nS',8"t; 0 ~ of 9.lQ2 IHt to a 1/2~ .ton rod bind #t th. lINt tbf of lb. Jf1Jd 1J.4$1 .tao.-. 
'1N('N:CCtJkw;ItIId .....IUu' HHfi:ilcwlllg ffwt~ 

I. s,12'45'1n tl d&tfJnCf af J/UO IH! 10 fA" hn rod m; 

2, 5.29';51'5J1I: 0 dJstifnCf I'll 91.5S ,"I to D 1/2- .ton rod tIfIt; 

.l s'JO'11'45-W. IJ di8f0llc# of 1JC.ID feet M v 1/2' .ton rod Imnot 

4. s'G6:51tlnr. 0 dl!J~ o( tt2.52 ,"t 1/2" ron /fJIJ f~¢ 
5. Sru-:.J2'5?"t: IJ dl#tmce 01 27Q.(}() lINt 10 til. JJ4kI Pattt ttl BtglMftlg. 

CMt~ 11.744 GCI"H, mcwy Of' hu. 

GENERAL NOTES: 

I. 	 THIS PlAT IS WITHIN THE CX7I?A TlJ/R/TORIAL JURISOICITON OF THI: CITY OF PF1.UGEI1ViLlE. 
2. 	 NO OBJECIS, INCLUDING BUr IiOT liMlraJ TV 8IJ1LOING5. FElICE'S OR IANOSCAl'fNG Sl/AJ.L 

B£ ALLOW£[) IN A ORAlN4i1£ EASBI£NT. £XCEPT AS APPROvt:D IJY IlMVIS CO/lN1Y _ THE 
CITY OF PflUGUMLlE.8 J. ALL ORAJIIAGE EASBlENTS ON PRIVATE PI10PEfITY SHAlL 8E MAJNWN£[) BY THE _ OR 

~ HIS / H[lI ASSIGNS. • 
~ ~. THE PROPfRTY IiWIIfR OR HIS / HER ASSIGNS SHALl. PROI1DE FVI/ ACCESS ro THE 

S 

DRAINAGE £ASE.1,£/ff AS UlY BE NEeFSSAm' ANO SHALL NOT PRO/I/8IT ACCESS BY THE 
~ CITY OF PFWCE1MU.£ AND 1R4"S C()()f{fY FOR INSP£CI/()/i OR IlAlNTOIIWCI: OF SAJO 

EASEMlM. 
~ 5, FOIJR FOOT (4') SiOEWAU<S SHALL 8E CONSTRUCTED ALONG EACH SlOE OF IIOOI/LYNCH 

A~ CEJlIIJ1)O£N /)lYlE; NIl) F!J.STE1/fJ() DfI1o,( AND S/OOfAU< IWJPS FVI1 HANDlCN' ACCESS 
SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL STREET INTfJIS£CTIOIIS. 

~ 6. SiNGlE FAJiIJ. Y SI()£ YARO SETSACK sHALL BE 5 FEET AS STATED IN THE COUf'REHENSII£ 
IIDf11)PMENT ASI1fDiEIff Bi:TWfEN KM KELLY WlE ANO THE CITY OF PFWGE1MU.£ 

r 7. NO SINGLE FAMILY LOT SHALl. B£ LESS THAN 6,000 SQUARI: FEET IN AREA AS STAIB) IN 
1/1£ COMPRfHENSlYI: lJ£IIfJ.oPUENT AGRffiI£J/T BfIWmI KM KELLY lANE _ THE CITY

;0 OF PflI/GERYlLLI:t 8. WA1E1? SERVICE ro THE SIJBIJMSION WILL BI: _0 IJY 1iAlMW: WAID/ SUPPLY 
CORPORATION. (WHOLESALF) AND THE CI1Y OF PFWCEJMlL£~ 
WAS7!'M1'ITER SElMCf TV THE S/J8OMS/OH WILL 8£ PROI1OEJJ BY THE CITY OF 
MUGE1MU.£. 
PARJ(LA}JD WILL BE DE1iICATED PER THE Rf:r)IJII/£III:NTS THE COW'REJl£NSM: ACtIffJI£NT 

~ 9. 

IlID. BEJWEEN KM KELLY WlI: AND THI: CITY OF PFWr;EJMLLE. 
~ If. 110 SrRl./CTURf IN THIS SU8OMS/ON SHALL 8£ OCCIJPIEO UN711. COIINfCTED ro AN 
;;. APPROvt:D SEW£1I SlS1!AI. 
g 12. 110 STRUCTURE IN THIS S/J8DN/SIOH SIIAU. 8£ OCCIJPI£I) /JNTIL COIIII£CTED TO A WATEJ? 

SYSTEM APPROW IJY THE 1Eru' SrATE IXPART;lENT OF HEALTH. 
"I ,-'" ORIVEWAY ACCESS l1IOII LOT " BLOCK 0, AND LOT I, BLOCK N IS RE'S1RJCTED ro 

C(RRIOW£f{ ORM:. 
is H, ORIVEWAY ACCESS l1IOII LOT .., BLOCK J, IS fl£STRlCTED TV I.IOORt.YNCH ORM:. 
~ 

~ 
'" 

GlINors C£1ITIFICA/Ial 

1IIi' SWF(E 1!l:4S 
KNOW All IIDI 8Y 1II£SI: _IS 

CWNTY (E TRA "5 
1IIAT KII AYALt\'.\ Lm 6UJ(C J IIAIE PIIES1OEJ(T, 8EJN(I 1IIi' O'l/N£ll (E A 
11/ACT OF UN/) WT (E 71£ PIIIUP GafJEJI 5!III0fY, A8STRACT-.ll\!, AND WT 
(E 1IIi' EVWARD FUNT SlllMY. NJS11/ACT-271 DfSC//!/iW AS 199.1JJ ACRF:S 
IN A _ W_TY {)£F/) J;llNilfIJ ro /(J/ AYALt\'.\ LID., OA/El) .IJI{€ 30. 
2«JS AND RECfIItJf./) _ tJIXIJJI!JIT 1//). 2«JSlllUl6, 11/ 111£ omClN. 
PIJI1lJC IIE1XJIIf)S (E 11/AffS CWNrr. 1m$, OOES H£lIEBY!iVflI){\f/)£, 11/ 
A~ Nl1II alAPTEIIS 212 AND 2J2 (E 1/1£ TEXAS LOCAl. CO_T 
COO£, 11.75 ACIU ro IlE KNOWi AS AVAUW PHA5E 78 11/ ACCi1fII1AIICC Nl1II 
111£ IJAP (XI PUT ATTACHED HEJ1F:T(), AI/f) 0(£5 HfJ1£By OfJJ/CATE ro 1IIf 
PU8/JC THE USE (E ALL S1II£CIS AI/f) EASD/£JlIS gjOlIN l/EJlEaI, S/J8.ECT 
ro AI{'( EASEl/EN1S !XI RES1RlCIIaIS HEl1£TOflTI£ ClW/lfIJ AI/O NOT 
1IlI£ASf.D. 

",7N£SS IiY IW/f). THIS 1Hf: _ DAY (E ___~ 20_ 

B/.AJ« J //AGEe 
KII AVAUl\' LID. 
1011 II UIIAR BlIfJ. 
AUS11H. ms l87DJ 

ACK1/O'M.fIJGIJ£ 

SJ;<TE (E 1rXAS 
caJIITY W TRAIlS 

l/£FCK/£ IE, 111£ /JNf)(]/S/GNf1J AU1IIaIJrr. ~ 1IIIS OA Y PfJ/S~AIlY 
APPEAII£1) 6UJ(C J IiAIE KI//)IIN ro lIf TV 8E 71£ PERSai IIHOSC NAIIE 
IS SJ8SCI/I8£f) TV 1/1£ FDRfI!aJl(; 1IIS1RiJIIEJIr. AND ACKJIOMUJ)I;EJ) ro 11£ 
1IIAT lIE EXEaJ1E1) 1Hf: SAlE fIXI 1Hf: I'f.If1POS£S AND aJNS1DEJ/A11ON 
TIIER[III fXPRESSW. 

QIIEN UNOflIIiY HAI/O ANO SEAl. (E <mc£ THIS _ DA Y (E _____ 2f1_ 

SEAL 

NOTARY PUf!iJC, S~TE (E 1rXAS 

1Hf: FUll Y OOflOPED too I£AR f1.()(X) fW}J IS CONTAINED ",/1/111 1IIf 
IJI1AIIIAg; EAS£lJ£NT(S) SHOIIN 1Ii1IE~_ 

NO PO/I/1/)N OF THIS TRACT IS 111/1/1111/1£ DESJ(;/iA/El) f1.fXI) I/AlAII{) AREA 
AS S/lOIIN ~ 1/1£ FfDfJ1AL £lIfRCEJICY IiA/lAOOIENT AGO/CY (IBi4) f[()(X) 

1IIS1JRANC[ RAIf IJAP (F/RJI) PANEl. NO. <M5JC()2/1J:11, /.FffC/1jf DATE 
SEl'1fJI8EJ/ 2fi. 2008; Fa? TRAIlS COONTY, 1m$, 

(R.8fIE1ITJO/IES, AJlA/lTIIO/IImJIJ/IO£l1111£lAIIS0F1Hf:STATEOF 
TEKAS ro PI1ACT/a 1/1£ PROFE5S/{)// OF ElIQN£liJ1INO, AND HfRE1JY W111Fr 
1IIAr THIS PUT IS fE.MiJBIE F1IOII NI £N(ME1/fN(] STAJIDPCINr. AND IS T/IUE 
)JJJ) ct\\'R£C~T IE IIY KNOIII.EIJ(;c. 

~ k[''1\I'l...
8I/ENT ,OIfS 

IIf1i/STEII£l) PfICEESSIONAL fJIGI/I£E1/ No. 92611 

STATE OF IlXAS 


STATE W IEXAS 

ClJIJIITYWTRAIIS 


IIHOW All liEN BY 1IIESI: PII£SEIIIS 

INAT ( J 1(fNII£1II _ 00 /lEHEBY W111Fr THAT I PWW/fJ) THIS 
PUT F1IOII NI ACIUAL)JJJ) ACCURATE rx/-1Hf:__ SUl/I£l' OF 111£ 
UN/) AND INAT All CfJ/1JI£11I1fX1M£NIS _ 1HEfI£~ IIfJ!£ PIIIY'ERlY 
PI.A/W UNt!E!IIIY PfJ/SOI/AL SIJPEJII,fSJfJN, III ACCa/OAIiC£ 111111 1IE 
SV/IiIIIf9Il'I COOE OF 111£ OTY W FfWGf71"111£ lErAS AN!) INA T All 
J(//()IIN EASEl/EN1S IIIIHIN 1/1£ IIOONOARY W 111£ ruT AI1E S/IOlIN HEJ/E~ 

~=~i1~(.
SWfOF TE.II<S 

APPROIflJ THIS __ OAY (£ 2D-- BY IH£ 
I'WIIIIlIG AI/{) KNNG ctJMIII!i3IN W 1IE OTY W P/1UC£R'>IU£. 1EXAS ~ 
FJE}/AlF OF 111£ orr. 

8~ 

NAlIIOIaII. Q/,4JR 

THIS PUT flfFtECIS 1/1£ APPROVAl J;llNl1/]) BY 1111: PI.ANHINC AND ZtNIf(! 
_ ~ 1IE DATE /NIJICA1/]) A801£ 

8~ __~~~~~~~_ 
TRIT f!ET(){(//. I'LAIIIIING I!IRfC1OII 


ATIf.SJ: 


KAfI£}/ /1IOIIPSI'.N/, OTY S£CtI[TARY 


#'PRIM1J THIS __ OAY (£ __~ 20_ BY THf OTY C01INai 
W 111£ OTY IE P/1UC£R'>IU£. 1lXA~ ~ FJE}/A/F W 1IE Orr. 

8~ _______ 

SFCGtOO/i 1IA!!l/l 

AmT: 

KNI£JI 111_ OTY SCO/ETARY 

THIS SlJ8OI14SJIW pur IS L<>CA/El) IIIlI/III 111£ EXlRA1fJ/fIf1OllJlJ. JJI/ISDIC/1/)N 
OF 1IIi' CITY (£ PFLUC£R'>IU£. THIS __ DAY (£ ~ 

B~ 

1R£YFl.£TCHfH, PI.ANNJII(; 1!IRfC1OII 

SHEIr J OF J SH£EJS 

FINAL PLAT OF 

AVALON PHASE 78 


ca.JIJI!i3lNERS COOfIT 

III APPROVING THIS rur. 1/1£ COWISSIOIIERS CWF1T W TRAitS COONTY, 
1m$, ASSWES NO alUGA 110N l!J 81J/J.f) 1HE S1IIEETS, I/OAf)S AND olllfJ/ 
PU8lJC THaIOIJQIFAlIES SHOWN ~ THIS PUT aI NlY BIII/JIJES !XI aJl.lIJ>lS 
1I/C(JJ//fft:/1/)N1I/fJIE¥II1II. 1/I£l!lIII.DINGWAIlS1/IfFTS,I/OAf)SAI/OOlllfJ/ 
PU8lJC 1II_AlIES !HOWN ~ THIS rur. AND ALL BI1IOtES IoJ/I) 
CULie?1S N!CES'iiAI1Y ro 8C CfIIS11ItJC/El) 011 PU/W III SlCH S1/IfFTS, 
I/OAf)S !XI OTHER PIJ8IJC 1I/OI/Ot/<1HFAlIES (XI 11/ WIIIEt;7f(1I _111 IS 
1HE f/ESP(WSllllUTY (£ 1/1£ O'l/N£ll AND / (XI 0f:I£lt:ml OF 1HE TRAcr W 
UN/) COI4:l'W BY THIS PU T11/ ACWI!WiCE tilTH P1A/IS AIIO 
~1IONS PI1ESCJIJBE1) BY 1Hf: ~ ctJtiIlT OF 11/AIIS COUNTY, 
1fXA.I: 

1111' 01lNfJ/ W 1/1£ SlJ8/)/VlSJIW SHAll aJNS1RUCT 1/1£ SIJ8IJI14SION's S1RFIT 
ANO IlRAlllAG£ IIII'RO';fJI£NTS (TH£ _IS? ro COIINTY STIoJ/I)IJ/OS 
IN 0III.If1I Fa? 1IE COONTY ro ACCEPT 1IIi' PtJBilC IIII'ROWJIEJI/S FrJI1 
_1FJIANC£: !XI ro IIf1£ASC ~ SEaJRlTY FGS1E1) ro 5£CJ.JRf: PI/IVATE 
I/iPI/OIA'JIEN15. IV SEClII/F 1IIIS 08I.JCA1/aI, 1111' OW/lEJ/(S) MlJST POST 
RSCAL SECIJIIITY 111111 1IE COONTY IN /HE _T W 1IIE ESHMA1/]) cosr 

~~~dinlT~!"=~':to~:rri:ff.~11f0r/fTY ro 
SECIJII£ SUCH CfIISIIIIJC7f(1I IS A CON11NIJIJ/G OfIIJCA/ION 8/NOINf; IJPIJII IH£ 
01lNf1lS AND IH£JR SllI;f;CSSCRS )JJJ) AS5J(NS UN1//. 11/£ PIJ8UC 
IIII'ROIfJENIS HAo,( BUN ACCEPlfIJ FrJI1 NAJN1FJIANC£: BY 1IE COIINTY 011 
1IE PRIVATE IIII'ROWJIEJIIS HAo,( BUN CONS/RUC/El) AI/O Ai![ PEl/fORll/N(; 
ro COUNTY, STANOAf/IlS 

11/£ AU1IIOI1IZA 7f(1I W THIS PI.A T 8Y 1HE CfMIISS/ONFRS CWfIT FrJI1 F1I.J!IG 

!XI 1/1£ SfIIJSEIMJ/T ACCEPTAJlCf f()ll1i)JNTFJINIC! 8Y TRA lIS COONTY, 

1EXAS W ROAIlS AIIO S1f/fFlS IN 1/1£ SU8lJIIfSJIW oa:s /lOT OfIIJCATE 1111: 

COIJNTY ro INSTAll S7RlEr HAJiE SJliJ/S OR ERECr TRAFFIC CONTRa. _~ 


SUCH AS SP££D UMlr. ST/:P _SO )JJJ) nfll) _ IIfiICH IS CONSIIJ£JIEI! ro 

BE A PAI/T OF 1IE OEIf1f!P£/1~ CONSIIIIJC1IaI. 

THE STATE OF 1Eru' 
cotINTY OF mAf.1S 

I, ...... {)£B£AUVOII1, Cl£RII OF THI: CO/JNTY COUIIT, OF 1R4m 
COUNTY, 1D:I>S, IJO H£I1EJ!!)' CER/1fl' 1H4T ON THE __ l>IY OF 

_____ 2/)__ A 0.. THE COMMISSJON£1IS COURT OF 


IlMm COUI/TY, ~, PASS£/) AN IlRNR AII1H()IIJZJ/IO THE RUNt; 

FOR R£COf1O OF 1H1S PLAT _ 1H4r SAl/) O//OEJI ~ IIIJI. Y ENTEREJ) 


IN THf MINttT£S OF THE SAJO COURT• 


WITIIfSS MY IW#) _ SEAL OF THE OFFICE OF THE CO/JNTY 
OF S<JO COUNTY, THE _ Il<Y 2tL
0.. 

...... OEBEAWOIR, CO/JNTY ClERK 

1R4V1S COUIflY, 1ms 


0EPIJ1Y 

( ...... OE13fIIWOIR, CLf)?/( OF 1R411S COUI/TY, lEW; ()() IlERESY 
CfRllfY mlr THI: FOREGOINii INS7RlJM/M OF WRII1NG, _ lIS 
CfIfflflCATE OF AUTHENllCA71ON, ~ FIIIJ) F1lI1 RECOf/[) IN MY OFFICE 
ON 1/1£ __ Il<Y OF 2/)__ A D•. AT __ 

O'CLOCK M _ DIlLY RECORO£IJ ON THE Il<Y OF 
______ 2o__ AD•• AT __ O'CLOCK M.. OF $lJO 

COUNIY ANa S~TE IN DCCUIiOff Nl/M8fR OF 

THE OFfICIAl. PUBUC RECORDS OF 1R4m COIJNTY. 


WITIIfSS IIY IW#) AND SI:A/. OF OFFICE OF 1/1£ CDUIflY ClERK, THE 

_ lloIY 2G.-- A 0.. 


...... OEBEAWOIR, COUNIY CI.£lII( 

1R4V1S CD/IN1Y, 7005 

0EPIJ1Y 

Il<~ JUNE 14, 2/)12 SCAI£. I' - 100' 

RANOO-JoNES .t ASSOCIATES fNGIN£ERfNG, INC. 
1212 E. 8RAJ<E:R lANE. AUST1Ii 1l:<4S 78153 

(512) 836-419J FAX: (512) 836-4811 F-9784 

RJ SURVEY1NG .t ASSOCIATES, INC. 
1212 £. _ lANE. AUST1Ii 1l:<4S 78753 

(512) 836-479J FAX, (51i!) 836-4817 

http:A8STRACT-.ll


PlAT OF 

AVALON PHASE 78 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTEcnON NonCE FOR HOME BUYERS 

~ 

LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT 
IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND 
OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO 
FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE 
OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 
DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES 
THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. THIS CAN 
AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS 
NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLA TS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTA TION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES 

1212 £. 8RAKF11 WI£".. A/JS17II, ~ 78753 
(512) 8J6-479J FAX: (512) 8J6-48r7SHEU 1 OF J SHEETS 



ORiGINAL 

§ EXHlBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTJON AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TRA VIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by und between Gehan Home:s , Ltd; (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texns, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Parties". 

WHEREAS, UIC Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", which is attached 
hereto and mnde a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed finnl plat of 
"Avalon Phase 7B (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the Counly desires to set forth the Subdividers responsibility for the construction of the 
Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS. the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the constructed 
Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. ]mprovements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with the County's 
Standards for the Construction ofStreets and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The 
Improvements witl conform to the construction plans, penn its. and specHicaLions approved by the County 
prior Lo commencement of construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial guarantee of 
performance in the amount of the estimated cost ofconstructing the Improvements (the "Security"). 
which has been determined by II professional engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("TNR"). The Security musl be in it fonn approved for use in the 
Standards or otllerwise approved by tile County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding [lny other provisions of this Agreement, the Subdivider may 
request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved plat in abeyance until all streets, 
alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. The Subdivider must postfiscnl 
security to seCUre restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory 
completion, the submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approvnllll1d 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year Construction 
Perfonnance Period described below. 

D. Completion. The Improvements must be consLructed no later than three (3) years after the effective 
date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the County at least forty five (45) 
days prior to the expiration ofthe Security of an extension oflhe Security in a form approved by the 
Counly. Upon completion afthe Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the Counly with a complete 
set of construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible for 
preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

252 




E. Warranty. The Subdivider warranls the public lmprovements will be me from defects for a period of· 
one (1) year from tile date the County accepts t1le construction ofthe public Improvements (the 
"Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any defects in materials or workmanship, 
including design inadequacies and damage to or deterioration ofthe public Improvements, that occur 
before and during this Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition ofthe County's acceptance of 
dedication ofan)' of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in the fonn of 
cash. a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount often percent (10%) ofthe cost of 
constructing the public Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this Agreement It is 
expressly acknowledged that tile public Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one 
year Construction Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. ]ncrease in Security.lftlle County determines the cost of constructing tile Improvements exceeds the 

posted Security. within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional 

Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 


G. Reduction in Security. During the construction aHhe Improvements, the Security may be reduced in 

accordance with the percentage ofcompletion of the construction. The Executive Mannger ofTNR will 

execute Statements ofPartial Reductions in the Amount ofSecurity, when provided with the following 

documenta.tion: 


1) a professional engineers certification ofquantities ofwork 
completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of 

the work represented by the contmctors invoice. 

After the approval nnd acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security for the public 
lmprovemenlS may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) oftlle cost oftlIe approved construction and held 
for Ule one-year Performance Period. After the approval of the construction of the private Improvements, 
the Security posted for the private Improvements will be fully relensed. In addition, the County agrees to 
release or reduce, as approprinte, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for 1111 or any portion of tile Improvements. 

H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. 1n the event thet the Improvements nre not constructed to 
County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall not sell. 1mnsfer, or convey 
any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has been posted with U1e County for the 
completion of the construction. 

Il. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect tlle Improvements during and at the completion of 
construction.lfthe Improvements are completed in accordance with the Standards, the County will 
approve the Improvements and accept the public 1mprovements. 

B. Notice ofDefect The County will notiiY the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that any portion ofthe 
Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or is oUlerwise defective. However, the 
County is not responsible for the construction ofthe Improvements, lhe quality of the material, or the 
construction methods utilized. In nddition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site 
inspections ofthe construction worl\: and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 

253 



construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days from such notice 
to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement,. if the defect is not cured prior to the 
expiration ofthe time to cure. 

C. Perfonnance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year Performance Period with no 
damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies the Subdivider must be corrected, the 
Executive MnIlager will release the PerformnIlce Period Securily. 

O. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted under this 
Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. 	 The failure ofthe Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. 	 The Subdivider's failure to renew or replnce the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. 	 The acquisition ofthe Property or n portion oftlle Property by the issuer ofthe 
Security Dr other creditor through foreclosure or nn assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. 	 The nrrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or more 
of the Improvements; or 

e. 	 The determination by tIle Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more ofthe public Improvements is in the public 1nterest. 

E. Notice oflnlentto Draw. The County shall provide ten (IO) days written notice ofthe occurrence of 
such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, lender, or escrow agent. The 
notice will include a statement that the ~ounty intends to provide for the perfonnance ofsome or an of 
Subdivider'S obligations hereunder for the construction ofthe Improvements, if the failure is not cured. 
The County shall be entitled to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (e), above, the County may accept a 
substitute Security. 

F. Use ofProceeds. 

1} The County must utilize the proceeds ofany posted security solely for the purpose of completing 
the lmprovements to the County's StnIldards or to correct defects in or failures of tile Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or nil of the unfinished Improvements at the 
time of default. regnrdless of the extent to which development has taken place in the Subdivision or 
whether development ever commenced, without incurring nny obligation to complete any of the 
unfinished Improvements. Jfthe County uses the proceeds to complete, repair. or reconstruct the 
Improvements. it will do so as a public trustee ofthe development process in orderto protect 
purchasers and taxpnyers from the adverse consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the 

254 



public interest by completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and utilization of 
the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the lmprovements is not an acceptance of the 
dedication of the 1mprovements. The acceptance of tile Improvements is specifically contingent upon 
the delivery to the County of rmprovements, which have been constructed to County Standards or the 
express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rigIllS under this Agreement to funds drawn under the Security or 
any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent tbe some are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the Security shall be 
maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or accounts until such funds, togeUler with 
accrued interest thereon (tIle "Escrowed Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as Improvements are completed 
by Ille County. or in accordance with the terms of a written construction contracL between the County 
and a third party for the construction ofUle Improvements. 

7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing an lmprovement or 
correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with any interest accrued thereon, shall 
be paid by the County to the Issuer ofthe Security or, iftJle Security was originally in the form of 
cash, to the Subdivider, no later thnn sixty (60) days rol1owing the County's acceptance of the 
Improvement or its decision not to complete Jile Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever 
date is earlier. 

O. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subjecl to the performance ofthe Subdivider of its obligations 
under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets & Drainage in 
Subdivisions, execute such releases ofthis Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of 
the Subdivider or a purchaser ofn portion of the Property. 

m. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions will operate 
as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the Subdivider and the Subdividers legal 
representatives, successors and nssigns. 

B. Measure oIDamllges. The measure ofdamages for breach of this Agreement by the Subdivider is the 
actual cost ofcompleting the Improvements in conformance with the County's Standards, including 
without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this Agreement and the laws 
ofTexas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right ofaction under this Agreement, nor shall any 
such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any interest in or claim to funds 
drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by lhe County in accordnnce with this Agreement. 

E. lndemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County hnrmless from and against all 

255 



claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including reasonable attorney's fees, for the 
defense ofsuch claims and demands, arising from any breach on the part ofSubdlvider ofany provision 
in this Agreement, or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, 
employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of tllB Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees 
to aid and defend the County, ifthe County is named as n defendant in an action arising from any breach 
on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act or negligence of Subdivider 
or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the 
Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other 
provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment 
to this AgreemenL The County's failure to enforce nny provision will not constitute !l waiver or estoppel 
ofthe right to do so. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover its costs, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and ex-pert witness fees, from the otller party. If the court 
awards relief to both pllrties, each will bear its own costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, Sllccessors, and 
assigns ofthe Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership interest in the Property through the 
Subdivider. The Subdividers obligations under this Agreement may not be assigned without the written 
approval oftbe County; provided the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld ifthe 
Subdivider's assignee B.'{pressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 
assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider'S obligations under this 
Agreement and Subdividers obligations hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment 
approved pursuant to this Puragraph unless and until the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider n 
written release. The County agrees to release the Subdivider, ifthe Subdividers assignee expressly 
assumes the Subdividers obligations under this Agreement and has posted tl1e Security required by this 
Agreement The County in its sale discretion may DSsign some or all onts rigbts under this Agreement 
and any such assignment shaH be effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

1. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the Subdivider or 
the completion ofthe Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

256 



J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when personally 
delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, ]lostage prepaid, certified with return receipt 
requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider: 

County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Executive Manager 

Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78167 

The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the United States in 
accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

K. Severability. If any provision oftllis Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or otherwise 
unenforceable, such illegality. invalidity, or unenforcenbiJity shall not affect the validity of any other 
provision and the.rights of the parties will be construed as ifsuch provision was never part ofthis 
Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County. Texas, and 
shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any action arising under this Agreement 
shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs ofthis Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 
the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be 
of no force or effect., except n subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, 
EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY. EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORlTY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE 
COMM1SS10NERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as ofthe dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by the County 
ofthe final pint for the Subdivision or upon approval ofAltemative Fiscal in accordance with County 
regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

257 



~~
DUle: 
Name: ~O~\.A- Wlol\~ 
Title: au'(po~te ~~ll.e r 
Authorized"'Representative ~ 

Date: 5'"- '2 ~ ~ 2C)/?l 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day af, b-l~ '1~, 1.c\3. ,by 
:S"Pho M:::) \...' "L , in the capacity stated herein. 

After Recording Return to: . 
Executive Mnnager, MARYSA DANia 

M'( COMMISSION EXPIRES'Transportation and Natural Resources 
December 9, 2013

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

258 




§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $ 3c:. J C;3Lf . 1'"3 

SUBDIVISION: A"CLloY) 'Ph *7 f3 
DATE OF POSTING: nf")Ct~ '28) 2.;013 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more, from Date ofPosting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 



Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

BY'~~ ~ t'm Ava-Q;(f() )Ud>. (~ ==-=s:::::: 

Name: ~ ake fYb~ f j 1/ (Vor---ft1 7CCln1G ,r 

Title: Prf5 )ck'rot t1JS~I~,-- Tx '(3103 
Date: 5(1/fJ /13 Phone: 51l 4~ (- 0303 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: ____ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Cash Security Agreement - 2 



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10









AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 6/11/13 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the following items 
related the Community Development Block Grant available through HUD: 
 

A. The proposed projects for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan: 
a. Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvement Project Phase 3 for 

$425,000; 
b. Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project for $ 177,940; 
c. Family Support Services Social Work Expansion Project for $75,000; 
d. Fair Housing Counseling Project for $50,000; and 
e. Administrative and Planning Project for $181,985. 

B. The alternate projects for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan: 
a. Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project for up to $1 Million; and  
b. Las Lomitas Water, Wastewater and Design Project for up to 

$480,000. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  

 
An Action Plan describing how Travis County intends to spend its allocation is due to 
HUD by August 15, 2013. A minimum of 65% of the allocation must be spent on 
Housing and Community Development projects.  Funds for Administration and 
Planning projects are capped at 20% and funds for Public Services capped at fifteen 
percent.  Staff presented the recommended projects to the Court on May 28th, and 
the project must be approved on June 11th for inclusion into the draft Action Plan for 
public comment beginning June 24th.   
 
When CDBG staff presented the projects to the Court for consideration on May 28, 
2013, the PY13 grant amount used was a planning estimate of $851,524.  HUD 
released the final allocation amount on May 29, 2013.  Travis County’s PY13 
allocation is $909,925 – an increase over PY12’s allocation of $896,341. The Home 
Rehabilitation project and Administration and Planning project are therefore 
recommended for a higher funding level than was originally presented to the Court.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

Project/Activities Planning 
Estimate 

Recommended 
PY13 Funding 

  

Owner Occupied Housing:  Home Rehabilitation 
 $ 131,221 $ 177,940 

 
Administration & Planning 
 

$170,303 $181,985 

 
Below is a schedule for the final approval of the PY 13 Action Plan: 
 
June 11:  Deadline:  Court project approvals required 
June 18:   Deadline: Court approval of Draft PY13 Action Plan 
June 24-July 24 :  30-day comment period for PY13 Action Plan    
   Includes two public hearings on July 2 and July 9 
August 13 :  Deadline: Court approval of PY13 Action Plan required  
August 15:  Deadline:  PY13 Action Plan Due to HUD 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  

A. Staff recommends approving the following projects for funding in PY 13:  
 

Detailed Project Recommendations for PY13 

Community Development (must be at least 65 % of Total Allocation) 

Street Improvements:  Lake Oak Estates 
The project will improve several substandard roads in the neighborhood.  The first phase of 
the project, funded with PY11 funds, included design, environmental and related services.  
The second phase of the project, funded in PY12 included construction of improvements for 
about half the roadways in the subdivision.  During the third phase of the project, proposed 
for PY13, all streets will be completed.  The project includes funds for a TNR Senior Engineer 
to act as a project manager.  The improvements impact 126 people, of which, 86% are 
considered low to moderate income based on the primary survey.     

$425,000 

Owner Occupied Housing:  Home Rehabilitation 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing Quality 
Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the CDBG service area.  The program 
seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-
occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual 
or monthly payments is available.  The impact will be 7 homes owned by households at or 
below 80% MFI. 

$ 177,940* 

Housing and Community Development total (66 %): $ 602,940 

Public Services (capped at 15 % of Total Allocation) 

Social Work Expansion 
This project funds the equivalent of one FTE social work position and related operating 
expenses to provide services to clients in the CDBG service area.  Social Work services include 
case management, information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention and 

$75,000 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

outreach.  This project will be administered by the Travis County HHS/VS, Family Support 
Services Division.  The impact will be assistance to 400 individuals living at or below 80% MFI.   

Tenant’s Rights and Fair Housing Counseling  
This program will expand existing fair housing and tenant’s rights services in the CDBG service 
area, and proposes to serve approximately 68 people of which 51% must be at or below 80% 
MFI.  Fair housing services include: fair housing counseling, fair housing complaint processing 
and testing in support of an individual complainant.  Tenant’s Rights services include:  
telephone counseling and in-person mediation, as needed.  Additionally, part of the funds 
will be used for allowable program delivery costs such as marketing materials and office 
supplies.    

$50,000 

Public Service total (14 %): $125,000 

Administration and Planning (capped at 20 % of Total Allocation)  

Administration & Planning 
The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with 
the grant including office supplies, training, contracted services, interpreting, fair housing 
activities, membership, the Consolidated Plan and Action Plan, annual report, reporting and 
other business related expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion of the salaries 
for the CDBG Planners and the TNR Senior Engineer. These positions are responsible for 
project development, action plan and annual report development, monitoring, and reporting 
among others.  

$181,985 

Administration and Planning Total (20%): $181,985 

Total award by HUD: $909,925 

*Additional funds in the amount of $33,885 of unallocated PY12 grant funds will be allocated to 
the Home Repair project for a total funding level in PY13 of $211,825. 

 
The proposed Alternate Projects for 2013 are:  

 

Proposed Alternate Projects for Program Year 2013 

Project/Activities Amount 

Community Development 

Owner Occupied Housing:  Home Rehabilitation 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards 
Housing Quality Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the 
CDBG service area.  The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, 
physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, 
forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly 
payments is available.   

Up to $1 million 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Water, Wastewater and Design at Las Lomitas Neighborhood 
In order to get water and a wastewater solution to Las Lomitas, one of two 
directions can be taken.   

A.  A two part project is proposed: 1)  An assessment of existing 
conditions and a comprehensive comparison of the feasibility, costs, 
and benefits of conventional water and wastewater options versus 
sustainable alternatives; 2)  Implementation of sustainable water, 
wastewater, and climatic intervention infrastructure, per the 
outcomes of the study, for qualifying residents. 

B. Traditional water connection, septic tank installation, design and 
easement acquisition.   

Either way can achieve the end goal to get water and wastewater to the 
community.  The CDBG Office will work with TNR to determine which strategy 
is most feasible given the funding and needs as we continue to develop the 
project.  This first infusion of funding would potentially pay for design, 
acquisition, and wastewater.  Las Lomitas serves about 146 people and 31 
housing units.   
 

Up to $480,000 

 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
A. All projects recommended are high priority projects as established by the Travis 

County Commissioners Court on May 24, 2011 for the Program Year 2011-2013 
Consolidated Plan. 

 
A brief summary of the project considerations can be found below: 
 
 Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates:  1) the first phase of the three year 

project was funded in PY11, and included design and environmental review, 2) 
the second phase of the project was funding in PY12 and includes construction 
of improvements for about half the roadways in the subdivision; 3) the third 
phase of the project is proposed for PY13 and would complete construction of 
remaining roadway improvements; 4) funding the construction phase allows the 
first phase to be an eligible expense; 5) the project improves the livelihood of a 
community and their ability to gain access to a safe and decent road; 6) TNR and 
the CDBG Office are currently working to resolve issues related to the acquisition 
of two easements to complete the project. As a federal project, the County may 
not require donation of easements, but if a change to the scope of the project 
needs to occur as a result, the Court will be notified.   

 
 Home Rehabilitation:  1) improves quality of existing housing stock; 2) increases 

access to funding for repairs as few providers work in the CDBG service area; 
and 3) helps to address the current waiting list for the program; 4) the project was 
funded in PY12 and is currently being administered by Meals on Wheels and 
More, Inc. 

 
 Public Services, Social Work Expansion: 1) improves access for households who 

need the services; 2) allows the County to better understand the needs in the 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

unincorporated areas and work with other service providers to expand services; 
and 3) leverages funds. 
 

 Tenant’s Rights and Fair Housing Counseling: 1) helps the County meet a 
statutory requirement to meet federal Fair Housing obligations; 2) Residents of 
the CDBG service area have limited access to tenant’s rights and fair housing 
services, the project increases access to services, training and outreach to all 
four precincts; 3) Austin Tenants Council can help residents determine if and how 
discrimination is occurring and take the appropriate actions to ameliorate the 
situation; 4) This work informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of fair 
housing choice/discrimination facing residents of the CDBG service area.   

 
 Administration & Planning:  1) allows the grant to absorb more of the 

administrative cost of the program; 2) assists in timeliness achievement through 
drawing down funds consistently. 

 
B. Considering the inclusion of alternate projects allows for the pre-planning of 

unforeseen incidents, and allows the CDBG program to utilize the funds in a 
timely manner toward pre-identified alternate projects. Resources, including time 
and money, that would otherwise be used to add or delete projects through the 
customary Substantial Amendment process described in the Citizen Participation 
Plan can be saved.  A brief summary of issues related to the Alternate Projects 
proposed for PY13 can be found below:  

 
 Home Rehabilitation:  Additional funds may be allocated to the existing Home 

Rehabilitation project from either or both of the following sources: 
 
1) Any unused funds from the Homebuyer Assistance Program that remain at 

the conclusion of the program administrator’s contract on September 30, 
2013. 

2) PY13 funds made available due to delays to Phase 3 of the Lake Oak Estates 
Road Project. 

 Las Lomitas:  Water, Wastewater and Design  1) The neighborhood lacks water 
lines and connections and water is currently being transported in by home 
owners and stored in tanks; 2)  The neighborhood also has the ability to address 
wastewater issues for those houses who need a more sustainable option; 3) The 
CDBG Office will need to request technical assistance from HUD to determine 
the eligibility of the feasibility study portion of the proposed project; 4)  Adding as 
an alternate allows the project to move forward if the subdivision and tax issues 
are resolved.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
CDBG funding comes from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
For PY13, CDBG will continue to need the dollars allocated in the HHS/VS General 
Fund target budget, which will continue to support the CDBG Planning Project Manager 
and 40% of a CDBG Planner position.  If the Court approves the grant projects, the 
grant will support 100% of one part-time CDBG Planner, 60% of a second CDBG 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Planner, and 50% of the TNR Senior Engineer and all operating expenses.   
 
No matching funds are required for CDBG.  Staff anticipates that the grant funds will be 
available by mid-October 2013.  The contract period will be October 1st through 
September 30th annually.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



















salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13







































salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14























salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15













salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



















salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



























salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18

























AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Approve Contract Award for Countywide Furniture, IFB No. 
1302‐011‐CW, to the responsive low bidders: 
 

A. Austin Business Furniture: Global, National Office Furniture, 
Mayline, Neutral Posture, Office Star, and Allsteel 
 

B. Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage: HON, 
Offices To Go, and Affordable Interior Systems 

 
C. Ergogenesis: Ergogenesis 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This contract will provide for furniture countywide. 

IFB No. 1303-011-CW was issued on March 11, 2013.  A total of one 
hundred seventy eight (178) vendors were solicited and seven (7) bids 
were received.  Two (2) of the seven (7) bids were rejected and deemed 
non-responsive due to non-compliance with the terms and conditions of 
the solicitation.  Both bidders have been notified of their rejected bid.   

The Travis County HRMD Risk Management department recommends 
award to the responsive low bidders.  The recommendations for contract 
award are based on the highest discount offered off the Manufacturer’s 
List Pricer.  The Purchasing Office concurs with HRMD Risk 
Management’s recommendation to award contracts to the following 
bidders: 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

Bidder Catalog Discount 

Austin Business Furniture Global 53.29% 

Austin Business Furniture National Office Furniture 56.55% 

Austin Business Furniture Mayline 58.83% 

Austin Business Furniture Neutral Posture 55.00% 

Austin Business Furniture Office Star 51.85% 

Austin Business Furniture Allsteel 48.00% 

Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage HON 57.00% 

Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage Offices To Go 52.00% 

Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage Affordable Interior Systems 76.00% 

Ergogenesis Ergogenesis 67.52% 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A 

Contract Type:  Annual, Unilateral 

Contract Period: June 25, 2013 through June 24, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 178 Responses Received: 7 

HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 

 Funding Information: 
  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: N/A 

  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement. 



 
 

HRMD
700 Lavaca 

n
P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-7134 • • • 

Human Resources Management Department 

 
 

 
Date:   May 21, 2013 

 
  To:    C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent 

 
        From:    John Brady, Risk & Safety Specialist, Sr., HRMD Risk Mgt. Division 
 
  CC:  William Paterson, Risk & Safety Manager, HRMD 
    
    

Subject: COUNTYWIDE FURNITURE  CONTRACT 1302-011-CW          
 
 
Risk Management, HRMD has reviewed Bid Tabulations for the above Countywide Furniture 
Contract and recommends awarding the contract to the three lowest bidders offering a wide 
variety of quality products that meet the needs of Travis County: 
 

1)  Austin Business Furniture 
2) Business Interiors by Staples 
3) Ergogenesis  

 
Should there be any questions regarding this recommendation please contact me at 854-
9586. 

 



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: PDC Division
FILE: 10-Contracts and P0’s

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, C.P.P.0., Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: May21, 2013

SUBJECT: Countywide Furniture Contract
Solicitation No.: 1302-01 1-CW

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Countywide Furniture
Contract, Solicitation No. 1302-011-CW, to the three apparent low bidders in each category,
Austin Business Furniture, Business Interiors by Staples and Ergogenesis.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation packet and the unit bid items and determined that the low
bids are fair and reasonable. Facilities Management Department recommends approval.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded for approval by the Commissioners Court. If approved, please issue fully executed
contracts to the apparent low bidders. Please call Tiffany Talbot at extension 44909 if you have
any questions.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) Bid Tabulation Sheet for Solicitation 1302-011-CW

COPYTO: E
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP, Sr. Project Manager, FMD
Tiffany Talbot, Architectural Associate, FMD Z
C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, CTP, TCPO



A
us

tin
 B

us
in

es
s 

Fu
rn

itu
re

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

In
c.

N
eu

tr
al

 P
os

tu
re

 
In

c.

B
us

in
es

s 
In

te
rio

rs
 

by
 S

ta
pl

es

* W
or

kp
la

ce
 

R
es

ou
rc

e

* R
oc

kf
or

d 
B

us
in

es
s 

In
te

rio
rs

Er
go

ge
ne

si
s

Item # Item Description
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐01 HON 56.24 0 0 57 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐02 GLOBAL 53.29 50.76 0 53 0 56.34 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐03 MILLER (Big & Tall) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐04 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE 56.55 0 0 54 53 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐05 VIRCO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐06 MAYLINE 58.83 0 0 0 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐07 KNOLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐08 HERMAN MILLER 0 0 0 0 53 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐09 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE 56.55 0 0 54 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐10 NEUTRAL POSTURE 55 0 54 48 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐11 ERGOGENESIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 67.52

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐12 STEELCASE 0 0 0 0 0 61.54 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐13 REALSPACE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐14 OFFICE STAR 51.85 0 0 0 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐15 OFFICES TO GO 46.5 0 0 52 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐16 KIMBALL INTERNATIONAL 0 0 0 0 56 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐17 AFFORDABLE INTERIOR SYSTEMS 0 0 0 76 0 0 0

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐18 ALTERNATE MANUFACTURER ‐ Allsteel 48 0 0 0 0 0 0

Item # Item Description
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐01 HON

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐02 GLOBAL

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐03 MILLER (Big & Tall)

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐04 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐05 VIRCO

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐06 MAYLINE

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐07 KNOLL

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐08 HERMAN MILLER

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐09 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐10 NEUTRAL POSTURE

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐11 ERGOGENESIS

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐12 STEELCASE

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐13 REALSPACE

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐14 OFFICE STAR

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐15 OFFICES TO GO

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐16 KIMBALL INTERNATIONAL

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐17 AFFORDABLE INTERIOR SYSTEMS

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐18 ALTERNATE MANUFACTURER ‐ Allsteel

Bid Tabulation Packet for Solicitation 1302‐011‐CW for Countywide Furniture

Percentage off List Price

53.29 Austin Business Furniture

No Bid Received N/A

Low Bid by Product Line based on highest discount. (Sorted by Bid item #.)

Percentage off List Price Apparent Low Bidder
57 Business Interiors by Staples

No Bid Received N/A

No Responsive Bid Received N/A

No Bid Received N/A

58.83 Austin Business Furniture

56.55 Austin Business Furniture

56.55 Austin Business Furniture

55 Austin Business Furniture

67.52 Ergogenesis

No Bid Received N/A

No Bid Received N/A

51.85 Austin Business Furniture

52 Business Interiors by Staples

No Responsive Bid Received N/A

76 Business Interiors by Staples

48 Austin Business Furniture
Buyer Notes: Rockford Business Interiors and Workplace Resource LLC bid response is deemed as "Non-Responsive".  Bidder did not follow bid instructions by not including 
delivery and installation price into discount off list price percentage.  Per Bid Special Provisions # 4: BID PRICES: Prices and discounts offered shall include the cost of shipping, 
delivery, discard of cartons and trash, installation and the setup of all items to the designated FOB destination point and shall not include Federal or State of Texas sales, excise 
and use taxes. 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde 854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 12 to Contract No. 
4400000762 (H.T.E. Contract No. PS090255LC), Labyrinth Solutions, 
Inc. (LSI), for BEFIT Implementation Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

  
This modification provides additional consulting services on an hourly basis up to a 
maximum number of hours and an amount of $226,915 to assure the success of 
financial system upgrades and the implementation of new functionality.  
 
There are two main reasons for needing additional expert resources readily available 
for consulting services. Assistance with a complete upgrade of the nine different 
systems that make up our new financial and human resources system known as 
SAP (Systems Applications and Programs) represents the first reason. The second 
reason is the implementation of new functionality for the three specific areas 
Manager Self-Service (MSS), invoice management using a product called OpenText, 
and procurement also known as SRM (Supplier Relationship Management). 
 
During the two-year implementation of SAP, the County was not able to upgrade to 
newer versions of SAP in order to stay on schedule with the implementation. The 
County is, therefore, upgrading the SAP systems in two phases during the next nine 
months. The first phase is going on right now and will be completed by the end of 
July in order to be ready for benefits open enrollment and year-end activities starting 
in August. The second upgrade phase will begin after fiscal year-end and will be 
completed in February 2014. Since the County is performing an SAP upgrade for the 
very first time and on a tight schedule, this contract modification includes a set of 
remote consulting hours in the case we run into issues we can’t resolve on our own 
that jeopardize the upgrade schedule.  

After a period of post go-live stabilization, we have now entered into the ongoing 
continuous improvement phase of our new system and this contract modification 
includes a combination of onsite and remote consulting hours to address the three 
areas with the most urgent need of improvement as described below.  
 
A. Procurement (SRM) – after the upgrade this summer, the procurement module 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

will have several new functions available, which will make the procurement process 
more efficient for both the user departments and the Purchasing Office. The 
consulting hours in this modification will be used to implement this new functionality 
as well as take a look at other possible procurement process improvements. 

B. OpenText Vendor Invoice Management (VIM) - automatic data validation of 
scanned invoice information and automation of indigent attorney invoice processing 
are the two high priority improvements in scope for vendor invoice processing. 

C. Manager self-service (MSS) - MSS provides the County’s 800-900 managers 
personnel and time management functionality. Needed improvements for managers 
include maintenance of employee work schedules, consistent detailed timesheet 
view for current and previous time periods, and easy access to employee’s available 
leave balance. 
 
The basis for the consulting hours included in this modification is described in the 
table below. 
 
 

 
Location 

Maximum 
Hours 

Maximum 
Rate 

Available 
Funding 

Upgrades 
    NetWeaver Consultant Remote 160 $160.00 $25,600.00 

SRM Developer Remote 60 $124.75 $7,485.00 

Senior Consultant  Remote 140 $170.00 $23,800.00 

Developer Remote 40 $145.00 $5,800.00 

Total Upgrades: 
   

$62,685.00 

Procurement - SRM  
   

  

SRM Lead Onsite 240 $192.25 $46,140.00 

SRM Developer Remote 40 $124.75 $4,990.00 

Total SRM: 
   

$51,130.00 

OpenText  
   

  

Senior Consultant  Onsite 40 $200.00 $8,000.00 

Senior Consultant  Remote 50 $170.00 $8,500.00 

Developer Onsite 120 $175.00 $21,000.00 

Developer Remote 40 $145.00 $5,800.00 

Total OpenText: 
   

$43,300.00 

MSS  
   

  

Senior Consultant  Onsite 320 $200.00 $64,000.00 

Developer Remote 40 $145.00 $5,800.00 

Total MSS: 
   

$69,800.00 

OVERALL TOTAL:       $226,915.00 

 
 
 
The cost for this modification is $226,915 funded by the existing BEFIT CO 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

(Certificates of Obligation) project budget set aside as contingency for Phase 1 
(Financials and Procurement) and Phase 2 (Human Resources and Payroll).  

Procuring these additional consulting services represents a good value to the 
County considering that these services will minimize the risk of disruptions to County 
operations and improve the usability of the system. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last ___ months $0.00 has been spent against 
this contract/requirement. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $226,915   

Modification Type:    Additional Services 

Modification Period:  June 17, 2013 

 

 Funding Information: 
  Funds Reservation Document #: 300000597 

  Funding Account(s):  Fund 4063-Cert of Obligation Series 2010    Fund Center 
1060024063 - Co Auditor BEFIT-CO 2010 

  Comments: 

 









MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000762 (PS090255LC) BEFIT Implementation Services    PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGES 
 

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 
700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

June 3, 2013 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. 

d/b/a LSI Consulting 

144 North Road, Suite 1000 

Sudbury, MA 01776 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

12 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

December 7, 2010 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _December 7, 2010 through 

completions of warranty period 

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:   December 7, 2010 through 

completions of warranty period 
 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $18,887,811.00     Current Modified Amount $19,968,653.00 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 RECITALS 

 

 County and Contractor entered into a contract for implementation services for the ERP-Financial System, 

that began January 1, 2011.  

 Section 30 (“Changes”) of the Implementation Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) allows County and 

Contractor to modify the agreement in writing signed by both of us.  

 County has elected to expand the services to be provided under the Agreement and provide 

additional funding for these new services.  Accordingly, the Agreement is amended as follows.  
 

AGREEMENT TO MODIFY CONTRACT 

 

 Now therefore, County and Contractor agree as follows: 

 

1. Amendment of Resources Available to Provide Additional Services.  Pursuant to section 30 of the 

Implementation Services Agreement,  

 

1.1 Contractor shall provide the following personnel resources to County on the basis described in 

this section 1:  
 
Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. d/b/a LSI Consulting 

 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

     BY: Mark J. Schexnaildre        
          PRINT NAME 

 
 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

 

BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE                                  
 

 
DATE: 

 



4400000762 (PS090255LC)  Page 2 of 4 Pages 

   

Role Location 

Maximum 

Hours 

Maximum 

Hourly Rate 

Available 

Funding 

Developer Onsite 120 175.00 21,000.00 

Developer Remote 120 145.00 17,400.00 

NetWeaver Consultant Remote 160 160.00 25,600.00 

Senior Consultant or SRM 

Lead Onsite 360 200.00 72,000.00 

Senior Consultant or SRM 

Lead Remote 190 170.00 32,300.00 

SRM Developer Remote 100 124.75 12,475.00 

SRM Lead Onsite 240 192.25 46,140.00 

TOTAL Available Funding: 

   
226,915.00 

 

These hourly rates include all expenses, including travel.  For onsite resources, Contractor must 

provide the hours in 40-hour increments each week unless County has designated one or more 

holidays in that week, in which case the increment must be equal to 40 hours less the number of 

holiday hours in the week.  Contractor shall ensure that onsite resources perform their work 

during normal County working hours, which are Monday through Friday between 8 a.m. and 6 

p.m., unless other times are approved in advance by one of the following County personnel:  

Christina Adair, Robyn Wright, Eduardo Gonzalez, or Murtuza Khan. 

 

1.2  Contractor shall be compensated only for the hours actually worked by these resources for 

support with SAP system upgrades or the implementation of new functionality or processes 

related to the County’s SAP system during this time at the hourly rate applicable to the resource 

that worked the hours during this time. 

 

1.3  Contractor shall not invoice for services related to repairs or programming to be provided under 

the warranties in the Agreement using these hours. 

 

1.4  Before commencing any work under this section, Contractor must receive a purchase order 

approved by the County Purchasing Agent that set out in detail the following information: 

1.4.1 the services to be provided,  

1.4.2 the resources to be employed,  

1.4.3 the time needed to provide the described services,  

1.4.4 the cost of these services, and  

1.4.5 the maximum sum payable for the service 

 

1.5  Contractor shall not work hours in excess of the time stated in the purchase order.  Contractor 

must perform all work under this Modification to respond to internal County staff change 

requests that have been approved, or for an item listed in the upgrade issue log that has been 

approved.  Both approved change requests and the upgrade issue log are located on the 

County’s SAP project server.  Contractor shall ensure that every person performing work under 

the Agreement as amended in this Modification knows how both the change request and 

upgrade issue resolution processes work.  Contractor shall ensure that resources working from a 

remote location do not work hours in excess of the estimated time stated in the purchase order 



4400000762 (PS090255LC)  Page 3 of 4 Pages 

or an approved change request or as an item listed in the upgrade issue log unless, before 

beginning the additional hours, the resources have notified and obtained approval of any 

additional hours that are needed to complete the described services from one of the following 

County personnel:  Christina Adair, Robyn Wright, Eduardo Gonzalez, or Murtuza Khan.  

 

1.6  Before performing any specific work, Contractor must obtain written approval of that work, 

which approval may be given in an email by one of the following County personnel:  Christina 

Adair, Robyn Wright, Eduardo Gonzalez, or Murtuza Khan. 

 

1.7  Contractor must provide persons who have qualifications and education similar to the persons 

proposed to serve in similar resource capacities in the Response to Proposals to serve as 

resources to provide services under this Modification.  Before any person begins to perform 

services onsite under the Agreement, Contractor must obtain the approval of the person from 

County.     

 

1.8  Contractor shall ensure that all resources provided to work under this Modification comply 

with the project standards developed jointly by Contractor and the County prior to 

commencement of the project services on January 1, 2011 and in effect since that date.  

 

1.9  The start and finish dates for the use of these resources is June 17, 2012 and May 31, 2014, 

unless sooner terminated.  

 

2. Payment and Invoicing. Pursuant to section 30 of the Implementation Services Agreement,  

 

2.1 County is not responsible for payment for goods or services provided without an authorized 

purchase order. 

 

2.2 County pays by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and acceptance of the goods and services 

after Contractor submits an invoice to the address below: 

 

County Auditor 

P.O. Box 1748   

Austin, Texas 78767 

 

2.3 Contractor shall invoice for hours worked in any month by the 10
th

 business day of the next month.  

 

2.4 Contractor shall include at least the following information in invoices:   

 

2.4.1 Your name, address, and telephone number and if payment is not made to you, name, address, 

and telephone number of person to be paid,  

2.4.2 Our Contract or Purchase Order number,  

2.4.3 Description of goods and services provided as outlined in the purchase order and in particular 

clearly identify the following for every billed hour:  

2.4.3.1 resource role,  

2.4.3.2 location (on-site or remote),  

2.4.3.3 name of resource,  



4400000762 (PS090255LC)  Page 4 of 4 Pages 

2.4.3.4 number of hours, and  

2.4.3.5 hourly rate 

2.4.4 The change request or upgrade issue log identifier as part of the invoice or invoice backup for 

remote resource hours. 

2.4.5 Applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and 

2.4.5 Any additional payment information, which the Agreement requires. 

 

2.5  County Access to Records: Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, and other evidence about 

the costs and expenses of the Agreement and make them available for inspection, audit or reproduction 

by any authorized representatives of County to the extent this detail properly reflects these costs and 

expenses.  These include all costs for which reimbursement is claimed under the Agreement; both 

direct and indirect costs, cost of labor and services, and all other costs and expenses of whatever 

nature.  These records shall be maintained until the earlier of 3 years after the end of the Agreement 

term or an audit is completed unless not all issues arising from the audit are resolved, and then you 

must retain the records until the audit is completed and the issues have been resolved satisfactorily. 

 

3.0 County Right to Reduce Hours for a Particular Resource. County reserves the right to reduce the time 

allocated to any resource under this Modification if County notifies Contractor of its intent to reduce 

the hours allocated to use of that resource at least 30 days before the effective date of that reduction.  

With a reduction in hours, County may also reduce the value of the purchase order. 

   

4.0 Incorporation and Ratification. Contractor and County hereby incorporate this Modification into the 

Implementation Services Agreement as amended. Contractor and County hereby ratify all of the terms and 

conditions of the Implementation Services Agreement as amended. 
 

5.0  This Modification is effective June 17, 2013. 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Reject bids received for IFB No. B1304-009-LD, Solid 
Waste Disposal Services, and rebid. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

IFB No. B1304-009-LD was issued on April 29, 2013.  Two bids were 
received on May 20, 2013.  One bidder gave alternate pricing on a per 
ton basis.  The bid specifications called for pricing on a per cubic yard 
basis and alternate bids were not authorized.  Discussions with the 
bidders indicated that pricing per ton is the current pricing standard.  
TNR has reviewed the bids received and recommends rejecting the bids 
received and reissuing the bid with revised units of measure from cubic 
yards to tons. 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  22  Responses Received:  2  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

: 

 

 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21





 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
AT 11:00 A.M.:  
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE 
MATTERS, INCLUDING: 
A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES;  
B. SJR 2, PROPOSING A CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT TO 

PROVIDE FOR THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN GENERAL REVENUE 
TO THE STATE HIGHWAY FUND AND THE ECONOMIC 
STABILIZATION FUND AND TO AUTHORIZE THE PAYMENT FROM 
THE STATE HIGHWAY FUND OF THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 
ON CERTAIN HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BONDS; AND,   

C. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS AND THE 
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA.  

 
 
SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:   
IGR recommends that the Court approve and execute a letter to Governor 
Perry asking that the call of the special session be opened to include 
transportation funding issues.   
 
BACKGROUND:  
1) The House and Senate redistricting committees have scheduled field 

hearings around the state. The goal is to create a record of public input 
for the maps adopted during the special session. The schedule of 
committee hearings for, respectively, the House and Senate 
committees are linked.   

2) The full Senate will meet again on Wednesday, June 12. The full 
House will meet again on Monday, June 17.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=SJR2
http://www.house.state.tx.us/schedules/committee-schedules/advanced-search/?startDate=today&endDate=week&chamber=Select&committeeCode=C085
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/Committees/MeetingsByCmte.aspx?Leg=831&Chamber=S&CmteCode=C625
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



3) As of Thursday, June 6, no other topics have been added to the call.  
4) There are 13 days remaining in the session.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
 
Under current law, 25% of oil and gas production (“severance”) taxes are 
transferred to general revenue, where they are dedicated to public 
education, and the remaining 75% goes to the economic stabilization fund 
(or Rainy Day Fund).  
 
SJR 2 would change the distribution of these taxes and allow the portion 
that traditionally has gone to the economic stabilization fund to be split 
evenly between it and Fund 6, the state highway fund.  The remaining 25% 
would continue going to general revenue. 
 
The funds deposited into the state highway fund could then be appropriated 
to paying down the principal and interest on bonds issued by the Texas 
Department of Transportation.  
 
In addition to SJR 2, HJR 9 and HJR 12 have been filed in the House.  HJR 
9 is the House companion to SJR 2 and HJR 12 is nearly identical.  
Currently, no enabling legislation for these constitutional amendments has 
been filed in either the House or the Senate.    
 
The Commissioners Court “supports increased funding for the Texas 
Department of Transportation for transportation and other mobility needs, 
including rail and mass transit.” Consistent with that position, IGR 
recommends that the Court approve and execute the proposed letter to the 
legislative leadership.    
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Not applicable.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=HJR9
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=HJR9
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=HJR12


Tanya Acevedo, Interim Chief Information Officer 
Travis County Information Technology Services 
Phone:  854-8685 
Email:  Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone:  854-3718 
Email:   Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email:  Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone:  854-9415 
Email:  David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive  
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4101 
Email:  Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone:  854-9700 
Email:  Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  
 
John Hille, Transactions Division Director 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9642 
Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Danny Hobby, County Executive  
Emergency Services 
Phone:  854-4416 
Email:  Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 
 

mailto:Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


Roger Jefferies, County Executive 
Justice and Public Safety 
Phone:  854-4415 
Email:  Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Gregg Knaupe 
Travis County Legislative Consultant 
Phone:  499-8826 
Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com  
 
Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:   854-9429 
Email:   Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Nicki Riley 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone:  854-3227 
Email:  Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-4455 
Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst II 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-1160 
Email:  Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
A. Conference of Urban Counties, letter to Governor Perry re SJR 2, May 

30, 2013.  
 

  
 
 

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us




salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 23































AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 APPROVE ELECTED OFFICIAL'S BONDS FOR BRUCE TODD, TRAVIS 
COUNTY PRECINCT TWO COMMISSIONER.
 
 BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are the Elected Officials Bonds. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Invoices for the bonds are paid from the Risk Management fund in HRMD. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Margie Solano, Risk Management, HRMD 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Cross-Out

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 24







AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
BOARD AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS AND 
APPOINTMENTS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER 
PRECINCT TWO. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached is a list of the Board and Committee assignments and 
appointments for the Precinct Two County Commissioner 
approved in January 2013.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
n/a 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Travis County Commissioner Precinct Two Appointments

Page 1 6/5/2013

Board/Committee Miscellaneous Information
Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (CAMPO)
Civil Family Courthouse Subcommittee added to list 1/24/2012
Community Action Network (CAN)
Comprehensive Planning 
Subcommittee, Travis County (Land, 
Water and Transportation Plan)

(Land, Water and Transportation Plan)

Conference of Urban Counties Policy 
Committee (CUC)

Commissioners Eckhardt and Gómez have 
agreed to alternate appointments btw CUC 
Policy Comm and CAPCOG since 2013

Downtown Austin Alliance

Commissioners Eckhardt and Gómez had 
been alternating appointments to CUC Policy 
Comm and Downtown Austin Alliance since 
2007

Emergency Services Subcommittee
Investment Advisory Committee
ITS Subcommittee added 1-12-12
Legislative Subcommittee originally appointed Feb 2007

Lone Star Rail District
Two year terms to expire February 1, 2013; 
formerly Austin-San Antonio Intermunicipal 
Commuter Rail District Board of Directors

Oversight Board for the Offices of Child 
and Parent Representation

Formed to provide operational oversight & 
guidance to the PDO-CR and to resolve any 
conflicts of interest that may occur between 
the PDO-CR and the Office of Parental 
Representation. (PDO-PR)  This Committee 
will consist of (1) two County Commissioners 
or their appointees (2) two Civil Judges (3) 
one private attorney with a background in 
CPS cases; (4) one representative of the 
Texas Department of Family and Protective 
Services.

Space Planning Committee
formerly Capital Improvement Planning 
Committee; revised 01-10-06 to include only 
2 court members



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sylvia Mendoza / 854-7008 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Chief Estela P. Medina/854-7069 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: N/A 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:   Approve the addition of five (5) vehicles for 
Juvenile Probation into the County Fleet.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: See Attached. 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: See Attached. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Juvenile Probation will 
purchase these vehicles using internal funds.  In addition, the department 
will internally fund fuel and maintenance costs as needed for the remainder 
of FY ’13 estimated at a maximum cost of $3,713 per vehicle.  The costs 
were calculated based on data provided by TNR.  FY ’14 fuel and 
maintenance costs are estimated to be $18,565. 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Chief Estela Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 854-7069 
Aerin Toussaint, Budget Analyst, PBO  854-1160 
Mike Joyce, Fleet Manager, TNR  854-4658 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 26



 
 
 
 

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

 
 
 

700 Lavaca, Ste. 1560 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: Members of Commissioners Court 
 

FROM: Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst 
 

DATE: June 11, 2013 
 

RE: Support placement of four vehicles for Juvenile Probation Department into the 
County Fleet 

 
 
 
The Juvenile Probation Department requests Commissioners Court approval to place four vehicles 
into the County Fleet.  The department has indicated that these vehicles are needed to provide daily 
transportation needs for youth and to provide transportation for staff to serve directives and perform 
mandated off-site visits. The vehicles will also be used to apprehend and transport juveniles to 
external placement sites around the state. 

 
PBO supports the department’s use of unspent grant and federal funds for the vehicle purchase and 
confirms that the department has sufficient operating budget to internally fund estimated fuel and 
maintenance costs of $3,713 for the remainder of FY 13. 

 
The department will be submitting an FY 14 budget request for the ongoing estimated fuel and 
maintenance costs of $18,565. 

 
 
PBO is supportive of this addition to the County Fleet because it will allow the department to carry 
out its programmatic duties and provide for the needs of youth served by the department. This 
recommendation includes $18,565 ongoing fuel and maintenance in the general fund. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

cc: Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Diana Ramirez, Jessica Rio, PBO 
Mike Joyce, TNR 
Chief Estela Medina, Juvenile Probation Department 
Darryl Beatty, Sylvia Mendoza, Juvenile Probation Department 





 Budget Request Proposal (PB-4) v1.0 
  

FY 2014 BUDGET SUBMISSION 
BUDGET REQUEST PROPOSAL 

Name of Budget Request & Priority # 
of Request: 

Fuel and Maintenance Cost for New 
Vehicles  

 

Name of Program Area: 
(From applicable PB-3 Form) 

Facility Operations, Residential Services, Probation 
Services 

Funds Center: 1450110001 
Total Amount of Request: $18,565 
Collaborating Departments/Agencies: TNR; Mike Joyce  
Contact Information (Name/Phone): Sylvia Mendoza  854-7008 
 
1. Summary Statement: Include one or two sentences to be included in 

Commissioners Court materials. 
The Juvenile Probation Department is requesting approval for the fuel and maintenance costs 
associated with the purchase of four (5) new vehicles in order to safely and efficiently meet the 
transportation needs of department staff and the juveniles under the care and supervision of the 
department.  The request will support fuel and maintenance for (4) vans and (1) truck. 
 
2. Description of Request:  Describe the request, including current issues and how the 

request relates to the mission and services provided by the department, and 
arguments in favor of this proposal. 

These units will be used to provide daily transportation needs to and from public schools, job 
sites, service learning projects and programs as well as mandated staff off-site visits.  The 
additional vehicles will also aide in serving directives to apprehend and transport juveniles to 
placements around the state.  It is imperative that vehicles are in safe working condition in order 
to meet the mandated transportation needs of the department and juveniles under the care of the 
department. 
 
 
3. Anticipated Outcome of Request and Proposed Timeline: Timeline should include 

the expected dates of results and may extend past FY 14. 
Anticipated outcome: 

• continuity of both services and operations for juveniles and the community 
• eliminate missed appointments 
• reliable availability of transportation 
• enhanced programming and linkage of service in the community   

 
Procurement of these vehicles can be accomplished in FY 13. 
 
4. Description of Program Measurement and Evaluation: Describe how the proposal 

will be measured and evaluated and note if there is an independent evaluation 
component. In addition, indicate whether a comparative analysis of similar local 
programs is available.    

 
N/A 



 Budget Request Proposal (PB-4) v1.0 
  

5a. Performance Measures: List applicable current and new performance measures 
related to the request that highlight the impact to the program area if the request is 
funded. 

Measure Name 

Actual FY 
12 

Measure 
Revised FY 
13 Measure 

Projected FY 
14 Measure 

at Target 
Level 

Projected FY 
14 Measure 
with Added 

Funding 
Total Transports 1,110 1,337 1,500 1,500 
     
     
     
     
     
5b. Impact on Performance: Describe the impact of funding the request on 

departmental performance measures, service levels, and program outcomes:  
Transportation is critical to the quality of life criteria measured through annual State (TJJD) 
audits.  
 
 
6. Impact of Not Funding Request: Describe the impact of not funding the request in 

FY 14 in terms of meeting statutory/mandated requirements and how service levels 
and program outcomes will be impacted, and any arguments against this proposal. 

The intended use of these vehicles is to provide safe and reliable transport of juveniles and staff.  
Failure to fund this request will impact the Department’s ability to meet the directives of the 
Court related to mandated visits, as well as meet the transportation needs of the juveniles.  In 
addition, the following also have a significant impact: 
 
Missed appointments and program opportunities 
Possible loss of time to respond to emergency medical transports 
Inability to connect juveniles to community programs and services 
 
The requisition of these vehicles will provide a safe and secure means of transport for juveniles 
and staff as directed by Juvenile Court and policy as well as address the shortage of available 
vehicles to meet these directives.   
 
Purchase of the vehicles ensures continuity of care and services for juveniles that are 
reintegrating to the community.  Due to the complexities associated with providing services to 
juveniles, the ability to transport at any given time is essential to daily operation of the facility.  
 
Purchase of the vehicles ensures juveniles are transported to medical appointments, community 
based programs, vocational certification programs, educational testing appoints, etc. 
 
Currently, the department does not have enough vehicles to meet all the transportation needs 
without causing unnecessary delays.   
 
Also the demand for vehicles is creating a situation where the facility has no transportation 
available to deal with emergencies.   



 Budget Request Proposal (PB-4) v1.0 
  

7. Leveraged Resources and Collaboration: If the proposal leverages other resources 
such as grant funding or non-County external agency resources, list and describe 
impact. Describe any collaboration efforts with other departments/agencies that 
provide similar or supporting services, and provide contact information. Describe 
ways that these departments/agencies can collaborate to ensure success of the 
proposal.  

N/A 
 
8. Additional Revenue: Does this proposal generate additional revenue? 

Y/N N 

If yes, is copy of the County Auditor’s revenue form and other relevant 
backup information attached? Y/N 
Please note that original revenue materials must be sent to the Auditor’s 
Office. 

 

9. If requesting a new position(s), is office space currently available? Y/N  
If no, attach plan from Facilities Management explaining how to acquire space for 
this proposal. Identify proposed position location below: 

 Building Location#  Floor #  
 Suite/Office #  Workstation #  
10a. Supplemental Information for Capital Projects. Please describe the scope of the      

project (Do not include acronyms or department specific terms). 
 
10b. Does the requested item meet the definition of an improvement? If so, how (e.g., 

higher quality material, increase in efficiency and/or capacity)? 
 
 



Budget Request Details (PB-5) v2.3

FY 2014 BUDGET SUBMISSION
Budget Request Details (PB-5)

Name of Budget Request:
Budget Request Priority #: Dept #: 145 Dept Name:

A.  Personnel
Pay Fund Emp

Job Title Grade FTE Fund Funds Center % Type Salary Benefits Total
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 
100% Regular -$                -$               -$                 

Temporary Employees N/A N/A 100% Temp -$                -$               -$                 
Overtime N/A N/A 100% OT -$                -$               -$                 
TOTAL PERSONNEL -$                -$               -$                 

B.  Operating
Commitment Item Func One-time

Category Fund Funds Center Area or Ongoing Cost

Supplies_Equipment 0001 1450110001 1230 Ongoing 13,540$       

Supplies_Equipment 0001 1450110001 1230 Ongoing 5,025$         

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

Ongoing -$                 
TOTAL OPERATING 18,565$       

C.  Computer/Telecommunication and Capital Related to This Request
TOTAL COMPUTER/TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT FROM ITS FORMS -$             
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FROM CAPITAL BUDGET REQUEST (PB-6)
TOTAL ALL CAPITAL -$             

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST One-Time $ Ongoing $ Total FY 14
TOTAL REQUESTED NON-CAPITAL (A + B) -$             18,565$      18,565$       
TOTAL REQUESTED (A + B + C) -$             18,565$      18,565$       

Form Completed By:

Fuel and Maintenance Costs for new vehicles

Sylvia Mendoza   854-7008

Item

510120

510340

Fuel

Description

Vehicle Supplies & Equipment

Annual Cost

CommitmentCommitment Item

Juvenile Probation





salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 27



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 28



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 29



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 

Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of May 7, 14, and 21, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 7, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 7, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and Catherine Jones. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jay Wiley, Travis County resident 
Kerry V. O'Brien, Attorney and Founder, O’Brien Law Firm, P.C. 
Tony Marquardt, President, Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 

Association 
Brad Hodges, Travis County resident 
Josh Todd, Paramedic, Austin/Travis County EMS 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted and residents are requested to burn safely. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
2. Recognition of Travis County employees who have completed 20, 25, 30 and 35 years of 

service during Calendar Year 2012. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Kris Nilsen, Human Resources Specialist, Human Resources Management Department 

(HMRD) 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED  
 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve resolution recognizing the month of May 2013 as “Mental Health Month” and May 9, 

2013 as “Children’s Mental Health Awareness Day” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Division Director, Office of Children Services, Travis County 

Health, Human Services, and Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Arturo Hernandez, Director of Practice Management Level One, Austin/Travis County 

Integral Care 
Sonia Hartman, Social Services Program Administrator, TCHHS&VS 
Monica Reyes, Parent Liaison, Childrens Partnership, Office of Childrens Services, 

TCHHS&VS 
Christianna Hale, Parent Liaison, Childrens Partnership, Office of Childrens Services, 

TCHHS&VS 
Susan Millea, Community GIS Facilitator, Children's Optimal Health 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on request to waive fees for services provided by the 

Counseling and Education Services Department for the Drug Market Initiative. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
5. Receive briefing on meetings to engage community participation in the development of 

Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 

(TNR) 
Deborah Blackburn, Consultant, Bowman Consulting Group 
Lisa Block, Public Information Officer, STAR Flight 
Jim Linardos, Assistant Director, Wildfire Division, Austin Fire Department (AFD) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED  

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations regarding Fire Marshal:   
 

a. Reappoint Hershel Noah Lee as Travis County Fire Marshal for a period not to exceed two 
years; 

MOTION: Approve Item 6.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
b. Set an appropriate salary; and   
 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 

c. Approve renewal of current bond. (This item may be taken into Executive Session 
under the Personnel Matters exception) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 6.c would be considered in Executive Session pursuant 
to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, 
Real Property. 

MOTION: Approve the County Managers recommendation for a 3% increase in 
the amount of $2,895.81 which makes a total salary of $99,422.78 and 
approve renewal of the current bond effective from May 19, 2013 to May 
19, 2015 and authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Commission on Accredited Medical Transport 

Systems (CAMTS) accreditation systems site visit expense. 

MOTION: Approve Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
8. Receive briefing on the Austin Metropolitan Statistical Area Ozone Advance Plan efforts. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
9. Receive annual report from Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christie Garbe, Chief Communications and Planning Officer, Central Health 
Mike McKinnon, Communications Coordinator, Central Health 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that Travis County residents can contact Central Health by phone 
(512-978-8130) or email for follow-up questions. 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on update regarding the Travis County school lands, 

Throckmorton County property. (This item May be taken into Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney or Real Property exception) 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Chris Gilmore, Assistant County Attorney 
Sharon Martindale, Finance Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/14/2013 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge directed staff to find out what other urban counties have done 
or are doing in regards to county school lands. 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the interlocal agreement between Travis 

County and the City of Austin to expand services in the Healthy Families program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
13. Review and approve biannual application to the Office of the Attorney General to continue the 

other Victim Assistance Grant in the County Attorney's office. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
14. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,312,317.73 for the period of April 19 to April 25, 2013. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve securities lending agreement 

between Travis County and Frost Bank. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
17. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the addition of Leslie Browder to have 

investment authority for overnight government investment pools, Texpool, Texstar and 
Texasdaily. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 

18. Consider and take appropriate action to allocate the fifth floor of the Ned Granger Building to the 
County Attorney for office space. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
19. Approve Contract No. 4400001095, Kaamileh Hamid, Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Services 

(SANE), to provide forensic examinations for sexual assault victims and suspects. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
20. Approve Modification No. 14 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000372 (HTE Contract No. 

IL060341RE), Austin Travis County Integral Care for substance abuse services. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
21. Approve Modification No. 14 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000374 (HTE Contract No. 

IL070037RE), Austin Travis County Integral Care for system of care services. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
22. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001386, Bug Master, to include additional pest 

control services for the Travis County Sheriff’s Department. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  

Other Items 

 
23. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
b. Legislation relating to water and groundwater regulation in western Travis County, 

including SB 508, HB 890, and HB 2640;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Ray Whisenart, Hays County Commissioner, Precinct 4 
Garry Kimball, Managing Director, Specialized Public Finance, Inc. 
Bill Bunch, Save Our Springs Alliance 
Gene Lowenthal, President, Hamilton Pool Road Scenic Corridor Coalition 
Alison Smith, Chief of Staff, State Representative Paul Workman 
Ty H. Embrey, Attorney, Lloyd Gosselink Attorneys at Law 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 

MOTION: Oppose HB 890. 
RESULT: DEFEATED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

SUBSTITUTE 
MOTION: Delay action until the afternoon voting session for a fuller discussion. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 

 

Clerk’s Note: The Court took a vote on whether to vote on the Substitute Motion before the 

Standing Motion. 

 
RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez  

 

Clerk’s Note: The Court voted on the Standing Motion at this time. 

 
RESULT: DEFEATED [3 TO 2] 
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 

Clerk's Note: The Standing Motion was defeated because legislative matters require a super 
majority in order to support or formally oppose legislation. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed HB 2640. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Alison Smith, Chief of Staff, State Representative Paul Workman 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Gene Lowenthal, President, Hamilton Pool Road Scenic Corridor Coalition 

 
MOTION: Oppose HB 2640. 
RESULT: DEFEATED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 

Clerk's Note: The Standing Motion was defeated because legislative matters require a super 
majority in order to support or formally oppose legislation. 

 
c. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on Other Proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 
 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on appointment to the joint Travis County-City of Austin 

position on the Central Health Board of Managers. 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Appoint William Kuykendal to Central Health Board of Managers. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
25. At 10:30 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action regarding interviews conducted with the 

highest-ranked firms for RFS No. S1301-008-CG, Program Manager/Owner’s Representative 
for development of a new Travis County civil and family courthouse. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Award the contract to URS. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
26. Update on SAP (BEFIT) project budget and modules. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Cynthia McDonald, Financial Manager, TNR 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED  
 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on resolution approving a tax exempt bond financing to be 

undertaken by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation to finance the acquisition and 
rehabilitation of Champions Crossing Apartments, 2015 Cedar Bend Drive, Austin, Texas. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED   

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Travis County Sheriff for use of 

County funds to purchase food and refreshments and for other event costs for the Inaugural 
Vision Summit being hosted by the Sheriff’s Office in Austin, Texas until the County can get 
reimbursed from participant registration fees. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding County building at 416 W. 11th Street, Austin, 

Texas. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney or Real Property exceptions) 

MOTION: Authorize Travis County Facilities Management staff to proceed with a 
construction manager at risk and to compete for an appropriate firm to 
proceed under that method of construction. 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of David Streilein to the Emergency 

Services District #8 Board of Commissioners to serve immediately until December 31, 2014. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Travis County Bail Bond Board to hold 

periodic meetings in the Commissioners Courtroom or one of the multifunction meeting rooms 
after making technology improvements. 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/14/2013 

 
32. Approve resolution recognizing T.L. “Tommy” Wyatt, publisher and editor-in-chief of the Villager 

newspaper, in celebration of the paper’s 40th year in publication serving Travis County. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 

Executive Session revisited 

 
33. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County Chapters 9 and 10, 

Transportation and Natural Resources Department’s investigation on work environment and 
facilities for 2012-2013. 

1
 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
34. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding recent Attorney General opinion 

(GA-1003), dated April 29, 2013, on political subdivisions providing health insurance coverage 
for same sex and/or domestic partners. 

1 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Consent Items 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 4, 12, 13, 
14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 28, 30 and 32. 



May 7, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the voting sessions of April 2 and 9, 2013. 
 
C4. Receive revenue and expenditure report for the month of March 2013. 
 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 28, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 
3 – Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

ADDED ITEMS 

 
A1. Receive briefing of United States Green Building Council’s certification of Richard E. Scott 

Precinct One Building as LEED certified gold. (Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El-Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Amy Lambert, Project Manager, Facilities Management 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 14, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 14, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding proposed street name assignments for private easements to 

"Wild River Road," "Hupedo Ranch Road" and "Howards Way" in Precinct Three. (Action Item 
#6) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)  
Wesley Brockhoeft, Chief Executive Officer, Wild River Investments 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Kerry V. O'Brien, Attorney and Founder, O’Brien Law Firm, P.C. 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Brad Hodges, Travis County resident 
Tony Marquardt, President, Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 

Association 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Sarah O'Brien, Travis County resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve resolution recognizing Gillian Porter for her service to Travis County and the 

Commissioners Court. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gillian Porter, Former Commissioners Court Specialist, County Clerk’s Office 
Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
David Ferris, Division Manager for Civil/Probate, County Clerk's Office 
Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court Specialist, County Clerk's Office 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Alan Porter, husband of Gillian Porter 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Approve resolution recognizing Class XIII for graduating from Emergency Services District No. 

4’s Volunteer Fire and EMT Academy. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Frank Fuentes, President/Fire Commissioner, Emergency Services District #4 (ESD) 
Florencio D. Soliz III, Fire Chief, ESD #4 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
5. Approve resolution recognizing the week of May 19 through 25, 2013 as “Take Heart Austin 

Week 2013” in the Austin/Travis County community. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. Paul Hinchey, Medical Director, Austin Travis County Emergency Medical Services, 

and Lead EMS Investigator, NETT Collaboration 
 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that Travis County residents can get further information at 
takeheartaustin.org.   

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on street name assignments for unnamed private streets 

to “Wild River Road," "Hupedo Ranch Road" and "Howards Way" in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for lot 25 block C in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Plat for recording: the Commons at Rowe Lane IIIB – final plat (38 single family lots, 4 
drainage lots and 1 open space lot – Windy Vane Drive – City of Pflugerville ETJ) in 
Precinct One; and   

 
b. Construction agreement with the Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. An exemption from platting requirements for the Steiner Ranch MU-11 condominium 
project – fifty-five single-family detached units; and   

 
b. A condominium construction agreement with Taylor Woodrow Communities/Steiner Ranch 

Ltd. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three:   
 

a. An offer to sell temporary easement rights for parcel #10TE received from William E. 
Oglesby for construction of a driveway apron as part of the Bee Creek Road improvement 
2011 bond project; and   

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

b. An offer to sell temporary easement rights for parcel #12TE received from Bee Creek 
Stables L.P. for construction of a driveway apron as part of the Bee Creek Road 
improvement 2011 bond project. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County school lands, Throckmorton 

County property. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation 
with Attorney or Real Property exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Office of Childrens Services, Travis County Health, 

Human Services, and Veterans’ Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Chris Gilmore, Assistant County Attorney 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge directed staff to draft a one page letter to Travis County school 
districts describing the availability of the permanent school funds, how they must be used by law 
and with a deadline to respond with their preference. The draft letter will be reviewed by the 
Court and if significant modifications are needed, then this item will be brought back to the 
Court. Also, the letter should include why Travis County has the property, and that it seems 
appropriate to the Court to go ahead and compete for a lessee.  
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the certificate of exemption from 

environmental assessment not to exceed $15,000 for appraisals to be conducted on two 
easement acquisitions needed for the Program Year 2012 Lake Oak Estates street 
improvement project through the Community Development Block Grant program with funding 
provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Review and approve biannual application to the Office of the Attorney General to continue the 

Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant in the District Attorney’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$784,494.28 for the period of April 26 to May 2, 2013. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items from Human Resources 
Management Department:   

 
a. Proposed routine personnel amendments;  
 
b. Non-routine POPS salary adjustment request from Constable Precinct One’s office for a 

variance to the Travis County Code, Section 10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale;   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
  

c. Non-routine POPS promotion request from Constable Precinct One’s office for a variance 
to the Travis County Code, Section 10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Danny Thomas, Constable, Precinct One 
Aerin Toussaint, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the promotion request to pay grade 64 - Step 5. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

  
SUBSTITUTE 
MOTION: Approve HRMD's salary recommendation of pay grade 64 - step 1.  
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

 
Clerk’s Note: The Court took a vote on whether to vote on the Substitute Motion before the 
Standing Motion. 

 
RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3] 
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 

Clerk’s Note: The Court voted on the Standing Motion. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 
d. Non-routine pops salary adjustment request from Constable Precinct Five’s office for a 

variance to the Travis County Code, Section 10.03002, General Overview for Determining 
Pay Policy. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
17. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400000818 (HTE Contract No. PS100298JE), HVJ 

Associates, Inc. for design services for the Capital Area Pavement Engineering Council 
(CAPEC). 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Don Ward, Assistant Public Works Director, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. An order exempting contract from the competitive procurement process pursuant to 
Section 262.024 (A)(7)(C) of the County Purchasing Act; and   

 
b. A contract with Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T for construction 

services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400000071 (H.T.E. No. 10AE0168JW), CP&Y, 

Inc., for design services for Wells Branch Parkway extension. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on an interlocal cooperation agreement between Travis 

County and the Lake Travis Independent School District for traffic signal and utility facilities. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Approve Modification No. 1 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001009, City of Austin, for the 

Summer Youth Employment Program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001386, Bug Master, to include additional pest 

control services for the Travis County Sheriff’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
23. At 11:00 a.m. Revised language: consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, 

including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 
(IGR) 
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

  



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

b. Legislation relating to water and groundwater regulation in western Travis County, 
including SB 508, HB 890, and HB 2640;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Ty H. Embrey, Attorney, Lloyd Gosselink, Attorneys at Law 
Adam Abrams, Staff Attorney, Save Our Springs Alliance (SOSA) 
Roy Waley, Conservation Chair, Austin Regional Group of the Sierra Club 
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR 
Pix Howell, President, Coalition of Central Texas Utilities Development Corporation 

(UDC) 
Lauren Kalisek, General Counsel, West Travis County Public Utility Agency (PUA) 

 
MOTION: Reconsider the vote made last week and formally support HB 890. 
RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 2] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSTAIN: Samuel T. Biscoe 

Clerk's Note: The Standing Motion was defeated because legislative matters require a 
super majority in order to support or formally oppose legislation. 

MOTION: Approve Senator Watson's version of HB 890 with an interim study 
provision. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

Clerk's Note: The Standing Motion was defeated because legislative matters require a 
super majority in order to support or formally oppose legislation. 

MOTION: Support Senator Watson's version of HB 890 that would include an 
interim study and a default structure of management provision. 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
WITHDRAWAL 
OF MOTION  

MADE BY: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: NO VOTE TAKEN 
RESULT: WITHDRAWN 
 

c. Added item: Legislation related to transparency, including SB 14;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Reconsider the Court's previous position on HB 14 and assume a 

neutral position on SB 14. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez  

 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

d. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 
the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action regarding scope of work and other issues related to the 

contract for owner’s representative on the civil and family courthouse project. (This item may 
be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney or Real Property 
exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Dan Warth, Vice President, Project Principal, URS Corporation 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge directed staff to list the pros and cons for design build and P3 
options and bring the item back to the Court in four weeks, June 11, 2013, to take a vote.  
Commissioner Daugherty and Commissioner Gómez were appointed to the Civil/Family 
Courthouse Subcommittee.  
 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Travis County Bail Bond Board to hold 

periodic meetings in the Commissioners Courtroom or one of the multifunction meeting rooms 
after making technology improvements. 

MOTION: Approve Item 25.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Repeal outdated chapters and sections of the Travis County Code;   
 
b. Establish deadline of October 1, 2013 for online publication of the Travis County Code; and   
 
c. Establish deadline of September 3, 2013 for departments to update chapters prior to online 

publication. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources (RMCR) 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, TNR 
 



May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Approve Items 26.a–c. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Direct staff to take the old Chapters 105, 106, and 107 and come back with a 

revised environmental policy to the Court by September, 2013. 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED. 

Clerk’s Note: The Court voted on the Standing Motion. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 8.a–b, 9.a–
b, 10.a, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16.a, b and d, 18.a–b, 19, 20, 21, and 22. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the voting sessions of April 16 and 23, 2013. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, June 4, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 15 foot wide public utility easement 
located over and across lots 2, 3, 6 and 7 of the Old Manchaca subdivision in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

plat for recording: Bell Grand Avenue Business Park resubdivision of lot 25B block J 
(resubdivision final plat – two lots – Central Commerce Drive – City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct 
One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 21, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 21, 2013 in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
Clerk's Note: The Court observed a moment of silence in honor of the victims of the Oklahoma 
tornado disaster and their families. 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, Transportation and 

Natural Resources (TNR) 
Wendy Connally, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County resident 
Tony Marquardt, President, Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 

Association 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted and residents are requested to burn safely. 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
2. Discuss County authority to respond to call for resignation or removal from office of Travis 

County District Attorney.  (Commissioner Daugherty)  (This item may be taken into Executive 
Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Collins, Assistant County Attorney 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Ginny Agnew, Attorney, Herring & Irwin, L.L.P. 
Patty Summerville, Travis County resident 
Katie Naranjo, President, College Democrats of America 
Chuck McCormick, Travis County resident 
Ann Hutchison, Founder and Former Director, Austin Police Department Victim Services 
David Butts, Political Consultant 
Kerry V. O'Brien, Attorney and Founder, O’Brien Law Firm, P.C. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

  
3. At 1:45 p.m.  Consider and take appropriate action concerning Amendment Five to add 

additional resources to the agreement between City of Austin and Travis County for emergency 
medical services (EMS). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
James Shamard, Chief of Staff, Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical Services (EMS)  
Tony Marquardt, President, Austin/Travis County EMS Association 

 
MOTION: Approve Amendment Five, to add a 12/7 station to the Austin’s Colony area 

effective June 1, 2013. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. At 1:45 p.m.  Receive briefing and discuss the following fire and EMS service options in Travis 

County outside the City of Austin:   
 

a. Continue to contract with the City of Austin for emergency medical services in the County 
using new financial template and new County zones;   

 
b. Consider other EMS service delivery alternatives for emergency medical services in the 

County;   
 
c. Consider operational enhancements for emergency service districts in the development of 

a unified fire service in the County;   
 
d. Consider the feasibility of a consolidated fire-based emergency medical system in the 

County, using affected County department representatives as needed;   
 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

e. Review current County ambulance locations and unit utilizations, current deployment 
methods, populations, and call volumes to determine immediate and future service delivery 
options; and  

 
f. Consider the hiring of an independent consultant to work with the area stakeholders in 

reviewing a through d above. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Tony Marquardt, President, Austin/Travis County EMS Association 
Ken Bailey, Fire Chief, ESD #11 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Jason Pack, President, Travis County Firefighter's Association Local 4583 
Lee Nudelman, Vice President, Austin/Travis County EMS Association 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection for staff to take direction from the discussion 
and if necessary, bring the item back to the Court next week. 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   

a. Acceptance of the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within the Preserve 
at Lost Gold Cave, Phase 1; and   

b. A proposed license agreement with Preserve at Lost Gold Cave Home Owners Association 
for improvements within the right of way of the Preserve at Lost Gold Cave, Phase 1 in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for lot 34 block A in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action to approve an interlocal agreement with the City of 

Jonestown, Texas, for purposes of roadway, right of way and sign maintenance within the 
jurisdiction of the City of Jonestown, Texas. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for 

additional sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase IIB in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

9. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for 
sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase IIC in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for 

additional sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase IIIA in Precinct One.  
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on revised preliminary plan for Villages of Hidden Lake 

(1285 single family lots, 2 commercial lots, 8 drainage facilities lots, 1 recreation center lot, 3 
lots for parkland and 18 open space lots along Hidden Lakes Drive located within the 2-mile 
ETJ of the City of Pflugerville) in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Receive update and take appropriate action on the following water initiatives:   
 

a. The status of the “water sales” by Transportation and Natural Resources at the Satellite 
Four office; and    

 
b. Efforts to secure organized water and wastewater systems for communities in need.  

(Commissioner Gomez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Don Ward, Assistant Public Works Director, TNR 
Christy Moffett, Planning Project Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and 

Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to County on-site sewage 

facility regulations to allow a second single family residence to be placed on less than two acres 
at 4802 Weletka Drive in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the use of an alternative fiscal agreement for Avalon, 

Phase 7B in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the request to approve Amendment No. 1 to advance 

funding agreement for a local government contributions rehabilitation project on-system for 
intersection improvements on U.S. 290 West in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
16. Receive update from Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service and the 

City of Austin’s Health and Human Services Department regarding recommended increases to 
environmental health fees beginning in Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 6/4/2013 

 
17. Consider and take appropriation action on request from Meals on Wheels and More to increase 

the Fiscal Year 2013 contract in the amount of $61,000. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Dan Pruett, President and CEO, Meal on Wheels and More 
Andrea Torres, Vice President and Chief Program Officer, Meal on Wheels and More 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
19. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Application to the Texas Department of Public Safety for a FY 13 Homeland Security Grant 
Program/State Homeland Security Program – Hazmat ID grant in the Emergency Services 
Department;   

 
b. Application to the Texas Department of Public Safety for a FY13 Homeland Security Grant 

Program/State Homeland Security Program – GASID grant in the Emergency Services 
Department;   

 
c. Annual grant application to the Corporation for National and Community Service (through 

the OneStar Foundation) to continue the AmeriCorps grant program in Health and Human 
Services and Veterans Service Department;   

d. Amendment to the contract with the Corporation for National And Community Service 
(through the OneStar Foundation) for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service, 
to deobligate unspent funds from the FY13 award for the AmeriCorps program; and   



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 
e. Grant contract with the Texas Department of Transportation for the Capital Area 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Surface Transportation Program-Metropolitan Mobility 
Blake-Manor Shared Use Path grant in the Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,296,101.07 for the period of May 3 through 9, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Texas Charter Schools Association’s 

request to renew their lease at 700 Lavaca Building. (This item may be taken into Executive 
Session under the Consultation with Attorney or Real Property exception) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El-Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 

 
MOTION: Approve the request and authorize staff to put together an appropriate offer 

to present to the appropriate person at the Association. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action to allocate office spaces at the Executive Office Building 

in relation to proposed future renovations:   
 

a. Pretrial Services to be allocated offices on Floors 4 and 5;   
 
b. Office of Parental Representation to be allocated offices on Floor 6; and   
 
c. Adult Probation to be allocated offices on Floors 7 through 11. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El-Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Leslie Stricklan, Project Manager, Facilities Management 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
Travis Gatlin Jr., Assistant Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

24. Receive briefing and discuss use of 700 Lavaca Building conference and meeting rooms to 
include:   

 
a. Use by County departments or 700 Lavaca tenants;   
 
b. Use by private citizens or groups for non-County purposes; and   
 
c. Approval of fees and general guidelines for use of spaces. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Purchasing Office Items 

 
25. Declare certain items surplus property and sell at public auction, pursuant to Texas Local 

Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
26. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   
 
b. Update on legislation of particular interest to Travis County and to counties generally; and   
 
c. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
27. Receive state required Racial Profiling Report for Calendar Year 2012 from Travis County 

Constable Precinct Four.  (Commissioner Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize establishment of a $200 change 

fund to support customer transactions at the Precinct Four Constable’s Office.  (Commissioner 
Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve out-of-state travel to the 2013 

American Psychological Association’s annual convention in Honolulu, Hawaii to be paid out of 
Travis County Juvenile Probation’s Hogg Foundation Grant – Psychology Internship Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Darryl Beatty, Chief Deputy, Juvenile Probation 
Dr. Erin Foley, Psychologist, Juvenile Probation 

 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 29. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of James Kenneth Bailey to the 

Dispute Resolution Center Board to serve immediately through May 2016.  (Commissioner 
Eckhardt) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Austin Hindu Temple and Community 

Center at 9301 Decker Lake Road to use Exposition Center parking lot at a discounted fee or 
no fee on Saturday and Sunday, June 1 and 2, 2013 for overflow parking during cultural 
programs and festivities. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Rao Aradhyula, Vice Chairman, Board of Directors, Austin Hindu Temple 
Mahesh Naik, Asian American Community Advocate 
Roger El-Khoury, Facilities Management Director, Facilities 

 
MOTION: Approve a parking fee of $100.00 a day plus insurance and license 

agreement with authorization for staff to sign, and if any issues develop 
unexpectedly, staff can bring the item back to the Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
32. Receive briefing and authorize County Attorney to accept, reject or counter settlement offer 

and/or take appropriate action in Jason Jacobs claim. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Take no action. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
PRESENT  
NOT VOTING: Ron Davis 

 
33. Receive briefing and consultation with County Attorney, appoint representative for mediation 

and take appropriate action in Cause No. D-1-GN-11-003618; Maria C. Arriola Galvan v. Travis 
County; in the 250th Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize Bill Paterson, Travis County Risk Manager, to represent the Court 
in mediation of this matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
PRESENT 
NOT VOTING: Ron Davis 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to donate a conservation easement to Travis 

County over approximately 10.103 acres of land in Precinct Two in connection with the 
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan. 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Approve the offer so the County can accept it and make the land a part of the 
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
PRESENT 
NOT VOTING: Ron Davis 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5.a–b, 6, 7, 8, 9, 
10, 11, 13, 15, 19.a–e, 20, 21, 25, 27, 28, 30. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 



May 21, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five-foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of lots 850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First 
Installment in Precinct Three.  (Commission Daugherty) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 



WS# _____

VS#  _____

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT

AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session ______________________________.

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.

B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of 

April, 2013 from the County Auditor’s Office.  Effective with this month’s report, April, 2013 financials, 

these reports will now be submitted electronically as allowed by local government code § 114.023 (a)

and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________________.
Signature of Commissioner or Judge.

II. A. Copies of reports delivered to Commissioners on Thursday, May 30, 2013 .

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?

Yes _____ No__ X__  Please list those contacted and their phone numbers :

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

III. PERSONNEL:

_____ A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)

IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:

If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:

_____ Additional funding for your department.

_____ Transfer of funds within your department budget.

_____ A change in your department's personnel.

The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget

Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES

All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office

in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

N:\AP\Procedures\SAP\Close\Comm Court Monthly Reports\Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request.xlsx

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
C4



Combined Balance Sheet

Governmental Fund Types

April 30, 2013

(Unaudited)

Proprietary

        Governmental Fund Types Fund Type

Special Debt Capital Internal

Assets: General Revenue Service Projects Service

  Pooled Cash $ 366,438,395           $ 41,272,116              $ 10,899                $ 150,813,483        $ 45,946,561          

  Investments -                             865,139                   29,678,710          -                          -                          

  Other Receivables/Other Assets 4,886,843               2,773,538                51,116                1,260,350            3,157,432            

  Taxes Receivable 8,880,897               -                               2,313,250            -                          -                          

  Prepaid Items 205,000                  -                               -                          -                          492,017               

  Capital Assets -                             -                               -                          -                          372,909               

Total Assets $ 380,411,135           $ 44,910,793              $ 32,053,975          $ 152,073,833        $ 49,968,919          

Liabilities:

  Accounts Payable 771,709                  764,400                   -                          660,840               549,522               

  Other Liabilities 35,670,794             3,594,291                1,037,536            1,758,978            22,486,824          

  Deferred Revenue 9,887,554               7,135,382                2,313,250            6,448,286            -                          

Total Liabilities 46,330,057              11,494,073               3,350,786             8,868,104            23,036,346          

Equity:

  Fund Balance /  Retained Earnings 334,081,078           33,416,720              28,703,189          143,205,729        26,932,573          

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 380,411,135           $ 44,910,793              $ 32,053,975          $ 152,073,833        $ 49,968,919          

Travis County, Texas

1 of 3 5/30/2013  1:52 PM



FY 2013 Budgeted Funds

Budget to Actual

April 30, 2013

(Unaudited)

Full Yr YTD *Non-Budgeted 

Budget Actual Balance YTD Actual

General Fund  

  Revenues $ 476,801,568           $ 454,038,970             $ 22,762,598          $ -                          

  Expenditures and encumbrances 540,864,224           316,433,215             224,431,009        -                          

Special Revenue    

  Revenues 36,383,081             28,448,091              7,934,990            22,212,543          

  Expenditures and encumbrances 44,547,560             29,047,576              15,499,984          24,774,562          

Debt Service    

  Revenues 78,918,422             79,230,784              (312,362)             1,636,492            

  Expenditures and encumbrances 80,890,040             66,731,163              14,158,877          390,032               

Capital Projects    

  Revenues 1,182,518               1,026,739                155,779               685,046               

  Expenditures and encumbrances 148,157,590           54,074,542              94,083,048          7,829,571            

Internal Service    

  Revenues 61,274,946             29,060,025              32,214,921          -                          

  Expenses 64,149,135             34,836,648              29,312,487          -                          

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Statement

For the Month of April 2013

.

Beginning Ending

Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

General Fund $ 392,617,377           $ 53,388,264              $ 79,567,246          $ 366,438,395        

Special Revenue Funds 41,999,238             8,065,490                8,792,612            41,272,116          

Debt Service Funds 28,374                    333,525                   351,000               10,899                

Capital Project Funds 153,833,316           1,483,080                4,502,913            150,813,483        

Internal Service Funds 49,803,622             5,098,425                8,955,486            45,946,561          

$ 638,281,927           $ 68,368,784              $ 102,169,257        $ 604,481,454        

2 of 3 5/30/2013  1:52 PM



  

Statement of Interfund Transfers

For The Seven Months Ended April 30, 2013

(Unaudited)

FROM TO

CAPSO General Fund 213

County Clerk Archival Fund General Fund 7,702

General Fund Balcones Canyonland-TNR 10,927,333

General Fund Courthouse Security 2,526,548

General Fund Dispute Resolution Ctr 41,665

General Fund JJAEP(Juvenile Court) 189,313

General Fund Professional Prosecutors 62,500

General Fund Truancy Court 144,151

Road & Bridge Fund General Fund 750,091

Debt Service - Tax Exempt Debt Service - Taxable 972,990

Capital Project Funds Debt Service - Taxable 118,441

Capital Project Funds Debt Service - Tax Exempt 205,962

Self Insurance Fund General Fund 25,000

Travis County Corporations General Fund 164,609

Outstanding Bond Indebtedness $ 582,309,733

Interest Rate Range 0.35% to 5.875%

Note: Financial Statements include blended component units.

* Includes Grants and funds in which budgetary control is outside

  the scope of the Commissioners' Court.

Nicki Riley, CPA

Travis County Auditor

3 of 3 5/30/2013  1:52 PM



Budget to Actual Report

Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0001 General Fd 1010010001 County Judge Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 110,125.00 - - 59,851.02 59,851.02 50,273.98 45.65% 54.35% 9,377.08

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 110,125.00 - - 110,125.00 - - 59,851.02 59,851.02 50,273.98 45.65% 54.35% 9,377.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

211,013.00 - - 97,393.19 97,393.19 113,619.81 53.84% 46.16% 16,561.99

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 211,013.00 - - 211,013.00 - - 97,393.19 97,393.19 113,619.81 53.84% 46.16% 16,561.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,450.99 4,450.99 (4,450.99) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,450.99 4,450.99 (4,450.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,328.00 - - 2,259.00 2,259.00 2,069.00 47.80% 52.20% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 4,328.00 - - 4,328.00 - - 2,259.00 2,259.00 2,069.00 47.80% 52.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,580.00 - - - - 2,580.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,580.00 - - 2,580.00 - - - - 2,580.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,038.00 - - 9,826.92 9,826.92 10,211.08 50.96% 49.04% 1,528.72

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 20,038.00 - - 20,038.00 - - 9,826.92 9,826.92 10,211.08 50.96% 49.04% 1,528.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,748.00 - - 2,298.23 2,298.23 2,449.77 51.60% 48.40% 357.51

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,748.00 - - 4,748.00 - - 2,298.23 2,298.23 2,449.77 51.60% 48.40% 357.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,223.00 - - 24,482.28 24,482.28 21,740.72 47.03% 52.97% 3,617.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 46,223.00 - - 46,223.00 - - 24,482.28 24,482.28 21,740.72 47.03% 52.97% 3,617.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 267.83 267.83 227.17 45.89% 54.11% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 495.00 - - 495.00 - - 267.83 267.83 227.17 45.89% 54.11% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,285.00 - - 20,479.88 20,479.88 21,805.12 51.57% 48.43% 3,350.32

506050 Retirement Contribution 42,285.00 - - 42,285.00 - - 20,479.88 20,479.88 21,805.12 51.57% 48.43% 3,350.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

641.00 - - 328.88 328.88 312.12 48.69% 51.31% 51.03

506060 Worker's Compensation 641.00 - - 641.00 - - 328.88 328.88 312.12 48.69% 51.31% 51.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.97 11.97 (11.97) - - 11.97

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 11.97 11.97 (11.97) - - 11.97

Data Warehouse Last Refresh: 05/30/2013 12:27:11 PM

Selected Period / Year:   007/2013

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  1/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,838.28 - 18.28 50.14 68.42 3,769.86 98.22% 1.78% -

510200 Office Equipment 3,820.00 18.28 - 3,838.28 - 18.28 50.14 68.42 3,769.86 98.22% 1.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5.19 - 5.19 971.03 976.22 (971.03) (18,709.63%) 18,809.63% -

510220 Office Supplies - 5.19 - 5.19 - 5.19 971.03 976.22 (971.03) (18,709.63%) 18,809.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.49 - 9.49 40.43 49.92 (40.43) (426.03%) 526.03% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 9.49 - 9.49 - 9.49 40.43 49.92 (40.43) (426.03%) 526.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.99 9.99 (9.99) - - 9.99

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - 9.99 9.99 (9.99) - - 9.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 105.00 105.00 (105.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 105.00 105.00 (105.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.00 - - (23.91) (23.91) 103.91 129.89% (29.89%) -

511720 Long distance 80.00 - - 80.00 - - (23.91) (23.91) 103.91 129.89% (29.89%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 107.12 107.12 92.88 46.44% 53.56% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 107.12 107.12 92.88 46.44% 53.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

710.00 - - - - 710.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 750.00 - (40.00) 710.00 - - - - 710.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.00 - - 4.52 4.52 35.48 88.70% 11.30% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 40.00 40.00 - - 4.52 4.52 35.48 88.70% 11.30% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  2/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1010020001 County Judge JV Board-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,800.00 - - 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 50.00% 50.00% 200.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 4,800.00 - - 4,800.00 - - 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 50.00% 50.00% 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

298.00 - - 148.80 148.80 149.20 50.07% 49.93% 12.40

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 298.00 - - 298.00 - - 148.80 148.80 149.20 50.07% 49.93% 12.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79.00 - - 34.80 34.80 44.20 55.95% 44.05% 2.90

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 79.00 - - 79.00 - - 34.80 34.80 44.20 55.95% 44.05% 2.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

619.00 - - 274.56 274.56 344.44 55.64% 44.36% 22.88

506050 Retirement Contribution 619.00 - - 619.00 - - 274.56 274.56 344.44 55.64% 44.36% 22.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 9.00 - - 9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1020010001 Co Comm Pct 1 Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 95,595.00 - - 51,780.69 51,780.69 43,814.31 45.83% 54.17% 7,966.26

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 95,595.00 - - 95,595.00 - - 51,780.69 51,780.69 43,814.31 45.83% 54.17% 7,966.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

167,799.00 - - 90,890.15 90,890.15 76,908.85 45.83% 54.17% 13,983.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 167,799.00 - - 167,799.00 - - 90,890.15 90,890.15 76,908.85 45.83% 54.17% 13,983.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,094.00 - - - - 4,094.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 4,094.00 - - 4,094.00 - - - - 4,094.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,980.00 - - 1,980.00 1,980.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,980.00 - - 1,980.00 - - 1,980.00 1,980.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,707.00 - - 8,622.26 8,622.26 8,084.74 48.39% 51.61% 1,302.11

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,707.00 - - 16,707.00 - - 8,622.26 8,622.26 8,084.74 48.39% 51.61% 1,302.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,907.00 - - 2,016.49 2,016.49 1,890.51 48.39% 51.61% 304.53

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,907.00 - - 3,907.00 - - 2,016.49 2,016.49 1,890.51 48.39% 51.61% 304.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,160.00 - - 20,510.00 20,510.00 14,650.00 41.67% 58.33% 2,930.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 35,160.00 - - 35,160.00 - - 20,510.00 20,510.00 14,650.00 41.67% 58.33% 2,930.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,734.00 - - 18,293.01 18,293.01 16,440.99 47.33% 52.67% 2,829.28

506050 Retirement Contribution 34,734.00 - - 34,734.00 - - 18,293.01 18,293.01 16,440.99 47.33% 52.67% 2,829.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

527.00 - - 282.25 282.25 244.75 46.44% 53.56% 42.84

506060 Worker's Compensation 527.00 - - 527.00 - - 282.25 282.25 244.75 46.44% 53.56% 42.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  3/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,050.00 - - 17.07 17.07 1,032.93 98.37% 1.63% -

510200 Office Equipment 1,350.00 - (300.00) 1,050.00 - - 17.07 17.07 1,032.93 98.37% 1.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69.75 - - 192.21 192.21 (122.46) (175.57%) 275.57% -

510220 Office Supplies - 69.75 - 69.75 - - 192.21 192.21 (122.46) (175.57%) 275.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.62 20.62 (20.62) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 20.62 20.62 (20.62) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - (0.95) (0.95) 100.95 100.95% (0.95%) -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - (0.95) (0.95) 100.95 100.95% (0.95%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 225.00 225.00 1,775.00 88.75% 11.25% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 225.00 225.00 1,775.00 88.75% 11.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 156.00 156.00 44.00 22.00% 78.00% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 156.00 156.00 44.00 22.00% 78.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 300.00 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1030010001 Co Comm Pct 2 Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 95,595.00 - - 48,106.50 48,106.50 47,488.50 49.68% 50.32% 7,401.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 95,595.00 - - 95,595.00 - - 48,106.50 48,106.50 47,488.50 49.68% 50.32% 7,401.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165,501.00 - - 89,645.92 89,645.92 75,855.08 45.83% 54.17% 13,791.68

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 165,501.00 - - 165,501.00 - - 89,645.92 89,645.92 75,855.08 45.83% 54.17% 13,791.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,688.00 - - - - 1,688.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 1,688.00 - - 1,688.00 - - - - 1,688.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

851.00 - - 300.00 300.00 551.00 64.75% 35.25% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 851.00 - - 851.00 - - 300.00 300.00 551.00 64.75% 35.25% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  4/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,345.00 - - 7,677.93 7,677.93 8,667.07 53.03% 46.97% 1,168.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,345.00 - - 16,345.00 - - 7,677.93 7,677.93 8,667.07 53.03% 46.97% 1,168.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,822.00 - - 1,795.65 1,795.65 2,026.35 53.02% 46.98% 273.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,822.00 - - 3,822.00 - - 1,795.65 1,795.65 2,026.35 53.02% 46.98% 273.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,136.00 - - 23,996.00 23,996.00 17,140.00 41.67% 58.33% 3,428.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 41,136.00 - - 41,136.00 - - 23,996.00 23,996.00 17,140.00 41.67% 58.33% 3,428.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,983.00 - - 17,515.76 17,515.76 16,467.24 48.46% 51.54% 2,739.46

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,983.00 - - 33,983.00 - - 17,515.76 17,515.76 16,467.24 48.46% 51.54% 2,739.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

514.00 - - 270.03 270.03 243.97 47.46% 52.54% 41.46

506060 Worker's Compensation 514.00 - - 514.00 - - 270.03 270.03 243.97 47.46% 52.54% 41.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

720.00 - - 390.00 390.00 330.00 45.83% 54.17% 60.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 720.00 - - 720.00 - - 390.00 390.00 330.00 45.83% 54.17% 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - (2.59) (2.59) 52.59 105.18% (5.18%) -

511720 Long distance 50.00 - - 50.00 - - (2.59) (2.59) 52.59 105.18% (5.18%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,390.00 - - 780.00 780.00 610.00 43.88% 56.12% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,390.00 - - 1,390.00 - - 780.00 780.00 610.00 43.88% 56.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 399.00 399.00 101.00 20.20% 79.80% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 399.00 399.00 101.00 20.20% 79.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,063.64 - 500.00 1,350.90 1,850.90 212.74 10.31% 89.69% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,740.00 323.64 - 2,063.64 - 500.00 1,350.90 1,850.90 212.74 10.31% 89.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1040010001 Co Comm Pct 3 Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 95,595.00 - - 48,809.02 48,809.02 46,785.98 48.94% 51.06% 7,509.08

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 95,595.00 - - 95,595.00 - - 48,809.02 48,809.02 46,785.98 48.94% 51.06% 7,509.08

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  5/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

159,308.00 - - 81,726.08 81,726.08 77,581.92 48.70% 51.30% 13,166.66

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 159,308.00 - - 159,308.00 - - 81,726.08 81,726.08 77,581.92 48.70% 51.30% 13,166.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,898.05 4,898.05 (4,898.05) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,898.05 4,898.05 (4,898.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,060.00 - - 3,856.00 3,856.00 7,204.00 65.14% 34.86% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 11,060.00 - - 11,060.00 - - 3,856.00 3,856.00 7,204.00 65.14% 34.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

265.00 - - 265.20 265.20 (0.20) (0.08%) 100.08% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 265.00 - - 265.00 - - 265.20 265.20 (0.20) (0.08%) 100.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,506.00 - - 8,138.41 8,138.41 8,367.59 50.69% 49.31% 1,184.21

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,506.00 - - 16,506.00 - - 8,138.41 8,138.41 8,367.59 50.69% 49.31% 1,184.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,861.00 - - 1,903.34 1,903.34 1,957.66 50.70% 49.30% 276.96

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,861.00 - - 3,861.00 - - 1,903.34 1,903.34 1,957.66 50.70% 49.30% 276.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,660.00 - - 19,707.50 19,707.50 13,952.50 41.45% 58.55% 3,329.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 33,660.00 - - 33,660.00 - - 19,707.50 19,707.50 13,952.50 41.45% 58.55% 3,329.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 214.64 214.64 181.36 45.80% 54.20% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 214.64 214.64 181.36 45.80% 54.20% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,924.00 - - 16,635.39 16,635.39 16,288.61 49.47% 50.53% 2,665.10

506050 Retirement Contribution 32,924.00 - - 32,924.00 - - 16,635.39 16,635.39 16,288.61 49.47% 50.53% 2,665.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

521.00 - - 272.94 272.94 248.06 47.61% 52.39% 40.34

506060 Worker's Compensation 521.00 - - 521.00 - - 272.94 272.94 248.06 47.61% 52.39% 40.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 108.24 - 108.24 (108.24) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 108.24 - 108.24 (108.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

528.24 - - - - 528.24 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 528.24 - 528.24 - - - - 528.24 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 420.00 420.00 (420.00) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 420.00 420.00 (420.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.00 - 30.00 (30.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 30.00 - 30.00 (30.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  6/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

511710 Cellular Allowance 240.00 - - 240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - (3.91) (3.91) 53.91 107.82% (7.82%) -

511720 Long distance 50.00 - - 50.00 - - (3.91) (3.91) 53.91 107.82% (7.82%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,350.00 - - 875.00 875.00 475.00 35.19% 64.81% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,350.00 - - 1,350.00 - - 875.00 875.00 475.00 35.19% 64.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - 376.05 376.05 323.95 46.28% 53.72% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 700.00 - - 700.00 - - 376.05 376.05 323.95 46.28% 53.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,461.06 - 51.06 175.39 226.45 1,234.61 84.50% 15.50% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,410.00 51.06 - 1,461.06 - 51.06 175.39 226.45 1,234.61 84.50% 15.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1050010001 Co Comm Pct 4 Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 95,595.00 - - 51,780.69 51,780.69 43,814.31 45.83% 54.17% 7,966.26

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 95,595.00 - - 95,595.00 - - 51,780.69 51,780.69 43,814.31 45.83% 54.17% 7,966.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151,629.00 - - 71,849.31 71,849.31 79,779.69 52.62% 47.38% 10,772.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 151,629.00 - - 151,629.00 - - 71,849.31 71,849.31 79,779.69 52.62% 47.38% 10,772.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,657.00 - - - - 14,657.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 14,657.00 - - 14,657.00 - - - - 14,657.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62.50 62.50 (62.50) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 62.50 62.50 (62.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 437.36 437.36 (437.36) - - 437.36

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 437.36 437.36 (437.36) - - 437.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,860.00 - - 960.00 960.00 900.00 48.39% 51.61% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,860.00 - - 1,860.00 - - 960.00 960.00 900.00 48.39% 51.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,353.00 - - 7,627.50 7,627.50 8,725.50 53.36% 46.64% 1,166.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,353.00 - - 16,353.00 - - 7,627.50 7,627.50 8,725.50 53.36% 46.64% 1,166.31

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  7/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,825.00 - - 1,783.85 1,783.85 2,041.15 53.36% 46.64% 272.77

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,825.00 - - 3,825.00 - - 1,783.85 1,783.85 2,041.15 53.36% 46.64% 272.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,095.00 - - 15,764.00 15,764.00 13,331.00 45.82% 54.18% 2,252.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 29,095.00 - - 29,095.00 - - 15,764.00 15,764.00 13,331.00 45.82% 54.18% 2,252.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,994.00 - - 15,822.96 15,822.96 18,171.04 53.45% 46.55% 2,471.81

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,994.00 - - 33,994.00 - - 15,822.96 15,822.96 18,171.04 53.45% 46.55% 2,471.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

516.00 - - 243.92 243.92 272.08 52.73% 47.27% 37.40

506060 Worker's Compensation 516.00 - - 516.00 - - 243.92 243.92 272.08 52.73% 47.27% 37.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(500.00) - - - - (500.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (500.00) (500.00) - - - - (500.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 105.86 105.86 (105.86) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 105.86 105.86 (105.86) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 29.36 29.36 1,170.64 97.55% 2.45% -

510200 Office Equipment 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - 29.36 29.36 1,170.64 97.55% 2.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 162.71 162.71 (162.71) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 162.71 162.71 (162.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - (15.40) (15.40) 115.40 115.40% (15.40%) -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - (15.40) (15.40) 115.40 115.40% (15.40%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

929.80 - 600.34 - 600.34 329.46 35.43% 64.57% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 929.80 - 929.80 - 600.34 - 600.34 329.46 35.43% 64.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 210.00 200.00 410.00 590.00 59.00% 41.00% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - 210.00 200.00 410.00 590.00 59.00% 41.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - 479.55 - 479.55 2,020.45 80.82% 19.18% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - 479.55 - 479.55 2,020.45 80.82% 19.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

538.30 - 33.30 195.94 229.24 309.06 57.41% 42.59% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - 38.30 500.00 538.30 - 33.30 195.94 229.24 309.06 57.41% 42.59% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  8/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1060010001 Co Auditor Aud-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 179,375.00 - - 92,503.19 92,503.19 86,871.81 48.43% 51.57% 14,231.26

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 179,375.00 - - 179,375.00 - - 92,503.19 92,503.19 86,871.81 48.43% 51.57% 14,231.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,788,649.00 - - 3,176,719.61 3,176,719.61 3,611,929.39 53.21% 46.79% 513,476.21

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 6,788,649.00 - - 6,788,649.00 - - 3,176,719.61 3,176,719.61 3,611,929.39 53.21% 46.79% 513,476.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - 47,532.38 47,532.38 (27,532.38) (137.66%) 237.66% -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee 20,000.00 - - 20,000.00 - - 47,532.38 47,532.38 (27,532.38) (137.66%) 237.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,000.00 - - 8,917.58 8,917.58 24,082.42 72.98% 27.02% 1,570.71

502010 Overtime 33,000.00 - - 33,000.00 - - 8,917.58 8,917.58 24,082.42 72.98% 27.02% 1,570.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,254.53 1,254.53 (1,254.53) - - 1,254.53

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,254.53 1,254.53 (1,254.53) - - 1,254.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,100.00 - - 9,317.28 9,317.28 34,782.72 78.87% 21.13% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 44,100.00 - - 44,100.00 - - 9,317.28 9,317.28 34,782.72 78.87% 21.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,400.00 - - - - 23,400.00 100.00% - -

505011 Compensated Absences 23,400.00 - - 23,400.00 - - - - 23,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

422,766.00 - - 195,572.46 195,572.46 227,193.54 53.74% 46.26% 31,670.22

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 422,766.00 - - 422,766.00 - - 195,572.46 195,572.46 227,193.54 53.74% 46.26% 31,670.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

102,860.00 - - 46,755.70 46,755.70 56,104.30 54.54% 45.46% 7,406.74

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 102,860.00 - - 102,860.00 - - 46,755.70 46,755.70 56,104.30 54.54% 45.46% 7,406.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

783,902.00 - - 396,494.48 396,494.48 387,407.52 49.42% 50.58% 59,641.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 783,902.00 - - 783,902.00 - - 396,494.48 396,494.48 387,407.52 49.42% 50.58% 59,641.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,316.00 - - 4,360.84 4,360.84 3,955.16 47.56% 52.44% 649.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 8,316.00 - - 8,316.00 - - 4,360.84 4,360.84 3,955.16 47.56% 52.44% 649.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

914,335.00 - - 422,513.72 422,513.72 491,821.28 53.79% 46.21% 68,402.65

506050 Retirement Contribution 914,335.00 - - 914,335.00 - - 422,513.72 422,513.72 491,821.28 53.79% 46.21% 68,402.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,836.00 - - 6,508.06 6,508.06 7,327.94 52.96% 47.04% 1,034.34

506060 Worker's Compensation 13,836.00 - - 13,836.00 - - 6,508.06 6,508.06 7,327.94 52.96% 47.04% 1,034.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 422.88 3,969.45 4,392.33 (4,392.33) - - 249.90

510020 Books - - - - - 422.88 3,969.45 4,392.33 (4,392.33) - - 249.90

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  9/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,855.47 - - 2,919.47 2,919.47 1,936.00 39.87% 60.13% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,936.00 2,919.47 - 4,855.47 - - 2,919.47 2,919.47 1,936.00 39.87% 60.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,767.55 - 532.00 49,835.57 50,367.57 (18,600.02) (58.55%) 158.55% 59.98

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 31,767.55 - 31,767.55 - 532.00 49,835.57 50,367.57 (18,600.02) (58.55%) 158.55% 59.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

536.76 - - 165.73 165.73 371.03 69.12% 30.88% 111.26

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 420.00 116.76 - 536.76 - - 165.73 165.73 371.03 69.12% 30.88% 111.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 450.00 - - 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

479.00 - - 478.80 478.80 0.20 0.04% 99.96% 478.80

510110 Food & Groceries - - 479.00 479.00 - - 478.80 478.80 0.20 0.04% 99.96% 478.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 58.79 58.79 441.21 88.24% 11.76% 14.98

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 58.79 58.79 441.21 88.24% 11.76% 14.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.44 25.44 (25.44) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.44 25.44 (25.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

201,873.50 - 435.38 3,252.74 3,688.12 198,185.38 98.17% 1.83% 776.91

510200 Office Equipment 203,013.00 - (1,139.50) 201,873.50 - 435.38 3,252.74 3,688.12 198,185.38 98.17% 1.83% 776.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,591.93 - 9,945.37 14,403.45 24,348.82 (16,756.89) (220.72%) 320.72% 1,414.30

510210 Office Furniture - 7,591.93 - 7,591.93 - 9,945.37 14,403.45 24,348.82 (16,756.89) (220.72%) 320.72% 1,414.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36.00 - 66.41 9,889.46 9,955.87 (9,919.87) (27,555.19%) 27,655.19% 3,550.58

510220 Office Supplies - 36.00 - 36.00 - 66.41 9,889.46 9,955.87 (9,919.87) (27,555.19%) 27,655.19% 3,550.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

137.39 - - - - 137.39 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 137.39 - 137.39 - - - - 137.39 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - 366.34 366.34 (116.34) (46.54%) 146.54% 74.94

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - 366.34 366.34 (116.34) (46.54%) 146.54% 74.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 246.45 246.45 (246.45) - - 155.96

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 246.45 246.45 (246.45) - - 155.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,350.25 399.00 - 3,305.00 3,704.00 29,646.25 88.89% 11.11% -

510310 Software 33,270.00 1,901.25 (1,821.00) 33,350.25 399.00 - 3,305.00 3,704.00 29,646.25 88.89% 11.11% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  10/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64.89 64.89 (64.89) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 64.89 64.89 (64.89) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,141.60 - 1,141.60 (1,141.60) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,141.60 - 1,141.60 (1,141.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

112.86 - 14.30 387.01 401.31 (288.45) (255.58%) 355.58% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 112.86 - 112.86 - 14.30 387.01 401.31 (288.45) (255.58%) 355.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,704.47 - 32,704.47 - 32,704.47 - - 100.00% -

511250 Legal Advisory Services - 32,704.47 - 32,704.47 - 32,704.47 - 32,704.47 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,893.89 - 1,912.57 6,516.77 8,429.34 26,464.55 75.84% 24.16% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 26,469.00 8,522.89 (98.00) 34,893.89 - 1,912.57 6,516.77 8,429.34 26,464.55 75.84% 24.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,632.00 - - 148.00 148.00 27,484.00 99.46% 0.54% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 27,632.00 - - 27,632.00 - - 148.00 148.00 27,484.00 99.46% 0.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

511640 Rent-EDP Equipment/Software - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 60.00 143.76 203.76 (203.76) - - 143.76

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 60.00 143.76 203.76 (203.76) - - 143.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,061.00 - 1,150.00 2,610.93 3,760.93 2,300.07 37.95% 62.05% -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - 5,750.00 311.00 6,061.00 - 1,150.00 2,610.93 3,760.93 2,300.07 37.95% 62.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

673.99 - - 627.59 627.59 46.40 6.88% 93.12% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 624.00 49.99 - 673.99 - - 627.59 627.59 46.40 6.88% 93.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - (119.20) (119.20) 779.20 118.06% (18.06%) (3.43)

511720 Long distance 660.00 - - 660.00 - - (119.20) (119.20) 779.20 118.06% (18.06%) (3.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67,688.00 67,688.00 (67,688.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 67,688.00 67,688.00 (67,688.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

116,500.00 - 378.00 - 378.00 116,122.00 99.68% 0.32% -

511900 Other Services 116,500.00 - - 116,500.00 - 378.00 - 378.00 116,122.00 99.68% 0.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.00 54.00 (54.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 54.00 54.00 (54.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  11/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,276.37 - 5,276.37 (5,276.37) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 5,276.37 - 5,276.37 (5,276.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - 5,725.00 19,095.16 24,820.16 (20,320.16) (451.56%) 551.56% 15,285.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - 5,725.00 19,095.16 24,820.16 (20,320.16) (451.56%) 551.56% 15,285.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,870.00 - - 2,984.00 2,984.00 9,886.00 76.81% 23.19% 502.00

512030 Professional Licenses 12,870.00 - - 12,870.00 - - 2,984.00 2,984.00 9,886.00 76.81% 23.19% 502.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,102.00 - - 4,282.00 4,282.00 (2,180.00) (103.71%) 203.71% 3,272.00

512040 Professional Membership 2,102.00 - - 2,102.00 - - 4,282.00 4,282.00 (2,180.00) (103.71%) 203.71% 3,272.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,256.00 - - 38,025.00 38,025.00 40,231.00 51.41% 48.59% 16,790.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 78,226.00 30.00 - 78,256.00 - - 38,025.00 38,025.00 40,231.00 51.41% 48.59% 16,790.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,273.68 - - 24,568.26 24,568.26 44,705.42 64.53% 35.47% 1,329.59

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 52,112.00 17,161.68 - 69,273.68 - - 24,568.26 24,568.26 44,705.42 64.53% 35.47% 1,329.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,579.95 - - - - 4,579.95 100.00% - -

512070 Training Material/Books 4,500.00 79.95 - 4,579.95 - - - - 4,579.95 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,149.00 - - 5,247.85 5,247.85 37,901.15 87.84% 12.16% 4,044.64

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 43,949.00 - (800.00) 43,149.00 - - 5,247.85 5,247.85 37,901.15 87.84% 12.16% 4,044.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,049.00 - 189.62 1,055.87 1,245.49 803.51 39.21% 60.79% 268.91

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,249.00 - 800.00 2,049.00 - 189.62 1,055.87 1,245.49 803.51 39.21% 60.79% 268.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

515420 Bonds-Elected Officials 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65.00 - - - - 65.00 100.00% - -

519030 Interest Expense - - 65.00 65.00 - - - - 65.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  12/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1060020001 Co Auditor BEFIT-GF ERP Implementation (65,000.00) - - 3,654.60 3,654.60 (68,654.60) 105.62% (5.62%) -

510200 Office Equipment - - (65,000.00) (65,000.00) - - 3,654.60 3,654.60 (68,654.60) 105.62% (5.62%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,689.67 - 1,045.36 12,689.67 13,735.03 (1,045.36) (8.24%) 108.24% -

510310 Software - 12,689.67 - 12,689.67 - 1,045.36 12,689.67 13,735.03 (1,045.36) (8.24%) 108.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 247.97 16,280.00 16,527.97 (16,527.97) - - -

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - 247.97 16,280.00 16,527.97 (16,527.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65,575.10 - - 102,333.61 102,333.61 (36,758.51) (56.06%) 156.06% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 575.10 65,000.00 65,575.10 - - 102,333.61 102,333.61 (36,758.51) (56.06%) 156.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,270.00 - 8,000.00 56,270.00 64,270.00 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 64,270.00 - 64,270.00 - 8,000.00 56,270.00 64,270.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,184.52 - 43.62 1,140.90 1,184.52 - - 100.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,184.52 - 1,184.52 - 43.62 1,140.90 1,184.52 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

101,995.00 - - 126,295.00 126,295.00 (24,300.00) (23.82%) 123.82% 17,400.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 101,995.00 - 101,995.00 - - 126,295.00 126,295.00 (24,300.00) (23.82%) 123.82% 17,400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54,999.68 - - 54,999.68 54,999.68 - - 100.00% -

522070 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Leasehold Improvements - 54,999.68 - 54,999.68 - - 54,999.68 54,999.68 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  13/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (63,031.00) - - - - (63,031.00) 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - (63,031.00) (63,031.00) - - - - (63,031.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

196,476.00 - - 19.98 19.98 196,456.02 99.99% 0.01% -

510200 Office Equipment 196,476.00 - - 196,476.00 - - 19.98 19.98 196,456.02 99.99% 0.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80,000.00 - - - - 80,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 80,000.00 - - 80,000.00 - - - - 80,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

511250 Legal Advisory Services 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,000.00 - - - - 55,000.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 55,000.00 - - 55,000.00 - - - - 55,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

335,220.00 - - - - 335,220.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 335,220.00 - - 335,220.00 - - - - 335,220.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,000.00 - 2,167.10 1,541.06 3,708.16 69,291.84 94.92% 5.08% 1,541.06

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 75,000.00 - (2,000.00) 73,000.00 - 2,167.10 1,541.06 3,708.16 69,291.84 94.92% 5.08% 1,541.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - 25.50 18.87 44.37 1,955.63 97.78% 2.22% 18.87

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 25.50 18.87 44.37 1,955.63 97.78% 2.22% 18.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,000.00 - - - - 55,000.00 100.00% - -

522070 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Leasehold Improvements 55,000.00 - - 55,000.00 - - - - 55,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1070010001 County Treasurer Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 92,473.00 - - 50,089.52 50,089.52 42,383.48 45.83% 54.17% 7,706.08

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 200,924.00 - (108,451.00) 92,473.00 - - 50,089.52 50,089.52 42,383.48 45.83% 54.17% 7,706.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

364,469.00 - - 173,039.99 173,039.99 191,429.01 52.52% 47.48% 29,740.20

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 256,018.00 - 108,451.00 364,469.00 - - 173,039.99 173,039.99 191,429.01 52.52% 47.48% 29,740.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 664.95 664.95 (664.95) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 664.95 664.95 (664.95) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  14/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,306.00 - - - - 3,306.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 3,306.00 - - 3,306.00 - - - - 3,306.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,940.00 - - 4,095.60 4,095.60 (1,155.60) (39.31%) 139.31% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,940.00 - - 2,940.00 - - 4,095.60 4,095.60 (1,155.60) (39.31%) 139.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,717.00 - - 12,298.25 12,298.25 16,418.75 57.17% 42.83% 2,240.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 28,717.00 - - 28,717.00 - - 12,298.25 12,298.25 16,418.75 57.17% 42.83% 2,240.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,719.00 - - 3,203.82 3,203.82 3,515.18 52.32% 47.68% 523.93

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,719.00 - - 6,719.00 - - 3,203.82 3,203.82 3,515.18 52.32% 47.68% 523.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,035.00 - - 31,267.00 31,267.00 40,768.00 56.59% 43.41% 4,922.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 72,035.00 - - 72,035.00 - - 31,267.00 31,267.00 40,768.00 56.59% 43.41% 4,922.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

792.00 - - 371.50 371.50 420.50 53.09% 46.91% 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 792.00 - - 792.00 - - 371.50 371.50 420.50 53.09% 46.91% 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,278.00 - - 28,763.91 28,763.91 30,514.09 51.48% 48.52% 4,826.84

506050 Retirement Contribution 59,278.00 - - 59,278.00 - - 28,763.91 28,763.91 30,514.09 51.48% 48.52% 4,826.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

904.00 - - 444.56 444.56 459.44 50.82% 49.18% 73.06

506060 Worker's Compensation 904.00 - - 904.00 - - 444.56 444.56 459.44 50.82% 49.18% 73.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,202.41 - - - - 6,202.41 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 6,946.00 - (743.59) 6,202.41 - - - - 6,202.41 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220.33 207.99 4.39 560.84 773.22 (552.89) (250.94%) 350.94% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 220.33 - 220.33 207.99 4.39 560.84 773.22 (552.89) (250.94%) 350.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 230.26 230.26 (230.26) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 230.26 230.26 (230.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13.94 - 13.94 40.91 54.85 (40.91) (293.47%) 393.47% 22.10

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 13.94 - 13.94 - 13.94 40.91 54.85 (40.91) (293.47%) 393.47% 22.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.06 3.06 (3.06) - - 3.06

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3.06 3.06 (3.06) - - 3.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,771.50 - 141.50 1,965.48 2,106.98 3,664.52 63.49% 36.51% 105.41

510200 Office Equipment 5,630.00 141.50 - 5,771.50 - 141.50 1,965.48 2,106.98 3,664.52 63.49% 36.51% 105.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,765.96 359.99 5,125.95 (5,125.95) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 4,765.96 359.99 5,125.95 (5,125.95) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  15/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,416.84 - 883.87 2,404.36 3,288.23 (1,871.39) (132.08%) 232.08% 289.66

510220 Office Supplies 500.00 916.84 - 1,416.84 - 883.87 2,404.36 3,288.23 (1,871.39) (132.08%) 232.08% 289.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 48.36 48.36 (48.36) - - 18.38

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 48.36 48.36 (48.36) - - 18.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41.44 - 41.44 99.55 140.99 (99.55) (240.23%) 340.23% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 41.44 - 41.44 - 41.44 99.55 140.99 (99.55) (240.23%) 340.23% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 932.46 932.46 (932.46) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 932.46 932.46 (932.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24.99 - - 24.99 24.99 - 0.00% 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 24.99 - 24.99 - - 24.99 24.99 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

157,552.19 - 12,263.00 100,511.98 112,774.98 44,777.21 28.42% 71.58% -

511510 Armored Motor Service 156,420.00 1,132.19 - 157,552.19 - 12,263.00 100,511.98 112,774.98 44,777.21 28.42% 71.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 500.00 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 500.00 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

126.00 - - (4.82) (4.82) 130.82 103.83% (3.83%) -

511720 Long distance 126.00 - - 126.00 - - (4.82) (4.82) 130.82 103.83% (3.83%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,146.70 - 1,146.70 (1,146.70) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,146.70 - 1,146.70 (1,146.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,162.00 - - 940.00 940.00 222.00 19.10% 80.90% -

512040 Professional Membership 1,162.00 - - 1,162.00 - - 940.00 940.00 222.00 19.10% 80.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - 225.00 690.00 915.00 2,585.00 73.86% 26.14% 55.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - 225.00 690.00 915.00 2,585.00 73.86% 26.14% 55.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

511.00 116.00 - 356.20 472.20 38.80 7.59% 92.41% 306.80

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 395.00 116.00 - 511.00 116.00 - 356.20 472.20 38.80 7.59% 92.41% 306.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,106.00 - 348.45 780.26 1,128.71 977.29 46.41% 53.59% 423.20

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,606.00 - (500.00) 2,106.00 - 348.45 780.26 1,128.71 977.29 46.41% 53.59% 423.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

833.61 - - 457.90 457.90 375.71 45.07% 54.93% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 50.00 283.61 500.00 833.61 - - 457.90 457.90 375.71 45.07% 54.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080010001 Tax Collector Administration-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 116,253.00 - - 62,970.44 62,970.44 53,282.56 45.83% 54.17% 9,687.76

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 116,253.00 - - 116,253.00 - - 62,970.44 62,970.44 53,282.56 45.83% 54.17% 9,687.76

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  16/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

320,873.00 - - 156,944.43 156,944.43 163,928.57 51.09% 48.91% 26,496.98

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 319,473.00 - 1,400.00 320,873.00 - - 156,944.43 156,944.43 163,928.57 51.09% 48.91% 26,496.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,813.00 - - - - 4,813.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 4,813.00 - - 4,813.00 - - - - 4,813.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.32 8.32 (8.32) - - 8.32

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 8.32 8.32 (8.32) - - 8.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,180.00 - - 2,340.00 2,340.00 840.00 26.42% 73.58% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,180.00 - - 3,180.00 - - 2,340.00 2,340.00 840.00 26.42% 73.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(123,776.00) - - - - (123,776.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (123,776.00) - - (123,776.00) - - - - (123,776.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,469.00) - - - - (9,469.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (9,469.00) - - (9,469.00) - - - - (9,469.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,257.00) - - - - (13,257.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (13,257.00) - - (13,257.00) - - - - (13,257.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,129.00 - - 13,489.85 13,489.85 13,639.15 50.28% 49.72% 2,219.11

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 27,129.00 - - 27,129.00 - - 13,489.85 13,489.85 13,639.15 50.28% 49.72% 2,219.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,436.00 - - 3,191.88 3,191.88 3,244.12 50.41% 49.59% 518.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,436.00 - - 6,436.00 - - 3,191.88 3,191.88 3,244.12 50.41% 49.59% 518.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,071.00 - - 25,687.00 25,687.00 21,384.00 45.43% 54.57% 3,750.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 47,071.00 - - 47,071.00 - - 25,687.00 25,687.00 21,384.00 45.43% 54.57% 3,750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 338.51 338.51 255.49 43.01% 56.99% 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 594.00 - - 594.00 - - 338.51 338.51 255.49 43.01% 56.99% 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,194.00 - - 28,245.54 28,245.54 28,948.46 50.61% 49.39% 4,669.18

506050 Retirement Contribution 57,194.00 - - 57,194.00 - - 28,245.54 28,245.54 28,948.46 50.61% 49.39% 4,669.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

857.00 - - 434.69 434.69 422.31 49.28% 50.72% 70.68

506060 Worker's Compensation 857.00 - - 857.00 - - 434.69 434.69 422.31 49.28% 50.72% 70.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 726.52 750.63 1,477.15 (1,477.15) - - 60.95

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 726.52 750.63 1,477.15 (1,477.15) - - 60.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.81 33.81 (33.81) - - 9.20

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 33.81 33.81 (33.81) - - 9.20

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  17/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.27 20.27 (20.27) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 20.27 20.27 (20.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,002.00 - - 139.08 139.08 3,862.92 96.52% 3.48% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,272.00 - (270.00) 4,002.00 - - 139.08 139.08 3,862.92 96.52% 3.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,384.78 - - 3,384.78 3,384.78 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,384.78 - 3,384.78 - - 3,384.78 3,384.78 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 124.46 124.46 (124.46) - - 35.71

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 124.46 124.46 (124.46) - - 35.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(696.07) - - - - (696.07) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (696.07) (696.07) - - - - (696.07) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.00 3.00 (3.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 3.00 3.00 (3.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

296.07 - - 296.07 296.07 - 0.00% 100.00% 197.38

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 296.07 296.07 - - 296.07 296.07 - 0.00% 100.00% 197.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

270.00 - - 118.36 118.36 151.64 56.16% 43.84% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - 270.00 270.00 - - 118.36 118.36 151.64 56.16% 43.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - (28.55) (28.55) 528.55 105.71% (5.71%) -

511720 Long distance 500.00 - - 500.00 - - (28.55) (28.55) 528.55 105.71% (5.71%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.44 69.44 (69.44) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 69.44 69.44 (69.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 426.05 426.05 (426.05) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 426.05 426.05 (426.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7,898.27 - 7,898.27 (7,898.27) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 7,898.27 - 7,898.27 (7,898.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - 975.00 975.00 (525.00) (116.67%) 216.67% -

512040 Professional Membership 450.00 - - 450.00 - - 975.00 975.00 (525.00) (116.67%) 216.67% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  18/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,680.00 - 1,595.00 1,830.00 3,425.00 7,255.00 67.93% 32.07% 1,150.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 10,680.00 - - 10,680.00 - 1,595.00 1,830.00 3,425.00 7,255.00 67.93% 32.07% 1,150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

730.00 - - 306.80 306.80 423.20 57.97% 42.03% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 730.00 - - 730.00 - - 306.80 306.80 423.20 57.97% 42.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,439.73 - 1,815.52 862.73 2,678.25 7,761.48 74.35% 25.65% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 11,421.00 418.73 (1,400.00) 10,439.73 - 1,815.52 862.73 2,678.25 7,761.48 74.35% 25.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - 215.84 215.84 184.16 46.04% 53.96% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 400.00 400.00 - - 215.84 215.84 184.16 46.04% 53.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080020001 Tax Collector Pbc Info and Trng Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 609,251.00 - - 323,680.50 323,680.50 285,570.50 46.87% 53.13% 49,727.04

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 609,251.00 - - 609,251.00 - - 323,680.50 323,680.50 285,570.50 46.87% 53.13% 49,727.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 286.37 286.37 (286.37) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 286.37 286.37 (286.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,885.00 - - 4,089.10 4,089.10 (2,204.10) (116.93%) 216.93% -

502010 Overtime 1,885.00 - - 1,885.00 - - 4,089.10 4,089.10 (2,204.10) (116.93%) 216.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 438.28 438.28 (438.28) - - 438.28

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 438.28 438.28 (438.28) - - 438.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,854.00 - - 2,664.24 2,664.24 2,189.76 45.11% 54.89% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,854.00 - - 4,854.00 - - 2,664.24 2,664.24 2,189.76 45.11% 54.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,192.00 - - 19,827.99 19,827.99 18,364.01 48.08% 51.92% 2,983.62

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 38,192.00 - - 38,192.00 - - 19,827.99 19,827.99 18,364.01 48.08% 51.92% 2,983.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,929.00 - - 4,637.27 4,637.27 4,291.73 48.07% 51.93% 697.77

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,929.00 - - 8,929.00 - - 4,637.27 4,637.27 4,291.73 48.07% 51.93% 697.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123,246.00 - - 75,862.50 75,862.50 47,383.50 38.45% 61.55% 10,953.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 123,246.00 - - 123,246.00 - - 75,862.50 75,862.50 47,383.50 38.45% 61.55% 10,953.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,584.00 - - 928.77 928.77 655.23 41.37% 58.63% 132.16

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,584.00 - - 1,584.00 - - 928.77 928.77 655.23 41.37% 58.63% 132.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,400.00 - - 41,665.64 41,665.64 37,734.36 47.52% 52.48% 6,466.33

506050 Retirement Contribution 79,400.00 - - 79,400.00 - - 41,665.64 41,665.64 37,734.36 47.52% 52.48% 6,466.33

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  19/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,202.00 - - 644.56 644.56 557.44 46.38% 53.62% 98.17

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,202.00 - - 1,202.00 - - 644.56 644.56 557.44 46.38% 53.62% 98.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

976.00 - - - - 976.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 976.00 - - 976.00 - - - - 976.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 663.84 663.84 (663.84) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 663.84 663.84 (663.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 341.78 341.78 (341.78) - - 82.88

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 341.78 341.78 (341.78) - - 82.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.90 23.90 (23.90) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.90 23.90 (23.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.98 11.98 (11.98) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.98 11.98 (11.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,560.00 - - 380.71 380.71 7,179.29 94.96% 5.04% -

510200 Office Equipment 8,060.00 - (500.00) 7,560.00 - - 380.71 380.71 7,179.29 94.96% 5.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 507.85 507.85 (507.85) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 507.85 507.85 (507.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(771.00) - - - - (771.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (771.00) (771.00) - - - - (771.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 685.19 685.19 (685.19) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 685.19 685.19 (685.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 95.76 95.76 (95.76) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 95.76 95.76 (95.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  20/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - 707.12 707.12 (7.12) (1.02%) 101.02% 50.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - 700.00 700.00 - - 707.12 707.12 (7.12) (1.02%) 101.02% 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 75.00 - - 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 680.64 - 680.64 (680.64) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 680.64 - 680.64 (680.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 865.00 865.00 (865.00) - - 480.00

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 865.00 865.00 (865.00) - - 480.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

515.00 - - 980.00 980.00 (465.00) (90.29%) 190.29% -

512040 Professional Membership 515.00 - - 515.00 - - 980.00 980.00 (465.00) (90.29%) 190.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,903.00 - - 230.00 230.00 1,673.00 87.91% 12.09% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,903.00 - - 1,903.00 - - 230.00 230.00 1,673.00 87.91% 12.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

365.00 - - 100.00 100.00 265.00 72.60% 27.40% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 365.00 - - 365.00 - - 100.00 100.00 265.00 72.60% 27.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,820.00 - 238.00 206.00 444.00 2,376.00 84.26% 15.74% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,820.00 - - 2,820.00 - 238.00 206.00 444.00 2,376.00 84.26% 15.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 120.99 120.99 79.01 39.51% 60.50% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 200.00 200.00 - - 120.99 120.99 79.01 39.51% 60.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080030001 Tax Collector Prop Tax Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,032,972.94 - - 520,104.70 520,104.70 512,868.24 49.65% 50.35% 80,365.22

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,066,489.00 - (33,516.06) 1,032,972.94 - - 520,104.70 520,104.70 512,868.24 49.65% 50.35% 80,365.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 616.52 616.52 (616.52) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 616.52 616.52 (616.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,084.06 - - 35,921.77 35,921.77 19,162.29 34.79% 65.21% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 21,568.00 - 33,516.06 55,084.06 - - 35,921.77 35,921.77 19,162.29 34.79% 65.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68.22 68.22 (68.22) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 68.22 68.22 (68.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 252.71 252.71 (252.71) - - 252.71

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 252.71 252.71 (252.71) - - 252.71

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  21/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,692.00 - - 8,011.44 8,011.44 7,680.56 48.95% 51.05% 3,451.44

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 15,692.00 - - 15,692.00 - - 8,011.44 8,011.44 7,680.56 48.95% 51.05% 3,451.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,429.00 - - 33,602.07 33,602.07 34,826.93 50.89% 49.11% 4,981.71

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 68,429.00 - - 68,429.00 - - 33,602.07 33,602.07 34,826.93 50.89% 49.11% 4,981.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,003.00 - - 7,868.99 7,868.99 8,134.01 50.83% 49.17% 1,165.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 16,003.00 - - 16,003.00 - - 7,868.99 7,868.99 8,134.01 50.83% 49.17% 1,165.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

228,280.00 - - 116,848.50 116,848.50 111,431.50 48.81% 51.19% 17,068.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 228,280.00 - - 228,280.00 - - 116,848.50 116,848.50 111,431.50 48.81% 51.19% 17,068.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,673.00 - - 1,345.66 1,345.66 1,327.34 49.66% 50.34% 198.24

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,673.00 - - 2,673.00 - - 1,345.66 1,345.66 1,327.34 49.66% 50.34% 198.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142,268.00 - - 71,650.37 71,650.37 70,617.63 49.64% 50.36% 10,836.56

506050 Retirement Contribution 142,268.00 - - 142,268.00 - - 71,650.37 71,650.37 70,617.63 49.64% 50.36% 10,836.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,151.00 - - 1,102.13 1,102.13 1,048.87 48.76% 51.24% 164.16

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,151.00 - - 2,151.00 - - 1,102.13 1,102.13 1,048.87 48.76% 51.24% 164.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.28 45.28 (45.28) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 45.28 45.28 (45.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,637.36 - - 9,137.17 9,137.17 (2,499.81) (37.66%) 137.66% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 6,637.36 - 6,637.36 - - 9,137.17 9,137.17 (2,499.81) (37.66%) 137.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 168.00 168.00 (168.00) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 168.00 168.00 (168.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 112.62 112.62 (112.62) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 112.62 112.62 (112.62) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,273.00 - - 66.02 66.02 38,206.98 99.83% 0.17% -

510200 Office Equipment 42,073.00 - (3,800.00) 38,273.00 - - 66.02 66.02 38,206.98 99.83% 0.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,498.81 - - 8,498.81 8,498.81 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 8,498.81 - 8,498.81 - - 8,498.81 8,498.81 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.63 - - 1,055.16 1,055.16 (955.53) (959.08%) 1,059.08% 19.60

510220 Office Supplies - 99.63 - 99.63 - - 1,055.16 1,055.16 (955.53) (959.08%) 1,059.08% 19.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,108.00) - - - - (3,108.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (3,108.00) (3,108.00) - - - - (3,108.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  22/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26.16 26.16 (26.16) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 26.16 26.16 (26.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.39 22.39 (22.39) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 22.39 22.39 (22.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,227.00 1,227.00 (1,227.00) - - 372.00

510310 Software - - - - - - 1,227.00 1,227.00 (1,227.00) - - 372.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 1,810.00 1,810.00 (10.00) (0.56%) 100.56% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 1,800.00 - 1,800.00 - - 1,810.00 1,810.00 (10.00) (0.56%) 100.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - (3,500.00) (3,500.00) 18,500.00 123.33% (23.33%) (1,890.00)

511250 Legal Advisory Services 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - (3,500.00) (3,500.00) 18,500.00 123.33% (23.33%) (1,890.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 142.00 142.00 (142.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 142.00 142.00 (142.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,800.00 - - 2,800.00 2,800.00 - - 100.00% -

511280 Other Legal Services - 2,800.00 - 2,800.00 - - 2,800.00 2,800.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,244.80 - 5,000.00 23,244.80 28,244.80 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 25,244.80 3,000.00 28,244.80 - 5,000.00 23,244.80 28,244.80 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,950.00 - - (5,652.80) (5,652.80) 58,602.80 110.68% (10.68%) (6,448.75)

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 39,500.00 13,450.00 - 52,950.00 - - (5,652.80) (5,652.80) 58,602.80 110.68% (10.68%) (6,448.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 205.53 205.53 394.47 65.75% 34.26% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - 600.00 600.00 - - 205.53 205.53 394.47 65.75% 34.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - (85.45) (85.45) 2,085.45 104.27% (4.27%) -

511720 Long distance 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - (85.45) (85.45) 2,085.45 104.27% (4.27%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,001.00 - - 52,992.47 52,992.47 (12,991.47) (32.48%) 132.48% -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 40,001.00 - - 40,001.00 - - 52,992.47 52,992.47 (12,991.47) (32.48%) 132.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,548.65 5,548.65 (5,548.65) - - 709.65

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 5,548.65 5,548.65 (5,548.65) - - 709.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,056.00 - - - - 28,056.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 28,056.00 - - 28,056.00 - - - - 28,056.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  23/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,848.40 15,848.40 (15,848.40) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 15,848.40 15,848.40 (15,848.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,648.52 - 500.12 - 500.12 5,148.40 91.15% 8.85% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,648.52 - 5,648.52 - 500.12 - 500.12 5,148.40 91.15% 8.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,361.28 - 1,361.28 (1,361.28) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,361.28 - 1,361.28 (1,361.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,700.00 - - 835.00 835.00 865.00 50.88% 49.12% -

512040 Professional Membership 1,700.00 - - 1,700.00 - - 835.00 835.00 865.00 50.88% 49.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,069.00 - - 290.00 290.00 3,779.00 92.87% 7.13% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,069.00 - - 4,069.00 - - 290.00 290.00 3,779.00 92.87% 7.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,321.00 - - - - 1,321.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,321.00 - - 1,321.00 - - - - 1,321.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,854.00 - - 3,658.60 3,658.60 (804.60) (28.19%) 128.19% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,854.00 - - 2,854.00 - - 3,658.60 3,658.60 (804.60) (28.19%) 128.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,177.00 - - 1,043.40 1,043.40 133.60 11.35% 88.65% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 377.00 - 800.00 1,177.00 - - 1,043.40 1,043.40 133.60 11.35% 88.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080040001 Tax Collector County Court at Law Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 188,731.00 - - 101,414.82 101,414.82 87,316.18 46.26% 53.74% 15,602.28

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 188,731.00 - - 188,731.00 - - 101,414.82 101,414.82 87,316.18 46.26% 53.74% 15,602.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.20 71.20 (71.20) - - 71.20

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 71.20 71.20 (71.20) - - 71.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 660.00 660.00 840.00 56.00% 44.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 660.00 660.00 840.00 56.00% 44.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,701.00 - - 6,230.62 6,230.62 5,470.38 46.75% 53.25% 953.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 11,701.00 - - 11,701.00 - - 6,230.62 6,230.62 5,470.38 46.75% 53.25% 953.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,736.00 - - 1,457.15 1,457.15 1,278.85 46.74% 53.26% 223.00

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,736.00 - - 2,736.00 - - 1,457.15 1,457.15 1,278.85 46.74% 53.26% 223.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,095.00 - - 22,806.00 22,806.00 16,289.00 41.67% 58.33% 3,258.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 39,095.00 - - 39,095.00 - - 22,806.00 22,806.00 16,289.00 41.67% 58.33% 3,258.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  24/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 288.95 288.95 206.05 41.63% 58.37% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 495.00 - - 495.00 - - 288.95 288.95 206.05 41.63% 58.37% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,327.00 - - 12,921.88 12,921.88 11,405.12 46.88% 53.12% 2,020.32

506050 Retirement Contribution 24,327.00 - - 24,327.00 - - 12,921.88 12,921.88 11,405.12 46.88% 53.12% 2,020.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

368.00 - - 199.39 199.39 168.61 45.82% 54.18% 30.61

506060 Worker's Compensation 368.00 - - 368.00 - - 199.39 199.39 168.61 45.82% 54.18% 30.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

199.99 - - 191.99 191.99 8.00 4.00% 96.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 199.99 - 199.99 - - 191.99 191.99 8.00 4.00% 96.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.38 12.38 (12.38) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.38 12.38 (12.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.28 10.28 - - 10.28 - - 100.00% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 10.28 - 10.28 10.28 - - 10.28 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,385.51 41.51 - - 41.51 4,344.00 99.05% 0.95% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,344.00 41.51 - 4,385.51 41.51 - - 41.51 4,344.00 99.05% 0.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,062.12 16.95 - 1,245.57 1,262.52 (200.40) (18.87%) 118.87% -

510220 Office Supplies - 1,062.12 - 1,062.12 16.95 - 1,245.57 1,262.52 (200.40) (18.87%) 118.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(400.00) - - - - (400.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (400.00) (400.00) - - - - (400.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13.08 13.08 - - 13.08 - - 100.00% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 13.08 - 13.08 13.08 - - 13.08 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (43.03) (43.03) 43.03 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (43.03) (43.03) 43.03 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,357.88 - 1,357.88 (1,357.88) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,357.88 - 1,357.88 (1,357.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - 100.00 100.00 350.00 77.78% 22.22% -

512040 Professional Membership 450.00 - - 450.00 - - 100.00 100.00 350.00 77.78% 22.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

850.00 - - 710.00 710.00 140.00 16.47% 83.53% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 850.00 - - 850.00 - - 710.00 710.00 140.00 16.47% 83.53% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  25/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 1,485.12 1,485.12 314.88 17.49% 82.51% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 1,485.12 1,485.12 314.88 17.49% 82.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 400.00 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080050001 Tax Collector JP Collections-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 342,192.00 - - 185,351.92 185,351.92 156,840.08 45.83% 54.17% 28,515.68

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 342,192.00 - - 342,192.00 - - 185,351.92 185,351.92 156,840.08 45.83% 54.17% 28,515.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,000.00 - - 32,842.39 32,842.39 12,157.61 27.02% 72.98% 4,898.81

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 45,000.00 45,000.00 - - 32,842.39 32,842.39 12,157.61 27.02% 72.98% 4,898.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 196.29 196.29 (196.29) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 196.29 196.29 (196.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,980.00 - - 2,040.00 2,040.00 2,940.00 59.04% 40.96% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,980.00 - - 4,980.00 - - 2,040.00 2,040.00 2,940.00 59.04% 40.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,524.00 - - 13,277.22 13,277.22 8,246.78 38.31% 61.69% 2,001.42

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 21,524.00 - - 21,524.00 - - 13,277.22 13,277.22 8,246.78 38.31% 61.69% 2,001.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,033.00 - - 3,105.19 3,105.19 1,927.81 38.30% 61.70% 468.06

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,033.00 - - 5,033.00 - - 3,105.19 3,105.19 1,927.81 38.30% 61.70% 468.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80,155.00 - - 36,302.00 36,302.00 43,853.00 54.71% 45.29% 5,186.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 80,155.00 - - 80,155.00 - - 36,302.00 36,302.00 43,853.00 54.71% 45.29% 5,186.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

891.00 - - 520.11 520.11 370.89 41.63% 58.37% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 891.00 - - 891.00 - - 520.11 520.11 370.89 41.63% 58.37% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,751.00 - - 27,898.78 27,898.78 16,852.22 37.66% 62.34% 4,307.16

506050 Retirement Contribution 44,751.00 - - 44,751.00 - - 27,898.78 27,898.78 16,852.22 37.66% 62.34% 4,307.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

679.00 - - 430.36 430.36 248.64 36.62% 63.38% 65.40

506060 Worker's Compensation 679.00 - - 679.00 - - 430.36 430.36 248.64 36.62% 63.38% 65.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.70 8.70 (8.70) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 8.70 8.70 (8.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.58 11.58 (11.58) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.58 11.58 (11.58) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  26/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,360.00 - - 65.76 65.76 6,294.24 98.97% 1.03% -

510200 Office Equipment 6,360.00 - - 6,360.00 - - 65.76 65.76 6,294.24 98.97% 1.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,106.64 1,106.64 (1,106.64) - - 117.90

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,106.64 1,106.64 (1,106.64) - - 117.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(400.00) - - - - (400.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (400.00) (400.00) - - - - (400.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.76 20.76 (20.76) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 20.76 20.76 (20.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.70 8.70 (8.70) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.70 8.70 (8.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,000.30) (3,000.30) 3,000.30 - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - (3,000.30) (3,000.30) 3,000.30 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,506.00 - - - - 23,506.00 100.00% - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 68,506.00 - (45,000.00) 23,506.00 - - - - 23,506.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,998.39 - 1,998.39 (1,998.39) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,998.39 - 1,998.39 (1,998.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 565.00 565.00 (565.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 565.00 565.00 (565.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - 310.00 310.00 240.00 43.64% 56.36% 55.00

512040 Professional Membership 550.00 - - 550.00 - - 310.00 310.00 240.00 43.64% 56.36% 55.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 2,010.00 2,010.00 (10.00) (0.50%) 100.50% 275.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 2,010.00 2,010.00 (10.00) (0.50%) 100.50% 275.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  27/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,500.00 - - 1,856.40 1,856.40 4,643.60 71.44% 28.56% 371.28

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,500.00 - - 6,500.00 - - 1,856.40 1,856.40 4,643.60 71.44% 28.56% 371.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 400.00 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080070001 Tax Collector Motor Veh Collections-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,871,064.00 - - 992,895.73 992,895.73 878,168.27 46.93% 53.07% 152,436.05

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,871,064.00 - - 1,871,064.00 - - 992,895.73 992,895.73 878,168.27 46.93% 53.07% 152,436.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,612.36 3,612.36 (3,612.36) - - 60.43

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,612.36 3,612.36 (3,612.36) - - 60.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,061.00 - - 6,910.14 6,910.14 11,150.86 61.74% 38.26% 2,166.46

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 18,061.00 - - 18,061.00 - - 6,910.14 6,910.14 11,150.86 61.74% 38.26% 2,166.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.91 10.91 (10.91) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 10.91 10.91 (10.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 456.88 456.88 (456.88) - - 456.88

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 456.88 456.88 (456.88) - - 456.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,446.00 - - 9,996.24 9,996.24 8,449.76 45.81% 54.19% 2,580.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 18,446.00 - - 18,446.00 - - 9,996.24 9,996.24 8,449.76 45.81% 54.19% 2,580.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

118,267.00 - - 60,333.35 60,333.35 57,933.65 48.99% 51.01% 9,421.30

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 118,267.00 - - 118,267.00 - - 60,333.35 60,333.35 57,933.65 48.99% 51.01% 9,421.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,662.00 - - 14,226.36 14,226.36 13,435.64 48.57% 51.43% 2,203.33

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 27,662.00 - - 27,662.00 - - 14,226.36 14,226.36 13,435.64 48.57% 51.43% 2,203.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

389,084.00 - - 215,011.57 215,011.57 174,072.43 44.74% 55.26% 30,751.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 389,084.00 - - 389,084.00 - - 215,011.57 215,011.57 174,072.43 44.74% 55.26% 30,751.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,049.00 - - 2,856.22 2,856.22 2,192.78 43.43% 56.57% 396.48

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,049.00 - - 5,049.00 - - 2,856.22 2,856.22 2,192.78 43.43% 56.57% 396.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

245,883.00 - - 128,237.34 128,237.34 117,645.66 47.85% 52.15% 20,319.79

506050 Retirement Contribution 245,883.00 - - 245,883.00 - - 128,237.34 128,237.34 117,645.66 47.85% 52.15% 20,319.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,722.00 - - 1,979.21 1,979.21 1,742.79 46.82% 53.18% 308.17

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,722.00 - - 3,722.00 - - 1,979.21 1,979.21 1,742.79 46.82% 53.18% 308.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  28/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.00 115.00 (115.00) - - 55.70

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 115.00 115.00 (115.00) - - 55.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,277.03 - - 11,876.38 11,876.38 (3,599.35) (43.49%) 143.49% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 8,277.03 - 8,277.03 - - 11,876.38 11,876.38 (3,599.35) (43.49%) 143.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37.80 - 10.98 758.07 769.05 (731.25) (1,934.52%) 2,034.52% 379.58

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 37.80 - 37.80 - 10.98 758.07 769.05 (731.25) (1,934.52%) 2,034.52% 379.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.29 94.29 (94.29) - - 22.45

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 94.29 94.29 (94.29) - - 22.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,201.39 - - 2,340.84 2,340.84 (1,139.45) (94.84%) 194.84% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 1,201.39 - 1,201.39 - - 2,340.84 2,340.84 (1,139.45) (94.84%) 194.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18.57 - - 18.57 18.57 - - 100.00% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - 18.57 - 18.57 - - 18.57 18.57 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,220.10 - - 956.57 956.57 59,263.53 98.41% 1.59% 83.57

510200 Office Equipment 60,715.00 5.10 (500.00) 60,220.10 - - 956.57 956.57 59,263.53 98.41% 1.59% 83.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,719.46 - - 17,775.16 17,775.16 (55.70) (0.31%) 100.31% -

510210 Office Furniture - 17,719.46 - 17,719.46 - - 17,775.16 17,775.16 (55.70) (0.31%) 100.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,712.26 - - 6,887.61 6,887.61 (4,175.35) (153.94%) 253.94% 496.23

510220 Office Supplies - 2,712.26 - 2,712.26 - - 6,887.61 6,887.61 (4,175.35) (153.94%) 253.94% 496.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,527.32) - - - - (7,527.32) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 72.68 (7,600.00) (7,527.32) - - - - (7,527.32) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5.98 - 5.98 103.16 109.14 (103.16) (1,725.08%) 1,825.08% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 5.98 - 5.98 - 5.98 103.16 109.14 (103.16) (1,725.08%) 1,825.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 145.93 145.93 (145.93) - - 36.84

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 145.93 145.93 (145.93) - - 36.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.49 12.49 (12.49) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.49 12.49 (12.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44.92 44.92 (44.92) - - 2.88

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 44.92 44.92 (44.92) - - 2.88

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  29/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40,800.00 40,800.00 (40,800.00) - - -

511640 Rent-EDP Equipment/Software - - - - - - 40,800.00 40,800.00 (40,800.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,985.00 - - 49.90 49.90 44,935.10 99.89% 0.11% 4.99

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 44,985.00 - - 44,985.00 - - 49.90 49.90 44,935.10 99.89% 0.11% 4.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 499.72 499.72 700.28 58.36% 41.64% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 499.72 499.72 700.28 58.36% 41.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - (70.42) (70.42) 170.42 170.42% (70.42%) -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - (70.42) (70.42) 170.42 170.42% (70.42%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.38 21.38 (21.38) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 21.38 21.38 (21.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,750.00 - - - - 1,750.00 100.00% - -

511740 Trunk Lines 1,750.00 - - 1,750.00 - - - - 1,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 208.32 208.32 (208.32) - - 34.72

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 208.32 208.32 (208.32) - - 34.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 340.32 - 340.32 (340.32) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 340.32 - 340.32 (340.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,475.00 - - 545.00 545.00 930.00 63.05% 36.95% -

512040 Professional Membership 475.00 - 1,000.00 1,475.00 - - 545.00 545.00 930.00 63.05% 36.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,850.00 - - 620.00 620.00 1,230.00 66.49% 33.51% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 850.00 - 1,000.00 1,850.00 - - 620.00 620.00 1,230.00 66.49% 33.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

840.00 - - 1,776.00 1,776.00 (936.00) (111.43%) 211.43% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 840.00 - - 840.00 - - 1,776.00 1,776.00 (936.00) (111.43%) 211.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,139.33 - 39.56 906.49 946.05 193.28 16.96% 83.04% 19.24

512100 Travel-Mileage 121.00 18.33 1,000.00 1,139.33 - 39.56 906.49 946.05 193.28 16.96% 83.04% 19.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080080001 Tax Collector Voter Registration Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 536,373.00 - - 279,847.08 279,847.08 256,525.92 47.83% 52.17% 44,516.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 523,836.00 - 12,537.00 536,373.00 - - 279,847.08 279,847.08 256,525.92 47.83% 52.17% 44,516.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  30/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 624.21 624.21 (624.21) - - 546.76

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 624.21 624.21 (624.21) - - 546.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,360.00 - - 6,949.29 6,949.29 (589.29) (9.27%) 109.27% 90.05

502010 Overtime 6,360.00 - - 6,360.00 - - 6,949.29 6,949.29 (589.29) (9.27%) 109.27% 90.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,829.00 - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 4,029.00 69.12% 30.88% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,829.00 - - 5,829.00 - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 4,029.00 69.12% 30.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,793.00 - - 16,955.77 16,955.77 16,837.23 49.82% 50.18% 2,617.10

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 33,793.00 - - 33,793.00 - - 16,955.77 16,955.77 16,837.23 49.82% 50.18% 2,617.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,902.00 - - 3,965.45 3,965.45 3,936.55 49.82% 50.18% 612.06

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,902.00 - - 7,902.00 - - 3,965.45 3,965.45 3,936.55 49.82% 50.18% 612.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

89,359.00 - - 50,865.00 50,865.00 38,494.00 43.08% 56.92% 8,007.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 89,359.00 - - 89,359.00 - - 50,865.00 50,865.00 38,494.00 43.08% 56.92% 8,007.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,089.00 - - 602.68 602.68 486.32 44.66% 55.34% 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,089.00 - - 1,089.00 - - 602.68 602.68 486.32 44.66% 55.34% 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,252.00 - - 36,595.65 36,595.65 33,656.35 47.91% 52.09% 5,820.24

506050 Retirement Contribution 70,252.00 - - 70,252.00 - - 36,595.65 36,595.65 33,656.35 47.91% 52.09% 5,820.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,091.00 - - 580.55 580.55 510.45 46.79% 53.21% 91.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,091.00 - - 1,091.00 - - 580.55 580.55 510.45 46.79% 53.21% 91.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.96 66.96 (66.96) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 66.96 66.96 (66.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 166.64 166.64 (166.64) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 166.64 166.64 (166.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.65 76.16 79.81 (79.81) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 3.65 76.16 79.81 (79.81) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,059.96 1,059.96 (1,059.96) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,059.96 1,059.96 (1,059.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.54 13.54 (13.54) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.54 13.54 (13.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 159.90 15.99 175.89 (175.89) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 159.90 15.99 175.89 (175.89) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  31/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,367.00 - - 96.02 96.02 10,270.98 99.07% 0.93% -

510200 Office Equipment 10,367.00 - - 10,367.00 - - 96.02 96.02 10,270.98 99.07% 0.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,338.92 1,338.92 (1,338.92) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 1,338.92 1,338.92 (1,338.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,669.00 - - 2,312.52 2,312.52 7,356.48 76.08% 23.92% 145.30

510220 Office Supplies 9,000.00 834.00 (165.00) 9,669.00 - - 2,312.52 2,312.52 7,356.48 76.08% 23.92% 145.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(749.40) - - - - (749.40) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 101.60 (851.00) (749.40) - - - - (749.40) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78.20 78.20 (78.20) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 78.20 78.20 (78.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.99 24.99 (24.99) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 24.99 24.99 (24.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,596.00 - - 1,697.48 1,697.48 3,898.52 69.67% 30.33% 294.85

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 5,596.00 - - 5,596.00 - - 1,697.48 1,697.48 3,898.52 69.67% 30.33% 294.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - (7.21) (7.21) 157.21 104.81% (4.81%) -

511720 Long distance 150.00 - - 150.00 - - (7.21) (7.21) 157.21 104.81% (4.81%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

312.00 - - - - 312.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 312.00 - - 312.00 - - - - 312.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

315.00 - - 140.00 140.00 175.00 55.56% 44.44% -

512040 Professional Membership 315.00 - - 315.00 - - 140.00 140.00 175.00 55.56% 44.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 135.00 135.00 865.00 86.50% 13.50% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 135.00 135.00 865.00 86.50% 13.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

177.00 - - - - 177.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 177.00 - - 177.00 - - - - 177.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  32/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,353.00 - - 1,400.60 1,400.60 3,952.40 73.84% 26.16% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,353.00 - - 5,353.00 - - 1,400.60 1,400.60 3,952.40 73.84% 26.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 37.30 37.30 162.70 81.35% 18.65% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 37.30 37.30 162.70 81.35% 18.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080090001 Tax Collector Accounting-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 555,329.00 - - 266,143.93 266,143.93 289,185.07 52.07% 47.93% 40,782.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 555,329.00 - - 555,329.00 - - 266,143.93 266,143.93 289,185.07 52.07% 47.93% 40,782.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,966.00 - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 3,286.00 66.17% 33.83% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,966.00 - - 4,966.00 - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 3,286.00 66.17% 33.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,737.00 - - 15,479.76 15,479.76 19,257.24 55.44% 44.56% 2,317.93

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 34,737.00 - - 34,737.00 - - 15,479.76 15,479.76 19,257.24 55.44% 44.56% 2,317.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,124.00 - - 3,620.32 3,620.32 4,503.68 55.44% 44.56% 542.08

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,124.00 - - 8,124.00 - - 3,620.32 3,620.32 4,503.68 55.44% 44.56% 542.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

111,398.00 - - 59,323.00 59,323.00 52,075.00 46.75% 53.25% 8,740.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 111,398.00 - - 111,398.00 - - 59,323.00 59,323.00 52,075.00 46.75% 53.25% 8,740.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,287.00 - - 635.69 635.69 651.31 50.61% 49.39% 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,287.00 - - 1,287.00 - - 635.69 635.69 651.31 50.61% 49.39% 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,221.00 - - 33,873.51 33,873.51 38,347.49 53.10% 46.90% 5,256.92

506050 Retirement Contribution 72,221.00 - - 72,221.00 - - 33,873.51 33,873.51 38,347.49 53.10% 46.90% 5,256.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,092.00 - - 522.51 522.51 569.49 52.15% 47.85% 79.61

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,092.00 - - 1,092.00 - - 522.51 522.51 569.49 52.15% 47.85% 79.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.99 17.99 (17.99) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 17.99 17.99 (17.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.19 13.19 (13.19) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 13.19 13.19 (13.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.32 22.32 (22.32) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 22.32 22.32 (22.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.00 - - 39.00 39.00 1.00 2.50% 97.50% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - 40.00 40.00 - - 39.00 39.00 1.00 2.50% 97.50% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  33/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,238.86 - - 326.52 326.52 7,912.34 96.04% 3.96% 14.88

510200 Office Equipment 9,773.00 - (1,534.14) 8,238.86 - - 326.52 326.52 7,912.34 96.04% 3.96% 14.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,999.72 - - 1,999.72 1,999.72 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 1,999.72 - 1,999.72 - - 1,999.72 1,999.72 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(327.22) - 12.78 1,374.41 1,387.19 (1,714.41) 523.93% (423.93%) 331.79

510220 Office Supplies - 12.78 (340.00) (327.22) - 12.78 1,374.41 1,387.19 (1,714.41) 523.93% (423.93%) 331.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.42 17.42 (17.42) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 17.42 17.42 (17.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 95.12 95.12 (95.12) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 95.12 95.12 (95.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,731.15 - - 15,692.98 15,692.98 (5,961.83) (61.27%) 161.27% -

510310 Software - 9,731.15 - 9,731.15 - - 15,692.98 15,692.98 (5,961.83) (61.27%) 161.27% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.00 25.00 (25.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 25.00 25.00 (25.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 300.00 300.00 - - 100.00% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 300.00 300.00 - - 300.00 300.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,534.14 - - 1,534.14 1,534.14 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 1,534.14 1,534.14 - - 1,534.14 1,534.14 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.88 55.88 (55.88) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 55.88 55.88 (55.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 680.64 - 680.64 (680.64) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 680.64 - 680.64 (680.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.00 15.00 (15.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 15.00 15.00 (15.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,125.00 - - 345.00 345.00 780.00 69.33% 30.67% 160.00

512040 Professional Membership 1,125.00 - - 1,125.00 - - 345.00 345.00 780.00 69.33% 30.67% 160.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,488.00 - - - - 8,488.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 8,488.00 - - 8,488.00 - - - - 8,488.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  34/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,052.00 - - - - 9,052.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 9,052.00 - - 9,052.00 - - - - 9,052.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080100001 Tax Collector Voter Cln Ch19-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1088000001 Tax Collector CAR-TaxAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,040.00 - - 3,038.02 3,038.02 1.98 0.07% 99.93% -

510210 Office Furniture - - 3,040.00 3,040.00 - - 3,038.02 3,038.02 1.98 0.07% 99.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,940.00 - - 2,937.50 2,937.50 2.50 0.09% 99.91% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 - - 2,937.50 2,937.50 2.50 0.09% 99.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,999.70 - 15,000.00 14,999.70 29,999.70 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 29,999.70 - 29,999.70 - 15,000.00 14,999.70 29,999.70 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

520160 Capital Outlay-Office Equipment 6,000.00 - (5,980.00) 20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090010001 PBO Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - (32,507.00)

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - - - - - - (32,507.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156,034.00 - - 84,518.20 84,518.20 71,515.80 45.83% 54.17% 45,509.80

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - 156,034.00 156,034.00 - - 84,518.20 84,518.20 71,515.80 45.83% 54.17% 45,509.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151,721.00 - - 89,561.47 89,561.47 62,159.53 40.97% 59.03% 12,765.45

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 151,721.00 151,721.00 - - 89,561.47 89,561.47 62,159.53 40.97% 59.03% 12,765.45

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  35/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,321.00 - - 1,571.52 1,571.52 (250.52) (18.96%) 118.96% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 1,321.00 1,321.00 - - 1,571.52 1,571.52 (250.52) (18.96%) 118.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,315.00 - - 10,151.23 10,151.23 6,163.77 37.78% 62.22% 1,577.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 16,315.00 16,315.00 - - 10,151.23 10,151.23 6,163.77 37.78% 62.22% 1,577.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,481.00 - - 2,516.83 2,516.83 1,964.17 43.83% 56.17% 368.97

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 4,481.00 4,481.00 - - 2,516.83 2,516.83 1,964.17 43.83% 56.17% 368.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,484.00 - - 12,365.50 12,365.50 14,118.50 53.31% 46.69% 1,485.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 26,484.00 26,484.00 - - 12,365.50 12,365.50 14,118.50 53.31% 46.69% 1,485.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

297.00 - - 202.25 202.25 94.75 31.90% 68.10% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 297.00 297.00 - - 202.25 202.25 94.75 31.90% 68.10% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,840.00 - - 22,188.03 22,188.03 17,651.97 44.31% 55.69% 3,321.52

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 39,840.00 39,840.00 - - 22,188.03 22,188.03 17,651.97 44.31% 55.69% 3,321.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

602.00 - - 342.58 342.58 259.42 43.09% 56.91% 50.24

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 602.00 602.00 - - 342.58 342.58 259.42 43.09% 56.91% 50.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.99 28.99 (28.99) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.99 28.99 (28.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3.89 - - 32.16 32.16 (28.27) (726.74%) 826.74% -

510200 Office Equipment - 3.89 - 3.89 - - 32.16 32.16 (28.27) (726.74%) 826.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(36.00) - 10.19 1,335.78 1,345.97 (1,381.97) 3,838.81% (3,738.81%) 239.05

510220 Office Supplies - - (36.00) (36.00) - 10.19 1,335.78 1,345.97 (1,381.97) 3,838.81% (3,738.81%) 239.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 (2,940.00) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 (2,940.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.93) (0.93) 0.93 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.93) (0.93) 0.93 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,700.00 23,700.00 (23,700.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 23,700.00 23,700.00 (23,700.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  36/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,351.94 - 2,151.94 - 2,151.94 (800.00) (59.17%) 159.17% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 2,151.94 (800.00) 1,351.94 - 2,151.94 - 2,151.94 (800.00) (59.17%) 159.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 639.00 639.00 (639.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 639.00 639.00 (639.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 753.00 753.00 (753.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 753.00 753.00 (753.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,493.25 2,493.25 (2,493.25) - - 2,088.25

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 2,493.25 2,493.25 (2,493.25) - - 2,088.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

260.00 - - 805.00 805.00 (545.00) (209.62%) 309.62% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 260.00 - 260.00 - - 805.00 805.00 (545.00) (209.62%) 309.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 991.60 991.60 (991.60) - - 319.80

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 991.60 991.60 (991.60) - - 319.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,689.18 2,689.18 (2,689.18) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 2,689.18 2,689.18 (2,689.18) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  37/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090020001 PBO Planning-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 145,560.00 - - 78,845.00 78,845.00 66,715.00 45.83% 54.17% 12,130.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 145,560.00 145,560.00 - - 78,845.00 78,845.00 66,715.00 45.83% 54.17% 12,130.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,283.00 - - 1,233.60 1,233.60 49.40 3.85% 96.15% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 1,283.00 1,283.00 - - 1,233.60 1,233.60 49.40 3.85% 96.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,104.00 - - 4,957.84 4,957.84 4,146.16 45.54% 54.46% 750.79

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 9,104.00 9,104.00 - - 4,957.84 4,957.84 4,146.16 45.54% 54.46% 750.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,129.00 - - 1,159.48 1,159.48 969.52 45.54% 54.46% 175.58

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 2,129.00 2,129.00 - - 1,159.48 1,159.48 969.52 45.54% 54.46% 175.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,656.00 - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 9,774.00 55.36% 44.64% 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 17,656.00 17,656.00 - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 9,774.00 55.36% 44.64% 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 115.58 115.58 82.42 41.63% 58.37% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 198.00 198.00 - - 115.58 115.58 82.42 41.63% 58.37% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,928.00 - - 10,126.50 10,126.50 8,801.50 46.50% 53.50% 1,563.56

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 18,928.00 18,928.00 - - 10,126.50 10,126.50 8,801.50 46.50% 53.50% 1,563.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

286.00 - - 156.19 156.19 129.81 45.39% 54.61% 23.68

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 286.00 286.00 - - 156.19 156.19 129.81 45.39% 54.61% 23.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,853.00 - 1,852.58 - 1,852.58 0.42 0.02% 99.98% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 1,853.00 1,853.00 - 1,852.58 - 1,852.58 0.42 0.02% 99.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 50,000.00 50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 745.00 745.00 (745.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 745.00 745.00 (745.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,269.98 341.80 1,611.78 (1,611.78) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 1,269.98 341.80 1,611.78 (1,611.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7.91 - 7.91 (7.91) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 7.91 - 7.91 (7.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090030001 PBO Budgeting-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 156,034.00 - (156,034.00) - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  38/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

806,857.00 - - 404,187.36 404,187.36 402,669.64 49.91% 50.09% 66,530.16

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,104,139.00 - (297,282.00) 806,857.00 - - 404,187.36 404,187.36 402,669.64 49.91% 50.09% 66,530.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,940.00 - - 6,645.60 6,645.60 294.40 4.24% 95.76% 1,233.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,836.00 - (2,896.00) 6,940.00 - - 6,645.60 6,645.60 294.40 4.24% 95.76% 1,233.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,082.00 - - 22,744.32 22,744.32 27,337.68 54.59% 45.41% 4,011.28

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 75,519.00 - (25,437.00) 50,082.00 - - 22,744.32 22,744.32 27,337.68 54.59% 45.41% 4,011.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,800.00 - - 5,696.71 5,696.71 6,103.29 51.72% 48.28% 938.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 18,415.00 - (6,615.00) 11,800.00 - - 5,696.71 5,696.71 6,103.29 51.72% 48.28% 938.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90,554.00 - - 44,936.50 44,936.50 45,617.50 50.38% 49.62% 6,701.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 129,878.00 - (39,324.00) 90,554.00 - - 44,936.50 44,936.50 45,617.50 50.38% 49.62% 6,701.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - 491.23 491.23 498.77 50.38% 49.62% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,485.00 - (495.00) 990.00 - - 491.23 491.23 498.77 50.38% 49.62% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

104,891.00 - - 52,030.00 52,030.00 52,861.00 50.40% 49.60% 8,734.67

506050 Retirement Contribution 163,699.00 - (58,808.00) 104,891.00 - - 52,030.00 52,030.00 52,861.00 50.40% 49.60% 8,734.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,588.00 - - 801.24 801.24 786.76 49.54% 50.46% 132.18

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,478.00 - (890.00) 1,588.00 - - 801.24 801.24 786.76 49.54% 50.46% 132.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

325.00 - - - - 325.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 325.00 - - 325.00 - - - - 325.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.19 - 7.19 - 7.19 - - 100.00% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - 7.19 - 7.19 - 7.19 - 7.19 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,533.00 - - - - 6,533.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 6,938.00 - (405.00) 6,533.00 - - - - 6,533.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 28.87 - 28.87 (28.87) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 28.87 - 28.87 (28.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28.87 - - - - 28.87 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 28.87 - 28.87 - - - - 28.87 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

871.00 - - - - 871.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 871.00 - - 871.00 - - - - 871.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  39/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 1,448.00 - (1,448.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

295.00 - - (6.71) (6.71) 301.71 102.27% (2.27%) -

511720 Long distance 295.00 - - 295.00 - - (6.71) (6.71) 301.71 102.27% (2.27%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.32 - 384.50 - 384.50 365.82 48.76% 51.24% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 750.32 - 750.32 - 384.50 - 384.50 365.82 48.76% 51.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

680.00 - - - - 680.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 680.00 - - 680.00 - - - - 680.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,105.00 - - - - 2,105.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 2,105.00 - - 2,105.00 - - - - 2,105.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,120.50 - - 1,774.50 1,774.50 8,346.00 82.47% 17.53% 245.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 9,500.00 620.50 - 10,120.50 - - 1,774.50 1,774.50 8,346.00 82.47% 17.53% 245.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,080.00 - - 1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,359.00 - 900.50 1,359.07 2,259.57 8,099.43 78.19% 21.81% 726.42

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 10,359.00 - - 10,359.00 - 900.50 1,359.07 2,259.57 8,099.43 78.19% 21.81% 726.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,048.00 - 29.95 301.93 331.88 716.12 68.33% 31.67% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 248.00 - 800.00 1,048.00 - 29.95 301.93 331.88 716.12 68.33% 31.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090040001 PBO CIM-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 140,154.00 - - 75,916.23 75,916.23 64,237.77 45.83% 54.17% 11,679.42

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 255,716.00 - (115,562.00) 140,154.00 - - 75,916.23 75,916.23 64,237.77 45.83% 54.17% 11,679.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

701.00 - - 440.40 440.40 260.60 37.18% 62.82% 440.40

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 409.00 - 292.00 701.00 - - 440.40 440.40 260.60 37.18% 62.82% 440.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,733.00 - - 4,470.34 4,470.34 4,262.66 48.81% 51.19% 705.17

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 15,880.00 - (7,147.00) 8,733.00 - - 4,470.34 4,470.34 4,262.66 48.81% 51.19% 705.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,042.00 - - 1,045.45 1,045.45 996.55 48.80% 51.20% 164.91

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,713.00 - (1,671.00) 2,042.00 - - 1,045.45 1,045.45 996.55 48.80% 51.20% 164.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,656.00 - - 13,013.00 13,013.00 4,643.00 26.30% 73.70% 1,859.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 40,128.00 - (22,472.00) 17,656.00 - - 13,013.00 13,013.00 4,643.00 26.30% 73.70% 1,859.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  40/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 115.58 115.58 82.42 41.63% 58.37% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - (198.00) 198.00 - - 115.58 115.58 82.42 41.63% 58.37% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,157.00 - - 9,661.39 9,661.39 8,495.61 46.79% 53.21% 1,562.25

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,013.00 - (14,856.00) 18,157.00 - - 9,661.39 9,661.39 8,495.61 46.79% 53.21% 1,562.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

498.00 - - 148.91 148.91 349.09 70.10% 29.90% 23.62

506060 Worker's Compensation 498.00 - - 498.00 - - 148.91 148.91 349.09 70.10% 29.90% 23.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

345.00 - - - - 345.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 345.00 - - 345.00 - - - - 345.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,100.00 - - - - 8,100.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 8,100.00 - - 8,100.00 - - - - 8,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,788.00 - - - - 1,788.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,788.00 - - 1,788.00 - - - - 1,788.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54.00 - - (2.48) (2.48) 56.48 104.59% (4.59%) -

511720 Long distance 54.00 - - 54.00 - - (2.48) (2.48) 56.48 104.59% (4.59%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,740.00 - - - - 28,740.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 28,740.00 - - 28,740.00 - - - - 28,740.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

633.00 - - - - 633.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 633.00 - - 633.00 - - - - 633.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,214.00 - - 650.00 650.00 2,564.00 79.78% 20.22% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,214.00 - - 3,214.00 - - 650.00 650.00 2,564.00 79.78% 20.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

355.00 - - - - 355.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 355.00 - - 355.00 - - - - 355.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,778.00 - - 2,391.23 2,391.23 3,386.77 58.61% 41.39% 266.40

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,778.00 - - 5,778.00 - - 2,391.23 2,391.23 3,386.77 58.61% 41.39% 266.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 433.88 433.88 (433.88) - - 23.17

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 433.88 433.88 (433.88) - - 23.17

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  41/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090050001 PBO Corps-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 115,563.00 - - 56,103.33 56,103.33 59,459.67 51.45% 48.55% 9,630.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 115,563.00 115,563.00 - - 56,103.33 56,103.33 59,459.67 51.45% 48.55% 9,630.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,165.00 - - 3,267.41 3,267.41 3,897.59 54.40% 45.60% 558.73

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 7,165.00 7,165.00 - - 3,267.41 3,267.41 3,897.59 54.40% 45.60% 558.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,676.00 - - 764.16 764.16 911.84 54.41% 45.59% 130.67

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 1,676.00 1,676.00 - - 764.16 764.16 911.84 54.41% 45.59% 130.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,656.00 - - 9,482.00 9,482.00 8,174.00 46.30% 53.70% 1,679.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 17,656.00 17,656.00 - - 9,482.00 9,482.00 8,174.00 46.30% 53.70% 1,679.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 115.58 115.58 82.42 41.63% 58.37% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 198.00 198.00 - - 115.58 115.58 82.42 41.63% 58.37% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,896.00 - - 7,082.44 7,082.44 7,813.56 52.45% 47.55% 1,241.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 14,896.00 14,896.00 - - 7,082.44 7,082.44 7,813.56 52.45% 47.55% 1,241.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.00 - - 109.39 109.39 (107.39) (5,369.50%) 5,469.50% 18.78

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 2.00 2.00 - - 109.39 109.39 (107.39) (5,369.50%) 5,469.50% 18.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 46.49 46.49 (46.49) - - 46.49

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 46.49 46.49 (46.49) - - 46.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,145.18 - 2,086.22 - 2,086.22 (941.04) (82.17%) 182.17% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,145.18 - 1,145.18 - 2,086.22 - 2,086.22 (941.04) (82.17%) 182.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

721.00 - - 455.50 455.50 265.50 36.82% 63.18% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 721.00 - 721.00 - - 455.50 455.50 265.50 36.82% 63.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 842.74 842.74 (842.74) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 842.74 842.74 (842.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87.69 87.69 (87.69) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 87.69 87.69 (87.69) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  42/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,602,651.00 - - 1,945,072.89 1,945,072.89 657,578.11 25.27% 74.73% -

511150 Property Appraisal Services 2,602,651.00 - - 2,602,651.00 - - 1,945,072.89 1,945,072.89 657,578.11 25.27% 74.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,500.00 - - 7.00 7.00 11,493.00 99.94% 0.06% -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service 40,000.00 - (28,500.00) 11,500.00 - - 7.00 7.00 11,493.00 99.94% 0.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

238,235.00 - 45,160.00 145,155.00 190,315.00 47,920.00 20.11% 79.89% -

511200 Auditing Services 237,135.00 1,100.00 - 238,235.00 - 45,160.00 145,155.00 190,315.00 47,920.00 20.11% 79.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

175,608.75 - 175,608.75 - 175,608.75 - - 100.00% -

511250 Legal Advisory Services - 175,608.75 - 175,608.75 - 175,608.75 - 175,608.75 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,000.00 - 39,000.00 39,000.00 78,000.00 - - 100.00% 6,500.00

511260 Legislative Services 78,000.00 - - 78,000.00 - 39,000.00 39,000.00 78,000.00 - - 100.00% 6,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

511750 Administration Costs-IDC Post 35.00 - - 35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

109,830.00 - - 110,569.35 110,569.35 (739.35) (0.67%) 100.67% -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships 51,179.00 - 58,651.00 109,830.00 - - 110,569.35 110,569.35 (739.35) (0.67%) 100.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 800.00 800.00 (800.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 20,000.00 - (20,000.00) - - - 800.00 800.00 (800.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

730,660.00 - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 705,660.00 96.58% 3.42% -

511900 Other Services 733,100.00 - (2,440.00) 730,660.00 - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 705,660.00 96.58% 3.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,835.00 - - 49,500.00 49,500.00 3,335.00 6.31% 93.69% -

512040 Professional Membership 109,046.00 - (56,211.00) 52,835.00 - - 49,500.00 49,500.00 3,335.00 6.31% 93.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,480.00 - - 3,375.00 3,375.00 (895.00) (36.09%) 136.09% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,480.00 - - 2,480.00 - - 3,375.00 3,375.00 (895.00) (36.09%) 136.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,356.00 - - 3,012.22 3,012.22 30,343.78 90.97% 9.03% 3,012.22

519030 Interest Expense 33,356.00 - - 33,356.00 - - 3,012.22 3,012.22 30,343.78 90.97% 9.03% 3,012.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,500.00 - - 28,500.00 28,500.00 - - 100.00% 28,500.00

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - - 28,500.00 28,500.00 - - 28,500.00 28,500.00 - - 100.00% 28,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,665.00 - - 41,665.00 41,665.00 - - 100.00% -

590104 Transfers to Dispute Resolution Center Fd 41,665.00 - - 41,665.00 - - 41,665.00 41,665.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  43/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100020001 General Adm Spl Asst To Comm Ct-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 74,087.00 - - - - 74,087.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 74,087.00 - - 74,087.00 - - - - 74,087.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,080.00 - - 1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,432.00 - - - - 3,432.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,432.00 - - 3,432.00 - - - - 3,432.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,090.00 - - - - 1,090.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,090.00 - - 1,090.00 - - - - 1,090.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,666.00 - - - - 2,666.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 2,666.00 - - 2,666.00 - - - - 2,666.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,482.00 - - - - 9,482.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 9,482.00 - - 9,482.00 - - - - 9,482.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

147.00 - - - - 147.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 147.00 - - 147.00 - - - - 147.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,130.00 - - - - 1,130.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 1,130.00 - - 1,130.00 - - - - 1,130.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100030001 General Adm Intergovt Relations-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 114,450.00 - - 54,080.91 54,080.91 60,369.09 52.75% 47.25% 8,320.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 134,450.00 - (20,000.00) 114,450.00 - - 54,080.91 54,080.91 60,369.09 52.75% 47.25% 8,320.14

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  44/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - 11,965.88 11,965.88 8,034.12 40.17% 59.83% 3,430.36

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 - - 11,965.88 11,965.88 8,034.12 40.17% 59.83% 3,430.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,395.77 1,395.77 (1,395.77) - - 405.48

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,395.77 1,395.77 (1,395.77) - - 405.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

461.00 - - 461.28 461.28 (0.28) (0.06%) 100.06% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 461.00 - - 461.00 - - 461.28 461.28 (0.28) (0.06%) 100.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,364.00 - - 4,292.01 4,292.01 4,071.99 48.68% 51.32% 752.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 8,364.00 - - 8,364.00 - - 4,292.01 4,292.01 4,071.99 48.68% 51.32% 752.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,956.00 - - 1,003.77 1,003.77 952.23 48.68% 51.32% 175.96

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,956.00 - - 1,956.00 - - 1,003.77 1,003.77 952.23 48.68% 51.32% 175.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,512.00 - - 4,222.50 4,222.50 9,289.50 68.75% 31.25% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 13,512.00 - - 13,512.00 - - 4,222.50 4,222.50 9,289.50 68.75% 31.25% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 61.92 61.92 136.08 68.73% 31.27% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 198.00 - - 198.00 - - 61.92 61.92 136.08 68.73% 31.27% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,390.00 - - 7,157.33 7,157.33 10,232.67 58.84% 41.16% 1,076.34

506050 Retirement Contribution 17,390.00 - - 17,390.00 - - 7,157.33 7,157.33 10,232.67 58.84% 41.16% 1,076.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

265.00 - - 131.95 131.95 133.05 50.21% 49.79% 23.52

506060 Worker's Compensation 265.00 - - 265.00 - - 131.95 131.95 133.05 50.21% 49.79% 23.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - 1,186.24 120.40 1,306.64 2,193.36 62.67% 37.33% -

510200 Office Equipment 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - 1,186.24 120.40 1,306.64 2,193.36 62.67% 37.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 142.40 142.40 (142.40) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 142.40 142.40 (142.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(60.00) - - - - (60.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (60.00) (60.00) - - - - (60.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.56 21.56 (21.56) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 21.56 21.56 (21.56) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  45/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - 195.00 195.00 165.00 45.83% 54.17% 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - 195.00 195.00 165.00 45.83% 54.17% 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

190.00 - - - - 190.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 190.00 - - 190.00 - - - - 190.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.75 25.75 (25.75) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 25.75 25.75 (25.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 695.50 - 695.50 (695.50) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 695.50 - 695.50 (695.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - - 724.00 724.00 526.00 42.08% 57.92% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,250.00 - - 1,250.00 - - 724.00 724.00 526.00 42.08% 57.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,355.00 - 142.00 213.00 355.00 1,000.00 73.80% 26.20% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,000.00 355.00 - 1,355.00 - 142.00 213.00 355.00 1,000.00 73.80% 26.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

588.41 - 266.40 222.01 488.41 100.00 16.99% 83.01% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 100.00 488.41 - 588.41 - 266.40 222.01 488.41 100.00 16.99% 83.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100040001 General Adm Waller Creek Dev-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

521080 Cap Outlay Sv-Road Construction 528,019.00 - (528,019.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

528,019.00 - - - - 528,019.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 528,019.00 528,019.00 - - - - 528,019.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110010001 HRMD Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 60,239.00 - - 6,274.94 6,274.94 53,964.06 89.58% 10.42% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 60,239.00 - - 60,239.00 - - 6,274.94 6,274.94 53,964.06 89.58% 10.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

586,076.00 - - 351,860.81 351,860.81 234,215.19 39.96% 60.04% 26,149.04

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 413,713.00 - 172,363.00 586,076.00 - - 351,860.81 351,860.81 234,215.19 39.96% 60.04% 26,149.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,333.17 4,333.17 (4,333.17) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,333.17 4,333.17 (4,333.17) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,520.00 - - 960.00 960.00 1,560.00 61.90% 38.10% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,520.00 - - 2,520.00 - - 960.00 960.00 1,560.00 61.90% 38.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(44,295.00) - - - - (44,295.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (44,295.00) - - (44,295.00) - - - - (44,295.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  46/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,389.00) - - - - (3,389.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (3,389.00) - - (3,389.00) - - - - (3,389.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,744.00) - - - - (4,744.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (4,744.00) - - (4,744.00) - - - - (4,744.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,891.00 - - 48,748.09 48,748.09 18,142.91 27.12% 72.88% 1,558.22

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 29,363.00 - 37,528.00 66,891.00 - - 48,748.09 48,748.09 18,142.91 27.12% 72.88% 1,558.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,049.00 - - 11,803.57 11,803.57 4,245.43 26.45% 73.55% 364.41

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,910.00 - 9,139.00 16,049.00 - - 11,803.57 11,803.57 4,245.43 26.45% 73.55% 364.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,115.00 - - 30,515.97 30,515.97 33,599.03 52.40% 47.60% 4,516.48

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 64,115.00 - - 64,115.00 - - 30,515.97 30,515.97 33,599.03 52.40% 47.60% 4,516.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

793.00 - - 390.14 390.14 402.86 50.80% 49.20% 53.70

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 793.00 - - 793.00 - - 390.14 390.14 402.86 50.80% 49.20% 53.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

82,562.00 - - 45,295.41 45,295.41 37,266.59 45.14% 54.86% 3,370.60

506050 Retirement Contribution 61,413.00 - 21,149.00 82,562.00 - - 45,295.41 45,295.41 37,266.59 45.14% 54.86% 3,370.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

931.00 - - 368.88 368.88 562.12 60.38% 39.62% 51.01

506060 Worker's Compensation 931.00 - - 931.00 - - 368.88 368.88 562.12 60.38% 39.62% 51.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,470.00 - 4,470.00 222.75 4,692.75 (222.75) (4.98%) 104.98% -

510020 Books - - 4,470.00 4,470.00 - 4,470.00 222.75 4,692.75 (222.75) (4.98%) 104.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 264.20 264.20 1,235.80 82.39% 17.61% 264.20

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 264.20 264.20 1,235.80 82.39% 17.61% 264.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 280.23 280.23 (280.23) - - 47.65

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 280.23 280.23 (280.23) - - 47.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.61 51.61 (51.61) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 51.61 51.61 (51.61) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.40 683.60 714.00 (714.00) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 30.40 683.60 714.00 (714.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,401.00 - - 141.65 141.65 8,259.35 98.31% 1.69% 5.97

510200 Office Equipment 8,401.00 - - 8,401.00 - - 141.65 141.65 8,259.35 98.31% 1.69% 5.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23.00 - - 827.78 827.78 (804.78) (3,499.04%) 3,599.04% 57.13

510220 Office Supplies - 23.00 - 23.00 - - 827.78 827.78 (804.78) (3,499.04%) 3,599.04% 57.13

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  47/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59.49 59.49 (59.49) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 59.49 59.49 (59.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.98 12.98 (12.98) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.98 12.98 (12.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.05 1.05 (1.05) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 1.05 1.05 (1.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - (70.44) (70.44) 370.44 123.48% (23.48%) -

511720 Long distance 300.00 - - 300.00 - - (70.44) (70.44) 370.44 123.48% (23.48%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 178.00 - 178.00 (178.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 178.00 - 178.00 (178.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

371.00 - - 964.00 964.00 (593.00) (159.84%) 259.84% 359.00

512040 Professional Membership 371.00 - - 371.00 - - 964.00 964.00 (593.00) (159.84%) 259.84% 359.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,400.00 - - (106.00) (106.00) 6,506.00 101.66% (1.66%) -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 6,400.00 - - 6,400.00 - - (106.00) (106.00) 6,506.00 101.66% (1.66%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,400.00 - - 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,900.00 - - - - 5,900.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,378.00 - (478.00) 5,900.00 - - - - 5,900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 13.58 138.32 151.90 348.10 69.62% 30.38% 6.22

512100 Travel-Mileage 500.00 - - 500.00 - 13.58 138.32 151.90 348.10 69.62% 30.38% 6.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 44.54 44.54 5.46 10.92% 89.08% -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 50.00 50.00 - - 44.54 44.54 5.46 10.92% 89.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

516050 Employee-Admin-PPO - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,186.00 - - - - 1,186.00 100.00% - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment 1,186.00 - - 1,186.00 - - - - 1,186.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  48/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110020001 HRMD Compensation-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 286,047.00 - - 146,484.40 146,484.40 139,562.60 48.79% 51.21% 19,998.62

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 286,047.00 - - 286,047.00 - - 146,484.40 146,484.40 139,562.60 48.79% 51.21% 19,998.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,427.00 - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 747.00 30.78% 69.22% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,427.00 - - 2,427.00 - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 747.00 30.78% 69.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,884.00 - - 8,483.67 8,483.67 9,400.33 52.56% 47.44% 1,138.76

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 17,884.00 - - 17,884.00 - - 8,483.67 8,483.67 9,400.33 52.56% 47.44% 1,138.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,183.00 - - 1,984.07 1,984.07 2,198.93 52.57% 47.43% 266.31

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,183.00 - - 4,183.00 - - 1,984.07 1,984.07 2,198.93 52.57% 47.43% 266.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,592.00 - - 24,522.00 24,522.00 23,070.00 48.47% 51.53% 2,670.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 47,592.00 - - 47,592.00 - - 24,522.00 24,522.00 23,070.00 48.47% 51.53% 2,670.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 210.51 210.51 185.49 46.84% 53.16% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 210.51 210.51 185.49 46.84% 53.16% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,183.00 - - 18,724.53 18,724.53 18,458.47 49.64% 50.36% 2,577.82

506050 Retirement Contribution 37,183.00 - - 37,183.00 - - 18,724.53 18,724.53 18,458.47 49.64% 50.36% 2,577.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

562.00 - - 289.04 289.04 272.96 48.57% 51.43% 39.02

506060 Worker's Compensation 562.00 - - 562.00 - - 289.04 289.04 272.96 48.57% 51.43% 39.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - 17,267.00 - 17,267.00 (2,267.00) (15.11%) 115.11% -

511900 Other Services 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - 17,267.00 - 17,267.00 (2,267.00) (15.11%) 115.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,267.00 - - - - 17,267.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 17,267.00 - 17,267.00 - - - - 17,267.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110030001 HRMD Employee Relations-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 265,754.00 - - 145,447.38 145,447.38 120,306.62 45.27% 54.73% 22,376.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 265,754.00 - - 265,754.00 - - 145,447.38 145,447.38 120,306.62 45.27% 54.73% 22,376.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,027.08 1,027.08 (1,027.08) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,027.08 1,027.08 (1,027.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,891.00 - - 1,050.72 1,050.72 840.28 44.44% 55.56% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,891.00 - - 1,891.00 - - 1,050.72 1,050.72 840.28 44.44% 55.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,594.00 - - 8,883.64 8,883.64 7,710.36 46.46% 53.54% 1,345.84

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,594.00 - - 16,594.00 - - 8,883.64 8,883.64 7,710.36 46.46% 53.54% 1,345.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,881.00 - - 2,077.60 2,077.60 1,803.40 46.47% 53.53% 314.75

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,881.00 - - 3,881.00 - - 2,077.60 2,077.60 1,803.40 46.47% 53.53% 314.75

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  49/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,512.00 - - 16,632.00 16,632.00 11,880.00 41.67% 58.33% 2,376.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 28,512.00 - - 28,512.00 - - 16,632.00 16,632.00 11,880.00 41.67% 58.33% 2,376.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,499.00 - - 18,669.19 18,669.19 15,829.81 45.88% 54.12% 2,884.34

506050 Retirement Contribution 34,499.00 - - 34,499.00 - - 18,669.19 18,669.19 15,829.81 45.88% 54.12% 2,884.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

522.00 - - 287.75 287.75 234.25 44.88% 55.12% 43.66

506060 Worker's Compensation 522.00 - - 522.00 - - 287.75 287.75 234.25 44.88% 55.12% 43.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,380.00 - - 709.94 709.94 670.06 48.56% 51.44% -

510200 Office Equipment 1,380.00 - - 1,380.00 - - 709.94 709.94 670.06 48.56% 51.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

709.94 - - - - 709.94 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 709.94 - 709.94 - - - - 709.94 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90.75 - 1,049.29 181.50 1,230.79 (1,140.04) (1,256.24%) 1,356.24% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 90.75 90.75 - 1,049.29 181.50 1,230.79 (1,140.04) (1,256.24%) 1,356.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 25.00 - 25.00 (25.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 25.00 - 25.00 (25.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,598.00 - 3,398.00 750.00 4,148.00 5,450.00 56.78% 43.22% -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - 1,598.00 8,000.00 9,598.00 - 3,398.00 750.00 4,148.00 5,450.00 56.78% 43.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,477.00 - 5,032.00 11,049.00 16,081.00 18,396.00 53.36% 46.64% 2,950.00

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 36,572.00 5,905.00 (8,000.00) 34,477.00 - 5,032.00 11,049.00 16,081.00 18,396.00 53.36% 46.64% 2,950.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,251.00 - 578.00 - 578.00 1,673.00 74.32% 25.68% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 2,251.00 - 2,251.00 - 578.00 - 578.00 1,673.00 74.32% 25.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

597.00 - 199.00 - 199.00 398.00 66.67% 33.33% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 597.00 - 597.00 - 199.00 - 199.00 398.00 66.67% 33.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,750.00 5,750.00 (5,750.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 5,750.00 5,750.00 (5,750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,644.00 - - 398.00 398.00 31,246.00 98.74% 1.26% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 39,439.00 - (7,795.00) 31,644.00 - - 398.00 398.00 31,246.00 98.74% 1.26% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  50/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,740.00 - 200.00 540.00 740.00 20,000.00 96.43% 3.57% -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense 20,000.00 740.00 - 20,740.00 - 200.00 540.00 740.00 20,000.00 96.43% 3.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

478.00 - - 266.75 266.75 211.25 44.19% 55.81% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 478.00 478.00 - - 266.75 266.75 211.25 44.19% 55.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 55.28 705.24 760.52 239.48 23.95% 76.05% 45.28

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 55.28 705.24 760.52 239.48 23.95% 76.05% 45.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - 2,640.00 1,332.50 3,972.50 (1,972.50) (98.63%) 198.63% 160.00

513010 Background Check Services - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 2,640.00 1,332.50 3,972.50 (1,972.50) (98.63%) 198.63% 160.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,540.00 - 35,595.00 34,465.00 70,060.00 2,480.00 3.42% 96.58% -

513020 Employee Assistance Programs 63,500.00 9,040.00 - 72,540.00 - 35,595.00 34,465.00 70,060.00 2,480.00 3.42% 96.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,958.05 - 250.00 4,228.05 4,478.05 (1,520.00) (51.39%) 151.39% -

513030 Employee Recognition 1,000.00 1,683.05 275.00 2,958.05 - 250.00 4,228.05 4,478.05 (1,520.00) (51.39%) 151.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 2,392.67 2,392.67 1,107.33 31.64% 68.36% -

513040 Employee Recruitment Expenses - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 - - 2,392.67 2,392.67 1,107.33 31.64% 68.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,440.00 - - (35,845.21) (35,845.21) 78,285.21 184.46% (84.46%) 1,000.00

513070 Tuition Reimbursement 42,440.00 - - 42,440.00 - - (35,845.21) (35,845.21) 78,285.21 184.46% (84.46%) 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110040001 HRMD Risk Mgmt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (70,000.00) (70,000.00) 70,000.00 - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - (70,000.00) (70,000.00) 70,000.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 70,000.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 70,000.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 244.91 244.91 (244.91) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 244.91 244.91 (244.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.27 57.27 (57.27) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 57.27 57.27 (57.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 441.00 441.00 (441.00) - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 441.00 441.00 (441.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.13 4.13 (4.13) - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 4.13 4.13 (4.13) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  51/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 947.70 947.70 (947.70) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 947.70 947.70 (947.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

345,000.00 - - 201,250.00 201,250.00 143,750.00 41.67% 58.33% 28,750.00

506070 Unemployment Insurance 345,000.00 - - 345,000.00 - - 201,250.00 201,250.00 143,750.00 41.67% 58.33% 28,750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

795.00 - - - - 795.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 795.00 - - 795.00 - - - - 795.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,987.50 - 12,043.75 4,943.75 16,987.50 5,000.00 22.74% 77.26% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 4,987.50 17,000.00 21,987.50 - 12,043.75 4,943.75 16,987.50 5,000.00 22.74% 77.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

141.00 - 19.98 - 19.98 121.02 85.83% 14.17% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 200.00 - (59.00) 141.00 - 19.98 - 19.98 121.02 85.83% 14.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,058,642.00 - - 1,200,874.50 1,200,874.50 857,767.50 41.67% 58.33% 171,553.50

515320 General Insurance Premiums 2,058,642.00 - - 2,058,642.00 - - 1,200,874.50 1,200,874.50 857,767.50 41.67% 58.33% 171,553.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

614,360.00 - - 358,376.55 358,376.55 255,983.45 41.67% 58.33% 51,196.65

515510 Insurance Premiums Risk Management 614,360.00 - - 614,360.00 - - 358,376.55 358,376.55 255,983.45 41.67% 58.33% 51,196.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,208,466.00 - - - - 8,208,466.00 100.00% - -

515512 County Contribution for Retiree Healthcare 8,208,466.00 - - 8,208,466.00 - - - - 8,208,466.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,000.00 - - 28,763.89 28,763.89 31,236.11 52.06% 47.94% 4,760.82

516620 Benefits Administration 60,000.00 - - 60,000.00 - - 28,763.89 28,763.89 31,236.11 52.06% 47.94% 4,760.82

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  52/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110050001 HRMD Safety/Loss Prevtn Pg-GF HRMD Ergonomic Supplies - - - 45.00 45.00 (45.00) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 45.00 45.00 (45.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

499.93 - 999.86 1,981.09 2,980.95 (2,481.02) (496.27%) 596.27% (326.64)

510210 Office Furniture - 499.93 - 499.93 - 999.86 1,981.09 2,980.95 (2,481.02) (496.27%) 596.27% (326.64)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 697.00 697.00 (697.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 697.00 697.00 (697.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 103.21 226.31 329.52 (329.52) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 103.21 226.31 329.52 (329.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,000.00 - - 741.73 741.73 258.27 25.83% 74.17% -

510020 Books - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 741.73 741.73 258.27 25.83% 74.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 10,000.00 - (7,600.00) 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,584.00 4,584.00 (4,584.00) - - 4,584.00

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 4,584.00 4,584.00 (4,584.00) - - 4,584.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 83.70 83.70 (83.70) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 83.70 83.70 (83.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,400.00 - - 4,963.60 4,963.60 30,436.40 85.98% 14.02% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 40,400.00 - (5,000.00) 35,400.00 - - 4,963.60 4,963.60 30,436.40 85.98% 14.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,075.87 - - - - 36,075.87 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 40,000.00 - (3,924.13) 36,075.87 - - - - 36,075.87 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.26 24.26 (24.26) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 24.26 24.26 (24.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

499.93 - - - - 499.93 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - 499.93 499.93 - - - - 499.93 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52.59 52.59 (52.59) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 52.59 52.59 (52.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,850.00 - 4,850.00 - 4,850.00 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 4,850.00 - 4,850.00 - 4,850.00 - 4,850.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  53/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 29.35 29.35 70.65 70.65% 29.35% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 100.00 100.00 - - 29.35 29.35 70.65 70.65% 29.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,275.00 - - 7,541.00 7,541.00 8,734.00 53.67% 46.33% 1,599.00

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - 16,275.00 16,275.00 - - 7,541.00 7,541.00 8,734.00 53.67% 46.33% 1,599.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,000.00) - - - - (5,000.00) 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 16,275.00 - (21,275.00) (5,000.00) - - - - (5,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,131.42 - - - - 2,131.42 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,150.00 (3,018.58) 2,131.42 - - - - 2,131.42 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,150.00 - 5,150.00 (5,150.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - 5,150.00 - 5,150.00 (5,150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 55.00 55.00 445.00 89.00% 11.00% -

512030 Professional Licenses - - 500.00 500.00 - - 55.00 55.00 445.00 89.00% 11.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 750.00 750.00 (250.00) (50.00%) 150.00% 350.00

512040 Professional Membership - - 500.00 500.00 - - 750.00 750.00 (250.00) (50.00%) 150.00% 350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - - - 4,500.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,500.00 - 1,000.00 4,500.00 - - - - 4,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 444.00 444.00 (444.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 444.00 444.00 (444.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,200.00 - - - - 5,200.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,200.00 - 3,000.00 5,200.00 - - - - 5,200.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  54/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120010001 TCIS ExM-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 150,036.00 - - - - 150,036.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 150,036.00 - - 150,036.00 - - - - 150,036.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,156.00 - - - - 7,156.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 7,156.00 - - 7,156.00 - - - - 7,156.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,175.00 - - - - 2,175.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,175.00 - - 2,175.00 - - - - 2,175.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,827.00 - - - - 8,827.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,827.00 - - 8,827.00 - - - - 8,827.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,339.00 - - - - 19,339.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 19,339.00 - - 19,339.00 - - - - 19,339.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

292.00 - - - - 292.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 292.00 - - 292.00 - - - - 292.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

106.25 - - - - 106.25 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting - 106.25 - 106.25 - - - - 106.25 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,680.00 - 3,680.00 - 3,680.00 - - 100.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 3,680.00 - 3,680.00 - 3,680.00 - 3,680.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120020001 TCIS Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 162,755.00 - - - - 162,755.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 162,755.00 - - 162,755.00 - - - - 162,755.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

440,180.00 - - 103,631.06 103,631.06 336,548.94 76.46% 23.54% 15,943.24

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 440,180.00 - - 440,180.00 - - 103,631.06 103,631.06 336,548.94 76.46% 23.54% 15,943.24

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  55/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,505.00 - - 591.60 591.60 7,913.40 93.04% 6.96% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 8,505.00 - - 8,505.00 - - 591.60 591.60 7,913.40 93.04% 6.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(154,961.00) - - - - (154,961.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (154,961.00) - - (154,961.00) - - - - (154,961.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(11,855.00) - - - - (11,855.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (11,855.00) - - (11,855.00) - - - - (11,855.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(16,596.00) - - - - (16,596.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (16,596.00) - - (16,596.00) - - - - (16,596.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,543.00 - - 6,319.62 6,319.62 28,223.38 81.71% 18.29% 964.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 34,543.00 - - 34,543.00 - - 6,319.62 6,319.62 28,223.38 81.71% 18.29% 964.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,867.00 - - 1,477.95 1,477.95 7,389.05 83.33% 16.67% 225.66

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,867.00 - - 8,867.00 - - 1,477.95 1,477.95 7,389.05 83.33% 16.67% 225.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,047.00 - - 12,691.00 12,691.00 58,356.00 82.14% 17.86% 1,813.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 71,047.00 - - 71,047.00 - - 12,691.00 12,691.00 58,356.00 82.14% 17.86% 1,813.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

792.00 - - 173.37 173.37 618.63 78.11% 21.89% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 792.00 - - 792.00 - - 173.37 173.37 618.63 78.11% 21.89% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,813.00 - - 13,187.17 13,187.17 65,625.83 83.27% 16.73% 2,055.08

506050 Retirement Contribution 78,813.00 - - 78,813.00 - - 13,187.17 13,187.17 65,625.83 83.27% 16.73% 2,055.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,194.00 - - 203.32 203.32 990.68 82.97% 17.03% 31.09

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,194.00 - - 1,194.00 - - 203.32 203.32 990.68 82.97% 17.03% 31.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,320.00 - - 289.01 289.01 1,030.99 78.11% 21.89% 257.51

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - 820.00 1,320.00 - - 289.01 289.01 1,030.99 78.11% 21.89% 257.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,552.00 - 29,445.00 8,426.89 37,871.89 2,680.11 6.61% 93.39% 8,090.00

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 28,000.00 12,552.00 40,552.00 - 29,445.00 8,426.89 37,871.89 2,680.11 6.61% 93.39% 8,090.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63.00 - - 60.33 60.33 2.67 4.24% 95.76% 53.16

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 63.00 - - 63.00 - - 60.33 60.33 2.67 4.24% 95.76% 53.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.59 1.59 (1.59) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1.59 1.59 (1.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

133.00 - - - - 133.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 133.00 - - 133.00 - - - - 133.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  56/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,707.00 - - 1,817.39 1,817.39 6,889.61 79.13% 20.87% 476.34

510200 Office Equipment 10,507.00 - (1,800.00) 8,707.00 - - 1,817.39 1,817.39 6,889.61 79.13% 20.87% 476.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,398.18 - 2,725.47 1,357.55 4,083.02 (2,684.84) (192.02%) 292.02% 417.27

510210 Office Furniture - - 1,398.18 1,398.18 - 2,725.47 1,357.55 4,083.02 (2,684.84) (192.02%) 292.02% 417.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

181.82 - - 4,463.73 4,463.73 (4,281.91) (2,355.03%) 2,455.03% 1,889.08

510220 Office Supplies - - 181.82 181.82 - - 4,463.73 4,463.73 (4,281.91) (2,355.03%) 2,455.03% 1,889.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,229.16 - - 85.28 85.28 40,143.88 99.79% 0.21% -

510310 Software - - 40,229.16 40,229.16 - - 85.28 85.28 40,143.88 99.79% 0.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 37.76 1,377.15 1,414.91 (1,414.91) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - 37.76 1,377.15 1,414.91 (1,414.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 152.95 61.02 213.97 (213.97) - - 53.07

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 152.95 61.02 213.97 (213.97) - - 53.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.32 10.32 (10.32) - - 10.32

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 10.32 10.32 (10.32) - - 10.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220.00 - 750.00 220.00 970.00 (750.00) (340.91%) 440.91% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 220.00 220.00 - 750.00 220.00 970.00 (750.00) (340.91%) 440.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

304.00 - - - - 304.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 304.00 304.00 - - - - 304.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,076.00 - - 477.18 477.18 1,598.82 77.01% 22.99% 83.10

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,076.00 - - 2,076.00 - - 477.18 477.18 1,598.82 77.01% 22.99% 83.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

347.00 - - (5.53) (5.53) 352.53 101.59% (1.59%) -

511720 Long distance 347.00 - - 347.00 - - (5.53) (5.53) 352.53 101.59% (1.59%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,240.00 - - - - 6,240.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - 6,240.00 6,240.00 - - - - 6,240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(45.00) - 15.53 - 15.53 (60.53) 134.51% (34.51%) -

511900 Other Services - - (45.00) (45.00) - 15.53 - 15.53 (60.53) 134.51% (34.51%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  57/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

213.00 - - - - 213.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 213.00 - - 213.00 - - - - 213.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,603.00 - - - - 4,603.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 8,103.00 - (3,500.00) 4,603.00 - - - - 4,603.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

381.00 - - - - 381.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 381.00 - - 381.00 - - - - 381.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,030.00 - - - - 3,030.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 3,030.00 - - 3,030.00 - - - - 3,030.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120030001 TCIS Adm-Financial-Desktop Sv-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 76,787.97 76,787.97 (76,787.97) - - 12,934.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 76,787.97 76,787.97 (76,787.97) - - 12,934.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,468.64 2,468.64 (2,468.64) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,468.64 2,468.64 (2,468.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,572.45 4,572.45 (4,572.45) - - 725.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,572.45 4,572.45 (4,572.45) - - 725.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,069.38 1,069.38 (1,069.38) - - 169.63

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,069.38 1,069.38 (1,069.38) - - 169.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,647.00 18,647.00 (18,647.00) - - 3,099.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 18,647.00 18,647.00 (18,647.00) - - 3,099.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 156.87 156.87 (156.87) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 156.87 156.87 (156.87) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,003.04 10,003.04 (10,003.04) - - 1,671.12

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 10,003.04 10,003.04 (10,003.04) - - 1,671.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 156.89 156.89 (156.89) - - 25.31

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 156.89 156.89 (156.89) - - 25.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,732.16 - - 10,732.16 10,732.16 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 10,732.16 - 10,732.16 - - 10,732.16 10,732.16 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,768.16 - 6,768.16 - 6,768.16 - - 100.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 6,768.16 - 6,768.16 - 6,768.16 - 6,768.16 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  58/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120040001 TCIS NSS-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,727,267.00 - - 71,636.11 71,636.11 3,655,630.89 98.08% 1.92% 11,020.94

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 3,763,667.00 - (36,400.00) 3,727,267.00 - - 71,636.11 71,636.11 3,655,630.89 98.08% 1.92% 11,020.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,263.00 - - - - 24,263.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 24,263.00 - - 24,263.00 - - - - 24,263.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - - - 20,000.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 20,000.00 - - 20,000.00 - - - - 20,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,303.00 - - - - 32,303.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 32,303.00 - - 32,303.00 - - - - 32,303.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

237,306.00 - - 3,217.91 3,217.91 234,088.09 98.64% 1.36% 676.91

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 237,306.00 - - 237,306.00 - - 3,217.91 3,217.91 234,088.09 98.64% 1.36% 676.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,686.00 - - 1,030.52 1,030.52 54,655.48 98.15% 1.85% 158.31

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 55,686.00 - - 55,686.00 - - 1,030.52 1,030.52 54,655.48 98.15% 1.85% 158.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

481,808.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 477,867.00 99.18% 0.82% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 481,808.00 - - 481,808.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 477,867.00 99.18% 0.82% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,049.00 - - 57.79 57.79 4,991.21 98.86% 1.14% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,049.00 - - 5,049.00 - - 57.79 57.79 4,991.21 98.86% 1.14% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

494,792.00 - - 9,063.05 9,063.05 485,728.95 98.17% 1.83% 1,420.60

506050 Retirement Contribution 494,792.00 - - 494,792.00 - - 9,063.05 9,063.05 485,728.95 98.17% 1.83% 1,420.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,489.00 - - 139.74 139.74 7,349.26 98.13% 1.87% 21.49

506060 Worker's Compensation 7,489.00 - - 7,489.00 - - 139.74 139.74 7,349.26 98.13% 1.87% 21.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

678,450.00 - - 650,089.64 650,089.64 28,360.36 4.18% 95.82% 84.64

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 17,262.00 - 661,188.00 678,450.00 - - 650,089.64 650,089.64 28,360.36 4.18% 95.82% 84.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,159.72 - 2,800.00 53.99 2,853.99 1,305.73 31.39% 68.61% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 4,159.72 4,159.72 - 2,800.00 53.99 2,853.99 1,305.73 31.39% 68.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.58 10.58 (10.58) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.58 10.58 (10.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,999.00 - - - - 10,999.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 10,999.00 - - 10,999.00 - - - - 10,999.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

538.00 - - 121.95 121.95 416.05 77.33% 22.67% 21.63

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 538.00 - - 538.00 - - 121.95 121.95 416.05 77.33% 22.67% 21.63

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  59/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.45 0.45 (0.45) - - 0.45

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 0.45 0.45 (0.45) - - 0.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

164.00 - - - - 164.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 164.00 - - 164.00 - - - - 164.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

186,441.00 - - 314.44 314.44 186,126.56 99.83% 0.17% 2.93

510200 Office Equipment 209,481.00 - (23,040.00) 186,441.00 - - 314.44 314.44 186,126.56 99.83% 0.17% 2.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 184.99 184.99 (184.99) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 184.99 184.99 (184.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,596.07 1,596.07 (1,596.07) - - 163.33

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,596.07 1,596.07 (1,596.07) - - 163.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,291.26 - - - - 4,291.26 100.00% (0.00%) -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 4,291.26 - 4,291.26 - - - - 4,291.26 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 352.58 352.58 (352.58) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 352.58 352.58 (352.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,488.47 770.00 - 4,488.47 5,258.47 (770.00) (17.16%) 117.16% 4,488.47

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 4,488.47 - 4,488.47 770.00 - 4,488.47 5,258.47 (770.00) (17.16%) 117.16% 4,488.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

178,676.51 - 92,510.20 56,546.79 149,056.99 29,619.52 16.58% 83.42% -

510310 Software 51,885.00 22,743.94 104,047.57 178,676.51 - 92,510.20 56,546.79 149,056.99 29,619.52 16.58% 83.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37.76 37.76 (37.76) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 37.76 37.76 (37.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62.45 62.45 (62.45) - - 12.49

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 62.45 62.45 (62.45) - - 12.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.09 9.09 (9.09) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 9.09 9.09 (9.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

671.97 - - - - 671.97 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 671.97 - 671.97 - - - - 671.97 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,448,370.34 8,258.57 95,021.47 494,588.93 597,868.97 6,850,501.37 91.97% 8.03% 9,980.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 7,331,031.00 114,230.04 3,109.30 7,448,370.34 8,258.57 95,021.47 494,588.93 597,868.97 6,850,501.37 91.97% 8.03% 9,980.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,535.00 - - - - 33,535.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 33,535.00 - - 33,535.00 - - - - 33,535.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  60/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

861,400.00 61,400.00 - - 61,400.00 800,000.00 92.87% 7.13% -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 800,000.00 61,400.00 - 861,400.00 61,400.00 - - 61,400.00 800,000.00 92.87% 7.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,668.00 - - - - 2,668.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 2,668.00 - - 2,668.00 - - - - 2,668.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,084.00 - - - - 10,084.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 10,084.00 - - 10,084.00 - - - - 10,084.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,240.00 - - - - 3,240.00 100.00% - -

511710 Cellular Allowance 3,240.00 - - 3,240.00 - - - - 3,240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,343.00 - - (120.60) (120.60) 1,463.60 108.98% (8.98%) -

511720 Long distance 1,343.00 - - 1,343.00 - - (120.60) (120.60) 1,463.60 108.98% (8.98%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

854,462.96 - - 344,754.65 344,754.65 509,708.31 59.65% 40.35% 57,722.05

511740 Trunk Lines 851,723.00 - 2,739.96 854,462.96 - - 344,754.65 344,754.65 509,708.31 59.65% 40.35% 57,722.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,202.86 - - - - 26,202.86 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - 26,202.86 26,202.86 - - - - 26,202.86 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,768.99 - - 10,706.51 10,706.51 (937.52) (9.60%) 109.60% 194.69

511870 IT Consulting - 3,726.15 6,042.84 9,768.99 - - 10,706.51 10,706.51 (937.52) (9.60%) 109.60% 194.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,878.20 - 2,618.20 14,400.00 17,018.20 4,860.00 22.21% 77.79% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 4,860.00 17,018.20 - 21,878.20 - 2,618.20 14,400.00 17,018.20 4,860.00 22.21% 77.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400,710.00 - - - - 400,710.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 341,270.00 - 59,440.00 400,710.00 - - - - 400,710.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,599.53 150.00 - 1,599.53 1,749.53 (150.00) (9.38%) 109.38% 1,599.53

511940 Security Services - 1,599.53 - 1,599.53 150.00 - 1,599.53 1,749.53 (150.00) (9.38%) 109.38% 1,599.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,677.50 - - - - 5,677.50 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,677.50 - 5,677.50 - - - - 5,677.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 438.15 - 438.15 (438.15) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 438.15 - 438.15 (438.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - 10,000.00 17,230.72 27,230.72 (17,230.72) (172.31%) 272.31% 11,500.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 17,230.72 27,230.72 (17,230.72) (172.31%) 272.31% 11,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,233.00 - - - - 1,233.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 1,233.00 - - 1,233.00 - - - - 1,233.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  61/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,857.00 - - - - 39,857.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 39,857.00 - - 39,857.00 - - - - 39,857.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,203.00 - - - - 2,203.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,203.00 - - 2,203.00 - - - - 2,203.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,907.00 - 369.20 (738.20) (369.00) 18,276.00 102.06% (2.06%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 17,907.00 - - 17,907.00 - 369.20 (738.20) (369.00) 18,276.00 102.06% (2.06%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,477.00 - - (242.00) (242.00) 1,719.00 116.38% (16.38%) -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,477.00 - - 1,477.00 - - (242.00) (242.00) 1,719.00 116.38% (16.38%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,110,951.01 - 245,203.95 850,756.76 1,095,960.71 2,014,990.30 64.77% 35.23% 741,718.85

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - 3,110,951.01 3,110,951.01 - 245,203.95 850,756.76 1,095,960.71 2,014,990.30 64.77% 35.23% 741,718.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120050001 TCIS NSS App and DB Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 425,509.92 425,509.92 (425,509.92) - - 71,810.86

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 425,509.92 425,509.92 (425,509.92) - - 71,810.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,226.72 2,226.72 (2,226.72) - - 991.68

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,226.72 2,226.72 (2,226.72) - - 991.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,939.89 25,939.89 (25,939.89) - - 4,406.75

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 25,939.89 25,939.89 (25,939.89) - - 4,406.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,066.51 6,066.51 (6,066.51) - - 1,030.59

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,066.51 6,066.51 (6,066.51) - - 1,030.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50,672.50 50,672.50 (50,672.50) - - 8,281.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 50,672.50 50,672.50 (50,672.50) - - 8,281.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 565.54 565.54 (565.54) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 565.54 565.54 (565.54) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54,276.19 54,276.19 (54,276.19) - - 9,390.68

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 54,276.19 54,276.19 (54,276.19) - - 9,390.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 835.00 835.00 (835.00) - - 142.12

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 835.00 835.00 (835.00) - - 142.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.99 - 1,764.36 668.27 2,432.63 (2,412.64) (12,069.23%) 12,169.23% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 19.99 - 19.99 - 1,764.36 668.27 2,432.63 (2,412.64) (12,069.23%) 12,169.23% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.99 5.99 (5.99) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 5.99 5.99 (5.99) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  62/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 101.60 101.60 (101.60) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 101.60 101.60 (101.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.45 14.45 (14.45) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 14.45 14.45 (14.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,050.00 - 4,100.00 16,054.00 20,154.00 (16,104.00) (397.63%) 497.63% -

510310 Software - 4,050.00 - 4,050.00 - 4,100.00 16,054.00 20,154.00 (16,104.00) (397.63%) 497.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 103.19 103.19 (103.19) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 103.19 103.19 (103.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,508.50 - 53,872.25 551,754.88 605,627.13 (573,118.63) (1,762.98%) 1,862.98% 10,950.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 32,508.50 - 32,508.50 - 53,872.25 551,754.88 605,627.13 (573,118.63) (1,762.98%) 1,862.98% 10,950.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66.56 - 66.56 198.87 265.43 (198.87) (298.78%) 398.78% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 66.56 - 66.56 - 66.56 198.87 265.43 (198.87) (298.78%) 398.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 325.00 325.00 (325.00) - - 50.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 325.00 325.00 (325.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.03) (0.03) 0.03 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.03) (0.03) 0.03 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,430.00 2,430.00 (2,430.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 2,430.00 2,430.00 (2,430.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 343.20 - 343.20 (343.20) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 343.20 - 343.20 (343.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,188.00 1,188.00 (1,188.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 1,188.00 1,188.00 (1,188.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 599.00 1,900.00 2,499.00 (2,499.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 599.00 1,900.00 2,499.00 (2,499.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

407.00 - 729.60 2,186.80 2,916.40 (2,509.40) (616.56%) 716.56% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - 407.00 - 407.00 - 729.60 2,186.80 2,916.40 (2,509.40) (616.56%) 716.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17.76 - - 26.80 26.80 (9.04) (50.90%) 150.90% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - 17.76 - 17.76 - - 26.80 26.80 (9.04) (50.90%) 150.90% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  63/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120060001 TCIS NSS-ISR-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 153,371.85 153,371.85 (153,371.85) - - 20,926.24

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 153,371.85 153,371.85 (153,371.85) - - 20,926.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,895.87 3,895.87 (3,895.87) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,895.87 3,895.87 (3,895.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 905.52 905.52 (905.52) - - 480.48

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 905.52 905.52 (905.52) - - 480.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,060.35 9,060.35 (9,060.35) - - 1,184.63

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 9,060.35 9,060.35 (9,060.35) - - 1,184.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,118.93 2,118.93 (2,118.93) - - 277.05

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,118.93 2,118.93 (2,118.93) - - 277.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,608.00 24,608.00 (24,608.00) - - 3,334.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 24,608.00 24,608.00 (24,608.00) - - 3,334.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 198.12 198.12 (198.12) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 198.12 198.12 (198.12) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,957.13 19,957.13 (19,957.13) - - 2,763.19

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 19,957.13 19,957.13 (19,957.13) - - 2,763.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 308.89 308.89 (308.89) - - 41.83

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 308.89 308.89 (308.89) - - 41.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144.50 - - - - 144.50 100.00% - -

510220 Office Supplies - 144.50 - 144.50 - - - - 144.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(67,018.04) - - 106,038.04 106,038.04 (173,056.08) 258.22% (158.22%) -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - (67,018.04) (67,018.04) - - 106,038.04 106,038.04 (173,056.08) 258.22% (158.22%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,322.16 - 1,322.16 (1,322.16) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,322.16 - 1,322.16 (1,322.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 30,335.00 (30,335.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,999.00 2,999.00 (2,999.00) - - 2,999.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 2,999.00 2,999.00 (2,999.00) - - 2,999.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  64/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 514.10 514.10 (514.10) - - 514.10

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 514.10 514.10 (514.10) - - 514.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

97,353.04 - - - - 97,353.04 100.00% - -

521090 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Software - - 97,353.04 97,353.04 - - - - 97,353.04 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120070001 TCIS NSS-IDC-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 405,518.37 405,518.37 (405,518.37) - - 65,696.07

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 405,518.37 405,518.37 (405,518.37) - - 65,696.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,281.51 10,281.51 (10,281.51) - - 671.97

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 10,281.51 10,281.51 (10,281.51) - - 671.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,030.90 22,030.90 (22,030.90) - - 2,357.30

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 22,030.90 22,030.90 (22,030.90) - - 2,357.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 754.31 754.31 (754.31) - - 754.31

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 754.31 754.31 (754.31) - - 754.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,354.56 7,354.56 (7,354.56) - - 3,198.48

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 7,354.56 7,354.56 (7,354.56) - - 3,198.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,907.72 26,907.72 (26,907.72) - - 4,364.32

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 26,907.72 26,907.72 (26,907.72) - - 4,364.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,292.90 6,292.90 (6,292.90) - - 1,020.69

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,292.90 6,292.90 (6,292.90) - - 1,020.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,867.72 60,867.72 (60,867.72) - - 9,398.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 60,867.72 60,867.72 (60,867.72) - - 9,398.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 664.62 664.62 (664.62) - - 103.25

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 664.62 664.62 (664.62) - - 103.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56,661.42 56,661.42 (56,661.42) - - 9,379.82

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 56,661.42 56,661.42 (56,661.42) - - 9,379.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 868.77 868.77 (868.77) - - 141.99

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 868.77 868.77 (868.77) - - 141.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 221.00 2,934.00 3,155.00 (3,155.00) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 221.00 2,934.00 3,155.00 (3,155.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,647.27 - 17,396.42 54,197.23 71,593.65 (25,946.38) (56.84%) 156.84% 1,765.82

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 3,726.38 41,920.89 45,647.27 - 17,396.42 54,197.23 71,593.65 (25,946.38) (56.84%) 156.84% 1,765.82

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  65/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.58 10.58 (10.58) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.58 10.58 (10.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,674.88 3,674.88 (3,674.88) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,674.88 3,674.88 (3,674.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,172.37 1,172.37 (1,172.37) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 1,172.37 1,172.37 (1,172.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(15.00) - - 62.86 62.86 (77.86) 519.07% (419.07%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (15.00) (15.00) - - 62.86 62.86 (77.86) 519.07% (419.07%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 187.00 187.00 (187.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 187.00 187.00 (187.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,631.72 - - 9,631.72 9,631.72 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - - 9,631.72 9,631.72 - - 9,631.72 9,631.72 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.31 89.31 (89.31) - - (0.13)

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 89.31 89.31 (89.31) - - (0.13)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,035.91 74.99 47,696.71 1,503,465.59 1,551,237.29 (1,540,201.38) (13,956.27%) 14,056.27% 500,917.23

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 4,954.99 6,080.92 11,035.91 74.99 47,696.71 1,503,465.59 1,551,237.29 (1,540,201.38) (13,956.27%) 14,056.27% 500,917.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

245.00 - - 175.00 175.00 70.00 28.57% 71.43% -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - 245.00 - 245.00 - - 175.00 175.00 70.00 28.57% 71.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 307,000.00 429,800.00 736,800.00 (736,800.00) - - 61,400.00

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - 307,000.00 429,800.00 736,800.00 (736,800.00) - - 61,400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 321.02 321.02 (321.02) - - 25.79

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 321.02 321.02 (321.02) - - 25.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 585.00 585.00 (585.00) - - 90.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 585.00 585.00 (585.00) - - 90.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,033.36 - 9,049.62 82,784.36 91,833.98 (27,800.62) (43.42%) 143.42% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - 100,000.00 (35,966.64) 64,033.36 - 9,049.62 82,784.36 91,833.98 (27,800.62) (43.42%) 143.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7,200.00 37,424.00 44,624.00 (44,624.00) - - 20,160.00

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 7,200.00 37,424.00 44,624.00 (44,624.00) - - 20,160.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,100.00 - 33,600.00 2,800.00 36,400.00 (34,300.00) (1,633.33%) 1,733.33% 2,800.00

511900 Other Services - 2,100.00 - 2,100.00 - 33,600.00 2,800.00 36,400.00 (34,300.00) (1,633.33%) 1,733.33% 2,800.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  66/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,097.00 - - 839.70 839.70 257.30 23.45% 76.55% -

511973 Construction Services - 1,097.00 - 1,097.00 - - 839.70 839.70 257.30 23.45% 76.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,018.65 - 1,018.65 (1,018.65) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,018.65 - 1,018.65 (1,018.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,895.00 1,895.00 (1,895.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 1,895.00 1,895.00 (1,895.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 592.70 2,542.78 3,135.48 (3,135.48) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 592.70 2,542.78 3,135.48 (3,135.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 65.02 375.12 440.14 (440.14) - - 5.66

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 65.02 375.12 440.14 (440.14) - - 5.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(21,666.89) - - 976,169.74 976,169.74 (997,836.63) 4,605.35% (4,505.35%) -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - (21,666.89) (21,666.89) - - 976,169.74 976,169.74 (997,836.63) 4,605.35% (4,505.35%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120080001 TCIS NSS-IDC-Fac & Mon Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 153,564.96 153,564.96 (153,564.96) - - 24,678.03

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 153,564.96 153,564.96 (153,564.96) - - 24,678.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,183.21 12,183.21 (12,183.21) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 12,183.21 12,183.21 (12,183.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,343.52 1,343.52 (1,343.52) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,343.52 1,343.52 (1,343.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,083.47 10,083.47 (10,083.47) - - 1,490.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,083.47 10,083.47 (10,083.47) - - 1,490.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,358.22 2,358.22 (2,358.22) - - 348.68

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,358.22 2,358.22 (2,358.22) - - 348.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,317.50 21,317.50 (21,317.50) - - 3,101.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 21,317.50 21,317.50 (21,317.50) - - 3,101.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.64 214.64 (214.64) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 214.64 214.64 (214.64) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,194.90 21,194.90 (21,194.90) - - 3,186.81

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21,194.90 21,194.90 (21,194.90) - - 3,186.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 326.56 326.56 (326.56) - - 48.23

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 326.56 326.56 (326.56) - - 48.23

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  67/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.49 100.49 (100.49) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 100.49 100.49 (100.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,057.20 3,057.20 (3,057.20) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,057.20 3,057.20 (3,057.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,194.39 5,194.39 (5,194.39) - - 924.78

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 5,194.39 5,194.39 (5,194.39) - - 924.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.53 54.53 (54.53) - - 20.21

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 54.53 54.53 (54.53) - - 20.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,221.24 2,221.24 (2,221.24) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,221.24 2,221.24 (2,221.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,139.88 2,139.88 (2,139.88) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,139.88 2,139.88 (2,139.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77.79 77.79 (77.79) - - 11.99

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 77.79 77.79 (77.79) - - 11.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,405.90 1,405.90 (1,405.90) - - 1,405.90

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 1,405.90 1,405.90 (1,405.90) - - 1,405.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 655.61 655.61 (655.61) - - 179.55

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 655.61 655.61 (655.61) - - 179.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67.40 67.40 (67.40) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 67.40 67.40 (67.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60.87 60.87 (60.87) - - 14.83

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 60.87 60.87 (60.87) - - 14.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

210.00 - 644.93 61,650.00 62,294.93 (62,084.93) (29,564.25%) 29,664.25% -

510310 Software - 210.00 - 210.00 - 644.93 61,650.00 62,294.93 (62,084.93) (29,564.25%) 29,664.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65.31 65.31 (65.31) - - (0.14)

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 65.31 65.31 (65.31) - - (0.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,194.05 - 739.70 34,174.46 34,914.16 (26,720.11) (326.09%) 426.09% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 8,194.05 - 8,194.05 - 739.70 34,174.46 34,914.16 (26,720.11) (326.09%) 426.09% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  68/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,321.85 - - 45,955.85 45,955.85 (41,634.00) (963.34%) 1,063.34% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 4,321.85 - 4,321.85 - - 45,955.85 45,955.85 (41,634.00) (963.34%) 1,063.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

281.81 - - - - 281.81 100.00% - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - 281.81 - 281.81 - - - - 281.81 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 345.00 345.00 (345.00) - - 45.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 345.00 345.00 (345.00) - - 45.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.04) (0.04) 0.04 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.04) (0.04) 0.04 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,721.20 - 7,636.80 32,544.73 40,181.53 (35,460.33) (751.09%) 851.09% 3,751.79

511870 IT Consulting - 4,721.20 - 4,721.20 - 7,636.80 32,544.73 40,181.53 (35,460.33) (751.09%) 851.09% 3,751.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,031.25 4,031.25 (4,031.25) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - - 4,031.25 4,031.25 (4,031.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,450.63 2,450.63 (2,450.63) - - 2,450.63

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 2,450.63 2,450.63 (2,450.63) - - 2,450.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.00 22.00 (22.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 22.00 22.00 (22.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 35.04 207.51 242.55 (242.55) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 35.04 207.51 242.55 (242.55) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  69/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120090001 TCIS NSS-ISR-Dcty Sv Rem Sv Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 178,555.26 178,555.26 (178,555.26) - - 27,470.04

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 178,555.26 178,555.26 (178,555.26) - - 27,470.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,595.04 1,595.04 (1,595.04) - - 780.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,595.04 1,595.04 (1,595.04) - - 780.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,836.75 10,836.75 (10,836.75) - - 1,690.93

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,836.75 10,836.75 (10,836.75) - - 1,690.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,534.42 2,534.42 (2,534.42) - - 395.45

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,534.42 2,534.42 (2,534.42) - - 395.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,408.00 23,408.00 (23,408.00) - - 3,344.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 23,408.00 23,408.00 (23,408.00) - - 3,344.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,820.29 22,820.29 (22,820.29) - - 3,645.30

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 22,820.29 22,820.29 (22,820.29) - - 3,645.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 351.91 351.91 (351.91) - - 55.21

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 351.91 351.91 (351.91) - - 55.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,084.40 - - 6,042.20 6,042.20 6,042.20 50.00% 50.00% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 12,084.40 - 12,084.40 - - 6,042.20 6,042.20 6,042.20 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

388.50 - - 388.50 388.50 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 388.50 - 388.50 - - 388.50 388.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,289.40 - - 38,252.52 38,252.52 (36,963.12) (2,866.69%) 2,966.69% 8,780.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 1,289.40 - 1,289.40 - - 38,252.52 38,252.52 (36,963.12) (2,866.69%) 2,966.69% 8,780.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,050.00 3,050.00 (3,050.00) - - 3,050.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 3,050.00 3,050.00 (3,050.00) - - 3,050.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120100001 TCIS NSS-Ntwk and TLC Ops-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 264,853.57 264,853.57 (264,853.57) - - 41,444.89

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 264,853.57 264,853.57 (264,853.57) - - 41,444.89

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  70/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,423.50 11,423.50 (11,423.50) - - 2,010.09

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 11,423.50 11,423.50 (11,423.50) - - 2,010.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,748.16 1,748.16 (1,748.16) - - 815.04

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,748.16 1,748.16 (1,748.16) - - 815.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,899.35 16,899.35 (16,899.35) - - 2,682.92

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 16,899.35 16,899.35 (16,899.35) - - 2,682.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,952.31 3,952.31 (3,952.31) - - 627.45

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,952.31 3,952.31 (3,952.31) - - 627.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35,354.50 35,354.50 (35,354.50) - - 4,736.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 35,354.50 35,354.50 (35,354.50) - - 4,736.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 375.62 375.62 (375.62) - - 53.69

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 375.62 375.62 (375.62) - - 53.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35,157.55 35,157.55 (35,157.55) - - 5,712.18

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 35,157.55 35,157.55 (35,157.55) - - 5,712.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 542.62 542.62 (542.62) - - 86.44

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 542.62 542.62 (542.62) - - 86.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,338.40 - - 5,876.70 5,876.70 (3,538.30) (151.31%) 251.31% 732.60

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 2,338.40 - 2,338.40 - - 5,876.70 5,876.70 (3,538.30) (151.31%) 251.31% 732.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,738.66 4,738.66 (4,738.66) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 4,738.66 4,738.66 (4,738.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65.31 65.31 (65.31) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 65.31 65.31 (65.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,372.00 - - 9,195.95 9,195.95 (3,823.95) (71.18%) 171.18% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 5,372.00 - 5,372.00 - - 9,195.95 9,195.95 (3,823.95) (71.18%) 171.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.30 10.30 (10.30) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 10.30 10.30 (10.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.08 9.08 (9.08) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 9.08 9.08 (9.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.27 9.27 (9.27) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.27 9.27 (9.27) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  71/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,013.22 3,013.22 (3,013.22) - - 3,013.22

510310 Software - - - - - - 3,013.22 3,013.22 (3,013.22) - - 3,013.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

696.01 - - 778.51 778.51 (82.50) (11.85%) 111.85% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 696.01 - 696.01 - - 778.51 778.51 (82.50) (11.85%) 111.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

386,970.44 - 91,395.24 1,069,237.88 1,160,633.12 (773,662.68) (199.93%) 299.93% 70,454.58

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 386,970.44 - 386,970.44 - 91,395.24 1,069,237.88 1,160,633.12 (773,662.68) (199.93%) 299.93% 70,454.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - 45.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - 45.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,231.17 1,231.17 (1,231.17) - - 357.51

511720 Long distance - - - - - - 1,231.17 1,231.17 (1,231.17) - - 357.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.18 - - 40.09 40.09 40.09 50.00% 50.00% -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - 80.18 - 80.18 - - 40.09 40.09 40.09 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 138,282.44 138,282.44 (138,282.44) - - 5,242.57

511740 Trunk Lines - - - - - - 138,282.44 138,282.44 (138,282.44) - - 5,242.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,412.50 37,444.10 40,856.60 (40,856.60) - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - 3,412.50 37,444.10 40,856.60 (40,856.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,170.00 5,745.00 6,915.00 (6,915.00) - - 975.00

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 1,170.00 5,745.00 6,915.00 (6,915.00) - - 975.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,654.00 - 25,050.00 35,070.00 60,120.00 (52,466.00) (685.47%) 785.47% -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - 7,654.00 - 7,654.00 - 25,050.00 35,070.00 60,120.00 (52,466.00) (685.47%) 785.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,800.00 - - 48,802.00 48,802.00 (28,002.00) (134.63%) 234.63% 1,846.00

511900 Other Services - 20,800.00 - 20,800.00 - - 48,802.00 48,802.00 (28,002.00) (134.63%) 234.63% 1,846.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,495.00 3,495.00 (3,495.00) - - 3,495.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 3,495.00 3,495.00 (3,495.00) - - 3,495.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.87 11.87 (11.87) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 11.87 11.87 (11.87) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  72/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120140001 TCIS Project Mgmt Office-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,920,454.00 - - 685,465.68 685,465.68 1,234,988.32 64.31% 35.69% 114,182.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,920,454.00 - - 1,920,454.00 - - 685,465.68 685,465.68 1,234,988.32 64.31% 35.69% 114,182.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,515.71 9,515.71 (9,515.71) - - 9,515.71

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 9,515.71 9,515.71 (9,515.71) - - 9,515.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,065.86 9,065.86 (9,065.86) - - 1,399.50

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 9,065.86 9,065.86 (9,065.86) - - 1,399.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,599.00 - - 6,240.24 6,240.24 3,358.76 34.99% 65.01% 1,517.28

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,599.00 - - 9,599.00 - - 6,240.24 6,240.24 3,358.76 34.99% 65.01% 1,517.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119,666.00 - - 42,445.54 42,445.54 77,220.46 64.53% 35.47% 7,551.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 119,666.00 - - 119,666.00 - - 42,445.54 42,445.54 77,220.46 64.53% 35.47% 7,551.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,985.00 - - 9,921.14 9,921.14 18,063.86 64.55% 35.45% 1,760.46

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 27,985.00 - - 27,985.00 - - 9,921.14 9,921.14 18,063.86 64.55% 35.45% 1,760.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

245,878.00 - - 84,930.59 84,930.59 160,947.41 65.46% 34.54% 13,743.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 245,878.00 - - 245,878.00 - - 84,930.59 84,930.59 160,947.41 65.46% 34.54% 13,743.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,475.00 - - 899.91 899.91 1,575.09 63.64% 36.36% 140.42

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,475.00 - - 2,475.00 - - 899.91 899.91 1,575.09 63.64% 36.36% 140.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

248,779.00 - - 89,527.47 89,527.47 159,251.53 64.01% 35.99% 16,372.74

506050 Retirement Contribution 248,779.00 - - 248,779.00 - - 89,527.47 89,527.47 159,251.53 64.01% 35.99% 16,372.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,765.00 - - 1,391.43 1,391.43 2,373.57 63.04% 36.96% 249.37

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,765.00 - - 3,765.00 - - 1,391.43 1,391.43 2,373.57 63.04% 36.96% 249.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 116.89 116.89 (116.89) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 116.89 116.89 (116.89) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,497.00 - - - - 4,497.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 4,497.00 - - 4,497.00 - - - - 4,497.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

504.00 - - 950.59 950.59 (446.59) (88.61%) 188.61% 112.76

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 504.00 - 504.00 - - 950.59 950.59 (446.59) (88.61%) 188.61% 112.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39.00 - - - - 39.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 39.00 - - 39.00 - - - - 39.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

125.00 - - 103.19 103.19 21.81 17.45% 82.55% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 125.00 - - 125.00 - - 103.19 103.19 21.81 17.45% 82.55% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  73/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66.00 - - - - 66.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 66.00 - - 66.00 - - - - 66.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,232.00 - - 230.00 230.00 7,002.00 96.82% 3.18% 230.00

510200 Office Equipment 29,554.00 - (22,322.00) 7,232.00 - - 230.00 230.00 7,002.00 96.82% 3.18% 230.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,733.82 - 5,773.03 5,262.34 11,035.37 (8,301.55) (303.66%) 403.66% -

510210 Office Furniture - 1,777.87 955.95 2,733.82 - 5,773.03 5,262.34 11,035.37 (8,301.55) (303.66%) 403.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,294.05 - - 272.93 272.93 1,021.12 78.91% 21.09% -

510220 Office Supplies 2,250.00 - (955.95) 1,294.05 - - 272.93 272.93 1,021.12 78.91% 21.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 166.40 166.40 (166.40) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 166.40 166.40 (166.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68.27 68.27 (68.27) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 68.27 68.27 (68.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,174,657.79 - 687,924.34 470,822.45 1,158,746.79 15,911.00 1.35% 98.65% -

510310 Software 41,307.00 1,254.60 1,132,096.19 1,174,657.79 - 687,924.34 470,822.45 1,158,746.79 15,911.00 1.35% 98.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 598.00 598.00 (598.00) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 598.00 598.00 (598.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.69 4.69 (4.69) - - -

511230 Other Financial Services - - - - - - 4.69 4.69 (4.69) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,234.00 - - - - 5,234.00 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 5,234.00 - - 5,234.00 - - - - 5,234.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 99.00 99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156.00 - - - - 156.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 156.00 - - 156.00 - - - - 156.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - 350.00 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,158.00 - - (212.39) (212.39) 4,370.39 105.11% (5.11%) 180.01

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 4,158.00 - - 4,158.00 - - (212.39) (212.39) 4,370.39 105.11% (5.11%) 180.01

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  74/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - 450.00 450.00 (330.00) (275.00%) 375.00% 90.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 120.00 - - 120.00 - - 450.00 450.00 (330.00) (275.00%) 375.00% 90.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

116.00 - - - - 116.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 116.00 - - 116.00 - - - - 116.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 105.30 - 105.30 (105.30) - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - 105.30 - 105.30 (105.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,500.37 - 545.10 139,391.94 139,937.04 (80,436.67) (135.19%) 235.19% 16,539.62

511870 IT Consulting - 45,500.37 14,000.00 59,500.37 - 545.10 139,391.94 139,937.04 (80,436.67) (135.19%) 235.19% 16,539.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,600.00 - - 21,600.00 21,600.00 - - 100.00% 21,600.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - 21,600.00 21,600.00 - - 21,600.00 21,600.00 - - 100.00% 21,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,006,643.81 - 99,399.46 785,637.07 885,036.53 121,607.28 12.08% 87.92% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 1,869.00 167,293.00 837,481.81 1,006,643.81 - 99,399.46 785,637.07 885,036.53 121,607.28 12.08% 87.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 32,200.00 13,800.00 46,000.00 (46,000.00) - - 12,880.00

511900 Other Services 119,835.00 - (119,835.00) - - 32,200.00 13,800.00 46,000.00 (46,000.00) - - 12,880.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,186.77 - 280.00 - 280.00 3,906.77 93.31% 6.69% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 4,186.77 - 4,186.77 - 280.00 - 280.00 3,906.77 93.31% 6.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 6,650.00 6,650.00 (1,650.00) (33.00%) 133.00% 6,650.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 6,650.00 6,650.00 (1,650.00) (33.00%) 133.00% 6,650.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

975.00 - - - - 975.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 1,975.00 - (1,000.00) 975.00 - - - - 975.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,273.00 - - 7,174.00 7,174.00 63,099.00 89.79% 10.21% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 75,273.00 - (5,000.00) 70,273.00 - - 7,174.00 7,174.00 63,099.00 89.79% 10.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

848.00 - - - - 848.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 848.00 - - 848.00 - - - - 848.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,661.68 - 269.76 2,326.06 2,595.82 6,065.86 70.03% 29.97% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 7,508.00 1,153.68 - 8,661.68 - 269.76 2,326.06 2,595.82 6,065.86 70.03% 29.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,196.00 - 389.81 1,556.09 1,945.90 250.10 11.39% 88.61% 540.23

512100 Travel-Mileage 824.00 - 1,372.00 2,196.00 - 389.81 1,556.09 1,945.90 250.10 11.39% 88.61% 540.23

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  75/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120150001 TCIS Information Security-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 51,856.61 51,856.61 (51,856.61) - - 7,977.94

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 51,856.61 51,856.61 (51,856.61) - - 7,977.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 876.24 876.24 (876.24) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 876.24 876.24 (876.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,153.19 3,153.19 (3,153.19) - - 475.79

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,153.19 3,153.19 (3,153.19) - - 475.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 737.45 737.45 (737.45) - - 111.28

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 737.45 737.45 (737.45) - - 111.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 (4,809.00) - - 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 (4,809.00) - - 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,673.64 6,673.64 (6,673.64) - - 1,028.36

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 6,673.64 6,673.64 (6,673.64) - - 1,028.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 102.85 102.85 (102.85) - - 15.56

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 102.85 102.85 (102.85) - - 15.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120160001 TCIS NSS SD-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 303,949.59 303,949.59 (303,949.59) - - 44,093.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 303,949.59 303,949.59 (303,949.59) - - 44,093.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,666.80 4,666.80 (4,666.80) - - 2,986.80

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 4,666.80 4,666.80 (4,666.80) - - 2,986.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,437.88 18,437.88 (18,437.88) - - 2,795.96

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 18,437.88 18,437.88 (18,437.88) - - 2,795.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,312.10 4,312.10 (4,312.10) - - 653.90

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,312.10 4,312.10 (4,312.10) - - 653.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 46,988.50 46,988.50 (46,988.50) - - 6,271.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 46,988.50 46,988.50 (46,988.50) - - 6,271.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 499.46 499.46 (499.46) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 499.46 499.46 (499.46) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39,058.40 39,058.40 (39,058.40) - - 6,073.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 39,058.40 39,058.40 (39,058.40) - - 6,073.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  76/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 602.54 602.54 (602.54) - - 91.91

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 602.54 602.54 (602.54) - - 91.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

222.13 491.70 39.59 1,263.27 1,794.56 (1,572.43) (707.89%) 807.89% 379.86

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 222.13 - 222.13 491.70 39.59 1,263.27 1,794.56 (1,572.43) (707.89%) 807.89% 379.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,662.84 622.50 2,285.34 (2,285.34) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,662.84 622.50 2,285.34 (2,285.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

125.99 - 125.99 85.00 210.99 (85.00) (67.47%) 167.47% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 125.99 - 125.99 - 125.99 85.00 210.99 (85.00) (67.47%) 167.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.60 1.13 31.73 (31.73) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 30.60 1.13 31.73 (31.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 46.00 91.67 137.67 (137.67) - - 6.81

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 46.00 91.67 137.67 (137.67) - - 6.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

116.19 - - - - 116.19 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 116.19 - 116.19 - - - - 116.19 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38.28 38.28 (38.28) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 38.28 38.28 (38.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

504.35 - 504.35 35.00 539.35 (35.00) (6.94%) 106.94% 35.00

510310 Software - 504.35 - 504.35 - 504.35 35.00 539.35 (35.00) (6.94%) 106.94% 35.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.00 13.00 (13.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 13.00 13.00 (13.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,140,666.53 1,140,666.53 (1,140,666.53) - - 83.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - 1,140,666.53 1,140,666.53 (1,140,666.53) - - 83.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 189.95 1,709.45 1,899.40 (1,899.40) - - 178.41

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 189.95 1,709.45 1,899.40 (1,899.40) - - 178.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 260.00 260.00 (260.00) - - 40.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 260.00 260.00 (260.00) - - 40.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,320.25 9,320.25 (9,320.25) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 9,320.25 9,320.25 (9,320.25) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  77/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120170001 TCIS ADPS-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,283,855.16 - - 105,123.71 105,123.71 2,178,731.45 95.40% 4.60% 10,966.70

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,335,482.00 - (51,626.84) 2,283,855.16 - - 105,123.71 105,123.71 2,178,731.45 95.40% 4.60% 10,966.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,244.00 - - - - 25,244.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 25,244.00 - - 25,244.00 - - - - 25,244.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145,694.00 - - 5,735.19 5,735.19 139,958.81 96.06% 3.94% 641.54

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 145,694.00 - - 145,694.00 - - 5,735.19 5,735.19 139,958.81 96.06% 3.94% 641.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,232.00 - - 1,472.48 1,472.48 32,759.52 95.70% 4.30% 150.04

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 34,232.00 - - 34,232.00 - - 1,472.48 1,472.48 32,759.52 95.70% 4.30% 150.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

249,131.00 - - 10,345.50 10,345.50 238,785.50 95.85% 4.15% 1,116.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 249,131.00 - - 249,131.00 - - 10,345.50 10,345.50 238,785.50 95.85% 4.15% 1,116.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,772.00 - - 94.93 94.93 2,677.07 96.58% 3.42% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,772.00 - - 2,772.00 - - 94.93 94.93 2,677.07 96.58% 3.42% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

304,291.00 - - 13,249.30 13,249.30 291,041.70 95.65% 4.35% 1,413.60

506050 Retirement Contribution 304,291.00 - - 304,291.00 - - 13,249.30 13,249.30 291,041.70 95.65% 4.35% 1,413.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,604.00 - - 205.07 205.07 4,398.93 95.55% 4.45% 21.40

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,604.00 - - 4,604.00 - - 205.07 205.07 4,398.93 95.55% 4.45% 21.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,847.00 - - 313.19 313.19 5,533.81 94.64% 5.36% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 5,847.00 - - 5,847.00 - - 313.19 313.19 5,533.81 94.64% 5.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,270.96 - - 2,310.95 2,310.95 (39.99) (1.76%) 101.76% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 2,270.96 - 2,270.96 - - 2,310.95 2,310.95 (39.99) (1.76%) 101.76% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161.00 - - - - 161.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 161.00 - - 161.00 - - - - 161.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 118.69 118.69 (118.69) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 118.69 118.69 (118.69) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.45 0.45 (0.45) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 0.45 0.45 (0.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,888.25 - - 767.38 767.38 32,120.87 97.67% 2.33% -

510200 Office Equipment 37,890.00 - (5,001.75) 32,888.25 - - 767.38 767.38 32,120.87 97.67% 2.33% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  78/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 802.54 - 802.54 (802.54) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 802.54 - 802.54 (802.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 876.04 876.04 (876.04) - - 740.98

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 876.04 876.04 (876.04) - - 740.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,371.66 - - 281.60 281.60 26,090.06 98.93% 1.07% -

510310 Software 27,181.00 - (809.34) 26,371.66 - - 281.60 281.60 26,090.06 98.93% 1.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,804.00 - - - - 6,804.00 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 6,804.00 - - 6,804.00 - - - - 6,804.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,192.00 - - - - 1,192.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 1,192.00 - - 1,192.00 - - - - 1,192.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,028.34 - - 562.81 562.81 5,465.53 90.66% 9.34% 66.37

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 5,924.00 104.34 - 6,028.34 - - 562.81 562.81 5,465.53 90.66% 9.34% 66.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

241.00 - - 6,714.48 6,714.48 (6,473.48) (2,686.09%) 2,786.09% -

511720 Long distance 241.00 - - 241.00 - - 6,714.48 6,714.48 (6,473.48) (2,686.09%) 2,786.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,170.00 - - 1,400.13 1,400.13 (230.13) (19.67%) 119.67% -

511870 IT Consulting - 1,170.00 - 1,170.00 - - 1,400.13 1,400.13 (230.13) (19.67%) 119.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,430.00 - - - - 2,430.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 2,430.00 - - 2,430.00 - - - - 2,430.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

103,423.90 - - 3,473.99 3,473.99 99,949.91 96.64% 3.36% -

511900 Other Services 158,852.00 - (55,428.10) 103,423.90 - - 3,473.99 3,473.99 99,949.91 96.64% 3.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,626.84 - - - - 46,626.84 100.00% - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - - 46,626.84 46,626.84 - - - - 46,626.84 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,830.00 - 6,830.00 - 6,830.00 - - 100.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 6,830.00 - 6,830.00 - 6,830.00 - 6,830.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,057.52 - 1,057.52 (1,057.52) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,057.52 - 1,057.52 (1,057.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

616.00 - - 35.00 35.00 581.00 94.32% 5.68% -

512040 Professional Membership 616.00 - - 616.00 - - 35.00 35.00 581.00 94.32% 5.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,408.00 - - 2,195.00 2,195.00 21,213.00 90.62% 9.38% 2,195.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 23,408.00 - - 23,408.00 - - 2,195.00 2,195.00 21,213.00 90.62% 9.38% 2,195.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  79/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,101.00 - - 199.00 199.00 902.00 81.93% 18.07% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,101.00 - - 1,101.00 - - 199.00 199.00 902.00 81.93% 18.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,753.00 - - 1,586.98 1,586.98 7,166.02 81.87% 18.13% 956.68

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 8,753.00 - - 8,753.00 - - 1,586.98 1,586.98 7,166.02 81.87% 18.13% 956.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

739.00 - - 25.53 25.53 713.47 96.55% 3.45% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 739.00 - - 739.00 - - 25.53 25.53 713.47 96.55% 3.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120180001 TCIS ADPS-App and Prod Support-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 546,068.91 546,068.91 (546,068.91) - - 85,477.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 546,068.91 546,068.91 (546,068.91) - - 85,477.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,373.52 4,373.52 (4,373.52) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 4,373.52 4,373.52 (4,373.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,156.74 33,156.74 (33,156.74) - - 5,121.93

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 33,156.74 33,156.74 (33,156.74) - - 5,121.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,754.49 7,754.49 (7,754.49) - - 1,197.87

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,754.49 7,754.49 (7,754.49) - - 1,197.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 63,299.50 63,299.50 (63,299.50) - - 9,616.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 63,299.50 63,299.50 (63,299.50) - - 9,616.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 772.70 772.70 (772.70) - - 110.68

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 772.70 772.70 (772.70) - - 110.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69,619.13 69,619.13 (69,619.13) - - 11,025.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 69,619.13 69,619.13 (69,619.13) - - 11,025.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,074.06 1,074.06 (1,074.06) - - 166.89

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,074.06 1,074.06 (1,074.06) - - 166.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 257.51 257.51 (257.51) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 257.51 257.51 (257.51) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 79.00 88.48 167.48 (167.48) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 79.00 88.48 167.48 (167.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.36 16.36 (16.36) - - 16.36

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 16.36 16.36 (16.36) - - 16.36

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  80/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 387.99 13.93 401.92 (401.92) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 387.99 13.93 401.92 (401.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 319.00 319.00 (319.00) - - 319.00

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 319.00 319.00 (319.00) - - 319.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.91 35.91 (35.91) - - 9.95

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 35.91 35.91 (35.91) - - 9.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.44 11.44 (11.44) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.44 11.44 (11.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 848.00 - 848.00 (848.00) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - 848.00 - 848.00 (848.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 25.15 60.74 85.89 (85.89) - - 60.74

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 25.15 60.74 85.89 (85.89) - - 60.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 255.00 255.00 (255.00) - - 60.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 255.00 255.00 (255.00) - - 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.04) (0.04) 0.04 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.04) (0.04) 0.04 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,050.00 - - 22,600.00 22,600.00 450.00 1.95% 98.05% -

511900 Other Services - 23,050.00 - 23,050.00 - - 22,600.00 22,600.00 450.00 1.95% 98.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,675.36 - 3,675.36 (3,675.36) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 3,675.36 - 3,675.36 (3,675.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,195.00 2,195.00 (2,195.00) - - 2,195.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 2,195.00 2,195.00 (2,195.00) - - 2,195.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,258.42 2,258.42 (2,258.42) - - 956.68

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 2,258.42 2,258.42 (2,258.42) - - 956.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 224.78 224.78 (224.78) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 224.78 224.78 (224.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120190001 TCIS ADPS-Application Development-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 507,744.81 507,744.81 (507,744.81) - - 84,348.48

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 507,744.81 507,744.81 (507,744.81) - - 84,348.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,990.56 1,990.56 (1,990.56) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,990.56 1,990.56 (1,990.56) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  81/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30,465.73 30,465.73 (30,465.73) - - 5,032.24

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 30,465.73 30,465.73 (30,465.73) - - 5,032.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,125.04 7,125.04 (7,125.04) - - 1,176.90

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,125.04 7,125.04 (7,125.04) - - 1,176.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51,725.09 51,725.09 (51,725.09) - - 8,081.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 51,725.09 51,725.09 (51,725.09) - - 8,081.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 598.55 598.55 (598.55) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 598.55 598.55 (598.55) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64,709.68 64,709.68 (64,709.68) - - 10,896.34

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 64,709.68 64,709.68 (64,709.68) - - 10,896.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 996.42 996.42 (996.42) - - 164.84

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 996.42 996.42 (996.42) - - 164.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 453.68 453.68 (453.68) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 453.68 453.68 (453.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 470.14 470.14 (470.14) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 470.14 470.14 (470.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.50 66.50 (66.50) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 66.50 66.50 (66.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,729.36 3,729.36 (3,729.36) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 3,729.36 3,729.36 (3,729.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.19) (0.19) 0.19 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.19) (0.19) 0.19 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,043.84 - 1,043.84 (1,043.84) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,043.84 - 1,043.84 (1,043.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,195.00 2,195.00 (2,195.00) - - 2,195.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 2,195.00 2,195.00 (2,195.00) - - 2,195.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 956.68 956.68 (956.68) - - 956.68

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 956.68 956.68 (956.68) - - 956.68

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  82/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120220001 TCIS BEFIT-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 374,418.00 - 6,500.59 363,333.66 369,834.25 4,583.75 1.22% 98.78% 10,138.22

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 375,918.00 - (1,500.00) 374,418.00 - 6,500.59 363,333.66 369,834.25 4,583.75 1.22% 98.78% 10,138.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

512040 Professional Membership - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120230001 TCIS Project Mgmt Office MDS-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 202,143.75 202,143.75 (202,143.75) - - 37,291.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 202,143.75 202,143.75 (202,143.75) - - 37,291.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,065.65 1,065.65 (1,065.65) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,065.65 1,065.65 (1,065.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,960.56 1,960.56 (1,960.56) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,960.56 1,960.56 (1,960.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,377.92 12,377.92 (12,377.92) - - 2,260.73

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 12,377.92 12,377.92 (12,377.92) - - 2,260.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,894.80 2,894.80 (2,894.80) - - 528.73

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,894.80 2,894.80 (2,894.80) - - 528.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,293.00 23,293.00 (23,293.00) - - 3,492.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 23,293.00 23,293.00 (23,293.00) - - 3,492.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 280.70 280.70 (280.70) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 280.70 280.70 (280.70) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,013.16 26,013.16 (26,013.16) - - 4,810.70

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 26,013.16 26,013.16 (26,013.16) - - 4,810.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 400.36 400.36 (400.36) - - 72.77

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 400.36 400.36 (400.36) - - 72.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,172.09 1,172.09 (1,172.09) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 1,172.09 1,172.09 (1,172.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.98 10.98 (10.98) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 10.98 10.98 (10.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,074.08 - 1,074.08 (1,074.08) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 1,074.08 - 1,074.08 (1,074.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 365.87 365.87 (365.87) - - 281.57

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 365.87 365.87 (365.87) - - 281.57

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  83/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 37.76 - 37.76 (37.76) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - 37.76 - 37.76 (37.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99.00 99.00 (99.00) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - 99.00 99.00 (99.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,103.09 2,103.09 (2,103.09) - - 300.33

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 2,103.09 2,103.09 (2,103.09) - - 300.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.05) (0.05) 0.05 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.05) (0.05) 0.05 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(15.00) - - - - (15.00) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - (15.00) (15.00) - - - - (15.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 213.67 213.67 (213.67) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 213.67 213.67 (213.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120250001 TCIS NSS-Server Life Mgmt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 164.33 492.99 657.32 (657.32) - - 492.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 164.33 492.99 657.32 (657.32) - - 492.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 9,495.25 25,133.69 34,628.94 (34,628.94) - - 25,133.69

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - 9,495.25 25,133.69 34,628.94 (34,628.94) - - 25,133.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 478.13 478.13 (478.13) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 478.13 478.13 (478.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 60,413.10 - 60,413.10 (60,413.10) - - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - - - - 60,413.10 - 60,413.10 (60,413.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120260001 TCIS NSS-Inf Security Optns-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 920.00 - 920.00 (920.00) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - 920.00 - 920.00 (920.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1128000001 TCIS CAR-GenAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 770.17 - - - - 770.17 100.00% - -

510020 Books - - 770.17 770.17 - - - - 770.17 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,540.50 1,256.00 - 62,912.75 64,168.75 4,371.75 6.38% 93.62% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 64,233.00 4,307.50 68,540.50 1,256.00 - 62,912.75 64,168.75 4,371.75 6.38% 93.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

386,792.59 3,591.98 19,808.94 342,603.99 366,004.91 20,787.68 5.37% 94.63% 5,618.87

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 43,830.00 342,962.59 386,792.59 3,591.98 19,808.94 342,603.99 366,004.91 20,787.68 5.37% 94.63% 5,618.87

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  84/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,891.00 - - 4,891.00 4,891.00 - - 100.00% 4,891.00

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - 4,891.00 4,891.00 - - 4,891.00 4,891.00 - - 100.00% 4,891.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,251.65 2,251.65 (2,251.65) - - 1,479.25

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,251.65 2,251.65 (2,251.65) - - 1,479.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

291,500.00 - - 770.17 770.17 290,729.83 99.74% 0.26% -

510200 Office Equipment 336,500.00 - (45,000.00) 291,500.00 - - 770.17 770.17 290,729.83 99.74% 0.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

762.61 - - - - 762.61 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 34,112.61 (33,350.00) 762.61 - - - - 762.61 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,465.14 - 10,465.14 - 10,465.14 - 0.00% 100.00% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 10,465.14 10,465.14 - 10,465.14 - 10,465.14 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120,391.91 - 17,190.91 58,201.00 75,391.91 45,000.00 37.38% 62.62% 6,984.12

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 75,391.91 45,000.00 120,391.91 - 17,190.91 58,201.00 75,391.91 45,000.00 37.38% 62.62% 6,984.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,420,099.53 - 11,717.51 811,203.27 822,920.78 597,178.75 42.05% 57.95% 1,309.62

510310 Software 1,312,100.00 74,897.91 33,101.62 1,420,099.53 - 11,717.51 811,203.27 822,920.78 597,178.75 42.05% 57.95% 1,309.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

217.18 - - 217.18 217.18 - (0.00%) 100.00% 217.18

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 217.18 217.18 - - 217.18 217.18 - (0.00%) 100.00% 217.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,143.16 - 3,787.18 7,306.25 11,093.43 49.73 0.45% 99.55% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 9,132.48 2,010.68 11,143.16 - 3,787.18 7,306.25 11,093.43 49.73 0.45% 99.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

403,231.36 - 1,500.00 72,003.47 73,503.47 329,727.89 81.77% 18.23% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 351,400.00 3,870.40 47,960.96 403,231.36 - 1,500.00 72,003.47 73,503.47 329,727.89 81.77% 18.23% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,708.78 - 10,708.78 - 10,708.78 - - 100.00% -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - 10,708.78 - 10,708.78 - 10,708.78 - 10,708.78 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

456,497.00 - 193,255.83 260,815.17 454,071.00 2,426.00 0.53% 99.47% 233,501.70

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - 436,700.00 19,797.00 456,497.00 - 193,255.83 260,815.17 454,071.00 2,426.00 0.53% 99.47% 233,501.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,891,781.73 - 1,240,166.63 1,784,515.47 3,024,682.10 (132,900.37) (4.60%) 104.60% 412,009.58

511870 IT Consulting - 569,675.33 2,322,106.40 2,891,781.73 - 1,240,166.63 1,784,515.47 3,024,682.10 (132,900.37) (4.60%) 104.60% 412,009.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

197,545.00 74,945.00 12,584.01 110,015.99 197,545.00 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 197,545.00 - 197,545.00 74,945.00 12,584.01 110,015.99 197,545.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

541,932.87 - 255,583.10 125,717.80 381,300.90 160,631.97 29.64% 70.36% 30,187.20

511900 Other Services 3,699,731.00 - (3,157,798.13) 541,932.87 - 255,583.10 125,717.80 381,300.90 160,631.97 29.64% 70.36% 30,187.20

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  85/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,501.08 - 14,501.08 - 14,501.08 - - 100.00% -

511940 Security Services - 14,501.08 - 14,501.08 - 14,501.08 - 14,501.08 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,355.70 - 75.90 - 75.90 3,279.80 97.74% 2.26% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 124,534.20 (121,178.50) 3,355.70 - 75.90 - 75.90 3,279.80 97.74% 2.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,890.40) - - - - (3,890.40) 100.00% - -

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - - (3,890.40) (3,890.40) - - - - (3,890.40) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,239,393.49 (10,080.00) 70,079.09 2,570,663.86 2,630,662.95 608,730.54 18.79% 81.21% 103,950.62

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment 841,846.00 928,179.09 1,469,368.40 3,239,393.49 (10,080.00) 70,079.09 2,570,663.86 2,630,662.95 608,730.54 18.79% 81.21% 103,950.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,130.00 - - 14,129.55 14,129.55 0.45 0.00% 100.00% -

520070 Capital Outlay-Educational/Communication Equipment - - 14,130.00 14,130.00 - - 14,129.55 14,129.55 0.45 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520120 Capital Outlay-Kitchen Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,001.00 - 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 1.00 0.01% 99.99% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software 240,000.00 1,074,800.00 (1,298,799.00) 16,001.00 - 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 1.00 0.01% 99.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521090 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Software - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

356,964.15 - 2,835.19 93,456.52 96,291.71 260,672.44 73.02% 26.98% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 356,964.15 356,964.15 - 2,835.19 93,456.52 96,291.71 260,672.44 73.02% 26.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140010001 FMD Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 149,944.00 - - 31,238.35 31,238.35 118,705.65 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 149,944.00 - - 149,944.00 - - 31,238.35 31,238.35 118,705.65 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

392,867.00 - - 227,802.25 227,802.25 165,064.75 42.02% 57.98% 37,807.26

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 383,784.00 - 9,083.00 392,867.00 - - 227,802.25 227,802.25 165,064.75 42.02% 57.98% 37,807.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,863.00 - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 3,923.00 57.16% 42.84% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,863.00 - - 6,863.00 - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 3,923.00 57.16% 42.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(248,547.00) - - - - (248,547.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (248,547.00) - - (248,547.00) - - - - (248,547.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(19,014.00) - - - - (19,014.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (19,014.00) - - (19,014.00) - - - - (19,014.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  86/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(26,620.00) - - - - (26,620.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (26,620.00) - - (26,620.00) - - - - (26,620.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,954.00 - - 13,753.46 13,753.46 17,200.54 55.57% 44.43% 2,259.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 30,954.00 - - 30,954.00 - - 13,753.46 13,753.46 17,200.54 55.57% 44.43% 2,259.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,839.00 - - 3,659.63 3,659.63 4,179.37 53.32% 46.68% 528.43

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,839.00 - - 7,839.00 - - 3,659.63 3,659.63 4,179.37 53.32% 46.68% 528.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,021.00 - - 37,471.79 37,471.79 37,549.21 50.05% 49.95% 4,798.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 75,021.00 - - 75,021.00 - - 37,471.79 37,471.79 37,549.21 50.05% 49.95% 4,798.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

851.00 - - 432.58 432.58 418.42 49.17% 50.83% 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 851.00 - - 851.00 - - 432.58 432.58 418.42 49.17% 50.83% 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,680.00 - - 33,366.48 33,366.48 36,313.52 52.11% 47.89% 4,873.34

506050 Retirement Contribution 69,680.00 - - 69,680.00 - - 33,366.48 33,366.48 36,313.52 52.11% 47.89% 4,873.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,054.00 - - 510.71 510.71 543.29 51.55% 48.45% 73.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,054.00 - - 1,054.00 - - 510.71 510.71 543.29 51.55% 48.45% 73.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 128.94 128.94 (128.94) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 128.94 128.94 (128.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.52 100.52 (100.52) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 100.52 100.52 (100.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

434.28 - 341.89 370.28 712.17 (277.89) (63.99%) 163.99% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 434.28 - 434.28 - 341.89 370.28 712.17 (277.89) (63.99%) 163.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,089.02 - - 11,366.92 11,366.92 (5,277.90) (86.68%) 186.68% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 6,089.02 - 6,089.02 - - 11,366.92 11,366.92 (5,277.90) (86.68%) 186.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 2,422.08 - 2,422.08 (1,922.08) (384.42%) 484.42% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - 2,422.08 - 2,422.08 (1,922.08) (384.42%) 484.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 396.11 396.11 (396.11) - - 396.11

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 396.11 396.11 (396.11) - - 396.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44.19 44.19 (44.19) - - 44.19

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 44.19 44.19 (44.19) - - 44.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - - - 130.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 130.00 - - 130.00 - - - - 130.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  87/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,323.00 - 56.94 625.43 682.37 7,640.63 91.80% 8.20% 523.59

510200 Office Equipment 14,674.00 - (6,351.00) 8,323.00 - 56.94 625.43 682.37 7,640.63 91.80% 8.20% 523.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,675.85 - - 2,640.61 2,640.61 3,035.24 53.48% 46.52% 478.05

510220 Office Supplies - 175.85 5,500.00 5,675.85 - - 2,640.61 2,640.61 3,035.24 53.48% 46.52% 478.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.54 39.54 (39.54) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 39.54 39.54 (39.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,566.00 - - - - 1,566.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,566.00 - - 1,566.00 - - - - 1,566.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 - - -

510980 Curr Exchange Diff - - - - - - (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

229.75 - - 229.75 229.75 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 229.75 - 229.75 - - 229.75 229.75 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

225.00 - 225.00 2,410.00 2,635.00 (2,410.00) (1,071.11%) 1,171.11% 2,110.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 225.00 - 225.00 - 225.00 2,410.00 2,635.00 (2,410.00) (1,071.11%) 1,171.11% 2,110.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,949.98 - 3,375.17 6,574.22 9,949.39 0.59 0.01% 99.99% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 4,717.98 5,232.00 9,949.98 - 3,375.17 6,574.22 9,949.39 0.59 0.01% 99.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,219.10 - 419.10 - 419.10 1,800.00 81.11% 18.89% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 1,800.00 419.10 - 2,219.10 - 419.10 - 419.10 1,800.00 81.11% 18.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,388.80 - 30,399.06 21,886.47 52,285.53 103.27 0.20% 99.80% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 41,176.00 10,132.80 1,080.00 52,388.80 - 30,399.06 21,886.47 52,285.53 103.27 0.20% 99.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - (21.08) (21.08) 821.08 102.64% (2.64%) -

511720 Long distance 800.00 - - 800.00 - - (21.08) (21.08) 821.08 102.64% (2.64%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,342.00 - - 300.00 300.00 4,042.00 93.09% 6.91% -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - 4,342.00 4,342.00 - - 300.00 300.00 4,042.00 93.09% 6.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 25.00 - 25.00 (25.00) - - -

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - 25.00 - 25.00 (25.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 671.46 - 671.46 (671.46) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 671.46 - 671.46 (671.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275.94 - 604.44 459.90 1,064.34 (788.40) (285.71%) 385.71% 65.70

511870 IT Consulting - 275.94 - 275.94 - 604.44 459.90 1,064.34 (788.40) (285.71%) 385.71% 65.70

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  88/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,099.96 5,099.96 (5,099.96) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 5,099.96 5,099.96 (5,099.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,674.68 1,400.52 3,075.20 (3,075.20) - - 170.60

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 1,674.68 1,400.52 3,075.20 (3,075.20) - - 170.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 75.00 225.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 75.00

511940 Security Services - - - - - 75.00 225.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 75.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

352.86 - 24.86 (5,099.96) (5,075.10) 5,427.96 1,538.28% (1,438.28%) -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 352.86 - 352.86 - 24.86 (5,099.96) (5,075.10) 5,427.96 1,538.28% (1,438.28%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,029.96 - 416.81 345.05 761.86 268.10 26.03% 73.97% -

511973 Construction Services - 10.96 1,019.00 1,029.96 - 416.81 345.05 761.86 268.10 26.03% 73.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145.00 - 2,156.71 - 2,156.71 (2,011.71) (1,387.39%) 1,487.39% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 145.00 - 145.00 - 2,156.71 - 2,156.71 (2,011.71) (1,387.39%) 1,487.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 791.00 791.00 (791.00) - - 235.00

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 791.00 791.00 (791.00) - - 235.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,100.00 - - 2,497.00 2,497.00 603.00 19.45% 80.55% -

512040 Professional Membership 3,100.00 - - 3,100.00 - - 2,497.00 2,497.00 603.00 19.45% 80.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,122.00 - 179.00 4,042.55 4,221.55 38,900.45 90.21% 9.79% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 51,125.00 139.00 (8,142.00) 43,122.00 - 179.00 4,042.55 4,221.55 38,900.45 90.21% 9.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,285.00 - - 751.70 751.70 533.30 41.50% 58.50% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,285.00 - - 1,285.00 - - 751.70 751.70 533.30 41.50% 58.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,000.00 - - 2,453.38 2,453.38 21,546.62 89.78% 10.22% (220.72)

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 26,200.00 - (2,200.00) 24,000.00 - - 2,453.38 2,453.38 21,546.62 89.78% 10.22% (220.72)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 76.60 76.60 23.40 23.40% 76.60% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 100.00 100.00 - - 76.60 76.60 23.40 23.40% 76.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 500.00 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140020001 FMD Groundskeeping-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 171,309.00 - - 89,665.37 89,665.37 81,643.63 47.66% 52.34% 13,997.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 180,392.00 - (9,083.00) 171,309.00 - - 89,665.37 89,665.37 81,643.63 47.66% 52.34% 13,997.40

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  89/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 90.38 90.38 (90.38) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 90.38 90.38 (90.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,854.00 - - - - 48,854.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 48,854.00 - - 48,854.00 - - - - 48,854.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.88 24.88 (24.88) - - 24.88

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 24.88 24.88 (24.88) - - 24.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,920.00 - - 1,020.00 1,020.00 900.00 46.88% 53.13% 240.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,920.00 - - 1,920.00 - - 1,020.00 1,020.00 900.00 46.88% 53.13% 240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,334.00 - - 5,525.79 5,525.79 8,808.21 61.45% 38.55% 865.61

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 14,334.00 - - 14,334.00 - - 5,525.79 5,525.79 8,808.21 61.45% 38.55% 865.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,351.00 - - 1,292.30 1,292.30 2,058.70 61.44% 38.56% 202.43

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,351.00 - - 3,351.00 - - 1,292.30 1,292.30 2,058.70 61.44% 38.56% 202.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,923.00 - - 25,564.00 25,564.00 22,359.00 46.66% 53.34% 3,697.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 47,923.00 - - 47,923.00 - - 25,564.00 25,564.00 22,359.00 46.66% 53.34% 3,697.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 346.74 346.74 247.26 41.63% 58.37% 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 594.00 - - 594.00 - - 346.74 346.74 247.26 41.63% 58.37% 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,795.00 - - 11,494.29 11,494.29 18,300.71 61.42% 38.58% 1,838.42

506050 Retirement Contribution 29,795.00 - - 29,795.00 - - 11,494.29 11,494.29 18,300.71 61.42% 38.58% 1,838.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,918.00 - - 1,539.28 1,539.28 2,378.72 60.71% 39.29% 241.84

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,918.00 - - 3,918.00 - - 1,539.28 1,539.28 2,378.72 60.71% 39.29% 241.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

193.68 - 193.68 190.70 384.38 (190.70) (98.46%) 198.46% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 193.68 - 193.68 - 193.68 190.70 384.38 (190.70) (98.46%) 198.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,772.40 - 253.90 384.50 638.40 1,134.00 63.98% 36.02% 173.75

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,395.00 377.40 - 1,772.40 - 253.90 384.50 638.40 1,134.00 63.98% 36.02% 173.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 25.00 - - 25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

321.00 - - 102.72 102.72 218.28 68.00% 32.00% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 321.00 321.00 - - 102.72 102.72 218.28 68.00% 32.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,382.04 - - 1,581.93 1,581.93 5,800.11 78.57% 21.43% 81.44

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 6,500.00 1,203.04 (321.00) 7,382.04 - - 1,581.93 1,581.93 5,800.11 78.57% 21.43% 81.44

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  90/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,983.82 - 315.42 982.82 1,298.24 685.58 34.56% 65.44% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,100.00 883.82 - 1,983.82 - 315.42 982.82 1,298.24 685.58 34.56% 65.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25.00 - 54.32 1,493.36 1,547.68 (1,522.68) (6,090.72%) 6,190.72% 949.64

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 25.00 - - 25.00 - 54.32 1,493.36 1,547.68 (1,522.68) (6,090.72%) 6,190.72% 949.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 46.80 1,070.07 1,116.87 (1,116.87) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 46.80 1,070.07 1,116.87 (1,116.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 152.88 - 152.88 (152.88) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 152.88 - 152.88 (152.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - 831.72 831.72 14,168.28 94.46% 5.54% -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - - 831.72 831.72 14,168.28 94.46% 5.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,025.00 10,025.00 (10,025.00) - - 2,250.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 10,025.00 10,025.00 (10,025.00) - - 2,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,642.53 - - 192.53 192.53 1,450.00 88.28% 11.72% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,450.00 192.53 - 1,642.53 - - 192.53 192.53 1,450.00 88.28% 11.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 15,100.00 - (15,000.00) 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 568.00 - 568.00 (568.00) - - -

511920 Disposal Service - - - - - 568.00 - 568.00 (568.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

792.00 - 679.80 112.20 792.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 112.20

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 792.00 - 792.00 - 679.80 112.20 792.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 112.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140030001 FMD Custodial Svs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,730,487.00 - - 832,563.48 832,563.48 897,923.52 51.89% 48.11% 130,080.02

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,730,487.00 - - 1,730,487.00 - - 832,563.48 832,563.48 897,923.52 51.89% 48.11% 130,080.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,127.00 - - 24,200.00 24,200.00 (21,073.00) (673.90%) 773.90% 3,608.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 3,127.00 - - 3,127.00 - - 24,200.00 24,200.00 (21,073.00) (673.90%) 773.90% 3,608.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,580.00 - - 12,180.00 12,180.00 11,400.00 48.35% 51.65% 720.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 23,580.00 - - 23,580.00 - - 12,180.00 12,180.00 11,400.00 48.35% 51.65% 720.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

108,953.00 - - 52,013.47 52,013.47 56,939.53 52.26% 47.74% 8,004.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 108,953.00 - - 108,953.00 - - 52,013.47 52,013.47 56,939.53 52.26% 47.74% 8,004.98

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  91/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,474.00 - - 12,164.34 12,164.34 13,309.66 52.25% 47.75% 1,872.22

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 25,474.00 - - 25,474.00 - - 12,164.34 12,164.34 13,309.66 52.25% 47.75% 1,872.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

471,803.00 - - 238,327.50 238,327.50 233,475.50 49.49% 50.51% 34,578.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 471,803.00 - - 471,803.00 - - 238,327.50 238,327.50 233,475.50 49.49% 50.51% 34,578.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,841.00 - - 3,112.43 3,112.43 2,728.57 46.71% 53.29% 458.43

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,841.00 - - 5,841.00 - - 3,112.43 3,112.43 2,728.57 46.71% 53.29% 458.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

226,499.00 - - 106,895.11 106,895.11 119,603.89 52.81% 47.19% 16,860.02

506050 Retirement Contribution 226,499.00 - - 226,499.00 - - 106,895.11 106,895.11 119,603.89 52.81% 47.19% 16,860.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,400.00 - - 15,060.90 15,060.90 15,339.10 50.46% 49.54% 2,329.72

506060 Worker's Compensation 30,400.00 - - 30,400.00 - - 15,060.90 15,060.90 15,339.10 50.46% 49.54% 2,329.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38.88 - - 38.88 38.88 - - 100.00% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 38.88 - 38.88 - - 38.88 38.88 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,712.46 150.65 955.41 2,825.95 3,932.01 (2,219.55) (129.61%) 229.61% 1,361.30

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,100.00 612.46 - 1,712.46 150.65 955.41 2,825.95 3,932.01 (2,219.55) (129.61%) 229.61% 1,361.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

115,328.56 - 1,452.26 36,648.68 38,100.94 77,227.62 66.96% 33.04% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 113,624.00 1,704.56 - 115,328.56 - 1,452.26 36,648.68 38,100.94 77,227.62 66.96% 33.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - 234.48 234.48 15.52 6.21% 93.79% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - 234.48 234.48 15.52 6.21% 93.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 367.27 367.27 (367.27) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 367.27 367.27 (367.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,250.00 - - - - 2,250.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 2,250.00 - - 2,250.00 - - - - 2,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55,582.47 55,582.47 (55,582.47) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 55,582.47 55,582.47 (55,582.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

85,316.00 - - 4,998.60 4,998.60 80,317.40 94.14% 5.86% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 86,966.00 - (1,650.00) 85,316.00 - - 4,998.60 4,998.60 80,317.40 94.14% 5.86% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  92/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 136.80 136.80 (136.80) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 136.80 136.80 (136.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,230.00 2,230.00 (2,230.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 2,230.00 2,230.00 (2,230.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,091.90 - 687.73 536.44 1,224.17 2,867.73 70.08% 29.92% 50.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 3,580.00 511.90 - 4,091.90 - 687.73 536.44 1,224.17 2,867.73 70.08% 29.92% 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 11,024.00 - 11,024.00 (11,024.00) - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 11,024.00 - 11,024.00 (11,024.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - 64,266.60 77,752.20 142,018.80 (141,958.80) (236,598.00%) 236,698.00% 7,533.60

511770 Custodial Services - 60.00 - 60.00 - 64,266.60 77,752.20 142,018.80 (141,958.80) (236,598.00%) 236,698.00% 7,533.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,081.07 - 26,595.49 26,767.80 53,363.29 8,717.78 14.04% 85.96% 4,831.94

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 60,000.00 2,081.07 - 62,081.07 - 26,595.49 26,767.80 53,363.29 8,717.78 14.04% 85.96% 4,831.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 289.88 467.00 756.88 (756.88) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 289.88 467.00 756.88 (756.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156,588.00 - - - - 156,588.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 157,038.00 - (450.00) 156,588.00 - - - - 156,588.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,255.00 - - - - 1,255.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 1,255.00 - - 1,255.00 - - - - 1,255.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,273.58 - 261.25 88.00 349.25 7,924.33 95.78% 4.22% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 8,273.58 - 8,273.58 - 261.25 88.00 349.25 7,924.33 95.78% 4.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - 450.00 450.00 - - 100.00% -

514260 Witness Expenses - - 450.00 450.00 - - 450.00 450.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140040001 FMD Security Svs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 372,157.00 - - 193,481.29 193,481.29 178,675.71 48.01% 51.99% 29,676.61

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 372,157.00 - - 372,157.00 - - 193,481.29 193,481.29 178,675.71 48.01% 51.99% 29,676.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64.54 64.54 (64.54) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 64.54 64.54 (64.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151,662.00 - - 79,246.87 79,246.87 72,415.13 47.75% 52.25% 11,310.14

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 151,662.00 - - 151,662.00 - - 79,246.87 79,246.87 72,415.13 47.75% 52.25% 11,310.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,649.00 2,649.00 (2,649.00) - - 481.98

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,649.00 2,649.00 (2,649.00) - - 481.98

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  93/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 148.23 148.23 (148.23) - - 148.23

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 148.23 148.23 (148.23) - - 148.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,580.00 - - 1,980.00 1,980.00 3,600.00 64.52% 35.48% 300.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,580.00 - - 5,580.00 - - 1,980.00 1,980.00 3,600.00 64.52% 35.48% 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,821.00 - - 16,615.76 16,615.76 16,205.24 49.37% 50.63% 2,488.34

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 32,821.00 - - 32,821.00 - - 16,615.76 16,615.76 16,205.24 49.37% 50.63% 2,488.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,675.00 - - 3,885.97 3,885.97 3,789.03 49.37% 50.63% 581.94

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,675.00 - - 7,675.00 - - 3,885.97 3,885.97 3,789.03 49.37% 50.63% 581.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

93,966.00 - - 53,097.00 53,097.00 40,869.00 43.49% 56.51% 7,823.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 93,966.00 - - 93,966.00 - - 53,097.00 53,097.00 40,869.00 43.49% 56.51% 7,823.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,089.00 - - 611.70 611.70 477.30 43.83% 56.17% 87.96

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,089.00 - - 1,089.00 - - 611.70 611.70 477.30 43.83% 56.17% 87.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,237.00 - - 34,997.63 34,997.63 33,239.37 48.71% 51.29% 5,403.08

506050 Retirement Contribution 68,237.00 - - 68,237.00 - - 34,997.63 34,997.63 33,239.37 48.71% 51.29% 5,403.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,421.00 - - 4,690.53 4,690.53 3,730.47 44.30% 55.70% 707.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 8,421.00 - - 8,421.00 - - 4,690.53 4,690.53 3,730.47 44.30% 55.70% 707.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,885.70 - 1,117.60 3,218.79 4,336.39 (450.69) (11.60%) 111.60% 157.30

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 3,705.00 180.70 - 3,885.70 - 1,117.60 3,218.79 4,336.39 (450.69) (11.60%) 111.60% 157.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 422.56 422.56 (422.56) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 422.56 422.56 (422.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 859.35 644.97 1,504.32 (1,504.32) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 859.35 644.97 1,504.32 (1,504.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 275.40 275.40 (275.40) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 275.40 275.40 (275.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,427.00 - - - - 2,427.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 3,300.00 - (873.00) 2,427.00 - - - - 2,427.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38.85 38.85 (38.85) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 38.85 38.85 (38.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,110.00 - 3,190.00 23,398.00 26,588.00 6,522.00 19.70% 80.30% 1,575.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 7,610.00 25,500.00 33,110.00 - 3,190.00 23,398.00 26,588.00 6,522.00 19.70% 80.30% 1,575.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  94/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,619.25 350.00 5,836.25 25,123.00 31,309.25 (23,690.00) (310.92%) 410.92% 5,530.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 500.00 6,879.25 240.00 7,619.25 350.00 5,836.25 25,123.00 31,309.25 (23,690.00) (310.92%) 410.92% 5,530.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,071.00 - 1,071.00 - 1,071.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 1,071.00 - 1,071.00 - 1,071.00 - 1,071.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

178,205.41 3,025.00 35,200.41 152.22 38,377.63 139,827.78 78.46% 21.54% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 142,855.00 39,609.41 (4,259.00) 178,205.41 3,025.00 35,200.41 152.22 38,377.63 139,827.78 78.46% 21.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37.00 37.00 (37.00) - - 37.00

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 37.00 37.00 (37.00) - - 37.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,419.14 - 31,821.40 16,820.70 48,642.10 1,777.04 3.52% 96.48% 12,495.00

511940 Security Services 12,785.00 37,634.14 - 50,419.14 - 31,821.40 16,820.70 48,642.10 1,777.04 3.52% 96.48% 12,495.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140090001 FMD Building Maintenance-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,232,118.00 - - 592,285.08 592,285.08 639,832.92 51.93% 48.07% 92,201.71

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,232,118.00 - - 1,232,118.00 - - 592,285.08 592,285.08 639,832.92 51.93% 48.07% 92,201.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,461.18 1,461.18 (1,461.18) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 1,461.18 1,461.18 (1,461.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,200.00 - - - - 2,200.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 2,200.00 - - 2,200.00 - - - - 2,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,581.91 1,581.91 (1,581.91) - - 1,581.91

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,581.91 1,581.91 (1,581.91) - - 1,581.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,164.00 - - 5,295.00 5,295.00 7,869.00 59.78% 40.22% 660.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 13,164.00 - - 13,164.00 - - 5,295.00 5,295.00 7,869.00 59.78% 40.22% 660.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

77,344.00 - - 35,902.41 35,902.41 41,441.59 53.58% 46.42% 5,616.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 77,344.00 - - 77,344.00 - - 35,902.41 35,902.41 41,441.59 53.58% 46.42% 5,616.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,086.00 - - 8,396.50 8,396.50 9,689.50 53.57% 46.43% 1,313.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 18,086.00 - - 18,086.00 - - 8,396.50 8,396.50 9,689.50 53.57% 46.43% 1,313.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

281,005.00 - - 136,039.99 136,039.99 144,965.01 51.59% 48.41% 20,848.94

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 281,005.00 - - 281,005.00 - - 136,039.99 136,039.99 144,965.01 51.59% 48.41% 20,848.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,067.00 - - 1,551.11 1,551.11 1,515.89 49.43% 50.57% 234.41

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,067.00 - - 3,067.00 - - 1,551.11 1,551.11 1,515.89 49.43% 50.57% 234.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

160,795.00 - - 76,186.22 76,186.22 84,608.78 52.62% 47.38% 12,197.62

506050 Retirement Contribution 160,795.00 - - 160,795.00 - - 76,186.22 76,186.22 84,608.78 52.62% 47.38% 12,197.62

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  95/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,357.00 - - 9,778.15 9,778.15 10,578.85 51.97% 48.03% 1,538.97

506060 Worker's Compensation 20,357.00 - - 20,357.00 - - 9,778.15 9,778.15 10,578.85 51.97% 48.03% 1,538.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

282,231.98 2,219.80 108,871.90 155,148.95 266,240.65 15,991.33 5.67% 94.33% 10,763.57

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 212,300.00 40,531.98 29,400.00 282,231.98 2,219.80 108,871.90 155,148.95 266,240.65 15,991.33 5.67% 94.33% 10,763.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - 1,688.56 2,449.11 4,137.67 (1,137.67) (37.92%) 137.92% -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - 1,688.56 2,449.11 4,137.67 (1,137.67) (37.92%) 137.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,200.18 - 640.55 2,209.53 2,850.08 3,350.10 54.03% 45.97% 1,106.70

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 5,300.00 900.18 - 6,200.18 - 640.55 2,209.53 2,850.08 3,350.10 54.03% 45.97% 1,106.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 509.37 - 509.37 (509.37) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 509.37 - 509.37 (509.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,701.80 - 153.16 2,616.25 2,769.41 (1,067.61) (62.73%) 162.73% 11.40

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 1,650.00 51.80 - 1,701.80 - 153.16 2,616.25 2,769.41 (1,067.61) (62.73%) 162.73% 11.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,791.41 269.76 10,991.98 52,811.90 64,073.64 7,717.77 10.75% 89.25% 8,309.03

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 65,595.00 6,196.41 - 71,791.41 269.76 10,991.98 52,811.90 64,073.64 7,717.77 10.75% 89.25% 8,309.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - 1,606.28 1,606.28 (6.28) (0.39%) 100.39% 931.96

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 1,600.00 1,600.00 - - 1,606.28 1,606.28 (6.28) (0.39%) 100.39% 931.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

89,393.39 - 2,398.99 20,187.38 22,586.37 66,807.02 74.73% 25.27% 3,643.96

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 84,000.00 6,393.39 (1,000.00) 89,393.39 - 2,398.99 20,187.38 22,586.37 66,807.02 74.73% 25.27% 3,643.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,878.50 1,350.95 53.98 21,145.24 22,550.17 (2,671.67) (13.44%) 113.44% 1,421.52

510150 Institutional Equipment 3,000.00 16,878.50 - 19,878.50 1,350.95 53.98 21,145.24 22,550.17 (2,671.67) (13.44%) 113.44% 1,421.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 169.80 - 169.80 (169.80) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 169.80 - 169.80 (169.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,957.73 1,957.73 (1,957.73) - - 381.61

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,957.73 1,957.73 (1,957.73) - - 381.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  96/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,500.00 - - 763.70 763.70 7,736.30 91.02% 8.98% 749.97

510200 Office Equipment 8,500.00 - - 8,500.00 - - 763.70 763.70 7,736.30 91.02% 8.98% 749.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,189.85 3,189.85 (3,189.85) - - 2,925.56

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 3,189.85 3,189.85 (3,189.85) - - 2,925.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 921.60 5,846.92 6,768.52 (6,768.52) - - 2,753.39

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 921.60 5,846.92 6,768.52 (6,768.52) - - 2,753.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

520.74 - - - - 520.74 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 520.74 - 520.74 - - - - 520.74 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

212.50 - 799.58 9,176.47 9,976.05 (9,763.55) (4,594.61%) 4,694.61% 2,551.81

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 50.00 162.50 - 212.50 - 799.58 9,176.47 9,976.05 (9,763.55) (4,594.61%) 4,694.61% 2,551.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,440.66 - 473.82 1,050.04 1,523.86 8,916.80 85.40% 14.60% 31.17

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 9,447.00 993.66 - 10,440.66 - 473.82 1,050.04 1,523.86 8,916.80 85.40% 14.60% 31.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,026.06 - 10,684.61 16,000.60 26,685.21 52,340.85 66.23% 33.77% 2,966.61

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 6,396.96 72,629.10 79,026.06 - 10,684.61 16,000.60 26,685.21 52,340.85 66.23% 33.77% 2,966.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.85 42.85 (42.85) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 42.85 42.85 (42.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,800.00 - - - - 10,800.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 10,800.00 - - 10,800.00 - - - - 10,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,810.00 - 6,810.00 6,305.00 13,115.00 (6,305.00) (92.58%) 192.58% -

510310 Software - 6,810.00 - 6,810.00 - 6,810.00 6,305.00 13,115.00 (6,305.00) (92.58%) 192.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 497.93 497.93 (497.93) - - 158.93

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 497.93 497.93 (497.93) - - 158.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135.00 - 135.00 938.24 1,073.24 (938.24) (694.99%) 794.99% -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 135.00 - 135.00 - 135.00 938.24 1,073.24 (938.24) (694.99%) 794.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

354.77 - 154.77 9,425.54 9,580.31 (9,225.54) (2,600.43%) 2,700.43% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 200.00 154.77 - 354.77 - 154.77 9,425.54 9,580.31 (9,225.54) (2,600.43%) 2,700.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

213.58 - 541.64 2,043.73 2,585.37 (2,371.79) (1,110.49%) 1,210.49% 783.90

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - 213.58 - 213.58 - 541.64 2,043.73 2,585.37 (2,371.79) (1,110.49%) 1,210.49% 783.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.39 - 52.35 2,266.86 2,319.21 (2,289.82) (7,791.15%) 7,891.15% 177.98

510990 Procurement Shipping - 29.39 - 29.39 - 52.35 2,266.86 2,319.21 (2,289.82) (7,791.15%) 7,891.15% 177.98

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  97/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

511150 Property Appraisal Services - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 375.00 13,307.56 13,682.56 (13,682.56) - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 375.00 13,307.56 13,682.56 (13,682.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900,554.24 29,989.20 194,289.39 438,929.35 663,207.94 237,346.30 26.36% 73.64% 68,151.44

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 925,669.00 284,511.32 (309,626.08) 900,554.24 29,989.20 194,289.39 438,929.35 663,207.94 237,346.30 26.36% 73.64% 68,151.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

817.79 - 168.79 1,496.00 1,664.79 (847.00) (103.57%) 203.57% 797.00

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 100.00 717.79 - 817.79 - 168.79 1,496.00 1,664.79 (847.00) (103.57%) 203.57% 797.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,276.00 2,363.00 - 276.00 2,639.00 637.00 19.44% 80.56% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 3,276.00 3,276.00 2,363.00 - 276.00 2,639.00 637.00 19.44% 80.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,131.48 - 354.45 1,777.03 2,131.48 - - 100.00% -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - 2,131.48 - 2,131.48 - 354.45 1,777.03 2,131.48 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - 7,270.00 7,224.50 14,494.50 (9,494.50) (189.89%) 289.89% 1,454.00

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - 7,270.00 7,224.50 14,494.50 (9,494.50) (189.89%) 289.89% 1,454.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

268,537.27 1,350.00 30,961.21 42,885.48 75,196.69 193,340.58 72.00% 28.00% 3,265.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 253,600.00 14,937.27 - 268,537.27 1,350.00 30,961.21 42,885.48 75,196.69 193,340.58 72.00% 28.00% 3,265.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,080.00 - (1,080.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

647.62 - - 647.62 647.62 - - 100.00% -

511770 Custodial Services - 647.62 - 647.62 - - 647.62 647.62 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,434.00 - 26,287.00 13,150.00 39,437.00 (13,003.00) (49.19%) 149.19% 1,850.00

511790 Exterminating Services 24,900.00 1,534.00 - 26,434.00 - 26,287.00 13,150.00 39,437.00 (13,003.00) (49.19%) 149.19% 1,850.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,675.00 - 140.00 70.00 210.00 2,465.00 92.15% 7.85% -

511840 Lab Services 2,465.00 210.00 - 2,675.00 - 140.00 70.00 210.00 2,465.00 92.15% 7.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,251.25 12,251.25 (12,251.25) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 12,251.25 12,251.25 (12,251.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,950.00 - 12,547.00 13,461.50 26,008.50 16,941.50 39.44% 60.56% 765.25

511890 Other Consulting Services - 6,950.00 36,000.00 42,950.00 - 12,547.00 13,461.50 26,008.50 16,941.50 39.44% 60.56% 765.25

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  98/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,123.58 - - - - 4,123.58 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 168,900.00 - (164,776.42) 4,123.58 - - - - 4,123.58 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,829.00 - - - - 1,829.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,829.00 - 1,829.00 - - - - 1,829.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,655.00 5,655.00 - - 5,655.00 - - 100.00% -

511973 Construction Services - 5,655.00 - 5,655.00 5,655.00 - - 5,655.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 50.00 50.00 - - 100.00% -

512030 Professional Licenses - - 50.00 50.00 - - 50.00 50.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

276.42 - - - - 276.42 100.00% - -

519030 Interest Expense - - 276.42 276.42 - - - - 276.42 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 1,250.00 - (50.00) 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,087.00 - - 19,087.00 19,087.00 - - 100.00% -

520040 Capital Outlay-Building Maintenance Equipment - 19,087.00 - 19,087.00 - - 19,087.00 19,087.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,746.60 - - 7,705.00 7,705.00 4,041.60 34.41% 65.59% -

520180 Capital Outlay-Other Equipment - 11,746.60 - 11,746.60 - - 7,705.00 7,705.00 4,041.60 34.41% 65.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,650.00 - - - - 1,650.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 1,650.00 1,650.00 - - - - 1,650.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  99/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Improvement-114 - - 576.00 - 576.00 (576.00) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 576.00 - 576.00 (576.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.96 35.96 (35.96) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 35.96 35.96 (35.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 330.96 330.96 (330.96) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 330.96 330.96 (330.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,284.00 - - - - 16,284.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 16,284.00 - 16,284.00 - - - - 16,284.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700 Lavaca Renovation - - - 464.00 464.00 (464.00) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 464.00 464.00 (464.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 104.22 104.22 (104.22) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 104.22 104.22 (104.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,680.00 - - - - 20,680.00 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 20,680.00 - 20,680.00 - - - - 20,680.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,458.50 15,909.50 20,368.00 (20,368.00) - - 723.00

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 4,458.50 15,909.50 20,368.00 (20,368.00) - - 723.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

173,904.13 60.00 - 26,302.39 26,362.39 147,541.74 84.84% 15.16% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 173,904.13 - 173,904.13 60.00 - 26,302.39 26,362.39 147,541.74 84.84% 15.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

330,672.00 - - 2,518.58 2,518.58 328,153.42 99.24% 0.76% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 330,672.00 330,672.00 - - 2,518.58 2,518.58 328,153.42 99.24% 0.76% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,138,129.00 - - 605,233.06 605,233.06 532,895.94 46.82% 53.18% 94,406.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,138,129.00 - - 1,138,129.00 - - 605,233.06 605,233.06 532,895.94 46.82% 53.18% 94,406.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,695.00 - - 5,323.68 5,323.68 5,371.32 50.22% 49.78% 393.60

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 10,695.00 - - 10,695.00 - - 5,323.68 5,323.68 5,371.32 50.22% 49.78% 393.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,226.00 - - 37,008.54 37,008.54 34,217.46 48.04% 51.96% 5,731.59

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 71,226.00 - - 71,226.00 - - 37,008.54 37,008.54 34,217.46 48.04% 51.96% 5,731.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,659.00 - - 8,655.25 8,655.25 8,003.75 48.04% 51.96% 1,340.46

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 16,659.00 - - 16,659.00 - - 8,655.25 8,655.25 8,003.75 48.04% 51.96% 1,340.46

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  100/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

141,479.00 - - 81,673.00 81,673.00 59,806.00 42.27% 57.73% 11,431.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 141,479.00 - - 141,479.00 - - 81,673.00 81,673.00 59,806.00 42.27% 57.73% 11,431.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,485.00 - - 866.85 866.85 618.15 41.63% 58.37% 123.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,485.00 - - 1,485.00 - - 866.85 866.85 618.15 41.63% 58.37% 123.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

148,081.00 - - 77,219.80 77,219.80 70,861.20 47.85% 52.15% 12,219.68

506050 Retirement Contribution 148,081.00 - - 148,081.00 - - 77,219.80 77,219.80 70,861.20 47.85% 52.15% 12,219.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,758.00 - - 1,465.81 1,465.81 1,292.19 46.85% 53.15% 227.60

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,758.00 - - 2,758.00 - - 1,465.81 1,465.81 1,292.19 46.85% 53.15% 227.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35.96 - - - - 35.96 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - 35.96 35.96 - - - - 35.96 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

464.00 - - - - 464.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - 464.00 464.00 - - - - 464.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,579.08 - - 5,680.00 5,680.00 17,899.08 75.91% 24.09% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - 23,579.08 23,579.08 - - 5,680.00 5,680.00 17,899.08 75.91% 24.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

751.00 - - - - 751.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting - - 751.00 751.00 - - - - 751.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

256.47 - 2,839.00 41,061.23 43,900.23 (43,643.76) (17,017.10%) 17,117.10% 5,710.50

511890 Other Consulting Services - 256.47 - 256.47 - 2,839.00 41,061.23 43,900.23 (43,643.76) (17,017.10%) 17,117.10% 5,710.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

148,900.00 - 418.50 1,109.50 1,528.00 147,372.00 98.97% 1.03% -

511900 Other Services - - 148,900.00 148,900.00 - 418.50 1,109.50 1,528.00 147,372.00 98.97% 1.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7.50 - 7.50 (7.50) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 7.50 - 7.50 (7.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,549.75 - - (21,090.43) (21,090.43) 29,640.18 346.68% (246.68%) -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 20,249.75 (11,700.00) 8,549.75 - - (21,090.43) (21,090.43) 29,640.18 346.68% (246.68%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

102,500.00 - - - - 102,500.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements 50,000.00 - 52,500.00 102,500.00 - - - - 102,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

957,354.84 1,000.00 156,142.04 147,305.23 304,447.27 652,907.57 68.20% 31.80% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 90,504.22 866,850.62 957,354.84 1,000.00 156,142.04 147,305.23 304,447.27 652,907.57 68.20% 31.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

522070 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Leasehold Improvements - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  101/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1148000001 FMD CAR-FacMgmt GF 700 Lavaca Renovation-CAR funds - - - 2,170.98 2,170.98 (2,170.98) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,170.98 2,170.98 (2,170.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

305,033.29 - 1,428.82 371,537.03 372,965.85 (67,932.56) (22.27%) 122.27% 484.77

510210 Office Furniture - 269,891.29 35,142.00 305,033.29 - 1,428.82 371,537.03 372,965.85 (67,932.56) (22.27%) 122.27% 484.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,678.76 4,678.76 (4,678.76) - - 4,678.76

510310 Software - - - - - - 4,678.76 4,678.76 (4,678.76) - - 4,678.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 824.00 590.00 1,414.00 (1,414.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 824.00 590.00 1,414.00 (1,414.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,350.00 8,350.00 (8,350.00) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 8,350.00 8,350.00 (8,350.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,832.28 - 2,385.86 112,719.45 115,105.31 (93,273.03) (427.23%) 527.23% 845.52

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 21,832.28 - 21,832.28 - 2,385.86 112,719.45 115,105.31 (93,273.03) (427.23%) 527.23% 845.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FMD-2012 Fire Sprinkler System Granger - - - - - - - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Gault Bldg Air Handlers / Controls - GF - - - - - - - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 11,958.00 (11,958.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,958.00 - 18,573.76 42,182.97 60,756.73 (48,798.73) (408.08%) 508.08% 299.94

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 11,958.00 11,958.00 - 18,573.76 42,182.97 60,756.73 (48,798.73) (408.08%) 508.08% 299.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 389,491.00 - - - - 389,491.00 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture 282,500.00 - 106,991.00 389,491.00 - - - - 389,491.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,370.00 20,570.00 - - 20,570.00 3,800.00 15.59% 84.41% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment 36,552.00 - (12,182.00) 24,370.00 20,570.00 - - 20,570.00 3,800.00 15.59% 84.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,623.50 - - 2,623.50 2,623.50 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 2,623.50 - 2,623.50 - - 2,623.50 2,623.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,907.04 - 1,907.04 (1,907.04) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,907.04 - 1,907.04 (1,907.04) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  102/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54,702.00 3,800.00 18,560.90 12,181.40 34,542.30 20,159.70 36.85% 63.15% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 144,880.00 18,962.00 (109,140.00) 54,702.00 3,800.00 18,560.90 12,181.40 34,542.30 20,159.70 36.85% 63.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119,100.00 - 69,640.50 13,637.50 83,278.00 35,822.00 30.08% 69.92% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 103,350.00 15,750.00 - 119,100.00 - 69,640.50 13,637.50 83,278.00 35,822.00 30.08% 69.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 336.00 336.00 (336.00) - - 336.00

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 336.00 336.00 (336.00) - - 336.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 105.00 - 105.00 (105.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 105.00 - 105.00 (105.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

572.28 - 357.84 - 357.84 214.44 37.47% 62.53% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion 355,000.00 572.28 (355,000.00) 572.28 - 357.84 - 357.84 214.44 37.47% 62.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

299,354.00 - 45.14 251.80 296.94 299,057.06 99.90% 0.10% -

511973 Construction Services 27,600.00 - 271,754.00 299,354.00 - 45.14 251.80 296.94 299,057.06 99.90% 0.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

108,000.00 - 108,000.00 - 108,000.00 - - 100.00% -

520040 Capital Outlay-Building Maintenance Equipment 108,000.00 - - 108,000.00 - 108,000.00 - 108,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges 1,178,733.00 - (1,178,733.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

138,556.03 - 63,561.33 74,994.56 138,555.89 0.14 0.00% 100.00% 97.26

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements 323,550.00 206,068.47 (391,062.44) 138,556.03 - 63,561.33 74,994.56 138,555.89 0.14 0.00% 100.00% 97.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements 82,725.00 - (82,725.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,501,598.31 10,133.71 953,664.03 1,565,869.26 2,529,667.00 971,931.31 27.76% 72.24% 8,982.50

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings 350,000.00 1,468,487.87 1,683,110.44 3,501,598.31 10,133.71 953,664.03 1,565,869.26 2,529,667.00 971,931.31 27.76% 72.24% 8,982.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - 5,736.00 (5,736.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,725.00 - 52,787.50 4,241.73 57,029.23 5,695.77 9.08% 90.92% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 62,725.00 62,725.00 - 52,787.50 4,241.73 57,029.23 5,695.77 9.08% 90.92% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  103/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1148020001 FMD CAR-CrmJs GF Gault Bldg Improvements-CAR Funds 2,133.00 - - - - 2,133.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 2,133.00 - 2,133.00 - - - - 2,133.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 137,470.00 5,395.00 - - 5,395.00 132,075.00 96.08% 3.92% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 137,470.00 - - 137,470.00 5,395.00 - - 5,395.00 132,075.00 96.08% 3.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,180.10 - 15,180.10 - 15,180.10 - - 100.00% -

510200 Office Equipment - - 15,180.10 15,180.10 - 15,180.10 - 15,180.10 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,416.81 - 10,356.69 9,925.62 20,282.31 4,134.50 16.93% 83.07% -

510210 Office Furniture - 9,925.62 14,491.19 24,416.81 - 10,356.69 9,925.62 20,282.31 4,134.50 16.93% 83.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,134.50 - 4,134.50 (4,134.50) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 4,134.50 - 4,134.50 (4,134.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,210.00 33,009.98 - - 33,009.98 (1,799.98) (5.77%) 105.77% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment 47,760.00 - (16,550.00) 31,210.00 33,009.98 - - 33,009.98 (1,799.98) (5.77%) 105.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.00 10.00 (10.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 10.00 10.00 (10.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

188,697.73 37,701.00 - 82,656.68 120,357.68 68,340.05 36.22% 63.78% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 119,949.02 68,748.71 188,697.73 37,701.00 - 82,656.68 120,357.68 68,340.05 36.22% 63.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,198.93 - 2,198.93 (2,198.93) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 2,198.93 - 2,198.93 (2,198.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,995.58 - 2,454.89 1,540.69 3,995.58 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 3,995.58 - 3,995.58 - 2,454.89 1,540.69 3,995.58 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61.34 61.34 (61.34) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 61.34 61.34 (61.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43.73 43.73 (43.73) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - - 43.73 43.73 (43.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130,000.00 - - 127,679.20 127,679.20 2,320.80 1.79% 98.21% 45,064.50

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 130,000.00 130,000.00 - - 127,679.20 127,679.20 2,320.80 1.79% 98.21% 45,064.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,264,880.00 - - 7,249,225.00 7,249,225.00 15,655.00 0.22% 99.78% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land 7,250,000.00 - 14,880.00 7,264,880.00 - - 7,249,225.00 7,249,225.00 15,655.00 0.22% 99.78% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  104/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1148030001 FMD CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 9,570.00 - - - - 9,570.00 100.00% - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment 9,570.00 - - 9,570.00 - - - - 9,570.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150,470.00 - 312.97 5,572.29 5,885.26 144,584.74 96.09% 3.91% 1,899.03

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 3,250.00 147,220.00 150,470.00 - 312.97 5,572.29 5,885.26 144,584.74 96.09% 3.91% 1,899.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements 150,000.00 - (150,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,776.00 6,200.00 5,126.12 - 11,326.12 10,449.88 47.99% 52.01% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 21,776.00 21,776.00 6,200.00 5,126.12 - 11,326.12 10,449.88 47.99% 52.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1148040001 FMD CAR-HsgBkg GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 29,968.51 - - 10,468.51 10,468.51 19,500.00 65.07% 34.93% -

510210 Office Furniture - - 29,968.51 29,968.51 - - 10,468.51 10,468.51 19,500.00 65.07% 34.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements 144,466.00 - (144,466.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

152,885.49 - - 76,777.84 76,777.84 76,107.65 49.78% 50.22% 885.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 152,885.49 152,885.49 - - 76,777.84 76,777.84 76,107.65 49.78% 50.22% 885.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1148060001 FMD CAR-ParksRec GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,000.00 - - 4,037.94 4,037.94 962.06 19.24% 80.76% 4,037.94

510210 Office Furniture 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - 4,037.94 4,037.94 962.06 19.24% 80.76% 4,037.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements 15,393.00 - (15,393.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,393.00 427.80 3,294.19 10,674.83 14,396.82 996.18 6.47% 93.53% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 15,393.00 15,393.00 427.80 3,294.19 10,674.83 14,396.82 996.18 6.47% 93.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1150010001 Purchasing Office Admiration-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 140,334.00 - - 76,013.73 76,013.73 64,320.27 45.83% 54.17% 11,694.42

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 140,334.00 - - 140,334.00 - - 76,013.73 76,013.73 64,320.27 45.83% 54.17% 11,694.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,371,370.00 - - 1,029,920.16 1,029,920.16 1,341,449.84 56.57% 43.43% 155,762.46

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,371,370.00 - - 2,371,370.00 - - 1,029,920.16 1,029,920.16 1,341,449.84 56.57% 43.43% 155,762.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 637.50 637.50 (637.50) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 637.50 637.50 (637.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145.00 - - 247.14 247.14 (102.14) (70.44%) 170.44% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 145.00 - - 145.00 - - 247.14 247.14 (102.14) (70.44%) 170.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,650.00 - - 9,785.76 9,785.76 10,864.24 52.61% 47.39% 353.52

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 20,650.00 - - 20,650.00 - - 9,785.76 9,785.76 10,864.24 52.61% 47.39% 353.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  105/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(41,229.00) - - - - (41,229.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (41,229.00) - - (41,229.00) - - - - (41,229.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,154.00) - - - - (3,154.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (3,154.00) - - (3,154.00) - - - - (3,154.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,416.00) - - - - (4,416.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (4,416.00) - - (4,416.00) - - - - (4,416.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

155,301.00 - - 64,821.25 64,821.25 90,479.75 58.26% 41.74% 9,952.67

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 155,301.00 - - 155,301.00 - - 64,821.25 64,821.25 90,479.75 58.26% 41.74% 9,952.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,721.00 - - 15,549.26 15,549.26 21,171.74 57.66% 42.34% 2,327.66

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 36,721.00 - - 36,721.00 - - 15,549.26 15,549.26 21,171.74 57.66% 42.34% 2,327.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

370,228.00 - - 166,078.09 166,078.09 204,149.91 55.14% 44.86% 23,364.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 370,228.00 - - 370,228.00 - - 166,078.09 166,078.09 204,149.91 55.14% 44.86% 23,364.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,960.00 - - 1,783.23 1,783.23 2,176.77 54.97% 45.03% 247.80

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,960.00 - - 3,960.00 - - 1,783.23 1,783.23 2,176.77 54.97% 45.03% 247.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

325,811.00 - - 141,366.62 141,366.62 184,444.38 56.61% 43.39% 21,654.63

506050 Retirement Contribution 325,811.00 - - 325,811.00 - - 141,366.62 141,366.62 184,444.38 56.61% 43.39% 21,654.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,938.00 - - 2,180.36 2,180.36 2,757.64 55.85% 44.15% 327.72

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,938.00 - - 4,938.00 - - 2,180.36 2,180.36 2,757.64 55.85% 44.15% 327.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.12 - - 70.12 70.12 - - 100.00% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - 70.12 - 70.12 - - 70.12 70.12 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

719.86 - - 48.86 48.86 671.00 93.21% 6.79% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 671.00 48.86 - 719.86 - - 48.86 48.86 671.00 93.21% 6.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,481.56 - 948.94 4,841.31 5,790.25 (1,308.69) (29.20%) 129.20% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 4,481.56 - 4,481.56 - 948.94 4,841.31 5,790.25 (1,308.69) (29.20%) 129.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44.16 44.16 (44.16) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 44.16 44.16 (44.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.52 21.52 (21.52) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 21.52 21.52 (21.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.89 35.89 (35.89) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 35.89 35.89 (35.89) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  106/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61.54 61.54 (61.54) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 61.54 61.54 (61.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,938.25 - - 3,158.58 3,158.58 47,779.67 93.80% 6.20% 9.79

510200 Office Equipment 47,945.00 2,993.25 - 50,938.25 - - 3,158.58 3,158.58 47,779.67 93.80% 6.20% 9.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,462.58 - 207.50 5,462.58 5,670.08 (207.50) (3.80%) 103.80% -

510210 Office Furniture - 5,462.58 - 5,462.58 - 207.50 5,462.58 5,670.08 (207.50) (3.80%) 103.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 57.00 297.01 2,493.81 2,847.82 (2,847.82) - - 464.19

510220 Office Supplies - - - - 57.00 297.01 2,493.81 2,847.82 (2,847.82) - - 464.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,513.00) - - - - (3,513.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (3,513.00) (3,513.00) - - - - (3,513.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 295.39 295.39 (295.39) - - 216.71

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 295.39 295.39 (295.39) - - 216.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 109.81 109.81 (109.81) - - 78.46

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 109.81 109.81 (109.81) - - 78.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,104.78 1,104.78 (1,104.78) - - 986.00

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 1,104.78 1,104.78 (1,104.78) - - 986.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.19 - - 401.45 401.45 (251.26) (167.29%) 267.29% 45.91

510990 Procurement Shipping - 150.19 - 150.19 - - 401.45 401.45 (251.26) (167.29%) 267.29% 45.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85.94 85.94 (85.94) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 85.94 85.94 (85.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 400.00 - - 400.00 (400.00) - - -

511430 Workforce Development - - - - 400.00 - - 400.00 (400.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,288.90 - 1,288.90 (1,288.90) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 1,288.90 - 1,288.90 (1,288.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

638.00 - - 637.57 637.57 0.43 0.07% 99.93% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 638.00 638.00 - - 637.57 637.57 0.43 0.07% 99.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

141,809.85 - 12,686.44 27,571.26 40,257.70 101,552.15 71.61% 28.39% 6,807.22

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 135,272.00 12,612.85 (6,075.00) 141,809.85 - 12,686.44 27,571.26 40,257.70 101,552.15 71.61% 28.39% 6,807.22

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  107/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

463.64 - 592.28 1,801.50 2,393.78 (1,930.14) (416.30%) 516.30% 239.94

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 294.00 169.64 - 463.64 - 592.28 1,801.50 2,393.78 (1,930.14) (416.30%) 516.30% 239.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - (109.31) (109.31) 1,609.31 107.29% (7.29%) (0.98)

511720 Long distance 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - (109.31) (109.31) 1,609.31 107.29% (7.29%) (0.98)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,679.00 1,679.00 (1,679.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 1,679.00 1,679.00 (1,679.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,025.19 - - 1,025.19 1,025.19 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 1,025.19 - 1,025.19 - - 1,025.19 1,025.19 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 50.00 - 50.00 (50.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 50.00 - 50.00 (50.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,384.00 - 525.00 (16,991.12) (16,466.12) 73,850.12 128.69% (28.69%) 1,903.13

511900 Other Services 55,159.00 2,225.00 - 57,384.00 - 525.00 (16,991.12) (16,466.12) 73,850.12 128.69% (28.69%) 1,903.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54.00 - 375.20 1,620.00 1,995.20 (1,941.20) (3,594.81%) 3,694.81% -

511910 Printing Services - 54.00 - 54.00 - 375.20 1,620.00 1,995.20 (1,941.20) (3,594.81%) 3,694.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.20 - - - - 375.20 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 375.20 - 375.20 - - - - 375.20 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 244.00 - 244.00 (244.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 244.00 - 244.00 (244.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 8,594.00 8,594.00 (7,994.00) (1,332.33%) 1,432.33% 4,067.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 600.00 - 600.00 - - 8,594.00 8,594.00 (7,994.00) (1,332.33%) 1,432.33% 4,067.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

670.00 - - 2,315.00 2,315.00 (1,645.00) (245.52%) 345.52% -

512040 Professional Membership 670.00 - - 670.00 - - 2,315.00 2,315.00 (1,645.00) (245.52%) 345.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,100.00 - - 6,215.00 6,215.00 15,885.00 71.88% 28.12% 930.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 22,100.00 - - 22,100.00 - - 6,215.00 6,215.00 15,885.00 71.88% 28.12% 930.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

415.00 - - - - 415.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 415.00 - - 415.00 - - - - 415.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,500.00 - - 2,617.78 2,617.78 21,882.22 89.32% 10.68% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 24,500.00 - - 24,500.00 - - 2,617.78 2,617.78 21,882.22 89.32% 10.68% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  108/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

531.00 - - 375.20 375.20 155.80 29.34% 70.66% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 531.00 - - 531.00 - - 375.20 375.20 155.80 29.34% 70.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - 50.00 50.00 25.00 33.33% 66.67% 50.00

513030 Employee Recognition - - 75.00 75.00 - - 50.00 50.00 25.00 33.33% 66.67% 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1150020001 Purchasing Office Fixed Assets-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 86,402.23 86,402.23 (86,402.23) - - 16,661.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 86,402.23 86,402.23 (86,402.23) - - 16,661.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - 660.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - 660.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,350.64 5,350.64 (5,350.64) - - 1,048.86

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,350.64 5,350.64 (5,350.64) - - 1,048.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,251.34 1,251.34 (1,251.34) - - 245.29

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,251.34 1,251.34 (1,251.34) - - 245.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,626.50 11,626.50 (11,626.50) - - 2,618.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 11,626.50 11,626.50 (11,626.50) - - 2,618.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.38 173.38 (173.38) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.38 173.38 (173.38) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,037.27 11,037.27 (11,037.27) - - 2,232.75

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,037.27 11,037.27 (11,037.27) - - 2,232.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 169.92 169.92 (169.92) - - 33.82

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 169.92 169.92 (169.92) - - 33.82

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  109/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1150030001 Purchasing Office HUB Pram-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 100,031.10 100,031.10 (100,031.10) - - 15,389.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 100,031.10 100,031.10 (100,031.10) - - 15,389.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,099.15 6,099.15 (6,099.15) - - 913.81

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,099.15 6,099.15 (6,099.15) - - 913.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,426.40 1,426.40 (1,426.40) - - 213.71

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,426.40 1,426.40 (1,426.40) - - 213.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,924.00 14,924.00 (14,924.00) - - 2,132.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 14,924.00 14,924.00 (14,924.00) - - 2,132.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,926.23 12,926.23 (12,926.23) - - 1,983.70

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,926.23 12,926.23 (12,926.23) - - 1,983.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.25 199.25 (199.25) - - 30.04

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 199.25 199.25 (199.25) - - 30.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

153.94 - 153.94 - 153.94 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 153.94 - 153.94 - 153.94 - 153.94 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1158000001 Purchasing CAR-Purchasing GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 35,000.00 - - - - 35,000.00 100.00% - -

520180 Capital Outlay-Other Equipment - - 35,000.00 35,000.00 - - - - 35,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  110/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1170010001 Historical Commission-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 345.00 - - - - 345.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 345.00 - - 345.00 - - - - 345.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,262.70 - - 0.42 0.42 1,262.28 99.97% 0.03% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,297.00 - (34.30) 1,262.70 - - 0.42 0.42 1,262.28 99.97% 0.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.11 12.11 (12.11) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.11 12.11 (12.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 398.71 398.71 (398.71) - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 398.71 398.71 (398.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,010.50 - - 10.50 10.50 1,000.00 98.96% 1.04% -

511900 Other Services - - 1,010.50 1,010.50 - - 10.50 10.50 1,000.00 98.96% 1.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23.80 - - 23.80 23.80 - - 100.00% -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 23.80 23.80 - - 23.80 23.80 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

595010 County Contribution to Grants 7,500.00 - (7,500.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Williams Farmstead Outreach Match FY12 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190010001 CA Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 52,779.00 - - 28,588.40 28,588.40 24,190.60 45.83% 54.17% 4,398.22

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 52,779.00 - - 52,779.00 - - 28,588.40 28,588.40 24,190.60 45.83% 54.17% 4,398.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,456,675.00 - - 2,774,118.22 2,774,118.22 2,682,556.78 49.16% 50.84% 427,835.28

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 5,326,071.00 - 130,604.00 5,456,675.00 - - 2,774,118.22 2,774,118.22 2,682,556.78 49.16% 50.84% 427,835.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,830.81 26,830.81 (26,830.81) - - 133.12

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 26,830.81 26,830.81 (26,830.81) - - 133.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258,485.00 - - 140,011.04 140,011.04 118,473.96 45.83% 54.17% 21,540.16

501010 Salaries-POPS 258,485.00 - - 258,485.00 - - 140,011.04 140,011.04 118,473.96 45.83% 54.17% 21,540.16

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  111/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.64 23.64 (23.64) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 23.64 23.64 (23.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 146.58 146.58 (146.58) - - 146.58

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 146.58 146.58 (146.58) - - 146.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,368.00 - - 33,720.25 33,720.25 19,647.75 36.82% 63.18% 2,494.89

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 53,368.00 - - 53,368.00 - - 33,720.25 33,720.25 19,647.75 36.82% 63.18% 2,494.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,340.00 - - 38,734.00 38,734.00 (25,394.00) (190.36%) 290.36% -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors 13,340.00 - - 13,340.00 - - 38,734.00 38,734.00 (25,394.00) (190.36%) 290.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,400.00 - - 2,925.00 2,925.00 2,475.00 45.83% 54.17% 450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 5,400.00 - - 5,400.00 - - 2,925.00 2,925.00 2,475.00 45.83% 54.17% 450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,311.11 2,311.11 (2,311.11) - - -

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 2,311.11 2,311.11 (2,311.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(600,000.00) - - - - (600,000.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (600,000.00) - - (600,000.00) - - - - (600,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(45,900.00) - - - - (45,900.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (45,900.00) - - (45,900.00) - - - - (45,900.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(64,260.00) - - - - (64,260.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (64,260.00) - - (64,260.00) - - - - (64,260.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

354,938.00 - - 173,431.15 173,431.15 181,506.85 51.14% 48.86% 27,643.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 346,840.00 - 8,098.00 354,938.00 - - 173,431.15 173,431.15 181,506.85 51.14% 48.86% 27,643.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84,684.00 - - 43,144.04 43,144.04 41,539.96 49.05% 50.95% 6,465.10

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 82,790.00 - 1,894.00 84,684.00 - - 43,144.04 43,144.04 41,539.96 49.05% 50.95% 6,465.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

829,080.00 - - 395,926.33 395,926.33 433,153.67 52.25% 47.75% 56,793.68

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 811,424.00 - 17,656.00 829,080.00 - - 395,926.33 395,926.33 433,153.67 52.25% 47.75% 56,793.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,864.00 - - 4,569.35 4,569.35 4,294.65 48.45% 51.55% 668.84

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 8,664.00 - 200.00 8,864.00 - - 4,569.35 4,569.35 4,294.65 48.45% 51.55% 668.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

752,761.00 - - 387,562.09 387,562.09 365,198.91 48.51% 51.49% 59,367.95

506050 Retirement Contribution 735,925.00 - 16,836.00 752,761.00 - - 387,562.09 387,562.09 365,198.91 48.51% 51.49% 59,367.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,442.00 - - 7,648.48 7,648.48 6,793.52 47.04% 52.96% 1,153.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 14,188.00 - 254.00 14,442.00 - - 7,648.48 7,648.48 6,793.52 47.04% 52.96% 1,153.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  112/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.85 20.85 (20.85) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 20.85 20.85 (20.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,121.60 - - 2,121.60 2,121.60 - - 100.00% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 2,121.60 - 2,121.60 - - 2,121.60 2,121.60 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

314.00 - - 80.39 80.39 233.61 74.40% 25.60% 26.99

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 314.00 - - 314.00 - - 80.39 80.39 233.61 74.40% 25.60% 26.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,048.99 - - 1,031.45 1,031.45 1,017.54 49.66% 50.34% 379.99

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,799.00 249.99 - 2,048.99 - - 1,031.45 1,031.45 1,017.54 49.66% 50.34% 379.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,810.76 - - 19,367.82 19,367.82 (9,557.06) (97.41%) 197.41% 185.63

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 9,810.76 - 9,810.76 - - 19,367.82 19,367.82 (9,557.06) (97.41%) 197.41% 185.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 211.30 211.30 (211.30) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 211.30 211.30 (211.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.24 8.24 (8.24) - - 8.24

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.24 8.24 (8.24) - - 8.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,223.00 - - 44.91 44.91 1,178.09 96.33% 3.67% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,223.00 - - 1,223.00 - - 44.91 44.91 1,178.09 96.33% 3.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

514.00 - - - - 514.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 514.00 - - 514.00 - - - - 514.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,653.31 - 329.90 2,883.41 3,213.31 69,440.00 95.58% 4.42% 104.59

510200 Office Equipment 71,491.00 1,239.44 (77.13) 72,653.31 - 329.90 2,883.41 3,213.31 69,440.00 95.58% 4.42% 104.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,759.93 - 9,530.64 6,494.46 16,025.10 (5,265.17) (48.93%) 148.93% 4,005.00

510210 Office Furniture - 759.93 10,000.00 10,759.93 - 9,530.64 6,494.46 16,025.10 (5,265.17) (48.93%) 148.93% 4,005.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16.90 - 40.00 12,711.83 12,751.83 (12,734.93) (75,354.62%) 75,454.62% 2,920.64

510220 Office Supplies - 16.90 - 16.90 - 40.00 12,711.83 12,751.83 (12,734.93) (75,354.62%) 75,454.62% 2,920.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 117.68 117.68 (117.68) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 117.68 117.68 (117.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64.78 64.78 (64.78) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 64.78 64.78 (64.78) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  113/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84.00 - - - - 84.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 84.00 - - 84.00 - - - - 84.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

160,301.00 956.67 - - 956.67 159,344.33 99.40% 0.60% -

510310 Software 160,301.00 - - 160,301.00 956.67 - - 956.67 159,344.33 99.40% 0.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

882.75 - - 473.55 473.55 409.20 46.36% 53.64% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - 882.75 - 882.75 - - 473.55 473.55 409.20 46.36% 53.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 407.00 407.00 (307.00) (307.00%) 407.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 100.00 - 100.00 - - 407.00 407.00 (307.00) (307.00%) 407.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,447.18 - 5,920.00 8,133.88 14,053.88 4,393.30 23.82% 76.18% 1,280.00

511250 Legal Advisory Services - 8,447.18 10,000.00 18,447.18 - 5,920.00 8,133.88 14,053.88 4,393.30 23.82% 76.18% 1,280.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

994.00 - - 497.00 497.00 497.00 50.00% 50.00% 284.00

511270 Notary Services 994.00 - - 994.00 - - 497.00 497.00 497.00 50.00% 50.00% 284.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,767.64 3,445.42 5,213.06 (5,213.06) - - 383.52

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - 1,767.64 3,445.42 5,213.06 (5,213.06) - - 383.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,292.00 - - 4,113.44 4,113.44 8,178.56 66.54% 33.46% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 12,292.00 - - 12,292.00 - - 4,113.44 4,113.44 8,178.56 66.54% 33.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

184.00 - - - - 184.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 184.00 - - 184.00 - - - - 184.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,789.00 - - 531.86 531.86 1,257.14 70.27% 29.73% 75.98

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,789.00 - - 1,789.00 - - 531.86 531.86 1,257.14 70.27% 29.73% 75.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,976.00 - - (106.64) (106.64) 2,082.64 105.40% (5.40%) -

511720 Long distance 1,976.00 - - 1,976.00 - - (106.64) (106.64) 2,082.64 105.40% (5.40%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.00 3.00 (3.00) - - 3.00

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 3.00 3.00 (3.00) - - 3.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,200.70 1,200.70 (1,200.70) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 1,200.70 1,200.70 (1,200.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  114/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,479.87 - - 1,937.52 1,937.52 1,542.35 44.32% 55.68% -

511860 Investigative Services 990.00 - 2,489.87 3,479.87 - - 1,937.52 1,937.52 1,542.35 44.32% 55.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 591.48 591.48 (591.48) - - 26.04

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 591.48 591.48 (591.48) - - 26.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,866.00 - - 16,027.50 16,027.50 (8,161.50) (103.76%) 203.76% 2,448.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - 7,866.00 7,866.00 - - 16,027.50 16,027.50 (8,161.50) (103.76%) 203.76% 2,448.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,007.13 - - 147.50 147.50 2,859.63 95.09% 4.91% -

511900 Other Services 22,813.00 - (19,805.87) 3,007.13 - - 147.50 147.50 2,859.63 95.09% 4.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (5,205.00) (5,205.00) 5,205.00 - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - (5,205.00) (5,205.00) 5,205.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(703.57) - 2,193.81 - 2,193.81 (2,897.38) 411.81% (311.81%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - (703.57) - (703.57) - 2,193.81 - 2,193.81 (2,897.38) 411.81% (311.81%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,828.00 - - 625.00 625.00 7,203.00 92.02% 7.98% -

512030 Professional Licenses 7,228.00 - 600.00 7,828.00 - - 625.00 625.00 7,203.00 92.02% 7.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,035.00 - - 3,455.00 3,455.00 1,580.00 31.38% 68.62% 50.00

512040 Professional Membership 5,035.00 - - 5,035.00 - - 3,455.00 3,455.00 1,580.00 31.38% 68.62% 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,751.50 - 2,190.00 9,593.15 11,783.15 26,968.35 69.59% 30.41% 3,280.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 37,368.00 183.50 1,200.00 38,751.50 - 2,190.00 9,593.15 11,783.15 26,968.35 69.59% 30.41% 3,280.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,056.34 - 328.00 7,155.55 7,483.55 14,572.79 66.07% 33.93% 1,237.00

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 23,265.00 - (1,208.66) 22,056.34 - 328.00 7,155.55 7,483.55 14,572.79 66.07% 33.93% 1,237.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,354.00 - 4,059.25 2,516.73 6,575.98 33,778.02 83.70% 16.30% 1,156.05

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 42,808.00 46.00 (2,500.00) 40,354.00 - 4,059.25 2,516.73 6,575.98 33,778.02 83.70% 16.30% 1,156.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,623.90 - 257.45 1,994.45 2,251.90 4,372.00 66.00% 34.00% 22.33

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,186.00 437.90 5,000.00 6,623.90 - 257.45 1,994.45 2,251.90 4,372.00 66.00% 34.00% 22.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,520.00 - - - - 2,520.00 100.00% - -

514030 Court Costs 2,520.00 - - 2,520.00 - - - - 2,520.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

514130 Court Transcripts 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  115/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190020001 CA Criminal-GF Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution FY13 Match - - - 19,770.10 19,770.10 (19,770.10) - - 3,121.62

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 19,770.10 19,770.10 (19,770.10) - - 3,121.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 178.20 178.20 (178.20) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 178.20 178.20 (178.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,251.03 1,251.03 (1,251.03) - - 196.62

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,251.03 1,251.03 (1,251.03) - - 196.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 292.56 292.56 (292.56) - - 45.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 292.56 292.56 (292.56) - - 45.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,263.00 1,263.00 (1,263.00) - - 49.92

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,263.00 1,263.00 (1,263.00) - - 49.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 48.11 48.11 (48.11) - - 7.20

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 48.11 48.11 (48.11) - - 7.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,558.05 2,558.05 (2,558.05) - - 408.82

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 2,558.05 2,558.05 (2,558.05) - - 408.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.36 39.36 (39.36) - - 6.18

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 39.36 39.36 (39.36) - - 6.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution-PTC FY2013 - - - - - - - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  116/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,378.00 - - 29,454.65 29,454.65 24,923.35 45.83% 54.17% 4,531.48

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,378.00 - - 54,378.00 - - 29,454.65 29,454.65 24,923.35 45.83% 54.17% 4,531.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500040 Salaries-Termination Pay County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,721,075.00 - - 2,826,133.31 2,826,133.31 2,894,941.69 50.60% 49.40% 453,123.24

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 5,721,075.00 - - 5,721,075.00 - - 2,826,133.31 2,826,133.31 2,894,941.69 50.60% 49.40% 453,123.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,027.09 2,027.09 (2,027.09) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,027.09 2,027.09 (2,027.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

86,870.00 - - 7,034.88 7,034.88 79,835.12 91.90% 8.10% 1,299.77

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 86,870.00 - - 86,870.00 - - 7,034.88 7,034.88 79,835.12 91.90% 8.10% 1,299.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

322,805.00 - - 146,412.45 146,412.45 176,392.55 54.64% 45.36% 19,293.10

501010 Salaries-POPS 322,805.00 - - 322,805.00 - - 146,412.45 146,412.45 176,392.55 54.64% 45.36% 19,293.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,404.00 - - 28,058.74 28,058.74 19,345.26 40.81% 59.19% 4,556.94

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 47,404.00 - - 47,404.00 - - 28,058.74 28,058.74 19,345.26 40.81% 59.19% 4,556.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,216.00 - - 29,149.01 29,149.01 (19,933.01) (216.29%) 316.29% -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors 9,216.00 - - 9,216.00 - - 29,149.01 29,149.01 (19,933.01) (216.29%) 316.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,200.00 - - 3,050.00 3,050.00 1,150.00 27.38% 72.62% 400.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 4,200.00 - - 4,200.00 - - 3,050.00 3,050.00 1,150.00 27.38% 72.62% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 375.00 375.00 1,125.00 75.00% 25.00% -

503050 Bilingual Pay 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 375.00 375.00 1,125.00 75.00% 25.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,584.69 1,584.69 (1,584.69) - - -

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 1,584.69 1,584.69 (1,584.69) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

381,436.00 - - 179,215.68 179,215.68 202,220.32 53.02% 46.98% 29,206.41

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 381,436.00 - - 381,436.00 - - 179,215.68 179,215.68 202,220.32 53.02% 46.98% 29,206.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90,595.00 - - 43,545.38 43,545.38 47,049.62 51.93% 48.07% 6,830.57

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 90,595.00 - - 90,595.00 - - 43,545.38 43,545.38 47,049.62 51.93% 48.07% 6,830.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

871,238.00 - - 450,287.84 450,287.84 420,950.16 48.32% 51.68% 65,322.10

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 871,238.00 - - 871,238.00 - - 450,287.84 450,287.84 420,950.16 48.32% 51.68% 65,322.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,952.00 - - 5,282.65 5,282.65 4,669.35 46.92% 53.08% 771.58

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 9,952.00 - - 9,952.00 - - 5,282.65 5,282.65 4,669.35 46.92% 53.08% 771.58

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  117/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

802,003.00 - - 388,587.92 388,587.92 413,415.08 51.55% 48.45% 62,558.81

506050 Retirement Contribution 802,003.00 - - 802,003.00 - - 388,587.92 388,587.92 413,415.08 51.55% 48.45% 62,558.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,979.00 - - 7,742.96 7,742.96 8,236.04 51.54% 48.46% 1,171.34

506060 Worker's Compensation 15,979.00 - - 15,979.00 - - 7,742.96 7,742.96 8,236.04 51.54% 48.46% 1,171.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(75.00) - - (28.35) (28.35) (46.65) 62.20% 37.80% -

510020 Books - - (75.00) (75.00) - - (28.35) (28.35) (46.65) 62.20% 37.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

132.00 - - - - 132.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 132.00 - - 132.00 - - - - 132.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 124.81 124.81 (124.81) - - 37.14

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 124.81 124.81 (124.81) - - 37.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,576.00 - - 127.86 127.86 6,448.14 98.06% 1.94% 6.00

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 6,576.00 - - 6,576.00 - - 127.86 127.86 6,448.14 98.06% 1.94% 6.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,454.20 3,620.00 - 20,551.60 24,171.60 13,282.60 35.46% 64.54% 148.89

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 71.70 37,382.50 37,454.20 3,620.00 - 20,551.60 24,171.60 13,282.60 35.46% 64.54% 148.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 322.51 322.51 (322.51) - - 11.18

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 322.51 322.51 (322.51) - - 11.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.70 11.70 (11.70) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.70 11.70 (11.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

175.00 - - 403.81 403.81 (228.81) (130.75%) 230.75% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 175.00 - - 175.00 - - 403.81 403.81 (228.81) (130.75%) 230.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.73 1.73 (1.73) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1.73 1.73 (1.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

780.00 - 757.33 153.80 911.13 (131.13) (16.81%) 116.81% 93.80

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 780.00 - - 780.00 - 757.33 153.80 911.13 (131.13) (16.81%) 116.81% 93.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,338.13 - - 2,934.14 2,934.14 47,403.99 94.17% 5.83% 410.73

510200 Office Equipment 69,072.00 731.80 (19,465.67) 50,338.13 - - 2,934.14 2,934.14 47,403.99 94.17% 5.83% 410.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,363.10 - 499.93 20,575.10 21,075.03 (18,711.93) (791.84%) 891.84% -

510210 Office Furniture - 20,493.10 (18,130.00) 2,363.10 - 499.93 20,575.10 21,075.03 (18,711.93) (791.84%) 891.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,522.98 - 33.80 11,007.31 11,041.11 (7,518.13) (213.40%) 313.40% 1,776.17

510220 Office Supplies - 3,472.98 50.00 3,522.98 - 33.80 11,007.31 11,041.11 (7,518.13) (213.40%) 313.40% 1,776.17

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  118/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

175.00 - - 149.29 149.29 25.71 14.69% 85.31% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 205.00 - (30.00) 175.00 - - 149.29 149.29 25.71 14.69% 85.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 107.20 107.20 (107.20) - - 53.22

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 107.20 107.20 (107.20) - - 53.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40.93 40.93 (40.93) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 40.93 40.93 (40.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,151.00 1,142.67 - 1,023.00 2,165.67 6,985.33 76.33% 23.67% -

510310 Software 9,311.00 - (160.00) 9,151.00 1,142.67 - 1,023.00 2,165.67 6,985.33 76.33% 23.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.09 14.09 (14.09) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 14.09 14.09 (14.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

234.53 - 50.00 463.67 513.67 (279.14) (119.02%) 219.02% 49.20

510990 Procurement Shipping - 234.53 - 234.53 - 50.00 463.67 513.67 (279.14) (119.02%) 219.02% 49.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,369.00 - - 355.00 355.00 1,014.00 74.07% 25.93% -

511270 Notary Services 1,369.00 - - 1,369.00 - - 355.00 355.00 1,014.00 74.07% 25.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,002.00 - - 2,002.00 2,002.00 - - 100.00% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 2,002.00 - 2,002.00 - - 2,002.00 2,002.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

188.50 29.00 - 159.50 188.50 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 188.50 188.50 29.00 - 159.50 188.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,200.00 - - (285.68) (285.68) 2,485.68 112.99% (12.99%) -

511720 Long distance 2,200.00 - - 2,200.00 - - (285.68) (285.68) 2,485.68 112.99% (12.99%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.00 3.00 (3.00) - - 3.00

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 3.00 3.00 (3.00) - - 3.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,549.30 1,549.30 (1,549.30) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 1,549.30 1,549.30 (1,549.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,400.00 - - - - 13,400.00 100.00% - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 13,400.00 - - 13,400.00 - - - - 13,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,694.18 - - 2,819.85 2,819.85 7,874.33 73.63% 26.37% 89.03

511860 Investigative Services 2,970.00 - 7,724.18 10,694.18 - - 2,819.85 2,819.85 7,874.33 73.63% 26.37% 89.03

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  119/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 331.59 331.59 (331.59) - - 47.37

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 331.59 331.59 (331.59) - - 47.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,490.00 - - 10,572.31 10,572.31 917.69 7.99% 92.01% 3,580.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - 11,490.00 11,490.00 - - 10,572.31 10,572.31 917.69 7.99% 92.01% 3,580.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,192.82 - - 147.50 147.50 7,045.32 97.95% 2.05% -

511900 Other Services 29,851.00 - (22,658.18) 7,192.82 - - 147.50 147.50 7,045.32 97.95% 2.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,578.05 - - 16,578.06 16,578.06 (0.01) (0.00%) 100.00% -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - 16,578.05 - 16,578.05 - - 16,578.06 16,578.06 (0.01) (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,205.00 5,205.00 (5,205.00) - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - 5,205.00 5,205.00 (5,205.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(903.88) - 80.00 - 80.00 (983.88) 108.85% (8.85%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - (888.88) (15.00) (903.88) - 80.00 - 80.00 (983.88) 108.85% (8.85%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,683.00 - - - - 6,683.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 6,683.00 - - 6,683.00 - - - - 6,683.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,127.00 - - 3,764.17 3,764.17 362.83 8.79% 91.21% -

512040 Professional Membership 4,127.00 - - 4,127.00 - - 3,764.17 3,764.17 362.83 8.79% 91.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,229.00 - 111.45 5,602.90 5,714.35 36,514.65 86.47% 13.53% 650.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 41,844.00 385.00 - 42,229.00 - 111.45 5,602.90 5,714.35 36,514.65 86.47% 13.53% 650.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,213.67 - - 750.20 750.20 12,463.47 94.32% 5.68% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 15,222.00 - (2,008.33) 13,213.67 - - 750.20 750.20 12,463.47 94.32% 5.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,784.79 - 3,222.05 13,341.81 16,563.86 41,220.93 71.34% 28.66% 3,524.50

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 55,672.00 2,112.79 - 57,784.79 - 3,222.05 13,341.81 16,563.86 41,220.93 71.34% 28.66% 3,524.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,235.63 - 446.89 3,679.73 4,126.62 1,109.01 21.18% 78.82% 1,098.51

512100 Travel-Mileage 5,000.00 408.57 (172.94) 5,235.63 - 446.89 3,679.73 4,126.62 1,109.01 21.18% 78.82% 1,098.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,885.00 - - 993.77 993.77 5,891.23 85.57% 14.43% -

514130 Court Transcripts 6,885.00 - - 6,885.00 - - 993.77 993.77 5,891.23 85.57% 14.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,290.66 8,290.66 (8,290.66) - - 1,362.50

514170 Interpretation/Translation Services-Court - - - - - - 8,290.66 8,290.66 (8,290.66) - - 1,362.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,915.00 - - - - 5,915.00 100.00% - -

514260 Witness Expenses 5,915.00 - - 5,915.00 - - - - 5,915.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  120/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,500.00 - - 62,500.00 62,500.00 - - 100.00% -

590122 Transfers to Professional Prosecuters Fd 62,500.00 - - 62,500.00 - - 62,500.00 62,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190030001 CA Check Division-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 52,779.00 - - 28,588.43 28,588.43 24,190.57 45.83% 54.17% 4,398.22

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 52,779.00 - - 52,779.00 - - 28,588.43 28,588.43 24,190.57 45.83% 54.17% 4,398.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

419,269.00 - - 230,026.26 230,026.26 189,242.74 45.14% 54.86% 34,747.32

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 419,269.00 - - 419,269.00 - - 230,026.26 230,026.26 189,242.74 45.14% 54.86% 34,747.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

49,355.00 - - 8,174.19 8,174.19 41,180.81 83.44% 16.56% 1,644.01

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 49,355.00 - - 49,355.00 - - 8,174.19 8,174.19 41,180.81 83.44% 16.56% 1,644.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,897.00 - - 22,188.59 22,188.59 (291.59) (1.33%) 101.33% 3,023.52

501010 Salaries-POPS 21,897.00 - - 21,897.00 - - 22,188.59 22,188.59 (291.59) (1.33%) 101.33% 3,023.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 146.28 146.28 (146.28) - - 146.28

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 146.28 146.28 (146.28) - - 146.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,174.00 - - 2,793.25 2,793.25 1,380.75 33.08% 66.92% 268.65

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,174.00 - - 4,174.00 - - 2,793.25 2,793.25 1,380.75 33.08% 66.92% 268.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

536.00 - - 1,616.99 1,616.99 (1,080.99) (201.68%) 301.68% -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors 536.00 - - 536.00 - - 1,616.99 1,616.99 (1,080.99) (201.68%) 301.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 975.00 975.00 225.00 18.75% 81.25% 150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - 975.00 975.00 225.00 18.75% 81.25% 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.28 23.28 (23.28) - - -

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 23.28 23.28 (23.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,950.00 - - 15,686.12 15,686.12 15,263.88 49.32% 50.68% 2,684.07

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 30,950.00 - - 30,950.00 - - 15,686.12 15,686.12 15,263.88 49.32% 50.68% 2,684.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,963.00 - - 4,178.02 4,178.02 3,784.98 47.53% 52.47% 627.73

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,963.00 - - 7,963.00 - - 4,178.02 4,178.02 3,784.98 47.53% 52.47% 627.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

95,123.00 - - 51,888.57 51,888.57 43,234.43 45.45% 54.55% 6,845.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 95,123.00 - - 95,123.00 - - 51,888.57 51,888.57 43,234.43 45.45% 54.55% 6,845.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,040.00 - - 668.04 668.04 371.96 35.77% 64.23% 90.76

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,040.00 - - 1,040.00 - - 668.04 668.04 371.96 35.77% 64.23% 90.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,521.00 - - 36,202.56 36,202.56 31,318.44 46.38% 53.62% 5,508.41

506050 Retirement Contribution 67,521.00 - - 67,521.00 - - 36,202.56 36,202.56 31,318.44 46.38% 53.62% 5,508.41

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  121/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,335.00 - - 852.55 852.55 482.45 36.14% 63.86% 124.86

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,335.00 - - 1,335.00 - - 852.55 852.55 482.45 36.14% 63.86% 124.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 104.89 104.89 (104.89) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 104.89 104.89 (104.89) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

230.00 - - 238.51 238.51 (8.51) (3.70%) 103.70% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 230.00 - - 230.00 - - 238.51 238.51 (8.51) (3.70%) 103.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 565.94 565.94 (565.94) - - 97.45

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 565.94 565.94 (565.94) - - 97.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.21 210.21 (210.21) - - 26.36

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 210.21 210.21 (210.21) - - 26.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.47 51.47 (51.47) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 51.47 51.47 (51.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,927.00 - - 888.23 888.23 12,038.77 93.13% 6.87% 379.30

510200 Office Equipment 12,942.00 - (15.00) 12,927.00 - - 888.23 888.23 12,038.77 93.13% 6.87% 379.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,999.30 4,999.30 (4,999.30) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 4,999.30 4,999.30 (4,999.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10.00 2,161.06 2,171.06 (2,171.06) - - 109.76

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 10.00 2,161.06 2,171.06 (2,171.06) - - 109.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68.07 68.07 (68.07) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 68.07 68.07 (68.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,223.00 956.66 - - 956.66 266.34 21.78% 78.22% -

510310 Software 1,223.00 - - 1,223.00 956.66 - - 956.66 266.34 21.78% 78.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.60 15.60 (15.60) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 15.60 15.60 (15.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

213.00 - - 142.00 142.00 71.00 33.33% 66.67% 71.00

511270 Notary Services 213.00 - - 213.00 - - 142.00 142.00 71.00 33.33% 66.67% 71.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84.00 - - - - 84.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 84.00 - - 84.00 - - - - 84.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

675.00 - - (5.00) (5.00) 680.00 100.74% (0.74%) -

511720 Long distance 675.00 - - 675.00 - - (5.00) (5.00) 680.00 100.74% (0.74%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  122/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 187.50 187.50 (187.50) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 187.50 187.50 (187.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 35.00 - - 35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

125.00 - - - - 125.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 125.00 - - 125.00 - - - - 125.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190040001 CA Underage Drinking Prvtn-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 172.94 - - 88.19 88.19 84.75 49.01% 50.99% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 172.94 172.94 - - 88.19 88.19 84.75 49.01% 50.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

590001 Transfers to General Fd - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,214.00 - - - - 36,214.00 100.00% - -

595010 County Contribution to Grants 36,214.00 - - 36,214.00 - - - - 36,214.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Underage Drinking Prevention Program Match FY13 - - - 2,617.20 2,617.20 (2,617.20) - - 2,617.20

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,617.20 2,617.20 (2,617.20) - - 2,617.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,214.00 - - 2,384.21 2,384.21 32,829.79 93.23% 6.77% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 35,214.00 35,214.00 - - 2,384.21 2,384.21 32,829.79 93.23% 6.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 147.82 147.82 (147.82) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 147.82 147.82 (147.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.55 34.55 (34.55) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 34.55 34.55 (34.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 292.52 292.52 (292.52) - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 292.52 292.52 (292.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.65 4.65 (4.65) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 4.65 4.65 (4.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 100.00% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(36,214.00) - - - - (36,214.00) 100.00% - -

595010 County Contribution to Grants - - (36,214.00) (36,214.00) - - - - (36,214.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  123/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200010001 Co Clerk Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 23,252.00 - - 12,594.27 12,594.27 10,657.73 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.56

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 23,252.00 - - 23,252.00 - - 12,594.27 12,594.27 10,657.73 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

433,709.00 - - 130,401.36 130,401.36 303,307.64 69.93% 30.07% 25,621.94

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 433,709.00 - - 433,709.00 - - 130,401.36 130,401.36 303,307.64 69.93% 30.07% 25,621.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,145.57 2,145.57 (2,145.57) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,145.57 2,145.57 (2,145.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

239.00 - - - - 239.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 239.00 - - 239.00 - - - - 239.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 75.53 75.53 (75.53) - - 75.53

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 75.53 75.53 (75.53) - - 75.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,518.00 - - 1,105.54 1,105.54 412.46 27.17% 72.83% 201.65

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,518.00 - - 1,518.00 - - 1,105.54 1,105.54 412.46 27.17% 72.83% 201.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(57,529.00) - - - - (57,529.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (57,529.00) - - (57,529.00) - - - - (57,529.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,401.00) - - - - (4,401.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (4,401.00) - - (4,401.00) - - - - (4,401.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,161.00) - - - - (6,161.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (6,161.00) - - (6,161.00) - - - - (6,161.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,205.00 - - 8,654.06 8,654.06 19,550.94 69.32% 30.68% 1,687.74

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 28,205.00 - - 28,205.00 - - 8,654.06 8,654.06 19,550.94 69.32% 30.68% 1,687.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,551.00 - - 2,066.96 2,066.96 4,484.04 68.45% 31.55% 394.70

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,551.00 - - 6,551.00 - - 2,066.96 2,066.96 4,484.04 68.45% 31.55% 394.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,067.00 - - 20,805.58 20,805.58 31,261.42 60.04% 39.96% 2,872.74

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 52,067.00 - - 52,067.00 - - 20,805.58 20,805.58 31,261.42 60.04% 39.96% 2,872.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

606.00 - - 227.05 227.05 378.95 62.53% 37.47% 32.36

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 606.00 - - 606.00 - - 227.05 227.05 378.95 62.53% 37.47% 32.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,325.00 - - 18,527.02 18,527.02 34,797.98 65.26% 34.74% 3,588.16

506050 Retirement Contribution 53,325.00 - - 53,325.00 - - 18,527.02 18,527.02 34,797.98 65.26% 34.74% 3,588.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

895.00 - - 285.10 285.10 609.90 68.15% 31.85% 54.31

506060 Worker's Compensation 895.00 - - 895.00 - - 285.10 285.10 609.90 68.15% 31.85% 54.31

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  124/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 145.66 145.66 (145.66) - - 24.76

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 145.66 145.66 (145.66) - - 24.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 260.09 260.09 (110.09) (73.39%) 173.39% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - 260.09 260.09 (110.09) (73.39%) 173.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,665.00 1,013.65 - 47,345.23 48,358.88 (38,693.88) (400.35%) 500.35% 147.93

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 4,200.00 5,465.00 9,665.00 1,013.65 - 47,345.23 48,358.88 (38,693.88) (400.35%) 500.35% 147.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 90.25 90.25 (40.25) (80.50%) 180.50% 38.97

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 50.00 - - 50.00 - - 90.25 90.25 (40.25) (80.50%) 180.50% 38.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 665.88 665.88 (665.88) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 665.88 665.88 (665.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 269.43 269.43 (269.43) - - 71.41

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 269.43 269.43 (269.43) - - 71.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59.37 59.37 (59.37) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 59.37 59.37 (59.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,540.00 - - 1,054.37 1,054.37 74,485.63 98.60% 1.40% 292.33

510200 Office Equipment 75,540.00 - - 75,540.00 - - 1,054.37 1,054.37 74,485.63 98.60% 1.40% 292.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,121.09 2,195.70 3,316.79 (3,316.79) - - 510.68

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 1,121.09 2,195.70 3,316.79 (3,316.79) - - 510.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(356.00) - 986.11 2,108.78 3,094.89 (3,450.89) 969.35% (869.35%) 245.06

510220 Office Supplies - - (356.00) (356.00) - 986.11 2,108.78 3,094.89 (3,450.89) 969.35% (869.35%) 245.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,588.00) - - - - (4,588.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (4,588.00) (4,588.00) - - - - (4,588.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78.02 78.02 (78.02) - - 51.90

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 78.02 78.02 (78.02) - - 51.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.39 19.39 (19.39) - - 19.39

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 19.39 19.39 (19.39) - - 19.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,941.26 - 312.00 21,737.83 22,049.83 (16,108.57) (271.13%) 371.13% 3,051.00

510310 Software - 5,941.26 - 5,941.26 - 312.00 21,737.83 22,049.83 (16,108.57) (271.13%) 371.13% 3,051.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  125/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 254.55 254.55 (254.55) - - 25.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 254.55 254.55 (254.55) - - 25.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - 750.00 750.00 - - 100.00% -

511170 Other Real Estate Services - - 750.00 750.00 - - 750.00 750.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

174.00 - 174.00 125.00 299.00 (125.00) (71.84%) 171.84% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 174.00 - 174.00 - 174.00 125.00 299.00 (125.00) (71.84%) 171.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,500.00 - 188.00 7,354.63 7,542.63 957.37 11.26% 88.74% 1,721.63

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 8,500.00 - - 8,500.00 - 188.00 7,354.63 7,542.63 957.37 11.26% 88.74% 1,721.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,401.00 - - - - 75,401.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 75,401.00 - - 75,401.00 - - - - 75,401.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

320.00 - - 320.00 320.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - 320.00 320.00 - - 320.00 320.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,830.88 134.55 1,937.96 3,330.16 5,402.67 (2,571.79) (90.85%) 190.85% 743.10

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - 2,830.88 - 2,830.88 134.55 1,937.96 3,330.16 5,402.67 (2,571.79) (90.85%) 190.85% 743.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,300.00 28,070.79 29,370.79 (29,370.79) - - (12,648.19)

511900 Other Services - - - - - 1,300.00 28,070.79 29,370.79 (29,370.79) - - (12,648.19)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 75.00 225.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 75.00

511940 Security Services - - - - - 75.00 225.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 75.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(350.00) - - (200.00) (200.00) (150.00) 42.86% 57.14% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 650.00 (1,000.00) (350.00) - - (200.00) (200.00) (150.00) 42.86% 57.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

261.09 - 852.32 - 852.32 (591.23) (226.45%) 326.45% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 261.09 - 261.09 - 852.32 - 852.32 (591.23) (226.45%) 326.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 251.00 251.00 (251.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 251.00 251.00 (251.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,130.00 - - 4,820.00 4,820.00 (3,690.00) (326.55%) 426.55% -

512040 Professional Membership 1,130.00 - - 1,130.00 - - 4,820.00 4,820.00 (3,690.00) (326.55%) 426.55% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  126/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,190.00 - - 955.00 955.00 12,235.00 92.76% 7.24% (250.00)

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 13,815.00 175.00 (800.00) 13,190.00 - - 955.00 955.00 12,235.00 92.76% 7.24% (250.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

558.00 - - 242.99 242.99 315.01 56.45% 43.55% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 723.00 - (165.00) 558.00 - - 242.99 242.99 315.01 56.45% 43.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,311.00 - 1,169.77 848.94 2,018.71 7,292.29 78.32% 21.68% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 8,756.00 555.00 - 9,311.00 - 1,169.77 848.94 2,018.71 7,292.29 78.32% 21.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 291.59 291.59 8.41 2.80% 97.20% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 300.00 - - 300.00 - - 291.59 291.59 8.41 2.80% 97.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,890.27 - 5,578.27 - 5,578.27 18,312.00 76.65% 23.35% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 5,578.27 18,312.00 23,890.27 - 5,578.27 - 5,578.27 18,312.00 76.65% 23.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200030001 Co Clerk Accounting-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (21,812.00) - - - - (21,812.00) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (21,812.00) (21,812.00) - - - - (21,812.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200040001 Co Clerk Eln Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 23,252.00 - - 12,594.03 12,594.03 10,657.97 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.56

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 23,252.00 - - 23,252.00 - - 12,594.03 12,594.03 10,657.97 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,088,230.00 - - 543,591.47 543,591.47 544,638.53 50.05% 49.95% 59,080.09

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,088,230.00 - - 1,088,230.00 - - 543,591.47 543,591.47 544,638.53 50.05% 49.95% 59,080.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,916.27 8,916.27 (8,916.27) - - 117.78

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 8,916.27 8,916.27 (8,916.27) - - 117.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,031,078.00 - - 986,325.90 986,325.90 44,752.10 4.34% 95.66% 12.25

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 824,786.00 - 206,292.00 1,031,078.00 - - 986,325.90 986,325.90 44,752.10 4.34% 95.66% 12.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,626.00 - - 31,769.12 31,769.12 30,856.88 49.27% 50.73% -

502010 Overtime 62,626.00 - - 62,626.00 - - 31,769.12 31,769.12 30,856.88 49.27% 50.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27.74 27.74 (27.74) - - 27.74

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 27.74 27.74 (27.74) - - 27.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,616.00 - - 4,825.54 4,825.54 5,790.46 54.54% 45.46% 1,281.65

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 10,616.00 - - 10,616.00 - - 4,825.54 4,825.54 5,790.46 54.54% 45.46% 1,281.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

137,136.00 - - 85,955.21 85,955.21 51,180.79 37.32% 62.68% 7,681.74

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 124,345.00 - 12,791.00 137,136.00 - - 85,955.21 85,955.21 51,180.79 37.32% 62.68% 7,681.74

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  127/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,128.00 - - 20,164.06 20,164.06 11,963.94 37.24% 62.76% 1,796.56

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 29,136.00 - 2,992.00 32,128.00 - - 20,164.06 20,164.06 11,963.94 37.24% 62.76% 1,796.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

196,869.00 - - 109,592.89 109,592.89 87,276.11 44.33% 55.67% 15,546.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 196,869.00 - - 196,869.00 - - 109,592.89 109,592.89 87,276.11 44.33% 55.67% 15,546.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,213.00 - - 1,225.84 1,225.84 987.16 44.61% 55.39% 171.88

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,213.00 - - 2,213.00 - - 1,225.84 1,225.84 987.16 44.61% 55.39% 171.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

162,650.00 - - 81,926.25 81,926.25 80,723.75 49.63% 50.37% 12,413.44

506050 Retirement Contribution 162,650.00 - - 162,650.00 - - 81,926.25 81,926.25 80,723.75 49.63% 50.37% 12,413.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,642.00 - - 3,250.84 3,250.84 2,391.16 42.38% 57.62% 246.00

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,642.00 - 1,000.00 5,642.00 - - 3,250.84 3,250.84 2,391.16 42.38% 57.62% 246.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,500.00) - - - - (3,500.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (3,500.00) (3,500.00) - - - - (3,500.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.76 23.76 (23.76) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 23.76 23.76 (23.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 2,752.50 337.02 18,089.46 21,178.98 (21,178.98) - - 14,316.31

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - 2,752.50 337.02 18,089.46 21,178.98 (21,178.98) - - 14,316.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 352.23 352.23 (352.23) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 352.23 352.23 (352.23) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,174.28 1,174.28 (1,174.28) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,174.28 1,174.28 (1,174.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.87 225.87 (225.87) - - 216.35

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 225.87 225.87 (225.87) - - 216.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

170,000.00 416.00 - 1,985.91 2,401.91 167,598.09 98.59% 1.41% 84.12

510200 Office Equipment 140,000.00 - 30,000.00 170,000.00 416.00 - 1,985.91 2,401.91 167,598.09 98.59% 1.41% 84.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 191.99 191.99 (191.99) - - 191.99

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 191.99 191.99 (191.99) - - 191.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(15,849.00) - 923.37 6,167.80 7,091.17 (22,940.17) 144.74% (44.74%) 1,778.34

510220 Office Supplies - 300.00 (16,149.00) (15,849.00) - 923.37 6,167.80 7,091.17 (22,940.17) 144.74% (44.74%) 1,778.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(8,839.00) - - - - (8,839.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (8,839.00) (8,839.00) - - - - (8,839.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  128/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,764.53 - 31.53 4,042.94 4,074.47 (1,309.94) (47.38%) 147.38% 39.52

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 2,764.53 - 2,764.53 - 31.53 4,042.94 4,074.47 (1,309.94) (47.38%) 147.38% 39.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(825.00) - - 42.00 42.00 (867.00) 105.09% (5.09%) -

510310 Software - - (825.00) (825.00) - - 42.00 42.00 (867.00) 105.09% (5.09%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.12 69.12 (69.12) - - 69.12

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 69.12 69.12 (69.12) - - 69.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.90 14.90 (14.90) - - 7.90

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 14.90 14.90 (14.90) - - 7.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 230.00 230.00 (230.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 230.00 230.00 (230.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 627.50 627.50 (627.50) - - 225.00

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 627.50 627.50 (627.50) - - 225.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

531,842.00 605.55 - 253,847.20 254,452.75 277,389.25 52.16% 47.84% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 287,136.00 244,706.00 - 531,842.00 605.55 - 253,847.20 254,452.75 277,389.25 52.16% 47.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - 7,000.00 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,000.00 - - - - 18,000.00 100.00% - -

511660 Rent-Polling Places 18,000.00 - - 18,000.00 - - - - 18,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,032.43 - - 442.43 442.43 20,590.00 97.90% 2.10% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 20,800.00 232.43 - 21,032.43 - - 442.43 442.43 20,590.00 97.90% 2.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,600.00 - - - - 55,600.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 55,600.00 - - 55,600.00 - - - - 55,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,205.00 - - 6,067.75 6,067.75 36,137.25 85.62% 14.38% 1,415.35

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 38,705.00 - 3,500.00 42,205.00 - - 6,067.75 6,067.75 36,137.25 85.62% 14.38% 1,415.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (52.62) (52.62) 52.62 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (52.62) (52.62) 52.62 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  129/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,600.58 4,600.58 (4,600.58) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 4,600.58 4,600.58 (4,600.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74.79 - 74.79 - 74.79 - - 100.00% -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - 74.79 - 74.79 - 74.79 - 74.79 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,000.00) - - - - (2,000.00) 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - (2,000.00) (2,000.00) - - - - (2,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,955.00 8,000.00 - - 8,000.00 (6,045.00) (309.21%) 409.21% -

511973 Construction Services - - 1,955.00 1,955.00 8,000.00 - - 8,000.00 (6,045.00) (309.21%) 409.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - 5.66 - 5.66 1,094.34 99.49% 0.51% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - 5.66 - 5.66 1,094.34 99.49% 0.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

786.00 - - 393.00 393.00 393.00 50.00% 50.00% -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 786.00 786.00 - - 393.00 393.00 393.00 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(393.00) - - - - (393.00) 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - (393.00) (393.00) - - - - (393.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Presidential - Nov 2012 - - - - 36,576.56 36,576.56 (36,576.56) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 36,576.56 36,576.56 (36,576.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,267.74 2,267.74 (2,267.74) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,267.74 2,267.74 (2,267.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 530.36 530.36 (530.36) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 530.36 530.36 (530.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,487.94 4,487.94 (4,487.94) - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 4,487.94 4,487.94 (4,487.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 324.09 324.09 (324.09) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 324.09 324.09 (324.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,427.00 10,427.00 (10,427.00) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 10,427.00 10,427.00 (10,427.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,268.04 - - 3,342.79 3,342.79 (74.75) (2.29%) 102.29% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 3,268.04 - 3,268.04 - - 3,342.79 3,342.79 (74.75) (2.29%) 102.29% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  130/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38.70 38.70 (38.70) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 38.70 38.70 (38.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,133.15 1,133.15 (1,133.15) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,133.15 1,133.15 (1,133.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 217.66 217.66 (217.66) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 217.66 217.66 (217.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,272.30 - 17.45 55,390.31 55,407.76 (41,135.46) (288.22%) 388.22% -

510220 Office Supplies - 14,272.30 - 14,272.30 - 17.45 55,390.31 55,407.76 (41,135.46) (288.22%) 388.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,467.76 1,467.76 (1,467.76) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,467.76 1,467.76 (1,467.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,560.00 - - 2,560.00 2,560.00 - - 100.00% -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - 2,560.00 - 2,560.00 - - 2,560.00 2,560.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

513.30 - - 513.30 513.30 - - 100.00% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - 513.30 - 513.30 - - 513.30 513.30 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 246.73 246.73 (246.73) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 246.73 246.73 (246.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,141.34 2,141.34 (2,141.34) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 2,141.34 2,141.34 (2,141.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 177.50 177.50 (177.50) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 177.50 177.50 (177.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,808.95 6,808.95 (6,808.95) - - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - - 6,808.95 6,808.95 (6,808.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 937.50 937.50 62.50 6.25% 93.75% -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - - 937.50 937.50 62.50 6.25% 93.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,183.00 4,183.00 (4,183.00) - - -

511660 Rent-Polling Places - - - - - - 4,183.00 4,183.00 (4,183.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,816.68 - 1,850.00 13,386.58 15,236.58 (13,419.90) (738.70%) 838.70% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 1,816.68 - 1,816.68 - 1,850.00 13,386.58 15,236.58 (13,419.90) (738.70%) 838.70% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  131/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43,551.94 43,551.94 (43,551.94) - - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - - - - - 43,551.94 43,551.94 (43,551.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37,622.37 37,622.37 (37,622.37) - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 37,622.37 37,622.37 (37,622.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

125.00 - - 300.00 300.00 (175.00) (140.00%) 240.00% -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - 125.00 - 125.00 - - 300.00 300.00 (175.00) (140.00%) 240.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,175.00 3,033.00 5,208.00 (5,208.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - 2,175.00 3,033.00 5,208.00 (5,208.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,193.00 2,193.00 (2,193.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 2,193.00 2,193.00 (2,193.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,684.63 3,684.63 (3,684.63) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 3,684.63 3,684.63 (3,684.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 137.40 137.40 (137.40) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 137.40 137.40 (137.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Primary Run Off July 2012 - Election Day - - - 3,908.00 3,908.00 (3,908.00) - - -

511660 Rent-Polling Places - - - - - - 3,908.00 3,908.00 (3,908.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.30 - - 70.30 70.30 - - 100.00% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 70.30 - 70.30 - - 70.30 70.30 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200060001 Co Clerk Probate-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 23,252.00 - - - - 23,252.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 23,252.00 - - 23,252.00 - - - - 23,252.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

912,598.00 - - 13,608.98 13,608.98 898,989.02 98.51% 1.49% 2,093.70

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 912,598.00 - - 912,598.00 - - 13,608.98 13,608.98 898,989.02 98.51% 1.49% 2,093.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,491.00 - - 483.89 483.89 12,007.11 96.13% 3.87% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 12,491.00 - - 12,491.00 - - 483.89 483.89 12,007.11 96.13% 3.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58,576.00 - - 687.50 687.50 57,888.50 98.83% 1.17% 129.40

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 58,576.00 - - 58,576.00 - - 687.50 687.50 57,888.50 98.83% 1.17% 129.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,755.00 - - 203.91 203.91 13,551.09 98.52% 1.48% 30.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 13,755.00 - - 13,755.00 - - 203.91 203.91 13,551.09 98.52% 1.48% 30.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

181,307.00 - - 788.20 788.20 180,518.80 99.57% 0.43% 112.60

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 181,307.00 - - 181,307.00 - - 788.20 788.20 180,518.80 99.57% 0.43% 112.60

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  132/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,081.00 - - 11.59 11.59 2,069.41 99.44% 0.56% 1.66

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,081.00 - - 2,081.00 - - 11.59 11.59 2,069.41 99.44% 0.56% 1.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

122,267.00 - - 1,784.15 1,784.15 120,482.85 98.54% 1.46% 269.88

506050 Retirement Contribution 122,267.00 - - 122,267.00 - - 1,784.15 1,784.15 120,482.85 98.54% 1.46% 269.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,849.00 - - 27.52 27.52 1,821.48 98.51% 1.49% 4.08

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,849.00 - - 1,849.00 - - 27.52 27.52 1,821.48 98.51% 1.49% 4.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.98 13.98 (13.98) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.98 13.98 (13.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 283.94 283.94 (283.94) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 283.94 283.94 (283.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 82.82 82.82 165.64 (165.64) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 82.82 82.82 165.64 (165.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,655.00 - 882.63 2,873.35 3,755.98 48,899.02 92.87% 7.13% -

510200 Office Equipment 52,655.00 - - 52,655.00 - 882.63 2,873.35 3,755.98 48,899.02 92.87% 7.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,100.00) - 635.88 4,934.34 5,570.22 (6,670.22) 606.38% (506.38%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (1,100.00) (1,100.00) - 635.88 4,934.34 5,570.22 (6,670.22) 606.38% (506.38%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 31.34 33.98 65.32 (65.32) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 31.34 33.98 65.32 (65.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.09 14.09 (14.09) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 14.09 14.09 (14.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

190.00 - - (43.24) (43.24) 233.24 122.76% (22.76%) -

511720 Long distance 190.00 - - 190.00 - - (43.24) (43.24) 233.24 122.76% (22.76%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200070001 Co Clerk Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 12,594.03 12,594.03 (12,594.03) - - 1,937.56

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 12,594.03 12,594.03 (12,594.03) - - 1,937.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 471,513.86 471,513.86 (471,513.86) - - 71,238.85

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 471,513.86 471,513.86 (471,513.86) - - 71,238.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.85 89.85 (89.85) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 89.85 89.85 (89.85) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  133/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,589.42 28,589.42 (28,589.42) - - 5,690.65

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 28,589.42 28,589.42 (28,589.42) - - 5,690.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 482.27 482.27 (482.27) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 482.27 482.27 (482.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 384.48 384.48 (384.48) - - 384.48

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 384.48 384.48 (384.48) - - 384.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,081.65 6,081.65 (6,081.65) - - 201.65

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 6,081.65 6,081.65 (6,081.65) - - 201.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30,989.37 30,989.37 (30,989.37) - - 4,712.26

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 30,989.37 30,989.37 (30,989.37) - - 4,712.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,247.55 7,247.55 (7,247.55) - - 1,102.07

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,247.55 7,247.55 (7,247.55) - - 1,102.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99,920.93 99,920.93 (99,920.93) - - 14,112.20

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 99,920.93 99,920.93 (99,920.93) - - 14,112.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,150.29 1,150.29 (1,150.29) - - 161.96

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,150.29 1,150.29 (1,150.29) - - 161.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65,947.89 65,947.89 (65,947.89) - - 10,241.51

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 65,947.89 65,947.89 (65,947.89) - - 10,241.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,013.81 1,013.81 (1,013.81) - - 155.12

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,013.81 1,013.81 (1,013.81) - - 155.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 209.18 209.18 1,790.82 89.54% 10.46% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 209.18 209.18 1,790.82 89.54% 10.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 232.20 232.20 (232.20) - - 232.20

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 232.20 232.20 (232.20) - - 232.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,395.00) - - - - (1,395.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (1,395.00) (1,395.00) - - - - (1,395.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,000.00) - - - - (2,000.00) 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - (2,000.00) (2,000.00) - - - - (2,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

195.00 - - 195.00 195.00 - - 100.00% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - 195.00 195.00 - - 195.00 195.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  134/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 1,100.00 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,238.85 - 67.88 426.96 494.84 744.01 60.06% 39.94% 129.95

512100 Travel-Mileage - 38.85 1,200.00 1,238.85 - 67.88 426.96 494.84 744.01 60.06% 39.94% 129.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080001 Co Clerk Crm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 23,252.00 - - 12,594.03 12,594.03 10,657.97 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.56

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 23,252.00 - - 23,252.00 - - 12,594.03 12,594.03 10,657.97 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,447,981.00 - - 705,055.29 705,055.29 742,925.71 51.31% 48.69% 104,804.46

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,447,981.00 - - 1,447,981.00 - - 705,055.29 705,055.29 742,925.71 51.31% 48.69% 104,804.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,043.45 17,043.45 (17,043.45) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 17,043.45 17,043.45 (17,043.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,434.04 1,434.04 (1,434.04) - - 42.59

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,434.04 1,434.04 (1,434.04) - - 42.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 368.04 368.04 (368.04) - - 368.04

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 368.04 368.04 (368.04) - - 368.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,242.00 - - 5,179.06 5,179.06 10,062.94 66.02% 33.98% 201.65

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 15,242.00 - - 15,242.00 - - 5,179.06 5,179.06 10,062.94 66.02% 33.98% 201.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,939.00 - - 44,663.12 44,663.12 47,275.88 51.42% 48.58% 6,441.06

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 91,939.00 - - 91,939.00 - - 44,663.12 44,663.12 47,275.88 51.42% 48.58% 6,441.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,558.00 - - 10,471.48 10,471.48 11,086.52 51.43% 48.57% 1,506.36

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 21,558.00 - - 21,558.00 - - 10,471.48 10,471.48 11,086.52 51.43% 48.57% 1,506.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300,868.00 - - 152,046.03 152,046.03 148,821.97 49.46% 50.54% 21,812.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 300,868.00 - - 300,868.00 - - 152,046.03 152,046.03 148,821.97 49.46% 50.54% 21,812.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,665.00 - - 1,854.67 1,854.67 1,810.33 49.40% 50.60% 262.74

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,665.00 - - 3,665.00 - - 1,854.67 1,854.67 1,810.33 49.40% 50.60% 262.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

191,629.00 - - 93,589.82 93,589.82 98,039.18 51.16% 48.84% 13,838.01

506050 Retirement Contribution 191,629.00 - - 191,629.00 - - 93,589.82 93,589.82 98,039.18 51.16% 48.84% 13,838.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,901.00 - - 1,451.06 1,451.06 1,449.94 49.98% 50.02% 209.42

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,901.00 - - 2,901.00 - - 1,451.06 1,451.06 1,449.94 49.98% 50.02% 209.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(825.00) - - - - (825.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (825.00) (825.00) - - - - (825.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  135/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.51 31.51 (31.51) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 31.51 31.51 (31.51) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.95 12.95 (12.95) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 12.95 12.95 (12.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.31 13.31 (13.31) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.31 13.31 (13.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 450.00 - - 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,000.00 - - 85.47 85.47 51,914.53 99.84% 0.16% -

510200 Office Equipment 55,000.00 - (3,000.00) 52,000.00 - - 85.47 85.47 51,914.53 99.84% 0.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,700.00) - 7,404.06 13,501.98 20,906.04 (28,606.04) 371.51% (271.51%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (7,700.00) (7,700.00) - 7,404.06 13,501.98 20,906.04 (28,606.04) 371.51% (271.51%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.86 9.86 (9.86) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.86 9.86 (9.86) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - (46.76) (46.76) 286.76 119.48% (19.48%) -

511720 Long distance 240.00 - - 240.00 - - (46.76) (46.76) 286.76 119.48% (19.48%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,798.90 - 2,798.90 (2,798.90) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 2,798.90 - 2,798.90 (2,798.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,920.00 - - 819.00 819.00 2,101.00 71.95% 28.05% 220.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - 2,920.00 2,920.00 - - 819.00 819.00 2,101.00 71.95% 28.05% 220.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,980.00 - - 1,878.50 1,878.50 5,101.50 73.09% 26.91% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 6,980.00 6,980.00 - - 1,878.50 1,878.50 5,101.50 73.09% 26.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 232.55 232.55 567.45 70.93% 29.07% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 800.00 800.00 - - 232.55 232.55 567.45 70.93% 29.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200090001 Co Clerk Recording-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 23,252.00 - - 12,594.08 12,594.08 10,657.92 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.52

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 23,252.00 - - 23,252.00 - - 12,594.08 12,594.08 10,657.92 45.84% 54.16% 1,937.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,389,262.00 - - 735,977.95 735,977.95 653,284.05 47.02% 52.98% 113,961.34

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,389,262.00 - - 1,389,262.00 - - 735,977.95 735,977.95 653,284.05 47.02% 52.98% 113,961.34

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  136/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142,030.00 - - 53,403.77 53,403.77 88,626.23 62.40% 37.60% 6,428.57

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 142,030.00 - - 142,030.00 - - 53,403.77 53,403.77 88,626.23 62.40% 37.60% 6,428.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,989.34 9,989.34 (9,989.34) - - 274.32

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 9,989.34 9,989.34 (9,989.34) - - 274.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 164.75 164.75 (164.75) - - 164.75

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 164.75 164.75 (164.75) - - 164.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,898.00 - - 10,945.52 10,945.52 6,952.48 38.85% 61.15% 561.64

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 17,898.00 - - 17,898.00 - - 10,945.52 10,945.52 6,952.48 38.85% 61.15% 561.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,248.00 - - 48,883.94 48,883.94 51,364.06 51.24% 48.76% 7,299.62

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 100,248.00 - - 100,248.00 - - 48,883.94 48,883.94 51,364.06 51.24% 48.76% 7,299.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,505.00 - - 11,475.49 11,475.49 12,029.51 51.18% 48.82% 1,707.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 23,505.00 - - 23,505.00 - - 11,475.49 11,475.49 12,029.51 51.18% 48.82% 1,707.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

288,924.00 - - 163,515.08 163,515.08 125,408.92 43.41% 56.59% 23,290.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 288,924.00 - - 288,924.00 - - 163,515.08 163,515.08 125,408.92 43.41% 56.59% 23,290.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,566.00 - - 2,007.34 2,007.34 1,558.66 43.71% 56.29% 284.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,566.00 - - 3,566.00 - - 2,007.34 2,007.34 1,558.66 43.71% 56.29% 284.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

208,900.00 - - 104,208.64 104,208.64 104,691.36 50.12% 49.88% 15,960.39

506050 Retirement Contribution 208,900.00 - - 208,900.00 - - 104,208.64 104,208.64 104,691.36 50.12% 49.88% 15,960.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,158.00 - - 1,599.68 1,599.68 1,558.32 49.35% 50.65% 240.62

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,158.00 - - 3,158.00 - - 1,599.68 1,599.68 1,558.32 49.35% 50.65% 240.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,128.32 1,128.32 (1,128.32) - - 1,128.32

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,128.32 1,128.32 (1,128.32) - - 1,128.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,232.14 1,232.14 (1,232.14) - - 578.62

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,232.14 1,232.14 (1,232.14) - - 578.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,204.08 1,022.42 - 18,826.74 19,849.16 (16,645.08) (519.50%) 619.50% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 3,204.08 - 3,204.08 1,022.42 - 18,826.74 19,849.16 (16,645.08) (519.50%) 619.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 171.60 171.60 (21.60) (14.40%) 114.40% 55.80

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - 171.60 171.60 (21.60) (14.40%) 114.40% 55.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel 25.00 - - 25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  137/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 134.98 134.98 (134.98) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 134.98 134.98 (134.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 101.25 101.25 (1.25) (1.25%) 101.25% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 101.25 101.25 (1.25) (1.25%) 101.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

83,067.00 - - 374.20 374.20 82,692.80 99.55% 0.45% 13.38

510200 Office Equipment 83,102.00 - (35.00) 83,067.00 - - 374.20 374.20 82,692.80 99.55% 0.45% 13.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - 4,158.39 4,158.39 (3,608.39) (656.07%) 756.07% 864.36

510210 Office Furniture - 550.00 - 550.00 - - 4,158.39 4,158.39 (3,608.39) (656.07%) 756.07% 864.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,500.00) - 57.70 5,668.57 5,726.27 (7,226.27) 481.75% (381.75%) 809.12

510220 Office Supplies - - (1,500.00) (1,500.00) - 57.70 5,668.57 5,726.27 (7,226.27) 481.75% (381.75%) 809.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.84 - 29.84 37.30 67.14 (37.30) (125.00%) 225.00% 37.30

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 29.84 - 29.84 - 29.84 37.30 67.14 (37.30) (125.00%) 225.00% 37.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 134.99 134.99 (134.99) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 134.99 134.99 (134.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.00 - - 372.08 372.08 (332.08) (830.20%) 930.20% 47.13

510990 Procurement Shipping - 40.00 - 40.00 - - 372.08 372.08 (332.08) (830.20%) 930.20% 47.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,250.00 - - - - 2,250.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 2,250.00 - - 2,250.00 - - - - 2,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 35.00 35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  138/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,178.36 - - 11,178.36 11,178.36 - - 100.00% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 11,178.36 - 11,178.36 - - 11,178.36 11,178.36 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1208000001 Co Clerk CAR-GenAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 225,000.00 - - - - 225,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 225,000.00 - - 225,000.00 - - - - 225,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1208010001 Co Clerk CAR-ElnAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,799.00 - - - - 2,799.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 12,000.00 - (9,201.00) 2,799.00 - - - - 2,799.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,201.00 - - 9,200.92 9,200.92 0.08 0.00% 100.00% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - 9,201.00 9,201.00 - - 9,200.92 9,200.92 0.08 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010001 Dist Clerk Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 58,127.00 - - 31,485.24 31,485.24 26,641.76 45.83% 54.17% 4,843.88

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 58,127.00 - - 58,127.00 - - 31,485.24 31,485.24 26,641.76 45.83% 54.17% 4,843.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,987,771.00 - - 1,562,050.14 1,562,050.14 1,425,720.86 47.72% 52.28% 234,160.45

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,987,771.00 - - 2,987,771.00 - - 1,562,050.14 1,562,050.14 1,425,720.86 47.72% 52.28% 234,160.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,105.11 15,105.11 (15,105.11) - - 2,314.54

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 15,105.11 15,105.11 (15,105.11) - - 2,314.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,000.00 - - 3,041.88 3,041.88 56,958.12 94.93% 5.07% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 60,000.00 - - 60,000.00 - - 3,041.88 3,041.88 56,958.12 94.93% 5.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - 13,337.66 13,337.66 (3,337.66) (33.38%) 133.38% 2,056.18

502010 Overtime 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - 13,337.66 13,337.66 (3,337.66) (33.38%) 133.38% 2,056.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,075.84 1,075.84 (1,075.84) - - 1,075.84

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,075.84 1,075.84 (1,075.84) - - 1,075.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,455.00 - - 21,302.11 21,302.11 16,152.89 43.13% 56.87% 4,253.76

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 37,455.00 - - 37,455.00 - - 21,302.11 21,302.11 16,152.89 43.13% 56.87% 4,253.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(67,693.00) - - - - (67,693.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (67,693.00) - - (67,693.00) - - - - (67,693.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,179.00) - - - - (5,179.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (5,179.00) - - (5,179.00) - - - - (5,179.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,230.00) - - - - (7,230.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (7,230.00) - - (7,230.00) - - - - (7,230.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

195,319.00 - - 98,405.38 98,405.38 96,913.62 49.62% 50.38% 14,716.17

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 195,319.00 - - 195,319.00 - - 98,405.38 98,405.38 96,913.62 49.62% 50.38% 14,716.17

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  139/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,720.00 - - 23,015.50 23,015.50 22,704.50 49.66% 50.34% 3,441.66

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 45,720.00 - - 45,720.00 - - 23,015.50 23,015.50 22,704.50 49.66% 50.34% 3,441.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

595,518.00 - - 336,602.71 336,602.71 258,915.29 43.48% 56.52% 48,080.60

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 595,518.00 - - 595,518.00 - - 336,602.71 336,602.71 258,915.29 43.48% 56.52% 48,080.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,928.00 - - 3,874.30 3,874.30 3,053.70 44.08% 55.92% 544.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 6,928.00 - - 6,928.00 - - 3,874.30 3,874.30 3,053.70 44.08% 55.92% 544.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

406,453.00 - - 208,033.44 208,033.44 198,419.56 48.82% 51.18% 32,090.89

506050 Retirement Contribution 406,453.00 - - 406,453.00 - - 208,033.44 208,033.44 198,419.56 48.82% 51.18% 32,090.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,152.00 - - 3,213.15 3,213.15 2,938.85 47.77% 52.23% 484.74

506060 Worker's Compensation 6,152.00 - - 6,152.00 - - 3,213.15 3,213.15 2,938.85 47.77% 52.23% 484.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(741.80) - - - - (741.80) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (741.80) (741.80) - - - - (741.80) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74.60 74.60 (74.60) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 74.60 74.60 (74.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.85 24.85 (24.85) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 24.85 24.85 (24.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 132.68 132.68 (132.68) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 132.68 132.68 (132.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(588.00) - - 765.47 765.47 (1,353.47) 230.18% (130.18%) 102.50

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 52.00 (640.00) (588.00) - - 765.47 765.47 (1,353.47) 230.18% (130.18%) 102.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,178.22 - 1,774.48 30,508.87 32,283.35 (17,105.13) (112.70%) 212.70% 20.97

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 15,178.22 - 15,178.22 - 1,774.48 30,508.87 32,283.35 (17,105.13) (112.70%) 212.70% 20.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

195.70 - 190.40 457.78 648.18 (452.48) (231.21%) 331.21% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 195.70 - 195.70 - 190.40 457.78 648.18 (452.48) (231.21%) 331.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.24 - - 7.24 7.24 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 7.24 7.24 - - 7.24 7.24 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

174.00 - - 373.60 373.60 (199.60) (114.71%) 214.71% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 174.00 - - 174.00 - - 373.60 373.60 (199.60) (114.71%) 214.71% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  140/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 39.23 39.23 160.77 80.39% 19.62% 28.47

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 39.23 39.23 160.77 80.39% 19.62% 28.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,068.00 - 989.55 3,212.91 4,202.46 61,865.54 93.64% 6.36% 1,192.00

510200 Office Equipment 66,068.00 - - 66,068.00 - 989.55 3,212.91 4,202.46 61,865.54 93.64% 6.36% 1,192.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,905.40 - - 4,174.32 4,174.32 (268.92) (6.89%) 106.89% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,905.40 - 3,905.40 - - 4,174.32 4,174.32 (268.92) (6.89%) 106.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,553.48 19.00 22.34 27,440.82 27,482.16 (25,928.68) (1,669.07%) 1,769.07% 349.11

510220 Office Supplies - 1,560.72 (7.24) 1,553.48 19.00 22.34 27,440.82 27,482.16 (25,928.68) (1,669.07%) 1,769.07% 349.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,809.00) - - - - (5,809.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (5,809.00) (5,809.00) - - - - (5,809.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,799.54 5,799.54 (5,799.54) - - 1,452.50

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5,799.54 5,799.54 (5,799.54) - - 1,452.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

392.00 - - 152.00 152.00 240.00 61.22% 38.78% 53.00

510310 Software 392.00 - - 392.00 - - 152.00 152.00 240.00 61.22% 38.78% 53.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (41.20) (41.20) 41.20 - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - (41.20) (41.20) 41.20 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.16 28.16 (28.16) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.16 28.16 (28.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34.83 12.00 35.13 735.50 782.63 (747.80) (2,147.00%) 2,247.00% 135.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - 34.83 - 34.83 12.00 35.13 735.50 782.63 (747.80) (2,147.00%) 2,247.00% 135.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 22.00 22.00 2,978.00 99.27% 0.73% 22.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 22.00 22.00 2,978.00 99.27% 0.73% 22.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

195.00 - - - - 195.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 195.00 - - 195.00 - - - - 195.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

345.00 - - - - 345.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 345.00 - - 345.00 - - - - 345.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47.40 - 40.29 1,923.27 1,963.56 (1,916.16) (4,042.53%) 4,142.53% 319.85

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 47.40 - 47.40 - 40.29 1,923.27 1,963.56 (1,916.16) (4,042.53%) 4,142.53% 319.85

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  141/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 450.00 450.00 (450.00) - - 75.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 450.00 450.00 (450.00) - - 75.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - (16.59) (16.59) 516.59 103.32% (3.32%) -

511720 Long distance 500.00 - - 500.00 - - (16.59) (16.59) 516.59 103.32% (3.32%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49.88 49.88 (49.88) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 49.88 49.88 (49.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 100.00 - 100.00 (100.00) - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - 100.00 - 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.30 5.30 (5.30) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 5.30 5.30 (5.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52.00 52.00 (52.00) - - 52.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 52.00 52.00 (52.00) - - 52.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.00 - - 38.00 38.00 (19.00) (100.00%) 200.00% -

511910 Printing Services - 19.00 - 19.00 - - 38.00 38.00 (19.00) (100.00%) 200.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,454.80 664.24 3,119.04 (3,119.04) - - 664.24

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - - - - - 2,454.80 664.24 3,119.04 (3,119.04) - - 664.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - - 100.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

899.05 - 3,631.46 - 3,631.46 (2,732.41) (303.92%) 403.92% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 899.05 - 899.05 - 3,631.46 - 3,631.46 (2,732.41) (303.92%) 403.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - 305.25 305.25 (55.25) (22.10%) 122.10% -

512030 Professional Licenses 250.00 - - 250.00 - - 305.25 305.25 (55.25) (22.10%) 122.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

280.00 191.50 - 780.00 971.50 (691.50) (246.96%) 346.96% -

512040 Professional Membership 280.00 - - 280.00 191.50 - 780.00 971.50 (691.50) (246.96%) 346.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,408.00 - - 2,894.00 2,894.00 11,514.00 79.91% 20.09% 125.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 21,158.00 - (6,750.00) 14,408.00 - - 2,894.00 2,894.00 11,514.00 79.91% 20.09% 125.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  142/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 56.00 56.00 244.00 81.33% 18.67% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 300.00 - - 300.00 - - 56.00 56.00 244.00 81.33% 18.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,829.00 - - 15,032.67 15,032.67 8,796.33 36.91% 63.09% 2,531.63

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 7,074.00 255.00 16,500.00 23,829.00 - - 15,032.67 15,032.67 8,796.33 36.91% 63.09% 2,531.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,758.88 - 84.77 1,985.94 2,070.71 3,688.17 64.04% 35.96% 294.95

512100 Travel-Mileage 500.00 8.88 5,250.00 5,758.88 - 84.77 1,985.94 2,070.71 3,688.17 64.04% 35.96% 294.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

179.98 - - 159.96 159.96 20.02 11.12% 88.88% -

513030 Employee Recognition 100.00 79.98 - 179.98 - - 159.96 159.96 20.02 11.12% 88.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020001 Dist Clerk Crm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 58,127.00 - - 31,485.20 31,485.20 26,641.80 45.83% 54.17% 4,843.88

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 58,127.00 - - 58,127.00 - - 31,485.20 31,485.20 26,641.80 45.83% 54.17% 4,843.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,640,961.00 - - 857,670.00 857,670.00 783,291.00 47.73% 52.27% 134,758.98

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,640,961.00 - - 1,640,961.00 - - 857,670.00 857,670.00 783,291.00 47.73% 52.27% 134,758.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,879.72 1,879.72 (1,879.72) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 1,879.72 1,879.72 (1,879.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,553.00 - - 4,112.05 4,112.05 3,440.95 45.56% 54.44% (103.78)

502010 Overtime 7,553.00 - - 7,553.00 - - 4,112.05 4,112.05 3,440.95 45.56% 54.44% (103.78)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 255.42 255.42 (255.42) - - 255.42

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 255.42 255.42 (255.42) - - 255.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,843.00 - - 10,249.44 10,249.44 15,593.56 60.34% 39.66% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 25,843.00 - - 25,843.00 - - 10,249.44 10,249.44 15,593.56 60.34% 39.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107,221.00 - - 53,957.21 53,957.21 53,263.79 49.68% 50.32% 8,285.85

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 107,221.00 - - 107,221.00 - - 53,957.21 53,957.21 53,263.79 49.68% 50.32% 8,285.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,120.00 - - 12,635.33 12,635.33 12,484.67 49.70% 50.30% 1,937.83

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 25,120.00 - - 25,120.00 - - 12,635.33 12,635.33 12,484.67 49.70% 50.30% 1,937.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

355,840.00 - - 195,402.47 195,402.47 160,437.53 45.09% 54.91% 27,824.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 355,840.00 - - 355,840.00 - - 195,402.47 195,402.47 160,437.53 45.09% 54.91% 27,824.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,060.00 - - 2,295.01 2,295.01 1,764.99 43.47% 56.53% 334.51

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 4,060.00 - - 4,060.00 - - 2,295.01 2,295.01 1,764.99 43.47% 56.53% 334.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

223,312.00 - - 114,504.64 114,504.64 108,807.36 48.72% 51.28% 18,020.13

506050 Retirement Contribution 223,312.00 - - 223,312.00 - - 114,504.64 114,504.64 108,807.36 48.72% 51.28% 18,020.13

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  143/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,377.00 - - 1,766.19 1,766.19 1,610.81 47.70% 52.30% 273.22

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,377.00 - - 3,377.00 - - 1,766.19 1,766.19 1,610.81 47.70% 52.30% 273.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(33,000.00) - - - - (33,000.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (33,000.00) (33,000.00) - - - - (33,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,100.00 - - - - 5,100.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 5,100.00 - - 5,100.00 - - - - 5,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.95 44.02 63.97 (63.97) - - 44.02

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 19.95 44.02 63.97 (63.97) - - 44.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,019.00 - - 293.19 293.19 42,725.81 99.32% 0.68% 293.19

510200 Office Equipment 43,019.00 - - 43,019.00 - - 293.19 293.19 42,725.81 99.32% 0.68% 293.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 151.92 1,316.16 1,468.08 (1,468.08) - - 1,205.16

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 151.92 1,316.16 1,468.08 (1,468.08) - - 1,205.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 692.50 692.50 (692.50) - - 692.50

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 692.50 692.50 (692.50) - - 692.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,429.00 - - - - 5,429.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 5,429.00 - - 5,429.00 - - - - 5,429.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.99 135.12 139.11 (139.11) - - 84.83

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 3.99 135.12 139.11 (139.11) - - 84.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 270.00 270.00 (270.00) - - 45.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 270.00 270.00 (270.00) - - 45.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - (39.43) (39.43) 239.43 119.72% (19.72%) -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - (39.43) (39.43) 239.43 119.72% (19.72%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,513.10 - 2,513.10 (2,513.10) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 2,513.10 - 2,513.10 (2,513.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,566.00 - - 1,155.00 1,155.00 1,411.00 54.99% 45.01% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,566.00 - - 2,566.00 - - 1,155.00 1,155.00 1,411.00 54.99% 45.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,608.00 - 403.08 4,934.92 5,338.00 15,270.00 74.10% 25.90% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,108.00 - 15,500.00 20,608.00 - 403.08 4,934.92 5,338.00 15,270.00 74.10% 25.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 409.51 409.51 2,090.49 83.62% 16.38% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - - 409.51 409.51 2,090.49 83.62% 16.38% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  144/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210030001 Dist Clerk District Legally Mtd Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 106,749.00 - - 138,553.81 138,553.81 (31,804.81) (29.79%) 129.79% 37,470.00

514160 Grand Jury Fees 106,749.00 - - 106,749.00 - - 138,553.81 138,553.81 (31,804.81) (29.79%) 129.79% 37,470.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

403,985.00 - - 46,852.34 46,852.34 357,132.66 88.40% 11.60% 7,976.00

514210 Petit Jury Fees 403,985.00 - - 403,985.00 - - 46,852.34 46,852.34 357,132.66 88.40% 11.60% 7,976.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210040001 Dist Clerk County Legally Mtd Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 65,389.00 - - 50,040.00 50,040.00 15,349.00 23.47% 76.53% 4,222.00

514210 Petit Jury Fees 65,389.00 - - 65,389.00 - - 50,040.00 50,040.00 15,349.00 23.47% 76.53% 4,222.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220010001 Civil Courts District-GF Family Drug Treatment Court PTC FY2013 - - - (3,977.48) (3,977.48) 3,977.48 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (3,977.48) (3,977.48) 3,977.48 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (246.60) (246.60) 246.60 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (246.60) (246.60) 246.60 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (57.68) (57.68) 57.68 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (57.68) (57.68) 57.68 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (538.00) (538.00) 538.00 - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - (538.00) (538.00) 538.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (8.25) (8.25) 8.25 - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - (8.25) (8.25) 8.25 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (488.04) (488.04) 488.04 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (488.04) (488.04) 488.04 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7.76) (7.76) 7.76 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (7.76) (7.76) 7.76 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 150,000.00 - - - - 150,000.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 150,000.00 - - 150,000.00 - - - - 150,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,277,664.00 - - - - 3,277,664.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 3,277,664.00 - - 3,277,664.00 - - - - 3,277,664.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,640.00 - - 5,435.73 5,435.73 52,204.27 90.57% 9.43% 406.40

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 55,000.00 - 2,640.00 57,640.00 - - 5,435.73 5,435.73 52,204.27 90.57% 9.43% 406.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

122,552.00 - - (2,904.72) (2,904.72) 125,456.72 102.37% (2.37%) -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 122,552.00 - - 122,552.00 - - (2,904.72) (2,904.72) 125,456.72 102.37% (2.37%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  145/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

336,000.00 - - - - 336,000.00 100.00% - -

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges 336,000.00 - - 336,000.00 - - - - 336,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,591.00 - - - - 37,591.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 37,591.00 - - 37,591.00 - - - - 37,591.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(160,869.00) - - - - (160,869.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (160,869.00) - - (160,869.00) - - - - (160,869.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(12,306.00) - - - - (12,306.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (12,306.00) - - (12,306.00) - - - - (12,306.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17,229.00) - - - - (17,229.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (17,229.00) - - (17,229.00) - - - - (17,229.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

238,380.00 - - 535.66 535.66 237,844.34 99.78% 0.22% 25.20

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 238,216.00 - 164.00 238,380.00 - - 535.66 535.66 237,844.34 99.78% 0.22% 25.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,962.00 - - 125.27 125.27 55,836.73 99.78% 0.22% 5.89

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 55,924.00 - 38.00 55,962.00 - - 125.27 125.27 55,836.73 99.78% 0.22% 5.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

616,220.00 - - - - 616,220.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 616,220.00 - - 616,220.00 - - - - 616,220.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,434.00 - - - - 6,434.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 6,434.00 - - 6,434.00 - - - - 6,434.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

497,064.00 - - 1,098.25 1,098.25 495,965.75 99.78% 0.22% 52.39

506050 Retirement Contribution 497,064.00 - - 497,064.00 - - 1,098.25 1,098.25 495,965.75 99.78% 0.22% 52.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,520.00 - - 16.65 16.65 7,503.35 99.78% 0.22% 0.79

506060 Worker's Compensation 7,515.00 - 5.00 7,520.00 - - 16.65 16.65 7,503.35 99.78% 0.22% 0.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,050.00 - - - - 1,050.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,050.00 - - 1,050.00 - - - - 1,050.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  146/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,468.00 - - - - 48,468.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 48,468.00 - - 48,468.00 - - - - 48,468.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,175.00 - - 3,175.00 3,175.00 - - 100.00% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 3,175.00 - 3,175.00 - - 3,175.00 3,175.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,349.00 - - - - 9,349.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 16,000.00 - (6,651.00) 9,349.00 - - - - 9,349.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (4,182.00) (4,182.00) 4,182.00 - - (1,964.00)

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - (4,182.00) (4,182.00) 4,182.00 - - (1,964.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

499.00 - - - - 499.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 499.00 - - 499.00 - - - - 499.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,000.00) (3,000.00) 3,000.00 - - (3,000.00)

511400 Transportation Assistance - - - - - - (3,000.00) (3,000.00) 3,000.00 - - (3,000.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

336.00 - - - - 336.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 336.00 - - 336.00 - - - - 336.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 - - (23.26) (23.26) 1,323.26 101.79% (1.79%) (1.79)

511720 Long distance 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 - - (23.26) (23.26) 1,323.26 101.79% (1.79%) (1.79)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 23.96 23.96 476.04 95.21% 4.79% -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 23.96 23.96 476.04 95.21% 4.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511880 Laundry Services 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113,800.00 - - - - 113,800.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 113,800.00 - - 113,800.00 - - - - 113,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,651.00 - - - - 6,651.00 100.00% - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - - 6,651.00 6,651.00 - - - - 6,651.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 6,538.00 6,538.00 (4,038.00) (161.52%) 261.52% 6,538.00

512030 Professional Licenses 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - 6,538.00 6,538.00 (4,038.00) (161.52%) 261.52% 6,538.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  147/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,600.00 - - - - 10,600.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 10,600.00 - - 10,600.00 - - - - 10,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,650.00 - - - - 24,650.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 24,650.00 - - 24,650.00 - - - - 24,650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,300.00 - - - - 11,300.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 11,300.00 - - 11,300.00 - - - - 11,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,200.00 - - - - 27,200.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 30,700.00 - (3,500.00) 27,200.00 - - - - 27,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - (60.00) (60.00) 3,560.00 101.71% (1.71%) -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 - - (60.00) (60.00) 3,560.00 101.71% (1.71%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Second Job Hours_122 - - - 2,463.80 2,463.80 (2,463.80) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 2,463.80 2,463.80 (2,463.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220020001 Civil Courts County-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 280,054.00 - - - - 280,054.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 280,054.00 - - 280,054.00 - - - - 280,054.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

309,420.00 - - - - 309,420.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 309,420.00 - - 309,420.00 - - - - 309,420.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,404.00 - - (278.00) (278.00) 32,682.00 100.86% (0.86%) -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 32,404.00 - - 32,404.00 - - (278.00) (278.00) 32,682.00 100.86% (0.86%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,120.00 - - - - 3,120.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,120.00 - - 3,120.00 - - - - 3,120.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,109.00 - - - - 33,109.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 33,109.00 - - 33,109.00 - - - - 33,109.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,609.00 - - - - 8,609.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,609.00 - - 8,609.00 - - - - 8,609.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,672.00 - - - - 63,672.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 63,672.00 - - 63,672.00 - - - - 63,672.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

792.00 - - - - 792.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 792.00 - - 792.00 - - - - 792.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  148/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76,550.00 - - - - 76,550.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 76,550.00 - - 76,550.00 - - - - 76,550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,158.00 - - - - 1,158.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,158.00 - - 1,158.00 - - - - 1,158.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

478.00 - - - - 478.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 478.00 - - 478.00 - - - - 478.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

270.00 - - (18.18) (18.18) 288.18 106.73% (6.73%) (0.03)

511720 Long distance 270.00 - - 270.00 - - (18.18) (18.18) 288.18 106.73% (6.73%) (0.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,058.00 - - - - 2,058.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 2,058.00 - - 2,058.00 - - - - 2,058.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,750.00 - - - - 1,750.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,750.00 - - 1,750.00 - - - - 1,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,085.00 - - - - 1,085.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,085.00 - - 1,085.00 - - - - 1,085.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,650.00 - - - - 3,650.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,400.00 - (750.00) 3,650.00 - - - - 3,650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 750.00 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220030001 Civil Courts 126th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 130,377.52 130,377.52 (130,377.52) - - 20,058.08

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 130,377.52 130,377.52 (130,377.52) - - 20,058.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 276.68 276.68 (276.68) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 276.68 276.68 (276.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 386.16 386.16 (386.16) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 386.16 386.16 (386.16) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  149/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,305.53 8,305.53 (8,305.53) - - 1,266.09

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,305.53 8,305.53 (8,305.53) - - 1,266.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,942.42 1,942.42 (1,942.42) - - 296.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,942.42 1,942.42 (1,942.42) - - 296.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,572.00 26,572.00 (26,572.00) - - 3,796.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 26,572.00 26,572.00 (26,572.00) - - 3,796.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 288.95 288.95 (288.95) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 288.95 288.95 (288.95) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,572.43 17,572.43 (17,572.43) - - 2,746.60

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 17,572.43 17,572.43 (17,572.43) - - 2,746.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 264.77 264.77 (264.77) - - 41.60

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 264.77 264.77 (264.77) - - 41.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.09 12.09 (12.09) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 12.09 12.09 (12.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.02 15.02 (15.02) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 15.02 15.02 (15.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.86 204.53 208.39 (208.39) - - 34.37

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 3.86 204.53 208.39 (208.39) - - 34.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,376.20 1,376.20 (1,376.20) - - 319.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,376.20 1,376.20 (1,376.20) - - 319.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 305.10 305.10 (305.10) - - 94.20

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 305.10 305.10 (305.10) - - 94.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220040001 Civil Courts 200th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  150/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65,033.41 65,033.41 (65,033.41) - - 10,005.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 65,033.41 65,033.41 (65,033.41) - - 10,005.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 843.12 843.12 (843.12) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 843.12 843.12 (843.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,169.50 4,169.50 (4,169.50) - - 628.23

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,169.50 4,169.50 (4,169.50) - - 628.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 975.13 975.13 (975.13) - - 146.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 975.13 975.13 (975.13) - - 146.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,694.00 15,694.00 (15,694.00) - - 2,242.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 15,694.00 15,694.00 (15,694.00) - - 2,242.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,364.35 9,364.35 (9,364.35) - - 1,450.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 9,364.35 9,364.35 (9,364.35) - - 1,450.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 138.23 138.23 (138.23) - - 21.96

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 138.23 138.23 (138.23) - - 21.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 46.20 - 46.20 (46.20) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 46.20 - 46.20 (46.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 135.58 135.58 (135.58) - - 69.75

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 135.58 135.58 (135.58) - - 69.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.55 11.55 (11.55) - - 11.55

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 11.55 11.55 (11.55) - - 11.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  151/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 550.00 550.00 (550.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 550.00 550.00 (550.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 209.00 209.00 (209.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 209.00 209.00 (209.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,221.24 2,221.24 (2,221.24) - - 256.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 2,221.24 2,221.24 (2,221.24) - - 256.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 95.93 95.93 (95.93) - - 95.93

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 95.93 95.93 (95.93) - - 95.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220050001 Civil Courts 201st District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 111,896.07 111,896.07 (111,896.07) - - 17,214.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 111,896.07 111,896.07 (111,896.07) - - 17,214.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,326.72 1,326.72 (1,326.72) - - 602.64

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,326.72 1,326.72 (1,326.72) - - 602.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,269.30 7,269.30 (7,269.30) - - 1,137.13

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,269.30 7,269.30 (7,269.30) - - 1,137.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,700.05 1,700.05 (1,700.05) - - 265.94

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,700.05 1,700.05 (1,700.05) - - 265.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,723.59 19,723.59 (19,723.59) - - 2,830.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 19,723.59 19,723.59 (19,723.59) - - 2,830.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,503.08 15,503.08 (15,503.08) - - 2,481.62

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 15,503.08 15,503.08 (15,503.08) - - 2,481.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 233.03 233.03 (233.03) - - 37.58

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 233.03 233.03 (233.03) - - 37.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.10 15.10 (15.10) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 15.10 15.10 (15.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.46 16.46 (16.46) - - 16.46

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 16.46 16.46 (16.46) - - 16.46

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  152/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.14 - - 9.14 9.14 - - 100.00% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 9.14 - 9.14 - - 9.14 9.14 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.24 33.24 (33.24) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 33.24 33.24 (33.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 70.56 70.56 (70.56) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 70.56 70.56 (70.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61.65 - 28.92 304.34 333.26 (271.61) (440.57%) 540.57% -

510220 Office Supplies - 61.65 - 61.65 - 28.92 304.34 333.26 (271.61) (440.57%) 540.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.87 54.87 (54.87) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 54.87 54.87 (54.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.00 24.00 (24.00) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 24.00 24.00 (24.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 272.00 272.00 (272.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 272.00 272.00 (272.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220060001 Civil Courts 250th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98,410.58 98,410.58 (98,410.58) - - 16,271.26

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 98,410.58 98,410.58 (98,410.58) - - 16,271.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 926.16 926.16 (926.16) - - 540.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 926.16 926.16 (926.16) - - 540.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  153/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,156.41 6,156.41 (6,156.41) - - 1,032.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,156.41 6,156.41 (6,156.41) - - 1,032.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,439.81 1,439.81 (1,439.81) - - 241.52

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,439.81 1,439.81 (1,439.81) - - 241.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,999.00 26,999.00 (26,999.00) - - 3,857.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 26,999.00 26,999.00 (26,999.00) - - 3,857.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,589.76 13,589.76 (13,589.76) - - 2,328.09

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 13,589.76 13,589.76 (13,589.76) - - 2,328.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 203.53 203.53 (203.53) - - 35.22

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 203.53 203.53 (203.53) - - 35.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.44 16.44 (16.44) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 16.44 16.44 (16.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.01 28.01 (28.01) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.01 28.01 (28.01) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 76.59 76.59 (76.59) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 76.59 76.59 (76.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.38 12.38 (12.38) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.38 12.38 (12.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.50 12.50 (12.50) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 12.50 12.50 (12.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 302.65 - 302.65 (302.65) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 302.65 - 302.65 (302.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 325.00 - 325.00 (325.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 325.00 - 325.00 (325.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  154/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 638.40 - 638.40 (638.40) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 638.40 - 638.40 (638.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220070001 Civil Courts 261st District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 111,896.07 111,896.07 (111,896.07) - - 17,214.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 111,896.07 111,896.07 (111,896.07) - - 17,214.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,199.92 3,199.92 (3,199.92) - - 755.04

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,199.92 3,199.92 (3,199.92) - - 755.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,716.99 7,716.99 (7,716.99) - - 1,202.17

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,716.99 7,716.99 (7,716.99) - - 1,202.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,804.76 1,804.76 (1,804.76) - - 281.16

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,804.76 1,804.76 (1,804.76) - - 281.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,153.18 11,153.18 (11,153.18) - - 1,619.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 11,153.18 11,153.18 (11,153.18) - - 1,619.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,901.08 15,901.08 (15,901.08) - - 2,525.10

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 15,901.08 15,901.08 (15,901.08) - - 2,525.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 238.12 238.12 (238.12) - - 38.22

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 238.12 238.12 (238.12) - - 38.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 71.96 - 71.96 (71.96) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 71.96 - 71.96 (71.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.97 13.97 (13.97) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.97 13.97 (13.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7.29 3.29 10.58 (10.58) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 7.29 3.29 10.58 (10.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

432.69 - - 432.69 432.69 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 432.69 - 432.69 - - 432.69 432.69 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.51 138.30 157.81 (157.81) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 19.51 138.30 157.81 (157.81) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  155/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.00 - - 80.00 80.00 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 80.00 - 80.00 - - 80.00 80.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 50.00 50.00 - - 100.00% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 50.00 - 50.00 - - 50.00 50.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.64 42.64 (42.64) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 42.64 42.64 (42.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

466.60 - - - - 466.60 100.00% 0.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 466.60 - 466.60 - - - - 466.60 100.00% 0.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 69.00 1,299.80 1,368.80 (1,368.80) - - 313.32

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 69.00 1,299.80 1,368.80 (1,368.80) - - 313.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 107.00 283.76 390.76 (390.76) - - 101.16

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 107.00 283.76 390.76 (390.76) - - 101.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220080001 Civil Courts 345th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100,398.74 100,398.74 (100,398.74) - - 15,445.96

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 100,398.74 100,398.74 (100,398.74) - - 15,445.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 806.16 806.16 (806.16) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 806.16 806.16 (806.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,487.20 6,487.20 (6,487.20) - - 986.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,487.20 6,487.20 (6,487.20) - - 986.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,517.17 1,517.17 (1,517.17) - - 230.70

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,517.17 1,517.17 (1,517.17) - - 230.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,204.00 15,204.00 (15,204.00) - - 2,172.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 15,204.00 15,204.00 (15,204.00) - - 2,172.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  156/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,833.89 13,833.89 (13,833.89) - - 2,152.12

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 13,833.89 13,833.89 (13,833.89) - - 2,152.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 207.16 207.16 (207.16) - - 32.57

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 207.16 207.16 (207.16) - - 32.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.79 31.79 (31.79) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 31.79 31.79 (31.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.86 4.86 (4.86) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 4.86 4.86 (4.86) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(91.00) - 34.80 161.17 195.97 (286.97) 315.35% (215.35%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (91.00) (91.00) - 34.80 161.17 195.97 (286.97) 315.35% (215.35%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67.74 67.74 (67.74) - - 37.16

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 67.74 67.74 (67.74) - - 37.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.00 24.00 (24.00) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 24.00 24.00 (24.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 299.00 299.00 (299.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 299.00 299.00 (299.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220090001 Civil Courts 353rd District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 101,395.65 101,395.65 (101,395.65) - - 15,996.16

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 101,395.65 101,395.65 (101,395.65) - - 15,996.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,421.16 3,421.16 (3,421.16) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,421.16 3,421.16 (3,421.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 386.16 386.16 (386.16) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 386.16 386.16 (386.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,708.87 6,708.87 (6,708.87) - - 1,014.18

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,708.87 6,708.87 (6,708.87) - - 1,014.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  157/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,569.02 1,569.02 (1,569.02) - - 237.18

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,569.02 1,569.02 (1,569.02) - - 237.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,202.00 20,202.00 (20,202.00) - - 2,970.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,202.00 20,202.00 (20,202.00) - - 2,970.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,335.40 14,335.40 (14,335.40) - - 2,223.02

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 14,335.40 14,335.40 (14,335.40) - - 2,223.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.97 214.97 (214.97) - - 33.64

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 214.97 214.97 (214.97) - - 33.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59.99 59.99 (59.99) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 59.99 59.99 (59.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.37 17.37 (17.37) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 17.37 17.37 (17.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.98 35.98 (35.98) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 35.98 35.98 (35.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(551.16) - - 18.67 18.67 (569.83) 103.39% (3.39%) -

510200 Office Equipment - - (551.16) (551.16) - - 18.67 18.67 (569.83) 103.39% (3.39%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 513.52 513.52 (513.52) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 513.52 513.52 (513.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(350.00) - - 186.71 186.71 (536.71) 153.35% (53.35%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (350.00) (350.00) - - 186.71 186.71 (536.71) 153.35% (53.35%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.64 42.64 (42.64) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 42.64 42.64 (42.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  158/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80.00 80.00 (80.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 80.00 80.00 (80.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 194.00 194.00 (194.00) - - 194.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 194.00 194.00 (194.00) - - 194.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220100001 Civil Courts 419th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 103,774.37 103,774.37 (103,774.37) - - 16,401.80

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 103,774.37 103,774.37 (103,774.37) - - 16,401.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,879.27 6,879.27 (6,879.27) - - 1,084.61

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,879.27 6,879.27 (6,879.27) - - 1,084.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,608.85 1,608.85 (1,608.85) - - 253.66

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,608.85 1,608.85 (1,608.85) - - 253.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,697.00 10,697.00 (10,697.00) - - 1,689.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 10,697.00 10,697.00 (10,697.00) - - 1,689.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 222.91 222.91 (222.91) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 222.91 222.91 (222.91) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,167.76 14,167.76 (14,167.76) - - 2,275.30

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 14,167.76 14,167.76 (14,167.76) - - 2,275.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 212.21 212.21 (212.21) - - 34.45

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 212.21 212.21 (212.21) - - 34.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26.76 26.76 - - 26.76 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 26.76 - 26.76 26.76 - - 26.76 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 24.36 5.58 29.94 (29.94) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 24.36 5.58 29.94 (29.94) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  159/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(249.97) - - 57.51 57.51 (307.48) 123.01% (23.01%) 31.26

510200 Office Equipment - - (249.97) (249.97) - - 57.51 57.51 (307.48) 123.01% (23.01%) 31.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 72.90 145.65 218.55 (218.55) - - 46.28

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 72.90 145.65 218.55 (218.55) - - 46.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.99 34.99 (34.99) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 34.99 34.99 (34.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - 170.00

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - 170.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275.00 - - 870.00 870.00 (595.00) (216.36%) 316.36% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 275.00 - 275.00 - - 870.00 870.00 (595.00) (216.36%) 316.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,691.36 1,691.36 (1,691.36) - - 319.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,691.36 1,691.36 (1,691.36) - - 319.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.20 94.20 (94.20) - - 94.20

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 94.20 94.20 (94.20) - - 94.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220110001 Civil Courts 53rd District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 104,384.44 104,384.44 (104,384.44) - - 15,996.16

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 104,384.44 104,384.44 (104,384.44) - - 15,996.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,827.20 4,827.20 (4,827.20) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,827.20 4,827.20 (4,827.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,432.32 1,432.32 (1,432.32) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,432.32 1,432.32 (1,432.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,075.12 7,075.12 (7,075.12) - - 1,011.78

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,075.12 7,075.12 (7,075.12) - - 1,011.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,654.65 1,654.65 (1,654.65) - - 236.62

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,654.65 1,654.65 (1,654.65) - - 236.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,711.46 12,711.46 (12,711.46) - - 2,192.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 12,711.46 12,711.46 (12,711.46) - - 2,192.86

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  160/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 222.90 222.90 (222.90) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 222.90 222.90 (222.90) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,286.72 15,286.72 (15,286.72) - - 2,246.86

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 15,286.72 15,286.72 (15,286.72) - - 2,246.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 228.62 228.62 (228.62) - - 34.00

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 228.62 228.62 (228.62) - - 34.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.36 4.90 24.26 (24.26) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 19.36 4.90 24.26 (24.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.63 11.63 (11.63) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.63 11.63 (11.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.11 253.46 256.57 (256.57) - - 46.96

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 3.11 253.46 256.57 (256.57) - - 46.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(227.00) - 51.32 392.24 443.56 (670.56) 295.40% (195.40%) 116.54

510220 Office Supplies - - (227.00) (227.00) - 51.32 392.24 443.56 (670.56) 295.40% (195.40%) 116.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.51 11.51 (11.51) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 11.51 11.51 (11.51) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - 125.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 95.81 95.81 (95.81) - - 95.81

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 95.81 95.81 (95.81) - - 95.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220120001 Civil Courts 98th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 108,551.56 108,551.56 (108,551.56) - - 16,700.24

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 108,551.56 108,551.56 (108,551.56) - - 16,700.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.08 214.08 (214.08) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 214.08 214.08 (214.08) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  161/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,806.77 6,806.77 (6,806.77) - - 1,040.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,806.77 6,806.77 (6,806.77) - - 1,040.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,591.90 1,591.90 (1,591.90) - - 243.35

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,591.90 1,591.90 (1,591.90) - - 243.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,733.00 19,733.00 (19,733.00) - - 2,819.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 19,733.00 19,733.00 (19,733.00) - - 2,819.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,788.97 14,788.97 (14,788.97) - - 2,313.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 14,788.97 14,788.97 (14,788.97) - - 2,313.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 221.86 221.86 (221.86) - - 35.01

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 221.86 221.86 (221.86) - - 35.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 412.10 412.10 (412.10) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 412.10 412.10 (412.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.79 11.79 (11.79) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 11.79 11.79 (11.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 124.18 124.18 (124.18) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 124.18 124.18 (124.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6.30 - 6.30 (6.30) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 6.30 - 6.30 (6.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(234.00) - - 159.49 159.49 (393.49) 168.16% (68.16%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (234.00) (234.00) - - 159.49 159.49 (393.49) 168.16% (68.16%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.00 20.00 (20.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 20.00 20.00 (20.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.64 42.64 (42.64) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 42.64 42.64 (42.64) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  162/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

282.37 - - - - 282.37 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 282.37 - 282.37 - - - - 282.37 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 340.00 340.00 (340.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 882.48 882.48 (882.48) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 882.48 882.48 (882.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 282.50 282.50 (282.50) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 282.50 282.50 (282.50) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  163/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220130001 Civil Courts Assoc Judge 1-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 37,501.89 37,501.89 (37,501.89) - - 5,769.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 37,501.89 37,501.89 (37,501.89) - - 5,769.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,999.70 15,999.70 (15,999.70) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 15,999.70 15,999.70 (15,999.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges - - - - - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 540.00 540.00 (540.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 540.00 540.00 (540.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,988.03 5,988.03 (5,988.03) - - 912.40

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,988.03 5,988.03 (5,988.03) - - 912.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,400.42 1,400.42 (1,400.42) - - 213.37

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,400.42 1,400.42 (1,400.42) - - 213.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,365.50 12,365.50 (12,365.50) - - 1,766.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 12,365.50 12,365.50 (12,365.50) - - 1,766.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 124.58 124.58 (124.58) - - 15.68

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 124.58 124.58 (124.58) - - 15.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,486.02 12,486.02 (12,486.02) - - 1,946.74

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,486.02 12,486.02 (12,486.02) - - 1,946.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 192.47 192.47 (192.47) - - 29.46

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 192.47 192.47 (192.47) - - 29.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 63.37 63.37 (63.37) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 63.37 63.37 (63.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 543.50 - 543.50 (543.50) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 543.50 - 543.50 (543.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 425.60 425.60 (425.60) - - 425.60

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 425.60 425.60 (425.60) - - 425.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220140001 Civil Courts Assoc Judge 2-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 60,522.67 60,522.67 (60,522.67) - - 9,311.18

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 60,522.67 60,522.67 (60,522.67) - - 9,311.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  164/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,660.08 1,660.08 (1,660.08) - - 276.68

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 1,660.08 1,660.08 (1,660.08) - - 276.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges - - - - - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,804.88 2,804.88 (2,804.88) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,804.88 2,804.88 (2,804.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,233.26 7,233.26 (7,233.26) - - 1,079.42

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,233.26 7,233.26 (7,233.26) - - 1,079.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,691.67 1,691.67 (1,691.67) - - 252.44

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,691.67 1,691.67 (1,691.67) - - 252.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,569.00 16,569.00 (16,569.00) - - 2,367.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16,569.00 16,569.00 (16,569.00) - - 2,367.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,684.29 15,684.29 (15,684.29) - - 2,403.28

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 15,684.29 15,684.29 (15,684.29) - - 2,403.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 241.87 241.87 (241.87) - - 36.37

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 241.87 241.87 (241.87) - - 36.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 238.00 238.00 (238.00) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 238.00 238.00 (238.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.56 7.56 (7.56) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 7.56 7.56 (7.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.39 4.39 (4.39) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 4.39 4.39 (4.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27.35 27.35 (27.35) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 27.35 27.35 (27.35) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.29 22.29 (22.29) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 22.29 22.29 (22.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 89.83 34.28 124.11 (124.11) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 89.83 34.28 124.11 (124.11) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  165/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 72.64 72.64 (72.64) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 72.64 72.64 (72.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  166/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220150001 Civil Courts Assoc Judge 3-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 17,004.91 17,004.91 (17,004.91) - - 2,616.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 17,004.91 17,004.91 (17,004.91) - - 2,616.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 830.04 830.04 (830.04) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 830.04 830.04 (830.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges - - - - - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,788.84 4,788.84 (4,788.84) - - 727.76

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,788.84 4,788.84 (4,788.84) - - 727.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,119.97 1,119.97 (1,119.97) - - 170.20

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,119.97 1,119.97 (1,119.97) - - 170.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 (7,882.00) - - 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 (7,882.00) - - 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,942.63 9,942.63 (9,942.63) - - 1,540.28

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 9,942.63 9,942.63 (9,942.63) - - 1,540.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 153.24 153.24 (153.24) - - 23.31

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 153.24 153.24 (153.24) - - 23.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 62.98 - 62.98 (62.98) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 62.98 - 62.98 (62.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40.88 40.88 (40.88) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 40.88 40.88 (40.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 123.49 - 123.49 (123.49) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - 123.49 - 123.49 (123.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 420.00 420.00 (420.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 420.00 420.00 (420.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  167/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220160001 Civil Courts Civil Co Ct at Law 1-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 77,946.83 77,946.83 (77,946.83) - - 11,991.82

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 77,946.83 77,946.83 (77,946.83) - - 11,991.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 102,528.38 102,528.38 (102,528.38) - - 15,773.60

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 102,528.38 102,528.38 (102,528.38) - - 15,773.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,544.00 2,544.00 (2,544.00) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 2,544.00 2,544.00 (2,544.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 276.68 276.68 (276.68) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 276.68 276.68 (276.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,300.03 9,300.03 (9,300.03) - - 1,672.82

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 9,300.03 9,300.03 (9,300.03) - - 1,672.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,607.68 2,607.68 (2,607.68) - - 391.22

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,607.68 2,607.68 (2,607.68) - - 391.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,200.50 22,200.50 (22,200.50) - - 3,171.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 22,200.50 22,200.50 (22,200.50) - - 3,171.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 260.10 260.10 (260.10) - - 37.18

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 260.10 260.10 (260.10) - - 37.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,026.24 23,026.24 (23,026.24) - - 3,578.96

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 23,026.24 23,026.24 (23,026.24) - - 3,578.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 359.98 359.98 (359.98) - - 54.21

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 359.98 359.98 (359.98) - - 54.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.96 13.21 33.17 (33.17) - - 13.21

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - 19.96 13.21 33.17 (33.17) - - 13.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 329.99 - 329.99 (329.99) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 329.99 - 329.99 (329.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30.07 30.07 (30.07) - - 30.07

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 30.07 30.07 (30.07) - - 30.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 113.06 113.06 (113.06) - - 17.33

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 113.06 113.06 (113.06) - - 17.33

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  168/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

208.90 - - 230.88 230.88 (21.98) (10.52%) 110.52% -

510210 Office Furniture - 208.90 - 208.90 - - 230.88 230.88 (21.98) (10.52%) 110.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 23.23 189.76 212.99 (212.99) - - 49.48

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 23.23 189.76 212.99 (212.99) - - 49.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.74 13.74 (13.74) - - 13.74

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.74 13.74 (13.74) - - 13.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

427.81 - - - - 427.81 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 427.81 - 427.81 - - - - 427.81 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 247.50 247.50 (247.50) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 247.50 247.50 (247.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - 749.00 749.00 (499.00) (199.60%) 299.60% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 250.00 - 250.00 - - 749.00 749.00 (499.00) (199.60%) 299.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

416.52 - - 1,959.44 1,959.44 (1,542.92) (370.43%) 470.43% 69.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - 416.52 - 416.52 - - 1,959.44 1,959.44 (1,542.92) (370.43%) 470.43% 69.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 289.00 289.00 (289.00) - - 94.19

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 289.00 289.00 (289.00) - - 94.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220170001 Civil Courts Civil Co Ct at Law 2-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61,303.86 61,303.86 (61,303.86) - - 9,431.36

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 61,303.86 61,303.86 (61,303.86) - - 9,431.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,642.80 6,642.80 (6,642.80) - - 1,277.91

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,642.80 6,642.80 (6,642.80) - - 1,277.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,951.03 1,951.03 (1,951.03) - - 298.86

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,951.03 1,951.03 (1,951.03) - - 298.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,661.50 14,661.50 (14,661.50) - - 2,094.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 14,661.50 14,661.50 (14,661.50) - - 2,094.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 202.22 202.22 (202.22) - - 28.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 202.22 202.22 (202.22) - - 28.90

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  169/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,388.51 17,388.51 (17,388.51) - - 2,719.80

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 17,388.51 17,388.51 (17,388.51) - - 2,719.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 268.10 268.10 (268.10) - - 41.16

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 268.10 268.10 (268.10) - - 41.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53.87 53.87 (53.87) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 53.87 53.87 (53.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.76 - 3.76 (3.76) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 3.76 - 3.76 (3.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.07 9.07 (9.07) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.07 9.07 (9.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.73 16.73 (16.73) - - 16.73

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 16.73 16.73 (16.73) - - 16.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

289.78 - - 289.78 289.78 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 289.78 - 289.78 - - 289.78 289.78 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14.03 - 122.13 138.11 260.24 (246.21) (1,754.88%) 1,854.88% 42.45

510220 Office Supplies - 14.03 - 14.03 - 122.13 138.11 260.24 (246.21) (1,754.88%) 1,854.88% 42.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 41.45 41.45 (41.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

444.46 - 160.00 - 160.00 284.46 64.00% 36.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 444.46 - 444.46 - 160.00 - 160.00 284.46 64.00% 36.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 247.50 247.50 (247.50) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 247.50 247.50 (247.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - 450.00 250.00 700.00 - - 100.00% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 700.00 - 700.00 - 450.00 250.00 700.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

945.44 - 528.92 682.44 1,211.36 (265.92) (28.13%) 128.13% 46.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - 945.44 - 945.44 - 528.92 682.44 1,211.36 (265.92) (28.13%) 128.13% 46.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 319.14 319.14 (319.14) - - 94.92

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 319.14 319.14 (319.14) - - 94.92

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  170/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220180001 Civil Courts Ct Administrator's Ofc-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 201,437.07 201,437.07 (201,437.07) - - 28,882.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 201,437.07 201,437.07 (201,437.07) - - 28,882.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,404.87 5,404.87 (5,404.87) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 5,404.87 5,404.87 (5,404.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,432.00 3,432.00 (3,432.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,432.00 3,432.00 (3,432.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,324.78 12,324.78 (12,324.78) - - 1,658.28

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 12,324.78 12,324.78 (12,324.78) - - 1,658.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,865.47 2,865.47 (2,865.47) - - 387.81

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,865.47 2,865.47 (2,865.47) - - 387.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39,646.00 39,646.00 (39,646.00) - - 5,342.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 39,646.00 39,646.00 (39,646.00) - - 5,342.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 379.75 379.75 (379.75) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 379.75 379.75 (379.75) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,528.45 26,528.45 (26,528.45) - - 3,722.96

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 26,528.45 26,528.45 (26,528.45) - - 3,722.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 413.58 413.58 (413.58) - - 56.34

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 413.58 413.58 (413.58) - - 56.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44.97 44.97 (44.97) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 44.97 44.97 (44.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(276.00) - - 302.96 302.96 (578.96) 209.77% (109.77%) -

510200 Office Equipment - - (276.00) (276.00) - - 302.96 302.96 (578.96) 209.77% (109.77%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 25.39 382.39 407.78 (407.78) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 25.39 382.39 407.78 (407.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.38 18.38 (18.38) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 18.38 18.38 (18.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220190001 Civil Courts Cts Tech Team-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 145,415.97 145,415.97 (145,415.97) - - 23,706.68

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 145,415.97 145,415.97 (145,415.97) - - 23,706.68

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  171/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,083.35 2,083.35 (2,083.35) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,083.35 2,083.35 (2,083.35) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,870.40 17,870.40 (17,870.40) - - 2,759.40

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 17,870.40 17,870.40 (17,870.40) - - 2,759.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,665.84 1,665.84 (1,665.84) - - 1,077.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,665.84 1,665.84 (1,665.84) - - 1,077.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,028.97 10,028.97 (10,028.97) - - 1,660.94

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,028.97 10,028.97 (10,028.97) - - 1,660.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,345.42 2,345.42 (2,345.42) - - 388.44

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,345.42 2,345.42 (2,345.42) - - 388.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,704.51 20,704.51 (20,704.51) - - 3,007.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,704.51 20,704.51 (20,704.51) - - 3,007.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 185.78 185.78 (185.78) - - 28.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 185.78 185.78 (185.78) - - 28.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,118.56 21,118.56 (21,118.56) - - 3,550.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21,118.56 21,118.56 (21,118.56) - - 3,550.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 325.82 325.82 (325.82) - - 53.73

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 325.82 325.82 (325.82) - - 53.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33.65 - - 33.65 33.65 - - 100.00% -

510020 Books - 33.65 - 33.65 - - 33.65 33.65 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,753.66 59.97 - 7,130.66 7,190.63 (436.97) (6.47%) 106.47% 99.90

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 6,753.66 - 6,753.66 59.97 - 7,130.66 7,190.63 (436.97) (6.47%) 106.47% 99.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,307.68 - - 1,344.63 1,344.63 (36.95) (2.83%) 102.83% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 1,307.68 - 1,307.68 - - 1,344.63 1,344.63 (36.95) (2.83%) 102.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 135.97 135.97 (135.97) - - 77.19

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 135.97 135.97 (135.97) - - 77.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 13.59 10.49 24.08 (24.08) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 13.59 10.49 24.08 (24.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

668.47 - - 705.88 705.88 (37.41) (5.60%) 105.60% -

510200 Office Equipment - 668.47 - 668.47 - - 705.88 705.88 (37.41) (5.60%) 105.60% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  172/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

577.08 - 1,650.05 7,603.80 9,253.85 (8,676.77) (1,503.56%) 1,603.56% -

510220 Office Supplies - 577.08 - 577.08 - 1,650.05 7,603.80 9,253.85 (8,676.77) (1,503.56%) 1,603.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,093.27 - - 1,035.39 1,035.39 57.88 5.29% 94.71% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 1,093.27 - 1,093.27 - - 1,035.39 1,035.39 57.88 5.29% 94.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,378.94 - - 50,836.46 50,836.46 (457.52) (0.91%) 100.91% 152.46

510310 Software - 50,684.00 (305.06) 50,378.94 - - 50,836.46 50,836.46 (457.52) (0.91%) 100.91% 152.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3.99 - - 56.69 56.69 (52.70) (1,320.80%) 1,420.80% 20.55

510990 Procurement Shipping - 3.99 - 3.99 - - 56.69 56.69 (52.70) (1,320.80%) 1,420.80% 20.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,115.21 - 9,837.00 278.21 10,115.21 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 10,115.21 - 10,115.21 - 9,837.00 278.21 10,115.21 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,087.50 - - 1,087.50 1,087.50 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 1,087.50 - 1,087.50 - - 1,087.50 1,087.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,251.88 3,251.88 (3,251.88) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 3,251.88 3,251.88 (3,251.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

742.50 - - 742.50 742.50 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 742.50 - 742.50 - - 742.50 742.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1.00) 199.00 - - 199.00 (200.00) 20,000.00% (19,900.00%) -

511900 Other Services - 199.00 (200.00) (1.00) 199.00 - - 199.00 (200.00) 20,000.00% (19,900.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,600.00 - 83,111.54 92,581.98 175,693.52 (111,093.52) (171.97%) 271.97% 25,856.98

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - 59,925.00 4,675.00 64,600.00 - 83,111.54 92,581.98 175,693.52 (111,093.52) (171.97%) 271.97% 25,856.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 386.82 - 386.82 (386.82) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 386.82 - 386.82 (386.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,012.50 - 5,150.00 3,312.50 8,462.50 (450.00) (5.62%) 105.62% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 8,012.50 - 8,012.50 - 5,150.00 3,312.50 8,462.50 (450.00) (5.62%) 105.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 249.00 249.00 (249.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 249.00 249.00 (249.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220200001 Civil Courts District Judges' Ofc-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 222,954.16 222,954.16 (222,954.16) - - 34,300.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 222,954.16 222,954.16 (222,954.16) - - 34,300.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 327.84 327.84 (327.84) - - 327.84

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 327.84 327.84 (327.84) - - 327.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  173/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,656.93 12,656.93 (12,656.93) - - 2,029.47

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 12,656.93 12,656.93 (12,656.93) - - 2,029.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,081.88 3,081.88 (3,081.88) - - 474.65

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,081.88 3,081.88 (3,081.88) - - 474.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44,828.00 44,828.00 (44,828.00) - - 6,404.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 44,828.00 44,828.00 (44,828.00) - - 6,404.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 404.53 404.53 (404.53) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 404.53 404.53 (404.53) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,249.32 28,249.32 (28,249.32) - - 4,463.60

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 28,249.32 28,249.32 (28,249.32) - - 4,463.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 435.68 435.68 (435.68) - - 67.60

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 435.68 435.68 (435.68) - - 67.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 88.34 88.34 (88.34) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 88.34 88.34 (88.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 28.49 40.38 68.87 (68.87) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - 28.49 40.38 68.87 (68.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 9.34 - 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 9.34 - 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 235.52 235.52 (235.52) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 235.52 235.52 (235.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 72.38 72.38 (72.38) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 72.38 72.38 (72.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.39 - 3.39 (3.39) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 3.39 - 3.39 (3.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.57 18.57 (18.57) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 18.57 18.57 (18.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.81 110.46 130.27 (130.27) - - 9.99

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 19.81 110.46 130.27 (130.27) - - 9.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 377.87 822.38 1,200.25 (1,200.25) - - 433.60

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 377.87 822.38 1,200.25 (1,200.25) - - 433.60

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  174/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.28 54.28 (54.28) - - 54.28

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 54.28 54.28 (54.28) - - 54.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 9.34 - 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 9.34 - 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.98 2.98 (2.98) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2.98 2.98 (2.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 142.00 142.00 (142.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 142.00 142.00 (142.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 175.00 - 175.00 (175.00) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 175.00 - 175.00 (175.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

288.97 - - - - 288.97 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 288.97 - 288.97 - - - - 288.97 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 160.00 160.00 (160.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 160.00 160.00 (160.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.46 0.46 (0.46) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 0.46 0.46 (0.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 265.92 265.92 (265.92) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 265.92 265.92 (265.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 532.38 532.38 (532.38) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 532.38 532.38 (532.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220210001 Civil Courts Substitute Ct Bailiffs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 177.81 177.81 (177.81) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 177.81 177.81 (177.81) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.02 11.02 (11.02) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 11.02 11.02 (11.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.57 2.57 (2.57) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2.57 2.57 (2.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.82 21.82 (21.82) - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21.82 21.82 (21.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.35 0.35 (0.35) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 0.35 0.35 (0.35) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  175/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220220001 Civil Courts General Unallocated-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 412.10 412.10 (412.10) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 412.10 412.10 (412.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 175.14 175.14 (175.14) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 175.14 175.14 (175.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 241.56 241.56 (241.56) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 241.56 241.56 (241.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(200.00) - - 503.90 503.90 (703.90) 351.95% (251.95%) -

510200 Office Equipment - - (200.00) (200.00) - - 503.90 503.90 (703.90) 351.95% (251.95%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17.00) - 38.37 82.90 121.27 (138.27) 813.35% (713.35%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (17.00) (17.00) - 38.37 82.90 121.27 (138.27) 813.35% (713.35%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,856.16 2,856.16 (2,856.16) - - 2,856.16

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,856.16 2,856.16 (2,856.16) - - 2,856.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.00 20.00 (20.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 20.00 20.00 (20.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

270.18 - 1,649.01 1,440.29 3,089.30 (2,819.12) (1,043.42%) 1,143.42% 510.28

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 270.18 - 270.18 - 1,649.01 1,440.29 3,089.30 (2,819.12) (1,043.42%) 1,143.42% 510.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,025.00 3,025.00 (3,025.00) - - 3,025.00

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - - 3,025.00 3,025.00 (3,025.00) - - 3,025.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 589.74 589.74 (589.74) - - 6.57

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 589.74 589.74 (589.74) - - 6.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 217.50 217.50 (217.50) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 217.50 217.50 (217.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 351.47 351.47 (351.47) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 351.47 351.47 (351.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1228000001 Civil Courts CAR-CivJs GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,523.00 - - 2,523.00 2,523.00 - - 100.00% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 2,523.00 - 2,523.00 - - 2,523.00 2,523.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

102,033.82 - 11,746.89 14,462.15 26,209.04 75,824.78 74.31% 25.69% 2,464.84

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 108,600.00 754.75 (7,320.93) 102,033.82 - 11,746.89 14,462.15 26,209.04 75,824.78 74.31% 25.69% 2,464.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  176/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,995.89 716.70 - 16,048.13 16,764.83 (12,768.94) (319.55%) 419.55% 4,077.40

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 3,995.89 - 3,995.89 716.70 - 16,048.13 16,764.83 (12,768.94) (319.55%) 419.55% 4,077.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,150.53 - - - - 30,150.53 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 42,000.00 - (11,849.47) 30,150.53 - - - - 30,150.53 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,571.95 - - 2,432.12 2,432.12 (860.17) (54.72%) 154.72% 860.17

510200 Office Equipment - 1,571.95 - 1,571.95 - - 2,432.12 2,432.12 (860.17) (54.72%) 154.72% 860.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,403.42 - - 13,403.42 13,403.42 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 13,403.42 - 13,403.42 - - 13,403.42 13,403.42 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 318.12 - 318.12 (318.12) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 318.12 - 318.12 (318.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

193,467.00 - - 8,279.87 8,279.87 185,187.13 95.72% 4.28% -

510310 Software 193,467.00 - - 193,467.00 - - 8,279.87 8,279.87 185,187.13 95.72% 4.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - 17.50 20.00 37.50 (17.50) (87.50%) 187.50% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 20.00 - 20.00 - 17.50 20.00 37.50 (17.50) (87.50%) 187.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

148.00 - - 148.00 148.00 - - 100.00% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 148.00 - 148.00 - - 148.00 148.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,666.37 - 99.99 1,810.13 1,910.12 39,756.25 95.42% 4.58% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 42,820.00 376.37 (1,530.00) 41,666.37 - 99.99 1,810.13 1,910.12 39,756.25 95.42% 4.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,169.55 1,163.75 - 10,843.06 12,006.81 162.74 1.34% 98.66% 3,337.26

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - 4,575.00 7,594.55 12,169.55 1,163.75 - 10,843.06 12,006.81 162.74 1.34% 98.66% 3,337.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,530.00 - - 2,290.00 2,290.00 (760.00) (49.67%) 149.67% 345.00

511870 IT Consulting - - 1,530.00 1,530.00 - - 2,290.00 2,290.00 (760.00) (49.67%) 149.67% 345.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,254.92 232.76 - 4,262.14 4,494.90 (239.98) (5.64%) 105.64% 2,519.98

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 4,254.92 4,254.92 232.76 - 4,262.14 4,494.90 (239.98) (5.64%) 105.64% 2,519.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,320.93 - - - - 7,320.93 100.00% - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - 7,320.93 7,320.93 - - - - 7,320.93 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230010001 DA Criminal Justice-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 30,004.00 - - 16,913.60 16,913.60 13,090.40 43.63% 56.37% 2,941.50

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 30,004.00 - - 30,004.00 - - 16,913.60 16,913.60 13,090.40 43.63% 56.37% 2,941.50

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  177/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,053,546.00 - - 4,681,103.55 4,681,103.55 4,372,442.45 48.30% 51.70% 725,174.16

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 9,089,281.00 - (35,735.00) 9,053,546.00 - - 4,681,103.55 4,681,103.55 4,372,442.45 48.30% 51.70% 725,174.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 105,042.97 105,042.97 (105,042.97) - - 14,615.59

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 105,042.97 105,042.97 (105,042.97) - - 14,615.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119,870.00 - - 45,659.93 45,659.93 74,210.07 61.91% 38.09% 6,512.25

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 64,135.00 - 55,735.00 119,870.00 - - 45,659.93 45,659.93 74,210.07 61.91% 38.09% 6,512.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

883,806.00 - - 418,114.11 418,114.11 465,691.89 52.69% 47.31% 57,664.63

501010 Salaries-POPS 883,806.00 - - 883,806.00 - - 418,114.11 418,114.11 465,691.89 52.69% 47.31% 57,664.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,206.39 13,206.39 (13,206.39) - - 13,206.39

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 13,206.39 13,206.39 (13,206.39) - - 13,206.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 445.33 445.33 (445.33) - - 445.33

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 445.33 445.33 (445.33) - - 445.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

105,265.00 - - 50,055.44 50,055.44 55,209.56 52.45% 47.55% 4,958.88

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 105,265.00 - - 105,265.00 - - 50,055.44 50,055.44 55,209.56 52.45% 47.55% 4,958.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87,671.87 87,671.87 (87,671.87) - - -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors - - - - - - 87,671.87 87,671.87 (87,671.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,800.00 - - 8,880.00 8,880.00 10,920.00 55.15% 44.85% 1,325.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 19,800.00 - - 19,800.00 - - 8,880.00 8,880.00 10,920.00 55.15% 44.85% 1,325.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 3,187.50 3,187.50 2,812.50 46.88% 53.13% 437.50

503050 Bilingual Pay 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00 - - 3,187.50 3,187.50 2,812.50 46.88% 53.13% 437.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 768.58 768.58 (768.58) - - (532.54)

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 768.58 768.58 (768.58) - - (532.54)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(267,109.00) - - - - (267,109.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (267,109.00) - - (267,109.00) - - - - (267,109.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20,434.00) - - - - (20,434.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (20,434.00) - - (20,434.00) - - - - (20,434.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(28,608.00) - - - - (28,608.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (28,608.00) - - (28,608.00) - - - - (28,608.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  178/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

628,182.00 - - 313,936.50 313,936.50 314,245.50 50.02% 49.98% 48,745.00

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 628,182.00 - - 628,182.00 - - 313,936.50 313,936.50 314,245.50 50.02% 49.98% 48,745.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

147,621.00 - - 75,916.92 75,916.92 71,704.08 48.57% 51.43% 11,363.02

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 147,621.00 - - 147,621.00 - - 75,916.92 75,916.92 71,704.08 48.57% 51.43% 11,363.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,196,381.00 - - 653,403.55 653,403.55 542,977.45 45.38% 54.62% 93,947.04

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 1,196,381.00 - - 1,196,381.00 - - 653,403.55 653,403.55 542,977.45 45.38% 54.62% 93,947.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,624.00 - - 7,651.06 7,651.06 5,972.94 43.84% 56.16% 1,081.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 13,624.00 - - 13,624.00 - - 7,651.06 7,651.06 5,972.94 43.84% 56.16% 1,081.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,329,663.00 - - 683,387.91 683,387.91 646,275.09 48.60% 51.40% 104,100.34

506050 Retirement Contribution 1,329,663.00 - - 1,329,663.00 - - 683,387.91 683,387.91 646,275.09 48.60% 51.40% 104,100.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,284.00 - - 16,451.93 16,451.93 14,832.07 47.41% 52.59% 2,576.29

506060 Worker's Compensation 31,284.00 - - 31,284.00 - - 16,451.93 16,451.93 14,832.07 47.41% 52.59% 2,576.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

129.03 - - 115.48 115.48 13.55 10.50% 89.50% -

510020 Books - 129.03 - 129.03 - - 115.48 115.48 13.55 10.50% 89.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,572.05 - - 972.05 972.05 5,600.00 85.21% 14.79% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 5,600.00 972.05 - 6,572.05 - - 972.05 972.05 5,600.00 85.21% 14.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,625.52 - 50.00 11,855.29 11,905.29 (3,279.77) (38.02%) 138.02% 623.84

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 8,625.52 - 8,625.52 - 50.00 11,855.29 11,905.29 (3,279.77) (38.02%) 138.02% 623.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 375.00 - - 375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - 23.56 23.56 726.44 96.86% 3.14% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 750.00 - - 750.00 - - 23.56 23.56 726.44 96.86% 3.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54,783.00 - 120.00 1,516.75 1,636.75 53,146.25 97.01% 2.99% 80.10

510200 Office Equipment 54,783.00 - - 54,783.00 - 120.00 1,516.75 1,636.75 53,146.25 97.01% 2.99% 80.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,194.50 - - 22,468.41 22,468.41 (273.91) (1.23%) 101.23% 13.44

510210 Office Furniture - 22,394.50 (200.00) 22,194.50 - - 22,468.41 22,468.41 (273.91) (1.23%) 101.23% 13.44

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  179/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,599.26 - 228.65 29,788.78 30,017.43 (23,418.17) (354.86%) 454.86% 9,874.37

510220 Office Supplies - 7,617.70 (1,018.44) 6,599.26 - 228.65 29,788.78 30,017.43 (23,418.17) (354.86%) 454.86% 9,874.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34.00 - - - - 34.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 34.00 - 34.00 - - - - 34.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 288.32 288.32 (288.32) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 288.32 288.32 (288.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,733.00 - 2,733.00 7.99 2,740.99 (7.99) (0.29%) 100.29% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 2,733.00 - 2,733.00 - 2,733.00 7.99 2,740.99 (7.99) (0.29%) 100.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

714.90 196.00 24.48 639.16 859.64 (144.74) (20.25%) 120.25% -

510310 Software - 714.90 - 714.90 196.00 24.48 639.16 859.64 (144.74) (20.25%) 120.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 122.36 122.36 (122.36) - - 30.59

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 122.36 122.36 (122.36) - - 30.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 126.85 126.85 (126.85) - - 23.50

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 126.85 126.85 (126.85) - - 23.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - 350.00 525.00 875.00 1,125.00 56.25% 43.75% -

511070 Psychiatric Services 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - 350.00 525.00 875.00 1,125.00 56.25% 43.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 355.00 - 710.00 1,065.00 (165.00) (18.33%) 118.33% 142.00

511270 Notary Services 900.00 - - 900.00 355.00 - 710.00 1,065.00 (165.00) (18.33%) 118.33% 142.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 470.00 470.00 (470.00) - - -

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - - 470.00 470.00 (470.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 601.50 - 601.50 (601.50) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 601.50 - 601.50 (601.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (30.00) (30.00) 30.00 - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - (30.00) (30.00) 30.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.80 6.80 (6.80) - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 6.80 6.80 (6.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,856.00 - 9,030.09 12,419.25 21,449.34 2,406.66 10.09% 89.91% 1,580.80

511630 Rent-Building & Land 23,856.00 - - 23,856.00 - 9,030.09 12,419.25 21,449.34 2,406.66 10.09% 89.91% 1,580.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  180/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (378.93) (378.93) 378.93 - - (378.93)

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - (378.93) (378.93) 378.93 - - (378.93)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,710.00 - - (354.05) (354.05) 9,064.05 104.06% (4.06%) -

511720 Long distance 8,710.00 - - 8,710.00 - - (354.05) (354.05) 9,064.05 104.06% (4.06%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511740 Trunk Lines - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - 3,710.00 1,880.00 5,590.00 44,410.00 88.82% 11.18% -

511840 Lab Services 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 - 3,710.00 1,880.00 5,590.00 44,410.00 88.82% 11.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,655.00 - 22,496.00 26,200.36 48,696.36 (3,041.36) (6.66%) 106.66% 5,068.50

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 45,500.00 155.00 - 45,655.00 - 22,496.00 26,200.36 48,696.36 (3,041.36) (6.66%) 106.66% 5,068.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,500.00 53.68 337.50 7,128.33 7,519.51 6,980.49 48.14% 51.86% 1,077.95

511860 Investigative Services 7,000.00 - 7,500.00 14,500.00 53.68 337.50 7,128.33 7,519.51 6,980.49 48.14% 51.86% 1,077.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,319.00 - 469.60 45,700.88 46,170.48 148.52 0.32% 99.68% 256.90

511900 Other Services 46,319.00 - - 46,319.00 - 469.60 45,700.88 46,170.48 148.52 0.32% 99.68% 256.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 57.00 259.00 316.00 (316.00) - - 95.00

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 57.00 259.00 316.00 (316.00) - - 95.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,548.06 (275.00) 4,273.06 (4,273.06) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 4,548.06 (275.00) 4,273.06 (4,273.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,996.00 - - 15,794.00 15,794.00 1,202.00 7.07% 92.93% 15,794.00

512030 Professional Licenses 16,996.00 - - 16,996.00 - - 15,794.00 15,794.00 1,202.00 7.07% 92.93% 15,794.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,705.00 - - 5,280.00 5,280.00 2,425.00 31.47% 68.53% -

512040 Professional Membership 7,705.00 - - 7,705.00 - - 5,280.00 5,280.00 2,425.00 31.47% 68.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,975.00 - 449.00 5,708.00 6,157.00 22,818.00 78.75% 21.25% 2,295.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 28,975.00 - - 28,975.00 - 449.00 5,708.00 6,157.00 22,818.00 78.75% 21.25% 2,295.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,325.66 - 5,109.70 7,392.22 12,501.92 14,823.74 54.25% 45.75% 570.24

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 57,860.00 4,145.66 (34,680.00) 27,325.66 - 5,109.70 7,392.22 12,501.92 14,823.74 54.25% 45.75% 570.24

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  181/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,505.00 - 669.25 4,582.75 5,252.00 21,253.00 80.18% 19.82% 406.54

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 34,005.00 - (7,500.00) 26,505.00 - 669.25 4,582.75 5,252.00 21,253.00 80.18% 19.82% 406.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - 391.32 4,363.04 4,754.36 245.64 4.91% 95.09% 709.35

512100 Travel-Mileage 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - 391.32 4,363.04 4,754.36 245.64 4.91% 95.09% 709.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,208.50 - 97.48 333.02 430.50 778.00 64.38% 35.62% -

514030 Court Costs 1,000.00 208.50 - 1,208.50 - 97.48 333.02 430.50 778.00 64.38% 35.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,860.00 - - 14,480.00 14,480.00 (620.00) (4.47%) 104.47% (15.60)

514120 Court Ordered Lab Testing - 13,860.00 - 13,860.00 - - 14,480.00 14,480.00 (620.00) (4.47%) 104.47% (15.60)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,425.00 - 13,513.51 8,165.99 21,679.50 9,745.50 31.01% 68.99% 757.00

514130 Court Transcripts 31,425.00 - - 31,425.00 - 13,513.51 8,165.99 21,679.50 9,745.50 31.01% 68.99% 757.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

112,887.50 - 47,960.00 28,077.50 76,037.50 36,850.00 32.64% 67.36% 8,050.00

514140 Expert Witness Testimony Exp 104,000.00 8,887.50 - 112,887.50 - 47,960.00 28,077.50 76,037.50 36,850.00 32.64% 67.36% 8,050.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

81,952.60 - 8,260.32 4,674.48 12,934.80 69,017.80 84.22% 15.78% 4,548.38

514150 Extradition Related Travel 92,000.00 5,255.20 (15,302.60) 81,952.60 - 8,260.32 4,674.48 12,934.80 69,017.80 84.22% 15.78% 4,548.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

514190 Medical Exams-Victims 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - 390.00 304.60 694.60 505.40 42.12% 57.88% -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - 390.00 304.60 694.60 505.40 42.12% 57.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,500.00 100.00 38,098.08 13,798.04 51,996.12 21,503.88 29.26% 70.74% 6,376.05

514260 Witness Expenses 73,500.00 - - 73,500.00 100.00 38,098.08 13,798.04 51,996.12 21,503.88 29.26% 70.74% 6,376.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Second Job Hours_123 - - - 1,795.80 1,795.80 (1,795.80) - - 820.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 1,795.80 1,795.80 (1,795.80) - - 820.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  182/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230020001 DA Civil Justice-Title IV-E Billable-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (23.73) (23.73) 23.73 - - (23.73)

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (23.73) (23.73) 23.73 - - (23.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 103.42 103.42 (103.42) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 103.42 103.42 (103.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.19 24.19 (24.19) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 24.19 24.19 (24.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 281.50 281.50 (281.50) - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 281.50 281.50 (281.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.13 4.13 (4.13) - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 4.13 4.13 (4.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.27 3.27 (3.27) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 3.27 3.27 (3.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 284.00 71.00 355.00 (355.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - 284.00 71.00 355.00 (355.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 1,300.00 - (1,225.00) 75.00 1,225.00 94.23% 5.77% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 1,300.00 - (1,225.00) 75.00 1,225.00 94.23% 5.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (193.89) (193.89) 193.89 - - 260.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - (193.89) (193.89) 193.89 - - 260.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31.08 - - 490.96 490.96 (459.88) (1,479.67%) 1,579.67% 213.57

512100 Travel-Mileage - 31.08 - 31.08 - - 490.96 490.96 (459.88) (1,479.67%) 1,579.67% 213.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (150.00) (150.00) 150.00 - - -

514130 Court Transcripts - - - - - - (150.00) (150.00) 150.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,860.00 140.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - 70.00

514260 Witness Expenses - - - - - 1,860.00 140.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - 70.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  183/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Title IVE-Legal Expenditures-FY12 - - - - - - - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

393.25 - 22.75 955.50 978.25 (585.00) (148.76%) 248.76% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - 393.25 - 393.25 - 22.75 955.50 978.25 (585.00) (148.76%) 248.76% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85.47 85.47 (85.47) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 85.47 85.47 (85.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Title IVE-Legal Expenditures-FY13 - - - 464,610.39 464,610.39 (464,610.39) - - 69,734.05

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 464,610.39 464,610.39 (464,610.39) - - 69,734.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,450.89 1,450.89 (1,450.89) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,450.89 1,450.89 (1,450.89) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,339.31 23,339.31 (23,339.31) - - 4,274.74

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 23,339.31 23,339.31 (23,339.31) - - 4,274.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49,072.27 49,072.27 (49,072.27) - - 7,549.58

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 49,072.27 49,072.27 (49,072.27) - - 7,549.58

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  184/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 130.80 130.80 (130.80) - - 130.80

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 130.80 130.80 (130.80) - - 130.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 777.12 777.12 (777.12) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 777.12 777.12 (777.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,640.00 3,640.00 (3,640.00) - - -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors - - - - - - 3,640.00 3,640.00 (3,640.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 975.00 975.00 (975.00) - - 150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 975.00 975.00 (975.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,792.45 32,792.45 (32,792.45) - - 4,924.70

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 32,792.45 32,792.45 (32,792.45) - - 4,924.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,669.26 7,669.26 (7,669.26) - - 1,151.77

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,669.26 7,669.26 (7,669.26) - - 1,151.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66,106.50 66,106.50 (66,106.50) - - 9,446.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 66,106.50 66,106.50 (66,106.50) - - 9,446.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 825.57 825.57 (825.57) - - 115.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 825.57 825.57 (825.57) - - 115.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68,215.62 68,215.62 (68,215.62) - - 10,549.07

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 68,215.62 68,215.62 (68,215.62) - - 10,549.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,632.77 1,632.77 (1,632.77) - - 248.03

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,632.77 1,632.77 (1,632.77) - - 248.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.28 13.28 (13.28) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 13.28 13.28 (13.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.88 89.88 (89.88) - - 44.64

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 89.88 89.88 (89.88) - - 44.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 173.94 973.82 1,147.76 (1,147.76) - - 552.44

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 173.94 973.82 1,147.76 (1,147.76) - - 552.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 355.00 - - 355.00 (355.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - 355.00 - - 355.00 (355.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 288.50 209.00 497.50 (497.50) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 288.50 209.00 497.50 (497.50) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  185/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.50 7.50 (7.50) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 7.50 7.50 (7.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 580.25 580.25 5,419.75 90.33% 9.67% 580.25

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - - 580.25 580.25 5,419.75 90.33% 9.67% 580.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,940.00 9,894.50 15,834.50 (15,834.50) - - 1,040.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - 5,940.00 9,894.50 15,834.50 (15,834.50) - - 1,040.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.00 19.00 (19.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 19.00 19.00 (19.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 225.00 - 225.00 (225.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 225.00 - 225.00 (225.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 245.00 245.00 (245.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 245.00 245.00 (245.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 616.99 383.01 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - 616.99 383.01 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 192.00 192.00 (192.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 192.00 192.00 (192.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 23.73 657.72 681.45 (681.45) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 23.73 657.72 681.45 (681.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 65.00 56.00 121.00 (121.00) - - 15.00

514030 Court Costs - - - - - 65.00 56.00 121.00 (121.00) - - 15.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 333.12 672.13 1,005.25 (1,005.25) - - 405.25

514130 Court Transcripts - - - - - 333.12 672.13 1,005.25 (1,005.25) - - 405.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,750.00 - 2,750.00 (2,750.00) - - -

514140 Expert Witness Testimony Exp - - - - - 2,750.00 - 2,750.00 (2,750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 745.00 - 745.00 (745.00) - - -

514260 Witness Expenses - - - - - 745.00 - 745.00 (745.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230030001 DA Juvenile Justice-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 227,301.45 227,301.45 (227,301.45) - - 66,567.32

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 227,301.45 227,301.45 (227,301.45) - - 66,567.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,358.32 25,358.32 (25,358.32) - - 6,339.58

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 25,358.32 25,358.32 (25,358.32) - - 6,339.58

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  186/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,634.72 2,634.72 (2,634.72) - - 1,882.56

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,634.72 2,634.72 (2,634.72) - - 1,882.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,615.81 15,615.81 (15,615.81) - - 4,559.05

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 15,615.81 15,615.81 (15,615.81) - - 4,559.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,652.10 3,652.10 (3,652.10) - - 1,066.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,652.10 3,652.10 (3,652.10) - - 1,066.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,976.50 27,976.50 (27,976.50) - - 7,508.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 27,976.50 27,976.50 (27,976.50) - - 7,508.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 334.53 334.53 (334.53) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 334.53 334.53 (334.53) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,314.53 33,314.53 (33,314.53) - - 9,765.38

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 33,314.53 33,314.53 (33,314.53) - - 9,765.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 811.46 811.46 (811.46) - - 228.40

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 811.46 811.46 (811.46) - - 228.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 81.26 81.26 (81.26) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 81.26 81.26 (81.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.74 6.74 (6.74) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 6.74 6.74 (6.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.60 47.60 (47.60) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 47.60 47.60 (47.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,790.00 440.00 2,230.00 (2,230.00) - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - 1,790.00 440.00 2,230.00 (2,230.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 259.00 259.00 (259.00) - - 81.50

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - 259.00 259.00 (259.00) - - 81.50

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  187/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 436.33 - 436.33 (436.33) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 436.33 - 436.33 (436.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,323.00 1,323.00 (1,323.00) - - 1,323.00

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 1,323.00 1,323.00 (1,323.00) - - 1,323.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 570.00 570.00 (570.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 570.00 570.00 (570.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

516.00 - 200.00 1,116.00 1,316.00 (800.00) (155.04%) 255.04% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - 516.00 - 516.00 - 200.00 1,116.00 1,316.00 (800.00) (155.04%) 255.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27.00 27.00 (27.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 27.00 27.00 (27.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119.88 - 56.53 605.68 662.21 (542.33) (452.39%) 552.39% 39.00

512100 Travel-Mileage - 119.88 - 119.88 - 56.53 605.68 662.21 (542.33) (452.39%) 552.39% 39.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 112.00 63.00 175.00 (175.00) - - -

514130 Court Transcripts - - - - - 112.00 63.00 175.00 (175.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,900.00 - 1,900.00 (1,900.00) - - -

514260 Witness Expenses - - - - - 1,900.00 - 1,900.00 (1,900.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230040001 DA Workers Comp Fraud-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 282,163.00 - - 148,595.25 148,595.25 133,567.75 47.34% 52.66% 22,860.81

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 282,163.00 - - 282,163.00 - - 148,595.25 148,595.25 133,567.75 47.34% 52.66% 22,860.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,209.00 - - 3,081.12 3,081.12 127.88 3.99% 96.01% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,209.00 - - 3,209.00 - - 3,081.12 3,081.12 127.88 3.99% 96.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,060.00 5,060.00 (5,060.00) - - -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors - - - - - - 5,060.00 5,060.00 (5,060.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,313.00 - - 9,208.26 9,208.26 9,104.74 49.72% 50.28% 1,397.72

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 18,313.00 - - 18,313.00 - - 9,208.26 9,208.26 9,104.74 49.72% 50.28% 1,397.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,283.00 - - 2,245.59 2,245.59 2,037.41 47.57% 52.43% 326.89

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,283.00 - - 4,283.00 - - 2,245.59 2,245.59 2,037.41 47.57% 52.43% 326.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,897.00 - - 13,524.50 13,524.50 17,372.50 56.23% 43.77% 1,970.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 30,897.00 - - 30,897.00 - - 13,524.50 13,524.50 17,372.50 56.23% 43.77% 1,970.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

347.00 - - 202.32 202.32 144.68 41.69% 58.31% 28.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 347.00 - - 347.00 - - 202.32 202.32 144.68 41.69% 58.31% 28.92

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  188/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,074.00 - - 19,819.98 19,819.98 18,254.02 47.94% 52.06% 2,946.76

506050 Retirement Contribution 38,074.00 - - 38,074.00 - - 19,819.98 19,819.98 18,254.02 47.94% 52.06% 2,946.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

609.00 - - 305.88 305.88 303.12 49.77% 50.23% 44.61

506060 Worker's Compensation 609.00 - - 609.00 - - 305.88 305.88 303.12 49.77% 50.23% 44.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 114.18 114.18 85.82 42.91% 57.09% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 114.18 114.18 85.82 42.91% 57.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 3.09 3.09 96.91 96.91% 3.09% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 3.09 3.09 96.91 96.91% 3.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.53 7.53 (7.53) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 7.53 7.53 (7.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 3.38 3.38 96.62 96.62% 3.38% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 3.38 3.38 96.62 96.62% 3.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 0.99 0.99 999.01 99.90% 0.10% 0.99

510200 Office Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 0.99 0.99 999.01 99.90% 0.10% 0.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 271.35 271.35 3,228.65 92.25% 7.75% 27.86

510220 Office Supplies 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - 271.35 271.35 3,228.65 92.25% 7.75% 27.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

385.00 - - - - 385.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 385.00 - - 385.00 - - - - 385.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.00 - 20.00 - 20.00 (10.00) (100.00%) 200.00% -

511280 Other Legal Services - 10.00 - 10.00 - 20.00 - 20.00 (10.00) (100.00%) 200.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - 32.85 45.99 78.84 121.16 60.58% 39.42% 13.14

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - 32.85 45.99 78.84 121.16 60.58% 39.42% 13.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - (23.28) (23.28) 223.28 111.64% (11.64%) -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - (23.28) (23.28) 223.28 111.64% (11.64%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,830.36 - 2,237.03 1,893.33 4,130.36 1,700.00 29.16% 70.84% 547.00

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 5,000.00 830.36 - 5,830.36 - 2,237.03 1,893.33 4,130.36 1,700.00 29.16% 70.84% 547.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,725.00 - 225.00 - 225.00 4,500.00 95.24% 4.76% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 5,500.00 225.00 (1,000.00) 4,725.00 - 225.00 - 225.00 4,500.00 95.24% 4.76% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  189/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 80.90 67.10 148.00 852.00 85.20% 14.80% 17.60

511860 Investigative Services 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - 80.90 67.10 148.00 852.00 85.20% 14.80% 17.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - 25.00 - 25.00 2,975.00 99.17% 0.83% -

511900 Other Services 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - 25.00 - 25.00 2,975.00 99.17% 0.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

470.00 - - - - 470.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 470.00 - - 470.00 - - - - 470.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,250.00 - - - - 3,250.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 3,250.00 - - 3,250.00 - - - - 3,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 418.00 582.00 1,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

514130 Court Transcripts - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 418.00 582.00 1,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230060001 DA Public Integrity Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230070001 DA Civil Js-Non-Billable-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,295.00 - - 2,206.15 2,206.15 3,088.85 58.34% 41.66% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 5,295.00 - - 5,295.00 - - 2,206.15 2,206.15 3,088.85 58.34% 41.66% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  190/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,117,921.00 - - 310,040.35 310,040.35 1,807,880.65 85.36% 14.64% 14,913.18

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,117,921.00 - - 2,117,921.00 - - 310,040.35 310,040.35 1,807,880.65 85.36% 14.64% 14,913.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,246.00 15,246.00 (15,246.00) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 15,246.00 15,246.00 (15,246.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 870.82 870.82 (870.82) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 870.82 870.82 (870.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

166,672.00 - - 15,848.95 15,848.95 150,823.05 90.49% 9.51% -

501010 Salaries-POPS 166,672.00 - - 166,672.00 - - 15,848.95 15,848.95 150,823.05 90.49% 9.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,138.00 - - 4,446.16 4,446.16 12,691.84 74.06% 25.94% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 17,138.00 - - 17,138.00 - - 4,446.16 4,446.16 12,691.84 74.06% 25.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,848.13 4,848.13 (4,848.13) - - -

503020 Longevity Pay-Prosecutors - - - - - - 4,848.13 4,848.13 (4,848.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,600.00 - - 420.00 420.00 3,180.00 88.33% 11.67% -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 3,600.00 - - 3,600.00 - - 420.00 420.00 3,180.00 88.33% 11.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

503050 Bilingual Pay 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.02 0.02 (0.02) - - -

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 0.02 0.02 (0.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142,757.00 - - 19,164.50 19,164.50 123,592.50 86.58% 13.42% 908.14

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 142,757.00 - - 142,757.00 - - 19,164.50 19,164.50 123,592.50 86.58% 13.42% 908.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,913.00 - - 4,983.69 4,983.69 28,929.31 85.30% 14.70% 212.39

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 33,913.00 - - 33,913.00 - - 4,983.69 4,983.69 28,929.31 85.30% 14.70% 212.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

279,558.00 - - 41,868.70 41,868.70 237,689.30 85.02% 14.98% 1,355.52

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 279,558.00 - - 279,558.00 - - 41,868.70 41,868.70 237,689.30 85.02% 14.98% 1,355.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,305.00 - - 503.06 503.06 2,801.94 84.78% 15.22% 16.96

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,305.00 - - 3,305.00 - - 503.06 503.06 2,801.94 84.78% 15.22% 16.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

301,435.00 - - 44,349.65 44,349.65 257,085.35 85.29% 14.71% 1,922.32

506050 Retirement Contribution 301,435.00 - - 301,435.00 - - 44,349.65 44,349.65 257,085.35 85.29% 14.71% 1,922.32

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  191/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,664.00 - - 952.06 952.06 5,711.94 85.71% 14.29% 29.13

506060 Worker's Compensation 6,664.00 - - 6,664.00 - - 952.06 952.06 5,711.94 85.71% 14.29% 29.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,000.00 - - - - 11,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 11,000.00 - - 11,000.00 - - - - 11,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

602.00 - - - - 602.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 602.00 - - 602.00 - - - - 602.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,215.00 - - (135.40) (135.40) 1,350.40 111.14% (11.14%) -

511720 Long distance 1,215.00 - - 1,215.00 - - (135.40) (135.40) 1,350.40 111.14% (11.14%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,200.00 - - - - 25,200.00 100.00% - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 25,200.00 - - 25,200.00 - - - - 25,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511860 Investigative Services 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,660.00 - - - - 14,660.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 14,660.00 - - 14,660.00 - - - - 14,660.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,070.00 - - - - 4,070.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 4,070.00 - - 4,070.00 - - - - 4,070.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,720.00 - - - - 1,720.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 1,720.00 - - 1,720.00 - - - - 1,720.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,780.00 - - - - 4,780.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,780.00 - - 4,780.00 - - - - 4,780.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,344.00 - - - - 6,344.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 6,344.00 - - 6,344.00 - - - - 6,344.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  192/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,080.00 - - 180.50 180.50 4,899.50 96.45% 3.55% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,080.00 - - 5,080.00 - - 180.50 180.50 4,899.50 96.45% 3.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 226.00 226.00 2,774.00 92.47% 7.53% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 226.00 226.00 2,774.00 92.47% 7.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

597.94 - 197.94 (6.00) 191.94 406.00 67.90% 32.10% -

514030 Court Costs 400.00 197.94 - 597.94 - 197.94 (6.00) 191.94 406.00 67.90% 32.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

514120 Court Ordered Lab Testing - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

514130 Court Transcripts 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

514140 Expert Witness Testimony Exp 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

514260 Witness Expenses 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1238000001 DA CAR-CrmJs GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  193/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240010001 Criminal Courts District-GF 2013 Indigent Defense Services 74,123.00 - - - - 74,123.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 74,123.00 74,123.00 - - - - 74,123.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,595.00 - - - - 4,595.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 4,595.00 4,595.00 - - - - 4,595.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,075.00 - - - - 1,075.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 1,075.00 1,075.00 - - - - 1,075.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,353.00 - - - - 8,353.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 8,353.00 8,353.00 - - - - 8,353.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 99.00 99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,095.00 - - - - 9,095.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 9,095.00 9,095.00 - - - - 9,095.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145.00 - - - - 145.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 145.00 145.00 - - - - 145.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - 600.00 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,376.00 - - 4,218.84 4,218.84 4,157.16 49.63% 50.37% 4,218.84

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 8,376.00 8,376.00 - - 4,218.84 4,218.84 4,157.16 49.63% 50.37% 4,218.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510220 Office Supplies - - 600.00 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,210.32 - 1,210.32 (1,210.32) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - 1,210.32 - 1,210.32 (1,210.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

245,718.00 - - - - 245,718.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - 245,718.00 245,718.00 - - - - 245,718.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 7,000.00 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  194/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 105,000.00 - - - - 105,000.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 105,000.00 - - 105,000.00 - - - - 105,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,665,060.00 - - - - 1,665,060.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,687,458.00 - (22,398.00) 1,665,060.00 - - - - 1,665,060.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,722.00 - - 254.02 254.02 53,467.98 99.53% 0.47% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 53,722.00 - - 53,722.00 - - 254.02 254.02 53,467.98 99.53% 0.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,545.00 - - (2,750.00) (2,750.00) 70,295.00 104.07% (4.07%) -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 67,545.00 - - 67,545.00 - - (2,750.00) (2,750.00) 70,295.00 104.07% (4.07%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

168,000.00 - - - - 168,000.00 100.00% - -

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges 168,000.00 - - 168,000.00 - - - - 168,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,064.00 - - - - 16,064.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 16,064.00 - - 16,064.00 - - - - 16,064.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(32,194.00) - - - - (32,194.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (32,194.00) - - (32,194.00) - - - - (32,194.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,463.00) - - - - (2,463.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (2,463.00) - - (2,463.00) - - - - (2,463.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,448.00) - - - - (3,448.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (3,448.00) - - (3,448.00) - - - - (3,448.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

124,486.00 - - 15.75 15.75 124,470.25 99.99% 0.01% -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 125,876.00 - (1,390.00) 124,486.00 - - 15.75 15.75 124,470.25 99.99% 0.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,117.00 - - 3.68 3.68 29,113.32 99.99% 0.01% -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 29,443.00 - (326.00) 29,117.00 - - 3.68 3.68 29,113.32 99.99% 0.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

319,322.00 - - - - 319,322.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 325,208.00 - (5,886.00) 319,322.00 - - - - 319,322.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,547.00 - - - - 3,547.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,614.00 - (67.00) 3,547.00 - - - - 3,547.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258,808.00 - - 31.17 31.17 258,776.83 99.99% 0.01% -

506050 Retirement Contribution 261,696.00 - (2,888.00) 258,808.00 - - 31.17 31.17 258,776.83 99.99% 0.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,914.00 - - 0.50 0.50 3,913.50 99.99% 0.01% -

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,959.00 - (45.00) 3,914.00 - - 0.50 0.50 3,913.50 99.99% 0.01% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  195/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - 667.00 667.00 33.00 4.71% 95.29% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 700.00 - - 700.00 - - 667.00 667.00 33.00 4.71% 95.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,423.34 - - 7,015.74 7,015.74 407.60 5.49% 94.51% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 942.00 6,881.34 (400.00) 7,423.34 - - 7,015.74 7,015.74 407.60 5.49% 94.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

898.57 - - 1,824.82 1,824.82 (926.25) (103.08%) 203.08% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 1,338.57 (440.00) 898.57 - - 1,824.82 1,824.82 (926.25) (103.08%) 203.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 16.48 16.48 183.52 91.76% 8.24% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 100.00 100.00 - 200.00 - - 16.48 16.48 183.52 91.76% 8.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,100.00 - - - - 2,100.00 100.00% - -

510110 Food & Groceries 2,100.00 - - 2,100.00 - - - - 2,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33.24 - - 33.24 33.24 - - 100.00% -

510150 Institutional Equipment - 33.24 - 33.24 - - 33.24 33.24 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,820.28 - - - - 22,820.28 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 24,400.00 - (1,579.72) 22,820.28 - - - - 22,820.28 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,470.39 - 971.40 19,289.94 20,261.34 (6,790.95) (50.41%) 150.41% 687.50

510210 Office Furniture - 13,470.39 - 13,470.39 - 971.40 19,289.94 20,261.34 (6,790.95) (50.41%) 150.41% 687.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(40.50) - - 605.28 605.28 (645.78) 1,594.52% (1,494.52%) -

510220 Office Supplies - 13.50 (54.00) (40.50) - - 605.28 605.28 (645.78) 1,594.52% (1,494.52%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,199.75 - - - - 1,199.75 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 1,199.75 - 1,199.75 - - - - 1,199.75 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  196/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

232,590.00 - 94,813.00 132,912.30 227,725.30 4,864.70 2.09% 97.91% -

510310 Software 6,650.00 131,160.00 94,780.00 232,590.00 - 94,813.00 132,912.30 227,725.30 4,864.70 2.09% 97.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 150.00 - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24.99 - 50.00 102.15 152.15 (127.16) (508.84%) 608.84% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 24.99 - 24.99 - 50.00 102.15 152.15 (127.16) (508.84%) 608.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

421.00 - - 71.00 71.00 350.00 83.14% 16.86% -

511270 Notary Services 421.00 - - 421.00 - - 71.00 71.00 350.00 83.14% 16.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,532.00 - 26,232.00 2,500.00 28,732.00 8,800.00 23.45% 76.55% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 8,800.00 28,732.00 - 37,532.00 - 26,232.00 2,500.00 28,732.00 8,800.00 23.45% 76.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 957.08 957.08 1,542.92 61.72% 38.28% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - 957.08 957.08 1,542.92 61.72% 38.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

806.09 - 56.09 (29.20) 26.89 779.20 96.66% 3.34% -

511720 Long distance 750.00 56.09 - 806.09 - 56.09 (29.20) 26.89 779.20 96.66% 3.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

147,986.00 - 42,400.00 14,575.00 56,975.00 91,011.00 61.50% 38.50% -

511870 IT Consulting 230,886.00 42,400.00 (125,300.00) 147,986.00 - 42,400.00 14,575.00 56,975.00 91,011.00 61.50% 38.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

440.00 - - (75.00) (75.00) 515.00 117.05% (17.05%) -

511880 Laundry Services 440.00 - - 440.00 - - (75.00) (75.00) 515.00 117.05% (17.05%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 23,500.00 2,085.00 25,585.00 (25,585.00) - - 2,085.00

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 23,500.00 2,085.00 25,585.00 (25,585.00) - - 2,085.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151.00 - - - - 151.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 151.00 - - 151.00 - - - - 151.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.96 32.96 (32.96) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 32.96 32.96 (32.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,275.00 - - - - 17,275.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 17,275.00 - 17,275.00 - - - - 17,275.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,600.00 - 5,600.00 - 5,600.00 - - 100.00% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 5,600.00 - 5,600.00 - 5,600.00 - 5,600.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  197/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,435.00 - - - - 3,435.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 3,435.00 - - 3,435.00 - - - - 3,435.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 4,725.00 4,725.00 (1,725.00) (57.50%) 157.50% 2,735.00

512040 Professional Membership 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 4,725.00 4,725.00 (1,725.00) (57.50%) 157.50% 2,735.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,550.00 - - - - 11,550.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 11,550.00 - - 11,550.00 - - - - 11,550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 87.94 87.94 912.06 91.21% 8.79% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 87.94 87.94 912.06 91.21% 8.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,000.00 - - - - 17,000.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 21,000.00 - (4,000.00) 17,000.00 - - - - 17,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 200.00 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Second Job Hours_124 - - - 355.60 355.60 (355.60) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 355.60 355.60 (355.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Veteran's Court PTC FY13 - - - - - - - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  198/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240020001 Criminal Courts 147th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86,485.88 86,485.88 (86,485.88) - - 13,305.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 86,485.88 86,485.88 (86,485.88) - - 13,305.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,830.55 5,830.55 (5,830.55) - - 883.56

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,830.55 5,830.55 (5,830.55) - - 883.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,363.59 1,363.59 (1,363.59) - - 206.63

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,363.59 1,363.59 (1,363.59) - - 206.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,892.59 13,892.59 (13,892.59) - - 1,997.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 13,892.59 13,892.59 (13,892.59) - - 1,997.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 223.91 223.91 (223.91) - - 30.14

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 223.91 223.91 (223.91) - - 30.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,245.50 12,245.50 (12,245.50) - - 1,900.04

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,245.50 12,245.50 (12,245.50) - - 1,900.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 182.78 182.78 (182.78) - - 28.78

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 182.78 182.78 (182.78) - - 28.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.95 7.95 (7.95) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 7.95 7.95 (7.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.96 55.96 (55.96) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 55.96 55.96 (55.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 111.06 111.06 (111.06) - - 8.50

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 111.06 111.06 (111.06) - - 8.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 172.00 - 172.00 (172.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 172.00 - 172.00 (172.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 260.00 260.00 (260.00) - - 260.00

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 260.00 260.00 (260.00) - - 260.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 563.30 563.30 (563.30) - - 563.30

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 563.30 563.30 (563.30) - - 563.30

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  199/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240030001 Criminal Courts 167th District Court -GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,217.43 8,217.43 (8,217.43) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,217.43 8,217.43 (8,217.43) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 84,805.41 84,805.41 (84,805.41) - - 13,327.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 84,805.41 84,805.41 (84,805.41) - - 13,327.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,144.70 7,144.70 (7,144.70) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,144.70 7,144.70 (7,144.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,861.10 3,861.10 (3,861.10) - - 2,316.24

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,861.10 3,861.10 (3,861.10) - - 2,316.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,559.34 6,559.34 (6,559.34) - - 1,059.01

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,559.34 6,559.34 (6,559.34) - - 1,059.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,511.11 1,511.11 (1,511.11) - - 247.68

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,511.11 1,511.11 (1,511.11) - - 247.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,949.44 13,949.44 (13,949.44) - - 1,669.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 13,949.44 13,949.44 (13,949.44) - - 1,669.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 218.77 218.77 (218.77) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 218.77 218.77 (218.77) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,976.82 12,976.82 (12,976.82) - - 2,201.48

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,976.82 12,976.82 (12,976.82) - - 2,201.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 206.17 206.17 (206.17) - - 33.37

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 206.17 206.17 (206.17) - - 33.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.27 19.27 (19.27) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 19.27 19.27 (19.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.10 15.10 (15.10) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 15.10 15.10 (15.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30.85 30.85 (30.85) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 30.85 30.85 (30.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.97 13.97 (13.97) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.97 13.97 (13.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.47 11.47 (11.47) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.47 11.47 (11.47) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  200/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.16 21.16 (21.16) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 21.16 21.16 (21.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 436.85 436.85 (436.85) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 436.85 436.85 (436.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.50 12.50 (12.50) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 12.50 12.50 (12.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36.50 36.50 (36.50) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 36.50 36.50 (36.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 210.00 210.00 (210.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - 125.00

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,010.00 1,010.00 (1,010.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 1,010.00 1,010.00 (1,010.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 405.82 405.82 (405.82) - - 155.82

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 405.82 405.82 (405.82) - - 155.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.27 89.27 (89.27) - - 89.27

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 89.27 89.27 (89.27) - - 89.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240040001 Criminal Courts 299th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89,609.13 89,609.13 (89,609.13) - - 13,786.02

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 89,609.13 89,609.13 (89,609.13) - - 13,786.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,658.72 2,658.72 (2,658.72) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,658.72 2,658.72 (2,658.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,844.29 5,844.29 (5,844.29) - - 866.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,844.29 5,844.29 (5,844.29) - - 866.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,366.83 1,366.83 (1,366.83) - - 202.64

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,366.83 1,366.83 (1,366.83) - - 202.64

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  201/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,289.00 16,289.00 (16,289.00) - - 2,327.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16,289.00 16,289.00 (16,289.00) - - 2,327.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,700.39 12,700.39 (12,700.39) - - 1,938.14

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,700.39 12,700.39 (12,700.39) - - 1,938.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 189.71 189.71 (189.71) - - 29.34

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 189.71 189.71 (189.71) - - 29.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.72 9.86 - 9.86 19.72 - - 100.00% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 19.72 - 19.72 9.86 - 9.86 19.72 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.97 19.97 (19.97) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 19.97 19.97 (19.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.27 51.27 (51.27) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 51.27 51.27 (51.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.90 6.90 (6.90) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 6.90 6.90 (6.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

451.40 225.70 - 225.70 451.40 - - 100.00% -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - 451.40 - 451.40 225.70 - 225.70 451.40 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 221.27 - 221.27 (221.27) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 221.27 - 221.27 (221.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  202/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240050001 Criminal Courts 331st District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 10,223.98 10,223.98 (10,223.98) - - 1,572.92

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 10,223.98 10,223.98 (10,223.98) - - 1,572.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86,203.00 86,203.00 (86,203.00) - - 13,262.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 86,203.00 86,203.00 (86,203.00) - - 13,262.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 386.16 386.16 (386.16) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 386.16 386.16 (386.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,682.76 5,682.76 (5,682.76) - - 873.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,682.76 5,682.76 (5,682.76) - - 873.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,329.02 1,329.02 (1,329.02) - - 204.29

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,329.02 1,329.02 (1,329.02) - - 204.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,802.00 17,802.00 (17,802.00) - - 2,376.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 17,802.00 17,802.00 (17,802.00) - - 2,376.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,246.87 12,246.87 (12,246.87) - - 1,912.22

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,246.87 12,246.87 (12,246.87) - - 1,912.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 181.20 181.20 (181.20) - - 28.94

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 181.20 181.20 (181.20) - - 28.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.14 14.14 (14.14) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 14.14 14.14 (14.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.38 13.38 (13.38) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.38 13.38 (13.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.99 1.99 (1.99) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 1.99 1.99 (1.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.00 45.00 (45.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 45.00 45.00 (45.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.62 24.62 (24.62) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 24.62 24.62 (24.62) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240060001 Criminal Courts 390th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 10,833.29 10,833.29 (10,833.29) - - 1,666.66

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 10,833.29 10,833.29 (10,833.29) - - 1,666.66

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  203/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71,330.35 71,330.35 (71,330.35) - - 10,973.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 71,330.35 71,330.35 (71,330.35) - - 10,973.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 579.36 579.36 (579.36) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 579.36 579.36 (579.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,862.34 4,862.34 (4,862.34) - - 744.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,862.34 4,862.34 (4,862.34) - - 744.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,137.15 1,137.15 (1,137.15) - - 174.23

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,137.15 1,137.15 (1,137.15) - - 174.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,312.50 15,312.50 (15,312.50) - - 2,008.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 15,312.50 15,312.50 (15,312.50) - - 2,008.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,469.65 10,469.65 (10,469.65) - - 1,629.38

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 10,469.65 10,469.65 (10,469.65) - - 1,629.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 153.30 153.30 (153.30) - - 24.67

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 153.30 153.30 (153.30) - - 24.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 35.76 - 35.76 (35.76) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 35.76 - 35.76 (35.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.95 7.95 (7.95) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 7.95 7.95 (7.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.96 55.96 (55.96) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 55.96 55.96 (55.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.19 39.19 (39.19) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 39.19 39.19 (39.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.88 31.88 (31.88) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 31.88 31.88 (31.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.01 8.01 (8.01) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.01 8.01 (8.01) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7.09 231.91 239.00 (239.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 7.09 231.91 239.00 (239.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  204/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.75 41.75 (41.75) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 41.75 41.75 (41.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 613.53 - 613.53 (613.53) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 613.53 - 613.53 (613.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 584.80 584.80 (584.80) - - 584.80

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 584.80 584.80 (584.80) - - 584.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240070001 Criminal Courts 403rd District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 10,223.98 10,223.98 (10,223.98) - - 1,572.92

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 10,223.98 10,223.98 (10,223.98) - - 1,572.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68,986.45 68,986.45 (68,986.45) - - 10,613.30

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 68,986.45 68,986.45 (68,986.45) - - 10,613.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 579.36 579.36 (579.36) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 579.36 579.36 (579.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,691.80 4,691.80 (4,691.80) - - 710.51

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,691.80 4,691.80 (4,691.80) - - 710.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,097.27 1,097.27 (1,097.27) - - 166.17

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,097.27 1,097.27 (1,097.27) - - 166.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,954.00 16,954.00 (16,954.00) - - 2,422.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16,954.00 16,954.00 (16,954.00) - - 2,422.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,095.98 10,095.98 (10,095.98) - - 1,570.80

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 10,095.98 10,095.98 (10,095.98) - - 1,570.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 147.91 147.91 (147.91) - - 23.76

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 147.91 147.91 (147.91) - - 23.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 116.31 116.31 (116.31) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 116.31 116.31 (116.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 219.24 219.24 (219.24) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 219.24 219.24 (219.24) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  205/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 70.32 70.32 (70.32) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 70.32 70.32 (70.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.50 12.50 (12.50) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 12.50 12.50 (12.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,981.10 - 60.00 - 60.00 1,921.10 96.97% 3.03% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,981.10 - 1,981.10 - 60.00 - 60.00 1,921.10 96.97% 3.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 410.00 410.00 (410.00) - - 350.00

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 410.00 410.00 (410.00) - - 350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 655.00 655.00 (655.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 655.00 655.00 (655.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,762.68 3,762.68 (3,762.68) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 3,762.68 3,762.68 (3,762.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.32 23.32 (23.32) - - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - - - - - 23.32 23.32 (23.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Youthful Offender Support Court Program 7,000.00 - - 3,508.00 3,508.00 3,492.00 49.89% 50.11% 3,508.00

511350 Gifts - - 7,000.00 7,000.00 - - 3,508.00 3,508.00 3,492.00 49.89% 50.11% 3,508.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

511370 Non Employee Educational Services - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

511400 Transportation Assistance - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 99.00 - 99.00 (99.00) - - -

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - 99.00 - 99.00 (99.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240080001 Criminal Courts 427th District Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 8,125.00 8,125.00 (8,125.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85,383.35 85,383.35 (85,383.35) - - 13,135.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 85,383.35 85,383.35 (85,383.35) - - 13,135.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,450.72 5,450.72 (5,450.72) - - 821.20

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,450.72 5,450.72 (5,450.72) - - 821.20

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  206/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,274.78 1,274.78 (1,274.78) - - 192.06

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,274.78 1,274.78 (1,274.78) - - 192.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,204.00 15,204.00 (15,204.00) - - 2,172.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 15,204.00 15,204.00 (15,204.00) - - 2,172.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,969.47 11,969.47 (11,969.47) - - 1,854.34

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,969.47 11,969.47 (11,969.47) - - 1,854.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 178.40 178.40 (178.40) - - 28.06

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 178.40 178.40 (178.40) - - 28.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.24) (0.24) 0.24 - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - (0.24) (0.24) 0.24 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.12 15.12 (15.12) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 15.12 15.12 (15.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38.98 38.98 (38.98) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 38.98 38.98 (38.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29.99 29.99 (29.99) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 29.99 29.99 (29.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 12.49 36.66 49.15 (49.15) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 12.49 36.66 49.15 (49.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  207/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240090001 Criminal Courts Magistrate Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 61,456.07 61,456.07 (61,456.07) - - 9,454.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 61,456.07 61,456.07 (61,456.07) - - 9,454.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,657.91 1,657.91 (1,657.91) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 1,657.91 1,657.91 (1,657.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges - - - - - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 (60,666.71) - - 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 721.44 721.44 (721.44) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 721.44 721.44 (721.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,480.14 7,480.14 (7,480.14) - - 1,140.11

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,480.14 7,480.14 (7,480.14) - - 1,140.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,749.44 1,749.44 (1,749.44) - - 266.64

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,749.44 1,749.44 (1,749.44) - - 266.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,289.00 16,289.00 (16,289.00) - - 2,327.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16,289.00 16,289.00 (16,289.00) - - 2,327.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,543.36 15,543.36 (15,543.36) - - 2,421.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 15,543.36 15,543.36 (15,543.36) - - 2,421.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 239.59 239.59 (239.59) - - 36.66

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 239.59 239.59 (239.59) - - 36.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.34 11.34 (11.34) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 11.34 11.34 (11.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240100001 Criminal Courts Technology Team-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 143,082.70 143,082.70 (143,082.70) - - 22,012.72

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 143,082.70 143,082.70 (143,082.70) - - 22,012.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,956.80 5,956.80 (5,956.80) - - 919.80

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 5,956.80 5,956.80 (5,956.80) - - 919.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,735.78 8,735.78 (8,735.78) - - 1,335.12

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,735.78 8,735.78 (8,735.78) - - 1,335.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,043.08 2,043.08 (2,043.08) - - 312.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,043.08 2,043.08 (2,043.08) - - 312.24

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  208/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,157.49 21,157.49 (21,157.49) - - 3,022.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 21,157.49 21,157.49 (21,157.49) - - 3,022.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 202.23 202.23 (202.23) - - 28.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 202.23 202.23 (202.23) - - 28.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,855.13 18,855.13 (18,855.13) - - 2,956.01

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 18,855.13 18,855.13 (18,855.13) - - 2,956.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 290.76 290.76 (290.76) - - 44.75

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 290.76 290.76 (290.76) - - 44.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.51 32.51 (32.51) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 32.51 32.51 (32.51) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

399.98 - - 518.74 518.74 (118.76) (29.69%) 129.69% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 399.98 - 399.98 - - 518.74 518.74 (118.76) (29.69%) 129.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31.54 - - 2,026.23 2,026.23 (1,994.69) (6,324.32%) 6,424.32% 766.58

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 31.54 - 31.54 - - 2,026.23 2,026.23 (1,994.69) (6,324.32%) 6,424.32% 766.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.74 214.74 (214.74) - - 127.66

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 214.74 214.74 (214.74) - - 127.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 79.99 79.99 (79.99) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 79.99 79.99 (79.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20.00) - - 1,274.72 1,274.72 (1,294.72) 6,473.60% (6,373.60%) -

510200 Office Equipment - - (20.00) (20.00) - - 1,274.72 1,274.72 (1,294.72) 6,473.60% (6,373.60%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,783.62 10,783.62 (10,783.62) - - 608.36

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 10,783.62 10,783.62 (10,783.62) - - 608.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 499.00 499.00 (499.00) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 499.00 499.00 (499.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - 20.00 7.53 27.53 (7.53) (37.65%) 137.65% 7.53

510990 Procurement Shipping - 20.00 - 20.00 - 20.00 7.53 27.53 (7.53) (37.65%) 137.65% 7.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 299.19 299.19 (299.19) - - 203.19

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 299.19 299.19 (299.19) - - 203.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 517.00 517.00 (517.00) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - 517.00 517.00 (517.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  209/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113,315.00 - 76,760.00 101,175.00 177,935.00 (64,620.00) (57.03%) 157.03% -

511870 IT Consulting - 117,990.00 (4,675.00) 113,315.00 - 76,760.00 101,175.00 177,935.00 (64,620.00) (57.03%) 157.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,569.00 - - 204.00 204.00 1,365.00 87.00% 13.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 1,569.00 - 1,569.00 - - 204.00 204.00 1,365.00 87.00% 13.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,202.89 9,930.69 - - 9,930.69 (4,727.80) (90.87%) 190.87% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 5,202.89 5,202.89 9,930.69 - - 9,930.69 (4,727.80) (90.87%) 190.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,098.00 1,098.00 (1,098.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 1,098.00 1,098.00 (1,098.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,285.16 4,285.16 (4,285.16) - - 1,169.46

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 4,285.16 4,285.16 (4,285.16) - - 1,169.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.92 220.92 (220.92) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 220.92 220.92 (220.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240110001 Criminal Courts County Division-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 840,162.00 - - - - 840,162.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 840,162.00 - - 840,162.00 - - - - 840,162.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,607,971.00 - - 21,261.63 21,261.63 1,586,709.37 98.68% 1.32% 3,271.02

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,607,971.00 - - 1,607,971.00 - - 21,261.63 21,261.63 1,586,709.37 98.68% 1.32% 3,271.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,300.00 - - (7,500.00) (7,500.00) 107,800.00 107.48% (7.48%) -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 100,300.00 - - 100,300.00 - - (7,500.00) (7,500.00) 107,800.00 107.48% (7.48%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,230.00 - - - - 20,230.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 20,230.00 - - 20,230.00 - - - - 20,230.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(32,194.00) - - - - (32,194.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (32,194.00) - - (32,194.00) - - - - (32,194.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,463.00) - - - - (2,463.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (2,463.00) - - (2,463.00) - - - - (2,463.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,448.00) - - - - (3,448.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (3,448.00) - - (3,448.00) - - - - (3,448.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140,958.00 - - 1,318.21 1,318.21 139,639.79 99.06% 0.94% 202.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 140,958.00 - - 140,958.00 - - 1,318.21 1,318.21 139,639.79 99.06% 0.94% 202.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  210/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,789.00 - - 308.27 308.27 35,480.73 99.14% 0.86% 47.43

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 35,789.00 - - 35,789.00 - - 308.27 308.27 35,480.73 99.14% 0.86% 47.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

341,759.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 336,950.00 98.59% 1.41% 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 341,759.00 - - 341,759.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 336,950.00 98.59% 1.41% 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,564.00 - - 57.79 57.79 3,506.21 98.38% 1.62% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,564.00 - - 3,564.00 - - 57.79 57.79 3,506.21 98.38% 1.62% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

318,161.00 - - 2,689.96 2,689.96 315,471.04 99.15% 0.85% 421.64

506050 Retirement Contribution 318,161.00 - - 318,161.00 - - 2,689.96 2,689.96 315,471.04 99.15% 0.85% 421.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,813.00 - - 41.49 41.49 4,771.51 99.14% 0.86% 6.39

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,813.00 - - 4,813.00 - - 41.49 41.49 4,771.51 99.14% 0.86% 6.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

475.00 - - - - 475.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 475.00 - - 475.00 - - - - 475.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,520.00 - 150.00 - 150.00 2,370.00 94.05% 5.95% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,488.00 1,032.00 - 2,520.00 - 150.00 - 150.00 2,370.00 94.05% 5.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 123.00 96.99 219.99 (219.99) - - 96.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 123.00 96.99 219.99 (219.99) - - 96.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

510110 Food & Groceries 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,601.00 - - 11.29 11.29 30,589.71 99.96% 0.04% 11.29

510200 Office Equipment 30,658.00 - (57.00) 30,601.00 - - 11.29 11.29 30,589.71 99.96% 0.04% 11.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.32 225.32 (225.32) - - 225.32

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 225.32 225.32 (225.32) - - 225.32

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  211/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.70 - - - - 2.70 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 2.70 - 2.70 - - - - 2.70 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 375.00 - - 375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57.50 - - - - 57.50 100.00% - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 57.50 - 57.50 - - - - 57.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 14.38 - 14.38 (14.38) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 14.38 - 14.38 (14.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

340.00 - - - - 340.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 340.00 - - 340.00 - - - - 340.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

592.00 - - (53.63) (53.63) 645.63 109.06% (9.06%) -

511720 Long distance 592.00 - - 592.00 - - (53.63) (53.63) 645.63 109.06% (9.06%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

662.00 - - - - 662.00 100.00% - -

511880 Laundry Services 662.00 - - 662.00 - - - - 662.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55.00 - - - - 55.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 55.00 - - 55.00 - - - - 55.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,750.00 - - - - 3,750.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 3,750.00 - - 3,750.00 - - - - 3,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 3,035.00 3,035.00 465.00 13.29% 86.71% 1,730.00

512040 Professional Membership 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - 3,035.00 3,035.00 465.00 13.29% 86.71% 1,730.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,900.00 - - - - 8,900.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 8,900.00 - - 8,900.00 - - - - 8,900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  212/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,900.00 - - - - 11,900.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 15,900.00 - (4,000.00) 11,900.00 - - - - 11,900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240120001 Criminal Courts County Court 3-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77,861.02 77,861.02 (77,861.02) - - 9,064.49

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 77,861.02 77,861.02 (77,861.02) - - 9,064.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,727.51 7,727.51 (7,727.51) - - 276.68

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 7,727.51 7,727.51 (7,727.51) - - 276.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,197.68 2,197.68 (2,197.68) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,197.68 2,197.68 (2,197.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,797.52 7,797.52 (7,797.52) - - 1,160.23

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,797.52 7,797.52 (7,797.52) - - 1,160.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,188.81 2,188.81 (2,188.81) - - 271.33

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,188.81 2,188.81 (2,188.81) - - 271.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,945.00 15,945.00 (15,945.00) - - 1,689.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 15,945.00 15,945.00 (15,945.00) - - 1,689.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 222.90 222.90 (222.90) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 222.90 222.90 (222.90) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,936.44 19,936.44 (19,936.44) - - 2,887.33

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 19,936.44 19,936.44 (19,936.44) - - 2,887.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.85 300.85 (300.85) - - 37.18

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 300.85 300.85 (300.85) - - 37.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.87 42.87 (42.87) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 42.87 42.87 (42.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.72 22.72 (22.72) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 22.72 22.72 (22.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44.32 - 44.32 26.60 70.92 (26.60) (60.02%) 160.02% -

510220 Office Supplies - 44.32 - 44.32 - 44.32 26.60 70.92 (26.60) (60.02%) 160.02% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  213/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240130001 Criminal Courts County Court 4-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 83,719.09 83,719.09 (83,719.09) - - 12,879.86

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 83,719.09 83,719.09 (83,719.09) - - 12,879.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,487.95 2,487.95 (2,487.95) - - 553.36

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 2,487.95 2,487.95 (2,487.95) - - 553.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,130.30 8,130.30 (8,130.30) - - 1,446.36

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,130.30 8,130.30 (8,130.30) - - 1,446.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,224.20 2,224.20 (2,224.20) - - 338.25

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,224.20 2,224.20 (2,224.20) - - 338.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,371.00 21,371.00 (21,371.00) - - 3,053.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 21,371.00 21,371.00 (21,371.00) - - 3,053.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,272.78 20,272.78 (20,272.78) - - 3,164.34

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 20,272.78 20,272.78 (20,272.78) - - 3,164.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 312.76 312.76 (312.76) - - 47.88

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 312.76 312.76 (312.76) - - 47.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 87.00 - 87.00 (87.00) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - 87.00 - 87.00 (87.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.99 17.99 (17.99) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 17.99 17.99 (17.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6.99 - 6.99 (6.99) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 6.99 - 6.99 (6.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.41 16.41 (16.41) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 16.41 16.41 (16.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36.10 - - 246.08 246.08 (209.98) (581.66%) 681.66% -

510220 Office Supplies - 36.10 - 36.10 - - 246.08 246.08 (209.98) (581.66%) 681.66% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  214/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.50 199.50 (199.50) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 199.50 199.50 (199.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 580.00 580.00 (580.00) - - 580.00

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 580.00 580.00 (580.00) - - 580.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 109.95 109.95 (109.95) - - 109.95

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 109.95 109.95 (109.95) - - 109.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.27 89.27 (89.27) - - 89.27

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 89.27 89.27 (89.27) - - 89.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240140001 Criminal Courts County Court 5-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57,793.38 57,793.38 (57,793.38) - - 8,414.55

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 57,793.38 57,793.38 (57,793.38) - - 8,414.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,213.44 2,213.44 (2,213.44) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 2,213.44 2,213.44 (2,213.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 240.00 240.00 (240.00) - - 240.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 240.00 240.00 (240.00) - - 240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,419.42 6,419.42 (6,419.42) - - 1,307.63

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,419.42 6,419.42 (6,419.42) - - 1,307.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,893.04 1,893.04 (1,893.04) - - 305.82

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,893.04 1,893.04 (1,893.04) - - 305.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,679.30 9,679.30 (9,679.30) - - 1,937.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 9,679.30 9,679.30 (9,679.30) - - 1,937.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 169.24 169.24 (169.24) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 169.24 169.24 (169.24) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,043.10 17,043.10 (17,043.10) - - 2,404.89

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 17,043.10 17,043.10 (17,043.10) - - 2,404.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 263.12 263.12 (263.12) - - 42.86

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 263.12 263.12 (263.12) - - 42.86

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  215/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 9.34 - 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - 9.34 - 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52.92 52.92 (52.92) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 52.92 52.92 (52.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.29 11.29 (11.29) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 11.29 11.29 (11.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27.49 27.49 (27.49) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 27.49 27.49 (27.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 50.22 24.16 74.38 (74.38) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 50.22 24.16 74.38 (74.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,043.86 1,043.86 (1,043.86) - - 246.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,043.86 1,043.86 (1,043.86) - - 246.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  216/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240150001 Criminal Courts County Court 6-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 81,952.25 81,952.25 (81,952.25) - - 12,608.04

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 81,952.25 81,952.25 (81,952.25) - - 12,608.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,529.26 5,529.26 (5,529.26) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 5,529.26 5,529.26 (5,529.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 992.64 992.64 (992.64) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 992.64 992.64 (992.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,864.45 7,864.45 (7,864.45) - - 1,405.55

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,864.45 7,864.45 (7,864.45) - - 1,405.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,184.92 2,184.92 (2,184.92) - - 328.71

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,184.92 2,184.92 (2,184.92) - - 328.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,784.00 24,784.00 (24,784.00) - - 3,718.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 24,784.00 24,784.00 (24,784.00) - - 3,718.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,090.16 20,090.16 (20,090.16) - - 3,129.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 20,090.16 20,090.16 (20,090.16) - - 3,129.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 309.81 309.81 (309.81) - - 47.35

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 309.81 309.81 (309.81) - - 47.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 24.33 559.34 583.67 (583.67) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 24.33 559.34 583.67 (583.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 13.06 - 13.06 (13.06) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 13.06 - 13.06 (13.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 521.95 - 521.95 (521.95) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 521.95 - 521.95 (521.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 475.00 475.00 (475.00) - - 475.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 475.00 475.00 (475.00) - - 475.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 474.50 474.50 (474.50) - - 474.50

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 474.50 474.50 (474.50) - - 474.50

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  217/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240160001 Criminal Courts County Court 7-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80,678.13 80,678.13 (80,678.13) - - 12,412.02

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 80,678.13 80,678.13 (80,678.13) - - 12,412.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,762.46 2,762.46 (2,762.46) - - 830.04

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 2,762.46 2,762.46 (2,762.46) - - 830.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 752.64 752.64 (752.64) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 752.64 752.64 (752.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,106.78 8,106.78 (8,106.78) - - 1,462.46

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,106.78 8,106.78 (8,106.78) - - 1,462.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,241.25 2,241.25 (2,241.25) - - 342.02

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,241.25 2,241.25 (2,241.25) - - 342.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,289.00 16,289.00 (16,289.00) - - 2,327.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16,289.00 16,289.00 (16,289.00) - - 2,327.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,899.94 19,899.94 (19,899.94) - - 3,104.02

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 19,899.94 19,899.94 (19,899.94) - - 3,104.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 306.77 306.77 (306.77) - - 46.95

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 306.77 306.77 (306.77) - - 46.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.99 7.99 (7.99) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 7.99 7.99 (7.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 34.42 - 34.42 (34.42) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 34.42 - 34.42 (34.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 38.21 54.89 93.10 (93.10) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 38.21 54.89 93.10 (93.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 980.00 980.00 (980.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 980.00 980.00 (980.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  218/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 171.77 - 171.77 (171.77) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 171.77 - 171.77 (171.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 89.27 - 89.27 (89.27) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 89.27 - 89.27 (89.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240170001 Criminal Courts County Court 8-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 75,847.85 75,847.85 (75,847.85) - - 11,668.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77,190.62 77,190.62 (77,190.62) - - 11,875.48

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 77,190.62 77,190.62 (77,190.62) - - 11,875.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,363.64 6,363.64 (6,363.64) - - 2,766.80

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 6,363.64 6,363.64 (6,363.64) - - 2,766.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 376.32 376.32 (376.32) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 376.32 376.32 (376.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,770.93 7,770.93 (7,770.93) - - 1,418.02

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,770.93 7,770.93 (7,770.93) - - 1,418.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,169.39 2,169.39 (2,169.39) - - 331.64

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,169.39 2,169.39 (2,169.39) - - 331.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,895.00 20,895.00 (20,895.00) - - 2,985.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,895.00 20,895.00 (20,895.00) - - 2,985.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,407.95 19,407.95 (19,407.95) - - 3,034.88

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 19,407.95 19,407.95 (19,407.95) - - 3,034.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 299.30 299.30 (299.30) - - 45.95

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 299.30 299.30 (299.30) - - 45.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5.68 18.72 24.40 (24.40) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - 5.68 18.72 24.40 (24.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4.39 - 4.39 (4.39) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 4.39 - 4.39 (4.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.47 28.47 (28.47) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.47 28.47 (28.47) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  219/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.11 21.11 (21.11) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 21.11 21.11 (21.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 96.02 - 96.02 (96.02) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 96.02 - 96.02 (96.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.30 - - 60.78 60.78 (50.48) (490.10%) 590.10% -

510220 Office Supplies - 10.30 - 10.30 - - 60.78 60.78 (50.48) (490.10%) 590.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 232.00 - 232.00 (232.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 232.00 - 232.00 (232.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 581.97 581.97 (581.97) - - 581.97

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 581.97 581.97 (581.97) - - 581.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240180001 Criminal Courts Administration Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 498,378.99 498,378.99 (498,378.99) - - 76,902.35

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 498,378.99 498,378.99 (498,378.99) - - 76,902.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,160.35 12,160.35 (12,160.35) - - 1,828.80

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 12,160.35 12,160.35 (12,160.35) - - 1,828.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.35 6.35 (6.35) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 6.35 6.35 (6.35) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.22 20.22 (20.22) - - 20.22

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 20.22 20.22 (20.22) - - 20.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,103.36 5,103.36 (5,103.36) - - 1,029.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,103.36 5,103.36 (5,103.36) - - 1,029.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30,561.91 30,561.91 (30,561.91) - - 4,809.87

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 30,561.91 30,561.91 (30,561.91) - - 4,809.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,278.41 7,278.41 (7,278.41) - - 1,124.86

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,278.41 7,278.41 (7,278.41) - - 1,124.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82,931.50 82,931.50 (82,931.50) - - 11,663.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 82,931.50 82,931.50 (82,931.50) - - 11,663.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 866.85 866.85 (866.85) - - 123.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 866.85 866.85 (866.85) - - 123.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65,253.60 65,253.60 (65,253.60) - - 10,287.52

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 65,253.60 65,253.60 (65,253.60) - - 10,287.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  220/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,006.52 1,006.52 (1,006.52) - - 155.73

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,006.52 1,006.52 (1,006.52) - - 155.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 52.50 - 52.50 (52.50) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 52.50 - 52.50 (52.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.54 22.54 (22.54) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 22.54 22.54 (22.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.57 33.57 (33.57) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 33.57 33.57 (33.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.21 28.21 (28.21) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.21 28.21 (28.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.98 11.98 (11.98) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.98 11.98 (11.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

178.40 - - 178.40 178.40 - - 100.00% -

510110 Food & Groceries - 178.40 - 178.40 - - 178.40 178.40 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52.80 - - 2.80 2.80 50.00 94.70% 5.30% -

510120 Fuel - 2.80 50.00 52.80 - - 2.80 2.80 50.00 94.70% 5.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.80 18.80 (18.80) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 18.80 18.80 (18.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 772.39 772.39 (772.39) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 772.39 772.39 (772.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,136.14 4,136.14 (4,136.14) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 4,136.14 4,136.14 (4,136.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39.98 - 109.40 1,456.62 1,566.02 (1,526.04) (3,817.01%) 3,917.01% -

510220 Office Supplies - 39.98 - 39.98 - 109.40 1,456.62 1,566.02 (1,526.04) (3,817.01%) 3,917.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.82 10.82 (10.82) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.82 10.82 (10.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36.99 36.99 (36.99) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 36.99 36.99 (36.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.80 2.80 (2.80) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 2.80 2.80 (2.80) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  221/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (5.50) (5.50) 5.50 - - (0.10)

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (5.50) (5.50) 5.50 - - (0.10)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.10 - 188.15 553.35 741.50 (734.40) (10,343.66%) 10,443.66% -

511740 Trunk Lines - 7.10 - 7.10 - 188.15 553.35 741.50 (734.40) (10,343.66%) 10,443.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 320.00 320.00 (320.00) - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - - 320.00 320.00 (320.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

997.67 - 172.00 - 172.00 825.67 82.76% 17.24% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 997.67 - 997.67 - 172.00 - 172.00 825.67 82.76% 17.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,705.78 1,705.78 (1,705.78) - - 613.27

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,705.78 1,705.78 (1,705.78) - - 613.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240190001 Crm Cts Drg Ct Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,054.14 - - 1,054.14 1,054.14 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 1,054.14 - 1,054.14 - - 1,054.14 1,054.14 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 2,000.00 - - -

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - - (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 2,000.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(68.00) - - (68.00) (68.00) - - 100.00% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - (68.00) - (68.00) - - (68.00) (68.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240200001 Crm Cts Drg Ct Pg Visiting Judge-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,383.40 1,383.40 (1,383.40) - - 276.68

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 1,383.40 1,383.40 (1,383.40) - - 276.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240460001 Criminal Courts-Vet Court Optg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment - - 400.00 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78.30 78.30 (78.30) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 78.30 78.30 (78.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,900.00 - - - - 4,900.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 4,900.00 4,900.00 - - - - 4,900.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  222/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1248000001 Criminal Courts CAR-CrmJs GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,923.94 - 623.94 - 623.94 3,300.00 84.10% 15.90% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 3,300.00 623.94 - 3,923.94 - 623.94 - 623.94 3,300.00 84.10% 15.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

173,478.96 29,477.14 - 6,505.82 35,982.96 137,496.00 79.26% 20.74% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 175,800.00 - (2,321.04) 173,478.96 29,477.14 - 6,505.82 35,982.96 137,496.00 79.26% 20.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,253.52 - - - - 7,253.52 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - 7,253.52 7,253.52 - - - - 7,253.52 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,938.26 - - 7,721.12 7,721.12 21,217.14 73.32% 26.68% 7,721.12

510200 Office Equipment - - 28,938.26 28,938.26 - - 7,721.12 7,721.12 21,217.14 73.32% 26.68% 7,721.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,000.00 - 18,840.58 - 18,840.58 (840.58) (4.67%) 104.67% -

510210 Office Furniture 18,000.00 - - 18,000.00 - 18,840.58 - 18,840.58 (840.58) (4.67%) 104.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,373.33 - - - - 1,373.33 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 1,373.33 - 1,373.33 - - - - 1,373.33 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,100.00 - - - - 11,100.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 11,100.00 - - 11,100.00 - - - - 11,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,343.02 - - - - 4,343.02 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 4,343.02 4,343.02 - - - - 4,343.02 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

921.04 - - 921.04 921.04 - - 100.00% 921.04

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 921.04 921.04 - - 921.04 921.04 - - 100.00% 921.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,585.00 - - - - 15,585.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - 15,585.00 15,585.00 - - - - 15,585.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,200.00 - 1,325.00 - 1,325.00 2,875.00 68.45% 31.55% -

511870 IT Consulting - - 4,200.00 4,200.00 - 1,325.00 - 1,325.00 2,875.00 68.45% 31.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,765.00 - - - - 3,765.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 3,765.00 3,765.00 - - - - 3,765.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,325.00 - - - - 1,325.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,325.00 - 1,325.00 - - - - 1,325.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,477.08 - 8,625.98 31,010.20 39,636.18 4,840.90 10.88% 89.12% 1,754.30

520160 Capital Outlay-Office Equipment 70,680.00 37,881.88 (64,084.80) 44,477.08 - 8,625.98 31,010.20 39,636.18 4,840.90 10.88% 89.12% 1,754.30

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  223/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250010001 Probate Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 182,837.00 - - 99,037.25 99,037.25 83,799.75 45.83% 54.17% 15,236.50

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 182,837.00 - - 182,837.00 - - 99,037.25 99,037.25 83,799.75 45.83% 54.17% 15,236.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

622,594.00 - - 345,946.61 345,946.61 276,647.39 44.43% 55.57% 51,758.62

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 622,594.00 - - 622,594.00 - - 345,946.61 345,946.61 276,647.39 44.43% 55.57% 51,758.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,469.19 2,469.19 (2,469.19) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,469.19 2,469.19 (2,469.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,300.00 - - 7,980.57 7,980.57 16,319.43 67.16% 32.84% 1,241.89

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 24,300.00 - - 24,300.00 - - 7,980.57 7,980.57 16,319.43 67.16% 32.84% 1,241.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,410.00 - - 1,143.06 1,143.06 2,266.94 66.48% 33.52% -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 3,410.00 - - 3,410.00 - - 1,143.06 1,143.06 2,266.94 66.48% 33.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,000.00 - - 30,333.37 30,333.37 25,666.63 45.83% 54.17% 4,666.68

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges 56,000.00 - - 56,000.00 - - 30,333.37 30,333.37 25,666.63 45.83% 54.17% 4,666.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,618.00 - - 4,146.24 4,146.24 1,471.76 26.20% 73.80% 1,205.04

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,618.00 - - 5,618.00 - - 4,146.24 4,146.24 1,471.76 26.20% 73.80% 1,205.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,754.00 - - 26,595.70 26,595.70 24,158.30 47.60% 52.40% 4,351.43

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 50,754.00 - - 50,754.00 - - 26,595.70 26,595.70 24,158.30 47.60% 52.40% 4,351.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,924.00 - - 6,782.68 6,782.68 6,141.32 47.52% 52.48% 1,017.70

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 12,924.00 - - 12,924.00 - - 6,782.68 6,782.68 6,141.32 47.52% 52.48% 1,017.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

94,357.00 - - 44,170.59 44,170.59 50,186.41 53.19% 46.81% 6,576.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 94,357.00 - - 94,357.00 - - 44,170.59 44,170.59 50,186.41 53.19% 46.81% 6,576.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

941.00 - - 549.03 549.03 391.97 41.65% 58.35% 78.48

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 941.00 - - 941.00 - - 549.03 549.03 391.97 41.65% 58.35% 78.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114,895.00 - - 62,084.96 62,084.96 52,810.04 45.96% 54.04% 9,576.43

506050 Retirement Contribution 114,895.00 - - 114,895.00 - - 62,084.96 62,084.96 52,810.04 45.96% 54.04% 9,576.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,739.00 - - 957.97 957.97 781.03 44.91% 55.09% 144.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,739.00 - - 1,739.00 - - 957.97 957.97 781.03 44.91% 55.09% 144.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(368.00) - - - - (368.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (368.00) (368.00) - - - - (368.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.78 8.78 (8.78) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 8.78 8.78 (8.78) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  224/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,043.00 - - 268.27 268.27 2,774.73 91.18% 8.82% -

510200 Office Equipment 3,043.00 - - 3,043.00 - - 268.27 268.27 2,774.73 91.18% 8.82% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 31.00 2,060.58 2,091.58 (2,091.58) - - 73.65

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 31.00 2,060.58 2,091.58 (2,091.58) - - 73.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

222.00 - - - - 222.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 588.00 - (366.00) 222.00 - - - - 222.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

466,598.00 - - 309,382.16 309,382.16 157,215.84 33.69% 66.31% 38,883.17

511130 Case Management Services - - 466,598.00 466,598.00 - - 309,382.16 309,382.16 157,215.84 33.69% 66.31% 38,883.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

620.00 - - (100.35) (100.35) 720.35 116.19% (16.19%) -

511720 Long distance 620.00 - - 620.00 - - (100.35) (100.35) 720.35 116.19% (16.19%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,680.00 - - 891.12 891.12 788.88 46.96% 53.04% 148.52

511860 Investigative Services 1,680.00 - - 1,680.00 - - 891.12 891.12 788.88 46.96% 53.04% 148.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144.20 144.20 - - 144.20 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 144.20 - 144.20 144.20 - - 144.20 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services 466,598.00 - (466,598.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76,083.13 - - - - 76,083.13 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 76,083.13 - 76,083.13 - - - - 76,083.13 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 408.52 - 408.52 (408.52) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 408.52 - 408.52 (408.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,618.00 - - - - 1,618.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 1,608.00 - 10.00 1,618.00 - - - - 1,618.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 - - 100.00% -

512040 Professional Membership 150.00 - - 150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,990.00 - - 450.00 450.00 2,540.00 84.95% 15.05% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,000.00 - (10.00) 2,990.00 - - 450.00 450.00 2,540.00 84.95% 15.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,158.00 - - (176.49) (176.49) 6,334.49 102.87% (2.87%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,158.00 - - 6,158.00 - - (176.49) (176.49) 6,334.49 102.87% (2.87%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - 85.97 568.57 654.54 1,345.46 67.27% 32.73% 27.16

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - 85.97 568.57 654.54 1,345.46 67.27% 32.73% 27.16

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  225/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,427.50 11,427.50 (11,427.50) - - 3,292.50

514010 Ad Litems - - - - - - 11,427.50 11,427.50 (11,427.50) - - 3,292.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110,836.00 - - (1,505.00) (1,505.00) 112,341.00 101.36% (1.36%) -

514030 Court Costs 110,836.00 - - 110,836.00 - - (1,505.00) (1,505.00) 112,341.00 101.36% (1.36%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 820.00 820.00 (820.00) - - 130.00

514170 Interpretation/Translation Services-Court - - - - - - 820.00 820.00 (820.00) - - 130.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,650.00 6,650.00 (6,650.00) - - -

514200 Mental Health Attorneys - - - - - - 6,650.00 6,650.00 (6,650.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,035.00 25,035.00 (25,035.00) - - 4,275.00

514220 Special Masters - - - - - - 25,035.00 25,035.00 (25,035.00) - - 4,275.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,500.00 77.78% 22.22% 500.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,500.00 77.78% 22.22% 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,160.00 - - 526.07 526.07 2,633.93 83.35% 16.65% -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses 3,160.00 - - 3,160.00 - - 526.07 526.07 2,633.93 83.35% 16.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,555.00 - - (1,850.00) (1,850.00) 7,405.00 133.30% (33.30%) -

517010 Appropriations to Other Public Entities 5,555.00 - - 5,555.00 - - (1,850.00) (1,850.00) 7,405.00 133.30% (33.30%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  226/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250020001 Probate Court-Mental Hth-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (6,039.56) (6,039.56) 6,039.56 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (6,039.56) (6,039.56) 6,039.56 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,469.19) (2,469.19) 2,469.19 - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - (2,469.19) (2,469.19) 2,469.19 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (542.25) (542.25) 542.25 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (542.25) (542.25) 542.25 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (126.82) (126.82) 126.82 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (126.82) (126.82) 126.82 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,044.02) (1,044.02) 1,044.02 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (1,044.02) (1,044.02) 1,044.02 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (16.59) (16.59) 16.59 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (16.59) (16.59) 16.59 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250030001 Probate Court-Guardianship-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,476.02) (3,476.02) 3,476.02 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (3,476.02) (3,476.02) 3,476.02 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (197.48) (197.48) 197.48 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (197.48) (197.48) 197.48 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (46.18) (46.18) 46.18 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (46.18) (46.18) 46.18 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (426.51) (426.51) 426.51 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (426.51) (426.51) 426.51 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (6.78) (6.78) 6.78 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (6.78) (6.78) 6.78 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260010001 JP1 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,338.00 - - 29,432.91 29,432.91 24,905.09 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.14

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,338.00 - - 54,338.00 - - 29,432.91 29,432.91 24,905.09 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

253,421.00 - - 137,268.59 137,268.59 116,152.41 45.83% 54.17% 19,945.79

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 253,421.00 - - 253,421.00 - - 137,268.59 137,268.59 116,152.41 45.83% 54.17% 19,945.79

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  227/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,640.00 - - 2,400.00 2,400.00 240.00 9.09% 90.91% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 2,640.00 2,640.00 - - 2,400.00 2,400.00 240.00 9.09% 90.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,192.00 - - 7,269.12 7,269.12 12,922.88 64.00% 36.00% 1,211.52

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 20,192.00 - - 20,192.00 - - 7,269.12 7,269.12 12,922.88 64.00% 36.00% 1,211.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,309.52 10,309.52 (10,309.52) - - 2,103.88

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 10,309.52 10,309.52 (10,309.52) - - 2,103.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,707.48 1,707.48 (1,707.48) - - 1,707.48

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,707.48 1,707.48 (1,707.48) - - 1,707.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,560.00 - - 240.00 240.00 1,320.00 84.62% 15.38% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,560.00 - - 1,560.00 - - 240.00 240.00 1,320.00 84.62% 15.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,341.00 - - 10,943.36 10,943.36 8,397.64 43.42% 56.58% 1,699.61

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 19,177.00 - 164.00 19,341.00 - - 10,943.36 10,943.36 8,397.64 43.42% 56.58% 1,699.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,523.00 - - 2,559.42 2,559.42 1,963.58 43.41% 56.59% 397.48

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,485.00 - 38.00 4,523.00 - - 2,559.42 2,559.42 1,963.58 43.41% 56.59% 397.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,146.00 - - 33,249.32 33,249.32 28,896.68 46.50% 53.50% 4,749.90

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 62,146.00 - - 62,146.00 - - 33,249.32 33,249.32 28,896.68 46.50% 53.50% 4,749.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

674.00 - - 388.67 388.67 285.33 42.33% 57.67% 54.72

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 674.00 - - 674.00 - - 388.67 388.67 285.33 42.33% 57.67% 54.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,870.00 - - 22,663.30 22,663.30 17,206.70 43.16% 56.84% 3,645.98

506050 Retirement Contribution 39,870.00 - - 39,870.00 - - 22,663.30 22,663.30 17,206.70 43.16% 56.84% 3,645.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

609.00 - - 347.27 347.27 261.73 42.98% 57.02% 53.83

506060 Worker's Compensation 604.00 - 5.00 609.00 - - 347.27 347.27 261.73 42.98% 57.02% 53.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.20 47.20 (47.20) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 47.20 47.20 (47.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.53 94.53 (94.53) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 94.53 94.53 (94.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 211.94 211.94 (211.94) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 211.94 211.94 (211.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 134.78 134.78 (134.78) - - 73.08

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 134.78 134.78 (134.78) - - 73.08

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  228/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 58.45 58.45 (58.45) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 58.45 58.45 (58.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 109.98 109.98 (109.98) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 109.98 109.98 (109.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 307.75 307.75 3,692.25 92.31% 7.69% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - 307.75 307.75 3,692.25 92.31% 7.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 68.58 - 68.58 (68.58) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 68.58 - 68.58 (68.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 327.49 2,727.44 3,054.93 (3,054.93) - - 69.70

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 327.49 2,727.44 3,054.93 (3,054.93) - - 69.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

290.67 - - - - 290.67 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 310.67 (20.00) 290.67 - - - - 290.67 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87.99 87.99 (87.99) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 87.99 87.99 (87.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.98 12.98 (12.98) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.98 12.98 (12.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

355.00 - - 213.00 213.00 142.00 40.00% 60.00% 71.00

511270 Notary Services 355.00 - - 355.00 - - 213.00 213.00 142.00 40.00% 60.00% 71.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123.00 - - - - 123.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 123.00 - - 123.00 - - - - 123.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142.54 - 142.54 119.52 262.06 (119.52) (83.85%) 183.85% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 142.54 - 142.54 - 142.54 119.52 262.06 (119.52) (83.85%) 183.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

105.00 - - (12.79) (12.79) 117.79 112.18% (12.18%) -

511720 Long distance 105.00 - - 105.00 - - (12.79) (12.79) 117.79 112.18% (12.18%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 25.00 - 25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

435.00 - 95.00 25.00 120.00 315.00 72.41% 27.59% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 435.00 - - 435.00 - 95.00 25.00 120.00 315.00 72.41% 27.59% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  229/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - (50.00) (50.00) 250.00 125.00% (25.00%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 200.00 - - 200.00 - - (50.00) (50.00) 250.00 125.00% (25.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020001 JP1 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,337.00 - - 29,432.78 29,432.78 24,904.22 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.12

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,337.00 - - 54,337.00 - - 29,432.78 29,432.78 24,904.22 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

318,411.00 - - 153,242.78 153,242.78 165,168.22 51.87% 48.13% 23,629.34

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 318,411.00 - - 318,411.00 - - 153,242.78 153,242.78 165,168.22 51.87% 48.13% 23,629.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 323.80 323.80 (323.80) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 323.80 323.80 (323.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,868.94 8,868.94 (8,868.94) - - 828.78

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 8,868.94 8,868.94 (8,868.94) - - 828.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,673.00 - - 10,158.53 10,158.53 2,514.47 19.84% 80.16% 3,355.32

502010 Overtime 12,673.00 - - 12,673.00 - - 10,158.53 10,158.53 2,514.47 19.84% 80.16% 3,355.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,428.09 1,428.09 (1,428.09) - - 1,428.09

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,428.09 1,428.09 (1,428.09) - - 1,428.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,880.00 - - - - 2,880.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,880.00 - - 2,880.00 - - - - 2,880.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,568.00 - - 12,278.26 12,278.26 11,289.74 47.90% 52.10% 2,035.27

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 23,568.00 - - 23,568.00 - - 12,278.26 12,278.26 11,289.74 47.90% 52.10% 2,035.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,510.00 - - 2,871.44 2,871.44 2,638.56 47.89% 52.11% 475.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,510.00 - - 5,510.00 - - 2,871.44 2,871.44 2,638.56 47.89% 52.11% 475.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65,448.00 - - 37,446.68 37,446.68 28,001.32 42.78% 57.22% 5,454.10

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 65,448.00 - - 65,448.00 - - 37,446.68 37,446.68 28,001.32 42.78% 57.22% 5,454.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

813.00 - - 444.70 444.70 368.30 45.30% 54.70% 66.28

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 813.00 - - 813.00 - - 444.70 444.70 368.30 45.30% 54.70% 66.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,997.00 - - 24,855.84 24,855.84 24,141.16 49.27% 50.73% 4,125.19

506050 Retirement Contribution 48,997.00 - - 48,997.00 - - 24,855.84 24,855.84 24,141.16 49.27% 50.73% 4,125.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

742.00 - - 390.39 390.39 351.61 47.39% 52.61% 63.72

506060 Worker's Compensation 742.00 - - 742.00 - - 390.39 390.39 351.61 47.39% 52.61% 63.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 277.88 277.88 (277.88) - - 277.88

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 277.88 277.88 (277.88) - - 277.88

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  230/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - - - 4,500.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - - - 4,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,337.45 - - 4,647.73 4,647.73 (3,310.28) (247.51%) 347.51% 2,916.96

510220 Office Supplies - 137.45 1,200.00 1,337.45 - - 4,647.73 4,647.73 (3,310.28) (247.51%) 347.51% 2,916.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 663.16 663.16 1,136.84 63.16% 36.84% 132.38

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 663.16 663.16 1,136.84 63.16% 36.84% 132.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45.00 - - (0.02) (0.02) 45.02 100.04% (0.04%) -

511720 Long distance 45.00 - - 45.00 - - (0.02) (0.02) 45.02 100.04% (0.04%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 16.65 - 16.65 (16.65) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 16.65 - 16.65 (16.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,741.00 - - 1,350.00 1,350.00 391.00 22.46% 77.54% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,141.00 200.00 (600.00) 1,741.00 - - 1,350.00 1,350.00 391.00 22.46% 77.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

133.00 - - - - 133.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 133.00 - - 133.00 - - - - 133.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

279.00 - - (25.00) (25.00) 304.00 108.96% (8.96%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 879.00 - (600.00) 279.00 - - (25.00) (25.00) 304.00 108.96% (8.96%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270010001 JP2 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,338.00 - - 29,432.91 29,432.91 24,905.09 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.14

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,338.00 - - 54,338.00 - - 29,432.91 29,432.91 24,905.09 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200,875.00 - - 127,419.24 127,419.24 73,455.76 36.57% 63.43% 19,527.41

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 200,875.00 - - 200,875.00 - - 127,419.24 127,419.24 73,455.76 36.57% 63.43% 19,527.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,711.00 - - 28,615.42 28,615.42 25,095.58 46.72% 53.28% 4,846.14

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 53,711.00 - - 53,711.00 - - 28,615.42 28,615.42 25,095.58 46.72% 53.28% 4,846.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 79.18 79.18 (79.18) - - 79.18

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 79.18 79.18 (79.18) - - 79.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  231/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,160.00 - - 1,440.00 1,440.00 720.00 33.33% 66.67% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,160.00 - - 2,160.00 - - 1,440.00 1,440.00 720.00 33.33% 66.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(11,420.00) - - - - (11,420.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (11,420.00) - - (11,420.00) - - - - (11,420.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(874.00) - - - - (874.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (874.00) - - (874.00) - - - - (874.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,223.00) - - - - (1,223.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (1,223.00) - - (1,223.00) - - - - (1,223.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,958.00 - - 9,635.86 9,635.86 6,322.14 39.62% 60.38% 1,467.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 15,958.00 - - 15,958.00 - - 9,635.86 9,635.86 6,322.14 39.62% 60.38% 1,467.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,732.00 - - 2,253.62 2,253.62 1,478.38 39.61% 60.39% 343.27

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,732.00 - - 3,732.00 - - 2,253.62 2,253.62 1,478.38 39.61% 60.39% 343.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,671.00 - - 31,436.31 31,436.31 17,234.69 35.41% 64.59% 4,490.90

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 48,671.00 - - 48,671.00 - - 31,436.31 31,436.31 17,234.69 35.41% 64.59% 4,490.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

595.00 - - 393.05 393.05 201.95 33.94% 66.06% 56.18

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 595.00 - - 595.00 - - 393.05 393.05 201.95 33.94% 66.06% 56.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,175.00 - - 20,039.00 20,039.00 13,136.00 39.60% 60.40% 3,110.99

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,175.00 - - 33,175.00 - - 20,039.00 20,039.00 13,136.00 39.60% 60.40% 3,110.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

502.00 - - 309.10 309.10 192.90 38.43% 61.57% 47.12

506060 Worker's Compensation 502.00 - - 502.00 - - 309.10 309.10 192.90 38.43% 61.57% 47.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.99 199.99 (199.99) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 199.99 199.99 (199.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 203.84 203.84 (203.84) - - 179.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 203.84 203.84 (203.84) - - 179.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.82 66.82 (66.82) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 66.82 66.82 (66.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,060.00 - - 469.78 469.78 6,590.22 93.35% 6.65% 250.49

510200 Office Equipment 7,060.00 - - 7,060.00 - - 469.78 469.78 6,590.22 93.35% 6.65% 250.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 516.23 4,638.75 5,154.98 (5,154.98) - - 732.68

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 516.23 4,638.75 5,154.98 (5,154.98) - - 732.68

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  232/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 71.00 71.00 29.00 29.00% 71.00% -

511270 Notary Services 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 71.00 71.00 29.00 29.00% 71.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,680.00 - - 796.36 796.36 883.64 52.60% 47.40% 132.57

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,680.00 - - 1,680.00 - - 796.36 796.36 883.64 52.60% 47.40% 132.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - (6.00) (6.00) 136.00 104.62% (4.62%) -

511720 Long distance 130.00 - - 130.00 - - (6.00) (6.00) 136.00 104.62% (4.62%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 948.00 948.00 (948.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 948.00 948.00 (948.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

415.00 - - 100.00 100.00 315.00 75.90% 24.10% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 415.00 - - 415.00 - - 100.00 100.00 315.00 75.90% 24.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (125.00) (125.00) 125.00 - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - (125.00) (125.00) 125.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020001 JP2 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,337.00 - - 29,432.78 29,432.78 24,904.22 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.12

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,337.00 - - 54,337.00 - - 29,432.78 29,432.78 24,904.22 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

776,514.00 - - 440,543.30 440,543.30 335,970.70 43.27% 56.73% 63,731.66

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 776,514.00 - - 776,514.00 - - 440,543.30 440,543.30 335,970.70 43.27% 56.73% 63,731.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 960.24 960.24 (960.24) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 960.24 960.24 (960.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,139.00 - - 7,471.55 7,471.55 17,667.45 70.28% 29.72% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 25,139.00 - - 25,139.00 - - 7,471.55 7,471.55 17,667.45 70.28% 29.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  233/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 461.70 461.70 (461.70) - - 461.70

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 461.70 461.70 (461.70) - - 461.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,030.00 - - 1,770.00 1,770.00 4,260.00 70.65% 29.35% 210.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,030.00 - - 6,030.00 - - 1,770.00 1,770.00 4,260.00 70.65% 29.35% 210.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,448.00 - - 28,948.89 28,948.89 24,499.11 45.84% 54.16% 4,126.71

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 53,448.00 - - 53,448.00 - - 28,948.89 28,948.89 24,499.11 45.84% 54.16% 4,126.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,498.00 - - 6,770.19 6,770.19 5,727.81 45.83% 54.17% 965.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 12,498.00 - - 12,498.00 - - 6,770.19 6,770.19 5,727.81 45.83% 54.17% 965.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

185,371.00 - - 113,121.69 113,121.69 72,249.31 38.98% 61.02% 15,158.10

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 185,371.00 - - 185,371.00 - - 113,121.69 113,121.69 72,249.31 38.98% 61.02% 15,158.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,179.00 - - 1,307.61 1,307.61 871.39 39.99% 60.01% 175.10

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,179.00 - - 2,179.00 - - 1,307.61 1,307.61 871.39 39.99% 60.01% 175.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

111,112.00 - - 60,778.09 60,778.09 50,333.91 45.30% 54.70% 8,885.26

506050 Retirement Contribution 111,112.00 - - 111,112.00 - - 60,778.09 60,778.09 50,333.91 45.30% 54.70% 8,885.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,681.00 - - 938.62 938.62 742.38 44.16% 55.84% 134.65

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,681.00 - - 1,681.00 - - 938.62 938.62 742.38 44.16% 55.84% 134.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,908.40 1,908.40 (1,908.40) - - 1,908.40

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,908.40 1,908.40 (1,908.40) - - 1,908.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - (44.48) (44.48) 174.48 134.22% (34.22%) -

511720 Long distance 130.00 - - 130.00 - - (44.48) (44.48) 174.48 134.22% (34.22%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 356.02 - 356.02 (356.02) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 356.02 - 356.02 (356.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,700.00 - - 1,430.00 1,430.00 270.00 15.88% 84.12% 1,300.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 400.00 - 1,300.00 1,700.00 - - 1,430.00 1,430.00 270.00 15.88% 84.12% 1,300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

533.31 - 21.09 489.79 510.88 22.43 4.21% 95.79% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,800.00 33.31 (1,300.00) 533.31 - 21.09 489.79 510.88 22.43 4.21% 95.79% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  234/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270030001 JP2 Accounting Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 167,016.00 - - 35,076.24 35,076.24 131,939.76 79.00% 21.00% 5,895.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 167,016.00 - - 167,016.00 - - 35,076.24 35,076.24 131,939.76 79.00% 21.00% 5,895.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,173.60 2,173.60 (2,173.60) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,173.60 2,173.60 (2,173.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,805.00 - - - - 23,805.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 23,805.00 - - 23,805.00 - - - - 23,805.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.87 10.87 (10.87) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 10.87 10.87 (10.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,340.00 - - - - 1,340.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,340.00 - - 1,340.00 - - - - 1,340.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,914.00 - - 2,271.55 2,271.55 9,642.45 80.93% 19.07% 354.44

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 11,914.00 - - 11,914.00 - - 2,271.55 2,271.55 9,642.45 80.93% 19.07% 354.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,787.00 - - 531.27 531.27 2,255.73 80.94% 19.06% 82.89

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,787.00 - - 2,787.00 - - 531.27 531.27 2,255.73 80.94% 19.06% 82.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,744.00 - - 7,886.60 7,886.60 19,857.40 71.57% 28.43% 1,157.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 27,744.00 - - 27,744.00 - - 7,886.60 7,886.60 19,857.40 71.57% 28.43% 1,157.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

377.00 - - 84.18 84.18 292.82 77.67% 22.33% 14.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 377.00 - - 377.00 - - 84.18 84.18 292.82 77.67% 22.33% 14.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,768.00 - - 4,713.09 4,713.09 20,054.91 80.97% 19.03% 759.88

506050 Retirement Contribution 24,768.00 - - 24,768.00 - - 4,713.09 4,713.09 20,054.91 80.97% 19.03% 759.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

373.00 - - 72.77 72.77 300.23 80.49% 19.51% 11.52

506060 Worker's Compensation 373.00 - - 373.00 - - 72.77 72.77 300.23 80.49% 19.51% 11.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

288.00 - - - - 288.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 288.00 - - 288.00 - - - - 288.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  235/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270040001 JP2 Accounting Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 55,976.00 - - 31,496.16 31,496.16 24,479.84 43.73% 56.27% 5,060.17

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 55,976.00 - - 55,976.00 - - 31,496.16 31,496.16 24,479.84 43.73% 56.27% 5,060.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,260.41 3,260.41 (3,260.41) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,260.41 3,260.41 (3,260.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 480.00 - - 480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 2,085.23 2,085.23 1,414.77 40.42% 59.58% 298.21

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - 2,085.23 2,085.23 1,414.77 40.42% 59.58% 298.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

818.00 - - 487.63 487.63 330.37 40.39% 59.61% 69.73

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 818.00 - - 818.00 - - 487.63 487.63 330.37 40.39% 59.61% 69.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,107.00 - - 5,453.40 5,453.40 2,653.60 32.73% 67.27% 891.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,107.00 - - 8,107.00 - - 5,453.40 5,453.40 2,653.60 32.73% 67.27% 891.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

118.00 - - 64.43 64.43 53.57 45.40% 54.60% 9.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 118.00 - - 118.00 - - 64.43 64.43 53.57 45.40% 54.60% 9.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,278.00 - - 4,390.16 4,390.16 2,887.84 39.68% 60.32% 652.26

506050 Retirement Contribution 7,278.00 - - 7,278.00 - - 4,390.16 4,390.16 2,887.84 39.68% 60.32% 652.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110.00 - - 67.84 67.84 42.16 38.33% 61.67% 9.88

506060 Worker's Compensation 110.00 - - 110.00 - - 67.84 67.84 42.16 38.33% 61.67% 9.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

433.00 - - - - 433.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 433.00 - - 433.00 - - - - 433.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280010001 JP3 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,338.00 - - 29,432.84 29,432.84 24,905.16 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.14

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,338.00 - - 54,338.00 - - 29,432.84 29,432.84 24,905.16 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200,244.00 - - 107,359.90 107,359.90 92,884.10 46.39% 53.61% 16,652.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 200,244.00 - - 200,244.00 - - 107,359.90 107,359.90 92,884.10 46.39% 53.61% 16,652.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,192.00 - - 5,048.00 5,048.00 15,144.00 75.00% 25.00% 605.76

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 20,192.00 - - 20,192.00 - - 5,048.00 5,048.00 15,144.00 75.00% 25.00% 605.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.04 34.04 (34.04) - - 34.04

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 34.04 34.04 (34.04) - - 34.04

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  236/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,509.00 - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 349.00 13.91% 86.09% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,509.00 - - 2,509.00 - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 349.00 13.91% 86.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,940.00 - - 8,268.86 8,268.86 7,671.14 48.13% 51.87% 1,245.89

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 15,940.00 - - 15,940.00 - - 8,268.86 8,268.86 7,671.14 48.13% 51.87% 1,245.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,729.00 - - 1,933.83 1,933.83 1,795.17 48.14% 51.86% 291.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,729.00 - - 3,729.00 - - 1,933.83 1,933.83 1,795.17 48.14% 51.86% 291.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,114.00 - - 29,414.00 29,414.00 16,700.00 36.21% 63.79% 4,202.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 46,114.00 - - 46,114.00 - - 29,414.00 29,414.00 16,700.00 36.21% 63.79% 4,202.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

545.00 - - 317.87 317.87 227.13 41.68% 58.32% 45.44

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 545.00 - - 545.00 - - 317.87 317.87 227.13 41.68% 58.32% 45.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,138.00 - - 17,579.99 17,579.99 15,558.01 46.95% 53.05% 2,734.62

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,138.00 - - 33,138.00 - - 17,579.99 17,579.99 15,558.01 46.95% 53.05% 2,734.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

501.00 - - 271.20 271.20 229.80 45.87% 54.13% 41.39

506060 Worker's Compensation 501.00 - - 501.00 - - 271.20 271.20 229.80 45.87% 54.13% 41.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,950.00 - - 9.99 9.99 4,940.01 99.80% 0.20% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,950.00 - - 4,950.00 - - 9.99 9.99 4,940.01 99.80% 0.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,256.25 3,850.22 5,106.47 (5,106.47) - - 3,264.32

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 1,256.25 3,850.22 5,106.47 (5,106.47) - - 3,264.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - (5.00) (5.00) 105.00 105.00% (5.00%) -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - (5.00) (5.00) 105.00 105.00% (5.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020001 JP3 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,337.00 - - 29,432.85 29,432.85 24,904.15 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.12

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,337.00 - - 54,337.00 - - 29,432.85 29,432.85 24,904.15 45.83% 54.17% 4,528.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

623,834.00 - - 332,243.67 332,243.67 291,590.33 46.74% 53.26% 49,985.87

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 623,834.00 - - 623,834.00 - - 332,243.67 332,243.67 291,590.33 46.74% 53.26% 49,985.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 590.98 590.98 (590.98) - - 590.98

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 590.98 590.98 (590.98) - - 590.98

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  237/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 306.27 306.27 (306.27) - - 306.27

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 306.27 306.27 (306.27) - - 306.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,520.00 - - 6,480.00 6,480.00 2,040.00 23.94% 76.06% 180.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 8,520.00 - - 8,520.00 - - 6,480.00 6,480.00 2,040.00 23.94% 76.06% 180.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,576.00 - - 21,729.82 21,729.82 20,846.18 48.96% 51.04% 3,242.91

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 42,576.00 - - 42,576.00 - - 21,729.82 21,729.82 20,846.18 48.96% 51.04% 3,242.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,956.00 - - 5,081.99 5,081.99 4,874.01 48.96% 51.04% 758.43

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 9,956.00 - - 9,956.00 - - 5,081.99 5,081.99 4,874.01 48.96% 51.04% 758.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

160,353.00 - - 92,424.00 92,424.00 67,929.00 42.36% 57.64% 13,168.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 160,353.00 - - 160,353.00 - - 92,424.00 92,424.00 67,929.00 42.36% 57.64% 13,168.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,832.00 - - 1,069.09 1,069.09 762.91 41.64% 58.36% 152.80

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,832.00 - - 1,832.00 - - 1,069.09 1,069.09 762.91 41.64% 58.36% 152.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

88,513.00 - - 46,683.42 46,683.42 41,829.58 47.26% 52.74% 7,165.69

506050 Retirement Contribution 88,513.00 - - 88,513.00 - - 46,683.42 46,683.42 41,829.58 47.26% 52.74% 7,165.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,336.00 - - 720.28 720.28 615.72 46.09% 53.91% 108.54

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,336.00 - - 1,336.00 - - 720.28 720.28 615.72 46.09% 53.91% 108.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - (500.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,427.00 - - - - 8,427.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 8,427.00 - - 8,427.00 - - - - 8,427.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,855.03 - - 2,355.03 2,355.03 (500.00) (26.95%) 126.95% -

510210 Office Furniture - 2,355.03 (500.00) 1,855.03 - - 2,355.03 2,355.03 (500.00) (26.95%) 126.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

803.49 - - 870.49 870.49 (67.00) (8.34%) 108.34% -

510220 Office Supplies - 803.49 - 803.49 - - 870.49 870.49 (67.00) (8.34%) 108.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.00 - - 70.00 70.00 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 70.00 - 70.00 - - 70.00 70.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - (36.95) (36.95) 186.95 124.63% (24.63%) -

511720 Long distance 150.00 - - 150.00 - - (36.95) (36.95) 186.95 124.63% (24.63%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135.00 - - - - 135.00 100.00% - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 135.00 - - 135.00 - - - - 135.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  238/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 807.42 807.42 192.58 19.26% 80.74% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 807.42 807.42 192.58 19.26% 80.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,255.95 - 1,255.95 (1,255.95) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,255.95 - 1,255.95 (1,255.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 1,450.00 - (650.00) 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 170.00 170.00 (170.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,500.00 - (500.00) 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 36.00 36.00 164.00 82.00% 18.00% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 36.00 36.00 164.00 82.00% 18.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,150.00 - 84.78 861.19 945.97 204.03 17.74% 82.26% 13.56

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 1,150.00 1,150.00 - 84.78 861.19 945.97 204.03 17.74% 82.26% 13.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290010001 JP4 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,338.00 - - - - 54,338.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,338.00 - - 54,338.00 - - - - 54,338.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

157,669.00 - - 64,945.99 64,945.99 92,723.01 58.81% 41.19% 9,868.20

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 157,669.00 - - 157,669.00 - - 64,945.99 64,945.99 92,723.01 58.81% 41.19% 9,868.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,298.00 - - - - 2,298.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 2,298.00 - - 2,298.00 - - - - 2,298.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,192.00 - - 8,076.80 8,076.80 12,115.20 60.00% 40.00% 1,211.52

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 20,192.00 - - 20,192.00 - - 8,076.80 8,076.80 12,115.20 60.00% 40.00% 1,211.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.09 22.09 (22.09) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 22.09 22.09 (22.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 189.02 189.02 (189.02) - - 189.02

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 189.02 189.02 (189.02) - - 189.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,420.00 - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 1,260.00 36.84% 63.16% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,420.00 - - 3,420.00 - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 1,260.00 36.84% 63.16% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  239/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,356.00 - - 3,862.10 3,862.10 9,493.90 71.08% 28.92% 574.81

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 13,356.00 - - 13,356.00 - - 3,862.10 3,862.10 9,493.90 71.08% 28.92% 574.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,124.00 - - 903.22 903.22 2,220.78 71.09% 28.91% 134.43

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,124.00 - - 3,124.00 - - 903.22 903.22 2,220.78 71.09% 28.91% 134.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,655.00 - - 17,157.00 17,157.00 20,498.00 54.44% 45.56% 2,451.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 37,655.00 - - 37,655.00 - - 17,157.00 17,157.00 20,498.00 54.44% 45.56% 2,451.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

397.00 - - 173.37 173.37 223.63 56.33% 43.67% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 397.00 - - 397.00 - - 173.37 173.37 223.63 56.33% 43.67% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,770.00 - - 8,510.41 8,510.41 19,259.59 69.35% 30.65% 1,296.38

506050 Retirement Contribution 27,770.00 - - 27,770.00 - - 8,510.41 8,510.41 19,259.59 69.35% 30.65% 1,296.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - 131.46 131.46 288.54 68.70% 31.30% 19.65

506060 Worker's Compensation 420.00 - - 420.00 - - 131.46 131.46 288.54 68.70% 31.30% 19.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - 45.08 45.08 314.92 87.48% 12.52% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 360.00 - - 360.00 - - 45.08 45.08 314.92 87.48% 12.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.54 33.54 (33.54) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 33.54 33.54 (33.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - - 17.99 17.99 2.01 10.05% 89.95% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 20.00 - - 20.00 - - 17.99 17.99 2.01 10.05% 89.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,125.00 - - 129.68 129.68 4,995.32 97.47% 2.53% 51.26

510200 Office Equipment 5,125.00 - - 5,125.00 - - 129.68 129.68 4,995.32 97.47% 2.53% 51.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,881.17 2,881.17 (2,881.17) - - 847.55

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 2,881.17 2,881.17 (2,881.17) - - 847.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

216.67 - - - - 216.67 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 290.67 (74.00) 216.67 - - - - 216.67 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.70 7.70 (7.70) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 7.70 7.70 (7.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.99 4.99 (4.99) - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - 4.99 4.99 (4.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - (13.76) (13.76) 163.76 109.17% (9.17%) -

511720 Long distance 150.00 - - 150.00 - - (13.76) (13.76) 163.76 109.17% (9.17%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  240/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.72 20.72 (20.72) - - 20.72

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 20.72 20.72 (20.72) - - 20.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156.00 - - 39.89 39.89 116.11 74.43% 25.57% -

511880 Laundry Services 156.00 - - 156.00 - - 39.89 39.89 116.11 74.43% 25.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15.00 - 1,046.69 - 1,046.69 (1,031.69) (6,877.93%) 6,977.93% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 15.00 - 15.00 - 1,046.69 - 1,046.69 (1,031.69) (6,877.93%) 6,977.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 575.00 - (500.00) 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

820.00 - 175.00 900.00 1,075.00 (255.00) (31.10%) 131.10% 200.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 820.00 - - 820.00 - 175.00 900.00 1,075.00 (255.00) (31.10%) 131.10% 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

322.00 - - - - 322.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 322.00 - - 322.00 - - - - 322.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

501.00 - - 15.00 15.00 486.00 97.01% 2.99% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 501.00 - - 501.00 - - 15.00 15.00 486.00 97.01% 2.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 84.20 84.20 15.80 15.80% 84.20% 84.20

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 100.00 100.00 - - 84.20 84.20 15.80 15.80% 84.20% 84.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020001 JP4 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,337.00 - - - - 54,337.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,337.00 - - 54,337.00 - - - - 54,337.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

386,154.00 - - 180,371.12 180,371.12 205,782.88 53.29% 46.71% 29,373.96

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 386,154.00 - - 386,154.00 - - 180,371.12 180,371.12 205,782.88 53.29% 46.71% 29,373.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 421.52 421.52 (421.52) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 421.52 421.52 (421.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,893.87 3,893.87 (3,893.87) - - 1,290.18

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 3,893.87 3,893.87 (3,893.87) - - 1,290.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53.41 53.41 (53.41) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 53.41 53.41 (53.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 229.72 229.72 (229.72) - - 229.72

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 229.72 229.72 (229.72) - - 229.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,300.00 - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,500.00 45.45% 54.55% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,300.00 - - 3,300.00 - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,500.00 45.45% 54.55% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  241/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,516.00 - - 11,283.28 11,283.28 16,232.72 58.99% 41.01% 1,859.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 27,516.00 - - 27,516.00 - - 11,283.28 11,283.28 16,232.72 58.99% 41.01% 1,859.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,437.00 - - 2,638.84 2,638.84 3,798.16 59.01% 40.99% 434.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,437.00 - - 6,437.00 - - 2,638.84 2,638.84 3,798.16 59.01% 40.99% 434.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

85,581.00 - - 41,117.00 41,117.00 44,464.00 51.96% 48.04% 6,321.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 85,581.00 - - 85,581.00 - - 41,117.00 41,117.00 44,464.00 51.96% 48.04% 6,321.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,090.00 - - 528.36 528.36 561.64 51.53% 48.47% 82.60

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,090.00 - - 1,090.00 - - 528.36 528.36 561.64 51.53% 48.47% 82.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,205.00 - - 23,139.60 23,139.60 34,065.40 59.55% 40.45% 3,815.92

506050 Retirement Contribution 57,205.00 - - 57,205.00 - - 23,139.60 23,139.60 34,065.40 59.55% 40.45% 3,815.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

866.00 - - 364.66 364.66 501.34 57.89% 42.11% 60.36

506060 Worker's Compensation 866.00 - - 866.00 - - 364.66 364.66 501.34 57.89% 42.11% 60.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

440.00 - - 231.51 231.51 208.49 47.38% 52.62% 45.59

510110 Food & Groceries 440.00 - - 440.00 - - 231.51 231.51 208.49 47.38% 52.62% 45.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,710.00 - - - - 1,710.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 1,710.00 - - 1,710.00 - - - - 1,710.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 740.44 740.44 (740.44) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 740.44 740.44 (740.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

740.44 - - - - 740.44 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 740.44 - 740.44 - - - - 740.44 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.88 2.88 (2.88) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 2.88 2.88 (2.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

180.00 - - - - 180.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 180.00 - - 180.00 - - - - 180.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

164.00 - - 32.94 32.94 131.06 79.91% 20.09% 5.99

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 164.00 - - 164.00 - - 32.94 32.94 131.06 79.91% 20.09% 5.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - (17.60) (17.60) 217.60 108.80% (8.80%) -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - (17.60) (17.60) 217.60 108.80% (8.80%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  242/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 100.00 - 100.00 (100.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 100.00 - 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

575.00 - - - - 575.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 575.00 - - 575.00 - - - - 575.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 25.00 - 25.00 975.00 97.50% 2.50% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - 25.00 - 25.00 975.00 97.50% 2.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - 54.26 218.18 272.44 927.56 77.30% 22.70% 33.92

512100 Travel-Mileage 800.00 - 400.00 1,200.00 - 54.26 218.18 272.44 927.56 77.30% 22.70% 33.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290030001 JP4 AdmCivil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 29,432.91 29,432.91 (29,432.91) - - 4,528.14

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 29,432.91 29,432.91 (29,432.91) - - 4,528.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,386.16 18,386.16 (18,386.16) - - 2,828.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 18,386.16 18,386.16 (18,386.16) - - 2,828.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,828.45 2,828.45 (2,828.45) - - 427.95

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,828.45 2,828.45 (2,828.45) - - 427.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 661.59 661.59 (661.59) - - 100.10

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 661.59 661.59 (661.59) - - 100.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,667.00 5,667.00 (5,667.00) - - 901.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 5,667.00 5,667.00 (5,667.00) - - 901.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.90 57.90 (57.90) - - 8.28

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.90 57.90 (57.90) - - 8.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,049.89 6,049.89 (6,049.89) - - 948.30

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 6,049.89 6,049.89 (6,049.89) - - 948.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.35 93.35 (93.35) - - 14.37

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 93.35 93.35 (93.35) - - 14.37

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  243/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290040001 JP4 AdmCriminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 29,432.78 29,432.78 (29,432.78) - - 4,528.12

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 29,432.78 29,432.78 (29,432.78) - - 4,528.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,386.16 18,386.16 (18,386.16) - - 2,828.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 18,386.16 18,386.16 (18,386.16) - - 2,828.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,828.36 2,828.36 (2,828.36) - - 427.94

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,828.36 2,828.36 (2,828.36) - - 427.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 661.36 661.36 (661.36) - - 100.06

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 661.36 661.36 (661.36) - - 100.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,667.00 5,667.00 (5,667.00) - - 901.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 5,667.00 5,667.00 (5,667.00) - - 901.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.68 57.68 (57.68) - - 8.24

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.68 57.68 (57.68) - - 8.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,049.78 6,049.78 (6,049.78) - - 948.28

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 6,049.78 6,049.78 (6,049.78) - - 948.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.18 93.18 (93.18) - - 14.34

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 93.18 93.18 (93.18) - - 14.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300010001 JP5 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,338.00 - - 28,437.54 28,437.54 25,900.46 47.67% 52.33% 4,375.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,338.00 - - 54,338.00 - - 28,437.54 28,437.54 25,900.46 47.67% 52.33% 4,375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

202,158.00 - - 102,531.71 102,531.71 99,626.29 49.28% 50.72% 16,833.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 202,158.00 - - 202,158.00 - - 102,531.71 102,531.71 99,626.29 49.28% 50.72% 16,833.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,888.00 - - 13,680.08 13,680.08 31,207.92 69.52% 30.48% 1,615.36

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges 37,821.00 - 7,067.00 44,888.00 - - 13,680.08 13,680.08 31,207.92 69.52% 30.48% 1,615.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.58 6.58 (6.58) - - 6.58

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 6.58 6.58 (6.58) - - 6.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - 1,920.00 1,920.00 480.00 20.00% 80.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - 1,920.00 1,920.00 480.00 20.00% 80.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,051.00 - - 8,060.67 8,060.67 7,990.33 49.78% 50.22% 1,280.74

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,051.00 - - 16,051.00 - - 8,060.67 8,060.67 7,990.33 49.78% 50.22% 1,280.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,754.00 - - 1,885.24 1,885.24 1,868.76 49.78% 50.22% 299.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,754.00 - - 3,754.00 - - 1,885.24 1,885.24 1,868.76 49.78% 50.22% 299.55

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  244/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,807.00 - - 21,390.90 21,390.90 25,416.10 54.30% 45.70% 3,625.44

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 46,807.00 - - 46,807.00 - - 21,390.90 21,390.90 25,416.10 54.30% 45.70% 3,625.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

546.00 - - 284.98 284.98 261.02 47.81% 52.19% 45.46

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 546.00 - - 546.00 - - 284.98 284.98 261.02 47.81% 52.19% 45.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,372.00 - - 16,883.59 16,883.59 16,488.41 49.41% 50.59% 2,746.50

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,372.00 - - 33,372.00 - - 16,883.59 16,883.59 16,488.41 49.41% 50.59% 2,746.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

505.00 - - 260.69 260.69 244.31 48.38% 51.62% 41.63

506060 Worker's Compensation 505.00 - - 505.00 - - 260.69 260.69 244.31 48.38% 51.62% 41.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90.00 - - - - 90.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 90.00 - - 90.00 - - - - 90.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 286.00 286.00 (286.00) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 286.00 286.00 (286.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,452.00 - - - - 5,452.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 5,452.00 - - 5,452.00 - - - - 5,452.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 420.53 420.53 (420.53) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 420.53 420.53 (420.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

287.50 - - 5,038.75 5,038.75 (4,751.25) (1,652.61%) 1,752.61% 4,751.25

510220 Office Supplies - 287.50 - 287.50 - - 5,038.75 5,038.75 (4,751.25) (1,652.61%) 1,752.61% 4,751.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - (12.96) (12.96) 72.96 121.60% (21.60%) (0.12)

511720 Long distance 60.00 - - 60.00 - - (12.96) (12.96) 72.96 121.60% (21.60%) (0.12)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140.00 - - 25.00 25.00 115.00 82.14% 17.86% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 140.00 - - 140.00 - - 25.00 25.00 115.00 82.14% 17.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

824.00 - - - - 824.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 974.00 - (150.00) 824.00 - - - - 824.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 23.74 23.74 126.26 84.17% 15.83% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 150.00 150.00 - - 23.74 23.74 126.26 84.17% 15.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020001 JP5 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,337.00 - - 28,437.46 28,437.46 25,899.54 47.66% 52.34% 4,375.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,337.00 - - 54,337.00 - - 28,437.46 28,437.46 25,899.54 47.66% 52.34% 4,375.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  245/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

356,625.00 - - 187,659.08 187,659.08 168,965.92 47.38% 52.62% 26,564.46

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 356,625.00 - - 356,625.00 - - 187,659.08 187,659.08 168,965.92 47.38% 52.62% 26,564.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,726.00 - - - - 3,726.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 3,726.00 - - 3,726.00 - - - - 3,726.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 372.26 372.26 (372.26) - - 372.26

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 372.26 372.26 (372.26) - - 372.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,741.00 - - 2,100.96 2,100.96 2,640.04 55.69% 44.31% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,741.00 - - 4,741.00 - - 2,100.96 2,100.96 2,640.04 55.69% 44.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,005.00 - - 13,237.92 13,237.92 12,767.08 49.09% 50.91% 1,889.37

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 26,005.00 - - 26,005.00 - - 13,237.92 13,237.92 12,767.08 49.09% 50.91% 1,889.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,082.00 - - 3,095.90 3,095.90 2,986.10 49.10% 50.90% 441.88

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,082.00 - - 6,082.00 - - 3,095.90 3,095.90 2,986.10 49.10% 50.90% 441.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76,987.00 - - 44,223.69 44,223.69 32,763.31 42.56% 57.44% 6,140.42

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 76,987.00 - - 76,987.00 - - 44,223.69 44,223.69 32,763.31 42.56% 57.44% 6,140.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

942.00 - - 548.84 548.84 393.16 41.74% 58.26% 78.44

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 942.00 - - 942.00 - - 548.84 548.84 393.16 41.74% 58.26% 78.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54,065.00 - - 27,715.08 27,715.08 26,349.92 48.74% 51.26% 4,047.96

506050 Retirement Contribution 54,065.00 - - 54,065.00 - - 27,715.08 27,715.08 26,349.92 48.74% 51.26% 4,047.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

820.00 - - 427.70 427.70 392.30 47.84% 52.16% 61.32

506060 Worker's Compensation 820.00 - - 820.00 - - 427.70 427.70 392.30 47.84% 52.16% 61.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 439.48 439.48 (439.48) - - 396.30

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 439.48 439.48 (439.48) - - 396.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,087.00 - - 542.40 542.40 7,544.60 93.29% 6.71% -

510200 Office Equipment 8,087.00 - - 8,087.00 - - 542.40 542.40 7,544.60 93.29% 6.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,499.79 - - 1,499.79 1,499.79 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 1,499.79 - 1,499.79 - - 1,499.79 1,499.79 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,072.03 3,072.03 (3,072.03) - - 850.26

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 3,072.03 3,072.03 (3,072.03) - - 850.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.24 8.24 (8.24) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.24 8.24 (8.24) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  246/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71.00 - - 71.00 71.00 - - 100.00% -

511270 Notary Services 71.00 - - 71.00 - - 71.00 71.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - (12.34) (12.34) 72.34 120.57% (20.57%) -

511720 Long distance 60.00 - - 60.00 - - (12.34) (12.34) 72.34 120.57% (20.57%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - 16.12 16.12 233.88 93.55% 6.45% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 250.00 - - 250.00 - - 16.12 16.12 233.88 93.55% 6.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(61.00) - 1,082.60 - 1,082.60 (1,143.60) 1,874.75% (1,774.75%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - (61.00) - (61.00) - 1,082.60 - 1,082.60 (1,143.60) 1,874.75% (1,774.75%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

670.00 - - 510.00 510.00 160.00 23.88% 76.12% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 620.00 50.00 - 670.00 - - 510.00 510.00 160.00 23.88% 76.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

196.00 - - 36.00 36.00 160.00 81.63% 18.37% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 196.00 - - 196.00 - - 36.00 36.00 160.00 81.63% 18.37% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,504.00 - - (145.96) (145.96) 1,649.96 109.70% (9.70%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,714.00 40.00 (250.00) 1,504.00 - - (145.96) (145.96) 1,649.96 109.70% (9.70%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

289.96 - - 185.72 185.72 104.24 35.95% 64.05% 81.36

512100 Travel-Mileage - 39.96 250.00 289.96 - - 185.72 185.72 104.24 35.95% 64.05% 81.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1310010001 Constable1 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44,811.00 - - 24,272.43 24,272.43 20,538.57 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.22

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 44,811.00 - - 44,811.00 - - 24,272.43 24,272.43 20,538.57 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,763.00 - - 19,264.96 19,264.96 73,498.04 79.23% 20.77% 2,878.34

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 92,763.00 - - 92,763.00 - - 19,264.96 19,264.96 73,498.04 79.23% 20.77% 2,878.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,370.19 10,370.19 (10,370.19) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 10,370.19 10,370.19 (10,370.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,640.00 - - - - 2,640.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 2,640.00 2,640.00 - - - - 2,640.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

540,640.00 - - 278,007.38 278,007.38 262,632.62 48.58% 51.42% 43,664.70

501010 Salaries-POPS 540,640.00 - - 540,640.00 - - 278,007.38 278,007.38 262,632.62 48.58% 51.42% 43,664.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,726.84 3,726.84 (3,726.84) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 3,726.84 3,726.84 (3,726.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,181.00 - - 40,335.78 40,335.78 (25,154.78) (165.70%) 265.70% 5,069.55

502010 Overtime 15,181.00 - - 15,181.00 - - 40,335.78 40,335.78 (25,154.78) (165.70%) 265.70% 5,069.55

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  247/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 294.86 294.86 (294.86) - - 294.86

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 294.86 294.86 (294.86) - - 294.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,064.00 - - 2,008.50 2,008.50 4,055.50 66.88% 33.12% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,064.00 - - 6,064.00 - - 2,008.50 2,008.50 4,055.50 66.88% 33.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,800.00 - - 2,650.00 2,650.00 4,150.00 61.03% 38.97% 400.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 6,800.00 - - 6,800.00 - - 2,650.00 2,650.00 4,150.00 61.03% 38.97% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 812.50 812.50 2,187.50 72.92% 27.08% 125.00

503040 Field Training Pay 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 812.50 812.50 2,187.50 72.92% 27.08% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 1,187.50 1,187.50 3,312.50 73.61% 26.39% 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 1,187.50 1,187.50 3,312.50 73.61% 26.39% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - - 1,250.00 1,250.00 7,750.00 86.11% 13.89% 125.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 - - 1,250.00 1,250.00 7,750.00 86.11% 13.89% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,977.00 - - 23,385.41 23,385.41 21,591.59 48.01% 51.99% 3,421.96

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 44,813.00 - 164.00 44,977.00 - - 23,385.41 23,385.41 21,591.59 48.01% 51.99% 3,421.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,521.00 - - 5,469.20 5,469.20 5,051.80 48.02% 51.98% 800.31

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,483.00 - 38.00 10,521.00 - - 5,469.20 5,469.20 5,051.80 48.02% 51.98% 800.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,333.00 - - 47,842.00 47,842.00 44,491.00 48.19% 51.81% 7,280.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 92,333.00 - - 92,333.00 - - 47,842.00 47,842.00 44,491.00 48.19% 51.81% 7,280.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,040.00 - - 594.46 594.46 445.54 42.84% 57.16% 86.74

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,040.00 - - 1,040.00 - - 594.46 594.46 445.54 42.84% 57.16% 86.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

93,161.00 - - 47,967.99 47,967.99 45,193.01 48.51% 51.49% 7,272.09

506050 Retirement Contribution 93,161.00 - - 93,161.00 - - 47,967.99 47,967.99 45,193.01 48.51% 51.49% 7,272.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,629.00 - - 4,743.39 4,743.39 3,885.61 45.03% 54.97% 697.94

506060 Worker's Compensation 8,624.00 - 5.00 8,629.00 - - 4,743.39 4,743.39 3,885.61 45.03% 54.97% 697.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.76 35.76 (35.76) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 35.76 35.76 (35.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,346.23 233.90 881.97 9,435.17 10,551.04 (1,204.81) (12.89%) 112.89% 201.99

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 2,600.00 1,078.23 5,668.00 9,346.23 233.90 881.97 9,435.17 10,551.04 (1,204.81) (12.89%) 112.89% 201.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  248/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 434.43 434.43 (434.43) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 434.43 434.43 (434.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 108.50 108.50 (108.50) - - 108.50

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 108.50 108.50 (108.50) - - 108.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 97.62 97.62 (97.62) - - 27.93

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 97.62 97.62 (97.62) - - 27.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140.00 - - - - 140.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 140.00 - - 140.00 - - - - 140.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49.99 49.99 (49.99) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 49.99 49.99 (49.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,442.50 - - 5,804.43 5,804.43 (1,361.93) (30.66%) 130.66% 1,267.93

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 2,366.00 1,476.50 600.00 4,442.50 - - 5,804.43 5,804.43 (1,361.93) (30.66%) 130.66% 1,267.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

210.00 - - 85.41 85.41 124.59 59.33% 40.67% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 210.00 - - 210.00 - - 85.41 85.41 124.59 59.33% 40.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,911.00 - - 271.58 271.58 7,639.42 96.57% 3.43% -

510200 Office Equipment 7,961.00 - (50.00) 7,911.00 - - 271.58 271.58 7,639.42 96.57% 3.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 249.99 249.99 (199.99) (399.98%) 499.98% -

510210 Office Furniture - - 50.00 50.00 - - 249.99 249.99 (199.99) (399.98%) 499.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,013.22 473.70 853.17 2,887.65 4,214.52 (1,201.30) (39.87%) 139.87% 17.87

510220 Office Supplies - 413.22 2,600.00 3,013.22 473.70 853.17 2,887.65 4,214.52 (1,201.30) (39.87%) 139.87% 17.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,725.00 - - 2,843.44 2,843.44 (118.44) (4.35%) 104.35% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 2,725.00 - 2,725.00 - - 2,843.44 2,843.44 (118.44) (4.35%) 104.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 396.90 396.90 (396.90) - - (0.50)

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 396.90 396.90 (396.90) - - (0.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

252.00 - - - - 252.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 252.00 - - 252.00 - - - - 252.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114.96 - - 265.24 265.24 (150.28) (130.72%) 230.72% 2.96

510990 Procurement Shipping - 114.96 - 114.96 - - 265.24 265.24 (150.28) (130.72%) 230.72% 2.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

271.00 - - 142.00 142.00 129.00 47.60% 52.40% -

511270 Notary Services 271.00 - - 271.00 - - 142.00 142.00 129.00 47.60% 52.40% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  249/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.50 17.50 (17.50) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 17.50 17.50 (17.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

357.00 - - 41.93 41.93 315.07 88.25% 11.75% 5.99

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 357.00 - - 357.00 - - 41.93 41.93 315.07 88.25% 11.75% 5.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,200.00 - 1,191.38 12,654.38 13,845.76 7,354.24 34.69% 65.31% 1,782.92

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 21,200.00 - - 21,200.00 - 1,191.38 12,654.38 13,845.76 7,354.24 34.69% 65.31% 1,782.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140.00 - - - - 140.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 140.00 - - 140.00 - - - - 140.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37.80 37.80 (37.80) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 37.80 37.80 (37.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,250.00 - - 897.50 897.50 6,352.50 87.62% 12.38% 447.50

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - 450.00 6,800.00 7,250.00 - - 897.50 897.50 6,352.50 87.62% 12.38% 447.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,008.00 84.00 - 3,199.00 3,283.00 4,725.00 59.00% 41.00% -

511860 Investigative Services - - 8,008.00 8,008.00 84.00 - 3,199.00 3,283.00 4,725.00 59.00% 41.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,345.00 4,345.00 (4,345.00) - - 711.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 4,345.00 4,345.00 (4,345.00) - - 711.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

532.00 - - - - 532.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 9,032.00 - (8,500.00) 532.00 - - - - 532.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 16.00 - 16.00 (16.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 16.00 - 16.00 (16.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275.00 - - 475.00 475.00 (200.00) (72.73%) 172.73% -

512040 Professional Membership 275.00 - - 275.00 - - 475.00 475.00 (200.00) (72.73%) 172.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,286.00 - - 670.00 670.00 616.00 47.90% 52.10% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,486.00 - (200.00) 1,286.00 - - 670.00 670.00 616.00 47.90% 52.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

331.00 - - 306.80 306.80 24.20 7.31% 92.69% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 331.00 - - 331.00 - - 306.80 306.80 24.20 7.31% 92.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,315.00 - - 1,166.16 1,166.16 148.84 11.32% 88.68% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,115.00 - 200.00 1,315.00 - - 1,166.16 1,166.16 148.84 11.32% 88.68% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  250/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 35.00 - - 35.00 - - - - 35.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.90 22.90 (22.90) - - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - - - - - 22.90 22.90 (22.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.00 - - - - 10.00 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 10.00 - - 10.00 - - - - 10.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1310020001 Constable1 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44,810.00 - - 24,272.30 24,272.30 20,537.70 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.20

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 44,810.00 - - 44,810.00 - - 24,272.30 24,272.30 20,537.70 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

133,585.00 - - 103,744.67 103,744.67 29,840.33 22.34% 77.66% 16,012.74

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 133,585.00 - - 133,585.00 - - 103,744.67 103,744.67 29,840.33 22.34% 77.66% 16,012.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,028.00 2,028.00 (2,028.00) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 2,028.00 2,028.00 (2,028.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220,998.00 - - 106,077.40 106,077.40 114,920.60 52.00% 48.00% 16,319.60

501010 Salaries-POPS 220,998.00 - - 220,998.00 - - 106,077.40 106,077.40 114,920.60 52.00% 48.00% 16,319.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,385.62 1,385.62 (1,385.62) - - 1,385.62

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 1,385.62 1,385.62 (1,385.62) - - 1,385.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,181.00 - - 13,010.27 13,010.27 2,170.73 14.30% 85.70% 2,233.06

502010 Overtime 15,181.00 - - 15,181.00 - - 13,010.27 13,010.27 2,170.73 14.30% 85.70% 2,233.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,320.00 - - 2,597.04 2,597.04 (1,277.04) (96.75%) 196.75% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,320.00 - - 1,320.00 - - 2,597.04 2,597.04 (1,277.04) (96.75%) 196.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,800.00 - - 1,300.00 1,300.00 2,500.00 65.79% 34.21% 200.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 3,800.00 - - 3,800.00 - - 1,300.00 1,300.00 2,500.00 65.79% 34.21% 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 812.50 812.50 687.50 45.83% 54.17% 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 812.50 812.50 687.50 45.83% 54.17% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - - - - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,341.00 - - 15,279.17 15,279.17 10,061.83 39.71% 60.29% 2,284.93

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 25,341.00 - - 25,341.00 - - 15,279.17 15,279.17 10,061.83 39.71% 60.29% 2,284.93

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  251/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,926.00 - - 3,573.28 3,573.28 2,352.72 39.70% 60.30% 534.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,926.00 - - 5,926.00 - - 3,573.28 3,573.28 2,352.72 39.70% 60.30% 534.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,057.00 - - 46,986.50 46,986.50 21,070.50 30.96% 69.04% 6,528.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 68,057.00 - - 68,057.00 - - 46,986.50 46,986.50 21,070.50 30.96% 69.04% 6,528.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

842.00 - - 495.29 495.29 346.71 41.18% 58.82% 70.20

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 842.00 - - 842.00 - - 495.29 495.29 346.71 41.18% 58.82% 70.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,681.00 - - 31,927.54 31,927.54 20,753.46 39.39% 60.61% 4,994.82

506050 Retirement Contribution 52,681.00 - - 52,681.00 - - 31,927.54 31,927.54 20,753.46 39.39% 60.61% 4,994.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,945.00 - - 2,157.26 2,157.26 1,787.74 45.32% 54.68% 324.17

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,945.00 - - 3,945.00 - - 2,157.26 2,157.26 1,787.74 45.32% 54.68% 324.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 2,800.00 - (2,800.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(40.00) - - - - (40.00) 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 60.00 - (100.00) (40.00) - - - - (40.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

638.00 - - - - 638.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 738.00 - (100.00) 638.00 - - - - 638.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90.00 - - - - 90.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 90.00 - - 90.00 - - - - 90.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,600.00) - - - - (2,600.00) 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 2,968.00 - (5,568.00) (2,600.00) - - - - (2,600.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110.00 - - - - 110.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 110.00 - - 110.00 - - - - 110.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71.00 - - - - 71.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 71.00 - - 71.00 - - - - 71.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

168.00 - - - - 168.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 168.00 - - 168.00 - - - - 168.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 60.00 - - 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 780.00 780.00 1,560.00 (1,560.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 780.00 780.00 1,560.00 (1,560.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  252/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - 100.00 100.00 600.00 85.71% 14.29% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 700.00 - - 700.00 - - 100.00 100.00 600.00 85.71% 14.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

171.00 - - - - 171.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 171.00 - - 171.00 - - - - 171.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - (780.00) (780.00) 1,030.00 412.00% (312.00%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 150.00 - 100.00 250.00 - - (780.00) (780.00) 1,030.00 412.00% (312.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1310040001 Constable1 Security-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 436,603.00 - - 241,018.30 241,018.30 195,584.70 44.80% 55.20% 39,881.56

501010 Salaries-POPS 262,698.00 - 173,905.00 436,603.00 - - 241,018.30 241,018.30 195,584.70 44.80% 55.20% 39,881.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - (1,385.62)

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - - - - - - (1,385.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,181.00 - - 15,993.65 15,993.65 (812.65) (5.35%) 105.35% 2,493.52

502010 Overtime 15,181.00 - - 15,181.00 - - 15,993.65 15,993.65 (812.65) (5.35%) 105.35% 2,493.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,585.76 1,585.76 (1,585.76) - - 1,585.76

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,585.76 1,585.76 (1,585.76) - - 1,585.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

732.00 - - 2,211.60 2,211.60 (1,479.60) (202.13%) 302.13% 243.60

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 732.00 - - 732.00 - - 2,211.60 2,211.60 (1,479.60) (202.13%) 302.13% 243.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,725.00 2,725.00 (2,725.00) - - 450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 2,725.00 2,725.00 (2,725.00) - - 450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 (1,625.00) - - 250.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - - - - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 (1,625.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,095.00 - - 15,909.98 15,909.98 12,185.02 43.37% 56.63% 2,687.77

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 17,274.00 - 10,821.00 28,095.00 - - 15,909.98 15,909.98 12,185.02 43.37% 56.63% 2,687.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,570.00 - - 3,720.88 3,720.88 2,849.12 43.37% 56.63% 628.60

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,039.00 - 2,531.00 6,570.00 - - 3,720.88 3,720.88 2,849.12 43.37% 56.63% 628.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

86,639.00 - - 33,565.50 33,565.50 53,073.50 61.26% 38.74% 5,720.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 54,271.00 - 32,368.00 86,639.00 - - 33,565.50 33,565.50 53,073.50 61.26% 38.74% 5,720.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  253/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

858.00 - - 429.33 429.33 428.67 49.96% 50.04% 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 495.00 - 363.00 858.00 - - 429.33 429.33 428.67 49.96% 50.04% 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58,238.00 - - 33,880.47 33,880.47 24,357.53 41.82% 58.18% 5,804.30

506050 Retirement Contribution 35,741.00 - 22,497.00 58,238.00 - - 33,880.47 33,880.47 24,357.53 41.82% 58.18% 5,804.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,074.00 - - 3,470.23 3,470.23 2,603.77 42.87% 57.13% 589.37

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,740.00 - 2,334.00 6,074.00 - - 3,470.23 3,470.23 2,603.77 42.87% 57.13% 589.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(100.00) - - - - (100.00) 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - (200.00) (100.00) - - - - (100.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 200.00 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1318000001 Constable1 CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 17,000.00 - - - - 17,000.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 17,000.00 - - 17,000.00 - - - - 17,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,435.00 15,435.00 (15,435.00) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 15,435.00 15,435.00 (15,435.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320010001 Constable2 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44,811.00 - - 24,272.43 24,272.43 20,538.57 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.22

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 44,811.00 - - 44,811.00 - - 24,272.43 24,272.43 20,538.57 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

139,809.00 - - 19,167.85 19,167.85 120,641.15 86.29% 13.71% 2,948.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 139,809.00 - - 139,809.00 - - 19,167.85 19,167.85 120,641.15 86.29% 13.71% 2,948.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

655,607.00 - - 277,435.35 277,435.35 378,171.65 57.68% 42.32% 41,454.43

501010 Salaries-POPS 655,607.00 - - 655,607.00 - - 277,435.35 277,435.35 378,171.65 57.68% 42.32% 41,454.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 306.72 306.72 (306.72) - - 306.72

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 306.72 306.72 (306.72) - - 306.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 342.07 342.07 (342.07) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 342.07 342.07 (342.07) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  254/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,771.00 1,771.00 (1,771.00) - - 1,771.00

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,771.00 1,771.00 (1,771.00) - - 1,771.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,190.00 - - 1,750.44 1,750.44 2,439.56 58.22% 41.78% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,190.00 - - 4,190.00 - - 1,750.44 1,750.44 2,439.56 58.22% 41.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,200.00 - - 3,250.00 3,250.00 6,950.00 68.14% 31.86% 500.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 10,200.00 - - 10,200.00 - - 3,250.00 3,250.00 6,950.00 68.14% 31.86% 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 812.50 812.50 3,687.50 81.94% 18.06% 125.00

503040 Field Training Pay 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 812.50 812.50 3,687.50 81.94% 18.06% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 812.50 812.50 3,687.50 81.94% 18.06% 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 812.50 812.50 3,687.50 81.94% 18.06% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - 2,406.30 2,406.30 4,593.70 65.62% 34.38% 312.50

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - 2,406.30 2,406.30 4,593.70 65.62% 34.38% 312.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,812.00) - - - - (13,812.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (13,812.00) - - (13,812.00) - - - - (13,812.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,057.00) - - - - (1,057.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (1,057.00) - - (1,057.00) - - - - (1,057.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,479.00) - - - - (1,479.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (1,479.00) - - (1,479.00) - - - - (1,479.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,976.00 - - 19,950.17 19,950.17 34,025.83 63.04% 36.96% 3,048.34

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 53,976.00 - - 53,976.00 - - 19,950.17 19,950.17 34,025.83 63.04% 36.96% 3,048.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,622.00 - - 4,665.83 4,665.83 7,956.17 63.03% 36.97% 712.91

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 12,622.00 - - 12,622.00 - - 4,665.83 4,665.83 7,956.17 63.03% 36.97% 712.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

143,428.00 - - 51,414.00 51,414.00 92,014.00 64.15% 35.85% 7,729.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 143,428.00 - - 143,428.00 - - 51,414.00 51,414.00 92,014.00 64.15% 35.85% 7,729.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,486.00 - - 578.01 578.01 907.99 61.10% 38.90% 82.62

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,486.00 - - 1,486.00 - - 578.01 578.01 907.99 61.10% 38.90% 82.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

112,318.00 - - 42,051.36 42,051.36 70,266.64 62.56% 37.44% 6,609.72

506050 Retirement Contribution 112,318.00 - - 112,318.00 - - 42,051.36 42,051.36 70,266.64 62.56% 37.44% 6,609.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,069.00 - - 4,221.61 4,221.61 5,847.39 58.07% 41.93% 650.49

506060 Worker's Compensation 10,069.00 - - 10,069.00 - - 4,221.61 4,221.61 5,847.39 58.07% 41.93% 650.49

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  255/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,180.00 - 1,599.19 1,181.04 2,780.23 2,399.77 46.33% 53.67% 74.70

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 5,180.00 - - 5,180.00 - 1,599.19 1,181.04 2,780.23 2,399.77 46.33% 53.67% 74.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,550.00 - - 241.75 241.75 2,308.25 90.52% 9.48% 81.55

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 2,550.00 - - 2,550.00 - - 241.75 241.75 2,308.25 90.52% 9.48% 81.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59.61 59.61 (59.61) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 59.61 59.61 (59.61) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61.99 61.99 (61.99) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 61.99 61.99 (61.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.73 41.73 (41.73) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 41.73 41.73 (41.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,955.00 - 271.99 2,476.90 2,748.89 1,206.11 30.50% 69.50% 396.94

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 3,955.00 - - 3,955.00 - 271.99 2,476.90 2,748.89 1,206.11 30.50% 69.50% 396.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62.10 62.10 (62.10) - - 62.10

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 62.10 62.10 (62.10) - - 62.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,893.00 - - 101.14 101.14 1,791.86 94.66% 5.34% -

510200 Office Equipment 1,893.00 - - 1,893.00 - - 101.14 101.14 1,791.86 94.66% 5.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 378.15 378.15 (378.15) - - 41.82

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 378.15 378.15 (378.15) - - 41.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.76 100.76 (100.76) - - 33.45

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 100.76 100.76 (100.76) - - 33.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 10,681.16 2,323.85 5,400.76 18,405.77 (18,405.77) - - 4,425.85

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - 10,681.16 2,323.85 5,400.76 18,405.77 (18,405.77) - - 4,425.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 772.95 772.95 (772.95) - - 271.35

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 772.95 772.95 (772.95) - - 271.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - 50.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

511230 Other Financial Services - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  256/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

284.00 - - 45.00 45.00 239.00 84.15% 15.85% -

511270 Notary Services 284.00 - - 284.00 - - 45.00 45.00 239.00 84.15% 15.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,690.00 - - - - 2,690.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 2,690.00 - - 2,690.00 - - - - 2,690.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 507.00 - 507.00 (507.00) - - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - - - - 507.00 - 507.00 (507.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,137.40 - 104.40 7,215.06 7,319.46 12,817.94 63.65% 36.35% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 20,033.00 104.40 - 20,137.40 - 104.40 7,215.06 7,319.46 12,817.94 63.65% 36.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

205.00 - - (19.14) (19.14) 224.14 109.34% (9.34%) -

511720 Long distance 205.00 - - 205.00 - - (19.14) (19.14) 224.14 109.34% (9.34%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 14.95 - 14.95 (14.95) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - 14.95 - 14.95 (14.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 980.00 980.00 (980.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 980.00 980.00 (980.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 0.84 - 0.84 (0.84) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 0.84 - 0.84 (0.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8.00 8,618.50 8,626.50 (8,626.50) - - 1,333.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 8.00 8,618.50 8,626.50 (8,626.50) - - 1,333.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,200.00 - - - - 8,200.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 8,200.00 - - 8,200.00 - - - - 8,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 100.00 - 100.00 (100.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 100.00 - 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

108.84 - - - - 108.84 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 108.84 - 108.84 - - - - 108.84 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 60.00 - 60.00 (60.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 60.00 - 60.00 (60.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - 30.00 30.00 370.00 92.50% 7.50% -

512040 Professional Membership 400.00 - - 400.00 - - 30.00 30.00 370.00 92.50% 7.50% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  257/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,795.00 - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,395.00 49.91% 50.09% 1,400.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,795.00 - - 2,795.00 - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,395.00 49.91% 50.09% 1,400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

680.00 - - - - 680.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 680.00 - - 680.00 - - - - 680.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 346.88 (346.88) - - - - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - - - - - 346.88 (346.88) - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,667.00 - 1,952.00 (1,172.00) 780.00 887.00 53.21% 46.79% 300.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,667.00 - - 1,667.00 - 1,952.00 (1,172.00) 780.00 887.00 53.21% 46.79% 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

365.00 - - - - 365.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 365.00 - - 365.00 - - - - 365.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320020001 Constable2 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44,810.00 - - 24,272.30 24,272.30 20,537.70 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.20

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 44,810.00 - - 44,810.00 - - 24,272.30 24,272.30 20,537.70 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

297,538.00 - - 19,770.79 19,770.79 277,767.21 93.36% 6.64% 2,866.16

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 297,538.00 - - 297,538.00 - - 19,770.79 19,770.79 277,767.21 93.36% 6.64% 2,866.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,903.00 - - 4,834.16 4,834.16 4,068.84 45.70% 54.30% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 8,903.00 - - 8,903.00 - - 4,834.16 4,834.16 4,068.84 45.70% 54.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

666,452.00 - - 299,586.46 299,586.46 366,865.54 55.05% 44.95% 43,319.76

501010 Salaries-POPS 666,452.00 - - 666,452.00 - - 299,586.46 299,586.46 366,865.54 55.05% 44.95% 43,319.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,093.33 1,093.33 (1,093.33) - - 1,093.33

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 1,093.33 1,093.33 (1,093.33) - - 1,093.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,271.00 - - 1,213.60 1,213.60 3,057.40 71.59% 28.41% -

502010 Overtime 4,271.00 - - 4,271.00 - - 1,213.60 1,213.60 3,057.40 71.59% 28.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,665.06 3,665.06 (3,665.06) - - 3,665.06

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 3,665.06 3,665.06 (3,665.06) - - 3,665.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,359.00 - - 1,467.72 1,467.72 2,891.28 66.33% 33.67% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,359.00 - - 4,359.00 - - 1,467.72 1,467.72 2,891.28 66.33% 33.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 2,925.00 2,925.00 3,075.00 51.25% 48.75% 450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00 - - 2,925.00 2,925.00 3,075.00 51.25% 48.75% 450.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  258/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 4,062.50 4,062.50 (2,562.50) (170.83%) 270.83% 625.00

503040 Field Training Pay 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 4,062.50 4,062.50 (2,562.50) (170.83%) 270.83% 625.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 (125.00) (8.33%) 108.33% 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 (125.00) (8.33%) 108.33% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,500.00 - - 2,843.70 2,843.70 3,656.30 56.25% 43.75% 437.50

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 6,500.00 - - 6,500.00 - - 2,843.70 2,843.70 3,656.30 56.25% 43.75% 437.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,595.00 - - 22,319.78 22,319.78 42,275.22 65.45% 34.55% 3,419.21

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 64,595.00 - - 64,595.00 - - 22,319.78 22,319.78 42,275.22 65.45% 34.55% 3,419.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,107.00 - - 5,219.86 5,219.86 9,887.14 65.45% 34.55% 799.65

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 15,107.00 - - 15,107.00 - - 5,219.86 5,219.86 9,887.14 65.45% 34.55% 799.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

169,846.00 - - 54,540.50 54,540.50 115,305.50 67.89% 32.11% 7,791.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 169,846.00 - - 169,846.00 - - 54,540.50 54,540.50 115,305.50 67.89% 32.11% 7,791.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,981.00 - - 635.58 635.58 1,345.42 67.92% 32.08% 90.84

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,981.00 - - 1,981.00 - - 635.58 635.58 1,345.42 67.92% 32.08% 90.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

134,194.00 - - 45,873.24 45,873.24 88,320.76 65.82% 34.18% 7,275.24

506050 Retirement Contribution 134,194.00 - - 134,194.00 - - 45,873.24 45,873.24 88,320.76 65.82% 34.18% 7,275.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,562.00 - - 4,624.02 4,624.02 5,937.98 56.22% 43.78% 717.08

506060 Worker's Compensation 10,562.00 - - 10,562.00 - - 4,624.02 4,624.02 5,937.98 56.22% 43.78% 717.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,440.00 - 2,705.43 48.69 2,754.12 685.88 19.94% 80.06% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 3,440.00 - - 3,440.00 - 2,705.43 48.69 2,754.12 685.88 19.94% 80.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,538.00 - - 149.75 149.75 1,388.25 90.26% 9.74% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,538.00 - - 1,538.00 - - 149.75 149.75 1,388.25 90.26% 9.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 303.90 303.90 (303.90) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 303.90 303.90 (303.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82.69 82.69 (82.69) - - 82.69

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 82.69 82.69 (82.69) - - 82.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

935.00 - - - - 935.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 935.00 - - 935.00 - - - - 935.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,402.00 - 82.50 836.00 918.50 19,483.50 95.50% 4.50% 836.00

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 20,402.00 - - 20,402.00 - 82.50 836.00 918.50 19,483.50 95.50% 4.50% 836.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  259/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,318.00 - - 50.67 50.67 15,267.33 99.67% 0.33% -

510200 Office Equipment 15,318.00 - - 15,318.00 - - 50.67 50.67 15,267.33 99.67% 0.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,859.71 1,859.71 (1,859.71) - - 134.22

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,859.71 1,859.71 (1,859.71) - - 134.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.80 54.80 (54.80) - - 27.14

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 54.80 54.80 (54.80) - - 27.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 2,486.34 - - 2,486.34 (2,486.34) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - 2,486.34 - - 2,486.34 (2,486.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144.00 - - - - 144.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 144.00 - - 144.00 - - - - 144.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,516.00 - - 7,217.02 7,217.02 (701.02) (10.76%) 110.76% 4,158.14

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 6,516.00 - - 6,516.00 - - 7,217.02 7,217.02 (701.02) (10.76%) 110.76% 4,158.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

210.00 - - (34.42) (34.42) 244.42 116.39% (16.39%) -

511720 Long distance 210.00 - - 210.00 - - (34.42) (34.42) 244.42 116.39% (16.39%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,333.00 1,333.00 (1,333.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 1,333.00 1,333.00 (1,333.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10.00 - 10.00 (10.00) - - -

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - 10.00 - 10.00 (10.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,240.00 - - - - 2,240.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,240.00 - - 2,240.00 - - - - 2,240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 300.00 - 300.00 (300.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 300.00 - 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

365.00 - - - - 365.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 365.00 - - 365.00 - - - - 365.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,058.00 - - 600.00 600.00 2,458.00 80.38% 19.62% 600.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,058.00 - - 3,058.00 - - 600.00 600.00 2,458.00 80.38% 19.62% 600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

935.00 - - - - 935.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 935.00 - - 935.00 - - - - 935.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  260/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,955.00 - - 60.00 60.00 1,895.00 96.93% 3.07% 60.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,955.00 - - 1,955.00 - - 60.00 60.00 1,895.00 96.93% 3.07% 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

412.00 - - - - 412.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 412.00 - - 412.00 - - - - 412.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

515320 General Insurance Premiums 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320030001 Constable2 Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 171,711.55 171,711.55 (171,711.55) - - 28,381.91

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 171,711.55 171,711.55 (171,711.55) - - 28,381.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 408.96 408.96 (408.96) - - 196.20

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 408.96 408.96 (408.96) - - 196.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 634.76 634.76 (634.76) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 634.76 634.76 (634.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 539.28 539.28 (539.28) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 539.28 539.28 (539.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,189.06 10,189.06 (10,189.06) - - 1,670.50

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,189.06 10,189.06 (10,189.06) - - 1,670.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,382.96 2,382.96 (2,382.96) - - 390.68

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,382.96 2,382.96 (2,382.96) - - 390.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40,178.50 40,178.50 (40,178.50) - - 5,780.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 40,178.50 40,178.50 (40,178.50) - - 5,780.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 454.06 454.06 (454.06) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 454.06 454.06 (454.06) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,977.04 21,977.04 (21,977.04) - - 3,666.17

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21,977.04 21,977.04 (21,977.04) - - 3,666.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 338.12 338.12 (338.12) - - 55.81

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 338.12 338.12 (338.12) - - 55.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 240.00 - 240.00 (240.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 240.00 - 240.00 (240.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - 400.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - 400.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  261/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320040001 Constable2 Security-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 50,710.13 50,710.13 (50,710.13) - - 8,696.59

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 50,710.13 50,710.13 (50,710.13) - - 8,696.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,533.83 8,533.83 (8,533.83) - - 321.60

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 8,533.83 8,533.83 (8,533.83) - - 321.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.59 89.59 (89.59) - - 89.59

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 89.59 89.59 (89.59) - - 89.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 262.32 262.32 (262.32) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 262.32 262.32 (262.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 525.00 525.00 (525.00) - - -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 525.00 525.00 (525.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 437.50 437.50 (437.50) - - -

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 437.50 437.50 (437.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,714.76 3,714.76 (3,714.76) - - 556.86

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,714.76 3,714.76 (3,714.76) - - 556.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 868.79 868.79 (868.79) - - 130.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 868.79 868.79 (868.79) - - 130.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,756.00 6,756.00 (6,756.00) - - 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 6,756.00 6,756.00 (6,756.00) - - 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99.06 99.06 (99.06) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 99.06 99.06 (99.06) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,662.00 7,662.00 (7,662.00) - - 1,173.99

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,662.00 7,662.00 (7,662.00) - - 1,173.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 813.01 813.01 (813.01) - - 122.28

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 813.01 813.01 (813.01) - - 122.28

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  262/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320050001 Constable2 Interlocal Agreement-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 86,392.41 86,392.41 (86,392.41) - - 11,731.98

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 86,392.41 86,392.41 (86,392.41) - - 11,731.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 230.04 230.04 (230.04) - - 230.04

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 230.04 230.04 (230.04) - - 230.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,377.08 2,377.08 (2,377.08) - - 2,377.08

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,377.08 2,377.08 (2,377.08) - - 2,377.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 237.36 237.36 (237.36) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 237.36 237.36 (237.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 650.00 650.00 (650.00) - - 100.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 650.00 650.00 (650.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - - - - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,506.47 5,506.47 (5,506.47) - - 867.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,506.47 5,506.47 (5,506.47) - - 867.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,287.80 1,287.80 (1,287.80) - - 202.85

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,287.80 1,287.80 (1,287.80) - - 202.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,538.00 19,538.00 (19,538.00) - - 3,189.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 19,538.00 19,538.00 (19,538.00) - - 3,189.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,481.62 11,481.62 (11,481.62) - - 1,877.31

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,481.62 11,481.62 (11,481.62) - - 1,877.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,211.17 1,211.17 (1,211.17) - - 193.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,211.17 1,211.17 (1,211.17) - - 193.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 180.00 - 180.00 (180.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 180.00 - 180.00 (180.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 300.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 300.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  263/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1328000001 Constable2 CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,900.00 - - - - 13,900.00 100.00% - -

520140 Capital Outlay-Law Enforcement Equipment 13,900.00 - - 13,900.00 - - - - 13,900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330010001 Constable3 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 48,772.81 - - 29,478.37 29,478.37 19,294.44 39.56% 60.44% 4,827.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 74,141.00 - (25,368.19) 48,772.81 - - 29,478.37 29,478.37 19,294.44 39.56% 60.44% 4,827.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

399,072.68 - - 227,894.72 227,894.72 171,177.96 42.89% 57.11% 39,844.69

501010 Salaries-POPS 111,622.00 - 287,450.68 399,072.68 - - 227,894.72 227,894.72 171,177.96 42.89% 57.11% 39,844.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,969.13 - - 3,969.13 3,969.13 - 0.00% 100.00% -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - 3,969.13 3,969.13 - - 3,969.13 3,969.13 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,739.15 - - 1,739.15 1,739.15 - 0.00% 100.00% 396.63

502010 Overtime - - 1,739.15 1,739.15 - - 1,739.15 1,739.15 - 0.00% 100.00% 396.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,019.29 - - 1,019.29 1,019.29 - 0.00% 100.00% 1,019.29

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - 1,019.29 1,019.29 - - 1,019.29 1,019.29 - 0.00% 100.00% 1,019.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,909.50 - - 1,909.50 1,909.50 - 0.00% 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,677.00 - 232.50 1,909.50 - - 1,909.50 1,909.50 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,950.00 - - 5,750.00 5,750.00 5,200.00 47.49% 52.51% 900.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 3,600.00 - 7,350.00 10,950.00 - - 5,750.00 5,750.00 5,200.00 47.49% 52.51% 900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,437.50 - - 812.50 812.50 625.00 43.48% 56.52% 125.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - 1,437.50 1,437.50 - - 812.50 812.50 625.00 43.48% 56.52% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,250.00 - - 1,875.00 1,875.00 1,375.00 42.31% 57.69% 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - 3,250.00 3,250.00 - - 1,875.00 1,875.00 1,375.00 42.31% 57.69% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,250.00 - - 4,750.00 4,750.00 9,500.00 66.67% 33.33% 625.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 22,500.00 - (8,250.00) 14,250.00 - - 4,750.00 4,750.00 9,500.00 66.67% 33.33% 625.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,239.00 - - 16,409.77 16,409.77 (3,170.77) (23.95%) 123.95% 2,831.77

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 13,239.00 - - 13,239.00 - - 16,409.77 16,409.77 (3,170.77) (23.95%) 123.95% 2,831.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,096.00 - - 3,837.72 3,837.72 (741.72) (23.96%) 123.96% 662.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,096.00 - - 3,096.00 - - 3,837.72 3,837.72 (741.72) (23.96%) 123.96% 662.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,403.00 - - 43,102.09 43,102.09 (9,699.09) (29.04%) 129.04% 5,820.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 33,403.00 - - 33,403.00 - - 43,102.09 43,102.09 (9,699.09) (29.04%) 129.04% 5,820.36

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  264/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 462.35 462.35 (66.35) (16.76%) 116.76% 70.21

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 462.35 462.35 (66.35) (16.76%) 116.76% 70.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,526.00 - - 35,604.14 35,604.14 (8,078.14) (29.35%) 129.35% 6,209.53

506050 Retirement Contribution 27,526.00 - - 27,526.00 - - 35,604.14 35,604.14 (8,078.14) (29.35%) 129.35% 6,209.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,006.00 - - 3,358.39 3,358.39 (1,352.39) (67.42%) 167.42% 578.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,006.00 - - 2,006.00 - - 3,358.39 3,358.39 (1,352.39) (67.42%) 167.42% 578.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,808.30 - 96.50 979.61 1,076.11 732.19 40.49% 59.51% 48.46

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 2,000.00 - (191.70) 1,808.30 - 96.50 979.61 1,076.11 732.19 40.49% 59.51% 48.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,430.01 - - 578.36 578.36 851.65 59.56% 40.44% 578.36

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - (69.99) 1,430.01 - - 578.36 578.36 851.65 59.56% 40.44% 578.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

227.44 - - 227.44 227.44 - - 100.00% 19.47

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 227.44 227.44 - - 227.44 227.44 - - 100.00% 19.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

81.84 53.84 - 28.00 81.84 - - 100.00% 28.00

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - 81.84 81.84 53.84 - 28.00 81.84 - - 100.00% 28.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

309.60 - - 309.60 309.60 - 0.00% 100.00% 309.60

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - 309.60 309.60 - - 309.60 309.60 - 0.00% 100.00% 309.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - 215.34 215.34 234.66 52.15% 47.85% 31.90

510110 Food & Groceries - - 450.00 450.00 - - 215.34 215.34 234.66 52.15% 47.85% 31.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - 3.22 33.98 37.20 362.80 90.70% 9.30% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - 3.22 33.98 37.20 362.80 90.70% 9.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (13.42) (13.42) 13.42 - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - (13.42) (13.42) 13.42 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,711.33 - - 612.00 612.00 2,099.33 77.43% 22.57% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 6,000.00 - (3,288.67) 2,711.33 - - 612.00 612.00 2,099.33 77.43% 22.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 52.58 52.58 147.42 73.71% 26.29% 26.29

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 52.58 52.58 147.42 73.71% 26.29% 26.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

821.48 - 33.87 768.03 801.90 19.58 2.38% 97.62% 26.83

510200 Office Equipment 4,000.00 - (3,178.52) 821.48 - 33.87 768.03 801.90 19.58 2.38% 97.62% 26.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,057.20 - - 1,057.20 1,057.20 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - - 1,057.20 1,057.20 - - 1,057.20 1,057.20 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  265/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,143.63 - 464.53 3,566.49 4,031.02 112.61 2.72% 97.28% 332.80

510220 Office Supplies - - 4,143.63 4,143.63 - 464.53 3,566.49 4,031.02 112.61 2.72% 97.28% 332.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78.13 - 12.38 47.37 59.75 18.38 23.52% 76.48% 35.37

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 78.13 78.13 - 12.38 47.37 59.75 18.38 23.52% 76.48% 35.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4.02 - - - - 4.02 100.00% - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - 4.02 4.02 - - - - 4.02 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54.32 - - 27.48 27.48 26.84 49.41% 50.59% 12.96

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 54.32 54.32 - - 27.48 27.48 26.84 49.41% 50.59% 12.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

291.00 - - - - 291.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 291.00 - - 291.00 - - - - 291.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2.20) (2.20) 2.20 - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - (2.20) (2.20) 2.20 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

409.20 - - 409.20 409.20 - 0.00% 100.00% 409.20

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - 409.20 409.20 - - 409.20 409.20 - 0.00% 100.00% 409.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

190.80 - - 31.92 31.92 158.88 83.27% 16.73% 4.99

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 600.00 - (409.20) 190.80 - - 31.92 31.92 158.88 83.27% 16.73% 4.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,700.00 - - 1,115.49 1,115.49 7,584.51 87.18% 12.82% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 8,700.00 - - 8,700.00 - - 1,115.49 1,115.49 7,584.51 87.18% 12.82% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - (4.36) (4.36) 104.36 104.36% (4.36%) -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - (4.36) (4.36) 104.36 104.36% (4.36%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

295.00 - - 295.00 295.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - 295.00 295.00 - - 295.00 295.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

272.70 - 74.85 197.85 272.70 - - 100.00% 81.00

511900 Other Services - - 272.70 272.70 - 74.85 197.85 272.70 - - 100.00% 81.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

330.00 - 366.00 - 366.00 (36.00) (10.91%) 110.91% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 330.00 - 330.00 - 366.00 - 366.00 (36.00) (10.91%) 110.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

225.00 - - 225.00 225.00 - - 100.00% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 225.00 225.00 - - 225.00 225.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 60.00 60.00 140.00 70.00% 30.00% -

512040 Professional Membership 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 60.00 60.00 140.00 70.00% 30.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  266/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,275.00 - - 450.00 450.00 1,825.00 80.22% 19.78% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,500.00 - (225.00) 2,275.00 - - 450.00 450.00 1,825.00 80.22% 19.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

705.00 - - - - 705.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - (295.00) 705.00 - - - - 705.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 987.81 987.81 1,012.19 50.61% 49.39% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 987.81 987.81 1,012.19 50.61% 49.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

515320 General Insurance Premiums 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330020001 Constable3 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 89,621.00 - - 48,544.73 48,544.73 41,076.27 45.83% 54.17% 7,468.42

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 89,621.00 - - 89,621.00 - - 48,544.73 48,544.73 41,076.27 45.83% 54.17% 7,468.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,820.84 - - 7,820.84 7,820.84 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

500020 Salaries-Termination Pay Appointed Officials - - 7,820.84 7,820.84 - - 7,820.84 7,820.84 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

137,284.00 - - 92,044.18 92,044.18 45,239.82 32.95% 67.05% 11,525.18

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 350,308.00 - (213,024.00) 137,284.00 - - 92,044.18 92,044.18 45,239.82 32.95% 67.05% 11,525.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

329,479.96 - - 186,240.50 186,240.50 143,239.46 43.47% 56.53% 24,378.50

501010 Salaries-POPS 909,228.00 - (579,748.04) 329,479.96 - - 186,240.50 186,240.50 143,239.46 43.47% 56.53% 24,378.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,683.20 - - 6,683.20 6,683.20 - 0.00% 100.00% -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - 6,683.20 6,683.20 - - 6,683.20 6,683.20 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,542.75 - - 4,542.75 4,542.75 - - 100.00% -

502010 Overtime - - 4,542.75 4,542.75 - - 4,542.75 4,542.75 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

910.22 - - 910.22 910.22 - 0.00% 100.00% 910.22

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - 910.22 910.22 - - 910.22 910.22 - 0.00% 100.00% 910.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,897.44 - - 2,254.86 2,254.86 2,642.58 53.96% 46.04% 420.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 7,335.00 - (2,437.56) 4,897.44 - - 2,254.86 2,254.86 2,642.58 53.96% 46.04% 420.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,425.00 - - 4,675.00 4,675.00 2,750.00 37.04% 62.96% 575.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 21,000.00 - (13,575.00) 7,425.00 - - 4,675.00 4,675.00 2,750.00 37.04% 62.96% 575.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  267/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,375.00 - - 1,562.50 1,562.50 812.50 34.21% 65.79% 187.50

503040 Field Training Pay 4,500.00 - (2,125.00) 2,375.00 - - 1,562.50 1,562.50 812.50 34.21% 65.79% 187.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,187.50 - - 62.50 62.50 1,125.00 94.74% 5.26% 62.50

503050 Bilingual Pay 6,000.00 - (4,812.50) 1,187.50 - - 62.50 62.50 1,125.00 94.74% 5.26% 62.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,875.00 - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,375.00 28.21% 71.79% 375.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - 4,875.00 4,875.00 - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,375.00 28.21% 71.79% 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

86,058.00 - - 21,711.47 21,711.47 64,346.53 74.77% 25.23% 2,765.26

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 86,058.00 - - 86,058.00 - - 21,711.47 21,711.47 64,346.53 74.77% 25.23% 2,765.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,127.00 - - 5,077.65 5,077.65 15,049.35 74.77% 25.23% 646.72

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 20,127.00 - - 20,127.00 - - 5,077.65 5,077.65 15,049.35 74.77% 25.23% 646.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250,353.00 - - 58,751.00 58,751.00 191,602.00 76.53% 23.47% 7,000.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 250,353.00 - - 250,353.00 - - 58,751.00 58,751.00 191,602.00 76.53% 23.47% 7,000.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,475.00 - - 648.05 648.05 1,826.95 73.82% 26.18% 78.47

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,475.00 - - 2,475.00 - - 648.05 648.05 1,826.95 73.82% 26.18% 78.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

178,909.00 - - 45,585.89 45,585.89 133,323.11 74.52% 25.48% 5,916.80

506050 Retirement Contribution 178,909.00 - - 178,909.00 - - 45,585.89 45,585.89 133,323.11 74.52% 25.48% 5,916.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,270.00 - - 3,696.54 3,696.54 11,573.46 75.79% 24.21% 478.44

506060 Worker's Compensation 15,270.00 - - 15,270.00 - - 3,696.54 3,696.54 11,573.46 75.79% 24.21% 478.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,069.90 - - 2,069.90 2,069.90 - - 100.00% 500.35

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,700.00 - 369.90 2,069.90 - - 2,069.90 2,069.90 - - 100.00% 500.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,184.58 - - - - 4,184.58 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 5,600.00 - (1,415.42) 4,184.58 - - - - 4,184.58 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123.93 - 69.99 53.94 123.93 - 0.00% 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 123.93 123.93 - 69.99 53.94 123.93 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55.60 - - - - 55.60 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - 55.60 55.60 - - - - 55.60 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,123.00 - - 1,625.45 1,625.45 2,497.55 60.58% 39.42% 1,162.00

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 4,300.00 - (177.00) 4,123.00 - - 1,625.45 1,625.45 2,497.55 60.58% 39.42% 1,162.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  268/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

510200 Office Equipment 2,000.00 - (1,850.00) 150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,561.00 - - 311.42 311.42 1,249.58 80.05% 19.95% 55.08

510220 Office Supplies - - 1,561.00 1,561.00 - - 311.42 311.42 1,249.58 80.05% 19.95% 55.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

289.00 - - 289.00 289.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - 289.00 289.00 - - 289.00 289.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30.00 - - 30.00 30.00 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 30.00 30.00 - - 30.00 30.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - 71.00 - 71.00 229.00 76.33% 23.67% -

511270 Notary Services 300.00 - - 300.00 - 71.00 - 71.00 229.00 76.33% 23.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

709.00 - - 709.00 709.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 709.00 709.00 - - 709.00 709.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,200.00 - - 5,288.64 5,288.64 1,911.36 26.55% 73.45% 1,009.88

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 7,200.00 - - 7,200.00 - - 5,288.64 5,288.64 1,911.36 26.55% 73.45% 1,009.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - (16.63) (16.63) 616.63 102.77% (2.77%) -

511720 Long distance 600.00 - - 600.00 - - (16.63) (16.63) 616.63 102.77% (2.77%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 8.55 8.55 291.45 97.15% 2.85% -

511860 Investigative Services 300.00 - - 300.00 - - 8.55 8.55 291.45 97.15% 2.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,500.00 - - 7,903.45 7,903.45 2,596.55 24.73% 75.27% 1,109.50

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - 10,500.00 10,500.00 - - 7,903.45 7,903.45 2,596.55 24.73% 75.27% 1,109.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

177.00 - - 177.00 177.00 - - 100.00% -

511880 Laundry Services - - 177.00 177.00 - - 177.00 177.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

526.99 - 19.00 507.99 526.99 - (0.00%) 100.00% 393.99

511900 Other Services 11,000.00 - (10,473.01) 526.99 - 19.00 507.99 526.99 - (0.00%) 100.00% 393.99

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  269/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 350.00 - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

426.00 - 366.00 - 366.00 60.00 14.08% 85.92% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 426.00 - 426.00 - 366.00 - 366.00 60.00 14.08% 85.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 570.00 570.00 3,430.00 85.75% 14.25% 100.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - 570.00 570.00 3,430.00 85.75% 14.25% 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 50.00 50.00 750.00 93.75% 6.25% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 50.00 50.00 750.00 93.75% 6.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,700.00 - - 2,073.38 2,073.38 626.62 23.21% 76.79% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,700.00 - - 2,700.00 - - 2,073.38 2,073.38 626.62 23.21% 76.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00% -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  270/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330030001 Constable 3 Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 151,050.60 - - 63,453.02 63,453.02 87,597.58 57.99% 42.01% 12,572.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 151,050.60 151,050.60 - - 63,453.02 63,453.02 87,597.58 57.99% 42.01% 12,572.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

354.23 - - 354.23 354.23 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

502010 Overtime - - 354.23 354.23 - - 354.23 354.23 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

823.44 - - 823.44 823.44 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 823.44 823.44 - - 823.44 823.44 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,634.90 3,634.90 (3,634.90) - - 724.25

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,634.90 3,634.90 (3,634.90) - - 724.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 850.11 850.11 (850.11) - - 169.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 850.11 850.11 (850.11) - - 169.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,894.50 14,894.50 (14,894.50) - - 2,484.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 14,894.50 14,894.50 (14,894.50) - - 2,484.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 123.84 123.84 (123.84) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 123.84 123.84 (123.84) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,429.28 8,429.28 (8,429.28) - - 1,620.63

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 8,429.28 8,429.28 (8,429.28) - - 1,620.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.47 125.47 (125.47) - - 24.51

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 125.47 125.47 (125.47) - - 24.51

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  271/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330040001 Constable 3 PbcSft-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 65,531.00 - - 35,496.37 35,496.37 30,034.63 45.83% 54.17% 5,460.98

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 65,531.00 65,531.00 - - 35,496.37 35,496.37 30,034.63 45.83% 54.17% 5,460.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,020.00 - - 1,020.00 1,020.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 1,020.00 1,020.00 - - 1,020.00 1,020.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,165.97 2,165.97 (2,165.97) - - 321.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,165.97 2,165.97 (2,165.97) - - 321.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 506.55 506.55 (506.55) - - 75.28

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 506.55 506.55 (506.55) - - 75.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 (7,882.00) - - 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 (7,882.00) - - 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,622.31 4,622.31 (4,622.31) - - 703.92

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 4,622.31 4,622.31 (4,622.31) - - 703.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.27 71.27 (71.27) - - 10.67

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 71.27 71.27 (71.27) - - 10.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330060001 Constable 3 LE-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25,368.19 - - 10,681.36 10,681.36 14,686.83 57.89% 42.11% 1,335.17

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 25,368.19 25,368.19 - - 10,681.36 10,681.36 14,686.83 57.89% 42.11% 1,335.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

910.47 - - 910.47 910.47 - - 100.00% -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - 910.47 910.47 - - 910.47 910.47 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258,284.22 - - 98,463.76 98,463.76 159,820.46 61.88% 38.12% 18,816.48

501010 Salaries-POPS - - 258,284.22 258,284.22 - - 98,463.76 98,463.76 159,820.46 61.88% 38.12% 18,816.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

627.11 - - 627.11 627.11 - - 100.00% -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - 627.11 627.11 - - 627.11 627.11 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,783.59 - - 1,783.59 1,783.59 - - 100.00% -

502010 Overtime - - 1,783.59 1,783.59 - - 1,783.59 1,783.59 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

95.56 - - 95.56 95.56 - (0.00%) 100.00% 95.56

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - 95.56 95.56 - - 95.56 95.56 - (0.00%) 100.00% 95.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

361.62 - - 361.62 361.62 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 361.62 361.62 - - 361.62 361.62 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  272/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,225.00 - - 2,175.00 2,175.00 4,050.00 65.06% 34.94% 450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - 6,225.00 6,225.00 - - 2,175.00 2,175.00 4,050.00 65.06% 34.94% 450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

687.50 - - 62.50 62.50 625.00 90.91% 9.09% 62.50

503040 Field Training Pay - - 687.50 687.50 - - 62.50 62.50 625.00 90.91% 9.09% 62.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,562.50 - - 875.00 875.00 687.50 44.00% 56.00% 62.50

503050 Bilingual Pay - - 1,562.50 1,562.50 - - 875.00 875.00 687.50 44.00% 56.00% 62.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,375.00 - - 625.00 625.00 2,750.00 81.48% 18.52% 250.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - 3,375.00 3,375.00 - - 625.00 625.00 2,750.00 81.48% 18.52% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,962.95 6,962.95 (6,962.95) - - 1,219.99

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,962.95 6,962.95 (6,962.95) - - 1,219.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,628.42 1,628.42 (1,628.42) - - 285.33

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,628.42 1,628.42 (1,628.42) - - 285.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,040.50 19,040.50 (19,040.50) - - 3,331.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 19,040.50 19,040.50 (19,040.50) - - 3,331.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 206.35 206.35 (206.35) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 206.35 206.35 (206.35) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,592.27 14,592.27 (14,592.27) - - 2,716.21

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 14,592.27 14,592.27 (14,592.27) - - 2,716.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,429.36 1,429.36 (1,429.36) - - 264.33

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,429.36 1,429.36 (1,429.36) - - 264.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340010001 Constable 4 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44,811.00 - - 24,272.38 24,272.38 20,538.62 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.22

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 44,811.00 - - 44,811.00 - - 24,272.38 24,272.38 20,538.62 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,006.00 - - 27,481.63 27,481.63 38,524.37 58.36% 41.64% 4,205.56

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 66,006.00 - - 66,006.00 - - 27,481.63 27,481.63 38,524.37 58.36% 41.64% 4,205.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

345,402.00 - - 191,967.39 191,967.39 153,434.61 44.42% 55.58% 26,066.17

501010 Salaries-POPS 345,402.00 - - 345,402.00 - - 191,967.39 191,967.39 153,434.61 44.42% 55.58% 26,066.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,186.47 5,186.47 (5,186.47) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 5,186.47 5,186.47 (5,186.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,218.11 1,218.11 (1,218.11) - - 15.18

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,218.11 1,218.11 (1,218.11) - - 15.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  273/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 213.33 213.33 (213.33) - - 213.33

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 213.33 213.33 (213.33) - - 213.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,649.00 - - 2,574.12 2,574.12 74.88 2.83% 97.17% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,649.00 - - 2,649.00 - - 2,574.12 2,574.12 74.88 2.83% 97.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,400.00 - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 1,650.00 30.56% 69.44% 500.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 5,400.00 - - 5,400.00 - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 1,650.00 30.56% 69.44% 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 625.00 625.00 2,375.00 79.17% 20.83% -

503040 Field Training Pay 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 625.00 625.00 2,375.00 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 50.00% 50.00% 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 50.00% 50.00% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 5,875.00 78.33% 21.67% 250.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 7,500.00 - - 7,500.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 5,875.00 78.33% 21.67% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(26,543.00) - - - - (26,543.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (26,543.00) - - (26,543.00) - - - - (26,543.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,007.00) - - - - (2,007.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (2,007.00) - - (2,007.00) - - - - (2,007.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,843.00) - - - - (2,843.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (2,843.00) - - (2,843.00) - - - - (2,843.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,715.00 - - 15,643.56 15,643.56 14,071.44 47.35% 52.65% 2,084.22

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 29,715.00 - - 29,715.00 - - 15,643.56 15,643.56 14,071.44 47.35% 52.65% 2,084.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,948.00 - - 3,658.61 3,658.61 3,289.39 47.34% 52.66% 487.44

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,948.00 - - 6,948.00 - - 3,658.61 3,658.61 3,289.39 47.34% 52.66% 487.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

87,899.00 - - 39,267.00 39,267.00 48,632.00 55.33% 44.67% 5,600.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 87,899.00 - - 87,899.00 - - 39,267.00 39,267.00 48,632.00 55.33% 44.67% 5,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

793.00 - - 421.09 421.09 371.91 46.90% 53.10% 57.84

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 793.00 - - 793.00 - - 421.09 421.09 371.91 46.90% 53.10% 57.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,774.00 - - 33,067.15 33,067.15 28,706.85 46.47% 53.53% 4,541.72

506050 Retirement Contribution 61,774.00 - - 61,774.00 - - 33,067.15 33,067.15 28,706.85 46.47% 53.53% 4,541.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,674.00 - - 3,169.21 3,169.21 2,504.79 44.15% 55.85% 421.07

506060 Worker's Compensation 5,674.00 - - 5,674.00 - - 3,169.21 3,169.21 2,504.79 44.15% 55.85% 421.07

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  274/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,558.00 - - - - 4,558.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 4,558.00 - - 4,558.00 - - - - 4,558.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (8.60) (8.60) 8.60 - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - (8.60) (8.60) 8.60 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

587.35 - 67.35 157.15 224.50 362.85 61.78% 38.22% -

510110 Food & Groceries 520.00 67.35 - 587.35 - 67.35 157.15 224.50 362.85 61.78% 38.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.71 28.71 (28.71) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.71 28.71 (28.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,069.45 - 38.33 2,732.12 2,770.45 1,299.00 31.92% 68.08% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 2,523.00 1,546.45 - 4,069.45 - 38.33 2,732.12 2,770.45 1,299.00 31.92% 68.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58.00 - - - - 58.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 58.00 - - 58.00 - - - - 58.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,395.80 - - 395.06 395.06 5,000.74 92.68% 7.32% -

510200 Office Equipment 6,577.00 249.80 (1,431.00) 5,395.80 - - 395.06 395.06 5,000.74 92.68% 7.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,559.96 1,559.96 (1,559.96) - - 48.82

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,559.96 1,559.96 (1,559.96) - - 48.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77.64 77.64 (77.64) - - 77.64

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 77.64 77.64 (77.64) - - 77.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.08 - - 80.08 80.08 - - 100.00% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 80.08 - 80.08 - - 80.08 80.08 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.00 - 7.00 14.92 21.92 (14.92) (213.14%) 313.14% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 7.00 - 7.00 - 7.00 14.92 21.92 (14.92) (213.14%) 313.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,890.00 - - - - 2,890.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 2,890.00 - - 2,890.00 - - - - 2,890.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.23 - 11.23 36.68 47.91 1,252.32 96.32% 3.68% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 1,289.00 11.23 - 1,300.23 - 11.23 36.68 47.91 1,252.32 96.32% 3.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,600.00 727.84 2,569.20 2,287.96 5,585.00 3,015.00 35.06% 64.94% (297.04)

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 8,600.00 - - 8,600.00 727.84 2,569.20 2,287.96 5,585.00 3,015.00 35.06% 64.94% (297.04)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  275/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - (21.65) (21.65) 321.65 107.22% (7.22%) -

511720 Long distance 300.00 - - 300.00 - - (21.65) (21.65) 321.65 107.22% (7.22%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,566.00 - - - - 5,566.00 100.00% - -

511860 Investigative Services 5,566.00 - - 5,566.00 - - - - 5,566.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258.10 - 387.15 774.30 1,161.45 (903.35) (350.00%) 450.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 258.10 - 258.10 - 387.15 774.30 1,161.45 (903.35) (350.00%) 450.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 752.00 3,004.00 3,756.00 (3,756.00) - - 188.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 752.00 3,004.00 3,756.00 (3,756.00) - - 188.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,431.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 1,381.00 96.51% 3.49% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 1,431.00 1,431.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 1,381.00 96.51% 3.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 350.00 - - 350.00 - - 100.00% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 350.00 - 350.00 350.00 - - 350.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

940.00 - - - - 940.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 940.00 - - 940.00 - - - - 940.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,430.00 - - - - 3,430.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,430.00 - - 3,430.00 - - - - 3,430.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

470.00 - - - - 470.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 470.00 - - 470.00 - - - - 470.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340020001 Constable 4 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44,810.00 - - 24,272.35 24,272.35 20,537.65 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.20

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 44,810.00 - - 44,810.00 - - 24,272.35 24,272.35 20,537.65 45.83% 54.17% 3,734.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

185,109.00 - - 77,549.91 77,549.91 107,559.09 58.11% 41.89% 12,090.26

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 185,109.00 - - 185,109.00 - - 77,549.91 77,549.91 107,559.09 58.11% 41.89% 12,090.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,027.92 2,027.92 (2,027.92) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,027.92 2,027.92 (2,027.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,803.00 - - 2,014.29 2,014.29 7,788.71 79.45% 20.55% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 9,803.00 - - 9,803.00 - - 2,014.29 2,014.29 7,788.71 79.45% 20.55% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  276/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

249,623.00 - - 102,963.80 102,963.80 146,659.20 58.75% 41.25% 15,843.20

501010 Salaries-POPS 249,623.00 - - 249,623.00 - - 102,963.80 102,963.80 146,659.20 58.75% 41.25% 15,843.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,494.37 1,494.37 (1,494.37) - - 123.29

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,494.37 1,494.37 (1,494.37) - - 123.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 327.97 327.97 (327.97) - - 327.97

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 327.97 327.97 (327.97) - - 327.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,623.00 - - 605.04 605.04 1,017.96 62.72% 37.28% 305.04

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,623.00 - - 1,623.00 - - 605.04 605.04 1,017.96 62.72% 37.28% 305.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 1,950.00 1,950.00 (150.00) (8.33%) 108.33% 300.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 1,950.00 1,950.00 (150.00) (8.33%) 108.33% 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 812.50 812.50 5,187.50 86.46% 13.54% 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00 - - 812.50 812.50 5,187.50 86.46% 13.54% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,998.00 - - 12,454.20 12,454.20 18,543.80 59.82% 40.18% 1,897.05

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 30,998.00 - - 30,998.00 - - 12,454.20 12,454.20 18,543.80 59.82% 40.18% 1,897.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,250.00 - - 2,912.66 2,912.66 4,337.34 59.83% 40.17% 443.67

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,250.00 - - 7,250.00 - - 2,912.66 2,912.66 4,337.34 59.83% 40.17% 443.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,584.00 - - 43,466.00 43,466.00 49,118.00 53.05% 46.95% 6,114.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 92,584.00 - - 92,584.00 - - 43,466.00 43,466.00 49,118.00 53.05% 46.95% 6,114.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

991.00 - - 445.77 445.77 545.23 55.02% 44.98% 66.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 991.00 - - 991.00 - - 445.77 445.77 545.23 55.02% 44.98% 66.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,415.00 - - 26,843.51 26,843.51 37,571.49 58.33% 41.67% 4,234.24

506050 Retirement Contribution 64,415.00 - - 64,415.00 - - 26,843.51 26,843.51 37,571.49 58.33% 41.67% 4,234.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,577.00 - - 1,919.74 1,919.74 2,657.26 58.06% 41.94% 295.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,577.00 - - 4,577.00 - - 1,919.74 1,919.74 2,657.26 58.06% 41.94% 295.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 696.60 696.60 (696.60) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 696.60 696.60 (696.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,434.77 - - 715.77 715.77 1,719.00 70.60% 29.40% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 1,719.00 715.77 - 2,434.77 - - 715.77 715.77 1,719.00 70.60% 29.40% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  277/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 6,382.00 - (1,382.00) 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

197.86 - - 197.86 197.86 - - 100.00% -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - 197.86 - 197.86 - - 197.86 197.86 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

440.00 - - 440.00 440.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 440.00 - 440.00 - - 440.00 440.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - (3.85) (3.85) 303.85 101.28% (1.28%) -

511720 Long distance 300.00 - - 300.00 - - (3.85) (3.85) 303.85 101.28% (1.28%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,382.00 - 516.82 - 516.82 865.18 62.60% 37.40% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 1,382.00 1,382.00 - 516.82 - 516.82 865.18 62.60% 37.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340040001 Constable 4 Security-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 157,979.00 - - 83,815.23 83,815.23 74,163.77 46.95% 53.05% 11,503.74

501010 Salaries-POPS 157,979.00 - - 157,979.00 - - 83,815.23 83,815.23 74,163.77 46.95% 53.05% 11,503.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 875.56 875.56 (875.56) - - 48.42

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 875.56 875.56 (875.56) - - 48.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.86 24.86 (24.86) - - 24.86

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 24.86 24.86 (24.86) - - 24.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

540.00 - - 384.00 384.00 156.00 28.89% 71.11% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 540.00 - - 540.00 - - 384.00 384.00 156.00 28.89% 71.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,100.00 45.83% 54.17% 200.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,100.00 45.83% 54.17% 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 375.00 375.00 (375.00) - - -

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 375.00 375.00 (375.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  278/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 2,875.00 63.89% 36.11% 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 2,875.00 63.89% 36.11% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - - - - - 812.50 812.50 (812.50) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,256.00 - - 5,326.62 5,326.62 4,929.38 48.06% 51.94% 716.24

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 10,256.00 - - 10,256.00 - - 5,326.62 5,326.62 4,929.38 48.06% 51.94% 716.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,399.00 - - 1,245.76 1,245.76 1,153.24 48.07% 51.93% 167.51

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,399.00 - - 2,399.00 - - 1,245.76 1,245.76 1,153.24 48.07% 51.93% 167.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,647.00 - - 14,336.00 14,336.00 12,311.00 46.20% 53.80% 2,048.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 26,647.00 - - 26,647.00 - - 14,336.00 14,336.00 12,311.00 46.20% 53.80% 2,048.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

297.00 - - 173.37 173.37 123.63 41.63% 58.37% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 297.00 - - 297.00 - - 173.37 173.37 123.63 41.63% 58.37% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,322.00 - - 11,285.79 11,285.79 10,036.21 47.07% 52.93% 1,566.40

506050 Retirement Contribution 21,322.00 - - 21,322.00 - - 11,285.79 11,285.79 10,036.21 47.07% 52.93% 1,566.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,220.00 - - 1,187.08 1,187.08 1,032.92 46.53% 53.47% 161.28

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,220.00 - - 2,220.00 - - 1,187.08 1,187.08 1,032.92 46.53% 53.47% 161.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

608.00 - - 42.00 42.00 566.00 93.09% 6.91% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 608.00 - - 608.00 - - 42.00 42.00 566.00 93.09% 6.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

441.28 - 441.28 - 441.28 - - 100.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 441.28 - 441.28 - 441.28 - 441.28 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

185.00 - 185.00 - 185.00 - - 100.00% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 185.00 - 185.00 - 185.00 - 185.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1348000001 Constable 4 CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,536.00 - - 1,536.00 1,536.00 - - 100.00% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 1,536.00 - 1,536.00 - - 1,536.00 1,536.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,698.00 - - - - 19,698.00 100.00% - -

520070 Capital Outlay-Educational/Communication Equipment 19,698.00 - - 19,698.00 - - - - 19,698.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350010001 Constable 5 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 88,628.00 - - 48,006.53 48,006.53 40,621.47 45.83% 54.17% 7,385.62

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 88,628.00 - - 88,628.00 - - 48,006.53 48,006.53 40,621.47 45.83% 54.17% 7,385.62

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  279/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

925,626.00 - - 477,134.17 477,134.17 448,491.83 48.45% 51.55% 71,325.91

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 925,626.00 - - 925,626.00 - - 477,134.17 477,134.17 448,491.83 48.45% 51.55% 71,325.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,952.93 20,952.93 (20,952.93) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 20,952.93 20,952.93 (20,952.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,061.00 - - 672.00 672.00 8,389.00 92.58% 7.42% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 9,061.00 - - 9,061.00 - - 672.00 672.00 8,389.00 92.58% 7.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,532,172.00 - - 747,874.88 747,874.88 784,297.12 51.19% 48.81% 118,429.82

501010 Salaries-POPS 1,532,172.00 - - 1,532,172.00 - - 747,874.88 747,874.88 784,297.12 51.19% 48.81% 118,429.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,191.38 4,191.38 (4,191.38) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 4,191.38 4,191.38 (4,191.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - 34,089.40 34,089.40 (9,089.40) (36.36%) 136.36% 2,465.49

502010 Overtime 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 - - 34,089.40 34,089.40 (9,089.40) (36.36%) 136.36% 2,465.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,198.97 2,198.97 (2,198.97) - - 2,198.97

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,198.97 2,198.97 (2,198.97) - - 2,198.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,894.00 - - 10,027.36 10,027.36 17,866.64 64.05% 35.95% 1,782.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 27,894.00 - - 27,894.00 - - 10,027.36 10,027.36 17,866.64 64.05% 35.95% 1,782.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,600.00 - - 12,278.69 12,278.69 27,321.31 68.99% 31.01% 1,876.25

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 39,600.00 - - 39,600.00 - - 12,278.69 12,278.69 27,321.31 68.99% 31.01% 1,876.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,700.00 - - 1,424.88 1,424.88 4,275.12 75.00% 25.00% 118.74

503040 Field Training Pay 5,700.00 - - 5,700.00 - - 1,424.88 1,424.88 4,275.12 75.00% 25.00% 118.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,000.00 - - 3,205.98 3,205.98 8,794.02 73.28% 26.72% 474.96

503050 Bilingual Pay 12,000.00 - - 12,000.00 - - 3,205.98 3,205.98 8,794.02 73.28% 26.72% 474.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,000.00 - - 10,608.55 10,608.55 28,391.45 72.80% 27.20% 1,609.25

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 39,000.00 - - 39,000.00 - - 10,608.55 10,608.55 28,391.45 72.80% 27.20% 1,609.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(64,277.00) - - - - (64,277.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (64,277.00) - - (64,277.00) - - - - (64,277.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,917.00) - - - - (4,917.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (4,917.00) - - (4,917.00) - - - - (4,917.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,884.00) - - - - (6,884.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (6,884.00) - - (6,884.00) - - - - (6,884.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  280/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

167,106.00 - - 82,110.92 82,110.92 84,995.08 50.86% 49.14% 12,411.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 167,106.00 - - 167,106.00 - - 82,110.92 82,110.92 84,995.08 50.86% 49.14% 12,411.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,080.00 - - 19,272.37 19,272.37 19,807.63 50.68% 49.32% 2,902.72

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 39,080.00 - - 39,080.00 - - 19,272.37 19,272.37 19,807.63 50.68% 49.32% 2,902.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

453,308.00 - - 254,992.28 254,992.28 198,315.72 43.75% 56.25% 35,713.27

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 453,308.00 - - 453,308.00 - - 254,992.28 254,992.28 198,315.72 43.75% 56.25% 35,713.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,710.00 - - 2,600.86 2,600.86 2,109.14 44.78% 55.22% 361.48

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 4,710.00 - - 4,710.00 - - 2,600.86 2,600.86 2,109.14 44.78% 55.22% 361.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

347,408.00 - - 173,501.32 173,501.32 173,906.68 50.06% 49.94% 26,768.34

506050 Retirement Contribution 347,408.00 - - 347,408.00 - - 173,501.32 173,501.32 173,906.68 50.06% 49.94% 26,768.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,472.00 - - 12,671.41 12,671.41 12,800.59 50.25% 49.75% 1,923.18

506060 Worker's Compensation 25,472.00 - - 25,472.00 - - 12,671.41 12,671.41 12,800.59 50.25% 49.75% 1,923.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.00 - - - - 80.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 80.00 - - 80.00 - - - - 80.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,606.00 - - 3,245.13 3,245.13 (639.13) (24.53%) 124.53% 169.00

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,139.00 1,467.00 - 2,606.00 - - 3,245.13 3,245.13 (639.13) (24.53%) 124.53% 169.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,427.91 - - 1,994.91 1,994.91 1,433.00 41.80% 58.20% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,433.00 1,994.91 - 3,427.91 - - 1,994.91 1,994.91 1,433.00 41.80% 58.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30.95 - - 212.74 212.74 (181.79) (587.37%) 687.37% 76.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 30.95 - 30.95 - - 212.74 212.74 (181.79) (587.37%) 687.37% 76.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 70.20 70.20 429.80 85.96% 14.04% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 70.20 70.20 429.80 85.96% 14.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

325.00 - - - - 325.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 325.00 - - 325.00 - - - - 325.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,567.00 - - 2,448.00 2,448.00 8,119.00 76.83% 23.17% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 8,119.00 2,448.00 - 10,567.00 - - 2,448.00 2,448.00 8,119.00 76.83% 23.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114.00 - - 390.32 390.32 (276.32) (242.39%) 342.39% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 114.00 - - 114.00 - - 390.32 390.32 (276.32) (242.39%) 342.39% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  281/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,548.00 - - 188.81 188.81 14,359.19 98.70% 1.30% 8.04

510200 Office Equipment 14,548.00 - - 14,548.00 - - 188.81 188.81 14,359.19 98.70% 1.30% 8.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

498.67 - - 4,535.70 4,535.70 (4,037.03) (809.56%) 909.56% 4,037.03

510210 Office Furniture - 498.67 - 498.67 - - 4,535.70 4,535.70 (4,037.03) (809.56%) 909.56% 4,037.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 618.99 6,516.65 7,135.64 (7,135.64) - - 593.33

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 618.99 6,516.65 7,135.64 (7,135.64) - - 593.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(27.00) - - - - (27.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (27.00) (27.00) - - - - (27.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

799.00 - - 299.00 299.00 500.00 62.58% 37.42% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 500.00 299.00 - 799.00 - - 299.00 299.00 500.00 62.58% 37.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,617.00 - - 1,631.60 1,631.60 (14.60) (0.90%) 100.90% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 1,617.00 - 1,617.00 - - 1,631.60 1,631.60 (14.60) (0.90%) 100.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

633.31 - - 633.31 633.31 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 633.31 - 633.31 - - 633.31 633.31 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

511080 Psychological Services - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

393.00 - - - - 393.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 393.00 - - 393.00 - - - - 393.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 70.00 - - 70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,306.00 - - - - 3,306.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 3,306.00 - - 3,306.00 - - - - 3,306.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,655.00 - - 885.00 885.00 1,770.00 66.67% 33.33% -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - 2,655.00 - 2,655.00 - - 885.00 885.00 1,770.00 66.67% 33.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,378.00 - 7,066.86 7,346.85 14,413.71 2,964.29 17.06% 82.94% 1,458.40

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 17,378.00 - - 17,378.00 - 7,066.86 7,346.85 14,413.71 2,964.29 17.06% 82.94% 1,458.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

314.00 - - - - 314.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 314.00 - - 314.00 - - - - 314.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34.84 - - 34.84 34.84 - - 100.00% -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - 34.84 - 34.84 - - 34.84 34.84 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  282/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,223.80 3,223.80 (3,223.80) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 3,223.80 3,223.80 (3,223.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,538.75 5,467.45 10,006.20 (10,006.20) - - 781.35

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 4,538.75 5,467.45 10,006.20 (10,006.20) - - 781.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,190.00 - - 33.90 33.90 11,156.10 99.70% 0.30% -

511900 Other Services 11,190.00 - - 11,190.00 - - 33.90 33.90 11,156.10 99.70% 0.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

184.00 - 2,427.80 - 2,427.80 (2,243.80) (1,219.46%) 1,319.46% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 184.00 - 184.00 - 2,427.80 - 2,427.80 (2,243.80) (1,219.46%) 1,319.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,685.00 - - 1,880.00 1,880.00 805.00 29.98% 70.02% -

512040 Professional Membership 2,685.00 - - 2,685.00 - - 1,880.00 1,880.00 805.00 29.98% 70.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,881.00 - - 2,803.00 2,803.00 3,078.00 52.34% 47.66% 465.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 5,881.00 - - 5,881.00 - - 2,803.00 2,803.00 3,078.00 52.34% 47.66% 465.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,431.00 - - - - 3,431.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 3,431.00 - - 3,431.00 - - - - 3,431.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,740.00 - - 5,293.95 5,293.95 446.05 7.77% 92.23% 926.85

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,740.00 - - 5,740.00 - - 5,293.95 5,293.95 446.05 7.77% 92.23% 926.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

676.50 - 388.50 - 388.50 288.00 42.57% 57.43% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 288.00 388.50 - 676.50 - 388.50 - 388.50 288.00 42.57% 57.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

530.00 - - - - 530.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 530.00 - - 530.00 - - - - 530.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14.00 - - - - 14.00 100.00% - -

519030 Interest Expense 14.00 - - 14.00 - - - - 14.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  283/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Presidential - Nov 2012 - - - - (23,545.72) (23,545.72) 23,545.72 - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - (23,545.72) (23,545.72) 23,545.72 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,459.83) (1,459.83) 1,459.83 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (1,459.83) (1,459.83) 1,459.83 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (341.41) (341.41) 341.41 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (341.41) (341.41) 341.41 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,889.06) (2,889.06) 2,889.06 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (2,889.06) (2,889.06) 2,889.06 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (208.63) (208.63) 208.63 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (208.63) (208.63) 208.63 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350020001 Constable 5 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,665.00 - - 2,526.68 2,526.68 2,138.32 45.84% 54.16% 388.72

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 4,665.00 - - 4,665.00 - - 2,526.68 2,526.68 2,138.32 45.84% 54.16% 388.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,855.00 - - 38,548.46 38,548.46 41,306.54 51.73% 48.27% 6,189.08

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 79,855.00 - - 79,855.00 - - 38,548.46 38,548.46 41,306.54 51.73% 48.27% 6,189.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,102.79 1,102.79 (1,102.79) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,102.79 1,102.79 (1,102.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,405.00 - - - - 7,405.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 7,405.00 - - 7,405.00 - - - - 7,405.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

346,178.00 - - 181,691.50 181,691.50 164,486.50 47.52% 52.48% 27,981.17

501010 Salaries-POPS 346,178.00 - - 346,178.00 - - 181,691.50 181,691.50 164,486.50 47.52% 52.48% 27,981.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.60 220.60 (220.60) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 220.60 220.60 (220.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - 5,311.43 5,311.43 2,188.57 29.18% 70.82% 309.70

502010 Overtime 7,500.00 - - 7,500.00 - - 5,311.43 5,311.43 2,188.57 29.18% 70.82% 309.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 395.97 395.97 (395.97) - - 395.97

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 395.97 395.97 (395.97) - - 395.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,722.00 - - 1,971.52 1,971.52 750.48 27.57% 72.43% 78.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,722.00 - - 2,722.00 - - 1,971.52 1,971.52 750.48 27.57% 72.43% 78.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 2,221.31 2,221.31 1,778.69 44.47% 55.53% 348.75

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - 2,221.31 2,221.31 1,778.69 44.47% 55.53% 348.75

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  284/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 75.12 75.12 224.88 74.96% 25.04% 6.26

503040 Field Training Pay 300.00 - - 300.00 - - 75.12 75.12 224.88 74.96% 25.04% 6.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 981.52 981.52 818.48 45.47% 54.53% 150.04

503050 Bilingual Pay 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 981.52 981.52 818.48 45.47% 54.53% 150.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,766.45 3,766.45 (3,766.45) - - 578.25

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay - - - - - - 3,766.45 3,766.45 (3,766.45) - - 578.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,175.00 - - 14,579.66 14,579.66 13,595.34 48.25% 51.75% 2,216.68

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 28,175.00 - - 28,175.00 - - 14,579.66 14,579.66 13,595.34 48.25% 51.75% 2,216.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,588.00 - - 3,413.45 3,413.45 3,174.55 48.19% 51.81% 518.41

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,588.00 - - 6,588.00 - - 3,413.45 3,413.45 3,174.55 48.19% 51.81% 518.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,497.00 - - 36,718.22 36,718.22 35,778.78 49.35% 50.65% 5,365.73

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 72,497.00 - - 72,497.00 - - 36,718.22 36,718.22 35,778.78 49.35% 50.65% 5,365.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

834.00 - - 478.49 478.49 355.51 42.63% 57.37% 68.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 834.00 - - 834.00 - - 478.49 478.49 355.51 42.63% 57.37% 68.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,790.00 - - 30,223.30 30,223.30 26,566.70 46.78% 53.22% 4,695.24

506050 Retirement Contribution 56,790.00 - - 56,790.00 - - 30,223.30 30,223.30 26,566.70 46.78% 53.22% 4,695.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,178.00 - - 2,707.78 2,707.78 2,470.22 47.71% 52.29% 408.43

506060 Worker's Compensation 5,178.00 - - 5,178.00 - - 2,707.78 2,707.78 2,470.22 47.71% 52.29% 408.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,749.00 - - - - 7,749.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 7,749.00 - - 7,749.00 - - - - 7,749.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,648.00 - - - - 2,648.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 2,648.00 - - 2,648.00 - - - - 2,648.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,170.25 1,170.25 (1,170.25) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,170.25 1,170.25 (1,170.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,380.00 - 570.03 779.97 1,350.00 30.00 2.17% 97.83% 222.61

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,380.00 - - 1,380.00 - 570.03 779.97 1,350.00 30.00 2.17% 97.83% 222.61

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  285/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 495.00 - - 495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370010001 TCSO Exec Adm Intelligence-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  286/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370020001 TCSO Exec Adm Internal Affairs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 49,239.12 49,239.12 (49,239.12) - - 12,215.63

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 49,239.12 49,239.12 (49,239.12) - - 12,215.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 119,338.48 119,338.48 (119,338.48) - - 29,660.42

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 119,338.48 119,338.48 (119,338.48) - - 29,660.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,465.29 7,465.29 (7,465.29) - - 544.55

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 7,465.29 7,465.29 (7,465.29) - - 544.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 268.35 268.35 (268.35) - - 268.35

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 268.35 268.35 (268.35) - - 268.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,023.36 4,023.36 (4,023.36) - - 3,483.36

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 4,023.36 4,023.36 (4,023.36) - - 3,483.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,200.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00) - - 550.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 2,200.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00) - - 550.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,838.81 10,838.81 (10,838.81) - - 2,777.19

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,838.81 10,838.81 (10,838.81) - - 2,777.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,534.90 2,534.90 (2,534.90) - - 649.53

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,534.90 2,534.90 (2,534.90) - - 649.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,676.00 24,676.00 (24,676.00) - - 6,169.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 24,676.00 24,676.00 (24,676.00) - - 6,169.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.28 231.28 (231.28) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.28 231.28 (231.28) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,593.17 23,593.17 (23,593.17) - - 6,038.62

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 23,593.17 23,593.17 (23,593.17) - - 6,038.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,880.93 1,880.93 (1,880.93) - - 481.49

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,880.93 1,880.93 (1,880.93) - - 481.49

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  287/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370030001 TCSO Exec Adm Resrch and Plan-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 124,664.00 124,664.00 (124,664.00) - - 31,166.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 124,664.00 124,664.00 (124,664.00) - - 31,166.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,932.24 1,932.24 (1,932.24) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,932.24 1,932.24 (1,932.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,653.46 7,653.46 (7,653.46) - - 1,883.41

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,653.46 7,653.46 (7,653.46) - - 1,883.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,789.92 1,789.92 (1,789.92) - - 440.48

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,789.92 1,789.92 (1,789.92) - - 440.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,436.00 17,436.00 (17,436.00) - - 4,359.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 17,436.00 17,436.00 (17,436.00) - - 4,359.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 198.24 198.24 (198.24) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 198.24 198.24 (198.24) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,318.18 16,318.18 (16,318.18) - - 4,017.28

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 16,318.18 16,318.18 (16,318.18) - - 4,017.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 246.97 246.97 (246.97) - - 60.80

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 246.97 246.97 (246.97) - - 60.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - 84.75 - 84.75 165.25 66.10% 33.90% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 250.00 250.00 - 84.75 - 84.75 165.25 66.10% 33.90% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  288/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370040001 TCSO Adm/Supp HR-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 143,801.78 143,801.78 (143,801.78) - - 35,566.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 143,801.78 143,801.78 (143,801.78) - - 35,566.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,541.04 60,541.04 (60,541.04) - - 15,135.26

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 60,541.04 60,541.04 (60,541.04) - - 15,135.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,245.45 1,245.45 (1,245.45) - - 14.99

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,245.45 1,245.45 (1,245.45) - - 14.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,243.01 1,243.01 (1,243.01) - - 1,243.01

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,243.01 1,243.01 (1,243.01) - - 1,243.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,880.00 2,880.00 (2,880.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,880.00 2,880.00 (2,880.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,617.99 12,617.99 (12,617.99) - - 3,127.01

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 12,617.99 12,617.99 (12,617.99) - - 3,127.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,951.00 2,951.00 (2,951.00) - - 731.32

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,951.00 2,951.00 (2,951.00) - - 731.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29,999.00 29,999.00 (29,999.00) - - 7,640.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 29,999.00 29,999.00 (29,999.00) - - 7,640.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 474.95 474.95 (474.95) - - 123.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 474.95 474.95 (474.95) - - 123.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,225.17 27,225.17 (27,225.17) - - 6,745.89

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 27,225.17 27,225.17 (27,225.17) - - 6,745.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,138.15 1,138.15 (1,138.15) - - 280.61

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,138.15 1,138.15 (1,138.15) - - 280.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.00 - 30.00 (30.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 30.00 - 30.00 (30.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  289/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370050001 TCSO Adm/Supp Finance-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 224,081.49 224,081.49 (224,081.49) - - 53,924.56

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 224,081.49 224,081.49 (224,081.49) - - 53,924.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,518.56 4,518.56 (4,518.56) - - 4,518.56

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,518.56 4,518.56 (4,518.56) - - 4,518.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,266.24 22,266.24 (22,266.24) - - 5,566.56

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 22,266.24 22,266.24 (22,266.24) - - 5,566.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 58.84 58.84 (58.84) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 58.84 58.84 (58.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,946.80 3,946.80 (3,946.80) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,946.80 3,946.80 (3,946.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - 50.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,914.32 14,914.32 (14,914.32) - - 3,769.57

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 14,914.32 14,914.32 (14,914.32) - - 3,769.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,488.01 3,488.01 (3,488.01) - - 881.58

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,488.01 3,488.01 (3,488.01) - - 881.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38,854.00 38,854.00 (38,854.00) - - 9,022.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 38,854.00 38,854.00 (38,854.00) - - 9,022.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 454.27 454.27 (454.27) - - 107.38

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 454.27 454.27 (454.27) - - 107.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,792.41 32,792.41 (32,792.41) - - 8,257.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 32,792.41 32,792.41 (32,792.41) - - 8,257.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 755.46 755.46 (755.46) - - 189.37

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 755.46 755.46 (755.46) - - 189.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.58 19.58 (19.58) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 19.58 19.58 (19.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.37 12.37 (12.37) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 12.37 12.37 (12.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6.78 68.96 75.74 (75.74) - - 32.21

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 6.78 68.96 75.74 (75.74) - - 32.21

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  290/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370060001 TCSO Adm/Supp Central Records-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 101,026.70 101,026.70 (101,026.70) - - 23,307.50

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 101,026.70 101,026.70 (101,026.70) - - 23,307.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,996.01 11,996.01 (11,996.01) - - 11,996.01

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 11,996.01 11,996.01 (11,996.01) - - 11,996.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.69 200.69 (200.69) - - 200.69

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 200.69 200.69 (200.69) - - 200.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 (1,800.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 (1,800.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,192.14 7,192.14 (7,192.14) - - 2,238.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,192.14 7,192.14 (7,192.14) - - 2,238.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,664.73 1,664.73 (1,664.73) - - 506.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,664.73 1,664.73 (1,664.73) - - 506.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,646.00 19,646.00 (19,646.00) - - 4,220.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 19,646.00 19,646.00 (19,646.00) - - 4,220.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 256.06 256.06 (256.06) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 256.06 256.06 (256.06) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,796.00 14,796.00 (14,796.00) - - 4,522.74

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 14,796.00 14,796.00 (14,796.00) - - 4,522.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 228.08 228.08 (228.08) - - 72.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 228.08 228.08 (228.08) - - 72.92

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  291/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370070001 TCSO Adm/Supp Central Warrants-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 148,903.99 148,903.99 (148,903.99) - - 44,877.38

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 148,903.99 148,903.99 (148,903.99) - - 44,877.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,020.82 14,020.82 (14,020.82) - - 4,657.83

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 14,020.82 14,020.82 (14,020.82) - - 4,657.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 737.21 737.21 (737.21) - - 737.21

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 737.21 737.21 (737.21) - - 737.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,920.00 1,920.00 (1,920.00) - - 960.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,920.00 1,920.00 (1,920.00) - - 960.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,161.89 10,161.89 (10,161.89) - - 3,141.66

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,161.89 10,161.89 (10,161.89) - - 3,141.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,376.56 2,376.56 (2,376.56) - - 734.74

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,376.56 2,376.56 (2,376.56) - - 734.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,792.00 26,792.00 (26,792.00) - - 7,159.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 26,792.00 26,792.00 (26,792.00) - - 7,159.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 346.92 346.92 (346.92) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 346.92 346.92 (346.92) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,343.53 21,343.53 (21,343.53) - - 6,603.86

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21,343.53 21,343.53 (21,343.53) - - 6,603.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 315.87 315.87 (315.87) - - 97.49

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 315.87 315.87 (315.87) - - 97.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  292/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370080001 TCSO Adm/Supp ITS-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 115,248.72 115,248.72 (115,248.72) - - 28,812.18

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 115,248.72 115,248.72 (115,248.72) - - 28,812.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37,146.24 37,146.24 (37,146.24) - - 9,286.56

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 37,146.24 37,146.24 (37,146.24) - - 9,286.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,009.04 2,009.04 (2,009.04) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,009.04 2,009.04 (2,009.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,412.87 9,412.87 (9,412.87) - - 2,322.09

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 9,412.87 9,412.87 (9,412.87) - - 2,322.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,201.39 2,201.39 (2,201.39) - - 543.05

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,201.39 2,201.39 (2,201.39) - - 543.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,512.00 13,512.00 (13,512.00) - - 3,378.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 13,512.00 13,512.00 (13,512.00) - - 3,378.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 198.24 198.24 (198.24) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 198.24 198.24 (198.24) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,980.08 19,980.08 (19,980.08) - - 4,930.28

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 19,980.08 19,980.08 (19,980.08) - - 4,930.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 758.56 758.56 (758.56) - - 182.93

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 758.56 758.56 (758.56) - - 182.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 869.94 - 869.94 (869.94) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 869.94 - 869.94 (869.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 215.76 - 215.76 (215.76) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - 215.76 - 215.76 (215.76) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  293/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370090001 TCSO Adm/Supp Training Academy-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 23,469.70 23,469.70 (23,469.70) - - 3,819.68

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 23,469.70 23,469.70 (23,469.70) - - 3,819.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 406,085.40 406,085.40 (406,085.40) - - 75,989.29

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 406,085.40 406,085.40 (406,085.40) - - 75,989.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,994.25 3,994.25 (3,994.25) - - 758.32

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 3,994.25 3,994.25 (3,994.25) - - 758.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,014.19 1,014.19 (1,014.19) - - 1,014.19

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,014.19 1,014.19 (1,014.19) - - 1,014.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,347.12 1,347.12 (1,347.12) - - 987.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,347.12 1,347.12 (1,347.12) - - 987.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,600.00 4,600.00 (4,600.00) - - 1,150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 4,600.00 4,600.00 (4,600.00) - - 1,150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,304.70 27,304.70 (27,304.70) - - 6,196.84

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 27,304.70 27,304.70 (27,304.70) - - 6,196.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,385.78 6,385.78 (6,385.78) - - 1,449.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,385.78 6,385.78 (6,385.78) - - 1,449.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64,797.00 64,797.00 (64,797.00) - - 13,383.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 64,797.00 64,797.00 (64,797.00) - - 13,383.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 768.18 768.18 (768.18) - - 161.07

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 768.18 768.18 (768.18) - - 161.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54,998.36 54,998.36 (54,998.36) - - 10,171.03

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 54,998.36 54,998.36 (54,998.36) - - 10,171.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,764.01 5,764.01 (5,764.01) - - 1,337.06

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 5,764.01 5,764.01 (5,764.01) - - 1,337.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,795.00 5,795.00 (5,795.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 5,795.00 5,795.00 (5,795.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  294/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370110001 TCSO Adm/Supp Community Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 58,555.47 58,555.47 (58,555.47) - - 14,960.04

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 58,555.47 58,555.47 (58,555.47) - - 14,960.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68,088.56 68,088.56 (68,088.56) - - 17,022.14

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 68,088.56 68,088.56 (68,088.56) - - 17,022.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,848.90 1,848.90 (1,848.90) - - 391.10

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,848.90 1,848.90 (1,848.90) - - 391.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74.42 74.42 (74.42) - - 74.42

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 74.42 74.42 (74.42) - - 74.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 (1,400.00) - - 350.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 (1,400.00) - - 350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,845.00 7,845.00 (7,845.00) - - 1,975.55

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,845.00 7,845.00 (7,845.00) - - 1,975.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,834.72 1,834.72 (1,834.72) - - 462.04

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,834.72 1,834.72 (1,834.72) - - 462.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,716.00 16,716.00 (16,716.00) - - 4,179.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16,716.00 16,716.00 (16,716.00) - - 4,179.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 198.24 198.24 (198.24) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 198.24 198.24 (198.24) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,791.42 16,791.42 (16,791.42) - - 4,227.61

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 16,791.42 16,791.42 (16,791.42) - - 4,227.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,070.30 1,070.30 (1,070.30) - - 266.90

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,070.30 1,070.30 (1,070.30) - - 266.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 17.52 32.80 50.32 (50.32) - - 12.44

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 17.52 32.80 50.32 (50.32) - - 12.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370120001 TCSO Adm/Supp Gen Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 57,006.16 57,006.16 (57,006.16) - - 14,234.66

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 57,006.16 57,006.16 (57,006.16) - - 14,234.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.88 16.88 (16.88) - - 16.88

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 16.88 16.88 (16.88) - - 16.88

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  295/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,380.00 1,380.00 (1,380.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,380.00 1,380.00 (1,380.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,541.19 3,541.19 (3,541.19) - - 863.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,541.19 3,541.19 (3,541.19) - - 863.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 828.18 828.18 (828.18) - - 201.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 828.18 828.18 (828.18) - - 201.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,780.00 5,780.00 (5,780.00) - - 1,445.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 5,780.00 5,780.00 (5,780.00) - - 1,445.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.08 66.08 (66.08) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 66.08 66.08 (66.08) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,528.21 7,528.21 (7,528.21) - - 1,837.04

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,528.21 7,528.21 (7,528.21) - - 1,837.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 576.25 576.25 (576.25) - - 143.37

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 576.25 576.25 (576.25) - - 143.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,102.77 1,102.77 (1,102.77) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 1,102.77 1,102.77 (1,102.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

242,383.00 - 8,139.44 138,496.42 146,635.86 95,747.14 39.50% 60.50% 20,210.72

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - 242,383.00 242,383.00 - 8,139.44 138,496.42 146,635.86 95,747.14 39.50% 60.50% 20,210.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,791.12 - 1,207.00 - 1,207.00 60,584.12 98.05% 1.95% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - 61,791.12 61,791.12 - 1,207.00 - 1,207.00 60,584.12 98.05% 1.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,409.82 5,490.22 6,900.04 (6,900.04) - - 199.90

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 1,409.82 5,490.22 6,900.04 (6,900.04) - - 199.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.95 18.95 (18.95) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 18.95 18.95 (18.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,080.98 1,080.98 (1,080.98) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,080.98 1,080.98 (1,080.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 151.59 151.59 (151.59) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 151.59 151.59 (151.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

291,308.00 11,862.00 203,069.92 82,834.20 297,766.12 (6,458.12) (2.22%) 102.22% 29,584.75

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - 291,308.00 291,308.00 11,862.00 203,069.92 82,834.20 297,766.12 (6,458.12) (2.22%) 102.22% 29,584.75

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  296/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,050.00 - - 354.35 354.35 2,695.65 88.38% 11.62% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - 3,050.00 3,050.00 - - 354.35 354.35 2,695.65 88.38% 11.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(52.37) - 23.36 1,994.99 2,018.35 (2,070.72) 3,954.02% (3,854.02%) 556.77

510200 Office Equipment - - (52.37) (52.37) - 23.36 1,994.99 2,018.35 (2,070.72) 3,954.02% (3,854.02%) 556.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 14,653.73 55,214.57 69,868.30 (69,868.30) - - 8,728.66

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 14,653.73 55,214.57 69,868.30 (69,868.30) - - 8,728.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

147,700.00 - - - - 147,700.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 147,700.00 147,700.00 - - - - 147,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 112.08 164.59 276.67 (276.67) - - 121.96

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 112.08 164.59 276.67 (276.67) - - 121.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.77 45.77 (45.77) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 45.77 45.77 (45.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,273.00 - - 717.16 717.16 5,555.84 88.57% 11.43% -

510310 Software - - 6,273.00 6,273.00 - - 717.16 717.16 5,555.84 88.57% 11.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,046.82 408.08 1,454.90 (1,454.90) - - 74.74

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 1,046.82 408.08 1,454.90 (1,454.90) - - 74.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,824.00 1,824.00 (1,824.00) - - 960.00

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 1,824.00 1,824.00 (1,824.00) - - 960.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,374.00 - - 1,381.00 1,381.00 (7.00) (0.51%) 100.51% 300.00

511270 Notary Services - - 1,374.00 1,374.00 - - 1,381.00 1,381.00 (7.00) (0.51%) 100.51% 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - 215.76 811.95 1,027.71 472.29 31.49% 68.51% 811.95

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 215.76 811.95 1,027.71 472.29 31.49% 68.51% 811.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

88,208.00 - - - - 88,208.00 100.00% - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - 88,208.00 88,208.00 - - - - 88,208.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

49,209.00 - - - - 49,209.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - 49,209.00 49,209.00 - - - - 49,209.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,000.00 - - 2,007.50 2,007.50 33,992.50 94.42% 5.58% -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - 36,000.00 36,000.00 - - 2,007.50 2,007.50 33,992.50 94.42% 5.58% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  297/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,550.00 1,550.00 (1,550.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 1,550.00 1,550.00 (1,550.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7,920.66 3,770.00 11,690.66 (11,690.66) - - 3,750.00

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 7,920.66 3,770.00 11,690.66 (11,690.66) - - 3,750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,165.19 - 5,165.19 (5,165.19) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 5,165.19 - 5,165.19 (5,165.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 30.77 - 76.00 106.77 (106.77) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - 30.77 - 76.00 106.77 (106.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

807.00 - - 332.08 332.08 474.92 58.85% 41.15% 132.08

512030 Professional Licenses - - 807.00 807.00 - - 332.08 332.08 474.92 58.85% 41.15% 132.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(654.00) - - 250.00 250.00 (904.00) 138.23% (38.23%) -

512040 Professional Membership - - (654.00) (654.00) - - 250.00 250.00 (904.00) 138.23% (38.23%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,027.11 - 679.10 9,059.20 9,738.30 15,288.81 61.09% 38.91% 2,565.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - 25,027.11 25,027.11 - 679.10 9,059.20 9,738.30 15,288.81 61.09% 38.91% 2,565.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - 7,796.46 7,796.46 (296.46) (3.95%) 103.95% 1,294.90

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - - 7,796.46 7,796.46 (296.46) (3.95%) 103.95% 1,294.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,500.00 - 2,242.75 13,669.54 15,912.29 (1,412.29) (9.74%) 109.74% 5,030.58

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 14,500.00 14,500.00 - 2,242.75 13,669.54 15,912.29 (1,412.29) (9.74%) 109.74% 5,030.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,150.00 - 628.04 175.15 803.19 2,346.81 74.50% 25.50% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 3,150.00 3,150.00 - 628.04 175.15 803.19 2,346.81 74.50% 25.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 629.60 629.60 (629.60) - - 327.60

513030 Employee Recognition - - - - - - 629.60 629.60 (629.60) - - 327.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123,303.00 - - 9,054.00 9,054.00 114,249.00 92.66% 7.34% 3,750.00

513060 Pre-Employment Testing - - 123,303.00 123,303.00 - - 9,054.00 9,054.00 114,249.00 92.66% 7.34% 3,750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,776.60 - 173.65 32,766.25 32,939.90 8,836.70 21.15% 78.85% 16,872.95

514150 Extradition Related Travel - - 41,776.60 41,776.60 - 173.65 32,766.25 32,939.90 8,836.70 21.15% 78.85% 16,872.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370130001 TCSO Exec Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 43,981.36 43,981.36 (43,981.36) - - 10,995.34

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 43,981.36 43,981.36 (43,981.36) - - 10,995.34

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  298/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 790,316.28 790,316.28 (790,316.28) - - 25,119.62

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 790,316.28 790,316.28 (790,316.28) - - 25,119.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 349.96 349.96 (349.96) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 349.96 349.96 (349.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,670,752.48 4,670,752.48 (4,670,752.48) - - 9,654.02

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 4,670,752.48 4,670,752.48 (4,670,752.48) - - 9,654.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 212,874.63 212,874.63 (212,874.63) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 212,874.63 212,874.63 (212,874.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68,599.68 68,599.68 (68,599.68) - - 1,200.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 68,599.68 68,599.68 (68,599.68) - - 1,200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78,100.00 78,100.00 (78,100.00) - - 150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 78,100.00 78,100.00 (78,100.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,625.00 8,625.00 (8,625.00) - - -

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 8,625.00 8,625.00 (8,625.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,812.50 14,812.50 (14,812.50) - - -

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 14,812.50 14,812.50 (14,812.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 354,778.74 354,778.74 (354,778.74) - - 2,838.33

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 354,778.74 354,778.74 (354,778.74) - - 2,838.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 83,276.12 83,276.12 (83,276.12) - - 663.80

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 83,276.12 83,276.12 (83,276.12) - - 663.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 915,734.54 915,734.54 (915,734.54) - - 4,175.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 915,734.54 915,734.54 (915,734.54) - - 4,175.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,491.86 9,491.86 (9,491.86) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 9,491.86 9,491.86 (9,491.86) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 724,096.06 724,096.06 (724,096.06) - - 6,097.48

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 724,096.06 724,096.06 (724,096.06) - - 6,097.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 70,289.53 70,289.53 (70,289.53) - - 453.68

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 70,289.53 70,289.53 (70,289.53) - - 453.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  299/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,100.00 - - - - 7,100.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 7,100.00 7,100.00 - - - - 7,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 58.84 58.84 (58.84) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 58.84 58.84 (58.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370140001 TCSO Adm/Supp CJIS/TDC-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 88,537.16 88,537.16 (88,537.16) - - 19,285.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 88,537.16 88,537.16 (88,537.16) - - 19,285.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,846.40 21,846.40 (21,846.40) - - 4,973.19

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 21,846.40 21,846.40 (21,846.40) - - 4,973.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,705.90 20,705.90 (20,705.90) - - 5,927.13

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 20,705.90 20,705.90 (20,705.90) - - 5,927.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,378.73 2,378.73 (2,378.73) - - 2,378.73

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,378.73 2,378.73 (2,378.73) - - 2,378.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 150.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,170.89 8,170.89 (8,170.89) - - 1,987.70

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,170.89 8,170.89 (8,170.89) - - 1,987.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,910.93 1,910.93 (1,910.93) - - 464.84

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,910.93 1,910.93 (1,910.93) - - 464.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,044.00 19,044.00 (19,044.00) - - 4,300.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 19,044.00 19,044.00 (19,044.00) - - 4,300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 247.80 247.80 (247.80) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 247.80 247.80 (247.80) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,397.46 17,397.46 (17,397.46) - - 4,216.85

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 17,397.46 17,397.46 (17,397.46) - - 4,216.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 598.62 598.62 (598.62) - - 148.03

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 598.62 598.62 (598.62) - - 148.03

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  300/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370160001 TCSO Crc Complex Security-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 156,821.76 156,821.76 (156,821.76) - - 38,256.85

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 156,821.76 156,821.76 (156,821.76) - - 38,256.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 648,566.53 648,566.53 (648,566.53) - - 159,916.82

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 648,566.53 648,566.53 (648,566.53) - - 159,916.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,734.60 1,734.60 (1,734.60) - - 1,734.60

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 1,734.60 1,734.60 (1,734.60) - - 1,734.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43,414.39 43,414.39 (43,414.39) - - 14,362.12

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 43,414.39 43,414.39 (43,414.39) - - 14,362.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,746.35 4,746.35 (4,746.35) - - 4,746.35

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 4,746.35 4,746.35 (4,746.35) - - 4,746.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,195.76 5,195.76 (5,195.76) - - 1,080.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,195.76 5,195.76 (5,195.76) - - 1,080.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,425.00 7,425.00 (7,425.00) - - 1,850.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 7,425.00 7,425.00 (7,425.00) - - 1,850.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52,485.33 52,485.33 (52,485.33) - - 13,430.89

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 52,485.33 52,485.33 (52,485.33) - - 13,430.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,274.79 12,274.79 (12,274.79) - - 3,141.08

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 12,274.79 12,274.79 (12,274.79) - - 3,141.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 133,139.44 133,139.44 (133,139.44) - - 32,704.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 133,139.44 133,139.44 (133,139.44) - - 32,704.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,598.31 1,598.31 (1,598.31) - - 392.35

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,598.31 1,598.31 (1,598.31) - - 392.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 112,549.40 112,549.40 (112,549.40) - - 28,712.75

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 112,549.40 112,549.40 (112,549.40) - - 28,712.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,612.15 9,612.15 (9,612.15) - - 2,463.10

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 9,612.15 9,612.15 (9,612.15) - - 2,463.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 186.02 186.02 (186.02) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 186.02 186.02 (186.02) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  301/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 177.60 177.60 (177.60) - - 177.60

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 177.60 177.60 (177.60) - - 177.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 641.50 641.50 (641.50) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 641.50 641.50 (641.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 137.60 137.60 (137.60) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 137.60 137.60 (137.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77.57 77.57 (77.57) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 77.57 77.57 (77.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.50 51.50 (51.50) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 51.50 51.50 (51.50) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  302/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370260001 TCSO CTECC-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 764,308.00 - - 400,755.69 400,755.69 363,552.31 47.57% 52.43% 59,741.90

501010 Salaries-POPS 764,308.00 - - 764,308.00 - - 400,755.69 400,755.69 363,552.31 47.57% 52.43% 59,741.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,808.09 7,808.09 (7,808.09) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 7,808.09 7,808.09 (7,808.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 5,941.45 5,941.45 (2,941.45) (98.05%) 198.05% 2,332.00

502010 Overtime 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 5,941.45 5,941.45 (2,941.45) (98.05%) 198.05% 2,332.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 789.20 789.20 (789.20) - - 789.20

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 789.20 789.20 (789.20) - - 789.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,224.00 - - 6,912.24 6,912.24 5,311.76 43.45% 56.55% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 12,224.00 - - 12,224.00 - - 6,912.24 6,912.24 5,311.76 43.45% 56.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,800.00 - - 8,518.85 8,518.85 8,281.15 49.29% 50.71% 1,250.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 16,800.00 - - 16,800.00 - - 8,518.85 8,518.85 8,281.15 49.29% 50.71% 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,501.00 - - 3,054.81 3,054.81 1,446.19 32.13% 67.87% 375.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 4,501.00 - - 4,501.00 - - 3,054.81 3,054.81 1,446.19 32.13% 67.87% 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

49,652.00 - - 26,197.29 26,197.29 23,454.71 47.24% 52.76% 3,884.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 49,652.00 - - 49,652.00 - - 26,197.29 26,197.29 23,454.71 47.24% 52.76% 3,884.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,613.00 - - 6,110.68 6,110.68 5,502.32 47.38% 52.62% 908.53

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 11,613.00 - - 11,613.00 - - 6,110.68 6,110.68 5,502.32 47.38% 52.62% 908.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

116,618.00 - - 64,810.18 64,810.18 51,807.82 44.43% 55.57% 8,605.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 116,618.00 - - 116,618.00 - - 64,810.18 64,810.18 51,807.82 44.43% 55.57% 8,605.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,089.00 - - 630.54 630.54 458.46 42.10% 57.90% 94.99

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,089.00 - - 1,089.00 - - 630.54 630.54 458.46 42.10% 57.90% 94.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

103,078.00 - - 55,077.95 55,077.95 48,000.05 46.57% 53.43% 8,100.12

506050 Retirement Contribution 103,078.00 - - 103,078.00 - - 55,077.95 55,077.95 48,000.05 46.57% 53.43% 8,100.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,112.00 - - 5,860.04 5,860.04 6,251.96 51.62% 48.38% 857.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 12,112.00 - - 12,112.00 - - 5,860.04 5,860.04 6,251.96 51.62% 48.38% 857.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370270001 TCSO Crc Building 1-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 101,905.08 101,905.08 (101,905.08) - - 25,815.28

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 101,905.08 101,905.08 (101,905.08) - - 25,815.28

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  303/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,120,058.84 1,120,058.84 (1,120,058.84) - - 260,423.30

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 1,120,058.84 1,120,058.84 (1,120,058.84) - - 260,423.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,612.14 4,612.14 (4,612.14) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 4,612.14 4,612.14 (4,612.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51,726.96 51,726.96 (51,726.96) - - 15,291.95

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 51,726.96 51,726.96 (51,726.96) - - 15,291.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,474.88 1,474.88 (1,474.88) - - 1,474.88

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,474.88 1,474.88 (1,474.88) - - 1,474.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,469.04 14,469.04 (14,469.04) - - 3,991.92

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 14,469.04 14,469.04 (14,469.04) - - 3,991.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,025.00 13,025.00 (13,025.00) - - 3,050.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 13,025.00 13,025.00 (13,025.00) - - 3,050.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,062.50 3,062.50 (3,062.50) - - 625.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 3,062.50 3,062.50 (3,062.50) - - 625.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78,285.38 78,285.38 (78,285.38) - - 18,710.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 78,285.38 78,285.38 (78,285.38) - - 18,710.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,308.68 18,308.68 (18,308.68) - - 4,376.01

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 18,308.68 18,308.68 (18,308.68) - - 4,376.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 174,528.44 174,528.44 (174,528.44) - - 41,207.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 174,528.44 174,528.44 (174,528.44) - - 41,207.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,118.69 2,118.69 (2,118.69) - - 503.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 2,118.69 2,118.69 (2,118.69) - - 503.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170,347.59 170,347.59 (170,347.59) - - 39,945.09

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 170,347.59 170,347.59 (170,347.59) - - 39,945.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,986.10 15,986.10 (15,986.10) - - 3,778.20

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 15,986.10 15,986.10 (15,986.10) - - 3,778.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,082.90 2,334.19 2,018.90 3,082.90 7,435.99 (4,353.09) (141.20%) 241.20% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,082.90 - 3,082.90 2,334.19 2,018.90 3,082.90 7,435.99 (4,353.09) (141.20%) 241.20% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  304/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370280001 TCSO Crc Bldg 2 3 5-9 10 & CCB-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 125,592.27 125,592.27 (125,592.27) - - 33,559.98

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 125,592.27 125,592.27 (125,592.27) - - 33,559.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,655,200.91 1,655,200.91 (1,655,200.91) - - 406,369.50

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 1,655,200.91 1,655,200.91 (1,655,200.91) - - 406,369.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67,316.98 67,316.98 (67,316.98) - - 18,603.34

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 67,316.98 67,316.98 (67,316.98) - - 18,603.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,612.98 6,612.98 (6,612.98) - - 6,612.98

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 6,612.98 6,612.98 (6,612.98) - - 6,612.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,689.78 11,689.78 (11,689.78) - - 600.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 11,689.78 11,689.78 (11,689.78) - - 600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,000.00 17,000.00 (17,000.00) - - 4,175.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 17,000.00 17,000.00 (17,000.00) - - 4,175.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,125.00 3,125.00 (3,125.00) - - 812.50

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 3,125.00 3,125.00 (3,125.00) - - 812.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,312.50 7,312.50 (7,312.50) - - 1,750.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 7,312.50 7,312.50 (7,312.50) - - 1,750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 112,552.46 112,552.46 (112,552.46) - - 27,728.57

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 112,552.46 112,552.46 (112,552.46) - - 27,728.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,322.77 26,322.77 (26,322.77) - - 6,484.99

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 26,322.77 26,322.77 (26,322.77) - - 6,484.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 279,601.94 279,601.94 (279,601.94) - - 69,581.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 279,601.94 279,601.94 (279,601.94) - - 69,581.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,197.41 3,197.41 (3,197.41) - - 794.19

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,197.41 3,197.41 (3,197.41) - - 794.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 244,773.23 244,773.23 (244,773.23) - - 61,376.07

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 244,773.23 244,773.23 (244,773.23) - - 61,376.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,498.01 23,498.01 (23,498.01) - - 5,743.03

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 23,498.01 23,498.01 (23,498.01) - - 5,743.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 51.90 - 51.90 (51.90) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 51.90 - 51.90 (51.90) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  305/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 109.91 109.91 (109.91) - - 109.91

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 109.91 109.91 (109.91) - - 109.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 2,270.61 1,640.03 - 3,910.64 (3,910.64) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - 2,270.61 1,640.03 - 3,910.64 (3,910.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 149.99 24.98 174.97 (174.97) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 149.99 24.98 174.97 (174.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61.06 61.06 (61.06) - - 61.06

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 61.06 61.06 (61.06) - - 61.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 169.00 169.00 (169.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 169.00 169.00 (169.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370290001 TCSO Crc Building 12-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 176,867.20 176,867.20 (176,867.20) - - 43,411.89

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 176,867.20 176,867.20 (176,867.20) - - 43,411.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,024.08 1,024.08 (1,024.08) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,024.08 1,024.08 (1,024.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,511,309.99 3,511,309.99 (3,511,309.99) - - 868,818.50

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 3,511,309.99 3,511,309.99 (3,511,309.99) - - 868,818.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53,070.76 53,070.76 (53,070.76) - - 35,446.88

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 53,070.76 53,070.76 (53,070.76) - - 35,446.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 227,456.95 227,456.95 (227,456.95) - - 60,815.44

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 227,456.95 227,456.95 (227,456.95) - - 60,815.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,698.21 15,698.21 (15,698.21) - - 15,698.21

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 15,698.21 15,698.21 (15,698.21) - - 15,698.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,041.04 24,041.04 (24,041.04) - - 4,709.52

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 24,041.04 24,041.04 (24,041.04) - - 4,709.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35,350.00 35,350.00 (35,350.00) - - 8,650.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 35,350.00 35,350.00 (35,350.00) - - 8,650.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,437.50 8,437.50 (8,437.50) - - 2,062.50

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 8,437.50 8,437.50 (8,437.50) - - 2,062.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,625.00 17,625.00 (17,625.00) - - 4,437.50

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 17,625.00 17,625.00 (17,625.00) - - 4,437.50

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  306/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 242,930.45 242,930.45 (242,930.45) - - 62,247.30

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 242,930.45 242,930.45 (242,930.45) - - 62,247.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56,814.34 56,814.34 (56,814.34) - - 14,557.76

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 56,814.34 56,814.34 (56,814.34) - - 14,557.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 613,554.88 613,554.88 (613,554.88) - - 157,141.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 613,554.88 613,554.88 (613,554.88) - - 157,141.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,905.36 6,905.36 (6,905.36) - - 1,738.73

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 6,905.36 6,905.36 (6,905.36) - - 1,738.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 525,518.41 525,518.41 (525,518.41) - - 135,220.95

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 525,518.41 525,518.41 (525,518.41) - - 135,220.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51,853.21 51,853.21 (51,853.21) - - 13,323.68

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 51,853.21 51,853.21 (51,853.21) - - 13,323.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,387.00 - - 1,387.00 1,387.00 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 1,387.00 - 1,387.00 - - 1,387.00 1,387.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

460.00 - - 460.00 460.00 - - 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 460.00 - 460.00 - - 460.00 460.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370300001 TCSO Crc Central Booking Facility-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 962.24 962.24 (962.24) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 962.24 962.24 (962.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,001.60 6,001.60 (6,001.60) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 6,001.60 6,001.60 (6,001.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 949.50 949.50 (949.50) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 949.50 949.50 (949.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 995.00 995.00 (995.00) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 995.00 995.00 (995.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,050.00 3,725.00 4,775.00 (4,775.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 1,050.00 3,725.00 4,775.00 (4,775.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - 800.00 - 800.00 - - 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 800.00 - 800.00 - 800.00 - 800.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  307/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370310001 TCSO Crc Commissary-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (7,801.27) (7,801.27) 7,801.27 - - (7,089.14)

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (7,801.27) (7,801.27) 7,801.27 - - (7,089.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (184.28) (184.28) 184.28 - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - (184.28) (184.28) 184.28 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 184.28 184.28 (184.28) - - 184.28

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 184.28 184.28 (184.28) - - 184.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 720.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 720.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (341.68) (341.68) 341.68 - - (382.15)

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (341.68) (341.68) 341.68 - - (382.15)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (80.12) (80.12) 80.12 - - (89.38)

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (80.12) (80.12) 80.12 - - (89.38)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,226.00 4,226.00 (4,226.00) - - (563.00)

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 4,226.00 4,226.00 (4,226.00) - - (563.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.30 41.30 (41.30) - - (8.26)

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 41.30 41.30 (41.30) - - (8.26)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (618.88) (618.88) 618.88 - - (797.23)

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (618.88) (618.88) 618.88 - - (797.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (9.34) (9.34) 9.34 - - (12.09)

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (9.34) (9.34) 9.34 - - (12.09)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370320001 TCSO Courthouse Security-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 596,041.00 - - 219,024.20 219,024.20 377,016.80 63.25% 36.75% 50,058.98

501010 Salaries-POPS 566,462.00 - 29,579.00 596,041.00 - - 219,024.20 219,024.20 377,016.80 63.25% 36.75% 50,058.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,854.23 9,854.23 (9,854.23) - - 1,152.23

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 9,854.23 9,854.23 (9,854.23) - - 1,152.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,637.00 1,637.00 (1,637.00) - - 1,637.00

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,637.00 1,637.00 (1,637.00) - - 1,637.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 60.00 2.00% 98.00% 360.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 60.00 2.00% 98.00% 360.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  308/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,312.50 2,312.50 (2,312.50) - - 500.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 2,312.50 2,312.50 (2,312.50) - - 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,141.00 - - 14,179.59 14,179.59 22,961.41 61.82% 38.18% 3,230.27

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 35,307.00 - 1,834.00 37,141.00 - - 14,179.59 14,179.59 22,961.41 61.82% 38.18% 3,230.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,687.00 - - 3,316.18 3,316.18 5,370.82 61.83% 38.17% 755.47

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,258.00 - 429.00 8,687.00 - - 3,316.18 3,316.18 5,370.82 61.83% 38.17% 755.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

102,994.00 - - 38,271.44 38,271.44 64,722.56 62.84% 37.16% 8,595.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 97,108.00 - 5,886.00 102,994.00 - - 38,271.44 38,271.44 64,722.56 62.84% 37.16% 8,595.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,156.00 - - 388.19 388.19 767.81 66.42% 33.58% 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,089.00 - 67.00 1,156.00 - - 388.19 388.19 767.81 66.42% 33.58% 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

77,215.00 - - 30,793.39 30,793.39 46,421.61 60.12% 39.88% 7,043.47

506050 Retirement Contribution 73,404.00 - 3,811.00 77,215.00 - - 30,793.39 30,793.39 46,421.61 60.12% 39.88% 7,043.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,042.00 - - 3,171.22 3,171.22 4,870.78 60.57% 39.43% 728.31

506060 Worker's Compensation 7,645.00 - 397.00 8,042.00 - - 3,171.22 3,171.22 4,870.78 60.57% 39.43% 728.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 685.00 685.00 (685.00) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 685.00 685.00 (685.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64.44 64.44 (64.44) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 64.44 64.44 (64.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99.76 99.76 (99.76) - - (17.19)

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 99.76 99.76 (99.76) - - (17.19)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.00 5.00 (5.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 5.00 5.00 (5.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33.84 - - - - 33.84 100.00% - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - 33.84 - 33.84 - - - - 33.84 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  309/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370330001 TCSO Crc Engineering-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 44,205.20 44,205.20 (44,205.20) - - 11,051.30

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 44,205.20 44,205.20 (44,205.20) - - 11,051.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 681.60 681.60 (681.60) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 681.60 681.60 (681.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,774.97 2,774.97 (2,774.97) - - 683.18

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,774.97 2,774.97 (2,774.97) - - 683.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 648.99 648.99 (648.99) - - 159.78

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 648.99 648.99 (648.99) - - 159.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,504.00 4,504.00 (4,504.00) - - 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 4,504.00 4,504.00 (4,504.00) - - 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.08 66.08 (66.08) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 66.08 66.08 (66.08) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,785.94 5,785.94 (5,785.94) - - 1,424.52

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 5,785.94 5,785.94 (5,785.94) - - 1,424.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 107.79 107.79 (107.79) - - 26.52

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 107.79 107.79 (107.79) - - 26.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 2,497.24 - - 2,497.24 (2,497.24) - - -

510310 Software - - - - 2,497.24 - - 2,497.24 (2,497.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 914.02 - - 914.02 (914.02) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - 914.02 - - 914.02 (914.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370340001 TCSO Crc Fire & Safety-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 84,839.84 84,839.84 (84,839.84) - - 21,209.96

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 84,839.84 84,839.84 (84,839.84) - - 21,209.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,423.68 1,423.68 (1,423.68) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,423.68 1,423.68 (1,423.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,213.84 5,213.84 (5,213.84) - - 1,281.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,213.84 5,213.84 (5,213.84) - - 1,281.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,219.36 1,219.36 (1,219.36) - - 299.68

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,219.36 1,219.36 (1,219.36) - - 299.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,220.00 11,220.00 (11,220.00) - - 2,805.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 11,220.00 11,220.00 (11,220.00) - - 2,805.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  310/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 132.16 132.16 (132.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 132.16 132.16 (132.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,119.36 11,119.36 (11,119.36) - - 2,733.96

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,119.36 11,119.36 (11,119.36) - - 2,733.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 589.65 589.65 (589.65) - - 142.40

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 589.65 589.65 (589.65) - - 142.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,412.45 883.98 3,296.43 (3,296.43) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 2,412.45 883.98 3,296.43 (3,296.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,421.90 1,524.72 3,946.62 (3,946.62) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 2,421.90 1,524.72 3,946.62 (3,946.62) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,655.00 3,655.00 (3,655.00) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,655.00 3,655.00 (3,655.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 353.00 353.00 (353.00) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 353.00 353.00 (353.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

261.60 - 261.60 537.78 799.38 (537.78) (205.57%) 305.57% -

510200 Office Equipment - 261.60 - 261.60 - 261.60 537.78 799.38 (537.78) (205.57%) 305.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 286.56 286.56 (286.56) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 286.56 286.56 (286.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 7,597.00 7,897.00 6,099.06 21,593.06 (21,593.06) - - 1,965.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - 7,597.00 7,897.00 6,099.06 21,593.06 (21,593.06) - - 1,965.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 647.28 - 647.28 (647.28) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - 647.28 - 647.28 (647.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

835.00 3,300.00 3,703.25 13,216.30 20,219.55 (19,384.55) (2,321.50%) 2,421.50% 6,981.29

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 835.00 - 835.00 3,300.00 3,703.25 13,216.30 20,219.55 (19,384.55) (2,321.50%) 2,421.50% 6,981.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,346.00 2,346.00 (2,346.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 2,346.00 2,346.00 (2,346.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,600.00 - 3,405.00 43,240.60 46,645.60 (43,045.60) (1,195.71%) 1,295.71% 400.00

511890 Other Consulting Services - 3,600.00 - 3,600.00 - 3,405.00 43,240.60 46,645.60 (43,045.60) (1,195.71%) 1,295.71% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,360.00 - - - - 1,360.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - 1,360.00 - 1,360.00 - - - - 1,360.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  311/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370350001 TCSO Crc Health Svs Bldg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 63,299.35 63,299.35 (63,299.35) - - 16,631.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 63,299.35 63,299.35 (63,299.35) - - 16,631.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,495,951.29 1,495,951.29 (1,495,951.29) - - 381,996.33

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 1,495,951.29 1,495,951.29 (1,495,951.29) - - 381,996.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,665.60 28,665.60 (28,665.60) - - 2,013.76

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 28,665.60 28,665.60 (28,665.60) - - 2,013.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 46,793.22 46,793.22 (46,793.22) - - 14,102.21

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 46,793.22 46,793.22 (46,793.22) - - 14,102.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,208.70 6,208.70 (6,208.70) - - 6,208.70

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 6,208.70 6,208.70 (6,208.70) - - 6,208.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,601.10 14,601.10 (14,601.10) - - 755.76

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 14,601.10 14,601.10 (14,601.10) - - 755.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,225.00 14,225.00 (14,225.00) - - 3,450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 14,225.00 14,225.00 (14,225.00) - - 3,450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,687.50 4,687.50 (4,687.50) - - 1,250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 4,687.50 4,687.50 (4,687.50) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100,523.83 100,523.83 (100,523.83) - - 25,651.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 100,523.83 100,523.83 (100,523.83) - - 25,651.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,476.66 23,476.66 (23,476.66) - - 5,999.13

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 23,476.66 23,476.66 (23,476.66) - - 5,999.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 239,166.02 239,166.02 (239,166.02) - - 61,486.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 239,166.02 239,166.02 (239,166.02) - - 61,486.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,837.31 2,837.31 (2,837.31) - - 731.01

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 2,837.31 2,837.31 (2,837.31) - - 731.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 215,717.43 215,717.43 (215,717.43) - - 55,002.86

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 215,717.43 215,717.43 (215,717.43) - - 55,002.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,550.42 21,550.42 (21,550.42) - - 5,466.21

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 21,550.42 21,550.42 (21,550.42) - - 5,466.21

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  312/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 500.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370360001 TCSO Crc Hospital Visit Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 4,479.82 4,479.82 (4,479.82) - - 2,519.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,479.82 4,479.82 (4,479.82) - - 2,519.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 746,186.56 746,186.56 (746,186.56) - - 180,556.99

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 746,186.56 746,186.56 (746,186.56) - - 180,556.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50,524.54 50,524.54 (50,524.54) - - 16,954.12

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 50,524.54 50,524.54 (50,524.54) - - 16,954.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,496.63 3,496.63 (3,496.63) - - 3,496.63

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 3,496.63 3,496.63 (3,496.63) - - 3,496.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,763.92 9,763.92 (9,763.92) - - 2,760.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 9,763.92 9,763.92 (9,763.92) - - 2,760.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,125.00 10,125.00 (10,125.00) - - 2,450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 10,125.00 10,125.00 (10,125.00) - - 2,450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 375.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,875.00 3,875.00 (3,875.00) - - 875.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 3,875.00 3,875.00 (3,875.00) - - 875.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49,918.46 49,918.46 (49,918.46) - - 12,620.03

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 49,918.46 49,918.46 (49,918.46) - - 12,620.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,674.50 11,674.50 (11,674.50) - - 2,951.48

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 11,674.50 11,674.50 (11,674.50) - - 2,951.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 104,942.94 104,942.94 (104,942.94) - - 25,815.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 104,942.94 104,942.94 (104,942.94) - - 25,815.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,230.74 1,230.74 (1,230.74) - - 305.62

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,230.74 1,230.74 (1,230.74) - - 305.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 107,375.61 107,375.61 (107,375.61) - - 27,372.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 107,375.61 107,375.61 (107,375.61) - - 27,372.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,874.10 10,874.10 (10,874.10) - - 2,712.84

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 10,874.10 10,874.10 (10,874.10) - - 2,712.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  313/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370370001 TCSO Crc Kitchen-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 422,885.97 422,885.97 (422,885.97) - - 102,413.92

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 422,885.97 422,885.97 (422,885.97) - - 102,413.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,049.09 20,049.09 (20,049.09) - - 2,485.38

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 20,049.09 20,049.09 (20,049.09) - - 2,485.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,561.72 3,561.72 (3,561.72) - - 3,561.72

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 3,561.72 3,561.72 (3,561.72) - - 3,561.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,675.76 2,675.76 (2,675.76) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,675.76 2,675.76 (2,675.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,250.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) - - 1,250.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 5,250.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,812.50 2,812.50 (2,812.50) - - 625.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 2,812.50 2,812.50 (2,812.50) - - 625.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,031.57 28,031.57 (28,031.57) - - 6,737.87

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 28,031.57 28,031.57 (28,031.57) - - 6,737.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,555.79 6,555.79 (6,555.79) - - 1,575.79

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,555.79 6,555.79 (6,555.79) - - 1,575.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54,365.38 54,365.38 (54,365.38) - - 13,785.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 54,365.38 54,365.38 (54,365.38) - - 13,785.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 722.75 722.75 (722.75) - - 181.72

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 722.75 722.75 (722.75) - - 181.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59,581.53 59,581.53 (59,581.53) - - 14,302.21

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 59,581.53 59,581.53 (59,581.53) - - 14,302.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,104.98 6,104.98 (6,104.98) - - 1,478.63

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 6,104.98 6,104.98 (6,104.98) - - 1,478.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 330.00 2,137.50 2,467.50 (2,467.50) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - 330.00 2,137.50 2,467.50 (2,467.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 885.60 - 885.60 (885.60) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 885.60 - 885.60 (885.60) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  314/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,678.00 - - 10,217.20 10,217.20 (8,539.20) (508.89%) 608.89% 2,155.20

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 1,678.00 - 1,678.00 - - 10,217.20 10,217.20 (8,539.20) (508.89%) 608.89% 2,155.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,292.18 577.50 331,149.47 1,376,999.13 1,708,726.10 (1,676,433.92) (5,191.45%) 5,291.45% 175,101.57

510110 Food & Groceries - 32,292.18 - 32,292.18 577.50 331,149.47 1,376,999.13 1,708,726.10 (1,676,433.92) (5,191.45%) 5,291.45% 175,101.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,648.00 1,097.74 3,745.74 (3,745.74) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - 2,648.00 1,097.74 3,745.74 (3,745.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,649.97 - 3,950.96 13,286.65 17,237.61 (15,587.64) (944.72%) 1,044.72% -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - 1,649.97 - 1,649.97 - 3,950.96 13,286.65 17,237.61 (15,587.64) (944.72%) 1,044.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 59.99 - 59.99 (59.99) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 59.99 - 59.99 (59.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,681.17 1,681.17 (1,681.17) - - 699.20

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,681.17 1,681.17 (1,681.17) - - 699.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56.90 56.90 (56.90) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 56.90 56.90 (56.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 980.02 980.02 (980.02) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 980.02 980.02 (980.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 493.00 1,206.93 1,699.93 (1,699.93) - - 15.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 493.00 1,206.93 1,699.93 (1,699.93) - - 15.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,979.06 7,979.06 (7,979.06) - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 7,979.06 7,979.06 (7,979.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - 35.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 35.00 35.00 (35.00) - - 35.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2.90) (2.90) 2.90 - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - (2.90) (2.90) 2.90 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370380001 TCSO Crc Laundry & Warehouse-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 229,516.02 229,516.02 (229,516.02) - - 57,530.96

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 229,516.02 229,516.02 (229,516.02) - - 57,530.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,097.01 12,097.01 (12,097.01) - - 1,751.47

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 12,097.01 12,097.01 (12,097.01) - - 1,751.47

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  315/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,547.40 2,547.40 (2,547.40) - - 2,547.40

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,547.40 2,547.40 (2,547.40) - - 2,547.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,549.60 3,549.60 (3,549.60) - - 960.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,549.60 3,549.60 (3,549.60) - - 960.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,200.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) - - 1,050.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 4,200.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) - - 1,050.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,102.30 15,102.30 (15,102.30) - - 3,803.63

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 15,102.30 15,102.30 (15,102.30) - - 3,803.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,531.99 3,531.99 (3,531.99) - - 889.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,531.99 3,531.99 (3,531.99) - - 889.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31,265.00 31,265.00 (31,265.00) - - 8,162.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 31,265.00 31,265.00 (31,265.00) - - 8,162.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 351.05 351.05 (351.05) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 351.05 351.05 (351.05) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,287.20 32,287.20 (32,287.20) - - 8,261.16

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 32,287.20 32,287.20 (32,287.20) - - 8,261.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,344.18 3,344.18 (3,344.18) - - 852.04

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 3,344.18 3,344.18 (3,344.18) - - 852.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,324.71 3,324.71 (3,324.71) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,324.71 3,324.71 (3,324.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,272.04 5,272.04 (5,272.04) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 5,272.04 5,272.04 (5,272.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,744.15 1,744.15 (1,744.15) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,744.15 1,744.15 (1,744.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

409.75 - - 846.22 846.22 (436.47) (106.52%) 206.52% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 409.75 - 409.75 - - 846.22 846.22 (436.47) (106.52%) 206.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6,776.61 46,192.23 52,968.84 (52,968.84) - - 284.31

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 6,776.61 46,192.23 52,968.84 (52,968.84) - - 284.31

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  316/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.80 20.80 (20.80) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 20.80 20.80 (20.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.00 93.00 (93.00) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 93.00 93.00 (93.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145.68 - - 4,145.54 4,145.54 (3,999.86) (2,745.65%) 2,845.65% 162.00

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 145.68 - 145.68 - - 4,145.54 4,145.54 (3,999.86) (2,745.65%) 2,845.65% 162.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.21 47.21 (47.21) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 47.21 47.21 (47.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 168.00 10,426.61 10,594.61 (10,594.61) - - 910.75

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 168.00 10,426.61 10,594.61 (10,594.61) - - 910.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,333.30 21,333.30 (21,333.30) - - 6,715.50

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 21,333.30 21,333.30 (21,333.30) - - 6,715.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,948.50 3,948.50 (3,948.50) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 3,948.50 3,948.50 (3,948.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,520.64 - - 32,682.64 32,682.64 (29,162.00) (828.32%) 928.32% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,520.64 - 3,520.64 - - 32,682.64 32,682.64 (29,162.00) (828.32%) 928.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77,781.87 77,781.87 (77,781.87) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 77,781.87 77,781.87 (77,781.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,650.00 10,616.81 12,266.81 (12,266.81) - - 691.20

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,650.00 10,616.81 12,266.81 (12,266.81) - - 691.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 110.44 110.44 (110.44) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 110.44 110.44 (110.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,878.42 28,878.42 (28,878.42) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28,878.42 28,878.42 (28,878.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 737.28 737.28 (737.28) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 737.28 737.28 (737.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119.85 - - 119.85 119.85 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 119.85 - 119.85 - - 119.85 119.85 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  317/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,251.94) (1,251.94) 1,251.94 - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - (1,251.94) (1,251.94) 1,251.94 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30.28 30.28 (30.28) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 30.28 30.28 (30.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,969.13 2,969.13 (2,969.13) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,969.13 2,969.13 (2,969.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.95 - 2.80 246.73 249.53 (241.58) (3,038.74%) 3,138.74% 2.80

510990 Procurement Shipping - 7.95 - 7.95 - 2.80 246.73 249.53 (241.58) (3,038.74%) 3,138.74% 2.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 984.00 984.00 (984.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 984.00 984.00 (984.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.00 42.00 (42.00) - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 42.00 42.00 (42.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98.00 98.00 (98.00) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 98.00 98.00 (98.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370390001 TCSO Crc Maintenance-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 268,871.95 268,871.95 (268,871.95) - - 66,889.22

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 268,871.95 268,871.95 (268,871.95) - - 66,889.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,642.72 7,642.72 (7,642.72) - - 2,522.84

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 7,642.72 7,642.72 (7,642.72) - - 2,522.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 297.48 297.48 (297.48) - - 297.48

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 297.48 297.48 (297.48) - - 297.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,692.83 3,692.83 (3,692.83) - - 632.83

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,692.83 3,692.83 (3,692.83) - - 632.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,790.19 16,790.19 (16,790.19) - - 4,094.12

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 16,790.19 16,790.19 (16,790.19) - - 4,094.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,926.74 3,926.74 (3,926.74) - - 957.51

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,926.74 3,926.74 (3,926.74) - - 957.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45,064.32 45,064.32 (45,064.32) - - 10,847.58

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 45,064.32 45,064.32 (45,064.32) - - 10,847.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 602.98 602.98 (602.98) - - 148.68

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 602.98 602.98 (602.98) - - 148.68

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  318/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36,601.98 36,601.98 (36,601.98) - - 9,219.85

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 36,601.98 36,601.98 (36,601.98) - - 9,219.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,283.16 4,283.16 (4,283.16) - - 1,040.81

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 4,283.16 4,283.16 (4,283.16) - - 1,040.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.03 69.03 (69.03) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 69.03 69.03 (69.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,111.52 95,330.86 99,442.38 (99,442.38) - - 21,664.59

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 4,111.52 95,330.86 99,442.38 (99,442.38) - - 21,664.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 193.10 193.10 (193.10) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 193.10 193.10 (193.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 70.58 - 105.87 176.45 (176.45) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - 70.58 - 105.87 176.45 (176.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

715.19 - - 853.19 853.19 (138.00) (19.30%) 119.30% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 715.19 - 715.19 - - 853.19 853.19 (138.00) (19.30%) 119.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 677.88 677.88 (677.88) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 677.88 677.88 (677.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

846.99 - 1,720.12 26,186.38 27,906.50 (27,059.51) (3,194.79%) 3,294.79% 4,403.73

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 846.99 - 846.99 - 1,720.12 26,186.38 27,906.50 (27,059.51) (3,194.79%) 3,294.79% 4,403.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 118.68 118.68 (118.68) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 118.68 118.68 (118.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 208.04 9,545.83 9,753.87 (9,753.87) - - 167.39

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 208.04 9,545.83 9,753.87 (9,753.87) - - 167.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 474.22 4,754.16 5,228.38 (5,228.38) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - 474.22 4,754.16 5,228.38 (5,228.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 351.51 596.29 947.80 (947.80) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 351.51 596.29 947.80 (947.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 837.91 837.91 (837.91) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 837.91 837.91 (837.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 786.01 786.01 (786.01) - - 718.85

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 786.01 786.01 (786.01) - - 718.85

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  319/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,451.50 4,451.50 (4,451.50) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 4,451.50 4,451.50 (4,451.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,664.84 1,664.84 (1,664.84) - - 597.72

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,664.84 1,664.84 (1,664.84) - - 597.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 289.90 2,538.49 2,828.39 (2,828.39) - - 703.25

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 289.90 2,538.49 2,828.39 (2,828.39) - - 703.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 29.66 623.41 653.07 (653.07) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 29.66 623.41 653.07 (653.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 22,889.02 31,674.06 54,563.08 (54,563.08) - - 2,949.47

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 22,889.02 31,674.06 54,563.08 (54,563.08) - - 2,949.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,497.94 1,497.94 (1,497.94) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,497.94 1,497.94 (1,497.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47.57 - 186.79 3,804.02 3,990.81 (3,943.24) (8,289.34%) 8,389.34% 940.83

510990 Procurement Shipping - 47.57 - 47.57 - 186.79 3,804.02 3,990.81 (3,943.24) (8,289.34%) 8,389.34% 940.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,020.41 130.56 38,435.31 67,463.94 106,029.81 (103,009.40) (3,410.44%) 3,510.44% 18,725.17

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 3,020.41 - 3,020.41 130.56 38,435.31 67,463.94 106,029.81 (103,009.40) (3,410.44%) 3,510.44% 18,725.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,500.00 - - 5,500.00 5,500.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 5,500.00 - 5,500.00 - - 5,500.00 5,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 245.00 1,645.00 1,890.00 (1,890.00) - - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 245.00 1,645.00 1,890.00 (1,890.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,600.00 1,600.00 (1,600.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 1,600.00 1,600.00 (1,600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 503.28 1,444.62 1,947.90 (1,947.90) - - 25.49

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - 503.28 1,444.62 1,947.90 (1,947.90) - - 25.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,968.93 1,968.93 (1,968.93) - - 1,968.93

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 1,968.93 1,968.93 (1,968.93) - - 1,968.93

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  320/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,874.12 2,775.89 4,650.01 (4,650.01) - - 135.41

511960 Uniform Rental Service - - - - - 1,874.12 2,775.89 4,650.01 (4,650.01) - - 135.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 3,312.01 - 8,211.46 11,523.47 (11,523.47) - - 6,211.46

511973 Construction Services - - - - 3,312.01 - 8,211.46 11,523.47 (11,523.47) - - 6,211.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370400001 TCSO Crc Marketable Skills & SWAP-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 83,208.35 83,208.35 (83,208.35) - - 21,577.51

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 83,208.35 83,208.35 (83,208.35) - - 21,577.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 96,315.48 96,315.48 (96,315.48) - - 25,054.93

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 96,315.48 96,315.48 (96,315.48) - - 25,054.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,916.90 2,916.90 (2,916.90) - - 964.40

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,916.90 2,916.90 (2,916.90) - - 964.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 560.21 560.21 (560.21) - - 560.21

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 560.21 560.21 (560.21) - - 560.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,700.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00) - - 1,980.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,700.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00) - - 1,980.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,325.00 1,325.00 (1,325.00) - - 350.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 1,325.00 1,325.00 (1,325.00) - - 350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 437.50 437.50 (437.50) - - 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 437.50 437.50 (437.50) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,149.11 11,149.11 (11,149.11) - - 3,076.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 11,149.11 11,149.11 (11,149.11) - - 3,076.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,607.46 2,607.46 (2,607.46) - - 719.63

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,607.46 2,607.46 (2,607.46) - - 719.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,738.00 28,738.00 (28,738.00) - - 7,727.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 28,738.00 28,738.00 (28,738.00) - - 7,727.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 346.92 346.92 (346.92) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 346.92 346.92 (346.92) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,164.10 24,164.10 (24,164.10) - - 6,523.93

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 24,164.10 24,164.10 (24,164.10) - - 6,523.93

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  321/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,827.27 2,827.27 (2,827.27) - - 784.04

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,827.27 2,827.27 (2,827.27) - - 784.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,465.00 16,202.81 17,667.81 (17,667.81) - - 4,324.59

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,465.00 16,202.81 17,667.81 (17,667.81) - - 4,324.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 224.25 224.25 (224.25) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 224.25 224.25 (224.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 699.46 699.46 (699.46) - - 130.49

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 699.46 699.46 (699.46) - - 130.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,930.56 2,930.56 (2,930.56) - - 32.16

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,930.56 2,930.56 (2,930.56) - - 32.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 217.88 217.88 (217.88) - - 164.96

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 217.88 217.88 (217.88) - - 164.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35.88 35.88 (35.88) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 35.88 35.88 (35.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.94 - 29.94 5,295.36 5,325.30 (5,295.36) (17,686.57%) 17,786.57% 719.16

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - 29.94 - 29.94 - 29.94 5,295.36 5,325.30 (5,295.36) (17,686.57%) 17,786.57% 719.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,560.00 - 4,462.84 19,337.02 23,799.86 (22,239.86) (1,425.63%) 1,525.63% 7,965.05

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 1,560.00 - 1,560.00 - 4,462.84 19,337.02 23,799.86 (22,239.86) (1,425.63%) 1,525.63% 7,965.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 576.45 576.45 (576.45) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 576.45 576.45 (576.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 134.54 134.54 (134.54) - - 106.26

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 134.54 134.54 (134.54) - - 106.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 266.10 889.24 1,155.34 (1,155.34) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 266.10 889.24 1,155.34 (1,155.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 3,216.33 - 21,715.59 24,931.92 (24,931.92) - - 666.40

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - 3,216.33 - 21,715.59 24,931.92 (24,931.92) - - 666.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,653.45 4,653.45 (4,653.45) - - 306.63

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 4,653.45 4,653.45 (4,653.45) - - 306.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 341.94 341.94 (341.94) - - 248.10

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 341.94 341.94 (341.94) - - 248.10

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  322/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.31 54.31 (54.31) - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 54.31 54.31 (54.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,294.08 514.80 2,808.88 (2,808.88) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - 2,294.08 514.80 2,808.88 (2,808.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 370.20 370.20 (370.20) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 370.20 370.20 (370.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,520.60 1,520.60 (1,520.60) - - 391.80

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,520.60 1,520.60 (1,520.60) - - 391.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 215.19 400.31 615.50 (615.50) - - 235.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 215.19 400.31 615.50 (615.50) - - 235.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,965.00 1,965.00 16,710.72 5,383.50 24,059.22 (22,094.22) (1,124.39%) 1,224.39% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 1,965.00 - 1,965.00 1,965.00 16,710.72 5,383.50 24,059.22 (22,094.22) (1,124.39%) 1,224.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,100.00 - 500.00 660.95 1,160.95 939.05 44.72% 55.28% 125.03

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 2,100.00 - 2,100.00 - 500.00 660.95 1,160.95 939.05 44.72% 55.28% 125.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,900.00 - 5,900.00 (5,900.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 5,900.00 - 5,900.00 (5,900.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  323/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370410001 TCSO Crc Classification/Records-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 289,105.51 289,105.51 (289,105.51) - - 77,502.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 289,105.51 289,105.51 (289,105.51) - - 77,502.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 189,578.00 189,578.00 (189,578.00) - - 49,076.20

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 189,578.00 189,578.00 (189,578.00) - - 49,076.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,938.97 14,938.97 (14,938.97) - - 3,471.60

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 14,938.97 14,938.97 (14,938.97) - - 3,471.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,986.44 1,986.44 (1,986.44) - - 1,986.44

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,986.44 1,986.44 (1,986.44) - - 1,986.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,780.00 3,780.00 (3,780.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,780.00 3,780.00 (3,780.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,600.00 3,600.00 (3,600.00) - - 900.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 3,600.00 3,600.00 (3,600.00) - - 900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - -

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30,468.92 30,468.92 (30,468.92) - - 8,020.15

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 30,468.92 30,468.92 (30,468.92) - - 8,020.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,125.81 7,125.81 (7,125.81) - - 1,875.66

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,125.81 7,125.81 (7,125.81) - - 1,875.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85,760.88 85,760.88 (85,760.88) - - 22,241.22

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 85,760.88 85,760.88 (85,760.88) - - 22,241.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,007.72 1,007.72 (1,007.72) - - 256.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,007.72 1,007.72 (1,007.72) - - 256.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65,106.34 65,106.34 (65,106.34) - - 17,183.24

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 65,106.34 65,106.34 (65,106.34) - - 17,183.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,238.45 3,238.45 (3,238.45) - - 836.95

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 3,238.45 3,238.45 (3,238.45) - - 836.95

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  324/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370420001 TCSO Crc Transportation-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 24,360.00 24,360.00 (24,360.00) - - 5,810.32

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 24,360.00 24,360.00 (24,360.00) - - 5,810.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 851,345.41 851,345.41 (851,345.41) - - 210,306.12

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 851,345.41 851,345.41 (851,345.41) - - 210,306.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,692.34 5,692.34 (5,692.34) - - 936.36

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 5,692.34 5,692.34 (5,692.34) - - 936.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,560.12 2,560.12 (2,560.12) - - 2,560.12

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,560.12 2,560.12 (2,560.12) - - 2,560.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,549.68 16,549.68 (16,549.68) - - 3,969.60

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 16,549.68 16,549.68 (16,549.68) - - 3,969.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,275.00 13,275.00 (13,275.00) - - 3,400.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 13,275.00 13,275.00 (13,275.00) - - 3,400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,062.50 1,062.50 (1,062.50) - - 312.50

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 1,062.50 1,062.50 (1,062.50) - - 312.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,812.50 6,812.50 (6,812.50) - - 1,812.50

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 6,812.50 6,812.50 (6,812.50) - - 1,812.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54,627.16 54,627.16 (54,627.16) - - 13,622.22

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 54,627.16 54,627.16 (54,627.16) - - 13,622.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,775.69 12,775.69 (12,775.69) - - 3,185.80

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 12,775.69 12,775.69 (12,775.69) - - 3,185.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 141,192.94 141,192.94 (141,192.94) - - 34,796.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 141,192.94 141,192.94 (141,192.94) - - 34,796.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,486.80 1,486.80 (1,486.80) - - 371.70

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,486.80 1,486.80 (1,486.80) - - 371.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 118,797.02 118,797.02 (118,797.02) - - 29,676.97

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 118,797.02 118,797.02 (118,797.02) - - 29,676.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,076.34 12,076.34 (12,076.34) - - 3,008.11

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 12,076.34 12,076.34 (12,076.34) - - 3,008.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370430001 TCSO Crc Travis County Jail-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 295,153.78 295,153.78 (295,153.78) - - 71,992.76

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 295,153.78 295,153.78 (295,153.78) - - 71,992.76

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  325/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,747.52 6,747.52 (6,747.52) - - 6,747.52

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 6,747.52 6,747.52 (6,747.52) - - 6,747.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,271,708.25 1,271,708.25 (1,271,708.25) - - 335,151.03

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 1,271,708.25 1,271,708.25 (1,271,708.25) - - 335,151.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,604.77 3,604.77 (3,604.77) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 3,604.77 3,604.77 (3,604.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52,206.91 52,206.91 (52,206.91) - - 17,705.93

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 52,206.91 52,206.91 (52,206.91) - - 17,705.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,939.15 3,939.15 (3,939.15) - - 3,939.15

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 3,939.15 3,939.15 (3,939.15) - - 3,939.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,676.96 17,676.96 (17,676.96) - - 4,585.68

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 17,676.96 17,676.96 (17,676.96) - - 4,585.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,200.00 12,200.00 (12,200.00) - - 3,100.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 12,200.00 12,200.00 (12,200.00) - - 3,100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,875.00 2,875.00 (2,875.00) - - 812.50

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 2,875.00 2,875.00 (2,875.00) - - 812.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,250.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) - - 1,375.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 5,250.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) - - 1,375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100,370.88 100,370.88 (100,370.88) - - 26,578.40

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 100,370.88 100,370.88 (100,370.88) - - 26,578.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,473.87 23,473.87 (23,473.87) - - 6,215.97

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 23,473.87 23,473.87 (23,473.87) - - 6,215.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 252,899.44 252,899.44 (252,899.44) - - 65,115.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 252,899.44 252,899.44 (252,899.44) - - 65,115.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,080.98 3,080.98 (3,080.98) - - 797.09

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,080.98 3,080.98 (3,080.98) - - 797.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 215,961.64 215,961.64 (215,961.64) - - 57,613.78

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 215,961.64 215,961.64 (215,961.64) - - 57,613.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,604.52 18,604.52 (18,604.52) - - 4,922.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 18,604.52 18,604.52 (18,604.52) - - 4,922.92

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  326/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 353.22 353.22 (353.22) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 353.22 353.22 (353.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 3,043.06 2,412.48 - 5,455.54 (5,455.54) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - 3,043.06 2,412.48 - 5,455.54 (5,455.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,266.54 7,266.54 (7,266.54) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 7,266.54 7,266.54 (7,266.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370440001 TCSO Crc Support Br-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 101,598.00 - - 21,166.00 21,166.00 80,432.00 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 101,598.00 - - 101,598.00 - - 21,166.00 21,166.00 80,432.00 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,169,508.00 - - 1,960,905.92 1,960,905.92 7,208,602.08 78.61% 21.39% 51,816.48

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 9,169,508.00 - - 9,169,508.00 - - 1,960,905.92 1,960,905.92 7,208,602.08 78.61% 21.39% 51,816.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,428.41 26,428.41 (26,428.41) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 26,428.41 26,428.41 (26,428.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,024,506.00 - - 8,121,035.83 8,121,035.83 31,903,470.17 79.71% 20.29% 36,323.62

501010 Salaries-POPS 40,024,506.00 - - 40,024,506.00 - - 8,121,035.83 8,121,035.83 31,903,470.17 79.71% 20.29% 36,323.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,770.83 22,770.83 (22,770.83) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 22,770.83 22,770.83 (22,770.83) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

983,280.00 - - 477,528.71 477,528.71 505,751.29 51.44% 48.56% 1,238.94

502010 Overtime 983,280.00 - - 983,280.00 - - 477,528.71 477,528.71 505,751.29 51.44% 48.56% 1,238.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.95 57.95 (57.95) - - 57.95

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 57.95 57.95 (57.95) - - 57.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

502,682.00 - - 90,832.22 90,832.22 411,849.78 81.93% 18.07% 2,149.68

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 502,682.00 - - 502,682.00 - - 90,832.22 90,832.22 411,849.78 81.93% 18.07% 2,149.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

384,919.00 - - 92,356.65 92,356.65 292,562.35 76.01% 23.99% 450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 384,919.00 - - 384,919.00 - - 92,356.65 92,356.65 292,562.35 76.01% 23.99% 450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

83,091.00 - - 16,154.32 16,154.32 66,936.68 80.56% 19.44% 125.00

503040 Field Training Pay 83,091.00 - - 83,091.00 - - 16,154.32 16,154.32 66,936.68 80.56% 19.44% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

176,677.00 - - 36,199.11 36,199.11 140,477.89 79.51% 20.49% 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 176,677.00 - - 176,677.00 - - 36,199.11 36,199.11 140,477.89 79.51% 20.49% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(378,836.00) - - - - (378,836.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (378,836.00) - - (378,836.00) - - - - (378,836.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  327/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(28,981.00) - - - - (28,981.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (28,981.00) - - (28,981.00) - - - - (28,981.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(40,573.00) - - - - (40,573.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (40,573.00) - - (40,573.00) - - - - (40,573.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,184,506.00 - - 658,513.48 658,513.48 2,525,992.52 79.32% 20.68% 5,479.86

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,184,506.00 - - 3,184,506.00 - - 658,513.48 658,513.48 2,525,992.52 79.32% 20.68% 5,479.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

745,715.00 - - 154,676.05 154,676.05 591,038.95 79.26% 20.74% 1,281.58

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 745,715.00 - - 745,715.00 - - 154,676.05 154,676.05 591,038.95 79.26% 20.74% 1,281.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,056,411.00 - - 1,888,356.21 1,888,356.21 6,168,054.79 76.56% 23.44% 12,471.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,056,411.00 - - 8,056,411.00 - - 1,888,356.21 1,888,356.21 6,168,054.79 76.56% 23.44% 12,471.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90,730.00 - - 22,160.69 22,160.69 68,569.31 75.58% 24.42% 123.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 90,730.00 - - 90,730.00 - - 22,160.69 22,160.69 68,569.31 75.58% 24.42% 123.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,618,756.00 - - 1,337,160.22 1,337,160.22 5,281,595.78 79.80% 20.20% 11,933.93

506050 Retirement Contribution 6,618,756.00 - - 6,618,756.00 - - 1,337,160.22 1,337,160.22 5,281,595.78 79.80% 20.20% 11,933.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

701,003.00 - - 128,098.32 128,098.32 572,904.68 81.73% 18.27% 1,093.68

506060 Worker's Compensation 701,003.00 - - 701,003.00 - - 128,098.32 128,098.32 572,904.68 81.73% 18.27% 1,093.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142,726.44 12,715.00 - (12,362.56) 352.44 142,374.00 99.75% 0.25% (13,014.00)

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 162,075.00 651.44 (20,000.00) 142,726.44 12,715.00 - (12,362.56) 352.44 142,374.00 99.75% 0.25% (13,014.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,000.00 - - - - 12,000.00 100.00% - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment 12,000.00 - - 12,000.00 - - - - 12,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113,802.50 - 202.00 104,504.53 104,706.53 9,095.97 7.99% 92.01% (746.50)

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 351,347.00 580.50 (238,125.00) 113,802.50 - 202.00 104,504.53 104,706.53 9,095.97 7.99% 92.01% (746.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,241.28 - 79.98 20,810.94 20,890.92 13,350.36 38.99% 61.01% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 85,150.00 79.98 (50,988.70) 34,241.28 - 79.98 20,810.94 20,890.92 13,350.36 38.99% 61.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,405.36 1,218.56 - 9,617.84 10,836.40 (9,431.04) (671.08%) 771.08% 1,266.72

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 1,405.36 - 1,405.36 1,218.56 - 9,617.84 10,836.40 (9,431.04) (671.08%) 771.08% 1,266.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156,500.00 - - 387.59 387.59 156,112.41 99.75% 0.25% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 156,500.00 - - 156,500.00 - - 387.59 387.59 156,112.41 99.75% 0.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58,520.00 - - 124.18 124.18 58,395.82 99.79% 0.21% (153.38)

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 78,520.00 - (20,000.00) 58,520.00 - - 124.18 124.18 58,395.82 99.79% 0.21% (153.38)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  328/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,238,605.51 - 706.26 368.17 1,074.43 2,237,531.08 99.95% 0.05% 85.31

510110 Food & Groceries 2,231,391.00 7,214.51 - 2,238,605.51 - 706.26 368.17 1,074.43 2,237,531.08 99.95% 0.05% 85.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,700.00 - 250.00 10,568.56 10,818.56 1,881.44 14.81% 85.19% (16.00)

510120 Fuel 2,700.00 - 10,000.00 12,700.00 - 250.00 10,568.56 10,818.56 1,881.44 14.81% 85.19% (16.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 449.38 449.38 (449.38) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 449.38 449.38 (449.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,330.00 - - - - 13,330.00 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 13,330.00 - - 13,330.00 - - - - 13,330.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,000.00 - - 1,077.67 1,077.67 51,922.33 97.97% 2.03% (1,350.73)

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 66,000.00 - (13,000.00) 53,000.00 - - 1,077.67 1,077.67 51,922.33 97.97% 2.03% (1,350.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,000.00 - - (1,235.85) (1,235.85) 34,235.85 103.75% (3.75%) (1,195.00)

510150 Institutional Equipment 33,000.00 - - 33,000.00 - - (1,235.85) (1,235.85) 34,235.85 103.75% (3.75%) (1,195.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,184.00 - - - - 13,184.00 100.00% - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment 25,000.00 - (11,816.00) 13,184.00 - - - - 13,184.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 35.00 35.00 3,965.00 99.13% 0.88% -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - 35.00 35.00 3,965.00 99.13% 0.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,658.38 - 58,343.43 143,179.81 201,523.24 (39,864.86) (24.66%) 124.66% 1,876.50

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 444,639.00 7,337.38 (290,318.00) 161,658.38 - 58,343.43 143,179.81 201,523.24 (39,864.86) (24.66%) 124.66% 1,876.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74,110.15 - 828.45 3,046.27 3,874.72 70,235.43 94.77% 5.23% 131.18

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 112,800.00 1,310.15 (40,000.00) 74,110.15 - 828.45 3,046.27 3,874.72 70,235.43 94.77% 5.23% 131.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

174,232.45 - - 4,761.84 4,761.84 169,470.61 97.27% 2.73% -

510200 Office Equipment 172,818.00 1,414.45 - 174,232.45 - - 4,761.84 4,761.84 169,470.61 97.27% 2.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,306.90 2,652.09 2,652.09 3,749.49 9,053.67 (6,746.77) (292.46%) 392.46% -

510210 Office Furniture - 2,306.90 - 2,306.90 2,652.09 2,652.09 3,749.49 9,053.67 (6,746.77) (292.46%) 392.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,225.00 - - 35,889.17 35,889.17 (32,664.17) (1,012.84%) 1,112.84% 107.09

510220 Office Supplies - 3,225.00 - 3,225.00 - - 35,889.17 35,889.17 (32,664.17) (1,012.84%) 1,112.84% 107.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,818.60 - - - - 1,818.60 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 1,818.60 - 1,818.60 - - - - 1,818.60 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,329.98 - 638.32 1,200.52 1,838.84 19,491.14 91.38% 8.62% 122.94

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 166,200.00 829.98 (145,700.00) 21,329.98 - 638.32 1,200.52 1,838.84 19,491.14 91.38% 8.62% 122.94

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  329/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,920.00 - - - - 23,920.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 23,920.00 - - 23,920.00 - - - - 23,920.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 0.60 6,275.60 6,276.20 (6,276.20) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 0.60 6,275.60 6,276.20 (6,276.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - (1,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

508.80 - - - - 508.80 100.00% - -

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic 1,000.00 - (491.20) 508.80 - - - - 508.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 807.60 807.60 (807.60) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 807.60 807.60 (807.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,935.12 - 25.12 114.73 139.85 17,795.27 99.22% 0.78% (4.08)

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies 17,910.00 25.12 - 17,935.12 - 25.12 114.73 139.85 17,795.27 99.22% 0.78% (4.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,293.52 - 293.52 122.99 416.51 877.01 67.80% 32.20% 122.99

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 293.52 - 1,293.52 - 293.52 122.99 416.51 877.01 67.80% 32.20% 122.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 233.21 233.21 (233.21) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 233.21 233.21 (233.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,543.50 - 19.64 3,449.11 3,468.75 (1,925.25) (124.73%) 224.73% 5.84

510990 Procurement Shipping - 1,543.50 - 1,543.50 - 19.64 3,449.11 3,468.75 (1,925.25) (124.73%) 224.73% 5.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

511110 Veterinary Services 2,000.00 - (400.00) 1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

810.00 - - 810.00 810.00 - - 100.00% -

511270 Notary Services 2,184.00 - (1,374.00) 810.00 - - 810.00 810.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (177,321.28) (177,321.28) 177,321.28 - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - (177,321.28) (177,321.28) 177,321.28 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,484,182.00 - - 1,002,107.03 1,002,107.03 2,482,074.97 71.24% 28.76% 337,025.83

511460 Electrical Service 3,484,182.00 - - 3,484,182.00 - - 1,002,107.03 1,002,107.03 2,482,074.97 71.24% 28.76% 337,025.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 168,846.85 168,846.85 (168,846.85) - - 57,626.94

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - - - - - 168,846.85 168,846.85 (168,846.85) - - 57,626.94

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  330/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 419,372.14 419,372.14 (419,372.14) - - 239,752.79

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 419,372.14 419,372.14 (419,372.14) - - 239,752.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198,984.49 3,750.00 9,779.00 27,203.88 40,732.88 158,251.61 79.53% 20.47% (3,615.50)

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 98,053.00 40,931.49 60,000.00 198,984.49 3,750.00 9,779.00 27,203.88 40,732.88 158,251.61 79.53% 20.47% (3,615.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,559.00 - - 15,257.70 15,257.70 55,301.30 78.38% 21.62% 15,070.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 6,855.00 50,757.50 12,946.50 70,559.00 - - 15,257.70 15,257.70 55,301.30 78.38% 21.62% 15,070.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,476.70 - 1,031.24 7,653.46 8,684.70 1,792.00 17.10% 82.90% -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance 90,000.00 8,684.70 (88,208.00) 10,476.70 - 1,031.24 7,653.46 8,684.70 1,792.00 17.10% 82.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

121,643.54 - 1,835.54 17,202.95 19,038.49 102,605.05 84.35% 15.65% (4,764.53)

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 79,400.00 22,243.54 20,000.00 121,643.54 - 1,835.54 17,202.95 19,038.49 102,605.05 84.35% 15.65% (4,764.53)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,191.00) - - - - (1,191.00) 100.00% - -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment - - (1,191.00) (1,191.00) - - - - (1,191.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,700.00 - 34,975.00 6,875.00 41,850.00 (9,150.00) (27.98%) 127.98% 770.00

511790 Exterminating Services 32,700.00 - - 32,700.00 - 34,975.00 6,875.00 41,850.00 (9,150.00) (27.98%) 127.98% 770.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,280.66) - - - - (1,280.66) 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - (1,280.66) (1,280.66) - - - - (1,280.66) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 9.00 65,936.80 25,418.12 91,363.92 (41,363.92) (82.73%) 182.73% 3,374.55

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 9.00 65,936.80 25,418.12 91,363.92 (41,363.92) (82.73%) 182.73% 3,374.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,400.00 - - 2,870.25 2,870.25 60,529.75 95.47% 4.53% 2,870.25

511840 Lab Services 63,400.00 - - 63,400.00 - - 2,870.25 2,870.25 60,529.75 95.47% 4.53% 2,870.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,927.25 - 50.80 832.95 883.75 21,043.50 95.97% 4.03% 347.95

511870 IT Consulting - - 21,927.25 21,927.25 - 50.80 832.95 883.75 21,043.50 95.97% 4.03% 347.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,469.00 - - 100.00 100.00 27,369.00 99.64% 0.36% -

511900 Other Services 34,450.00 - (6,981.00) 27,469.00 - - 100.00 100.00 27,369.00 99.64% 0.36% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  331/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,365.00 3,431.50 4,796.50 (4,796.50) - - 300.00

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 1,365.00 3,431.50 4,796.50 (4,796.50) - - 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,655.00 2,655.00 (2,655.00) - - -

511920 Disposal Service - - - - - - 2,655.00 2,655.00 (2,655.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,421.00 3,421.00 (3,421.00) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 3,421.00 3,421.00 (3,421.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,405.00 - - - - 7,405.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 7,405.00 - - 7,405.00 - - - - 7,405.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,759.25 - - (11,625.00) (11,625.00) 15,384.25 409.24% (309.24%) (11,625.00)

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 32,451.25 (28,692.00) 3,759.25 - - (11,625.00) (11,625.00) 15,384.25 409.24% (309.24%) (11,625.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,755.32 - 6,864.75 - 6,864.75 9,890.57 59.03% 40.97% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,755.32 15,000.00 16,755.32 - 6,864.75 - 6,864.75 9,890.57 59.03% 40.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,594.25 - 1,895.00 179.00 2,074.00 520.25 20.05% 79.95% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 1,295.00 1,299.25 2,594.25 - 1,895.00 179.00 2,074.00 520.25 20.05% 79.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

525.00 - - - - 525.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership - 525.00 - 525.00 - - - - 525.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,740.00 - 2,395.00 21,533.51 23,928.51 (10,188.51) (74.15%) 174.15% 3,610.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 10,000.00 3,740.00 - 13,740.00 - 2,395.00 21,533.51 23,928.51 (10,188.51) (74.15%) 174.15% 3,610.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 300.23 (300.23) - - - - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - - - - - 300.23 (300.23) - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,485.68 - 4,224.59 23,342.42 27,567.01 6,918.67 20.06% 79.94% 704.78

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 23,000.00 3,485.68 8,000.00 34,485.68 - 4,224.59 23,342.42 27,567.01 6,918.67 20.06% 79.94% 704.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 291.54 226.83 518.37 481.63 48.16% 51.84% 111.00

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 291.54 226.83 518.37 481.63 48.16% 51.84% 111.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - 384.38 384.38 515.62 57.29% 42.71% -

519030 Interest Expense - - 900.00 900.00 - - 384.38 384.38 515.62 57.29% 42.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (6,738.20) (6,738.20) 6,738.20 - - (6,738.20)

520110 Capital Outlay-Institutional Equipment - - - - - - (6,738.20) (6,738.20) 6,738.20 - - (6,738.20)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  332/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,816.00 - 11,816.00 - 11,816.00 - - 100.00% -

520120 Capital Outlay-Kitchen Equipment - - 11,816.00 11,816.00 - 11,816.00 - 11,816.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,000.00 - 39,700.00 - 39,700.00 2,300.00 5.48% 94.52% -

520140 Capital Outlay-Law Enforcement Equipment - 42,000.00 - 42,000.00 - 39,700.00 - 39,700.00 2,300.00 5.48% 94.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520160 Capital Outlay-Office Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,074.93 - 5,515.00 2,560.00 8,075.00 (0.07) (0.00%) 100.00% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 8,075.00 (0.07) 8,074.93 - 5,515.00 2,560.00 8,075.00 (0.07) (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

633,151.07 - 598,492.86 34,658.14 633,151.00 0.07 0.00% 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 641,501.00 (8,349.93) 633,151.07 - 598,492.86 34,658.14 633,151.00 0.07 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,350.00 8,350.00 - - 8,350.00 - - 100.00% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 8,350.00 8,350.00 8,350.00 - - 8,350.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SCAAP Projects FY2012 8,024.00 - - - - 8,024.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - 8,024.00 8,024.00 - - - - 8,024.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,047.81 - - - - 14,047.81 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - 14,047.81 14,047.81 - - - - 14,047.81 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

290,309.00 - - - - 290,309.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - 290,309.00 290,309.00 - - - - 290,309.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,333.00 - - - - 64,333.00 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - 64,333.00 64,333.00 - - - - 64,333.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130,333.00 - - - - 130,333.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 130,333.00 130,333.00 - - - - 130,333.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(14,047.81) - - - - (14,047.81) 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - (14,047.81) (14,047.81) - - - - (14,047.81) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Travis County Jail Renovt-0001 0.07 - - - - 0.07 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 0.07 - 0.07 - - - - 0.07 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.07 0.07 (0.07) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 0.07 0.07 (0.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370460001 TCSO Central Booking-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,669,177.00 - - 880,700.64 880,700.64 788,476.36 47.24% 52.76% 123,521.26

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,669,177.00 - - 1,669,177.00 - - 880,700.64 880,700.64 788,476.36 47.24% 52.76% 123,521.26

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  333/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,083.52 15,083.52 (15,083.52) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 15,083.52 15,083.52 (15,083.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,317,335.00 - - 2,739,388.36 2,739,388.36 2,577,946.64 48.48% 51.52% 426,663.42

501010 Salaries-POPS 5,317,335.00 - - 5,317,335.00 - - 2,739,388.36 2,739,388.36 2,577,946.64 48.48% 51.52% 426,663.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,846.02 5,846.02 (5,846.02) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 5,846.02 5,846.02 (5,846.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,000.00 - - 153,585.16 153,585.16 (53,585.16) (53.59%) 153.59% 37,811.01

502010 Overtime 100,000.00 - - 100,000.00 - - 153,585.16 153,585.16 (53,585.16) (53.59%) 153.59% 37,811.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,151.45 6,151.45 (6,151.45) - - 6,151.45

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 6,151.45 6,151.45 (6,151.45) - - 6,151.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,845.00 - - 35,580.72 35,580.72 34,264.28 49.06% 50.94% 6,935.52

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 69,845.00 - - 69,845.00 - - 35,580.72 35,580.72 34,264.28 49.06% 50.94% 6,935.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,559.00 - - 29,275.00 29,275.00 30,284.00 50.85% 49.15% 4,675.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 59,559.00 - - 59,559.00 - - 29,275.00 29,275.00 30,284.00 50.85% 49.15% 4,675.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,367.00 - - 6,937.50 6,937.50 6,429.50 48.10% 51.90% 1,000.00

503040 Field Training Pay 13,367.00 - - 13,367.00 - - 6,937.50 6,937.50 6,429.50 48.10% 51.90% 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,251.00 - - 13,625.00 13,625.00 8,626.00 38.77% 61.23% 2,125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 22,251.00 - - 22,251.00 - - 13,625.00 13,625.00 8,626.00 38.77% 61.23% 2,125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

449,594.00 - - 235,078.37 235,078.37 214,515.63 47.71% 52.29% 36,798.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 449,594.00 - - 449,594.00 - - 235,078.37 235,078.37 214,515.63 47.71% 52.29% 36,798.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

105,142.00 - - 54,978.12 54,978.12 50,163.88 47.71% 52.29% 8,606.05

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 105,142.00 - - 105,142.00 - - 54,978.12 54,978.12 50,163.88 47.71% 52.29% 8,606.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,079,242.00 - - 567,066.27 567,066.27 512,175.73 47.46% 52.54% 80,912.58

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 1,079,242.00 - - 1,079,242.00 - - 567,066.27 567,066.27 512,175.73 47.46% 52.54% 80,912.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,880.00 - - 6,777.91 6,777.91 5,102.09 42.95% 57.05% 966.42

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 11,880.00 - - 11,880.00 - - 6,777.91 6,777.91 5,102.09 42.95% 57.05% 966.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

933,508.00 - - 491,719.93 491,719.93 441,788.07 47.33% 52.67% 78,220.35

506050 Retirement Contribution 933,508.00 - - 933,508.00 - - 491,719.93 491,719.93 441,788.07 47.33% 52.67% 78,220.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90,938.00 - - 41,720.45 41,720.45 49,217.55 54.12% 45.88% 6,582.79

506060 Worker's Compensation 90,938.00 - - 90,938.00 - - 41,720.45 41,720.45 49,217.55 54.12% 45.88% 6,582.79

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  334/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,100.00 - - - - 2,100.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 2,100.00 - - 2,100.00 - - - - 2,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,580.16 1,580.16 (1,580.16) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 1,580.16 1,580.16 (1,580.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,855.00 - 995.98 1,214.62 2,210.60 4,644.40 67.75% 32.25% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 6,855.00 - - 6,855.00 - 995.98 1,214.62 2,210.60 4,644.40 67.75% 32.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,050.00 - - - - 15,050.00 100.00% - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 15,050.00 - - 15,050.00 - - - - 15,050.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,434.36 - - 658.04 658.04 776.32 54.12% 45.88% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 434.36 - 1,434.36 - - 658.04 658.04 776.32 54.12% 45.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,100.00 - - - - 2,100.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 2,100.00 - - 2,100.00 - - - - 2,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 380.00 - 380.00 (380.00) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 380.00 - 380.00 (380.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 701.38 701.38 (701.38) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 701.38 701.38 (701.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,100.00 - - 4,630.38 4,630.38 6,469.62 58.28% 41.72% 907.50

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 11,100.00 - - 11,100.00 - - 4,630.38 4,630.38 6,469.62 58.28% 41.72% 907.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,900.00 - - 249.46 249.46 10,650.54 97.71% 2.29% -

510200 Office Equipment 10,900.00 - - 10,900.00 - - 249.46 249.46 10,650.54 97.71% 2.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 3,595.35 1,703.61 1,880.00 7,178.96 (7,178.96) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - 3,595.35 1,703.61 1,880.00 7,178.96 (7,178.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,731.40 9,731.40 (9,731.40) - - 5,682.00

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 9,731.40 9,731.40 (9,731.40) - - 5,682.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,075.40 - - - - 2,075.40 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 2,075.40 - 2,075.40 - - - - 2,075.40 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  335/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 419.70 419.70 80.30 16.06% 83.94% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 419.70 419.70 80.30 16.06% 83.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10.00 11,223.42 11,233.42 (11,233.42) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 10.00 11,223.42 11,233.42 (11,233.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2.80 206.24 209.04 (209.04) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 2.80 206.24 209.04 (209.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,000.00 - - 39,814.17 39,814.17 16,185.83 28.90% 71.10% 39,814.17

511040 Nursing Services 56,000.00 - - 56,000.00 - - 39,814.17 39,814.17 16,185.83 28.90% 71.10% 39,814.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,846.50 3,846.50 (3,846.50) - - 3,846.50

511050 Pharmacist Services - - - - - - 3,846.50 3,846.50 (3,846.50) - - 3,846.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,225.00 - - - - 3,225.00 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 3,225.00 - - 3,225.00 - - - - 3,225.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

624.96 - 330.00 - 330.00 294.96 47.20% 52.80% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 624.96 - 624.96 - 330.00 - 330.00 294.96 47.20% 52.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,653.99 - - 2,248.99 2,248.99 2,405.00 51.68% 48.32% 345.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,950.00 703.99 - 4,653.99 - - 2,248.99 2,248.99 2,405.00 51.68% 48.32% 345.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,767.36 - - 2,976.91 2,976.91 2,790.45 48.38% 51.62% 1,223.55

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,410.00 1,357.36 - 5,767.36 - - 2,976.91 2,976.91 2,790.45 48.38% 51.62% 1,223.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

88.80 - - 88.80 88.80 - - 100.00% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - 88.80 - 88.80 - - 88.80 88.80 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  336/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370470001 TCSO Med Svs Drugs/Pharmaceuticals-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 359.60 359.60 (359.60) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 359.60 359.60 (359.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 753,949.75 753,949.75 (753,949.75) - - 43,797.36

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 753,949.75 753,949.75 (753,949.75) - - 43,797.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,940.00 1,940.00 (1,940.00) - - 1,940.00

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,940.00 1,940.00 (1,940.00) - - 1,940.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,635.58 4,635.58 (4,635.58) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 4,635.58 4,635.58 (4,635.58) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 747.23 747.23 (747.23) - - 549.85

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 747.23 747.23 (747.23) - - 549.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370480001 TCSO Medical Svs Pharmacy-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5,880.00 5,880.00 (5,880.00) - - 5,880.00

511050 Pharmacist Services - - - - - - 5,880.00 5,880.00 (5,880.00) - - 5,880.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - (160.00)

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - - - - - - (160.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  337/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370490001 TCSO Medical Svs Contracted Med Svs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (95,000.00) - - - - (95,000.00) 100.00% - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - (95,000.00) (95,000.00) - - - - (95,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80,000.00 - - - - 80,000.00 100.00% - -

511050 Pharmacist Services - - 80,000.00 80,000.00 - - - - 80,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(30,000.00) - - - - (30,000.00) 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services - - (30,000.00) (30,000.00) - - - - (30,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,000.00 - 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 12,000.00 40.00% 60.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 12,000.00 40.00% 60.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(15,000.00) - - - - (15,000.00) 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - (15,000.00) (15,000.00) - - - - (15,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370500001 TCSO Med Svs Dentist-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 163.99 163.99 (163.99) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - 163.99 163.99 (163.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370510001 TCSO Medical Services (Conversion)-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,977,488.00 - - 1,363,914.20 1,363,914.20 1,613,573.80 54.19% 45.81% 196,178.19

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 3,308,320.00 - (330,832.00) 2,977,488.00 - - 1,363,914.20 1,363,914.20 1,613,573.80 54.19% 45.81% 196,178.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,840.19 7,840.19 (7,840.19) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,840.19 7,840.19 (7,840.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - 84,887.76 84,887.76 (34,887.76) (69.78%) 169.78% 17,133.46

502010 Overtime 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 - - 84,887.76 84,887.76 (34,887.76) (69.78%) 169.78% 17,133.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,870.50 6,870.50 (6,870.50) - - 6,870.50

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 6,870.50 6,870.50 (6,870.50) - - 6,870.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,683.00 - - 8,162.16 8,162.16 11,520.84 58.53% 41.47% 2,899.68

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 19,683.00 - - 19,683.00 - - 8,162.16 8,162.16 11,520.84 58.53% 41.47% 2,899.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

205,356.00 - - 86,454.47 86,454.47 118,901.53 57.90% 42.10% 13,565.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 205,356.00 - - 205,356.00 - - 86,454.47 86,454.47 118,901.53 57.90% 42.10% 13,565.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,978.00 - - 20,792.56 20,792.56 28,185.44 57.55% 42.45% 3,172.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 48,978.00 - - 48,978.00 - - 20,792.56 20,792.56 28,185.44 57.55% 42.45% 3,172.55

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  338/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

503,745.00 - - 216,444.00 216,444.00 287,301.00 57.03% 42.97% 31,605.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 503,745.00 - - 503,745.00 - - 216,444.00 216,444.00 287,301.00 57.03% 42.97% 31,605.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,247.00 - - 2,468.43 2,468.43 2,778.57 52.96% 47.04% 346.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,247.00 - - 5,247.00 - - 2,468.43 2,468.43 2,778.57 52.96% 47.04% 346.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

434,013.00 - - 186,596.65 186,596.65 247,416.35 57.01% 42.99% 29,174.53

506050 Retirement Contribution 434,013.00 - - 434,013.00 - - 186,596.65 186,596.65 247,416.35 57.01% 42.99% 29,174.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,418.00 - - 3,040.76 3,040.76 7,377.24 70.81% 29.19% 459.84

506060 Worker's Compensation 10,418.00 - - 10,418.00 - - 3,040.76 3,040.76 7,377.24 70.81% 29.19% 459.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36.17 36.17 (36.17) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 36.17 36.17 (36.17) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 118.75 118.75 (118.75) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 118.75 118.75 (118.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,631,543.00 - - 4,503.63 4,503.63 1,627,039.37 99.72% 0.28% -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 1,631,543.00 - - 1,631,543.00 - - 4,503.63 4,503.63 1,627,039.37 99.72% 0.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,240.00 - - 240.00 240.00 7,000.00 96.69% 3.31% -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 7,000.00 240.00 - 7,240.00 - - 240.00 240.00 7,000.00 96.69% 3.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,534.76 375.00 3,374.49 57,949.64 61,699.13 (164.37) (0.27%) 100.27% 2,951.72

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 61,000.00 534.76 - 61,534.76 375.00 3,374.49 57,949.64 61,699.13 (164.37) (0.27%) 100.27% 2,951.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - - - - 9,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 - - - - 9,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

118.75 - - - - 118.75 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 118.75 - 118.75 - - - - 118.75 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 15,001.00 100.01% (0.01%) -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 15,001.00 100.01% (0.01%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,202.29 1,202.29 (1,202.29) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 1,202.29 1,202.29 (1,202.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

111,962.00 - 59,740.80 51,206.40 110,947.20 1,014.80 0.91% 99.09% 8,534.40

511020 Dental Services 111,962.00 - - 111,962.00 - 59,740.80 51,206.40 110,947.20 1,014.80 0.91% 99.09% 8,534.40

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  339/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

394,430.00 - - 459,546.12 459,546.12 (65,116.12) (16.51%) 116.51% 44,271.67

511040 Nursing Services 63,598.00 - 330,832.00 394,430.00 - - 459,546.12 459,546.12 (65,116.12) (16.51%) 116.51% 44,271.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,328.00 - - 38,103.59 38,103.59 9,224.41 19.49% 80.51% (1,159.64)

511050 Pharmacist Services 47,328.00 - - 47,328.00 - - 38,103.59 38,103.59 9,224.41 19.49% 80.51% (1,159.64)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110,400.00 - 44,500.00 43,500.00 88,000.00 22,400.00 20.29% 79.71% 7,250.00

511060 Physician Services 110,000.00 400.00 - 110,400.00 - 44,500.00 43,500.00 88,000.00 22,400.00 20.29% 79.71% 7,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

581,683.00 - 207,539.31 229,651.27 437,190.58 144,492.42 24.84% 75.16% 29,503.17

511070 Psychiatric Services 455,000.00 - 126,683.00 581,683.00 - 207,539.31 229,651.27 437,190.58 144,492.42 24.84% 75.16% 29,503.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 117,217.44 47,159.99 164,377.43 (164,377.43) - - 15,660.00

511080 Psychological Services - - - - - 117,217.44 47,159.99 164,377.43 (164,377.43) - - 15,660.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,881,574.31 - 9,300.19 686,279.15 695,579.34 1,185,994.97 63.03% 36.97% 60,805.60

511120 Other Medical Services 2,007,043.00 1,214.31 (126,683.00) 1,881,574.31 - 9,300.19 686,279.15 695,579.34 1,185,994.97 63.03% 36.97% 60,805.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,387.44 - 16,640.00 - 16,640.00 5,747.44 25.67% 74.33% -

511122 Psychiatric/Psychological Evaluation Services-Conv - 22,387.44 - 22,387.44 - 16,640.00 - 16,640.00 5,747.44 25.67% 74.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,289.00 - - - - 51,289.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 51,289.00 - - 51,289.00 - - - - 51,289.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

505.00 505.00 1,910.00 320.00 2,735.00 (2,230.00) (441.58%) 541.58% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 505.00 - 505.00 505.00 1,910.00 320.00 2,735.00 (2,230.00) (441.58%) 541.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 922.74 922.74 4,077.26 81.55% 18.45% 157.17

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - 922.74 922.74 4,077.26 81.55% 18.45% 157.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,667.20 1,432.80 4,100.00 (4,100.00) - - -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - 2,667.20 1,432.80 4,100.00 (4,100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

896.32 - 375.00 - 375.00 521.32 58.16% 41.84% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 896.32 - 896.32 - 375.00 - 375.00 521.32 58.16% 41.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,735.00 - - 6,697.00 6,697.00 14,038.00 67.70% 32.30% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 19,000.00 1,735.00 - 20,735.00 - - 6,697.00 6,697.00 14,038.00 67.70% 32.30% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  340/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85.00 85.00 (85.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 85.00 85.00 (85.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,633.80 - - (1,672.25) (1,672.25) 17,306.05 110.70% (10.70%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 14,500.00 1,133.80 - 15,633.80 - - (1,672.25) (1,672.25) 17,306.05 110.70% (10.70%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 858.41 858.41 (858.41) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 858.41 858.41 (858.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  341/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370520001 TCSO LE Mental Health NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 38,206.00 - - 20,694.70 20,694.70 17,511.30 45.83% 54.17% 3,183.80

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 38,206.00 - - 38,206.00 - - 20,694.70 20,694.70 17,511.30 45.83% 54.17% 3,183.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

650,834.00 - - 366,592.20 366,592.20 284,241.80 43.67% 56.33% 56,181.07

501010 Salaries-POPS 650,834.00 - - 650,834.00 - - 366,592.20 366,592.20 284,241.80 43.67% 56.33% 56,181.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 3,131.74 3,131.74 (131.74) (4.39%) 104.39% -

502010 Overtime 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 3,131.74 3,131.74 (131.74) (4.39%) 104.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.36 57.36 (57.36) - - 57.36

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 57.36 57.36 (57.36) - - 57.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,924.00 - - 4,347.12 4,347.12 4,576.88 51.29% 48.71% 987.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 8,924.00 - - 8,924.00 - - 4,347.12 4,347.12 4,576.88 51.29% 48.71% 987.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,500.00 - - 7,125.00 7,125.00 5,375.00 43.00% 57.00% 1,100.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 12,500.00 - - 12,500.00 - - 7,125.00 7,125.00 5,375.00 43.00% 57.00% 1,100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,188.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 2,563.00 61.20% 38.80% 250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 4,188.00 - - 4,188.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 2,563.00 61.20% 38.80% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,495.00 - - 24,237.33 24,237.33 20,257.67 45.53% 54.47% 3,680.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 44,495.00 - - 44,495.00 - - 24,237.33 24,237.33 20,257.67 45.53% 54.47% 3,680.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,407.00 - - 5,668.39 5,668.39 4,738.61 45.53% 54.47% 860.72

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,407.00 - - 10,407.00 - - 5,668.39 5,668.39 4,738.61 45.53% 54.47% 860.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107,687.00 - - 61,022.00 61,022.00 46,665.00 43.33% 56.67% 8,684.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 107,687.00 - - 107,687.00 - - 61,022.00 61,022.00 46,665.00 43.33% 56.67% 8,684.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,089.00 - - 643.94 643.94 445.06 40.87% 59.13% 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,089.00 - - 1,089.00 - - 643.94 643.94 445.06 40.87% 59.13% 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,384.00 - - 51,051.62 51,051.62 41,332.38 44.74% 55.26% 7,960.79

506050 Retirement Contribution 92,384.00 - - 92,384.00 - - 51,051.62 51,051.62 41,332.38 44.74% 55.26% 7,960.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,297.00 - - 5,172.33 5,172.33 5,124.67 49.77% 50.23% 792.63

506060 Worker's Compensation 10,297.00 - - 10,297.00 - - 5,172.33 5,172.33 5,124.67 49.77% 50.23% 792.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  342/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370560001 TCSO Inmate Svs Chaplain-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 20,901.74 20,901.74 (20,901.74) - - 6,768.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 20,901.74 20,901.74 (20,901.74) - - 6,768.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,160.13 1,160.13 (1,160.13) - - 371.51

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,160.13 1,160.13 (1,160.13) - - 371.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 271.30 271.30 (271.30) - - 86.88

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 271.30 271.30 (271.30) - - 86.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 (6,500.00) - - 1,859.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 (6,500.00) - - 1,859.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.85 57.85 (57.85) - - 16.53

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.85 57.85 (57.85) - - 16.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,817.76 2,817.76 (2,817.76) - - 872.48

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 2,817.76 2,817.76 (2,817.76) - - 872.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.91 41.91 (41.91) - - 13.21

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 41.91 41.91 (41.91) - - 13.21

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  343/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370570001 TCSO Inmate Svs Counseling-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 516,674.31 516,674.31 (516,674.31) - - 127,153.43

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 516,674.31 516,674.31 (516,674.31) - - 127,153.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 334.66 334.66 (334.66) - - 334.66

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 334.66 334.66 (334.66) - - 334.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,380.90 3,380.90 (3,380.90) - - 268.80

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 3,380.90 3,380.90 (3,380.90) - - 268.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,014.74 1,014.74 (1,014.74) - - 1,014.74

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,014.74 1,014.74 (1,014.74) - - 1,014.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,705.60 6,705.60 (6,705.60) - - 3,240.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 6,705.60 6,705.60 (6,705.60) - - 3,240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31,800.09 31,800.09 (31,800.09) - - 7,949.77

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 31,800.09 31,800.09 (31,800.09) - - 7,949.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,437.14 7,437.14 (7,437.14) - - 1,859.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 7,437.14 7,437.14 (7,437.14) - - 1,859.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87,402.50 87,402.50 (87,402.50) - - 21,639.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 87,402.50 87,402.50 (87,402.50) - - 21,639.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,119.23 1,119.23 (1,119.23) - - 276.71

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,119.23 1,119.23 (1,119.23) - - 276.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 68,073.60 68,073.60 (68,073.60) - - 17,016.35

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 68,073.60 68,073.60 (68,073.60) - - 17,016.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,028.46 1,028.46 (1,028.46) - - 257.45

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,028.46 1,028.46 (1,028.46) - - 257.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 20.00 141.34 161.34 (161.34) - - 141.34

510020 Books - - - - - 20.00 141.34 161.34 (161.34) - - 141.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,215.00) (1,215.00) 1,215.00 - - (350.00)

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - (1,215.00) (1,215.00) 1,215.00 - - (350.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 39.55 - 39.55 (39.55) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 39.55 - 39.55 (39.55) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  344/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370580001 TCSO Inmate Svs Programs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 340,816.08 340,816.08 (340,816.08) - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 340,816.08 340,816.08 (340,816.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,504.50 6,504.50 (6,504.50) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 6,504.50 6,504.50 (6,504.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,787.36 5,787.36 (5,787.36) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,787.36 5,787.36 (5,787.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,257.83 21,257.83 (21,257.83) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 21,257.83 21,257.83 (21,257.83) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,971.60 4,971.60 (4,971.60) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,971.60 4,971.60 (4,971.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69,726.00 69,726.00 (69,726.00) - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 69,726.00 69,726.00 (69,726.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 882.75 882.75 (882.75) - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 882.75 882.75 (882.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43,024.72 43,024.72 (43,024.72) - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 43,024.72 43,024.72 (43,024.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 679.47 679.47 (679.47) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 679.47 679.47 (679.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.99 89.99 (89.99) - - 89.99

510310 Software - - - - - - 89.99 89.99 (89.99) - - 89.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.95 6.95 (6.95) - - 6.95

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 6.95 6.95 (6.95) - - 6.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  345/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370590001 TCSO Inmate Srvcs (Conversion)-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,651,780.00 - - - - 1,651,780.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,651,780.00 - - 1,651,780.00 - - - - 1,651,780.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,212.00 - - - - 16,212.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 16,212.00 - - 16,212.00 - - - - 16,212.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

104,040.00 - - - - 104,040.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 104,040.00 - - 104,040.00 - - - - 104,040.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,331.00 - - - - 24,331.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 24,331.00 - - 24,331.00 - - - - 24,331.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

281,768.00 - - - - 281,768.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 281,768.00 - - 281,768.00 - - - - 281,768.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,564.00 - - - - 3,564.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,564.00 - - 3,564.00 - - - - 3,564.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

216,200.00 - - - - 216,200.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 216,200.00 - - 216,200.00 - - - - 216,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,945.00 - - - - 3,945.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,945.00 - - 3,945.00 - - - - 3,945.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,036.00 - 36.00 - 36.00 2,000.00 98.23% 1.77% -

511420 Volunteer Service Mgmt 2,000.00 36.00 - 2,036.00 - 36.00 - 36.00 2,000.00 98.23% 1.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

389.10 - 389.10 743.58 1,132.68 (743.58) (191.10%) 291.10% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - 389.10 - 389.10 - 389.10 743.58 1,132.68 (743.58) (191.10%) 291.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,660.40 - 23,798.80 20,861.60 44,660.40 - (0.00%) 100.00% 3,587.00

511890 Other Consulting Services 44,000.00 660.40 - 44,660.40 - 23,798.80 20,861.60 44,660.40 - (0.00%) 100.00% 3,587.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  346/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370610001 TCSO LE Canine-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 181,631.92 181,631.92 (181,631.92) - - 44,998.67

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 181,631.92 181,631.92 (181,631.92) - - 44,998.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,040.16 4,040.16 (4,040.16) - - 2,557.46

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 4,040.16 4,040.16 (4,040.16) - - 2,557.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 409.31 409.31 (409.31) - - 409.31

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 409.31 409.31 (409.31) - - 409.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,985.84 2,985.84 (2,985.84) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,985.84 2,985.84 (2,985.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,400.00 3,400.00 (3,400.00) - - 850.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 3,400.00 3,400.00 (3,400.00) - - 850.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 375.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,599.59 11,599.59 (11,599.59) - - 2,941.28

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 11,599.59 11,599.59 (11,599.59) - - 2,941.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,712.81 2,712.81 (2,712.81) - - 687.89

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,712.81 2,712.81 (2,712.81) - - 687.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,148.00 20,148.00 (20,148.00) - - 5,037.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,148.00 20,148.00 (20,148.00) - - 5,037.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.28 231.28 (231.28) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.28 231.28 (231.28) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,002.37 25,002.37 (25,002.37) - - 6,340.64

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 25,002.37 25,002.37 (25,002.37) - - 6,340.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,587.44 2,587.44 (2,587.44) - - 648.77

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,587.44 2,587.44 (2,587.44) - - 648.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,375.02 3,375.02 (3,375.02) - - 3,375.02

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,375.02 3,375.02 (3,375.02) - - 3,375.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,000.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) - - -

511290 Animal Service Programs - - - - - - 8,000.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  347/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370620001 TCSO LE CID-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 207,804.86 207,804.86 (207,804.86) - - 49,829.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 207,804.86 207,804.86 (207,804.86) - - 49,829.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,940.54 1,940.54 (1,940.54) - - 1,940.54

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,940.54 1,940.54 (1,940.54) - - 1,940.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,107,843.40 1,107,843.40 (1,107,843.40) - - 275,071.49

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 1,107,843.40 1,107,843.40 (1,107,843.40) - - 275,071.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,420.00 17,420.00 (17,420.00) - - 17,420.00

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 17,420.00 17,420.00 (17,420.00) - - 17,420.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44,210.30 44,210.30 (44,210.30) - - 10,398.26

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 44,210.30 44,210.30 (44,210.30) - - 10,398.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,112.68 4,112.68 (4,112.68) - - 4,112.68

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 4,112.68 4,112.68 (4,112.68) - - 4,112.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,725.58 15,725.58 (15,725.58) - - 1,717.50

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 15,725.58 15,725.58 (15,725.58) - - 1,717.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,700.00 21,700.00 (21,700.00) - - 5,450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 21,700.00 21,700.00 (21,700.00) - - 5,450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) - - 1,250.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) - - 1,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85,663.60 85,663.60 (85,663.60) - - 22,086.06

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 85,663.60 85,663.60 (85,663.60) - - 22,086.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,034.22 20,034.22 (20,034.22) - - 5,165.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 20,034.22 20,034.22 (20,034.22) - - 5,165.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 172,551.50 172,551.50 (172,551.50) - - 42,230.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 172,551.50 172,551.50 (172,551.50) - - 42,230.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,730.47 1,730.47 (1,730.47) - - 425.39

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,730.47 1,730.47 (1,730.47) - - 425.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 183,687.90 183,687.90 (183,687.90) - - 47,360.89

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 183,687.90 183,687.90 (183,687.90) - - 47,360.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,092.08 17,092.08 (17,092.08) - - 4,424.94

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 17,092.08 17,092.08 (17,092.08) - - 4,424.94

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  348/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370630001 TCSO LE Crime Lab-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 175,405.42 175,405.42 (175,405.42) - - 43,320.91

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 175,405.42 175,405.42 (175,405.42) - - 43,320.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51,604.32 51,604.32 (51,604.32) - - 12,528.98

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 51,604.32 51,604.32 (51,604.32) - - 12,528.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,324.06 11,324.06 (11,324.06) - - 3,829.02

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 11,324.06 11,324.06 (11,324.06) - - 3,829.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 967.99 967.99 (967.99) - - 967.99

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 967.99 967.99 (967.99) - - 967.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,944.32 2,944.32 (2,944.32) - - 1,624.32

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,944.32 2,944.32 (2,944.32) - - 1,624.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - 300.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,881.45 14,881.45 (14,881.45) - - 3,822.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 14,881.45 14,881.45 (14,881.45) - - 3,822.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,480.33 3,480.33 (3,480.33) - - 893.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,480.33 3,480.33 (3,480.33) - - 893.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,903.44 28,903.44 (28,903.44) - - 7,225.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 28,903.44 28,903.44 (28,903.44) - - 7,225.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 363.44 363.44 (363.44) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 363.44 363.44 (363.44) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31,528.62 31,528.62 (31,528.62) - - 8,094.11

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 31,528.62 31,528.62 (31,528.62) - - 8,094.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,423.53 2,423.53 (2,423.53) - - 628.17

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,423.53 2,423.53 (2,423.53) - - 628.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10,588.25 - 10,588.25 (10,588.25) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 10,588.25 - 10,588.25 (10,588.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 1,000.00 330.00 1,330.00 (330.00) (33.00%) 133.00% 330.00

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 330.00 1,330.00 (330.00) (33.00%) 133.00% 330.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  349/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 3,876.00 - - 3,876.00 (3,876.00) - - -

510310 Software - - - - 3,876.00 - - 3,876.00 (3,876.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

982.00 250.00 982.00 - 1,232.00 (250.00) (25.46%) 125.46% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 982.00 - 982.00 250.00 982.00 - 1,232.00 (250.00) (25.46%) 125.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,250.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) - - -

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 1,250.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,300.00 3,295.00 - - 3,295.00 5.00 0.15% 99.85% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,295.00 - - 3,295.00 5.00 0.15% 99.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 140.00 140.00 (140.00) - - 70.00

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 140.00 140.00 (140.00) - - 70.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 495.00 - - 495.00 (495.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - 495.00 - - 495.00 (495.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  350/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370640001 TCSO LE Dispatch-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 535,249.72 535,249.72 (535,249.72) - - 132,111.13

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 535,249.72 535,249.72 (535,249.72) - - 132,111.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80,087.27 80,087.27 (80,087.27) - - 23,103.67

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 80,087.27 80,087.27 (80,087.27) - - 23,103.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,378.36 2,378.36 (2,378.36) - - 2,378.36

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,378.36 2,378.36 (2,378.36) - - 2,378.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,220.00 5,220.00 (5,220.00) - - 2,100.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,220.00 5,220.00 (5,220.00) - - 2,100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37,333.28 37,333.28 (37,333.28) - - 9,543.03

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 37,333.28 37,333.28 (37,333.28) - - 9,543.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,731.19 8,731.19 (8,731.19) - - 2,231.83

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 8,731.19 8,731.19 (8,731.19) - - 2,231.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98,877.50 98,877.50 (98,877.50) - - 24,815.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 98,877.50 98,877.50 (98,877.50) - - 24,815.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,226.61 1,226.61 (1,226.61) - - 305.62

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,226.61 1,226.61 (1,226.61) - - 305.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80,498.96 80,498.96 (80,498.96) - - 20,584.45

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 80,498.96 80,498.96 (80,498.96) - - 20,584.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,169.73 1,169.73 (1,169.73) - - 298.20

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,169.73 1,169.73 (1,169.73) - - 298.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370650001 TCSO LE Dive Team-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370660001 TCSO LE Impound Vehicle-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 7,518.50 7,518.50 (7,518.50) - - 2,195.00

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 7,518.50 7,518.50 (7,518.50) - - 2,195.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370670001 TCSO LE Lake Patrol-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 161,524.97 161,524.97 (161,524.97) - - 43,368.84

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 161,524.97 161,524.97 (161,524.97) - - 43,368.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,632.91 1,632.91 (1,632.91) - - 1,548.97

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,632.91 1,632.91 (1,632.91) - - 1,548.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.89 28.89 (28.89) - - 28.89

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 28.89 28.89 (28.89) - - 28.89

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  351/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,398.00 1,398.00 (1,398.00) - - 1,338.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,398.00 1,398.00 (1,398.00) - - 1,338.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,825.00 2,825.00 (2,825.00) - - 750.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 2,825.00 2,825.00 (2,825.00) - - 750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 437.50 437.50 (437.50) - - 125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 437.50 437.50 (437.50) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,306.91 10,306.91 (10,306.91) - - 2,847.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,306.91 10,306.91 (10,306.91) - - 2,847.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,410.49 2,410.49 (2,410.49) - - 665.93

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,410.49 2,410.49 (2,410.49) - - 665.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,000.50 20,000.50 (20,000.50) - - 5,296.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,000.50 20,000.50 (20,000.50) - - 5,296.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 218.89 218.89 (218.89) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 218.89 218.89 (218.89) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,852.00 20,852.00 (20,852.00) - - 6,078.88

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 20,852.00 20,852.00 (20,852.00) - - 6,078.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,294.09 2,294.09 (2,294.09) - - 632.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,294.09 2,294.09 (2,294.09) - - 632.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,773.94 6,773.94 (6,773.94) - - 5,272.19

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 6,773.94 6,773.94 (6,773.94) - - 5,272.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,503.66 2,503.66 (2,503.66) - - 2,503.66

510020 Books - - - - - - 2,503.66 2,503.66 (2,503.66) - - 2,503.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64.22 64.22 (64.22) - - 64.22

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 64.22 64.22 (64.22) - - 64.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 288.00 288.00 (288.00) - - 288.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 288.00 288.00 (288.00) - - 288.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,565.00 1,565.00 (1,565.00) - - 1,565.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 1,565.00 1,565.00 (1,565.00) - - 1,565.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  352/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,695.00 - - - - 5,695.00 100.00% - -

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - 5,695.00 - 5,695.00 - - - - 5,695.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370680001 TCSO LE Livestock-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 51,604.32 51,604.32 (51,604.32) - - 12,901.08

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 51,604.32 51,604.32 (51,604.32) - - 12,901.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,582.97 2,582.97 (2,582.97) - - 1,189.98

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,582.97 2,582.97 (2,582.97) - - 1,189.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,380.00 1,380.00 (1,380.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,380.00 1,380.00 (1,380.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - 300.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,257.61 3,257.61 (3,257.61) - - 826.76

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,257.61 3,257.61 (3,257.61) - - 826.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 761.85 761.85 (761.85) - - 193.34

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 761.85 761.85 (761.85) - - 193.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,376.00 7,376.00 (7,376.00) - - 1,844.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 7,376.00 7,376.00 (7,376.00) - - 1,844.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.08 66.08 (66.08) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 66.08 66.08 (66.08) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,317.28 7,317.28 (7,317.28) - - 1,855.01

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,317.28 7,317.28 (7,317.28) - - 1,855.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 758.88 758.88 (758.88) - - 191.00

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 758.88 758.88 (758.88) - - 191.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.00 40.00 - - 40.00 - - 100.00% -

511860 Investigative Services - 40.00 - 40.00 40.00 - - 40.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  353/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370690001 TCSO LE Narcotics-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 156,444.08 156,444.08 (156,444.08) - - 38,835.38

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 156,444.08 156,444.08 (156,444.08) - - 38,835.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,169.57 4,169.57 (4,169.57) - - 318.80

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 4,169.57 4,169.57 (4,169.57) - - 318.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 275.64 275.64 (275.64) - - 275.64

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 275.64 275.64 (275.64) - - 275.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,848.32 2,848.32 (2,848.32) - - 404.16

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,848.32 2,848.32 (2,848.32) - - 404.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - 500.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,837.94 9,837.94 (9,837.94) - - 2,391.25

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 9,837.94 9,837.94 (9,837.94) - - 2,391.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,300.79 2,300.79 (2,300.79) - - 559.23

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,300.79 2,300.79 (2,300.79) - - 559.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,148.00 21,148.00 (21,148.00) - - 5,287.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 21,148.00 21,148.00 (21,148.00) - - 5,287.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.28 231.28 (231.28) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.28 231.28 (231.28) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,363.57 21,363.57 (21,363.57) - - 5,199.04

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21,363.57 21,363.57 (21,363.57) - - 5,199.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,217.37 2,217.37 (2,217.37) - - 540.94

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,217.37 2,217.37 (2,217.37) - - 540.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  354/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370700001 TCSO LE Patrol-GF Auto Theft Prog TC Match FY 13 4,988.72 - - 2,105.52 2,105.52 2,883.20 57.79% 42.21% 1,625.52

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 4,988.72 4,988.72 - - 2,105.52 2,105.52 2,883.20 57.79% 42.21% 1,625.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,400.00 - - 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,800.00 40.91% 59.09% 400.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - 4,400.00 4,400.00 - - 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,800.00 40.91% 59.09% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,103.11 - - 10,570.76 10,570.76 6,532.35 38.19% 61.81% 1,705.40

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 17,103.11 17,103.11 - - 10,570.76 10,570.76 6,532.35 38.19% 61.81% 1,705.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,999.92 - - 2,472.20 2,472.20 1,527.72 38.19% 61.81% 398.83

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,999.92 3,999.92 - - 2,472.20 2,472.20 1,527.72 38.19% 61.81% 398.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,050.00 - - 26,026.00 26,026.00 16,024.00 38.11% 61.89% 3,718.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 42,050.00 42,050.00 - - 26,026.00 26,026.00 16,024.00 38.11% 61.89% 3,718.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

411.00 - - 231.16 231.16 179.84 43.76% 56.24% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 411.00 411.00 - - 231.16 231.16 179.84 43.76% 56.24% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,833.41 - - 22,756.13 22,756.13 13,077.28 36.49% 63.51% 3,763.44

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 35,833.41 35,833.41 - - 22,756.13 22,756.13 13,077.28 36.49% 63.51% 3,763.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,273.33 - - 2,156.85 2,156.85 1,116.48 34.11% 65.89% 353.61

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 3,273.33 3,273.33 - - 2,156.85 2,156.85 1,116.48 34.11% 65.89% 353.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 106,157.04 106,157.04 (106,157.04) - - 26,430.69

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 106,157.04 106,157.04 (106,157.04) - - 26,430.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,159,581.03 4,159,581.03 (4,159,581.03) - - 1,025,335.83

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 4,159,581.03 4,159,581.03 (4,159,581.03) - - 1,025,335.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,226.43 8,226.43 (8,226.43) - - -

501020 Salaries-Termination Pay POPS - - - - - - 8,226.43 8,226.43 (8,226.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65,695.16 65,695.16 (65,695.16) - - 12,793.50

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 65,695.16 65,695.16 (65,695.16) - - 12,793.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,987.37 11,987.37 (11,987.37) - - 11,987.37

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 11,987.37 11,987.37 (11,987.37) - - 11,987.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62,829.12 62,829.12 (62,829.12) - - 17,277.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 62,829.12 62,829.12 (62,829.12) - - 17,277.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62,575.00 62,575.00 (62,575.00) - - 15,525.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 62,575.00 62,575.00 (62,575.00) - - 15,525.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  355/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,812.50 11,812.50 (11,812.50) - - 2,875.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 11,812.50 11,812.50 (11,812.50) - - 2,875.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,437.50 9,437.50 (9,437.50) - - 2,375.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 9,437.50 9,437.50 (9,437.50) - - 2,375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 268,629.17 268,629.17 (268,629.17) - - 66,617.47

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 268,629.17 268,629.17 (268,629.17) - - 66,617.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62,824.61 62,824.61 (62,824.61) - - 15,580.01

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 62,824.61 62,824.61 (62,824.61) - - 15,580.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 578,153.88 578,153.88 (578,153.88) - - 143,177.22

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 578,153.88 578,153.88 (578,153.88) - - 143,177.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,996.76 5,996.76 (5,996.76) - - 1,490.93

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 5,996.76 5,996.76 (5,996.76) - - 1,490.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 580,955.17 580,955.17 (580,955.17) - - 143,689.41

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 580,955.17 580,955.17 (580,955.17) - - 143,689.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59,739.51 59,739.51 (59,739.51) - - 14,833.04

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 59,739.51 59,739.51 (59,739.51) - - 14,833.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 348.40 348.40 (348.40) - - 348.40

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 348.40 348.40 (348.40) - - 348.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,189.50 5,189.50 (5,189.50) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5,189.50 5,189.50 (5,189.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.00 15.00 (15.00) - - 15.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 15.00 15.00 (15.00) - - 15.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  356/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370710001 TCSO LE School Resource Officer-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 341,042.65 341,042.65 (341,042.65) - - 83,249.15

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 341,042.65 341,042.65 (341,042.65) - - 83,249.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,742.07 2,742.07 (2,742.07) - - 461.36

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,742.07 2,742.07 (2,742.07) - - 461.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 650.85 650.85 (650.85) - - 650.85

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 650.85 650.85 (650.85) - - 650.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,585.28 5,585.28 (5,585.28) - - 404.16

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,585.28 5,585.28 (5,585.28) - - 404.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,950.00 5,950.00 (5,950.00) - - 1,450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 5,950.00 5,950.00 (5,950.00) - - 1,450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,125.00 2,125.00 (2,125.00) - - 500.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 2,125.00 2,125.00 (2,125.00) - - 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,154.50 21,154.50 (21,154.50) - - 5,111.08

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 21,154.50 21,154.50 (21,154.50) - - 5,111.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,947.41 4,947.41 (4,947.41) - - 1,195.31

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,947.41 4,947.41 (4,947.41) - - 1,195.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55,443.00 55,443.00 (55,443.00) - - 13,720.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 55,443.00 55,443.00 (55,443.00) - - 13,720.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 470.82 470.82 (470.82) - - 115.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 470.82 470.82 (470.82) - - 115.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 46,200.29 46,200.29 (46,200.29) - - 11,177.64

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 46,200.29 46,200.29 (46,200.29) - - 11,177.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,799.19 4,799.19 (4,799.19) - - 1,162.07

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 4,799.19 4,799.19 (4,799.19) - - 1,162.07

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  357/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370720001 TCSO LE SWAT-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 25,109.84 25,109.84 (25,109.84) - - 6,277.46

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 25,109.84 25,109.84 (25,109.84) - - 6,277.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 378,729.30 378,729.30 (378,729.30) - - 93,775.54

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 378,729.30 378,729.30 (378,729.30) - - 93,775.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,161.68 14,161.68 (14,161.68) - - 2,171.20

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 14,161.68 14,161.68 (14,161.68) - - 2,171.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 778.89 778.89 (778.89) - - 778.89

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 778.89 778.89 (778.89) - - 778.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,159.44 7,159.44 (7,159.44) - - 2,469.84

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 7,159.44 7,159.44 (7,159.44) - - 2,469.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,600.00 7,600.00 (7,600.00) - - 1,900.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 7,600.00 7,600.00 (7,600.00) - - 1,900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 375.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,830.32 25,830.32 (25,830.32) - - 6,392.73

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 25,830.32 25,830.32 (25,830.32) - - 6,392.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,040.98 6,040.98 (6,040.98) - - 1,495.08

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,040.98 6,040.98 (6,040.98) - - 1,495.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53,877.44 53,877.44 (53,877.44) - - 13,515.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 53,877.44 53,877.44 (53,877.44) - - 13,515.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 561.68 561.68 (561.68) - - 140.42

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 561.68 561.68 (561.68) - - 140.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56,171.82 56,171.82 (56,171.82) - - 13,912.55

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 56,171.82 56,171.82 (56,171.82) - - 13,912.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,521.41 5,521.41 (5,521.41) - - 1,371.68

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 5,521.41 5,521.41 (5,521.41) - - 1,371.68

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  358/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370730001 TCSO LE Traffic-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 776,412.78 776,412.78 (776,412.78) - - 192,431.02

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 776,412.78 776,412.78 (776,412.78) - - 192,431.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,493.54 9,493.54 (9,493.54) - - 4,285.00

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 9,493.54 9,493.54 (9,493.54) - - 4,285.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,402.88 3,402.88 (3,402.88) - - 3,402.88

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 3,402.88 3,402.88 (3,402.88) - - 3,402.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,008.88 15,008.88 (15,008.88) - - 5,760.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 15,008.88 15,008.88 (15,008.88) - - 5,760.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,850.00 13,850.00 (13,850.00) - - 3,450.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - - - - - 13,850.00 13,850.00 (13,850.00) - - 3,450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

503040 Field Training Pay - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) - - 625.00

503050 Bilingual Pay - - - - - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) - - 625.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 48,142.91 48,142.91 (48,142.91) - - 12,329.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 48,142.91 48,142.91 (48,142.91) - - 12,329.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,259.23 11,259.23 (11,259.23) - - 2,883.63

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 11,259.23 11,259.23 (11,259.23) - - 2,883.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 106,255.50 106,255.50 (106,255.50) - - 26,633.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 106,255.50 106,255.50 (106,255.50) - - 26,633.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,024.24 1,024.24 (1,024.24) - - 256.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,024.24 1,024.24 (1,024.24) - - 256.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 106,073.15 106,073.15 (106,073.15) - - 27,095.27

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 106,073.15 106,073.15 (106,073.15) - - 27,095.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,993.99 10,993.99 (10,993.99) - - 2,805.98

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 10,993.99 10,993.99 (10,993.99) - - 2,805.98

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  359/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370740001 TCSO LE Victim Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 88,715.39 88,715.39 (88,715.39) - - 22,885.02

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 88,715.39 88,715.39 (88,715.39) - - 22,885.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,144.46 12,144.46 (12,144.46) - - 4,289.54

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 12,144.46 12,144.46 (12,144.46) - - 4,289.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82.93 82.93 (82.93) - - 82.93

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 82.93 82.93 (82.93) - - 82.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,875.27 5,875.27 (5,875.27) - - 1,564.60

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,875.27 5,875.27 (5,875.27) - - 1,564.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,374.05 1,374.05 (1,374.05) - - 365.91

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,374.05 1,374.05 (1,374.05) - - 365.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,450.50 21,450.50 (21,450.50) - - 5,490.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 21,450.50 21,450.50 (21,450.50) - - 5,490.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.76 214.76 (214.76) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 214.76 214.76 (214.76) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,011.53 13,011.53 (13,011.53) - - 3,513.48

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 13,011.53 13,011.53 (13,011.53) - - 3,513.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.78 195.78 (195.78) - - 52.63

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 195.78 195.78 (195.78) - - 52.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 430.93 - 430.93 (430.93) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 430.93 - 430.93 (430.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 12.44 61.64 74.08 (74.08) - - 26.01

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 12.44 61.64 74.08 (74.08) - - 26.01

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  360/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370750001 TCSO LE Support Br-GF FVPT FY'11-12 TCSO TC Match 2,011.16 - - 7,240.95 7,240.95 (5,229.79) (260.04%) 360.04% -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 2,011.16 2,011.16 - - 7,240.95 7,240.95 (5,229.79) (260.04%) 360.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(33.00) - - 66.00 66.00 (99.00) 300.00% (200.00%) -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay - - (33.00) (33.00) - - 66.00 66.00 (99.00) 300.00% (200.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(307.55) - - 316.74 316.74 (624.29) 202.99% (102.99%) -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - (307.55) (307.55) - - 316.74 316.74 (624.29) 202.99% (102.99%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2.77) - - 74.08 74.08 (76.85) 2,774.37% (2,674.37%) -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - (2.77) (2.77) - - 74.08 74.08 (76.85) 2,774.37% (2,674.37%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,014.90) - - 950.92 950.92 (1,965.82) 193.70% (93.70%) -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - (1,014.90) (1,014.90) - - 950.92 950.92 (1,965.82) 193.70% (93.70%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(14.60) - - 7.50 7.50 (22.10) 151.37% (51.37%) -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - (14.60) (14.60) - - 7.50 7.50 (22.10) 151.37% (51.37%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(636.97) - - 627.21 627.21 (1,264.18) 198.47% (98.47%) -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - (636.97) (636.97) - - 627.21 627.21 (1,264.18) 198.47% (98.47%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1.37) - - 59.52 59.52 (60.89) 4,444.53% (4,344.53%) -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - (1.37) (1.37) - - 59.52 59.52 (60.89) 4,444.53% (4,344.53%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 30,347.00 - - 6,322.35 6,322.35 24,024.65 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 30,347.00 - - 30,347.00 - - 6,322.35 6,322.35 24,024.65 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,744,400.00 - - 249,462.68 249,462.68 4,494,937.32 94.74% 5.26% 13,842.74

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 4,760,886.00 - (16,486.00) 4,744,400.00 - - 249,462.68 249,462.68 4,494,937.32 94.74% 5.26% 13,842.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,125.87 1,125.87 (1,125.87) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,125.87 1,125.87 (1,125.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,849,151.00 - - 415,269.50 415,269.50 23,433,881.50 98.26% 1.74% 12,523.60

501010 Salaries-POPS 23,849,151.00 - - 23,849,151.00 - - 415,269.50 415,269.50 23,433,881.50 98.26% 1.74% 12,523.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

513,200.00 - - 5,371.96 5,371.96 507,828.04 98.95% 1.05% 381.13

502010 Overtime 513,200.00 - - 513,200.00 - - 5,371.96 5,371.96 507,828.04 98.95% 1.05% 381.13

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  361/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 262.83 262.83 (262.83) - - 262.83

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 262.83 262.83 (262.83) - - 262.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

353,647.00 - - 9,307.08 9,307.08 344,339.92 97.37% 2.63% 987.12

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 353,647.00 - - 353,647.00 - - 9,307.08 9,307.08 344,339.92 97.37% 2.63% 987.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

366,990.00 - - 6,561.20 6,561.20 360,428.80 98.21% 1.79% 250.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 366,990.00 - - 366,990.00 - - 6,561.20 6,561.20 360,428.80 98.21% 1.79% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,409.00 - - 158.18 158.18 40,250.82 99.61% 0.39% -

503040 Field Training Pay 40,409.00 - - 40,409.00 - - 158.18 158.18 40,250.82 99.61% 0.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

77,329.00 - - 2,078.24 2,078.24 75,250.76 97.31% 2.69% -

503050 Bilingual Pay 77,329.00 - - 77,329.00 - - 2,078.24 2,078.24 75,250.76 97.31% 2.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(122,670.00) - - - - (122,670.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (122,670.00) - - (122,670.00) - - - - (122,670.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,384.00) - - - - (9,384.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (9,384.00) - - (9,384.00) - - - - (9,384.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,138.00) - - - - (13,138.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (13,138.00) - - (13,138.00) - - - - (13,138.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,855,829.87 - - 42,260.60 42,260.60 1,813,569.27 97.72% 2.28% 1,731.34

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 1,856,852.00 - (1,022.13) 1,855,829.87 - - 42,260.60 42,260.60 1,813,569.27 97.72% 2.28% 1,731.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

434,629.96 - - 10,082.28 10,082.28 424,547.68 97.68% 2.32% 404.90

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 434,869.00 - (239.04) 434,629.96 - - 10,082.28 10,082.28 424,547.68 97.68% 2.32% 404.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,180,676.00 - - 112,840.88 112,840.88 4,067,835.12 97.30% 2.70% 3,662.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 4,183,635.00 - (2,959.00) 4,180,676.00 - - 112,840.88 112,840.88 4,067,835.12 97.30% 2.70% 3,662.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,181.63 - - 1,225.23 1,225.23 40,956.40 97.10% 2.90% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 42,227.00 - (45.37) 42,181.63 - - 1,225.23 1,225.23 40,956.40 97.10% 2.90% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,857,776.26 - - 88,560.21 88,560.21 3,769,216.05 97.70% 2.30% 3,774.83

506050 Retirement Contribution 3,859,799.00 - (2,022.74) 3,857,776.26 - - 88,560.21 88,560.21 3,769,216.05 97.70% 2.30% 3,774.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

411,820.38 - - 7,360.25 7,360.25 404,460.13 98.21% 1.79% 349.70

506060 Worker's Compensation 411,854.00 - (33.62) 411,820.38 - - 7,360.25 7,360.25 404,460.13 98.21% 1.79% 349.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,000.00 - - 3,529.98 3,529.98 14,470.02 80.39% 19.61% -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment 18,000.00 - - 18,000.00 - - 3,529.98 3,529.98 14,470.02 80.39% 19.61% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  362/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 735.00 665.00 1,400.00 (1,400.00) - - 200.00

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 735.00 665.00 1,400.00 (1,400.00) - - 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 542.25 542.25 (542.25) - - 542.25

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 542.25 542.25 (542.25) - - 542.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,742.86 17,000.00 463.52 13,331.34 30,794.86 25,948.00 45.73% 54.27% 4,407.80

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 37,010.00 19,732.86 - 56,742.86 17,000.00 463.52 13,331.34 30,794.86 25,948.00 45.73% 54.27% 4,407.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,003.09 6,964.66 10,967.75 (10,967.75) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 4,003.09 6,964.66 10,967.75 (10,967.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 552.00 552.00 (552.00) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 552.00 552.00 (552.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 572.40 572.40 (572.40) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 572.40 572.40 (572.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - 8,954.72 8,954.72 (1,954.72) (27.92%) 127.92% 3,098.93

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - 8,954.72 8,954.72 (1,954.72) (27.92%) 127.92% 3,098.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - 3,455.14 12,945.15 16,400.29 3,599.71 18.00% 82.00% 221.55

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 20,000.00 - - 20,000.00 - 3,455.14 12,945.15 16,400.29 3,599.71 18.00% 82.00% 221.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,330.00 - 828.45 2,374.27 3,202.72 33,127.28 91.18% 8.82% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 82,245.00 - (45,915.00) 36,330.00 - 828.45 2,374.27 3,202.72 33,127.28 91.18% 8.82% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,302.00 - - 1,503.80 1,503.80 10,798.20 87.78% 12.22% -

510200 Office Equipment 12,302.00 - - 12,302.00 - - 1,503.80 1,503.80 10,798.20 87.78% 12.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,118.62 - - 2,118.62 2,118.62 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 2,118.62 - 2,118.62 - - 2,118.62 2,118.62 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,362.69) (1,362.69) 1,362.69 - - 67.35

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - (1,362.69) (1,362.69) 1,362.69 - - 67.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.99 - - - - 29.99 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 29.99 - 29.99 - - - - 29.99 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,650.62 - 1,492.39 9,762.37 11,254.76 395.86 3.40% 96.60% 1,101.80

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 14,700.00 450.62 (3,500.00) 11,650.62 - 1,492.39 9,762.37 11,254.76 395.86 3.40% 96.60% 1,101.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  363/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 226.80 226.80 273.20 54.64% 45.36% -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 226.80 226.80 273.20 54.64% 45.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 570.00 9,587.21 10,157.21 (10,157.21) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 570.00 9,587.21 10,157.21 (10,157.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,019.27 5,019.27 (5,019.27) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5,019.27 5,019.27 (5,019.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,371.16 4,371.16 (4,371.16) - - -

510310 Software 7,098.00 - (7,098.00) - - - 4,371.16 4,371.16 (4,371.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,431.00 - - 1,709.94 1,709.94 (278.94) (19.49%) 119.49% 1,205.98

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 1,377.00 54.00 - 1,431.00 - - 1,709.94 1,709.94 (278.94) (19.49%) 119.49% 1,205.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,232.37 - 1,732.37 869.12 2,601.49 8,630.88 76.84% 23.16% -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment 17,500.00 1,732.37 (8,000.00) 11,232.37 - 1,732.37 869.12 2,601.49 8,630.88 76.84% 23.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 132.38 890.98 1,023.36 (1,023.36) - - 224.55

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 132.38 890.98 1,023.36 (1,023.36) - - 224.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,757.92 - 757.92 809.34 1,567.26 9,190.66 85.43% 14.57% -

511110 Veterinary Services 10,000.00 757.92 - 10,757.92 - 757.92 809.34 1,567.26 9,190.66 85.43% 14.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,000.00 - - - - 8,000.00 100.00% - -

511290 Animal Service Programs - - 8,000.00 8,000.00 - - - - 8,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,008.00 - - 1,233.00 1,233.00 775.00 38.60% 61.40% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance 2,008.00 - - 2,008.00 - - 1,233.00 1,233.00 775.00 38.60% 61.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 785.00 375.00 1,160.00 (1,160.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 785.00 375.00 1,160.00 (1,160.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,620.00 812.76 651.72 7,136.92 8,601.40 18.60 0.22% 99.78% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 8,000.00 - 620.00 8,620.00 812.76 651.72 7,136.92 8,601.40 18.60 0.22% 99.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 561.81 12,192.78 12,754.59 (12,754.59) - - 4,248.08

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 561.81 12,192.78 12,754.59 (12,754.59) - - 4,248.08

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  364/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,639.19 - 4,578.81 1,460.38 6,039.19 21,600.00 78.15% 21.85% 342.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 24,100.00 3,539.19 - 27,639.19 - 4,578.81 1,460.38 6,039.19 21,600.00 78.15% 21.85% 342.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,086.39 151.00 34,080.90 33,380.17 67,612.07 474.32 0.70% 99.30% 4,280.68

511630 Rent-Building & Land 67,000.00 1,086.39 - 68,086.39 151.00 34,080.90 33,380.17 67,612.07 474.32 0.70% 99.30% 4,280.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

731.39 - 2,100.39 7,554.38 9,654.77 (8,923.38) (1,220.06%) 1,320.06% 1,044.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 50,038.00 8.39 (49,315.00) 731.39 - 2,100.39 7,554.38 9,654.77 (8,923.38) (1,220.06%) 1,320.06% 1,044.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,693.20) - 306.80 6,622.03 6,928.83 (16,622.03) 171.48% (71.48%) -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 26,000.00 306.80 (36,000.00) (9,693.20) - 306.80 6,622.03 6,928.83 (16,622.03) 171.48% (71.48%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

187,158.86 - 3,553.77 99,715.68 103,269.45 83,889.41 44.82% 55.18% 16,506.49

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 187,150.00 8.86 - 187,158.86 - 3,553.77 99,715.68 103,269.45 83,889.41 44.82% 55.18% 16,506.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,750.00 - - (1,143.55) (1,143.55) 5,893.55 124.07% (24.07%) (5.45)

511720 Long distance 4,750.00 - - 4,750.00 - - (1,143.55) (1,143.55) 5,893.55 124.07% (24.07%) (5.45)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511740 Trunk Lines 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8,725.00 - 8,725.00 (8,725.00) - - -

511780 Environmental Impact Services - - - - - 8,725.00 - 8,725.00 (8,725.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(390.77) - - - - (390.77) 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - (390.77) (390.77) - - - - (390.77) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 562.24 37.76 600.00 (600.00) - - -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - 562.24 37.76 600.00 (600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,813.00 - - 848.30 848.30 14,964.70 94.64% 5.36% 45.41

511860 Investigative Services 15,500.00 313.00 - 15,813.00 - - 848.30 848.30 14,964.70 94.64% 5.36% 45.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,516.14 - - 16,459.15 16,459.15 (13,943.01) (554.14%) 654.14% 2,583.91

511870 IT Consulting - 2,516.14 - 2,516.14 - - 16,459.15 16,459.15 (13,943.01) (554.14%) 654.14% 2,583.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,358.00 10,511.90 11,869.90 (11,869.90) - - 2,716.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 1,358.00 10,511.90 11,869.90 (11,869.90) - - 2,716.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  365/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,100.00 - - 5,100.00 5,100.00 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 5,100.00 - 5,100.00 - - 5,100.00 5,100.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

136,034.90 99,450.00 - - 99,450.00 36,584.90 26.89% 73.11% -

511900 Other Services 240,451.00 - (104,416.10) 136,034.90 99,450.00 - - 99,450.00 36,584.90 26.89% 73.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 327.00 327.00 (327.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 327.00 327.00 (327.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

438.15 - - - - 438.15 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 438.15 - 438.15 - - - - 438.15 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,458.00 - 2,998.22 - 2,998.22 (1,540.22) (105.64%) 205.64% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,458.00 - 1,458.00 - 2,998.22 - 2,998.22 (1,540.22) (105.64%) 205.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

399.00 - 5,800.00 1,399.00 7,199.00 (6,800.00) (1,704.26%) 1,804.26% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 399.00 - 399.00 - 5,800.00 1,399.00 7,199.00 (6,800.00) (1,704.26%) 1,804.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,453.00 - 425.00 1,768.00 2,193.00 260.00 10.60% 89.40% -

512030 Professional Licenses 3,000.00 - (547.00) 2,453.00 - 425.00 1,768.00 2,193.00 260.00 10.60% 89.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

355.00 - - 1,140.00 1,140.00 (785.00) (221.13%) 321.13% 110.00

512040 Professional Membership 1,701.00 - (1,346.00) 355.00 - - 1,140.00 1,140.00 (785.00) (221.13%) 321.13% 110.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,706.00 - 2,092.99 28,031.42 30,124.41 6,581.59 17.93% 82.07% 7,195.93

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 70,426.00 1,280.00 (35,000.00) 36,706.00 - 2,092.99 28,031.42 30,124.41 6,581.59 17.93% 82.07% 7,195.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,415.00 - - 1,377.34 1,377.34 1,037.66 42.97% 57.03% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 9,915.00 - (7,500.00) 2,415.00 - - 1,377.34 1,377.34 1,037.66 42.97% 57.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110.00 - 85.00 25.00 110.00 - - 100.00% -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - 110.00 - 110.00 - 85.00 25.00 110.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,605.36 - 1,855.75 21,796.15 23,651.90 9,953.46 29.62% 70.38% 8,018.01

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 62,000.00 1,605.36 (30,000.00) 33,605.36 - 1,855.75 21,796.15 23,651.90 9,953.46 29.62% 70.38% 8,018.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,830.68 - 288.23 1,784.62 2,072.85 1,757.83 45.89% 54.11% 148.03

512100 Travel-Mileage 9,723.00 107.68 (6,000.00) 3,830.68 - 288.23 1,784.62 2,072.85 1,757.83 45.89% 54.11% 148.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

513010 Background Check Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  366/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 2,992.60 2,992.60 (1,992.60) (199.26%) 299.26% -

513030 Employee Recognition 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 2,992.60 2,992.60 (1,992.60) (199.26%) 299.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,427.00 - 330.00 4,104.00 4,434.00 1,993.00 31.01% 68.99% -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 29,400.00 330.00 (23,303.00) 6,427.00 - 330.00 4,104.00 4,434.00 1,993.00 31.01% 68.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

514020 Confidential Informant Fees 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 244.54 244.54 (244.54) - - 244.54

514110 Court Ordered Investigator Expenses - - - - - - 244.54 244.54 (244.54) - - 244.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,275.54 - 13,631.78 16,790.69 30,422.47 (146.93) (0.49%) 100.49% 3,618.21

514150 Extradition Related Travel 40,124.00 6,625.54 (16,474.00) 30,275.54 - 13,631.78 16,790.69 30,422.47 (146.93) (0.49%) 100.49% 3,618.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,036.27 - 410.27 (14,450.25) (14,039.98) 30,076.25 187.55% (87.55%) (358.52)

514190 Medical Exams-Victims 15,000.00 1,036.27 - 16,036.27 - 410.27 (14,450.25) (14,039.98) 30,076.25 187.55% (87.55%) (358.52)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,655.00 - 35,655.00 - 35,655.00 - - 100.00% -

520010 Capital Outlay-Aircraft & Boating Equipment - - 35,655.00 35,655.00 - 35,655.00 - 35,655.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,526,548.00 - - 2,526,548.00 2,526,548.00 - - 100.00% -

590111 Transfers to Courthouse Security Fd 2,526,548.00 - - 2,526,548.00 - - 2,526,548.00 2,526,548.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,099.51 - - - - 38,099.51 100.00% - -

595010 County Contribution to Grants 150,159.00 - (112,059.49) 38,099.51 - - - - 38,099.51 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TCSO CHILD ABUSE SRVS FY13 - - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  367/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TCSO CHILD ABUSE SRVS MATCH FY13 16,486.00 - - 6,540.89 6,540.89 9,945.11 60.32% 39.68% -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 16,486.00 16,486.00 - - 6,540.89 6,540.89 9,945.11 60.32% 39.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,022.13 - - 362.12 362.12 660.01 64.57% 35.43% -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 1,022.13 1,022.13 - - 362.12 362.12 660.01 64.57% 35.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

239.04 - - 84.67 84.67 154.37 64.58% 35.42% -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 239.04 239.04 - - 84.67 84.67 154.37 64.58% 35.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,959.00 - - 1,545.75 1,545.75 1,413.25 47.76% 52.24% -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 2,959.00 2,959.00 - - 1,545.75 1,545.75 1,413.25 47.76% 52.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45.37 - - 18.54 18.54 26.83 59.14% 40.86% -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 45.37 45.37 - - 18.54 18.54 26.83 59.14% 40.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,022.74 - - 817.78 817.78 1,204.96 59.57% 40.43% -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 2,022.74 2,022.74 - - 817.78 817.78 1,204.96 59.57% 40.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33.62 - - 12.73 12.73 20.89 62.14% 37.86% -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 33.62 33.62 - - 12.73 12.73 20.89 62.14% 37.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

106.00 - - - - 106.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - 106.00 106.00 - - - - 106.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1378000001 TCSO CAR-HsgBkg GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 60,563.00 - - 42,058.00 42,058.00 18,505.00 30.55% 69.45% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 228,259.00 - (167,696.00) 60,563.00 - - 42,058.00 42,058.00 18,505.00 30.55% 69.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

141,719.00 - - 1,544.00 1,544.00 140,175.00 98.91% 1.09% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 140,175.00 - 1,544.00 141,719.00 - - 1,544.00 1,544.00 140,175.00 98.91% 1.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 140,944.00 - (140,944.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,220.96 3,777.00 - 7,480.38 11,257.38 1,963.58 14.85% 85.15% -

510200 Office Equipment - 8,674.00 4,546.96 13,220.96 3,777.00 - 7,480.38 11,257.38 1,963.58 14.85% 85.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,396.95 1,396.95 (1,396.95) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,396.95 1,396.95 (1,396.95) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  368/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,188.00 - - - - 56,188.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software - - 56,188.00 56,188.00 - - - - 56,188.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,200.00 5,200.00 (5,200.00) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5,200.00 5,200.00 (5,200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

736,381.42 25,371.00 126,550.77 593,474.39 745,396.16 (9,014.74) (1.22%) 101.22% 5,348.80

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 758,107.42 (21,726.00) 736,381.42 25,371.00 126,550.77 593,474.39 745,396.16 (9,014.74) (1.22%) 101.22% 5,348.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,367.29 - - 1,367.29 1,367.29 - - 100.00% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,367.29 1,367.29 - - 1,367.29 1,367.29 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,381.72 - - 3,381.72 3,381.72 - - 100.00% -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - 3,381.72 - 3,381.72 - - 3,381.72 3,381.72 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,144.73 - - 5,144.73 5,144.73 - - 100.00% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - 5,144.73 5,144.73 - - 5,144.73 5,144.73 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

787.50 - - 787.50 787.50 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - - 787.50 787.50 - - 787.50 787.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

712.52 - - 712.52 712.52 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 712.52 712.52 - - 712.52 712.52 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,200.00 - - - - 5,200.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,200.00 - 5,200.00 - - - - 5,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,346.84 - - 2,346.84 2,346.84 - - 100.00% -

511973 Construction Services - 2,346.84 - 2,346.84 - - 2,346.84 2,346.84 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,404.00 - - - - 6,404.00 100.00% - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 6,404.00 6,404.00 - - - - 6,404.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520010 Capital Outlay-Aircraft & Boating Equipment 38,046.00 - (38,046.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

922,009.00 - 316,531.06 31,502.16 348,033.22 573,975.78 62.25% 37.75% -

520040 Capital Outlay-Building Maintenance Equipment 911,158.00 147,144.00 (136,293.00) 922,009.00 - 316,531.06 31,502.16 348,033.22 573,975.78 62.25% 37.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,833.00 - - - - 12,833.00 100.00% - -

520110 Capital Outlay-Institutional Equipment 12,833.00 - - 12,833.00 - - - - 12,833.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,942.00 - 9,942.00 - 9,942.00 - - 100.00% -

520120 Capital Outlay-Kitchen Equipment - - 9,942.00 9,942.00 - 9,942.00 - 9,942.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  369/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,942.00 - - - - 9,942.00 100.00% - -

520160 Capital Outlay-Office Equipment - - 9,942.00 9,942.00 - - - - 9,942.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,131.65 - 35,314.50 (2,560.00) 32,754.50 35,377.15 51.92% 48.08% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 123,927.73 (55,796.08) 68,131.65 - 35,314.50 (2,560.00) 32,754.50 35,377.15 51.92% 48.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,729.00 - - - - 20,729.00 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - 20,729.00 20,729.00 - - - - 20,729.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,412.23 4,500.00 11,052.73 47,859.50 63,412.23 - - 100.00% 17,700.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 192,624.00 (129,211.77) 63,412.23 4,500.00 11,052.73 47,859.50 63,412.23 - - 100.00% 17,700.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

183,660.85 - - 182,008.65 182,008.65 1,652.20 0.90% 99.10% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 183,660.85 183,660.85 - - 182,008.65 182,008.65 1,652.20 0.90% 99.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

146,924.22 - - 75,859.20 75,859.20 71,065.02 48.37% 51.63% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements 140,953.00 5,971.22 - 146,924.22 - - 75,859.20 75,859.20 71,065.02 48.37% 51.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1378010001 TCSO CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 37,546.00 - - 37,546.00 37,546.00 - - 100.00% -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 37,546.00 37,546.00 - - 37,546.00 37,546.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

209,754.00 - - - - 209,754.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - 209,754.00 209,754.00 - - - - 209,754.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

131,830.00 - - 126,050.01 126,050.01 5,779.99 4.38% 95.62% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - 131,830.00 131,830.00 - - 126,050.01 126,050.01 5,779.99 4.38% 95.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 500.00 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 500.00 500.00 - - 500.00 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

776.75 - - - - 776.75 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 776.75 776.75 - - - - 776.75 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,337.25 - - - - 8,337.25 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting - - 8,337.25 8,337.25 - - - - 8,337.25 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520010 Capital Outlay-Aircraft & Boating Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1380010001 ME Adm-GF Medical Examiner Winter Conference - - - 5,605.00 5,605.00 (5,605.00) - - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - - 5,605.00 5,605.00 (5,605.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  370/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 298,935.00 - - 62,277.95 62,277.95 236,657.05 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 298,935.00 - - 298,935.00 - - 62,277.95 62,277.95 236,657.05 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,647,636.00 - - 319,279.11 319,279.11 2,328,356.89 87.94% 12.06% 58,696.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,647,636.00 - - 2,647,636.00 - - 319,279.11 319,279.11 2,328,356.89 87.94% 12.06% 58,696.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,784.00 - - 173.99 173.99 19,610.01 99.12% 0.88% 27.97

502010 Overtime 19,784.00 - - 19,784.00 - - 173.99 173.99 19,610.01 99.12% 0.88% 27.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 84.41 84.41 (84.41) - - 84.41

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 84.41 84.41 (84.41) - - 84.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,293.00 - - 3,882.24 3,882.24 14,410.76 78.78% 21.22% 420.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 18,293.00 - - 18,293.00 - - 3,882.24 3,882.24 14,410.76 78.78% 21.22% 420.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(49,211.00) - - - - (49,211.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (49,211.00) - - (49,211.00) - - - - (49,211.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,765.00) - - - - (3,765.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (3,765.00) - - (3,765.00) - - - - (3,765.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,270.00) - - - - (5,270.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (5,270.00) - - (5,270.00) - - - - (5,270.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150,201.00 - - 19,639.04 19,639.04 130,561.96 86.92% 13.08% 3,601.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 150,201.00 - - 150,201.00 - - 19,639.04 19,639.04 130,561.96 86.92% 13.08% 3,601.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,276.00 - - 5,495.77 5,495.77 37,780.23 87.30% 12.70% 842.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 43,276.00 - - 43,276.00 - - 5,495.77 5,495.77 37,780.23 87.30% 12.70% 842.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

318,379.00 - - 41,363.00 41,363.00 277,016.00 87.01% 12.99% 5,909.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 318,379.00 - - 318,379.00 - - 41,363.00 41,363.00 277,016.00 87.01% 12.99% 5,909.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,663.00 - - 520.11 520.11 3,142.89 85.80% 14.20% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,663.00 - - 3,663.00 - - 520.11 520.11 3,142.89 85.80% 14.20% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

384,708.00 - - 48,814.55 48,814.55 335,893.45 87.31% 12.69% 7,637.24

506050 Retirement Contribution 384,708.00 - - 384,708.00 - - 48,814.55 48,814.55 335,893.45 87.31% 12.69% 7,637.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,015.00 - - 776.76 776.76 6,238.24 88.93% 11.07% 119.32

506060 Worker's Compensation 7,015.00 - - 7,015.00 - - 776.76 776.76 6,238.24 88.93% 11.07% 119.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  371/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,000.78 4,086.36 5,087.14 (5,087.14) - - 85.21

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,000.78 4,086.36 5,087.14 (5,087.14) - - 85.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,161.00 - - 243.88 243.88 2,917.12 92.28% 7.72% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 3,161.00 - - 3,161.00 - - 243.88 243.88 2,917.12 92.28% 7.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 375.98 375.98 (375.98) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 375.98 375.98 (375.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,495.00 - - 1,251.84 1,251.84 1,243.16 49.83% 50.17% 379.94

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 2,495.00 - - 2,495.00 - - 1,251.84 1,251.84 1,243.16 49.83% 50.17% 379.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

716.74 - 378.74 372.73 751.47 (34.73) (4.85%) 104.85% 68.32

510110 Food & Groceries 600.00 116.74 - 716.74 - 378.74 372.73 751.47 (34.73) (4.85%) 104.85% 68.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 55.55 55.55 144.45 72.23% 27.78% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 55.55 55.55 144.45 72.23% 27.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

180.00 - - 369.52 369.52 (189.52) (105.29%) 205.29% -

510150 Institutional Equipment 180.00 - - 180.00 - - 369.52 369.52 (189.52) (105.29%) 205.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119,825.55 - 8,814.92 36,977.75 45,792.67 74,032.88 61.78% 38.22% 6,568.43

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 116,277.00 9,426.55 (5,878.00) 119,825.55 - 8,814.92 36,977.75 45,792.67 74,032.88 61.78% 38.22% 6,568.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,261.00 - 4,430.00 23,122.35 27,552.35 (22,291.35) (423.71%) 523.71% 749.62

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 5,261.00 - - 5,261.00 - 4,430.00 23,122.35 27,552.35 (22,291.35) (423.71%) 523.71% 749.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,899.68 - 2,094.96 28,778.64 30,873.60 27,026.08 46.68% 53.32% 2,331.64

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 57,763.00 136.68 - 57,899.68 - 2,094.96 28,778.64 30,873.60 27,026.08 46.68% 53.32% 2,331.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,138.38 - 125.18 713.10 838.28 16,300.10 95.11% 4.89% 17.90

510200 Office Equipment 17,091.00 47.38 - 17,138.38 - 125.18 713.10 838.28 16,300.10 95.11% 4.89% 17.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,593.78 1,593.78 (1,593.78) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 1,593.78 1,593.78 (1,593.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

95.15 - 462.15 3,436.52 3,898.67 (3,803.52) (3,997.39%) 4,097.39% 413.72

510220 Office Supplies - 95.15 - 95.15 - 462.15 3,436.52 3,898.67 (3,803.52) (3,997.39%) 4,097.39% 413.72

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  372/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,313.04 174.00 256.04 774.25 1,204.29 108.75 8.28% 91.72% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,234.00 79.04 - 1,313.04 174.00 256.04 774.25 1,204.29 108.75 8.28% 91.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,498.28 - - 3,553.32 3,553.32 (55.04) (1.57%) 101.57% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 3,498.28 - 3,498.28 - - 3,553.32 3,553.32 (55.04) (1.57%) 101.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

131.06 - 400.28 1,796.51 2,196.79 (2,065.73) (1,576.17%) 1,676.17% 336.05

510990 Procurement Shipping - 131.06 - 131.06 - 400.28 1,796.51 2,196.79 (2,065.73) (1,576.17%) 1,676.17% 336.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,026.00 5,214.00 9,240.00 (9,240.00) - - 704.00

511040 Nursing Services - - - - - 4,026.00 5,214.00 9,240.00 (9,240.00) - - 704.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,218.90 - 4,548.90 - 4,548.90 37,670.00 89.23% 10.77% -

511120 Other Medical Services 37,670.00 4,548.90 - 42,218.90 - 4,548.90 - 4,548.90 37,670.00 89.23% 10.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.00 47.00 (47.00) - - -

511360 Interment Services - - - - - - 47.00 47.00 (47.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

175.00 - - 175.00 175.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 175.00 175.00 - - 175.00 175.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,382.25 3,887.29 6,269.54 (6,269.54) - - 555.29

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 2,382.25 3,887.29 6,269.54 (6,269.54) - - 555.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,126.00 - - 11,272.54 11,272.54 12,853.46 53.28% 46.72% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 24,126.00 - - 24,126.00 - - 11,272.54 11,272.54 12,853.46 53.28% 46.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,605.00 - - - - 5,605.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 3,532.00 - 2,073.00 5,605.00 - - - - 5,605.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,840.99 - 85.99 1,093.22 1,179.21 2,661.78 69.30% 30.70% 394.98

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 3,755.00 85.99 - 3,840.99 - 85.99 1,093.22 1,179.21 2,661.78 69.30% 30.70% 394.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - 1,695.82 1,739.46 3,435.28 (2,835.28) (472.55%) 572.55% 283.77

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 600.00 - - 600.00 - 1,695.82 1,739.46 3,435.28 (2,835.28) (472.55%) 572.55% 283.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,441.00 - - 129.32 129.32 4,311.68 97.09% 2.91% 19.78

511710 Cellular Allowance 4,441.00 - - 4,441.00 - - 129.32 129.32 4,311.68 97.09% 2.91% 19.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  373/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - (200.39) (200.39) 1,300.39 118.22% (18.22%) -

511720 Long distance 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - (200.39) (200.39) 1,300.39 118.22% (18.22%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511750 Administration Costs-IDC Post 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - 200.00

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,242.07 6,161.46 7,403.53 (7,403.53) - - 1,445.36

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - 1,242.07 6,161.46 7,403.53 (7,403.53) - - 1,445.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,335.00 - 4,416.33 13,668.99 18,085.32 (16,750.32) (1,254.71%) 1,354.71% 1,657.07

511840 Lab Services - 600.00 735.00 1,335.00 - 4,416.33 13,668.99 18,085.32 (16,750.32) (1,254.71%) 1,354.71% 1,657.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 2,735.28 - - 2,735.28 (2,735.28) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - 2,735.28 - - 2,735.28 (2,735.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 425.85 363.65 789.50 (789.50) - - 101.05

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 425.85 363.65 789.50 (789.50) - - 101.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 797.00 797.00 (797.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 797.00 797.00 (797.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

205,251.00 - - 112,771.00 112,771.00 92,480.00 45.06% 54.94% 20,900.00

511900 Other Services 205,986.00 - (735.00) 205,251.00 - - 112,771.00 112,771.00 92,480.00 45.06% 54.94% 20,900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1.70 20.06 21.76 (21.76) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 1.70 20.06 21.76 (21.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

430.00 - - 64.25 64.25 365.75 85.06% 14.94% -

511940 Security Services 430.00 - - 430.00 - - 64.25 64.25 365.75 85.06% 14.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

561.83 - - - - 561.83 100.00% (0.00%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,002.83 (441.00) 561.83 - - - - 561.83 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 498.00 498.00 (498.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 498.00 498.00 (498.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,209.00 - - 2,584.75 2,584.75 2,624.25 50.38% 49.62% -

512030 Professional Licenses 5,209.00 - - 5,209.00 - - 2,584.75 2,584.75 2,624.25 50.38% 49.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,011.00 - - 5,045.00 5,045.00 2,966.00 37.02% 62.98% 200.00

512040 Professional Membership 8,011.00 - - 8,011.00 - - 5,045.00 5,045.00 2,966.00 37.02% 62.98% 200.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  374/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,024.00 - - (1,059.72) (1,059.72) 26,083.72 104.23% (4.23%) 350.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 25,024.00 - - 25,024.00 - - (1,059.72) (1,059.72) 26,083.72 104.23% (4.23%) 350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,986.00 - - 3,703.00 3,703.00 4,283.00 53.63% 46.37% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 7,986.00 - - 7,986.00 - - 3,703.00 3,703.00 4,283.00 53.63% 46.37% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,244.00 - - 2,727.05 2,727.05 25,516.95 90.34% 9.66% 1,932.61

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 28,744.00 - (500.00) 28,244.00 - - 2,727.05 2,727.05 25,516.95 90.34% 9.66% 1,932.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

941.00 - - 225.33 225.33 715.67 76.05% 23.95% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 941.00 941.00 - - 225.33 225.33 715.67 76.05% 23.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

688.00 - - 688.00 688.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

519040 Licenses & Permits 605.00 - 83.00 688.00 - - 688.00 688.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,346.00 - - - - 6,346.00 100.00% - -

520130 Capital Outlay-Laboratory Equipment 6,346.00 - - 6,346.00 - - - - 6,346.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  375/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1380020001 ME Pathology-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 423,531.81 423,531.81 (423,531.81) - - 65,158.74

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 423,531.81 423,531.81 (423,531.81) - - 65,158.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,067.76 1,067.76 (1,067.76) - - 1,067.76

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,067.76 1,067.76 (1,067.76) - - 1,067.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,939.45 15,939.45 (15,939.45) - - 4,034.52

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 15,939.45 15,939.45 (15,939.45) - - 4,034.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,061.76 6,061.76 (6,061.76) - - 943.57

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,061.76 6,061.76 (6,061.76) - - 943.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,276.00 24,276.00 (24,276.00) - - 3,468.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 24,276.00 24,276.00 (24,276.00) - - 3,468.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53,786.75 53,786.75 (53,786.75) - - 8,546.91

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 53,786.75 53,786.75 (53,786.75) - - 8,546.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 892.77 892.77 (892.77) - - 139.25

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 892.77 892.77 (892.77) - - 139.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 520.00 520.00 (520.00) - - 80.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 520.00 520.00 (520.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 725.00 725.00 (725.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 725.00 725.00 (725.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,776.87 1,776.87 (1,776.87) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,776.87 1,776.87 (1,776.87) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  376/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1380030001 ME Laboratory-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 208,870.48 208,870.48 (208,870.48) - - 32,133.92

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 208,870.48 208,870.48 (208,870.48) - - 32,133.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,178.08 3,178.08 (3,178.08) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,178.08 3,178.08 (3,178.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,749.25 12,749.25 (12,749.25) - - 1,932.01

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 12,749.25 12,749.25 (12,749.25) - - 1,932.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,981.65 2,981.65 (2,981.65) - - 451.84

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,981.65 2,981.65 (2,981.65) - - 451.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,523.00 33,523.00 (33,523.00) - - 4,789.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 33,523.00 33,523.00 (33,523.00) - - 4,789.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 346.74 346.74 (346.74) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 346.74 346.74 (346.74) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,824.96 26,824.96 (26,824.96) - - 4,142.06

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 26,824.96 26,824.96 (26,824.96) - - 4,142.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 445.57 445.57 (445.57) - - 67.56

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 445.57 445.57 (445.57) - - 67.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 972.92 - 972.92 (972.92) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 972.92 - 972.92 (972.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 455.00 455.00 (455.00) - - 180.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 455.00 455.00 (455.00) - - 180.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,428.02 2,428.02 (2,428.02) - - 597.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 2,428.02 2,428.02 (2,428.02) - - 597.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  377/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1380050001 ME Investigative-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 337,682.06 337,682.06 (337,682.06) - - 52,781.15

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 337,682.06 337,682.06 (337,682.06) - - 52,781.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,361.96 5,361.96 (5,361.96) - - 1,458.94

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 5,361.96 5,361.96 (5,361.96) - - 1,458.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 493.15 493.15 (493.15) - - 493.15

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 493.15 493.15 (493.15) - - 493.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,407.68 2,407.68 (2,407.68) - - 243.60

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,407.68 2,407.68 (2,407.68) - - 243.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,456.70 21,456.70 (21,456.70) - - 3,413.50

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 21,456.70 21,456.70 (21,456.70) - - 3,413.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,018.14 5,018.14 (5,018.14) - - 798.35

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,018.14 5,018.14 (5,018.14) - - 798.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39,671.00 39,671.00 (39,671.00) - - 5,989.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 39,671.00 39,671.00 (39,671.00) - - 5,989.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 610.93 610.93 (610.93) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 610.93 610.93 (610.93) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43,956.97 43,956.97 (43,956.97) - - 7,112.29

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 43,956.97 43,956.97 (43,956.97) - - 7,112.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 725.79 725.79 (725.79) - - 114.91

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 725.79 725.79 (725.79) - - 114.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,320.00 1,320.00 (1,320.00) - - 200.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 1,320.00 1,320.00 (1,320.00) - - 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,929.06 - 2,929.06 (2,929.06) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 2,929.06 - 2,929.06 (2,929.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,225.00 3,225.00 (3,225.00) - - 1,590.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 3,225.00 3,225.00 (3,225.00) - - 1,590.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,283.89 8,283.89 (8,283.89) - - 4,131.35

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 8,283.89 8,283.89 (8,283.89) - - 4,131.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 205.66 205.66 (205.66) - - 205.66

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 205.66 205.66 (205.66) - - 205.66

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  378/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1380060001 ME Autopsy-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 123,370.85 123,370.85 (123,370.85) - - 20,132.70

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 123,370.85 123,370.85 (123,370.85) - - 20,132.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,095.59 3,095.59 (3,095.59) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,095.59 3,095.59 (3,095.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,084.24 1,084.24 (1,084.24) - - 50.32

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,084.24 1,084.24 (1,084.24) - - 50.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 177.52 177.52 (177.52) - - 177.52

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 177.52 177.52 (177.52) - - 177.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,602.34 7,602.34 (7,602.34) - - 1,194.54

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,602.34 7,602.34 (7,602.34) - - 1,194.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,777.96 1,777.96 (1,777.96) - - 279.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,777.96 1,777.96 (1,777.96) - - 279.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,604.00 27,604.00 (27,604.00) - - 4,310.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 27,604.00 27,604.00 (27,604.00) - - 4,310.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 313.72 313.72 (313.72) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 313.72 313.72 (313.72) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,186.87 16,186.87 (16,186.87) - - 2,627.05

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 16,186.87 16,186.87 (16,186.87) - - 2,627.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 680.13 680.13 (680.13) - - 108.52

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 680.13 680.13 (680.13) - - 108.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - 20.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - 20.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  379/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1388000001 ME CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,000.00 - 34,915.28 12,199.95 47,115.23 27,884.77 37.18% 62.82% 2,900.00

520130 Capital Outlay-Laboratory Equipment 75,000.00 - - 75,000.00 - 34,915.28 12,199.95 47,115.23 27,884.77 37.18% 62.82% 2,900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1390010001 CSCD Supervision GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 214,649.00 - - 117,917.39 117,917.39 96,731.61 45.07% 54.93% 16,514.39

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 214,649.00 - - 214,649.00 - - 117,917.39 117,917.39 96,731.61 45.07% 54.93% 16,514.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 975.07 975.07 (975.07) - - 79.04

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 975.07 975.07 (975.07) - - 79.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,495.82 6,495.82 (6,495.82) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 6,495.82 6,495.82 (6,495.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,840.00 - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 900.00 23.44% 76.56% 1,380.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,840.00 - - 3,840.00 - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 900.00 23.44% 76.56% 1,380.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,546.00 - - 8,941.31 8,941.31 4,604.69 33.99% 66.01% 1,382.41

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 13,546.00 - - 13,546.00 - - 8,941.31 8,941.31 4,604.69 33.99% 66.01% 1,382.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,168.00 - - 2,074.17 2,074.17 1,093.83 34.53% 65.47% 323.30

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,168.00 - - 3,168.00 - - 2,074.17 2,074.17 1,093.83 34.53% 65.47% 323.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,337.00 - - 16,463.30 16,463.30 11,873.70 41.90% 58.10% 2,351.90

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 28,337.00 - - 28,337.00 - - 16,463.30 16,463.30 11,873.70 41.90% 58.10% 2,351.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,161.00 - - 15,307.44 15,307.44 12,853.56 45.64% 54.36% 2,285.05

506050 Retirement Contribution 28,161.00 - - 28,161.00 - - 15,307.44 15,307.44 12,853.56 45.64% 54.36% 2,285.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

427.00 - - - - 427.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 427.00 - - 427.00 - - - - 427.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,472.00 - - 171.56 171.56 5,300.44 96.86% 3.14% -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 5,472.00 - - 5,472.00 - - 171.56 171.56 5,300.44 96.86% 3.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,199.07 - - - - 15,199.07 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 23,972.00 - (8,772.93) 15,199.07 - - - - 15,199.07 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  380/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 788.00 788.00 (788.00) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 788.00 788.00 (788.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 63.00 63.00 (63.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 63.00 63.00 (63.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.40 57.40 (57.40) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 57.40 57.40 (57.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53.54 53.54 (53.54) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 53.54 53.54 (53.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 845.00 845.00 (845.00) - - 845.00

511080 Psychological Services - - - - - - 845.00 845.00 (845.00) - - 845.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77.00 77.00 (77.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 77.00 77.00 (77.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - 200.00 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

208,000.00 - - 103,998.00 103,998.00 104,002.00 50.00% 50.00% -

511640 Rent-EDP Equipment/Software 208,000.00 - - 208,000.00 - - 103,998.00 103,998.00 104,002.00 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,443.00 - - 17,327.12 17,327.12 17,115.88 49.69% 50.31% 449.60

511940 Security Services 34,443.00 - - 34,443.00 - - 17,327.12 17,327.12 17,115.88 49.69% 50.31% 449.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 86.37 (109.93) (23.56) 23.56 - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 86.37 (109.93) (23.56) 23.56 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400010001 TCCES CES-Exc Mgmt Team-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,922,630.00 - - 250,685.30 250,685.30 1,671,944.70 86.96% 13.04% 38,636.12

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,922,630.00 - - 1,922,630.00 - - 250,685.30 250,685.30 1,671,944.70 86.96% 13.04% 38,636.12

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  381/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400,887.00 - - 52,671.29 52,671.29 348,215.71 86.86% 13.14% 8,891.51

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 400,887.00 - - 400,887.00 - - 52,671.29 52,671.29 348,215.71 86.86% 13.14% 8,891.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,534.00 - - 3,834.48 3,834.48 15,699.52 80.37% 19.63% 840.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 19,534.00 - - 19,534.00 - - 3,834.48 3,834.48 15,699.52 80.37% 19.63% 840.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(68,556.00) - - - - (68,556.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (68,556.00) - - (68,556.00) - - - - (68,556.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,509.00) - - - - (7,509.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (7,509.00) - - (7,509.00) - - - - (7,509.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,511.00) - - - - (10,511.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (10,511.00) - - (10,511.00) - - - - (10,511.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145,187.00 - - 18,275.33 18,275.33 126,911.67 87.41% 12.59% 2,887.05

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 145,187.00 - - 145,187.00 - - 18,275.33 18,275.33 126,911.67 87.41% 12.59% 2,887.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,016.00 - - 4,305.98 4,305.98 29,710.02 87.34% 12.66% 675.20

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 34,016.00 - - 34,016.00 - - 4,305.98 4,305.98 29,710.02 87.34% 12.66% 675.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350,970.00 - - 50,167.16 50,167.16 300,802.84 85.71% 14.29% 7,321.74

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 350,970.00 - - 350,970.00 - - 50,167.16 50,167.16 300,802.84 85.71% 14.29% 7,321.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,257.00 - - 553.55 553.55 3,703.45 87.00% 13.00% 79.24

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 4,257.00 - - 4,257.00 - - 553.55 553.55 3,703.45 87.00% 13.00% 79.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

296,026.00 - - 38,878.42 38,878.42 257,147.58 86.87% 13.13% 6,237.95

506050 Retirement Contribution 296,026.00 - - 296,026.00 - - 38,878.42 38,878.42 257,147.58 86.87% 13.13% 6,237.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,573.00 - - 599.41 599.41 3,973.59 86.89% 13.11% 94.42

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,573.00 - - 4,573.00 - - 599.41 599.41 3,973.59 86.89% 13.11% 94.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

372.40 72.40 - 300.00 372.40 - - 100.00% -

510020 Books - 372.40 - 372.40 72.40 - 300.00 372.40 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 208.81 208.81 (8.81) (4.41%) 104.41% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 208.81 208.81 (8.81) (4.41%) 104.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 179.90 228.09 407.99 (407.99) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - 179.90 228.09 407.99 (407.99) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  382/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,288.88 - - 176.38 176.38 57,112.50 99.69% 0.31% 47.50

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 64,065.00 128.88 (6,905.00) 57,288.88 - - 176.38 176.38 57,112.50 99.69% 0.31% 47.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 538.40 538.40 (538.40) - - 33.28

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 538.40 538.40 (538.40) - - 33.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

585.32 - - 447.84 447.84 137.48 23.49% 76.51% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 425.00 160.32 - 585.32 - - 447.84 447.84 137.48 23.49% 76.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.56 - - 55.40 55.40 12.16 18.00% 82.00% -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - 67.56 - 67.56 - - 55.40 55.40 12.16 18.00% 82.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

367.00 - - - - 367.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 367.00 - - 367.00 - - - - 367.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 66.62 66.62 433.38 86.68% 13.32% -

510110 Food & Groceries 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 66.62 66.62 433.38 86.68% 13.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140.00 - - 52.17 52.17 87.83 62.74% 37.26% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 140.00 - - 140.00 - - 52.17 52.17 87.83 62.74% 37.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.56 12.56 (12.56) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.56 12.56 (12.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71.52 - - 21.52 21.52 50.00 69.91% 30.09% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 50.00 21.52 - 71.52 - - 21.52 21.52 50.00 69.91% 30.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,288.80 - 10.96 757.44 768.40 23,520.40 96.84% 3.16% 90.53

510200 Office Equipment 24,117.00 171.80 - 24,288.80 - 10.96 757.44 768.40 23,520.40 96.84% 3.16% 90.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 560.52 560.52 (560.52) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 560.52 560.52 (560.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,526.68 - 1,008.39 12,177.11 13,185.50 (9,658.82) (273.88%) 373.88% 1,328.62

510220 Office Supplies - 3,526.68 - 3,526.68 - 1,008.39 12,177.11 13,185.50 (9,658.82) (273.88%) 373.88% 1,328.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,062.40 - - 175.67 175.67 886.73 83.46% 16.54% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 62.40 - 1,062.40 - - 175.67 175.67 886.73 83.46% 16.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,033.00 75.00 - 6,061.57 6,136.57 (103.57) (1.72%) 101.72% 6,033.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 6,033.00 - 6,033.00 75.00 - 6,061.57 6,136.57 (103.57) (1.72%) 101.72% 6,033.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

354.90 - - 358.14 358.14 (3.24) (0.91%) 100.91% 3.24

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - 354.90 - 354.90 - - 358.14 358.14 (3.24) (0.91%) 100.91% 3.24

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  383/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,993.00 - - - - 25,993.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 25,993.00 - - 25,993.00 - - - - 25,993.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 135.99 135.99 (135.99) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 135.99 135.99 (135.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28.00 - - 103.42 103.42 (75.42) (269.36%) 369.36% 5.50

510990 Procurement Shipping - 28.00 - 28.00 - - 103.42 103.42 (75.42) (269.36%) 369.36% 5.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(15.00) - - - - (15.00) 100.00% - -

511200 Auditing Services - - (15.00) (15.00) - - - - (15.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 87.00 87.00 113.00 56.50% 43.50% 87.00

511270 Notary Services 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 87.00 87.00 113.00 56.50% 43.50% 87.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,346.87 - 21,934.82 25,412.05 47,346.87 - (0.00%) 100.00% 3,863.25

511440 Other Social Services 45,000.00 2,346.87 - 47,346.87 - 21,934.82 25,412.05 47,346.87 - (0.00%) 100.00% 3,863.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - 243.40 216.60 460.00 640.00 58.18% 41.82% 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - 243.40 216.60 460.00 640.00 58.18% 41.82% 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

620.00 - - (58.29) (58.29) 678.29 109.40% (9.40%) (0.45)

511720 Long distance 620.00 - - 620.00 - - (58.29) (58.29) 678.29 109.40% (9.40%) (0.45)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 17,876.78 13,143.22 31,020.00 (31,020.00) - - 3,846.76

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - 17,876.78 13,143.22 31,020.00 (31,020.00) - - 3,846.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,005.00 - - 79.95 79.95 30,925.05 99.74% 0.26% -

511900 Other Services 31,005.00 - - 31,005.00 - - 79.95 79.95 30,925.05 99.74% 0.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,846.50 300.00 3,526.82 3,310.75 7,137.57 14,708.93 67.33% 32.67% 132.43

511940 Security Services 21,498.00 348.50 - 21,846.50 300.00 3,526.82 3,310.75 7,137.57 14,708.93 67.33% 32.67% 132.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,697.39 - 3,997.39 - 3,997.39 (300.00) (8.11%) 108.11% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 3,997.39 (300.00) 3,697.39 - 3,997.39 - 3,997.39 (300.00) (8.11%) 108.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  384/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 650.00 650.00 (650.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 650.00 650.00 (650.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

675.00 - - - - 675.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 675.00 - - 675.00 - - - - 675.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,772.00 - - 500.00 500.00 29,272.00 98.32% 1.68% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 29,772.00 - - 29,772.00 - - 500.00 500.00 29,272.00 98.32% 1.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - 8,294.53 8,294.53 (7,744.53) (1,408.10%) 1,508.10% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 550.00 - - 550.00 - - 8,294.53 8,294.53 (7,744.53) (1,408.10%) 1,508.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,215.00 - - 1,407.60 1,407.60 16,807.40 92.27% 7.73% 276.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 18,215.00 - - 18,215.00 - - 1,407.60 1,407.60 16,807.40 92.27% 7.73% 276.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,855.55 - - 323.36 323.36 5,532.19 94.48% 5.52% 271.77

512100 Travel-Mileage 5,850.00 5.55 - 5,855.55 - - 323.36 323.36 5,532.19 94.48% 5.52% 271.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 719.10 719.10 780.90 52.06% 47.94% 50.00

513030 Employee Recognition 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 719.10 719.10 780.90 52.06% 47.94% 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

525.00 - - - - 525.00 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 525.00 - - 525.00 - - - - 525.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,075.00 - - 2,775.00 2,775.00 300.00 9.76% 90.24% 2,775.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 2,775.00 300.00 3,075.00 - - 2,775.00 2,775.00 300.00 9.76% 90.24% 2,775.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Second Job Hours_140 - - - 4,058.33 4,058.33 (4,058.33) - - 1,153.94

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 4,058.33 4,058.33 (4,058.33) - - 1,153.94

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  385/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400020001 TCCES Education-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 9,138.45 9,138.45 (9,138.45) - - 1,405.91

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 9,138.45 9,138.45 (9,138.45) - - 1,405.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,170.05 33,170.05 (33,170.05) - - 5,211.67

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 33,170.05 33,170.05 (33,170.05) - - 5,211.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 270.00 270.00 (270.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 270.00 270.00 (270.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,826.93 2,826.93 (2,826.93) - - 463.53

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,826.93 2,826.93 (2,826.93) - - 463.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 661.12 661.12 (661.12) - - 108.41

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 661.12 661.12 (661.12) - - 108.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,970.50 1,970.50 (1,970.50) - - 281.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,970.50 1,970.50 (1,970.50) - - 281.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.86 28.86 (28.86) - - 4.12

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 28.86 28.86 (28.86) - - 4.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,773.78 5,773.78 (5,773.78) - - 965.02

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 5,773.78 5,773.78 (5,773.78) - - 965.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 89.18 89.18 (89.18) - - 14.65

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 89.18 89.18 (89.18) - - 14.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

177,962.00 - 88,980.99 88,981.00 177,961.99 0.01 0.00% 100.00% -

511440 Other Social Services 177,962.00 - - 177,962.00 - 88,980.99 88,981.00 177,961.99 0.01 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 52.19 53.13 105.32 (105.32) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 52.19 53.13 105.32 (105.32) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  386/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400040001 TCCES Phone Center-Down Town-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 94,002.83 94,002.83 (94,002.83) - - 14,447.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 94,002.83 94,002.83 (94,002.83) - - 14,447.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 625.73 625.73 (625.73) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 625.73 625.73 (625.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,169.34 6,169.34 (6,169.34) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 6,169.34 6,169.34 (6,169.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,560.00 1,560.00 (1,560.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,560.00 1,560.00 (1,560.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,294.79 6,294.79 (6,294.79) - - 889.91

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,294.79 6,294.79 (6,294.79) - - 889.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,472.13 1,472.13 (1,472.13) - - 208.12

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,472.13 1,472.13 (1,472.13) - - 208.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,099.00 20,099.00 (20,099.00) - - 2,252.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,099.00 20,099.00 (20,099.00) - - 2,252.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 293.08 293.08 (293.08) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 293.08 293.08 (293.08) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,941.28 12,941.28 (12,941.28) - - 1,862.30

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,941.28 12,941.28 (12,941.28) - - 1,862.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.53 199.53 (199.53) - - 28.16

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 199.53 199.53 (199.53) - - 28.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32.22 - 11.32 151.02 162.34 (130.12) (403.85%) 503.85% 11.32

512100 Travel-Mileage - 32.22 - 32.22 - 11.32 151.02 162.34 (130.12) (403.85%) 503.85% 11.32

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  387/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400050001 TCCES CES Alcohol & Other Drug-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 72,796.36 72,796.36 (72,796.36) - - 11,199.44

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 72,796.36 72,796.36 (72,796.36) - - 11,199.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 92,076.64 92,076.64 (92,076.64) - - 15,972.21

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 92,076.64 92,076.64 (92,076.64) - - 15,972.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 169.11 169.11 (169.11) - - 40.05

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 169.11 169.11 (169.11) - - 40.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,108.55 10,108.55 (10,108.55) - - 1,664.57

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 10,108.55 10,108.55 (10,108.55) - - 1,664.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,364.09 2,364.09 (2,364.09) - - 389.28

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,364.09 2,364.09 (2,364.09) - - 389.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,336.00 14,336.00 (14,336.00) - - 2,048.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 14,336.00 14,336.00 (14,336.00) - - 2,048.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 177.50 177.50 (177.50) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 177.50 177.50 (177.50) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,085.63 21,085.63 (21,085.63) - - 3,507.61

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 21,085.63 21,085.63 (21,085.63) - - 3,507.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 322.10 322.10 (322.10) - - 53.13

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 322.10 322.10 (322.10) - - 53.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,400.00 1,240.00 2,640.00 (2,640.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 1,400.00 1,240.00 2,640.00 (2,640.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 441.60 441.60 (441.60) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 441.60 441.60 (441.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.90 300.90 (300.90) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 300.90 300.90 (300.90) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  388/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400060001 TCCES Alcohol & Other Drug Counseling-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 402,095.73 402,095.73 (402,095.73) - - 62,185.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 402,095.73 402,095.73 (402,095.73) - - 62,185.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 936.18 936.18 (936.18) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 936.18 936.18 (936.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 498.40 498.40 (498.40) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 498.40 498.40 (498.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 126.44 126.44 (126.44) - - 126.44

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 126.44 126.44 (126.44) - - 126.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,895.36 2,895.36 (2,895.36) - - 300.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,895.36 2,895.36 (2,895.36) - - 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,574.82 24,574.82 (24,574.82) - - 3,747.90

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 24,574.82 24,574.82 (24,574.82) - - 3,747.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,747.30 5,747.30 (5,747.30) - - 876.50

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,747.30 5,747.30 (5,747.30) - - 876.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71,085.00 71,085.00 (71,085.00) - - 10,239.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 71,085.00 71,085.00 (71,085.00) - - 10,239.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 932.89 932.89 (932.89) - - 132.16

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 932.89 932.89 (932.89) - - 132.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51,691.68 51,691.68 (51,691.68) - - 8,070.69

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 51,691.68 51,691.68 (51,691.68) - - 8,070.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 797.17 797.17 (797.17) - - 122.13

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 797.17 797.17 (797.17) - - 122.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 300.00 948.98 1,248.98 (1,248.98) - - 200.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 300.00 948.98 1,248.98 (1,248.98) - - 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 883.20 883.20 (883.20) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 883.20 883.20 (883.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 41.25 294.82 336.07 (336.07) - - 28.26

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 41.25 294.82 336.07 (336.07) - - 28.26

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  389/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400070001 TCCES Family Violence Counseling-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 125,738.88 125,738.88 (125,738.88) - - 19,698.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 125,738.88 125,738.88 (125,738.88) - - 19,698.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.92 125.92 (125.92) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 125.92 125.92 (125.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 905.04 905.04 (905.04) - - 720.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 905.04 905.04 (905.04) - - 720.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,778.67 7,778.67 (7,778.67) - - 1,258.99

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,778.67 7,778.67 (7,778.67) - - 1,258.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,819.19 1,819.19 (1,819.19) - - 294.45

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,819.19 1,819.19 (1,819.19) - - 294.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,159.00 26,159.00 (26,159.00) - - 3,737.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 26,159.00 26,159.00 (26,159.00) - - 3,737.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 346.74 346.74 (346.74) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 346.74 346.74 (346.74) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,053.71 16,053.71 (16,053.71) - - 2,632.00

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 16,053.71 16,053.71 (16,053.71) - - 2,632.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 247.19 247.19 (247.19) - - 39.81

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 247.19 247.19 (247.19) - - 39.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,049.99 1,049.99 (1,049.99) - - 120.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 1,049.99 1,049.99 (1,049.99) - - 120.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,087.44 1,087.44 (1,087.44) - - 306.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,087.44 1,087.44 (1,087.44) - - 306.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5.66 340.72 346.38 (346.38) - - 242.99

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 5.66 340.72 346.38 (346.38) - - 242.99

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  390/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400080001 TCCES Commitment to Change-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 46,033.39 46,033.39 (46,033.39) - - 7,082.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 46,033.39 46,033.39 (46,033.39) - - 7,082.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,769.55 14,769.55 (14,769.55) - - 1,975.80

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 14,769.55 14,769.55 (14,769.55) - - 1,975.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,602.22 3,602.22 (3,602.22) - - 532.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,602.22 3,602.22 (3,602.22) - - 532.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 842.46 842.46 (842.46) - - 124.61

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 842.46 842.46 (842.46) - - 124.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,395.00 10,395.00 (10,395.00) - - 1,485.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 10,395.00 10,395.00 (10,395.00) - - 1,485.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,693.73 7,693.73 (7,693.73) - - 1,167.56

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,693.73 7,693.73 (7,693.73) - - 1,167.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 118.59 118.59 (118.59) - - 17.65

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 118.59 118.59 (118.59) - - 17.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 43.56 276.69 320.25 (320.25) - - 27.72

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 43.56 276.69 320.25 (320.25) - - 27.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420010001 Pretrial Supervision-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,948.00 - - - - 13,948.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 13,948.00 - - 13,948.00 - - - - 13,948.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,659,914.00 - - 97,539.00 97,539.00 1,562,375.00 94.12% 5.88% 14,916.67

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,659,914.00 - - 1,659,914.00 - - 97,539.00 97,539.00 1,562,375.00 94.12% 5.88% 14,916.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56.44 56.44 (56.44) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 56.44 56.44 (56.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,098.00 - - - - 20,098.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 20,098.00 - - 20,098.00 - - - - 20,098.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(59,262.00) - - - - (59,262.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (59,262.00) - - (59,262.00) - - - - (59,262.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  391/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,534.00) - - - - (4,534.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (4,534.00) - - (4,534.00) - - - - (4,534.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,347.00) - - - - (6,347.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (6,347.00) - - (6,347.00) - - - - (6,347.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

105,307.00 - - 5,948.25 5,948.25 99,358.75 94.35% 5.65% 913.11

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 105,307.00 - - 105,307.00 - - 5,948.25 5,948.25 99,358.75 94.35% 5.65% 913.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,704.00 - - 1,391.10 1,391.10 23,312.90 94.37% 5.63% 213.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 24,704.00 - - 24,704.00 - - 1,391.10 1,391.10 23,312.90 94.37% 5.63% 213.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

329,417.00 - - 14,181.43 14,181.43 315,235.57 95.69% 4.31% 2,038.76

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 329,417.00 - - 329,417.00 - - 14,181.43 14,181.43 315,235.57 95.69% 4.31% 2,038.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,775.00 - - 171.80 171.80 3,603.20 95.45% 4.55% 24.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,775.00 - - 3,775.00 - - 171.80 171.80 3,603.20 95.45% 4.55% 24.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

219,633.00 - - 12,613.03 12,613.03 207,019.97 94.26% 5.74% 1,984.12

506050 Retirement Contribution 219,633.00 - - 219,633.00 - - 12,613.03 12,613.03 207,019.97 94.26% 5.74% 1,984.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,294.00 - - 198.52 198.52 3,095.48 93.97% 6.03% 30.75

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,294.00 - - 3,294.00 - - 198.52 198.52 3,095.48 93.97% 6.03% 30.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.10 15.10 (15.10) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 15.10 15.10 (15.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(40.00) - - - - (40.00) 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - (440.00) (40.00) - - - - (40.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.95 4.95 (4.95) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 4.95 4.95 (4.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65.35 65.35 (65.35) - - 30.66

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 65.35 65.35 (65.35) - - 30.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8.91 82.57 91.48 (91.48) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 8.91 82.57 91.48 (91.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,500.00 - 30.48 1,054.25 1,084.73 12,415.27 91.96% 8.04% 30.64

510200 Office Equipment 13,500.00 - - 13,500.00 - 30.48 1,054.25 1,084.73 12,415.27 91.96% 8.04% 30.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.72 41.72 (41.72) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 41.72 41.72 (41.72) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  392/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(146.00) - 139.43 6,527.48 6,666.91 (6,812.91) 4,666.38% (4,566.38%) 553.05

510220 Office Supplies - - (146.00) (146.00) - 139.43 6,527.48 6,666.91 (6,812.91) 4,666.38% (4,566.38%) 553.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.96 125.96 (125.96) - - 35.59

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 125.96 125.96 (125.96) - - 35.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82.30 82.30 (82.30) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 82.30 82.30 (82.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(776.00) - - - - (776.00) 100.00% - -

510310 Software - - (776.00) (776.00) - - - - (776.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82.48 82.48 (82.48) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 82.48 82.48 (82.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.90 9.90 (9.90) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 9.90 9.90 (9.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,412.00 2,412.00 (2,412.00) - - 520.00

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 2,412.00 2,412.00 (2,412.00) - - 520.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 101.75 101.75 398.25 79.65% 20.35% -

511270 Notary Services 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 101.75 101.75 398.25 79.65% 20.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(46.00) - - - - (46.00) 100.00% - -

511300 Child & Youth Development - - (46.00) (46.00) - - - - (46.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(49.00) - - - - (49.00) 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - (49.00) (49.00) - - - - (49.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,099.98) - - - - (1,099.98) 100.00% - -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment - - (1,099.98) (1,099.98) - - - - (1,099.98) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,400.00 - - 682.45 682.45 717.55 51.25% 48.75% 114.76

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,400.00 - - 1,400.00 - - 682.45 682.45 717.55 51.25% 48.75% 114.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - (93.28) (93.28) 693.28 115.55% (15.55%) -

511720 Long distance 600.00 - - 600.00 - - (93.28) (93.28) 693.28 115.55% (15.55%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (29.00) (29.00) 29.00 - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - (29.00) (29.00) 29.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  393/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(64.00) - - - - (64.00) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - (64.00) (64.00) - - - - (64.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84,000.00 - - 50,729.00 50,729.00 33,271.00 39.61% 60.39% -

511940 Security Services 84,000.00 - - 84,000.00 - - 50,729.00 50,729.00 33,271.00 39.61% 60.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 259.00 259.00 3,741.00 93.53% 6.48% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - 259.00 259.00 3,741.00 93.53% 6.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 306.80 306.80 (106.80) (53.40%) 153.40% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 306.80 306.80 (106.80) (53.40%) 153.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - - - - 9,000.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 - - - - 9,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 96.27 96.27 103.73 51.87% 48.14% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 96.27 96.27 103.73 51.87% 48.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00% 50.00% 50.00

513030 Employee Recognition - - 100.00 100.00 - - 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00% 50.00% 50.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  394/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420020001 Pretrial Family Violence Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 89,469.08 89,469.08 (89,469.08) - - 13,753.69

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 89,469.08 89,469.08 (89,469.08) - - 13,753.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 218.05 218.05 (218.05) - - 42.62

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 218.05 218.05 (218.05) - - 42.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,499.96 1,499.96 (1,499.96) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,499.96 1,499.96 (1,499.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,344.10 5,344.10 (5,344.10) - - 799.10

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,344.10 5,344.10 (5,344.10) - - 799.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,249.88 1,249.88 (1,249.88) - - 186.90

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,249.88 1,249.88 (1,249.88) - - 186.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,789.85 20,789.85 (20,789.85) - - 2,969.98

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,789.85 20,789.85 (20,789.85) - - 2,969.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 192.66 192.66 (192.66) - - 27.54

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 192.66 192.66 (192.66) - - 27.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,533.70 11,533.70 (11,533.70) - - 1,778.34

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,533.70 11,533.70 (11,533.70) - - 1,778.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 177.99 177.99 (177.99) - - 26.91

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 177.99 177.99 (177.99) - - 26.91

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  395/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420030001 Pretrial Intensive Supervision Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 134,962.41 134,962.41 (134,962.41) - - 20,725.81

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 134,962.41 134,962.41 (134,962.41) - - 20,725.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 709.63 709.63 (709.63) - - 43.88

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 709.63 709.63 (709.63) - - 43.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 719.96 719.96 (719.96) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 719.96 719.96 (719.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,279.52 8,279.52 (8,279.52) - - 1,253.53

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,279.52 8,279.52 (8,279.52) - - 1,253.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,936.37 1,936.37 (1,936.37) - - 293.17

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,936.37 1,936.37 (1,936.37) - - 293.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,624.85 26,624.85 (26,624.85) - - 3,962.98

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 26,624.85 26,624.85 (26,624.85) - - 3,962.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 308.24 308.24 (308.24) - - 44.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 308.24 308.24 (308.24) - - 44.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,255.51 17,255.51 (17,255.51) - - 2,677.21

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 17,255.51 17,255.51 (17,255.51) - - 2,677.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 265.99 265.99 (265.99) - - 40.55

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 265.99 265.99 (265.99) - - 40.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30.66 30.66 (30.66) - - 30.66

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 30.66 30.66 (30.66) - - 30.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.44 2.44 (2.44) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2.44 2.44 (2.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80.46 80.46 (80.46) - - 19.96

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 80.46 80.46 (80.46) - - 19.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 33.14 861.23 894.37 (894.37) - - 529.93

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 33.14 861.23 894.37 (894.37) - - 529.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.71 55.71 (55.71) - - 2.87

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 55.71 55.71 (55.71) - - 2.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2.26 - 2.26 (2.26) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 2.26 - 2.26 (2.26) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  396/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420040001 Pretrial Mental Health Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 72,918.28 72,918.28 (72,918.28) - - 11,163.86

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 72,918.28 72,918.28 (72,918.28) - - 11,163.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.34 54.34 (54.34) - - 54.34

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 54.34 54.34 (54.34) - - 54.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,680.08 1,680.08 (1,680.08) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,680.08 1,680.08 (1,680.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,449.84 4,449.84 (4,449.84) - - 663.61

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,449.84 4,449.84 (4,449.84) - - 663.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,040.66 1,040.66 (1,040.66) - - 155.20

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,040.66 1,040.66 (1,040.66) - - 155.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,951.30 13,951.30 (13,951.30) - - 1,993.04

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 13,951.30 13,951.30 (13,951.30) - - 1,993.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 134.79 134.79 (134.79) - - 19.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 134.79 134.79 (134.79) - - 19.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,448.96 9,448.96 (9,448.96) - - 1,446.04

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 9,448.96 9,448.96 (9,448.96) - - 1,446.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 145.69 145.69 (145.69) - - 21.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 145.69 145.69 (145.69) - - 21.92

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  397/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420050001 Pretrial Electronic Monitoring Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 123,757.64 123,757.64 (123,757.64) - - 18,972.73

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 123,757.64 123,757.64 (123,757.64) - - 18,972.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,325.97 1,325.97 (1,325.97) - - 260.95

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,325.97 1,325.97 (1,325.97) - - 260.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.15 32.15 (32.15) - - 32.15

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 32.15 32.15 (32.15) - - 32.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,730.51 7,730.51 (7,730.51) - - 1,178.58

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 7,730.51 7,730.51 (7,730.51) - - 1,178.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,807.94 1,807.94 (1,807.94) - - 275.64

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,807.94 1,807.94 (1,807.94) - - 275.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,573.00 20,573.00 (20,573.00) - - 2,939.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,573.00 20,573.00 (20,573.00) - - 2,939.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 288.95 288.95 (288.95) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 288.95 288.95 (288.95) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,969.28 15,969.28 (15,969.28) - - 2,483.37

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 15,969.28 15,969.28 (15,969.28) - - 2,483.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 245.69 245.69 (245.69) - - 37.52

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 245.69 245.69 (245.69) - - 37.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  398/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420060001 Pretrial Intervention Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 26,251.22 26,251.22 (26,251.22) - - 4,032.92

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 26,251.22 26,251.22 (26,251.22) - - 4,032.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.30 165.30 (165.30) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 165.30 165.30 (165.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,637.82 1,637.82 (1,637.82) - - 250.04

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,637.82 1,637.82 (1,637.82) - - 250.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 383.05 383.05 (383.05) - - 58.48

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 383.05 383.05 (383.05) - - 58.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 (3,941.00) - - 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 (3,941.00) - - 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,341.31 3,341.31 (3,341.31) - - 519.84

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 3,341.31 3,341.31 (3,341.31) - - 519.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.43 51.43 (51.43) - - 7.88

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 51.43 51.43 (51.43) - - 7.88

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  399/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420070001 Pretrial Ignit Interlock Devise Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 177,941.24 177,941.24 (177,941.24) - - 33,502.32

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 177,941.24 177,941.24 (177,941.24) - - 33,502.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,536.17 2,536.17 (2,536.17) - - 574.90

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,536.17 2,536.17 (2,536.17) - - 574.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 896.23 896.23 (896.23) - - 896.23

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 896.23 896.23 (896.23) - - 896.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,114.59 11,114.59 (11,114.59) - - 2,142.75

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 11,114.59 11,114.59 (11,114.59) - - 2,142.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,599.40 2,599.40 (2,599.40) - - 501.14

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,599.40 2,599.40 (2,599.40) - - 501.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31,226.00 31,226.00 (31,226.00) - - 5,989.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 31,226.00 31,226.00 (31,226.00) - - 5,989.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 421.11 421.11 (421.11) - - 82.60

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 421.11 421.11 (421.11) - - 82.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,086.93 23,086.93 (23,086.93) - - 4,508.07

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 23,086.93 23,086.93 (23,086.93) - - 4,508.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 353.01 353.01 (353.01) - - 68.18

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 353.01 353.01 (353.01) - - 68.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  400/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420080001 Pretrial Support Staff Shift A-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 152,298.37 152,298.37 (152,298.37) - - 21,939.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 152,298.37 152,298.37 (152,298.37) - - 21,939.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 777.52 777.52 (777.52) - - 119.96

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 777.52 777.52 (777.52) - - 119.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,096.22 1,096.22 (1,096.22) - - 1,096.22

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,096.22 1,096.22 (1,096.22) - - 1,096.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,532.00 2,532.00 (2,532.00) - - 240.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,532.00 2,532.00 (2,532.00) - - 240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,346.53 9,346.53 (9,346.53) - - 1,386.35

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 9,346.53 9,346.53 (9,346.53) - - 1,386.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,185.94 2,185.94 (2,185.94) - - 324.25

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,185.94 2,185.94 (2,185.94) - - 324.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42,099.60 42,099.60 (42,099.60) - - 5,849.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 42,099.60 42,099.60 (42,099.60) - - 5,849.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 467.23 467.23 (467.23) - - 64.42

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 467.23 467.23 (467.23) - - 64.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,036.55 20,036.55 (20,036.55) - - 3,015.71

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 20,036.55 20,036.55 (20,036.55) - - 3,015.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 305.47 305.47 (305.47) - - 45.56

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 305.47 305.47 (305.47) - - 45.56

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  401/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420090001 Pretrial Support Staff Shift B-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 41,252.48 41,252.48 (41,252.48) - - 3,881.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 41,252.48 41,252.48 (41,252.48) - - 3,881.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,957.74 1,957.74 (1,957.74) - - 276.58

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 1,957.74 1,957.74 (1,957.74) - - 276.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,320.88 3,320.88 (3,320.88) - - 3,320.88

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 3,320.88 3,320.88 (3,320.88) - - 3,320.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 888.00 888.00 (888.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 888.00 888.00 (888.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,648.30 2,648.30 (2,648.30) - - 412.68

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,648.30 2,648.30 (2,648.30) - - 412.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 619.35 619.35 (619.35) - - 96.50

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 619.35 619.35 (619.35) - - 96.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,921.40 18,921.40 (18,921.40) - - 2,626.20

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 18,921.40 18,921.40 (18,921.40) - - 2,626.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 193.21 193.21 (193.21) - - 26.44

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 193.21 193.21 (193.21) - - 26.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,000.88 6,000.88 (6,000.88) - - 963.98

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 6,000.88 6,000.88 (6,000.88) - - 963.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 92.04 92.04 (92.04) - - 14.62

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 92.04 92.04 (92.04) - - 14.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420100001 Pretrial Training Coordinator-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (70.00) (70.00) 70.00 - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - (70.00) (70.00) 70.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  402/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420120001 Pretrial Executive Office-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,598.36 1,598.36 (1,598.36) - - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 1,598.36 1,598.36 (1,598.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,831.40 8,831.40 (8,831.40) - - 1,602.21

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 8,831.40 8,831.40 (8,831.40) - - 1,602.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.55 55.55 (55.55) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 55.55 55.55 (55.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 429.40 429.40 (429.40) - - 98.85

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 429.40 429.40 (429.40) - - 98.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 151.38 151.38 (151.38) - - 23.12

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 151.38 151.38 (151.38) - - 23.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 650.83 650.83 (650.83) - - 84.62

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 650.83 650.83 (650.83) - - 84.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,326.69 1,326.69 (1,326.69) - - 206.54

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 1,326.69 1,326.69 (1,326.69) - - 206.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420130001 Pretrial Central Booking Shift A-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,120,944.00 - - 342,311.36 342,311.36 778,632.64 69.46% 30.54% 47,706.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,120,944.00 - - 1,120,944.00 - - 342,311.36 342,311.36 778,632.64 69.46% 30.54% 47,706.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,516.84 3,516.84 (3,516.84) - - 1,832.47

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,516.84 3,516.84 (3,516.84) - - 1,832.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,750.00 - - - - 30,750.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 30,750.00 - - 30,750.00 - - - - 30,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 2,554.88 2,554.88 2,445.12 48.90% 51.10% 606.13

502010 Overtime 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - 2,554.88 2,554.88 2,445.12 48.90% 51.10% 606.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 358.66 358.66 (358.66) - - 358.66

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 358.66 358.66 (358.66) - - 358.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,778.00 - - 1,887.36 1,887.36 7,890.64 80.70% 19.30% 420.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,778.00 - - 9,778.00 - - 1,887.36 1,887.36 7,890.64 80.70% 19.30% 420.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,323.00 - - 21,115.83 21,115.83 51,207.17 70.80% 29.20% 3,054.92

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 72,323.00 - - 72,323.00 - - 21,115.83 21,115.83 51,207.17 70.80% 29.20% 3,054.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,913.00 - - 4,938.41 4,938.41 11,974.59 70.80% 29.20% 714.48

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 16,913.00 - - 16,913.00 - - 4,938.41 4,938.41 11,974.59 70.80% 29.20% 714.48

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  403/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

207,943.00 - - 61,263.59 61,263.59 146,679.41 70.54% 29.46% 7,608.36

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 207,943.00 - - 207,943.00 - - 61,263.59 61,263.59 146,679.41 70.54% 29.46% 7,608.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,376.00 - - 771.85 771.85 1,604.15 67.51% 32.49% 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,376.00 - - 2,376.00 - - 771.85 771.85 1,604.15 67.51% 32.49% 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

146,392.00 - - 44,194.86 44,194.86 102,197.14 69.81% 30.19% 6,587.86

506050 Retirement Contribution 146,392.00 - - 146,392.00 - - 44,194.86 44,194.86 102,197.14 69.81% 30.19% 6,587.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,277.00 - - 685.79 685.79 1,591.21 69.88% 30.12% 99.52

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,277.00 - - 2,277.00 - - 685.79 685.79 1,591.21 69.88% 30.12% 99.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 238.85 238.85 (38.85) (19.43%) 119.43% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 238.85 238.85 (38.85) (19.43%) 119.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8.90 44.53 53.43 (53.43) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 8.90 44.53 53.43 (53.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,213.00 - 30.47 70.61 101.08 8,111.92 98.77% 1.23% 10.68

510200 Office Equipment 8,213.00 - - 8,213.00 - 30.47 70.61 101.08 8,111.92 98.77% 1.23% 10.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(85.00) - 83.22 498.67 581.89 (666.89) 784.58% (684.58%) 23.14

510220 Office Supplies - - (85.00) (85.00) - 83.22 498.67 581.89 (666.89) 784.58% (684.58%) 23.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.73 32.73 (32.73) - - 32.73

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 32.73 32.73 (32.73) - - 32.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.78 94.78 (94.78) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 94.78 94.78 (94.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.50 9.50 (9.50) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 9.50 9.50 (9.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,200.00 - - 485.16 485.16 1,714.84 77.95% 22.05% 69.05

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,200.00 - - 2,200.00 - - 485.16 485.16 1,714.84 77.95% 22.05% 69.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - (150.76) (150.76) 650.76 130.15% (30.15%) -

511720 Long distance 500.00 - - 500.00 - - (150.76) (150.76) 650.76 130.15% (30.15%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 283.37 283.37 (283.37) - - 17.28

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 283.37 283.37 (283.37) - - 17.28

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  404/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.70 - - - - 495.70 100.00% 0.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 495.70 - 495.70 - - - - 495.70 100.00% 0.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

230.00 - - - - 230.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 230.00 - - 230.00 - - - - 230.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,200.00 - - 617.00 617.00 3,583.00 85.31% 14.69% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,200.00 - - 4,200.00 - - 617.00 617.00 3,583.00 85.31% 14.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

210.00 - - - - 210.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 210.00 - - 210.00 - - - - 210.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 1,589.50 1,589.50 2,410.50 60.26% 39.74% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - 1,589.50 1,589.50 2,410.50 60.26% 39.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 98.81 98.81 101.19 50.60% 49.41% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 98.81 98.81 101.19 50.60% 49.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

85.00 - - 35.00 35.00 50.00 58.82% 41.18% 35.00

513030 Employee Recognition - - 85.00 85.00 - - 35.00 35.00 50.00 58.82% 41.18% 35.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  405/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420140001 Pretrial Central Booking Shift B-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 178,383.96 178,383.96 (178,383.96) - - 28,164.57

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 178,383.96 178,383.96 (178,383.96) - - 28,164.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,499.55 17,499.55 (17,499.55) - - 2,739.60

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 17,499.55 17,499.55 (17,499.55) - - 2,739.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,265.92 4,265.92 (4,265.92) - - 919.95

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 4,265.92 4,265.92 (4,265.92) - - 919.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 384.85 384.85 (384.85) - - 384.85

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 384.85 384.85 (384.85) - - 384.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 (2,160.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 (2,160.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,328.41 12,328.41 (12,328.41) - - 1,959.38

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 12,328.41 12,328.41 (12,328.41) - - 1,959.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,883.28 2,883.28 (2,883.28) - - 458.25

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,883.28 2,883.28 (2,883.28) - - 458.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37,029.50 37,029.50 (37,029.50) - - 5,491.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 37,029.50 37,029.50 (37,029.50) - - 5,491.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 383.90 383.90 (383.90) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 383.90 383.90 (383.90) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,678.94 25,678.94 (25,678.94) - - 4,151.73

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 25,678.94 25,678.94 (25,678.94) - - 4,151.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 395.08 395.08 (395.08) - - 62.84

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 395.08 395.08 (395.08) - - 62.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  406/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420150001 Pretrial Drug Court Pg-GF Drug Diversion Court FY13 PTC - - - (3,590.54) (3,590.54) 3,590.54 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (3,590.54) (3,590.54) 3,590.54 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (214.18) (214.18) 214.18 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (214.18) (214.18) 214.18 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (50.08) (50.08) 50.08 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (50.08) (50.08) 50.08 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (538.00) (538.00) 538.00 - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - (538.00) (538.00) 538.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (8.25) (8.25) 8.25 - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - (8.25) (8.25) 8.25 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (440.56) (440.56) 440.56 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (440.56) (440.56) 440.56 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7.00) (7.00) 7.00 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (7.00) (7.00) 7.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7,672.00 - - 2,905.80 2,905.80 4,766.20 62.12% 37.88% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 7,672.00 - - 7,672.00 - - 2,905.80 2,905.80 4,766.20 62.12% 37.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

658,838.00 - - 288,563.17 288,563.17 370,274.83 56.20% 43.80% 45,647.27

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 658,838.00 - - 658,838.00 - - 288,563.17 288,563.17 370,274.83 56.20% 43.80% 45,647.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 509.49 509.49 (509.49) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 509.49 509.49 (509.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 30,445.00 - (30,445.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,040.00 - - 3,850.75 3,850.75 3,189.25 45.30% 54.70% 1,319.76

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 7,040.00 - - 7,040.00 - - 3,850.75 3,850.75 3,189.25 45.30% 54.70% 1,319.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(32,194.00) - - - - (32,194.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (32,194.00) - - (32,194.00) - - - - (32,194.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,463.00) - - - - (2,463.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (2,463.00) - - (2,463.00) - - - - (2,463.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,448.00) - - - - (3,448.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (3,448.00) - - (3,448.00) - - - - (3,448.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  407/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,392.00 - - 17,710.71 17,710.71 25,681.29 59.18% 40.82% 2,858.45

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 43,392.00 - - 43,392.00 - - 17,710.71 17,710.71 25,681.29 59.18% 40.82% 2,858.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,237.00 - - 4,215.47 4,215.47 6,021.53 58.82% 41.18% 668.50

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,237.00 - - 10,237.00 - - 4,215.47 4,215.47 6,021.53 58.82% 41.18% 668.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130,322.00 - - 55,231.79 55,231.79 75,090.21 57.62% 42.38% 8,236.66

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 130,322.00 - - 130,322.00 - - 55,231.79 55,231.79 75,090.21 57.62% 42.38% 8,236.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,604.00 - - 704.12 704.12 899.88 56.10% 43.90% 104.70

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,604.00 - - 1,604.00 - - 704.12 704.12 899.88 56.10% 43.90% 104.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

86,821.00 - - 37,319.26 37,319.26 49,501.74 57.02% 42.98% 6,054.71

506050 Retirement Contribution 86,821.00 - - 86,821.00 - - 37,319.26 37,319.26 49,501.74 57.02% 42.98% 6,054.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,361.00 - - 549.21 549.21 811.79 59.65% 40.35% 87.39

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,361.00 - - 1,361.00 - - 549.21 549.21 811.79 59.65% 40.35% 87.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

674.75 - - 634.25 634.25 40.50 6.00% 94.00% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 674.75 - 674.75 - - 634.25 634.25 40.50 6.00% 94.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20.00) - - - - (20.00) 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - (20.00) (20.00) - - - - (20.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,700.00 - - - - 2,700.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 2,700.00 - - 2,700.00 - - - - 2,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,518.44 2,518.44 (2,518.44) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 2,518.44 2,518.44 (2,518.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.59 14.59 (14.59) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 14.59 14.59 (14.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,257.54 2,257.54 (2,257.54) - - -

511030 Hospitalization Services - - - - - - 2,257.54 2,257.54 (2,257.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,604.64) (3,604.64) 3,604.64 - - -

511100 Treatment Services - - - - - - (3,604.64) (3,604.64) 3,604.64 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(200.00) - - 3,600.00 3,600.00 (3,800.00) 1,900.00% (1,800.00%) 2,294.00

511120 Other Medical Services - - (200.00) (200.00) - - 3,600.00 3,600.00 (3,800.00) 1,900.00% (1,800.00%) 2,294.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  408/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,677.00 5,677.00 (5,677.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 5,677.00 5,677.00 (5,677.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,777.00 - - - - 5,777.00 100.00% - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - 5,777.00 - 5,777.00 - - - - 5,777.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74,747.66 - - - - 74,747.66 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 75,650.00 - (902.34) 74,747.66 - - - - 74,747.66 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,445.00 - - 8,454.61 8,454.61 21,990.39 72.23% 27.77% 1,749.47

511940 Security Services - - 30,445.00 30,445.00 - - 8,454.61 8,454.61 21,990.39 72.23% 27.77% 1,749.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,900.00 - - 3,900.00 3,900.00 - - 100.00% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 3,900.00 - 3,900.00 - - 3,900.00 3,900.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 249.37 249.37 (249.37) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 249.37 249.37 (249.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1430100001 JPD Executive-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 119,465.00 - - 24,888.45 24,888.45 94,576.55 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 119,465.00 - - 119,465.00 - - 24,888.45 24,888.45 94,576.55 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

823,148.00 - - 39,821.52 39,821.52 783,326.48 95.16% 4.84% 9,955.38

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 823,148.00 - - 823,148.00 - - 39,821.52 39,821.52 783,326.48 95.16% 4.84% 9,955.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,000.00 - - 284.88 284.88 17,715.12 98.42% 1.58% 284.88

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 18,000.00 - - 18,000.00 - - 284.88 284.88 17,715.12 98.42% 1.58% 284.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,530.00 - - - - 78,530.00 100.00% - -

501010 Salaries-POPS 78,530.00 - - 78,530.00 - - - - 78,530.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,594.00 - - 1,144.80 1,144.80 11,449.20 90.91% 9.09% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 12,594.00 - - 12,594.00 - - 1,144.80 1,144.80 11,449.20 90.91% 9.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,865.00 - - 3,622.45 3,622.45 61,242.55 94.42% 5.58% 621.13

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 64,865.00 - - 64,865.00 - - 3,622.45 3,622.45 61,242.55 94.42% 5.58% 621.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,252.00 - - 940.60 940.60 14,311.40 93.83% 6.17% 145.27

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 15,252.00 - - 15,252.00 - - 940.60 940.60 14,311.40 93.83% 6.17% 145.27

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  409/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

124,734.00 - - 6,174.00 6,174.00 118,560.00 95.05% 4.95% 882.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 124,734.00 - - 124,734.00 - - 6,174.00 6,174.00 118,560.00 95.05% 4.95% 882.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,287.00 - - 57.79 57.79 1,229.21 95.51% 4.49% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,287.00 - - 1,287.00 - - 57.79 57.79 1,229.21 95.51% 4.49% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135,565.00 - - 8,334.33 8,334.33 127,230.67 93.85% 6.15% 1,283.24

506050 Retirement Contribution 135,565.00 - - 135,565.00 - - 8,334.33 8,334.33 127,230.67 93.85% 6.15% 1,283.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,970.00 - - 129.07 129.07 2,840.93 95.65% 4.35% 19.98

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,970.00 - - 2,970.00 - - 129.07 129.07 2,840.93 95.65% 4.35% 19.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 1,010.00 1,010.00 (10.00) (1.00%) 101.00% -

510020 Books - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 1,010.00 1,010.00 (10.00) (1.00%) 101.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

688.19 - - 1,076.69 1,076.69 (388.50) (56.45%) 156.45% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 688.19 - 688.19 - - 1,076.69 1,076.69 (388.50) (56.45%) 156.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,105.00 - - 1,290.68 1,290.68 6,814.32 84.08% 15.92% 119.68

510200 Office Equipment 6,500.00 - 1,605.00 8,105.00 - - 1,290.68 1,290.68 6,814.32 84.08% 15.92% 119.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,929.81 1,929.81 (1,929.81) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 1,929.81 1,929.81 (1,929.81) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 196.69 2,376.93 2,573.62 (2,573.62) - - 213.66

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 196.69 2,376.93 2,573.62 (2,573.62) - - 213.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.19 - - - - 19.19 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 183.19 (164.00) 19.19 - - - - 19.19 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 201.55 201.55 (201.55) - - 67.36

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 201.55 201.55 (201.55) - - 67.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 71.00 71.00 79.00 52.67% 47.33% -

511270 Notary Services 150.00 - - 150.00 - - 71.00 71.00 79.00 52.67% 47.33% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  410/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 461.72 461.72 738.28 61.52% 38.48% 154.92

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - 461.72 461.72 738.28 61.52% 38.48% 154.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - (11.27) (11.27) 131.27 109.39% (9.39%) -

511720 Long distance 120.00 - - 120.00 - - (11.27) (11.27) 131.27 109.39% (9.39%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42.00 - - - - 42.00 100.00% - -

511860 Investigative Services 80.00 - (38.00) 42.00 - - - - 42.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,943.40 - 1,943.40 (1,943.40) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,943.40 - 1,943.40 (1,943.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,900.00 - - 875.00 875.00 2,025.00 69.83% 30.17% -

512030 Professional Licenses 3,500.00 - (600.00) 2,900.00 - - 875.00 875.00 2,025.00 69.83% 30.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 350.00 350.00 1,150.00 76.67% 23.33% 100.00

512040 Professional Membership 2,500.00 - (1,000.00) 1,500.00 - - 350.00 350.00 1,150.00 76.67% 23.33% 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 1,115.00 1,115.00 2,385.00 68.14% 31.86% 920.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - 1,115.00 1,115.00 2,385.00 68.14% 31.86% 920.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,500.00 - (2,500.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,955.03 - - 2,461.50 2,461.50 5,493.53 69.06% 30.94% 669.05

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 7,800.00 655.03 (500.00) 7,955.03 - - 2,461.50 2,461.50 5,493.53 69.06% 30.94% 669.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

736.43 - - 593.63 593.63 142.80 19.39% 80.61% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - 236.43 500.00 736.43 - - 593.63 593.63 142.80 19.39% 80.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 44.60 44.60 5.40 10.80% 89.20% -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 50.00 50.00 - - 44.60 44.60 5.40 10.80% 89.20% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  411/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1430200001 JPD Attorney Staff-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 315,457.51 315,457.51 (315,457.51) - - 50,754.86

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 315,457.51 315,457.51 (315,457.51) - - 50,754.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,592.94 7,592.94 (7,592.94) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,592.94 7,592.94 (7,592.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,482.64 3,482.64 (3,482.64) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,482.64 3,482.64 (3,482.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,618.69 19,618.69 (19,618.69) - - 3,064.46

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 19,618.69 19,618.69 (19,618.69) - - 3,064.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,572.90 4,572.90 (4,572.90) - - 716.71

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,572.90 4,572.90 (4,572.90) - - 716.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35,053.00 35,053.00 (35,053.00) - - 4,349.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 35,053.00 35,053.00 (35,053.00) - - 4,349.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 330.22 330.22 (330.22) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 330.22 330.22 (330.22) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41,284.10 41,284.10 (41,284.10) - - 6,542.30

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 41,284.10 41,284.10 (41,284.10) - - 6,542.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 639.81 639.81 (639.81) - - 99.00

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 639.81 639.81 (639.81) - - 99.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  412/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1430300001 JPD Investigation Staff-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 42,536.52 42,536.52 (42,536.52) - - 6,544.08

501010 Salaries-POPS - - - - - - 42,536.52 42,536.52 (42,536.52) - - 6,544.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,545.10 2,545.10 (2,545.10) - - 388.97

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 2,545.10 2,545.10 (2,545.10) - - 388.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 595.20 595.20 (595.20) - - 90.97

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 595.20 595.20 (595.20) - - 90.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 (4,809.00) - - 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 (4,809.00) - - 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,381.56 5,381.56 (5,381.56) - - 843.54

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 5,381.56 5,381.56 (5,381.56) - - 843.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 571.06 571.06 (571.06) - - 87.85

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 571.06 571.06 (571.06) - - 87.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1430400001 JPD Administrative Staff-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 99,164.65 99,164.65 (99,164.65) - - 15,256.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 99,164.65 99,164.65 (99,164.65) - - 15,256.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,070.39 6,070.39 (6,070.39) - - 919.78

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,070.39 6,070.39 (6,070.39) - - 919.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,419.67 1,419.67 (1,419.67) - - 215.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,419.67 1,419.67 (1,419.67) - - 215.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,865.00 18,865.00 (18,865.00) - - 2,695.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 18,865.00 18,865.00 (18,865.00) - - 2,695.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,685.01 12,685.01 (12,685.01) - - 1,966.50

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,685.01 12,685.01 (12,685.01) - - 1,966.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.68 195.68 (195.68) - - 29.79

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 195.68 195.68 (195.68) - - 29.79

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  413/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450010001 JvP GA-Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 153,443.00 - - 31,967.15 31,967.15 121,475.85 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 153,443.00 - - 153,443.00 - - 31,967.15 31,967.15 121,475.85 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,410,017.00 - - 378,376.15 378,376.15 1,031,640.85 73.17% 26.83% 55,335.27

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,410,017.00 - - 1,410,017.00 - - 378,376.15 378,376.15 1,031,640.85 73.17% 26.83% 55,335.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,841.19 24,841.19 (24,841.19) - - 73.32

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 24,841.19 24,841.19 (24,841.19) - - 73.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,808.00 - - - - 37,808.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 37,808.00 - - 37,808.00 - - - - 37,808.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37,333.36 37,333.36 (37,333.36) - - 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges - - - - - - 37,333.36 37,333.36 (37,333.36) - - 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.05 7.05 (7.05) - - 7.05

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 7.05 7.05 (7.05) - - 7.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,177.00 - - 4,140.00 4,140.00 9,037.00 68.58% 31.42% 960.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 13,177.00 - - 13,177.00 - - 4,140.00 4,140.00 9,037.00 68.58% 31.42% 960.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(133,530.00) - - - - (133,530.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (133,530.00) - - (133,530.00) - - - - (133,530.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(14,744.00) - - - - (14,744.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (14,744.00) - - (14,744.00) - - - - (14,744.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,772.00) - - - - (9,772.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (9,772.00) - - (9,772.00) - - - - (9,772.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

96,138.00 - - 24,975.96 24,975.96 71,162.04 74.02% 25.98% 3,938.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 96,138.00 - - 96,138.00 - - 24,975.96 24,975.96 71,162.04 74.02% 25.98% 3,938.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,411.00 - - 6,664.53 6,664.53 16,746.47 71.53% 28.47% 921.05

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 23,411.00 - - 23,411.00 - - 6,664.53 6,664.53 16,746.47 71.53% 28.47% 921.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

208,284.00 - - 57,867.00 57,867.00 150,417.00 72.22% 27.78% 7,686.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 208,284.00 - - 208,284.00 - - 57,867.00 57,867.00 150,417.00 72.22% 27.78% 7,686.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,475.00 - - 706.30 706.30 1,768.70 71.46% 28.54% 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,475.00 - - 2,475.00 - - 706.30 706.30 1,768.70 71.46% 28.54% 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

207,762.00 - - 60,281.19 60,281.19 147,480.81 70.99% 29.01% 8,469.89

506050 Retirement Contribution 207,762.00 - - 207,762.00 - - 60,281.19 60,281.19 147,480.81 70.99% 29.01% 8,469.89

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  414/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,148.00 - - 922.09 922.09 2,225.91 70.71% 29.29% 128.25

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,148.00 - - 3,148.00 - - 922.09 922.09 2,225.91 70.71% 29.29% 128.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,288.65 1,288.65 (1,288.65) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 1,288.65 1,288.65 (1,288.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,642.16 - 12.60 1,018.10 1,030.70 17,611.46 94.47% 5.53% 144.49

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 17,513.00 1,129.16 - 18,642.16 - 12.60 1,018.10 1,030.70 17,611.46 94.47% 5.53% 144.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,446.00 - 89.40 1,556.69 1,646.09 2,799.91 62.98% 37.02% 116.95

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 4,446.00 - - 4,446.00 - 89.40 1,556.69 1,646.09 2,799.91 62.98% 37.02% 116.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 570.55 570.55 (570.55) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 570.55 570.55 (570.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 217.99 217.99 (217.99) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 217.99 217.99 (217.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 207.86 207.86 (207.86) - - 94.90

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 207.86 207.86 (207.86) - - 94.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,109.90 1,109.90 (1,109.90) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,109.90 1,109.90 (1,109.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 0.90 7.66 8.56 (8.56) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 0.90 7.66 8.56 (8.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,094.00 - 219.38 6,092.79 6,312.17 (4,218.17) (201.44%) 301.44% 408.54

510200 Office Equipment 2,223.00 - (129.00) 2,094.00 - 219.38 6,092.79 6,312.17 (4,218.17) (201.44%) 301.44% 408.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,879.50 - 9,525.06 10,447.24 19,972.30 3,907.20 16.36% 83.64% 2,725.18

510210 Office Furniture 18,525.00 5,354.50 - 23,879.50 - 9,525.06 10,447.24 19,972.30 3,907.20 16.36% 83.64% 2,725.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,450.00 - 1,881.38 35,901.01 37,782.39 10,667.61 22.02% 77.98% 6,598.57

510220 Office Supplies 48,906.00 39.00 (495.00) 48,450.00 - 1,881.38 35,901.01 37,782.39 10,667.61 22.02% 77.98% 6,598.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 244.15 244.15 (244.15) - - 180.52

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 244.15 244.15 (244.15) - - 180.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  415/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 32.94 177.68 210.62 (210.62) - - 9.27

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 32.94 177.68 210.62 (210.62) - - 9.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.68 28.60 48.28 (48.28) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 19.68 28.60 48.28 (48.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 76.53 76.53 (76.53) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 76.53 76.53 (76.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 737.37 737.37 (737.37) - - 95.11

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 737.37 737.37 (737.37) - - 95.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,619.00 - 3,614.00 10,842.00 14,456.00 3,163.00 17.95% 82.05% -

511200 Auditing Services 17,094.00 525.00 - 17,619.00 - 3,614.00 10,842.00 14,456.00 3,163.00 17.95% 82.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

710.00 - - 343.75 343.75 366.25 51.58% 48.42% 44.50

511270 Notary Services 710.00 - - 710.00 - - 343.75 343.75 366.25 51.58% 48.42% 44.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78.00 78.00 (78.00) - - -

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - - 78.00 78.00 (78.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - 776.77 776.77 49,223.23 98.45% 1.55% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 - - 776.77 776.77 49,223.23 98.45% 1.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

273.72 - - 123.72 123.72 150.00 54.80% 45.20% -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment - 273.72 - 273.72 - - 123.72 123.72 150.00 54.80% 45.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,300.00 - - - - 10,300.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 10,300.00 - - 10,300.00 - - - - 10,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,525.00 - - 17,079.04 17,079.04 18,445.96 51.92% 48.08% 5,205.83

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 35,525.00 - - 35,525.00 - - 17,079.04 17,079.04 18,445.96 51.92% 48.08% 5,205.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - (144.68) (144.68) 2,144.68 107.23% (7.23%) (23.67)

511720 Long distance 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - (144.68) (144.68) 2,144.68 107.23% (7.23%) (23.67)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,080.85 6,080.85 (6,080.85) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 6,080.85 6,080.85 (6,080.85) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  416/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,441.00 - - 8.00 8.00 28,433.00 99.97% 0.03% -

511900 Other Services 29,564.00 - (1,123.00) 28,441.00 - - 8.00 8.00 28,433.00 99.97% 0.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,855.00 - - - - 9,855.00 100.00% - -

511910 Printing Services 9,855.00 - - 9,855.00 - - - - 9,855.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.80 1.80 (1.80) - - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service - - - - - - 1.80 1.80 (1.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,380.24 - 4,456.89 - 4,456.89 (2,076.65) (87.25%) 187.25% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 2,380.24 - 2,380.24 - 4,456.89 - 4,456.89 (2,076.65) (87.25%) 187.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 1,546.96 1,546.96 453.04 22.65% 77.35% 746.96

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 1,546.96 1,546.96 453.04 22.65% 77.35% 746.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - 2,650.00 210.00 2,860.00 4,140.00 59.14% 40.86% -

512030 Professional Licenses 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - 2,650.00 210.00 2,860.00 4,140.00 59.14% 40.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,637.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 10,137.00 87.11% 12.89% -

512040 Professional Membership 11,637.00 - - 11,637.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 10,137.00 87.11% 12.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,130.00 - 210.00 12,493.87 12,703.87 33,426.13 72.46% 27.54% 4,409.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 47,120.00 - (990.00) 46,130.00 - 210.00 12,493.87 12,703.87 33,426.13 72.46% 27.54% 4,409.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,312.68 - - - - 2,312.68 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,100.00 212.68 - 2,312.68 - - - - 2,312.68 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 46.90 46.90 1,753.10 97.39% 2.61% -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 46.90 46.90 1,753.10 97.39% 2.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,818.00 - 2,005.01 24,703.54 26,708.55 26,109.45 49.43% 50.57% 2,195.36

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 54,138.00 - (1,320.00) 52,818.00 - 2,005.01 24,703.54 26,708.55 26,109.45 49.43% 50.57% 2,195.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - 72.32 1,047.33 1,119.65 130.35 10.43% 89.57% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,250.00 - - 1,250.00 - 72.32 1,047.33 1,119.65 130.35 10.43% 89.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46.00 - - - - 46.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 46.00 46.00 - - - - 46.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,100.00 - 89.00 689.00 778.00 2,322.00 74.90% 25.10% -

519040 Licenses & Permits 3,100.00 - - 3,100.00 - 89.00 689.00 778.00 2,322.00 74.90% 25.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

355,056.00 - - - - 355,056.00 100.00% - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 355,056.00 - - 355,056.00 - - - - 355,056.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  417/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450020001 JvP GA-Financial Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 220,157.65 220,157.65 (220,157.65) - - 36,691.76

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 220,157.65 220,157.65 (220,157.65) - - 36,691.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,423.28 2,423.28 (2,423.28) - - 1,883.28

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,423.28 2,423.28 (2,423.28) - - 1,883.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,723.77 13,723.77 (13,723.77) - - 2,340.04

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 13,723.77 13,723.77 (13,723.77) - - 2,340.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,209.61 3,209.61 (3,209.61) - - 547.28

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,209.61 3,209.61 (3,209.61) - - 547.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,506.00 33,506.00 (33,506.00) - - 5,430.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 33,506.00 33,506.00 (33,506.00) - - 5,430.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 396.29 396.29 (396.29) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 396.29 396.29 (396.29) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,223.51 28,223.51 (28,223.51) - - 4,972.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 28,223.51 28,223.51 (28,223.51) - - 4,972.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 440.12 440.12 (440.12) - - 75.22

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 440.12 440.12 (440.12) - - 75.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

850.00 - 61.59 158.86 220.45 629.55 74.06% 25.94% 46.34

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 850.00 850.00 - 61.59 158.86 220.45 629.55 74.06% 25.94% 46.34

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  418/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450030001 JvP GA-Support Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 58,392.88 58,392.88 (58,392.88) - - 8,983.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 58,392.88 58,392.88 (58,392.88) - - 8,983.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,735.08 3,735.08 (3,735.08) - - 573.61

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,735.08 3,735.08 (3,735.08) - - 573.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 873.54 873.54 (873.54) - - 134.15

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 873.54 873.54 (873.54) - - 134.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,395.00 10,395.00 (10,395.00) - - 1,485.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 10,395.00 10,395.00 (10,395.00) - - 1,485.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,506.71 7,506.71 (7,506.71) - - 1,158.00

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,506.71 7,506.71 (7,506.71) - - 1,158.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.79 115.79 (115.79) - - 17.53

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 115.79 115.79 (115.79) - - 17.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 312.00 312.00 (312.00) - - -

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - - 312.00 312.00 (312.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  419/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450040001 JvP GA-General Counsel-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5,490.10 5,490.10 (5,490.10) - - 3,187.80

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 5,490.10 5,490.10 (5,490.10) - - 3,187.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 362.42 362.42 (362.42) - - 181.21

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 362.42 362.42 (362.42) - - 181.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 84.76 84.76 (84.76) - - 42.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 84.76 84.76 (84.76) - - 42.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,764.00 1,764.00 (1,764.00) - - 882.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,764.00 1,764.00 (1,764.00) - - 882.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.52 16.52 (16.52) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 16.52 16.52 (16.52) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 616.35 616.35 (616.35) - - 410.90

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 616.35 616.35 (616.35) - - 410.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.46 12.46 (12.46) - - 6.22

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 12.46 12.46 (12.46) - - 6.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450050001 JvP HR&SD Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 504,998.00 - - - - 504,998.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 504,998.00 - - 504,998.00 - - - - 504,998.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,482.00 - - - - 4,482.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,482.00 - - 4,482.00 - - - - 4,482.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,588.00 - - - - 31,588.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 31,588.00 - - 31,588.00 - - - - 31,588.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,389.00 - - - - 7,389.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,389.00 - - 7,389.00 - - - - 7,389.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

88,470.00 - - - - 88,470.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 88,470.00 - - 88,470.00 - - - - 88,470.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - - - 990.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 990.00 - - 990.00 - - - - 990.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  420/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65,669.00 - - - - 65,669.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 65,669.00 - - 65,669.00 - - - - 65,669.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

992.00 - - - - 992.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 992.00 - - 992.00 - - - - 992.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,008.00 - - - - 1,008.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,008.00 - - 1,008.00 - - - - 1,008.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,760.00 - - - - 1,760.00 100.00% - -

510220 Office Supplies 1,760.00 - - 1,760.00 - - - - 1,760.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,103.00 - 1,863.00 - 1,863.00 3,240.00 63.49% 36.51% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 3,240.00 1,863.00 - 5,103.00 - 1,863.00 - 1,863.00 3,240.00 63.49% 36.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40.00 40.00 (40.00) - - -

513030 Employee Recognition - - - - - - 40.00 40.00 (40.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,462.00 - - - - 7,462.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 7,462.00 - - 7,462.00 - - - - 7,462.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450060001 JvP HR&SD HR-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 109,087.51 109,087.51 (109,087.51) - - 17,980.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 109,087.51 109,087.51 (109,087.51) - - 17,980.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,323.55 6,323.55 (6,323.55) - - 1,024.57

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,323.55 6,323.55 (6,323.55) - - 1,024.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,478.86 1,478.86 (1,478.86) - - 239.60

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,478.86 1,478.86 (1,478.86) - - 239.60

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  421/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,554.00 24,554.00 (24,554.00) - - 3,942.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 24,554.00 24,554.00 (24,554.00) - - 3,942.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.66 214.66 (214.66) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 214.66 214.66 (214.66) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,911.87 13,911.87 (13,911.87) - - 2,317.68

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 13,911.87 13,911.87 (13,911.87) - - 2,317.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.03 214.03 (214.03) - - 35.06

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 214.03 214.03 (214.03) - - 35.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 135.00 135.00 (135.00) - - 135.00

511060 Physician Services - - - - - - 135.00 135.00 (135.00) - - 135.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 350.00 350.00 (350.00) - - -

511080 Psychological Services - - - - - - 350.00 350.00 (350.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 947.50 947.50 (947.50) - - 180.00

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 947.50 947.50 (947.50) - - 180.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - - 55.00 55.00 (55.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (39.80) (39.80) 39.80 - - 29.85

513010 Background Check Services - - - - - - (39.80) (39.80) 39.80 - - 29.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - 40.00

513030 Employee Recognition - - - - - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - 40.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80.00 80.00 (80.00) - - -

513040 Employee Recruitment Expenses - - - - - - 80.00 80.00 (80.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (70.00) (70.00) 70.00 - - 135.00

513060 Pre-Employment Testing - - - - - - (70.00) (70.00) 70.00 - - 135.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450070001 JvP HR&SD Staff Dev-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 94,176.81 94,176.81 (94,176.81) - - 14,488.74

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 94,176.81 94,176.81 (94,176.81) - - 14,488.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,742.09 5,742.09 (5,742.09) - - 873.76

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,742.09 5,742.09 (5,742.09) - - 873.76

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  422/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,342.93 1,342.93 (1,342.93) - - 204.35

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,342.93 1,342.93 (1,342.93) - - 204.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 (7,882.00) - - 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 (7,882.00) - - 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 173.37 173.37 (173.37) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,038.47 12,038.47 (12,038.47) - - 1,867.58

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 12,038.47 12,038.47 (12,038.47) - - 1,867.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 185.64 185.64 (185.64) - - 28.28

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 185.64 185.64 (185.64) - - 28.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 196.49 196.49 (196.49) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 196.49 196.49 (196.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,280.72 3,280.72 (3,280.72) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 3,280.72 3,280.72 (3,280.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

679.00 - 550.00 550.00 1,100.00 (421.00) (62.00%) 162.00% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 550.00 129.00 679.00 - 550.00 550.00 1,100.00 (421.00) (62.00%) 162.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12.18 - 12.18 68.81 80.99 (68.81) (564.94%) 664.94% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 12.18 - 12.18 - 12.18 68.81 80.99 (68.81) (564.94%) 664.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - 2,430.00 - 2,430.00 (1,440.00) (145.45%) 245.45% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 990.00 990.00 - 2,430.00 - 2,430.00 (1,440.00) (145.45%) 245.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

513040 Employee Recruitment Expenses - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.00 45.00 (45.00) - - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing - - - - - - 45.00 45.00 (45.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  423/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450080001 JvP IT/P and R Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 511,892.00 - - 63,115.39 63,115.39 448,776.61 87.67% 12.33% 9,710.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 511,892.00 - - 511,892.00 - - 63,115.39 63,115.39 448,776.61 87.67% 12.33% 9,710.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,905.00 - - 510.72 510.72 1,394.28 73.19% 26.81% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,905.00 - - 1,905.00 - - 510.72 510.72 1,394.28 73.19% 26.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,856.00 - - 3,784.24 3,784.24 28,071.76 88.12% 11.88% 573.38

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 31,856.00 - - 31,856.00 - - 3,784.24 3,784.24 28,071.76 88.12% 11.88% 573.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,452.00 - - 885.02 885.02 6,566.98 88.12% 11.88% 134.10

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,452.00 - - 7,452.00 - - 885.02 885.02 6,566.98 88.12% 11.88% 134.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

81,790.00 - - 12,908.00 12,908.00 68,882.00 84.22% 15.78% 1,844.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 81,790.00 - - 81,790.00 - - 12,908.00 12,908.00 68,882.00 84.22% 15.78% 1,844.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

891.00 - - 115.58 115.58 775.42 87.03% 12.97% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 891.00 - - 891.00 - - 115.58 115.58 775.42 87.03% 12.97% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,227.00 - - 8,047.78 8,047.78 58,179.22 87.85% 12.15% 1,251.64

506050 Retirement Contribution 66,227.00 - - 66,227.00 - - 8,047.78 8,047.78 58,179.22 87.85% 12.15% 1,251.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,003.00 - - 124.14 124.14 878.86 87.62% 12.38% 18.94

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,003.00 - - 1,003.00 - - 124.14 124.14 878.86 87.62% 12.38% 18.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,648.00 - - - - 38,648.00 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 40,000.00 - (1,352.00) 38,648.00 - - - - 38,648.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,176.00 - - - - 4,176.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 4,176.00 - - 4,176.00 - - - - 4,176.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  424/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450090001 JvP IT/P and R Research-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 80,889.50 80,889.50 (80,889.50) - - 13,087.82

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 80,889.50 80,889.50 (80,889.50) - - 13,087.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,802.50 4,802.50 (4,802.50) - - 772.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,802.50 4,802.50 (4,802.50) - - 772.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,123.18 1,123.18 (1,123.18) - - 180.70

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,123.18 1,123.18 (1,123.18) - - 180.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,676.00 12,676.00 (12,676.00) - - 2,008.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 12,676.00 12,676.00 (12,676.00) - - 2,008.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.12 165.12 (165.12) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 165.12 165.12 (165.12) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,251.52 10,251.52 (10,251.52) - - 1,687.02

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 10,251.52 10,251.52 (10,251.52) - - 1,687.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 157.78 157.78 (157.78) - - 25.53

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 157.78 157.78 (157.78) - - 25.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (30.00) (30.00) 30.00 - - -

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - (30.00) (30.00) 30.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.98 - - (27.76) (27.76) 47.74 238.94% (138.94%) -

512100 Travel-Mileage - 19.98 - 19.98 - - (27.76) (27.76) 47.74 238.94% (138.94%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450100001 JvP IT/P and R Systems Support-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 85,384.87 85,384.87 (85,384.87) - - 10,638.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 85,384.87 85,384.87 (85,384.87) - - 10,638.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,997.60 4,997.60 (4,997.60) - - 625.43

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,997.60 4,997.60 (4,997.60) - - 625.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,168.80 1,168.80 (1,168.80) - - 146.27

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,168.80 1,168.80 (1,168.80) - - 146.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,840.00 14,840.00 (14,840.00) - - 1,679.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 14,840.00 14,840.00 (14,840.00) - - 1,679.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 144.46 144.46 (144.46) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 144.46 144.46 (144.46) - - 16.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  425/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,219.95 11,219.95 (11,219.95) - - 1,371.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,219.95 11,219.95 (11,219.95) - - 1,371.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 166.61 166.61 (166.61) - - 20.74

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 166.61 166.61 (166.61) - - 20.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(200.00) - - - - (200.00) 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - (200.00) (200.00) - - - - (200.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(405.00) - - 5,580.57 5,580.57 (5,985.57) 1,477.92% (1,377.92%) 1,137.49

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - (405.00) (405.00) - - 5,580.57 5,580.57 (5,985.57) 1,477.92% (1,377.92%) 1,137.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 167.00 167.00 (167.00) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 167.00 167.00 (167.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 565.22 565.22 (565.22) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 565.22 565.22 (565.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 3,639.26 3,538.38 10,259.57 17,437.21 (17,437.21) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - 3,639.26 3,538.38 10,259.57 17,437.21 (17,437.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,501.84 1,501.84 (1,501.84) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 1,501.84 1,501.84 (1,501.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 440.14 440.14 (440.14) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 440.14 440.14 (440.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,580.00 - 4,052.59 3,916.32 7,968.91 (5,388.91) (208.87%) 308.87% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 3,020.00 (440.00) 2,580.00 - 4,052.59 3,916.32 7,968.91 (5,388.91) (208.87%) 308.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450110001 JvP Fac Ops Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 489,564.00 - - 39,742.33 39,742.33 449,821.67 91.88% 8.12% 6,330.76

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 489,564.00 - - 489,564.00 - - 39,742.33 39,742.33 449,821.67 91.88% 8.12% 6,330.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,500.00 - - 13,025.94 13,025.94 7,474.06 36.46% 63.54% 2,430.68

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 20,500.00 - - 20,500.00 - - 13,025.94 13,025.94 7,474.06 36.46% 63.54% 2,430.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,308.00 - - 1,724.77 1,724.77 4,583.23 72.66% 27.34% 207.80

502010 Overtime 6,308.00 - - 6,308.00 - - 1,724.77 1,724.77 4,583.23 72.66% 27.34% 207.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,763.00 - - - - 6,763.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,763.00 - - 6,763.00 - - - - 6,763.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,435.00 - - 3,324.09 3,324.09 29,110.91 89.75% 10.25% 540.79

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 32,435.00 - - 32,435.00 - - 3,324.09 3,324.09 29,110.91 89.75% 10.25% 540.79

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  426/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,585.00 - - 777.38 777.38 6,807.62 89.75% 10.25% 126.47

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,585.00 - - 7,585.00 - - 777.38 777.38 6,807.62 89.75% 10.25% 126.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

111,278.00 - - 6,396.00 6,396.00 104,882.00 94.25% 5.75% 1,148.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 111,278.00 - - 111,278.00 - - 6,396.00 6,396.00 104,882.00 94.25% 5.75% 1,148.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,485.00 - - 78.42 78.42 1,406.58 94.72% 5.28% 12.39

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,485.00 - - 1,485.00 - - 78.42 78.42 1,406.58 94.72% 5.28% 12.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,432.00 - - 6,889.85 6,889.85 60,542.15 89.78% 10.22% 1,156.13

506050 Retirement Contribution 67,432.00 - - 67,432.00 - - 6,889.85 6,889.85 60,542.15 89.78% 10.22% 1,156.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,980.00 - - 815.30 815.30 7,164.70 89.78% 10.22% 132.44

506060 Worker's Compensation 7,980.00 - - 7,980.00 - - 815.30 815.30 7,164.70 89.78% 10.22% 132.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,553.92 - - - - 21,553.92 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 23,050.00 3.92 (1,500.00) 21,553.92 - - - - 21,553.92 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,729.39 - 303.04 8,018.80 8,321.84 2,407.55 22.44% 77.56% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 10,500.00 229.39 - 10,729.39 - 303.04 8,018.80 8,321.84 2,407.55 22.44% 77.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,839.00 - - 2,679.25 2,679.25 33,159.75 92.52% 7.48% 18.36

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 35,839.00 - - 35,839.00 - - 2,679.25 2,679.25 33,159.75 92.52% 7.48% 18.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,050.00 - - - - 10,050.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 10,050.00 - - 10,050.00 - - - - 10,050.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,600.00 - - - - 5,600.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 5,600.00 - - 5,600.00 - - - - 5,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,670.00 - - - - 1,670.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 1,670.00 - - 1,670.00 - - - - 1,670.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,723.00 - - 863.38 863.38 14,859.62 94.51% 5.49% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 15,178.00 545.00 - 15,723.00 - - 863.38 863.38 14,859.62 94.51% 5.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,300.00 - - - - 2,300.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 2,300.00 - - 2,300.00 - - - - 2,300.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  427/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.00 25.00 (25.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.00 25.00 (25.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 1,177.50 1,177.50 1,322.50 52.90% 47.10% -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - 1,177.50 1,177.50 1,322.50 52.90% 47.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.40 8.40 (8.40) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 8.40 8.40 (8.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

77,003.64 - 1,796.00 440.00 2,236.00 74,767.64 97.10% 2.90% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 72,322.00 4,681.64 - 77,003.64 - 1,796.00 440.00 2,236.00 74,767.64 97.10% 2.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,770.00 - - - - 8,770.00 100.00% - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services 8,770.00 - - 8,770.00 - - - - 8,770.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,375.00 - - 3,323.00 3,323.00 23,052.00 87.40% 12.60% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 22,500.00 3,875.00 - 26,375.00 - - 3,323.00 3,323.00 23,052.00 87.40% 12.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,004.00 - - - - 1,004.00 100.00% - -

511790 Exterminating Services 1,004.00 - - 1,004.00 - - - - 1,004.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,600.00 - - - - 15,600.00 100.00% - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 15,600.00 - - 15,600.00 - - - - 15,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

626.00 - - - - 626.00 100.00% - -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal 626.00 - - 626.00 - - - - 626.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,308.00 - - - - 7,308.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 7,308.00 - - 7,308.00 - - - - 7,308.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,442.23 - 6,405.85 21,457.67 27,863.52 35,578.71 56.08% 43.92% 2,118.88

511940 Security Services 62,000.00 1,442.23 - 63,442.23 - 6,405.85 21,457.67 27,863.52 35,578.71 56.08% 43.92% 2,118.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,508.00 - - - - 6,508.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 6,508.00 - - 6,508.00 - - - - 6,508.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,155.00 - - - - 1,155.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,155.00 - 1,155.00 - - - - 1,155.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450120001 JvP Fac Ops Building Maint-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 59,040.47 59,040.47 (59,040.47) - - 7,139.24

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 59,040.47 59,040.47 (59,040.47) - - 7,139.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,202.80 1,202.80 (1,202.80) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,202.80 1,202.80 (1,202.80) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  428/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,982.51 8,982.51 (8,982.51) - - 1,500.62

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 8,982.51 8,982.51 (8,982.51) - - 1,500.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 340.08 340.08 (340.08) - - 340.08

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 340.08 340.08 (340.08) - - 340.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,179.81 4,179.81 (4,179.81) - - 539.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 4,179.81 4,179.81 (4,179.81) - - 539.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 977.53 977.53 (977.53) - - 126.21

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 977.53 977.53 (977.53) - - 126.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,001.00 15,001.00 (15,001.00) - - 1,587.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 15,001.00 15,001.00 (15,001.00) - - 1,587.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 185.74 185.74 (185.74) - - 20.65

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 185.74 185.74 (185.74) - - 20.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,780.51 8,780.51 (8,780.51) - - 1,157.51

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 8,780.51 8,780.51 (8,780.51) - - 1,157.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,172.23 1,172.23 (1,172.23) - - 151.01

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,172.23 1,172.23 (1,172.23) - - 151.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.36 - 2,814.76 12,777.23 15,591.99 (14,601.63) (1,474.38%) 1,574.38% 3,688.46

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 990.36 - 990.36 - 2,814.76 12,777.23 15,591.99 (14,601.63) (1,474.38%) 1,574.38% 3,688.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 110.49 110.49 (110.49) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 110.49 110.49 (110.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 168.40 168.40 (168.40) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 168.40 168.40 (168.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8.60 - - 1,383.91 1,383.91 (1,375.31) (15,991.98%) 16,091.98% 315.59

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 8.60 - 8.60 - - 1,383.91 1,383.91 (1,375.31) (15,991.98%) 16,091.98% 315.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

526.14 - 1,348.87 3,002.17 4,351.04 (3,824.90) (726.97%) 826.97% 297.50

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 526.14 - 526.14 - 1,348.87 3,002.17 4,351.04 (3,824.90) (726.97%) 826.97% 297.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26.80 - - - - 26.80 100.00% - -

510110 Food & Groceries - 26.80 - 26.80 - - - - 26.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - 696.23 645.14 1,341.37 158.63 10.58% 89.42% 645.14

510120 Fuel - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 696.23 645.14 1,341.37 158.63 10.58% 89.42% 645.14

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  429/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 84.70 84.70 (84.70) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 84.70 84.70 (84.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

787.76 - - 1,932.91 1,932.91 (1,145.15) (145.37%) 245.37% 88.54

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 787.76 - 787.76 - - 1,932.91 1,932.91 (1,145.15) (145.37%) 245.37% 88.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71.66 - - 602.22 602.22 (530.56) (740.39%) 840.39% -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - 71.66 - 71.66 - - 602.22 602.22 (530.56) (740.39%) 840.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47.67 - - - - 47.67 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - 47.67 - 47.67 - - - - 47.67 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 633.13 633.13 (633.13) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 633.13 633.13 (633.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

572.34 - - 941.02 941.02 (368.68) (64.42%) 164.42% 232.26

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 572.34 - 572.34 - - 941.02 941.02 (368.68) (64.42%) 164.42% 232.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 77.19 3,725.88 3,803.07 (3,803.07) - - 730.61

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 77.19 3,725.88 3,803.07 (3,803.07) - - 730.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 134.00 1,196.69 1,330.69 (1,330.69) - - 75.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 134.00 1,196.69 1,330.69 (1,330.69) - - 75.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22.85 - - - - 22.85 100.00% - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - 22.85 - 22.85 - - - - 22.85 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 365.48 365.48 (365.48) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 365.48 365.48 (365.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,847.00 8,847.00 (8,847.00) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8,847.00 8,847.00 (8,847.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65.00 - 59.15 1,281.67 1,340.82 (1,275.82) (1,962.80%) 2,062.80% 524.67

510990 Procurement Shipping - 65.00 - 65.00 - 59.15 1,281.67 1,340.82 (1,275.82) (1,962.80%) 2,062.80% 524.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,333.10 - 14,575.16 26,654.78 41,229.94 (39,896.84) (2,992.79%) 3,092.79% 2,133.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 1,333.10 - 1,333.10 - 14,575.16 26,654.78 41,229.94 (39,896.84) (2,992.79%) 3,092.79% 2,133.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7,500.00 11,300.00 18,800.00 (18,800.00) - - 1,500.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - 7,500.00 11,300.00 18,800.00 (18,800.00) - - 1,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,235.00 - 3,159.00 9,191.34 12,350.34 (10,115.34) (452.59%) 552.59% 3,100.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 2,235.00 - 2,235.00 - 3,159.00 9,191.34 12,350.34 (10,115.34) (452.59%) 552.59% 3,100.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  430/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 319.20 75.00 394.20 (394.20) - - -

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - 319.20 75.00 394.20 (394.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 433.86 433.86 (433.86) - - 433.86

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 433.86 433.86 (433.86) - - 433.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,495.50 4,495.50 (4,495.50) - - 4,370.50

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 4,495.50 4,495.50 (4,495.50) - - 4,370.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,330.00 2,470.10 6,800.10 (6,800.10) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - 4,330.00 2,470.10 6,800.10 (6,800.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 338.15 338.15 (338.15) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - - 338.15 338.15 (338.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450130001 JvP Fac Ops HouseKeeping-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 121,714.99 121,714.99 (121,714.99) - - 15,975.93

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 121,714.99 121,714.99 (121,714.99) - - 15,975.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.14 0.14 (0.14) - - 0.14

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 0.14 0.14 (0.14) - - 0.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,175.42 9,175.42 (9,175.42) - - 2,593.30

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 9,175.42 9,175.42 (9,175.42) - - 2,593.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 229.82 229.82 (229.82) - - 208.70

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 229.82 229.82 (229.82) - - 208.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,060.00 3,060.00 (3,060.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,060.00 3,060.00 (3,060.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,164.46 8,164.46 (8,164.46) - - 1,200.53

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,164.46 8,164.46 (8,164.46) - - 1,200.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,909.43 1,909.43 (1,909.43) - - 280.77

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,909.43 1,909.43 (1,909.43) - - 280.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30,120.50 30,120.50 (30,120.50) - - 4,222.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 30,120.50 30,120.50 (30,120.50) - - 4,222.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 503.61 503.61 (503.61) - - 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 503.61 503.61 (503.61) - - 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,000.42 17,000.42 (17,000.42) - - 2,420.46

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 17,000.42 17,000.42 (17,000.42) - - 2,420.46

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  431/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,273.15 2,273.15 (2,273.15) - - 317.12

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,273.15 2,273.15 (2,273.15) - - 317.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 798.12 798.12 (798.12) - - 798.12

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 798.12 798.12 (798.12) - - 798.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6,707.50 24,683.23 31,390.73 (31,390.73) - - 5,193.83

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 6,707.50 24,683.23 31,390.73 (31,390.73) - - 5,193.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,502.47 9,502.47 (9,502.47) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 9,502.47 9,502.47 (9,502.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 127.95 127.95 (127.95) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 127.95 127.95 (127.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 331.52 331.52 (331.52) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 331.52 331.52 (331.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.20 25.20 (25.20) - - 11.20

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 25.20 25.20 (25.20) - - 11.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 22,195.80 10,358.94 32,554.74 (32,554.74) - - 7,399.50

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 22,195.80 10,358.94 32,554.74 (32,554.74) - - 7,399.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.21 93.21 (93.21) - - 85.09

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - - 93.21 93.21 (93.21) - - 85.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,517.96 2,517.96 (2,517.96) - - 309.24

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 2,517.96 2,517.96 (2,517.96) - - 309.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 655.22 655.22 (655.22) - - 110.35

511960 Uniform Rental Service - - - - - - 655.22 655.22 (655.22) - - 110.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450140001 JvP Food Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 508,830.00 - - 244,320.51 244,320.51 264,509.49 51.98% 48.02% 33,601.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 508,830.00 - - 508,830.00 - - 244,320.51 244,320.51 264,509.49 51.98% 48.02% 33,601.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,540.44 4,540.44 (4,540.44) - - 3,887.20

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 4,540.44 4,540.44 (4,540.44) - - 3,887.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,808.00 - - 8,453.08 8,453.08 29,354.92 77.64% 22.36% 2,398.34

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 37,808.00 - - 37,808.00 - - 8,453.08 8,453.08 29,354.92 77.64% 22.36% 2,398.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,714.34 2,714.34 (2,714.34) - - 489.01

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,714.34 2,714.34 (2,714.34) - - 489.01

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  432/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 584.32 584.32 (584.32) - - 584.32

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 584.32 584.32 (584.32) - - 584.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,340.00 - - 1,860.00 1,860.00 3,480.00 65.17% 34.83% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,340.00 - - 5,340.00 - - 1,860.00 1,860.00 3,480.00 65.17% 34.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,220.00 - - 15,972.07 15,972.07 18,247.93 53.33% 46.67% 2,499.05

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 34,220.00 - - 34,220.00 - - 15,972.07 15,972.07 18,247.93 53.33% 46.67% 2,499.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,006.00 - - 3,735.40 3,735.40 4,270.60 53.34% 46.66% 584.46

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,006.00 - - 8,006.00 - - 3,735.40 3,735.40 4,270.60 53.34% 46.66% 584.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

138,570.00 - - 80,430.00 80,430.00 58,140.00 41.96% 58.04% 10,927.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 138,570.00 - - 138,570.00 - - 80,430.00 80,430.00 58,140.00 41.96% 58.04% 10,927.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,881.00 - - 1,037.71 1,037.71 843.29 44.83% 55.17% 140.42

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,881.00 - - 1,881.00 - - 1,037.71 1,037.71 843.29 44.83% 55.17% 140.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,146.00 - - 33,184.36 33,184.36 37,961.64 53.36% 46.64% 5,279.79

506050 Retirement Contribution 71,146.00 - - 71,146.00 - - 33,184.36 33,184.36 37,961.64 53.36% 46.64% 5,279.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,076.00 - - 510.55 510.55 565.45 52.55% 47.45% 79.60

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,076.00 - - 1,076.00 - - 510.55 510.55 565.45 52.55% 47.45% 79.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,179.14 2,179.14 (2,179.14) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 2,179.14 2,179.14 (2,179.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,575.00 - - 649.60 649.60 4,925.40 88.35% 11.65% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 5,575.00 - - 5,575.00 - - 649.60 649.60 4,925.40 88.35% 11.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 84.49 84.49 (84.49) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 84.49 84.49 (84.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

308,040.66 1,610.68 816.68 212,029.61 214,456.97 93,583.69 30.38% 69.62% 36,635.80

510110 Food & Groceries 306,422.00 1,618.66 - 308,040.66 1,610.68 816.68 212,029.61 214,456.97 93,583.69 30.38% 69.62% 36,635.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - 75.00 75.00 1,525.00 95.31% 4.69% -

510150 Institutional Equipment 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00 - - 75.00 75.00 1,525.00 95.31% 4.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,766.62 - 986.75 6,999.00 7,985.75 (4,219.13) (112.01%) 212.01% 421.78

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment 2,270.00 1,496.62 - 3,766.62 - 986.75 6,999.00 7,985.75 (4,219.13) (112.01%) 212.01% 421.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,783.14 1,783.14 (1,783.14) - - 555.56

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,783.14 1,783.14 (1,783.14) - - 555.56

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  433/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - (30.43) (30.43) 2,530.43 101.22% (1.22%) -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - (30.43) (30.43) 2,530.43 101.22% (1.22%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

137.18 - - 1,197.79 1,197.79 (1,060.61) (773.15%) 873.15% 70.05

510990 Procurement Shipping - 137.18 - 137.18 - - 1,197.79 1,197.79 (1,060.61) (773.15%) 873.15% 70.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.96 - - 468.67 468.67 (465.71) (15,733.45%) 15,833.45% 143.66

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 2.96 - 2.96 - - 468.67 468.67 (465.71) (15,733.45%) 15,833.45% 143.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450150001 JvP Hlth Srvcs Medical-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 736,420.00 - - 436,843.77 436,843.77 299,576.23 40.68% 59.32% 51,764.41

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 736,420.00 736,420.00 - - 436,843.77 436,843.77 299,576.23 40.68% 59.32% 51,764.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,198.00 - - 13,648.01 13,648.01 16,549.99 54.80% 45.20% 308.21

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 30,198.00 30,198.00 - - 13,648.01 13,648.01 16,549.99 54.80% 45.20% 308.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 101,810.59 101,810.59 (101,810.59) - - 15,944.74

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 101,810.59 101,810.59 (101,810.59) - - 15,944.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,553.50 18,553.50 (18,553.50) - - 18,553.50

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 18,553.50 18,553.50 (18,553.50) - - 18,553.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,126.00 - - 2,887.44 2,887.44 4,238.56 59.48% 40.52% 501.36

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 7,126.00 7,126.00 - - 2,887.44 2,887.44 4,238.56 59.48% 40.52% 501.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,437.00 - - 34,334.96 34,334.96 14,102.04 29.11% 70.89% 5,178.94

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 48,437.00 48,437.00 - - 34,334.96 34,334.96 14,102.04 29.11% 70.89% 5,178.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,328.00 - - 8,029.97 8,029.97 3,298.03 29.11% 70.89% 1,211.21

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 11,328.00 11,328.00 - - 8,029.97 8,029.97 3,298.03 29.11% 70.89% 1,211.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

132,420.00 - - 80,684.59 80,684.59 51,735.41 39.07% 60.93% 11,659.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 132,420.00 132,420.00 - - 80,684.59 80,684.59 51,735.41 39.07% 60.93% 11,659.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,485.00 - - 924.64 924.64 560.36 37.73% 62.27% 132.16

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 1,485.00 1,485.00 - - 924.64 924.64 560.36 37.73% 62.27% 132.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,703.00 - - 72,734.39 72,734.39 27,968.61 27.77% 72.23% 11,247.44

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 100,703.00 100,703.00 - - 72,734.39 72,734.39 27,968.61 27.77% 72.23% 11,247.44

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  434/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,641.00 - - 1,153.55 1,153.55 487.45 29.70% 70.30% 176.87

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 1,641.00 1,641.00 - - 1,153.55 1,153.55 487.45 29.70% 70.30% 176.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 119.90 - 119.90 (119.90) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - 119.90 - 119.90 (119.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258,207.00 - - 168,104.60 168,104.60 90,102.40 34.90% 65.10% 24,991.19

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - 258,207.00 258,207.00 - - 168,104.60 168,104.60 90,102.40 34.90% 65.10% 24,991.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.36 55.36 (55.36) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 55.36 55.36 (55.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 434.60 434.60 (434.60) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 434.60 434.60 (434.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,446.00 - - 2,297.03 2,297.03 5,148.97 69.15% 30.85% 255.04

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - 7,446.00 7,446.00 - - 2,297.03 2,297.03 5,148.97 69.15% 30.85% 255.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 538.00 538.00 (538.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 538.00 538.00 (538.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 66.73 66.73 (66.73) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 66.73 66.73 (66.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,872.00 - - 7,221.17 7,221.17 3,650.83 33.58% 66.42% 2,734.86

511020 Dental Services - - 10,872.00 10,872.00 - - 7,221.17 7,221.17 3,650.83 33.58% 66.42% 2,734.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - 6,285.03 6,285.03 8,714.97 58.10% 41.90% 1,159.64

511050 Pharmacist Services - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - - 6,285.03 6,285.03 8,714.97 58.10% 41.90% 1,159.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,979.00 - - 25,970.00 25,970.00 35,009.00 57.41% 42.59% 5,490.00

511060 Physician Services - - 60,979.00 60,979.00 - - 25,970.00 25,970.00 35,009.00 57.41% 42.59% 5,490.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,000.00 - - 42,150.00 42,150.00 32,850.00 43.80% 56.20% 14,676.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - 75,000.00 75,000.00 - - 42,150.00 42,150.00 32,850.00 43.80% 56.20% 14,676.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,223.00 - 5,030.00 (967.11) 4,062.89 29,160.11 87.77% 12.23% 1,578.37

511120 Other Medical Services - - 33,223.00 33,223.00 - 5,030.00 (967.11) 4,062.89 29,160.11 87.77% 12.23% 1,578.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 101.75 101.75 (101.75) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 101.75 101.75 (101.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 300.00 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  435/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450160001 JvP Hlth Srvcs Assessments-GF JAIBG - FY 13 TC Match 6,495.41 - - 3,545.40 3,545.40 2,950.01 45.42% 54.58% 590.50

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 6,495.41 6,495.41 - - 3,545.40 3,545.40 2,950.01 45.42% 54.58% 590.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

402.72 - - 229.68 229.68 173.04 42.97% 57.03% 38.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 402.72 402.72 - - 229.68 229.68 173.04 42.97% 57.03% 38.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

94.19 - - 53.72 53.72 40.47 42.97% 57.03% 9.04

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 94.19 94.19 - - 53.72 53.72 40.47 42.97% 57.03% 9.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,478.65 - - 1,635.06 1,635.06 843.59 34.03% 65.97% 233.58

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 2,478.65 2,478.65 - - 1,635.06 1,635.06 843.59 34.03% 65.97% 233.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30.85 - - 19.63 19.63 11.22 36.37% 63.63% 2.80

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 30.85 30.85 - - 19.63 19.63 11.22 36.37% 63.63% 2.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.51 - - 493.81 493.81 331.70 40.18% 59.82% 84.00

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 825.51 825.51 - - 493.81 493.81 331.70 40.18% 59.82% 84.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12.67 - - 7.63 7.63 5.04 39.78% 60.22% 1.28

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 12.67 12.67 - - 7.63 7.63 5.04 39.78% 60.22% 1.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 441,529.59 - - 190,917.94 190,917.94 250,611.65 56.76% 43.24% 30,089.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,184,445.00 - (742,915.41) 441,529.59 - - 190,917.94 190,917.94 250,611.65 56.76% 43.24% 30,089.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 30,198.00 - (30,198.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,388.00 - - - - 55,388.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 55,388.00 - - 55,388.00 - - - - 55,388.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,218.00 - - 1,150.80 1,150.80 1,067.20 48.12% 51.88% 960.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,344.00 - (7,126.00) 2,218.00 - - 1,150.80 1,150.80 1,067.20 48.12% 51.88% 960.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,479.28 - - 11,670.47 11,670.47 18,808.81 61.71% 38.29% 1,922.90

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 79,319.00 - (48,839.72) 30,479.28 - - 11,670.47 11,670.47 18,808.81 61.71% 38.29% 1,922.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,130.81 - - 2,729.41 2,729.41 4,401.40 61.72% 38.28% 449.70

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 18,553.00 - (11,422.19) 7,130.81 - - 2,729.41 2,729.41 4,401.40 61.72% 38.28% 449.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,792.35 - - 37,057.94 37,057.94 55,734.41 60.06% 39.94% 5,548.92

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 227,691.00 - (134,898.65) 92,792.35 - - 37,057.94 37,057.94 55,734.41 60.06% 39.94% 5,548.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,157.15 - - 500.48 500.48 656.67 56.75% 43.25% 75.67

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,673.00 - (1,515.85) 1,157.15 - - 500.48 500.48 656.67 56.75% 43.25% 75.67

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  436/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,376.49 - - 24,520.87 24,520.87 38,855.62 61.31% 38.69% 3,979.80

506050 Retirement Contribution 164,905.00 - (101,528.51) 63,376.49 - - 24,520.87 24,520.87 38,855.62 61.31% 38.69% 3,979.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

973.33 - - 380.87 380.87 592.46 60.87% 39.13% 62.88

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,627.00 - (1,653.67) 973.33 - - 380.87 380.87 592.46 60.87% 39.13% 62.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 258,207.00 - (258,207.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 7,446.00 - (7,446.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511020 Dental Services 10,872.00 - (10,872.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511050 Pharmacist Services 15,000.00 - (15,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511060 Physician Services 60,979.00 - (60,979.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,517.00 - - 550.00 550.00 58,967.00 99.08% 0.92% -

511070 Psychiatric Services 134,517.00 - (75,000.00) 59,517.00 - - 550.00 550.00 58,967.00 99.08% 0.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - - 8,500.00 8,500.00 (7,250.00) (580.00%) 680.00% 650.00

511080 Psychological Services - 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - - 8,500.00 8,500.00 (7,250.00) (580.00%) 680.00% 650.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511120 Other Medical Services 33,223.00 - (33,223.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 300.00 - (300.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 20.00 - 20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450170001 JvP Legal Srvcs Judicial-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,060,390.00 - - 132,254.48 132,254.48 928,135.52 87.53% 12.47% 18,078.42

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,060,390.00 - - 1,060,390.00 - - 132,254.48 132,254.48 928,135.52 87.53% 12.47% 18,078.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

224,000.00 - - 84,000.06 84,000.06 139,999.94 62.50% 37.50% 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges 224,000.00 - - 224,000.00 - - 84,000.06 84,000.06 139,999.94 62.50% 37.50% 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,443.00 - - 2,227.92 2,227.92 15,215.08 87.23% 12.77% 1,544.88

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 17,443.00 - - 17,443.00 - - 2,227.92 2,227.92 15,215.08 87.23% 12.77% 1,544.88

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  437/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,902.00 - - 11,874.01 11,874.01 67,027.99 84.95% 15.05% 1,784.91

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 78,902.00 - - 78,902.00 - - 11,874.01 11,874.01 67,027.99 84.95% 15.05% 1,784.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,877.00 - - 3,134.22 3,134.22 15,742.78 83.40% 16.60% 417.44

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 18,877.00 - - 18,877.00 - - 3,134.22 3,134.22 15,742.78 83.40% 16.60% 417.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

190,997.00 - - 20,616.00 20,616.00 170,381.00 89.21% 10.79% 2,172.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 190,997.00 - - 190,997.00 - - 20,616.00 20,616.00 170,381.00 89.21% 10.79% 2,172.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,277.00 - - 222.87 222.87 2,054.13 90.21% 9.79% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,277.00 - - 2,277.00 - - 222.87 222.87 2,054.13 90.21% 9.79% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

167,803.00 - - 27,501.37 27,501.37 140,301.63 83.61% 16.39% 3,732.49

506050 Retirement Contribution 167,803.00 - - 167,803.00 - - 27,501.37 27,501.37 140,301.63 83.61% 16.39% 3,732.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,539.00 - - 426.09 426.09 2,112.91 83.22% 16.78% 56.48

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,539.00 - - 2,539.00 - - 426.09 426.09 2,112.91 83.22% 16.78% 56.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

410.00 - - 409.20 409.20 0.80 0.20% 99.80% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - 410.00 410.00 - - 409.20 409.20 0.80 0.20% 99.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 70.00 70.00 (70.00) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 70.00 70.00 (70.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

510220 Office Supplies - - 70.00 70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.00 - - 10.00 10.00 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 10.00 10.00 - - 10.00 10.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,000.00 - - 1,770.00 1,770.00 32,230.00 94.79% 5.21% 420.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 30,000.00 - 4,000.00 34,000.00 - - 1,770.00 1,770.00 32,230.00 94.79% 5.21% 420.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 412.00 412.00 3,588.00 89.70% 10.30% -

514130 Court Transcripts 1,000.00 - 3,000.00 4,000.00 - - 412.00 412.00 3,588.00 89.70% 10.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,500.00 - - 11,250.00 11,250.00 6,250.00 35.71% 64.29% 5,000.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 2,000.00 - 15,500.00 17,500.00 - - 11,250.00 11,250.00 6,250.00 35.71% 64.29% 5,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (334.00) (334.00) 334.00 - - -

514240 Transcript Expenses - - - - - - (334.00) (334.00) 334.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  438/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144,151.00 - - 144,151.00 144,151.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

590126 Transfers to Truancy Court Fd 144,151.00 - - 144,151.00 - - 144,151.00 144,151.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

595020 Transfers to Other Funds - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  439/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450180001 JvP Legal Srvcs Legal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 372,694.15 372,694.15 (372,694.15) - - 56,556.11

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 372,694.15 372,694.15 (372,694.15) - - 56,556.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,524.60 3,524.60 (3,524.60) - - 2,563.07

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,524.60 3,524.60 (3,524.60) - - 2,563.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,092.61 6,092.61 (6,092.61) - - 1,398.32

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 6,092.61 6,092.61 (6,092.61) - - 1,398.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.80 13.80 (13.80) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 13.80 13.80 (13.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 138.71 138.71 (138.71) - - 138.71

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 138.71 138.71 (138.71) - - 138.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,316.40 4,316.40 (4,316.40) - - 1,500.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 4,316.40 4,316.40 (4,316.40) - - 1,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,339.16 23,339.16 (23,339.16) - - 3,727.18

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 23,339.16 23,339.16 (23,339.16) - - 3,727.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,458.34 5,458.34 (5,458.34) - - 871.68

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,458.34 5,458.34 (5,458.34) - - 871.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 76,588.00 76,588.00 (76,588.00) - - 10,328.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 76,588.00 76,588.00 (76,588.00) - - 10,328.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 949.39 949.39 (949.39) - - 123.90

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 949.39 949.39 (949.39) - - 123.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49,159.92 49,159.92 (49,159.92) - - 8,011.96

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 49,159.92 49,159.92 (49,159.92) - - 8,011.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 755.32 755.32 (755.32) - - 121.32

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 755.32 755.32 (755.32) - - 121.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 120.00 - 11,217.25 11,337.25 (11,287.25) (22,574.50%) 22,674.50% 1,567.50

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - 300.00 (250.00) 50.00 120.00 - 11,217.25 11,337.25 (11,287.25) (22,574.50%) 22,674.50% 1,567.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - 32.77 48.40 81.17 168.83 67.53% 32.47% 18.08

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 250.00 250.00 - 32.77 48.40 81.17 168.83 67.53% 32.47% 18.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

514170 Interpretation/Translation Services-Court - - - - - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  440/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450190001 JvP Crt Srvcs Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,960,361.00 - - 126,867.02 126,867.02 1,833,493.98 93.53% 6.47% 19,873.09

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,960,361.00 - - 1,960,361.00 - - 126,867.02 126,867.02 1,833,493.98 93.53% 6.47% 19,873.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,112.00 - - 420.00 420.00 23,692.00 98.26% 1.74% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 24,112.00 - - 24,112.00 - - 420.00 420.00 23,692.00 98.26% 1.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140,542.00 - - 7,563.73 7,563.73 132,978.27 94.62% 5.38% 1,177.28

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 140,542.00 - - 140,542.00 - - 7,563.73 7,563.73 132,978.27 94.62% 5.38% 1,177.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,869.00 - - 1,769.00 1,769.00 31,100.00 94.62% 5.38% 275.35

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 32,869.00 - - 32,869.00 - - 1,769.00 1,769.00 31,100.00 94.62% 5.38% 275.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

432,491.00 - - 22,450.00 22,450.00 410,041.00 94.81% 5.19% 3,368.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 432,491.00 - - 432,491.00 - - 22,450.00 22,450.00 410,041.00 94.81% 5.19% 3,368.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,148.00 - - 280.70 280.70 4,867.30 94.55% 5.45% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,148.00 - - 5,148.00 - - 280.70 280.70 4,867.30 94.55% 5.45% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

293,084.00 - - 16,130.23 16,130.23 276,953.77 94.50% 5.50% 2,575.22

506050 Retirement Contribution 293,084.00 - - 293,084.00 - - 16,130.23 16,130.23 276,953.77 94.50% 5.50% 2,575.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,130.00 - - 248.67 248.67 22,881.33 98.92% 1.08% 39.01

506060 Worker's Compensation 23,130.00 - - 23,130.00 - - 248.67 248.67 22,881.33 98.92% 1.08% 39.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,504.34 - - 2,147.58 2,147.58 4,356.76 66.98% 33.02% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 4,400.00 2,104.34 - 6,504.34 - - 2,147.58 2,147.58 4,356.76 66.98% 33.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,769.00 - - - - 9,769.00 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services 9,169.00 600.00 - 9,769.00 - - - - 9,769.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,019.00 - - - - 1,019.00 100.00% - -

511080 Psychological Services 1,019.00 - - 1,019.00 - - - - 1,019.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

287,201.00 - - (19,680.00) (19,680.00) 306,881.00 106.85% (6.85%) -

511130 Case Management Services 314,691.00 - (27,490.00) 287,201.00 - - (19,680.00) (19,680.00) 306,881.00 106.85% (6.85%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 800.00 800.00 (800.00) - - 800.00

511400 Transportation Assistance - - - - - - 800.00 800.00 (800.00) - - 800.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,087.00 - - - - 20,087.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 20,087.00 - - 20,087.00 - - - - 20,087.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  441/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 125.00 125.00 (125.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

470.00 - - 255.76 255.76 214.24 45.58% 54.42% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 470.00 470.00 - - 255.76 255.76 214.24 45.58% 54.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,174.00 - 215.68 2,244.49 2,460.17 11,713.83 82.64% 17.36% 721.73

512100 Travel-Mileage 9,674.00 - 4,500.00 14,174.00 - 215.68 2,244.49 2,460.17 11,713.83 82.64% 17.36% 721.73

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  442/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450200001 JvP Crt Srvcs Court Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 222,084.32 222,084.32 (222,084.32) - - 58,458.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 222,084.32 222,084.32 (222,084.32) - - 58,458.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (4,419.76) (4,419.76) 4,419.76 - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - (4,419.76) (4,419.76) 4,419.76 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,960.00 3,960.00 (3,960.00) - - 960.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,960.00 3,960.00 (3,960.00) - - 960.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,356.56 23,356.56 (23,356.56) - - 3,677.13

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 23,356.56 23,356.56 (23,356.56) - - 3,677.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,462.25 5,462.25 (5,462.25) - - 859.94

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,462.25 5,462.25 (5,462.25) - - 859.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 73,174.50 73,174.50 (73,174.50) - - 10,735.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 73,174.50 73,174.50 (73,174.50) - - 10,735.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 895.76 895.76 (895.76) - - 132.16

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 895.76 895.76 (895.76) - - 132.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 48,916.86 48,916.86 (48,916.86) - - 7,865.66

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 48,916.86 48,916.86 (48,916.86) - - 7,865.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,435.89 4,435.89 (4,435.89) - - 705.59

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 4,435.89 4,435.89 (4,435.89) - - 705.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,363.36 890.64 2,254.00 (2,254.00) - - 592.43

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - 1,363.36 890.64 2,254.00 (2,254.00) - - 592.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,400.00 5,400.00 (5,400.00) - - 600.00

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - - 5,400.00 5,400.00 (5,400.00) - - 600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 600.00

511080 Psychological Services - - - - - - 600.00 600.00 (600.00) - - 600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 954.25 954.25 (954.25) - - 348.71

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 954.25 954.25 (954.25) - - 348.71

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  443/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450210001 JvP Crt Srvcs Def Prosecution Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 189,527.47 189,527.47 (189,527.47) - - 29,845.03

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 189,527.47 189,527.47 (189,527.47) - - 29,845.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 240.00 240.00 (240.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 240.00 240.00 (240.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,610.41 11,610.41 (11,610.41) - - 1,826.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 11,610.41 11,610.41 (11,610.41) - - 1,826.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,715.33 2,715.33 (2,715.33) - - 427.18

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,715.33 2,715.33 (2,715.33) - - 427.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34,929.50 34,929.50 (34,929.50) - - 5,191.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 34,929.50 34,929.50 (34,929.50) - - 5,191.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 507.74 507.74 (507.74) - - 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 507.74 507.74 (507.74) - - 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,043.49 24,043.49 (24,043.49) - - 3,851.82

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 24,043.49 24,043.49 (24,043.49) - - 3,851.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,238.24 2,238.24 (2,238.24) - - 354.04

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,238.24 2,238.24 (2,238.24) - - 354.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

89.41 - 771.61 3,160.65 3,932.26 (3,842.85) (4,298.01%) 4,398.01% 682.32

512100 Travel-Mileage - 89.41 - 89.41 - 771.61 3,160.65 3,932.26 (3,842.85) (4,298.01%) 4,398.01% 682.32

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  444/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450220001 JvP Crt Srvcs Intake-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 368,837.52 368,837.52 (368,837.52) - - 70,302.59

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 368,837.52 368,837.52 (368,837.52) - - 70,302.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,292.64 7,292.64 (7,292.64) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,292.64 7,292.64 (7,292.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 922.13 922.13 (922.13) - - 9.44

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 922.13 922.13 (922.13) - - 9.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 428.40 428.40 (428.40) - - 428.40

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 428.40 428.40 (428.40) - - 428.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,960.00 3,960.00 (3,960.00) - - 240.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 3,960.00 3,960.00 (3,960.00) - - 240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,321.26 27,321.26 (27,321.26) - - 4,137.33

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 27,321.26 27,321.26 (27,321.26) - - 4,137.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,389.55 6,389.55 (6,389.55) - - 967.58

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 6,389.55 6,389.55 (6,389.55) - - 967.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99,132.00 99,132.00 (99,132.00) - - 14,634.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 99,132.00 99,132.00 (99,132.00) - - 14,634.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,139.31 1,139.31 (1,139.31) - - 165.20

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,139.31 1,139.31 (1,139.31) - - 165.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 58,138.33 58,138.33 (58,138.33) - - 9,071.83

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 58,138.33 58,138.33 (58,138.33) - - 9,071.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,215.71 5,215.71 (5,215.71) - - 779.13

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 5,215.71 5,215.71 (5,215.71) - - 779.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 143,880.00 143,880.00 (143,880.00) - - 30,930.00

511130 Case Management Services - - - - - - 143,880.00 143,880.00 (143,880.00) - - 30,930.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

371.11 - - - - 371.11 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 371.11 - 371.11 - - - - 371.11 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 189.24 189.24 (189.24) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 189.24 189.24 (189.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37.20 - 209.70 1,795.47 2,005.17 (1,967.97) (5,290.24%) 5,390.24% 135.63

512100 Travel-Mileage - 37.20 - 37.20 - 209.70 1,795.47 2,005.17 (1,967.97) (5,290.24%) 5,390.24% 135.63

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  445/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450230001 JvP Crt Srvcs Victim Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 29,756.74 29,756.74 (29,756.74) - - 4,577.96

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 29,756.74 29,756.74 (29,756.74) - - 4,577.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,440.00 1,440.00 (1,440.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,440.00 1,440.00 (1,440.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,941.63 1,941.63 (1,941.63) - - 281.78

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,941.63 1,941.63 (1,941.63) - - 281.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 454.09 454.09 (454.09) - - 65.90

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 454.09 454.09 (454.09) - - 65.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 (3,941.00) - - 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 (3,941.00) - - 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,987.37 3,987.37 (3,987.37) - - 590.10

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 3,987.37 3,987.37 (3,987.37) - - 590.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61.48 61.48 (61.48) - - 8.95

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 61.48 61.48 (61.48) - - 8.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144.30 - - 1,107.12 1,107.12 (962.82) (667.23%) 767.23% 139.00

512100 Travel-Mileage - 144.30 - 144.30 - - 1,107.12 1,107.12 (962.82) (667.23%) 767.23% 139.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,045.12) (3,045.12) 3,045.12 - - (3,045.12)

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - - - - (3,045.12) (3,045.12) 3,045.12 - - (3,045.12)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450240001 JvP Prob Srvcs Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,667,491.00 - - 148,676.45 148,676.45 1,518,814.55 91.08% 8.92% 22,806.57

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,667,491.00 - - 1,667,491.00 - - 148,676.45 148,676.45 1,518,814.55 91.08% 8.92% 22,806.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,838.00 - - - - 12,838.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 12,838.00 - - 12,838.00 - - - - 12,838.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 186.08 186.08 (186.08) - - 186.08

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 186.08 186.08 (186.08) - - 186.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,423.00 - - 2,403.12 2,403.12 13,019.88 84.42% 15.58% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 15,423.00 - - 15,423.00 - - 2,403.12 2,403.12 13,019.88 84.42% 15.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

117,194.00 - - 9,191.63 9,191.63 108,002.37 92.16% 7.84% 1,393.82

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 117,194.00 - - 117,194.00 - - 9,191.63 9,191.63 108,002.37 92.16% 7.84% 1,393.82

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  446/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,513.00 - - 2,149.67 2,149.67 25,363.33 92.19% 7.81% 325.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 27,513.00 - - 27,513.00 - - 2,149.67 2,149.67 25,363.33 92.19% 7.81% 325.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

366,707.00 - - 24,514.00 24,514.00 342,193.00 93.32% 6.68% 3,502.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 366,707.00 - - 366,707.00 - - 24,514.00 24,514.00 342,193.00 93.32% 6.68% 3,502.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,455.00 - - 346.74 346.74 4,108.26 92.22% 7.78% 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 4,455.00 - - 4,455.00 - - 346.74 346.74 4,108.26 92.22% 7.78% 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

244,562.00 - - 19,137.85 19,137.85 225,424.15 92.17% 7.83% 2,963.77

506050 Retirement Contribution 244,562.00 - - 244,562.00 - - 19,137.85 19,137.85 225,424.15 92.17% 7.83% 2,963.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,331.00 - - 295.17 295.17 18,035.83 98.39% 1.61% 44.88

506060 Worker's Compensation 18,331.00 - - 18,331.00 - - 295.17 295.17 18,035.83 98.39% 1.61% 44.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,505.85 - 776.70 3,705.21 4,481.91 23.94 0.53% 99.47% 172.29

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 3,700.00 805.85 - 4,505.85 - 776.70 3,705.21 4,481.91 23.94 0.53% 99.47% 172.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(300.00) - - - - (300.00) 100.00% - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 3,700.00 - (4,000.00) (300.00) - - - - (300.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,400.00 - 175.00 12,000.00 12,175.00 22,225.00 64.61% 35.39% 4,800.00

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 34,400.00 - - 34,400.00 - 175.00 12,000.00 12,175.00 22,225.00 64.61% 35.39% 4,800.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 700.00 - - 700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,213.00 - - 8,140.00 8,140.00 153,073.00 94.95% 5.05% -

511010 Counseling Services 161,213.00 - - 161,213.00 - - 8,140.00 8,140.00 153,073.00 94.95% 5.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110,000.00 - - - - 110,000.00 100.00% - -

511080 Psychological Services 110,000.00 - - 110,000.00 - - - - 110,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,995.00 6,995.00 (6,995.00) - - 4,675.00

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 6,995.00 6,995.00 (6,995.00) - - 4,675.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,849.00 - - - - 63,849.00 100.00% - -

511100 Treatment Services 63,849.00 - - 63,849.00 - - - - 63,849.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  447/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,334.00 - - 51,716.36 51,716.36 48,617.64 48.46% 51.54% -

511130 Case Management Services 100,334.00 - - 100,334.00 - - 51,716.36 51,716.36 48,617.64 48.46% 51.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511310 Child/Elderly Care 930,000.00 - (930,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 400.00 400.00 1,100.00 73.33% 26.67% 400.00

511400 Transportation Assistance 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 400.00 400.00 1,100.00 73.33% 26.67% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

442,736.00 - - - - 442,736.00 100.00% - -

511440 Other Social Services 446,941.00 - (4,205.00) 442,736.00 - - - - 442,736.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (9,407.80) (9,407.80) 9,407.80 - - (1,449.64)

511800 External Placement Prisoners/Juveniles - - - - - - (9,407.80) (9,407.80) 9,407.80 - - (1,449.64)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,500.00 - - 7,750.00 7,750.00 2,750.00 26.19% 73.81% 3,700.00

511860 Investigative Services - - 10,500.00 10,500.00 - - 7,750.00 7,750.00 2,750.00 26.19% 73.81% 3,700.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (750.00) (750.00) 750.00 - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - (750.00) (750.00) 750.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

209,788.00 - - - - 209,788.00 100.00% - -

511940 Security Services 209,788.00 - - 209,788.00 - - - - 209,788.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,018.00 - 1,017.32 - 1,017.32 0.68 0.07% 99.93% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 43,884.00 (42,866.00) 1,018.00 - 1,017.32 - 1,017.32 0.68 0.07% 99.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,393.00 - - (3,647.52) (3,647.52) 30,040.52 113.82% (13.82%) -

512100 Travel-Mileage 26,393.00 - - 26,393.00 - - (3,647.52) (3,647.52) 30,040.52 113.82% (13.82%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - (88.00) (88.00) 1,078.00 108.89% (8.89%) -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure - 990.00 - 990.00 - - (88.00) (88.00) 1,078.00 108.89% (8.89%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  448/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450250001 JvP Prob Srvcs Field Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 385,618.57 385,618.57 (385,618.57) - - 56,477.53

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 385,618.57 385,618.57 (385,618.57) - - 56,477.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (258.26) (258.26) 258.26 - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - (258.26) (258.26) 258.26 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 184.24 184.24 (184.24) - - 184.24

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 184.24 184.24 (184.24) - - 184.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,637.23 25,637.23 (25,637.23) - - 3,713.43

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 25,637.23 25,637.23 (25,637.23) - - 3,713.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,995.61 5,995.61 (5,995.61) - - 868.42

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,995.61 5,995.61 (5,995.61) - - 868.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 91,891.64 91,891.64 (91,891.64) - - 12,317.96

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 91,891.64 91,891.64 (91,891.64) - - 12,317.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,094.75 1,094.75 (1,094.75) - - 148.38

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 1,094.75 1,094.75 (1,094.75) - - 148.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55,585.59 55,585.59 (55,585.59) - - 8,184.16

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 55,585.59 55,585.59 (55,585.59) - - 8,184.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,863.80 4,863.80 (4,863.80) - - 703.36

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 4,863.80 4,863.80 (4,863.80) - - 703.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62,050.00 62,050.00 (62,050.00) - - 11,185.00

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - - 62,050.00 62,050.00 (62,050.00) - - 11,185.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,232.64 - 1,323.80 13,357.96 14,681.76 (4,449.12) (43.48%) 143.48% 2,246.46

512100 Travel-Mileage - 232.64 10,000.00 10,232.64 - 1,323.80 13,357.96 14,681.76 (4,449.12) (43.48%) 143.48% 2,246.46

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  449/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450260001 JvP Prob Srvcs ISP-GF Community Based ISP - Grant C FY13 - - - - - - - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 373.11 373.11 (373.11) - - 330.83

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 373.11 373.11 (373.11) - - 330.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.28 42.28 (42.28) - - 42.28

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 42.28 42.28 (42.28) - - 42.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,451.00 5,451.00 (5,451.00) - - 833.81

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 5,451.00 5,451.00 (5,451.00) - - 833.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,274.76 1,274.76 (1,274.76) - - 194.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,274.76 1,274.76 (1,274.76) - - 194.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,997.00 17,997.00 (17,997.00) - - 2,571.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 17,997.00 17,997.00 (17,997.00) - - 2,571.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 231.16 231.16 (231.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,635.19 11,635.19 (11,635.19) - - 1,817.86

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 11,635.19 11,635.19 (11,635.19) - - 1,817.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,234.74 1,234.74 (1,234.74) - - 189.37

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,234.74 1,234.74 (1,234.74) - - 189.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 217.41 217.41 (217.41) - - 78.03

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 217.41 217.41 (217.41) - - 78.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450270001 JvP Prob Srvcs Resources-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 83,202.63 83,202.63 (83,202.63) - - 13,163.87

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 83,202.63 83,202.63 (83,202.63) - - 13,163.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 919.00 919.00 (919.00) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 919.00 919.00 (919.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 91.87 91.87 (91.87) - - 91.87

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 91.87 91.87 (91.87) - - 91.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 (1,680.00) - - 1,080.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 (1,680.00) - - 1,080.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,579.96 6,579.96 (6,579.96) - - 834.97

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,579.96 6,579.96 (6,579.96) - - 834.97

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  450/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,538.82 1,538.82 (1,538.82) - - 195.28

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,538.82 1,538.82 (1,538.82) - - 195.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,760.00 21,760.00 (21,760.00) - - 3,123.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 21,760.00 21,760.00 (21,760.00) - - 3,123.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 264.16 264.16 (264.16) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 264.16 264.16 (264.16) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,655.71 13,655.71 (13,655.71) - - 1,932.06

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 13,655.71 13,655.71 (13,655.71) - - 1,932.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 961.64 961.64 (961.64) - - 136.42

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 961.64 961.64 (961.64) - - 136.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,366.00 - - 17,278.81 17,278.81 7,087.19 29.09% 70.91% 1,201.38

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - 24,366.00 24,366.00 - - 17,278.81 17,278.81 7,087.19 29.09% 70.91% 1,201.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 995.00 42,820.00 43,815.00 (43,815.00) - - 7,520.00

511010 Counseling Services - - - - - 995.00 42,820.00 43,815.00 (43,815.00) - - 7,520.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

511020 Dental Services - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,145.70 1,145.70 (1,145.70) - - -

511030 Hospitalization Services - - - - - - 1,145.70 1,145.70 (1,145.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511060 Physician Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77,900.00 77,900.00 (77,900.00) - - 27,490.00

511080 Psychological Services - - - - - - 77,900.00 77,900.00 (77,900.00) - - 27,490.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36,826.00 36,826.00 (36,826.00) - - 3,314.00

511100 Treatment Services - - - - - - 36,826.00 36,826.00 (36,826.00) - - 3,314.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (4,000.00) (4,000.00) 4,000.00 - - -

511120 Other Medical Services - - - - - - (4,000.00) (4,000.00) 4,000.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 284,686.11 284,686.11 (284,686.11) - - 61,440.10

511130 Case Management Services - - - - - - 284,686.11 284,686.11 (284,686.11) - - 61,440.10

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  451/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

930,000.00 - - 773,268.06 773,268.06 156,731.94 16.85% 83.15% 62,757.97

511800 External Placement Prisoners/Juveniles - - 930,000.00 930,000.00 - - 773,268.06 773,268.06 156,731.94 16.85% 83.15% 62,757.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 46,187.25 103,791.25 149,978.50 (149,978.50) - - 20,478.75

511940 Security Services - - - - - 46,187.25 103,791.25 149,978.50 (149,978.50) - - 20,478.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,076.61 - - 4,697.18 4,697.18 (1,620.57) (52.67%) 152.67% 1,285.13

512100 Travel-Mileage - 76.61 3,000.00 3,076.61 - - 4,697.18 4,697.18 (1,620.57) (52.67%) 152.67% 1,285.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,205.00 - - 1,205.00 1,205.00 - - 100.00% -

514150 Extradition Related Travel - - 1,205.00 1,205.00 - - 1,205.00 1,205.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450280001 JvP Prob Srvcs-Special Needs Div Prgms-G Community Based SNDP - Grant M - - - - - - - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 62,952.45 62,952.45 (62,952.45) - - 5,300.57

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 62,952.45 62,952.45 (62,952.45) - - 5,300.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 179.77 179.77 (179.77) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 179.77 179.77 (179.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,845.87 3,845.87 (3,845.87) - - 314.61

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,845.87 3,845.87 (3,845.87) - - 314.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 899.52 899.52 (899.52) - - 73.59

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 899.52 899.52 (899.52) - - 73.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,948.00 17,948.00 (17,948.00) - - 1,445.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 17,948.00 17,948.00 (17,948.00) - - 1,445.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 214.58 214.58 (214.58) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 214.58 214.58 (214.58) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,961.80 7,961.80 (7,961.80) - - 684.04

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,961.80 7,961.80 (7,961.80) - - 684.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 855.76 855.76 (855.76) - - 71.25

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 855.76 855.76 (855.76) - - 71.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,248.81 - 763.12 6,864.39 7,627.51 (5,378.70) (239.18%) 339.18% 1,207.44

512100 Travel-Mileage - 248.81 2,000.00 2,248.81 - 763.12 6,864.39 7,627.51 (5,378.70) (239.18%) 339.18% 1,207.44

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  452/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450290001 JvP Prob Srvcs Cross Over Unit-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 145,725.50 145,725.50 (145,725.50) - - 26,466.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 145,725.50 145,725.50 (145,725.50) - - 26,466.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 192.41 192.41 (192.41) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 192.41 192.41 (192.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 361.68 361.68 (361.68) - - 361.68

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 361.68 361.68 (361.68) - - 361.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,690.11 8,690.11 (8,690.11) - - 1,593.13

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 8,690.11 8,690.11 (8,690.11) - - 1,593.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,032.41 2,032.41 (2,032.41) - - 372.64

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,032.41 2,032.41 (2,032.41) - - 372.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,944.00 27,944.00 (27,944.00) - - 5,111.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 27,944.00 27,944.00 (27,944.00) - - 5,111.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 363.32 363.32 (363.32) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 363.32 363.32 (363.32) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,619.09 18,619.09 (18,619.09) - - 3,458.15

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 18,619.09 18,619.09 (18,619.09) - - 3,458.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,637.77 1,637.77 (1,637.77) - - 310.18

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,637.77 1,637.77 (1,637.77) - - 310.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.50 18.50 (18.50) - - -

511400 Transportation Assistance - - - - - - 18.50 18.50 (18.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 156.02 1,030.28 1,186.30 (1,186.30) - - 77.98

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 156.02 1,030.28 1,186.30 (1,186.30) - - 77.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450300001 JvP Spec Srvcs Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 840,783.00 - - 54,113.77 54,113.77 786,669.23 93.56% 6.44% 10,312.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 840,783.00 - - 840,783.00 - - 54,113.77 54,113.77 786,669.23 93.56% 6.44% 10,312.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,236.00 - - - - 5,236.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,236.00 - - 5,236.00 - - - - 5,236.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,454.00 - - 3,351.06 3,351.06 49,102.94 93.61% 6.39% 638.67

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 52,454.00 - - 52,454.00 - - 3,351.06 3,351.06 49,102.94 93.61% 6.39% 638.67

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  453/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,267.00 - - 783.75 783.75 11,483.25 93.61% 6.39% 149.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 12,267.00 - - 12,267.00 - - 783.75 783.75 11,483.25 93.61% 6.39% 149.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

141,319.00 - - 4,504.00 4,504.00 136,815.00 96.81% 3.19% 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 141,319.00 - - 141,319.00 - - 4,504.00 4,504.00 136,815.00 96.81% 3.19% 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,782.00 - - 66.05 66.05 1,715.95 96.29% 3.71% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,782.00 - - 1,782.00 - - 66.05 66.05 1,715.95 96.29% 3.71% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

109,049.00 - - 6,862.54 6,862.54 102,186.46 93.71% 6.29% 1,329.34

506050 Retirement Contribution 109,049.00 - - 109,049.00 - - 6,862.54 6,862.54 102,186.46 93.71% 6.29% 1,329.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,479.00 - - 105.59 105.59 5,373.41 98.07% 1.93% 20.14

506060 Worker's Compensation 5,479.00 - - 5,479.00 - - 105.59 105.59 5,373.41 98.07% 1.93% 20.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - 840.00 840.00 6,160.00 88.00% 12.00% 1,104.00

511010 Counseling Services 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - 840.00 840.00 6,160.00 88.00% 12.00% 1,104.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

105,258.00 - - 4,700.00 4,700.00 100,558.00 95.53% 4.47% 900.00

511100 Treatment Services 105,258.00 - - 105,258.00 - - 4,700.00 4,700.00 100,558.00 95.53% 4.47% 900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

209,665.00 - - 53,742.50 53,742.50 155,922.50 74.37% 25.63% 10,621.25

511130 Case Management Services 209,665.00 - - 209,665.00 - - 53,742.50 53,742.50 155,922.50 74.37% 25.63% 10,621.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40,617.75 40,617.75 (40,617.75) - - -

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - - 40,617.75 40,617.75 (40,617.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (5,734.00) (5,734.00) 5,734.00 - - -

511800 External Placement Prisoners/Juveniles - - - - - - (5,734.00) (5,734.00) 5,734.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,401.59 - 299.95 3,664.03 3,963.98 25,437.61 86.52% 13.48% 578.84

512100 Travel-Mileage 29,200.00 201.59 - 29,401.59 - 299.95 3,664.03 3,963.98 25,437.61 86.52% 13.48% 578.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

189,313.00 - - 189,313.00 189,313.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

590107 Transfers to Juv Justice Alternative Edu Prog Fd 189,313.00 - - 189,313.00 - - 189,313.00 189,313.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  454/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450310001 JvP Spec Srvcs CRCG & Care Coord-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 28,963.22 28,963.22 (28,963.22) - - 4,230.48

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 28,963.22 28,963.22 (28,963.22) - - 4,230.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,781.07 1,781.07 (1,781.07) - - 270.50

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,781.07 1,781.07 (1,781.07) - - 270.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 416.53 416.53 (416.53) - - 63.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 416.53 416.53 (416.53) - - 63.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 (3,941.00) - - 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 (3,941.00) - - 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,707.56 3,707.56 (3,707.56) - - 574.38

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 3,707.56 3,707.56 (3,707.56) - - 574.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 393.44 393.44 (393.44) - - 59.86

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 393.44 393.44 (393.44) - - 59.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110.46 - 249.86 863.73 1,113.59 (1,003.13) (908.14%) 1,008.14% 225.40

512100 Travel-Mileage - 110.46 - 110.46 - 249.86 863.73 1,113.59 (1,003.13) (908.14%) 1,008.14% 225.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450320001 JvP Spec Srvcs Drug Court-GF In-Home Csl Y&F TC Match FY13 5,627.00 - - 661.39 661.39 4,965.61 88.25% 11.75% -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 5,627.00 5,627.00 - - 661.39 661.39 4,965.61 88.25% 11.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

349.00 - - 40.83 40.83 308.17 88.30% 11.70% -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 349.00 349.00 - - 40.83 40.83 308.17 88.30% 11.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

82.00 - - 9.58 9.58 72.42 88.32% 11.68% -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 82.00 82.00 - - 9.58 9.58 72.42 88.32% 11.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

587.00 - - 106.92 106.92 480.08 81.79% 18.21% -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 587.00 587.00 - - 106.92 106.92 480.08 81.79% 18.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.00 - - 1.47 1.47 7.53 83.67% 16.33% -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 9.00 9.00 - - 1.47 1.47 7.53 83.67% 16.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

716.00 - - 87.20 87.20 628.80 87.82% 12.18% -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 716.00 716.00 - - 87.20 87.20 628.80 87.82% 12.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11.00 - - 1.28 1.28 9.72 88.36% 11.64% -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 11.00 11.00 - - 1.28 1.28 9.72 88.36% 11.64% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  455/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (32,734.00) - - 49,327.58 49,327.58 (82,061.58) 250.69% (150.69%) 7,580.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - (32,734.00) (32,734.00) - - 49,327.58 49,327.58 (82,061.58) 250.69% (150.69%) 7,580.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.40 14.40 (14.40) - - 14.40

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 14.40 14.40 (14.40) - - 14.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,030.00) - - 3,095.19 3,095.19 (5,125.19) 252.47% (152.47%) 469.50

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - (2,030.00) (2,030.00) - - 3,095.19 3,095.19 (5,125.19) 252.47% (152.47%) 469.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(476.00) - - 723.85 723.85 (1,199.85) 252.07% (152.07%) 109.80

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - (476.00) (476.00) - - 723.85 723.85 (1,199.85) 252.07% (152.07%) 109.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,904.00) - - 7,775.08 7,775.08 (11,679.08) 299.16% (199.16%) 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - (3,904.00) (3,904.00) - - 7,775.08 7,775.08 (11,679.08) 299.16% (199.16%) 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(52.00) - - 114.11 114.11 (166.11) 319.44% (219.44%) 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - (52.00) (52.00) - - 114.11 114.11 (166.11) 319.44% (219.44%) 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,162.00) - - 6,401.01 6,401.01 (10,563.01) 253.80% (153.80%) 993.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - (4,162.00) (4,162.00) - - 6,401.01 6,401.01 (10,563.01) 253.80% (153.80%) 993.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(64.00) - - 98.79 98.79 (162.79) 254.36% (154.36%) 15.02

506060 Worker's Compensation - - (64.00) (64.00) - - 98.79 98.79 (162.79) 254.36% (154.36%) 15.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.42 - 350.40 8,360.51 8,710.91 (8,560.49) (5,691.06%) 5,791.06% 1,310.76

512100 Travel-Mileage - 150.42 - 150.42 - 350.40 8,360.51 8,710.91 (8,560.49) (5,691.06%) 5,791.06% 1,310.76

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  456/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TC JvP Drug Crt Trt Match FY12 27,107.00 - - - - 27,107.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 27,107.00 27,107.00 - - - - 27,107.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,681.00 - - - - 1,681.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 1,681.00 1,681.00 - - - - 1,681.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

394.00 - - - - 394.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 394.00 394.00 - - - - 394.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,317.00 - - - - 3,317.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 3,317.00 3,317.00 - - - - 3,317.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43.00 - - - - 43.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 43.00 43.00 - - - - 43.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,446.00 - - - - 3,446.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 3,446.00 3,446.00 - - - - 3,446.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53.00 - - - - 53.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 53.00 53.00 - - - - 53.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  457/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450330001 JvP Spec Srvcs Enrichment Center-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 112,129.37 112,129.37 (112,129.37) - - 16,605.49

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 112,129.37 112,129.37 (112,129.37) - - 16,605.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 177.91 177.91 (177.91) - - 77.74

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 177.91 177.91 (177.91) - - 77.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 324.07 324.07 (324.07) - - 324.07

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 324.07 324.07 (324.07) - - 324.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 196.32 196.32 (196.32) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 196.32 196.32 (196.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,740.16 6,740.16 (6,740.16) - - 1,013.71

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,740.16 6,740.16 (6,740.16) - - 1,013.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,576.35 1,576.35 (1,576.35) - - 237.07

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,576.35 1,576.35 (1,576.35) - - 237.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,086.00 23,086.00 (23,086.00) - - 3,298.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 23,086.00 23,086.00 (23,086.00) - - 3,298.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 288.95 288.95 (288.95) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 288.95 288.95 (288.95) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,284.43 14,284.43 (14,284.43) - - 2,206.56

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 14,284.43 14,284.43 (14,284.43) - - 2,206.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.30 220.30 (220.30) - - 33.43

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 220.30 220.30 (220.30) - - 33.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 144.80 144.80 (144.80) - - 135.86

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 144.80 144.80 (144.80) - - 135.86

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  458/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450340001 JvP Spec Srvcs Mental Health Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 152,593.35 152,593.35 (152,593.35) - - 23,410.96

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 152,593.35 152,593.35 (152,593.35) - - 23,410.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 167.92 167.92 (167.92) - - 167.92

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 167.92 167.92 (167.92) - - 167.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 (2,940.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,940.00 2,940.00 (2,940.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,265.48 9,265.48 (9,265.48) - - 1,394.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 9,265.48 9,265.48 (9,265.48) - - 1,394.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,166.88 2,166.88 (2,166.88) - - 326.15

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,166.88 2,166.88 (2,166.88) - - 326.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30,513.00 30,513.00 (30,513.00) - - 4,359.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 30,513.00 30,513.00 (30,513.00) - - 4,359.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 346.74 346.74 (346.74) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 346.74 346.74 (346.74) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,705.92 19,705.92 (19,705.92) - - 3,047.72

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 19,705.92 19,705.92 (19,705.92) - - 3,047.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,780.87 1,780.87 (1,780.87) - - 270.26

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,780.87 1,780.87 (1,780.87) - - 270.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

511400 Transportation Assistance - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114.92 - 1,212.38 4,731.89 5,944.27 (5,829.35) (5,072.53%) 5,172.53% 629.01

512100 Travel-Mileage - 114.92 - 114.92 - 1,212.38 4,731.89 5,944.27 (5,829.35) (5,072.53%) 5,172.53% 629.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450350001 JvP Spec Srvcs Truancy Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 18.66 192.93 211.59 (211.59) - - 192.93

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 18.66 192.93 211.59 (211.59) - - 192.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450360001 JvP Spec Srvcs JJAEP-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - (223.76)

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - - - - - - (223.76)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450370001 JvP Detention Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,105,403.00 - - 1,986,301.92 1,986,301.92 2,119,101.08 51.62% 48.38% 284,827.48

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 4,105,403.00 - - 4,105,403.00 - - 1,986,301.92 1,986,301.92 2,119,101.08 51.62% 48.38% 284,827.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,947.19 15,947.19 (15,947.19) - - 9,108.40

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 15,947.19 15,947.19 (15,947.19) - - 9,108.40

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  459/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

203,111.00 - - 107,359.53 107,359.53 95,751.47 47.14% 52.86% 12,761.06

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 203,111.00 - - 203,111.00 - - 107,359.53 107,359.53 95,751.47 47.14% 52.86% 12,761.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

238,822.00 - - 346,272.07 346,272.07 (107,450.07) (44.99%) 144.99% 61,050.21

502010 Overtime 238,822.00 - - 238,822.00 - - 346,272.07 346,272.07 (107,450.07) (44.99%) 144.99% 61,050.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,891.63 4,891.63 (4,891.63) - - 4,891.63

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 4,891.63 4,891.63 (4,891.63) - - 4,891.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,320.00 - - 19,740.00 19,740.00 23,580.00 54.43% 45.57% 5,400.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 43,320.00 - - 43,320.00 - - 19,740.00 19,740.00 23,580.00 54.43% 45.57% 5,400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

284,621.00 - - 148,862.64 148,862.64 135,758.36 47.70% 52.30% 22,648.59

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 284,621.00 - - 284,621.00 - - 148,862.64 148,862.64 135,758.36 47.70% 52.30% 22,648.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,563.00 - - 34,800.14 34,800.14 31,762.86 47.72% 52.28% 5,280.48

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 66,563.00 - - 66,563.00 - - 34,800.14 34,800.14 31,762.86 47.72% 52.28% 5,280.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

963,401.00 - - 485,021.68 485,021.68 478,379.32 49.66% 50.34% 64,534.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 963,401.00 - - 963,401.00 - - 485,021.68 485,021.68 478,379.32 49.66% 50.34% 64,534.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,692.00 - - 5,502.34 5,502.34 5,189.66 48.54% 51.46% 731.01

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 10,692.00 - - 10,692.00 - - 5,502.34 5,502.34 5,189.66 48.54% 51.46% 731.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

591,722.00 - - 313,417.73 313,417.73 278,304.27 47.03% 52.97% 48,721.60

506050 Retirement Contribution 591,722.00 - - 591,722.00 - - 313,417.73 313,417.73 278,304.27 47.03% 52.97% 48,721.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,010.00 - - 30,754.15 30,754.15 24,255.85 44.09% 55.91% 4,709.76

506060 Worker's Compensation 55,010.00 - - 55,010.00 - - 30,754.15 30,754.15 24,255.85 44.09% 55.91% 4,709.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,020.00 - - - - 5,020.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 5,020.00 - - 5,020.00 - - - - 5,020.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 75.00 75.00 925.00 92.50% 7.50% -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 75.00 75.00 925.00 92.50% 7.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.38 6.38 (6.38) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 6.38 6.38 (6.38) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  460/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450380001 JvP Res Srvcs Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,791,133.00 - - 109,123.02 109,123.02 2,682,009.98 96.09% 3.91% 18,765.91

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,791,133.00 - - 2,791,133.00 - - 109,123.02 109,123.02 2,682,009.98 96.09% 3.91% 18,765.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

86,568.00 - - - - 86,568.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 86,568.00 - - 86,568.00 - - - - 86,568.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

121,459.00 - - 2,103.48 2,103.48 119,355.52 98.27% 1.73% 343.73

502010 Overtime 121,459.00 - - 121,459.00 - - 2,103.48 2,103.48 119,355.52 98.27% 1.73% 343.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 248.97 248.97 (248.97) - - 248.97

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 248.97 248.97 (248.97) - - 248.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,969.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 27,469.00 94.82% 5.18% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 28,969.00 - - 28,969.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 27,469.00 94.82% 5.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

187,742.00 - - 6,692.23 6,692.23 181,049.77 96.44% 3.56% 1,144.58

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 187,742.00 - - 187,742.00 - - 6,692.23 6,692.23 181,049.77 96.44% 3.56% 1,144.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,908.00 - - 1,565.13 1,565.13 42,342.87 96.44% 3.56% 267.68

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 43,908.00 - - 43,908.00 - - 1,565.13 1,565.13 42,342.87 96.44% 3.56% 267.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

591,866.00 - - 17,952.00 17,952.00 573,914.00 96.97% 3.03% 2,859.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 591,866.00 - - 591,866.00 - - 17,952.00 17,952.00 573,914.00 96.97% 3.03% 2,859.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,732.00 - - 206.41 206.41 6,525.59 96.93% 3.07% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 6,732.00 - - 6,732.00 - - 206.41 206.41 6,525.59 96.93% 3.07% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

390,826.00 - - 14,354.53 14,354.53 376,471.47 96.33% 3.67% 2,495.33

506050 Retirement Contribution 390,826.00 - - 390,826.00 - - 14,354.53 14,354.53 376,471.47 96.33% 3.67% 2,495.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,317.00 - - 219.13 219.13 34,097.87 99.36% 0.64% 37.59

506060 Worker's Compensation 34,317.00 - - 34,317.00 - - 219.13 219.13 34,097.87 99.36% 0.64% 37.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,724.00 - - - - 11,724.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 11,724.00 - - 11,724.00 - - - - 11,724.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,630.50 1,630.50 (1,630.50) - - 1,630.50

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,630.50 1,630.50 (1,630.50) - - 1,630.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,908.00 1,908.00 (1,908.00) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 1,908.00 1,908.00 (1,908.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 75.00 - 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  461/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,675.00 - - - - 12,675.00 100.00% - -

511100 Treatment Services 14,175.00 - (1,500.00) 12,675.00 - - - - 12,675.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30.00 - - - - 30.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services - 30.00 - 30.00 - - - - 30.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,625.00 - - - - 2,625.00 100.00% - -

511370 Non Employee Educational Services 2,625.00 - - 2,625.00 - - - - 2,625.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 700.00 - - 700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,750.00 - - - - 2,750.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 2,750.00 - 2,750.00 - - - - 2,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - (34.69) (34.69) 1,034.69 103.47% (3.47%) -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - (34.69) (34.69) 1,034.69 103.47% (3.47%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450390001 JvP Res Srvcs Program Support-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 108,393.13 108,393.13 (108,393.13) - - 15,018.70

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 108,393.13 108,393.13 (108,393.13) - - 15,018.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 459.28 459.28 (459.28) - - 459.28

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 459.28 459.28 (459.28) - - 459.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,920.00 1,920.00 (1,920.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,920.00 1,920.00 (1,920.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,424.36 6,424.36 (6,424.36) - - 884.91

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 6,424.36 6,424.36 (6,424.36) - - 884.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,502.45 1,502.45 (1,502.45) - - 206.95

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 1,502.45 1,502.45 (1,502.45) - - 206.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,865.00 25,865.00 (25,865.00) - - 3,443.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 25,865.00 25,865.00 (25,865.00) - - 3,443.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 247.66 247.66 (247.66) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 247.66 247.66 (247.66) - - 33.04

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  462/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,980.98 13,980.98 (13,980.98) - - 1,995.14

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 13,980.98 13,980.98 (13,980.98) - - 1,995.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,020.79 1,020.79 (1,020.79) - - 152.05

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,020.79 1,020.79 (1,020.79) - - 152.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 845.46 845.46 (845.46) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 845.46 845.46 (845.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 309.00 309.00 (309.00) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 309.00 309.00 (309.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 584.10 584.10 (584.10) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 584.10 584.10 (584.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,461.55 2,461.55 (2,461.55) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,461.55 2,461.55 (2,461.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,043.00 - 431.25 51.75 483.00 560.00 53.69% 46.31% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - 1,043.00 1,043.00 - 431.25 51.75 483.00 560.00 53.69% 46.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,592.50 1,592.50 (1,592.50) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,592.50 1,592.50 (1,592.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 675.16 675.16 (675.16) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 675.16 675.16 (675.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15.00 - 5.00 329.50 334.50 (319.50) (2,130.00%) 2,230.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - 15.00 15.00 - 5.00 329.50 334.50 (319.50) (2,130.00%) 2,230.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,006.00) - - - - (1,006.00) 100.00% - -

511100 Treatment Services - - (1,006.00) (1,006.00) - - - - (1,006.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,698.00 - - 12,449.56 12,449.56 (9,751.56) (361.44%) 461.44% -

511370 Non Employee Educational Services - - 2,698.00 2,698.00 - - 12,449.56 12,449.56 (9,751.56) (361.44%) 461.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 206.50 206.50 (206.50) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 206.50 206.50 (206.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,750.00) - - - - (2,750.00) 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - (2,750.00) (2,750.00) - - - - (2,750.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  463/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450400001 JvP Res Srvcs Direct Care-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,219,073.11 1,219,073.11 (1,219,073.11) - - 204,015.05

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,219,073.11 1,219,073.11 (1,219,073.11) - - 204,015.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,779.29 13,779.29 (13,779.29) - - 2,579.20

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 13,779.29 13,779.29 (13,779.29) - - 2,579.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 167,468.79 167,468.79 (167,468.79) - - 25,060.06

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 167,468.79 167,468.79 (167,468.79) - - 25,060.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 207,958.48 207,958.48 (207,958.48) - - 40,771.55

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 207,958.48 207,958.48 (207,958.48) - - 40,771.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,070.95 2,070.95 (2,070.95) - - 2,070.95

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,070.95 2,070.95 (2,070.95) - - 2,070.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,200.00 13,200.00 (13,200.00) - - 3,600.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 13,200.00 13,200.00 (13,200.00) - - 3,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 97,649.61 97,649.61 (97,649.61) - - 16,700.08

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 97,649.61 97,649.61 (97,649.61) - - 16,700.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,838.82 22,838.82 (22,838.82) - - 3,905.99

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 22,838.82 22,838.82 (22,838.82) - - 3,905.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 278,884.50 278,884.50 (278,884.50) - - 43,224.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 278,884.50 278,884.50 (278,884.50) - - 43,224.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,318.84 3,318.84 (3,318.84) - - 520.38

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,318.84 3,318.84 (3,318.84) - - 520.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 205,467.77 205,467.77 (205,467.77) - - 35,847.16

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 205,467.77 205,467.77 (205,467.77) - - 35,847.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,864.43 20,864.43 (20,864.43) - - 3,547.71

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 20,864.43 20,864.43 (20,864.43) - - 3,547.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,153.56 - 1,500.00 2,626.85 4,126.85 (1,973.29) (91.63%) 191.63% 123.85

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - 653.56 1,500.00 2,153.56 - 1,500.00 2,626.85 4,126.85 (1,973.29) (91.63%) 191.63% 123.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - 150.00 150.00 (75.00) (100.00%) 200.00% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 75.00 - 75.00 - - 150.00 150.00 (75.00) (100.00%) 200.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 360.91 360.91 (360.91) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 360.91 360.91 (360.91) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  464/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30.00 - - 55.00 55.00 (25.00) (83.33%) 183.33% -

511120 Other Medical Services - 30.00 - 30.00 - - 55.00 55.00 (25.00) (83.33%) 183.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450410001 JvP Trmt and Couns Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 615,398.92 - - 39,640.38 39,640.38 575,758.54 93.56% 6.44% 6,098.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 651,409.00 - (36,010.08) 615,398.92 - - 39,640.38 39,640.38 575,758.54 93.56% 6.44% 6,098.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,444.00 - - - - 3,444.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,444.00 - - 3,444.00 - - - - 3,444.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,368.38 - - 2,426.76 2,426.76 35,941.62 93.68% 6.32% 372.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 40,601.00 - (2,232.62) 38,368.38 - - 2,426.76 2,426.76 35,941.62 93.68% 6.32% 372.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,973.85 - - 567.55 567.55 8,406.30 93.68% 6.32% 87.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 9,496.00 - (522.15) 8,973.85 - - 567.55 567.55 8,406.30 93.68% 6.32% 87.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

146,772.51 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 141,963.51 96.72% 3.28% 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 151,182.00 - (4,409.49) 146,772.51 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 141,963.51 96.72% 3.28% 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,410.75 - - 57.79 57.79 1,352.96 95.90% 4.10% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,485.00 - (74.25) 1,410.75 - - 57.79 57.79 1,352.96 95.90% 4.10% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,812.81 - - 5,015.10 5,015.10 74,797.71 93.72% 6.28% 786.10

506050 Retirement Contribution 84,408.00 - (4,595.19) 79,812.81 - - 5,015.10 5,015.10 74,797.71 93.72% 6.28% 786.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,334.78 - - 83.28 83.28 4,251.50 98.08% 1.92% 12.82

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,405.00 - (70.22) 4,334.78 - - 83.28 83.28 4,251.50 98.08% 1.92% 12.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 20.00 - 20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

95.00 - - 95.00 95.00 - - 100.00% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 95.00 - 95.00 - - 95.00 95.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  465/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450420001 JvP Trmt and Couns Crisis Counseling-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 50,629.55 50,629.55 (50,629.55) - - 7,883.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 50,629.55 50,629.55 (50,629.55) - - 7,883.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,510.86 3,510.86 (3,510.86) - - 483.73

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 3,510.86 3,510.86 (3,510.86) - - 483.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,449.17 3,449.17 (3,449.17) - - 548.46

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,449.17 3,449.17 (3,449.17) - - 548.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 806.69 806.69 (806.69) - - 128.28

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 806.69 806.69 (806.69) - - 128.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,627.00 10,627.00 (10,627.00) - - 1,679.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 10,627.00 10,627.00 (10,627.00) - - 1,679.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 115.58 115.58 (115.58) - - 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,858.63 6,858.63 (6,858.63) - - 1,084.92

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 6,858.63 6,858.63 (6,858.63) - - 1,084.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 105.64 105.64 (105.64) - - 16.36

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 105.64 105.64 (105.64) - - 16.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450430001 JvP Trmt and Couns Treatment-GF HOGG Psych Intern Match FY13 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - 800.00 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

504.00 - - - - 504.00 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 504.00 504.00 - - - - 504.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture - - 450.00 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

630.00 - - - - 630.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software - - 630.00 630.00 - - - - 630.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

338.00 - - - - 338.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - 338.00 338.00 - - - - 338.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 236,212.32 236,212.32 (236,212.32) - - 37,428.18

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 236,212.32 236,212.32 (236,212.32) - - 37,428.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  466/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 969.49 969.49 (969.49) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 969.49 969.49 (969.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,962.14 17,962.14 (17,962.14) - - 2,625.75

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 17,962.14 17,962.14 (17,962.14) - - 2,625.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,194.86 1,194.86 (1,194.86) - - 1,194.86

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,194.86 1,194.86 (1,194.86) - - 1,194.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,158.72 1,158.72 (1,158.72) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,158.72 1,158.72 (1,158.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,274.08 15,274.08 (15,274.08) - - 2,429.23

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 15,274.08 15,274.08 (15,274.08) - - 2,429.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,572.04 3,572.04 (3,572.04) - - 568.10

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 3,572.04 3,572.04 (3,572.04) - - 568.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 59,015.00 59,015.00 (59,015.00) - - 9,138.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 59,015.00 59,015.00 (59,015.00) - - 9,138.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 606.77 606.77 (606.77) - - 90.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 606.77 606.77 (606.77) - - 90.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,553.87 32,553.87 (32,553.87) - - 5,317.02

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 32,553.87 32,553.87 (32,553.87) - - 5,317.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,269.25 2,269.25 (2,269.25) - - 349.72

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 2,269.25 2,269.25 (2,269.25) - - 349.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(800.00) - - - - (800.00) 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - (800.00) (800.00) - - - - (800.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,134.00) - - - - (1,134.00) 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - (1,134.00) (1,134.00) - - - - (1,134.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(450.00) - - - - (450.00) 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture - - (450.00) (450.00) - - - - (450.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(338.00) - - - - (338.00) 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - (338.00) (338.00) - - - - (338.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 20.00 - 20.00 - - - - 20.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  467/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment FY13 Match 36,010.08 - - 16,504.62 16,504.62 19,505.46 54.17% 45.83% -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 36,010.08 36,010.08 - - 16,504.62 16,504.62 19,505.46 54.17% 45.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,232.62 - - 924.24 924.24 1,308.38 58.60% 41.40% -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 2,232.62 2,232.62 - - 924.24 924.24 1,308.38 58.60% 41.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

522.15 - - 216.14 216.14 306.01 58.61% 41.39% -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 522.15 522.15 - - 216.14 216.14 306.01 58.61% 41.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,409.49 - - 5,832.00 5,832.00 (1,422.51) (32.26%) 132.26% -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 4,409.49 4,409.49 - - 5,832.00 5,832.00 (1,422.51) (32.26%) 132.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74.25 - - 37.17 37.17 37.08 49.94% 50.06% -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 74.25 74.25 - - 37.17 37.17 37.08 49.94% 50.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,595.19 - - 2,080.90 2,080.90 2,514.29 54.72% 45.28% -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 4,595.19 4,595.19 - - 2,080.90 2,080.90 2,514.29 54.72% 45.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.22 - - 30.75 30.75 39.47 56.21% 43.79% -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 70.22 70.22 - - 30.75 30.75 39.47 56.21% 43.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450440001 JvP Dom Rel Off Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,467,924.00 - - 129,639.65 129,639.65 2,338,284.35 94.75% 5.25% 27,837.18

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,467,924.00 - - 2,467,924.00 - - 129,639.65 129,639.65 2,338,284.35 94.75% 5.25% 27,837.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,069.00 - - - - 2,069.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 2,069.00 - - 2,069.00 - - - - 2,069.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,283.00 - - 4,902.96 4,902.96 25,380.04 83.81% 16.19% 2,382.96

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 30,283.00 - - 30,283.00 - - 4,902.96 4,902.96 25,380.04 83.81% 16.19% 2,382.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

155,017.00 - - 8,006.16 8,006.16 147,010.84 94.84% 5.16% 1,790.43

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 155,017.00 - - 155,017.00 - - 8,006.16 8,006.16 147,010.84 94.84% 5.16% 1,790.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,254.00 - - 1,872.38 1,872.38 34,381.62 94.84% 5.16% 418.71

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 36,254.00 - - 36,254.00 - - 1,872.38 1,872.38 34,381.62 94.84% 5.16% 418.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

435,122.00 - - 19,923.00 19,923.00 415,199.00 95.42% 4.58% 4,031.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 435,122.00 - - 435,122.00 - - 19,923.00 19,923.00 415,199.00 95.42% 4.58% 4,031.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,247.00 - - 185.79 185.79 5,061.21 96.46% 3.54% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,247.00 - - 5,247.00 - - 185.79 185.79 5,061.21 96.46% 3.54% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

322,281.00 - - 17,050.04 17,050.04 305,230.96 94.71% 5.29% 3,895.36

506050 Retirement Contribution 322,281.00 - - 322,281.00 - - 17,050.04 17,050.04 305,230.96 94.71% 5.29% 3,895.36

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  468/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,875.00 - - 263.94 263.94 4,611.06 94.59% 5.41% 58.98

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,875.00 - - 4,875.00 - - 263.94 263.94 4,611.06 94.59% 5.41% 58.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,487.00 - - - - 1,487.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,685.00 - (198.00) 1,487.00 - - - - 1,487.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,057.00 - - 527.50 527.50 38,529.50 98.65% 1.35% -

511010 Counseling Services 41,149.00 - (2,092.00) 39,057.00 - - 527.50 527.50 38,529.50 98.65% 1.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,055.00 - - - - 11,055.00 100.00% - -

511080 Psychological Services 11,055.00 - - 11,055.00 - - - - 11,055.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (588.50) (588.50) 588.50 - - -

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - (588.50) (588.50) 588.50 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,756.00 - - - - 6,756.00 100.00% - -

511100 Treatment Services 6,756.00 - - 6,756.00 - - - - 6,756.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,044.00 - - - - 19,044.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 19,044.00 - - 19,044.00 - - - - 19,044.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,456.00 - - - - 2,456.00 100.00% - -

511310 Child/Elderly Care 2,456.00 - - 2,456.00 - - - - 2,456.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,800.00 - - 2,353.50 2,353.50 4,446.50 65.39% 34.61% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 6,800.00 - - 6,800.00 - - 2,353.50 2,353.50 4,446.50 65.39% 34.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,450.00 - - - - 6,450.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 6,450.00 - - 6,450.00 - - - - 6,450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,560.00 - - - - 1,560.00 100.00% - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 1,560.00 - - 1,560.00 - - - - 1,560.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,050.00 - - - - 1,050.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,050.00 - - 1,050.00 - - - - 1,050.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,544.96 - 1,115.20 14,497.60 15,612.80 16,932.16 52.03% 47.97% 1,672.80

511940 Security Services 33,071.00 473.96 (1,000.00) 32,544.96 - 1,115.20 14,497.60 15,612.80 16,932.16 52.03% 47.97% 1,672.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  469/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,303.00 - - - - 1,303.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,303.00 - 1,303.00 - - - - 1,303.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 1,207.06 1,207.06 (207.06) (20.71%) 120.71% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 1,207.06 1,207.06 (207.06) (20.71%) 120.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,100.00 - - (1,477.84) (1,477.84) 13,577.84 112.21% (12.21%) -

512100 Travel-Mileage 12,100.00 - - 12,100.00 - - (1,477.84) (1,477.84) 13,577.84 112.21% (12.21%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - (1,380.00) (1,380.00) 3,880.00 155.20% (55.20%) -

514130 Court Transcripts 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - (1,380.00) (1,380.00) 3,880.00 155.20% (55.20%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - - - 4,500.00 100.00% - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - - - 4,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450450001 JvP Dom Rel Off Customer Srvc Opers-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 316,753.02 316,753.02 (316,753.02) - - 58,248.68

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 316,753.02 316,753.02 (316,753.02) - - 58,248.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,385.71 2,385.71 (2,385.71) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,385.71 2,385.71 (2,385.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,833.92 5,833.92 (5,833.92) - - 1,020.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,833.92 5,833.92 (5,833.92) - - 1,020.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,929.49 18,929.49 (18,929.49) - - 3,481.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 18,929.49 18,929.49 (18,929.49) - - 3,481.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,427.12 4,427.12 (4,427.12) - - 814.16

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,427.12 4,427.12 (4,427.12) - - 814.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74,560.42 74,560.42 (74,560.42) - - 13,016.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 74,560.42 74,560.42 (74,560.42) - - 13,016.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 893.42 893.42 (893.42) - - 156.94

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 893.42 893.42 (893.42) - - 156.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41,376.18 41,376.18 (41,376.18) - - 7,639.77

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 41,376.18 41,376.18 (41,376.18) - - 7,639.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 628.29 628.29 (628.29) - - 115.78

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 628.29 628.29 (628.29) - - 115.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  470/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450460001 JvP Dom Rel Off Family Court Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 339,660.55 339,660.55 (339,660.55) - - 49,931.23

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 339,660.55 339,660.55 (339,660.55) - - 49,931.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,250.36 7,250.36 (7,250.36) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,250.36 7,250.36 (7,250.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,080.80 5,080.80 (5,080.80) - - 1,620.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 5,080.80 5,080.80 (5,080.80) - - 1,620.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,248.33 21,248.33 (21,248.33) - - 3,118.07

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 21,248.33 21,248.33 (21,248.33) - - 3,118.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,969.38 4,969.38 (4,969.38) - - 729.24

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,969.38 4,969.38 (4,969.38) - - 729.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54,587.30 54,587.30 (54,587.30) - - 7,276.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 54,587.30 54,587.30 (54,587.30) - - 7,276.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 704.50 704.50 (704.50) - - 94.99

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 704.50 704.50 (704.50) - - 94.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44,447.78 44,447.78 (44,447.78) - - 6,691.08

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 44,447.78 44,447.78 (44,447.78) - - 6,691.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 687.44 687.44 (687.44) - - 101.33

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 687.44 687.44 (687.44) - - 101.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 334.04 334.04 (334.04) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 334.04 334.04 (334.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.81 54.81 (54.81) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 54.81 54.81 (54.81) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - 15,747.50 15,747.50 (15,347.50) (3,836.88%) 3,936.88% 4,932.50

511010 Counseling Services - 400.00 - 400.00 - - 15,747.50 15,747.50 (15,347.50) (3,836.88%) 3,936.88% 4,932.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,421.00 4,421.00 (4,421.00) - - 1,057.00

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 4,421.00 4,421.00 (4,421.00) - - 1,057.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511100 Treatment Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,092.00 - - 6,537.50 6,537.50 (4,445.50) (212.50%) 312.50% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 2,092.00 2,092.00 - - 6,537.50 6,537.50 (4,445.50) (212.50%) 312.50% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  471/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 939.83 939.83 (939.83) - - 120.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 939.83 939.83 (939.83) - - 120.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 574.27 574.27 (574.27) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 574.27 574.27 (574.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

291.44 - 880.57 6,877.98 7,758.55 (7,467.11) (2,562.14%) 2,662.14% 1,194.06

512100 Travel-Mileage - 291.44 - 291.44 - 880.57 6,877.98 7,758.55 (7,467.11) (2,562.14%) 2,662.14% 1,194.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 506.58 506.58 493.42 49.34% 50.66% 164.65

513010 Background Check Services - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 506.58 506.58 493.42 49.34% 50.66% 164.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,141.59 2,141.59 (2,141.59) - - -

514130 Court Transcripts - - - - - - 2,141.59 2,141.59 (2,141.59) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  472/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450470001 JvP Dom Rel Off Legal Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 371,564.75 371,564.75 (371,564.75) - - 37,435.36

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 371,564.75 371,564.75 (371,564.75) - - 37,435.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,547.92 3,547.92 (3,547.92) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,547.92 3,547.92 (3,547.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,580.00 2,580.00 (2,580.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,580.00 2,580.00 (2,580.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,976.92 22,976.92 (22,976.92) - - 2,253.01

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 22,976.92 22,976.92 (22,976.92) - - 2,253.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,373.65 5,373.65 (5,373.65) - - 526.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,373.65 5,373.65 (5,373.65) - - 526.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53,774.00 53,774.00 (53,774.00) - - 4,991.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 53,774.00 53,774.00 (53,774.00) - - 4,991.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 685.13 685.13 (685.13) - - 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 685.13 685.13 (685.13) - - 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47,578.37 47,578.37 (47,578.37) - - 4,825.42

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 47,578.37 47,578.37 (47,578.37) - - 4,825.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 740.72 740.72 (740.72) - - 73.06

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 740.72 740.72 (740.72) - - 73.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

408.00 - - - - 408.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 408.00 - 408.00 - - - - 408.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 408.00 408.00 (408.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 408.00 408.00 (408.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  473/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1458000001 JvP CAR-JuvSvs GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 211,725.00 - - - - 211,725.00 100.00% - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment 211,725.00 - - 211,725.00 - - - - 211,725.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

244,079.51 - 84,110.34 113,205.67 197,316.01 46,763.50 19.16% 80.84% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 82,893.00 161,186.51 - 244,079.51 - 84,110.34 113,205.67 197,316.01 46,763.50 19.16% 80.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 650.00 - 650.00 (650.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 650.00 - 650.00 (650.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

650.00 - - - - 650.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 650.00 - 650.00 - - - - 650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

650.00 - 650.00 - 650.00 - - 100.00% -

512070 Training Material/Books - 650.00 - 650.00 - 650.00 - 650.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,490.00 - 1,490.00 - 1,490.00 - - 100.00% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - 1,490.00 - 1,490.00 - 1,490.00 - 1,490.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470010001 Emrg Svs Tech and Comm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 83,788.00 - - 46,391.38 46,391.38 37,396.62 44.63% 55.37% 7,219.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 83,788.00 - - 83,788.00 - - 46,391.38 46,391.38 37,396.62 44.63% 55.37% 7,219.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,195.00 - - 2,770.15 2,770.15 2,424.85 46.68% 53.32% 431.11

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 5,195.00 - - 5,195.00 - - 2,770.15 2,770.15 2,424.85 46.68% 53.32% 431.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,215.00 - - 647.88 647.88 567.12 46.68% 53.32% 100.83

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,215.00 - - 1,215.00 - - 647.88 647.88 567.12 46.68% 53.32% 100.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,800.00 - - 5,871.61 5,871.61 4,928.39 45.63% 54.37% 930.54

506050 Retirement Contribution 10,800.00 - - 10,800.00 - - 5,871.61 5,871.61 4,928.39 45.63% 54.37% 930.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

163.00 - - 90.49 90.49 72.51 44.48% 55.52% 14.09

506060 Worker's Compensation 163.00 - - 163.00 - - 90.49 90.49 72.51 44.48% 55.52% 14.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,529.81) - - - - (3,529.81) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (3,529.81) (3,529.81) - - - - (3,529.81) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65.98 65.98 (65.98) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 65.98 65.98 (65.98) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  474/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

97,854.06 - 52,050.62 19,016.36 71,066.98 26,787.08 27.37% 72.63% 15,775.36

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 33,419.00 64,435.06 - 97,854.06 - 52,050.62 19,016.36 71,066.98 26,787.08 27.37% 72.63% 15,775.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,192.00 798.00 3,990.00 (3,990.00) - - 798.00

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 3,192.00 798.00 3,990.00 (3,990.00) - - 798.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.68 94.68 (94.68) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 94.68 94.68 (94.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29.99 29.99 (29.99) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 29.99 29.99 (29.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 369.82 369.82 (369.82) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 369.82 369.82 (369.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,990.00 - - - - 3,990.00 100.00% (0.00%) -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 3,990.00 - 3,990.00 - - - - 3,990.00 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99.46 99.46 (99.46) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 99.46 99.46 (99.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.59 55.59 (55.59) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 55.59 55.59 (55.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,935,090.99 - 1,097,808.90 720,859.10 1,818,668.00 116,422.99 6.02% 93.98% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 1,849,686.00 85,404.99 - 1,935,090.99 - 1,097,808.90 720,859.10 1,818,668.00 116,422.99 6.02% 93.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

88,277.00 7,070.31 - 4,068.78 11,139.09 77,137.91 87.38% 12.62% 3,679.39

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance 88,277.00 - - 88,277.00 7,070.31 - 4,068.78 11,139.09 77,137.91 87.38% 12.62% 3,679.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,496,665.00 - 2,496,665.00 - 2,496,665.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,013,492.00 - 1,483,173.00 2,496,665.00 - 2,496,665.00 - 2,496,665.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,032.00 - - - - 1,032.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,032.00 - - 1,032.00 - - - - 1,032.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  475/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 104.16 104.16 (104.16) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 104.16 104.16 (104.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275.00 - - - - 275.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 275.00 - - 275.00 - - - - 275.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

695.00 - - - - 695.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 695.00 - - 695.00 - - - - 695.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,080.00 - - 1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,615.07 - 129.35 97.16 226.51 1,388.56 85.98% 14.02% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,534.00 81.07 - 1,615.07 - 129.35 97.16 226.51 1,388.56 85.98% 14.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470020001 Emrg Svs Fire Marshal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 446,433.81 - - 266,095.62 266,095.62 180,338.19 40.40% 59.60% 46,120.12

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 443,538.00 - 2,895.81 446,433.81 - - 266,095.62 266,095.62 180,338.19 40.40% 59.60% 46,120.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,742.00 - - 50,217.58 50,217.58 41,524.42 45.26% 54.74% 7,052.49

502010 Overtime 91,742.00 - - 91,742.00 - - 50,217.58 50,217.58 41,524.42 45.26% 54.74% 7,052.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 938.32 938.32 (938.32) - - 938.32

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 938.32 938.32 (938.32) - - 938.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,907.00 - - 1,487.52 1,487.52 1,419.48 48.83% 51.17% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,907.00 - - 2,907.00 - - 1,487.52 1,487.52 1,419.48 48.83% 51.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,546.00 - - 19,281.61 19,281.61 14,264.39 42.52% 57.48% 3,254.12

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 33,366.00 - 180.00 33,546.00 - - 19,281.61 19,281.61 14,264.39 42.52% 57.48% 3,254.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,848.00 - - 4,509.38 4,509.38 3,338.62 42.54% 57.46% 761.05

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,806.00 - 42.00 7,848.00 - - 4,509.38 4,509.38 3,338.62 42.54% 57.46% 761.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,182.00 - - 40,642.43 40,642.43 16,539.57 28.92% 71.08% 7,016.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 57,182.00 - - 57,182.00 - - 40,642.43 40,642.43 16,539.57 28.92% 71.08% 7,016.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

695.00 - - 443.57 443.57 251.43 36.18% 63.82% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 695.00 - - 695.00 - - 443.57 443.57 251.43 36.18% 63.82% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,744.00 - - 40,854.26 40,854.26 28,889.74 41.42% 58.58% 7,001.96

506050 Retirement Contribution 69,371.00 - 373.00 69,744.00 - - 40,854.26 40,854.26 28,889.74 41.42% 58.58% 7,001.96

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  476/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,404.00 - - 3,763.38 3,763.38 2,640.62 41.23% 58.77% 644.39

506060 Worker's Compensation 6,365.00 - 39.00 6,404.00 - - 3,763.38 3,763.38 2,640.62 41.23% 58.77% 644.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(286.00) - - - - (286.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (286.00) (286.00) - - - - (286.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 106.44 106.44 (106.44) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 106.44 106.44 (106.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,101.00 - 476.61 1,951.96 2,428.57 5,672.43 70.02% 29.98% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 8,100.00 1.00 - 8,101.00 - 476.61 1,951.96 2,428.57 5,672.43 70.02% 29.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 79.19 79.19 (79.19) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 79.19 79.19 (79.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 55.14 55.14 144.86 72.43% 27.57% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 55.14 55.14 144.86 72.43% 27.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.96 39.96 (39.96) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 39.96 39.96 (39.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,046.91 - 325.56 846.83 1,172.39 (125.48) (11.99%) 111.99% 122.84

510110 Food & Groceries 980.00 66.91 - 1,046.91 - 325.56 846.83 1,172.39 (125.48) (11.99%) 111.99% 122.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - 36.20 36.20 213.80 85.52% 14.48% 30.20

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 250.00 250.00 - - 36.20 36.20 213.80 85.52% 14.48% 30.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,540.00 - - 482.44 482.44 1,057.56 68.67% 31.33% 88.32

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,540.00 - - 1,540.00 - - 482.44 482.44 1,057.56 68.67% 31.33% 88.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.03 2.03 (2.03) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2.03 2.03 (2.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,344.00 - 1,692.53 5,734.59 7,427.12 916.88 10.99% 89.01% 36.00

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 7,725.00 619.00 - 8,344.00 - 1,692.53 5,734.59 7,427.12 916.88 10.99% 89.01% 36.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,870.00 - - 414.32 414.32 4,455.68 91.49% 8.51% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,870.00 - - 4,870.00 - - 414.32 414.32 4,455.68 91.49% 8.51% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  477/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.50 20.50 (20.50) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 20.50 20.50 (20.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 102.95 1,250.69 1,353.64 (1,353.64) - - 341.23

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 102.95 1,250.69 1,353.64 (1,353.64) - - 341.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

945.00 - - 1,773.98 1,773.98 (828.98) (87.72%) 187.72% 134.07

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 729.00 216.00 - 945.00 - - 1,773.98 1,773.98 (828.98) (87.72%) 187.72% 134.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.16 11.16 (11.16) - - 11.16

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.16 11.16 (11.16) - - 11.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,616.02 1,616.02 (1,616.02) - - 71.96

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,616.02 1,616.02 (1,616.02) - - 71.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.24 4.24 (4.24) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 4.24 4.24 (4.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 39.99 - 1,857.20 1,897.19 (1,397.19) (279.44%) 379.44% -

510310 Software 500.00 - - 500.00 39.99 - 1,857.20 1,897.19 (1,397.19) (279.44%) 379.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.96 19.96 (19.96) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 19.96 19.96 (19.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 338.00 338.00 662.00 66.20% 33.80% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 338.00 338.00 662.00 66.20% 33.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

137.80 - 29.64 242.08 271.72 (133.92) (97.18%) 197.18% 12.96

510990 Procurement Shipping - 137.80 - 137.80 - 29.64 242.08 271.72 (133.92) (97.18%) 197.18% 12.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

511060 Physician Services 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,039.25 - - 1,575.00 1,575.00 464.25 22.77% 77.23% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 2,600.00 - (560.75) 2,039.25 - - 1,575.00 1,575.00 464.25 22.77% 77.23% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  478/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,254.00 - 42.00 30.00 72.00 1,182.00 94.26% 5.74% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 1,254.00 - - 1,254.00 - 42.00 30.00 72.00 1,182.00 94.26% 5.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,883.65 - 1,176.12 2,106.47 3,282.59 601.06 15.48% 84.52% 303.98

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 3,600.00 283.65 - 3,883.65 - 1,176.12 2,106.47 3,282.59 601.06 15.48% 84.52% 303.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,550.00 - - 1,290.00 1,290.00 1,260.00 49.41% 50.59% 210.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 2,550.00 - - 2,550.00 - - 1,290.00 1,290.00 1,260.00 49.41% 50.59% 210.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

170.00 - - (16.64) (16.64) 186.64 109.79% (9.79%) -

511720 Long distance 170.00 - - 170.00 - - (16.64) (16.64) 186.64 109.79% (9.79%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,411.68 - 2,411.68 364.56 2,776.24 (364.56) (15.12%) 115.12% 52.08

511870 IT Consulting - 2,411.68 - 2,411.68 - 2,411.68 364.56 2,776.24 (364.56) (15.12%) 115.12% 52.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 50.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,980.00 7,980.00 (7,980.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 7,980.00 7,980.00 (7,980.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,549.00 - - 473.40 473.40 3,075.60 86.66% 13.34% -

511900 Other Services 3,549.00 - - 3,549.00 - - 473.40 473.40 3,075.60 86.66% 13.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 29.94 29.94 59.88 (59.88) - - 4.99

511980 Water Resource Dev Sv - - - - - 29.94 29.94 59.88 (59.88) - - 4.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - 1,057.00 - 1,057.00 (892.00) (540.61%) 640.61% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 165.00 - 165.00 - 1,057.00 - 1,057.00 (892.00) (540.61%) 640.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,250.00 - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 - - 100.00% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 2,250.00 - 2,250.00 - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

615.00 - - 580.00 580.00 35.00 5.69% 94.31% 70.00

512030 Professional Licenses 615.00 - - 615.00 - - 580.00 580.00 35.00 5.69% 94.31% 70.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,607.00 - - 2,505.00 2,505.00 1,102.00 30.55% 69.45% 65.00

512040 Professional Membership 3,607.00 - - 3,607.00 - - 2,505.00 2,505.00 1,102.00 30.55% 69.45% 65.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  479/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,900.00 - 275.00 3,370.00 3,645.00 4,255.00 53.86% 46.14% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 7,625.00 275.00 - 7,900.00 - 275.00 3,370.00 3,645.00 4,255.00 53.86% 46.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,800.00 69.83 - 1,484.68 1,554.51 2,245.49 59.09% 40.91% 1,181.46

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 3,800.00 - - 3,800.00 69.83 - 1,484.68 1,554.51 2,245.49 59.09% 40.91% 1,181.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,095.00 - - 3,976.36 3,976.36 2,118.64 34.76% 65.24% 276.00

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,095.00 - - 6,095.00 - - 3,976.36 3,976.36 2,118.64 34.76% 65.24% 276.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 76.27 76.27 23.73 23.73% 76.27% 31.66

512100 Travel-Mileage 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 76.27 76.27 23.73 23.73% 76.27% 31.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

560.75 - - 560.75 560.75 - 0.00% 100.00% -

514030 Court Costs - - 560.75 560.75 - - 560.75 560.75 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470030001 Emrg Svs Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135,627.00 - - 28,255.55 28,255.55 107,371.45 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 135,627.00 - - 135,627.00 - - 28,255.55 28,255.55 107,371.45 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45,208.88 45,208.88 (45,208.88) - - 11,302.22

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - 45,208.88 45,208.88 (45,208.88) - - 11,302.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

252,441.00 - - 132,800.90 132,800.90 119,640.10 47.39% 52.61% 20,740.27

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 252,441.00 - - 252,441.00 - - 132,800.90 132,800.90 119,640.10 47.39% 52.61% 20,740.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,232.00 - - 3,231.60 3,231.60 0.40 0.01% 99.99% 780.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,232.00 - - 3,232.00 - - 3,231.60 3,231.60 0.40 0.01% 99.99% 780.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,088.00) - - - - (13,088.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (13,088.00) - - (13,088.00) - - - - (13,088.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,001.00) - - - - (1,001.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (1,001.00) - - (1,001.00) - - - - (1,001.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,402.00) - - - - (1,402.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (1,402.00) - - (1,402.00) - - - - (1,402.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,968.00 - - 11,205.68 11,205.68 11,762.32 51.21% 48.79% 1,992.63

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 22,968.00 - - 22,968.00 - - 11,205.68 11,205.68 11,762.32 51.21% 48.79% 1,992.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,674.00 - - 2,977.75 2,977.75 2,696.25 47.52% 52.48% 466.02

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,674.00 - - 5,674.00 - - 2,977.75 2,977.75 2,696.25 47.52% 52.48% 466.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,206.00 - - 21,763.00 21,763.00 26,443.00 54.85% 45.15% 3,109.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 48,206.00 - - 48,206.00 - - 21,763.00 21,763.00 26,443.00 54.85% 45.15% 3,109.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  480/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 288.95 288.95 206.05 41.63% 58.37% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 495.00 - - 495.00 - - 288.95 288.95 206.05 41.63% 58.37% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,438.00 - - 26,598.60 26,598.60 23,839.40 47.26% 52.74% 4,250.07

506050 Retirement Contribution 50,438.00 - - 50,438.00 - - 26,598.60 26,598.60 23,839.40 47.26% 52.74% 4,250.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

762.00 - - 409.90 409.90 352.10 46.21% 53.79% 64.31

506060 Worker's Compensation 762.00 - - 762.00 - - 409.90 409.90 352.10 46.21% 53.79% 64.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - - 62.99 62.99 312.01 83.20% 16.80% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 375.00 - - 375.00 - - 62.99 62.99 312.01 83.20% 16.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,400.00 - - - - 3,400.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 3,400.00 - - 3,400.00 - - - - 3,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.46 20.46 (20.46) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 20.46 20.46 (20.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 75.00 - - 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,330.00 - - 519.31 519.31 4,810.69 90.26% 9.74% 411.75

510200 Office Equipment 5,330.00 - - 5,330.00 - - 519.31 519.31 4,810.69 90.26% 9.74% 411.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 264.93 264.93 (264.93) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 264.93 264.93 (264.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 259.22 259.22 240.78 48.16% 51.84% 259.22

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 259.22 259.22 240.78 48.16% 51.84% 259.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 450.00 - - 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,679.38 - 526.78 1,080.60 1,607.38 1,072.00 40.01% 59.99% 81.89

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,172.00 507.38 - 2,679.38 - 526.78 1,080.60 1,607.38 1,072.00 40.01% 59.99% 81.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,080.00 - - 585.00 585.00 495.00 45.83% 54.17% 90.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 1,080.00 - - 1,080.00 - - 585.00 585.00 495.00 45.83% 54.17% 90.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34.00 - - - - 34.00 100.00% - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 34.00 - - 34.00 - - - - 34.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  481/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,879.00 - - - - 2,879.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,879.00 - - 2,879.00 - - - - 2,879.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,879.00 2,879.00 (2,879.00) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 2,879.00 2,879.00 (2,879.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 31.93 - 31.93 (31.93) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 31.93 - 31.93 (31.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

775.00 - - - - 775.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 775.00 - - 775.00 - - - - 775.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,280.00 - - 535.00 535.00 3,745.00 87.50% 12.50% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,280.00 - - 4,280.00 - - 535.00 535.00 3,745.00 87.50% 12.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,320.00 - - 1,638.64 1,638.64 3,681.36 69.20% 30.80% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,320.00 - - 5,320.00 - - 1,638.64 1,638.64 3,681.36 69.20% 30.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,696.00 - 217.25 1,515.07 1,732.32 963.68 35.74% 64.26% 295.08

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,696.00 - - 2,696.00 - 217.25 1,515.07 1,732.32 963.68 35.74% 64.26% 295.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470040001 Emrg Svs Emergency Mgmt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 244,009.00 - - 117,293.54 117,293.54 126,715.46 51.93% 48.07% 19,079.22

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 244,009.00 - - 244,009.00 - - 117,293.54 117,293.54 126,715.46 51.93% 48.07% 19,079.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 364.77 364.77 (364.77) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 364.77 364.77 (364.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,331.00 - - - - 2,331.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,331.00 - - 2,331.00 - - - - 2,331.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,273.00 - - 7,242.79 7,242.79 8,030.21 52.58% 47.42% 1,184.03

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 15,273.00 - - 15,273.00 - - 7,242.79 7,242.79 8,030.21 52.58% 47.42% 1,184.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,572.00 - - 1,693.89 1,693.89 1,878.11 52.58% 47.42% 276.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,572.00 - - 3,572.00 - - 1,693.89 1,693.89 1,878.11 52.58% 47.42% 276.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,684.00 - - 16,362.00 16,362.00 16,322.00 49.94% 50.06% 2,601.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 32,684.00 - - 32,684.00 - - 16,362.00 16,362.00 16,322.00 49.94% 50.06% 2,601.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

363.00 - - 169.24 169.24 193.76 53.38% 46.62% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 363.00 - - 363.00 - - 169.24 169.24 193.76 53.38% 46.62% 24.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  482/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,753.00 - - 15,179.99 15,179.99 16,573.01 52.19% 47.81% 2,463.18

506050 Retirement Contribution 31,753.00 - - 31,753.00 - - 15,179.99 15,179.99 16,573.01 52.19% 47.81% 2,463.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

898.00 - - 433.00 433.00 465.00 51.78% 48.22% 95.62

506060 Worker's Compensation 898.00 - - 898.00 - - 433.00 433.00 465.00 51.78% 48.22% 95.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,850.00) - - - - (1,850.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (1,850.00) (1,850.00) - - - - (1,850.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 96.67 96.67 703.33 87.92% 12.08% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 96.67 96.67 703.33 87.92% 12.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,592.00 - - 1,173.46 1,173.46 4,418.54 79.02% 20.98% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 1,092.00 3,000.00 5,592.00 - - 1,173.46 1,173.46 4,418.54 79.02% 20.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 686.48 686.48 1,313.52 65.68% 34.32% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 686.48 686.48 1,313.52 65.68% 34.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 300.00 - 300.00 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,805.00 - - - - 3,805.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 805.00 - 3,000.00 3,805.00 - - - - 3,805.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67.50 67.50 (67.50) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 67.50 67.50 (67.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.30 42.30 (42.30) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 42.30 42.30 (42.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - 200.00 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,630.00 - - - - 2,630.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,130.00 - 1,500.00 2,630.00 - - - - 2,630.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,356.00 - - 42.70 42.70 3,313.30 98.73% 1.27% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 1,356.00 - 2,000.00 3,356.00 - - 42.70 42.70 3,313.30 98.73% 1.27% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  483/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - 59.99 59.99 70.01 53.85% 46.15% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 30.00 100.00 130.00 - - 59.99 59.99 70.01 53.85% 46.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511050 Pharmacist Services - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.42 - 75.42 - 75.42 - - 100.00% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 75.42 - 75.42 - 75.42 - 75.42 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

192.00 - - 191.58 191.58 0.42 0.22% 99.78% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 192.00 192.00 - - 191.58 191.58 0.42 0.22% 99.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,140.12 - 2,525.86 - 2,525.86 10,614.26 80.78% 19.22% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,000.00 - 12,140.12 13,140.12 - 2,525.86 - 2,525.86 10,614.26 80.78% 19.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,605.50 - 905.50 - 905.50 1,700.00 65.25% 34.75% -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment 1,700.00 905.50 - 2,605.50 - 905.50 - 905.50 1,700.00 65.25% 34.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

633.00 - - - - 633.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 840.00 - (207.00) 633.00 - - - - 633.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,246.96 - 2,268.84 2,477.36 4,746.20 2,500.76 34.51% 65.49% 380.79

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,150.00 139.96 5,957.00 7,246.96 - 2,268.84 2,477.36 4,746.20 2,500.76 34.51% 65.49% 380.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,074.38 - - 195.00 195.00 879.38 81.85% 18.15% 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - 714.38 1,074.38 - - 195.00 195.00 879.38 81.85% 18.15% 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 200.00 - 200.00 (200.00) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - 200.00 - 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,926.98 - 31,658.17 - 31,658.17 40,268.81 55.99% 44.01% -

511750 Administration Costs-IDC Post 16,000.00 31,658.17 24,268.81 71,926.98 - 31,658.17 - 31,658.17 40,268.81 55.99% 44.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

523.00 - - 301.39 301.39 221.61 42.37% 57.63% 43.65

511870 IT Consulting - - 523.00 523.00 - - 301.39 301.39 221.61 42.37% 57.63% 43.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,050.00 - - - - 3,050.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,050.00 - 2,000.00 3,050.00 - - - - 3,050.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  484/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,920.68 - 5,920.00 - 5,920.00 3,000.68 33.64% 66.36% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,920.68 3,000.00 8,920.68 - 5,920.00 - 5,920.00 3,000.68 33.64% 66.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(75.00) - - - - (75.00) 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - (75.00) (75.00) - - - - (75.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 700.00 700.00 800.00 53.33% 46.67% -

512040 Professional Membership 750.00 - 750.00 1,500.00 - - 700.00 700.00 800.00 53.33% 46.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 300.00 300.00 3,200.00 91.43% 8.57% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,500.00 - 2,000.00 3,500.00 - - 300.00 300.00 3,200.00 91.43% 8.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - 102.13 102.13 797.87 88.65% 11.35% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 600.00 - 300.00 900.00 - - 102.13 102.13 797.87 88.65% 11.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 230.13 230.13 (230.13) - - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - - - - - - 230.13 230.13 (230.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - 636.36 1,648.32 2,284.68 3,715.32 61.92% 38.08% (187.27)

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,000.00 - 4,000.00 6,000.00 - 636.36 1,648.32 2,284.68 3,715.32 61.92% 38.08% (187.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,008.00 - 24.86 196.04 220.90 2,787.10 92.66% 7.34% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 100.00 - 2,908.00 3,008.00 - 24.86 196.04 220.90 2,787.10 92.66% 7.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

UASI Security Initiative FY 11 - - - (459.57) (459.57) 459.57 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (459.57) (459.57) 459.57 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (327.75) (327.75) 327.75 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (327.75) (327.75) 327.75 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1478000001 Emrg Svs CAR-EmrgMgmt GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 415,141.18 - - 415,140.29 415,140.29 0.89 0.00% 100.00% -

525010 Capital Lease-Principal 473,445.00 - (58,303.82) 415,141.18 - - 415,140.29 415,140.29 0.89 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58,303.82 - - 58,303.82 58,303.82 - 0.00% 100.00% -

525110 Capital Lease-Interest - - 58,303.82 58,303.82 - - 58,303.82 58,303.82 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490010001 TNR Administrative Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 54,589.00 - - 11,372.55 11,372.55 43,216.45 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 54,589.00 - - 54,589.00 - - 11,372.55 11,372.55 43,216.45 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18,196.07 18,196.07 (18,196.07) - - 4,549.01

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - 18,196.07 18,196.07 (18,196.07) - - 4,549.01

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  485/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

828,750.62 - - 440,839.51 440,839.51 387,911.11 46.81% 53.19% 57,323.33

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 860,583.00 - (31,832.38) 828,750.62 - - 440,839.51 440,839.51 387,911.11 46.81% 53.19% 57,323.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 248.37 248.37 (248.37) - - 99.86

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 248.37 248.37 (248.37) - - 99.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 174.02 174.02 (174.02) - - 174.02

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 174.02 174.02 (174.02) - - 174.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,186.00 - - 3,791.62 3,791.62 6,394.38 62.78% 37.22% 554.11

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 10,186.00 - - 10,186.00 - - 3,791.62 3,791.62 6,394.38 62.78% 37.22% 554.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(721,458.00) - - - - (721,458.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (721,458.00) - - (721,458.00) - - - - (721,458.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(55,192.00) - - - - (55,192.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (55,192.00) - - (55,192.00) - - - - (55,192.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(77,268.00) - - - - (77,268.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (77,268.00) - - (77,268.00) - - - - (77,268.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,862.73 - - 27,324.99 27,324.99 29,537.74 51.95% 48.05% 3,775.00

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 56,423.00 - 439.73 56,862.73 - - 27,324.99 27,324.99 29,537.74 51.95% 48.05% 3,775.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,527.84 - - 6,611.22 6,611.22 6,916.62 51.13% 48.87% 882.86

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 13,425.00 - 102.84 13,527.84 - - 6,611.22 6,611.22 6,916.62 51.13% 48.87% 882.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

132,563.00 - - 65,400.96 65,400.96 67,162.04 50.66% 49.34% 6,464.24

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 132,563.00 - - 132,563.00 - - 65,400.96 65,400.96 67,162.04 50.66% 49.34% 6,464.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,480.00 - - 783.09 783.09 696.91 47.09% 52.91% 83.85

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,480.00 - - 1,480.00 - - 783.09 783.09 696.91 47.09% 52.91% 83.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120,209.24 - - 60,210.12 60,210.12 59,999.12 49.91% 50.09% 8,105.10

506050 Retirement Contribution 119,339.00 - 870.24 120,209.24 - - 60,210.12 60,210.12 59,999.12 49.91% 50.09% 8,105.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,972.83 - - 1,010.18 1,010.18 962.65 48.80% 51.20% 48.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,959.00 - 13.83 1,972.83 - - 1,010.18 1,010.18 962.65 48.80% 51.20% 48.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 108.50 - 108.50 (108.50) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - 108.50 - 108.50 (108.50) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  486/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.00 8.00 (8.00) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.00 8.00 (8.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 440.86 440.86 (340.86) (340.86%) 440.86% 440.86

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 440.86 440.86 (340.86) (340.86%) 440.86% 440.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,167.37 - 1,668.71 1,317.77 2,986.48 180.89 5.71% 94.29% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 2,667.37 - 3,167.37 - 1,668.71 1,317.77 2,986.48 180.89 5.71% 94.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 1,716.87 3.18 250.44 1,970.49 (1,950.49) (9,752.45%) 9,852.45% 193.14

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 20.00 - 20.00 1,716.87 3.18 250.44 1,970.49 (1,950.49) (9,752.45%) 9,852.45% 193.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

341.38 30.40 10.98 18.78 60.16 281.22 82.38% 17.62% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 300.00 41.38 - 341.38 30.40 10.98 18.78 60.16 281.22 82.38% 17.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 188.30 134.64 322.94 (322.94) - - 134.64

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 188.30 134.64 322.94 (322.94) - - 134.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

909.48 - 2,036.56 141.20 2,177.76 (1,268.28) (139.45%) 239.45% 12.22

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 900.00 9.48 - 909.48 - 2,036.56 141.20 2,177.76 (1,268.28) (139.45%) 239.45% 12.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,366.57 153.62 212.76 4,416.31 4,782.69 23,583.88 83.14% 16.86% 320.15

510200 Office Equipment 30,556.00 6.83 (2,196.26) 28,366.57 153.62 212.76 4,416.31 4,782.69 23,583.88 83.14% 16.86% 320.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,546.18 - 1,034.54 42,712.07 43,746.61 (1,200.43) (2.82%) 102.82% 57.48

510210 Office Furniture - 42,546.18 - 42,546.18 - 1,034.54 42,712.07 43,746.61 (1,200.43) (2.82%) 102.82% 57.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

872.37 3,090.00 611.75 7,076.94 10,778.69 (9,906.32) (1,135.56%) 1,235.56% 868.19

510220 Office Supplies - 872.37 - 872.37 3,090.00 611.75 7,076.94 10,778.69 (9,906.32) (1,135.56%) 1,235.56% 868.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

236.40 - - 173.53 173.53 62.87 26.59% 73.41% 56.36

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 200.00 36.40 - 236.40 - - 173.53 173.53 62.87 26.59% 73.41% 56.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 13.20 316.50 329.70 (329.70) - - 5.50

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 13.20 316.50 329.70 (329.70) - - 5.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,578.00 - 27,468.50 519.00 27,987.50 23,590.50 45.74% 54.26% -

510310 Software 45,000.00 6,578.00 - 51,578.00 - 27,468.50 519.00 27,987.50 23,590.50 45.74% 54.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  487/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.07 17.07 (17.07) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 17.07 17.07 (17.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.45 90.00 412.44 197.64 700.08 (680.63) (3,499.38%) 3,599.38% 8.82

510990 Procurement Shipping - 19.45 - 19.45 90.00 412.44 197.64 700.08 (680.63) (3,499.38%) 3,599.38% 8.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - 28.40 28.40 46.60 62.13% 37.87% 28.40

511270 Notary Services 75.00 - - 75.00 - - 28.40 28.40 46.60 62.13% 37.87% 28.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,226.00 - 1,226.00 1,244.10 2,470.10 (1,244.10) (101.48%) 201.48% -

511430 Workforce Development - 1,226.00 - 1,226.00 - 1,226.00 1,244.10 2,470.10 (1,244.10) (101.48%) 201.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.98 28.98 (28.98) - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 28.98 28.98 (28.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 46.00 - 46.00 (46.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 46.00 - 46.00 (46.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 271.20 - 192.00 463.20 (213.20) (85.28%) 185.28% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 250.00 - - 250.00 271.20 - 192.00 463.20 (213.20) (85.28%) 185.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,413.31 - 460.00 213.31 673.31 5,740.00 89.50% 10.50% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 6,200.00 213.31 - 6,413.31 - 460.00 213.31 673.31 5,740.00 89.50% 10.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,652.38 - - 24.40 24.40 4,627.98 99.48% 0.52% 24.40

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00 - (347.62) 4,652.38 - - 24.40 24.40 4,627.98 99.48% 0.52% 24.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,152.02 - 565.38 - 565.38 4,586.64 89.03% 10.97% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 13,765.00 565.38 (9,178.36) 5,152.02 - 565.38 - 565.38 4,586.64 89.03% 10.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,516.00 - - 484.80 484.80 3,031.20 86.21% 13.79% -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 3,000.00 516.00 - 3,516.00 - - 484.80 484.80 3,031.20 86.21% 13.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,462.00 - 750.36 18,102.96 18,853.32 (2,391.32) (14.53%) 114.53% 3,292.02

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 16,462.00 - - 16,462.00 - 750.36 18,102.96 18,853.32 (2,391.32) (14.53%) 114.53% 3,292.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - (210.10) (210.10) 3,210.10 107.00% (7.00%) (4.71)

511720 Long distance 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - (210.10) (210.10) 3,210.10 107.00% (7.00%) (4.71)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  488/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,511.00 1,511.00 (1,511.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 1,511.00 1,511.00 (1,511.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 187.68 187.68 (187.68) - - (18.46)

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 187.68 187.68 (187.68) - - (18.46)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62.75 62.75 (62.75) - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 62.75 62.75 (62.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,320.00 2,092.58 4,412.58 (4,412.58) - - 298.94

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 2,320.00 2,092.58 4,412.58 (4,412.58) - - 298.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58,337.00 420.00 19,580.00 422.40 20,422.40 37,914.60 64.99% 35.01% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 64,000.00 - (5,663.00) 58,337.00 420.00 19,580.00 422.40 20,422.40 37,914.60 64.99% 35.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,874.00 - - 9.46 9.46 42,864.54 99.98% 0.02% -

511900 Other Services 42,874.00 - - 42,874.00 - - 9.46 9.46 42,864.54 99.98% 0.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.60 - 6.20 354.40 360.60 (353.00) (4,644.74%) 4,744.74% 346.80

511910 Printing Services - 7.60 - 7.60 - 6.20 354.40 360.60 (353.00) (4,644.74%) 4,744.74% 346.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 270.00 - 270.00 (270.00) - - -

511920 Disposal Service - - - - - 270.00 - 270.00 (270.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54,809.83 - 22,016.71 26,385.62 48,402.33 6,407.50 11.69% 88.31% 13,405.68

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 6,529.00 1,112.83 47,168.00 54,809.83 - 22,016.71 26,385.62 48,402.33 6,407.50 11.69% 88.31% 13,405.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.46 - - - - 9.46 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 6.20 3.26 9.46 - - - - 9.46 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,695.00 - - 1,695.00 1,695.00 - - 100.00% -

511973 Construction Services - 1,695.00 - 1,695.00 - - 1,695.00 1,695.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,026.31 - 1,507.29 - 1,507.29 3,519.02 70.01% 29.99% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 5,026.31 - 5,026.31 - 1,507.29 - 1,507.29 3,519.02 70.01% 29.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,387.20 - 2,660.00 3,413.10 6,073.10 (3,685.90) (154.40%) 254.40% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 2,387.20 - 2,387.20 - 2,660.00 3,413.10 6,073.10 (3,685.90) (154.40%) 254.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,494.00 - 64.00 1,739.91 1,803.91 4,690.09 72.22% 27.78% 344.00

512030 Professional Licenses 6,430.00 64.00 - 6,494.00 - 64.00 1,739.91 1,803.91 4,690.09 72.22% 27.78% 344.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,252.00 - 282.00 1,661.00 1,943.00 2,309.00 54.30% 45.70% 142.00

512040 Professional Membership 3,900.00 352.00 - 4,252.00 - 282.00 1,661.00 1,943.00 2,309.00 54.30% 45.70% 142.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  489/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,056.00 - 1,541.69 16,415.31 17,957.00 50,099.00 73.61% 26.39% 912.40

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 68,436.00 520.00 (900.00) 68,056.00 - 1,541.69 16,415.31 17,957.00 50,099.00 73.61% 26.39% 912.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 36.49 36.49 963.51 96.35% 3.65% 23.42

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 36.49 36.49 963.51 96.35% 3.65% 23.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

402.50 - 402.50 - 402.50 - - 100.00% -

512070 Training Material/Books - 402.50 - 402.50 - 402.50 - 402.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,829.19 - 1,074.70 9,318.67 10,393.37 7,435.82 41.71% 58.29% 187.84

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 17,600.00 603.09 (373.90) 17,829.19 - 1,074.70 9,318.67 10,393.37 7,435.82 41.71% 58.29% 187.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,654.27 - - 914.21 914.21 740.06 44.74% 55.26% 73.42

512100 Travel-Mileage 750.00 204.27 700.00 1,654.27 - - 914.21 914.21 740.06 44.74% 55.26% 73.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,666.29 - 61.85 1,049.78 1,111.63 4,554.66 80.38% 19.62% -

513030 Employee Recognition 5,000.00 666.29 - 5,666.29 - 61.85 1,049.78 1,111.63 4,554.66 80.38% 19.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38.00 38.00 (38.00) - - 38.00

513040 Employee Recruitment Expenses - - - - - - 38.00 38.00 (38.00) - - 38.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,503.00 - - - - 1,503.00 100.00% - -

513060 Pre-Employment Testing 1,503.00 - - 1,503.00 - - - - 1,503.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,927,333.00 - - 10,927,333.00 10,927,333.00 - - 100.00% -

590115 Transfers to Balcones Canyonland Pres Fd 10,927,333.00 - - 10,927,333.00 - - 10,927,333.00 10,927,333.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490020001 TNR Central Files-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (4,461.03) (4,461.03) 4,461.03 - - (4,461.03)

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - (4,461.03) (4,461.03) 4,461.03 - - (4,461.03)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  490/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490070001 TNR Risk/Safety-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,950.00 124.39 - 240.87 365.26 1,584.74 81.27% 18.73% 240.87

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 2,500.00 - (550.00) 1,950.00 124.39 - 240.87 365.26 1,584.74 81.27% 18.73% 240.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 273.60 273.60 226.40 45.28% 54.72% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 273.60 273.60 226.40 45.28% 54.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - 24.00 - 24.00 226.00 90.40% 9.60% -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 250.00 - - 250.00 - 24.00 - 24.00 226.00 90.40% 9.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

241.76 - - 241.76 241.76 - - 100.00% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 241.76 - 241.76 - - 241.76 241.76 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,700.00 - 424.80 395.68 820.48 2,879.52 77.82% 22.18% 46.88

510110 Food & Groceries 3,700.00 - - 3,700.00 - 424.80 395.68 820.48 2,879.52 77.82% 22.18% 46.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,282.09 196.18 650.67 1,077.89 1,924.74 13,357.35 87.41% 12.59% 292.29

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 15,252.00 830.09 (800.00) 15,282.09 196.18 650.67 1,077.89 1,924.74 13,357.35 87.41% 12.59% 292.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 228.48 1,895.95 2,124.43 (2,124.43) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 228.48 1,895.95 2,124.43 (2,124.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,571.72 - 1,560.53 8,878.49 10,439.02 (7,867.30) (305.92%) 405.92% 1,270.59

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 2,571.72 - 2,571.72 - 1,560.53 8,878.49 10,439.02 (7,867.30) (305.92%) 405.92% 1,270.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

86.13 - - 86.13 86.13 - - 100.00% -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 86.13 - 86.13 - - 86.13 86.13 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 490.20 - 490.20 980.40 (980.40) - - 490.20

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - 490.20 - 490.20 980.40 (980.40) - - 490.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.97 - 40.00 175.73 215.73 (164.76) (323.25%) 423.25% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 50.97 - 50.97 - 40.00 175.73 215.73 (164.76) (323.25%) 423.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,350.00 - 524.00 - 524.00 826.00 61.19% 38.81% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,350.00 1,350.00 - 524.00 - 524.00 826.00 61.19% 38.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490090001 TNR GIS-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (8,243.20) - - - - (8,243.20) 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - (8,243.20) (8,243.20) - - - - (8,243.20) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490100001 TNR Planning-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 119,478.44 - - 66,505.86 66,505.86 52,972.58 44.34% 55.66% 9,785.86

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 120,001.00 - (522.56) 119,478.44 - - 66,505.86 66,505.86 52,972.58 44.34% 55.66% 9,785.86

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  491/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,205.00 - - 8,891.28 8,891.28 34,313.72 79.42% 20.58% 1,556.52

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 43,205.00 - - 43,205.00 - - 8,891.28 8,891.28 34,313.72 79.42% 20.58% 1,556.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258.00 - - 243.23 243.23 14.77 5.72% 94.28% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 258.00 - - 258.00 - - 243.23 243.23 14.77 5.72% 94.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,101.60 - - 4,601.33 4,601.33 5,500.27 54.45% 45.55% 689.16

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 10,134.00 - (32.40) 10,101.60 - - 4,601.33 4,601.33 5,500.27 54.45% 45.55% 689.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,362.42 - - 1,076.19 1,076.19 1,286.23 54.45% 45.55% 161.19

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,370.00 - (7.58) 2,362.42 - - 1,076.19 1,076.19 1,286.23 54.45% 45.55% 161.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,529.00 - - 9,262.20 9,262.20 7,266.80 43.96% 56.04% 1,209.90

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 16,529.00 - - 16,529.00 - - 9,262.20 9,262.20 7,266.80 43.96% 56.04% 1,209.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

170.00 - - 105.73 105.73 64.27 37.81% 62.19% 14.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 170.00 - - 170.00 - - 105.73 105.73 64.27 37.81% 62.19% 14.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,004.88 - - 9,567.15 9,567.15 11,437.73 54.45% 45.55% 1,462.06

506050 Retirement Contribution 21,069.00 - (64.12) 21,004.88 - - 9,567.15 9,567.15 11,437.73 54.45% 45.55% 1,462.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

331.00 - - 159.94 159.94 171.06 51.68% 48.32% 24.11

506060 Worker's Compensation 331.00 - - 331.00 - - 159.94 159.94 171.06 51.68% 48.32% 24.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

680.00 - - - - 680.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 680.00 - - 680.00 - - - - 680.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 - - 100.00% -

511750 Administration Costs-IDC Post 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

225,000.00 - 250,000.00 - 250,000.00 (25,000.00) (11.11%) 111.11% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 225,000.00 - 225,000.00 - 250,000.00 - 250,000.00 (25,000.00) (11.11%) 111.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

460.00 - - - - 460.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 460.00 - - 460.00 - - - - 460.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  492/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.60 - 30.60 (30.60) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 30.60 - 30.60 (30.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7.50) (7.50) 7.50 - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - (7.50) (7.50) 7.50 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 176.01 176.01 423.99 70.67% 29.34% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 600.00 - - 600.00 - - 176.01 176.01 423.99 70.67% 29.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 159.18 - 159.18 (159.18) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 159.18 - 159.18 (159.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490110001 TNR Environmental Quality-GF LANDFILL AT 290 FCP CONST SRVS TC - - 930,427.34 - 930,427.34 (930,427.34) - - -

511780 Environmental Impact Services - - - - - 930,427.34 - 930,427.34 (930,427.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LANDFILL AT 290 FCP CONST SRVS TENANT - - 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 (30,000.00) - - -

511780 Environmental Impact Services - - - - - 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 (30,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 401,614.00 - - 217,003.98 217,003.98 184,610.02 45.97% 54.03% 33,259.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 401,614.00 - - 401,614.00 - - 217,003.98 217,003.98 184,610.02 45.97% 54.03% 33,259.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,085.00 - - 747.60 747.60 12,337.40 94.29% 5.71% 747.60

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 13,085.00 - - 13,085.00 - - 747.60 747.60 12,337.40 94.29% 5.71% 747.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,907.00 - - 660.96 660.96 2,246.04 77.26% 22.74% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,907.00 - - 2,907.00 - - 660.96 660.96 2,246.04 77.26% 22.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,891.00 - - 13,032.99 13,032.99 12,858.01 49.66% 50.34% 2,031.69

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 25,891.00 - - 25,891.00 - - 13,032.99 13,032.99 12,858.01 49.66% 50.34% 2,031.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,055.00 - - 3,048.04 3,048.04 3,006.96 49.66% 50.34% 475.16

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,055.00 - - 6,055.00 - - 3,048.04 3,048.04 3,006.96 49.66% 50.34% 475.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,590.00 - - 34,670.60 34,670.60 24,919.40 41.82% 58.18% 4,892.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 59,590.00 - - 59,590.00 - - 34,670.60 34,670.60 24,919.40 41.82% 58.18% 4,892.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

624.00 - - 368.23 368.23 255.77 40.99% 59.01% 52.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 624.00 - - 624.00 - - 368.23 368.23 255.77 40.99% 59.01% 52.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,828.00 - - 27,532.49 27,532.49 26,295.51 48.85% 51.15% 4,287.12

506050 Retirement Contribution 53,828.00 - - 53,828.00 - - 27,532.49 27,532.49 26,295.51 48.85% 51.15% 4,287.12

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  493/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

837.00 - - 446.51 446.51 390.49 46.65% 53.35% 81.16

506060 Worker's Compensation 837.00 - - 837.00 - - 446.51 446.51 390.49 46.65% 53.35% 81.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

185.00 - - - - 185.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 185.00 - - 185.00 - - - - 185.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,901.00 - - - - 1,901.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,901.00 - - 1,901.00 - - - - 1,901.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

173.00 - - - - 173.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 173.00 - - 173.00 - - - - 173.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,919.00 - 208.96 - 208.96 1,710.04 89.11% 10.89% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,919.00 - - 1,919.00 - 208.96 - 208.96 1,710.04 89.11% 10.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,993.00 - 0.52 1,707.48 1,708.00 285.00 14.30% 85.70% 12.48

510220 Office Supplies - 1,993.00 - 1,993.00 - 0.52 1,707.48 1,708.00 285.00 14.30% 85.70% 12.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,195.00 - 178.95 2,863.20 3,042.15 1,152.85 27.48% 72.52% 2,863.20

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,471.00 2,724.00 - 4,195.00 - 178.95 2,863.20 3,042.15 1,152.85 27.48% 72.52% 2,863.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 266.80 266.80 (266.80) - - 266.80

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 266.80 266.80 (266.80) - - 266.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,500.00 - - - - 22,500.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software - 22,500.00 - 22,500.00 - - - - 22,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107.97 - 63.20 187.97 251.17 (143.20) (132.63%) 232.63% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 107.97 - 107.97 - 63.20 187.97 251.17 (143.20) (132.63%) 232.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

975,427.34 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 960,427.34 98.46% 1.54% -

511780 Environmental Impact Services 15,000.00 - 960,427.34 975,427.34 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 960,427.34 98.46% 1.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,344.00 543.00 4,887.00 (4,887.00) - - 543.00

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 4,344.00 543.00 4,887.00 (4,887.00) - - 543.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  494/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69,663.05 69,663.05 (69,663.05) - - -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - - 69,663.05 69,663.05 (69,663.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,810.80 - 10,150.00 - 10,150.00 28,660.80 73.85% 26.15% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 23,660.00 15,150.80 - 38,810.80 - 10,150.00 - 10,150.00 28,660.80 73.85% 26.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

164,445.00 - 107,458.45 199,934.25 307,392.70 (142,947.70) (86.93%) 186.93% -

511900 Other Services 132,100.00 845.00 31,500.00 164,445.00 - 107,458.45 199,934.25 307,392.70 (142,947.70) (86.93%) 186.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,900.00 - 47,980.00 - 47,980.00 (1,080.00) (2.30%) 102.30% -

511920 Disposal Service - - 46,900.00 46,900.00 - 47,980.00 - 47,980.00 (1,080.00) (2.30%) 102.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

481,404.88 - 14,131.33 - 14,131.33 467,273.55 97.06% 2.94% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,441,832.22 (960,427.34) 481,404.88 - 14,131.33 - 14,131.33 467,273.55 97.06% 2.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

862.00 - - - - 862.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 862.00 - - 862.00 - - - - 862.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  495/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490120001 TNR Natural Resources-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 152,636.00 - - 80,332.02 80,332.02 72,303.98 47.37% 52.63% 11,111.77

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 152,636.00 - - 152,636.00 - - 80,332.02 80,332.02 72,303.98 47.37% 52.63% 11,111.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,956.33 2,956.33 (2,956.33) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,956.33 2,956.33 (2,956.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,539.00 - - 6,853.48 6,853.48 6,685.52 49.38% 50.62% 1,066.40

501010 Salaries-POPS 13,539.00 - - 13,539.00 - - 6,853.48 6,853.48 6,685.52 49.38% 50.62% 1,066.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,567.00 - - 945.00 945.00 622.00 39.69% 60.31% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,567.00 - - 1,567.00 - - 945.00 945.00 622.00 39.69% 60.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - - 78.14 78.14 296.86 79.16% 20.84% -

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 375.00 - - 375.00 - - 78.14 78.14 296.86 79.16% 20.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,433.00 - - 5,320.69 5,320.69 5,112.31 49.00% 51.00% 699.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 10,433.00 - - 10,433.00 - - 5,320.69 5,320.69 5,112.31 49.00% 51.00% 699.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,440.00 - - 1,244.33 1,244.33 1,195.67 49.00% 51.00% 163.52

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,440.00 - - 2,440.00 - - 1,244.33 1,244.33 1,195.67 49.00% 51.00% 163.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,281.00 - - 20,351.61 20,351.61 14,929.39 42.32% 57.68% 2,709.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 35,281.00 - - 35,281.00 - - 20,351.61 20,351.61 14,929.39 42.32% 57.68% 2,709.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

279.00 - - 159.75 159.75 119.25 42.74% 57.26% 21.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 279.00 - - 279.00 - - 159.75 159.75 119.25 42.74% 57.26% 21.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,688.00 - - 11,533.07 11,533.07 10,154.93 46.82% 53.18% 1,569.76

506050 Retirement Contribution 21,688.00 - - 21,688.00 - - 11,533.07 11,533.07 10,154.93 46.82% 53.18% 1,569.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,625.00 - - 872.87 872.87 752.13 46.28% 53.72% 128.76

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,625.00 - - 1,625.00 - - 872.87 872.87 752.13 46.28% 53.72% 128.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

337.00 - - - - 337.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 337.00 - - 337.00 - - - - 337.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,947.00 - 6,433.20 5,513.80 11,947.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% (6,433.20)

511900 Other Services 11,947.00 - - 11,947.00 - 6,433.20 5,513.80 11,947.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% (6,433.20)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  496/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490130001 TNR Development Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,073,869.20 - - 486,897.33 486,897.33 586,971.87 54.66% 45.34% 74,907.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,081,639.00 - (7,769.80) 1,073,869.20 - - 486,897.33 486,897.33 586,971.87 54.66% 45.34% 74,907.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,835.00 - - 4,680.97 4,680.97 4,154.03 47.02% 52.98% 512.42

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 8,835.00 - - 8,835.00 - - 4,680.97 4,680.97 4,154.03 47.02% 52.98% 512.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,129.27 - - 29,383.67 29,383.67 37,745.60 56.23% 43.77% 4,469.67

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 67,611.00 - (481.73) 67,129.27 - - 29,383.67 29,383.67 37,745.60 56.23% 43.77% 4,469.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,700.34 - - 6,872.15 6,872.15 8,828.19 56.23% 43.77% 1,045.39

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 15,813.00 - (112.66) 15,700.34 - - 6,872.15 6,872.15 8,828.19 56.23% 43.77% 1,045.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

187,400.00 - - 86,547.86 86,547.86 100,852.14 53.82% 46.18% 12,891.64

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 187,400.00 - - 187,400.00 - - 86,547.86 86,547.86 100,852.14 53.82% 46.18% 12,891.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,031.00 - - 959.34 959.34 1,071.66 52.77% 47.23% 137.10

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,031.00 - - 2,031.00 - - 959.34 959.34 1,071.66 52.77% 47.23% 137.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

139,606.65 - - 62,219.30 62,219.30 77,387.35 55.43% 44.57% 9,726.36

506050 Retirement Contribution 140,560.00 - (953.35) 139,606.65 - - 62,219.30 62,219.30 77,387.35 55.43% 44.57% 9,726.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,481.29 - - 1,126.87 1,126.87 1,354.42 54.59% 45.41% 172.97

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,498.00 - (16.71) 2,481.29 - - 1,126.87 1,126.87 1,354.42 54.59% 45.41% 172.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,820.00 - 8,493.25 4,326.75 12,820.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 12,820.00 - 12,820.00 - 8,493.25 4,326.75 12,820.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,400.00 - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 45,400.00 64.49% 35.51% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 45,400.00 25,000.00 - 70,400.00 - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 45,400.00 64.49% 35.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65,000.00 - - - - 65,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 65,000.00 - - 65,000.00 - - - - 65,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  497/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

168.55 - - 168.55 168.55 - - 100.00% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 168.55 168.55 - - 168.55 168.55 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

205.35 - - 204.80 204.80 0.55 0.27% 99.73% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 205.35 205.35 - - 204.80 204.80 0.55 0.27% 99.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490140001 TNR East Service Center-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 85,194.00 - 85,194.00 - 85,194.00 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 85,194.00 - 85,194.00 - 85,194.00 - 85,194.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490150001 TNR Stormwater Management-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 409,112.94 - - 207,073.48 207,073.48 202,039.46 49.38% 50.62% 31,871.45

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 407,913.00 - 1,199.94 409,112.94 - - 207,073.48 207,073.48 202,039.46 49.38% 50.62% 31,871.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,383.00 - - 2,820.10 2,820.10 1,562.90 35.66% 64.34% 488.32

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,383.00 - - 4,383.00 - - 2,820.10 2,820.10 1,562.90 35.66% 64.34% 488.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,639.40 - - 12,447.89 12,447.89 13,191.51 51.45% 48.55% 1,905.03

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 25,565.00 - 74.40 25,639.40 - - 12,447.89 12,447.89 13,191.51 51.45% 48.55% 1,905.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,996.40 - - 2,911.29 2,911.29 3,085.11 51.45% 48.55% 445.53

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,979.00 - 17.40 5,996.40 - - 2,911.29 2,911.29 3,085.11 51.45% 48.55% 445.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80,867.00 - - 41,727.47 41,727.47 39,139.53 48.40% 51.60% 6,001.24

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 80,867.00 - - 80,867.00 - - 41,727.47 41,727.47 39,139.53 48.40% 51.60% 6,001.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

867.00 - - 459.19 459.19 407.81 47.04% 52.96% 65.60

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 867.00 - - 867.00 - - 459.19 459.19 407.81 47.04% 52.96% 65.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,290.23 - - 26,615.93 26,615.93 26,674.30 50.05% 49.95% 4,180.81

506050 Retirement Contribution 53,143.00 - 147.23 53,290.23 - - 26,615.93 26,615.93 26,674.30 50.05% 49.95% 4,180.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

958.88 - - 464.13 464.13 494.75 51.60% 48.40% 71.52

506060 Worker's Compensation 956.00 - 2.88 958.88 - - 464.13 464.13 494.75 51.60% 48.40% 71.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71.00 - - - - 71.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 71.00 - - 71.00 - - - - 71.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,339.00 15.98 - - 15.98 1,323.02 98.81% 1.19% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,339.00 - - 1,339.00 15.98 - - 15.98 1,323.02 98.81% 1.19% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  498/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 7.05 - - 7.05 (7.05) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - 7.05 - - 7.05 (7.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,992.12 - - 1,140.10 1,140.10 4,852.02 80.97% 19.03% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 4,852.00 1,140.12 - 5,992.12 - - 1,140.10 1,140.10 4,852.02 80.97% 19.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,824.00 - - - - 1,824.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,824.00 - - 1,824.00 - - - - 1,824.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 271.00 236.25 507.25 (507.25) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 271.00 236.25 507.25 (507.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114,802.00 - 27,339.00 - 27,339.00 87,463.00 76.19% 23.81% -

511900 Other Services 114,802.00 - - 114,802.00 - 27,339.00 - 27,339.00 87,463.00 76.19% 23.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,752.25 - 7,245.00 - 7,245.00 507.25 6.54% 93.46% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 7,752.25 - 7,752.25 - 7,245.00 - 7,245.00 507.25 6.54% 93.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,131.00 - - - - 1,131.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,131.00 - - 1,131.00 - - - - 1,131.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

205.00 - - 100.00 100.00 105.00 51.22% 48.78% -

519040 Licenses & Permits 205.00 - - 205.00 - - 100.00 100.00 105.00 51.22% 48.78% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  499/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490160001 TNR Onsite Sewage Facilities-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 456,202.00 - - 218,041.53 218,041.53 238,160.47 52.21% 47.79% 33,544.89

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 456,202.00 - - 456,202.00 - - 218,041.53 218,041.53 238,160.47 52.21% 47.79% 33,544.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,238.00 - - 3,351.26 3,351.26 886.74 20.92% 79.08% 891.26

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,238.00 - - 4,238.00 - - 3,351.26 3,351.26 886.74 20.92% 79.08% 891.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,547.00 - - 13,139.33 13,139.33 15,407.67 53.97% 46.03% 2,031.04

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 28,547.00 - - 28,547.00 - - 13,139.33 13,139.33 15,407.67 53.97% 46.03% 2,031.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,677.00 - - 3,072.97 3,072.97 3,604.03 53.98% 46.02% 474.99

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,677.00 - - 6,677.00 - - 3,072.97 3,072.97 3,604.03 53.98% 46.02% 474.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,679.00 - - 44,333.81 44,333.81 34,345.19 43.65% 56.35% 6,333.40

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 78,679.00 - - 78,679.00 - - 44,333.81 44,333.81 34,345.19 43.65% 56.35% 6,333.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

912.00 - - 456.47 456.47 455.53 49.95% 50.05% 65.24

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 912.00 - - 912.00 - - 456.47 456.47 455.53 49.95% 50.05% 65.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,350.00 - - 28,010.59 28,010.59 31,339.41 52.80% 47.20% 4,438.82

506050 Retirement Contribution 59,350.00 - - 59,350.00 - - 28,010.59 28,010.59 31,339.41 52.80% 47.20% 4,438.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,094.00 - - 524.44 524.44 569.56 52.06% 47.94% 81.61

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,094.00 - - 1,094.00 - - 524.44 524.44 569.56 52.06% 47.94% 81.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142.00 - - - - 142.00 100.00% - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment 142.00 - - 142.00 - - - - 142.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,075.00 - 75.00 - 75.00 3,000.00 97.56% 2.44% -

511840 Lab Services 3,000.00 75.00 - 3,075.00 - 75.00 - 75.00 3,000.00 97.56% 2.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 52.50 52.50 97.50 65.00% 35.00% -

511900 Other Services 150.00 - - 150.00 - - 52.50 52.50 97.50 65.00% 35.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

94.00 - - - - 94.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 94.00 - - 94.00 - - - - 94.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  500/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190001 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 483,046.00 - - 282,184.65 282,184.65 200,861.35 41.58% 58.42% 43,242.71

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 483,046.00 - - 483,046.00 - - 282,184.65 282,184.65 200,861.35 41.58% 58.42% 43,242.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,563.00 - - 2,492.33 2,492.33 2,070.67 45.38% 54.62% 584.57

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,563.00 - - 4,563.00 - - 2,492.33 2,492.33 2,070.67 45.38% 54.62% 584.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,230.00 - - 17,109.44 17,109.44 13,120.56 43.40% 56.60% 2,629.46

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 30,230.00 - - 30,230.00 - - 17,109.44 17,109.44 13,120.56 43.40% 56.60% 2,629.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,070.00 - - 4,001.45 4,001.45 3,068.55 43.40% 56.60% 614.97

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,070.00 - - 7,070.00 - - 4,001.45 4,001.45 3,068.55 43.40% 56.60% 614.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,081.00 - - 44,327.69 44,327.69 28,753.31 39.34% 60.66% 6,330.83

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 73,081.00 - - 73,081.00 - - 44,327.69 44,327.69 28,753.31 39.34% 60.66% 6,330.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

689.00 - - 426.50 426.50 262.50 38.10% 61.90% 60.94

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 689.00 - - 689.00 - - 426.50 426.50 262.50 38.10% 61.90% 60.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,850.00 - - 36,027.85 36,027.85 26,822.15 42.68% 57.32% 5,649.30

506050 Retirement Contribution 62,850.00 - - 62,850.00 - - 36,027.85 36,027.85 26,822.15 42.68% 57.32% 5,649.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,137.00 - - 665.05 665.05 471.95 41.51% 58.49% 102.41

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,137.00 - - 1,137.00 - - 665.05 665.05 471.95 41.51% 58.49% 102.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 11.66 11.66 188.34 94.17% 5.83% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 200.00 200.00 - - 11.66 11.66 188.34 94.17% 5.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj Richard Moya Park 700.92 - 700.92 - 700.92 - - 100.00% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 700.92 - 700.92 - 700.92 - 700.92 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  501/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200001 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-GF ESC FM969 ENTRANCE CONMATL REIM RESOL 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 400,000.00 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LIVE OAK-SHEEP HLLW DRNG CONMATL REM RES - - 11,148.80 - 11,148.80 (11,148.80) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 11,148.80 - 11,148.80 (11,148.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 832.80 832.80 (832.80) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 832.80 832.80 (832.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 500,000.00 - - 500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,179,407.36 - 234,803.32 5,757.64 240,560.96 938,846.40 79.60% 20.40% -

510290 Road Material-Asphaltic 1,248,956.00 76,422.36 (145,971.00) 1,179,407.36 - 234,803.32 5,757.64 240,560.96 938,846.40 79.60% 20.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

121,158.00 - 1,797.00 39,302.93 41,099.93 80,058.07 66.08% 33.92% (0.07)

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic 121,158.00 - - 121,158.00 - 1,797.00 39,302.93 41,099.93 80,058.07 66.08% 33.92% (0.07)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 100.00% - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services 500,000.00 - - 500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 248.51 (5,144.05) (4,895.54) 4,895.54 - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 248.51 (5,144.05) (4,895.54) 4,895.54 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 179,537.80 (179,537.80) - - - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - 179,537.80 (179,537.80) - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,281.91 - - 5,281.91 5,281.91 - - 100.00% -

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 5,281.91 5,281.91 - - 5,281.91 5,281.91 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,105.43) - 1,790.11 - 1,790.11 (4,895.54) 157.64% (57.64%) -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 2,176.48 (5,281.91) (3,105.43) - 1,790.11 - 1,790.11 (4,895.54) 157.64% (57.64%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

327,000.00 - - - - 327,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 327,000.00 327,000.00 - - - - 327,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107,221.00 - - 107,220.30 107,220.30 0.70 0.00% 100.00% -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 107,221.00 107,221.00 - - 107,220.30 107,220.30 0.70 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150,000.00 - 150,000.00 - 150,000.00 - - 100.00% -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - - 150,000.00 150,000.00 - 150,000.00 - 150,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490210001 TNR Sign Shop Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 12,048.00 - - 6,402.79 6,402.79 5,645.21 46.86% 53.14% 938.45

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 12,048.00 - - 12,048.00 - - 6,402.79 6,402.79 5,645.21 46.86% 53.14% 938.45

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  502/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.94 34.94 (34.94) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 34.94 34.94 (34.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 158.82 158.82 (158.82) - - 71.52

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 158.82 158.82 (158.82) - - 71.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.90 69.90 (69.90) - - 69.90

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 69.90 69.90 (69.90) - - 69.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

747.00 - - 411.09 411.09 335.91 44.97% 55.03% 66.57

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 747.00 - - 747.00 - - 411.09 411.09 335.91 44.97% 55.03% 66.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

176.00 - - 96.13 96.13 79.87 45.38% 54.62% 15.56

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 176.00 - - 176.00 - - 96.13 96.13 79.87 45.38% 54.62% 15.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,703.00 - - 1,576.40 1,576.40 1,126.60 41.68% 58.32% 225.20

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 2,703.00 - - 2,703.00 - - 1,576.40 1,576.40 1,126.60 41.68% 58.32% 225.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.00 - - 23.18 23.18 16.82 42.05% 57.95% 3.32

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 40.00 - - 40.00 - - 23.18 23.18 16.82 42.05% 57.95% 3.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,554.00 - - 843.57 843.57 710.43 45.72% 54.28% 139.19

506050 Retirement Contribution 1,554.00 - - 1,554.00 - - 843.57 843.57 710.43 45.72% 54.28% 139.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

83.00 - - 45.67 45.67 37.33 44.98% 55.02% 7.30

506060 Worker's Compensation 83.00 - - 83.00 - - 45.67 45.67 37.33 44.98% 55.02% 7.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,000.00 - - - - 13,000.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 13,000.00 - - 13,000.00 - - - - 13,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  503/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,974.00 - 1,974.00 (1,974.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 1,974.00 - 1,974.00 (1,974.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,740.00 - - - - 15,740.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 15,740.00 - - 15,740.00 - - - - 15,740.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,204.71 222.75 199.98 124.80 547.53 2,657.18 82.91% 17.09% -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 547.53 2,657.18 3,204.71 222.75 199.98 124.80 547.53 2,657.18 82.91% 17.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj Hippie Hollow Park 120.00 - 120.00 - 120.00 - - 100.00% -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - 120.00 - 120.00 - 120.00 - 120.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

262.71 - 262.71 - 262.71 - - 100.00% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 262.71 - 262.71 - 262.71 - 262.71 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37.99 - - 37.99 37.99 - - 100.00% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 37.99 - 37.99 - - 37.99 37.99 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

82.27 - 82.27 - 82.27 - - 100.00% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 82.27 - 82.27 - 82.27 - 82.27 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Milton Reimers Ranch Park 37.99 - - 37.99 37.99 - - 100.00% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 37.99 - 37.99 - - 37.99 37.99 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

164.56 - 164.56 - 164.56 - - 100.00% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 164.56 - 164.56 - 164.56 - 164.56 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.34 - 80.34 - 80.34 - - 100.00% -

511840 Lab Services - 80.34 - 80.34 - 80.34 - 80.34 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 600.00 - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 600.00 - 600.00 (600.00) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 600.00 - 600.00 (600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment 3,832.00 - (3,832.00) - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  504/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 64,571.00 - (64,571.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment 4,600.00 - (4,600.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 36,731.00 - (36,731.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 59,789.00 - (59,789.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 8,800.00 - (8,800.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510110 Food & Groceries 7,800.00 - (7,800.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510120 Fuel 1,843.00 - (1,843.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 198,089.00 - (198,089.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 50,056.00 - (50,056.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 11,462.00 - (11,462.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 5,289.00 - (5,289.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510200 Office Equipment 32,787.00 - (32,787.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 20,494.00 - (20,494.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 27,362.00 - (27,362.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment 48,147.00 - (48,147.00) - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  505/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 7,056.00 - (7,056.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic 40,844.00 - (40,844.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 773.00 - (773.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment 2,623.00 - (2,623.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511460 Electrical Service 445,410.00 - (445,410.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 105,463.00 - (105,463.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance 43,500.00 - (43,500.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 40,617.00 - (40,617.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 64,904.00 - (64,904.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 17,583.00 - (17,583.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,465.00) (3,465.00) 3,465.00 - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 94,137.00 - (94,137.00) - - - (3,465.00) (3,465.00) 3,465.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511840 Lab Services 3,200.00 - (3,200.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services 332,565.00 - (332,565.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511940 Security Services 9,900.00 - (9,900.00) - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  506/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Pace Bend Park 495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - 495.00 - 495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151.96 - - 151.96 151.96 - - 100.00% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 151.96 - 151.96 - - 151.96 151.96 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - 15.00 150.00 165.00 - - 100.00% -

511840 Lab Services - 165.00 - 165.00 - 15.00 150.00 165.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Southeast Metro Park 345.14 - - 345.14 345.14 - - 100.00% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 345.14 - 345.14 - - 345.14 345.14 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

213.08 - - 213.08 213.08 - - 100.00% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - 213.08 - 213.08 - - 213.08 213.08 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,111.00 - - 1,111.00 1,111.00 - - 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 1,111.00 - 1,111.00 - - 1,111.00 1,111.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

127.62 - 127.62 - 127.62 - - 100.00% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 127.62 - 127.62 - 127.62 - 127.62 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

453.75 - 453.75 - 453.75 - - 100.00% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 453.75 - 453.75 - 453.75 - 453.75 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Tenant Relocation - - - 5,250.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 5,250.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Timbercreek Subdivision Land Acquisition 38,750.00 - - - - 38,750.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 38,750.00 38,750.00 - - - - 38,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Webberville Park 22.14 - - - - 22.14 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - 22.14 - 22.14 - - - - 22.14 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0.66 - 0.66 - 0.66 - - 100.00% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 0.66 - 0.66 - 0.66 - 0.66 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

419.58 - 419.58 - 419.58 - - 100.00% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 419.58 - 419.58 - 419.58 - 419.58 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220001 TNR Park Services-GF Allen Park - - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - 80.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 660.00 660.00 (660.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

All Parks - - - 93.90 93.90 (93.90) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 93.90 93.90 (93.90) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  507/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,344.40 2,623.00 7,714.49 12,141.47 22,478.96 (20,134.56) (858.84%) 958.84% 4,920.27

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - 2,344.40 - 2,344.40 2,623.00 7,714.49 12,141.47 22,478.96 (20,134.56) (858.84%) 958.84% 4,920.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52.20 52.20 (52.20) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 52.20 52.20 (52.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,455.77 - 7,759.51 3,383.42 11,142.93 (9,687.16) (665.43%) 765.43% 708.75

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - 1,455.77 - 1,455.77 - 7,759.51 3,383.42 11,142.93 (9,687.16) (665.43%) 765.43% 708.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - 7,628.63 7,628.63 (6,968.63) (1,055.85%) 1,155.85% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - 660.00 - 660.00 - - 7,628.63 7,628.63 (6,968.63) (1,055.85%) 1,155.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84.49 - - 112.05 112.05 (27.56) (32.62%) 132.62% -

510200 Office Equipment - 84.49 - 84.49 - - 112.05 112.05 (27.56) (32.62%) 132.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 4,649.50 - 841.71 5,491.21 (5,491.21) - - 79.99

510220 Office Supplies - - - - 4,649.50 - 841.71 5,491.21 (5,491.21) - - 79.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 711.97 913.00 1,624.97 (1,624.97) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 711.97 913.00 1,624.97 (1,624.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 33.49 312.05 345.54 (345.54) - - 7.54

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 33.49 312.05 345.54 (345.54) - - 7.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,225.00 1,225.00 (1,225.00) - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - 1,225.00 1,225.00 (1,225.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 272.80 272.80 (272.80) - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 272.80 272.80 (272.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,242.62 5,368.84 10,611.46 (10,611.46) - - 873.77

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 5,242.62 5,368.84 10,611.46 (10,611.46) - - 873.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 49.16 (49.16) - - - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 49.16 (49.16) - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 85,000.00 - 85,000.00 (85,000.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - 85,000.00 - 85,000.00 (85,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,492.50 191.15 2,683.65 (2,683.65) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 2,492.50 191.15 2,683.65 (2,683.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

85,000.00 - - - - 85,000.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 85,000.00 - 85,000.00 - - - - 85,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  508/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,711.66 2,711.66 (2,711.66) - - -

511972 Other Professional Services-Conversion - - - - - - 2,711.66 2,711.66 (2,711.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,200.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 4,200.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Arkansas Bend (LCRA Park) - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 401.45 401.45 (401.45) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 401.45 401.45 (401.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 383.87 383.87 (383.87) - - 50.53

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 383.87 383.87 (383.87) - - 50.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.42 - 628.00 936.93 1,564.93 (1,555.51) (16,512.85%) 16,612.85% 314.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 9.42 - 9.42 - 628.00 936.93 1,564.93 (1,555.51) (16,512.85%) 16,612.85% 314.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 658.20 658.20 (658.20) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 658.20 658.20 (658.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Ben E. Fisher Park - - 140.00 700.00 840.00 (840.00) - - 112.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - 140.00 700.00 840.00 (840.00) - - 112.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  509/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Bob Wentz @ Windy Point (LCRA Park) 340.00 - 340.00 - 340.00 - - 100.00% -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - 340.00 - 340.00 - 340.00 - 340.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.88 180.88 (180.88) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 180.88 180.88 (180.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 602.92 602.92 (602.92) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 602.92 602.92 (602.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.00 11.00 (11.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 11.00 11.00 (11.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.68 45.68 (45.68) - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - 45.68 45.68 (45.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,886.23 3,886.23 (3,886.23) - - 688.29

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 3,886.23 3,886.23 (3,886.23) - - 688.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 813.30 813.30 (813.30) - - 185.04

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 813.30 813.30 (813.30) - - 185.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 84.00 84.00 (84.00) - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 84.00 84.00 (84.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,151.40 120.00 1,080.72 9,252.38 10,453.10 (2,301.70) (28.24%) 128.24% 90.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 8,151.40 - 8,151.40 120.00 1,080.72 9,252.38 10,453.10 (2,301.70) (28.24%) 128.24% 90.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - 450.00 450.00 900.00 - - 100.00% -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - 900.00 - 900.00 - 450.00 450.00 900.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

290.88 - 523.34 509.10 1,032.44 (741.56) (254.94%) 354.94% 118.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 290.88 - 290.88 - 523.34 509.10 1,032.44 (741.56) (254.94%) 354.94% 118.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 493.87 417.89 911.76 (911.76) - - 75.98

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 493.87 417.89 911.76 (911.76) - - 75.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 987.28 987.28 (987.28) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 987.28 987.28 (987.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,320.00) - - - - (4,320.00) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - (4,320.00) (4,320.00) - - - - (4,320.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  510/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Cypress Creek   (LCRA Park) - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 570.35 570.35 (570.35) - - 79.48

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 570.35 570.35 (570.35) - - 79.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 320.00 320.00 (320.00) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 320.00 320.00 (320.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26.22 - 552.00 823.55 1,375.55 (1,349.33) (5,146.19%) 5,246.19% 276.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 26.22 - 26.22 - 552.00 823.55 1,375.55 (1,349.33) (5,146.19%) 5,246.19% 276.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 822.76 822.76 (822.76) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 822.76 822.76 (822.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Del Valle - - 1,245.41 - 1,245.41 (1,245.41) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,245.41 - 1,245.41 (1,245.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8.95 763.31 772.26 (772.26) - - 763.31

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 8.95 763.31 772.26 (772.26) - - 763.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.80 22.80 (22.80) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 22.80 22.80 (22.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 455.21 915.00 1,370.21 (1,370.21) - - 248.64

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 455.21 915.00 1,370.21 (1,370.21) - - 248.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.33 9.33 (9.33) - - 9.33

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.33 9.33 (9.33) - - 9.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,626.96 2,626.96 (2,626.96) - - 313.14

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 2,626.96 2,626.96 (2,626.96) - - 313.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,966.67 5,966.67 (5,966.67) - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 5,966.67 5,966.67 (5,966.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - 533.57 533.57 (413.57) (344.64%) 444.64% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 120.00 - 120.00 - - 533.57 533.57 (413.57) (344.64%) 444.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 329.08 329.08 (329.08) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 329.08 329.08 (329.08) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  511/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Dink Pearson Park 4.14 - 276.00 411.77 687.77 (683.63) (16,512.80%) 16,612.80% 138.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 4.14 - 4.14 - 276.00 411.77 687.77 (683.63) (16,512.80%) 16,612.80% 138.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 164.56 164.56 (164.56) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 164.56 164.56 (164.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Lake Parks - - - 2,712.00 2,712.00 (2,712.00) - - 2,712.00

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,712.00 2,712.00 (2,712.00) - - 2,712.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 196.70 196.70 (196.70) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 196.70 196.70 (196.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Multiple Parks - - 562.19 316.65 878.84 (878.84) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 562.19 316.65 878.84 (878.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.33 4.33 (4.33) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 4.33 4.33 (4.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 305.10 305.10 (305.10) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 305.10 305.10 (305.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 18.09 1,822.80 1,840.89 (1,840.89) - - 810.00

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 18.09 1,822.80 1,840.89 (1,840.89) - - 810.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 119.88 119.88 (119.88) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 119.88 119.88 (119.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84.00 - 3,608.22 4,354.78 7,963.00 (7,879.00) (9,379.76%) 9,479.76% 1,395.17

510110 Food & Groceries - 84.00 - 84.00 - 3,608.22 4,354.78 7,963.00 (7,879.00) (9,379.76%) 9,479.76% 1,395.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87.21 87.21 (87.21) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 87.21 87.21 (87.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 885.68 1,292.83 2,178.51 (2,178.51) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 885.68 1,292.83 2,178.51 (2,178.51) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.06 93.06 (93.06) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 93.06 93.06 (93.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 208.62 208.62 (208.62) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 208.62 208.62 (208.62) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  512/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 303.07 7,165.30 7,468.37 (7,468.37) - - 2,896.50

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 303.07 7,165.30 7,468.37 (7,468.37) - - 2,896.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,428.04 1,428.04 (1,428.04) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,428.04 1,428.04 (1,428.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 514.24 514.24 (514.24) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 514.24 514.24 (514.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 336.50 336.50 (336.50) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 336.50 336.50 (336.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3.35 1,199.64 1,202.99 (1,202.99) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 3.35 1,199.64 1,202.99 (1,202.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.92 39.92 (39.92) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 39.92 39.92 (39.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 376.13 376.13 (376.13) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 376.13 376.13 (376.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 92.56 158.86 251.42 (251.42) - - 100.22

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 92.56 158.86 251.42 (251.42) - - 100.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,542.63 2,542.63 (2,542.63) - - 512.73

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 2,542.63 2,542.63 (2,542.63) - - 512.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 271.10 271.10 (271.10) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 271.10 271.10 (271.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,800.00 2,400.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) - - 600.00

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - 1,800.00 2,400.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) - - 600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.76 6.76 (6.76) - - -

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - - 6.76 6.76 (6.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 339.24 339.24 (339.24) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 339.24 339.24 (339.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  513/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,082,671.00 - - 1,563,229.26 1,563,229.26 1,519,441.74 49.29% 50.71% 242,912.98

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 3,082,671.00 - - 3,082,671.00 - - 1,563,229.26 1,563,229.26 1,519,441.74 49.29% 50.71% 242,912.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

652,986.00 - - 221,223.81 221,223.81 431,762.19 66.12% 33.88% 46,406.05

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 652,986.00 - - 652,986.00 - - 221,223.81 221,223.81 431,762.19 66.12% 33.88% 46,406.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

928,098.00 - - 482,999.13 482,999.13 445,098.87 47.96% 52.04% 74,763.65

501010 Salaries-POPS 928,098.00 - - 928,098.00 - - 482,999.13 482,999.13 445,098.87 47.96% 52.04% 74,763.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,400.00 - - 3,196.43 3,196.43 8,203.57 71.96% 28.04% 321.82

502010 Overtime 11,400.00 - - 11,400.00 - - 3,196.43 3,196.43 8,203.57 71.96% 28.04% 321.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,865.97 1,865.97 (1,865.97) - - 1,865.97

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 1,865.97 1,865.97 (1,865.97) - - 1,865.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,884.00 - - 23,115.61 23,115.61 18,768.39 44.81% 55.19% 3,060.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 41,884.00 - - 41,884.00 - - 23,115.61 23,115.61 18,768.39 44.81% 55.19% 3,060.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,000.00 - - 10,100.00 10,100.00 16,900.00 62.59% 37.41% 1,575.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 27,000.00 - - 27,000.00 - - 10,100.00 10,100.00 16,900.00 62.59% 37.41% 1,575.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - - 2,437.50 2,437.50 6,562.50 72.92% 27.08% 375.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 - - 2,437.50 2,437.50 6,562.50 72.92% 27.08% 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,500.00 - - 4,062.50 4,062.50 18,437.50 81.94% 18.06% -

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 22,500.00 - - 22,500.00 - - 4,062.50 4,062.50 18,437.50 81.94% 18.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

296,083.00 - - 141,187.27 141,187.27 154,895.73 52.31% 47.69% 22,626.25

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 296,083.00 - - 296,083.00 - - 141,187.27 141,187.27 154,895.73 52.31% 47.69% 22,626.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,246.00 - - 33,019.59 33,019.59 36,226.41 52.32% 47.68% 5,291.54

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 69,246.00 - - 69,246.00 - - 33,019.59 33,019.59 36,226.41 52.32% 47.68% 5,291.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

865,923.00 - - 449,916.82 449,916.82 416,006.18 48.04% 51.96% 64,984.46

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 865,923.00 - - 865,923.00 - - 449,916.82 449,916.82 416,006.18 48.04% 51.96% 64,984.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,030.00 - - 5,448.61 5,448.61 4,581.39 45.68% 54.32% 788.80

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 10,030.00 - - 10,030.00 - - 5,448.61 5,448.61 4,581.39 45.68% 54.32% 788.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

610,909.00 - - 292,806.48 292,806.48 318,102.52 52.07% 47.93% 47,450.80

506050 Retirement Contribution 610,909.00 - - 610,909.00 - - 292,806.48 292,806.48 318,102.52 52.07% 47.93% 47,450.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  514/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

87,530.00 - - 42,461.62 42,461.62 45,068.38 51.49% 48.51% 6,808.92

506060 Worker's Compensation 87,530.00 - - 87,530.00 - - 42,461.62 42,461.62 45,068.38 51.49% 48.51% 6,808.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,832.00 - - - - 3,832.00 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 3,832.00 3,832.00 - - - - 3,832.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,128.65 - 1,557.65 - 1,557.65 64,571.00 97.64% 2.36% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 1,557.65 64,571.00 66,128.65 - 1,557.65 - 1,557.65 64,571.00 97.64% 2.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,600.00 - - - - 4,600.00 100.00% - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - 4,600.00 4,600.00 - - - - 4,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,513.15 - 250.71 2,531.44 2,782.15 36,731.00 92.96% 7.04% 592.94

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - 2,782.15 36,731.00 39,513.15 - 250.71 2,531.44 2,782.15 36,731.00 92.96% 7.04% 592.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,907.00 - - - - 2,907.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 2,907.00 - - 2,907.00 - - - - 2,907.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,997.60 - 208.60 - 208.60 59,789.00 99.65% 0.35% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 208.60 59,789.00 59,997.60 - 208.60 - 208.60 59,789.00 99.65% 0.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,800.00 - - - - 8,800.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - 8,800.00 8,800.00 - - - - 8,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,308.78 - 496.78 (14.56) 482.22 7,826.56 94.20% 5.80% -

510110 Food & Groceries - 508.78 7,800.00 8,308.78 - 496.78 (14.56) 482.22 7,826.56 94.20% 5.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,843.00 - - - - 1,843.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel - - 1,843.00 1,843.00 - - - - 1,843.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

201,471.34 - 3,239.25 (492.10) 2,747.15 198,724.19 98.64% 1.36% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - 3,382.34 198,089.00 201,471.34 - 3,239.25 (492.10) 2,747.15 198,724.19 98.64% 1.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,224.63 - 1,168.63 37.08 1,205.71 50,018.92 97.65% 2.35% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 1,168.63 50,056.00 51,224.63 - 1,168.63 37.08 1,205.71 50,018.92 97.65% 2.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,574.35 - - 112.35 112.35 11,462.00 99.03% 0.97% -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - 112.35 11,462.00 11,574.35 - - 112.35 112.35 11,462.00 99.03% 0.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,289.00 - - - - 5,289.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - 5,289.00 5,289.00 - - - - 5,289.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  515/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,787.00 - - - - 32,787.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment - - 32,787.00 32,787.00 - - - - 32,787.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.40 71.40 (71.40) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 71.40 71.40 (71.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71.40 - - - - 71.40 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 71.40 - 71.40 - - - - 71.40 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,673.89 - 73.27 65.64 138.91 20,534.98 99.33% 0.67% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 179.89 20,494.00 20,673.89 - 73.27 65.64 138.91 20,534.98 99.33% 0.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,362.00 - - - - 27,362.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - 27,362.00 27,362.00 - - - - 27,362.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,900.00 - - - - 9,900.00 100.00% - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - 9,900.00 9,900.00 - - - - 9,900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,147.00 - - - - 48,147.00 100.00% - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - 48,147.00 48,147.00 - - - - 48,147.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,056.00 - - - - 7,056.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - 7,056.00 7,056.00 - - - - 7,056.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,844.00 - - - - 40,844.00 100.00% - -

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic - - 40,844.00 40,844.00 - - - - 40,844.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

773.00 - - - - 773.00 100.00% - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - 773.00 773.00 - - - - 773.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,623.00 - - - - 2,623.00 100.00% - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - - 2,623.00 2,623.00 - - - - 2,623.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (37,445.37) (37,445.37) 37,445.37 - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - (37,445.37) (37,445.37) 37,445.37 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

445,410.00 - - 11,152.09 11,152.09 434,257.91 97.50% 2.50% 1,182.11

511460 Electrical Service - - 445,410.00 445,410.00 - - 11,152.09 11,152.09 434,257.91 97.50% 2.50% 1,182.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (11,419.13) (11,419.13) 11,419.13 - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - (11,419.13) (11,419.13) 11,419.13 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114,085.18 - 8,137.18 - 8,137.18 105,948.00 92.87% 7.13% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 8,622.18 105,463.00 114,085.18 - 8,137.18 - 8,137.18 105,948.00 92.87% 7.13% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  516/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,853.00 - 628.00 - 628.00 2,225.00 77.99% 22.01% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 1,000.00 628.00 1,225.00 2,853.00 - 628.00 - 628.00 2,225.00 77.99% 22.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,500.00 - - - - 43,500.00 100.00% - -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - - 43,500.00 43,500.00 - - - - 43,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,950.00) (2,950.00) 2,950.00 - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - (2,950.00) (2,950.00) 2,950.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,647.00 - 60.00 2,970.00 3,030.00 40,617.00 93.06% 6.94% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 3,030.00 40,617.00 43,647.00 - 60.00 2,970.00 3,030.00 40,617.00 93.06% 6.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,579.77 - 1,675.77 (84.56) 1,591.21 64,988.56 97.61% 2.39% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 1,675.77 64,904.00 66,579.77 - 1,675.77 (84.56) 1,591.21 64,988.56 97.61% 2.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,684.71 - - 1,101.71 1,101.71 17,583.00 94.10% 5.90% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 1,101.71 17,583.00 18,684.71 - - 1,101.71 1,101.71 17,583.00 94.10% 5.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,920.00 - 30.00 60.00 90.00 1,830.00 95.31% 4.69% -

511790 Exterminating Services 1,860.00 60.00 - 1,920.00 - 30.00 60.00 90.00 1,830.00 95.31% 4.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

95,976.69 - 1,385.94 (39.87) 1,346.07 94,630.62 98.60% 1.40% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 1,839.69 94,137.00 95,976.69 - 1,385.94 (39.87) 1,346.07 94,630.62 98.60% 1.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,200.00 - - - - 3,200.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services - - 3,200.00 3,200.00 - - - - 3,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,711.66 - - - - 2,711.66 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 2,711.66 2,711.66 - - - - 2,711.66 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

504,816.12 - 100.00 - 100.00 504,716.12 99.98% 0.02% -

511900 Other Services - - 504,816.12 504,816.12 - 100.00 - 100.00 504,716.12 99.98% 0.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  517/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(84,629.50) - 370.50 - 370.50 (85,000.00) 100.44% (0.44%) -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 13,046.62 (97,676.12) (84,629.50) - 370.50 - 370.50 (85,000.00) 100.44% (0.44%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,711.66) - - (2,711.66) (2,711.66) - - 100.00% -

511972 Other Professional Services-Conversion - - (2,711.66) (2,711.66) - - (2,711.66) (2,711.66) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,200.00 - - - - 4,200.00 100.00% - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 4,200.00 4,200.00 - - - - 4,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

925.00 - - - - 925.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 925.00 - - 925.00 - - - - 925.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,012.43 1,012.43 (1,012.43) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,012.43 1,012.43 (1,012.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0.12 - - 298.10 298.10 (297.98) (248,316.67%) 248,416.67% -

519030 Interest Expense - - 0.12 0.12 - - 298.10 298.10 (297.98) (248,316.67%) 248,416.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

999.88 - - - - 999.88 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 1,000.00 - (0.12) 999.88 - - - - 999.88 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

109,687.00 - - - - 109,687.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements 109,687.00 - - 109,687.00 - - - - 109,687.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NW District Parks - - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) - - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87.50 87.50 (87.50) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 87.50 87.50 (87.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SW District Parks - - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) - - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87.50 87.50 (87.50) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 87.50 87.50 (87.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-East Metro Park 171.16 - 7,991.23 3,834.31 11,825.54 (11,654.38) (6,809.06%) 6,909.06% 2,008.77

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 171.16 - 171.16 - 7,991.23 3,834.31 11,825.54 (11,654.38) (6,809.06%) 6,909.06% 2,008.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

655.46 - - 655.46 655.46 - - 100.00% 655.46

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - 655.46 - 655.46 - - 655.46 655.46 - - 100.00% 655.46

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  518/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 399.98 399.98 (399.98) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 399.98 399.98 (399.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

363.97 308.40 231.35 5,561.49 6,101.24 (5,737.27) (1,576.30%) 1,676.30% 77.05

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 363.97 - 363.97 308.40 231.35 5,561.49 6,101.24 (5,737.27) (1,576.30%) 1,676.30% 77.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74.47 74.47 (74.47) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 74.47 74.47 (74.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,351.66 - 2,250.48 3,658.39 5,908.87 (3,557.21) (151.26%) 251.26% 364.35

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 2,351.66 - 2,351.66 - 2,250.48 3,658.39 5,908.87 (3,557.21) (151.26%) 251.26% 364.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 334.08 334.08 (334.08) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 334.08 334.08 (334.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 116.64 - 116.64 (116.64) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 116.64 - 116.64 (116.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.78 51.78 (51.78) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 51.78 51.78 (51.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,949.41 2,949.41 (2,949.41) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 2,949.41 2,949.41 (2,949.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - - 4,968.80 4,968.80 (3,718.80) (297.50%) 397.50% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - - 4,968.80 4,968.80 (3,718.80) (297.50%) 397.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.14 32.14 (32.14) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 32.14 32.14 (32.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,524.72 1,524.72 (1,524.72) - - 750.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,524.72 1,524.72 (1,524.72) - - 750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,153.17 5,954.23 9,107.40 (9,107.40) - - 333.76

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 3,153.17 5,954.23 9,107.40 (9,107.40) - - 333.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 261.33 261.33 (261.33) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 261.33 261.33 (261.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - - 100.00% -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 55.12 150.94 206.06 (206.06) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 55.12 150.94 206.06 (206.06) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  519/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 75.00 - 75.00 (75.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 75.00 - 75.00 (75.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,844.74 1,844.74 (1,844.74) - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - 1,844.74 1,844.74 (1,844.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,687.65 20,687.65 (20,687.65) - - 3,135.57

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 20,687.65 20,687.65 (20,687.65) - - 3,135.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,873.77 5,873.77 (5,873.77) - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 5,873.77 5,873.77 (5,873.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,033.44 - 7,090.68 6,584.86 13,675.54 (7,642.10) (126.66%) 226.66% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 6,033.44 - 6,033.44 - 7,090.68 6,584.86 13,675.54 (7,642.10) (126.66%) 226.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - 400.00

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,357.50 4,357.50 (4,357.50) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 4,357.50 4,357.50 (4,357.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,289.57 - 5,289.57 (5,289.57) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 5,289.57 - 5,289.57 (5,289.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 801.00 801.00 (801.00) - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - 801.00 801.00 (801.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,050.00 1,050.00 (1,050.00) - - -

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 1,050.00 1,050.00 (1,050.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,645.40 1,645.40 (1,645.40) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 1,645.40 1,645.40 (1,645.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 80,500.00 - 80,500.00 (80,500.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - 80,500.00 - 80,500.00 (80,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,219.00 32,219.00 (32,219.00) - - -

511980 Water Resource Dev Sv - - - - - - 32,219.00 32,219.00 (32,219.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Fritz Hughes Park - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - 80.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Hamilton Pool - - - 320.45 320.45 (320.45) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 320.45 320.45 (320.45) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  520/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 386.72 528.43 915.15 (915.15) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 386.72 528.43 915.15 (915.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.55 23.55 (23.55) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.55 23.55 (23.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36.53 36.53 (36.53) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 36.53 36.53 (36.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 858.01 695.29 1,553.30 (1,553.30) - - 224.08

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 858.01 695.29 1,553.30 (1,553.30) - - 224.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 191.15 440.88 632.03 (632.03) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 191.15 440.88 632.03 (632.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 282.50 878.92 1,161.42 (1,161.42) - - 311.76

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 282.50 878.92 1,161.42 (1,161.42) - - 311.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,400.00 379.22 2,779.22 (2,779.22) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 2,400.00 379.22 2,779.22 (2,779.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 316.00 316.00 (316.00) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 316.00 316.00 (316.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1.40 1.40 2.80 (2.80) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 1.40 1.40 2.80 (2.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43.11 43.11 (43.11) - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - 43.11 43.11 (43.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,506.56 1,506.56 (1,506.56) - - 207.74

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 1,506.56 1,506.56 (1,506.56) - - 207.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 (12,000.00) - - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 (12,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.33 55.33 (55.33) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 55.33 55.33 (55.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8.58 - 2,455.86 743.08 3,198.94 (3,190.36) (37,183.68%) 37,283.68% 222.35

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 8.58 - 8.58 - 2,455.86 743.08 3,198.94 (3,190.36) (37,183.68%) 37,283.68% 222.35

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  521/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,042.84) - - - - (6,042.84) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - (6,042.84) (6,042.84) - - - - (6,042.84) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 1,754.50 1,953.60 14.50 3,722.60 (3,722.60) - - -

511980 Water Resource Dev Sv - - - - 1,754.50 1,953.60 14.50 3,722.60 (3,722.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Hippie Hollow   (LCRA Park) - 40.00 - 404.09 444.09 (444.09) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - 40.00 - 404.09 444.09 (444.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,060.93 1,060.93 (1,060.93) - - 148.23

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 1,060.93 1,060.93 (1,060.93) - - 148.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 571.84 571.84 (571.84) - - 134.20

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 571.84 571.84 (571.84) - - 134.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,880.00 - 2,831.30 5,854.66 8,685.96 (6,805.96) (362.02%) 462.02% 1,338.66

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 1,880.00 - 1,880.00 - 2,831.30 5,854.66 8,685.96 (6,805.96) (362.02%) 462.02% 1,338.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,475.00 - 3,330.00 1,000.00 4,330.00 (1,855.00) (74.95%) 174.95% -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - 2,475.00 - 2,475.00 - 3,330.00 1,000.00 4,330.00 (1,855.00) (74.95%) 174.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

316.04 414.00 494.04 1,677.64 2,585.68 (2,269.64) (718.15%) 818.15% 404.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 316.04 - 316.04 414.00 494.04 1,677.64 2,585.68 (2,269.64) (718.15%) 818.15% 404.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 329.08 329.08 (329.08) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 329.08 329.08 (329.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Little Webberville Park - - - 121.32 121.32 (121.32) - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 121.32 121.32 (121.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 130.00 970.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00) - - 112.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - 130.00 970.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00) - - 112.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4.14 - 276.00 411.77 687.77 (683.63) (16,512.80%) 16,612.80% 138.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 4.14 - 4.14 - 276.00 411.77 687.77 (683.63) (16,512.80%) 16,612.80% 138.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  522/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Loop 360 Boat Ramp 279.00 - - 358.94 358.94 (79.94) (28.65%) 128.65% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 279.00 - 279.00 - - 358.94 358.94 (79.94) (28.65%) 128.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

49.86 - - 79.33 79.33 (29.47) (59.11%) 159.11% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 49.86 - 49.86 - - 79.33 79.33 (29.47) (59.11%) 159.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 97.73 97.73 (97.73) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 97.73 97.73 (97.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.96 41.96 (41.96) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 41.96 41.96 (41.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 436.68 436.68 (436.68) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 436.68 436.68 (436.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 213.86 213.86 (213.86) - - 37.20

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 213.86 213.86 (213.86) - - 37.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 239.00 239.00 (239.00) - - -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 239.00 239.00 (239.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 840.00 840.00 (840.00) - - 80.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 840.00 840.00 (840.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.58 - 867.00 853.39 1,720.39 (1,652.81) (2,445.71%) 2,545.71% 286.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 67.58 - 67.58 - 867.00 853.39 1,720.39 (1,652.81) (2,445.71%) 2,545.71% 286.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 658.16 658.16 (658.16) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 658.16 658.16 (658.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Mansfield Dam (LCRA Park) - - - 288.00 288.00 (288.00) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 288.00 288.00 (288.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 81.09 4,017.23 4,098.32 (4,098.32) - - 547.00

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 81.09 4,017.23 4,098.32 (4,098.32) - - 547.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.84 33.84 (33.84) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 33.84 33.84 (33.84) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  523/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.10 25.10 (25.10) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 25.10 25.10 (25.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 868.61 868.61 (868.61) - - 307.62

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 868.61 868.61 (868.61) - - 307.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 80.00 1,624.00 1,704.00 (1,704.00) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 80.00 1,624.00 1,704.00 (1,704.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,435.68 1,435.68 (1,435.68) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,435.68 1,435.68 (1,435.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 201.47 201.47 (201.47) - - 69.53

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 201.47 201.47 (201.47) - - 69.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.22 321.27 351.49 (351.49) - - (10.50)

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 30.22 321.27 351.49 (351.49) - - (10.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,308.54 1,308.54 (1,308.54) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,308.54 1,308.54 (1,308.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.65 19.65 (19.65) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 19.65 19.65 (19.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,277.44 4,277.44 (4,277.44) - - 627.19

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 4,277.44 4,277.44 (4,277.44) - - 627.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 624.77 624.77 (624.77) - - 128.22

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 624.77 624.77 (624.77) - - 128.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 446.13 510.57 956.70 (956.70) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 446.13 510.57 956.70 (956.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,350.00 - 1,350.00 (1,350.00) - - -

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 1,350.00 - 1,350.00 (1,350.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.99 18.99 (18.99) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 18.99 18.99 (18.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 137.00 137.00 (137.00) - - -

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - - 137.00 137.00 (137.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  524/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 987.32 987.32 (987.32) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 987.32 987.32 (987.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Mary Quinlan Park - - - 126.60 126.60 (126.60) - - 21.10

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 126.60 126.60 (126.60) - - 21.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - 80.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.64 - 176.00 262.58 438.58 (435.94) (16,512.88%) 16,612.88% 88.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 2.64 - 2.64 - 176.00 262.58 438.58 (435.94) (16,512.88%) 16,612.88% 88.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 782.83 782.83 (782.83) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 782.83 782.83 (782.83) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Milton Reimers Ranch Park 171.10 - 680.76 867.32 1,548.08 (1,376.98) (804.78%) 904.78% 685.14

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 171.10 - 171.10 - 680.76 867.32 1,548.08 (1,376.98) (804.78%) 904.78% 685.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 386.73 560.20 946.93 (946.93) - - 30.48

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 386.73 560.20 946.93 (946.93) - - 30.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65.07 65.07 (65.07) - - 29.73

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 65.07 65.07 (65.07) - - 29.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 54.79 54.79 (54.79) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 54.79 54.79 (54.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 34.48 535.83 570.31 (570.31) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 34.48 535.83 570.31 (570.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,102.50 2,102.50 (2,102.50) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 2,102.50 2,102.50 (2,102.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 191.16 347.90 539.06 (539.06) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 191.16 347.90 539.06 (539.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,638.31 3,228.85 4,867.16 (4,867.16) - - 854.10

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,638.31 3,228.85 4,867.16 (4,867.16) - - 854.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.68 11.68 (11.68) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.68 11.68 (11.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82.70 82.70 (82.70) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 82.70 82.70 (82.70) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  525/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 194.03 194.03 (194.03) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 194.03 194.03 (194.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 87.01 1.40 88.41 (88.41) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 87.01 1.40 88.41 (88.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 110.52 110.52 (110.52) - - 110.52

511120 Other Medical Services - - - - - - 110.52 110.52 (110.52) - - 110.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.22 42.22 (42.22) - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - 42.22 42.22 (42.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,247.54 3,247.54 (3,247.54) - - 442.08

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 3,247.54 3,247.54 (3,247.54) - - 442.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 864.20 864.20 (864.20) - - 864.20

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 864.20 864.20 (864.20) - - 864.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 134.60 134.60 (134.60) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 134.60 134.60 (134.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17.25 - 2,182.00 2,005.16 4,187.16 (4,169.91) (24,173.39%) 24,273.39% 672.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 17.25 - 17.25 - 2,182.00 2,005.16 4,187.16 (4,169.91) (24,173.39%) 24,273.39% 672.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - 215.00 - 215.00 (165.00) (330.00%) 430.00% -

511790 Exterminating Services - 50.00 - 50.00 - 215.00 - 215.00 (165.00) (330.00%) 430.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 658.24 658.24 (658.24) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 658.24 658.24 (658.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

225.00 - 15.00 210.00 225.00 - - 100.00% -

511840 Lab Services - 225.00 - 225.00 - 15.00 210.00 225.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 680.00 4,270.00 4,950.00 (4,950.00) - - 5.00

511900 Other Services - - - - - 680.00 4,270.00 4,950.00 (4,950.00) - - 5.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Northeast Metro Park 84.22 - 866.73 5,109.95 5,976.68 (5,892.46) (6,996.51%) 7,096.51% 300.16

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 84.22 - 84.22 - 866.73 5,109.95 5,976.68 (5,892.46) (6,996.51%) 7,096.51% 300.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.99 31.99 (31.99) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 31.99 31.99 (31.99) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  526/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,392.88 6,392.88 (6,392.88) - - 2,336.20

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 6,392.88 6,392.88 (6,392.88) - - 2,336.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 243.16 243.16 (243.16) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 243.16 243.16 (243.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78.20 78.20 (78.20) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 78.20 78.20 (78.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,760.00 3,760.00 (3,760.00) - - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,760.00 3,760.00 (3,760.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,273.80 - 4,917.85 41,961.25 46,879.10 (44,605.30) (1,961.71%) 2,061.71% 13,520.90

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 2,273.80 - 2,273.80 - 4,917.85 41,961.25 46,879.10 (44,605.30) (1,961.71%) 2,061.71% 13,520.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.80 22.80 (22.80) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 22.80 22.80 (22.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,396.46 4,396.46 (4,396.46) - - 1,950.00

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 4,396.46 4,396.46 (4,396.46) - - 1,950.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.52 - 39,719.44 41,222.59 80,942.03 (80,932.51) (850,131.41%) 850,231.41% 27,845.26

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 9.52 - 9.52 - 39,719.44 41,222.59 80,942.03 (80,932.51) (850,131.41%) 850,231.41% 27,845.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,666.44 3,666.44 (3,666.44) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,666.44 3,666.44 (3,666.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,179.92 1,179.92 (1,179.92) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,179.92 1,179.92 (1,179.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

498.82 - 3,447.50 18,787.48 22,234.98 (21,736.16) (4,357.52%) 4,457.52% 1,571.45

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - 498.82 - 498.82 - 3,447.50 18,787.48 22,234.98 (21,736.16) (4,357.52%) 4,457.52% 1,571.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(247.50) - - - - (247.50) 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - (247.50) (247.50) - - - - (247.50) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 37.81 654.69 692.50 (692.50) - - -

510290 Road Material-Asphaltic - - - - - 37.81 654.69 692.50 (692.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.34 51.34 (51.34) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 51.34 51.34 (51.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,498.00 - 3,498.00 1,889.50 5,387.50 (1,889.50) (54.02%) 154.02% -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - 3,498.00 - 3,498.00 - 3,498.00 1,889.50 5,387.50 (1,889.50) (54.02%) 154.02% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  527/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 416.30 416.30 (416.30) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 416.30 416.30 (416.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10.00 1,265.00 1,275.00 (1,275.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 10.00 1,265.00 1,275.00 (1,275.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,427.50 13,427.50 (13,427.50) - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - 13,427.50 13,427.50 (13,427.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45,077.03 45,077.03 (45,077.03) - - 17,719.71

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 45,077.03 45,077.03 (45,077.03) - - 17,719.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,532.56 14,532.56 (14,532.56) - - -

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - - - - - 14,532.56 14,532.56 (14,532.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34,976.28 34,976.28 (34,976.28) - - 8,097.16

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 34,976.28 34,976.28 (34,976.28) - - 8,097.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,673.84 10,802.45 20,427.78 10,607.95 41,838.18 (39,164.34) (1,464.72%) 1,564.72% 7,165.68

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 2,673.84 - 2,673.84 10,802.45 20,427.78 10,607.95 41,838.18 (39,164.34) (1,464.72%) 1,564.72% 7,165.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,830.00 15,746.50 47,200.75 53,111.41 116,058.66 (114,228.66) (6,242.00%) 6,342.00% 45,108.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - 1,830.00 - 1,830.00 15,746.50 47,200.75 53,111.41 116,058.66 (114,228.66) (6,242.00%) 6,342.00% 45,108.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,970.00 3,999.56 6,969.56 (6,969.56) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 2,970.00 3,999.56 6,969.56 (6,969.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(479.18) - - - - (479.18) 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - (479.18) (479.18) - - - - (479.18) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13.11 - 828.00 1,994.07 2,822.07 (2,808.96) (21,426.09%) 21,526.09% 414.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 13.11 - 13.11 - 828.00 1,994.07 2,822.07 (2,808.96) (21,426.09%) 21,526.09% 414.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.72 45.72 (45.72) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 45.72 45.72 (45.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 130.00 - 130.00 (130.00) - - -

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - 130.00 - 130.00 (130.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

453.75 - 2,419.10 4,586.25 7,005.35 (6,551.60) (1,443.88%) 1,543.88% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 453.75 - 453.75 - 2,419.10 4,586.25 7,005.35 (6,551.60) (1,443.88%) 1,543.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(11,077.15) - - - - (11,077.15) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - (11,077.15) (11,077.15) - - - - (11,077.15) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  528/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

298.10 - - - - 298.10 100.00% - -

519030 Interest Expense - - 298.10 298.10 - - - - 298.10 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Pace Bend (LCRA Park) 669.48 - - 940.22 940.22 (270.74) (40.44%) 140.44% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 669.48 - 669.48 - - 940.22 940.22 (270.74) (40.44%) 140.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,800.00 - 4,800.00 (4,800.00) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 4,800.00 - 4,800.00 (4,800.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

185.63 - 149.98 - 149.98 35.65 19.20% 80.80% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 185.63 - 185.63 - 149.98 - 149.98 35.65 19.20% 80.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7.36 - - 2,424.66 2,424.66 (2,417.30) (32,843.75%) 32,943.75% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 7.36 - 7.36 - - 2,424.66 2,424.66 (2,417.30) (32,843.75%) 32,943.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,730.27 - - 195.11 195.11 1,535.16 88.72% 11.28% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 1,730.27 - 1,730.27 - - 195.11 195.11 1,535.16 88.72% 11.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

122.78 - - 2,275.64 2,275.64 (2,152.86) (1,753.43%) 1,853.43% 1,655.34

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 122.78 - 122.78 - - 2,275.64 2,275.64 (2,152.86) (1,753.43%) 1,853.43% 1,655.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 29.97 - 29.97 (29.97) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - 29.97 - 29.97 (29.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135.68 - - - - 135.68 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture - 135.68 - 135.68 - - - - 135.68 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 294.01 540.00 834.01 (834.01) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 294.01 540.00 834.01 (834.01) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

224.80 - - - - 224.80 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 224.80 - 224.80 - - - - 224.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.18 - - 2,220.13 2,220.13 (2,159.95) (3,589.15%) 3,689.15% 1,421.95

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 60.18 - 60.18 - - 2,220.13 2,220.13 (2,159.95) (3,589.15%) 3,689.15% 1,421.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,233.50 2,233.50 (2,233.50) - - -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,233.50 2,233.50 (2,233.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.23 25.23 (25.23) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.23 25.23 (25.23) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  529/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4.28 - - - - 4.28 100.00% - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - 4.28 - 4.28 - - - - 4.28 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.78 34.78 (34.78) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 34.78 34.78 (34.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 270.00 - 270.00 (270.00) - - -

511120 Other Medical Services - - - - - 270.00 - 270.00 (270.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,927.19 3,927.19 (3,927.19) - - 561.94

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 3,927.19 3,927.19 (3,927.19) - - 561.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - 3,303.17 3,733.60 7,036.77 (6,961.77) (9,282.36%) 9,382.36% 2,415.92

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 75.00 - 75.00 - 3,303.17 3,733.60 7,036.77 (6,961.77) (9,282.36%) 9,382.36% 2,415.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 28,097.75 477.25 28,575.00 (28,575.00) - - 477.25

511600 Septic Tank Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 28,097.75 477.25 28,575.00 (28,575.00) - - 477.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 74,020.00 - - 74,020.00 (74,020.00) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - 74,020.00 - - 74,020.00 (74,020.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 455.88 911.76 1,367.64 (1,367.64) - - 151.96

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 455.88 911.76 1,367.64 (1,367.64) - - 151.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 453.75 3,455.56 3,909.31 (3,909.31) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 453.75 3,455.56 3,909.31 (3,909.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,720.00 10,640.00 12,360.00 (12,360.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - 1,720.00 10,640.00 12,360.00 (12,360.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Pogue Springs Preserve - 203.00 207.20 (29.00) 381.20 (381.20) - - -

511980 Water Resource Dev Sv - - - - 203.00 207.20 (29.00) 381.20 (381.20) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  530/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Richard Moya Park - - 457.93 - 457.93 (457.93) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 457.93 - 457.93 (457.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,175.73 3,175.73 (3,175.73) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,175.73 3,175.73 (3,175.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8.95 763.19 772.14 (772.14) - - 763.19

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 8.95 763.19 772.14 (772.14) - - 763.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 289.99 289.99 (289.99) - - 289.99

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 289.99 289.99 (289.99) - - 289.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 455.21 552.29 1,007.50 (1,007.50) - - 248.63

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 455.21 552.29 1,007.50 (1,007.50) - - 248.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 962.19 962.19 (962.19) - - 9.33

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 962.19 962.19 (962.19) - - 9.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 183.00 - 183.00 (183.00) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 183.00 - 183.00 (183.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.80 2.80 (2.80) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 2.80 2.80 (2.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,004.23 2,004.23 (2,004.23) - - 340.45

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 2,004.23 2,004.23 (2,004.23) - - 340.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,588.26 2,588.26 (2,588.26) - - 703.23

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 2,588.26 2,588.26 (2,588.26) - - 703.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,912.54 5,593.92 750.00 - 6,343.92 (4,431.38) (231.70%) 331.70% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 1,912.54 - 1,912.54 5,593.92 750.00 - 6,343.92 (4,431.38) (231.70%) 331.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,100.00 - 2,100.00 5,050.00 7,150.00 (5,050.00) (240.48%) 340.48% -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - 2,100.00 - 2,100.00 - 2,100.00 5,050.00 7,150.00 (5,050.00) (240.48%) 340.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,206.00 155.61 1,361.61 (1,361.61) - - 155.61

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 1,206.00 155.61 1,361.61 (1,361.61) - - 155.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 907.50 1,809.94 2,717.44 (2,717.44) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 907.50 1,809.94 2,717.44 (2,717.44) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  531/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Sandy Creek (LCRA Park) - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.87 180.87 (180.87) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 180.87 180.87 (180.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 324.09 324.09 (324.09) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 324.09 324.09 (324.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 632.01 632.01 (632.01) - - 77.80

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 632.01 632.01 (632.01) - - 77.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 930.42 930.42 (930.42) - - 287.93

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 930.42 930.42 (930.42) - - 287.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 753.61 753.61 (753.61) - - 753.61

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 753.61 753.61 (753.61) - - 753.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 190.00 190.00 (190.00) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 190.00 190.00 (190.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 658.24 658.24 (658.24) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 658.24 658.24 (658.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Selma Hughes Park - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - 80.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 960.00 960.00 (960.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4.14 - 276.00 411.77 687.77 (683.63) (16,512.80%) 16,612.80% 138.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 4.14 - 4.14 - 276.00 411.77 687.77 (683.63) (16,512.80%) 16,612.80% 138.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Southeast Metro Park 324.24 - 5,237.01 1,632.98 6,869.99 (6,545.75) (2,018.80%) 2,118.80% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 324.24 - 324.24 - 5,237.01 1,632.98 6,869.99 (6,545.75) (2,018.80%) 2,118.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.99 31.99 (31.99) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 31.99 31.99 (31.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.73 14.73 (14.73) - - 9.34

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 14.73 14.73 (14.73) - - 9.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,196.88 - 287.76 4,415.05 4,702.81 (3,505.93) (292.92%) 392.92% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 1,196.88 - 1,196.88 - 287.76 4,415.05 4,702.81 (3,505.93) (292.92%) 392.92% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  532/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7.86 223.20 231.06 (231.06) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - 7.86 223.20 231.06 (231.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

892.80 - - - - 892.80 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - 892.80 - 892.80 - - - - 892.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

618.30 12.98 1,338.67 2,324.38 3,676.03 (3,057.73) (494.54%) 594.54% 368.98

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - 618.30 - 618.30 12.98 1,338.67 2,324.38 3,676.03 (3,057.73) (494.54%) 594.54% 368.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 354.90 354.90 (354.90) - - 323.05

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 354.90 354.90 (354.90) - - 323.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 986.02 - 986.02 (986.02) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 986.02 - 986.02 (986.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,057.61 3,057.61 (3,057.61) - - 670.09

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 3,057.61 3,057.61 (3,057.61) - - 670.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,239.57 - 3,429.42 8,100.27 11,529.69 (10,290.12) (830.14%) 930.14% 3,233.88

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 1,239.57 - 1,239.57 - 3,429.42 8,100.27 11,529.69 (10,290.12) (830.14%) 930.14% 3,233.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46.44 - 22.96 68.31 91.27 (44.83) (96.53%) 196.53% -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - 46.44 - 46.44 - 22.96 68.31 91.27 (44.83) (96.53%) 196.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

187.86 - 187.86 1,007.46 1,195.32 (1,007.46) (536.28%) 636.28% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 187.86 - 187.86 - 187.86 1,007.46 1,195.32 (1,007.46) (536.28%) 636.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 14,412.42 14,412.42 (13,912.42) (2,782.48%) 2,882.48% 9,270.00

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 14,412.42 14,412.42 (13,912.42) (2,782.48%) 2,882.48% 9,270.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,960.00 - 12,960.00 - 12,960.00 - - 100.00% -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - 12,960.00 - 12,960.00 - 12,960.00 - 12,960.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 58.50 - 58.50 (58.50) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 58.50 - 58.50 (58.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.70 100.70 (100.70) - - -

511459 Utilities-Conversion - - - - - - 100.70 100.70 (100.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42,142.49 42,142.49 (42,142.49) - - 8,004.33

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 42,142.49 42,142.49 (42,142.49) - - 8,004.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,222.43 13,222.43 (13,222.43) - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 13,222.43 13,222.43 (13,222.43) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  533/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,810.37 - 4,453.55 9,168.77 13,622.32 (8,811.95) (183.19%) 283.19% 628.75

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 4,810.37 - 4,810.37 - 4,453.55 9,168.77 13,622.32 (8,811.95) (183.19%) 283.19% 628.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,662.00 2,662.00 (2,662.00) - - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 2,662.00 2,662.00 (2,662.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156.00 - - 5,415.00 5,415.00 (5,259.00) (3,371.15%) 3,471.15% -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - 156.00 - 156.00 - - 5,415.00 5,415.00 (5,259.00) (3,371.15%) 3,471.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,115.50 - 3,115.50 (3,115.50) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 3,115.50 - 3,115.50 (3,115.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.60 - 1,319.64 756.00 2,075.64 (2,000.04) (2,645.56%) 2,745.56% 252.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 75.60 - 75.60 - 1,319.64 756.00 2,075.64 (2,000.04) (2,645.56%) 2,745.56% 252.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.98 19.98 (19.98) - - -

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - - 19.98 19.98 (19.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 453.75 987.24 1,440.99 (1,440.99) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 453.75 987.24 1,440.99 (1,440.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,575.00 4,575.00 (4,575.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 4,575.00 4,575.00 (4,575.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47,370.00 47,370.00 (47,370.00) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - - 47,370.00 47,370.00 (47,370.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - 250.00 - 250.00 - - 100.00% -

511980 Water Resource Dev Sv - 250.00 - 250.00 - 250.00 - 250.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Timber Creek (undev/floodplain) 2,212.50 2,212.50 - 2,512.50 4,725.00 (2,512.50) (113.56%) 213.56% -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - 2,212.50 - 2,212.50 2,212.50 - 2,512.50 4,725.00 (2,512.50) (113.56%) 213.56% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  534/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Tom Hughes Park - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 28.49 28.49 (28.49) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 324.09 324.09 (324.09) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 324.09 324.09 (324.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 126.88 126.88 (126.88) - - -

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 126.88 126.88 (126.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.64 - 207.00 44.00 251.00 (248.36) (9,407.58%) 9,507.58% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 2.64 - 2.64 - 207.00 44.00 251.00 (248.36) (9,407.58%) 9,507.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 227.94 227.94 455.88 (455.88) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Volente (undeveloped) 453.75 - - 453.75 453.75 - - 100.00% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 453.75 - 453.75 - - 453.75 453.75 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR Walnut Creek (undev/floodplain) - - - 1,440.00 1,440.00 (1,440.00) - - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,440.00 1,440.00 (1,440.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

737.50 737.50 - 737.50 1,475.00 (737.50) (100.00%) 200.00% -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - 737.50 - 737.50 737.50 - 737.50 1,475.00 (737.50) (100.00%) 200.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Webberville Parks - - - 1,706.98 1,706.98 (1,706.98) - - (33.00)

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,706.98 1,706.98 (1,706.98) - - (33.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.99 199.99 (199.99) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 199.99 199.99 (199.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67.84 67.84 (67.84) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 67.84 67.84 (67.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 126.59 126.59 (126.59) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 126.59 126.59 (126.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

860.00 - 860.00 - 860.00 - - 100.00% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - 860.00 - 860.00 - 860.00 - 860.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 315.34 315.34 (315.34) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 315.34 315.34 (315.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,955.78 2,955.78 (2,955.78) - - 2,955.78

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 2,955.78 2,955.78 (2,955.78) - - 2,955.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  535/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22.80 22.80 (22.80) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 22.80 22.80 (22.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 359.94 845.80 1,205.74 (1,205.74) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 359.94 845.80 1,205.74 (1,205.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,352.13 1,352.13 (1,352.13) - - 539.56

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,352.13 1,352.13 (1,352.13) - - 539.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.70 16.70 (16.70) - - 16.70

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 16.70 16.70 (16.70) - - 16.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 402.00 402.00 (402.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 402.00 402.00 (402.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 114.94 114.94 (114.94) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 114.94 114.94 (114.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,462.53 5,462.53 (5,462.53) - - 120.07

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - 5,462.53 5,462.53 (5,462.53) - - 120.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,146.05 12,146.05 (12,146.05) - - 4,004.08

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 12,146.05 12,146.05 (12,146.05) - - 4,004.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

364.00 - 364.00 - 364.00 - - 100.00% -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - 364.00 - 364.00 - 364.00 - 364.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.02 - 1,197.84 1,460.12 2,657.96 (2,617.94) (6,541.58%) 6,641.58% 414.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 40.02 - 40.02 - 1,197.84 1,460.12 2,657.96 (2,617.94) (6,541.58%) 6,641.58% 414.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 455.88 - 455.88 (455.88) - - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 455.88 - 455.88 (455.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 453.75 1,151.78 1,605.53 (1,605.53) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - 453.75 1,151.78 1,605.53 (1,605.53) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  536/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Windmill Run Park - - - 128.00 128.00 (128.00) - - 128.00

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 128.00 128.00 (128.00) - - 128.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 780.00 780.00 (780.00) - - 780.00

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 780.00 780.00 (780.00) - - 780.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,512.00 - 1,512.00 (1,512.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 1,512.00 - 1,512.00 (1,512.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 531.00 - 531.00 (531.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 531.00 - 531.00 (531.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 780.00 780.00 (780.00) - - 80.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 780.00 780.00 (780.00) - - 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490250001 TNR Customer Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135,505.00 - - 69,922.21 69,922.21 65,582.79 48.40% 51.60% 10,451.62

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 130,883.00 - 4,622.00 135,505.00 - - 69,922.21 69,922.21 65,582.79 48.40% 51.60% 10,451.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,889.00 - - - - 5,889.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 5,889.00 - - 5,889.00 - - - - 5,889.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,713.00 - - 510.15 510.15 2,202.85 81.20% 18.80% -

502010 Overtime 2,713.00 - - 2,713.00 - - 510.15 510.15 2,202.85 81.20% 18.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 690.90 690.90 (690.90) - - 690.90

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 690.90 690.90 (690.90) - - 690.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,842.00 - - 468.00 468.00 1,374.00 74.59% 25.41% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,842.00 - - 1,842.00 - - 468.00 468.00 1,374.00 74.59% 25.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,050.00 - - 4,196.40 4,196.40 4,853.60 53.63% 46.37% 646.67

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 8,763.00 - 287.00 9,050.00 - - 4,196.40 4,196.40 4,853.60 53.63% 46.37% 646.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,116.00 - - 981.45 981.45 1,134.55 53.62% 46.38% 151.25

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,049.00 - 67.00 2,116.00 - - 981.45 981.45 1,134.55 53.62% 46.38% 151.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,741.00 - - 20,439.40 20,439.40 15,301.60 42.81% 57.19% 3,042.18

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 35,741.00 - - 35,741.00 - - 20,439.40 20,439.40 15,301.60 42.81% 57.19% 3,042.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

426.00 - - 215.43 215.43 210.57 49.43% 50.57% 29.32

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 426.00 - - 426.00 - - 215.43 215.43 210.57 49.43% 50.57% 29.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,784.00 - - 9,085.64 9,085.64 9,698.36 51.63% 48.37% 1,439.84

506050 Retirement Contribution 18,217.00 - 567.00 18,784.00 - - 9,085.64 9,085.64 9,698.36 51.63% 48.37% 1,439.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  537/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,067.00 - - 1,467.25 1,467.25 1,599.75 52.16% 47.84% 229.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,947.00 - 120.00 3,067.00 - - 1,467.25 1,467.25 1,599.75 52.16% 47.84% 229.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

83,071.21 (4,440.00) 78,660.00 13,320.00 87,540.00 (4,468.79) (5.38%) 105.38% 4,440.00

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 83,100.00 (1,028.79) 83,071.21 (4,440.00) 78,660.00 13,320.00 87,540.00 (4,468.79) (5.38%) 105.38% 4,440.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

510110 Food & Groceries 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,099.00 - - - - 2,099.00 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 2,099.00 - - 2,099.00 - - - - 2,099.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,708.44 - 4,053.86 - 4,053.86 1,654.58 28.98% 71.02% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 2,571.00 3,987.44 (850.00) 5,708.44 - 4,053.86 - 4,053.86 1,654.58 28.98% 71.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 2,044.00 - - 2,044.00 (2,044.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - 2,044.00 - - 2,044.00 (2,044.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 700.00 - - 700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510290 Road Material-Asphaltic 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  538/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,878.79 - 1,028.79 850.00 1,878.79 - (0.00%) 100.00% 850.00

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - 1,878.79 1,878.79 - 1,028.79 850.00 1,878.79 - (0.00%) 100.00% 850.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 250.00 - - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - 250.00 - - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

98,500.00 - - (2,230.86) (2,230.86) 100,730.86 102.26% (2.26%) 784.83

511460 Electrical Service 98,500.00 - - 98,500.00 - - (2,230.86) (2,230.86) 100,730.86 102.26% (2.26%) 784.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,210.05 6,210.05 (6,210.05) - - 1,045.69

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 6,210.05 6,210.05 (6,210.05) - - 1,045.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 1,450.00 1,248.06 - 2,698.06 (2,198.06) (439.61%) 539.61% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 500.00 - - 500.00 1,450.00 1,248.06 - 2,698.06 (2,198.06) (439.61%) 539.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 450.00 2,800.00 3,250.00 (3,250.00) - - 150.00

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - 450.00 2,800.00 3,250.00 (3,250.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,154.00 42.00 1,557.00 1,013.35 2,612.35 (458.35) (21.28%) 121.28% 561.35

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 1,840.00 314.00 - 2,154.00 42.00 1,557.00 1,013.35 2,612.35 (458.35) (21.28%) 121.28% 561.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,083.75 - 23,141.25 7,713.75 30,855.00 (2,771.25) (9.87%) 109.87% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 24,000.00 4,083.75 - 28,083.75 - 23,141.25 7,713.75 30,855.00 (2,771.25) (9.87%) 109.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,117.00 - - 50.00 50.00 4,067.00 98.79% 1.21% -

511840 Lab Services 4,117.00 - - 4,117.00 - - 50.00 50.00 4,067.00 98.79% 1.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,550.00 - 2,060.00 2,490.00 4,550.00 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 4,550.00 - 4,550.00 - 2,060.00 2,490.00 4,550.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

98,878.00 - - 14,076.00 14,076.00 84,802.00 85.76% 14.24% -

511900 Other Services 98,878.00 - - 98,878.00 - - 14,076.00 14,076.00 84,802.00 85.76% 14.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7,953.12 2,643.47 10,596.59 (10,596.59) - - 2,643.47

511920 Disposal Service - - - - - 7,953.12 2,643.47 10,596.59 (10,596.59) - - 2,643.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

225.00 - - - - 225.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 225.00 - - 225.00 - - - - 225.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  539/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,334.80 - - - - 19,334.80 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 19,334.80 - 19,334.80 - - - - 19,334.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,375.00 - 29,404.68 28,028.32 57,433.00 (56,058.00) (4,076.95%) 4,176.95% 3,164.00

511973 Construction Services - 1,375.00 - 1,375.00 - 29,404.68 28,028.32 57,433.00 (56,058.00) (4,076.95%) 4,176.95% 3,164.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,486.00 - 9,246.22 239.78 9,486.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

514030 Court Costs - 9,486.00 - 9,486.00 - 9,246.22 239.78 9,486.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

519040 Licenses & Permits 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

193,140.00 - 193,140.00 - 193,140.00 - - 100.00% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 193,140.00 - 193,140.00 - 193,140.00 - 193,140.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490260001 TNR Child Safety Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 32,363.00 - - 12,857.37 12,857.37 19,505.63 60.27% 39.73% 122.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 32,363.00 - - 32,363.00 - - 12,857.37 12,857.37 19,505.63 60.27% 39.73% 122.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,095.11 1,095.11 (1,095.11) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,095.11 1,095.11 (1,095.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135,695.00 - - 82,296.61 82,296.61 53,398.39 39.35% 60.65% 14,147.20

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 135,695.00 - - 135,695.00 - - 82,296.61 82,296.61 53,398.39 39.35% 60.65% 14,147.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.86 51.86 (51.86) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 51.86 51.86 (51.86) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,420.00 - - 6,001.13 6,001.13 4,418.87 42.41% 57.59% 894.15

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 10,420.00 - - 10,420.00 - - 6,001.13 6,001.13 4,418.87 42.41% 57.59% 894.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,436.00 - - 1,403.49 1,403.49 1,032.51 42.39% 57.61% 209.09

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,436.00 - - 2,436.00 - - 1,403.49 1,403.49 1,032.51 42.39% 57.61% 209.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 2,815.00 2,815.00 3,940.00 58.33% 41.67% -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 2,815.00 2,815.00 3,940.00 58.33% 41.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 41.27 41.27 57.73 58.31% 41.69% -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 41.27 41.27 57.73 58.31% 41.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,662.00 - - 12,217.60 12,217.60 9,444.40 43.60% 56.40% 1,858.98

506050 Retirement Contribution 21,662.00 - - 21,662.00 - - 12,217.60 12,217.60 9,444.40 43.60% 56.40% 1,858.98

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  540/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,584.00 - - 2,156.51 2,156.51 1,427.49 39.83% 60.17% 367.73

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,584.00 - - 3,584.00 - - 2,156.51 2,156.51 1,427.49 39.83% 60.17% 367.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 811.92 811.92 (811.92) - - 811.92

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 811.92 811.92 (811.92) - - 811.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 230.82 195.72 426.54 (426.54) - - 195.72

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 230.82 195.72 426.54 (426.54) - - 195.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.00 93.00 (93.00) - - 93.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 93.00 93.00 (93.00) - - 93.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 240.00 - - 240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Second Job Hours_149 - - - 1,638.00 1,638.00 (1,638.00) - - 507.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 1,638.00 1,638.00 (1,638.00) - - 507.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  541/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490280001 TNR Services To Othr Govts-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 100.00 - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00% -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,000.00 - - 35,000.00 35,000.00 (5,000.00) (16.67%) 116.67% -

511900 Other Services 30,000.00 - - 30,000.00 - - 35,000.00 35,000.00 (5,000.00) (16.67%) 116.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490350000 TNR Fleet Services Roads & Bridges Auto Theft Program FY 13 - - - (5.00) (5.00) 5.00 - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - (5.00) (5.00) 5.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 559,242.00 - - 283,144.63 283,144.63 276,097.37 49.37% 50.63% 40,215.44

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 559,242.00 - - 559,242.00 - - 283,144.63 283,144.63 276,097.37 49.37% 50.63% 40,215.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.00 32.00 (32.00) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 32.00 32.00 (32.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 369.44 369.44 (369.44) - - 369.44

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 369.44 369.44 (369.44) - - 369.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,721.00 - - 3,342.47 3,342.47 2,378.53 41.58% 58.42% 336.96

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,721.00 - - 5,721.00 - - 3,342.47 3,342.47 2,378.53 41.58% 58.42% 336.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,027.00 - - 16,878.42 16,878.42 18,148.58 51.81% 48.19% 2,388.35

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 35,027.00 - - 35,027.00 - - 16,878.42 16,878.42 18,148.58 51.81% 48.19% 2,388.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,194.00 - - 3,947.59 3,947.59 4,246.41 51.82% 48.18% 558.61

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,194.00 - - 8,194.00 - - 3,947.59 3,947.59 4,246.41 51.82% 48.18% 558.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

127,414.00 - - 70,395.59 70,395.59 57,018.41 44.75% 55.25% 9,080.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 127,414.00 - - 127,414.00 - - 70,395.59 70,395.59 57,018.41 44.75% 55.25% 9,080.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,315.00 - - 723.82 723.82 591.18 44.96% 55.04% 94.63

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,315.00 - - 1,315.00 - - 723.82 723.82 591.18 44.96% 55.04% 94.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,820.00 - - 36,293.24 36,293.24 36,526.76 50.16% 49.84% 5,279.62

506050 Retirement Contribution 72,820.00 - - 72,820.00 - - 36,293.24 36,293.24 36,526.76 50.16% 49.84% 5,279.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,881.00 - - 3,479.59 3,479.59 3,401.41 49.43% 50.57% 494.18

506060 Worker's Compensation 6,881.00 - - 6,881.00 - - 3,479.59 3,479.59 3,401.41 49.43% 50.57% 494.18

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  542/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(28,585.86) - - - - (28,585.86) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (28,585.86) (28,585.86) - - - - (28,585.86) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

948.07 - - - - 948.07 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 750.00 198.07 - 948.07 - - - - 948.07 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,321.35 - 821.35 - 821.35 500.00 37.84% 62.16% -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 821.35 - 1,321.35 - 821.35 - 821.35 500.00 37.84% 62.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

326,361.56 - 32,546.21 293,726.43 326,272.64 88.92 0.03% 99.97% 6,375.13

510120 Fuel 2,246,027.00 262,078.27 (2,181,743.71) 326,361.56 - 32,546.21 293,726.43 326,272.64 88.92 0.03% 99.97% 6,375.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

341.43 - - 341.43 341.43 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - 4,412.22 (4,070.79) 341.43 - - 341.43 341.43 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,605.04 - 449.04 - 449.04 6,156.00 93.20% 6.80% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 13,500.00 449.04 (7,344.00) 6,605.04 - 449.04 - 449.04 6,156.00 93.20% 6.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,650.00 - - - - 4,650.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 4,650.00 - - 4,650.00 - - - - 4,650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 75.00 - - 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,500.00 - - - - 5,500.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 5,500.00 - - 5,500.00 - - - - 5,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 - - 100.00% -

510220 Office Supplies - 150.00 - 150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,626.38 - 1,515.08 (521.70) 993.38 2,633.00 72.61% 27.39% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 2,000.00 1,626.38 - 3,626.38 - 1,515.08 (521.70) 993.38 2,633.00 72.61% 27.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

171.75 - - - - 171.75 100.00% - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 171.75 - 171.75 - - - - 171.75 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  543/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,477.86 - 4,803.86 - 4,803.86 5,674.00 54.15% 45.85% -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 9,500.00 4,803.86 (3,826.00) 10,477.86 - 4,803.86 - 4,803.86 5,674.00 54.15% 45.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

117,217.18 4,548.13 26,363.19 85,708.16 116,619.48 597.70 0.51% 99.49% (1,309.52)

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 426,671.00 24,521.22 (333,975.04) 117,217.18 4,548.13 26,363.19 85,708.16 116,619.48 597.70 0.51% 99.49% (1,309.52)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 - - -

510980 Curr Exchange Diff - - - - - - (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33.00 - 16.00 28.89 44.89 (11.89) (36.03%) 136.03% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 33.00 - 33.00 - 16.00 28.89 44.89 (11.89) (36.03%) 136.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(237,233.92) - - - - (237,233.92) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (237,233.92) (237,233.92) - - - - (237,233.92) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

241,105.87 3,096.02 28,069.90 21,537.41 52,703.33 188,402.54 78.14% 21.86% 1,070.00

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance 203,374.00 52,854.87 (15,123.00) 241,105.87 3,096.02 28,069.90 21,537.41 52,703.33 188,402.54 78.14% 21.86% 1,070.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 500.00 - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 4,000.00 - (4,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,549.37 - 549.37 1,531.17 2,080.54 10,468.83 83.42% 16.58% -

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 12,000.00 549.37 - 12,549.37 - 549.37 1,531.17 2,080.54 10,468.83 83.42% 16.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,148.00 - - 648.00 648.00 21,500.00 97.07% 2.93% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 21,500.00 648.00 - 22,148.00 - - 648.00 648.00 21,500.00 97.07% 2.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,692.00 - 51.04 40.96 92.00 7,600.00 98.80% 1.20% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 7,600.00 92.00 - 7,692.00 - 51.04 40.96 92.00 7,600.00 98.80% 1.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - 400.00 800.00 1,200.00 - - 100.00% 400.00

511750 Administration Costs-IDC Post 1,800.00 1,200.00 (1,800.00) 1,200.00 - 400.00 800.00 1,200.00 - - 100.00% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.84 - - 1.84 1.84 - - 100.00% -

511880 Laundry Services - 1.84 - 1.84 - - 1.84 1.84 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 100.00% 400.00

511890 Other Consulting Services - 1,200.00 - 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 100.00% 400.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  544/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,673.00 - - - - 2,673.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,673.00 - - 2,673.00 - - - - 2,673.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,504.73 - 2,556.57 78.61 2,635.18 4,869.55 64.89% 35.11% -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 3,900.00 3,604.73 - 7,504.73 - 2,556.57 78.61 2,635.18 4,869.55 64.89% 35.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

440.00 - 220.00 - 220.00 220.00 50.00% 50.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 440.00 - 440.00 - 220.00 - 220.00 220.00 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(500.00) - - - - (500.00) 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - (500.00) (500.00) - - - - (500.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 487.50 512.50 1,000.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

519040 Licenses & Permits 3,700.00 487.50 (3,187.50) 1,000.00 - 487.50 512.50 1,000.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490350001 TNR Fleet Services Roads & Bridges-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 12,465.36 12,465.36 (12,465.36) - - 12,465.36

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 12,465.36 12,465.36 (12,465.36) - - 12,465.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98.89 98.89 (98.89) - - 98.89

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 98.89 98.89 (98.89) - - 98.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 720.31 720.31 (720.31) - - 720.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 720.31 720.31 (720.31) - - 720.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 168.46 168.46 (168.46) - - 168.46

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 168.46 168.46 (168.46) - - 168.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,528.00 3,528.00 (3,528.00) - - 3,528.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 3,528.00 3,528.00 (3,528.00) - - 3,528.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.04 33.04 (33.04) - - 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 33.04 33.04 (33.04) - - 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,619.54 1,619.54 (1,619.54) - - 1,619.54

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 1,619.54 1,619.54 (1,619.54) - - 1,619.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 164.92 164.92 (164.92) - - 164.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 164.92 164.92 (164.92) - - 164.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,585.86 - - - - 28,585.86 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 28,585.86 28,585.86 - - - - 28,585.86 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  545/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,213.32 2,213.32 (2,213.32) - - 196.90

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,213.32 2,213.32 (2,213.32) - - 196.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,626.51 1,626.51 (1,626.51) - - 203.51

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,626.51 1,626.51 (1,626.51) - - 203.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 63.25 63.25 (63.25) - - 63.25

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 63.25 63.25 (63.25) - - 63.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,183,266.71 3,460.97 236,448.81 1,445,229.06 1,685,138.84 498,127.87 22.82% 77.18% 329,774.72

510120 Fuel - - 2,183,266.71 2,183,266.71 3,460.97 236,448.81 1,445,229.06 1,685,138.84 498,127.87 22.82% 77.18% 329,774.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,070.79 - - 18,703.93 18,703.93 (14,633.14) (359.47%) 459.47% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 4,070.79 4,070.79 - - 18,703.93 18,703.93 (14,633.14) (359.47%) 459.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,585.07 2,499.64 4,084.71 (4,084.71) - - 1,109.69

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,585.07 2,499.64 4,084.71 (4,084.71) - - 1,109.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 88.32 88.32 (88.32) - - 88.32

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 88.32 88.32 (88.32) - - 88.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 343.89 343.89 (343.89) - - 91.71

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 343.89 343.89 (343.89) - - 91.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.33 19.33 (19.33) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 19.33 19.33 (19.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 94.99 379.31 474.30 (474.30) - - 99.87

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 94.99 379.31 474.30 (474.30) - - 99.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,507.49 72.85 1,580.34 (1,580.34) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,507.49 72.85 1,580.34 (1,580.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 240.00 102.00 342.00 (342.00) - - 102.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 240.00 102.00 342.00 (342.00) - - 102.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 892.19 2,875.78 3,767.97 (3,767.97) - - 2,396.29

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 892.19 2,875.78 3,767.97 (3,767.97) - - 2,396.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

328,425.04 11,541.28 79,290.94 217,299.85 308,132.07 20,292.97 6.18% 93.82% 30,100.91

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - 328,425.04 328,425.04 11,541.28 79,290.94 217,299.85 308,132.07 20,292.97 6.18% 93.82% 30,100.91

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  546/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 110.44 1,003.60 1,114.04 (1,114.04) - - 652.85

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 110.44 1,003.60 1,114.04 (1,114.04) - - 652.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 98.78 128.54 227.32 (227.32) - - 53.95

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 98.78 128.54 227.32 (227.32) - - 53.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

237,132.36 - - - - 237,132.36 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - 237,132.36 237,132.36 - - - - 237,132.36 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(25,642.00) - 49,975.93 101,943.22 151,919.15 (177,561.15) 692.46% (592.46%) 15,801.26

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - (25,642.00) (25,642.00) - 49,975.93 101,943.22 151,919.15 (177,561.15) 692.46% (592.46%) 15,801.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,900.00 47.50% 52.50% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,900.00 47.50% 52.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,307.56 4,732.96 6,040.52 (6,040.52) - - 234.95

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 1,307.56 4,732.96 6,040.52 (6,040.52) - - 234.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 631.00 631.00 (631.00) - - 631.00

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 631.00 631.00 (631.00) - - 631.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 292.96 7,637.96 7,930.92 (7,930.92) - - 66.04

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 292.96 7,637.96 7,930.92 (7,930.92) - - 66.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

511750 Administration Costs-IDC Post - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 55.32 184.68 240.00 (240.00) - - 15.84

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 55.32 184.68 240.00 (240.00) - - 15.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 363.37 6,144.30 6,507.67 (6,507.67) - - 575.02

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - 363.37 6,144.30 6,507.67 (6,507.67) - - 575.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,400.00 - 2,400.00 (2,400.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - 2,400.00 - 2,400.00 (2,400.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.85 23.85 (23.85) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 23.85 23.85 (23.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,722.84 1,150.18 5,873.02 (5,873.02) - - 249.80

511960 Uniform Rental Service - - - - - 4,722.84 1,150.18 5,873.02 (5,873.02) - - 249.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 500.00 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  547/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.56 - - 0.07 0.07 1.49 95.51% 4.49% 0.07

519030 Interest Expense - - 1.56 1.56 - - 0.07 0.07 1.49 95.51% 4.49% 0.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,237.50 - 1,615.00 2,005.00 3,620.00 617.50 14.57% 85.43% -

519040 Licenses & Permits - - 4,237.50 4,237.50 - 1,615.00 2,005.00 3,620.00 617.50 14.57% 85.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (21,089.00) (21,089.00) 21,089.00 - - (21,089.00)

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - - - - - - (21,089.00) (21,089.00) 21,089.00 - - (21,089.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1498000001 TNR CAR- Roads & Bridges GF FRATE BARKER RD - DESIGN TC FUND 0001 - - 17,174.97 14,197.83 31,372.80 (31,372.80) - - 6,988.25

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 17,174.97 14,197.83 31,372.80 (31,372.80) - - 6,988.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

MCKINNEY FALLS PED-TC MATCH CONST 146,698.77 - 12,487.12 100,754.42 113,241.54 33,457.23 22.81% 77.19% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 146,698.77 146,698.77 - 12,487.12 100,754.42 113,241.54 33,457.23 22.81% 77.19% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  548/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 358,768.84 - 187,968.77 169,194.01 357,162.78 1,606.06 0.45% 99.55% -

510290 Road Material-Asphaltic - 358,768.84 - 358,768.84 - 187,968.77 169,194.01 357,162.78 1,606.06 0.45% 99.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8.10 - 8.10 - 8.10 - - 100.00% -

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic - 8.10 - 8.10 - 8.10 - 8.10 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11.30 - 11.30 - 11.30 - - 100.00% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - 11.30 - 11.30 - 11.30 - 11.30 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,000.00 - - - - 35,000.00 100.00% - -

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles 35,000.00 - - 35,000.00 - - - - 35,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,097.00 - 69,097.00 - 69,097.00 - - 100.00% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 69,097.00 - 69,097.00 - 69,097.00 - 69,097.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

520200 Capital Outlay-Road and Highway Equipment 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,320.00 - 11,320.00 - 11,320.00 - - 100.00% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - 11,320.00 - 11,320.00 - 11,320.00 - 11,320.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

846,105.74 - 433,089.40 26,145.57 459,234.97 386,870.77 45.72% 54.28% 9,510.07

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads 6,950,000.00 519,961.77 (6,623,856.03) 846,105.74 - 433,089.40 26,145.57 459,234.97 386,870.77 45.72% 54.28% 9,510.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

97,213.46 - 63,756.23 - 63,756.23 33,457.23 34.42% 65.58% -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 210,455.00 (113,241.54) 97,213.46 - 63,756.23 - 63,756.23 33,457.23 34.42% 65.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,813.00 - 9,813.00 - 9,813.00 - - 100.00% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - 9,813.00 - 9,813.00 - 9,813.00 - 9,813.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,244,401.80 - 3,559.16 694,118.51 697,677.67 1,546,724.13 68.91% 31.09% 54,748.09

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - 13,029.00 2,231,372.80 2,244,401.80 - 3,559.16 694,118.51 697,677.67 1,546,724.13 68.91% 31.09% 54,748.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

OLD KELLAM RD - CIRCUIT OF THE AMERICAS - - - - - - - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,191,815.00 - 603,821.09 3,754,454.91 4,358,276.00 (166,461.00) (3.97%) 103.97% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 4,191,815.00 4,191,815.00 - 603,821.09 3,754,454.91 4,358,276.00 (166,461.00) (3.97%) 103.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

167,211.00 - - - - 167,211.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 167,211.00 167,211.00 - - - - 167,211.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  549/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1498030001 TNR CAR- Parks & Rec GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 900.24 - - - - 900.24 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - 900.24 900.24 - - - - 900.24 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,173.00 - - 2,173.00 2,173.00 - - 100.00% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - 2,173.00 - 2,173.00 - - 2,173.00 2,173.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53.05 - 53.05 - 53.05 - - 100.00% -

511840 Lab Services - 53.05 - 53.05 - 53.05 - 53.05 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

125,200.00 - 86,700.00 - 86,700.00 38,500.00 30.75% 69.25% -

520100 Capital Outlay-Groundskeeping Equipment - 86,700.00 38,500.00 125,200.00 - 86,700.00 - 86,700.00 38,500.00 30.75% 69.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,950.00 - - - - 1,950.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements 46,950.00 27,785.00 (72,785.00) 1,950.00 - - - - 1,950.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

416.01 - 416.01 - 416.01 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 416.01 - 416.01 - 416.01 - 416.01 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

157,593.00 - - 84,808.00 84,808.00 72,785.00 46.19% 53.81% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - 84,808.00 72,785.00 157,593.00 - - 84,808.00 84,808.00 72,785.00 46.19% 53.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1498040001 TNR CAR-GenAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 5,972.36 - 5,972.36 (5,972.36) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 5,972.36 - 5,972.36 (5,972.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,972.36 - - - - 5,972.36 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 5,972.36 - 5,972.36 - - - - 5,972.36 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,869.00 - - 13,869.00 13,869.00 - - 100.00% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - 13,869.00 - 13,869.00 - - 13,869.00 13,869.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.50 - - 100.50 100.50 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 100.50 - 100.50 - - 100.50 100.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,425.00 - 1,345.00 3,080.00 4,425.00 - - 100.00% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - 4,425.00 - 4,425.00 - 1,345.00 3,080.00 4,425.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107,762.40 - 79,011.60 - 79,011.60 28,750.80 26.68% 73.32% -

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles 4,800.00 102,962.40 - 107,762.40 - 79,011.60 - 79,011.60 28,750.80 26.68% 73.32% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  550/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1498060001 TNR CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 750.68 4,349.65 5,100.33 (5,100.33) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 750.68 4,349.65 5,100.33 (5,100.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,120.00 - 49.67 - 49.67 8,070.33 99.39% 0.61% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 8,120.00 - 8,120.00 - 49.67 - 49.67 8,070.33 99.39% 0.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

842,761.32 - 49,300.00 628,904.32 678,204.32 164,557.00 19.53% 80.47% 7,823.93

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles 125,000.00 678,904.32 38,857.00 842,761.32 - 49,300.00 628,904.32 678,204.32 164,557.00 19.53% 80.47% 7,823.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - 700.00 - 700.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

520100 Capital Outlay-Groundskeeping Equipment - - 700.00 700.00 - 700.00 - 700.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1498070001 TNR CAR-HsgBkg GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 23,950.80 23,950.80 (23,950.80) - - -

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - - - - - - 23,950.80 23,950.80 (23,950.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1540010001 Civil Service Commission-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 61,375.00 - - 33,244.64 33,244.64 28,130.36 45.83% 54.17% 5,114.56

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 61,375.00 - - 61,375.00 - - 33,244.64 33,244.64 28,130.36 45.83% 54.17% 5,114.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 100.00% 1,500.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 100.00% 1,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,899.00 - - 1,997.27 1,997.27 1,901.73 48.77% 51.23% 385.33

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,899.00 - - 3,899.00 - - 1,997.27 1,997.27 1,901.73 48.77% 51.23% 385.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

912.00 - - 467.08 467.08 444.92 48.79% 51.21% 90.12

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 912.00 - - 912.00 - - 467.08 467.08 444.92 48.79% 51.21% 90.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,243.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 3,434.00 41.66% 58.34% 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,243.00 - - 8,243.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 3,434.00 41.66% 58.34% 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,104.00 - - 4,399.29 4,399.29 3,704.71 45.71% 54.29% 852.61

506050 Retirement Contribution 8,104.00 - - 8,104.00 - - 4,399.29 4,399.29 3,704.71 45.71% 54.29% 852.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

122.00 - - 67.75 67.75 54.25 44.47% 55.53% 12.91

506060 Worker's Compensation 122.00 - - 122.00 - - 67.75 67.75 54.25 44.47% 55.53% 12.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 179.90 179.90 (179.90) - - 179.90

510020 Books - - - - - - 179.90 179.90 (179.90) - - 179.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  551/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,576.00 1,576.00 (1,576.00) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 1,576.00 1,576.00 (1,576.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,246.00 - - - - 2,246.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 2,246.00 - - 2,246.00 - - - - 2,246.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 122.33 122.33 (122.33) - - 122.33

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 122.33 122.33 (122.33) - - 122.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,576.00 - - - - 1,576.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,576.00 - - 1,576.00 - - - - 1,576.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.99 42.99 (42.99) - - 42.99

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 42.99 42.99 (42.99) - - 42.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00 57.14% 42.86% -

511250 Legal Advisory Services 4,000.00 3,000.00 - 7,000.00 - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00 57.14% 42.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

513030 Employee Recognition 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1550010001 CJP-Executive & Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 141,517.00 - - 29,482.70 29,482.70 112,034.30 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 141,517.00 - - 141,517.00 - - 29,482.70 29,482.70 112,034.30 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47,172.32 47,172.32 (47,172.32) - - 11,793.08

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - 47,172.32 47,172.32 (47,172.32) - - 11,793.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594,929.00 - - 245,170.28 245,170.28 349,758.72 58.79% 41.21% 30,665.37

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 594,929.00 - - 594,929.00 - - 245,170.28 245,170.28 349,758.72 58.79% 41.21% 30,665.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,941.00 - - 9,662.10 9,662.10 (1,721.10) (21.67%) 121.67% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 7,941.00 - - 7,941.00 - - 9,662.10 9,662.10 (1,721.10) (21.67%) 121.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,648.00 - - 3,156.96 3,156.96 491.04 13.46% 86.54% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,648.00 - - 3,648.00 - - 3,156.96 3,156.96 491.04 13.46% 86.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(19,661.00) - - - - (19,661.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (19,661.00) - - (19,661.00) - - - - (19,661.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,504.00) - - - - (1,504.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (1,504.00) - - (1,504.00) - - - - (1,504.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  552/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,106.00) - - - - (2,106.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (2,106.00) - - (2,106.00) - - - - (2,106.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,717.00 - - 18,755.75 18,755.75 25,961.25 58.06% 41.94% 2,584.82

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 44,717.00 - - 44,717.00 - - 18,755.75 18,755.75 25,961.25 58.06% 41.94% 2,584.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,846.00 - - 4,814.29 4,814.29 6,031.71 55.61% 44.39% 604.53

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,846.00 - - 10,846.00 - - 4,814.29 4,814.29 6,031.71 55.61% 44.39% 604.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

94,569.00 - - 41,816.00 41,816.00 52,753.00 55.78% 44.22% 5,258.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 94,569.00 - - 94,569.00 - - 41,816.00 41,816.00 52,753.00 55.78% 44.22% 5,258.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,188.00 - - 515.92 515.92 672.08 56.57% 43.43% 61.95

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,188.00 - - 1,188.00 - - 515.92 515.92 672.08 56.57% 43.43% 61.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

96,418.00 - - 42,599.14 42,599.14 53,818.86 55.82% 44.18% 5,480.66

506050 Retirement Contribution 96,418.00 - - 96,418.00 - - 42,599.14 42,599.14 53,818.86 55.82% 44.18% 5,480.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,460.00 - - 653.95 653.95 806.05 55.21% 44.79% 82.91

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,460.00 - - 1,460.00 - - 653.95 653.95 806.05 55.21% 44.79% 82.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,025.00 - - 27.85 27.85 1,997.15 98.62% 1.38% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 2,025.00 - - 2,025.00 - - 27.85 27.85 1,997.15 98.62% 1.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,939.94 - 449.94 - 449.94 2,490.00 84.70% 15.30% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 2,490.00 449.94 - 2,939.94 - 449.94 - 449.94 2,490.00 84.70% 15.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,900.00 - - - - 1,900.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 1,900.00 - - 1,900.00 - - - - 1,900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,432.00 - - - - 17,432.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 18,664.00 - (1,232.00) 17,432.00 - - - - 17,432.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,460.28 - - 3,033.93 3,033.93 6,426.35 67.93% 32.07% -

510200 Office Equipment 6,850.00 2,610.28 - 9,460.28 - - 3,033.93 3,033.93 6,426.35 67.93% 32.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98.99 98.99 (98.99) - - 98.99

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 98.99 98.99 (98.99) - - 98.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(90.00) - - 1,603.11 1,603.11 (1,693.11) 1,881.23% (1,781.23%) 334.78

510220 Office Supplies - 10.00 (100.00) (90.00) - - 1,603.11 1,603.11 (1,693.11) 1,881.23% (1,781.23%) 334.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  553/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.50 - - - - 2.50 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 2.50 - 2.50 - - - - 2.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.80 47.80 (47.80) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 47.80 47.80 (47.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56.80 56.80 (56.80) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 56.80 56.80 (56.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,430.40) (3,430.40) 3,430.40 - - -

511120 Other Medical Services - - - - - - (3,430.40) (3,430.40) 3,430.40 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,507.18 13,507.18 (13,507.18) - - -

511130 Case Management Services - - - - - - 13,507.18 13,507.18 (13,507.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,232.00 2,232.00 (2,232.00) - - -

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 2,232.00 2,232.00 (2,232.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511400 Transportation Assistance 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,502.95 4,502.95 (4,502.95) - - -

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - - 4,502.95 4,502.95 (4,502.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,602.95 - - - - 3,602.95 100.00% - -

511441 Outside Agency Contracts-Conversion - 3,602.95 - 3,602.95 - - - - 3,602.95 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

288.00 - - - - 288.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 288.00 - - 288.00 - - - - 288.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,805.00 - 232.97 1,406.66 1,639.63 1,165.37 41.55% 58.45% 233.07

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,805.00 - - 2,805.00 - 232.97 1,406.66 1,639.63 1,165.37 41.55% 58.45% 233.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,080.00 - - 600.00 600.00 480.00 44.44% 55.56% 60.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 1,080.00 - - 1,080.00 - - 600.00 600.00 480.00 44.44% 55.56% 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - (95.11) (95.11) 245.11 163.41% (63.41%) -

511720 Long distance 150.00 - - 150.00 - - (95.11) (95.11) 245.11 163.41% (63.41%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  554/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,642.27 - - 19,642.27 19,642.27 - - 100.00% -

511860 Investigative Services - - 19,642.27 19,642.27 - - 19,642.27 19,642.27 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,000.00 - 19,950.00 - 19,950.00 59,050.00 74.75% 25.25% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 79,000.00 79,000.00 - 19,950.00 - 19,950.00 59,050.00 74.75% 25.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

682,647.00 - 344,158.69 338,488.31 682,647.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 92,715.80

511900 Other Services 682,647.00 - - 682,647.00 - 344,158.69 338,488.31 682,647.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 92,715.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,671.36 - 97.63 - 97.63 67,573.73 99.86% 0.14% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 87,313.63 (19,642.27) 67,671.36 - 97.63 - 97.63 67,573.73 99.86% 0.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 90.06 - 90.06 (90.06) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 90.06 - 90.06 (90.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 298.00 298.00 (298.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 298.00 298.00 (298.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,220.00 - - 35.00 35.00 1,185.00 97.13% 2.87% -

512040 Professional Membership 1,220.00 - - 1,220.00 - - 35.00 35.00 1,185.00 97.13% 2.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,520.00 - 100.00 899.97 999.97 8,520.03 89.50% 10.50% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 9,520.00 - - 9,520.00 - 100.00 899.97 999.97 8,520.03 89.50% 10.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,891.00 - - 575.35 575.35 1,315.65 69.57% 30.43% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,891.00 - - 1,891.00 - - 575.35 575.35 1,315.65 69.57% 30.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,880.00 - - (25.82) (25.82) 4,905.82 100.53% (0.53%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 12,380.00 - (7,500.00) 4,880.00 - - (25.82) (25.82) 4,905.82 100.53% (0.53%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,715.00 - - 2,147.01 2,147.01 6,567.99 75.36% 24.64% 206.87

512100 Travel-Mileage 8,715.00 - - 8,715.00 - - 2,147.01 2,147.01 6,567.99 75.36% 24.64% 206.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (60.00) (60.00) 60.00 - - -

512110 Routine Mileage - DO NOT USE - - - - - - (60.00) (60.00) 60.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,232.00 - - 341.00 341.00 891.00 72.32% 27.68% 341.00

513010 Background Check Services - - 1,232.00 1,232.00 - - 341.00 341.00 891.00 72.32% 27.68% 341.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1550050001 CJP-Ofc of Parent Rep-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 567,776.00 - - 286,405.32 286,405.32 281,370.68 49.56% 50.44% 46,690.90

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 567,776.00 - - 567,776.00 - - 286,405.32 286,405.32 281,370.68 49.56% 50.44% 46,690.90

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  555/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,922.18 10,922.18 (10,922.18) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 10,922.18 10,922.18 (10,922.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,189.00 - - - - 1,189.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,189.00 - - 1,189.00 - - - - 1,189.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,282.00 - - 18,027.77 18,027.77 17,254.23 48.90% 51.10% 2,821.21

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 35,282.00 - - 35,282.00 - - 18,027.77 18,027.77 17,254.23 48.90% 51.10% 2,821.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,252.00 - - 4,216.15 4,216.15 4,035.85 48.91% 51.09% 659.79

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,252.00 - - 8,252.00 - - 4,216.15 4,216.15 4,035.85 48.91% 51.09% 659.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

81,551.00 - - 42,514.00 42,514.00 39,037.00 47.87% 52.13% 6,243.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 81,551.00 - - 81,551.00 - - 42,514.00 42,514.00 39,037.00 47.87% 52.13% 6,243.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

891.00 - - 495.35 495.35 395.65 44.41% 55.59% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 891.00 - - 891.00 - - 495.35 495.35 395.65 44.41% 55.59% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,351.00 - - 37,620.93 37,620.93 35,730.07 48.71% 51.29% 6,018.48

506050 Retirement Contribution 73,351.00 - - 73,351.00 - - 37,620.93 37,620.93 35,730.07 48.71% 51.29% 6,018.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,107.00 - - 580.11 580.11 526.89 47.60% 52.40% 91.15

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,107.00 - - 1,107.00 - - 580.11 580.11 526.89 47.60% 52.40% 91.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 983.49 983.49 (983.49) - - 169.00

510020 Books - - - - - - 983.49 983.49 (983.49) - - 169.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

146.59 - - 577.20 577.20 (430.61) (293.75%) 393.75% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 146.59 - 146.59 - - 577.20 577.20 (430.61) (293.75%) 393.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37.14 - - 138.59 138.59 (101.45) (273.16%) 373.16% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 37.14 - 37.14 - - 138.59 138.59 (101.45) (273.16%) 373.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,693.65 - - 1,894.60 1,894.60 12,799.05 87.11% 12.89% -

510200 Office Equipment 13,975.00 718.65 - 14,693.65 - - 1,894.60 1,894.60 12,799.05 87.11% 12.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

188.45 - - 3,612.87 3,612.87 (3,424.42) (1,817.15%) 1,917.15% 620.84

510220 Office Supplies - 188.45 - 188.45 - - 3,612.87 3,612.87 (3,424.42) (1,817.15%) 1,917.15% 620.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3.18 - 3.18 - 3.18 - - 100.00% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 3.18 - 3.18 - 3.18 - 3.18 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  556/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.50 69.50 (69.50) - - -

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - - 69.50 69.50 (69.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment 2,000.00 - (1,500.00) 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 3,196.44 3,196.44 1,803.56 36.07% 63.93% 457.79

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 5,000.00 - - 3,196.44 3,196.44 1,803.56 36.07% 63.93% 457.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

650.00 - - - - 650.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 650.00 - - 650.00 - - - - 650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.55 - 535.67 - 535.67 289.88 35.11% 64.89% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 825.55 - 825.55 - 535.67 - 535.67 289.88 35.11% 64.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 4,000.00 - (1,000.00) 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,000.00 - 742.50 - 742.50 7,257.50 90.72% 9.28% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 8,000.00 - - 8,000.00 - 742.50 - 742.50 7,257.50 90.72% 9.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,357.40 - 357.40 568.00 925.40 5,432.00 85.44% 14.56% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,000.00 357.40 - 6,357.40 - 357.40 568.00 925.40 5,432.00 85.44% 14.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 926.76 926.76 73.24 7.32% 92.68% 35.04

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 926.76 926.76 73.24 7.32% 92.68% 35.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

514130 Court Transcripts 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

514140 Expert Witness Testimony Exp 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,238.00 - - - - 1,238.00 100.00% - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 1,238.00 - - 1,238.00 - - - - 1,238.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  557/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

514260 Witness Expenses 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1550060001 CJP-Office of Child Rep -GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 577,215.00 - - 300,532.84 300,532.84 276,682.16 47.93% 52.07% 48,100.92

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 577,215.00 - - 577,215.00 - - 300,532.84 300,532.84 276,682.16 47.93% 52.07% 48,100.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,720.00 - - - - 2,720.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,720.00 - - 2,720.00 - - - - 2,720.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,962.00 - - 18,116.03 18,116.03 17,845.97 49.62% 50.38% 2,927.12

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 35,962.00 - - 35,962.00 - - 18,116.03 18,116.03 17,845.97 49.62% 50.38% 2,927.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,409.00 - - 4,236.79 4,236.79 4,172.21 49.62% 50.38% 684.56

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,409.00 - - 8,409.00 - - 4,236.79 4,236.79 4,172.21 49.62% 50.38% 684.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,383.00 - - 44,035.00 44,035.00 34,348.00 43.82% 56.18% 6,532.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 78,383.00 - - 78,383.00 - - 44,035.00 44,035.00 34,348.00 43.82% 56.18% 6,532.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

891.00 - - 495.33 495.33 395.67 44.41% 55.59% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 891.00 - - 891.00 - - 495.33 495.33 395.67 44.41% 55.59% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74,764.00 - - 38,092.85 38,092.85 36,671.15 49.05% 50.95% 6,200.22

506050 Retirement Contribution 74,764.00 - - 74,764.00 - - 38,092.85 38,092.85 36,671.15 49.05% 50.95% 6,200.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,131.00 - - 581.85 581.85 549.15 48.55% 51.45% 93.85

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,131.00 - - 1,131.00 - - 581.85 581.85 549.15 48.55% 51.45% 93.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 29.98 76.20 106.18 (106.18) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 29.98 76.20 106.18 (106.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,190.92) - - 1,656.59 1,656.59 (2,847.51) 239.10% (139.10%) 947.51

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 709.08 (1,900.00) (1,190.92) - - 1,656.59 1,656.59 (2,847.51) 239.10% (139.10%) 947.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,284.87 - - - - 14,284.87 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 18,021.00 - (3,736.13) 14,284.87 - - - - 14,284.87 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 852.02 852.02 (852.02) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 852.02 852.02 (852.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 140.91 140.91 (140.91) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 140.91 140.91 (140.91) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  558/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

605.00 - - - - 605.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software - - 605.00 605.00 - - - - 605.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 152.47 152.47 (152.47) - - -

511250 Legal Advisory Services - - - - - - 152.47 152.47 (152.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220.00 - - - - 220.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 220.00 - - 220.00 - - - - 220.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,471.38 - - 1,429.10 1,429.10 42.28 2.87% 97.13% 167.72

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 1,261.38 210.00 1,471.38 - - 1,429.10 1,429.10 42.28 2.87% 97.13% 167.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,600.00 - 37.99 5,024.16 5,062.15 4,537.85 47.27% 52.73% 623.16

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 8,000.00 - 1,600.00 9,600.00 - 37.99 5,024.16 5,062.15 4,537.85 47.27% 52.73% 623.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.00 1.00 (1.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 1.00 1.00 (1.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

639.00 - - - - 639.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 662.00 - (23.00) 639.00 - - - - 639.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

227.20 - 433.45 - 433.45 (206.25) (90.78%) 190.78% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 227.20 - 227.20 - 433.45 - 433.45 (206.25) (90.78%) 190.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 740.00 740.00 1,260.00 63.00% 37.00% 70.00

512040 Professional Membership 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 740.00 740.00 1,260.00 63.00% 37.00% 70.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,988.00 - 250.00 725.00 975.00 5,013.00 83.72% 16.28% 355.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 5,988.00 - - 5,988.00 - 250.00 725.00 975.00 5,013.00 83.72% 16.28% 355.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - - - - 1,250.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,250.00 - - 1,250.00 - - - - 1,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,056.96 - 493.21 701.52 1,194.73 2,862.23 70.55% 29.45% 147.01

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,000.00 56.96 - 4,056.96 - 493.21 701.52 1,194.73 2,862.23 70.55% 29.45% 147.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,941.69 - 965.05 7,666.84 8,631.89 9,309.80 51.89% 48.11% 703.06

512100 Travel-Mileage 17,643.00 298.69 - 17,941.69 - 965.05 7,666.84 8,631.89 9,309.80 51.89% 48.11% 703.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,120.00) (1,120.00) 1,120.00 - - -

512110 Routine Mileage - DO NOT USE - - - - - - (1,120.00) (1,120.00) 1,120.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  559/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

514130 Court Transcripts 2,000.00 - (2,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

514140 Expert Witness Testimony Exp 1,000.00 - (1,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 400.00 - (400.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

514260 Witness Expenses 1,000.00 - (1,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1550070001 CJP-Mental Health Pub Def-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 484,496.00 - - 254,353.96 254,353.96 230,142.04 47.50% 52.50% 40,707.66

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 484,496.00 - - 484,496.00 - - 254,353.96 254,353.96 230,142.04 47.50% 52.50% 40,707.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,399.00 - - 2,393.52 2,393.52 1,005.48 29.58% 70.42% 530.16

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,399.00 - - 3,399.00 - - 2,393.52 2,393.52 1,005.48 29.58% 70.42% 530.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,250.00 - - 15,554.29 15,554.29 14,695.71 48.58% 51.42% 2,490.30

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 30,250.00 - - 30,250.00 - - 15,554.29 15,554.29 14,695.71 48.58% 51.42% 2,490.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,073.00 - - 3,637.67 3,637.67 3,435.33 48.57% 51.43% 582.42

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,073.00 - - 7,073.00 - - 3,637.67 3,637.67 3,435.33 48.57% 51.43% 582.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76,316.00 - - 41,620.00 41,620.00 34,696.00 45.46% 54.54% 6,187.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 76,316.00 - - 76,316.00 - - 41,620.00 41,620.00 34,696.00 45.46% 54.54% 6,187.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

891.00 - - 495.35 495.35 395.65 44.41% 55.59% 74.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 891.00 - - 891.00 - - 495.35 495.35 395.65 44.41% 55.59% 74.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,889.00 - - 32,518.05 32,518.05 30,370.95 48.29% 51.71% 5,315.56

506050 Retirement Contribution 62,889.00 - - 62,889.00 - - 32,518.05 32,518.05 30,370.95 48.29% 51.71% 5,315.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

951.00 - - 500.87 500.87 450.13 47.33% 52.67% 80.48

506060 Worker's Compensation 951.00 - - 951.00 - - 500.87 500.87 450.13 47.33% 52.67% 80.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

519.30 - 9.50 317.63 327.13 192.17 37.01% 62.99% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 500.00 19.30 - 519.30 - 9.50 317.63 327.13 192.17 37.01% 62.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 49.99 49.99 450.01 90.00% 10.00% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 49.99 49.99 450.01 90.00% 10.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62.58 62.58 (62.58) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 62.58 62.58 (62.58) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  560/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,687.00 - - 265.24 265.24 10,421.76 97.52% 2.48% 56.95

510200 Office Equipment 11,044.00 - (357.00) 10,687.00 - - 265.24 265.24 10,421.76 97.52% 2.48% 56.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,302.70 - - 1,302.70 1,302.70 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 1,302.70 - 1,302.70 - - 1,302.70 1,302.70 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,962.00 - - 547.31 547.31 2,414.69 81.52% 18.48% 25.51

510220 Office Supplies 3,000.00 - (38.00) 2,962.00 - - 547.31 547.31 2,414.69 81.52% 18.48% 25.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.66 23.66 (23.66) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.66 23.66 (23.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.77 24.77 (24.77) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 24.77 24.77 (24.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 21.84 68.75 90.59 (90.59) - - 14.95

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 21.84 68.75 90.59 (90.59) - - 14.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 71.00 71.00 129.00 64.50% 35.50% -

511270 Notary Services 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 71.00 71.00 129.00 64.50% 35.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

511400 Transportation Assistance 700.00 - - 700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,100.00 - 2,770.00 1,876.24 4,646.24 453.76 8.90% 91.10% 287.12

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 5,100.00 - - 5,100.00 - 2,770.00 1,876.24 4,646.24 453.76 8.90% 91.10% 287.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 900.00 562.00 1,462.00 (1,462.00) - - 100.00

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 900.00 562.00 1,462.00 (1,462.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,775.00 - - 179.00 179.00 1,596.00 89.92% 10.08% -

511900 Other Services 1,596.00 - 179.00 1,775.00 - - 179.00 179.00 1,596.00 89.92% 10.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

422.00 - - - - 422.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 422.00 - 422.00 - - - - 422.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  561/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6.66 - 18.33 - 18.33 (11.67) (175.23%) 275.23% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 6.66 - 6.66 - 18.33 - 18.33 (11.67) (175.23%) 275.23% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 229.00 229.00 771.00 77.10% 22.90% 129.00

512040 Professional Membership 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 229.00 229.00 771.00 77.10% 22.90% 129.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,160.00 - - 2,201.93 2,201.93 2,958.07 57.33% 42.67% 79.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 5,000.00 160.00 - 5,160.00 - - 2,201.93 2,201.93 2,958.07 57.33% 42.67% 79.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,621.00 - 745.00 99.98 844.98 776.02 47.87% 52.13% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,800.00 - (179.00) 1,621.00 - 745.00 99.98 844.98 776.02 47.87% 52.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 2,940.31 2,940.31 2,059.69 41.19% 58.81% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - 2,940.31 2,940.31 2,059.69 41.19% 58.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,531.05 - 611.30 4,926.13 5,537.43 3,993.62 41.90% 58.10% 1,130.10

512100 Travel-Mileage 9,400.00 131.05 - 9,531.05 - 611.30 4,926.13 5,537.43 3,993.62 41.90% 58.10% 1,130.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (308.00) (308.00) 308.00 - - -

512110 Routine Mileage - DO NOT USE - - - - - - (308.00) (308.00) 308.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  562/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1550120001 CJP-IOTC or Inside Out Training-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 54,252.44 54,252.44 (54,252.44) - - 11,984.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 54,252.44 54,252.44 (54,252.44) - - 11,984.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,246.00 1,246.00 (1,246.00) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,246.00 1,246.00 (1,246.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,422.09 3,422.09 (3,422.09) - - 744.23

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 3,422.09 3,422.09 (3,422.09) - - 744.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 800.33 800.33 (800.33) - - 174.05

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 800.33 800.33 (800.33) - - 174.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,832.00 9,832.00 (9,832.00) - - 2,407.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 9,832.00 9,832.00 (9,832.00) - - 2,407.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 107.38 107.38 (107.38) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 107.38 107.38 (107.38) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,169.27 7,169.27 (7,169.27) - - 1,548.68

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 7,169.27 7,169.27 (7,169.27) - - 1,548.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 108.46 108.46 (108.46) - - 23.43

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 108.46 108.46 (108.46) - - 23.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570010001 RMCR Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 46,308.00 - - 9,647.41 9,647.41 36,660.59 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 46,308.00 - - 46,308.00 - - 9,647.41 9,647.41 36,660.59 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

359,346.00 - - 181,240.46 181,240.46 178,105.54 49.56% 50.44% 34,001.34

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 359,346.00 - - 359,346.00 - - 181,240.46 181,240.46 178,105.54 49.56% 50.44% 34,001.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,640.00 - - 5,848.20 5,848.20 (3,208.20) (121.52%) 221.52% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 2,640.00 2,640.00 - - 5,848.20 5,848.20 (3,208.20) (121.52%) 221.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,462.00 - - 4,514.98 4,514.98 947.02 17.34% 82.66% 1,941.60

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,462.00 - - 5,462.00 - - 4,514.98 4,514.98 947.02 17.34% 82.66% 1,941.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,525.00 - - 11,990.19 11,990.19 13,534.81 53.03% 46.97% 2,149.17

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 25,361.00 - 164.00 25,525.00 - - 11,990.19 11,990.19 13,534.81 53.03% 46.97% 2,149.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 2,824.44 2,824.44 3,175.56 52.93% 47.07% 502.60

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,962.00 - 38.00 6,000.00 - - 2,824.44 2,824.44 3,175.56 52.93% 47.07% 502.60

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  563/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72,532.00 - - 30,911.93 30,911.93 41,620.07 57.38% 42.62% 5,089.28

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 72,532.00 - - 72,532.00 - - 30,911.93 30,911.93 41,620.07 57.38% 42.62% 5,089.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

767.00 - - 380.68 380.68 386.32 50.37% 49.63% 63.84

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 767.00 - - 767.00 - - 380.68 380.68 386.32 50.37% 49.63% 63.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,990.00 - - 25,064.00 25,064.00 27,926.00 52.70% 47.30% 4,680.70

506050 Retirement Contribution 52,990.00 - - 52,990.00 - - 25,064.00 25,064.00 27,926.00 52.70% 47.30% 4,680.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

805.00 - - 396.57 396.57 408.43 50.74% 49.26% 70.88

506060 Worker's Compensation 800.00 - 5.00 805.00 - - 396.57 396.57 408.43 50.74% 49.26% 70.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.68 18.68 (18.68) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 18.68 18.68 (18.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 420.93 420.93 (420.93) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 420.93 420.93 (420.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.98 39.98 (39.98) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 39.98 39.98 (39.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17.13 - - 17.13 17.13 - - 100.00% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 17.13 - 17.13 - - 17.13 17.13 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.67 25.67 (25.67) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.67 25.67 (25.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.10 57.10 (57.10) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 57.10 57.10 (57.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.86 25.86 (25.86) - - 25.86

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.86 25.86 (25.86) - - 25.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,037.29 - - 1,333.56 1,333.56 6,703.73 83.41% 16.59% 82.36

510200 Office Equipment 7,619.00 638.07 (219.78) 8,037.29 - - 1,333.56 1,333.56 6,703.73 83.41% 16.59% 82.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

108.38 - 15.00 1,117.69 1,132.69 (1,024.31) (945.11%) 1,045.11% -

510220 Office Supplies - 108.38 - 108.38 - 15.00 1,117.69 1,132.69 (1,024.31) (945.11%) 1,045.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,511.52 - - - - 1,511.52 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 1,511.52 - 1,511.52 - - - - 1,511.52 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.82 12.82 (12.82) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12.82 12.82 (12.82) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  564/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.85 69.85 (69.85) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 69.85 69.85 (69.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 183.68 183.68 (183.68) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 183.68 183.68 (183.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.50 100.50 (100.50) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 100.50 100.50 (100.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 300.00

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,271.88 - - 1,435.16 1,435.16 (163.28) (12.84%) 112.84% 730.28

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 567.00 704.88 - 1,271.88 - - 1,435.16 1,435.16 (163.28) (12.84%) 112.84% 730.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

368.00 - - (51.56) (51.56) 419.56 114.01% (14.01%) (1.29)

511720 Long distance 368.00 - - 368.00 - - (51.56) (51.56) 419.56 114.01% (14.01%) (1.29)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.99 45.99 (45.99) - - 6.57

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 45.99 45.99 (45.99) - - 6.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

648.56 299.70 - 83.94 383.64 264.92 40.85% 59.15% -

511900 Other Services 179.00 - 469.56 648.56 299.70 - 83.94 383.64 264.92 40.85% 59.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 0.96 0.96 (0.96) - - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service - - - - - - 0.96 0.96 (0.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - 60.00 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 365.00 365.00 235.00 39.17% 60.83% -

512040 Professional Membership 600.00 - - 600.00 - - 365.00 365.00 235.00 39.17% 60.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

191.58 - - 378.31 378.31 (186.73) (97.47%) 197.47% 186.73

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - 191.58 - 191.58 - - 378.31 378.31 (186.73) (97.47%) 197.47% 186.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,287.00 - - - - 2,287.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,287.00 - - 2,287.00 - - - - 2,287.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  565/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570020001 RMCR Copiers/Central Repairs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 308,000.00 - - 3,063.75 3,063.75 304,936.25 99.01% 0.99% -

510200 Office Equipment 308,000.00 - - 308,000.00 - - 3,063.75 3,063.75 304,936.25 99.01% 0.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 24,182.50 163,440.20 187,622.70 (187,622.70) - - 26,669.35

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 24,182.50 163,440.20 187,622.70 (187,622.70) - - 26,669.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,241.59 - 1,482.64 10,926.12 12,408.76 4,832.83 28.03% 71.97% 1,931.38

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 15,843.00 1,398.59 - 17,241.59 - 1,482.64 10,926.12 12,408.76 4,832.83 28.03% 71.97% 1,931.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,502.00 - - 83.00 83.00 37,419.00 99.78% 0.22% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 37,502.00 - - 37,502.00 - - 83.00 83.00 37,419.00 99.78% 0.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

746,555.42 14,233.71 332,523.32 360,964.80 707,721.83 38,833.59 5.20% 94.80% 72,198.24

511650 Rent-Office Equipment 699,583.00 24,900.35 22,072.07 746,555.42 14,233.71 332,523.32 360,964.80 707,721.83 38,833.59 5.20% 94.80% 72,198.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570040001 RMCR Imaging-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 206,162.00 - - 135,372.45 135,372.45 70,789.55 34.34% 65.66% 19,561.60

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 206,162.00 - - 206,162.00 - - 135,372.45 135,372.45 70,789.55 34.34% 65.66% 19,561.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,460.00 - - 3,960.00 3,960.00 1,500.00 27.47% 72.53% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,460.00 - - 5,460.00 - - 3,960.00 3,960.00 1,500.00 27.47% 72.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,122.00 - - 8,448.58 8,448.58 4,673.42 35.62% 64.38% 1,183.16

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 13,122.00 - - 13,122.00 - - 8,448.58 8,448.58 4,673.42 35.62% 64.38% 1,183.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,067.00 - - 1,975.92 1,975.92 1,091.08 35.57% 64.43% 276.74

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,067.00 - - 3,067.00 - - 1,975.92 1,975.92 1,091.08 35.57% 64.43% 276.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,095.00 - - 26,102.15 26,102.15 17,992.85 40.80% 59.20% 4,065.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 44,095.00 - - 44,095.00 - - 26,102.15 26,102.15 17,992.85 40.80% 59.20% 4,065.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 396.28 396.28 197.72 33.29% 66.71% 57.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 594.00 - - 594.00 - - 396.28 396.28 197.72 33.29% 66.71% 57.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,277.00 - - 17,650.94 17,650.94 9,626.06 35.29% 64.71% 2,521.48

506050 Retirement Contribution 27,277.00 - - 27,277.00 - - 17,650.94 17,650.94 9,626.06 35.29% 64.71% 2,521.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

413.00 - - 273.01 273.01 139.99 33.90% 66.10% 38.22

506060 Worker's Compensation 413.00 - - 413.00 - - 273.01 273.01 139.99 33.90% 66.10% 38.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,329.90 - - 4,578.93 4,578.93 5,750.97 55.67% 44.33% -

510200 Office Equipment 15,290.00 - (4,960.10) 10,329.90 - - 4,578.93 4,578.93 5,750.97 55.67% 44.33% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  566/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,465.95 - - 479.35 479.35 986.60 67.30% 32.70% -

510220 Office Supplies - - 1,465.95 1,465.95 - - 479.35 479.35 986.60 67.30% 32.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,479.20 6,479.20 (6,479.20) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 6,479.20 6,479.20 (6,479.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85.63 85.63 (85.63) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 85.63 85.63 (85.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

98,063.00 - - - - 98,063.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software - - 98,063.00 98,063.00 - - - - 98,063.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 91.89 91.89 (91.89) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 91.89 91.89 (91.89) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,364.44 - 7,180.39 (815.95) 6,364.44 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 6,364.44 - 6,364.44 - 7,180.39 (815.95) 6,364.44 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,151.15 - - - - 8,151.15 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 9,657.00 - (1,505.85) 8,151.15 - - - - 8,151.15 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 (10,000.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 (10,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,653.15 2,653.15 2,063.79 4,452.75 9,169.69 (1,516.54) (19.82%) 119.82% 760.60

511910 Printing Services - 2,653.15 5,000.00 7,653.15 2,653.15 2,063.79 4,452.75 9,169.69 (1,516.54) (19.82%) 119.82% 760.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  567/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570060001 RMCR Civil Library-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 67,341.00 - - 20,730.61 20,730.61 46,610.39 69.22% 30.78% 3,811.44

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 67,341.00 - - 67,341.00 - - 20,730.61 20,730.61 46,610.39 69.22% 30.78% 3,811.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,175.00 - - 1,299.20 1,299.20 2,875.80 68.88% 31.12% 239.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 4,175.00 - - 4,175.00 - - 1,299.20 1,299.20 2,875.80 68.88% 31.12% 239.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

976.00 - - 303.90 303.90 672.10 68.86% 31.14% 56.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 976.00 - - 976.00 - - 303.90 303.90 672.10 68.86% 31.14% 56.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,890.00 - - 2,741.03 2,741.03 11,148.97 80.27% 19.73% 465.90

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 13,890.00 - - 13,890.00 - - 2,741.03 2,741.03 11,148.97 80.27% 19.73% 465.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156.00 - - 33.98 33.98 122.02 78.22% 21.78% 5.80

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 156.00 - - 156.00 - - 33.98 33.98 122.02 78.22% 21.78% 5.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,614.00 - - 2,638.19 2,638.19 5,975.81 69.37% 30.63% 491.30

506050 Retirement Contribution 8,614.00 - - 8,614.00 - - 2,638.19 2,638.19 5,975.81 69.37% 30.63% 491.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - 40.47 40.47 89.53 68.87% 31.13% 7.44

506060 Worker's Compensation 130.00 - - 130.00 - - 40.47 40.47 89.53 68.87% 31.13% 7.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,743.99 - 466.60 35,030.03 35,496.63 27,247.36 43.43% 56.57% 9,041.38

510020 Books 48,241.00 9,153.00 5,349.99 62,743.99 - 466.60 35,030.03 35,496.63 27,247.36 43.43% 56.57% 9,041.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.13 28.13 (28.13) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 28.13 28.13 (28.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29.41 29.41 (29.41) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 29.41 29.41 (29.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 9,312.00 23,255.00 32,567.00 (32,567.00) - - -

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - 9,312.00 23,255.00 32,567.00 (32,567.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,142.00 - - - - 34,142.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 51,222.00 - (17,080.00) 34,142.00 - - - - 34,142.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  568/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570070001 RMCR Criminal Library-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19,991.00 - - 10,917.81 10,917.81 9,073.19 45.39% 54.61% 4,116.50

510020 Books 20,191.00 - (200.00) 19,991.00 - - 10,917.81 10,917.81 9,073.19 45.39% 54.61% 4,116.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 42,862.00 15,752.00 58,614.00 (58,614.00) - - 5,917.00

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - 42,862.00 15,752.00 58,614.00 (58,614.00) - - 5,917.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,280.00 - - - - 17,280.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - 17,280.00 17,280.00 - - - - 17,280.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,574.00 - - - - 47,574.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - 47,574.00 47,574.00 - - - - 47,574.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570080001 RMCR Mail-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 143,368.00 - - 49,756.01 49,756.01 93,611.99 65.29% 34.71% 10,777.16

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 143,368.00 - - 143,368.00 - - 49,756.01 49,756.01 93,611.99 65.29% 34.71% 10,777.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.93 93.93 (93.93) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 93.93 93.93 (93.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,200.00 - - 720.00 720.00 3,480.00 82.86% 17.14% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,200.00 - - 4,200.00 - - 720.00 720.00 3,480.00 82.86% 17.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,150.00 - - 3,154.49 3,154.49 5,995.51 65.52% 34.48% 657.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 9,150.00 - - 9,150.00 - - 3,154.49 3,154.49 5,995.51 65.52% 34.48% 657.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,140.00 - - 737.77 737.77 1,402.23 65.52% 34.48% 153.86

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,140.00 - - 2,140.00 - - 737.77 737.77 1,402.23 65.52% 34.48% 153.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,679.00 - - 17,434.00 17,434.00 22,245.00 56.06% 43.94% 2,571.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 39,679.00 - - 39,679.00 - - 17,434.00 17,434.00 22,245.00 56.06% 43.94% 2,571.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 227.03 227.03 267.97 54.14% 45.86% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 495.00 - - 495.00 - - 227.03 227.03 267.97 54.14% 45.86% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,020.00 - - 6,262.65 6,262.65 12,757.35 67.07% 32.93% 1,389.19

506050 Retirement Contribution 19,020.00 - - 19,020.00 - - 6,262.65 6,262.65 12,757.35 67.07% 32.93% 1,389.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

288.00 - - 128.58 128.58 159.42 55.35% 44.65% 21.06

506060 Worker's Compensation 288.00 - - 288.00 - - 128.58 128.58 159.42 55.35% 44.65% 21.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,210,893.34 - 24,673.92 810,466.01 835,139.93 375,753.41 31.03% 68.97% 69,154.24

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 1,196,997.00 13,896.34 - 1,210,893.34 - 24,673.92 810,466.01 835,139.93 375,753.41 31.03% 68.97% 69,154.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570090001 RMCR Media-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 270,213.00 - - 146,364.40 146,364.40 123,848.60 45.83% 54.17% 22,517.60

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 270,213.00 - - 270,213.00 - - 146,364.40 146,364.40 123,848.60 45.83% 54.17% 22,517.60

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  569/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,168.00 - - 2,427.60 2,427.60 1,740.40 41.76% 58.24% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,168.00 - - 4,168.00 - - 2,427.60 2,427.60 1,740.40 41.76% 58.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,011.00 - - 8,673.55 8,673.55 8,337.45 49.01% 50.99% 1,303.46

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 17,011.00 - - 17,011.00 - - 8,673.55 8,673.55 8,337.45 49.01% 50.99% 1,303.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,980.00 - - 2,028.51 2,028.51 1,951.49 49.03% 50.97% 304.82

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,980.00 - - 3,980.00 - - 2,028.51 2,028.51 1,951.49 49.03% 50.97% 304.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,804.00 - - 26,677.00 26,677.00 21,127.00 44.20% 55.80% 3,811.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 47,804.00 - - 47,804.00 - - 26,677.00 26,677.00 21,127.00 44.20% 55.80% 3,811.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 288.95 288.95 206.05 41.63% 58.37% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 495.00 - - 495.00 - - 288.95 288.95 206.05 41.63% 58.37% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,366.00 - - 18,830.22 18,830.22 16,535.78 46.76% 53.24% 2,902.50

506050 Retirement Contribution 35,366.00 - - 35,366.00 - - 18,830.22 18,830.22 16,535.78 46.76% 53.24% 2,902.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

535.00 - - 290.23 290.23 244.77 45.75% 54.25% 43.93

506060 Worker's Compensation 535.00 - - 535.00 - - 290.23 290.23 244.77 45.75% 54.25% 43.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 422.63 422.63 (422.63) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 422.63 422.63 (422.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,140.10 - 339.47 4,918.59 5,258.06 18,882.04 78.22% 21.78% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 19,150.00 4,990.10 - 24,140.10 - 339.47 4,918.59 5,258.06 18,882.04 78.22% 21.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,420.71 4,420.71 (4,420.71) - - 608.76

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 4,420.71 4,420.71 (4,420.71) - - 608.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,822.57 - 2.37 5,085.45 5,087.82 (1,265.25) (33.10%) 133.10% 408.43

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 2,625.00 1,197.57 - 3,822.57 - 2.37 5,085.45 5,087.82 (1,265.25) (33.10%) 133.10% 408.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 886.65 886.65 (886.65) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 886.65 886.65 (886.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,135.00 - - 8,703.22 8,703.22 (6,568.22) (307.64%) 407.64% 7.36

510200 Office Equipment 2,000.00 135.00 - 2,135.00 - - 8,703.22 8,703.22 (6,568.22) (307.64%) 407.64% 7.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,572.46 1,572.46 (1,572.46) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 1,572.46 1,572.46 (1,572.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 524.41 524.41 (524.41) - - 139.69

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 524.41 524.41 (524.41) - - 139.69

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  570/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,505.32 - - - - 1,505.32 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 1,505.32 - 1,505.32 - - - - 1,505.32 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46.64 - - 838.81 838.81 (792.17) (1,698.48%) 1,798.48% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 46.64 46.64 - - 838.81 838.81 (792.17) (1,698.48%) 1,798.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 554.86 554.86 (554.86) - - 43.46

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 554.86 554.86 (554.86) - - 43.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,953.36 - - 1,916.24 1,916.24 8,037.12 80.75% 19.25% 261.24

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 10,000.00 - (46.64) 9,953.36 - - 1,916.24 1,916.24 8,037.12 80.75% 19.25% 261.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,142.60 7,656.20 9,798.80 (9,798.80) - - 1,628.52

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 2,142.60 7,656.20 9,798.80 (9,798.80) - - 1,628.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - (29.58) (29.58) 5,029.58 100.59% (0.59%) -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - (29.58) (29.58) 5,029.58 100.59% (0.59%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,250.00 - - - - 13,250.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 13,250.00 - - 13,250.00 - - - - 13,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570100001 RMCR Records/Consulting-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 18,704.33 - - 18,704.33 18,704.33 - - 100.00% -

510200 Office Equipment - 18,704.33 - 18,704.33 - - 18,704.33 18,704.33 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

950.00 - - - - 950.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 950.00 - - 950.00 - - - - 950.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

564,383.00 - 7,063.39 220,510.31 227,573.70 336,809.30 59.68% 40.32% 56,472.09

511900 Other Services 564,383.00 - - 564,383.00 - 7,063.39 220,510.31 227,573.70 336,809.30 59.68% 40.32% 56,472.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,914.00 1,914.00 (1,914.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 1,914.00 1,914.00 (1,914.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,914.00 - - - - 1,914.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,914.00 - 1,914.00 - - - - 1,914.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570110001 RMCR Printing-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 213,955.00 347.36 - 111,496.23 111,843.59 102,111.41 47.73% 52.27% 13,718.45

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 213,955.00 - - 213,955.00 347.36 - 111,496.23 111,843.59 102,111.41 47.73% 52.27% 13,718.45

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  571/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 347.36 347.36 (347.36) - - 347.36

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 347.36 347.36 (347.36) - - 347.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,910.00 - - 4,170.00 4,170.00 1,740.00 29.44% 70.56% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,910.00 - - 5,910.00 - - 4,170.00 4,170.00 1,740.00 29.44% 70.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,632.00 - - 6,760.89 6,760.89 6,871.11 50.40% 49.60% 840.81

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 13,632.00 - - 13,632.00 - - 6,760.89 6,760.89 6,871.11 50.40% 49.60% 840.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,189.00 - - 1,581.14 1,581.14 1,607.86 50.42% 49.58% 196.61

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,189.00 - - 3,189.00 - - 1,581.14 1,581.14 1,607.86 50.42% 49.58% 196.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

58,504.00 - - 32,832.50 32,832.50 25,671.50 43.88% 56.12% 3,579.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 58,504.00 - - 58,504.00 - - 32,832.50 32,832.50 25,671.50 43.88% 56.12% 3,579.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

644.00 - - 367.32 367.32 276.68 42.96% 57.04% 45.42

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 644.00 - - 644.00 - - 367.32 367.32 276.68 42.96% 57.04% 45.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,339.00 - - 14,668.45 14,668.45 13,670.55 48.24% 51.76% 1,813.06

506050 Retirement Contribution 28,339.00 - - 28,339.00 - - 14,668.45 14,668.45 13,670.55 48.24% 51.76% 1,813.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,867.00 - - 1,512.58 1,512.58 1,354.42 47.24% 52.76% 184.76

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,867.00 - - 2,867.00 - - 1,512.58 1,512.58 1,354.42 47.24% 52.76% 184.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 100.00 100.00 200.00 66.67% 33.33% 100.00

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - 100.00 100.00 200.00 66.67% 33.33% 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 334.18 150.92 485.10 (485.10) - - 10.78

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - 334.18 150.92 485.10 (485.10) - - 10.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 149.29 149.29 (149.29) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 149.29 149.29 (149.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135.00 - - - - 135.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 135.00 - - 135.00 - - - - 135.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165,104.00 - - 6,981.71 6,981.71 158,122.29 95.77% 4.23% 3,096.00

510200 Office Equipment 165,104.00 - - 165,104.00 - - 6,981.71 6,981.71 158,122.29 95.77% 4.23% 3,096.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 8,133.00 752.00 87,822.33 96,707.33 (96,707.33) - - 9,629.71

510220 Office Supplies - - - - 8,133.00 752.00 87,822.33 96,707.33 (96,707.33) - - 9,629.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,350.00 - - - - 1,350.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 1,350.00 - 1,350.00 - - - - 1,350.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  572/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65.00 - - 8.42 8.42 56.58 87.05% 12.95% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 65.00 - - 65.00 - - 8.42 8.42 56.58 87.05% 12.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 33.00 213.92 246.92 (246.92) - - 17.88

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 33.00 213.92 246.92 (246.92) - - 17.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64.00 - - - - 64.00 100.00% - -

511300 Child & Youth Development - - 64.00 64.00 - - - - 64.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,007.24 1,007.24 (1,007.24) - - 128.16

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - - 1,007.24 1,007.24 (1,007.24) - - 128.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,302.00 - 607.71 1,275.75 1,883.46 18,418.54 90.72% 9.28% -

511900 Other Services 15,128.00 - 5,174.00 20,302.00 - 607.71 1,275.75 1,883.46 18,418.54 90.72% 9.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,316.50 500.00 1,387.00 10,634.45 12,521.45 (10,204.95) (440.53%) 540.53% 3,402.50

511910 Printing Services - 2,239.50 77.00 2,316.50 500.00 1,387.00 10,634.45 12,521.45 (10,204.95) (440.53%) 540.53% 3,402.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,330.00 - - 394.75 394.75 935.25 70.32% 29.68% 57.00

511960 Uniform Rental Service 1,330.00 - - 1,330.00 - - 394.75 394.75 935.25 70.32% 29.68% 57.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

507.00 - - - - 507.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 228.00 279.00 507.00 - - - - 507.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1578000001 RMCR CAR-GenAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,589.00 - - - - 10,589.00 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 28,000.00 - (17,411.00) 10,589.00 - - - - 10,589.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,345.00 - - 17,905.00 17,905.00 (10,560.00) (143.77%) 243.77% 1,440.00

510200 Office Equipment - - 7,345.00 7,345.00 - - 17,905.00 17,905.00 (10,560.00) (143.77%) 243.77% 1,440.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,833.65 - 20,833.65 - 20,833.65 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

520160 Capital Outlay-Office Equipment - - 20,833.65 20,833.65 - 20,833.65 - 20,833.65 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

93,632.35 - - - - 93,632.35 100.00% - -

520170 Capital Outlay-Office Furniture 104,400.00 - (10,767.65) 93,632.35 - - - - 93,632.35 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580010001 HHSVS County Executive Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135,626.00 - - 28,255.55 28,255.55 107,370.45 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 135,626.00 - - 135,626.00 - - 28,255.55 28,255.55 107,370.45 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45,208.88 45,208.88 (45,208.88) - - 11,302.22

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - 45,208.88 45,208.88 (45,208.88) - - 11,302.22

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  573/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

189,585.00 - - 42,860.76 42,860.76 146,724.24 77.39% 22.61% 4,002.87

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 538,247.00 - (348,662.00) 189,585.00 - - 42,860.76 42,860.76 146,724.24 77.39% 22.61% 4,002.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107,564.00 - - 6,584.55 6,584.55 100,979.45 93.88% 6.12% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 24,034.00 - 83,530.00 107,564.00 - - 6,584.55 6,584.55 100,979.45 93.88% 6.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,023.00 - - 1,302.96 1,302.96 720.04 35.59% 64.41% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,159.00 - (4,136.00) 2,023.00 - - 1,302.96 1,302.96 720.04 35.59% 64.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(628,149.00) - - - - (628,149.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (628,149.00) - - (628,149.00) - - - - (628,149.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(34,458.00) - - - - (34,458.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (34,458.00) - - (34,458.00) - - - - (34,458.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(48,241.00) - - - - (48,241.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (48,241.00) - - (48,241.00) - - - - (48,241.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,449.00 - - 6,050.71 6,050.71 14,398.29 70.41% 29.59% 907.08

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 42,321.00 - (21,872.00) 20,449.00 - - 6,050.71 6,050.71 14,398.29 70.41% 29.59% 907.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,094.00 - - 1,755.60 1,755.60 3,338.40 65.54% 34.46% 212.15

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,210.00 - (5,116.00) 5,094.00 - - 1,755.60 1,755.60 3,338.40 65.54% 34.46% 212.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,091.00 - - 14,338.84 14,338.84 21,752.16 60.27% 39.73% 1,739.76

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 89,059.00 - (52,968.00) 36,091.00 - - 14,338.84 14,338.84 21,752.16 60.27% 39.73% 1,739.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 139.95 139.95 256.05 64.66% 35.34% 15.76

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 990.00 - (594.00) 396.00 - - 139.95 139.95 256.05 64.66% 35.34% 15.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,279.00 - - 16,345.66 16,345.66 28,933.34 63.90% 36.10% 2,010.02

506050 Retirement Contribution 90,755.00 - (45,476.00) 45,279.00 - - 16,345.66 16,345.66 28,933.34 63.90% 36.10% 2,010.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

687.00 - - 248.04 248.04 438.96 63.90% 36.10% 30.42

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,375.00 - (688.00) 687.00 - - 248.04 248.04 438.96 63.90% 36.10% 30.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,799.00 - 31,000.00 - 31,000.00 799.00 2.51% 97.49% -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - 42,359.00 (10,560.00) 31,799.00 - 31,000.00 - 31,000.00 799.00 2.51% 97.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,761.00 - - - - 2,761.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 4,761.00 - (2,000.00) 2,761.00 - - - - 2,761.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,827.96 - - 15,709.49 15,709.49 (2,881.53) (22.46%) 122.46% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 13,076.51 (248.55) 12,827.96 - - 15,709.49 15,709.49 (2,881.53) (22.46%) 122.46% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  574/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.99 23.99 (23.99) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.99 23.99 (23.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,709.47 - - 3,752.34 3,752.34 2,957.13 44.07% 55.93% -

510200 Office Equipment 11,131.00 2,625.00 (7,046.53) 6,709.47 - - 3,752.34 3,752.34 2,957.13 44.07% 55.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,570.78 - 1,844.63 18,570.78 20,415.41 (1,844.63) (9.93%) 109.93% -

510210 Office Furniture - 18,570.78 - 18,570.78 - 1,844.63 18,570.78 20,415.41 (1,844.63) (9.93%) 109.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 889.80 889.80 (889.80) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 889.80 889.80 (889.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 255.83 255.83 (255.83) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 255.83 255.83 (255.83) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.31 23.31 (23.31) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.31 23.31 (23.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,890.00 - - 1,890.00 1,890.00 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 1,890.00 - 1,890.00 - - 1,890.00 1,890.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 142.82 142.82 (142.82) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 142.82 142.82 (142.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,885.98) - - - - (1,885.98) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - 10,722.02 (12,608.00) (1,885.98) - - - - (1,885.98) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 357.00 357.00 (357.00) - - -

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 357.00 357.00 (357.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (436.66) (436.66) 436.66 - - -

511414 Utility Assistance -Indigents-Conversion - - - - - - (436.66) (436.66) 436.66 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

263.00 - - - - 263.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 263.00 - - 263.00 - - - - 263.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,929.17 - 331.71 1,603.85 1,935.56 1,993.61 50.74% 49.26% 471.09

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 467.00 365.17 3,097.00 3,929.17 - 331.71 1,603.85 1,935.56 1,993.61 50.74% 49.26% 471.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 285.00 285.00 1,515.00 84.17% 15.83% 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 285.00 285.00 1,515.00 84.17% 15.83% 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2.71) (2.71) 2.71 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (2.71) (2.71) 2.71 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  575/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - 225.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - 225.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.86 - 59.16 61.52 120.68 (110.82) (1,123.94%) 1,223.94% 9.86

511870 IT Consulting - 9.86 - 9.86 - 59.16 61.52 120.68 (110.82) (1,123.94%) 1,223.94% 9.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,446.05 - 1,885.98 5,000.00 6,885.98 (1,439.93) (26.44%) 126.44% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 5,446.05 - 5,446.05 - 1,885.98 5,000.00 6,885.98 (1,439.93) (26.44%) 126.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 180.00 180.00 1,620.00 90.00% 10.00% -

512040 Professional Membership 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 180.00 180.00 1,620.00 90.00% 10.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,619.60 - 80.00 66.00 146.00 15,473.60 99.07% 0.93% 95.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 34,900.00 - (19,280.40) 15,619.60 - 80.00 66.00 146.00 15,473.60 99.07% 0.93% 95.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,258.30 - 1,251.39 2,977.76 4,229.15 21,029.15 83.26% 16.74% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 24,973.00 285.30 - 25,258.30 - 1,251.39 2,977.76 4,229.15 21,029.15 83.26% 16.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,540.67 - 134.90 818.60 953.50 4,587.17 82.79% 17.21% 187.12

512100 Travel-Mileage 6,626.00 11.67 (1,097.00) 5,540.67 - 134.90 818.60 953.50 4,587.17 82.79% 17.21% 187.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Second Job Hours_158 - - - 3,913.10 3,913.10 (3,913.10) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 3,913.10 3,913.10 (3,913.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.70 32.70 (32.70) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 32.70 32.70 (32.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580020001 HHSVS Human Resource-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 234,776.00 - - 127,170.03 127,170.03 107,605.97 45.83% 54.17% 19,564.62

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 234,776.00 234,776.00 - - 127,170.03 127,170.03 107,605.97 45.83% 54.17% 19,564.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,971.57 7,971.57 (7,971.57) - - 3,489.60

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 7,971.57 7,971.57 (7,971.57) - - 3,489.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,116.00 - - 1,320.00 1,320.00 1,796.00 57.64% 42.36% 600.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 3,116.00 3,116.00 - - 1,320.00 1,320.00 1,796.00 57.64% 42.36% 600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,748.00 - - 8,057.57 8,057.57 6,690.43 45.36% 54.64% 1,409.76

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 14,748.00 14,748.00 - - 8,057.57 8,057.57 6,690.43 45.36% 54.64% 1,409.76

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  576/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,450.00 - - 1,884.44 1,884.44 1,565.56 45.38% 54.62% 329.69

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,450.00 3,450.00 - - 1,884.44 1,884.44 1,565.56 45.38% 54.62% 329.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,312.00 - - 20,912.00 20,912.00 14,400.00 40.78% 59.22% 2,828.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 35,312.00 35,312.00 - - 20,912.00 20,912.00 14,400.00 40.78% 59.22% 2,828.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 396.00 396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,664.00 - - 17,286.60 17,286.60 13,377.40 43.63% 56.37% 3,049.03

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 30,664.00 30,664.00 - - 17,286.60 17,286.60 13,377.40 43.63% 56.37% 3,049.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

464.00 - - 266.13 266.13 197.87 42.64% 57.36% 46.14

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 464.00 464.00 - - 266.13 266.13 197.87 42.64% 57.36% 46.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.39 23.39 (23.39) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.39 23.39 (23.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 51.96 354.31 406.27 (406.27) - - 43.53

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 51.96 354.31 406.27 (406.27) - - 43.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.99 9.99 (9.99) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.99 9.99 (9.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (10.92) (10.92) 10.92 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (10.92) (10.92) 10.92 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

882.25 - 532.54 - 532.54 349.71 39.64% 60.36% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 882.25 - 882.25 - 532.54 - 532.54 349.71 39.64% 60.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 390.00 390.00 (390.00) - - 225.00

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 390.00 390.00 (390.00) - - 225.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (452.00) (452.00) 452.00 - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - (452.00) (452.00) 452.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,287.12 2,287.12 (2,287.12) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 2,287.12 2,287.12 (2,287.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37.19 - 48.29 246.93 295.22 (258.03) (693.82%) 793.82% 22.04

512100 Travel-Mileage - 37.19 - 37.19 - 48.29 246.93 295.22 (258.03) (693.82%) 793.82% 22.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580030001 HHSVS Finance-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 733,952.00 - - 293,584.29 293,584.29 440,367.71 60.00% 40.00% 46,478.75

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 733,952.00 - - 733,952.00 - - 293,584.29 293,584.29 440,367.71 60.00% 40.00% 46,478.75

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  577/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,640.00 - - 622.04 622.04 29,017.96 97.90% 2.10% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 29,640.00 - - 29,640.00 - - 622.04 622.04 29,017.96 97.90% 2.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,258.00 - - 4,800.00 4,800.00 1,458.00 23.30% 76.70% 780.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,258.00 - - 6,258.00 - - 4,800.00 4,800.00 1,458.00 23.30% 76.70% 780.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,732.00 - - 17,898.96 17,898.96 29,833.04 62.50% 37.50% 2,817.69

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 47,732.00 - - 47,732.00 - - 17,898.96 17,898.96 29,833.04 62.50% 37.50% 2,817.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,166.00 - - 4,186.05 4,186.05 6,979.95 62.51% 37.49% 658.97

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 11,166.00 - - 11,166.00 - - 4,186.05 4,186.05 6,979.95 62.51% 37.49% 658.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123,785.00 - - 53,196.00 53,196.00 70,589.00 57.03% 42.97% 7,537.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 123,785.00 - - 123,785.00 - - 53,196.00 53,196.00 70,589.00 57.03% 42.97% 7,537.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,386.00 - - 577.90 577.90 808.10 58.30% 41.70% 82.60

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,386.00 - - 1,386.00 - - 577.90 577.90 808.10 58.30% 41.70% 82.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99,233.00 - - 37,902.01 37,902.01 61,330.99 61.81% 38.19% 6,099.41

506050 Retirement Contribution 99,233.00 - - 99,233.00 - - 37,902.01 37,902.01 61,330.99 61.81% 38.19% 6,099.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,504.00 - - 584.45 584.45 919.55 61.14% 38.86% 92.31

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,504.00 - - 1,504.00 - - 584.45 584.45 919.55 61.14% 38.86% 92.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 48.91 48.91 (48.91) - - 25.31

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 48.91 48.91 (48.91) - - 25.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.09 34.09 (34.09) - - 34.09

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 34.09 34.09 (34.09) - - 34.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 186.77 186.77 (186.77) - - 29.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 186.77 186.77 (186.77) - - 29.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 212.78 - 32.97 245.75 (245.75) - - 32.97

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - 212.78 - 32.97 245.75 (245.75) - - 32.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,927.45 - - 96.08 96.08 9,831.37 99.03% 0.97% 84.68

510200 Office Equipment 10,176.00 - (248.55) 9,927.45 - - 96.08 96.08 9,831.37 99.03% 0.97% 84.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,137.92 5,418.84 6,556.76 (6,556.76) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 1,137.92 5,418.84 6,556.76 (6,556.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,780.42 - 4.30 813.15 817.45 4,962.97 85.86% 14.14% 600.77

510220 Office Supplies 5,822.00 - (41.58) 5,780.42 - 4.30 813.15 817.45 4,962.97 85.86% 14.14% 600.77

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  578/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 46.24 36.76 83.00 (83.00) - - 36.76

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 46.24 36.76 83.00 (83.00) - - 36.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.56 5.56 (5.56) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5.56 5.56 (5.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 346.45 346.45 (346.45) - - 346.45

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 346.45 346.45 (346.45) - - 346.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 109.93 109.93 (109.93) - - 109.93

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 109.93 109.93 (109.93) - - 109.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,074.00 - - 683.82 683.82 1,390.18 67.03% 32.97% 113.97

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,074.00 - - 2,074.00 - - 683.82 683.82 1,390.18 67.03% 32.97% 113.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - 585.00 585.00 (225.00) (62.50%) 162.50% 60.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - 585.00 585.00 (225.00) (62.50%) 162.50% 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - (0.54) (0.54) 50.54 101.08% (1.08%) -

511720 Long distance 50.00 - - 50.00 - - (0.54) (0.54) 50.54 101.08% (1.08%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 256.18 256.18 (256.18) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 256.18 256.18 (256.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,265.92 - - 990.00 990.00 4,275.92 81.20% 18.80% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 9,000.00 - (3,734.08) 5,265.92 - - 990.00 990.00 4,275.92 81.20% 18.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,648.00 - - - - 4,648.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,500.00 - (852.00) 4,648.00 - - - - 4,648.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,020.20 - 229.40 158.51 387.91 1,632.29 80.80% 19.20% 30.52

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,998.00 22.20 - 2,020.20 - 229.40 158.51 387.91 1,632.29 80.80% 19.20% 30.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  579/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580040001 HHSVS Research and Planning-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 610,557.00 - - 299,009.33 299,009.33 311,547.67 51.03% 48.97% 46,679.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 619,007.00 - (8,450.00) 610,557.00 - - 299,009.33 299,009.33 311,547.67 51.03% 48.97% 46,679.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,652.46 2,652.46 (2,652.46) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,652.46 2,652.46 (2,652.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,450.00 - - 4,920.85 4,920.85 13,529.15 73.33% 26.67% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 10,000.00 - 8,450.00 18,450.00 - - 4,920.85 4,920.85 13,529.15 73.33% 26.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,069.00 - - 2,478.72 2,478.72 1,590.28 39.08% 60.92% 1,323.84

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,069.00 - - 4,069.00 - - 2,478.72 2,478.72 1,590.28 39.08% 60.92% 1,323.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,250.00 - - 18,616.48 18,616.48 20,633.52 52.57% 47.43% 2,871.21

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 39,250.00 - - 39,250.00 - - 18,616.48 18,616.48 20,633.52 52.57% 47.43% 2,871.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,180.00 - - 4,353.83 4,353.83 4,826.17 52.57% 47.43% 671.51

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 9,180.00 - - 9,180.00 - - 4,353.83 4,353.83 4,826.17 52.57% 47.43% 671.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

94,238.00 - - 51,787.00 51,787.00 42,451.00 45.05% 54.95% 7,718.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 94,238.00 - - 94,238.00 - - 51,787.00 51,787.00 42,451.00 45.05% 54.95% 7,718.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,089.00 - - 569.65 569.65 519.35 47.69% 52.31% 82.60

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,089.00 - - 1,089.00 - - 569.65 569.65 519.35 47.69% 52.31% 82.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

81,601.00 - - 38,537.72 38,537.72 43,063.28 52.77% 47.23% 6,195.42

506050 Retirement Contribution 81,601.00 - - 81,601.00 - - 38,537.72 38,537.72 43,063.28 52.77% 47.23% 6,195.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,236.00 - - 603.67 603.67 632.33 51.16% 48.84% 93.79

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,236.00 - - 1,236.00 - - 603.67 603.67 632.33 51.16% 48.84% 93.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 166.36 - 166.36 (166.36) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - 166.36 - 166.36 (166.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

686.37 - - 441.74 441.74 244.63 35.64% 64.36% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 686.37 686.37 - - 441.74 441.74 244.63 35.64% 64.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.18 13.18 (13.18) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.18 13.18 (13.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 204.31 204.31 (204.31) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 204.31 204.31 (204.31) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  580/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 44.74 44.74 55.26 55.26% 44.74% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 44.74 44.74 55.26 55.26% 44.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.54 2.54 (2.54) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2.54 2.54 (2.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,892.10 - - 45.14 45.14 1,846.96 97.61% 2.39% -

510200 Office Equipment 1,900.00 - (7.90) 1,892.10 - - 45.14 45.14 1,846.96 97.61% 2.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,179.40 - 3,001.82 41.00 3,042.82 (863.42) (39.62%) 139.62% -

510210 Office Furniture - - 2,179.40 2,179.40 - 3,001.82 41.00 3,042.82 (863.42) (39.62%) 139.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 374.56 374.56 (374.56) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 374.56 374.56 (374.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.46 25.46 (25.46) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.46 25.46 (25.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.99 - 19.99 (19.99) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 19.99 - 19.99 (19.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,062.06 - 80.06 227.94 308.00 754.06 71.00% 29.00% 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 982.00 80.06 - 1,062.06 - 80.06 227.94 308.00 754.06 71.00% 29.00% 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

720.00 - - 390.00 390.00 330.00 45.83% 54.17% 60.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 720.00 - - 720.00 - - 390.00 390.00 330.00 45.83% 54.17% 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - (20.00) (20.00) 70.00 140.00% (40.00%) -

511720 Long distance 50.00 - - 50.00 - - (20.00) (20.00) 70.00 140.00% (40.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

718.74 - - - - 718.74 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 750.00 - (31.26) 718.74 - - - - 718.74 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 843.75 - 843.75 (843.75) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 843.75 - 843.75 (843.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,150.00 - - 7,999.00 7,999.00 (849.00) (11.87%) 111.87% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - 7,150.00 - 7,150.00 - - 7,999.00 7,999.00 (849.00) (11.87%) 111.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,808.00 - 595.00 5,956.00 6,551.00 4,257.00 39.39% 60.61% 990.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 10,808.00 - - 10,808.00 - 595.00 5,956.00 6,551.00 4,257.00 39.39% 60.61% 990.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  581/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - 449.04 449.04 100.96 18.36% 81.64% 449.00

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 550.00 - - 550.00 - - 449.04 449.04 100.96 18.36% 81.64% 449.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,080.00 - - 987.84 987.84 2,092.16 67.93% 32.07% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 3,080.00 - - 3,080.00 - - 987.84 987.84 2,092.16 67.93% 32.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,212.00 - 61.93 224.92 286.85 1,925.15 87.03% 12.97% 7.35

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,212.00 - - 2,212.00 - 61.93 224.92 286.85 1,925.15 87.03% 12.97% 7.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580050001 HHSVS Facilities-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 53,307.00 - - 28,874.82 28,874.82 24,432.18 45.83% 54.17% 4,442.28

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 53,307.00 53,307.00 - - 28,874.82 28,874.82 24,432.18 45.83% 54.17% 4,442.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 600.00 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,342.00 - - 1,765.69 1,765.69 1,576.31 47.17% 52.83% 270.96

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 3,342.00 3,342.00 - - 1,765.69 1,765.69 1,576.31 47.17% 52.83% 270.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

782.00 - - 412.94 412.94 369.06 47.19% 52.81% 63.37

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 782.00 782.00 - - 412.94 412.94 369.06 47.19% 52.81% 63.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,828.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 4,019.00 45.53% 54.47% 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 8,828.00 8,828.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 4,019.00 45.53% 54.47% 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 99.00 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,949.00 - - 3,653.05 3,653.05 3,295.95 47.43% 52.57% 572.60

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 6,949.00 6,949.00 - - 3,653.05 3,653.05 3,295.95 47.43% 52.57% 572.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

105.00 - - 56.27 56.27 48.73 46.41% 53.59% 8.66

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 105.00 105.00 - - 56.27 56.27 48.73 46.41% 53.59% 8.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13.14 - 13.14 - 13.14 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 13.14 - 13.14 - 13.14 - 13.14 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580060001 HHSVS CDBG Planning-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 66,854.00 - - 44,346.06 44,346.06 22,507.94 33.67% 66.33% 5,757.42

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 87,854.00 - (21,000.00) 66,854.00 - - 44,346.06 44,346.06 22,507.94 33.67% 66.33% 5,757.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,176.44 2,176.44 (2,176.44) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,176.44 2,176.44 (2,176.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,019.00 - - 97.68 97.68 16,921.32 99.43% 0.57% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 2,019.00 - 15,000.00 17,019.00 - - 97.68 97.68 16,921.32 99.43% 0.57% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  582/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

540.00 - - - - 540.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 540.00 - - 540.00 - - - - 540.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,606.00 - - 2,668.16 2,668.16 2,937.84 52.41% 47.59% 322.17

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 5,606.00 - - 5,606.00 - - 2,668.16 2,668.16 2,937.84 52.41% 47.59% 322.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,311.00 - - 623.98 623.98 687.02 52.40% 47.60% 75.35

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,311.00 - - 1,311.00 - - 623.98 623.98 687.02 52.40% 47.60% 75.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,182.00 - - 8,635.45 8,635.45 4,546.55 34.49% 65.51% 1,803.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 13,182.00 - - 13,182.00 - - 8,635.45 8,635.45 4,546.55 34.49% 65.51% 1,803.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

139.00 - - 93.50 93.50 45.50 32.73% 67.27% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 139.00 - - 139.00 - - 93.50 93.50 45.50 32.73% 67.27% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,655.00 - - 5,890.76 5,890.76 5,764.24 49.46% 50.54% 746.00

506050 Retirement Contribution 11,655.00 - - 11,655.00 - - 5,890.76 5,890.76 5,764.24 49.46% 50.54% 746.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

177.00 - - 91.36 91.36 85.64 48.38% 51.62% 11.28

506060 Worker's Compensation 177.00 - - 177.00 - - 91.36 91.36 85.64 48.38% 51.62% 11.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,186.84 - - 8,186.84 8,186.84 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - - 8,186.84 8,186.84 - - 8,186.84 8,186.84 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - - 100.00% -

511010 Counseling Services - 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,451.00 - 31,521.07 18,478.93 50,000.00 (6,549.00) (15.07%) 115.07% -

511440 Other Social Services - - 43,451.00 43,451.00 - 31,521.07 18,478.93 50,000.00 (6,549.00) (15.07%) 115.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

511441 Outside Agency Contracts-Conversion - 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,720.00 - - - - 4,720.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - 4,720.00 4,720.00 - - - - 4,720.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92.83 - 22.83 - 22.83 70.00 75.41% 24.59% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - 22.83 70.00 92.83 - 22.83 - 22.83 70.00 75.41% 24.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

210.00 - - - - 210.00 100.00% - (60.00)

511710 Cellular Allowance - - 210.00 210.00 - - - - 210.00 100.00% - (60.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  583/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,594.00 - 11,570.00 18,025.00 29,595.00 (1.00) (0.00%) 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 29,594.00 - 29,594.00 - 11,570.00 18,025.00 29,595.00 (1.00) (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580070001 HHSVS Public Health Mgr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 60,579.00 - - 32,813.43 32,813.43 27,765.57 45.83% 54.17% 5,048.22

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 60,579.00 60,579.00 - - 32,813.43 32,813.43 27,765.57 45.83% 54.17% 5,048.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 420.00 420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,782.00 - - 1,954.61 1,954.61 1,827.39 48.32% 51.68% 300.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 3,782.00 3,782.00 - - 1,954.61 1,954.61 1,827.39 48.32% 51.68% 300.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

884.00 - - 457.14 457.14 426.86 48.29% 51.71% 70.25

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 884.00 884.00 - - 457.14 457.14 426.86 48.29% 51.71% 70.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,828.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 4,887.00 55.36% 44.64% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 8,828.00 8,828.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 4,887.00 55.36% 44.64% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 99.00 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,863.00 - - 4,176.07 4,176.07 3,686.93 46.89% 53.11% 654.58

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 7,863.00 7,863.00 - - 4,176.07 4,176.07 3,686.93 46.89% 53.11% 654.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119.00 - - 64.36 64.36 54.64 45.92% 54.08% 9.90

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 119.00 119.00 - - 64.36 64.36 54.64 45.92% 54.08% 9.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 227.94 227.94 (227.94) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 227.94 227.94 (227.94) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

405.65 - - - - 405.65 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 405.65 - 405.65 - - - - 405.65 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,188.96 1,188.96 (1,188.96) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,188.96 1,188.96 (1,188.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 186.11 149.93 336.04 (336.04) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 186.11 149.93 336.04 (336.04) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  584/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580080001 HHSVS Public Health Adm COA-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 97,969.00 - - 58,903.43 58,903.43 39,065.57 39.88% 60.12% 7,637.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 97,969.00 - - 97,969.00 - - 58,903.43 58,903.43 39,065.57 39.88% 60.12% 7,637.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,597.56 1,597.56 (1,597.56) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,597.56 1,597.56 (1,597.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 319.84 319.84 (319.84) - - 319.84

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 319.84 319.84 (319.84) - - 319.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,352.00 - - 3,968.36 3,968.36 2,383.64 37.53% 62.47% 473.92

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 6,352.00 - - 6,352.00 - - 3,968.36 3,968.36 2,383.64 37.53% 62.47% 473.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,486.00 - - 913.76 913.76 572.24 38.51% 61.49% 110.84

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,486.00 - - 1,486.00 - - 913.76 913.76 572.24 38.51% 61.49% 110.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,954.00 - - 12,084.00 12,084.00 5,870.00 32.69% 67.31% 1,485.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 17,954.00 - - 17,954.00 - - 12,084.00 12,084.00 5,870.00 32.69% 67.31% 1,485.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

223.00 - - 140.33 140.33 82.67 37.07% 62.93% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 223.00 - - 223.00 - - 140.33 140.33 82.67 37.07% 62.93% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,208.00 - - 8,178.47 8,178.47 5,029.53 38.08% 61.92% 1,025.69

506050 Retirement Contribution 13,208.00 - - 13,208.00 - - 8,178.47 8,178.47 5,029.53 38.08% 61.92% 1,025.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

943.00 - - 638.56 638.56 304.44 32.28% 67.72% 89.62

506060 Worker's Compensation 943.00 - - 943.00 - - 638.56 638.56 304.44 32.28% 67.72% 89.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511010 Counseling Services - 106,434.00 (106,434.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,233,363.00) (2,233,363.00) 2,233,363.00 - - -

511380 Public Health Programs - - - - - - (2,233,363.00) (2,233,363.00) 2,233,363.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,233,363.00) - - - - (2,233,363.00) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,852,036.00 - (5,085,399.00) (2,233,363.00) - - - - (2,233,363.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  585/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580090001 HHSVS Inter COA Public Hlh-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511380 Public Health Programs 479,093.00 - (479,093.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,813,243.00 - 3,579,880.00 2,233,363.00 5,813,243.00 - - 100.00% -

511900 Other Services - - 5,813,243.00 5,813,243.00 - 3,579,880.00 2,233,363.00 5,813,243.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

318.00 - - - - 318.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - 318.00 318.00 - - - - 318.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580100001 HHSVS FSS-Adm Svs-GF 2013 CEAP PTUGF Household Crisis - - - 140,744.92 140,744.92 (140,744.92) - - 66,873.62

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 140,744.92 140,744.92 (140,744.92) - - 66,873.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2013 CEAP PTUGF Utility Assistance - - - 104,533.47 104,533.47 (104,533.47) - - 32,496.95

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 104,533.47 104,533.47 (104,533.47) - - 32,496.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BN: CARTS JARC - CY13 56,250.00 - 43,750.00 12,500.00 56,250.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 56,250.00 56,250.00 - 43,750.00 12,500.00 56,250.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BN: CARTS PTRTC - CY13 98,066.00 - 76,273.50 21,792.50 98,066.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 98,066.00 98,066.00 - 76,273.50 21,792.50 98,066.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 324,373.92 - - 112,776.77 112,776.77 211,597.15 65.23% 34.77% 15,064.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,416,619.00 - (2,092,245.08) 324,373.92 - - 112,776.77 112,776.77 211,597.15 65.23% 34.77% 15,064.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,349.08 - - (5,065.34) (5,065.34) 45,414.42 112.55% (12.55%) 2,240.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 35,243.00 - 5,106.08 40,349.08 - - (5,065.34) (5,065.34) 45,414.42 112.55% (12.55%) 2,240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,888.91) (3,888.91) 3,888.91 - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - (3,888.91) (3,888.91) 3,888.91 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,497.00 - - 1,476.96 1,476.96 1,020.04 40.85% 59.15% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 27,775.00 - (25,278.00) 2,497.00 - - 1,476.96 1,476.96 1,020.04 40.85% 59.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,769.00 - - 6,182.64 6,182.64 16,586.36 72.85% 27.15% 1,068.05

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 153,737.00 - (130,968.00) 22,769.00 - - 6,182.64 6,182.64 16,586.36 72.85% 27.15% 1,068.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,334.00 - - 1,445.95 1,445.95 3,888.05 72.89% 27.11% 249.78

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 35,960.00 - (30,626.00) 5,334.00 - - 1,445.95 1,445.95 3,888.05 72.89% 27.11% 249.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,539.00) - - 15,915.00 15,915.00 (21,454.00) 387.33% (287.33%) 2,008.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 435,861.00 - (441,400.00) (5,539.00) - - 15,915.00 15,915.00 (21,454.00) 387.33% (287.33%) 2,008.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 189.89 189.89 305.11 61.64% 38.36% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 5,445.00 - (4,950.00) 495.00 - - 189.89 189.89 305.11 61.64% 38.36% 24.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  586/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,327.00 - - 15,214.95 15,214.95 32,112.05 67.85% 32.15% 2,325.30

506050 Retirement Contribution 319,620.00 - (272,293.00) 47,327.00 - - 15,214.95 15,214.95 32,112.05 67.85% 32.15% 2,325.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,960.00 - - 206.93 206.93 1,753.07 89.44% 10.56% 35.16

506060 Worker's Compensation 6,083.00 - (4,123.00) 1,960.00 - - 206.93 206.93 1,753.07 89.44% 10.56% 35.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.18 41.18 (41.18) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 41.18 41.18 (41.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 810.18 810.18 (810.18) - - 810.18

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 810.18 810.18 (810.18) - - 810.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,414.00 - - (1,377.00) (1,377.00) 13,791.00 111.09% (11.09%) -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 10,414.00 - 2,000.00 12,414.00 - - (1,377.00) (1,377.00) 13,791.00 111.09% (11.09%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 61.63 61.63 38.37 38.37% 61.63% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 61.63 61.63 38.37 38.37% 61.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 41.41 41.41 158.59 79.30% 20.71% 41.41

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - 41.41 41.41 158.59 79.30% 20.71% 41.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,056.96 - - 2,056.96 2,056.96 - - 100.00% -

510150 Institutional Equipment - 2,056.96 - 2,056.96 - - 2,056.96 2,056.96 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,975.59 - - 99.39 99.39 38,876.20 99.74% 0.26% 68.96

510200 Office Equipment 39,715.00 - (739.41) 38,975.59 - - 99.39 99.39 38,876.20 99.74% 0.26% 68.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,556.00 - - 2,069.15 2,069.15 486.85 19.05% 80.95% 153.06

510220 Office Supplies 1,574.00 1,145.00 (163.00) 2,556.00 - - 2,069.15 2,069.15 486.85 19.05% 80.95% 153.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,760.00 - - - - 1,760.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,760.00 - - 1,760.00 - - - - 1,760.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  587/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 220.50 - 220.50 (220.50) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 220.50 - 220.50 (220.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92.00 - - 20.00 20.00 72.00 78.26% 21.74% 20.00

511270 Notary Services - - 92.00 92.00 - - 20.00 20.00 72.00 78.26% 21.74% 20.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,000.00 - - (4,137.00) (4,137.00) 72,137.00 106.08% (6.08%) -

511330 Food Bank Assistance 68,000.00 - - 68,000.00 - - (4,137.00) (4,137.00) 72,137.00 106.08% (6.08%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,948.00 - - (2,570.00) (2,570.00) 30,518.00 109.20% (9.20%) -

511340 Food Voucher Assistance 27,948.00 - - 27,948.00 - - (2,570.00) (2,570.00) 30,518.00 109.20% (9.20%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

145,000.00 - - (12,250.00) (12,250.00) 157,250.00 108.45% (8.45%) -

511360 Interment Services 145,000.00 - - 145,000.00 - - (12,250.00) (12,250.00) 157,250.00 108.45% (8.45%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

652,182.00 - - (57,041.00) (57,041.00) 709,223.00 108.75% (8.75%) -

511390 Rent Assistance 1,231,817.00 - (579,635.00) 652,182.00 - - (57,041.00) (57,041.00) 709,223.00 108.75% (8.75%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,000.00 - - (1,938.00) (1,938.00) 56,938.00 103.52% (3.52%) (110.00)

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - 55,000.00 55,000.00 - - (1,938.00) (1,938.00) 56,938.00 103.52% (3.52%) (110.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,440.00 - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 26,440.00 51.40% 48.60% -

511400 Transportation Assistance 205,756.00 - (154,316.00) 51,440.00 - 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 26,440.00 51.40% 48.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

509,248.00 - - (10,585.25) (10,585.25) 519,833.25 102.08% (2.08%) 305.89

511410 Utility Assistance 150,048.00 - 359,200.00 509,248.00 - - (10,585.25) (10,585.25) 519,833.25 102.08% (2.08%) 305.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (720.38) (720.38) 720.38 - - -

511414 Utility Assistance -Indigents-Conversion - - - - - - (720.38) (720.38) 720.38 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - (1,148.48) (1,148.48) 21,148.48 105.74% (5.74%) -

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 - - (1,148.48) (1,148.48) 21,148.48 105.74% (5.74%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

824.00 - - - - 824.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 824.00 - - 824.00 - - - - 824.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,387.43 - 443.43 1,172.62 1,616.05 7,771.38 82.78% 17.22% 318.18

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 8,236.00 443.43 708.00 9,387.43 - 443.43 1,172.62 1,616.05 7,771.38 82.78% 17.22% 318.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,040.00 - - 450.00 450.00 4,590.00 91.07% 8.93% 60.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 5,040.00 - - 5,040.00 - - 450.00 450.00 4,590.00 91.07% 8.93% 60.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  588/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - (2.03) (2.03) 602.03 100.34% (0.34%) -

511720 Long distance 600.00 - - 600.00 - - (2.03) (2.03) 602.03 100.34% (0.34%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - 220.26 105.00 325.26 4,674.74 93.49% 6.51% 250.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - 220.26 105.00 325.26 4,674.74 93.49% 6.51% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6.57 - 39.42 45.99 85.41 (78.84) (1,200.00%) 1,300.00% 6.57

511870 IT Consulting - 6.57 - 6.57 - 39.42 45.99 85.41 (78.84) (1,200.00%) 1,300.00% 6.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(47,322.00) - - - - (47,322.00) 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - - (47,322.00) (47,322.00) - - - - (47,322.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,260.18 - 1,260.18 (1,260.18) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,260.18 - 1,260.18 (1,260.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

768.00 - - - - 768.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 768.00 - - 768.00 - - - - 768.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 175.00 175.00 625.00 78.13% 21.88% -

512040 Professional Membership 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 175.00 175.00 625.00 78.13% 21.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,670.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 17,170.00 97.17% 2.83% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 7,440.00 - 10,230.00 17,670.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 17,170.00 97.17% 2.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,240.08 - 630.44 295.09 925.53 5,314.55 85.17% 14.83% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,250.00 - (9.92) 6,240.08 - 630.44 295.09 925.53 5,314.55 85.17% 14.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,512.21 - 298.23 788.45 1,086.68 12,425.53 91.96% 8.04% 877.77

512100 Travel-Mileage 13,500.00 12.21 - 13,512.21 - 298.23 788.45 1,086.68 12,425.53 91.96% 8.04% 877.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.92 - - 9.92 9.92 - - 100.00% -

519030 Interest Expense - - 9.92 9.92 - - 9.92 9.92 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PTU CEAP FY12 - CoPayment Utility - - - (313.65) (313.65) 313.65 - - -

511414 Utility Assistance -Indigents-Conversion - - - - - - (313.65) (313.65) 313.65 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PTU CEAP FY12 - Elderly/Disabled Utility - - - (5,477.24) (5,477.24) 5,477.24 - - -

511414 Utility Assistance -Indigents-Conversion - - - - - - (5,477.24) (5,477.24) 5,477.24 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PTU CEAP FY12 - Energy Crisis Utility - - - (9,711.33) (9,711.33) 9,711.33 - - -

511414 Utility Assistance -Indigents-Conversion - - - - - - (9,711.33) (9,711.33) 9,711.33 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  589/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580110001 HHSVS FSS-Case Mgmt-GF CEAP PTC GY13 23,143.00 - - 24,647.30 24,647.30 (1,504.30) (6.50%) 106.50% 24,647.30

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 23,143.00 23,143.00 - - 24,647.30 24,647.30 (1,504.30) (6.50%) 106.50% 24,647.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,810.00 - - 1,521.39 1,521.39 288.61 15.95% 84.05% 1,521.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 1,810.00 1,810.00 - - 1,521.39 1,521.39 288.61 15.95% 84.05% 1,521.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

423.00 - - 355.81 355.81 67.19 15.88% 84.12% 355.81

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 423.00 423.00 - - 355.81 355.81 67.19 15.88% 84.12% 355.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,763.00 - - 3,163.00 3,163.00 600.00 15.94% 84.06% 3,163.00

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 3,763.00 3,763.00 - - 3,163.00 3,163.00 600.00 15.94% 84.06% 3,163.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57.00 - - 48.09 48.09 8.91 15.63% 84.37% 48.09

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 57.00 57.00 - - 48.09 48.09 8.91 15.63% 84.37% 48.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 76,828.91 76,828.91 (76,828.91) - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 76,828.91 76,828.91 (76,828.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(23,143.00) - - 45,122.15 45,122.15 (68,265.15) 294.97% (194.97%) -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - (23,143.00) (23,143.00) - - 45,122.15 45,122.15 (68,265.15) 294.97% (194.97%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.00 21.00 (21.00) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 21.00 21.00 (21.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,810.00) - - 7,531.13 7,531.13 (9,341.13) 516.08% (416.08%) -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - (1,810.00) (1,810.00) - - 7,531.13 7,531.13 (9,341.13) 516.08% (416.08%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(423.00) - - 1,761.37 1,761.37 (2,184.37) 516.40% (416.40%) -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - (423.00) (423.00) - - 1,761.37 1,761.37 (2,184.37) 516.40% (416.40%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,070.41 12,070.41 (12,070.41) - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 12,070.41 12,070.41 (12,070.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 187.34 187.34 (187.34) - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 187.34 187.34 (187.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,763.00) - - 14,990.92 14,990.92 (18,753.92) 498.38% (398.38%) -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - (3,763.00) (3,763.00) - - 14,990.92 14,990.92 (18,753.92) 498.38% (398.38%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(57.00) - - 1,716.96 1,716.96 (1,773.96) 3,112.21% (3,012.21%) -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - (57.00) (57.00) - - 1,716.96 1,716.96 (1,773.96) 3,112.21% (3,012.21%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  590/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

89.98 - - 89.98 89.98 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 89.98 - 89.98 - - 89.98 89.98 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(36.00) - - - - (36.00) 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment - - (36.00) (36.00) - - - - (36.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 569.00 569.00 (569.00) - - -

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 569.00 569.00 (569.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,866.76 1,866.76 (1,866.76) - - (35.14)

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 1,866.76 1,866.76 (1,866.76) - - (35.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 565.00 565.00 (565.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 565.00 565.00 (565.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 391.72 391.72 (391.72) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 391.72 391.72 (391.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.99 - - 869.38 869.38 (839.39) (2,798.90%) 2,898.90% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - 29.99 - 29.99 - - 869.38 869.38 (839.39) (2,798.90%) 2,898.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580120001 HHSVS FSS-East Rural Cmty CT-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 209,978.00 - - 107,036.25 107,036.25 102,941.75 49.03% 50.97% 17,607.95

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 209,978.00 209,978.00 - - 107,036.25 107,036.25 102,941.75 49.03% 50.97% 17,607.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 691.20 691.20 (691.20) - - 691.20

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 691.20 691.20 (691.20) - - 691.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,454.95 4,454.95 (4,454.95) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 4,454.95 4,454.95 (4,454.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,709.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,509.00 55.70% 44.30% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 2,709.00 2,709.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,509.00 55.70% 44.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,186.00 - - 6,763.67 6,763.67 6,422.33 48.71% 51.29% 1,091.48

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 13,186.00 13,186.00 - - 6,763.67 6,763.67 6,422.33 48.71% 51.29% 1,091.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,084.00 - - 1,581.79 1,581.79 1,502.21 48.71% 51.29% 255.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,084.00 3,084.00 - - 1,581.79 1,581.79 1,502.21 48.71% 51.29% 255.26

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  591/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,968.00 - - 21,837.49 21,837.49 31,130.51 58.77% 41.23% 3,296.02

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 52,968.00 52,968.00 - - 21,837.49 21,837.49 31,130.51 58.77% 41.23% 3,296.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 263.28 263.28 330.72 55.68% 44.32% 39.00

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 594.00 594.00 - - 263.28 263.28 330.72 55.68% 44.32% 39.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,416.00 - - 14,063.64 14,063.64 13,352.36 48.70% 51.30% 2,282.97

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 27,416.00 27,416.00 - - 14,063.64 14,063.64 13,352.36 48.70% 51.30% 2,282.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

414.00 - - 220.48 220.48 193.52 46.74% 53.26% 35.93

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 414.00 414.00 - - 220.48 220.48 193.52 46.74% 53.26% 35.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 111.40 111.40 (111.40) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 111.40 111.40 (111.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 7.58 283.14 290.72 (290.72) - - 96.77

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 7.58 283.14 290.72 (290.72) - - 96.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,101.97 1,101.97 (1,101.97) - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 1,101.97 1,101.97 (1,101.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 79.99 - 79.99 (79.99) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 79.99 - 79.99 (79.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 64.69 64.69 (64.69) - - 16.55

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 64.69 64.69 (64.69) - - 16.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.80 8.80 (8.80) - - 8.80

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.80 8.80 (8.80) - - 8.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 201.18 201.18 (201.18) - - 10.33

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 201.18 201.18 (201.18) - - 10.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 650.70 650.70 (650.70) - - 167.81

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 650.70 650.70 (650.70) - - 167.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17.00) - 24.99 975.30 1,000.29 (1,017.29) 5,984.06% (5,884.06%) 190.52

510220 Office Supplies - - (17.00) (17.00) - 24.99 975.30 1,000.29 (1,017.29) 5,984.06% (5,884.06%) 190.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.27 69.27 (69.27) - - 27.14

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 69.27 69.27 (69.27) - - 27.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - (85.94)

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - (85.94)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  592/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 99.52 - 3,231.82 3,331.34 (3,331.34) - - 621.66

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - 99.52 - 3,231.82 3,331.34 (3,331.34) - - 621.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,144.15 1,144.15 (1,144.15) - - -

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 1,144.15 1,144.15 (1,144.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60,615.49 60,615.49 (60,615.49) - - 4,979.83

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 60,615.49 60,615.49 (60,615.49) - - 4,979.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,933.45 1,933.45 (1,933.45) - - -

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 1,933.45 1,933.45 (1,933.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,450.66 24,450.66 (24,450.66) - - 4,750.45

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 24,450.66 24,450.66 (24,450.66) - - 4,750.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,925.19 5,925.19 (5,925.19) - - 382.53

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 5,925.19 5,925.19 (5,925.19) - - 382.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

712.25 - 495.56 404.67 900.23 (187.98) (26.39%) 126.39% 216.69

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - 712.25 - 712.25 - 495.56 404.67 900.23 (187.98) (26.39%) 126.39% 216.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 601.99 601.99 (601.99) - - 162.51

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 601.99 601.99 (601.99) - - 162.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 182.57 908.37 1,090.94 (1,090.94) - - 181.25

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 182.57 908.37 1,090.94 (1,090.94) - - 181.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580130001 HHSVS FSS-North Rural Cmty Ctr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 335,032.00 - - 172,023.36 172,023.36 163,008.64 48.65% 51.35% 26,691.19

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 335,032.00 335,032.00 - - 172,023.36 172,023.36 163,008.64 48.65% 51.35% 26,691.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 119.00 119.00 (119.00) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 119.00 119.00 (119.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,069.33 17,069.33 (17,069.33) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 17,069.33 17,069.33 (17,069.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 152.40 152.40 (152.40) - - 152.40

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 152.40 152.40 (152.40) - - 152.40

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  593/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,444.00 - - 1,260.00 1,260.00 2,184.00 63.41% 36.59% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 3,444.00 3,444.00 - - 1,260.00 1,260.00 2,184.00 63.41% 36.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,985.00 - - 11,420.22 11,420.22 9,564.78 45.58% 54.42% 1,597.63

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 20,985.00 20,985.00 - - 11,420.22 11,420.22 9,564.78 45.58% 54.42% 1,597.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,907.00 - - 2,670.84 2,670.84 2,236.16 45.57% 54.43% 373.65

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 4,907.00 4,907.00 - - 2,670.84 2,670.84 2,236.16 45.57% 54.43% 373.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,624.00 - - 36,354.56 36,354.56 34,269.44 48.52% 51.48% 5,195.28

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 70,624.00 70,624.00 - - 36,354.56 36,354.56 34,269.44 48.52% 51.48% 5,195.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

792.00 - - 445.12 445.12 346.88 43.80% 56.20% 63.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 792.00 792.00 - - 445.12 445.12 346.88 43.80% 56.20% 63.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,630.00 - - 24,110.85 24,110.85 19,519.15 44.74% 55.26% 3,464.01

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 43,630.00 43,630.00 - - 24,110.85 24,110.85 19,519.15 44.74% 55.26% 3,464.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

662.00 - - 361.69 361.69 300.31 45.36% 54.64% 52.53

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 662.00 662.00 - - 361.69 361.69 300.31 45.36% 54.64% 52.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 244.80 244.80 (244.80) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 244.80 244.80 (244.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,194.79 2,194.79 (2,194.79) - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 2,194.79 2,194.79 (2,194.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,440.00 - - 3,440.00 3,440.00 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,440.00 - 3,440.00 - - 3,440.00 3,440.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 429.70 429.70 (429.70) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 429.70 429.70 (429.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 729.91 - 8,897.04 9,626.95 (9,626.95) - - 1,216.06

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - 729.91 - 8,897.04 9,626.95 (9,626.95) - - 1,216.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 151.01 151.01 (151.01) - - -

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 151.01 151.01 (151.01) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 105,191.20 105,191.20 (105,191.20) - - 13,075.47

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 105,191.20 105,191.20 (105,191.20) - - 13,075.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,740.00 1,740.00 (1,740.00) - - -

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 1,740.00 1,740.00 (1,740.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  594/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 35,546.17 35,546.17 (35,546.17) - - 3,523.57

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 35,546.17 35,546.17 (35,546.17) - - 3,523.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 357.00 357.00 (357.00) - - -

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 357.00 357.00 (357.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 601.99 601.99 (601.99) - - 162.51

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 601.99 601.99 (601.99) - - 162.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.98 20.98 (20.98) - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 20.98 20.98 (20.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 365.72 - 365.72 (365.72) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 365.72 - 365.72 (365.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 315.22 152.43 467.65 (467.65) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 315.22 152.43 467.65 (467.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 32.75 1,404.33 1,437.08 (1,437.08) - - 261.64

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 32.75 1,404.33 1,437.08 (1,437.08) - - 261.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580140001 HHSVS FSS-Northwest Rural Cmty Ctr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 139,299.00 - - 84,172.90 84,172.90 55,126.10 39.57% 60.43% 13,825.17

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 139,299.00 139,299.00 - - 84,172.90 84,172.90 55,126.10 39.57% 60.43% 13,825.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,246.30 9,246.30 (9,246.30) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 9,246.30 9,246.30 (9,246.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 707.08 707.08 (707.08) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 707.08 707.08 (707.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

780.00 - - 780.00 780.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 780.00 780.00 - - 780.00 780.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,685.00 - - 5,805.08 5,805.08 2,879.92 33.16% 66.84% 842.43

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 8,685.00 8,685.00 - - 5,805.08 5,805.08 2,879.92 33.16% 66.84% 842.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,031.00 - - 1,357.64 1,357.64 673.36 33.15% 66.85% 197.00

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 2,031.00 2,031.00 - - 1,357.64 1,357.64 673.36 33.15% 66.85% 197.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  595/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,312.00 - - 10,950.32 10,950.32 24,361.68 68.99% 31.01% 1,476.41

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 35,312.00 35,312.00 - - 10,950.32 10,950.32 24,361.68 68.99% 31.01% 1,476.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 193.61 193.61 202.39 51.11% 48.89% 29.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 396.00 396.00 - - 193.61 193.61 202.39 51.11% 48.89% 29.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,057.00 - - 10,797.19 10,797.19 7,259.81 40.20% 59.80% 1,785.94

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 18,057.00 18,057.00 - - 10,797.19 10,797.19 7,259.81 40.20% 59.80% 1,785.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

273.00 - - 185.25 185.25 87.75 32.14% 67.86% 27.10

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 273.00 273.00 - - 185.25 185.25 87.75 32.14% 67.86% 27.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55.70 55.70 (55.70) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 55.70 55.70 (55.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 295.10 295.10 (295.10) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 295.10 295.10 (295.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.96 195.96 (195.96) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 195.96 195.96 (195.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,258.69 1,258.69 (1,258.69) - - 303.67

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 1,258.69 1,258.69 (1,258.69) - - 303.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.80 12.80 (12.80) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 12.80 12.80 (12.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 387.83 387.83 (387.83) - - 138.12

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 387.83 387.83 (387.83) - - 138.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.04 10.04 (10.04) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.04 10.04 (10.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.48 16.48 (16.48) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 16.48 16.48 (16.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 171.88 171.88 (171.88) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 171.88 171.88 (171.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,499.41 3,499.41 (3,499.41) - - 540.51

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - - - 3,499.41 3,499.41 (3,499.41) - - 540.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 510.22 510.22 (510.22) - - 142.00

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 510.22 510.22 (510.22) - - 142.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  596/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29,411.75 29,411.75 (29,411.75) - - 5,476.13

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 29,411.75 29,411.75 (29,411.75) - - 5,476.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,456.74 14,456.74 (14,456.74) - - 1,092.63

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 14,456.74 14,456.74 (14,456.74) - - 1,092.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 602.53 602.53 (602.53) - - 162.76

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 602.53 602.53 (602.53) - - 162.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

284.00 - - 284.00 284.00 - - 100.00% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - 284.00 - 284.00 - - 284.00 284.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113.43 - 225.55 1,122.66 1,348.21 (1,234.78) (1,088.58%) 1,188.58% 66.13

512100 Travel-Mileage - 113.43 - 113.43 - 225.55 1,122.66 1,348.21 (1,234.78) (1,088.58%) 1,188.58% 66.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580150001 HHSVS FSS-Palm Square Cmty Ctr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 538,930.00 - - 229,064.79 229,064.79 309,865.21 57.50% 42.50% 38,590.95

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 538,930.00 538,930.00 - - 229,064.79 229,064.79 309,865.21 57.50% 42.50% 38,590.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 628.80 628.80 (628.80) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 628.80 628.80 (628.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,520.67 24,520.67 (24,520.67) - - 3,818.79

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 24,520.67 24,520.67 (24,520.67) - - 3,818.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,506.22 32,506.22 (32,506.22) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 32,506.22 32,506.22 (32,506.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,483.00 - - 1,528.13 1,528.13 1,954.87 56.13% 43.87% 215.29

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 3,483.00 3,483.00 - - 1,528.13 1,528.13 1,954.87 56.13% 43.87% 215.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,629.00 - - 17,434.37 17,434.37 16,194.63 48.16% 51.84% 2,569.53

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 33,629.00 33,629.00 - - 17,434.37 17,434.37 16,194.63 48.16% 51.84% 2,569.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,863.00 - - 4,077.38 4,077.38 3,785.62 48.14% 51.86% 600.94

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 7,863.00 7,863.00 - - 4,077.38 4,077.38 3,785.62 48.14% 51.86% 600.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

114,764.00 - - 39,888.39 39,888.39 74,875.61 65.24% 34.76% 6,129.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 114,764.00 114,764.00 - - 39,888.39 39,888.39 74,875.61 65.24% 34.76% 6,129.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,287.00 - - 562.66 562.66 724.34 56.28% 43.72% 90.00

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 1,287.00 1,287.00 - - 562.66 562.66 724.34 56.28% 43.72% 90.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  597/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,918.00 - - 34,031.55 34,031.55 35,886.45 51.33% 48.67% 5,006.00

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 69,918.00 69,918.00 - - 34,031.55 34,031.55 35,886.45 51.33% 48.67% 5,006.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,059.00 - - 542.17 542.17 516.83 48.80% 51.20% 83.35

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 1,059.00 1,059.00 - - 542.17 542.17 516.83 48.80% 51.20% 83.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 45.29 45.29 (45.29) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 45.29 45.29 (45.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 207.35 207.35 (207.35) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 207.35 207.35 (207.35) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 408.73 408.73 (408.73) - - 212.53

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 408.73 408.73 (408.73) - - 212.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,121.94 1,121.94 (1,121.94) - - 41.65

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 1,121.94 1,121.94 (1,121.94) - - 41.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 96.28 96.28 (96.28) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 96.28 96.28 (96.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 409.67 409.67 (409.67) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 409.67 409.67 (409.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,673.80 - - 3,406.16 3,406.16 267.64 7.29% 92.71% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,673.80 - 3,673.80 - - 3,406.16 3,406.16 267.64 7.29% 92.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 244.25 1,999.42 2,243.67 (2,243.67) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 244.25 1,999.42 2,243.67 (2,243.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 612.80 612.80 (612.80) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 612.80 612.80 (612.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

134.96 - - - - 134.96 100.00% - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 134.96 - 134.96 - - - - 134.96 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 85.94 85.94 (85.94) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 85.94 85.94 (85.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 465.70 - 8,398.65 8,864.35 (8,864.35) - - 1,094.09

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - 465.70 - 8,398.65 8,864.35 (8,864.35) - - 1,094.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,985.61 4,985.61 (4,985.61) - - 1,264.08

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 4,985.61 4,985.61 (4,985.61) - - 1,264.08

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  598/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 67,049.23 67,049.23 (67,049.23) - - 12,500.94

511360 Interment Services - - - - - - 67,049.23 67,049.23 (67,049.23) - - 12,500.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115,724.39 115,724.39 (115,724.39) - - 16,098.00

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 115,724.39 115,724.39 (115,724.39) - - 16,098.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,563.62 8,563.62 (8,563.62) - - 800.00

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 8,563.62 8,563.62 (8,563.62) - - 800.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,319.02 12,319.02 (12,319.02) - - 1,606.97

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 12,319.02 12,319.02 (12,319.02) - - 1,606.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,904.98 1,904.98 (1,904.98) - - 1,260.70

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 1,904.98 1,904.98 (1,904.98) - - 1,260.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 655.30 655.30 (655.30) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 655.30 655.30 (655.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,203.48 1,203.48 (1,203.48) - - 325.02

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 1,203.48 1,203.48 (1,203.48) - - 325.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 270.00 270.00 (270.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 270.00 270.00 (270.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 371.12 371.12 (371.12) - - 25.84

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 371.12 371.12 (371.12) - - 25.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,825.40 - 1,825.40 (1,825.40) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,825.40 - 1,825.40 (1,825.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 850.00 850.00 (850.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 850.00 850.00 (850.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 758.00 347.99 1,105.99 (1,105.99) - - 89.99

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 758.00 347.99 1,105.99 (1,105.99) - - 89.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 630.44 - 630.44 (630.44) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 630.44 - 630.44 (630.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.99 - 9.99 2,993.63 3,003.62 (2,993.63) (29,966.27%) 30,066.27% 497.88

512100 Travel-Mileage - 9.99 - 9.99 - 9.99 2,993.63 3,003.62 (2,993.63) (29,966.27%) 30,066.27% 497.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580160001 HHSVS FSS-Post Road Cmty Ctr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 359,600.00 - - 181,386.69 181,386.69 178,213.31 49.56% 50.44% 27,802.57

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 359,600.00 359,600.00 - - 181,386.69 181,386.69 178,213.31 49.56% 50.44% 27,802.57

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  599/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,628.90 2,628.90 (2,628.90) - - 2,628.90

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 2,628.90 2,628.90 (2,628.90) - - 2,628.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,244.07 9,244.07 (9,244.07) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 9,244.07 9,244.07 (9,244.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 314.75 314.75 (314.75) - - 314.75

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 314.75 314.75 (314.75) - - 314.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,488.00 - - 2,220.00 2,220.00 5,268.00 70.35% 29.65% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 7,488.00 7,488.00 - - 2,220.00 2,220.00 5,268.00 70.35% 29.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,761.00 - - 11,703.98 11,703.98 11,057.02 48.58% 51.42% 1,842.87

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 22,761.00 22,761.00 - - 11,703.98 11,703.98 11,057.02 48.58% 51.42% 1,842.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,323.00 - - 2,726.58 2,726.58 2,596.42 48.78% 51.22% 420.34

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 5,323.00 5,323.00 - - 2,726.58 2,726.58 2,596.42 48.78% 51.22% 420.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,624.00 - - 32,577.29 32,577.29 38,046.71 53.87% 46.13% 4,419.20

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 70,624.00 70,624.00 - - 32,577.29 32,577.29 38,046.71 53.87% 46.13% 4,419.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

792.00 - - 428.14 428.14 363.86 45.94% 54.06% 57.75

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 792.00 792.00 - - 428.14 428.14 363.86 45.94% 54.06% 57.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,317.00 - - 24,755.60 24,755.60 22,561.40 47.68% 52.32% 3,930.31

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 47,317.00 47,317.00 - - 24,755.60 24,755.60 22,561.40 47.68% 52.32% 3,930.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

716.00 - - 378.18 378.18 337.82 47.18% 52.82% 62.20

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 716.00 716.00 - - 378.18 378.18 337.82 47.18% 52.82% 62.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4.33 4.33 (4.33) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 4.33 4.33 (4.33) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 271.20 65.90 337.10 (337.10) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 271.20 65.90 337.10 (337.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,641.14 1,641.14 (1,641.14) - - 250.04

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 1,641.14 1,641.14 (1,641.14) - - 250.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 402.43 402.43 (402.43) - - 94.69

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 402.43 402.43 (402.43) - - 94.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 218.35 218.35 (218.35) - - 158.80

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 218.35 218.35 (218.35) - - 158.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  600/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 260.28 - 6,482.93 6,743.21 (6,743.21) - - 500.55

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - 260.28 - 6,482.93 6,743.21 (6,743.21) - - 500.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,583.78 2,583.78 (2,583.78) - - 596.98

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 2,583.78 2,583.78 (2,583.78) - - 596.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 82,657.98 82,657.98 (82,657.98) - - 8,626.94

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 82,657.98 82,657.98 (82,657.98) - - 8,626.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,916.52 12,916.52 (12,916.52) - - 6,726.61

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 12,916.52 12,916.52 (12,916.52) - - 6,726.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,000.67 7,000.67 (7,000.67) - - 429.64

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 7,000.67 7,000.67 (7,000.67) - - 429.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,654.86 4,654.86 (4,654.86) - - 478.01

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 4,654.86 4,654.86 (4,654.86) - - 478.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 612.24 612.24 (612.24) - - 163.01

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 612.24 612.24 (612.24) - - 163.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,823.12 - 1,823.12 (1,823.12) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,823.12 - 1,823.12 (1,823.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 500.00 25.00 525.00 (525.00) - - 25.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 500.00 25.00 525.00 (525.00) - - 25.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 630.44 - 630.44 (630.44) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 630.44 - 630.44 (630.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 44.10 93.08 137.18 (137.18) - - 23.31

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 44.10 93.08 137.18 (137.18) - - 23.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580170001 HHSVS FSS-South Rural Cmty Ctr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 232,384.00 - - 112,139.20 112,139.20 120,244.80 51.74% 48.26% 18,650.42

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 232,384.00 232,384.00 - - 112,139.20 112,139.20 120,244.80 51.74% 48.26% 18,650.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,268.96 10,268.96 (10,268.96) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 10,268.96 10,268.96 (10,268.96) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  601/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,394.00 - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 234.00 9.77% 90.23% 660.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 2,394.00 2,394.00 - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 234.00 9.77% 90.23% 660.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,555.00 - - 7,570.14 7,570.14 6,984.86 47.99% 52.01% 1,166.19

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 14,555.00 14,555.00 - - 7,570.14 7,570.14 6,984.86 47.99% 52.01% 1,166.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,404.00 - - 1,770.43 1,770.43 1,633.57 47.99% 52.01% 272.75

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,404.00 3,404.00 - - 1,770.43 1,770.43 1,633.57 47.99% 52.01% 272.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,140.00 - - 19,255.63 19,255.63 24,884.37 56.38% 43.62% 2,963.63

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 44,140.00 44,140.00 - - 19,255.63 19,255.63 24,884.37 56.38% 43.62% 2,963.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 256.91 256.91 238.09 48.10% 51.90% 39.85

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 495.00 495.00 - - 256.91 256.91 238.09 48.10% 51.90% 39.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,263.00 - - 15,778.67 15,778.67 14,484.33 47.86% 52.14% 2,492.97

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 30,263.00 30,263.00 - - 15,778.67 15,778.67 14,484.33 47.86% 52.14% 2,492.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

458.00 - - 236.64 236.64 221.36 48.33% 51.67% 37.73

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 458.00 458.00 - - 236.64 236.64 221.36 48.33% 51.67% 37.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 139.25 139.25 (139.25) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 139.25 139.25 (139.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 354.99 - - 354.99 (354.99) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - 354.99 - - 354.99 (354.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 49.79 328.01 377.80 (377.80) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 49.79 328.01 377.80 (377.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.77 71.77 (71.77) - - 71.77

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 71.77 71.77 (71.77) - - 71.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,058.31) - - 213.15 213.15 (1,271.46) 120.14% (20.14%) -

510200 Office Equipment - - (1,058.31) (1,058.31) - - 213.15 213.15 (1,271.46) 120.14% (20.14%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 182.99 150.88 868.73 1,202.60 (1,202.60) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - 182.99 150.88 868.73 1,202.60 (1,202.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 197.94 197.94 (197.94) - - 170.80

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 197.94 197.94 (197.94) - - 170.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.60 5.60 (5.60) - - 2.80

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 5.60 5.60 (5.60) - - 2.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  602/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 273.97 - 3,447.42 3,721.39 (3,721.39) - - 536.83

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - 273.97 - 3,447.42 3,721.39 (3,721.39) - - 536.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 162.79 162.79 (162.79) - - 41.00

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 162.79 162.79 (162.79) - - 41.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,955.48 33,955.48 (33,955.48) - - 2,358.00

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 33,955.48 33,955.48 (33,955.48) - - 2,358.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,449.69 4,449.69 (4,449.69) - - 511.57

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 4,449.69 4,449.69 (4,449.69) - - 511.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,017.36 16,017.36 (16,017.36) - - 2,453.50

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 16,017.36 16,017.36 (16,017.36) - - 2,453.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.31 50.31 (50.31) - - -

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 50.31 50.31 (50.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 586.90 586.90 (586.90) - - 197.63

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 586.90 586.90 (586.90) - - 197.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,292.10 - 1,292.10 (1,292.10) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,292.10 - 1,292.10 (1,292.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 758.00 129.00 887.00 (887.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 758.00 129.00 887.00 (887.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 630.44 13.00 643.44 (643.44) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 630.44 13.00 643.44 (643.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 110.52 1,307.79 1,418.31 (1,418.31) - - 79.12

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 110.52 1,307.79 1,418.31 (1,418.31) - - 79.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580180001 HHSVS FSS-West Rural Cmty Ctr-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 271,916.00 - - 134,090.18 134,090.18 137,825.82 50.69% 49.31% 20,941.32

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 271,916.00 271,916.00 - - 134,090.18 134,090.18 137,825.82 50.69% 49.31% 20,941.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,811.37 1,811.37 (1,811.37) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,811.37 1,811.37 (1,811.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,253.08 7,253.08 (7,253.08) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 7,253.08 7,253.08 (7,253.08) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  603/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 114.30 114.30 (114.30) - - 114.30

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 114.30 114.30 (114.30) - - 114.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,980.00 - - 806.25 806.25 4,173.75 83.81% 16.19% 146.25

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 4,980.00 4,980.00 - - 806.25 806.25 4,173.75 83.81% 16.19% 146.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,167.00 - - 8,832.26 8,832.26 8,334.74 48.55% 51.45% 1,279.01

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 17,167.00 17,167.00 - - 8,832.26 8,832.26 8,334.74 48.55% 51.45% 1,279.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,014.00 - - 2,050.34 2,050.34 1,963.66 48.92% 51.08% 299.11

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 4,014.00 4,014.00 - - 2,050.34 2,050.34 1,963.66 48.92% 51.08% 299.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,968.00 - - 24,219.83 24,219.83 28,748.17 54.27% 45.73% 3,942.08

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 52,968.00 52,968.00 - - 24,219.83 24,219.83 28,748.17 54.27% 45.73% 3,942.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 317.47 317.47 276.53 46.55% 53.45% 47.09

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 594.00 594.00 - - 317.47 317.47 276.53 46.55% 53.45% 47.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,692.00 - - 17,988.79 17,988.79 17,703.21 49.60% 50.40% 2,736.80

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 35,692.00 35,692.00 - - 17,988.79 17,988.79 17,703.21 49.60% 50.40% 2,736.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

541.00 - - 281.24 281.24 259.76 48.01% 51.99% 41.42

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 541.00 541.00 - - 281.24 281.24 259.76 48.01% 51.99% 41.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 105.22 105.22 (105.22) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 105.22 105.22 (105.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 181.83 181.83 (181.83) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 181.83 181.83 (181.83) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 103.88 103.88 (103.88) - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - 103.88 103.88 (103.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.93 3.93 (3.93) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3.93 3.93 (3.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.66 69.66 (69.66) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 69.66 69.66 (69.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,056.82 1,056.82 (1,056.82) - - 170.18

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,056.82 1,056.82 (1,056.82) - - 170.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26.12 26.12 (26.12) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 26.12 26.12 (26.12) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  604/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - 257.82

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - 257.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,643.12 2,643.12 (2,643.12) - - 313.55

511330 Food Bank Assistance - - - - - - 2,643.12 2,643.12 (2,643.12) - - 313.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 237.55 237.55 (237.55) - - -

511340 Food Voucher Assistance - - - - - - 237.55 237.55 (237.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 151,508.82 151,508.82 (151,508.82) - - 13,352.47

511390 Rent Assistance - - - - - - 151,508.82 151,508.82 (151,508.82) - - 13,352.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,383.00 9,383.00 (9,383.00) - - 2,458.00

511395 Rent Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 9,383.00 9,383.00 (9,383.00) - - 2,458.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,181.52 20,181.52 (20,181.52) - - 2,862.74

511410 Utility Assistance - - - - - - 20,181.52 20,181.52 (20,181.52) - - 2,862.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 282.92 282.92 (282.92) - - -

511417 Utility Assistance-Best Single Source - - - - - - 282.92 282.92 (282.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 602.24 602.24 (602.24) - - 162.51

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 602.24 602.24 (602.24) - - 162.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3.57) (3.57) 3.57 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (3.57) (3.57) 3.57 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - 257.82

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 257.82 257.82 (257.82) - - 257.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 354.32 - 354.32 (354.32) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 354.32 - 354.32 (354.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 250.00 - 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 315.22 - 315.22 (315.22) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 315.22 - 315.22 (315.22) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  605/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,508.19 1,508.19 (1,508.19) - - 418.17

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 1,508.19 1,508.19 (1,508.19) - - 418.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580190001 HHSVS Ofc of Children's Svs Adm-GF Casey Family Programs CRP FY12 - - - 106.00 106.00 (106.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 106.00 106.00 (106.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Cmty in Sch of Ctl TX CC YFAC CY13 263,171.00 - 205,511.82 57,659.18 263,171.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 263,171.00 263,171.00 - 205,511.82 57,659.18 263,171.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,741.00 - 21,376.71 5,364.29 26,741.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 26,741.00 26,741.00 - 21,376.71 5,364.29 26,741.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,300.00 - 4,813.12 1,486.88 6,300.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 6,300.00 6,300.00 - 4,813.12 1,486.88 6,300.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Cmty in Sch of Ctl TX DPP - CY13 74,118.00 - 74,118.00 - 74,118.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 74,118.00 74,118.00 - 74,118.00 - 74,118.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

769.00 - 769.00 - 769.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 769.00 769.00 - 769.00 - 769.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113.00 - 113.00 - 113.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 113.00 113.00 - 113.00 - 113.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 122,867.00 - - 93,792.40 93,792.40 29,074.60 23.66% 76.34% 17,516.28

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 391,940.00 - (269,073.00) 122,867.00 - - 93,792.40 93,792.40 29,074.60 23.66% 76.34% 17,516.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,099.00 - - - - 2,099.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,119.00 - (1,020.00) 2,099.00 - - - - 2,099.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,757.30 - - 5,660.94 5,660.94 2,096.36 27.02% 72.98% 1,053.51

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 24,494.00 - (16,736.70) 7,757.30 - - 5,660.94 5,660.94 2,096.36 27.02% 72.98% 1,053.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,813.18 - - 1,323.93 1,323.93 489.25 26.98% 73.02% 246.37

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,727.00 - (3,913.82) 1,813.18 - - 1,323.93 1,323.93 489.25 26.98% 73.02% 246.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,918.00 - - 14,957.00 14,957.00 6,961.00 31.76% 68.24% 2,819.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 57,716.00 - (35,798.00) 21,918.00 - - 14,957.00 14,957.00 6,961.00 31.76% 68.24% 2,819.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 177.53 177.53 20.47 10.34% 89.66% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 693.00 - (495.00) 198.00 - - 177.53 177.53 20.47 10.34% 89.66% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,122.46 - - 11,984.86 11,984.86 4,137.60 25.66% 74.34% 2,269.46

506050 Retirement Contribution 50,923.00 - (34,800.54) 16,122.46 - - 11,984.86 11,984.86 4,137.60 25.66% 74.34% 2,269.46

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  606/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.93 - - 183.87 183.87 67.06 26.72% 73.28% 34.39

506060 Worker's Compensation 771.00 - (520.07) 250.93 - - 183.87 183.87 67.06 26.72% 73.28% 34.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - - - 130.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 130.00 - - 130.00 - - - - 130.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.97 31.97 (31.97) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 31.97 31.97 (31.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,371.53 - - 28.41 28.41 4,343.12 99.35% 0.65% -

510200 Office Equipment 5,594.00 - (1,222.47) 4,371.53 - - 28.41 28.41 4,343.12 99.35% 0.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

950.23 - 16.45 649.65 666.10 284.13 29.90% 70.10% -

510220 Office Supplies - - 950.23 950.23 - 16.45 649.65 666.10 284.13 29.90% 70.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10.60) - - - - (10.60) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (10.60) (10.60) - - - - (10.60) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 38.50 38.50 (38.50) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 38.50 38.50 (38.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.45 10.45 (10.45) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.45 10.45 (10.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 313.78 313.78 (313.78) - - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 313.78 313.78 (313.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,000.00 - 62,000.00 - 62,000.00 - - 100.00% -

511010 Counseling Services - 62,000.00 - 62,000.00 - 62,000.00 - 62,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 46,588.50 46,588.50 (46,588.50) - - -

511100 Treatment Services - - - - - - 46,588.50 46,588.50 (46,588.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (46,588.50) (46,588.50) 46,588.50 - - -

511124 Substance Abuse Program-Conversion - - - - - - (46,588.50) (46,588.50) 46,588.50 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

815,435.57 - 670,911.96 25,084.56 695,996.52 119,439.05 14.65% 85.35% -

511300 Child & Youth Development 1,009,949.00 101,698.57 (296,212.00) 815,435.57 - 670,911.96 25,084.56 695,996.52 119,439.05 14.65% 85.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511440 Other Social Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  607/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511441 Outside Agency Contracts-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,982.00 - - - - 11,982.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 11,982.00 - - 11,982.00 - - - - 11,982.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,699.16 - 118.16 227.94 346.10 2,353.06 87.18% 12.82% 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,933.00 118.16 648.00 2,699.16 - 118.16 227.94 346.10 2,353.06 87.18% 12.82% 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,950.00 - - 616.00 616.00 1,334.00 68.41% 31.59% 180.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 1,440.00 - 510.00 1,950.00 - - 616.00 616.00 1,334.00 68.41% 31.59% 180.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 32.85 45.99 78.84 (78.84) - - 6.57

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 32.85 45.99 78.84 (78.84) - - 6.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,111.88 - 1,111.88 (1,111.88) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,111.88 - 1,111.88 (1,111.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,828.00 - - (91.00) (91.00) 6,919.00 101.33% (1.33%) 250.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,898.00 - 1,930.00 6,828.00 - - (91.00) (91.00) 6,919.00 101.33% (1.33%) 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

121.00 - - - - 121.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 121.00 - - 121.00 - - - - 121.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,640.00 - 993.24 1,663.62 2,656.86 8,983.14 77.17% 22.83% 472.84

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,900.00 - 5,740.00 11,640.00 - 993.24 1,663.62 2,656.86 8,983.14 77.17% 22.83% 472.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,783.58 - 36.21 (1,014.39) (978.18) 6,761.76 116.91% (16.91%) 16.39

512100 Travel-Mileage 8,516.00 217.58 (2,950.00) 5,783.58 - 36.21 (1,014.39) (978.18) 6,761.76 116.91% (16.91%) 16.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.60 - - 10.60 10.60 - 0.00% 100.00% -

519030 Interest Expense - - 10.60 10.60 - - 10.60 10.60 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  608/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PIR-FY'12 -Travis County Match - - - (238.49) (238.49) 238.49 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (238.49) (238.49) 238.49 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (14.79) (14.79) 14.79 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (14.79) (14.79) 14.79 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3.94) (3.94) 3.94 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (3.94) (3.94) 3.94 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.24) (0.24) 0.24 - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - (0.24) (0.24) 0.24 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (59.26) (59.26) 59.26 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (59.26) (59.26) 59.26 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.47) (0.47) 0.47 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (0.47) (0.47) 0.47 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1.00) (1.00) 1.00 - - -

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - (1.00) (1.00) 1.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  609/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PIR II FY13 County Match 62,008.00 - - 33,825.94 33,825.94 28,182.06 45.45% 54.55% 5,167.30

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 62,008.00 62,008.00 - - 33,825.94 33,825.94 28,182.06 45.45% 54.55% 5,167.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.24 300.24 (300.24) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 300.24 300.24 (300.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,844.00 - - 2,127.94 2,127.94 1,716.06 44.64% 55.36% 322.24

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 3,844.00 3,844.00 - - 2,127.94 2,127.94 1,716.06 44.64% 55.36% 322.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - 498.14 498.14 401.86 44.65% 55.35% 75.36

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 900.00 900.00 - - 498.14 498.14 401.86 44.65% 55.35% 75.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 58.03 58.03 40.97 41.38% 58.62% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 99.00 99.00 - - 58.03 58.03 40.97 41.38% 58.62% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,608.00 - - 4,341.97 4,341.97 3,266.03 42.93% 57.07% 669.94

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 7,608.00 7,608.00 - - 4,341.97 4,341.97 3,266.03 42.93% 57.07% 669.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

121.00 - - 66.98 66.98 54.02 44.64% 55.36% 10.14

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 121.00 121.00 - - 66.98 66.98 54.02 44.64% 55.36% 10.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  610/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PTC-Casey Family Prog FY12-IntFund - - - - - - - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  611/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580200001 HHSVS OCS Adm CPS Board-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 36,025.81 - - 6,484.25 6,484.25 29,541.56 82.00% 18.00% 701.52

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 32,000.00 - 4,025.81 36,025.81 - - 6,484.25 6,484.25 29,541.56 82.00% 18.00% 701.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

511020 Dental Services 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 96.92 96.92 (96.92) - - -

511050 Pharmacist Services - - - - - - 96.92 96.92 (96.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.00 5.00 (5.00) - - -

511090 Substance Abuse Screening - - - - - - 5.00 5.00 (5.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

295,485.00 - 322.00 216,726.86 217,048.86 78,436.14 26.54% 73.46% 42,601.00

511120 Other Medical Services 299,550.00 - (4,065.00) 295,485.00 - 322.00 216,726.86 217,048.86 78,436.14 26.54% 73.46% 42,601.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10.00 - - - - 10.00 100.00% - -

511123 Indigent Medical Care-Conversion - 10.00 - 10.00 - - - - 10.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,567.60 - - 7,174.96 7,174.96 22,392.64 75.73% 24.27% 345.00

511310 Child/Elderly Care 26,703.00 2,864.60 - 29,567.60 - - 7,174.96 7,174.96 22,392.64 75.73% 24.27% 345.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,000.00 - - 688.00 688.00 10,312.00 93.75% 6.25% 145.00

511350 Gifts 11,000.00 - - 11,000.00 - - 688.00 688.00 10,312.00 93.75% 6.25% 145.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511400 Transportation Assistance 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

511420 Volunteer Service Mgmt 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,065.00 - - 4,065.00 4,065.00 - - 100.00% -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure - - 4,065.00 4,065.00 - - 4,065.00 4,065.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  612/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580210001 HHSVS Home Visiting Program-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 53,057.00 - - 29,263.13 29,263.13 23,793.87 44.85% 55.15% 4,502.02

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 53,057.00 53,057.00 - - 29,263.13 29,263.13 23,793.87 44.85% 55.15% 4,502.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,290.00 - - 1,777.07 1,777.07 1,512.93 45.99% 54.01% 273.20

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 3,290.00 3,290.00 - - 1,777.07 1,777.07 1,512.93 45.99% 54.01% 273.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

769.00 - - 415.62 415.62 353.38 45.95% 54.05% 63.89

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 769.00 769.00 - - 415.62 415.62 353.38 45.95% 54.05% 63.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,828.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 4,887.00 55.36% 44.64% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 8,828.00 8,828.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 4,887.00 55.36% 44.64% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 99.00 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,839.00 - - 3,702.28 3,702.28 3,136.72 45.87% 54.13% 580.32

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 6,839.00 6,839.00 - - 3,702.28 3,702.28 3,136.72 45.87% 54.13% 580.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

103.00 - - 57.07 57.07 45.93 44.59% 55.41% 8.78

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 103.00 103.00 - - 57.07 57.07 45.93 44.59% 55.41% 8.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.00 19.00 (19.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 19.00 19.00 (19.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 200.00 200.00 (200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11.10 - 404.15 1,274.88 1,679.03 (1,667.93) (15,026.40%) 15,126.40% 402.90

512100 Travel-Mileage - 11.10 - 11.10 - 404.15 1,274.88 1,679.03 (1,667.93) (15,026.40%) 15,126.40% 402.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580220001 HHSVS Prevention & Intervention-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 214,396.00 - - 39,564.98 39,564.98 174,831.02 81.55% 18.45% 6,086.92

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 214,396.00 214,396.00 - - 39,564.98 39,564.98 174,831.02 81.55% 18.45% 6,086.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,020.00 - - 540.00 540.00 480.00 47.06% 52.94% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 1,020.00 1,020.00 - - 540.00 540.00 480.00 47.06% 52.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,356.00 - - 2,464.06 2,464.06 10,891.94 81.55% 18.45% 368.58

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 13,356.00 13,356.00 - - 2,464.06 2,464.06 10,891.94 81.55% 18.45% 368.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,123.00 - - 570.64 570.64 2,552.36 81.73% 18.27% 86.21

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,123.00 3,123.00 - - 570.64 570.64 2,552.36 81.73% 18.27% 86.21

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  613/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,312.00 - - 6,174.00 6,174.00 29,138.00 82.52% 17.48% 882.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 35,312.00 35,312.00 - - 6,174.00 6,174.00 29,138.00 82.52% 17.48% 882.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 57.79 57.79 338.21 85.41% 14.59% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 396.00 396.00 - - 57.79 57.79 338.21 85.41% 14.59% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,768.00 - - 5,129.87 5,129.87 22,638.13 81.53% 18.47% 788.48

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 27,768.00 27,768.00 - - 5,129.87 5,129.87 22,638.13 81.53% 18.47% 788.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - 78.53 78.53 341.47 81.30% 18.70% 11.92

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 420.00 420.00 - - 78.53 78.53 341.47 81.30% 18.70% 11.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.51 32.51 (32.51) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 32.51 32.51 (32.51) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 157.48 157.48 (157.48) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 157.48 157.48 (157.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.07 195.07 (195.07) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 195.07 195.07 (195.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 782.80 782.80 (782.80) - - 242.24

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 782.80 782.80 (782.80) - - 242.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 455.88 455.88 (455.88) - - 75.98

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 455.88 455.88 (455.88) - - 75.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 379.00 379.00 (379.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 379.00 379.00 (379.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.30 8.30 (8.30) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 8.30 8.30 (8.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 462.48 1,250.73 1,713.21 (1,713.21) - - 188.71

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 462.48 1,250.73 1,713.21 (1,713.21) - - 188.71

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  614/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580230001 HHSVS Children F.I.R.S.T. NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 257,052.00 - - 117,301.23 117,301.23 139,750.77 54.37% 45.63% 19,724.59

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 257,052.00 - - 257,052.00 - - 117,301.23 117,301.23 139,750.77 54.37% 45.63% 19,724.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,795.43 1,795.43 (1,795.43) - - 1,795.43

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,795.43 1,795.43 (1,795.43) - - 1,795.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,540.00 - - 300.00 300.00 3,240.00 91.53% 8.47% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,540.00 - - 3,540.00 - - 300.00 300.00 3,240.00 91.53% 8.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,158.00 - - 7,181.84 7,181.84 8,976.16 55.55% 44.45% 1,292.45

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 16,156.00 - 2.00 16,158.00 - - 7,181.84 7,181.84 8,976.16 55.55% 44.45% 1,292.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,781.00 - - 1,679.62 1,679.62 2,101.38 55.58% 44.42% 302.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,778.00 - 3.00 3,781.00 - - 1,679.62 1,679.62 2,101.38 55.58% 44.42% 302.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,199.00 - - 29,343.00 29,343.00 27,856.00 48.70% 51.30% 4,031.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 57,199.00 - - 57,199.00 - - 29,343.00 29,343.00 27,856.00 48.70% 51.30% 4,031.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

595.00 - - 305.47 305.47 289.53 48.66% 51.34% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 594.00 - 1.00 595.00 - - 305.47 305.47 289.53 48.66% 51.34% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,590.00 - - 15,284.94 15,284.94 18,305.06 54.50% 45.50% 2,795.21

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,589.00 - 1.00 33,590.00 - - 15,284.94 15,284.94 18,305.06 54.50% 45.50% 2,795.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

509.00 - - 235.04 235.04 273.96 53.82% 46.18% 42.36

506060 Worker's Compensation 509.00 - - 509.00 - - 235.04 235.04 273.96 53.82% 46.18% 42.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,052.00 - - - - 2,052.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 2,052.00 - - 2,052.00 - - - - 2,052.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(247.00) - - 331.63 331.63 (578.63) 234.26% (134.26%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (247.00) (247.00) - - 331.63 331.63 (578.63) 234.26% (134.26%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - 975.00 975.00 1,425.00 59.38% 40.63% 165.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 2,160.00 - 240.00 2,400.00 - - 975.00 975.00 1,425.00 59.38% 40.63% 165.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  615/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,462.00 - - 104.00 104.00 3,358.00 97.00% 3.00% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,462.00 - - 3,462.00 - - 104.00 104.00 3,358.00 97.00% 3.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,450.00 - - 335.00 335.00 3,115.00 90.29% 9.71% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 3,450.00 - - 3,450.00 - - 335.00 335.00 3,115.00 90.29% 9.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,025.00 - 273.93 3,251.22 3,525.15 2,499.85 41.49% 58.51% 638.65

512100 Travel-Mileage 6,025.00 - - 6,025.00 - 273.93 3,251.22 3,525.15 2,499.85 41.49% 58.51% 638.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580240001 HHSVS Healthy Families 1-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 258,713.00 - - 135,332.53 135,332.53 123,380.47 47.69% 52.31% 21,559.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 517,716.00 - (259,003.00) 258,713.00 - - 135,332.53 135,332.53 123,380.47 47.69% 52.31% 21,559.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,160.00 - - 540.00 540.00 1,620.00 75.00% 25.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 6,240.00 - (4,080.00) 2,160.00 - - 540.00 540.00 1,620.00 75.00% 25.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,173.00 - - 8,064.22 8,064.22 8,108.78 50.14% 49.86% 1,273.36

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 32,484.00 - (16,311.00) 16,173.00 - - 8,064.22 8,064.22 8,108.78 50.14% 49.86% 1,273.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,784.00 - - 1,885.96 1,885.96 1,898.04 50.16% 49.84% 297.80

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,598.00 - (3,814.00) 3,784.00 - - 1,885.96 1,885.96 1,898.04 50.16% 49.84% 297.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,718.00 - - 29,473.00 29,473.00 30,245.00 50.65% 49.35% 4,235.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 112,686.00 - (52,968.00) 59,718.00 - - 29,473.00 29,473.00 30,245.00 50.65% 49.35% 4,235.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 346.74 346.74 247.26 41.63% 58.37% 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,188.00 - (594.00) 594.00 - - 346.74 346.74 247.26 41.63% 58.37% 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,625.00 - - 17,341.60 17,341.60 16,283.40 48.43% 51.57% 2,802.20

506050 Retirement Contribution 67,535.00 - (33,910.00) 33,625.00 - - 17,341.60 17,341.60 16,283.40 48.43% 51.57% 2,802.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

510.00 - - 267.62 267.62 242.38 47.53% 52.47% 42.48

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,022.00 - (512.00) 510.00 - - 267.62 267.62 242.38 47.53% 52.47% 42.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,375.00 - - - - 1,375.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,600.00 - (225.00) 1,375.00 - - - - 1,375.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29.94 29.94 (29.94) - - 29.94

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 29.94 29.94 (29.94) - - 29.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,286.00 - - 70.63 70.63 4,215.37 98.35% 1.65% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,786.00 - (500.00) 4,286.00 - - 70.63 70.63 4,215.37 98.35% 1.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 277.06 277.06 (277.06) - - 10.90

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 277.06 277.06 (277.06) - - 10.90

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  616/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13.49 - - - - 13.49 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 13.49 - 13.49 - - - - 13.49 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,174.00 2,174.00 (2,174.00) - - 1,474.75

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,174.00 2,174.00 (2,174.00) - - 1,474.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.18 3.18 (3.18) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3.18 3.18 (3.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - 450.00 450.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 450.00 450.00 - - 450.00 450.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,680.00 - - 1,170.00 1,170.00 3,510.00 75.00% 25.00% 180.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 4,680.00 - - 4,680.00 - - 1,170.00 1,170.00 3,510.00 75.00% 25.00% 180.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - 16,830.00 16,830.00 3,170.00 15.85% 84.15% 16,830.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 20,000.00 - - 20,000.00 - - 16,830.00 16,830.00 3,170.00 15.85% 84.15% 16,830.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - 362.50 362.50 (287.50) (383.33%) 483.33% -

512040 Professional Membership 300.00 - (225.00) 75.00 - - 362.50 362.50 (287.50) (383.33%) 483.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,344.00 - - 520.00 520.00 5,824.00 91.80% 8.20% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 6,344.00 - - 6,344.00 - - 520.00 520.00 5,824.00 91.80% 8.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,400.00 - - 320.00 320.00 5,080.00 94.07% 5.93% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 6,400.00 - (1,000.00) 5,400.00 - - 320.00 320.00 5,080.00 94.07% 5.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,520.67 - 676.75 4,959.34 5,636.09 11,884.58 67.83% 32.17% 934.56

512100 Travel-Mileage 10,274.00 (3.33) 7,250.00 17,520.67 - 676.75 4,959.34 5,636.09 11,884.58 67.83% 32.17% 934.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580250001 HHSVS Healthy Families 2-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 259,003.00 - - 113,524.73 113,524.73 145,478.27 56.17% 43.83% 17,584.28

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 259,003.00 259,003.00 - - 113,524.73 113,524.73 145,478.27 56.17% 43.83% 17,584.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,080.00 - - 720.00 720.00 3,360.00 82.35% 17.65% 180.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 4,080.00 4,080.00 - - 720.00 720.00 3,360.00 82.35% 17.65% 180.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  617/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,311.00 - - 6,640.01 6,640.01 9,670.99 59.29% 40.71% 1,020.53

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 16,311.00 16,311.00 - - 6,640.01 6,640.01 9,670.99 59.29% 40.71% 1,020.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,814.00 - - 1,552.90 1,552.90 2,261.10 59.28% 40.72% 238.67

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,814.00 3,814.00 - - 1,552.90 1,552.90 2,261.10 59.28% 40.72% 238.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,968.00 - - 32,200.00 32,200.00 20,768.00 39.21% 60.79% 4,600.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 52,968.00 52,968.00 - - 32,200.00 32,200.00 20,768.00 39.21% 60.79% 4,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 288.95 288.95 305.05 51.36% 48.64% 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 594.00 594.00 - - 288.95 288.95 305.05 51.36% 48.64% 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,910.00 - - 14,577.26 14,577.26 19,332.74 57.01% 42.99% 2,309.14

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 33,910.00 33,910.00 - - 14,577.26 14,577.26 19,332.74 57.01% 42.99% 2,309.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

512.00 - - 224.93 224.93 287.07 56.07% 43.93% 34.98

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 512.00 512.00 - - 224.93 224.93 287.07 56.07% 43.93% 34.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 60.07 60.07 (60.07) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 60.07 60.07 (60.07) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29.94 29.94 (29.94) - - 29.94

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 29.94 29.94 (29.94) - - 29.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.79 13.79 (13.79) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 13.79 13.79 (13.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 461.46 461.46 (461.46) - - 10.91

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 461.46 461.46 (461.46) - - 10.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,174.03 2,174.03 (2,174.03) - - 1,474.75

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,174.03 2,174.03 (2,174.03) - - 1,474.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3.18 3.18 (3.18) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3.18 3.18 (3.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 975.00 975.00 (975.00) - - 150.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 975.00 975.00 (975.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

335.00 - - - - 335.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 335.00 - 335.00 - - - - 335.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  618/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 362.50 362.50 (362.50) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 362.50 362.50 (362.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 520.00 520.00 (520.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 520.00 520.00 (520.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 335.00 335.00 (335.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 335.00 335.00 (335.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,376.41 3,376.41 (3,376.41) - - 654.68

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 3,376.41 3,376.41 (3,376.41) - - 654.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580260001 HHSVS System of Care initiatives-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 155,703.00 - - 44,170.64 44,170.64 111,532.36 71.63% 28.37% 4,696.64

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 155,703.00 155,703.00 - - 44,170.64 44,170.64 111,532.36 71.63% 28.37% 4,696.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,040.00 - - 720.00 720.00 1,320.00 64.71% 35.29% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 2,040.00 2,040.00 - - 720.00 720.00 1,320.00 64.71% 35.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,780.00 - - 2,732.98 2,732.98 7,047.02 72.06% 27.94% 282.06

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 9,780.00 9,780.00 - - 2,732.98 2,732.98 7,047.02 72.06% 27.94% 282.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,287.00 - - 639.16 639.16 1,647.84 72.05% 27.95% 65.96

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 2,287.00 2,287.00 - - 639.16 639.16 1,647.84 72.05% 27.95% 65.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,484.00 - - 7,900.50 7,900.50 18,583.50 70.17% 29.83% 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 26,484.00 26,484.00 - - 7,900.50 7,900.50 18,583.50 70.17% 29.83% 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

297.00 - - 94.93 94.93 202.07 68.04% 31.96% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 297.00 297.00 - - 94.93 94.93 202.07 68.04% 31.96% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,333.00 - - 5,657.76 5,657.76 14,675.24 72.17% 27.83% 605.40

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 20,333.00 20,333.00 - - 5,657.76 5,657.76 14,675.24 72.17% 27.83% 605.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

307.00 - - 87.60 87.60 219.40 71.47% 28.53% 9.16

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 307.00 307.00 - - 87.60 87.60 219.40 71.47% 28.53% 9.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 109.91 109.91 (109.91) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 109.91 109.91 (109.91) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44.22 44.22 (44.22) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 44.22 44.22 (44.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 92.55 92.55 (92.55) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 92.55 92.55 (92.55) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  619/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.95 14.95 (14.95) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 14.95 14.95 (14.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.30 21.30 (21.30) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 21.30 21.30 (21.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 227.96 227.96 (227.96) - - 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 227.96 227.96 (227.96) - - 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

335.00 - - - - 335.00 100.00% 0.00% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 335.00 - 335.00 - - - - 335.00 100.00% 0.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 285.00 285.00 (285.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 285.00 285.00 (285.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,009.91 1,009.91 (1,009.91) - - 227.40

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,009.91 1,009.91 (1,009.91) - - 227.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17.23 - 46.41 720.32 766.73 (749.50) (4,349.97%) 4,449.97% 274.73

512100 Travel-Mileage - 17.23 - 17.23 - 46.41 720.32 766.73 (749.50) (4,349.97%) 4,449.97% 274.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580270001 HHSVS Community Svs Adm-GF CEAP-Direct Svc Support-FY13 - - - (4,443.07) (4,443.07) 4,443.07 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (4,443.07) (4,443.07) 4,443.07 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (275.54) (275.54) 275.54 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (275.54) (275.54) 275.54 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (64.45) (64.45) 64.45 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (64.45) (64.45) 64.45 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (545.14) (545.14) 545.14 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (545.14) (545.14) 545.14 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (8.64) (8.64) 8.64 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (8.64) (8.64) 8.64 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  620/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: AISD-TC Cllbrtv After Sch Prog -CY13 142,652.00 - 98,266.64 26,514.36 124,781.00 17,871.00 12.53% 87.47% 26,514.36

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 142,652.00 142,652.00 - 98,266.64 26,514.36 124,781.00 17,871.00 12.53% 87.47% 26,514.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 16,853.63 1,017.37 17,871.00 (17,871.00) - - 1,017.37

518020 Subrecipient-Overtime - - - - - 16,853.63 1,017.37 17,871.00 (17,871.00) - - 1,017.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

263,697.00 - 263,697.00 - 263,697.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 263,697.00 263,697.00 - 263,697.00 - 263,697.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,251.00 - 2,251.00 - 2,251.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 2,251.00 2,251.00 - 2,251.00 - 2,251.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 116,870.00 - - 121,449.39 121,449.39 (4,579.39) (3.92%) 103.92% 19,627.76

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 636,848.00 - (519,978.00) 116,870.00 - - 121,449.39 121,449.39 (4,579.39) (3.92%) 103.92% 19,627.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 91,838.00 - (91,838.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,741.00 - - 900.00 900.00 841.00 48.31% 51.69% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,781.00 - (8,040.00) 1,741.00 - - 900.00 900.00 841.00 48.31% 51.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,354.00 - - 7,349.08 7,349.08 4.92 0.07% 99.93% 1,174.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 45,786.00 - (38,432.00) 7,354.00 - - 7,349.08 7,349.08 4.92 0.07% 99.93% 1,174.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,719.00 - - 1,718.76 1,718.76 0.24 0.01% 99.99% 274.78

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,706.00 - (8,987.00) 1,719.00 - - 1,718.76 1,718.76 0.24 0.01% 99.99% 274.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,465.00 - - 15,506.00 15,506.00 (13,041.00) (529.05%) 629.05% 2,376.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 126,057.00 - (123,592.00) 2,465.00 - - 15,506.00 15,506.00 (13,041.00) (529.05%) 629.05% 2,376.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 214.66 214.66 (16.66) (8.41%) 108.41% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,584.00 - (1,386.00) 198.00 - - 214.66 214.66 (16.66) (8.41%) 108.41% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,540.00 - - 15,522.95 15,522.95 17.05 0.11% 99.89% 2,533.88

506050 Retirement Contribution 95,439.00 - (79,899.00) 15,540.00 - - 15,522.95 15,522.95 17.05 0.11% 99.89% 2,533.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

242.00 - - 238.94 238.94 3.06 1.26% 98.74% 38.31

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,449.00 - (1,207.00) 242.00 - - 238.94 238.94 3.06 1.26% 98.74% 38.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

950.00 - - - - 950.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 950.00 - - 950.00 - - - - 950.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  621/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,027.00 - - (1,965.00) (1,965.00) 2,992.00 291.33% (191.33%) -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 1,027.00 - - 1,027.00 - - (1,965.00) (1,965.00) 2,992.00 291.33% (191.33%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,312.00 - - - - 5,312.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 5,512.00 - (200.00) 5,312.00 - - - - 5,312.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,952.80 - 2,766.30 3,952.80 6,719.10 (2,766.30) (69.98%) 169.98% -

510210 Office Furniture - 3,952.80 - 3,952.80 - 2,766.30 3,952.80 6,719.10 (2,766.30) (69.98%) 169.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,047.89 1,047.89 (1,047.89) - - 914.10

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,047.89 1,047.89 (1,047.89) - - 914.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107.10 - - 107.10 107.10 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 107.10 - 107.10 - - 107.10 107.10 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(408,600.00) - - - - (408,600.00) 100.00% - -

511300 Child & Youth Development - - (408,600.00) (408,600.00) - - - - (408,600.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

511420 Volunteer Service Mgmt 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

826,800.00 - - 204,187.48 204,187.48 622,612.52 75.30% 24.70% 267,884.00

511440 Other Social Services 826,800.00 - - 826,800.00 - - 204,187.48 204,187.48 622,612.52 75.30% 24.70% 267,884.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,987.48 - - - - 67,987.48 100.00% (0.00%) -

511441 Outside Agency Contracts-Conversion - 67,987.48 - 67,987.48 - - - - 67,987.48 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

675.00 - - - - 675.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 675.00 - - 675.00 - - - - 675.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,651.98 - 83.98 606.41 690.39 961.59 58.21% 41.79% 120.61

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,568.00 83.98 - 1,651.98 - 83.98 606.41 690.39 961.59 58.21% 41.79% 120.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,640.00 - - 195.00 195.00 2,445.00 92.61% 7.39% 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 2,640.00 - - 2,640.00 - - 195.00 195.00 2,445.00 92.61% 7.39% 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - (130.70) (130.70) 180.70 361.40% (261.40%) -

511720 Long distance 50.00 - - 50.00 - - (130.70) (130.70) 180.70 361.40% (261.40%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

217,554.00 - 217,554.00 - 217,554.00 - - 100.00% -

511900 Other Services 217,554.00 - - 217,554.00 - 217,554.00 - 217,554.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  622/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

435.00 - 672.00 - 672.00 (237.00) (54.48%) 154.48% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 435.00 - 435.00 - 672.00 - 672.00 (237.00) (54.48%) 154.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - 525.00 525.00 175.00 25.00% 75.00% -

512040 Professional Membership 700.00 - - 700.00 - - 525.00 525.00 175.00 25.00% 75.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,511.00 - - 622.00 622.00 7,889.00 92.69% 7.31% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,500.00 - 5,011.00 8,511.00 - - 622.00 622.00 7,889.00 92.69% 7.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

440.00 - - - - 440.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 440.00 - - 440.00 - - - - 440.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,646.00 - - 3,517.72 3,517.72 1,128.28 24.28% 75.72% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,646.00 - - 4,646.00 - - 3,517.72 3,517.72 1,128.28 24.28% 75.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,969.00 - 129.93 50.46 180.39 10,788.61 98.36% 1.64% 13.56

512100 Travel-Mileage 10,969.00 - - 10,969.00 - 129.93 50.46 180.39 10,788.61 98.36% 1.64% 13.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580280001 HHSVS Neighborhood Conf Comm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 245,084.00 - - 107,911.57 107,911.57 137,172.43 55.97% 44.03% 16,775.60

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 245,084.00 245,084.00 - - 107,911.57 107,911.57 137,172.43 55.97% 44.03% 16,775.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 123.14 123.14 (123.14) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 123.14 123.14 (123.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 115.92 115.92 (115.92) - - 115.92

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 115.92 115.92 (115.92) - - 115.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,380.00 - - 1,590.00 1,590.00 2,790.00 63.70% 36.30% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 4,380.00 4,380.00 - - 1,590.00 1,590.00 2,790.00 63.70% 36.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,468.00 - - 6,543.77 6,543.77 8,924.23 57.69% 42.31% 998.34

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 15,468.00 15,468.00 - - 6,543.77 6,543.77 8,924.23 57.69% 42.31% 998.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,616.00 - - 1,530.48 1,530.48 2,085.52 57.67% 42.33% 233.50

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,616.00 3,616.00 - - 1,530.48 1,530.48 2,085.52 57.67% 42.33% 233.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,452.00 - - 30,710.00 30,710.00 48,742.00 61.35% 38.65% 4,548.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 79,452.00 79,452.00 - - 30,710.00 30,710.00 48,742.00 61.35% 38.65% 4,548.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

891.00 - - 445.82 445.82 445.18 49.96% 50.04% 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 891.00 891.00 - - 445.82 445.82 445.18 49.96% 50.04% 66.08

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  623/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,156.00 - - 14,009.72 14,009.72 18,146.28 56.43% 43.57% 2,195.38

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 32,156.00 32,156.00 - - 14,009.72 14,009.72 18,146.28 56.43% 43.57% 2,195.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

485.00 - - 216.08 216.08 268.92 55.45% 44.55% 33.36

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 485.00 485.00 - - 216.08 216.08 268.92 55.45% 44.55% 33.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.76 19.76 (19.76) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 19.76 19.76 (19.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 170.06 170.06 (170.06) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 170.06 170.06 (170.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 910.00 910.00 (910.00) - - 140.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 910.00 910.00 (910.00) - - 140.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 493.00 493.00 (493.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 493.00 493.00 (493.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 541.00 1,433.04 1,974.04 (1,974.04) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 541.00 1,433.04 1,974.04 (1,974.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 28.25 27.75 56.00 (56.00) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 28.25 27.75 56.00 (56.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580290001 HHSVS Work Based Learning-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 218,235.00 - - 125,706.74 125,706.74 92,528.26 42.40% 57.60% 19,965.61

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 218,235.00 218,235.00 - - 125,706.74 125,706.74 92,528.26 42.40% 57.60% 19,965.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,541.17 6,541.17 (6,541.17) - - 6,541.17

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 6,541.17 6,541.17 (6,541.17) - - 6,541.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

87,220.00 - - - - 87,220.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 87,220.00 87,220.00 - - - - 87,220.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,760.00 - - 2,340.00 2,340.00 420.00 15.22% 84.78% 720.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 2,760.00 2,760.00 - - 2,340.00 2,340.00 420.00 15.22% 84.78% 720.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,109.00 - - 8,203.45 8,203.45 10,905.55 57.07% 42.93% 1,666.69

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 19,109.00 19,109.00 - - 8,203.45 8,203.45 10,905.55 57.07% 42.93% 1,666.69

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  624/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,469.00 - - 1,918.57 1,918.57 2,550.43 57.07% 42.93% 389.80

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 4,469.00 4,469.00 - - 1,918.57 1,918.57 2,550.43 57.07% 42.93% 389.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,312.00 - - 17,913.00 17,913.00 17,399.00 49.27% 50.73% 2,735.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 35,312.00 35,312.00 - - 17,913.00 17,913.00 17,399.00 49.27% 50.73% 2,735.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 239.42 239.42 156.58 39.54% 60.46% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 396.00 396.00 - - 239.42 239.42 156.58 39.54% 60.46% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,728.00 - - 17,085.20 17,085.20 22,642.80 56.99% 43.01% 3,511.47

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 39,728.00 39,728.00 - - 17,085.20 17,085.20 22,642.80 56.99% 43.01% 3,511.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

601.00 - - 262.78 262.78 338.22 56.28% 43.72% 53.12

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 601.00 601.00 - - 262.78 262.78 338.22 56.28% 43.72% 53.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.99 17.99 (17.99) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 17.99 17.99 (17.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,177.56 2,177.56 (2,177.56) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 2,177.56 2,177.56 (2,177.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56.94 56.94 (56.94) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 56.94 56.94 (56.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,051.88 - - 24.53 24.53 2,027.35 98.80% 1.20% -

510200 Office Equipment - - 2,051.88 2,051.88 - - 24.53 24.53 2,027.35 98.80% 1.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 513.84 513.84 (513.84) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 513.84 513.84 (513.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.60 24.60 (24.60) - - (5.30)

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 24.60 24.60 (24.60) - - (5.30)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - 15.00

511710 Cellular Allowance - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - 15.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 135.07 536.09 671.16 (671.16) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 135.07 536.09 671.16 (671.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580300001 HHSVS Coming of Age-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 244,317.00 - - 116,859.20 116,859.20 127,457.80 52.17% 47.83% (7,743.18)

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 285,307.00 - (40,990.00) 244,317.00 - - 116,859.20 116,859.20 127,457.80 52.17% 47.83% (7,743.18)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,581.05 1,581.05 (1,581.05) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,581.05 1,581.05 (1,581.05) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  625/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.77 500.77 (500.77) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 500.77 500.77 (500.77) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,880.00 - - 2,520.00 2,520.00 360.00 12.50% 87.50% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,880.00 - - 2,880.00 - - 2,520.00 2,520.00 360.00 12.50% 87.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,292.00 - - 7,365.75 7,365.75 10,926.25 59.73% 40.27% (508.53)

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 20,833.00 - (2,541.00) 18,292.00 - - 7,365.75 7,365.75 10,926.25 59.73% 40.27% (508.53)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,277.00 - - 1,682.17 1,682.17 2,594.83 60.67% 39.33% (159.44)

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,872.00 - (595.00) 4,277.00 - - 1,682.17 1,682.17 2,594.83 60.67% 39.33% (159.44)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,855.00 - - 21,948.50 21,948.50 23,906.50 52.13% 47.87% 244.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 54,679.00 - (8,824.00) 45,855.00 - - 21,948.50 21,948.50 23,906.50 52.13% 47.87% 244.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 314.35 314.35 279.65 47.08% 52.92% 29.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 693.00 - (99.00) 594.00 - - 314.35 314.35 279.65 47.08% 52.92% 29.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,030.00 - - 15,956.09 15,956.09 22,073.91 58.04% 41.96% (345.51)

506050 Retirement Contribution 43,312.00 - (5,282.00) 38,030.00 - - 15,956.09 15,956.09 22,073.91 58.04% 41.96% (345.51)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

481.00 - - 295.15 295.15 185.85 38.64% 61.36% 43.08

506060 Worker's Compensation 655.00 - (174.00) 481.00 - - 295.15 295.15 185.85 38.64% 61.36% 43.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 77.95 77.95 (77.95) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 77.95 77.95 (77.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

820.00 - - - - 820.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 820.00 - - 820.00 - - - - 820.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10.33 637.23 647.56 (647.56) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 10.33 637.23 647.56 (647.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,246.00 - - - - 5,246.00 100.00% - -

511420 Volunteer Service Mgmt 5,246.00 - - 5,246.00 - - - - 5,246.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 100.00% -

511430 Workforce Development - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  626/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

516.00 - - 227.94 227.94 288.06 55.83% 44.17% 37.99

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 516.00 - - 516.00 - - 227.94 227.94 288.06 55.83% 44.17% 37.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - 195.00 195.00 165.00 45.83% 54.17% 30.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 360.00 - - 360.00 - - 195.00 195.00 165.00 45.83% 54.17% 30.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - (34.12) (34.12) 84.12 168.24% (68.24%) (0.23)

511720 Long distance 50.00 - - 50.00 - - (34.12) (34.12) 84.12 168.24% (68.24%) (0.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 449.00 449.00 (449.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 449.00 449.00 (449.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,101.00 - - - - 2,101.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 6,423.00 - (4,322.00) 2,101.00 - - - - 2,101.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,500.00 - 500.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 5,500.00 64.71% 35.29% 1,000.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 8,000.00 500.00 - 8,500.00 - 500.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 5,500.00 64.71% 35.29% 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 120.00 - - 120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512070 Training Material/Books 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 2,542.46 2,542.46 957.54 27.36% 72.64% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 500.00 - 3,000.00 3,500.00 - - 2,542.46 2,542.46 957.54 27.36% 72.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 709.16 709.16 2,790.84 79.74% 20.26% 409.12

512100 Travel-Mileage 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - 709.16 709.16 2,790.84 79.74% 20.26% 409.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580310001 HHSVS Deaf Svs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 763,847.00 - - 359,256.26 359,256.26 404,590.74 52.97% 47.03% 53,579.22

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 763,847.00 - - 763,847.00 - - 359,256.26 359,256.26 404,590.74 52.97% 47.03% 53,579.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,876.69 1,876.69 (1,876.69) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,876.69 1,876.69 (1,876.69) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240,937.00 - - 133,361.64 133,361.64 107,575.36 44.65% 55.35% 15,757.21

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 240,937.00 - - 240,937.00 - - 133,361.64 133,361.64 107,575.36 44.65% 55.35% 15,757.21

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  627/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,493.34 6,493.34 (6,493.34) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 6,493.34 6,493.34 (6,493.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.24 180.24 (180.24) - - 180.24

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 180.24 180.24 (180.24) - - 180.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,391.00 - - 2,710.80 2,710.80 4,680.20 63.32% 36.68% 403.44

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 7,391.00 - - 7,391.00 - - 2,710.80 2,710.80 4,680.20 63.32% 36.68% 403.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,754.00 - - 30,632.47 30,632.47 32,121.53 51.19% 48.81% 4,232.83

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 62,754.00 - - 62,754.00 - - 30,632.47 30,632.47 32,121.53 51.19% 48.81% 4,232.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,676.00 - - 7,163.99 7,163.99 7,512.01 51.19% 48.81% 989.93

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 14,676.00 - - 14,676.00 - - 7,163.99 7,163.99 7,512.01 51.19% 48.81% 989.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

136,742.00 - - 65,592.00 65,592.00 71,150.00 52.03% 47.97% 8,573.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 136,742.00 - - 136,742.00 - - 65,592.00 65,592.00 71,150.00 52.03% 47.97% 8,573.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,683.00 - - 875.08 875.08 807.92 48.00% 52.00% 115.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,683.00 - - 1,683.00 - - 875.08 875.08 807.92 48.00% 52.00% 115.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

124,758.00 - - 63,890.81 63,890.81 60,867.19 48.79% 51.21% 9,039.00

506050 Retirement Contribution 124,758.00 - - 124,758.00 - - 63,890.81 63,890.81 60,867.19 48.79% 51.21% 9,039.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,976.00 - - 982.00 982.00 994.00 50.30% 49.70% 136.91

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,976.00 - - 1,976.00 - - 982.00 982.00 994.00 50.30% 49.70% 136.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

222.00 - - - - 222.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,200.00 - (978.00) 222.00 - - - - 222.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 496.38 496.38 (496.38) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 496.38 496.38 (496.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - 108.62 108.62 291.38 72.85% 27.16% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - 108.62 108.62 291.38 72.85% 27.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91.26 - - 91.26 91.26 - - 100.00% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 91.26 - 91.26 - - 91.26 91.26 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,819.44 - - 29.29 29.29 1,790.15 98.39% 1.61% -

510200 Office Equipment 3,112.00 - (1,292.56) 1,819.44 - - 29.29 29.29 1,790.15 98.39% 1.61% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  628/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,496.46 - - 1,496.46 1,496.46 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 1,496.46 - 1,496.46 - - 1,496.46 1,496.46 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

97.75 - - 816.94 816.94 (719.19) (735.74%) 835.74% -

510220 Office Supplies - 97.75 - 97.75 - - 816.94 816.94 (719.19) (735.74%) 835.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

262.75 - - - - 262.75 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 262.75 - 262.75 - - - - 262.75 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - 1,250.00 4,500.00 5,750.00 (5,400.00) (1,542.86%) 1,642.86% -

511010 Counseling Services - 5,750.00 (5,400.00) 350.00 - 1,250.00 4,500.00 5,750.00 (5,400.00) (1,542.86%) 1,642.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 146.00 146.00 (146.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 146.00 146.00 (146.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,850.00 - - 450.00 450.00 5,400.00 92.31% 7.69% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 5,850.00 5,850.00 - - 450.00 450.00 5,400.00 92.31% 7.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,207.00 - - 455.88 455.88 751.12 62.23% 37.77% 75.98

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,032.00 - 175.00 1,207.00 - - 455.88 455.88 751.12 62.23% 37.77% 75.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,600.00 - - 1,355.00 1,355.00 2,245.00 62.36% 37.64% 200.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 3,600.00 - - 3,600.00 - - 1,355.00 1,355.00 2,245.00 62.36% 37.64% 200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - (2.17) (2.17) 62.17 103.62% (3.62%) -

511720 Long distance 60.00 - - 60.00 - - (2.17) (2.17) 62.17 103.62% (3.62%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,496.75 - 5,507.25 13,399.50 18,906.75 37,590.00 66.53% 33.47% 5,830.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 50,638.00 5,858.75 - 56,496.75 - 5,507.25 13,399.50 18,906.75 37,590.00 66.53% 33.47% 5,830.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,092.43 - 4,092.43 (4,092.43) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 4,092.43 - 4,092.43 (4,092.43) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,215.00 - - 338.00 338.00 1,877.00 84.74% 15.26% 80.00

512040 Professional Membership 2,215.00 - - 2,215.00 - - 338.00 338.00 1,877.00 84.74% 15.26% 80.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,882.44 - 800.00 585.00 1,385.00 5,497.44 79.88% 20.12% 585.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 8,000.00 - (1,117.56) 6,882.44 - 800.00 585.00 1,385.00 5,497.44 79.88% 20.12% 585.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  629/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

694.00 - - 90.00 90.00 604.00 87.03% 12.97% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 166.00 - 528.00 694.00 - - 90.00 90.00 604.00 87.03% 12.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,887.12 - 2,000.32 1,622.22 3,622.54 2,264.58 38.47% 61.53% 1,683.72

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 3,652.00 - 2,235.12 5,887.12 - 2,000.32 1,622.22 3,622.54 2,264.58 38.47% 61.53% 1,683.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,631.46 - 2,121.20 1,438.90 3,560.10 6,071.36 63.04% 36.96% 485.54

512100 Travel-Mileage 9,396.00 235.46 - 9,631.46 - 2,121.20 1,438.90 3,560.10 6,071.36 63.04% 36.96% 485.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580320001 HHSVS Housing Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 897,180.00 - - 465,802.98 465,802.98 431,377.02 48.08% 51.92% 73,936.50

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 897,180.00 - - 897,180.00 - - 465,802.98 465,802.98 431,377.02 48.08% 51.92% 73,936.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,004.15 13,004.15 (13,004.15) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 13,004.15 13,004.15 (13,004.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,720.00 - - 8,340.00 8,340.00 4,380.00 34.43% 65.57% 1,920.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 12,720.00 - - 12,720.00 - - 8,340.00 8,340.00 4,380.00 34.43% 65.57% 1,920.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,422.00 - - 29,010.26 29,010.26 27,411.74 48.58% 51.42% 4,489.31

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 56,416.00 - 6.00 56,422.00 - - 29,010.26 29,010.26 27,411.74 48.58% 51.42% 4,489.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,201.00 - - 6,786.61 6,786.61 6,414.39 48.59% 51.41% 1,049.95

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 13,192.00 - 9.00 13,201.00 - - 6,786.61 6,786.61 6,414.39 48.59% 51.41% 1,049.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

178,807.00 - - 92,691.24 92,691.24 86,115.76 48.16% 51.84% 14,184.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 178,807.00 - - 178,807.00 - - 92,691.24 92,691.24 86,115.76 48.16% 51.84% 14,184.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,180.00 - - 1,160.65 1,160.65 1,019.35 46.76% 53.24% 173.46

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 2,178.00 - 2.00 2,180.00 - - 1,160.65 1,160.65 1,019.35 46.76% 53.24% 173.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

117,284.00 - - 62,494.35 62,494.35 54,789.65 46.72% 53.28% 9,867.46

506050 Retirement Contribution 117,282.00 - 2.00 117,284.00 - - 62,494.35 62,494.35 54,789.65 46.72% 53.28% 9,867.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,571.00 - - 13,295.37 13,295.37 11,275.63 45.89% 54.11% 2,083.75

506060 Worker's Compensation 24,571.00 - - 24,571.00 - - 13,295.37 13,295.37 11,275.63 45.89% 54.11% 2,083.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

85,484.00 - - 77.36 77.36 85,406.64 99.91% 0.09% 77.36

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 85,484.00 - - 85,484.00 - - 77.36 77.36 85,406.64 99.91% 0.09% 77.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

779.00 - - 110.92 110.92 668.08 85.76% 14.24% 22.54

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,579.00 - (800.00) 779.00 - - 110.92 110.92 668.08 85.76% 14.24% 22.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  630/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 831.08 831.08 (331.08) (66.22%) 166.22% 377.50

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 831.08 831.08 (331.08) (66.22%) 166.22% 377.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.84 33.84 (33.84) - - 33.84

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 33.84 33.84 (33.84) - - 33.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,600.00 - 266.80 3,423.87 3,690.67 3,909.33 51.44% 48.56% 162.72

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 7,600.00 - - 7,600.00 - 266.80 3,423.87 3,690.67 3,909.33 51.44% 48.56% 162.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 39.68 39.68 (39.68) - - 39.68

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 39.68 39.68 (39.68) - - 39.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 191.60 191.60 (191.60) - - 191.60

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 191.60 191.60 (191.60) - - 191.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 534.22 534.22 465.78 46.58% 53.42% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 534.22 534.22 465.78 46.58% 53.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,360.00 - - 220.03 220.03 4,139.97 94.95% 5.05% 98.09

510200 Office Equipment 4,360.00 - - 4,360.00 - - 220.03 220.03 4,139.97 94.95% 5.05% 98.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(769.00) - 14.38 3,278.20 3,292.58 (4,061.58) 528.16% (428.16%) 2,338.06

510220 Office Supplies - - (769.00) (769.00) - 14.38 3,278.20 3,292.58 (4,061.58) 528.16% (428.16%) 2,338.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,620.20 1,620.20 (1,620.20) - - 1,350.30

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,620.20 1,620.20 (1,620.20) - - 1,350.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 457.20 457.20 (457.20) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 457.20 457.20 (457.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 537.26 2,909.15 3,446.41 (3,446.41) - - 517.43

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 537.26 2,909.15 3,446.41 (3,446.41) - - 517.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 428.71 428.71 (428.71) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 428.71 428.71 (428.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 20.90 79.16 100.06 (100.06) - - 64.16

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 20.90 79.16 100.06 (100.06) - - 64.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

238,694.00 - - 1,642.26 1,642.26 237,051.74 99.31% 0.69% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 238,694.00 - - 238,694.00 - - 1,642.26 1,642.26 237,051.74 99.31% 0.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,987.19 1,987.19 (1,987.19) - - -

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 1,987.19 1,987.19 (1,987.19) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  631/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37.50 37.50 (37.50) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 37.50 37.50 (37.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

584.00 - - - - 584.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 584.00 - - 584.00 - - - - 584.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,840.00 - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,840.00 56.14% 43.86% 510.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 6,120.00 - 720.00 6,840.00 - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,840.00 56.14% 43.86% 510.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - (6.02) (6.02) 206.02 103.01% (3.01%) -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - (6.02) (6.02) 206.02 103.01% (3.01%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 816.75 816.75 (816.75) - - -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal - - - - - - 816.75 816.75 (816.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,385.00 1,385.00 (1,385.00) - - 700.00

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 1,385.00 1,385.00 (1,385.00) - - 700.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,898.00 - - - - 2,898.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 2,898.00 - - 2,898.00 - - - - 2,898.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 361.48 - 361.48 (361.48) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 361.48 - 361.48 (361.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,300.00 - 250.00 - 250.00 3,050.00 92.42% 7.58% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,500.00 - 800.00 3,300.00 - 250.00 - 250.00 3,050.00 92.42% 7.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 198.66 198.66 (198.66) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 198.66 198.66 (198.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - 294.22 - 294.22 5.78 1.93% 98.07% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 300.00 - - 300.00 - 294.22 - 294.22 5.78 1.93% 98.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - 3.33 210.39 213.72 686.28 76.25% 23.75% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 900.00 - - 900.00 - 3.33 210.39 213.72 686.28 76.25% 23.75% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  632/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580330001 HHSVS Housing Repair-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,309.44 - 2,053.40 37,434.05 39,487.45 (38,178.01) (2,915.60%) 3,015.60% 2,553.39

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - 1,309.44 - 1,309.44 - 2,053.40 37,434.05 39,487.45 (38,178.01) (2,915.60%) 3,015.60% 2,553.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,010.16 1,010.16 (1,010.16) - - 386.52

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,010.16 1,010.16 (1,010.16) - - 386.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 827.14 827.14 (827.14) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 827.14 827.14 (827.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,906.38 3,906.38 (3,906.38) - - 923.98

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,906.38 3,906.38 (3,906.38) - - 923.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,567.57 5,567.57 (5,567.57) - - 404.10

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 5,567.57 5,567.57 (5,567.57) - - 404.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,390.00 1,390.00 (1,390.00) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,390.00 1,390.00 (1,390.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,232.63 8,232.63 (8,232.63) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8,232.63 8,232.63 (8,232.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,274.36 2,274.36 (2,274.36) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,274.36 2,274.36 (2,274.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,733.84 5,733.84 (5,733.84) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5,733.84 5,733.84 (5,733.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 421.00 421.00 (421.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 421.00 421.00 (421.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

77,603.32 - 3,994.74 148,911.81 152,906.55 (75,303.23) (97.04%) 197.04% 4,852.53

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 77,603.32 - 77,603.32 - 3,994.74 148,911.81 152,906.55 (75,303.23) (97.04%) 197.04% 4,852.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580410001 HHSVS Veterans Service Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 303,779.00 - - 96,192.20 96,192.20 207,586.80 68.33% 31.67% 15,016.00

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 303,779.00 - - 303,779.00 - - 96,192.20 96,192.20 207,586.80 68.33% 31.67% 15,016.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,869.00 - - 1,061.24 1,061.24 1,807.76 63.01% 36.99% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 2,869.00 - - 2,869.00 - - 1,061.24 1,061.24 1,807.76 63.01% 36.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,018.00 - - 758.40 758.40 1,259.60 62.42% 37.58% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,018.00 - - 2,018.00 - - 758.40 758.40 1,259.60 62.42% 37.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,136.00 - - 6,021.32 6,021.32 13,114.68 68.53% 31.47% 918.99

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 19,136.00 - - 19,136.00 - - 6,021.32 6,021.32 13,114.68 68.53% 31.47% 918.99

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  633/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,475.00 - - 1,408.23 1,408.23 3,066.77 68.53% 31.47% 214.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 4,475.00 - - 4,475.00 - - 1,408.23 1,408.23 3,066.77 68.53% 31.47% 214.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,638.00 - - 15,506.00 15,506.00 40,132.00 72.13% 27.87% 2,376.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 55,638.00 - - 55,638.00 - - 15,506.00 15,506.00 40,132.00 72.13% 27.87% 2,376.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

693.00 - - 211.31 211.31 481.69 69.51% 30.49% 30.14

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 693.00 - - 693.00 - - 211.31 211.31 481.69 69.51% 30.49% 30.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,787.00 - - 12,425.67 12,425.67 27,361.33 68.77% 31.23% 1,935.56

506050 Retirement Contribution 39,787.00 - - 39,787.00 - - 12,425.67 12,425.67 27,361.33 68.77% 31.23% 1,935.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

603.00 - - 191.52 191.52 411.48 68.24% 31.76% 29.30

506060 Worker's Compensation 603.00 - - 603.00 - - 191.52 191.52 411.48 68.24% 31.76% 29.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,159.00 - - - - 6,159.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 6,500.00 - (341.00) 6,159.00 - - - - 6,159.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80.46 80.46 (80.46) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 80.46 80.46 (80.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

730.22 - 145.83 243.05 388.88 341.34 46.74% 53.26% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 584.00 146.22 - 730.22 - 145.83 243.05 388.88 341.34 46.74% 53.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - (63.62) (63.62) 263.62 131.81% (31.81%) -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - (63.62) (63.62) 263.62 131.81% (31.81%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 177.84 - 177.84 (177.84) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 177.84 - 177.84 (177.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275.00 - - - - 275.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 275.00 - - 275.00 - - - - 275.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,300.00 - - 2,119.16 2,119.16 180.84 7.86% 92.14% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,300.00 - - 2,300.00 - - 2,119.16 2,119.16 180.84 7.86% 92.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,041.98 - - (119.49) (119.49) 6,161.47 101.98% (1.98%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 5,521.00 520.98 - 6,041.98 - - (119.49) (119.49) 6,161.47 101.98% (1.98%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  634/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

641.00 - - 640.47 640.47 0.53 0.08% 99.92% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 300.00 - 341.00 641.00 - - 640.47 640.47 0.53 0.08% 99.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580420001 HHSVS Texas Ag Ext Svs Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 95,524.00 - - 39,486.85 39,486.85 56,037.15 58.66% 41.34% 6,030.86

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 474,583.00 - (379,059.00) 95,524.00 - - 39,486.85 39,486.85 56,037.15 58.66% 41.34% 6,030.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,692.48 4,692.48 (4,692.48) - - 1,260.48

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 31,451.00 - (31,451.00) - - - 4,692.48 4,692.48 (4,692.48) - - 1,260.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 44.04 44.04 (44.04) - - 44.04

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 44.04 44.04 (44.04) - - 44.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - 360.00 360.00 300.00 45.45% 54.55% 360.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,400.00 - (1,740.00) 660.00 - - 360.00 360.00 300.00 45.45% 54.55% 360.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(41,765.00) - - - - (41,765.00) 100.00% - -

503090 Performance Pay 41,765.00 - (83,530.00) (41,765.00) - - - - (41,765.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,962.00 - - 2,753.14 2,753.14 3,208.86 53.82% 46.18% 475.11

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 31,522.00 - (25,560.00) 5,962.00 - - 2,753.14 2,753.14 3,208.86 53.82% 46.18% 475.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,395.00 - - 643.85 643.85 751.15 53.85% 46.15% 111.12

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,371.00 - (5,976.00) 1,395.00 - - 643.85 643.85 751.15 53.85% 46.15% 111.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,277.00 - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 2,395.00 23.30% 76.70% 1,126.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 127,248.00 - (116,971.00) 10,277.00 - - 7,882.00 7,882.00 2,395.00 23.30% 76.70% 1,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

272.00 - - 115.58 115.58 156.42 57.51% 42.49% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,584.00 - (1,312.00) 272.00 - - 115.58 115.58 156.42 57.51% 42.49% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,396.00 - - 5,047.70 5,047.70 7,348.30 59.28% 40.72% 829.45

506050 Retirement Contribution 65,535.00 - (53,139.00) 12,396.00 - - 5,047.70 5,047.70 7,348.30 59.28% 40.72% 829.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

188.00 - - 87.01 87.01 100.99 53.72% 46.28% 15.03

506060 Worker's Compensation 991.00 - (803.00) 188.00 - - 87.01 87.01 100.99 53.72% 46.28% 15.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,310.00 - - - - 1,310.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,500.00 - (190.00) 1,310.00 - - - - 1,310.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,750.00 - - - - 1,750.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,750.00 - - 1,750.00 - - - - 1,750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 23.99 176.71 200.70 (200.70) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 23.99 176.71 200.70 (200.70) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  635/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510110 Food & Groceries 470.00 - (220.00) 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29.96 29.96 (29.96) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 29.96 29.96 (29.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,000.00 - - 276.10 276.10 15,723.90 98.27% 1.73% -

510200 Office Equipment 16,000.00 - - 16,000.00 - - 276.10 276.10 15,723.90 98.27% 1.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 76.09 76.09 (76.09) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 76.09 76.09 (76.09) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,366.29 1,366.29 (1,366.29) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,366.29 1,366.29 (1,366.29) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30.76 30.76 (30.76) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 30.76 30.76 (30.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.44 11.44 (11.44) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.44 11.44 (11.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,833.00 - - - - 17,833.00 100.00% - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment 17,833.00 - - 17,833.00 - - - - 17,833.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.66 15.66 (15.66) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 15.66 15.66 (15.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

190.00 - - - - 190.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - 190.00 190.00 - - - - 190.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

849.00 - - (30.10) (30.10) 879.10 103.55% (3.55%) -

511720 Long distance 849.00 - - 849.00 - - (30.10) (30.10) 879.10 103.55% (3.55%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

540.00 - - - - 540.00 100.00% - -

511740 Trunk Lines 540.00 - - 540.00 - - - - 540.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

205,440.00 - 18,131.28 29,061.51 47,192.79 158,247.21 77.03% 22.97% -

511900 Other Services 205,440.00 - - 205,440.00 - 18,131.28 29,061.51 47,192.79 158,247.21 77.03% 22.97% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  636/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,958.03 - 97,365.24 - 97,365.24 (5,407.21) (5.88%) 105.88% -

511972 Other Professional Services-Conversion - 91,958.03 - 91,958.03 - 97,365.24 - 97,365.24 (5,407.21) (5.88%) 105.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,387.30 - 647.49 - 647.49 7,739.81 92.28% 7.72% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 387.30 8,000.00 8,387.30 - 647.49 - 647.49 7,739.81 92.28% 7.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 365.00 365.00 635.00 63.50% 36.50% -

512040 Professional Membership 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 365.00 365.00 635.00 63.50% 36.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,480.00 - 35.00 1,099.00 1,134.00 3,346.00 74.69% 25.31% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,500.00 50.00 930.00 4,480.00 - 35.00 1,099.00 1,134.00 3,346.00 74.69% 25.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

128.00 - - - - 128.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 128.00 - - 128.00 - - - - 128.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,866.00 - 303.95 5,368.40 5,672.35 2,193.65 27.89% 72.11% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 7,255.00 611.00 - 7,866.00 - 303.95 5,368.40 5,672.35 2,193.65 27.89% 72.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,983.05 - 595.12 4,665.00 5,260.12 19,722.93 78.95% 21.05% 515.33

512100 Travel-Mileage 32,640.00 343.05 (8,000.00) 24,983.05 - 595.12 4,665.00 5,260.12 19,722.93 78.95% 21.05% 515.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

850.00 - - - - 850.00 100.00% - -

517010 Appropriations to Other Public Entities 850.00 - - 850.00 - - - - 850.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(34,011.00) - - - - (34,011.00) 100.00% - -

590149 Transfers to After School Youth Enrchmt Fund - - (34,011.00) (34,011.00) - - - - (34,011.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  637/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580430001 HHSVS TAES Agr/Horticulture Pgs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 76,377.00 - - 58,118.06 58,118.06 18,258.94 23.91% 76.09% 8,941.24

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 76,377.00 76,377.00 - - 58,118.06 58,118.06 18,258.94 23.91% 76.09% 8,941.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,586.73 8,586.73 (8,586.73) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 8,586.73 8,586.73 (8,586.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,736.00 - - 3,982.97 3,982.97 753.03 15.90% 84.10% 528.93

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 4,736.00 4,736.00 - - 3,982.97 3,982.97 753.03 15.90% 84.10% 528.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,107.00 - - 931.52 931.52 175.48 15.85% 84.15% 123.71

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 1,107.00 1,107.00 - - 931.52 931.52 175.48 15.85% 84.15% 123.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,656.00 - - 11,823.00 11,823.00 5,833.00 33.04% 66.96% 1,689.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 17,656.00 17,656.00 - - 11,823.00 11,823.00 5,833.00 33.04% 66.96% 1,689.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 173.37 173.37 24.63 12.44% 87.56% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 198.00 198.00 - - 173.37 173.37 24.63 12.44% 87.56% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,845.00 - - 7,374.99 7,374.99 2,470.01 25.09% 74.91% 1,152.54

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 9,845.00 9,845.00 - - 7,374.99 7,374.99 2,470.01 25.09% 74.91% 1,152.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

149.00 - - 130.37 130.37 18.63 12.50% 87.50% 17.43

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 149.00 149.00 - - 130.37 130.37 18.63 12.50% 87.50% 17.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 165.00 165.00 (165.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 920.51 866.70 1,787.21 (1,787.21) - - 866.70

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - 920.51 866.70 1,787.21 (1,787.21) - - 866.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 76.16 1,054.04 1,130.20 (1,130.20) - - 513.05

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 76.16 1,054.04 1,130.20 (1,130.20) - - 513.05

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  638/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580440001 HHSVS TAES 4-H and Youth Dev Pg-GF Americorps MatchFY13 - - - 613.45 613.45 (613.45) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 613.45 613.45 (613.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 193.68 193.68 (193.68) - - 193.68

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 193.68 193.68 (193.68) - - 193.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84,488.00 - - 87,567.12 87,567.12 (3,079.12) (3.64%) 103.64% 12,825.64

503080 Stipend-Volunteers - - 84,488.00 84,488.00 - - 87,567.12 87,567.12 (3,079.12) (3.64%) 103.64% 12,825.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,726.00 - - 15,886.04 15,886.04 10,839.96 40.56% 59.44% 2,288.08

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 26,726.00 26,726.00 - - 15,886.04 15,886.04 10,839.96 40.56% 59.44% 2,288.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,250.00 - - 3,715.14 3,715.14 2,534.86 40.56% 59.44% 535.14

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 6,250.00 6,250.00 - - 3,715.14 3,715.14 2,534.86 40.56% 59.44% 535.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,412.00 - - 14,638.00 14,638.00 18,774.00 56.19% 43.81% 1,689.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 33,412.00 33,412.00 - - 14,638.00 14,638.00 18,774.00 56.19% 43.81% 1,689.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 214.64 214.64 181.36 45.80% 54.20% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 396.00 396.00 - - 214.64 214.64 181.36 45.80% 54.20% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,560.00 - - 8,746.00 8,746.00 7,814.00 47.19% 52.81% 1,130.36

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 16,560.00 16,560.00 - - 8,746.00 8,746.00 7,814.00 47.19% 52.81% 1,130.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

841.00 - - 502.02 502.02 338.98 40.31% 59.69% 72.41

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 841.00 841.00 - - 502.02 502.02 338.98 40.31% 59.69% 72.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,251.92 - 2,251.92 (2,251.92) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 2,251.92 - 2,251.92 (2,251.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - 800.00 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,200.00 - - - - 3,200.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 3,200.00 3,200.00 - - - - 3,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,965.00 - 101.16 87.63 188.79 1,776.21 90.39% 9.61% 87.63

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 1,965.00 1,965.00 - 101.16 87.63 188.79 1,776.21 90.39% 9.61% 87.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 174,982.00 - - 56,639.55 56,639.55 118,342.45 67.63% 32.37% 8,818.54

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 174,982.00 174,982.00 - - 56,639.55 56,639.55 118,342.45 67.63% 32.37% 8,818.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,313.60 3,313.60 (3,313.60) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,313.60 3,313.60 (3,313.60) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  639/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,451.00 - - - - 31,451.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 31,451.00 31,451.00 - - - - 31,451.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 116.32 116.32 (116.32) - - 116.32

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 116.32 116.32 (116.32) - - 116.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - 330.00 330.00 570.00 63.33% 36.67% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 900.00 900.00 - - 330.00 330.00 570.00 63.33% 36.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503080 Stipend-Volunteers - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,855.00 - - 3,660.33 3,660.33 9,194.67 71.53% 28.47% 550.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 12,855.00 12,855.00 - - 3,660.33 3,660.33 9,194.67 71.53% 28.47% 550.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,005.00 - - 856.01 856.01 2,148.99 71.51% 28.49% 128.75

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 3,005.00 3,005.00 - - 856.01 856.01 2,148.99 71.51% 28.49% 128.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,696.00 - - 20,374.00 20,374.00 43,322.00 68.01% 31.99% 2,252.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 63,696.00 63,696.00 - - 20,374.00 20,374.00 43,322.00 68.01% 31.99% 2,252.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

693.00 - - 272.43 272.43 420.57 60.69% 39.31% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 693.00 693.00 - - 272.43 272.43 420.57 60.69% 39.31% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,421.00 - - 7,646.43 7,646.43 19,774.57 72.11% 27.89% 1,151.70

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 27,421.00 27,421.00 - - 7,646.43 7,646.43 19,774.57 72.11% 27.89% 1,151.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

403.00 - - 118.06 118.06 284.94 70.70% 29.30% 17.47

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 403.00 403.00 - - 118.06 118.06 284.94 70.70% 29.30% 17.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.99 5.99 (5.99) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5.99 5.99 (5.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.84 12.84 (12.84) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 12.84 12.84 (12.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27.30 27.30 (27.30) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 27.30 27.30 (27.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  640/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.04 100.04 (100.04) - - (2.96)

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 100.04 100.04 (100.04) - - (2.96)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 90.95 90.95 (90.95) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 90.95 90.95 (90.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.96 31.96 (31.96) - - 31.96

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 31.96 31.96 (31.96) - - 31.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69.68 69.68 (69.68) - - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 69.68 69.68 (69.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.06 20.06 (20.06) - - 20.06

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 20.06 20.06 (20.06) - - 20.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.84 13.84 (13.84) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 13.84 13.84 (13.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 37.22 616.70 653.92 (653.92) - - 81.06

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 37.22 616.70 653.92 (653.92) - - 81.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 372.16 372.16 (372.16) - - 9.53

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 372.16 372.16 (372.16) - - 9.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 310.06 310.06 (310.06) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 310.06 310.06 (310.06) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.22 42.22 (42.22) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 42.22 42.22 (42.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 99.27 99.27 (99.27) - - (2.57)

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 99.27 99.27 (99.27) - - (2.57)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  641/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,094.20 - 1,094.20 (1,094.20) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,094.20 - 1,094.20 (1,094.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 630.00 630.00 (630.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 630.00 630.00 (630.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 395.00 395.00 (395.00) - - 395.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 395.00 395.00 (395.00) - - 395.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,000.00) - - 1,960.33 1,960.33 (5,960.33) 149.01% (49.01%) 799.09

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - (4,000.00) (4,000.00) - - 1,960.33 1,960.33 (5,960.33) 149.01% (49.01%) 799.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,592.90) - 952.25 965.29 1,917.54 (3,510.44) 220.38% (120.38%) 608.21

512100 Travel-Mileage - 372.10 (1,965.00) (1,592.90) - 952.25 965.29 1,917.54 (3,510.44) 220.38% (120.38%) 608.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580450001 HHSVS TAES Family & Consumer Sci Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - 147.78 - - 147.78 (147.78) - - -

510310 Software - - - - 147.78 - - 147.78 (147.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(43,451.00) - - - - (43,451.00) 100.00% - -

511430 Workforce Development - - (43,451.00) (43,451.00) - - - - (43,451.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  642/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580490001 HHSVS TAES Nutrition & Health-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 38,045.00 - - 20,607.86 20,607.86 17,437.14 45.83% 54.17% 3,170.44

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 38,045.00 38,045.00 - - 20,607.86 20,607.86 17,437.14 45.83% 54.17% 3,170.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

840.00 - - 840.00 840.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 840.00 840.00 - - 840.00 840.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,411.00 - - 1,184.08 1,184.08 1,226.92 50.89% 49.11% 170.08

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 2,411.00 2,411.00 - - 1,184.08 1,184.08 1,226.92 50.89% 49.11% 170.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

564.00 - - 276.94 276.94 287.06 50.90% 49.10% 39.78

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 564.00 564.00 - - 276.94 276.94 287.06 50.90% 49.10% 39.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,828.00 - - 6,174.00 6,174.00 2,654.00 30.06% 69.94% 882.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 8,828.00 8,828.00 - - 6,174.00 6,174.00 2,654.00 30.06% 69.94% 882.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 99.00 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,012.00 - - 2,715.47 2,715.47 2,296.53 45.82% 54.18% 408.66

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 5,012.00 5,012.00 - - 2,715.47 2,715.47 2,296.53 45.82% 54.18% 408.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76.00 - - 41.79 41.79 34.21 45.01% 54.99% 6.19

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 76.00 76.00 - - 41.79 41.79 34.21 45.01% 54.99% 6.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 75.28 75.28 (75.28) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 75.28 75.28 (75.28) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580500001 HHSVS TCP / TRIAD-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 269,245.00 - - 172,508.70 172,508.70 96,736.30 35.93% 64.07% 22,573.80

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 423,328.00 - (154,083.00) 269,245.00 - - 172,508.70 172,508.70 96,736.30 35.93% 64.07% 22,573.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,247.44 1,247.44 (1,247.44) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,247.44 1,247.44 (1,247.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41.25 41.25 (41.25) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 41.25 41.25 (41.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 165.44 165.44 (165.44) - - 165.44

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 165.44 165.44 (165.44) - - 165.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,060.00 - - 900.00 900.00 2,160.00 70.59% 29.41% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 5,100.00 - (2,040.00) 3,060.00 - - 900.00 900.00 2,160.00 70.59% 29.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,883.00 - - 10,419.76 10,419.76 6,463.24 38.28% 61.72% 1,345.05

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 26,563.00 - (9,680.00) 16,883.00 - - 10,419.76 10,419.76 6,463.24 38.28% 61.72% 1,345.05

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  643/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,949.00 - - 2,436.83 2,436.83 1,512.17 38.29% 61.71% 314.58

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,211.00 - (2,262.00) 3,949.00 - - 2,436.83 2,436.83 1,512.17 38.29% 61.71% 314.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,735.00 - - 30,864.73 30,864.73 24,870.27 44.62% 55.38% 4,264.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 82,214.00 - (26,479.00) 55,735.00 - - 30,864.73 30,864.73 24,870.27 44.62% 55.38% 4,264.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - 387.57 387.57 206.43 34.75% 65.25% 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 891.00 - (297.00) 594.00 - - 387.57 387.57 206.43 34.75% 65.25% 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,101.00 - - 22,466.14 22,466.14 12,634.86 36.00% 64.00% 2,989.74

506050 Retirement Contribution 55,222.00 - (20,121.00) 35,101.00 - - 22,466.14 22,466.14 12,634.86 36.00% 64.00% 2,989.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

531.00 - - 346.59 346.59 184.41 34.73% 65.27% 45.27

506060 Worker's Compensation 838.00 - (307.00) 531.00 - - 346.59 346.59 184.41 34.73% 65.27% 45.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.27 19.27 (19.27) - - 19.27

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 19.27 19.27 (19.27) - - 19.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.49 5.49 (5.49) - - 5.49

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5.49 5.49 (5.49) - - 5.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,144.00 - - 30.19 30.19 4,113.81 99.27% 0.73% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,194.00 - (50.00) 4,144.00 - - 30.19 30.19 4,113.81 99.27% 0.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 172.64 172.64 (172.64) - - 39.60

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 172.64 172.64 (172.64) - - 39.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 132.06 132.06 (132.06) - - 132.06

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 132.06 132.06 (132.06) - - 132.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511070 Psychiatric Services 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

427,448.00 - 47,460.50 167,762.65 215,223.15 212,224.85 49.65% 50.35% 13,828.00

511310 Child/Elderly Care 412,173.00 15,275.00 - 427,448.00 - 47,460.50 167,762.65 215,223.15 212,224.85 49.65% 50.35% 13,828.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 75.00 - - 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,664.00 - - - - 1,664.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,664.00 - - 1,664.00 - - - - 1,664.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  644/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 1,425.00 1,425.00 375.00 20.83% 79.17% 150.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - 1,425.00 1,425.00 375.00 20.83% 79.17% 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.39) (0.39) 0.39 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.39) (0.39) 0.39 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 32.85 45.99 78.84 (78.84) - - 6.57

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 32.85 45.99 78.84 (78.84) - - 6.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 89.99 - 89.99 (89.99) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 89.99 - 89.99 (89.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - 86.00

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 86.00 86.00 (86.00) - - 86.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,616.00 - - 430.00 430.00 4,186.00 90.68% 9.32% 255.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 4,616.00 - - 4,616.00 - - 430.00 430.00 4,186.00 90.68% 9.32% 255.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,600.00 - - 336.93 336.93 4,263.07 92.68% 7.32% 336.93

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,600.00 - - 4,600.00 - - 336.93 336.93 4,263.07 92.68% 7.32% 336.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,319.94 - 851.84 3,511.57 4,363.41 6,956.53 61.45% 38.55% 734.86

512100 Travel-Mileage 12,230.00 89.94 (1,000.00) 11,319.94 - 851.84 3,511.57 4,363.41 6,956.53 61.45% 38.55% 734.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 50.00 50.00 - - 100.00% -

513030 Employee Recognition - - 50.00 50.00 - - 50.00 50.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580510001 HHSVS Community Liaison-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 103,362.00 - - - - 103,362.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 103,362.00 103,362.00 - - - - 103,362.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 900.00 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,464.00 - - - - 6,464.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 6,464.00 6,464.00 - - - - 6,464.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,513.00 - - - - 1,513.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 1,513.00 1,513.00 - - - - 1,513.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,652.00 - - - - 17,652.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 17,652.00 17,652.00 - - - - 17,652.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - - - 198.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 198.00 198.00 - - - - 198.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  645/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,438.00 - - - - 13,438.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 13,438.00 13,438.00 - - - - 13,438.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

297.00 - - - - 297.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 297.00 297.00 - - - - 297.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.99 11.99 (11.99) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.99 11.99 (11.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20.03 20.03 (20.03) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 20.03 20.03 (20.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 273.83 273.83 (273.83) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 273.83 273.83 (273.83) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.99 2.99 (2.99) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2.99 2.99 (2.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 525.56 - 525.56 (525.56) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 525.56 - 525.56 (525.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 225.00 225.00 (225.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 701.00 701.00 (701.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 701.00 701.00 (701.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,433.04 1,433.04 (1,433.04) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 1,433.04 1,433.04 (1,433.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 68.40 66.19 134.59 (134.59) - - 66.19

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 68.40 66.19 134.59 (134.59) - - 66.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580540001 HHSVS Social Service Contracts-GF BH: Austin Child Guidance Ct LCMHP- CY13 103,200.00 - 88,311.00 14,889.00 103,200.00 - - 100.00% 8,440.00

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 103,200.00 103,200.00 - 88,311.00 14,889.00 103,200.00 - - 100.00% 8,440.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  646/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BH: Austin Child Guidance Ctr - CY13 62,016.00 - 40,532.00 21,484.00 62,016.00 - - 100.00% 14,732.00

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 62,016.00 62,016.00 - 40,532.00 21,484.00 62,016.00 - - 100.00% 14,732.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,166.00 - 9,386.00 3,780.00 13,166.00 - - 100.00% 2,840.00

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 13,166.00 13,166.00 - 9,386.00 3,780.00 13,166.00 - - 100.00% 2,840.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - 232.00 218.00 450.00 - - 100.00% 134.00

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 450.00 450.00 - 232.00 218.00 450.00 - - 100.00% 134.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - 275.00 100.00 375.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 375.00 375.00 - 275.00 100.00 375.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BH: Capital Area Counseling - CY13 12,881.00 - 8,587.52 4,293.48 12,881.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,431.16

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 12,881.00 12,881.00 - 8,587.52 4,293.48 12,881.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,431.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BH: Out Youth - CY13 9,660.00 - 7,514.00 2,146.00 9,660.00 - - 100.00% 1,073.00

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 9,660.00 9,660.00 - 7,514.00 2,146.00 9,660.00 - - 100.00% 1,073.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BH: Workers Asst Prog, Inc - CY13 25,612.00 - 20,939.57 4,672.43 25,612.00 - - 100.00% 4,672.43

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 25,612.00 25,612.00 - 20,939.57 4,672.43 25,612.00 - - 100.00% 4,672.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,223.00 - 4,043.60 1,179.40 5,223.00 - - 100.00% 1,179.40

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 5,223.00 5,223.00 - 4,043.60 1,179.40 5,223.00 - - 100.00% 1,179.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,226.00 - 1,184.65 41.35 1,226.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 41.35

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,226.00 1,226.00 - 1,184.65 41.35 1,226.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 41.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

566.00 - 364.29 201.71 566.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 201.71

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 566.00 566.00 - 364.29 201.71 566.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 201.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BH: YFA (d.b.a. LifeWorks) Cunslng CY13 54,488.00 - 42,032.84 12,455.16 54,488.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 12,455.16

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 54,488.00 54,488.00 - 42,032.84 12,455.16 54,488.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 12,455.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,305.00 - 11,466.56 3,838.44 15,305.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 3,838.44

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 15,305.00 15,305.00 - 11,466.56 3,838.44 15,305.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 3,838.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,137.00 - 1,061.31 75.69 1,137.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 75.69

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,137.00 1,137.00 - 1,061.31 75.69 1,137.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 75.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.00 - 9.00 - 9.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 9.00 9.00 - 9.00 - 9.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  647/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BH: YWCA of Greater Austin - CY13 50,763.00 - 34,172.62 16,590.38 50,763.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 7,871.97

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 50,763.00 50,763.00 - 34,172.62 16,590.38 50,763.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 7,871.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,184.00 - 11,023.03 6,160.97 17,184.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 2,703.21

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 17,184.00 17,184.00 - 11,023.03 6,160.97 17,184.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 2,703.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BN: Capital Area Fd Bk of TX MFP - CY13 19,312.00 - 1,573.60 17,738.40 19,312.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 19,312.00 19,312.00 - 1,573.60 17,738.40 19,312.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BN: Capital Area Food Bank of TX - CY13 43,325.00 - 25,030.11 18,294.89 43,325.00 - - 100.00% 16,576.41

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 43,325.00 43,325.00 - 25,030.11 18,294.89 43,325.00 - - 100.00% 16,576.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BN: Caritas of Austin - CY13 82,334.00 - 81,482.89 851.11 82,334.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 82,334.00 82,334.00 - 81,482.89 851.11 82,334.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,030.00 - 13,030.00 - 13,030.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 13,030.00 13,030.00 - 13,030.00 - 13,030.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - 300.00 - 300.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 300.00 300.00 - 300.00 - 300.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

321.00 - 321.00 - 321.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 321.00 321.00 - 321.00 - 321.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: AA Men and Boys Hrvst Fdn: MC - CY13 25,000.00 - 17,197.19 7,802.81 25,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 7,802.81

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 17,197.19 7,802.81 25,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 7,802.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD - AA Men and Boys Hrvst Fdn YRC-CY13 171,521.00 - 79,595.92 91,925.08 171,521.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 66,416.79

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 171,521.00 171,521.00 - 79,595.92 91,925.08 171,521.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 66,416.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,800.00 - 62,129.09 9,670.91 71,800.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 6,320.80

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 71,800.00 71,800.00 - 62,129.09 9,670.91 71,800.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 6,320.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,000.00 - 10,247.34 752.66 11,000.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 752.66

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 11,000.00 11,000.00 - 10,247.34 752.66 11,000.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 752.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,679.00 - 1,081.53 1,597.47 2,679.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,400.56

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 2,679.00 2,679.00 - 1,081.53 1,597.47 2,679.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,400.56

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  648/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Any Baby Can of Austin, Inc - CY13 120,714.00 - 92,196.26 28,517.74 120,714.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 120,714.00 120,714.00 - 92,196.26 28,517.74 120,714.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,856.00 - 9,286.50 569.50 9,856.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 9,856.00 9,856.00 - 9,286.50 569.50 9,856.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,084.00 - 3,728.61 355.39 4,084.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 4,084.00 4,084.00 - 3,728.61 355.39 4,084.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Big Bro Big Sis of Ctl TX CY13 38,232.00 - 15,249.66 22,982.34 38,232.00 - - 100.00% 22,982.34

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 38,232.00 38,232.00 - 15,249.66 22,982.34 38,232.00 - - 100.00% 22,982.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,780.00 - 6,175.02 1,604.98 7,780.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,604.98

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 7,780.00 7,780.00 - 6,175.02 1,604.98 7,780.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,604.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

681.00 - 547.98 133.02 681.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 133.02

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 681.00 681.00 - 547.98 133.02 681.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 133.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Boys & Girls Clubs of Austin - CY13 148,500.00 - 115,475.78 33,024.22 148,500.00 - - 100.00% 33,024.22

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 148,500.00 148,500.00 - 115,475.78 33,024.22 148,500.00 - - 100.00% 33,024.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Child Inc - CY13 156,585.00 - 156,585.00 - 156,585.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 156,585.00 156,585.00 - 156,585.00 - 156,585.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Greater Calvary Rites of Psge - CY13 15,750.00 - 6,904.89 8,845.11 15,750.00 - - 100.00% 2,149.11

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 15,750.00 15,750.00 - 6,904.89 8,845.11 15,750.00 - - 100.00% 2,149.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,112.00 - 4,112.00 - 4,112.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 4,112.00 4,112.00 - 4,112.00 - 4,112.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,750.00 - 3,750.00 - 3,750.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 - 3,750.00 - 3,750.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: Pflugerville ISD - CY13 63,159.00 - 48,119.00 - 48,119.00 15,040.00 23.81% 76.19% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 63,159.00 63,159.00 - 48,119.00 - 48,119.00 15,040.00 23.81% 76.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 15,040.00 - 15,040.00 (15,040.00) - - -

518020 Subrecipient-Overtime - - - - - 15,040.00 - 15,040.00 (15,040.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  649/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: River City Youth Fdn - CY13 28,501.00 - 23,271.77 5,229.23 28,501.00 - - 100.00% 2,009.61

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 28,501.00 28,501.00 - 23,271.77 5,229.23 28,501.00 - - 100.00% 2,009.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,086.00 - 749.96 4,336.04 5,086.00 - - 100.00% 2,562.15

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 5,086.00 5,086.00 - 749.96 4,336.04 5,086.00 - - 100.00% 2,562.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

225.00 - 225.00 - 225.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 225.00 225.00 - 225.00 - 225.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: WKFC CAWB (QC3) - CY13 157,500.00 - 150,852.97 6,647.03 157,500.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 157,500.00 157,500.00 - 150,852.97 6,647.03 157,500.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CYD: YFA (d.b.a. LifeWorks) - CY13 43,104.00 - 33,832.99 9,271.01 43,104.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 9,271.01

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 43,104.00 43,104.00 - 33,832.99 9,271.01 43,104.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 9,271.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,117.00 - 7,505.20 2,611.80 10,117.00 - - 100.00% 2,611.80

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 10,117.00 10,117.00 - 7,505.20 2,611.80 10,117.00 - - 100.00% 2,611.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

517.00 - 466.42 50.58 517.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 50.58

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 517.00 517.00 - 466.42 50.58 517.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 50.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

683.00 - 683.00 - 683.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 683.00 683.00 - 683.00 - 683.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Edu: Out Youth - CY13 74,676.00 - 58,998.99 15,677.01 74,676.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 15,677.01

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 74,676.00 74,676.00 - 58,998.99 15,677.01 74,676.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 15,677.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,511.00 - 3,486.00 25.00 3,511.00 - - 100.00% 25.00

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 3,511.00 3,511.00 - 3,486.00 25.00 3,511.00 - - 100.00% 25.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,926.00 - 2,926.00 - 2,926.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 2,926.00 2,926.00 - 2,926.00 - 2,926.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Edu: YFA d.b.a. LifeWorks ABE & ESL - CY13 17,897.00 - 12,581.08 5,315.92 17,897.00 - - 100.00% 5,315.92

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 17,897.00 17,897.00 - 12,581.08 5,315.92 17,897.00 - - 100.00% 5,315.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,055.00 - 3,257.08 2,797.92 6,055.00 - - 100.00% 2,797.92

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 6,055.00 6,055.00 - 3,257.08 2,797.92 6,055.00 - - 100.00% 2,797.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

235.00 - 220.35 14.65 235.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 14.65

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 235.00 235.00 - 220.35 14.65 235.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 14.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - 750.00 - 750.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 750.00 750.00 - 750.00 - 750.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  650/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Edu: YFA (d.b.a. LifeWorks) Csl - CY13 9,845.00 - 6,409.96 3,435.04 9,845.00 - - 100.00% 3,435.04

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 9,845.00 9,845.00 - 6,409.96 3,435.04 9,845.00 - - 100.00% 3,435.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: Capital Area Counseling - CY13 36,902.00 - 32,801.75 4,100.25 36,902.00 - - 100.00% 4,100.25

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 36,902.00 36,902.00 - 32,801.75 4,100.25 36,902.00 - - 100.00% 4,100.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: COA Best Single Surc - CY13 196,875.00 - 96,677.19 100,197.81 196,875.00 - - 100.00% 100,197.81

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 196,875.00 196,875.00 - 96,677.19 100,197.81 196,875.00 - - 100.00% 100,197.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: CPH (d.b.a. Green Doors) SHP - CY13 13,908.00 - 12,362.50 1,545.50 13,908.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 13,908.00 13,908.00 - 12,362.50 1,545.50 13,908.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,568.00 - 1,393.00 175.00 1,568.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 1,568.00 1,568.00 - 1,393.00 175.00 1,568.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,257.00 - 8,228.50 1,028.50 9,257.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 9,257.00 9,257.00 - 8,228.50 1,028.50 9,257.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: CPH (d.b.a. Green Doors) VTRA - CY13 21,973.00 - 19,532.00 2,441.00 21,973.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 21,973.00 21,973.00 - 19,532.00 2,441.00 21,973.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,672.00 - 6,295.00 377.00 6,672.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 6,672.00 6,672.00 - 6,295.00 377.00 6,672.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

188.00 - 162.00 26.00 188.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 188.00 188.00 - 162.00 26.00 188.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

368.00 - 368.00 - 368.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 368.00 368.00 - 368.00 - 368.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: Fdn for the Homeless - CY13 9,983.00 - 6,655.52 3,327.48 9,983.00 - - 100.00% 1,109.16

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 9,983.00 9,983.00 - 6,655.52 3,327.48 9,983.00 - - 100.00% 1,109.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: Salvation Army - CY13 73,739.00 - 57,353.00 16,386.00 73,739.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 73,739.00 73,739.00 - 57,353.00 16,386.00 73,739.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: TC DVSAS (d.b.a. SafePlace) - CY13 134,973.00 - 87,307.11 47,665.89 134,973.00 - - 100.00% 14,716.60

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 134,973.00 134,973.00 - 87,307.11 47,665.89 134,973.00 - - 100.00% 14,716.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,750.00 - 2,407.01 1,342.99 3,750.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 456.31

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 - 2,407.01 1,342.99 3,750.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 456.31

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  651/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: Workers Assistance Prog Inc - CY13 16,679.00 - 13,662.72 3,016.28 16,679.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 3,016.28

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 16,679.00 16,679.00 - 13,662.72 3,016.28 16,679.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 3,016.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,919.00 - 1,583.83 335.17 1,919.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 335.17

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 1,919.00 1,919.00 - 1,583.83 335.17 1,919.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 335.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38.00 - 38.00 - 38.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 38.00 38.00 - 38.00 - 38.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: YFA (d.b.a. LifeWorks) Housing CY13 71,269.00 - 42,305.23 28,963.77 71,269.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 28,963.77

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 71,269.00 71,269.00 - 42,305.23 28,963.77 71,269.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 28,963.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,270.00 - 20,900.13 6,369.87 27,270.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 6,369.87

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 27,270.00 27,270.00 - 20,900.13 6,369.87 27,270.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 6,369.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,232.00 - 931.54 300.46 1,232.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 300.46

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,232.00 1,232.00 - 931.54 300.46 1,232.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 300.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,309.00 - 4,132.31 1,176.69 5,309.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 1,176.69

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 5,309.00 5,309.00 - 4,132.31 1,176.69 5,309.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 1,176.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HC: YWCA of Greater Austin - CY13 6,976.00 - 4,649.76 2,325.24 6,975.00 1.00 0.01% 99.99% 775.08

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 6,976.00 6,976.00 - 4,649.76 2,325.24 6,975.00 1.00 0.01% 99.99% 775.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LS: CASA of Travis County - CY13 58,912.00 - 39,127.00 19,785.00 58,912.00 - - 100.00% 19,785.00

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 58,912.00 58,912.00 - 39,127.00 19,785.00 58,912.00 - - 100.00% 19,785.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,963.00 - 1,975.52 987.48 2,963.00 - - 100.00% 987.48

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 2,963.00 2,963.00 - 1,975.52 987.48 2,963.00 - - 100.00% 987.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,875.00 - 1,375.23 499.77 1,875.00 - - 100.00% 499.77

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,875.00 1,875.00 - 1,375.23 499.77 1,875.00 - - 100.00% 499.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LS: Catholic Charities (ICOS) CY13 6,302.00 - - - - 6,302.00 100.00% - -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 6,302.00 6,302.00 - - - - 6,302.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,427.00 - - - - 1,427.00 100.00% - -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 1,427.00 1,427.00 - - - - 1,427.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LS: Texas RioGrande Legal Aid - CY13 112,021.00 - 77,726.71 34,294.29 112,021.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 34,294.29

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 112,021.00 112,021.00 - 77,726.71 34,294.29 112,021.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 34,294.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,235.00 - 12,156.76 6,078.24 18,235.00 - - 100.00% 6,078.24

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 18,235.00 18,235.00 - 12,156.76 6,078.24 18,235.00 - - 100.00% 6,078.24

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  652/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,612.00) - - - - (1,612.00) 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment - - (1,612.00) (1,612.00) - - - - (1,612.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

821,799.00 - - 128,252.66 128,252.66 693,546.34 84.39% 15.61% -

511100 Treatment Services 611,799.00 - 210,000.00 821,799.00 - - 128,252.66 128,252.66 693,546.34 84.39% 15.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

335,215.40 - 10,756.07 - 10,756.07 324,459.33 96.79% 3.21% -

511124 Substance Abuse Program-Conversion - 335,215.40 - 335,215.40 - 10,756.07 - 10,756.07 324,459.33 96.79% 3.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,108,436.00) - - 98,737.00 98,737.00 (1,207,173.00) 108.91% (8.91%) -

511300 Child & Youth Development - - (1,108,436.00) (1,108,436.00) - - 98,737.00 98,737.00 (1,207,173.00) 108.91% (8.91%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(25,004.00) - 227,944.69 - 227,944.69 (252,948.69) 1,011.63% (911.63%) -

511400 Transportation Assistance - - (25,004.00) (25,004.00) - 227,944.69 - 227,944.69 (252,948.69) 1,011.63% (911.63%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,032,940.73 - 287,627.51 855,325.29 1,142,952.80 (110,012.07) (10.65%) 110.65% 27,428.56

511430 Workforce Development 2,521,041.00 308,846.73 (1,796,947.00) 1,032,940.73 - 287,627.51 855,325.29 1,142,952.80 (110,012.07) (10.65%) 110.65% 27,428.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,945,744.66 - 1,271,304.65 961,213.19 2,232,517.84 713,226.82 24.21% 75.79% 41,335.00

511440 Other Social Services 6,477,269.00 - (3,531,524.34) 2,945,744.66 - 1,271,304.65 961,213.19 2,232,517.84 713,226.82 24.21% 75.79% 41,335.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,594.12 - 2.98 - 2.98 68,591.14 100.00% 0.00% -

511441 Outside Agency Contracts-Conversion - 68,594.12 - 68,594.12 - 2.98 - 2.98 68,591.14 100.00% 0.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,096.00 - - (4,383.33) (4,383.33) 67,479.33 106.95% (6.95%) -

511900 Other Services 63,096.00 - - 63,096.00 - - (4,383.33) (4,383.33) 67,479.33 106.95% (6.95%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,492.13 - 5,047.06 - 5,047.06 9,445.07 65.17% 34.83% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 14,492.13 - 14,492.13 - 5,047.06 - 5,047.06 9,445.07 65.17% 34.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,253.00) - - - - (6,253.00) 100.00% - -

518002 Agency Contracts-Conversion - 6,250.53 (12,503.53) (6,253.00) - - - - (6,253.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(352,759.00) - - - - (352,759.00) 100.00% - -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - (352,759.00) (352,759.00) - - - - (352,759.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(139,706.00) - - - - (139,706.00) 100.00% - -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - (139,706.00) (139,706.00) - - - - (139,706.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,423,557.53 - - 359,015.53 359,015.53 1,064,542.00 74.78% 25.22% 233,091.84

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure - - 1,423,557.53 1,423,557.53 - - 359,015.53 359,015.53 1,064,542.00 74.78% 25.22% 233,091.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

P&E : ATCIC CAN - CY13 47,322.00 - 42,064.00 5,258.00 47,322.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 47,322.00 47,322.00 - 42,064.00 5,258.00 47,322.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  653/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PHAH: Food Bank - CY13 30,968.00 - 27,808.79 3,159.21 30,968.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 30,968.00 30,968.00 - 27,808.79 3,159.21 30,968.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,472.00 - 1,293.86 178.14 1,472.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 1,472.00 1,472.00 - 1,293.86 178.14 1,472.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - 1,438.09 61.91 1,500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 1,438.09 61.91 1,500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,935.00 - 11,619.55 1,315.45 12,935.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 12,935.00 12,935.00 - 11,619.55 1,315.45 12,935.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PHAH: Mpowerment Program - CY13 64,168.00 - 52,253.02 11,914.98 64,168.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 11,914.98

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 64,168.00 64,168.00 - 52,253.02 11,914.98 64,168.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 11,914.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,104.00 - 30,524.96 3,579.04 34,104.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 3,579.04

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 34,104.00 34,104.00 - 30,524.96 3,579.04 34,104.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 3,579.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

728.00 - 618.49 109.51 728.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 109.51

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 728.00 728.00 - 618.49 109.51 728.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 109.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,250.00 - 2,087.29 162.71 2,250.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 162.71

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 - 2,087.29 162.71 2,250.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 162.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PHAH: Non-MCM Program - CY13 133,800.00 - 105,472.49 28,327.51 133,800.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 14,365.47

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 133,800.00 133,800.00 - 105,472.49 28,327.51 133,800.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 14,365.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,621.00 - 8,932.63 1,688.37 10,621.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 513.25

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 10,621.00 10,621.00 - 8,932.63 1,688.37 10,621.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 513.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,032.00 - 863.21 168.79 1,032.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 89.37

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,032.00 1,032.00 - 863.21 168.79 1,032.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 89.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PHAH: Planned Prthd of Austin FP - CY13 21,301.00 - 21,301.00 - 21,301.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 21,301.00 21,301.00 - 21,301.00 - 21,301.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

525.00 - 525.00 - 525.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 525.00 525.00 - 525.00 - 525.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - 375.00 - 375.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 375.00 375.00 - 375.00 - 375.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  654/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PHAH: Sustainable Food Center - CY13 11,348.00 - 8,641.47 2,706.53 11,348.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,413.24

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 11,348.00 11,348.00 - 8,641.47 2,706.53 11,348.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 1,413.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,063.00 - 1,412.07 1,650.93 3,063.00 - - 100.00% 1,367.20

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 3,063.00 3,063.00 - 1,412.07 1,650.93 3,063.00 - - 100.00% 1,367.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80.00 - 80.00 - 80.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 80.00 80.00 - 80.00 - 80.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PHAH: Wright House Wellness Ctr - CY13 45,088.00 - 35,287.34 9,800.66 45,088.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 9,800.66

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 45,088.00 45,088.00 - 35,287.34 9,800.66 45,088.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 9,800.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,585.00 - 8,511.23 2,073.77 10,585.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 2,073.77

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 10,585.00 10,585.00 - 8,511.23 2,073.77 10,585.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 2,073.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,102.00 - 1,102.00 - 1,102.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,102.00 1,102.00 - 1,102.00 - 1,102.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PIR II FY13 County Match 139,706.00 - - - - 139,706.00 100.00% - -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 139,706.00 139,706.00 - - - - 139,706.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

RJR: BiGAUSTIN - CY13 22,553.00 - 17,957.11 4,595.89 22,553.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 4,595.89

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 22,553.00 22,553.00 - 17,957.11 4,595.89 22,553.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 4,595.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,285.00 - 1,644.76 640.24 2,285.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 640.24

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 2,285.00 2,285.00 - 1,644.76 640.24 2,285.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 640.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

162.00 - 46.26 115.74 162.00 - - 100.00% 115.74

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 162.00 162.00 - 46.26 115.74 162.00 - - 100.00% 115.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Aging, Needy, and Disabled - CY13 17,137.00 - 11,424.63 5,712.37 17,137.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 5,712.37

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 17,137.00 17,137.00 - 11,424.63 5,712.37 17,137.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 5,712.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Arc of the Capital Area - CY13 68,165.00 - 44,709.93 23,455.07 68,165.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 68,165.00 68,165.00 - 44,709.93 23,455.07 68,165.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,777.00 - 1,735.72 41.28 1,777.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 1,777.00 1,777.00 - 1,735.72 41.28 1,777.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,300.00 - 2,790.36 509.64 3,300.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 3,300.00 3,300.00 - 2,790.36 509.64 3,300.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Arc of the Capital Area GCM- CY13 15,000.00 - 12,169.42 2,830.58 15,000.00 - - 100.00% 2,830.58

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 12,169.42 2,830.58 15,000.00 - - 100.00% 2,830.58

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  655/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Easter Seals of Ctl TX DCS - CY13 92,431.00 - 52,527.10 39,903.90 92,431.00 - - 100.00% 39,903.90

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 92,431.00 92,431.00 - 52,527.10 39,903.90 92,431.00 - - 100.00% 39,903.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Easter Seals of Ctl TX ES - CY13 48,375.00 - 20,613.88 27,761.12 48,375.00 - - 100.00% 27,761.12

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 48,375.00 48,375.00 - 20,613.88 27,761.12 48,375.00 - - 100.00% 27,761.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Family Eldercare - CY13 95,576.00 - 74,367.83 21,208.17 95,576.00 - - 100.00% 21,208.17

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 95,576.00 95,576.00 - 74,367.83 21,208.17 95,576.00 - - 100.00% 21,208.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: MOW, Inc Cong Meal Prog - CY13 55,111.00 - 55,111.00 - 55,111.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 55,111.00 55,111.00 - 55,111.00 - 55,111.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,375.00 - 6,375.00 - 6,375.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 6,375.00 6,375.00 - 6,375.00 - 6,375.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: MOW, Inc Meal on Wheels - CY13 78,013.00 - 52,008.76 26,004.24 78,013.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 26,004.24

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 78,013.00 78,013.00 - 52,008.76 26,004.24 78,013.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 26,004.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,257.00 - 5,504.74 2,752.26 8,257.00 - - 100.00% 2,752.26

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 8,257.00 8,257.00 - 5,504.74 2,752.26 8,257.00 - - 100.00% 2,752.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: MOW, Inc Meal on Wheels ST- CY13 33,225.00 - 24,918.75 8,306.25 33,225.00 - - 100.00% 8,306.25

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 33,225.00 33,225.00 - 24,918.75 8,306.25 33,225.00 - - 100.00% 8,306.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,125.00 - 14,688.00 4,437.00 19,125.00 - - 100.00% 4,437.00

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 19,125.00 19,125.00 - 14,688.00 4,437.00 19,125.00 - - 100.00% 4,437.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SSIL: Vaughn House - CY13 35,422.00 - 23,614.75 11,807.25 35,422.00 - - 100.00% 11,807.25

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 35,422.00 35,422.00 - 23,614.75 11,807.25 35,422.00 - - 100.00% 11,807.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: American YouthWorks - CY13 10,605.00 - 10,605.00 - 10,605.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 10,605.00 10,605.00 - 10,605.00 - 10,605.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,827.00 - 6,827.00 - 6,827.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 6,827.00 6,827.00 - 6,827.00 - 6,827.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - 750.00 - 750.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 750.00 750.00 - 750.00 - 750.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,427.00 - 31,427.00 - 31,427.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 31,427.00 31,427.00 - 31,427.00 - 31,427.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: American YouthWorks-Parks CY13 62,475.00 - 62,475.00 - 62,475.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 62,475.00 62,475.00 - 62,475.00 - 62,475.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  656/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: American YouthWorks ST - CY13 55,983.00 - 55,983.00 - 55,983.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 55,983.00 55,983.00 - 55,983.00 - 55,983.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,100.00 - 5,100.00 - 5,100.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 5,100.00 5,100.00 - 5,100.00 - 5,100.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

79,537.00 - 79,537.00 - 79,537.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 79,537.00 79,537.00 - 79,537.00 - 79,537.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: Ascend Center for Learning - CY13 28,683.00 - 17,588.75 11,094.25 28,683.00 - - 100.00% 11,094.25

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 28,683.00 28,683.00 - 17,588.75 11,094.25 28,683.00 - - 100.00% 11,094.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,874.00 - 2,734.20 1,139.80 3,874.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 1,139.80

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 3,874.00 3,874.00 - 2,734.20 1,139.80 3,874.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 1,139.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - 150.00 - 150.00 - - 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 150.00 150.00 - 150.00 - 150.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: Capital IDEA - CY13 284,858.00 - 249,770.77 34,457.23 284,228.00 630.00 0.22% 99.78% 34,457.23

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 284,858.00 284,858.00 - 249,770.77 34,457.23 284,228.00 630.00 0.22% 99.78% 34,457.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 380.04 249.96 630.00 (630.00) - - 249.96

518020 Subrecipient-Overtime - - - - - 380.04 249.96 630.00 (630.00) - - 249.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54,310.00 - 49,889.66 4,420.34 54,310.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 4,420.34

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 54,310.00 54,310.00 - 49,889.66 4,420.34 54,310.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 4,420.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,514.00 - 2,383.64 130.36 2,514.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 130.36

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 2,514.00 2,514.00 - 2,383.64 130.36 2,514.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 130.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

258,318.00 - 243,178.94 15,139.06 258,318.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 15,139.06

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 258,318.00 258,318.00 - 243,178.94 15,139.06 258,318.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 15,139.06

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  657/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: Capital IDEA LTT- CY13 51,275.00 - 50,699.00 - 50,699.00 576.00 1.12% 98.88% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 51,275.00 51,275.00 - 50,699.00 - 50,699.00 576.00 1.12% 98.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 576.00 - 576.00 (576.00) - - -

518020 Subrecipient-Overtime - - - - - 576.00 - 576.00 (576.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,225.00 - 13,225.00 - 13,225.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 13,225.00 13,225.00 - 13,225.00 - 13,225.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,500.00 - 10,500.00 - 10,500.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 10,500.00 10,500.00 - 10,500.00 - 10,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: CAWB Rapid Employment Model - CY13 28,125.00 - 21,875.00 6,250.00 28,125.00 - - 100.00% 6,250.00

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 28,125.00 28,125.00 - 21,875.00 6,250.00 28,125.00 - - 100.00% 6,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

271,993.00 - 247,152.71 24,840.29 271,993.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 24,840.29

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 271,993.00 271,993.00 - 247,152.71 24,840.29 271,993.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 24,840.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: Goodwill Industries of Ctl TX - CY13 87,850.00 - 57,949.54 29,900.46 87,850.00 - - 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 87,850.00 87,850.00 - 57,949.54 29,900.46 87,850.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,291.00 - 3,393.52 1,897.48 5,291.00 - - 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 5,291.00 5,291.00 - 3,393.52 1,897.48 5,291.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

938.00 - 785.20 152.80 938.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 938.00 938.00 - 785.20 152.80 938.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - 5,965.00 3,035.00 9,000.00 - - 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 9,000.00 9,000.00 - 5,965.00 3,035.00 9,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: Skillpoint Alliance AWGP- CY13 153,500.00 - 144,986.80 8,513.20 153,500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 153,500.00 153,500.00 - 144,986.80 8,513.20 153,500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,661.00 - 42,923.40 2,737.60 45,661.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518030 Subrecipient-Operating Expenses - - 45,661.00 45,661.00 - 42,923.40 2,737.60 45,661.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,754.00 - 3,693.83 60.17 3,754.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

518110 Subrecipient-Travel - - 3,754.00 3,754.00 - 3,693.83 60.17 3,754.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,700.00 - 43,913.11 1,786.89 45,700.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

518120 Subrecipient-Other - - 45,700.00 45,700.00 - 43,913.11 1,786.89 45,700.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WD: Skillpoint Alliance - CY13 183,724.00 - 118,213.39 65,510.61 183,724.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 8,755.56

518010 Subrecipient-Salaries - - 183,724.00 183,724.00 - 118,213.39 65,510.61 183,724.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 8,755.56

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  658/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590010001 EMS Star Flight Administrative-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 251,737.71 - - 88,363.60 88,363.60 163,374.11 64.90% 35.10% 9,882.25

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,419,387.00 - (2,167,649.29) 251,737.71 - - 88,363.60 88,363.60 163,374.11 64.90% 35.10% 9,882.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,000.00 - - 29,147.39 29,147.39 61,852.61 67.97% 32.03% 3,375.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 91,000.00 - - 91,000.00 - - 29,147.39 29,147.39 61,852.61 67.97% 32.03% 3,375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(45,419.16) - - 4,394.17 4,394.17 (49,813.33) 109.67% (9.67%) 113.15

502010 Overtime 407,856.00 - (453,275.16) (45,419.16) - - 4,394.17 4,394.17 (49,813.33) 109.67% (9.67%) 113.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,397.47 4,397.47 (4,397.47) - - 4,397.47

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 4,397.47 4,397.47 (4,397.47) - - 4,397.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,208.24 - - 2,086.08 2,086.08 8,122.16 79.56% 20.44% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 12,944.00 - (2,735.76) 10,208.24 - - 2,086.08 2,086.08 8,122.16 79.56% 20.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(21,571.00) - - - - (21,571.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (21,571.00) - - (21,571.00) - - - - (21,571.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(564.00) - - - - (564.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (564.00) - - (564.00) - - - - (564.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(789.00) - - - - (789.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (789.00) - - (789.00) - - - - (789.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(122,569.29) - - 6,410.13 6,410.13 (128,979.42) 105.23% (5.23%) 1,071.43

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 181,447.00 - (304,016.29) (122,569.29) - - 6,410.13 6,410.13 (128,979.42) 105.23% (5.23%) 1,071.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,505.00 - - 1,819.90 1,819.90 16,685.10 90.17% 9.83% 250.56

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 42,503.00 - (23,998.00) 18,505.00 - - 1,819.90 1,819.90 16,685.10 90.17% 9.83% 250.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,603.26 - - 10,115.00 10,115.00 58,488.26 85.26% 14.74% 1,445.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 331,685.00 - (263,081.74) 68,603.26 - - 10,115.00 10,115.00 58,488.26 85.26% 14.74% 1,445.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,168.00 - - 115.58 115.58 3,052.42 96.35% 3.65% 16.52

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,168.00 - - 3,168.00 - - 115.58 115.58 3,052.42 96.35% 3.65% 16.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

174,755.00 - - 16,209.53 16,209.53 158,545.47 90.72% 9.28% 2,290.28

506050 Retirement Contribution 377,816.00 - (203,061.00) 174,755.00 - - 16,209.53 16,209.53 158,545.47 90.72% 9.28% 2,290.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,510.00 - - 253.24 253.24 5,256.76 95.40% 4.60% 35.09

506060 Worker's Compensation 22,192.00 - (16,682.00) 5,510.00 - - 253.24 253.24 5,256.76 95.40% 4.60% 35.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(92,903.00) - - - - (92,903.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment 215,633.00 - (308,536.00) (92,903.00) - - - - (92,903.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  659/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,059.00 - - - - 1,059.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 1,059.00 - - 1,059.00 - - - - 1,059.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,694.00 - - 2,375.30 2,375.30 4,318.70 64.52% 35.48% (110.00)

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 4,179.00 2,515.00 - 6,694.00 - - 2,375.30 2,375.30 4,318.70 64.52% 35.48% (110.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,408.96 1,408.96 (1,408.96) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 1,408.96 1,408.96 (1,408.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,571.00 - 44.97 78.39 123.36 1,447.64 92.15% 7.85% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 1,571.00 - - 1,571.00 - 44.97 78.39 123.36 1,447.64 92.15% 7.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - (150.02) (150.02) 6,150.02 102.50% (2.50%) -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00 - - (150.02) (150.02) 6,150.02 102.50% (2.50%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,450.00 - - - - 2,450.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 2,450.00 - - 2,450.00 - - - - 2,450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 87.31 87.31 912.69 91.27% 8.73% -

510110 Food & Groceries 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 87.31 87.31 912.69 91.27% 8.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

334.31 - - 125.56 125.56 208.75 62.44% 37.56% -

510120 Fuel 265,528.00 334.31 (265,528.00) 334.31 - - 125.56 125.56 208.75 62.44% 37.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

402.00 - - 402.00 402.00 - - 100.00% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - 402.00 - 402.00 - - 402.00 402.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,965.00 - - 14.57 14.57 4,950.43 99.71% 0.29% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 4,965.00 - - 4,965.00 - - 14.57 14.57 4,950.43 99.71% 0.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12.73 12.73 (12.73) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 12.73 12.73 (12.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

168.14 - - 218.12 218.12 (49.98) (29.73%) 129.73% -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - 168.14 - 168.14 - - 218.12 218.12 (49.98) (29.73%) 129.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,559.83 - 600.15 6,959.65 7,559.80 55,000.03 87.92% 12.08% 582.80

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 55,000.00 7,559.83 - 62,559.83 - 600.15 6,959.65 7,559.80 55,000.03 87.92% 12.08% 582.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,199.00 - - 1,478.19 1,478.19 6,720.81 81.97% 18.03% -

510200 Office Equipment 8,199.00 - - 8,199.00 - - 1,478.19 1,478.19 6,720.81 81.97% 18.03% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  660/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

499.93 - - 1,847.49 1,847.49 (1,347.56) (269.55%) 369.55% -

510210 Office Furniture - 499.93 - 499.93 - - 1,847.49 1,847.49 (1,347.56) (269.55%) 369.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 739.70 739.70 (739.70) - - 192.72

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 739.70 739.70 (739.70) - - 192.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,730.00 - - 469.84 469.84 6,260.16 93.02% 6.98% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 6,730.00 - - 6,730.00 - - 469.84 469.84 6,260.16 93.02% 6.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - - - - 1,250.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 1,250.00 - - 1,250.00 - - - - 1,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,027.98 - - 1,859.42 1,859.42 168.56 8.31% 91.69% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 2,027.98 - 2,027.98 - - 1,859.42 1,859.42 168.56 8.31% 91.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

195.00 - - 195.00 195.00 - - 100.00% -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - 195.00 - 195.00 - - 195.00 195.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 262.60 262.60 737.40 73.74% 26.26% -

510310 Software 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 262.60 262.60 737.40 73.74% 26.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 239.85 527.00 766.85 (766.85) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - 239.85 527.00 766.85 (766.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 146.47 146.47 853.53 85.35% 14.65% 146.47

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 146.47 146.47 853.53 85.35% 14.65% 146.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 97.00 97.00 (97.00) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 97.00 97.00 (97.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

289.75 - 55.75 214.47 270.22 19.53 6.74% 93.26% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 289.75 - 289.75 - 55.75 214.47 270.22 19.53 6.74% 93.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(295,659.76) - - - - (295,659.76) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (295,659.76) (295,659.76) - - - - (295,659.76) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,770.00 - - 505.00 505.00 1,265.00 71.47% 28.53% -

511060 Physician Services 1,770.00 - - 1,770.00 - - 505.00 505.00 1,265.00 71.47% 28.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 50,411.93 29,588.07 80,000.00 (80,000.00) - - -

511230 Other Financial Services - - - - - 50,411.93 29,588.07 80,000.00 (80,000.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  661/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 146.00 146.00 (146.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 146.00 146.00 (146.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,800.00 - - 6,600.00 6,600.00 13,200.00 66.67% 33.33% -

511490 Air Transport Services 19,800.00 - - 19,800.00 - - 6,600.00 6,600.00 13,200.00 66.67% 33.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 86.25 231.95 318.20 (318.20) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 86.25 231.95 318.20 (318.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

215.76 - - 203.19 203.19 12.57 5.83% 94.17% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 215.76 215.76 - - 203.19 203.19 12.57 5.83% 94.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

108,100.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 107,100.00 99.07% 0.93% -

511560 Helicopter Repairs & Maintenance 107,100.00 1,000.00 - 108,100.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 107,100.00 99.07% 0.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - 343.45 1,168.55 1,512.00 488.00 24.40% 75.60% 156.00

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 343.45 1,168.55 1,512.00 488.00 24.40% 75.60% 156.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,327.80 - - 1,467.80 1,467.80 90,860.00 98.41% 1.59% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 91,430.00 897.80 - 92,327.80 - - 1,467.80 1,467.80 90,860.00 98.41% 1.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 5,700.00 - (5,700.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,785.46 - 1,785.46 - 1,785.46 16,000.00 89.96% 10.04% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 16,000.00 1,785.46 - 17,785.46 - 1,785.46 - 1,785.46 16,000.00 89.96% 10.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,693.23 - 1,797.23 3,158.33 4,955.56 20,737.67 80.71% 19.29% 265.93

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 25,500.00 193.23 - 25,693.23 - 1,797.23 3,158.33 4,955.56 20,737.67 80.71% 19.29% 265.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,737.33 - 175.00 (8.68) 166.32 1,571.01 90.43% 9.57% -

511870 IT Consulting - 1,737.33 - 1,737.33 - 175.00 (8.68) 166.32 1,571.01 90.43% 9.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

663.33 - - 693.33 693.33 (30.00) (4.52%) 104.52% -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - 663.33 - 663.33 - - 693.33 693.33 (30.00) (4.52%) 104.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

146,409.00 - 5,832.76 - 5,832.76 140,576.24 96.02% 3.98% -

511900 Other Services 146,409.00 - - 146,409.00 - 5,832.76 - 5,832.76 140,576.24 96.02% 3.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 80.18 80.18 (80.18) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 80.18 80.18 (80.18) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  662/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,418.78 - 3,035.13 - 3,035.13 383.65 11.22% 88.78% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 3,418.78 - 3,418.78 - 3,035.13 - 3,035.13 383.65 11.22% 88.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(54,760.00) - - - - (54,760.00) 100.00% (0.00%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - (54,760.00) (54,760.00) - - - - (54,760.00) 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,050.00 - - 8,200.00 8,200.00 (150.00) (1.86%) 101.86% -

512040 Professional Membership 8,050.00 - - 8,050.00 - - 8,200.00 8,200.00 (150.00) (1.86%) 101.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,600.00 - - 155.00 155.00 41,445.00 99.63% 0.37% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 41,600.00 - - 41,600.00 - - 155.00 155.00 41,445.00 99.63% 0.37% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,050.00 - - 306.80 306.80 1,743.20 85.03% 14.97% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,050.00 - - 2,050.00 - - 306.80 306.80 1,743.20 85.03% 14.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,060.00 - - 1,901.44 1,901.44 13,158.56 87.37% 12.63% 321.60

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 15,060.00 - - 15,060.00 - - 1,901.44 1,901.44 13,158.56 87.37% 12.63% 321.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 73.26 73.26 126.74 63.37% 36.63% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,000.00 - (800.00) 200.00 - - 73.26 73.26 126.74 63.37% 36.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,302,015.00 - - 2,301,349.82 2,301,349.82 665.18 0.03% 99.97% 2,274,160.00

520010 Capital Outlay-Aircraft & Boating Equipment - - 2,302,015.00 2,302,015.00 - - 2,301,349.82 2,301,349.82 665.18 0.03% 99.97% 2,274,160.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590020001 EMS Star Flight Operations-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,888,318.38 - - 60,053.63 60,053.63 1,828,264.75 96.82% 3.18% 1,030.82

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 1,888,318.38 1,888,318.38 - - 60,053.63 60,053.63 1,828,264.75 96.82% 3.18% 1,030.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 927.59 927.59 (927.59) - - 927.59

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 927.59 927.59 (927.59) - - 927.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

494,647.53 - - 4,957.09 4,957.09 489,690.44 99.00% 1.00% -

502010 Overtime - - 494,647.53 494,647.53 - - 4,957.09 4,957.09 489,690.44 99.00% 1.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,274.20 9,274.20 (9,274.20) - - 9,274.20

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 9,274.20 9,274.20 (9,274.20) - - 9,274.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,895.76 - - - - 1,895.76 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 1,895.76 1,895.76 - - - - 1,895.76 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  663/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

266,796.62 - - 3,258.98 3,258.98 263,537.64 98.78% 1.22% 707.88

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 266,796.62 266,796.62 - - 3,258.98 3,258.98 263,537.64 98.78% 1.22% 707.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,258.00 - - 1,108.00 1,108.00 20,150.00 94.79% 5.21% 165.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 21,258.00 21,258.00 - - 1,108.00 1,108.00 20,150.00 94.79% 5.21% 165.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220,828.74 - - 1,201.59 1,201.59 219,627.15 99.46% 0.54% 184.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 220,828.74 220,828.74 - - 1,201.59 1,201.59 219,627.15 99.46% 0.54% 184.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 57.79 57.79 (57.79) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

179,873.00 - - 9,553.40 9,553.40 170,319.60 94.69% 5.31% 1,352.14

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 179,873.00 179,873.00 - - 9,553.40 9,553.40 170,319.60 94.69% 5.31% 1,352.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,231.00 - - 149.01 149.01 13,081.99 98.87% 1.13% 22.26

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 13,231.00 13,231.00 - - 149.01 149.01 13,081.99 98.87% 1.13% 22.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

109,516.00 - - 265.90 265.90 109,250.10 99.76% 0.24% -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 109,516.00 109,516.00 - - 265.90 265.90 109,250.10 99.76% 0.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 936.37 936.37 (936.37) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 936.37 936.37 (936.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 16.00 104.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 16.00 104.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 19.90 3,775.06 17,289.10 21,084.06 (21,084.06) - - 2,267.09

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - 19.90 3,775.06 17,289.10 21,084.06 (21,084.06) - - 2,267.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 825.00 3,300.00 1,773.83 5,898.83 (5,898.83) - - 35.00

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - 825.00 3,300.00 1,773.83 5,898.83 (5,898.83) - - 35.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 103.92 2,428.16 2,532.08 (2,532.08) - - 907.01

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 103.92 2,428.16 2,532.08 (2,532.08) - - 907.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 468.06 468.06 (468.06) - - 24.87

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 468.06 468.06 (468.06) - - 24.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,756.16 2,393.86 5,150.02 (5,150.02) - - 394.56

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - 2,756.16 2,393.86 5,150.02 (5,150.02) - - 394.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 454.85 292.42 747.27 (747.27) - - 228.31

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 454.85 292.42 747.27 (747.27) - - 228.31

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  664/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 382.56 382.56 (382.56) - - -

510110 Food & Groceries - - - - - - 382.56 382.56 (382.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

265,528.00 - 22,322.38 143,759.59 166,081.97 99,446.03 37.45% 62.55% 439.60

510120 Fuel - - 265,528.00 265,528.00 - 22,322.38 143,759.59 166,081.97 99,446.03 37.45% 62.55% 439.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

804.00 - - 804.00 804.00 - - 100.00% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 804.00 804.00 - - 804.00 804.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 211.20 1,503.81 1,715.01 (1,715.01) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 211.20 1,503.81 1,715.01 (1,715.01) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 876.62 876.62 (876.62) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 876.62 876.62 (876.62) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.95 21.95 (21.95) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 21.95 21.95 (21.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,447.32 - 278.80 33,535.25 33,814.05 11,633.27 25.60% 74.40% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - 45,447.32 45,447.32 - 278.80 33,535.25 33,814.05 11,633.27 25.60% 74.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42.75 42.75 (42.75) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 42.75 42.75 (42.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,236.47 2,236.47 (2,236.47) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 2,236.47 2,236.47 (2,236.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,439.67 1,439.67 (1,439.67) - - 465.11

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,439.67 1,439.67 (1,439.67) - - 465.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,798.90 3,798.90 (3,798.90) - - 2,395.52

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,798.90 3,798.90 (3,798.90) - - 2,395.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 649.58 11,236.10 11,885.68 (11,885.68) - - 4,120.68

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 649.58 11,236.10 11,885.68 (11,885.68) - - 4,120.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 260.75 28,153.70 28,414.45 (28,414.45) - - 25,744.97

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 260.75 28,153.70 28,414.45 (28,414.45) - - 25,744.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 378.75 378.75 (378.75) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 378.75 378.75 (378.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 465.60 129.95 595.55 (595.55) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 465.60 129.95 595.55 (595.55) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  665/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 975.85 975.85 (975.85) - - 201.62

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 975.85 975.85 (975.85) - - 201.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90,587.00 - - - - 90,587.00 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - 90,587.00 90,587.00 - - - - 90,587.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

85.00 - - 85.00 85.00 - - 100.00% -

511060 Physician Services - - 85.00 85.00 - - 85.00 85.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 8,250.00 4,950.00 13,200.00 (13,200.00) - - 1,650.00

511490 Air Transport Services - - - - - 8,250.00 4,950.00 13,200.00 (13,200.00) - - 1,650.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 453.90 453.90 (453.90) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 453.90 453.90 (453.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 297.50 297.50 2.50 0.83% 99.17% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 300.00 300.00 - - 297.50 297.50 2.50 0.83% 99.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17,000.53 17,000.53 (17,000.53) - - -

511560 Helicopter Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 17,000.53 17,000.53 (17,000.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 273.15 273.15 (273.15) - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 273.15 273.15 (273.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,700.00 - 328.88 4,746.12 5,075.00 2,625.00 34.09% 65.91% 583.89

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - 7,700.00 7,700.00 - 328.88 4,746.12 5,075.00 2,625.00 34.09% 65.91% 583.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 66.30 542.10 608.40 (608.40) - - 72.54

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 66.30 542.10 608.40 (608.40) - - 72.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,714.54 4,285.46 7,000.00 (7,000.00) - - 1,288.16

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - 2,714.54 4,285.46 7,000.00 (7,000.00) - - 1,288.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(339.47) - - - - (339.47) 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - (339.47) (339.47) - - - - (339.47) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 72.13 72.13 (72.13) - - -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - - 72.13 72.13 (72.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 29,898.02 29,898.02 (29,898.02) - - 88.74

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - 29,898.02 29,898.02 (29,898.02) - - 88.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,296.67 7,296.67 (7,296.67) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 7,296.67 7,296.67 (7,296.67) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  666/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 28.00 1,170.10 211.90 1,410.00 (1,410.00) - - 86.00

511900 Other Services - - - - 28.00 1,170.10 211.90 1,410.00 (1,410.00) - - 86.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 102.34 102.34 (102.34) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 102.34 102.34 (102.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,530.00 - 2,571.56 - 2,571.56 44,958.44 94.59% 5.41% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 47,530.00 47,530.00 - 2,571.56 - 2,571.56 44,958.44 94.59% 5.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,588.00 2,588.00 (2,588.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 2,588.00 2,588.00 (2,588.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 9,590.00 13,665.00 23,255.00 (23,255.00) - - 990.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - 9,590.00 13,665.00 23,255.00 (23,255.00) - - 990.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,666.00 1,666.00 (1,666.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 1,666.00 1,666.00 (1,666.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,000.00) - 2,627.38 8,179.60 10,806.98 (13,806.98) 460.23% (360.23%) 4,322.70

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - (3,000.00) (3,000.00) - 2,627.38 8,179.60 10,806.98 (13,806.98) 460.23% (360.23%) 4,322.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 81.93 81.93 718.07 89.76% 10.24% 19.78

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 800.00 800.00 - - 81.93 81.93 718.07 89.76% 10.24% 19.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52.68 - - 52.68 52.68 - - 100.00% -

519030 Interest Expense - - 52.68 52.68 - - 52.68 52.68 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  667/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590030001 EMS Star Flight Pilots-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 326,122.05 326,122.05 (326,122.05) - - 38,661.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 326,122.05 326,122.05 (326,122.05) - - 38,661.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,447.55 3,447.55 (3,447.55) - - 503.52

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 3,447.55 3,447.55 (3,447.55) - - 503.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 576.00 576.00 (576.00) - - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 576.00 576.00 (576.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 69,267.49 69,267.49 (69,267.49) - - 4,996.86

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 69,267.49 69,267.49 (69,267.49) - - 4,996.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,376.38 15,376.38 (15,376.38) - - 15,376.38

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 15,376.38 15,376.38 (15,376.38) - - 15,376.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,355.76 1,355.76 (1,355.76) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,355.76 1,355.76 (1,355.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,867.02 24,867.02 (24,867.02) - - 3,630.34

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 24,867.02 24,867.02 (24,867.02) - - 3,630.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,979.07 5,979.07 (5,979.07) - - 849.04

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,979.07 5,979.07 (5,979.07) - - 849.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,216.59 20,216.59 (20,216.59) - - 3,293.86

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 20,216.59 20,216.59 (20,216.59) - - 3,293.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 421.04 421.04 (421.04) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 421.04 421.04 (421.04) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52,796.34 52,796.34 (52,796.34) - - 7,698.27

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 52,796.34 52,796.34 (52,796.34) - - 7,698.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,741.95 6,741.95 (6,741.95) - - 984.34

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 6,741.95 6,741.95 (6,741.95) - - 984.34

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  668/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590040001 EMS Star Flight Nurses-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 321,989.29 321,989.29 (321,989.29) - - 38,651.69

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 321,989.29 321,989.29 (321,989.29) - - 38,651.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47,421.10 47,421.10 (47,421.10) - - 5,891.77

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 47,421.10 47,421.10 (47,421.10) - - 5,891.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,787.77 5,787.77 (5,787.77) - - 5,787.77

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 5,787.77 5,787.77 (5,787.77) - - 5,787.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,439.01 22,439.01 (22,439.01) - - 3,009.12

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 22,439.01 22,439.01 (22,439.01) - - 3,009.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,247.84 5,247.84 (5,247.84) - - 703.74

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 5,247.84 5,247.84 (5,247.84) - - 703.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53,447.00 53,447.00 (53,447.00) - - 7,007.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 53,447.00 53,447.00 (53,447.00) - - 7,007.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 462.32 462.32 (462.32) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 462.32 462.32 (462.32) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47,445.94 47,445.94 (47,445.94) - - 6,487.72

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 47,445.94 47,445.94 (47,445.94) - - 6,487.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,520.71 1,520.71 (1,520.71) - - 231.38

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1,520.71 1,520.71 (1,520.71) - - 231.38

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  669/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590050001 EMS Star Flight Paramedics-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 276,363.67 276,363.67 (276,363.67) - - 36,673.44

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 276,363.67 276,363.67 (276,363.67) - - 36,673.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,363.08 6,363.08 (6,363.08) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 6,363.08 6,363.08 (6,363.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 53,342.85 53,342.85 (53,342.85) - - 5,781.95

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 53,342.85 53,342.85 (53,342.85) - - 5,781.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,022.20 7,022.20 (7,022.20) - - 7,022.20

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 7,022.20 7,022.20 (7,022.20) - - 7,022.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,847.52 1,847.52 (1,847.52) - - 1,307.52

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 1,847.52 1,847.52 (1,847.52) - - 1,307.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 20,663.28 20,663.28 (20,663.28) - - 3,028.46

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 20,663.28 20,663.28 (20,663.28) - - 3,028.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,832.52 4,832.52 (4,832.52) - - 708.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 4,832.52 4,832.52 (4,832.52) - - 708.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42,317.00 42,317.00 (42,317.00) - - 6,287.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 42,317.00 42,317.00 (42,317.00) - - 6,287.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 445.80 445.80 (445.80) - - 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 445.80 445.80 (445.80) - - 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43,600.27 43,600.27 (43,600.27) - - 6,546.20

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 43,600.27 43,600.27 (43,600.27) - - 6,546.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 682.30 682.30 (682.30) - - 101.59

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 682.30 682.30 (682.30) - - 101.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590060001 EMS Star Flight Maintenance-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 279,330.91 - - 146,549.17 146,549.17 132,781.74 47.54% 52.46% 20,639.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 279,330.91 279,330.91 - - 146,549.17 146,549.17 132,781.74 47.54% 52.46% 20,639.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,222.71 7,222.71 (7,222.71) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,222.71 7,222.71 (7,222.71) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,127.63 - - 16,776.12 16,776.12 9,351.51 35.79% 64.21% 2,237.91

502010 Overtime - - 26,127.63 26,127.63 - - 16,776.12 16,776.12 9,351.51 35.79% 64.21% 2,237.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 175.05 175.05 (175.05) - - 175.05

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 175.05 175.05 (175.05) - - 175.05

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  670/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

840.00 - - 2,129.52 2,129.52 (1,289.52) (153.51%) 253.51% 1,289.52

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 840.00 840.00 - - 2,129.52 2,129.52 (1,289.52) (153.51%) 253.51% 1,289.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,219.67 - - 10,354.34 10,354.34 26,865.33 72.18% 27.82% 1,478.69

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 37,219.67 37,219.67 - - 10,354.34 10,354.34 26,865.33 72.18% 27.82% 1,478.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,740.00 - - 2,421.59 2,421.59 318.41 11.62% 88.38% 345.82

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 2,740.00 2,740.00 - - 2,421.59 2,421.59 318.41 11.62% 88.38% 345.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,253.00 - - 26,243.00 26,243.00 16,010.00 37.89% 62.11% 2,471.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 42,253.00 42,253.00 - - 26,243.00 26,243.00 16,010.00 37.89% 62.11% 2,471.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 222.90 222.90 (222.90) - - 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 222.90 222.90 (222.90) - - 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,188.00 - - 21,877.37 21,877.37 1,310.63 5.65% 94.35% 3,137.66

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 23,188.00 23,188.00 - - 21,877.37 21,877.37 1,310.63 5.65% 94.35% 3,137.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,451.00 - - 2,912.92 2,912.92 538.08 15.59% 84.41% 412.64

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 3,451.00 3,451.00 - - 2,912.92 2,912.92 538.08 15.59% 84.41% 412.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

314,416.00 399.95 43,818.69 208,363.69 252,582.33 61,833.67 19.67% 80.33% 14,674.41

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 314,416.00 314,416.00 399.95 43,818.69 208,363.69 252,582.33 61,833.67 19.67% 80.33% 14,674.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 103.10 103.10 (103.10) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 103.10 103.10 (103.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 16.12 330.27 346.39 (346.39) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 16.12 330.27 346.39 (346.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 108.42 108.42 (108.42) - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 108.42 108.42 (108.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,013.23 1,013.23 (1,013.23) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,013.23 1,013.23 (1,013.23) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 83.32 83.32 (83.32) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 83.32 83.32 (83.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 194.20 194.20 (194.20) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 194.20 194.20 (194.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 97.77 97.77 (97.77) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 97.77 97.77 (97.77) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  671/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.90 6.90 (6.90) - - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 6.90 6.90 (6.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 126.38 126.38 (126.38) - - 126.38

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 126.38 126.38 (126.38) - - 126.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 516.21 1,710.58 2,226.79 (2,226.79) - - 103.59

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 516.21 1,710.58 2,226.79 (2,226.79) - - 103.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

168,772.00 - - - - 168,772.00 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - 168,772.00 168,772.00 - - - - 168,772.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 314.50 314.50 1,685.50 84.28% 15.73% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 314.50 314.50 1,685.50 84.28% 15.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,400.00 56,479.26 59,879.26 (59,879.26) - - 33,301.16

511560 Helicopter Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 3,400.00 56,479.26 59,879.26 (59,879.26) - - 33,301.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 156.00 144.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - 156.00 144.00 300.00 (300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,630.00 - - - - 9,630.00 100.00% (0.00%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 9,630.00 9,630.00 - - - - 9,630.00 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 155.00 155.00 (155.00) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 155.00 155.00 (155.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 2,339.64 2,339.64 660.36 22.01% 77.99% 15.20

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 2,339.64 2,339.64 660.36 22.01% 77.99% 15.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 37.29 37.29 62.71 62.71% 37.29% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 100.00 100.00 - - 37.29 37.29 62.71 62.71% 37.29% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  672/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590080001 EMS Emrg Med Sv-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (861.60) - - - - (861.60) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (861.60) (861.60) - - - - (861.60) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,958,672.00 - 5,213,682.50 7,299,155.50 12,512,838.00 1,445,834.00 10.36% 89.64% 1,042,736.50

511500 Ambulance Service 14,066,672.00 - (108,000.00) 13,958,672.00 - 5,213,682.50 7,299,155.50 12,512,838.00 1,445,834.00 10.36% 89.64% 1,042,736.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,266.74 - - 1,221.33 1,221.33 45.41 3.58% 96.42% -

511570 Radios/TV Communication Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,266.74 1,266.74 - - 1,221.33 1,221.33 45.41 3.58% 96.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,000.00 - 1,600.00 15,197.24 16,797.24 29,202.76 63.48% 36.52% 8,220.00

511630 Rent-Building & Land 46,000.00 - - 46,000.00 - 1,600.00 15,197.24 16,797.24 29,202.76 63.48% 36.52% 8,220.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 250,000.00 - - 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,068.39 - 13.67 - 13.67 1,054.72 98.72% 1.28% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 1,473.53 (405.14) 1,068.39 - 13.67 - 13.67 1,054.72 98.72% 1.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590100001 EMS First Responders-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,200.00 - - - - 5,200.00 100.00% - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 5,200.00 - - 5,200.00 - - - - 5,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,800.00 - - - - 73,800.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 73,800.00 - - 73,800.00 - - - - 73,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,000.00 - - - - 22,000.00 100.00% - -

511370 Non Employee Educational Services 22,000.00 - - 22,000.00 - - - - 22,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  673/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1598000001 EMS CAR-DevRegIn GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 82,552.00 - - 82,551.80 82,551.80 0.20 0.00% 100.00% 82,551.80

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 82,552.00 82,552.00 - - 82,551.80 82,551.80 0.20 0.00% 100.00% 82,551.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

97,346.65 - - 96,601.65 96,601.65 745.00 0.77% 99.23% (450.00)

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - 97,346.65 97,346.65 - - 96,601.65 96,601.65 745.00 0.77% 99.23% (450.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 271.40 271.40 (271.40) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 271.40 271.40 (271.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(69,000.00) - - - - (69,000.00) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (69,000.00) (69,000.00) - - - - (69,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

458,632.00 - - - - 458,632.00 100.00% - -

511500 Ambulance Service 988,000.00 - (529,368.00) 458,632.00 - - - - 458,632.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,122.00 - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 21,622.00 65.28% 34.72% -

511560 Helicopter Repairs & Maintenance 33,122.00 - - 33,122.00 - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 21,622.00 65.28% 34.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 1,080.00 1,080.00 (1,080.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62,224.75 - 12,592.00 6,181.65 18,773.65 43,451.10 69.83% 30.17% -

520010 Capital Outlay-Aircraft & Boating Equipment 217,800.00 - (155,575.25) 62,224.75 - 12,592.00 6,181.65 18,773.65 43,451.10 69.83% 30.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

854,352.00 - - 324,984.00 324,984.00 529,368.00 61.96% 38.04% -

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - 324,984.00 529,368.00 854,352.00 - - 324,984.00 324,984.00 529,368.00 61.96% 38.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

127,228.60 - - 127,228.60 127,228.60 - - 100.00% -

520150 Capital Outlay-Medical/Dental/Safety Equipment - - 127,228.60 127,228.60 - - 127,228.60 127,228.60 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908000001 Ctl Computer CAR-County Judge-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,500.00 - - - - 10,500.00 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 10,500.00 - - 10,500.00 - - - - 10,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 825.00 - - 825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 420.00 - - 420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908010001 Ctl Computer CAR-County Judge-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 6,412.91 6,412.91 (6,412.91) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 6,412.91 6,412.91 (6,412.91) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  674/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908020001 Ctl Computer CAR-CC Pct 1-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,125.00 - - - - 5,125.00 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 5,125.00 - - 5,125.00 - - - - 5,125.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 165.00 - - 165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 240.00 - - 240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908030001 Ctl Computer CAR-CC Pct 2-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,400.00 - - 4,296.48 4,296.48 2,103.52 32.87% 67.13% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 6,400.00 - - 6,400.00 - - 4,296.48 4,296.48 2,103.52 32.87% 67.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 495.00 - - 495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 240.00 - - 240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908040001 Ctl Computer CAR-CC Pct 3-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,470.20 - - 3,403.28 3,403.28 5,066.92 59.82% 40.18% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 8,425.00 45.20 - 8,470.20 - - 3,403.28 3,403.28 5,066.92 59.82% 40.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 825.00 - - 825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 420.00 - - 420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908050001 Ctl Computer CAR-CC Pct 4-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,400.00 - - 3,358.08 3,358.08 2,041.92 37.81% 62.19% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 5,400.00 - - 5,400.00 - - 3,358.08 3,358.08 2,041.92 37.81% 62.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 495.00 - - 495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 240.00 - - 240.00 - - - - 240.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  675/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908070001 Ctl Computer CAR-County Treasurer-FinAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 650.00 - - - - 650.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 650.00 - - 650.00 - - - - 650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,400.00 - - 11,247.18 11,247.18 2,152.82 16.07% 83.93% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 13,400.00 - - 13,400.00 - - 11,247.18 11,247.18 2,152.82 16.07% 83.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,948.00 - - - - 1,948.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,948.00 - - 1,948.00 - - - - 1,948.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

143.00 - - - - 143.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 143.00 - - 143.00 - - - - 143.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,620.00 - - 985.68 985.68 634.32 39.16% 60.84% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,620.00 - - 1,620.00 - - 985.68 985.68 634.32 39.16% 60.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 420.00 - - 420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908080001 Ctl Computer CAR-Tax Collector-TaxAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,099.20 - - 3,006.96 3,006.96 9,092.24 75.15% 24.85% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 11,150.00 949.20 - 12,099.20 - - 3,006.96 3,006.96 9,092.24 75.15% 24.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,047.00 - - - - 1,047.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,047.00 - - 1,047.00 - - - - 1,047.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76.00 - - - - 76.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 76.00 - - 76.00 - - - - 76.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

795.00 - - - - 795.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 795.00 - - 795.00 - - - - 795.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  676/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908090001 Ctl Computer CAR-Tax Collector-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,680.80 - - 180.80 180.80 1,500.00 89.24% 10.76% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 1,500.00 180.80 - 1,680.80 - - 180.80 180.80 1,500.00 89.24% 10.76% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 60.00 - - 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908110001 Ctl Computer CAR-PBO-FinAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19,226.00 - - 14,272.87 14,272.87 4,953.13 25.76% 74.24% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 19,000.00 226.00 - 19,226.00 - - 14,272.87 14,272.87 4,953.13 25.76% 74.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,320.00 - - - - 1,320.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,320.00 - - 1,320.00 - - - - 1,320.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908150001 Ctl Computer CAR-HRMD-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 270.00 - - - - 270.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 270.00 - - 270.00 - - - - 270.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,250.00 - 3,784.02 - 3,784.02 8,465.98 69.11% 30.89% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 12,250.00 - - 12,250.00 - 3,784.02 - 3,784.02 8,465.98 69.11% 30.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,729.00 - - - - 1,729.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,729.00 - - 1,729.00 - - - - 1,729.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76.00 - - - - 76.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 76.00 - - 76.00 - - - - 76.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 825.00 - - 825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 420.00 - - 420.00 - - - - 420.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  677/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908160001 Ctl Computer CAR-ITS-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 42,726.00 - 5,738.25 35,097.75 40,836.00 1,890.00 4.42% 95.58% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,890.00 40,836.00 - 42,726.00 - 5,738.25 35,097.75 40,836.00 1,890.00 4.42% 95.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,447.62 - - 68,174.09 68,174.09 273.53 0.40% 99.60% (0.11)

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 59,650.00 8,797.62 - 68,447.62 - - 68,174.09 68,174.09 273.53 0.40% 99.60% (0.11)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,236.00 - 3,136.71 9,613.29 12,750.00 8,486.00 39.96% 60.04% -

510310 Software 8,486.00 12,750.00 - 21,236.00 - 3,136.71 9,613.29 12,750.00 8,486.00 39.96% 60.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

514.00 - - - - 514.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 514.00 - - 514.00 - - - - 514.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,445.00 - - - - 5,445.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 5,445.00 - - 5,445.00 - - - - 5,445.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,600.00 - - - - 5,600.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 5,600.00 - - 5,600.00 - - - - 5,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,560.00 - - - - 1,560.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,560.00 - - 1,560.00 - - - - 1,560.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908180001 Ctl Computer CAR-Facilities Mgmt-FacMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 26,387.60 - - 20,515.04 20,515.04 5,872.56 22.25% 77.75% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 25,800.00 587.60 - 26,387.60 - - 20,515.04 20,515.04 5,872.56 22.25% 77.75% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,155.00 - 1,971.36 - 1,971.36 (816.36) (70.68%) 170.68% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,155.00 - - 1,155.00 - 1,971.36 - 1,971.36 (816.36) (70.68%) 170.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 660.00 - - 660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908190001 Ctl Computer CAR-Facilities Mgmt-EconDev NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 45.20 - - 45.20 45.20 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 45.20 - 45.20 - - 45.20 45.20 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  678/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908200001 Ctl Computer CAR-Purchasing-FinAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,410.00 - - - - 1,410.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,410.00 - - 1,410.00 - - - - 1,410.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,785.60 - - 135.60 135.60 4,650.00 97.17% 2.83% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 4,650.00 135.60 - 4,785.60 - - 135.60 135.60 4,650.00 97.17% 2.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,765.00 - - - - 3,765.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 3,765.00 - - 3,765.00 - - - - 3,765.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

641.00 - - - - 641.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 641.00 - - 641.00 - - - - 641.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 495.00 - - 495.00 - - - - 495.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908210001 Ctl Computer CAR-Veterans Svs-HumanSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 800.00 - - 800.00 - - - - 800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,100.00 - - - - 3,100.00 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 3,100.00 - - 3,100.00 - - - - 3,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,902.00 - - - - 1,902.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,902.00 - - 1,902.00 - - - - 1,902.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

134.00 - - - - 134.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 134.00 - - 134.00 - - - - 134.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

330.00 - - - - 330.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 330.00 - - 330.00 - - - - 330.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908230001 Ctl Computer CAR-Agr Ext Serv-HumanSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,980.80 - - 2,238.56 2,238.56 1,742.24 43.77% 56.23% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 3,800.00 180.80 - 3,980.80 - - 2,238.56 2,238.56 1,742.24 43.77% 56.23% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - - 164.28 164.28 0.72 0.44% 99.56% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 165.00 - - 165.00 - - 164.28 164.28 0.72 0.44% 99.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 120.00 - - 120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  679/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908240001 Ctl Computer CAR-County Attorney-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,692.40 - 57,180.95 2,781.12 59,962.07 11,730.33 16.36% 83.64% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 71,150.00 542.40 - 71,692.40 - 57,180.95 2,781.12 59,962.07 11,730.33 16.36% 83.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,111.00 - - - - 3,111.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 3,111.00 - - 3,111.00 - - - - 3,111.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

210.00 - - - - 210.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 210.00 - - 210.00 - - - - 210.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,910.00 - - - - 8,910.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 8,910.00 - - 8,910.00 - - - - 8,910.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,650.00 - - - - 1,650.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,650.00 - - 1,650.00 - - - - 1,650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,120.00 - - - - 3,120.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 3,120.00 - - 3,120.00 - - - - 3,120.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908250001 Ctl Computer CAR-County Attorney-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,025.20 - 50,685.40 4,352.06 55,037.46 11,987.74 17.89% 82.11% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 65,850.00 1,175.20 - 67,025.20 - 50,685.40 4,352.06 55,037.46 11,987.74 17.89% 82.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,057.00 - - - - 1,057.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,057.00 - - 1,057.00 - - - - 1,057.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 67.00 - - 67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,590.00 - - - - 7,590.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 7,590.00 - - 7,590.00 - - - - 7,590.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,760.00 - - - - 2,760.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,760.00 - - 2,760.00 - - - - 2,760.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  680/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908260001 Ctl Computer CAR-County Clerk-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

296,729.20 - - 170,941.99 170,941.99 125,787.21 42.39% 57.61% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 294,650.00 2,079.20 - 296,729.20 - - 170,941.99 170,941.99 125,787.21 42.39% 57.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 951.00 - - 951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 67.00 - - 67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,040.00 - - - - 29,040.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 29,040.00 - - 29,040.00 - - - - 29,040.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,860.00 - - - - 10,860.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 10,860.00 - - 10,860.00 - - - - 10,860.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908300001 Ctl Computer CAR-District Clerk-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,440.40 - 19,811.04 3,817.81 23,628.85 27,811.55 54.07% 45.93% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 51,350.00 90.40 - 51,440.40 - 19,811.04 3,817.81 23,628.85 27,811.55 54.07% 45.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,853.00 - - - - 2,853.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 2,853.00 - - 2,853.00 - - - - 2,853.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

201.00 - - - - 201.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 201.00 - - 201.00 - - - - 201.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,950.00 - - - - 4,950.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 4,950.00 - - 4,950.00 - - - - 4,950.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,650.00 - - - - 1,650.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,650.00 - - 1,650.00 - - - - 1,650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,860.00 - - - - 1,860.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,860.00 - - 1,860.00 - - - - 1,860.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  681/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908310001 Ctl Computer CAR-District Clerk-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 40,500.00 - 22,970.91 - 22,970.91 17,529.09 43.28% 56.72% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 40,500.00 - - 40,500.00 - 22,970.91 - 22,970.91 17,529.09 43.28% 56.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,960.00 - - - - 3,960.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 3,960.00 - - 3,960.00 - - - - 3,960.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,620.00 - - - - 1,620.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,620.00 - - 1,620.00 - - - - 1,620.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908330001 Ctl Computer CAR-District Attorney-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 616.00 - - - - 616.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 616.00 - - 616.00 - - - - 616.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,552.00 - - 41,327.76 41,327.76 4,224.24 9.27% 90.73% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 45,100.00 452.00 - 45,552.00 - - 41,327.76 41,327.76 4,224.24 9.27% 90.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,994.00 - - - - 1,994.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,994.00 - - 1,994.00 - - - - 1,994.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

152.00 - - - - 152.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 152.00 - - 152.00 - - - - 152.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,630.00 - - - - 3,630.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 3,630.00 - - 3,630.00 - - - - 3,630.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908360001 Ctl Computer CAR-Probate Court-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,071.20 - - 6,987.36 6,987.36 1,083.84 13.43% 86.57% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 7,800.00 271.20 - 8,071.20 - - 6,987.36 6,987.36 1,083.84 13.43% 86.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - 985.68 985.68 4.32 0.44% 99.56% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 990.00 - - 990.00 - - 985.68 985.68 4.32 0.44% 99.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  682/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908470001 Ctl Computer CAR-Constable 1-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 9,195.00 - - 8,328.23 8,328.23 866.77 9.43% 90.57% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 8,925.00 - 270.00 9,195.00 - - 8,328.23 8,328.23 866.77 9.43% 90.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,802.00 - - - - 1,802.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,802.00 - - 1,802.00 - - - - 1,802.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

134.00 - - - - 134.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 134.00 - - 134.00 - - - - 134.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.00 - - 821.40 821.40 3.60 0.44% 99.56% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 825.00 - - 825.00 - - 821.40 821.40 3.60 0.44% 99.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908480001 Ctl Computer CAR-Constable 2-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 18,989.60 - - 2,161.60 2,161.60 16,828.00 88.62% 11.38% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 17,950.00 1,039.60 - 18,989.60 - - 2,161.60 2,161.60 16,828.00 88.62% 11.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,980.00 - - - - 1,980.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,980.00 - - 1,980.00 - - - - 1,980.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908490001 Ctl Computer CAR-Constable 3-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,626.00 - 9,610.72 226.00 9,836.72 789.28 7.43% 92.57% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 10,400.00 226.00 - 10,626.00 - 9,610.72 226.00 9,836.72 789.28 7.43% 92.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,320.00 - - - - 1,320.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,320.00 - - 1,320.00 - - - - 1,320.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 480.00 - - 480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  683/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908500001 Ctl Computer CAR-Constable 4-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,609.88 - 4,723.38 4,930.08 9,653.46 5,956.42 38.16% 61.84% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 15,850.00 361.60 (601.72) 15,609.88 - 4,723.38 4,930.08 9,653.46 5,956.42 38.16% 61.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,248.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,248.00 69.21% 30.79% 1,000.00

510310 Software 3,248.00 - - 3,248.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,248.00 69.21% 30.79% 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,010.72 - - 821.72 821.72 189.00 18.70% 81.30% 220.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 409.00 - 601.72 1,010.72 - - 821.72 821.72 189.00 18.70% 81.30% 220.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.00 - 164.28 - 164.28 660.72 80.09% 19.91% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 825.00 - - 825.00 - 164.28 - 164.28 660.72 80.09% 19.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908510001 Ctl Computer CAR-Constable 5-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 24,842.68 - 4,316.40 14,188.67 18,505.07 6,337.61 25.51% 74.49% 7,556.44

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 24,450.00 994.40 (601.72) 24,842.68 - 4,316.40 14,188.67 18,505.07 6,337.61 25.51% 74.49% 7,556.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

601.72 - - 601.72 601.72 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 601.72 601.72 - - 601.72 601.72 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,785.00 - - - - 1,785.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,785.00 - - 1,785.00 - - - - 1,785.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  684/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908530001 Ctl Computer CAR-Sheriff-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,930.00 - - - - 15,930.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - 14,930.00 15,930.00 - - - - 15,930.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

867,107.08 - 4,015.52 661,608.50 665,624.02 201,483.06 23.24% 76.76% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 934,375.00 3,254.40 (70,522.32) 867,107.08 - 4,015.52 661,608.50 665,624.02 201,483.06 23.24% 76.76% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 241.53 241.53 (241.53) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 241.53 241.53 (241.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,280.00 14,280.00 (14,280.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 14,280.00 14,280.00 (14,280.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,396.00 - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 12,396.00 75.60% 24.40% 4,000.00

510310 Software 16,396.00 - - 16,396.00 - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 12,396.00 75.60% 24.40% 4,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,626.12 - - 42,398.68 42,398.68 2,227.44 4.99% 95.01% 880.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 1,904.00 - 42,722.12 44,626.12 - - 42,398.68 42,398.68 2,227.44 4.99% 95.01% 880.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 650.00 650.00 (650.00) - - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services - - - - - - 650.00 650.00 (650.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,100.00 - 34,827.36 13,449.80 48,277.16 21,822.84 31.13% 68.87% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 62,400.00 - 7,700.00 70,100.00 - 34,827.36 13,449.80 48,277.16 21,822.84 31.13% 68.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,600.00 - - - - 6,600.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 6,600.00 - - 6,600.00 - - - - 6,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,500.00 - - - - 22,500.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 22,500.00 - - 22,500.00 - - - - 22,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908540001 Ctl Computer CAR-Sheriff-HsgBkg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,672.40 - - 1,672.40 1,672.40 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 1,672.40 - 1,672.40 - - 1,672.40 1,672.40 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  685/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908550001 Ctl Computer CAR-Medical Examiner-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 450.00 - - 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,146.20 - - 271.20 271.20 13,875.00 98.08% 1.92% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 13,875.00 271.20 - 14,146.20 - - 271.20 271.20 13,875.00 98.08% 1.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 951.00 - - 951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 67.00 - - 67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,485.00 - - - - 1,485.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,485.00 - - 1,485.00 - - - - 1,485.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

850.00 - - - - 850.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 850.00 - - 850.00 - - - - 850.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908560001 Ctl Computer CAR-CSCD-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135,893.60 - - 1,943.60 1,943.60 133,950.00 98.57% 1.43% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 133,950.00 1,943.60 - 135,893.60 - - 1,943.60 1,943.60 133,950.00 98.57% 1.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,365.00 - - - - 13,365.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 13,365.00 - - 13,365.00 - - - - 13,365.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,420.00 - - - - 6,420.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 6,420.00 - - 6,420.00 - - - - 6,420.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908570001 Ctl Computer CAR-TCCES-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,917.60 - 6,306.70 1,717.60 8,024.30 7,893.30 49.59% 50.41% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 14,200.00 1,717.60 - 15,917.60 - 6,306.70 1,717.60 8,024.30 7,893.30 49.59% 50.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 825.00 - - 825.00 - - - - 825.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

780.00 - - - - 780.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 780.00 - - 780.00 - - - - 780.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  686/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908580001 Ctl Computer CAR-Pretrial Services-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,700.00 - - - - 2,700.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 2,700.00 - - 2,700.00 - - - - 2,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,308.00 - - 54,760.81 54,760.81 11,547.19 17.41% 82.59% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 65,900.00 678.00 (270.00) 66,308.00 - - 54,760.81 54,760.81 11,547.19 17.41% 82.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,904.00 - - - - 3,904.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 3,904.00 - - 3,904.00 - - - - 3,904.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

268.00 - - - - 268.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 268.00 - - 268.00 - - - - 268.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,855.00 - - 8,378.28 8,378.28 476.72 5.38% 94.62% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 8,855.00 - - 8,855.00 - - 8,378.28 8,378.28 476.72 5.38% 94.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,200.00 - - - - 2,200.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 2,200.00 - - 2,200.00 - - - - 2,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,700.00 - - - - 2,700.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,700.00 - - 2,700.00 - - - - 2,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908600001 Ctl Computer CAR-Juv Public Dfdr-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,880.80 - 7,373.96 180.80 7,554.76 1,326.04 14.93% 85.07% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 8,700.00 180.80 - 8,880.80 - 7,373.96 180.80 7,554.76 1,326.04 14.93% 85.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 660.00 - - 660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908610001 Ctl Computer CAR-Juv Probation-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 178,038.80 - 130,992.27 7,638.80 138,631.07 39,407.73 22.13% 77.87% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 170,400.00 7,638.80 - 178,038.80 - 130,992.27 7,638.80 138,631.07 39,407.73 22.13% 77.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,625.00 - - - - 20,625.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 20,625.00 - - 20,625.00 - - - - 20,625.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,560.00 - - - - 7,560.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 7,560.00 - - 7,560.00 - - - - 7,560.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908620001 Ctl Computer CAR-Emergency Svs-Hlhcare NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,545.20 - 1,466.39 45.20 1,511.59 33.61 2.18% 97.82% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 1,500.00 45.20 - 1,545.20 - 1,466.39 45.20 1,511.59 33.61 2.18% 97.82% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 60.00 - - 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  687/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908630001 Ctl Computer CAR-Emergency Svs-EmrgMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,194.48 - - 4,794.48 4,794.48 3,400.00 41.49% 58.51% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 3,400.00 226.00 4,568.48 8,194.48 - - 4,794.48 4,794.48 3,400.00 41.49% 58.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

601.72 - - 601.72 601.72 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 601.72 601.72 - - 601.72 601.72 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

330.00 - - - - 330.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 330.00 - - 330.00 - - - - 330.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 120.00 - - 120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908640001 Ctl Computer CAR-TNR-RdBg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 140,962.80 - 80,788.42 32,362.80 113,151.22 27,811.58 19.73% 80.27% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 139,200.00 1,762.80 - 140,962.80 - 80,788.42 32,362.80 113,151.22 27,811.58 19.73% 80.27% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,385.00 - - - - 11,385.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 11,385.00 - - 11,385.00 - - - - 11,385.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,620.00 - - - - 4,620.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 4,620.00 - - 4,620.00 - - - - 4,620.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908650001 Ctl Computer CAR-TNR-Parks&Rec NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 122,459.44 - - 86,891.52 86,891.52 35,567.92 29.04% 70.96% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 133,200.00 90.40 (10,830.96) 122,459.44 - - 86,891.52 86,891.52 35,567.92 29.04% 70.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,830.96 - - 11,432.68 11,432.68 (601.72) (5.56%) 105.56% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 10,830.96 10,830.96 - - 11,432.68 11,432.68 (601.72) (5.56%) 105.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,400.00 - - - - 5,400.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 5,400.00 - - 5,400.00 - - - - 5,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,080.00 - - 1,080.00 - - - - 1,080.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908660001 Ctl Computer CAR-TNR-ConservNR NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 226.00 - - 226.00 226.00 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 226.00 - 226.00 - - 226.00 226.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908680001 Ctl Computer CAR-TNR-Drng NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135.60 - - 135.60 135.60 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 135.60 - 135.60 - - 135.60 135.60 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908690001 Ctl Computer CAR-TNR-Sanitation NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135.60 - - 135.60 135.60 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 135.60 - 135.60 - - 135.60 135.60 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  688/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908700001 Ctl Computer CAR-TNR-DevRegIn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7,671.20 - - 271.20 271.20 7,400.00 96.46% 3.54% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 7,400.00 271.20 - 7,671.20 - - 271.20 271.20 7,400.00 96.46% 3.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,247.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,247.00 55.50% 44.50% 1,000.00

510310 Software 2,247.00 - - 2,247.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,247.00 55.50% 44.50% 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

342.00 - - 220.00 220.00 122.00 35.67% 64.33% 220.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 342.00 - - 342.00 - - 220.00 220.00 122.00 35.67% 64.33% 220.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908730001 Ctl Computer CAR-CJP-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,211.60 - - 2,419.36 2,419.36 5,792.24 70.54% 29.46% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 7,850.00 361.60 - 8,211.60 - - 2,419.36 2,419.36 5,792.24 70.54% 29.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

947.00 - - - - 947.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 947.00 - - 947.00 - - - - 947.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76.00 - - - - 76.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 76.00 - - 76.00 - - - - 76.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - 328.56 328.56 331.44 50.22% 49.78% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 660.00 - - 660.00 - - 328.56 328.56 331.44 50.22% 49.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

180.00 - - - - 180.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 180.00 - - 180.00 - - - - 180.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  689/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908790001 Ctl Computer CAR-RMCR-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,992.40 - 8,259.34 2,781.12 11,040.46 8,951.94 44.78% 55.22% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 19,450.00 542.40 - 19,992.40 - 8,259.34 2,781.12 11,040.46 8,951.94 44.78% 55.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 951.00 - - 951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 67.00 - - 67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,815.00 - - 328.56 328.56 1,486.44 81.90% 18.10% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,815.00 - - 1,815.00 - - 328.56 328.56 1,486.44 81.90% 18.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 660.00 - - 660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908800001 Ctl Computer CAR-RMCR-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,640.40 - 2,294.78 5,687.20 7,981.98 2,658.42 24.98% 75.02% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 10,550.00 90.40 - 10,640.40 - 2,294.78 5,687.20 7,981.98 2,658.42 24.98% 75.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,755.00 - - - - 4,755.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 4,755.00 - - 4,755.00 - - - - 4,755.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

335.00 - - - - 335.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 335.00 - - 335.00 - - - - 335.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - 164.28 164.28 825.72 83.41% 16.59% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 990.00 - - 990.00 - - 164.28 164.28 825.72 83.41% 16.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,750.00 - - 1,485.00 1,485.00 1,265.00 46.00% 54.00% -

511870 IT Consulting 2,750.00 - - 2,750.00 - - 1,485.00 1,485.00 1,265.00 46.00% 54.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 120.00 - - 120.00 - - - - 120.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908820001 Ctl Computer CAR-HHS-Hlhcare NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 587.60 - - 587.60 587.60 - - 100.00% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 587.60 - 587.60 - - 587.60 587.60 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  690/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908840001 Ctl Computer CAR-HHS-HumanSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,160.00 - - - - 1,160.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,160.00 - - 1,160.00 - - - - 1,160.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,925.20 - - 7,504.40 7,504.40 46,420.80 86.08% 13.92% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 52,750.00 1,175.20 - 53,925.20 - - 7,504.40 7,504.40 46,420.80 86.08% 13.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,406.00 - - - - 4,406.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 4,406.00 - - 4,406.00 - - - - 4,406.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

362.00 - - - - 362.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 362.00 - - 362.00 - - - - 362.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,775.00 - - - - 5,775.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 5,775.00 - - 5,775.00 - - - - 5,775.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1908850001 Ctl Computer CAR-HHS-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,345.20 - - 45.20 45.20 1,300.00 96.64% 3.36% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 1,300.00 45.20 - 1,345.20 - - 45.20 45.20 1,300.00 96.64% 3.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 165.00 - - 165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 60.00 - - 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911100001 Ctl RentUtil-County Judge-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 25.00 - - 25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - 69.83 69.83 50.17 41.81% 58.19% 35.36

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 120.00 120.00 - - 69.83 69.83 50.17 41.81% 58.19% 35.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911110001 Ctl RentUtil-County Judge-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 1.00 - - 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5.00 - - 3.53 3.53 1.47 29.40% 70.60% 1.78

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 5.00 5.00 - - 3.53 3.53 1.47 29.40% 70.60% 1.78

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  691/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911120001 Ctl RentUtil-CC-Pct 1-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 41.96 41.96 8.04 16.08% 83.92% 21.86

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 50.00 50.00 - - 41.96 41.96 8.04 16.08% 83.92% 21.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911130001 Ctl RentUtil-CC Pct 2-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 41.57 41.57 8.43 16.86% 83.14% 21.65

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 50.00 50.00 - - 41.57 41.57 8.43 16.86% 83.14% 21.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911140001 Ctl RentUtil-CC Pct 3-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 40.80 40.80 9.20 18.40% 81.60% 21.26

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 50.00 50.00 - - 40.80 40.80 9.20 18.40% 81.60% 21.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911150001 Ctl RentUtil-CC Pct 4-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 40.05 40.05 9.95 19.90% 80.10% 20.86

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 50.00 50.00 - - 40.05 40.05 9.95 19.90% 80.10% 20.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911160001 Ctl RentUtil-County Auditor-FinAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19,642.00 - - 6,820.71 6,820.71 12,821.29 65.27% 34.73% -

511460 Electrical Service 642.00 - 19,000.00 19,642.00 - - 6,820.71 6,820.71 12,821.29 65.27% 34.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 1,338.31 1,338.31 661.69 33.08% 66.92% 593.55

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 1,338.31 1,338.31 661.69 33.08% 66.92% 593.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 1,447.41 1,447.41 3,052.59 67.84% 32.16% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 - - 1,447.41 1,447.41 3,052.59 67.84% 32.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911180001 Ctl RentUtil-Tax Collector-TaxAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 72,934.00 - - 26,322.65 26,322.65 46,611.35 63.91% 36.09% 802.23

511460 Electrical Service 7,934.00 - 65,000.00 72,934.00 - - 26,322.65 26,322.65 46,611.35 63.91% 36.09% 802.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 883.91 883.91 616.09 41.07% 58.93% 318.71

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 883.91 883.91 616.09 41.07% 58.93% 318.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - - 3,160.02 3,160.02 5,839.98 64.89% 35.11% 236.69

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 9,000.00 9,000.00 - - 3,160.02 3,160.02 5,839.98 64.89% 35.11% 236.69

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  692/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911190001 Ctl RentUtil-Tax Collector-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,508.00 - - 2,002.17 2,002.17 1,505.83 42.93% 57.07% 864.89

511460 Electrical Service 8.00 - 3,500.00 3,508.00 - - 2,002.17 2,002.17 1,505.83 42.93% 57.07% 864.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30.00 - - 44.34 44.34 (14.34) (47.80%) 147.80% 35.65

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 30.00 30.00 - - 44.34 44.34 (14.34) (47.80%) 147.80% 35.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 54.73 54.73 145.27 72.64% 27.37% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 200.00 200.00 - - 54.73 54.73 145.27 72.64% 27.37% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911200001 Ctl RentUtil-Tax Collector-ElnAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,023.00 - - 3,285.27 3,285.27 6,737.73 67.22% 32.78% -

511460 Electrical Service 23.00 - 10,000.00 10,023.00 - - 3,285.27 3,285.27 6,737.73 67.22% 32.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - 42.88 42.88 32.12 42.83% 57.17% 16.80

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 75.00 75.00 - - 42.88 42.88 32.12 42.83% 57.17% 16.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 169.99 169.99 430.01 71.67% 28.33% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 600.00 600.00 - - 169.99 169.99 430.01 71.67% 28.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911220001 Ctl RentUtil-General Adm-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 16,423.00 - - 5,252.95 5,252.95 11,170.05 68.01% 31.99% -

511460 Electrical Service 1,916,423.00 - (1,900,000.00) 16,423.00 - - 5,252.95 5,252.95 11,170.05 68.01% 31.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 324.01 324.01 275.99 46.00% 54.00% 121.31

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 600.00 600.00 - - 324.01 324.01 275.99 46.00% 54.00% 121.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,600.00 - - 1,161.25 1,161.25 2,438.75 67.74% 32.26% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,600.00 3,600.00 - - 1,161.25 1,161.25 2,438.75 67.74% 32.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911240001 Ctl RentUtil-General Adm-EconDev NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,206.00 - - - - 1,206.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 1,206.00 - - 1,206.00 - - - - 1,206.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911250001 Ctl RentUtil-Human Resource Mgmt-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 22,760.00 - - 7,026.79 7,026.79 15,733.21 69.13% 30.87% -

511460 Electrical Service 260.00 - 22,500.00 22,760.00 - - 7,026.79 7,026.79 15,733.21 69.13% 30.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 951.19 951.19 548.81 36.59% 63.41% 434.95

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 951.19 951.19 548.81 36.59% 63.41% 434.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,700.00 - - 642.83 642.83 1,057.17 62.19% 37.81% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,700.00 1,700.00 - - 642.83 642.83 1,057.17 62.19% 37.81% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  693/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911260001 Ctl RentUtil-ITS-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7.00 - - 896.08 896.08 (889.08) (12,701.14%) 12,801.14% -

511460 Electrical Service 7.00 - - 7.00 - - 896.08 896.08 (889.08) (12,701.14%) 12,801.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 44.08 44.08 55.92 55.92% 44.08% 14.02

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 100.00 100.00 - - 44.08 44.08 55.92 55.92% 44.08% 14.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,000.00 - - 13,029.53 13,029.53 26,970.47 67.43% 32.57% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 40,000.00 40,000.00 - - 13,029.53 13,029.53 26,970.47 67.43% 32.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

481,529.00 - 114,500.00 312,914.03 427,414.03 54,114.97 11.24% 88.76% 28,625.00

511630 Rent-Building & Land 481,529.00 - - 481,529.00 - 114,500.00 312,914.03 427,414.03 54,114.97 11.24% 88.76% 28,625.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911280001 Ctl RentUtil-Facilities Mgmt-FacMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 86,212.00 - - 29,686.51 29,686.51 56,525.49 65.57% 34.43% -

511460 Electrical Service 1,212.00 - 85,000.00 86,212.00 - - 29,686.51 29,686.51 56,525.49 65.57% 34.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 2,435.66 2,435.66 2,064.34 45.87% 54.13% 926.45

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 - - 2,435.66 2,435.66 2,064.34 45.87% 54.13% 926.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,000.00 - - 5,496.20 5,496.20 10,503.80 65.65% 34.35% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 16,000.00 16,000.00 - - 5,496.20 5,496.20 10,503.80 65.65% 34.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911290001 Ctl RentUtil-Facilities Mgmt-EconDev NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 12,561.00 - - 4,024.51 4,024.51 8,536.49 67.96% 32.04% 116.37

511460 Electrical Service 2,561.00 - 10,000.00 12,561.00 - - 4,024.51 4,024.51 8,536.49 67.96% 32.04% 116.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 576.30 576.30 423.70 42.37% 57.63% 191.85

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 576.30 576.30 423.70 42.37% 57.63% 191.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - 574.67 574.67 1,225.33 68.07% 31.93% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 - - 574.67 574.67 1,225.33 68.07% 31.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911300001 Ctl RentUtil-Purchasing-FinAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25,528.00 - - 8,555.70 8,555.70 16,972.30 66.49% 33.51% -

511460 Electrical Service 15,528.00 - 10,000.00 25,528.00 - - 8,555.70 8,555.70 16,972.30 66.49% 33.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - 3,382.30 3,382.30 4,117.70 54.90% 45.10% 879.80

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - - 3,382.30 3,382.30 4,117.70 54.90% 45.10% 879.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911340001 Ctl RentUtil-County Attorney-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 260.00 - - - - 260.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 260.00 - - 260.00 - - - - 260.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 718.41 718.41 281.59 28.16% 71.84% 374.26

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 718.41 718.41 281.59 28.16% 71.84% 374.26

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  694/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911350001 Ctl RentUtil-County Attorney-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 260.00 - - - - 260.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 260.00 - - 260.00 - - - - 260.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 718.41 718.41 281.59 28.16% 71.84% 374.26

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 718.41 718.41 281.59 28.16% 71.84% 374.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911360001 Ctl RentUtil-County Clerk-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 43,098.00 - - 14,368.80 14,368.80 28,729.20 66.66% 33.34% -

511460 Electrical Service 98.00 - 43,000.00 43,098.00 - - 14,368.80 14,368.80 28,729.20 66.66% 33.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 182.32 182.32 117.68 39.23% 60.77% 71.44

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 300.00 300.00 - - 182.32 182.32 117.68 39.23% 60.77% 71.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 724.59 724.59 1,775.41 71.02% 28.98% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - - 724.59 724.59 1,775.41 71.02% 28.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911370001 Ctl RentUtil-County Clerk-ElnAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 43,098.00 - - 14,785.75 14,785.75 28,312.25 65.69% 34.31% -

511460 Electrical Service 98.00 - 43,000.00 43,098.00 - - 14,785.75 14,785.75 28,312.25 65.69% 34.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 182.32 182.32 117.68 39.23% 60.77% 71.44

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 300.00 300.00 - - 182.32 182.32 117.68 39.23% 60.77% 71.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 705.07 705.07 1,794.93 71.80% 28.20% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - - 705.07 705.07 1,794.93 71.80% 28.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911380001 Ctl RentUtil-County Clerk-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,031.00 - - 218.37 218.37 812.63 78.82% 21.18% -

511460 Electrical Service 31.00 - 1,000.00 1,031.00 - - 218.37 218.37 812.63 78.82% 21.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 817.96 817.96 682.04 45.47% 54.53% 239.84

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 817.96 817.96 682.04 45.47% 54.53% 239.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,067.51 1,067.51 1,932.49 64.42% 35.58% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 1,067.51 1,067.51 1,932.49 64.42% 35.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911390001 Ctl RentUtil-County Clerk-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 31.00 - - - - 31.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 31.00 - - 31.00 - - - - 31.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 817.96 817.96 682.04 45.47% 54.53% 239.84

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 817.96 817.96 682.04 45.47% 54.53% 239.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,067.50 1,067.50 1,932.50 64.42% 35.58% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 1,067.50 1,067.50 1,932.50 64.42% 35.58% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  695/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911400001 Ctl RentUtil-District Clerk-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 31.00 - - - - 31.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 31.00 - - 31.00 - - - - 31.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 803.71 803.71 696.29 46.42% 53.58% 235.93

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 803.71 803.71 696.29 46.42% 53.58% 235.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,055.51 1,055.51 1,944.49 64.82% 35.18% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 1,055.51 1,055.51 1,944.49 64.82% 35.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911410001 Ctl RentUtil-District Clerk-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 51,580.00 - - 17,864.81 17,864.81 33,715.19 65.36% 34.64% -

511460 Electrical Service 1,580.00 - 50,000.00 51,580.00 - - 17,864.81 17,864.81 33,715.19 65.36% 34.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 3,134.94 3,134.94 1,865.06 37.30% 62.70% 1,422.60

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 3,134.94 3,134.94 1,865.06 37.30% 62.70% 1,422.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 1,645.74 1,645.74 3,354.26 67.09% 32.91% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 1,645.74 1,645.74 3,354.26 67.09% 32.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911420001 Ctl RentUtil-Civil Courts-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,917.00 - - 5,261.08 5,261.08 10,655.92 66.95% 33.05% -

511460 Electrical Service 917.00 - 15,000.00 15,917.00 - - 5,261.08 5,261.08 10,655.92 66.95% 33.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - 6,027.77 6,027.77 8,972.23 59.81% 40.19% 1,960.42

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - - 6,027.77 6,027.77 8,972.23 59.81% 40.19% 1,960.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,000.00 - - 7,645.92 7,645.92 15,354.08 66.76% 33.24% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 23,000.00 23,000.00 - - 7,645.92 7,645.92 15,354.08 66.76% 33.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911430001 Ctl RentUtil-District Attorney-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 149,691.00 - - 51,526.11 51,526.11 98,164.89 65.58% 34.42% -

511460 Electrical Service 4,691.00 - 145,000.00 149,691.00 - - 51,526.11 51,526.11 98,164.89 65.58% 34.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - 6,850.16 6,850.16 3,149.84 31.50% 68.50% 3,710.96

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 10,000.00 10,000.00 - - 6,850.16 6,850.16 3,149.84 31.50% 68.50% 3,710.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 1,642.77 1,642.77 3,357.23 67.14% 32.86% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 1,642.77 1,642.77 3,357.23 67.14% 32.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911440001 Ctl RentUtil-District Attorney-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 149,264.00 - - 48,625.11 48,625.11 100,638.89 67.42% 32.58% -

511460 Electrical Service 4,264.00 - 145,000.00 149,264.00 - - 48,625.11 48,625.11 100,638.89 67.42% 32.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 6,015.07 6,015.07 (15.07) (0.25%) 100.25% 3,267.92

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - - 6,015.07 6,015.07 (15.07) (0.25%) 100.25% 3,267.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 1,550.29 1,550.29 3,449.71 68.99% 31.01% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 1,550.29 1,550.29 3,449.71 68.99% 31.01% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  696/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911450001 Ctl RentUtil-Criminal Courts-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 408,603.00 - - 215,303.35 215,303.35 193,299.65 47.31% 52.69% -

511460 Electrical Service 1,844,483.00 - (1,435,880.00) 408,603.00 - - 215,303.35 215,303.35 193,299.65 47.31% 52.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,000.00 - - 26,644.60 26,644.60 8,355.40 23.87% 76.13% 14,409.27

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 35,000.00 35,000.00 - - 26,644.60 26,644.60 8,355.40 23.87% 76.13% 14,409.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,000.00 - - 7,232.72 7,232.72 14,767.28 67.12% 32.88% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 22,000.00 22,000.00 - - 7,232.72 7,232.72 14,767.28 67.12% 32.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911460001 Ctl RentUtil-Probate Court-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,266.00 - - 441.55 441.55 824.45 65.12% 34.88% -

511460 Electrical Service 66.00 - 1,200.00 1,266.00 - - 441.55 441.55 824.45 65.12% 34.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 650.42 650.42 549.58 45.80% 54.20% 195.19

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 650.42 650.42 549.58 45.80% 54.20% 195.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 948.12 948.12 2,051.88 68.40% 31.60% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 948.12 948.12 2,051.88 68.40% 31.60% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911470001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 1-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 30,000.00 - - 9,998.52 9,998.52 20,001.48 66.67% 33.33% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - - 9,998.52 9,998.52 20,001.48 66.67% 33.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 532.85 532.85 967.15 64.48% 35.52% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 532.85 532.85 967.15 64.48% 35.52% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911480001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 1-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 30,000.00 - - 9,998.52 9,998.52 20,001.48 66.67% 33.33% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - - 9,998.52 9,998.52 20,001.48 66.67% 33.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,200.00 - - 1,029.93 1,029.93 2,170.07 67.81% 32.19% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,200.00 3,200.00 - - 1,029.93 1,029.93 2,170.07 67.81% 32.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911490001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 2-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,000.00 - - 4,416.47 4,416.47 8,583.53 66.03% 33.97% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 13,000.00 13,000.00 - - 4,416.47 4,416.47 8,583.53 66.03% 33.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 343.02 343.02 656.98 65.70% 34.30% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 343.02 343.02 656.98 65.70% 34.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911500001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 2-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,000.00 - - 4,416.47 4,416.47 8,583.53 66.03% 33.97% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 13,000.00 13,000.00 - - 4,416.47 4,416.47 8,583.53 66.03% 33.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 343.02 343.02 656.98 65.70% 34.30% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 343.02 343.02 656.98 65.70% 34.30% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  697/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911510001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 3-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,000.00 - - 1,570.10 1,570.10 3,429.90 68.60% 31.40% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 1,570.10 1,570.10 3,429.90 68.60% 31.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 377.23 377.23 622.77 62.28% 37.72% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 377.23 377.23 622.77 62.28% 37.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911520001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 3-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,500.00 - - 1,570.10 1,570.10 2,929.90 65.11% 34.89% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 - - 1,570.10 1,570.10 2,929.90 65.11% 34.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 377.23 377.23 622.77 62.28% 37.72% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 377.23 377.23 622.77 62.28% 37.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911530001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 4-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,035.00 - - 2,167.42 2,167.42 2,867.58 56.95% 43.05% -

511460 Electrical Service 35.00 - 5,000.00 5,035.00 - - 2,167.42 2,167.42 2,867.58 56.95% 43.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 53.92 53.92 46.08 46.08% 53.92% 15.79

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 100.00 100.00 - - 53.92 53.92 46.08 46.08% 53.92% 15.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 273.94 273.94 726.06 72.61% 27.39% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 273.94 273.94 726.06 72.61% 27.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911540001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 4-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,535.00 - - 2,167.42 2,167.42 4,367.58 66.83% 33.17% -

511460 Electrical Service 35.00 - 6,500.00 6,535.00 - - 2,167.42 2,167.42 4,367.58 66.83% 33.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 53.92 53.92 46.08 46.08% 53.92% 15.79

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 100.00 100.00 - - 53.92 53.92 46.08 46.08% 53.92% 15.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 273.94 273.94 726.06 72.61% 27.39% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 273.94 273.94 726.06 72.61% 27.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911550001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 5-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 9.00 - - 9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 251.68 251.68 348.32 58.05% 41.95% 73.79

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 600.00 600.00 - - 251.68 251.68 348.32 58.05% 41.95% 73.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 328.85 328.85 671.15 67.12% 32.89% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 328.85 328.85 671.15 67.12% 32.89% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  698/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911560001 Ctl RentUtil-Justice Of Peace 5-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 9.00 - - 9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 251.68 251.68 348.32 58.05% 41.95% 73.79

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 600.00 600.00 - - 251.68 251.68 348.32 58.05% 41.95% 73.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 328.85 328.85 671.15 67.12% 32.89% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 328.85 328.85 671.15 67.12% 32.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911570001 Ctl RentUtil-Constable 1-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 18,000.00 - - 5,733.51 5,733.51 12,266.49 68.15% 31.85% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 18,000.00 18,000.00 - - 5,733.51 5,733.51 12,266.49 68.15% 31.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,300.00 - - 1,059.95 1,059.95 2,240.05 67.88% 32.12% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,300.00 3,300.00 - - 1,059.95 1,059.95 2,240.05 67.88% 32.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911580001 Ctl RentUtil-Constable 2-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,000.00 - - 3,373.08 3,373.08 6,626.92 66.27% 33.73% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 10,000.00 10,000.00 - - 3,373.08 3,373.08 6,626.92 66.27% 33.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 261.97 261.97 738.03 73.80% 26.20% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 261.97 261.97 738.03 73.80% 26.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911590001 Ctl RentUtil-Constable 3-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,000.00 - - 2,941.90 2,941.90 3,058.10 50.97% 49.03% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - - 2,941.90 2,941.90 3,058.10 50.97% 49.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,200.00 - - 706.92 706.92 1,493.08 67.87% 32.13% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 2,200.00 2,200.00 - - 706.92 706.92 1,493.08 67.87% 32.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911600001 Ctl RentUtil-Constable 4-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,055.00 - - 3,456.94 3,456.94 6,598.06 65.62% 34.38% -

511460 Electrical Service 55.00 - 10,000.00 10,055.00 - - 3,456.94 3,456.94 6,598.06 65.62% 34.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 86.00 86.00 114.00 57.00% 43.00% 25.18

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 200.00 200.00 - - 86.00 86.00 114.00 57.00% 43.00% 25.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 436.94 436.94 1,063.06 70.87% 29.13% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 436.94 436.94 1,063.06 70.87% 29.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911610001 Ctl RentUtil-Constable 5-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,000.00 - - 3,674.76 3,674.76 9,325.24 71.73% 28.27% -

511460 Electrical Service - - 13,000.00 13,000.00 - - 3,674.76 3,674.76 9,325.24 71.73% 28.27% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,000.00 - - 2,672.09 2,672.09 5,327.91 66.60% 33.40% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 8,000.00 8,000.00 - - 2,672.09 2,672.09 5,327.91 66.60% 33.40% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  699/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911630001 Ctl RentUtil-Sheriff-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 92,712.00 - - 31,387.80 31,387.80 61,324.20 66.14% 33.86% -

511460 Electrical Service 17,712.00 - 75,000.00 92,712.00 - - 31,387.80 31,387.80 61,324.20 66.14% 33.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 929.72 929.72 570.28 38.02% 61.98% 505.10

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 929.72 929.72 570.28 38.02% 61.98% 505.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 3,806.56 3,806.56 2,193.44 36.56% 63.44% 882.78

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - - 3,806.56 3,806.56 2,193.44 36.56% 63.44% 882.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911640001 Ctl RentUtil-Sheriff-HsgBkg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 307,194.00 - - 90,548.98 90,548.98 216,645.02 70.52% 29.48% -

511460 Electrical Service 7,194.00 - 300,000.00 307,194.00 - - 90,548.98 90,548.98 216,645.02 70.52% 29.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,000.00 - - 10,148.34 10,148.34 1,851.66 15.43% 84.57% 5,513.47

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 12,000.00 12,000.00 - - 10,148.34 10,148.34 1,851.66 15.43% 84.57% 5,513.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,000.00 - - 24,540.55 24,540.55 50,459.45 67.28% 32.72% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 75,000.00 75,000.00 - - 24,540.55 24,540.55 50,459.45 67.28% 32.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911650001 Ctl RentUtil-Medical Examiner-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 83,631.00 - - 28,607.88 28,607.88 55,023.12 65.79% 34.21% -

511460 Electrical Service 3,631.00 - 80,000.00 83,631.00 - - 28,607.88 28,607.88 55,023.12 65.79% 34.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,000.00 - - 4,073.34 4,073.34 4,926.66 54.74% 45.26% 1,323.50

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 9,000.00 9,000.00 - - 4,073.34 4,073.34 4,926.66 54.74% 45.26% 1,323.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,000.00 - - 2,079.99 2,079.99 5,920.01 74.00% 26.00% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 8,000.00 8,000.00 - - 2,079.99 2,079.99 5,920.01 74.00% 26.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911660001 Ctl RentUtil-CSCD-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 201,834.00 - - 71,516.45 71,516.45 130,317.55 64.57% 35.43% -

511460 Electrical Service 1,834.00 - 200,000.00 201,834.00 - - 71,516.45 71,516.45 130,317.55 64.57% 35.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 2,580.22 2,580.22 2,419.78 48.40% 51.60% 875.79

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 2,580.22 2,580.22 2,419.78 48.40% 51.60% 875.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,000.00 - - 6,324.62 6,324.62 53,675.38 89.46% 10.54% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 60,000.00 60,000.00 - - 6,324.62 6,324.62 53,675.38 89.46% 10.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,750.00 - 22,378.00 67,133.88 89,511.88 2,238.12 2.44% 97.56% -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 91,750.00 - - 91,750.00 - 22,378.00 67,133.88 89,511.88 2,238.12 2.44% 97.56% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  700/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911670001 Ctl RentUtil-TCCES-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 40,458.00 - - 13,705.42 13,705.42 26,752.58 66.12% 33.88% -

511460 Electrical Service 458.00 - 40,000.00 40,458.00 - - 13,705.42 13,705.42 26,752.58 66.12% 33.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 398.84 398.84 601.16 60.12% 39.88% 154.38

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 398.84 398.84 601.16 60.12% 39.88% 154.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 1,148.05 1,148.05 2,351.95 67.20% 32.80% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 - - 1,148.05 1,148.05 2,351.95 67.20% 32.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911680001 Ctl RentUtil-Pretrial Services-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 60,554.00 - - 21,311.54 21,311.54 39,242.46 64.81% 35.19% -

511460 Electrical Service 554.00 - 60,000.00 60,554.00 - - 21,311.54 21,311.54 39,242.46 64.81% 35.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,657.95 1,657.95 1,342.05 44.74% 55.27% 749.14

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 1,657.95 1,657.95 1,342.05 44.74% 55.27% 749.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,000.00 - - 19,427.98 19,427.98 40,572.02 67.62% 32.38% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 60,000.00 60,000.00 - - 19,427.98 19,427.98 40,572.02 67.62% 32.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911690001 Ctl RentUtil-Pretrial Services-HsgBkg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 56,648.00 - - 18,770.58 18,770.58 37,877.42 66.86% 33.14% -

511460 Electrical Service 1,648.00 - 55,000.00 56,648.00 - - 18,770.58 18,770.58 37,877.42 66.86% 33.14% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 2,324.26 2,324.26 1,175.74 33.59% 66.41% 1,262.74

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 - - 2,324.26 2,324.26 1,175.74 33.59% 66.41% 1,262.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - 598.51 598.51 6,901.49 92.02% 7.98% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - - 598.51 598.51 6,901.49 92.02% 7.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911700001 Ctl RentUtil-Juvenile Public Dfdr-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 652,681.00 - - 212,335.99 212,335.99 440,345.01 67.47% 32.53% -

511460 Electrical Service 52,681.00 - 600,000.00 652,681.00 - - 212,335.99 212,335.99 440,345.01 67.47% 32.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110,000.00 - - 56,461.38 56,461.38 53,538.62 48.67% 51.33% 17,336.63

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 110,000.00 110,000.00 - - 56,461.38 56,461.38 53,538.62 48.67% 51.33% 17,336.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,000.00 - - 25,751.59 25,751.59 49,248.41 65.66% 34.34% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 75,000.00 75,000.00 - - 25,751.59 25,751.59 49,248.41 65.66% 34.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911710001 Ctl RentUtil-Juvenile Probation-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 32,854.00 - - 11,404.86 11,404.86 21,449.14 65.29% 34.71% 372.38

511460 Electrical Service 354.00 - 32,500.00 32,854.00 - - 11,404.86 11,404.86 21,449.14 65.29% 34.71% 372.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 545.51 545.51 954.49 63.63% 36.37% 132.22

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 545.51 545.51 954.49 63.63% 36.37% 132.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,000.00 - - 5,020.43 5,020.43 6,979.57 58.16% 41.84% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 12,000.00 12,000.00 - - 5,020.43 5,020.43 6,979.57 58.16% 41.84% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  701/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911730001 Ctl RentUtil-Emergency Services-EmrgMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,004.00 - - 4,493.78 4,493.78 10,510.22 70.05% 29.95% -

511460 Electrical Service 4.00 - 15,000.00 15,004.00 - - 4,493.78 4,493.78 10,510.22 70.05% 29.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 13.72 13.72 36.28 72.56% 27.44% 5.38

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 50.00 50.00 - - 13.72 13.72 36.28 72.56% 27.44% 5.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 363.37 363.37 636.63 63.66% 36.34% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 363.37 363.37 636.63 63.66% 36.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911740001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-RdBg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 50,671.00 - - 17,034.79 17,034.79 33,636.21 66.38% 33.62% -

511460 Electrical Service 671.00 - 50,000.00 50,671.00 - - 17,034.79 17,034.79 33,636.21 66.38% 33.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 452.54 452.54 547.46 54.75% 45.25% 83.95

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 452.54 452.54 547.46 54.75% 45.25% 83.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 761.87 761.87 1,738.13 69.53% 30.47% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - - 761.87 761.87 1,738.13 69.53% 30.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911750001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-Parks&Rec NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,058.00 - - 1,159.28 1,159.28 1,898.72 62.09% 37.91% 157.32

511460 Electrical Service 3,058.00 - - 3,058.00 - - 1,159.28 1,159.28 1,898.72 62.09% 37.91% 157.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911760001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-ConservNR NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 17,151.00 - - 5,523.67 5,523.67 11,627.33 67.79% 32.21% -

511460 Electrical Service 151.00 - 17,000.00 17,151.00 - - 5,523.67 5,523.67 11,627.33 67.79% 32.21% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 446.87 446.87 553.13 55.31% 44.69% 192.10

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 446.87 446.87 553.13 55.31% 44.69% 192.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 411.20 411.20 1,088.80 72.59% 27.41% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 411.20 411.20 1,088.80 72.59% 27.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911770001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-FacMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6.00 - - - - 6.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 6.00 - - 6.00 - - - - 6.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 15.24 15.24 34.76 69.52% 30.48% 7.94

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 50.00 50.00 - - 15.24 15.24 34.76 69.52% 30.48% 7.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911780001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-Drng NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7,541.00 - - 2,419.96 2,419.96 5,121.04 67.91% 32.09% -

511460 Electrical Service 41.00 - 7,500.00 7,541.00 - - 2,419.96 2,419.96 5,121.04 67.91% 32.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 34.60 34.60 65.40 65.40% 34.60% 3.00

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 100.00 100.00 - - 34.60 34.60 65.40 65.40% 34.60% 3.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - 128.67 128.67 271.33 67.83% 32.17% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 400.00 400.00 - - 128.67 128.67 271.33 67.83% 32.17% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  702/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911790001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-Sanitation NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,041.00 - - 2,419.96 2,419.96 5,621.04 69.90% 30.10% -

511460 Electrical Service 41.00 - 8,000.00 8,041.00 - - 2,419.96 2,419.96 5,621.04 69.90% 30.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 34.60 34.60 65.40 65.40% 34.60% 3.00

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 100.00 100.00 - - 34.60 34.60 65.40 65.40% 34.60% 3.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 126.98 126.98 373.02 74.60% 25.40% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 500.00 500.00 - - 126.98 126.98 373.02 74.60% 25.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911800001 Ctl RentUtil-TNR-DevRegIn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,041.00 - - 2,631.00 2,631.00 5,410.00 67.28% 32.72% -

511460 Electrical Service 41.00 - 8,000.00 8,041.00 - - 2,631.00 2,631.00 5,410.00 67.28% 32.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 34.60 34.60 65.40 65.40% 34.60% 3.00

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 100.00 100.00 - - 34.60 34.60 65.40 65.40% 34.60% 3.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - 212.71 212.71 537.29 71.64% 28.36% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 750.00 750.00 - - 212.71 212.71 537.29 71.64% 28.36% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911830001 Ctl RentUtil-CJP-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,058.00 - - 2,693.80 2,693.80 5,364.20 66.57% 33.43% -

511460 Electrical Service 58.00 - 8,000.00 8,058.00 - - 2,693.80 2,693.80 5,364.20 66.57% 33.43% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 74.55 74.55 125.45 62.73% 37.28% 29.13

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 200.00 200.00 - - 74.55 74.55 125.45 62.73% 37.28% 29.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 275.82 275.82 724.18 72.42% 27.58% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 275.82 275.82 724.18 72.42% 27.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911870001 Ctl RentUtil-CJP-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 135,408.00 - 44,795.40 89,590.80 134,386.20 1,021.80 0.75% 99.25% 11,198.85

511630 Rent-Building & Land 135,408.00 - - 135,408.00 - 44,795.40 89,590.80 134,386.20 1,021.80 0.75% 99.25% 11,198.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911890001 Ctl RentUtil-RMCR-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25,140.00 - - 8,432.91 8,432.91 16,707.09 66.46% 33.54% -

511460 Electrical Service 140.00 - 25,000.00 25,140.00 - - 8,432.91 8,432.91 16,707.09 66.46% 33.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 354.94 354.94 245.06 40.84% 59.16% 176.80

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 600.00 600.00 - - 354.94 354.94 245.06 40.84% 59.16% 176.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 1,614.43 1,614.43 3,385.57 67.71% 32.29% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - 1,614.43 1,614.43 3,385.57 67.71% 32.29% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  703/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911900001 Ctl RentUtil-RMCR-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 83.54 83.54 66.46 44.31% 55.69% 32.83

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 150.00 150.00 - - 83.54 83.54 66.46 44.31% 55.69% 32.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 61.39 61.39 138.61 69.31% 30.70% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 200.00 200.00 - - 61.39 61.39 138.61 69.31% 30.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911910001 Ctl RentUtil-RMCR-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

511460 Electrical Service 15.00 - - 15.00 - - - - 15.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 83.54 83.54 66.46 44.31% 55.69% 32.83

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 150.00 150.00 - - 83.54 83.54 66.46 44.31% 55.69% 32.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - 61.39 61.39 138.61 69.31% 30.70% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 200.00 200.00 - - 61.39 61.39 138.61 69.31% 30.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911920001 Ctl RentUtil-HHS-Hlhcare NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 98,871.00 - - 34,410.69 34,410.69 64,460.31 65.20% 34.80% 328.74

511460 Electrical Service 28,871.00 - 70,000.00 98,871.00 - - 34,410.69 34,410.69 64,460.31 65.20% 34.80% 328.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 519.45 519.45 980.55 65.37% 34.63% 109.99

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 519.45 519.45 980.55 65.37% 34.63% 109.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - 5,245.33 5,245.33 9,754.67 65.03% 34.97% 391.69

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - - 5,245.33 5,245.33 9,754.67 65.03% 34.97% 391.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911930001 Ctl RentUtil-HHS-PbcHlh NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 20,107.00 - - 6,249.70 6,249.70 13,857.30 68.92% 31.08% -

511460 Electrical Service 15,107.00 - 5,000.00 20,107.00 - - 6,249.70 6,249.70 13,857.30 68.92% 31.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 682.28 682.28 1,317.72 65.89% 34.11% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 682.28 682.28 1,317.72 65.89% 34.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911940001 Ctl RentUtil-HHS-HumanSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 138,294.00 - - 48,940.94 48,940.94 89,353.06 64.61% 35.39% 3,385.02

511460 Electrical Service 118,294.00 - 20,000.00 138,294.00 - - 48,940.94 48,940.94 89,353.06 64.61% 35.39% 3,385.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,327.11 1,327.11 1,672.89 55.76% 44.24% 232.67

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 1,327.11 1,327.11 1,672.89 55.76% 44.24% 232.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - 9,953.45 9,953.45 15,046.55 60.19% 39.81% 1,080.94

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 - - 9,953.45 9,953.45 15,046.55 60.19% 39.81% 1,080.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,243.00 - 20,414.16 40,828.32 61,242.48 0.52 0.00% 100.00% 5,103.54

511630 Rent-Building & Land 61,243.00 - - 61,243.00 - 20,414.16 40,828.32 61,242.48 0.52 0.00% 100.00% 5,103.54

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  704/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1911960001 Ctl RentUtil-EMS-Hlhcare NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 29,369.00 - - 10,495.35 10,495.35 18,873.65 64.26% 35.74% 164.03

511460 Electrical Service 4,369.00 - 25,000.00 29,369.00 - - 10,495.35 10,495.35 18,873.65 64.26% 35.74% 164.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 419.43 419.43 580.57 58.06% 41.94% 98.47

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 419.43 419.43 580.57 58.06% 41.94% 98.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 735.35 735.35 1,264.65 63.23% 36.77% -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - 735.35 735.35 1,264.65 63.23% 36.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,100.00 - - - - 8,100.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land 8,100.00 - - 8,100.00 - - - - 8,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921260001 Ctl Fleet-ITS-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00 - - 100.00% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 100.00 100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921340001 Ctl Fleet-County Attorney-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 348.00 - - - - 348.00 100.00% - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 348.00 348.00 - - - - 348.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921350001 Ctl Fleet-County Attorney-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 100.00 - 71.20 28.80 100.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 28.80

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 100.00 100.00 - 71.20 28.80 100.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 28.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921380001 Ctl Fleet-County Clerk-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 348.00 - - - - 348.00 100.00% - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 348.00 348.00 - - - - 348.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921430001 Ctl Fleet-District Attorney-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00 - - 100.00% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 100.00 100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921570001 Ctl Fleet-Constable 1-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,500.00 - 828.29 687.71 1,516.00 (16.00) (1.07%) 101.07% 671.71

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 828.29 687.71 1,516.00 (16.00) (1.07%) 101.07% 671.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921580001 Ctl Fleet-Constable 2-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,000.00 - 2,739.41 1,760.59 4,500.00 (3,500.00) (350.00%) 450.00% 1,688.59

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 2,739.41 1,760.59 4,500.00 (3,500.00) (350.00%) 450.00% 1,688.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921600001 Ctl Fleet-Constable 4-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 500.00 - 317.88 182.12 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 182.12

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 500.00 500.00 - 317.88 182.12 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 182.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921610001 Ctl Fleet-Constable 5-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 500.00 - 317.65 182.35 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 182.35

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 500.00 500.00 - 317.65 182.35 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 182.35

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  705/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921630001 Ctl Fleet-Sheriff-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5.99 5.99 (5.99) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 5.99 5.99 (5.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

963.00 - 1,954.98 2,320.02 4,275.00 (3,312.00) (343.93%) 443.93% 616.79

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - 963.00 963.00 - 1,954.98 2,320.02 4,275.00 (3,312.00) (343.93%) 443.93% 616.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 62.50 62.50 (62.50) - - 62.50

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 62.50 62.50 (62.50) - - 62.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,370.00 - 697.14 14,717.64 15,414.78 17,955.22 53.81% 46.19% 8,743.00

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 33,370.00 33,370.00 - 697.14 14,717.64 15,414.78 17,955.22 53.81% 46.19% 8,743.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921640001 Ctl Fleet-Sheriff-HsgBkg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 230.00 - - - - 230.00 100.00% - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - 230.00 230.00 - - - - 230.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

515.00 - - - - 515.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - 515.00 515.00 - - - - 515.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921650001 Ctl Fleet-Medical Examiner-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 1,817.75 182.25 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,817.75 182.25 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921700001 Ctl Fleet-Juvenile Public Dfdr-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19.00 - - - - 19.00 100.00% - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 19.00 19.00 - - - - 19.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921710001 Ctl Fleet-Juvenile Probation-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19.00 - - - - 19.00 100.00% - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 19.00 19.00 - - - - 19.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921740001 Ctl Fleet-TNR-RdBg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - 1,352.44 3,647.56 5,000.00 (2,500.00) (100.00%) 200.00% 242.10

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 1,352.44 3,647.56 5,000.00 (2,500.00) (100.00%) 200.00% 242.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921750001 Ctl Fleet-TNR-Parks&Rec NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 12,114.00 - 4,015.14 6,780.45 10,795.59 1,318.41 10.88% 89.12% 2,074.83

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - 12,114.00 12,114.00 - 4,015.14 6,780.45 10,795.59 1,318.41 10.88% 89.12% 2,074.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,348.00 - 1,921.59 1,078.41 3,000.00 (652.00) (27.77%) 127.77% -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - 2,348.00 2,348.00 - 1,921.59 1,078.41 3,000.00 (652.00) (27.77%) 127.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - 29.12 70.88 100.00 - - 100.00% 70.88

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 100.00 100.00 - 29.12 70.88 100.00 - - 100.00% 70.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921920001 Ctl Fleet-HHS-Hlhcare NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 100.00 - 95.20 4.80 100.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 4.80

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 100.00 100.00 - 95.20 4.80 100.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 4.80

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  706/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921930001 Ctl Fleet-HHS-PbcHlh NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 500.00 - 449.00 51.00 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 500.00 500.00 - 449.00 51.00 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1921950001 Ctl Fleet-HHS-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19.00 - - - - 19.00 100.00% - -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - 19.00 19.00 - - - - 19.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930010001 Civil Courts-Co-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,800.00 - - 1,250.00 1,250.00 3,550.00 73.96% 26.04% -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 4,800.00 - - 4,800.00 - - 1,250.00 1,250.00 3,550.00 73.96% 26.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

514240 Transcript Expenses 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,650.00 - - 903.98 903.98 746.02 45.21% 54.79% -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses 1,650.00 - - 1,650.00 - - 903.98 903.98 746.02 45.21% 54.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930020001 Civil Courts Civil Co Ct at Law 1-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 586.80 586.80 (586.80) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 586.80 586.80 (586.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930030001 Civil Courts Civil Co Ct at Law 2-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,125.00 1,125.00 (1,125.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 1,125.00 1,125.00 (1,125.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930040001 Civil Courts-App-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 45,000.00 - - - - 45,000.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 45,000.00 - - 45,000.00 - - - - 45,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,790.00 - - - - 2,790.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,790.00 - - 2,790.00 - - - - 2,790.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

654.00 - - - - 654.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 654.00 - - 654.00 - - - - 654.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.00 - - - - 594.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 594.00 - - 594.00 - - - - 594.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,799.00 - - - - 5,799.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 5,799.00 - - 5,799.00 - - - - 5,799.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  707/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930050001 Civil Courts-3rdCt-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 24,335.46 24,335.46 (24,335.46) - - 3,750.00

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials - - - - - - 24,335.46 24,335.46 (24,335.46) - - 3,750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 312.50 312.50 (312.50) - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 312.50 312.50 (312.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.47 23.47 (23.47) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 23.47 23.47 (23.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,512.86 1,512.86 (1,512.86) - - 232.50

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,512.86 1,512.86 (1,512.86) - - 232.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 353.74 353.74 (353.74) - - 54.36

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 353.74 353.74 (353.74) - - 54.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 338.48 338.48 (338.48) - - 49.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 338.48 338.48 (338.48) - - 49.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,086.67 3,086.67 (3,086.67) - - 483.36

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 3,086.67 3,086.67 (3,086.67) - - 483.36

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  708/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930060001 Civil Courts-District-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 17,000.00 - (17,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

711,122.00 - - 239,397.65 239,397.65 471,724.35 66.34% 33.66% 79,463.80

514050 Court Ordered Atty Fees-CPS Child Terminations 711,122.00 - - 711,122.00 - - 239,397.65 239,397.65 471,724.35 66.34% 33.66% 79,463.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

102,739.00 - - 92,539.29 92,539.29 10,199.71 9.93% 90.07% 10,500.00

514060 Court Ordered Attorney Fees-CPS Mediations 102,739.00 - - 102,739.00 - - 92,539.29 92,539.29 10,199.71 9.93% 90.07% 10,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,543,689.00 - - 217,252.94 217,252.94 1,326,436.06 85.93% 14.07% 89,495.47

514070 Court Ordered Atty Fees-CPS Parent Terminations 1,543,689.00 - - 1,543,689.00 - - 217,252.94 217,252.94 1,326,436.06 85.93% 14.07% 89,495.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

147,457.00 - - (26,887.24) (26,887.24) 174,344.24 118.23% (18.23%) 9,487.50

514080 Court Ordered Attorney Fees-Non- CPS Juvenile 147,457.00 - - 147,457.00 - - (26,887.24) (26,887.24) 174,344.24 118.23% (18.23%) 9,487.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

147,457.00 - - 4,089.29 4,089.29 143,367.71 97.23% 2.77% 9,686.77

514090 Court Ordered Attorney Fees-Non-CPS Contempt 147,457.00 - - 147,457.00 - - 4,089.29 4,089.29 143,367.71 97.23% 2.77% 9,686.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - -

514120 Court Ordered Lab Testing - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,000.00 - - 15,721.25 15,721.25 1,278.75 7.52% 92.48% 1,521.25

514170 Interpretation/Translation Services-Court - - 17,000.00 17,000.00 - - 15,721.25 15,721.25 1,278.75 7.52% 92.48% 1,521.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

97,000.00 - - (11,500.00) (11,500.00) 108,500.00 111.86% (11.86%) -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 97,000.00 - - 97,000.00 - - (11,500.00) (11,500.00) 108,500.00 111.86% (11.86%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - 8,935.50 8,935.50 16,064.50 64.26% 35.74% 1,792.00

514240 Transcript Expenses 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 - - 8,935.50 8,935.50 16,064.50 64.26% 35.74% 1,792.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - (3,500.00) (3,500.00) 18,500.00 123.33% (23.33%) -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - (3,500.00) (3,500.00) 18,500.00 123.33% (23.33%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,822.00 - - 63,085.78 63,085.78 5,736.22 8.33% 91.67% -

517010 Appropriations to Other Public Entities 68,822.00 - - 68,822.00 - - 63,085.78 63,085.78 5,736.22 8.33% 91.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930070001 Civil Courts 126th District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 101.70 101.70 (101.70) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 101.70 101.70 (101.70) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  709/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930080001 Civil Courts 200th District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,375.00 3,375.00 (3,375.00) - - 125.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 3,375.00 3,375.00 (3,375.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 73.26 73.26 (73.26) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 73.26 73.26 (73.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930090001 Civil Courts 201st District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 625.00 625.00 (625.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 625.00 625.00 (625.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 218.44 218.44 (218.44) - - 194.02

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 218.44 218.44 (218.44) - - 194.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930100001 Civil Courts 250th District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,625.00 2,625.00 (2,625.00) - - 2,000.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 2,625.00 2,625.00 (2,625.00) - - 2,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,978.10 1,978.10 (1,978.10) - - 451.99

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 1,978.10 1,978.10 (1,978.10) - - 451.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930110001 Civil Courts 261st District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,250.00 3,250.00 (3,250.00) - - 375.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 3,250.00 3,250.00 (3,250.00) - - 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,310.96 1,310.96 (1,310.96) - - 101.70

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 1,310.96 1,310.96 (1,310.96) - - 101.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930120001 Civil Courts 345th District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 (2,250.00) - - 875.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 2,250.00 2,250.00 (2,250.00) - - 875.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.86 24.86 (24.86) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 24.86 24.86 (24.86) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930130001 Civil Courts 353rd District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 1,000.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - - 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930140001 Civil Courts 419th District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 375.00 375.00 (375.00) - - 250.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 375.00 375.00 (375.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 101.70 101.70 (101.70) - - 101.70

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 101.70 101.70 (101.70) - - 101.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930150001 Civil Courts 53rd District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) - - 2,125.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) - - 2,125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930160001 Civil Courts 98th District Court-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 875.00 875.00 (875.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 875.00 875.00 (875.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  710/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930170001 Civil Courts Assoc Judge 1-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,125.00 3,125.00 (3,125.00) - - 375.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 3,125.00 3,125.00 (3,125.00) - - 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,902.14 1,902.14 (1,902.14) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 1,902.14 1,902.14 (1,902.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930180001 Civil Courts Assoc Judge 2-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 4,250.00 4,250.00 (4,250.00) - - 250.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 4,250.00 4,250.00 (4,250.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930190001 Civil Courts Assoc Judge 3-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,383.40 1,383.40 (1,383.40) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 1,383.40 1,383.40 (1,383.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,750.00 4,750.00 (4,750.00) - - 125.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 4,750.00 4,750.00 (4,750.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930200001 Civil Courts General Unallocated-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 13,375.00 13,375.00 (13,375.00) - - 1,375.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 13,375.00 13,375.00 (13,375.00) - - 1,375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,955.22 2,955.22 (2,955.22) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 2,955.22 2,955.22 (2,955.22) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  711/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940010001 Criminal Courts County LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 102,295.00 - - 40,310.00 40,310.00 61,985.00 60.59% 39.41% -

511070 Psychiatric Services 102,295.00 - - 102,295.00 - - 40,310.00 40,310.00 61,985.00 60.59% 39.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,406.00 - - 14,047.50 14,047.50 14,358.50 50.55% 49.45% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 28,406.00 - - 28,406.00 - - 14,047.50 14,047.50 14,358.50 50.55% 49.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,500.00) (2,500.00) 2,500.00 - - -

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - (2,500.00) (2,500.00) 2,500.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,216,760.20 - - 910,977.27 910,977.27 2,305,782.93 71.68% 28.32% -

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees 3,215,829.00 - 931.20 3,216,760.20 - - 910,977.27 910,977.27 2,305,782.93 71.68% 28.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,580.00 - - 427.50 427.50 2,152.50 83.43% 16.57% -

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses 2,580.00 - - 2,580.00 - - 427.50 427.50 2,152.50 83.43% 16.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

514120 Court Ordered Lab Testing - - - - - - 500.00 500.00 (500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,537.00 - - (500.00) (500.00) 3,037.00 119.71% (19.71%) -

514180 Jury Expenses 2,537.00 - - 2,537.00 - - (500.00) (500.00) 3,037.00 119.71% (19.71%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,588.00 - - (4,400.00) (4,400.00) 21,988.00 125.02% (25.02%) -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 17,588.00 - - 17,588.00 - - (4,400.00) (4,400.00) 21,988.00 125.02% (25.02%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,137.00 - - 389.00 389.00 10,748.00 96.51% 3.49% -

514240 Transcript Expenses 11,137.00 - - 11,137.00 - - 389.00 389.00 10,748.00 96.51% 3.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,677.00 - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 13,677.00 107.89% (7.89%) -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses 12,677.00 - - 12,677.00 - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 13,677.00 107.89% (7.89%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940030001 Criminal Courts LMF-County Court 3-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 162.50 162.50 (162.50) - - 162.50

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 162.50 162.50 (162.50) - - 162.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19,100.00 19,100.00 (19,100.00) - - 19,100.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 19,100.00 19,100.00 (19,100.00) - - 19,100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,640.00 2,640.00 (2,640.00) - - 2,090.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 2,640.00 2,640.00 (2,640.00) - - 2,090.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 229.90 229.90 (229.90) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 229.90 229.90 (229.90) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  712/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940040001 Criminal Courts LMF-County Court 4-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 875.00 875.00 (875.00) - - 875.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 875.00 875.00 (875.00) - - 875.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 46,528.00 46,528.00 (46,528.00) - - 46,528.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 46,528.00 46,528.00 (46,528.00) - - 46,528.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 903.24 903.24 (903.24) - - 164.75

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 903.24 903.24 (903.24) - - 164.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,210.00 1,210.00 (1,210.00) - - 440.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 1,210.00 1,210.00 (1,210.00) - - 440.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 297.50 297.50 (297.50) - - 297.50

514240 Transcript Expenses - - - - - - 297.50 297.50 (297.50) - - 297.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 76.27 76.27 (76.27) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 76.27 76.27 (76.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940050001 Criminal Courts LMF-County Court 5-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 68.82 68.82 (68.82) - - -

500080 Salaries-Visiting Judges - - - - - - 68.82 68.82 (68.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,200.00 9,200.00 (9,200.00) - - 9,200.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 9,200.00 9,200.00 (9,200.00) - - 9,200.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 475.00 475.00 (475.00) - - 475.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 475.00 475.00 (475.00) - - 475.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 475.00 475.00 (475.00) - - 475.00

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 475.00 475.00 (475.00) - - 475.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 52,710.50 52,710.50 (52,710.50) - - 52,710.50

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 52,710.50 52,710.50 (52,710.50) - - 52,710.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 300.00

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 300.00 300.00 (300.00) - - 300.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  713/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940060001 Criminal Courts LMF-County Court 6-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 31,820.00 31,820.00 (31,820.00) - - 31,820.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 31,820.00 31,820.00 (31,820.00) - - 31,820.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 135.82 135.82 (135.82) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 135.82 135.82 (135.82) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 440.00 440.00 (440.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 440.00 440.00 (440.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 462.00 462.00 (462.00) - - 462.00

514240 Transcript Expenses - - - - - - 462.00 462.00 (462.00) - - 462.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.19 33.19 (33.19) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 33.19 33.19 (33.19) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940070001 Criminal Courts LMF-County Court 7-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36,249.95 36,249.95 (36,249.95) - - 36,249.95

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 36,249.95 36,249.95 (36,249.95) - - 36,249.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940080001 Criminal Courts LMF-County Court 8-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 4,580.00 4,580.00 (4,580.00) - - -

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 4,580.00 4,580.00 (4,580.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,250.00 27,250.00 (27,250.00) - - 27,250.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 27,250.00 27,250.00 (27,250.00) - - 27,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 217.13 217.13 (217.13) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 217.13 217.13 (217.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 220.00 220.00 (220.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940500001 Criminal Courts LMF-DWI Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,544.00 3,544.00 (3,544.00) - - 1,216.00

514045 Specialty Court Attorney Fees - - - - - - 3,544.00 3,544.00 (3,544.00) - - 1,216.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940510001 Criminal Courts LMF-Veterans Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5,760.00 5,760.00 (5,760.00) - - 1,000.00

514045 Specialty Court Attorney Fees - - - - - - 5,760.00 5,760.00 (5,760.00) - - 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940520001 Criminal Courts County LMF-Prj Engage-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

514045 Specialty Court Attorney Fees - - - - - - 900.00 900.00 (900.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  714/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1941010001 Criminal Courts District LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 134,317.00 - - 116,940.00 116,940.00 17,377.00 12.94% 87.06% -

511070 Psychiatric Services 134,317.00 - - 134,317.00 - - 116,940.00 116,940.00 17,377.00 12.94% 87.06% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,461.00 - - 9,496.00 9,496.00 47,965.00 83.47% 16.53% -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 57,461.00 - - 57,461.00 - - 9,496.00 9,496.00 47,965.00 83.47% 16.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - (2,500.00) (2,500.00) 7,500.00 150.00% (50.00%) -

514030 Court Costs 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - (2,500.00) (2,500.00) 7,500.00 150.00% (50.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,319,821.80 - - 647,954.33 647,954.33 3,671,867.47 85.00% 15.00% -

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees 4,318,425.00 - 1,396.80 4,319,821.80 - - 647,954.33 647,954.33 3,671,867.47 85.00% 15.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

203,000.00 - - (8,564.16) (8,564.16) 211,564.16 104.22% (4.22%) -

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses 203,000.00 - - 203,000.00 - - (8,564.16) (8,564.16) 211,564.16 104.22% (4.22%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 15,000.00 150.00% (50.00%) -

514120 Court Ordered Lab Testing 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 15,000.00 150.00% (50.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,856.00 - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 13,856.00 107.78% (7.78%) -

514180 Jury Expenses 12,856.00 - - 12,856.00 - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 13,856.00 107.78% (7.78%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,340.00 - - (10,250.00) (10,250.00) 102,590.00 111.10% (11.10%) -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 92,340.00 - - 92,340.00 - - (10,250.00) (10,250.00) 102,590.00 111.10% (11.10%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

206,400.00 - - 29,591.11 29,591.11 176,808.89 85.66% 14.34% -

514240 Transcript Expenses 206,400.00 - - 206,400.00 - - 29,591.11 29,591.11 176,808.89 85.66% 14.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,871.00 - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 10,871.00 110.13% (10.13%) -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses 9,871.00 - - 9,871.00 - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 10,871.00 110.13% (10.13%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  715/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1941470001 Criminal Courts District LMF-147thDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 7,247.50 7,247.50 (7,247.50) - - 7,247.50

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 7,247.50 7,247.50 (7,247.50) - - 7,247.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,370.00 1,370.00 (1,370.00) - - -

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 1,370.00 1,370.00 (1,370.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 42,470.00 42,470.00 (42,470.00) - - 42,470.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 42,470.00 42,470.00 (42,470.00) - - 42,470.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 450.00 450.00 (450.00) - - 450.00

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 450.00 450.00 (450.00) - - 450.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 188.31 188.31 (188.31) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 188.31 188.31 (188.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 (1,625.00) - - 125.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 (1,625.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1941670001 Criminal Courts District LMF-167thDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5,600.00 5,600.00 (5,600.00) - - 5,600.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 5,600.00 5,600.00 (5,600.00) - - 5,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,055.00 2,055.00 (2,055.00) - - 685.00

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 2,055.00 2,055.00 (2,055.00) - - 685.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25,184.96 25,184.96 (25,184.96) - - 25,184.96

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 25,184.96 25,184.96 (25,184.96) - - 25,184.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 1,000.00

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 389.99 389.99 (389.99) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 389.99 389.99 (389.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,781.25 4,781.25 (4,781.25) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 4,781.25 4,781.25 (4,781.25) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 171.99 171.99 (171.99) - - 171.99

514240 Transcript Expenses - - - - - - 171.99 171.99 (171.99) - - 171.99

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  716/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1942990001 Criminal Courts District LMF-299thDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 4,250.00 4,250.00 (4,250.00) - - 4,250.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 4,250.00 4,250.00 (4,250.00) - - 4,250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 685.00 685.00 (685.00) - - -

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 685.00 685.00 (685.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37,525.00 37,525.00 (37,525.00) - - 37,525.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 37,525.00 37,525.00 (37,525.00) - - 37,525.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 634.54 634.54 (634.54) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 634.54 634.54 (634.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 625.00 625.00 (625.00) - - 125.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 625.00 625.00 (625.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98.00 98.00 (98.00) - - 98.00

514240 Transcript Expenses - - - - - - 98.00 98.00 (98.00) - - 98.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 268.49 268.49 (268.49) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 268.49 268.49 (268.49) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  717/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1943310001 Criminal Courts District LMF-331stDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) - - 2,100.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 2,100.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) - - 2,100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - 750.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 750.00 750.00 (750.00) - - 750.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,626.50 1,626.50 (1,626.50) - - -

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 1,626.50 1,626.50 (1,626.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34,366.08 34,366.08 (34,366.08) - - 34,366.08

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 34,366.08 34,366.08 (34,366.08) - - 34,366.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 1,500.00

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - 1,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 890.99 890.99 (890.99) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 890.99 890.99 (890.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,500.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) - - 250.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 5,500.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,122.00 5,122.00 (5,122.00) - - 5,122.00

514240 Transcript Expenses - - - - - - 5,122.00 5,122.00 (5,122.00) - - 5,122.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 34.41 34.41 (34.41) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 34.41 34.41 (34.41) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  718/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1943900001 Criminal Courts District LMF-390thDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,550.00 1,550.00 (1,550.00) - - 1,550.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 1,550.00 1,550.00 (1,550.00) - - 1,550.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,845.00 1,845.00 (1,845.00) - - 685.00

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 1,845.00 1,845.00 (1,845.00) - - 685.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,313.75 22,313.75 (22,313.75) - - 22,313.75

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 22,313.75 22,313.75 (22,313.75) - - 22,313.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,350.00 1,350.00 (1,350.00) - - 1,350.00

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 1,350.00 1,350.00 (1,350.00) - - 1,350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 281.88 281.88 (281.88) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 281.88 281.88 (281.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.80 180.80 (180.80) - - 180.80

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 180.80 180.80 (180.80) - - 180.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1944030001 Criminal Courts District LMF-403rdDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,940.00 1,940.00 (1,940.00) - - 1,940.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 1,940.00 1,940.00 (1,940.00) - - 1,940.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,053.00 1,053.00 (1,053.00) - - -

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 1,053.00 1,053.00 (1,053.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,126.50 24,126.50 (24,126.50) - - 24,126.50

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 24,126.50 24,126.50 (24,126.50) - - 24,126.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,797.35 2,797.35 (2,797.35) - - 2,797.35

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 2,797.35 2,797.35 (2,797.35) - - 2,797.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,155.61 1,155.61 (1,155.61) - - -

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 1,155.61 1,155.61 (1,155.61) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,750.00 1,750.00 (1,750.00) - - 500.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 1,750.00 1,750.00 (1,750.00) - - 500.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  719/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1944270001 Criminal Courts District LMF-427thDCt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,925.00 1,925.00 (1,925.00) - - 1,925.00

511070 Psychiatric Services - - - - - - 1,925.00 1,925.00 (1,925.00) - - 1,925.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,160.00 1,160.00 (1,160.00) - - 1,160.00

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 1,160.00 1,160.00 (1,160.00) - - 1,160.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,309.45 33,309.45 (33,309.45) - - 33,309.45

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 33,309.45 33,309.45 (33,309.45) - - 33,309.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,847.25 1,847.25 (1,847.25) - - 1,847.25

514100 Court Ordered Expert Witness Expenses - - - - - - 1,847.25 1,847.25 (1,847.25) - - 1,847.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 347.17 347.17 (347.17) - - 163.90

514180 Jury Expenses - - - - - - 347.17 347.17 (347.17) - - 163.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 625.00 625.00 (625.00) - - 125.00

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 625.00 625.00 (625.00) - - 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1944280001 Criminal Courts LMF-Magistrate Ct-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 12,100.00 12,100.00 (12,100.00) - - 12,100.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 12,100.00 12,100.00 (12,100.00) - - 12,100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 330.00 330.00 (330.00) - - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges - - - - - - 330.00 330.00 (330.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 207.70 207.70 (207.70) - - -

514250 Visiting Judges Expenses - - - - - - 207.70 207.70 (207.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1944290001 Criminal Courts LMF-Drug Ct-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 640.00 640.00 (640.00) - - 640.00

514040 Court Ordered Attorney Fees - - - - - - 640.00 640.00 (640.00) - - 640.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  720/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,094,074.05 - - - - 6,094,074.05 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 6,920,945.00 - (826,870.95) 6,094,074.05 - - - - 6,094,074.05 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,173,426.00 - - - - 50,173,426.00 100.00% - -

580015 Reserves-Unallocated 57,195,853.00 - (7,022,427.00) 50,173,426.00 - - - - 50,173,426.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,643,745.00 - - - - 1,643,745.00 100.00% - -

580070 Reserves-CAR Allocated 2,813,944.00 - (1,170,199.00) 1,643,745.00 - - - - 1,643,745.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,016,924.00 - - - - 2,016,924.00 100.00% - -

580120 Reserves-Emergency 2,016,924.00 - - 2,016,924.00 - - - - 2,016,924.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000,000.00 - - - - 1,000,000.00 100.00% - -

580130 Reserves-Fuel & Utility 1,000,000.00 - - 1,000,000.00 - - - - 1,000,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

580140 Reserves-Grant Related - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,939.00 - - - - 5,939.00 100.00% - -

580160 Reserves-IJS/FACTS 2,164,795.00 - (2,158,856.00) 5,939.00 - - - - 5,939.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,148,770.00 - - - - 2,148,770.00 100.00% - -

580200 Reserves-Other Fiscal Year Allocation 3,631,943.00 - (1,483,173.00) 2,148,770.00 - - - - 2,148,770.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,446,000.00 - - - - 5,446,000.00 100.00% - -

580210 Reserves-Planning 5,496,000.00 - (50,000.00) 5,446,000.00 - - - - 5,446,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

160,778.00 - - - - 160,778.00 100.00% - -

580240 Reserves-Smart Building Facility Maintenance 160,778.00 - - 160,778.00 - - - - 160,778.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

418,959.00 - - - - 418,959.00 100.00% - -

580260 Reserves-Juvenile Justice TYC 418,959.00 - - 418,959.00 - - - - 418,959.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

101,889.00 - - - - 101,889.00 100.00% - -

580300 Reserves-Transition 101,889.00 - - 101,889.00 - - - - 101,889.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

580310 Reserves-State Cuts 250,000.00 - - 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

905,050.00 - - - - 905,050.00 100.00% - -

580320 Reserves-Starflight Mnt 1,001,050.00 - (96,000.00) 905,050.00 - - - - 905,050.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

580340 Reserves-Security - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  721/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890010000 Hospitalization Contra-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (51,189.00) - - - - (51,189.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (51,189.00) - - (51,189.00) - - - - (51,189.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(73,630.00) - - - - (73,630.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (73,630.00) - - (73,630.00) - - - - (73,630.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890020000 Hospitalization Contra-FinAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (51,052.00) - - - - (51,052.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (51,052.00) - - (51,052.00) - - - - (51,052.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(75,641.00) - - - - (75,641.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (75,641.00) - - (75,641.00) - - - - (75,641.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890030000 Hospitalization Contra-TaxAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (32,609.00) - - - - (32,609.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (32,609.00) - - (32,609.00) - - - - (32,609.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(60,023.00) - - - - (60,023.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (60,023.00) - - (60,023.00) - - - - (60,023.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890040000 Hospitalization Contra-FacMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (8,509.00) - - - - (8,509.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (8,509.00) - - (8,509.00) - - - - (8,509.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(82,118.00) - - - - (82,118.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (82,118.00) - - (82,118.00) - - - - (82,118.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890050000 Hospitalization Contra-ElnAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (8,577.00) - - - - (8,577.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (8,577.00) - - (8,577.00) - - - - (8,577.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890060000 Hospitalization Contra-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (152,071.00) - - - - (152,071.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (152,071.00) - - (152,071.00) - - - - (152,071.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(285,657.00) - - - - (285,657.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (285,657.00) - - (285,657.00) - - - - (285,657.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890070000 Hospitalization Contra-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (178,093.00) - - - - (178,093.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (178,093.00) - - (178,093.00) - - - - (178,093.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(206,985.00) - - - - (206,985.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (206,985.00) - - (206,985.00) - - - - (206,985.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890080000 Hospitalization Contra-JuvSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (96,772.00) - - - - (96,772.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (96,772.00) - - (96,772.00) - - - - (96,772.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(232,752.00) - - - - (232,752.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (232,752.00) - - (232,752.00) - - - - (232,752.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  722/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890090000 Hospitalization Contra-LE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (168,923.00) - - - - (168,923.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (168,923.00) - - (168,923.00) - - - - (168,923.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(159,410.00) - - - - (159,410.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (159,410.00) - - (159,410.00) - - - - (159,410.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890100000 Hospitalization Contra-EmrgMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,025.00) - - - - (6,025.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (6,025.00) - - (6,025.00) - - - - (6,025.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,543.00) - - - - (9,543.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (9,543.00) - - (9,543.00) - - - - (9,543.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890110000 Hospitalization Contra-HsgBkg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (400,405.00) - - - - (400,405.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (400,405.00) - - (400,405.00) - - - - (400,405.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(530,315.00) - - - - (530,315.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (530,315.00) - - (530,315.00) - - - - (530,315.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890120000 Hospitalization Contra-Svsn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (44,781.00) - - - - (44,781.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (44,781.00) - - (44,781.00) - - - - (44,781.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(34,055.00) - - - - (34,055.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (34,055.00) - - (34,055.00) - - - - (34,055.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890130000 Hospitalization Contra-Hlhcare NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (27,297.00) - - - - (27,297.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (27,297.00) - - (27,297.00) - - - - (27,297.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(22,808.00) - - - - (22,808.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (22,808.00) - - (22,808.00) - - - - (22,808.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890150000 Hospitalization Contra-HumanSvs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (35,806.00) - - - - (35,806.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (35,806.00) - - (35,806.00) - - - - (35,806.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(113,565.00) - - - - (113,565.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (113,565.00) - - (113,565.00) - - - - (113,565.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890180000 Hospitalization Contra-Parks&Rec NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (18,788.00) - - - - (18,788.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (18,788.00) - - (18,788.00) - - - - (18,788.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(56,783.00) - - - - (56,783.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (56,783.00) - - (56,783.00) - - - - (56,783.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  723/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890200000 Hospitalization Contra-RdBg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (12,193.00) - - - - (12,193.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (12,193.00) - - (12,193.00) - - - - (12,193.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(23,860.00) - - - - (23,860.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (23,860.00) - - (23,860.00) - - - - (23,860.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890210000 Hospitalization Contra-Drng NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (4,078.00) - - - - (4,078.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (4,078.00) - - (4,078.00) - - - - (4,078.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,571.00) - - - - (13,571.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (13,571.00) - - (13,571.00) - - - - (13,571.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890230000 Hospitalization Contra-ConservNR NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,660.00) - - - - (2,660.00) 100.00% - -

504020 Medical Declines-Medical Insurance (2,660.00) - - (2,660.00) - - - - (2,660.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(24,109.00) - - - - (24,109.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (24,109.00) - - (24,109.00) - - - - (24,109.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8890240000 Hospitalization Contra-Sanitation NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,285.00) - - - - (1,285.00) 100.00% - -

504030 Vacant Slots-Medical Insurance (1,285.00) - - (1,285.00) - - - - (1,285.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8908000001 Ctl Computers CAR-GenAdm GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,995.00 - 2,995.00 - 2,995.00 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 2,995.00 - 2,995.00 - 2,995.00 - 2,995.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,789.10 - 8,309.10 - 8,309.10 (5,520.00) (197.91%) 297.91% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 2,789.10 - 2,789.10 - 8,309.10 - 8,309.10 (5,520.00) (197.91%) 297.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,580.00 - 5,060.00 - 5,060.00 5,520.00 52.17% 47.83% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 10,580.00 - 10,580.00 - 5,060.00 - 5,060.00 5,520.00 52.17% 47.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - - 100.00% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8908060001 Ctl Computers CAR-CivJs GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (89.38) (89.38) 89.38 - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - (89.38) (89.38) 89.38 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

608.00 - 608.00 - 608.00 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 608.00 - 608.00 - 608.00 - 608.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - 99.00 - 99.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 99.00 - 99.00 - 99.00 - 99.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  724/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8908080001 Ctl Computers CAR-LE GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 21.42 - 21.42 (21.42) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 21.42 - 21.42 (21.42) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21.42 - - - - 21.42 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 21.42 - 21.42 - - - - 21.42 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8908110001 Ctl Computers CAR-Svsn GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 3,449.88 - 3,449.88 (3,449.88) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 3,449.88 - 3,449.88 (3,449.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,449.88 - - - - 3,449.88 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 3,449.88 - 3,449.88 - - - - 3,449.88 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8910010000 Central Rent & Utilities-GenAdm NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (284,780.00) (284,780.00) 284,780.00 - - -

511460 Electrical Service - - - - - - (284,780.00) (284,780.00) 284,780.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (8,501.00) (8,501.00) 8,501.00 - - -

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - - - - - (8,501.00) (8,501.00) 8,501.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (46,962.00) (46,962.00) 46,962.00 - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - (46,962.00) (46,962.00) 46,962.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8910140000 Central Rent & Utilities-PbcHlh NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,050.00 - - 4,050.00 4,050.00 - - 100.00% -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - 4,050.00 - 4,050.00 - - 4,050.00 4,050.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  725/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0002 700 Lavaca Complex 1140060002 FMD Operations 700 Lavaca-Lavaca Cmplx NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 59,467.00 - - - - 59,467.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 59,467.00 - - 59,467.00 - - - - 59,467.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,687.00 - - - - 3,687.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,687.00 - - 3,687.00 - - - - 3,687.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

862.00 - - - - 862.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 862.00 - - 862.00 - - - - 862.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,827.00 - - - - 8,827.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,827.00 - - 8,827.00 - - - - 8,827.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,665.00 - - - - 7,665.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 7,665.00 - - 7,665.00 - - - - 7,665.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

116.00 - - - - 116.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 116.00 - - 116.00 - - - - 116.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,487.00 - - 3,486.04 3,486.04 0.96 0.03% 99.97% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - 3,487.00 3,487.00 - - 3,486.04 3,486.04 0.96 0.03% 99.97% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120,000.00 - - 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 50.00% 50.00% 10,000.00

511160 Property Management Services 120,000.00 - - 120,000.00 - - 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 50.00% 50.00% 10,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,473.40 - 0.47 3,959.93 3,960.40 96,513.00 96.06% 3.94% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 100,000.00 3,960.40 (3,487.00) 100,473.40 - 0.47 3,959.93 3,960.40 96,513.00 96.06% 3.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35,000.00 - - - - 35,000.00 100.00% - -

515320 General Insurance Premiums 35,000.00 - - 35,000.00 - - - - 35,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,977,251.00 - - - - 3,977,251.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 3,977,251.00 - - 3,977,251.00 - - - - 3,977,251.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0003 Tx Exposition and Heritage 1140080003 FMD-Tx Expo & Heritage-Expo Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 348,258.00 - - 95,991.90 95,991.90 252,266.10 72.44% 27.56% 14,986.59

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 348,258.00 - - 348,258.00 - - 95,991.90 95,991.90 252,266.10 72.44% 27.56% 14,986.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,293.00 - - 45,789.93 45,789.93 7,503.07 14.08% 85.92% 7,067.48

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 53,293.00 - - 53,293.00 - - 45,789.93 45,789.93 7,503.07 14.08% 85.92% 7,067.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 1,014.76 1,014.76 (214.76) (26.85%) 126.85% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  726/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

502010 Overtime 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 1,014.76 1,014.76 (214.76) (26.85%) 126.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 396.03 396.03 (396.03) - - 396.03

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 396.03 396.03 (396.03) - - 396.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,631.00 - - 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,506.00 57.24% 42.76% 60.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,631.00 - - 2,631.00 - - 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,506.00 57.24% 42.76% 60.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,110.00 - - 8,767.24 8,767.24 16,342.76 65.08% 34.92% 1,362.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 25,110.00 - - 25,110.00 - - 8,767.24 8,767.24 16,342.76 65.08% 34.92% 1,362.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,873.00 - - 2,050.45 2,050.45 3,822.55 65.09% 34.91% 318.67

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,873.00 - - 5,873.00 - - 2,050.45 2,050.45 3,822.55 65.09% 34.91% 318.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,753.00 - - 19,759.10 19,759.10 53,993.90 73.21% 26.79% 2,990.42

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 73,753.00 - - 73,753.00 - - 19,759.10 19,759.10 53,993.90 73.21% 26.79% 2,990.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

834.00 - - 281.68 281.68 552.32 66.23% 33.77% 46.43

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 834.00 - - 834.00 - - 281.68 281.68 552.32 66.23% 33.77% 46.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

52,200.00 - - 18,258.46 18,258.46 33,941.54 65.02% 34.98% 2,901.59

506050 Retirement Contribution 52,200.00 - - 52,200.00 - - 18,258.46 18,258.46 33,941.54 65.02% 34.98% 2,901.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,079.00 - - 2,257.04 2,257.04 1,821.96 44.67% 55.33% 350.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 4,079.00 - - 4,079.00 - - 2,257.04 2,257.04 1,821.96 44.67% 55.33% 350.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,799.02 520.00 15,448.21 5,636.40 21,604.61 3,194.41 12.88% 87.12% 1,639.88

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 11,630.00 169.02 13,000.00 24,799.02 520.00 15,448.21 5,636.40 21,604.61 3,194.41 12.88% 87.12% 1,639.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - 180.00

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 180.00 180.00 (180.00) - - 180.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,500.00 - - 4,282.66 4,282.66 1,217.34 22.13% 77.87% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 7,500.00 - (2,000.00) 5,500.00 - - 4,282.66 4,282.66 1,217.34 22.13% 77.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - 280.00 6,134.20 6,414.20 585.80 8.37% 91.63% 1,849.84

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - 280.00 6,134.20 6,414.20 585.80 8.37% 91.63% 1,849.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel 1,200.00 - (950.00) 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,362.10 - - 662.10 662.10 1,700.00 71.97% 28.03% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 5,000.00 662.10 (3,300.00) 2,362.10 - - 662.10 662.10 1,700.00 71.97% 28.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,584.24 - 409.09 2,008.95 2,418.04 1,166.20 32.54% 67.46% 1,924.52

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 3,500.00 84.24 - 3,584.24 - 409.09 2,008.95 2,418.04 1,166.20 32.54% 67.46% 1,924.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  727/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

- - - 4,325.22 4,325.22 (4,325.22) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 4,325.22 4,325.22 (4,325.22) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 2,750.00 - (2,700.00) 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,960.00 - 3,590.00 - 3,590.00 1,370.00 27.62% 72.38% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,960.00 - - 4,960.00 - 3,590.00 - 3,590.00 1,370.00 27.62% 72.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 450.00 450.00 (450.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 450.00 450.00 (450.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,782.44 - 147.05 954.77 1,101.82 1,680.62 60.40% 39.60% 86.30

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 7,000.00 782.44 (5,000.00) 2,782.44 - 147.05 954.77 1,101.82 1,680.62 60.40% 39.60% 86.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 754.54 754.54 2,245.46 74.85% 25.15% -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 754.54 754.54 2,245.46 74.85% 25.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

211.60 - 211.60 168.92 380.52 (168.92) (79.83%) 179.83% 168.92

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 211.60 - 211.60 - 211.60 168.92 380.52 (168.92) (79.83%) 179.83% 168.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 2,000.00 - (1,750.00) 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16.53 16.53 (16.53) - - 16.53

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 16.53 16.53 (16.53) - - 16.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74.93 74.93 (74.93) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 74.93 74.93 (74.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

341,139.00 - - 80,433.88 80,433.88 260,705.12 76.42% 23.58% -

511460 Electrical Service 341,139.00 - - 341,139.00 - - 80,433.88 80,433.88 260,705.12 76.42% 23.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,522.15 9,522.15 (9,522.15) - - 5,286.70

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - - - - - 9,522.15 9,522.15 (9,522.15) - - 5,286.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,747.08 6,747.08 (6,747.08) - - -

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 6,747.08 6,747.08 (6,747.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

785.00 - - 857.94 857.94 (72.94) (9.29%) 109.29% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance 785.00 - - 785.00 - - 857.94 857.94 (72.94) (9.29%) 109.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69,476.96 2,129.10 33,575.97 82,776.54 118,481.61 (49,004.65) (70.53%) 170.53% 42,469.10

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 25,000.00 9,426.96 35,050.00 69,476.96 2,129.10 33,575.97 82,776.54 118,481.61 (49,004.65) (70.53%) 170.53% 42,469.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,600.00 - - - - 5,600.00 100.00% - -

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 5,600.00 - - 5,600.00 - - - - 5,600.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  728/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,879.56 - 1,715.56 3,336.00 5,051.56 12,828.00 71.75% 28.25% 2,350.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 17,000.00 879.56 - 17,879.56 - 1,715.56 3,336.00 5,051.56 12,828.00 71.75% 28.25% 2,350.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - 695.00 695.00 1,805.00 72.20% 27.80% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - 695.00 695.00 1,805.00 72.20% 27.80% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,552.44 - 2,014.67 957.77 2,972.44 1,580.00 34.71% 65.29% 855.64

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 3,600.00 952.44 - 4,552.44 - 2,014.67 957.77 2,972.44 1,580.00 34.71% 65.29% 855.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25.00 - 12.00 - 12.00 13.00 52.00% 48.00% -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 250.00 - (225.00) 25.00 - 12.00 - 12.00 13.00 52.00% 48.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511740 Trunk Lines 2,500.00 - (2,300.00) 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,550.00 - 1,645.00 26.01 1,671.01 878.99 34.47% 65.53% -

511790 Exterminating Services 1,500.00 25.00 1,025.00 2,550.00 - 1,645.00 26.01 1,671.01 878.99 34.47% 65.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - 1,409.65 2,997.17 4,406.82 3,093.18 41.24% 58.76% (179.08)

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 7,500.00 - - 7,500.00 - 1,409.65 2,997.17 4,406.82 3,093.18 41.24% 58.76% (179.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,020.00 - - - - 2,020.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting - - 2,020.00 2,020.00 - - - - 2,020.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,408.00 - - - - 39,408.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 39,408.00 - - 39,408.00 - - - - 39,408.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

511960 Uniform Rental Service 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,700.00 - 2,700.00 1,282.50 3,982.50 (1,282.50) (47.50%) 147.50% 1,282.50

511973 Construction Services - - 2,700.00 2,700.00 - 2,700.00 1,282.50 3,982.50 (1,282.50) (47.50%) 147.50% 1,282.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512030 Professional Licenses 100.00 - (100.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512040 Professional Membership 1,220.00 - (1,220.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,000.00 - (2,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  729/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,250.00 - (4,250.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,000.00 - - 45,000.00 45,000.00 - - 100.00% -

520040 Capital Outlay-Building Maintenance Equipment - 100,000.00 (55,000.00) 45,000.00 - - 45,000.00 45,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,000.00 - - - - 30,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - - - - 30,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,000.00) - - - - (3,000.00) 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - (3,000.00) (3,000.00) - - - - (3,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,139,861.00 - - - - 1,139,861.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 1,139,861.00 - - 1,139,861.00 - - - - 1,139,861.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0100 Law Library Fd 1570060100 RMCR Civil Library-Law Library Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 22,800.00 - - 4,823.72 4,823.72 17,976.28 78.84% 21.16% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 22,800.00 - - 22,800.00 - - 4,823.72 4,823.72 17,976.28 78.84% 21.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

437,610.00 - - 212,245.87 212,245.87 225,364.13 51.50% 48.50% 35,431.80

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 444,110.00 - (6,500.00) 437,610.00 - - 212,245.87 212,245.87 225,364.13 51.50% 48.50% 35,431.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,500.00 - - 26,666.46 26,666.46 (20,166.46) (310.25%) 410.25% 3,595.31

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 - - 26,666.46 26,666.46 (20,166.46) (310.25%) 410.25% 3,595.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,004.00 - - 4,437.46 4,437.46 3,566.54 44.56% 55.44% 216.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 8,004.00 - - 8,004.00 - - 4,437.46 4,437.46 3,566.54 44.56% 55.44% 216.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,389.00 - - 14,999.03 14,999.03 14,389.97 48.96% 51.04% 2,378.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 29,389.00 - - 29,389.00 - - 14,999.03 14,999.03 14,389.97 48.96% 51.04% 2,378.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,886.00 - - 3,518.01 3,518.01 3,367.99 48.91% 51.09% 556.26

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 6,886.00 - - 6,886.00 - - 3,518.01 3,518.01 3,367.99 48.91% 51.09% 556.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

80,618.00 - - 38,370.88 38,370.88 42,247.12 52.40% 47.60% 5,889.80

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 80,618.00 - - 80,618.00 - - 38,370.88 38,370.88 42,247.12 52.40% 47.60% 5,889.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

968.00 - - 445.25 445.25 522.75 54.00% 46.00% 68.54

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 968.00 - - 968.00 - - 445.25 445.25 522.75 54.00% 46.00% 68.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,318.00 - - 31,388.49 31,388.49 29,929.51 48.81% 51.19% 5,058.41

506050 Retirement Contribution 61,318.00 - - 61,318.00 - - 31,388.49 31,388.49 29,929.51 48.81% 51.19% 5,058.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

927.00 - - 483.96 483.96 443.04 47.79% 52.21% 76.58

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  730/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

506060 Worker's Compensation 927.00 - - 927.00 - - 483.96 483.96 443.04 47.79% 52.21% 76.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74,908.34 - 202.58 26,821.30 27,023.88 47,884.46 63.92% 36.08% 4,781.48

510020 Books 89,285.00 352.88 (14,729.54) 74,908.34 - 202.58 26,821.30 27,023.88 47,884.46 63.92% 36.08% 4,781.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.99 18.99 (18.99) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 18.99 18.99 (18.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.98 10.98 (10.98) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.98 10.98 (10.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.16 47.16 (47.16) - - 5.75

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 47.16 47.16 (47.16) - - 5.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8.80 8.80 (8.80) - - 8.80

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8.80 8.80 (8.80) - - 8.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,045.00 - - 87.17 87.17 9,957.83 99.13% 0.87% -

510200 Office Equipment 10,045.00 - - 10,045.00 - - 87.17 87.17 9,957.83 99.13% 0.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,603.80 - 1,603.80 (1,603.80) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 1,603.80 - 1,603.80 (1,603.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 268.48 268.48 (268.48) - - 103.58

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 268.48 268.48 (268.48) - - 103.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 393.52 393.52 (393.52) - - 393.52

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 393.52 393.52 (393.52) - - 393.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 109.44 - 109.44 (109.44) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 109.44 - 109.44 (109.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,710.00 - - 855.00 855.00 855.00 50.00% 50.00% -

510310 Software - 1,710.00 - 1,710.00 - - 855.00 855.00 855.00 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 96.50 96.50 (96.50) - - 96.50

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 96.50 96.50 (96.50) - - 96.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,459.54 - 16,275.08 20,079.54 36,354.62 (21,895.08) (151.42%) 251.42% 3,565.06

511280 Other Legal Services - - 14,459.54 14,459.54 - 16,275.08 20,079.54 36,354.62 (21,895.08) (151.42%) 251.42% 3,565.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 75.00 - - 75.00 - - - - 75.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  731/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

35,379.00 559.44 - - 559.44 34,819.56 98.42% 1.58% -

511900 Other Services 16,971.00 - 18,408.00 35,379.00 559.44 - - 559.44 34,819.56 98.42% 1.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

184.00 - - - - 184.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 184.00 - 184.00 - - - - 184.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,331.41 - - - - 1,331.41 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,331.41 - 1,331.41 - - - - 1,331.41 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - 25.00 25.00 - - - - 25.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 220.00 220.00 580.00 72.50% 27.50% 205.00

512040 Professional Membership 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 220.00 220.00 580.00 72.50% 27.50% 205.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,210.00 - - 595.00 595.00 1,615.00 73.08% 26.92% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 2,210.00 - - 2,210.00 - - 595.00 595.00 1,615.00 73.08% 26.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,445.98 1,445.98 (1,445.98) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 1,445.98 1,445.98 (1,445.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,652.00 - - 3,245.19 3,245.19 (1,593.19) (96.44%) 196.44% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,652.00 - - 1,652.00 - - 3,245.19 3,245.19 (1,593.19) (96.44%) 196.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570070100 RMCR Criminal Library-Law Library Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 32,068.06 - - 8,546.21 8,546.21 23,521.85 73.35% 26.65% 1,806.55

510020 Books 38,265.00 - (6,196.94) 32,068.06 - - 8,546.21 8,546.21 23,521.85 73.35% 26.65% 1,806.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,196.94 - 11,233.34 2,950.92 14,184.26 (7,987.32) (128.89%) 228.89% -

511280 Other Legal Services - - 6,196.94 6,196.94 - 11,233.34 2,950.92 14,184.26 (7,987.32) (128.89%) 228.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,162.00 - - - - 15,162.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 33,325.00 - (18,163.00) 15,162.00 - - - - 15,162.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24.00 - - - - 24.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 24.00 - 24.00 - - - - 24.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 147,455.00 - - - - 147,455.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 147,455.00 - - 147,455.00 - - - - 147,455.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  732/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0101 CAPSO 1190030101 CA Check Division-CAPSO Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 7.27 7.27 (7.27) - - -

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 7.27 7.27 (7.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (470.00) (470.00) 470.00 - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - (470.00) (470.00) 470.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,717.27 1,717.27 (1,717.27) - - 1,237.27

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 1,717.27 1,717.27 (1,717.27) - - 1,237.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,212.39 1,212.39 (1,212.39) - - -

512080 Training Facility-Rental Expense - - - - - - 1,212.39 1,212.39 (1,212.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,643.88) (2,643.88) 2,643.88 - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - (2,643.88) (2,643.88) 2,643.88 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,146.73 10,146.73 (10,146.73) - - 376.50

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - - - - 10,146.73 10,146.73 (10,146.73) - - 376.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 213.21 213.21 (213.21) - - -

590001 Transfers to General Fd - - - - - - 213.21 213.21 (213.21) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  733/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0102 DAPSO 1230010102 DA Criminal Justice-DAPSO NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 15,669.38 15,669.38 (15,669.38) - - 3,238.28

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 15,669.38 15,669.38 (15,669.38) - - 3,238.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 637.82 637.82 (637.82) - - 200.77

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 637.82 637.82 (637.82) - - 200.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 227.31 227.31 (227.31) - - 46.97

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 227.31 227.31 (227.31) - - 46.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,982.75 1,982.75 (1,982.75) - - 417.41

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 1,982.75 1,982.75 (1,982.75) - - 417.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21.17 21.17 (21.17) - - 4.38

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 21.17 21.17 (21.17) - - 4.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230020102 DA Civil Justice-DAPSO NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,101.84 1,101.84 (1,101.84) - - -

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - - - - - 1,101.84 1,101.84 (1,101.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.37 15.37 (15.37) - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 15.37 15.37 (15.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.92 15.92 (15.92) - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 15.92 15.92 (15.92) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 136.02 136.02 (136.02) - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 136.02 136.02 (136.02) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1.47 1.47 (1.47) - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 1.47 1.47 (1.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0103 State Forfeited Prop Fd 1230010103 DA Criminal Js-State Forfeited Prop Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5,938.00 5,938.00 (5,938.00) - - 913.54

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 5,938.00 5,938.00 (5,938.00) - - 913.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 372.47 372.47 (372.47) - - 56.38

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 372.47 372.47 (372.47) - - 56.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 78.91 78.91 (78.91) - - 13.18

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 78.91 78.91 (78.91) - - 13.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 985.28 985.28 (985.28) - - 140.75

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 985.28 985.28 (985.28) - - 140.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.46 14.46 (14.46) - - 2.06

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 14.46 14.46 (14.46) - - 2.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 922.22 922.22 (922.22) - - 114.92

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  734/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 922.22 922.22 (922.22) - - 114.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.23 14.23 (14.23) - - 1.78

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 14.23 14.23 (14.23) - - 1.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,439.75 3,439.75 (3,439.75) - - 145.00

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 3,439.75 3,439.75 (3,439.75) - - 145.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,230.70 1,230.70 (1,230.70) - - 332.13

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - 1,230.70 1,230.70 (1,230.70) - - 332.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 107.40 107.40 (107.40) - - -

511740 Trunk Lines - - - - - - 107.40 107.40 (107.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,750.00 2,750.00 (2,750.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 2,750.00 2,750.00 (2,750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.50 10.50 (10.50) - - (47.00)

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 10.50 10.50 (10.50) - - (47.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,872.00 1,872.00 (1,872.00) - - -

514260 Witness Expenses - - - - - - 1,872.00 1,872.00 (1,872.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  735/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230020103 DA Civil Js-State Forfeited Prop Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 17,813.82 17,813.82 (17,813.82) - - 2,740.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 17,813.82 17,813.82 (17,813.82) - - 2,740.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,097.52 1,097.52 (1,097.52) - - 169.15

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,097.52 1,097.52 (1,097.52) - - 169.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 256.70 256.70 (256.70) - - 39.56

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 256.70 256.70 (256.70) - - 39.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,955.76 2,955.76 (2,955.76) - - 422.25

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 2,955.76 2,955.76 (2,955.76) - - 422.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43.33 43.33 (43.33) - - 6.19

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 43.33 43.33 (43.33) - - 6.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,060.10 2,060.10 (2,060.10) - - 344.77

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 2,060.10 2,060.10 (2,060.10) - - 344.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32.04 32.04 (32.04) - - 5.34

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 32.04 32.04 (32.04) - - 5.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.14 13.14 (13.14) - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - 13.14 13.14 (13.14) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7.61 7.61 (7.61) - - -

511740 Trunk Lines - - - - - - 7.61 7.61 (7.61) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 175.50 175.50 (175.50) - - 15.00

514030 Court Costs - - - - - - 175.50 175.50 (175.50) - - 15.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  736/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370530103 TCSO Fed Forfeited Property-LE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,335.16 10,335.16 (10,335.16) - - 3,998.00

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10,335.16 10,335.16 (10,335.16) - - 3,998.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,517.55 8,517.55 (8,517.55) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 8,517.55 8,517.55 (8,517.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511860 Investigative Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36.75 36.75 (36.75) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 36.75 36.75 (36.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,740.00 3,740.00 (3,740.00) - - 2,170.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 3,740.00 3,740.00 (3,740.00) - - 2,170.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,265.77 22,265.77 (22,265.77) - - 3,109.05

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 22,265.77 22,265.77 (22,265.77) - - 3,109.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370540103 TCSO State Forfeited Property-LE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 120.00 120.00 (120.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,505.00 2,505.00 (2,505.00) - - (1,690.00)

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 2,505.00 2,505.00 (2,505.00) - - (1,690.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (954.00) (954.00) 954.00 - - 1,301.72

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - (954.00) (954.00) 954.00 - - 1,301.72

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  737/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370600103 TCSO Auto Theft Task Force-LE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,096.10 1,096.10 (1,096.10) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,096.10 1,096.10 (1,096.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14.95 14.95 (14.95) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 14.95 14.95 (14.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 644.00 644.00 (644.00) - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - 644.00 644.00 (644.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0104 Dispute Resolution Center Fd 1360010104 Dispute Resolution Center-DRC fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 216,421.50 216,421.42 432,842.92 (432,842.92) - - 36,070.25

511240 Arbitration/Mediation - - - - - 216,421.50 216,421.42 432,842.92 (432,842.92) - - 36,070.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

432,843.00 - - - - 432,843.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 432,843.00 - - 432,843.00 - - - - 432,843.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511972 Other Professional Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  738/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0105 Voter Registration Fd 1080100105 Tax Collector Voter Cln Ch19-Voter Rg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - -

510020 Books - - - - - - 195.00 195.00 (195.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,352.72 - - - - 4,352.72 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 5,000.00 - (647.28) 4,352.72 - - - - 4,352.72 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,948.00 - - 9,234.34 9,234.34 (3,286.34) (55.25%) 155.25% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 5,948.00 - 5,948.00 - - 9,234.34 9,234.34 (3,286.34) (55.25%) 155.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,787.28 - - 1,749.57 1,749.57 37.71 2.11% 97.89% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 1,140.00 647.28 1,787.28 - - 1,749.57 1,749.57 37.71 2.11% 97.89% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,600.00 4,600.00 (4,600.00) - - 4,600.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 4,600.00 4,600.00 (4,600.00) - - 4,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

89,012.00 - - 67,786.59 67,786.59 21,225.41 23.85% 76.15% -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 89,012.00 - - 89,012.00 - - 67,786.59 67,786.59 21,225.41 23.85% 76.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 810.00 - 810.00 (810.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 810.00 - 810.00 (810.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 100.00 100.00 (100.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,450.00 2,450.00 (2,450.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 2,450.00 2,450.00 (2,450.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,810.00 - - 1,276.00 1,276.00 6,534.00 83.66% 16.34% 1,276.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 7,810.00 - - 7,810.00 - - 1,276.00 1,276.00 6,534.00 83.66% 16.34% 1,276.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - 2,065.30 2,065.30 17,934.70 89.67% 10.33% 2,065.30

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 20,000.00 - - 20,000.00 - - 2,065.30 2,065.30 17,934.70 89.67% 10.33% 2,065.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 70,387.00 - - - - 70,387.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 70,387.00 - - 70,387.00 - - - - 70,387.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0106 Juvenile Fee Fd 1450560106 JvP NonDivisional-Juv Fee Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 397,355.00 - - - - 397,355.00 100.00% - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 397,355.00 - - 397,355.00 - - - - 397,355.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0107 Juvenile Justice Alternative Edu Prog Fd 1450360107 JvP Spec Srvcs JJAEP Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 167,694.00 - - 88,232.79 88,232.79 79,461.21 47.38% 52.62% 13,974.30

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 167,694.00 - - 167,694.00 - - 88,232.79 88,232.79 79,461.21 47.38% 52.62% 13,974.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  739/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,456.00 - - 955.68 955.68 1,500.32 61.09% 38.91% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,456.00 - - 2,456.00 - - 955.68 955.68 1,500.32 61.09% 38.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,611.00 - - 5,394.62 5,394.62 5,216.38 49.16% 50.84% 846.36

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 10,611.00 - - 10,611.00 - - 5,394.62 5,394.62 5,216.38 49.16% 50.84% 846.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,481.00 - - 1,261.58 1,261.58 1,219.42 49.15% 50.85% 197.93

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,481.00 - - 2,481.00 - - 1,261.58 1,261.58 1,219.42 49.15% 50.85% 197.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,755.00 - - 12,691.00 12,691.00 9,064.00 41.66% 58.34% 1,813.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 21,755.00 - - 21,755.00 - - 12,691.00 12,691.00 9,064.00 41.66% 58.34% 1,813.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

297.00 - - 173.37 173.37 123.63 41.63% 58.37% 24.78

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 297.00 - - 297.00 - - 173.37 173.37 123.63 41.63% 58.37% 24.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,061.00 - - 11,291.88 11,291.88 10,769.12 48.82% 51.18% 1,801.30

506050 Retirement Contribution 22,061.00 - - 22,061.00 - - 11,291.88 11,291.88 10,769.12 48.82% 51.18% 1,801.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,527.00 - - 783.94 783.94 743.06 48.66% 51.34% 124.86

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,527.00 - - 1,527.00 - - 783.94 783.94 743.06 48.66% 51.34% 124.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 163.99 163.99 (163.99) - - 163.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 163.99 163.99 (163.99) - - 163.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 250.00 - - 250.00 - - - - 250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 1,000.00 - (100.00) 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 285.48 285.48 (285.48) - - 285.48

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 285.48 285.48 (285.48) - - 285.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

511250 Legal Advisory Services 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 210,410.40 210,410.40 (210,410.40) - - 35,068.40

511370 Non Employee Educational Services - - - - - - 210,410.40 210,410.40 (210,410.40) - - 35,068.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00% 100.00

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00 100.00 - - 100.00% 100.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  740/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

201.00 - - - - 201.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 201.00 - - 201.00 - - - - 201.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 227.66 227.66 (227.66) - - 287.66

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 227.66 227.66 (227.66) - - 287.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

579,547.00 - - - - 579,547.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 579,547.00 - - 579,547.00 - - - - 579,547.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 50.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 50.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 375.00 - - 375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - 31.64 1,193.89 1,225.53 774.47 38.72% 61.28% 211.34

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - 31.64 1,193.89 1,225.53 774.47 38.72% 61.28% 211.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

242,681.00 - - - - 242,681.00 100.00% - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 242,681.00 - - 242,681.00 - - - - 242,681.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0108 Cnty & Dist Clerk Records Mgmt & Pres Fd 1120010108 TCIS ExM-Rec Mgmt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1.00) - - - - (1.00) 100.00% - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - (1.00) (1.00) - - - - (1.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,418.00 - - 67,416.11 67,416.11 1.89 0.00% 100.00% -

510310 Software - - 67,418.00 67,418.00 - - 67,416.11 67,416.11 1.89 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 13,181.00 - 13,181.00 (13,181.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 13,181.00 - 13,181.00 (13,181.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,181.00 - - - - 13,181.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 13,181.00 - 13,181.00 - - - - 13,181.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  741/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200090108 Co Clerk Recording-Records Mgmt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 147,897.31 147,897.31 (147,897.31) - - 20,024.78

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 147,897.31 147,897.31 (147,897.31) - - 20,024.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 36,551.33 36,551.33 (36,551.33) - - 5,682.77

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 36,551.33 36,551.33 (36,551.33) - - 5,682.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,998.65 6,998.65 (6,998.65) - - 624.03

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 6,998.65 6,998.65 (6,998.65) - - 624.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 (2,160.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 2,160.00 2,160.00 (2,160.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11,652.59 11,652.59 (11,652.59) - - 1,582.77

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 11,652.59 11,652.59 (11,652.59) - - 1,582.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,725.19 2,725.19 (2,725.19) - - 370.17

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 2,725.19 2,725.19 (2,725.19) - - 370.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28,977.00 28,977.00 (28,977.00) - - 3,657.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 28,977.00 28,977.00 (28,977.00) - - 3,657.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 338.51 338.51 (338.51) - - 41.30

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 338.51 338.51 (338.51) - - 41.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,683.35 24,683.35 (24,683.35) - - 3,394.15

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 24,683.35 24,683.35 (24,683.35) - - 3,394.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 371.84 371.84 (371.84) - - 50.96

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 371.84 371.84 (371.84) - - 50.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200100108 Co Clerk Records Mgmt-Records Mgmt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 395,948.00 - - 56,156.42 56,156.42 339,791.58 85.82% 14.18% 6,036.52

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 395,948.00 - - 395,948.00 - - 56,156.42 56,156.42 339,791.58 85.82% 14.18% 6,036.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 776.34 776.34 (776.34) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 776.34 776.34 (776.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123,000.00 - - 10,124.27 10,124.27 112,875.73 91.77% 8.23% 1,958.55

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 123,000.00 - - 123,000.00 - - 10,124.27 10,124.27 112,875.73 91.77% 8.23% 1,958.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,728.00 - - - - 2,728.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,728.00 - - 2,728.00 - - - - 2,728.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,345.00 - - 3,992.50 3,992.50 28,352.50 87.66% 12.34% 485.53

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 32,345.00 - - 32,345.00 - - 3,992.50 3,992.50 28,352.50 87.66% 12.34% 485.53

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  742/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,564.00 - - 933.74 933.74 6,630.26 87.66% 12.34% 113.56

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,564.00 - - 7,564.00 - - 933.74 933.74 6,630.26 87.66% 12.34% 113.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,757.00 - - 6,267.91 6,267.91 51,489.09 89.15% 10.85% 694.34

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 57,757.00 - - 57,757.00 - - 6,267.91 6,267.91 51,489.09 89.15% 10.85% 694.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

734.00 - - 75.57 75.57 658.43 89.70% 10.30% 7.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 734.00 - - 734.00 - - 75.57 75.57 658.43 89.70% 10.30% 7.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,241.00 - - 8,478.76 8,478.76 58,762.24 87.39% 12.61% 1,030.57

506050 Retirement Contribution 67,241.00 - - 67,241.00 - - 8,478.76 8,478.76 58,762.24 87.39% 12.61% 1,030.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,018.00 - - 127.41 127.41 890.59 87.48% 12.52% 15.61

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,018.00 - - 1,018.00 - - 127.41 127.41 890.59 87.48% 12.52% 15.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(47,717.00) - - - - (47,717.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (47,717.00) (47,717.00) - - - - (47,717.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,351.76 4,351.76 (4,351.76) - - 29.99

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 4,351.76 4,351.76 (4,351.76) - - 29.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5.99 - - 5.99 5.99 - - 100.00% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 5.99 - 5.99 - - 5.99 5.99 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 56.95 56.95 (56.95) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 56.95 56.95 (56.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,000.00 - 21.98 154.60 176.58 54,823.42 99.68% 0.32% -

510200 Office Equipment 55,000.00 - - 55,000.00 - 21.98 154.60 176.58 54,823.42 99.68% 0.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151.27 - - 151.27 151.27 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 151.27 - 151.27 - - 151.27 151.27 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,712.00 - 1.98 1,304.44 1,306.42 22,405.58 94.49% 5.51% -

510220 Office Supplies - - 23,712.00 23,712.00 - 1.98 1,304.44 1,306.42 22,405.58 94.49% 5.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(600.00) - - - - (600.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (600.00) (600.00) - - - - (600.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

174,237.00 - 198,415.00 - 198,415.00 (24,178.00) (13.88%) 113.88% -

510310 Software - 198,415.00 (24,178.00) 174,237.00 - 198,415.00 - 198,415.00 (24,178.00) (13.88%) 113.88% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  743/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

245.22 - - 258.20 258.20 (12.98) (5.29%) 105.29% -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - 245.22 - 245.22 - - 258.20 258.20 (12.98) (5.29%) 105.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

180,907.00 - 1,261.65 177,676.98 178,938.63 1,968.37 1.09% 98.91% 17,025.13

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 195,000.00 9,219.00 (23,312.00) 180,907.00 - 1,261.65 177,676.98 178,938.63 1,968.37 1.09% 98.91% 17,025.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,460.00 - 900.00 3,641.15 4,541.15 (3,081.15) (211.04%) 311.04% 424.50

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - 350.00 1,110.00 1,460.00 - 900.00 3,641.15 4,541.15 (3,081.15) (211.04%) 311.04% 424.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

341,526.00 - 341,526.00 - 341,526.00 - - 100.00% -

511900 Other Services - 341,526.00 - 341,526.00 - 341,526.00 - 341,526.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,737.49 - - - - 5,737.49 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,887.49 (150.00) 5,737.49 - - - - 5,737.49 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,399.00) - 11,636.12 - 11,636.12 (16,035.12) 364.52% (264.52%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - (4,399.00) (4,399.00) - 11,636.12 - 11,636.12 (16,035.12) 364.52% (264.52%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 456.00 456.00 (456.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 456.00 456.00 (456.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,105.25 - - 9,602.00 9,602.00 20,503.25 68.11% 31.89% 1,728.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 15,000.00 3,230.25 11,875.00 30,105.25 - - 9,602.00 9,602.00 20,503.25 68.11% 31.89% 1,728.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,174.00 - 368.00 (764.77) (396.77) 7,570.77 105.53% (5.53%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - 7,174.00 7,174.00 - 368.00 (764.77) (396.77) 7,570.77 105.53% (5.53%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 500.00 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

115,568.00 - - 97,255.21 97,255.21 18,312.79 15.85% 84.15% 63,286.03

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment 127,000.00 - (11,432.00) 115,568.00 - - 97,255.21 97,255.21 18,312.79 15.85% 84.15% 63,286.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 504,743.00 - - - - 504,743.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 504,743.00 - - 504,743.00 - - - - 504,743.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  744/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0109 LCRA Parks Cip Fd 1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj Hippie Hollow Park 5,589.66 - - - - 5,589.66 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 5,589.66 - 5,589.66 - - - - 5,589.66 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (11,179.32) - - - - (11,179.32) 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements 200,000.00 - (211,179.32) (11,179.32) - - - - (11,179.32) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Pace Bend Park 5,589.66 - - - - 5,589.66 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 5,589.66 - 5,589.66 - - - - 5,589.66 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220109 TNR Park Services-LCRA Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 26,026.19 - - 26,026.19 26,026.19 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - 26,026.19 26,026.19 - - 26,026.19 26,026.19 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

202,293.55 - - - - 202,293.55 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 178,616.42 23,677.13 202,293.55 - - - - 202,293.55 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,476.00 - 161,476.00 - 161,476.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 161,476.00 161,476.00 - 161,476.00 - 161,476.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Pace Bend Boat Ramp - Eng Fund 0109 55,000.00 - - - - 55,000.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 55,000.00 55,000.00 - - - - 55,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,543,301.00 - - - - 2,543,301.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 2,598,301.00 - (55,000.00) 2,543,301.00 - - - - 2,543,301.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  745/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0110 Records Mgmt and Pres Fd 1570100110 RMCR Records/Consulting-Recs Mgmt Preser NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 355.00 - - - - 355.00 100.00% - -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 355.00 - - 355.00 - - - - 355.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

186,470.00 - - 89,985.49 89,985.49 96,484.51 51.74% 48.26% 15,538.91

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 186,470.00 - - 186,470.00 - - 89,985.49 89,985.49 96,484.51 51.74% 48.26% 15,538.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,839.00 - - 2,818.61 2,818.61 1,020.39 26.58% 73.42% 684.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,839.00 - - 3,839.00 - - 2,818.61 2,818.61 1,020.39 26.58% 73.42% 684.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,866.00 - - 5,458.29 5,458.29 6,407.71 54.00% 46.00% 946.81

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 11,866.00 - - 11,866.00 - - 5,458.29 5,458.29 6,407.71 54.00% 46.00% 946.81

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,765.00 - - 1,276.49 1,276.49 1,488.51 53.83% 46.17% 221.42

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,765.00 - - 2,765.00 - - 1,276.49 1,276.49 1,488.51 53.83% 46.17% 221.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,721.00 - - 25,836.27 25,836.27 7,884.73 23.38% 76.62% 3,537.04

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 33,721.00 - - 33,721.00 - - 25,836.27 25,836.27 7,884.73 23.38% 76.62% 3,537.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

379.00 - - 220.80 220.80 158.20 41.74% 58.26% 31.56

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 379.00 - - 379.00 - - 220.80 220.80 158.20 41.74% 58.26% 31.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,576.00 - - 11,770.32 11,770.32 12,805.68 52.11% 47.89% 2,091.16

506050 Retirement Contribution 24,576.00 - - 24,576.00 - - 11,770.32 11,770.32 12,805.68 52.11% 47.89% 2,091.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

372.00 - - 181.13 181.13 190.87 51.31% 48.69% 31.66

506060 Worker's Compensation 372.00 - - 372.00 - - 181.13 181.13 190.87 51.31% 48.69% 31.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,748.00 - - - - 6,748.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 6,748.00 - - 6,748.00 - - - - 6,748.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,988.00 - - - - 5,988.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 5,988.00 - - 5,988.00 - - - - 5,988.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  746/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0111 Courthouse Security Fd 1370320111 TCSO Courthouse Security-Cthse Sec Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 248,505.00 - - 99,692.66 99,692.66 148,812.34 59.88% 40.12% 14,864.61

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 255,732.00 - (7,227.00) 248,505.00 - - 99,692.66 99,692.66 148,812.34 59.88% 40.12% 14,864.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,062.08 8,062.08 (8,062.08) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 8,062.08 8,062.08 (8,062.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,988,720.00 - - 1,073,939.91 1,073,939.91 914,780.09 46.00% 54.00% 161,209.01

501010 Salaries-POPS 1,988,720.00 - - 1,988,720.00 - - 1,073,939.91 1,073,939.91 914,780.09 46.00% 54.00% 161,209.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,931.00 - - 16,254.37 16,254.37 (3,323.37) (25.70%) 125.70% 1,084.64

502010 Overtime 12,931.00 - - 12,931.00 - - 16,254.37 16,254.37 (3,323.37) (25.70%) 125.70% 1,084.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,809.53 4,809.53 (4,809.53) - - 4,809.53

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 4,809.53 4,809.53 (4,809.53) - - 4,809.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,886.00 - - 17,831.04 17,831.04 16,054.96 47.38% 52.62% 1,380.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 33,886.00 - - 33,886.00 - - 17,831.04 17,831.04 16,054.96 47.38% 52.62% 1,380.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,000.00 - - 17,888.30 17,888.30 15,111.70 45.79% 54.21% 2,650.00

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 33,000.00 - - 33,000.00 - - 17,888.30 17,888.30 15,111.70 45.79% 54.21% 2,650.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,375.00 45.83% 54.17% 250.00

503040 Field Training Pay 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,375.00 45.83% 54.17% 250.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,495.00 - - 7,605.34 7,605.34 5,889.66 43.64% 56.36% 1,125.00

503050 Bilingual Pay 13,495.00 - - 13,495.00 - - 7,605.34 7,605.34 5,889.66 43.64% 56.36% 1,125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140,769.00 - - 75,278.30 75,278.30 65,490.70 46.52% 53.48% 11,123.18

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 140,769.00 - - 140,769.00 - - 75,278.30 75,278.30 65,490.70 46.52% 53.48% 11,123.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,924.00 - - 17,605.47 17,605.47 15,318.53 46.53% 53.47% 2,601.38

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 32,924.00 - - 32,924.00 - - 17,605.47 17,605.47 15,318.53 46.53% 53.47% 2,601.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

301,828.00 - - 175,121.01 175,121.01 126,706.99 41.98% 58.02% 25,443.22

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 301,828.00 - - 301,828.00 - - 175,121.01 175,121.01 126,706.99 41.98% 58.02% 25,443.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,564.00 - - 2,093.33 2,093.33 1,470.67 41.26% 58.74% 293.23

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3,564.00 - - 3,564.00 - - 2,093.33 2,093.33 1,470.67 41.26% 58.74% 293.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

292,280.00 - - 157,902.74 157,902.74 134,377.26 45.98% 54.02% 24,210.78

506050 Retirement Contribution 292,280.00 - - 292,280.00 - - 157,902.74 157,902.74 134,377.26 45.98% 54.02% 24,210.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,789.00 - - 15,475.74 15,475.74 16,313.26 51.32% 48.68% 2,341.52

506060 Worker's Compensation 31,789.00 - - 31,789.00 - - 15,475.74 15,475.74 16,313.26 51.32% 48.68% 2,341.52

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  747/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7,227.00 - - - - 7,227.00 100.00% - -

580015 Reserves-Unallocated - - 7,227.00 7,227.00 - - - - 7,227.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0112 Jail Commissary Fd 1370310112 TCSO Crc Commissary-Comm Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 363,916.76 363,916.76 (363,916.76) - - 54,777.27

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 363,916.76 363,916.76 (363,916.76) - - 54,777.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,201.37 1,201.37 (1,201.37) - - 300.34

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,201.37 1,201.37 (1,201.37) - - 300.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 280.97 280.97 (280.97) - - 70.25

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 280.97 280.97 (280.97) - - 70.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,252.00 2,252.00 (2,252.00) - - 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 2,252.00 2,252.00 (2,252.00) - - 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33.04 33.04 (33.04) - - 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 33.04 33.04 (33.04) - - 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,508.32 2,508.32 (2,508.32) - - 627.08

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 2,508.32 2,508.32 (2,508.32) - - 627.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37.93 37.93 (37.93) - - 9.48

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 37.93 37.93 (37.93) - - 9.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 609,733.47 609,733.47 (609,733.47) - - 74,925.97

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 609,733.47 609,733.47 (609,733.47) - - 74,925.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,582.99 6,582.99 (6,582.99) - - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services - - - - - - 6,582.99 6,582.99 (6,582.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,908.22 33,908.22 (33,908.22) - - 5,795.35

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - 33,908.22 33,908.22 (33,908.22) - - 5,795.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 92.99 92.99 (92.99) - - 87.85

519020 Inmate Trust Fund Distribution - - - - - - 92.99 92.99 (92.99) - - 87.85

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  748/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0113 Ct Reporter Service Fd 1220010113 Civil Courts District-Ct Rptr Sv Fnd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 195,314.00 - - 145,904.32 145,904.32 49,409.68 25.30% 74.70% 22,446.82

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 195,314.00 - - 195,314.00 - - 145,904.32 145,904.32 49,409.68 25.30% 74.70% 22,446.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,507.00 - - 1,813.68 1,813.68 693.32 27.66% 72.34% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 2,507.00 - - 2,507.00 - - 1,813.68 1,813.68 693.32 27.66% 72.34% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,265.00 - - 8,837.19 8,837.19 3,427.81 27.95% 72.05% 1,337.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 12,265.00 - - 12,265.00 - - 8,837.19 8,837.19 3,427.81 27.95% 72.05% 1,337.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,867.00 - - 2,066.76 2,066.76 800.24 27.91% 72.09% 312.87

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,867.00 - - 2,867.00 - - 2,066.76 2,066.76 800.24 27.91% 72.09% 312.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,555.00 - - 16,894.50 16,894.50 1,660.50 8.95% 91.05% 2,413.50

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 18,555.00 - - 18,555.00 - - 16,894.50 16,894.50 1,660.50 8.95% 91.05% 2,413.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

249.00 - - 202.32 202.32 46.68 18.75% 81.25% 28.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 249.00 - - 249.00 - - 202.32 202.32 46.68 18.75% 81.25% 28.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,498.00 - - 18,684.01 18,684.01 6,813.99 26.72% 73.28% 2,893.42

506050 Retirement Contribution 25,498.00 - - 25,498.00 - - 18,684.01 18,684.01 6,813.99 26.72% 73.28% 2,893.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

385.00 - - 288.13 288.13 96.87 25.16% 74.84% 43.77

506060 Worker's Compensation 385.00 - - 385.00 - - 288.13 288.13 96.87 25.16% 74.84% 43.77

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  749/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220020113 Civil Courts County-Ct Rptr Sv Fnd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 75,500.00 - - - - 75,500.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 75,500.00 - - 75,500.00 - - - - 75,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

362.00 - - - - 362.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 362.00 - - 362.00 - - - - 362.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,703.00 - - - - 4,703.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 4,703.00 - - 4,703.00 - - - - 4,703.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,583.00 - - - - 10,583.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 10,583.00 - - 10,583.00 - - - - 10,583.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - - - 99.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,778.00 - - - - 9,778.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 9,778.00 - - 9,778.00 - - - - 9,778.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

148.00 - - - - 148.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 148.00 - - 148.00 - - - - 148.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 46,834.00 - - - - 46,834.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 46,834.00 - - 46,834.00 - - - - 46,834.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0114 Juvenile Deferred Prosecution Fd 1450560114 JvP NonDivisional-Juv Def Pros Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 83,723.00 - - - - 83,723.00 100.00% - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 83,723.00 - - 83,723.00 - - - - 83,723.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,182.00 - - - - 6,182.00 100.00% - -

580015 Reserves-Unallocated 6,182.00 - - 6,182.00 - - - - 6,182.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0115 Balcones Canyonlands Pres Fd 1490120115 TNR Natural Resources-BCCP NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 472,784.00 - - 219,796.34 219,796.34 252,987.66 53.51% 46.49% 29,037.04

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 472,784.00 - - 472,784.00 - - 219,796.34 219,796.34 252,987.66 53.51% 46.49% 29,037.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,165.39 14,165.39 (14,165.39) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 14,165.39 14,165.39 (14,165.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,616.00 - - 20,560.16 20,560.16 20,055.84 49.38% 50.62% 3,199.16

501010 Salaries-POPS 40,616.00 - - 40,616.00 - - 20,560.16 20,560.16 20,055.84 49.38% 50.62% 3,199.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  750/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

3,087.00 - - 893.40 893.40 2,193.60 71.06% 28.94% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,087.00 - - 3,087.00 - - 893.40 893.40 2,193.60 71.06% 28.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,350.00 - - - - 1,350.00 100.00% - -

503030 TCLEOSE Pay 1,350.00 - - 1,350.00 - - - - 1,350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,125.00 - - 234.36 234.36 890.64 79.17% 20.83% -

503060 Civil Process Certification Pay 1,125.00 - - 1,125.00 - - 234.36 234.36 890.64 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,024.00 - - 14,803.34 14,803.34 17,220.66 53.77% 46.23% 1,841.18

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 32,024.00 - - 32,024.00 - - 14,803.34 14,803.34 17,220.66 53.77% 46.23% 1,841.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,486.00 - - 3,451.89 3,451.89 4,034.11 53.89% 46.11% 430.59

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,486.00 - - 7,486.00 - - 3,451.89 3,451.89 4,034.11 53.89% 46.11% 430.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

101,993.00 - - 51,904.19 51,904.19 50,088.81 49.11% 50.89% 6,336.60

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 101,993.00 - - 101,993.00 - - 51,904.19 51,904.19 50,088.81 49.11% 50.89% 6,336.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,083.00 - - 544.06 544.06 538.94 49.76% 50.24% 67.74

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,083.00 - - 1,083.00 - - 544.06 544.06 538.94 49.76% 50.24% 67.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66,561.00 - - 32,293.67 32,293.67 34,267.33 51.48% 48.52% 4,155.26

506050 Retirement Contribution 66,561.00 - - 66,561.00 - - 32,293.67 32,293.67 34,267.33 51.48% 48.52% 4,155.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,839.00 - - 3,189.39 3,189.39 3,649.61 53.36% 46.64% 440.24

506060 Worker's Compensation 6,839.00 - - 6,839.00 - - 3,189.39 3,189.39 3,649.61 53.36% 46.64% 440.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

49.95 - - 49.95 49.95 - - 100.00% -

510020 Books - 49.95 - 49.95 - - 49.95 49.95 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

116.98 - - 187.71 187.71 (70.73) (60.46%) 160.46% -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 111.00 5.98 - 116.98 - - 187.71 187.71 (70.73) (60.46%) 160.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00 - - - - 1,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,052.00 - - - - 4,052.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 4,092.00 - (40.00) 4,052.00 - - - - 4,052.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 100.36 100.36 (100.36) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 100.36 100.36 (100.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

148.56 - 99.96 225.25 325.21 (176.65) (118.91%) 218.91% 124.65

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - 148.56 - 148.56 - 99.96 225.25 325.21 (176.65) (118.91%) 218.91% 124.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

378.72 - 735.86 356.76 1,092.62 (713.90) (188.50%) 288.50% -

510110 Food & Groceries - 378.72 - 378.72 - 735.86 356.76 1,092.62 (713.90) (188.50%) 288.50% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  751/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - 289.43 289.43 60.57 17.31% 82.69% -

510120 Fuel - - 350.00 350.00 - - 289.43 289.43 60.57 17.31% 82.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6.97 - - 6.97 6.97 - 0.00% 100.00% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - 6.97 6.97 - - 6.97 6.97 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,346.00 - - 248.12 248.12 2,097.88 89.42% 10.58% 248.12

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 2,696.00 - (350.00) 2,346.00 - - 248.12 248.12 2,097.88 89.42% 10.58% 248.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,831.91 - 6.48 815.42 821.90 1,010.01 55.13% 44.87% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,685.00 146.91 - 1,831.91 - 6.48 815.42 821.90 1,010.01 55.13% 44.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

215.00 - - - - 215.00 100.00% - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment 215.00 - - 215.00 - - - - 215.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 3.31 67.30 70.61 429.39 85.88% 14.12% 63.99

510200 Office Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - 3.31 67.30 70.61 429.39 85.88% 14.12% 63.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21.99 - 149.30 572.58 721.88 (699.89) (3,182.76%) 3,282.76% 286.88

510220 Office Supplies - 21.99 - 21.99 - 149.30 572.58 721.88 (699.89) (3,182.76%) 3,282.76% 286.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,634.00 - - 718.74 718.74 1,915.26 72.71% 27.29% 576.08

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 2,634.00 - - 2,634.00 - - 718.74 718.74 1,915.26 72.71% 27.29% 576.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8.48 - - 169.91 169.91 (161.43) (1,903.66%) 2,003.66% -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment - 8.48 - 8.48 - - 169.91 169.91 (161.43) (1,903.66%) 2,003.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

620.00 - 297.60 624.28 921.88 (301.88) (48.69%) 148.69% 138.90

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 620.00 - 620.00 - 297.60 624.28 921.88 (301.88) (48.69%) 148.69% 138.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16.22 - 16.22 - 16.22 - - 100.00% -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - 16.22 - 16.22 - 16.22 - 16.22 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 712.80 - 712.80 (712.80) - - -

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic - - - - - 712.80 - 712.80 (712.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40.00 - - 29.79 29.79 10.21 25.53% 74.48% -

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - 40.00 40.00 - - 29.79 29.79 10.21 25.53% 74.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,659.03 - - - - 5,659.03 100.00% - -

510350 Veterinary/Livestock Supplies & Equipment 5,666.00 - (6.97) 5,659.03 - - - - 5,659.03 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 131.73 131.73 (131.73) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 131.73 131.73 (131.73) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  752/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.00 - - 44.00 44.00 (15.00) (51.72%) 151.72% 15.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - 29.00 - 29.00 - - 44.00 44.00 (15.00) (51.72%) 151.72% 15.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,000.00 - 10,000.00 20,000.00 30,000.00 - - 100.00% 5,000.00

511160 Property Management Services 20,000.00 10,000.00 - 30,000.00 - 10,000.00 20,000.00 30,000.00 - - 100.00% 5,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

511270 Notary Services - - - - - - 71.00 71.00 (71.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113.00 - 113.00 127.60 240.60 (127.60) (112.92%) 212.92% -

511430 Workforce Development - 113.00 - 113.00 - 113.00 127.60 240.60 (127.60) (112.92%) 212.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,500.00 - - 2,232.79 2,232.79 4,267.21 65.65% 34.35% 789.13

511460 Electrical Service 6,500.00 - - 6,500.00 - - 2,232.79 2,232.79 4,267.21 65.65% 34.35% 789.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 102.48 102.48 (102.48) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 102.48 102.48 (102.48) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,560.00 - 1,560.00 (1,560.00) - - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 1,560.00 - 1,560.00 (1,560.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,600.00 12,600.00 (12,600.00) - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - 12,600.00 12,600.00 (12,600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120.00 - - 738.29 738.29 (618.29) (515.24%) 615.24% 738.29

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 120.00 - 120.00 - - 738.29 738.29 (618.29) (515.24%) 615.24% 738.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42.00 - - 42.00 42.00 - - 100.00% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - 42.00 - 42.00 - - 42.00 42.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

594.50 - 304.50 - 304.50 290.00 48.78% 51.22% -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 500.00 94.50 - 594.50 - 304.50 - 304.50 290.00 48.78% 51.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,635.20 2,289.28 3,924.48 (3,924.48) - - 981.12

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - 1,635.20 2,289.28 3,924.48 (3,924.48) - - 981.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 912.45 - 912.45 (412.45) (82.49%) 182.49% -

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 500.00 - - 500.00 - 912.45 - 912.45 (412.45) (82.49%) 182.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

379,330.00 - 64,065.80 6,941.20 71,007.00 308,323.00 81.28% 18.72% (6,061.80)

511900 Other Services 298,500.00 - 80,830.00 379,330.00 - 64,065.80 6,941.20 71,007.00 308,323.00 81.28% 18.72% (6,061.80)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

511940 Security Services 900.00 - - 900.00 - - - - 900.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  753/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,341.04 - - - - 15,341.04 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 96,171.04 (80,830.00) 15,341.04 - - - - 15,341.04 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,900.00 - - 16,236.00 16,236.00 24,664.00 60.30% 39.70% 5,126.00

511973 Construction Services - - 40,900.00 40,900.00 - - 16,236.00 16,236.00 24,664.00 60.30% 39.70% 5,126.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.04 25.04 (25.04) - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - 25.04 25.04 (25.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,493.00 - 40.00 - 40.00 6,453.00 99.38% 0.62% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 6,453.00 40.00 - 6,493.00 - 40.00 - 40.00 6,453.00 99.38% 0.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

589.00 - - - - 589.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 589.00 - - 589.00 - - - - 589.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,100.00 - - 1,100.00 - - - - 1,100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

249,644.00 - 222,456.67 18,586.29 241,042.96 8,601.04 3.45% 96.55% 17,030.65

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 226,465.00 23,179.00 249,644.00 - 222,456.67 18,586.29 241,042.96 8,601.04 3.45% 96.55% 17,030.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,944,232.00 - 1,309,026.80 8,621,476.07 9,930,502.87 13,729.13 0.14% 99.86% 10,000.00

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 1,985,132.00 7,959,100.00 9,944,232.00 - 1,309,026.80 8,621,476.07 9,930,502.87 13,729.13 0.14% 99.86% 10,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901760000 Ctl Computer-TNR-ConservNR NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,550.00 - - 1,079.10 1,079.10 470.90 30.38% 69.62% 1,079.10

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 1,550.00 - - 1,550.00 - - 1,079.10 1,079.10 470.90 30.38% 69.62% 1,079.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 951.00 - - 951.00 - - - - 951.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 67.00 - - 67.00 - - - - 67.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 165.00 - - 165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

511870 IT Consulting 550.00 - - 550.00 - - - - 550.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,931,893.00 - - - - 4,931,893.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 12,955,072.00 - (8,023,179.00) 4,931,893.00 - - - - 4,931,893.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0116 LEOSE - Elected Officials Fd 1190010116 CA Civil-LEOSE/Elected Ofls Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 60.85 60.85 (60.85) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  754/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 60.85 60.85 (60.85) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230010116 DA Criminal Justice-LEOSE-Elected Ofcls NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 295.00 295.00 (295.00) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 295.00 295.00 (295.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320020116 Constable2 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340020116 Constable 4 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - 100.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 400.00 400.00 (400.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350020116 Constable 5 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 179.97 179.97 (179.97) - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - 179.97 179.97 (179.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370750116 TCSO LE Support Br-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 230.00 230.00 (230.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 230.00 230.00 (230.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (92.00) (92.00) 92.00 - - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - - - - - - (92.00) (92.00) 92.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0117 CSCD Equipment Acquisition Fd 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,119.00 - - - - 1,119.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 1,119.00 - - 1,119.00 - - - - 1,119.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0118 LEOSE - Cmns Ct 1470020118 Emrg Svs Fire Marshal-LEOSE NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,792.00 - - - - 3,792.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,792.00 - - 3,792.00 - - - - 3,792.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0119 Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Fd 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 677.00 - - - - 677.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 677.00 - - 677.00 - - - - 677.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0120 Abandoned Vehicle/Livestock Fd 1370750120 TCSO LE Support Br-Aban Veh & Livestock NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5,295.00 5,295.00 (5,295.00) - - 1,680.00

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5,295.00 5,295.00 (5,295.00) - - 1,680.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,847.05 1,847.05 (1,847.05) - - 375.00

511110 Veterinary Services - - - - - - 1,847.05 1,847.05 (1,847.05) - - 375.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511972 Other Professional Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0121 Unclaimed Property Fd 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 31,455.00 - - - - 31,455.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 31,455.00 - - 31,455.00 - - - - 31,455.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  755/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0122 Professional Prosecutors Fd 1190050122 CA Civil-Prof Prosecuters Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 49,276.98 - - 49,276.62 49,276.62 0.36 0.00% 100.00% 7,838.16

503070 Supplemental Salary-CAPSO & DAPSO - - 49,276.98 49,276.98 - - 49,276.62 49,276.62 0.36 0.00% 100.00% 7,838.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,120.73 - - 1,957.60 1,957.60 163.13 7.69% 92.31% 485.98

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 2,120.73 2,120.73 - - 1,957.60 1,957.60 163.13 7.69% 92.31% 485.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

714.44 - - 714.30 714.30 0.14 0.02% 99.98% 113.62

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 714.44 714.44 - - 714.30 714.30 0.14 0.02% 99.98% 113.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,248.44 - - 6,222.56 6,222.56 25.88 0.41% 99.59% 1,010.36

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 6,248.44 6,248.44 - - 6,222.56 6,222.56 25.88 0.41% 99.59% 1,010.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

66.08 - - 66.30 66.30 (0.22) (0.33%) 100.33% 10.54

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 66.08 66.08 - - 66.30 66.30 (0.22) (0.33%) 100.33% 10.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,331.22 - - - - 23,331.22 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 62,506.00 - (39,174.78) 23,331.22 - - - - 23,331.22 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,722.00) - - - - (9,722.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (9,722.00) (9,722.00) - - - - (9,722.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,529.89) - - - - (9,529.89) 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - (9,529.89) (9,529.89) - - - - (9,529.89) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

590001 Transfers to General Fd - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0123 Mary Quinlan Park Fd 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 276,469.00 - - - - 276,469.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 276,469.00 - - 276,469.00 - - - - 276,469.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  756/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0124 Probate Judiciary Fee Fd 1250010124 Probate Court-Judiciary Fee Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 90,516.00 - - 52,800.44 52,800.44 37,715.56 41.67% 58.33% 7,542.92

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 90,516.00 - - 90,516.00 - - 52,800.44 52,800.44 37,715.56 41.67% 58.33% 7,542.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,946.00 - - 1,078.86 1,078.86 867.14 44.56% 55.44% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 1,946.00 - - 1,946.00 - - 1,078.86 1,078.86 867.14 44.56% 55.44% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,000.00 - - 30,333.34 30,333.34 25,666.66 45.83% 54.17% 4,666.66

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges 56,000.00 - - 56,000.00 - - 30,333.34 30,333.34 25,666.66 45.83% 54.17% 4,666.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

571.00 - - 300.00 300.00 271.00 47.46% 52.54% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 571.00 - - 571.00 - - 300.00 300.00 271.00 47.46% 52.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,240.00 - - 4,851.16 4,851.16 4,388.84 47.50% 52.50% 692.32

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 9,240.00 - - 9,240.00 - - 4,851.16 4,851.16 4,388.84 47.50% 52.50% 692.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,161.00 - - 1,134.51 1,134.51 1,026.49 47.50% 52.50% 161.89

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,161.00 - - 2,161.00 - - 1,134.51 1,134.51 1,026.49 47.50% 52.50% 161.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,343.00 - - 16,534.00 16,534.00 11,809.00 41.66% 58.34% 2,362.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 28,343.00 - - 28,343.00 - - 16,534.00 16,534.00 11,809.00 41.66% 58.34% 2,362.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

248.00 - - 144.45 144.45 103.55 41.75% 58.25% 20.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 248.00 - - 248.00 - - 144.45 144.45 103.55 41.75% 58.25% 20.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,211.00 - - 10,540.15 10,540.15 8,670.85 45.13% 54.87% 1,573.82

506050 Retirement Contribution 19,211.00 - - 19,211.00 - - 10,540.15 10,540.15 8,670.85 45.13% 54.87% 1,573.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

291.00 - - 164.95 164.95 126.05 43.32% 56.68% 23.82

506060 Worker's Compensation 291.00 - - 291.00 - - 164.95 164.95 126.05 43.32% 56.68% 23.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,680.00 - - - - 1,680.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 1,680.00 - - 1,680.00 - - - - 1,680.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 260.28 260.28 (260.28) - - 260.28

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 260.28 260.28 (260.28) - - 260.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,326.00 - 181.40 80.82 262.22 1,063.78 80.22% 19.78% 80.82

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,326.00 - - 1,326.00 - 181.40 80.82 262.22 1,063.78 80.22% 19.78% 80.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,950.00 - - - - 1,950.00 100.00% - -

514230 Substitute Court Reporter Charges 1,950.00 - - 1,950.00 - - - - 1,950.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  757/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250030124 Probate Court-Guardianship Judcy Fee Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,771.46) (3,771.46) 3,771.46 - - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - (3,771.46) (3,771.46) 3,771.46 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (300.00) (300.00) 300.00 - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - (300.00) (300.00) 300.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (231.85) (231.85) 231.85 - - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - (231.85) (231.85) 231.85 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (54.22) (54.22) 54.22 - - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - (54.22) (54.22) 54.22 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (499.57) (499.57) 499.57 - - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - (499.57) (499.57) 499.57 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7.94) (7.94) 7.94 - - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - (7.94) (7.94) 7.94 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 169,224.00 - - - - 169,224.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 169,224.00 - - 169,224.00 - - - - 169,224.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0125 Cts Technology Fd 1260010125 JP1 Civil-Jst Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,798.00 - 398.00 - 398.00 2,400.00 85.78% 14.22% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 2,400.00 398.00 - 2,798.00 - 398.00 - 398.00 2,400.00 85.78% 14.22% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,185.74 - 2,185.74 (2,185.74) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 2,185.74 - 2,185.74 (2,185.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020125 JP2 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (20.39) (20.39) 20.39 - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - (20.39) (20.39) 20.39 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

948.00 - - - - 948.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 948.00 - - 948.00 - - - - 948.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  758/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280010125 JP3 Civil-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 37,254.00 - - 15,052.61 15,052.61 22,201.39 59.59% 40.41% 2,315.79

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 37,254.00 - - 37,254.00 - - 15,052.61 15,052.61 22,201.39 59.59% 40.41% 2,315.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,310.00 - - 896.10 896.10 1,413.90 61.21% 38.79% 135.13

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,310.00 - - 2,310.00 - - 896.10 896.10 1,413.90 61.21% 38.79% 135.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

540.00 - - 209.57 209.57 330.43 61.19% 38.81% 31.61

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 540.00 - - 540.00 - - 209.57 209.57 330.43 61.19% 38.81% 31.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,377.00 - - 3,227.00 3,227.00 150.00 4.44% 95.56% 461.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 3,377.00 - - 3,377.00 - - 3,227.00 3,227.00 150.00 4.44% 95.56% 461.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 28.92 28.92 21.08 42.16% 57.84% 4.14

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 50.00 - - 50.00 - - 28.92 28.92 21.08 42.16% 57.84% 4.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,802.00 - - 1,922.85 1,922.85 2,879.15 59.96% 40.04% 298.52

506050 Retirement Contribution 4,802.00 - - 4,802.00 - - 1,922.85 1,922.85 2,879.15 59.96% 40.04% 298.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72.00 - - 29.66 29.66 42.34 58.81% 41.19% 4.52

506060 Worker's Compensation 72.00 - - 72.00 - - 29.66 29.66 42.34 58.81% 41.19% 4.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,800.00 - - 1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020125 JP3 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 37,254.00 - - 15,052.66 15,052.66 22,201.34 59.59% 40.41% 2,315.79

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 37,254.00 - - 37,254.00 - - 15,052.66 15,052.66 22,201.34 59.59% 40.41% 2,315.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,310.00 - - 896.07 896.07 1,413.93 61.21% 38.79% 135.12

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,310.00 - - 2,310.00 - - 896.07 896.07 1,413.93 61.21% 38.79% 135.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

540.00 - - 209.56 209.56 330.44 61.19% 38.81% 31.60

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 540.00 - - 540.00 - - 209.56 209.56 330.44 61.19% 38.81% 31.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,377.00 - - 3,227.00 3,227.00 150.00 4.44% 95.56% 461.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 3,377.00 - - 3,377.00 - - 3,227.00 3,227.00 150.00 4.44% 95.56% 461.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.00 - - 28.87 28.87 21.13 42.26% 57.74% 4.12

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 50.00 - - 50.00 - - 28.87 28.87 21.13 42.26% 57.74% 4.12

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  759/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,802.00 - - 1,922.79 1,922.79 2,879.21 59.96% 40.04% 298.50

506050 Retirement Contribution 4,802.00 - - 4,802.00 - - 1,922.79 1,922.79 2,879.21 59.96% 40.04% 298.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

72.00 - - 29.65 29.65 42.35 58.82% 41.18% 4.51

506060 Worker's Compensation 72.00 - - 72.00 - - 29.65 29.65 42.35 58.82% 41.18% 4.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 19.99 19.99 (19.99) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 19.99 19.99 (19.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,378.90 - - 1,378.90 1,378.90 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 1,378.90 - 1,378.90 - - 1,378.90 1,378.90 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 418.65 - 418.65 (418.65) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 418.65 - 418.65 (418.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,295.00 - (295.00) 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,205.00 - - - - 1,205.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,205.00 - - 1,205.00 - - - - 1,205.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

295.00 - - 70.58 70.58 224.42 76.07% 23.93% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 295.00 295.00 - - 70.58 70.58 224.42 76.07% 23.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570020125 RMCR Copiers/Central Repairs-Jus Ct Tech NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25,597.00 - 7,390.94 4,213.80 11,604.74 13,992.26 54.66% 45.34% 524.83

511650 Rent-Office Equipment 25,597.00 - - 25,597.00 - 7,390.94 4,213.80 11,604.74 13,992.26 54.66% 45.34% 524.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901470000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 1-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,966.00 - - 13,009.82 13,009.82 2,956.18 18.52% 81.48% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 10,200.00 - 5,766.00 15,966.00 - - 13,009.82 13,009.82 2,956.18 18.52% 81.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - 328.56 328.56 331.44 50.22% 49.78% -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 660.00 - - 660.00 - - 328.56 328.56 331.44 50.22% 49.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 360.00 - - 360.00 - - - - 360.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  760/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901490000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 2-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,491.00 - 7,208.04 5,763.36 12,971.40 2,519.60 16.26% 83.74% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 9,725.00 - 5,766.00 15,491.00 - 7,208.04 5,763.36 12,971.40 2,519.60 16.26% 83.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - - - 990.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 990.00 - - 990.00 - - - - 990.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 480.00 - - 480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901500000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 2-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,200.00 - 10,812.06 - 10,812.06 2,387.94 18.09% 81.91% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 13,200.00 - - 13,200.00 - 10,812.06 - 10,812.06 2,387.94 18.09% 81.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,485.00 - - - - 1,485.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 1,485.00 - - 1,485.00 - - - - 1,485.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 600.00 - - 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901510000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 3-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 16,291.00 - 2,402.68 5,763.36 8,166.04 8,124.96 49.87% 50.13% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 10,525.00 - 5,766.00 16,291.00 - 2,402.68 5,763.36 8,166.04 8,124.96 49.87% 50.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

330.00 - - - - 330.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 330.00 - - 330.00 - - - - 330.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 480.00 - - 480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901520000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 3-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 18,200.00 - 16,818.76 - 16,818.76 1,381.24 7.59% 92.41% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 18,200.00 - - 18,200.00 - 16,818.76 - 16,818.76 1,381.24 7.59% 92.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,310.00 - - - - 2,310.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 2,310.00 - - 2,310.00 - - - - 2,310.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

840.00 - - - - 840.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 840.00 - - 840.00 - - - - 840.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901530000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 4-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7,066.00 - - 5,763.36 5,763.36 1,302.64 18.44% 81.56% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 1,300.00 - 5,766.00 7,066.00 - - 5,763.36 5,763.36 1,302.64 18.44% 81.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 165.00 - - 165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 60.00 - - 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  761/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901540000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 4-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,300.00 - 2,522.68 - 2,522.68 1,777.32 41.33% 58.67% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 4,300.00 - - 4,300.00 - 2,522.68 - 2,522.68 1,777.32 41.33% 58.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 165.00 - - 165.00 - - - - 165.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

180.00 - - - - 180.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 180.00 - - 180.00 - - - - 180.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1901550000 Ctl Computer-Justice Of Peace 5-CivJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,892.00 - - 5,763.36 5,763.36 10,128.64 63.73% 36.27% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals 10,126.00 - 5,766.00 15,892.00 - - 5,763.36 5,763.36 10,128.64 63.73% 36.27% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

511810 Hardware/Software Install Services 660.00 - - 660.00 - - - - 660.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 480.00 - - 480.00 - - - - 480.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 318,580.00 - - - - 318,580.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 347,410.00 - (28,830.00) 318,580.00 - - - - 318,580.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8900060000 Central Computers-CrmJs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0126 Truancy Ct Fd 1450170126 JvP Legal Srvcs Judicial-Truancy Ct Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 40,118.00 - - - - 40,118.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 40,118.00 - - 40,118.00 - - - - 40,118.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

112,000.00 - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 51,333.29 45.83% 54.17% 9,333.34

500090 Salaries-Associate Judges 112,000.00 - - 112,000.00 - - 60,666.71 60,666.71 51,333.29 45.83% 54.17% 9,333.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,995.00 - - - - 1,995.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,995.00 - - 1,995.00 - - - - 1,995.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,555.00 - - 3,718.19 3,718.19 5,836.81 61.09% 38.91% 570.93

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 9,555.00 - - 9,555.00 - - 3,718.19 3,718.19 5,836.81 61.09% 38.91% 570.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,235.00 - - 869.56 869.56 1,365.44 61.09% 38.91% 133.52

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,235.00 - - 2,235.00 - - 869.56 869.56 1,365.44 61.09% 38.91% 133.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,655.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 13,714.00 77.68% 22.32% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 17,655.00 - - 17,655.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 13,714.00 77.68% 22.32% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 57.79 57.79 140.21 70.81% 29.19% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 198.00 - - 198.00 - - 57.79 57.79 140.21 70.81% 29.19% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,866.00 - - 7,675.24 7,675.24 12,190.76 61.36% 38.64% 1,203.06

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  762/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

506050 Retirement Contribution 19,866.00 - - 19,866.00 - - 7,675.24 7,675.24 12,190.76 61.36% 38.64% 1,203.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

301.00 - - 118.32 118.32 182.68 60.69% 39.31% 18.20

506060 Worker's Compensation 301.00 - - 301.00 - - 118.32 118.32 182.68 60.69% 39.31% 18.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 175.99 175.99 (175.99) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 175.99 175.99 (175.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,494.00 - - - - 16,494.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 16,624.00 - (130.00) 16,494.00 - - - - 16,494.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,000.00) - - 71.37 71.37 (1,071.37) 107.14% (7.14%) -

510220 Office Supplies - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) - - 71.37 71.37 (1,071.37) 107.14% (7.14%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 500.00 25.00% 75.00% 500.00

511350 Gifts 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 2,000.00 - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 500.00 25.00% 75.00% 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 400.00 - 400.00 (400.00) - - -

511400 Transportation Assistance - - - - - 400.00 - 400.00 (400.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

130.00 - - 130.00 130.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 130.00 130.00 - - 130.00 130.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 237.46 237.46 262.54 52.51% 47.49% 69.94

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 237.46 237.46 262.54 52.51% 47.49% 69.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,130.00 - - 1,110.00 1,110.00 20.00 1.77% 98.23% 120.00

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other 1,130.00 - - 1,130.00 - - 1,110.00 1,110.00 20.00 1.77% 98.23% 120.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220.00 - - - - 220.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 220.00 - - 220.00 - - - - 220.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

880.00 - - - - 880.00 100.00% - -

512040 Professional Membership 880.00 - - 880.00 - - - - 880.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,240.00 - - 440.00 440.00 800.00 64.52% 35.48% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 800.00 440.00 - 1,240.00 - - 440.00 440.00 800.00 64.52% 35.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

553.00 - 47.46 (0.21) 47.25 505.75 91.46% 8.54% 19.79

512100 Travel-Mileage 553.00 - - 553.00 - 47.46 (0.21) 47.25 505.75 91.46% 8.54% 19.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  763/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

- - - - - - - - -

514170 Interpretation/Translation Services-Court - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450180126 JvP Legal Srvcs Legal-Truancy Ct Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 18,721.47 18,721.47 (18,721.47) - - 334.31

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 18,721.47 18,721.47 (18,721.47) - - 334.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 411.65 411.65 (411.65) - - 411.65

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 411.65 411.65 (411.65) - - 411.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,100.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00) - - 46.25

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,100.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00) - - 46.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 257.24 257.24 (257.24) - - 10.82

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 257.24 257.24 (257.24) - - 10.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,292.00 5,292.00 (5,292.00) - - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 5,292.00 5,292.00 (5,292.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49.53 49.53 (49.53) - - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - - - - - 49.53 49.53 (49.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,420.22 2,420.22 (2,420.22) - - 96.15

506050 Retirement Contribution - - - - - - 2,420.22 2,420.22 (2,420.22) - - 96.15

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 37.48 37.48 (37.48) - - 1.44

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 37.48 37.48 (37.48) - - 1.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 360.00 360.00 (360.00) - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 360.00 360.00 (360.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 200.68 200.68 (200.68) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - 200.68 200.68 (200.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 47,561.00 - - - - 47,561.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 47,561.00 - - 47,561.00 - - - - 47,561.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  764/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0127 Dist Clerk Records Mgmt and Pres 1210010127 Dist Clerk Civil-Dist Clerk Records Mgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 39,615.00 - - 9,903.78 9,903.78 29,711.22 75.00% 25.00% -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 39,615.00 - - 39,615.00 - - 9,903.78 9,903.78 29,711.22 75.00% 25.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 180.88 180.88 (180.88) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 180.88 180.88 (180.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,456.00 - - 623.81 623.81 1,832.19 74.60% 25.40% -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,456.00 - - 2,456.00 - - 623.81 623.81 1,832.19 74.60% 25.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

574.00 - - 145.88 145.88 428.12 74.59% 25.41% -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 574.00 - - 574.00 - - 145.88 145.88 428.12 74.59% 25.41% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,756.00 - - 1,970.50 1,970.50 4,785.50 70.83% 29.17% -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,756.00 - - 6,756.00 - - 1,970.50 1,970.50 4,785.50 70.83% 29.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 28.88 28.88 70.12 70.83% 29.17% -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 28.88 28.88 70.12 70.83% 29.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,106.00 - - 1,248.73 1,248.73 3,857.27 75.54% 24.46% -

506050 Retirement Contribution 5,106.00 - - 5,106.00 - - 1,248.73 1,248.73 3,857.27 75.54% 24.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

77.00 - - 19.66 19.66 57.34 74.47% 25.53% -

506060 Worker's Compensation 77.00 - - 77.00 - - 19.66 19.66 57.34 74.47% 25.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

885.00 - - - - 885.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 885.00 - - 885.00 - - - - 885.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  765/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020127 Dist Clerk Crm-Dist Clerk Records Mang NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,362.00 - - 828.40 828.40 1,533.60 64.93% 35.07% 135.58

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 2,362.00 - - 2,362.00 - - 828.40 828.40 1,533.60 64.93% 35.07% 135.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16.00 - - 35.57 35.57 (19.57) (122.31%) 222.31% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 16.00 - - 16.00 - - 35.57 35.57 (19.57) (122.31%) 222.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

146.00 - - 53.03 53.03 92.97 63.68% 36.32% 8.36

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 146.00 - - 146.00 - - 53.03 53.03 92.97 63.68% 36.32% 8.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34.00 - - 12.43 12.43 21.57 63.44% 36.56% 1.96

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 34.00 - - 34.00 - - 12.43 12.43 21.57 63.44% 36.56% 1.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

418.00 - - 64.91 64.91 353.09 84.47% 15.53% 5.76

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 418.00 - - 418.00 - - 64.91 64.91 353.09 84.47% 15.53% 5.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3.00 - - 1.82 1.82 1.18 39.33% 60.67% 0.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 3.00 - - 3.00 - - 1.82 1.82 1.18 39.33% 60.67% 0.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

317.00 - - 113.41 113.41 203.59 64.22% 35.78% 18.22

506050 Retirement Contribution 317.00 - - 317.00 - - 113.41 113.41 203.59 64.22% 35.78% 18.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5.00 - - 1.75 1.75 3.25 65.00% 35.00% 0.28

506060 Worker's Compensation 5.00 - - 5.00 - - 1.75 1.75 3.25 65.00% 35.00% 0.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 208,114.00 - - - - 208,114.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 208,114.00 - - 208,114.00 - - - - 208,114.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0128 Elections Contract Fd 1200040128 Co Clerk Eln Adm-Eln Cntrt Fd May 2012 Election Cost - - - - - - - - -

511660 Rent-Polling Places - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

May 2013 General Election - - - 56,228.84 56,228.84 (56,228.84) - - 32,681.47

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - - - - - 56,228.84 56,228.84 (56,228.84) - - 32,681.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31,940.00 31,940.00 (31,940.00) - - 30,820.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - - - - - 31,940.00 31,940.00 (31,940.00) - - 30,820.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 173.58 173.58 (173.58) - - 129.02

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 173.58 173.58 (173.58) - - 129.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 664.06 664.06 (664.06) - - 189.50

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 664.06 664.06 (664.06) - - 189.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24.95 24.95 (24.95) - - 24.95

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 24.95 24.95 (24.95) - - 24.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 86.35 86.35 (86.35) - - 31.44

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  766/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 86.35 86.35 (86.35) - - 31.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,383.50 6,155.59 7,539.09 (7,539.09) - - 2,941.41

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 1,383.50 6,155.59 7,539.09 (7,539.09) - - 2,941.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,660.80 45.89 1,706.69 (1,706.69) - - 45.89

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,660.80 45.89 1,706.69 (1,706.69) - - 45.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,600.00 1,600.00 (1,600.00) - - 1,600.00

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 1,600.00 1,600.00 (1,600.00) - - 1,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,366.30 16,366.30 (16,366.30) - - 741.30

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 16,366.30 16,366.30 (16,366.30) - - 741.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 495.00 246.03 741.03 (741.03) - - (25.54)

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 495.00 246.03 741.03 (741.03) - - (25.54)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 371.47 - 371.47 (371.47) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 371.47 - 371.47 (371.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,192.12 4,192.12 (4,192.12) - - 4,192.12

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - - - - - 4,192.12 4,192.12 (4,192.12) - - 4,192.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10,617.90 - 10,617.90 (10,617.90) - - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 10,617.90 - 10,617.90 (10,617.90) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 31,074.56 538.54 31,613.10 (31,613.10) - - 513.54

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - - - - 31,074.56 538.54 31,613.10 (31,613.10) - - 513.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,462.80 10,462.80 (10,462.80) - - 10,462.80

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - - - - - 10,462.80 10,462.80 (10,462.80) - - 10,462.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 1,000.00

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,889.00 1,429.10 5,318.10 (5,318.10) - - 1,429.10

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 3,889.00 1,429.10 5,318.10 (5,318.10) - - 1,429.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 420.00 420.00 (420.00) - - 420.00

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 420.00 420.00 (420.00) - - 420.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 150.94 - 150.94 (150.94) - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 150.94 - 150.94 (150.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 666.00 - 666.00 (666.00) - - -

519060 Property Taxes - - - - - 666.00 - 666.00 (666.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  767/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 78,389.00 - - - - 78,389.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 34,325.00 - 44,064.00 78,389.00 - - - - 78,389.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

477,002.00 - - - - 477,002.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 429,280.00 - 47,722.00 477,002.00 - - - - 477,002.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

57,054.00 - - - - 57,054.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 32,474.00 - 24,580.00 57,054.00 - - - - 57,054.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,761.00 - - - - 30,761.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 30,761.00 - - 30,761.00 - - - - 30,761.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,195.00 - - - - 7,195.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 7,195.00 - - 7,195.00 - - - - 7,195.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,156.00 - - - - 8,156.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,156.00 - - 8,156.00 - - - - 8,156.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92.00 - - - - 92.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 92.00 - - 92.00 - - - - 92.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,617.00 - - - - 8,617.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution 8,617.00 - - 8,617.00 - - - - 8,617.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

969.00 - - - - 969.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation 969.00 - - 969.00 - - - - 969.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - 70.00 70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - 200.00 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - 70.00 70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,446.00 - - - - 6,446.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 142,910.00 - (136,464.00) 6,446.00 - - - - 6,446.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,045.00 - - - - 20,045.00 100.00% - -

510220 Office Supplies - - 20,045.00 20,045.00 - - - - 20,045.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55.95 - - - - 55.95 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 55.95 - 55.95 - - - - 55.95 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,099.00 - - - - 2,099.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 2,099.00 2,099.00 - - - - 2,099.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  768/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,915.00 - - - - 8,915.00 100.00% - -

511630 Rent-Building & Land - - 8,915.00 8,915.00 - - - - 8,915.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,000.00 - - - - 18,000.00 100.00% - -

511660 Rent-Polling Places 18,000.00 - - 18,000.00 - - - - 18,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,000.00 - - - - 18,000.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 18,000.00 - - 18,000.00 - - - - 18,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 36,000.00 - (11,000.00) 25,000.00 - - - - 25,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,705.00 - - - - 21,705.00 100.00% - -

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 10,000.00 - 11,705.00 21,705.00 - - - - 21,705.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services 6,674.00 - (5,174.00) 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

567.00 - - - - 567.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 6,000.00 - (5,433.00) 567.00 - - - - 567.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

155.76 - 155.76 - 155.76 - - 100.00% -

511940 Security Services - 155.76 - 155.76 - 155.76 - 155.76 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

149.58 - 149.58 - 149.58 - - 100.00% -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec - 149.58 - 149.58 - 149.58 - 149.58 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59.00 - - - - 59.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 59.00 - 59.00 - - - - 59.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,099.00) - - - - (2,099.00) 100.00% - -

511972 Other Professional Services-Conversion - - (2,099.00) (2,099.00) - - - - (2,099.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512030 Professional Licenses - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 79.38 79.38 420.62 84.12% 15.88% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 79.38 79.38 420.62 84.12% 15.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

519060 Property Taxes - - 700.00 700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200050128 Co Clerk Eln Adm Fee-Eln Cntrt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 16,640.00 - - 20,745.00 20,745.00 (4,105.00) (24.67%) 124.67% 6,870.00

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 16,640.00 16,640.00 - - 20,745.00 20,745.00 (4,105.00) (24.67%) 124.67% 6,870.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  769/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,286.19 1,286.19 (1,286.19) - - 425.94

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - - - - - 1,286.19 1,286.19 (1,286.19) - - 425.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 300.80 300.80 (300.80) - - 99.62

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - - - - - 300.80 300.80 (300.80) - - 99.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 40.47 40.47 (40.47) - - 13.40

506060 Worker's Compensation - - - - - - 40.47 40.47 (40.47) - - 13.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 250,000.00 - - 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,200.00) - - - - (13,200.00) 100.00% - -

510220 Office Supplies - - (13,200.00) (13,200.00) - - - - (13,200.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(83,640.00) - - - - (83,640.00) 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - - (83,640.00) (83,640.00) - - - - (83,640.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,125.00 - 91,125.00 - 91,125.00 - - 100.00% -

510310 Software - 91,125.00 - 91,125.00 - 91,125.00 - 91,125.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,462.00) - - - - (5,462.00) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (5,462.00) (5,462.00) - - - - (5,462.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65,758.12 - 20,758.12 45,000.00 65,758.12 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 5,758.12 60,000.00 65,758.12 - 20,758.12 45,000.00 65,758.12 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 - - 100.00% -

511870 IT Consulting - 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,000.00 - - - - 60,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services - 60,000.00 - 60,000.00 - - - - 60,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,784.45 - 1,784.45 (1,784.45) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 1,784.45 - 1,784.45 (1,784.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 690.00 690.00 (690.00) - - -

512040 Professional Membership - - - - - - 690.00 690.00 (690.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,430.00 - 430.00 3,180.00 3,610.00 2,820.00 43.86% 56.14% 957.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - 430.00 6,000.00 6,430.00 - 430.00 3,180.00 3,610.00 2,820.00 43.86% 56.14% 957.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,244.70 - - 12,068.42 12,068.42 8,176.28 40.39% 59.61% 1,755.79

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other - 1,282.70 18,962.00 20,244.70 - - 12,068.42 12,068.42 8,176.28 40.39% 59.61% 1,755.79

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  770/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - 189.73 189.73 510.27 72.90% 27.10% -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 700.00 700.00 - - 189.73 189.73 510.27 72.90% 27.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0129 Cnty Clerk Archival Fd 1200100129 Co Clerk Records Mgmt-Co Clerk Arch Fnd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 212,293.00 - - 135,318.62 135,318.62 76,974.38 36.26% 63.74% 18,596.37

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 212,293.00 - - 212,293.00 - - 135,318.62 135,318.62 76,974.38 36.26% 63.74% 18,596.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 776.34 776.34 (776.34) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 776.34 776.34 (776.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,082.30 7,082.30 (7,082.30) - - 383.68

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 7,082.30 7,082.30 (7,082.30) - - 383.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,709.00 - - 1,438.80 1,438.80 270.20 15.81% 84.19% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,709.00 - - 1,709.00 - - 1,438.80 1,438.80 270.20 15.81% 84.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,269.00 - - 8,750.06 8,750.06 4,518.94 34.06% 65.94% 1,115.70

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 13,269.00 - - 13,269.00 - - 8,750.06 8,750.06 4,518.94 34.06% 65.94% 1,115.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,203.00 - - 2,046.37 2,046.37 1,156.63 36.11% 63.89% 260.92

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 3,203.00 - - 3,203.00 - - 2,046.37 2,046.37 1,156.63 36.11% 63.89% 260.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,596.00 - - 21,945.54 21,945.54 5,650.46 20.48% 79.52% 3,110.72

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 27,596.00 - - 27,596.00 - - 21,945.54 21,945.54 5,650.46 20.48% 79.52% 3,110.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

348.00 - - 240.08 240.08 107.92 31.01% 68.99% 32.54

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 348.00 - - 348.00 - - 240.08 240.08 107.92 31.01% 68.99% 32.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,385.00 - - 18,302.99 18,302.99 15,082.01 45.18% 54.82% 2,446.52

506050 Retirement Contribution 33,385.00 - - 33,385.00 - - 18,302.99 18,302.99 15,082.01 45.18% 54.82% 2,446.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

417.00 - - 280.95 280.95 136.05 32.63% 67.37% 36.76

506060 Worker's Compensation 417.00 - - 417.00 - - 280.95 280.95 136.05 32.63% 67.37% 36.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.01 - 0.06 374.95 375.01 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 375.01 - 375.01 - 0.06 374.95 375.01 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.40) (0.40) 0.40 - - -

511720 Long distance - - - - - - (0.40) (0.40) 0.40 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 14,254.13 21,595.98 35,850.11 (35,850.11) - - 5,870.31

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 14,254.13 21,595.98 35,850.11 (35,850.11) - - 5,870.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

660,000.00 - - 137,655.76 137,655.76 522,344.24 79.14% 20.86% 23,564.99

511900 Other Services 660,000.00 - - 660,000.00 - - 137,655.76 137,655.76 522,344.24 79.14% 20.86% 23,564.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

565.67 - - - - 565.67 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  771/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 565.67 - 565.67 - - - - 565.67 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,702.00 - - 7,702.00 7,702.00 - - 100.00% -

590001 Transfers to General Fd 7,702.00 - - 7,702.00 - - 7,702.00 7,702.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570040129 RMCR Imaging-County Clerk Archival Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 34,437.00 - - 18,653.18 18,653.18 15,783.82 45.83% 54.17% 2,869.72

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 34,437.00 - - 34,437.00 - - 18,653.18 18,653.18 15,783.82 45.83% 54.17% 2,869.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,209.00 - - 1,230.89 1,230.89 978.11 44.28% 55.72% 177.92

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,209.00 - - 2,209.00 - - 1,230.89 1,230.89 978.11 44.28% 55.72% 177.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

517.00 - - 287.89 287.89 229.11 44.32% 55.68% 41.61

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 517.00 - - 517.00 - - 287.89 287.89 229.11 44.32% 55.68% 41.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,594.00 - - 2,514.58 2,514.58 2,079.42 45.26% 54.74% 369.90

506050 Retirement Contribution 4,594.00 - - 4,594.00 - - 2,514.58 2,514.58 2,079.42 45.26% 54.74% 369.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

69.00 - - 38.84 38.84 30.16 43.71% 56.29% 5.62

506060 Worker's Compensation 69.00 - - 69.00 - - 38.84 38.84 30.16 43.71% 56.29% 5.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570100129 RMCR Records/Consulting-CCk Arch Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 17,078.00 - - - - 17,078.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 17,078.00 - - 17,078.00 - - - - 17,078.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,640.00 14,640.00 (14,640.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 14,640.00 14,640.00 (14,640.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,238.00 - - 160,574.86 160,574.86 663.14 0.41% 99.59% -

511900 Other Services 161,238.00 - - 161,238.00 - - 160,574.86 160,574.86 663.14 0.41% 99.59% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 244,311.00 - - - - 244,311.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 244,311.00 - - 244,311.00 - - - - 244,311.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0130 Family Protection Fd 1230010130 DA Criminal Justice-Fam Protctn Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 55,324.00 - 33,333.32 21,991.66 55,324.98 (0.98) (0.00%) 100.00% 8,333.33

511900 Other Services 55,324.00 - - 55,324.00 - 33,333.32 21,991.66 55,324.98 (0.98) (0.00%) 100.00% 8,333.33

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  772/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0131 Drug Ct Program Fd 1420150131 Pretrial Drug Court-Drg Ct Pg Fd Drug Diversion Court-Pretrial FY13 - - - - - - - - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 57,280.00 - - 17,259.19 17,259.19 40,020.81 69.87% 30.13% 2,655.26

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 57,280.00 - - 57,280.00 - - 17,259.19 17,259.19 40,020.81 69.87% 30.13% 2,655.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,552.00 - - 1,072.33 1,072.33 2,479.67 69.81% 30.19% 163.90

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,552.00 - - 3,552.00 - - 1,072.33 1,072.33 2,479.67 69.81% 30.19% 163.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

831.00 - - 250.80 250.80 580.20 69.82% 30.18% 38.34

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 831.00 - - 831.00 - - 250.80 250.80 580.20 69.82% 30.18% 38.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,583.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 11,642.00 74.71% 25.29% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 15,583.00 - - 15,583.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 11,642.00 74.71% 25.29% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

198.00 - - 57.79 57.79 140.21 70.81% 29.19% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 198.00 - - 198.00 - - 57.79 57.79 140.21 70.81% 29.19% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,383.00 - - 2,196.09 2,196.09 5,186.91 70.25% 29.75% 342.26

506050 Retirement Contribution 7,383.00 - - 7,383.00 - - 2,196.09 2,196.09 5,186.91 70.25% 29.75% 342.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

62.00 - - 33.89 33.89 28.11 45.34% 54.66% 5.19

506060 Worker's Compensation 62.00 - - 62.00 - - 33.89 33.89 28.11 45.34% 54.66% 5.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - 141.00 8,222.50 8,363.50 (5,863.50) (234.54%) 334.54% 2,737.50

510020 Books - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 141.00 8,222.50 8,363.50 (5,863.50) (234.54%) 334.54% 2,737.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 692.78 692.78 307.22 30.72% 69.28% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 692.78 692.78 307.22 30.72% 69.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,700.00 - - - - 1,700.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,700.00 - - 1,700.00 - - - - 1,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 18.95 18.95 17.98 55.88 (55.88) - - -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - 18.95 18.95 17.98 55.88 (55.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74.00 74.00 (74.00) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 74.00 74.00 (74.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,400.00 - - 12,103.23 12,103.23 35,296.77 74.47% 25.53% 3,975.00

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 2,400.00 - 45,000.00 47,400.00 - - 12,103.23 12,103.23 35,296.77 74.47% 25.53% 3,975.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  773/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 536.00 536.00 (536.00) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 536.00 536.00 (536.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,165.00 - - 262.25 262.25 902.75 77.49% 22.51% -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 1,165.00 - - 1,165.00 - - 262.25 262.25 902.75 77.49% 22.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,400.00 - - 305.93 305.93 7,094.07 95.87% 4.13% -

510200 Office Equipment 7,400.00 - - 7,400.00 - - 305.93 305.93 7,094.07 95.87% 4.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,214.98 1,214.98 (1,214.98) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 1,214.98 1,214.98 (1,214.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5.49 51.56 51.56 4,740.33 4,843.45 (4,837.96) (88,123.13%) 88,223.13% 332.30

510220 Office Supplies - 5.49 - 5.49 51.56 51.56 4,740.33 4,843.45 (4,837.96) (88,123.13%) 88,223.13% 332.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 340.34 737.25 1,077.59 (1,077.59) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 340.34 737.25 1,077.59 (1,077.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.34 9.34 (9.34) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 302.16 302.16 (302.16) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 302.16 302.16 (302.16) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,900.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 4,900.00 83.05% 16.95% -

510310 Software 6,000.00 - (100.00) 5,900.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 4,900.00 83.05% 16.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 28.18 28.18 (28.18) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 28.18 28.18 (28.18) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10.58 668.68 679.26 (679.26) - - 205.31

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 10.58 668.68 679.26 (679.26) - - 205.31

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,000.00 - - - - 12,000.00 100.00% - -

511090 Substance Abuse Screening 57,000.00 - (45,000.00) 12,000.00 - - - - 12,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,000.00 14,354.85 16,354.85 (16,354.85) - - 1,000.00

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 2,000.00 14,354.85 16,354.85 (16,354.85) - - 1,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

261.00 - - - - 261.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 261.00 - - 261.00 - - - - 261.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  774/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,932.00 - - - - 1,932.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 4,432.00 - (2,500.00) 1,932.00 - - - - 1,932.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 192.97 192.97 (192.97) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 192.97 192.97 (192.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 571.54 571.54 (571.54) - - -

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 571.54 571.54 (571.54) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,750.00 5,750.00 (5,750.00) - - 500.00

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - 5,750.00 5,750.00 (5,750.00) - - 500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,584.00 - - - - 8,584.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 8,584.00 - - 8,584.00 - - - - 8,584.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,185.53 - 505.20 1,549.82 2,055.02 4,130.51 66.78% 33.22% 342.55

512100 Travel-Mileage 6,000.00 185.53 - 6,185.53 - 505.20 1,549.82 2,055.02 4,130.51 66.78% 33.22% 342.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 16.35 16.35 80.04 112.74 (12.74) (12.74%) 112.74% 39.20

513030 Employee Recognition - - 100.00 100.00 16.35 16.35 80.04 112.74 (12.74) (12.74%) 112.74% 39.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 163,311.00 - - - - 163,311.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 163,311.00 - - 163,311.00 - - - - 163,311.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0132 Probate Guardianship Fd 1250010132 Probate Court-Grdnshp Probate Grdnshp Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 79,000.00 - - 43,250.01 43,250.01 35,749.99 45.25% 54.75% 6,583.33

511130 Case Management Services - - 79,000.00 79,000.00 - - 43,250.01 43,250.01 35,749.99 45.25% 54.75% 6,583.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services 79,000.00 - (79,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,750.03 - - - - 3,750.03 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 3,750.03 - 3,750.03 - - - - 3,750.03 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 154,405.00 - - - - 154,405.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 154,405.00 - - 154,405.00 - - - - 154,405.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  775/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

0133 Vital Statistic Pres Fd 1280010133 JP3 Civil-Vital Statistic Presrvtn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 32,681.00 - - - - 32,681.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 32,681.00 - - 32,681.00 - - - - 32,681.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0134 Fire Code Fd 1470020134 Emrg Svs Fire Marshal-Fire Code Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 123,940.00 - - 29,649.62 29,649.62 94,290.38 76.08% 23.92% -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 123,940.00 - - 123,940.00 - - 29,649.62 29,649.62 94,290.38 76.08% 23.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,256.81 10,256.81 (10,256.81) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 10,256.81 10,256.81 (10,256.81) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,684.00 - - 2,474.20 2,474.20 5,209.80 67.80% 32.20% -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 7,684.00 - - 7,684.00 - - 2,474.20 2,474.20 5,209.80 67.80% 32.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,797.00 - - 578.64 578.64 1,218.36 67.80% 32.20% -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,797.00 - - 1,797.00 - - 578.64 578.64 1,218.36 67.80% 32.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,977.00 - - 4,581.57 4,581.57 11,395.43 71.32% 28.68% -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 15,977.00 - - 15,977.00 - - 4,581.57 4,581.57 11,395.43 71.32% 28.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

196.00 - - 51.78 51.78 144.22 73.58% 26.42% -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 196.00 - - 196.00 - - 51.78 51.78 144.22 73.58% 26.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,976.00 - - 4,665.06 4,665.06 11,310.94 70.80% 29.20% -

506050 Retirement Contribution 15,976.00 - - 15,976.00 - - 4,665.06 4,665.06 11,310.94 70.80% 29.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,664.00 - - 535.74 535.74 1,128.26 67.80% 32.20% -

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,664.00 - - 1,664.00 - - 535.74 535.74 1,128.26 67.80% 32.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 86,340.00 - - - - 86,340.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 86,340.00 - - 86,340.00 - - - - 86,340.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0135 Child Abuse Prevention Fd 1580240135 HHSVS Healthy Families 1-Ch Abs Prev Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,050.00 - - - - 5,050.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 5,050.00 - - 5,050.00 - - - - 5,050.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,611.00 - - - - 4,611.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 4,611.00 - - 4,611.00 - - - - 4,611.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0136 Justice Ct Building Security Fd 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 353,460.00 - - - - 353,460.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 353,460.00 - - 353,460.00 - - - - 353,460.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0137 Juvenile Case Manager Fd 1260020137 JP1 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 39,683.00 - - 21,494.98 21,494.98 18,188.02 45.83% 54.17% 3,240.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 39,683.00 - - 39,683.00 - - 21,494.98 21,494.98 18,188.02 45.83% 54.17% 3,240.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  776/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

- - - 227.92 227.92 (227.92) - - 227.92

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 227.92 227.92 (227.92) - - 227.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 128.79 128.79 (128.79) - - 128.79

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 128.79 128.79 (128.79) - - 128.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,460.00 - - 1,350.80 1,350.80 1,109.20 45.09% 54.91% 222.28

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,460.00 - - 2,460.00 - - 1,350.80 1,350.80 1,109.20 45.09% 54.91% 222.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

575.00 - - 315.93 315.93 259.07 45.06% 54.94% 51.99

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 575.00 - - 575.00 - - 315.93 315.93 259.07 45.06% 54.94% 51.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,105.00 - - 2,765.42 2,765.42 2,339.58 45.83% 54.17% 463.63

506050 Retirement Contribution 5,105.00 - - 5,105.00 - - 2,765.42 2,765.42 2,339.58 45.83% 54.17% 463.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

532.00 - - 292.41 292.41 239.59 45.04% 54.96% 47.29

506060 Worker's Compensation 532.00 - - 532.00 - - 292.41 292.41 239.59 45.04% 54.96% 47.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23.60 23.60 (23.60) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 23.60 23.60 (23.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - - 48.89 48.89 4,451.11 98.91% 1.09% -

510200 Office Equipment 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - - 48.89 48.89 4,451.11 98.91% 1.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 354.75 354.75 (354.75) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 354.75 354.75 (354.75) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 851.57 851.57 (851.57) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 851.57 851.57 (851.57) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 - - - - 1,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,300.00 - - (25.00) (25.00) 1,325.00 101.92% (1.92%) -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 - - (25.00) (25.00) 1,325.00 101.92% (1.92%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  777/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020137 JP2 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 41,138.00 - - 22,282.65 22,282.65 18,855.35 45.83% 54.17% 3,428.10

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 41,138.00 - - 41,138.00 - - 22,282.65 22,282.65 18,855.35 45.83% 54.17% 3,428.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,569.00 - - 1,373.46 1,373.46 1,195.54 46.54% 53.46% 211.30

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,569.00 - - 2,569.00 - - 1,373.46 1,373.46 1,195.54 46.54% 53.46% 211.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

601.00 - - 321.22 321.22 279.78 46.55% 53.45% 49.42

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 601.00 - - 601.00 - - 321.22 321.22 279.78 46.55% 53.45% 49.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,342.00 - - 2,819.07 2,819.07 2,522.93 47.23% 52.77% 441.88

506050 Retirement Contribution 5,342.00 - - 5,342.00 - - 2,819.07 2,819.07 2,522.93 47.23% 52.77% 441.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

556.00 - - 299.16 299.16 256.84 46.19% 53.81% 46.02

506060 Worker's Compensation 556.00 - - 556.00 - - 299.16 299.16 256.84 46.19% 53.81% 46.02

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  778/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020137 JP3 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 45,100.00 - - 24,428.95 24,428.95 20,671.05 45.83% 54.17% 3,758.30

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 45,100.00 - - 45,100.00 - - 24,428.95 24,428.95 20,671.05 45.83% 54.17% 3,758.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,796.00 - - 1,480.74 1,480.74 1,315.26 47.04% 52.96% 226.63

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,796.00 - - 2,796.00 - - 1,480.74 1,480.74 1,315.26 47.04% 52.96% 226.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

654.00 - - 346.29 346.29 307.71 47.05% 52.95% 53.00

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 654.00 - - 654.00 - - 346.29 346.29 307.71 47.05% 52.95% 53.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,243.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 3,434.00 41.66% 58.34% 687.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 8,243.00 - - 8,243.00 - - 4,809.00 4,809.00 3,434.00 41.66% 58.34% 687.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,813.00 - - 3,107.08 3,107.08 2,705.92 46.55% 53.45% 487.02

506050 Retirement Contribution 5,813.00 - - 5,813.00 - - 3,107.08 3,107.08 2,705.92 46.55% 53.45% 487.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

605.00 - - 329.83 329.83 275.17 45.48% 54.52% 50.77

506060 Worker's Compensation 605.00 - - 605.00 - - 329.83 329.83 275.17 45.48% 54.52% 50.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,250.00 - - - - 1,250.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 1,250.00 - - 1,250.00 - - - - 1,250.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

362.40 - - 1,337.40 1,337.40 (975.00) (269.04%) 369.04% -

510220 Office Supplies - 962.40 (600.00) 362.40 - - 1,337.40 1,337.40 (975.00) (269.04%) 369.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - 130.00 130.00 110.00 45.83% 54.17% 20.00

511710 Cellular Allowance 240.00 - - 240.00 - - 130.00 130.00 110.00 45.83% 54.17% 20.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

655.00 - - - - 655.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 655.00 - - 655.00 - - - - 655.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,605.00 - - - - 3,605.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 3,605.00 - - 3,605.00 - - - - 3,605.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 563.55 563.55 2,436.45 81.22% 18.79% 210.36

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,400.00 - 600.00 3,000.00 - - 563.55 563.55 2,436.45 81.22% 18.79% 210.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020137 JP4 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 33,859.00 - - 21,494.46 21,494.46 12,364.54 36.52% 63.48% 3,306.84

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 33,859.00 - - 33,859.00 - - 21,494.46 21,494.46 12,364.54 36.52% 63.48% 3,306.84

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  779/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 300.00 - - 300.00 - - - - 300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,118.00 - - 1,316.53 1,316.53 801.47 37.84% 62.16% 202.55

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 2,118.00 - - 2,118.00 - - 1,316.53 1,316.53 801.47 37.84% 62.16% 202.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

495.00 - - 307.88 307.88 187.12 37.80% 62.20% 47.37

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 495.00 - - 495.00 - - 307.88 307.88 187.12 37.80% 62.20% 47.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,404.00 - - 2,719.39 2,719.39 1,684.61 38.25% 61.75% 426.26

506050 Retirement Contribution 4,404.00 - - 4,404.00 - - 2,719.39 2,719.39 1,684.61 38.25% 61.75% 426.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

458.00 - - 288.61 288.61 169.39 36.98% 63.02% 44.40

506060 Worker's Compensation 458.00 - - 458.00 - - 288.61 288.61 169.39 36.98% 63.02% 44.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

950.00 - - - - 950.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 950.00 - - 950.00 - - - - 950.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 185.11 185.11 (185.11) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 185.11 185.11 (185.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

185.11 - - - - 185.11 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 185.11 - 185.11 - - - - 185.11 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

850.00 - - 407.16 407.16 442.84 52.10% 47.90% 64.71

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 850.00 - - 850.00 - - 407.16 407.16 442.84 52.10% 47.90% 64.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

655.00 - - - - 655.00 100.00% - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 655.00 - - 655.00 - - - - 655.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,931.00 - - - - 2,931.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 2,931.00 - - 2,931.00 - - - - 2,931.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - 257.12 257.12 2,142.88 89.29% 10.71% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - 257.12 257.12 2,142.88 89.29% 10.71% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  780/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,049,902.00 - - - - 1,049,902.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 1,049,902.00 - - 1,049,902.00 - - - - 1,049,902.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0138 Health Food Permits Fd 1580360138 HHSVS Adm ATCHHS-Hlthfd Prmts NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 74,400.00 - 74,400.00 - 74,400.00 - - 100.00% -

511380 Public Health Programs - - 74,400.00 74,400.00 - 74,400.00 - 74,400.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,600.00 - 60,600.00 - 60,600.00 - - 100.00% -

511900 Other Services 60,600.00 - - 60,600.00 - 60,600.00 - 60,600.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 8,270.00 - - - - 8,270.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 82,670.00 - (74,400.00) 8,270.00 - - - - 8,270.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0139 Dist Ct Records Technology Fd 1210020139 Dist Clerk Crm-Dist Ct Recrds Tech Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 27,997.00 - - 15,164.89 15,164.89 12,832.11 45.83% 54.17% 2,333.06

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 27,997.00 - - 27,997.00 - - 15,164.89 15,164.89 12,832.11 45.83% 54.17% 2,333.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,736.00 - - 940.20 940.20 795.80 45.84% 54.16% 144.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 1,736.00 - - 1,736.00 - - 940.20 940.20 795.80 45.84% 54.16% 144.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

406.00 - - 219.87 219.87 186.13 45.84% 54.16% 33.83

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 406.00 - - 406.00 - - 219.87 219.87 186.13 45.84% 54.16% 33.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,756.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,815.00 41.67% 58.33% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,756.00 - - 6,756.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,815.00 41.67% 58.33% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,609.00 - - 1,918.61 1,918.61 1,690.39 46.84% 53.16% 300.74

506050 Retirement Contribution 3,609.00 - - 3,609.00 - - 1,918.61 1,918.61 1,690.39 46.84% 53.16% 300.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55.00 - - 29.62 29.62 25.38 46.15% 53.85% 4.56

506060 Worker's Compensation 55.00 - - 55.00 - - 29.62 29.62 25.38 46.15% 53.85% 4.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 98,449.00 - - - - 98,449.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 98,449.00 - - 98,449.00 - - - - 98,449.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0140 Cnty/Dist Ct Technology Fd 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 67,649.00 - - - - 67,649.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 67,649.00 - - 67,649.00 - - - - 67,649.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  781/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0141 Ct Record Pres 1570040141 RMCR Imaging-Court Record Preservation NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 46,308.00 - - 9,647.37 9,647.37 36,660.63 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 46,308.00 - - 46,308.00 - - 9,647.37 9,647.37 36,660.63 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,461.00 - - 28,546.13 28,546.13 11,914.87 29.45% 70.55% 5,029.22

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 40,461.00 - - 40,461.00 - - 28,546.13 28,546.13 11,914.87 29.45% 70.55% 5,029.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,928.00 - - 16,139.41 16,139.41 15,788.59 49.45% 50.55% 2,722.73

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 31,928.00 - - 31,928.00 - - 16,139.41 16,139.41 15,788.59 49.45% 50.55% 2,722.73

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,151.00 - - 1,167.83 1,167.83 (16.83) (1.46%) 101.46% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,151.00 - - 1,151.00 - - 1,167.83 1,167.83 (16.83) (1.46%) 101.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,302.00 - - 3,294.11 3,294.11 4,007.89 54.89% 45.11% 469.85

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 7,302.00 - - 7,302.00 - - 3,294.11 3,294.11 4,007.89 54.89% 45.11% 469.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,737.00 - - 790.62 790.62 946.38 54.48% 45.52% 109.88

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,737.00 - - 1,737.00 - - 790.62 790.62 946.38 54.48% 45.52% 109.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,395.00 - - 5,561.42 5,561.42 7,833.58 58.48% 41.52% 553.20

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 13,395.00 - - 13,395.00 - - 5,561.42 5,561.42 7,833.58 58.48% 41.52% 553.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

159.00 - - 59.44 59.44 99.56 62.62% 37.38% 4.96

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 159.00 - - 159.00 - - 59.44 59.44 99.56 62.62% 37.38% 4.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,332.00 - - 6,327.96 6,327.96 5,004.04 44.16% 55.84% 846.98

506050 Retirement Contribution 11,332.00 - - 11,332.00 - - 6,327.96 6,327.96 5,004.04 44.16% 55.84% 846.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

234.00 - - 108.33 108.33 125.67 53.71% 46.29% 15.13

506060 Worker's Compensation 234.00 - - 234.00 - - 108.33 108.33 125.67 53.71% 46.29% 15.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,912.00 - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 6,162.00 62.17% 37.83% -

510200 Office Equipment 9,912.00 - - 9,912.00 - - 3,750.00 3,750.00 6,162.00 62.17% 37.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,795.00 - - 13,383.59 13,383.59 14,411.41 51.85% 48.15% (1,275.67)

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 27,795.00 - - 27,795.00 - - 13,383.59 13,383.59 14,411.41 51.85% 48.15% (1,275.67)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570100141 RMCR Records/Consulting-Ct Rec Preser NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 56,000.00 - - - - 56,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 56,000.00 - - 56,000.00 - - - - 56,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 45,156.00 - - - - 45,156.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 45,156.00 - - 45,156.00 - - - - 45,156.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  782/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0142 Capital Area Council of Govts  911 Fees 1470010142 Emrg Svs Tech and Comm-CAPGOG 911 Fees NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 454,678.00 - - 454,678.00 454,678.00 - - 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 454,678.00 - 454,678.00 - - 454,678.00 454,678.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,118.00 - - - - 16,118.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 16,118.00 - - 16,118.00 - - - - 16,118.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0143 CSCD Local Fd 1390010143 CSCD Supervision-CSCD Local Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 299,743.00 - - 114,001.16 114,001.16 185,741.84 61.97% 38.03% 20,192.09

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 299,743.00 299,743.00 - - 114,001.16 114,001.16 185,741.84 61.97% 38.03% 20,192.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 408.05 408.05 (408.05) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 408.05 408.05 (408.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 7,500.00 7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - 2,820.00 2,820.00 3,180.00 53.00% 47.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees - - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - - 2,820.00 2,820.00 3,180.00 53.00% 47.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,421.00 - - 6,961.30 6,961.30 12,459.70 64.16% 35.84% 1,198.74

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 19,421.00 19,421.00 - - 6,961.30 6,961.30 12,459.70 64.16% 35.84% 1,198.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,542.00 - - 1,628.06 1,628.06 2,913.94 64.16% 35.84% 280.33

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 4,542.00 4,542.00 - - 1,628.06 1,628.06 2,913.94 64.16% 35.84% 280.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,211.00 - - 14,857.74 14,857.74 13,353.26 47.33% 52.67% 2,602.75

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 28,211.00 28,211.00 - - 14,857.74 14,857.74 13,353.26 47.33% 52.67% 2,602.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 51.96 51.96 (51.96) - - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms - - - - - - 51.96 51.96 (51.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 317.04 - 317.04 (317.04) - - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 317.04 - 317.04 (317.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 764.36 6,531.89 7,296.25 (7,296.25) - - 804.11

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - 764.36 6,531.89 7,296.25 (7,296.25) - - 804.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 668.64 668.64 (668.64) - - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 668.64 668.64 (668.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

40,000.00 - - 19,792.00 19,792.00 20,208.00 50.52% 49.48% 9,896.00

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies - - 40,000.00 40,000.00 - - 19,792.00 19,792.00 20,208.00 50.52% 49.48% 9,896.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - 4,852.80 4,852.80 10,147.20 67.65% 32.35% 1,449.47

510120 Fuel - - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - - 4,852.80 4,852.80 10,147.20 67.65% 32.35% 1,449.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  783/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 91.62 91.62 (91.62) - - 91.62

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 91.62 91.62 (91.62) - - 91.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - 1,305.00 1,305.00 2,195.00 62.71% 37.29% 1,235.00

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - 3,500.00 3,500.00 - - 1,305.00 1,305.00 2,195.00 62.71% 37.29% 1,235.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 149.00 3,390.00 3,539.00 (3,539.00) - - -

510180 Law Enforcement Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 149.00 3,390.00 3,539.00 (3,539.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,684.63 6,684.63 (6,684.63) - - 251.88

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 6,684.63 6,684.63 (6,684.63) - - 251.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - 1,511.51 1,511.51 18,488.49 92.44% 7.56% 482.24

510200 Office Equipment - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 - - 1,511.51 1,511.51 18,488.49 92.44% 7.56% 482.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 222.00 2,364.00 2,586.00 (2,586.00) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - 222.00 2,364.00 2,586.00 (2,586.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

84,645.00 530.63 644.00 34,042.20 35,216.83 49,428.17 58.39% 41.61% 6,102.77

510220 Office Supplies - - 84,645.00 84,645.00 530.63 644.00 34,042.20 35,216.83 49,428.17 58.39% 41.61% 6,102.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 954.30 954.30 45.70 4.57% 95.43% 58.30

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 954.30 954.30 45.70 4.57% 95.43% 58.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 13.52 13.52 986.48 98.65% 1.35% 13.52

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - 13.52 13.52 986.48 98.65% 1.35% 13.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,118.46 1,118.46 (1,118.46) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - - 1,118.46 1,118.46 (1,118.46) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9.56 9.56 (9.56) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 9.56 9.56 (9.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,580.00 - 134.45 136.22 270.67 2,309.33 89.51% 10.49% 76.22

510990 Procurement Shipping - 80.00 2,500.00 2,580.00 - 134.45 136.22 270.67 2,309.33 89.51% 10.49% 76.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 130.35 130.35 1,369.65 91.31% 8.69% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - 130.35 130.35 1,369.65 91.31% 8.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,500.00 - - - - 8,500.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 8,500.00 8,500.00 - - - - 8,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  784/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

206,938.00 - - 206,932.00 206,932.00 6.00 0.00% 100.00% -

511640 Rent-EDP Equipment/Software - - 206,938.00 206,938.00 - - 206,932.00 206,932.00 6.00 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,000.00 - - - - 20,000.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 - - - - 20,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 98.00 98.00 (98.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - - 98.00 98.00 (98.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 109.96 109.96 2,890.04 96.33% 3.67% 102.10

513030 Employee Recognition - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 - - 109.96 109.96 2,890.04 96.33% 3.67% 102.10

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0144 Unclaimed Juvenile Restitution 1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 30,997.00 - - - - 30,997.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 30,997.00 - - 30,997.00 - - - - 30,997.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0145 Rd and Bridge Fd 1490010145 TNR Administrative Services-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 101,378.00 - - 21,120.45 21,120.45 80,257.55 79.17% 20.83% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 101,378.00 - - 101,378.00 - - 21,120.45 21,120.45 80,257.55 79.17% 20.83% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,792.73 33,792.73 (33,792.73) - - 8,448.19

500030 Salaries-County Execs/Other Mgr - - - - - - 33,792.73 33,792.73 (33,792.73) - - 8,448.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,040,712.89 - - 463,767.71 463,767.71 576,945.18 55.44% 44.56% 69,053.38

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 1,062,099.00 - (21,386.11) 1,040,712.89 - - 463,767.71 463,767.71 576,945.18 55.44% 44.56% 69,053.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 298.28 298.28 (298.28) - - 149.79

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 298.28 298.28 (298.28) - - 149.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 262.25 262.25 (262.25) - - 262.25

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 262.25 262.25 (262.25) - - 262.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,287.00 - - 5,481.26 5,481.26 2,805.74 33.86% 66.14% 831.17

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 8,287.00 - - 8,287.00 - - 5,481.26 5,481.26 2,805.74 33.86% 66.14% 831.17

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(842,960.00) - - - - (842,960.00) 100.00% - -

504010 Salary Savings-Regular Employee (842,960.00) - - (842,960.00) - - - - (842,960.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(64,486.00) - - - - (64,486.00) 100.00% - -

504040 FICA Tax Savings (64,486.00) - - (64,486.00) - - - - (64,486.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(90,281.00) - - - - (90,281.00) 100.00% - -

504050 Retirement Savings (90,281.00) - - (90,281.00) - - - - (90,281.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

67,673.00 - - 29,705.06 29,705.06 37,967.94 56.11% 43.89% 4,674.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 67,673.00 - - 67,673.00 - - 29,705.06 29,705.06 37,967.94 56.11% 43.89% 4,674.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,988.00 - - 7,336.43 7,336.43 9,651.57 56.81% 43.19% 1,093.20

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  785/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 16,988.00 - - 16,988.00 - - 7,336.43 7,336.43 9,651.57 56.81% 43.19% 1,093.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

154,178.00 - - 73,863.48 73,863.48 80,314.52 52.09% 47.91% 10,214.08

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 154,178.00 - - 154,178.00 - - 73,863.48 73,863.48 80,314.52 52.09% 47.91% 10,214.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,801.00 - - 939.88 939.88 861.12 47.81% 52.19% 127.62

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,801.00 - - 1,801.00 - - 939.88 939.88 861.12 47.81% 52.19% 127.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

151,037.00 - - 66,583.14 66,583.14 84,453.86 55.92% 44.08% 10,182.56

506050 Retirement Contribution 151,037.00 - - 151,037.00 - - 66,583.14 66,583.14 84,453.86 55.92% 44.08% 10,182.56

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,798.00 - - 1,259.95 1,259.95 1,538.05 54.97% 45.03% 189.34

506060 Worker's Compensation 2,798.00 - - 2,798.00 - - 1,259.95 1,259.95 1,538.05 54.97% 45.03% 189.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.99 11.99 (11.99) - - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 11.99 11.99 (11.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - 661.29 661.29 (561.29) (561.29%) 661.29% 661.29

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 100.00 - - 100.00 - - 661.29 661.29 (561.29) (561.29%) 661.29% 661.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,011.04 - 3,490.26 300.77 3,791.03 3,220.01 45.93% 54.07% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 3,500.00 3,511.04 - 7,011.04 - 3,490.26 300.77 3,791.03 3,220.01 45.93% 54.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.99 2,575.30 4.77 427.56 3,007.63 (2,977.64) (9,928.78%) 10,028.78% 289.68

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - 29.99 - 29.99 2,575.30 4.77 427.56 3,007.63 (2,977.64) (9,928.78%) 10,028.78% 289.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,062.07 45.60 16.47 28.17 90.24 971.83 91.50% 8.50% -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 62.07 - 1,062.07 45.60 16.47 28.17 90.24 971.83 91.50% 8.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - 68.86 201.97 270.83 (170.83) (170.83%) 270.83% 201.97

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - 68.86 201.97 270.83 (170.83) (170.83%) 270.83% 201.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

914.22 - 32.35 281.30 313.65 600.57 65.69% 34.31% 18.33

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 900.00 14.22 - 914.22 - 32.35 281.30 313.65 600.57 65.69% 34.31% 18.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 70.00 - - 70.00 - - - - 70.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,207.23 230.44 319.14 5,892.94 6,442.52 34,764.71 84.37% 15.63% 480.23

510200 Office Equipment 41,197.00 10.23 - 41,207.23 230.44 319.14 5,892.94 6,442.52 34,764.71 84.37% 15.63% 480.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,306.49 - 3,042.09 63,065.05 66,107.14 (1,800.65) (2.80%) 102.80% 86.22

510210 Office Furniture - 64,306.49 - 64,306.49 - 3,042.09 63,065.05 66,107.14 (1,800.65) (2.80%) 102.80% 86.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  786/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

1,674.20 - 904.86 12,877.18 13,782.04 (12,107.84) (723.20%) 823.20% 1,325.89

510220 Office Supplies - 1,674.20 - 1,674.20 - 904.86 12,877.18 13,782.04 (12,107.84) (723.20%) 823.20% 1,325.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

474.60 - - 488.32 488.32 (13.72) (2.89%) 102.89% 84.54

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 420.00 54.60 - 474.60 - - 488.32 488.32 (13.72) (2.89%) 102.89% 84.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 19.79 474.72 494.51 (494.51) - - 8.24

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 19.79 474.72 494.51 (494.51) - - 8.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 95.65 95.65 (95.65) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 95.65 95.65 (95.65) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

65,276.00 - 33,629.00 778.50 34,407.50 30,868.50 47.29% 52.71% -

510310 Software 57,137.00 22,467.00 (14,328.00) 65,276.00 - 33,629.00 778.50 34,407.50 30,868.50 47.29% 52.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 25.60 25.60 (25.60) - - -

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 25.60 25.60 (25.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29.17 - 233.31 224.61 457.92 (428.75) (1,469.83%) 1,569.83% 13.24

510990 Procurement Shipping - 29.17 - 29.17 - 233.31 224.61 457.92 (428.75) (1,469.83%) 1,569.83% 13.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

101.00 - - 42.60 42.60 58.40 57.82% 42.18% 42.60

511270 Notary Services 101.00 - - 101.00 - - 42.60 42.60 58.40 57.82% 42.18% 42.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,405.00 - 3,286.53 14,936.77 18,223.30 (1,818.30) (11.08%) 111.08% -

511430 Workforce Development - 16,405.00 - 16,405.00 - 3,286.53 14,936.77 18,223.30 (1,818.30) (11.08%) 111.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140,000.00 - - 27,761.52 27,761.52 112,238.48 80.17% 19.83% 15,752.92

511460 Electrical Service 140,000.00 - - 140,000.00 - - 27,761.52 27,761.52 112,238.48 80.17% 19.83% 15,752.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 185.63 185.63 (185.63) - - -

511470 Oil/Gas Service - - - - - - 185.63 185.63 (185.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,139.98 13,139.98 (13,139.98) - - 4,472.01

511480 Water/Sewer Service - - - - - - 13,139.98 13,139.98 (13,139.98) - - 4,472.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 69.00 - 69.00 (69.00) - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 69.00 - 69.00 (69.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 406.80 - 288.00 694.80 (194.80) (38.96%) 138.96% -

511540 Furniture & Office Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 500.00 - - 500.00 406.80 - 288.00 694.80 (194.80) (38.96%) 138.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,287.17 - 1,329.20 12,919.97 14,249.17 7,038.00 33.06% 66.94% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 6,000.00 959.17 14,328.00 21,287.17 - 1,329.20 12,919.97 14,249.17 7,038.00 33.06% 66.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 36.60 36.60 4,963.40 99.27% 0.73% 36.60

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - 36.60 36.60 4,963.40 99.27% 0.73% 36.60

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  787/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

466.00 - 466.00 - 466.00 - - 100.00% -

511650 Rent-Office Equipment - 466.00 - 466.00 - 466.00 - 466.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,201.18 - 601.18 - 601.18 6,600.00 91.65% 8.35% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 6,600.00 601.18 - 7,201.18 - 601.18 - 601.18 6,600.00 91.65% 8.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,274.00 - - 547.20 547.20 7,726.80 93.39% 6.61% -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services 7,500.00 774.00 - 8,274.00 - - 547.20 547.20 7,726.80 93.39% 6.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,161.84 - 18,985.81 443.07 19,428.88 28,732.96 59.66% 40.34% 184.02

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 44,271.00 3,890.84 - 48,161.84 - 18,985.81 443.07 19,428.88 28,732.96 59.66% 40.34% 184.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 369.00 369.00 (369.00) - - -

511760 Agency Dues and Memberships - - - - - - 369.00 369.00 (369.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 281.50 281.50 (281.50) - - (27.71)

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - - 281.50 281.50 (281.50) - - (27.71)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.12 94.12 (94.12) - - -

511850 Interpretation/Translation Services-Other - - - - - - 94.12 94.12 (94.12) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,480.00 2,240.14 5,720.14 (5,720.14) - - 320.02

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 3,480.00 2,240.14 5,720.14 (5,720.14) - - 320.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,750.00 - - 633.60 633.60 32,116.40 98.07% 1.93% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 32,750.00 - - 32,750.00 - - 633.60 633.60 32,116.40 98.07% 1.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,577.70 - - - - 63,577.70 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 70,620.00 - (7,042.30) 63,577.70 - - - - 63,577.70 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11.40 - 9.30 531.60 540.90 (529.50) (4,644.74%) 4,744.74% 520.20

511910 Printing Services - 11.40 - 11.40 - 9.30 531.60 540.90 (529.50) (4,644.74%) 4,744.74% 520.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,869.76 - 23,126.77 9,178.33 32,305.10 2,564.66 7.35% 92.65% -

511950 Temp Personnel Services-Clerical/Managerial/Exec 10,000.00 3,483.65 21,386.11 34,869.76 - 23,126.77 9,178.33 32,305.10 2,564.66 7.35% 92.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.30 - - - - 9.30 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 9.30 - 9.30 - - - - 9.30 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19.80 - 538.80 - 538.80 (519.00) (2,621.21%) 2,721.21% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 19.80 - 19.80 - 538.80 - 538.80 (519.00) (2,621.21%) 2,721.21% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  788/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,386.38 - 5,893.52 9,004.21 14,897.73 48,488.65 76.50% 23.50% -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 50,000.00 13,386.38 - 63,386.38 - 5,893.52 9,004.21 14,897.73 48,488.65 76.50% 23.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,182.00 - 33.00 1,929.65 1,962.65 4,219.35 68.25% 31.75% 745.00

512030 Professional Licenses 6,149.00 33.00 - 6,182.00 - 33.00 1,929.65 1,962.65 4,219.35 68.25% 31.75% 745.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,018.00 - 213.00 599.00 812.00 3,206.00 79.79% 20.21% 108.00

512040 Professional Membership 3,700.00 318.00 - 4,018.00 - 213.00 599.00 812.00 3,206.00 79.79% 20.21% 108.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

87,224.45 - 722.75 7,732.57 8,455.32 78,769.13 90.31% 9.69% 1,260.32

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 86,885.00 339.45 - 87,224.45 - 722.75 7,732.57 8,455.32 78,769.13 90.31% 9.69% 1,260.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 54.75 54.75 1,945.25 97.26% 2.74% 35.14

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 54.75 54.75 1,945.25 97.26% 2.74% 35.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

652.50 - 652.50 - 652.50 - - 100.00% -

512070 Training Material/Books - 652.50 - 652.50 - 652.50 - 652.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,619.97 - 4,979.76 248.91 5,228.67 15,391.30 74.64% 25.36% 160.52

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 17,831.00 2,788.97 - 20,619.97 - 4,979.76 248.91 5,228.67 15,391.30 74.64% 25.36% 160.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

646.05 - - 146.17 146.17 499.88 77.37% 22.63% 110.12

512100 Travel-Mileage 610.00 36.05 - 646.05 - - 146.17 146.17 499.88 77.37% 22.63% 110.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,739.39 - 92.78 1,574.62 1,667.40 5,071.99 75.26% 24.74% -

513030 Employee Recognition 5,740.00 999.39 - 6,739.39 - 92.78 1,574.62 1,667.40 5,071.99 75.26% 24.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 57.00 57.00 (57.00) - - 57.00

513040 Employee Recruitment Expenses - - - - - - 57.00 57.00 (57.00) - - 57.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,107.00 - 48,107.00 - 48,107.00 - - 100.00% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 48,107.00 - 48,107.00 - 48,107.00 - 48,107.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

158,506.00 - 158,506.00 - 158,506.00 - - 100.00% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - 158,506.00 - 158,506.00 - 158,506.00 - 158,506.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750,091.00 - - 750,091.00 750,091.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

590001 Transfers to General Fd 750,091.00 - - 750,091.00 - - 750,091.00 750,091.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490020145 TNR Central Files-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 110.00 110.00 (110.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.00 10.00 (10.00) - - -

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - - 10.00 10.00 (10.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  789/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490070145 TNR Risk/Safety-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,450.00 - - 116.49 116.49 4,333.51 97.38% 2.62% 116.49

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 5,000.00 - (550.00) 4,450.00 - - 116.49 116.49 4,333.51 97.38% 2.62% 116.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,500.00 - 424.80 395.68 820.48 3,679.52 81.77% 18.23% 46.88

510110 Food & Groceries 4,500.00 - - 4,500.00 - 424.80 395.68 820.48 3,679.52 81.77% 18.23% 46.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,033.71 - 766.81 363.02 1,129.83 10,903.88 90.61% 9.39% 96.12

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 11,000.00 1,033.71 - 12,033.71 - 766.81 363.02 1,129.83 10,903.88 90.61% 9.39% 96.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

152.60 - 228.48 152.60 381.08 (228.48) (149.72%) 249.72% -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - 152.60 - 152.60 - 228.48 152.60 381.08 (228.48) (149.72%) 249.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,383.50 - 392.69 8,643.06 9,035.75 (6,652.25) (279.10%) 379.10% 2,511.79

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 2,383.50 - 2,383.50 - 392.69 8,643.06 9,035.75 (6,652.25) (279.10%) 379.10% 2,511.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50.97 - - 322.97 322.97 (272.00) (533.65%) 633.65% 20.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - 50.97 - 50.97 - - 322.97 322.97 (272.00) (533.65%) 633.65% 20.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

550.00 - 524.00 - 524.00 26.00 4.73% 95.27% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 550.00 550.00 - 524.00 - 524.00 26.00 4.73% 95.27% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  790/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490100145 TNR Planning-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 186,617.00 - - 98,734.51 98,734.51 87,882.49 47.09% 52.91% 15,140.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 186,617.00 - - 186,617.00 - - 98,734.51 98,734.51 87,882.49 47.09% 52.91% 15,140.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

972.00 - - 972.00 972.00 - - 100.00% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 972.00 - - 972.00 - - 972.00 972.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,630.00 - - 6,077.22 6,077.22 5,552.78 47.75% 52.25% 921.69

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 11,630.00 - - 11,630.00 - - 6,077.22 6,077.22 5,552.78 47.75% 52.25% 921.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,720.00 - - 1,421.18 1,421.18 1,298.82 47.75% 52.25% 215.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 2,720.00 - - 2,720.00 - - 1,421.18 1,421.18 1,298.82 47.75% 52.25% 215.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,210.00 - - 16,997.29 16,997.29 12,212.71 41.81% 58.19% 2,415.60

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 29,210.00 - - 29,210.00 - - 16,997.29 16,997.29 12,212.71 41.81% 58.19% 2,415.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

278.00 - - 162.61 162.61 115.39 41.51% 58.49% 23.12

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 278.00 - - 278.00 - - 162.61 162.61 115.39 41.51% 58.49% 23.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,178.00 - - 12,609.44 12,609.44 11,568.56 47.85% 52.15% 1,951.60

506050 Retirement Contribution 24,178.00 - - 24,178.00 - - 12,609.44 12,609.44 11,568.56 47.85% 52.15% 1,951.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

365.00 - - 205.50 205.50 159.50 43.70% 56.30% 31.21

506060 Worker's Compensation 365.00 - - 365.00 - - 205.50 205.50 159.50 43.70% 56.30% 31.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 450.00 - - 450.00 - - - - 450.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

747.50 - 16.34 286.83 303.17 444.33 59.44% 40.56% -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 700.00 47.50 - 747.50 - 16.34 286.83 303.17 444.33 59.44% 40.56% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  791/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490110145 TNR Environmental Quality-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 79,445.00 - - 43,032.46 43,032.46 36,412.54 45.83% 54.17% 6,620.38

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 79,445.00 - - 79,445.00 - - 43,032.46 43,032.46 36,412.54 45.83% 54.17% 6,620.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

630.00 - - - - 630.00 100.00% - -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 630.00 - - 630.00 - - - - 630.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,964.00 - - 2,664.68 2,664.68 2,299.32 46.32% 53.68% 417.29

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 4,964.00 - - 4,964.00 - - 2,664.68 2,664.68 2,299.32 46.32% 53.68% 417.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,161.00 - - 623.18 623.18 537.82 46.32% 53.68% 97.59

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,161.00 - - 1,161.00 - - 623.18 623.18 537.82 46.32% 53.68% 97.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,866.00 - - 8,268.40 8,268.40 1,597.60 16.19% 83.81% 1,181.20

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 9,866.00 - - 9,866.00 - - 8,268.40 8,268.40 1,597.60 16.19% 83.81% 1,181.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119.00 - - 69.38 69.38 49.62 41.70% 58.30% 9.92

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 119.00 - - 119.00 - - 69.38 69.38 49.62 41.70% 58.30% 9.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,321.00 - - 5,444.24 5,444.24 4,876.76 47.25% 52.75% 853.36

506050 Retirement Contribution 10,321.00 - - 10,321.00 - - 5,444.24 5,444.24 4,876.76 47.25% 52.75% 853.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

156.00 - - 83.98 83.98 72.02 46.17% 53.83% 12.92

506060 Worker's Compensation 156.00 - - 156.00 - - 83.98 83.98 72.02 46.17% 53.83% 12.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490170145 TNR RM-GIS-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 128,790.00 - - 69,757.84 69,757.84 59,032.16 45.84% 54.16% 10,732.01

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 128,790.00 - - 128,790.00 - - 69,757.84 69,757.84 59,032.16 45.84% 54.16% 10,732.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,881.00 - - 1,456.60 1,456.60 424.40 22.56% 77.44% 900.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 1,881.00 - - 1,881.00 - - 1,456.60 1,456.60 424.40 22.56% 77.44% 900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,100.00 - - 4,371.50 4,371.50 3,728.50 46.03% 53.97% 713.64

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 8,100.00 - - 8,100.00 - - 4,371.50 4,371.50 3,728.50 46.03% 53.97% 713.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,894.00 - - 1,022.30 1,022.30 871.70 46.02% 53.98% 166.88

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,894.00 - - 1,894.00 - - 1,022.30 1,022.30 871.70 46.02% 53.98% 166.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,788.00 - - 11,069.88 11,069.88 8,718.12 44.06% 55.94% 1,586.46

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 19,788.00 - - 19,788.00 - - 11,069.88 11,069.88 8,718.12 44.06% 55.94% 1,586.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

249.00 - - 144.30 144.30 104.70 42.05% 57.95% 20.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 249.00 - - 249.00 - - 144.30 144.30 104.70 42.05% 57.95% 20.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,843.00 - - 9,010.98 9,010.98 7,832.02 46.50% 53.50% 1,499.32

506050 Retirement Contribution 16,843.00 - - 16,843.00 - - 9,010.98 9,010.98 7,832.02 46.50% 53.50% 1,499.32

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  792/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

312.00 - - 171.06 171.06 140.94 45.17% 54.83% 27.95

506060 Worker's Compensation 312.00 - - 312.00 - - 171.06 171.06 140.94 45.17% 54.83% 27.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,124.99 - 124.99 - 124.99 1,000.00 88.89% 11.11% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,000.00 124.99 - 1,124.99 - 124.99 - 124.99 1,000.00 88.89% 11.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (10.00) (10.00) 10.00 - - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - (10.00) (10.00) 10.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

35.90 - 35.90 - 35.90 - - 100.00% -

510110 Food & Groceries - 35.90 - 35.90 - 35.90 - 35.90 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,649.96 - - 149.96 149.96 1,500.00 90.91% 9.09% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 149.96 - 1,649.96 - - 149.96 149.96 1,500.00 90.91% 9.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 60.00 - - 60.00 - - - - 60.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14.99 - 1.69 13.30 14.99 - - 100.00% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 14.99 - 14.99 - 1.69 13.30 14.99 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,840.00 - 23,600.00 - 23,600.00 16,240.00 40.76% 59.24% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 39,840.00 - - 39,840.00 - 23,600.00 - 23,600.00 16,240.00 40.76% 59.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

240.00 - - 803.60 803.60 (563.60) (234.83%) 334.83% 198.60

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - 240.00 - 240.00 - - 803.60 803.60 (563.60) (234.83%) 334.83% 198.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,500.00 - - 10.00 10.00 5,490.00 99.82% 0.18% 10.00

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 5,500.00 - - 5,500.00 - - 10.00 10.00 5,490.00 99.82% 0.18% 10.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  793/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

560.00 - - - - 560.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 560.00 - - 560.00 - - - - 560.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,360.00 - - 369.90 369.90 990.10 72.80% 27.20% 73.98

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,360.00 - - 1,360.00 - - 369.90 369.90 990.10 72.80% 27.20% 73.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

125.00 - - 125.00 125.00 - - 100.00% -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 125.00 - 125.00 - - 125.00 125.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190145 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 713,640.50 - - 316,396.00 316,396.00 397,244.50 55.66% 44.34% 48,676.23

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 711,009.00 - 2,631.50 713,640.50 - - 316,396.00 316,396.00 397,244.50 55.66% 44.34% 48,676.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,201.00 - - 5,653.49 5,653.49 3,547.51 38.56% 61.44% 944.32

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,201.00 - - 9,201.00 - - 5,653.49 5,653.49 3,547.51 38.56% 61.44% 944.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,795.15 - - 19,282.83 19,282.83 25,512.32 56.95% 43.05% 2,955.14

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 44,632.00 - 163.15 44,795.15 - - 19,282.83 19,282.83 25,512.32 56.95% 43.05% 2,955.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,483.16 - - 4,509.19 4,509.19 5,973.97 56.99% 43.01% 691.01

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 10,445.00 - 38.16 10,483.16 - - 4,509.19 4,509.19 5,973.97 56.99% 43.01% 691.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

101,032.00 - - 50,193.84 50,193.84 50,838.16 50.32% 49.68% 7,215.64

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 101,032.00 - - 101,032.00 - - 50,193.84 50,193.84 50,838.16 50.32% 49.68% 7,215.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

995.00 - - 506.08 506.08 488.92 49.14% 50.86% 72.34

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 995.00 - - 995.00 - - 506.08 506.08 488.92 49.14% 50.86% 72.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

93,157.88 - - 40,776.16 40,776.16 52,381.72 56.23% 43.77% 6,400.77

506050 Retirement Contribution 92,835.00 - 322.88 93,157.88 - - 40,776.16 40,776.16 52,381.72 56.23% 43.77% 6,400.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,707.32 - - 886.23 886.23 821.09 48.09% 51.91% 136.57

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,701.00 - 6.32 1,707.32 - - 886.23 886.23 821.09 48.09% 51.91% 136.57

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  794/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 350.00 - - 350.00 - - - - 350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 138.00 - 138.00 (138.00) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 138.00 - 138.00 (138.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,182.89 - 25,182.89 - 25,182.89 - - 100.00% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - 25,182.89 - 25,182.89 - 25,182.89 - 25,182.89 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - - - 10,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00 - - - - 3,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,469.00 - 42,469.00 - 42,469.00 - - 100.00% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 42,469.00 42,469.00 - 42,469.00 - 42,469.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,557.56 - 17,557.56 - 17,557.56 - - 100.00% -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - 17,557.56 - 17,557.56 - 17,557.56 - 17,557.56 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 12,000.00 - - - - 12,000.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 12,000.00 - - 12,000.00 - - - - 12,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200145 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,081,156.50 - - 3,058,611.65 3,058,611.65 3,022,544.85 49.70% 50.30% 453,807.27

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 6,083,788.00 - (2,631.50) 6,081,156.50 - - 3,058,611.65 3,058,611.65 3,022,544.85 49.70% 50.30% 453,807.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 24,697.14 24,697.14 (24,697.14) - - 7,222.61

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 24,697.14 24,697.14 (24,697.14) - - 7,222.61

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,837.12 - - - - 6,837.12 100.00% - -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee - - 6,837.12 6,837.12 - - - - 6,837.12 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  795/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,000.00 - - 39,966.09 39,966.09 60,033.91 60.03% 39.97% 7,057.91

502010 Overtime 100,000.00 - - 100,000.00 - - 39,966.09 39,966.09 60,033.91 60.03% 39.97% 7,057.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,841.33 2,841.33 (2,841.33) - - 2,841.33

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 2,841.33 2,841.33 (2,841.33) - - 2,841.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,388.00 - - 35,649.38 35,649.38 37,738.62 51.42% 48.58% 6,360.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 73,388.00 - - 73,388.00 - - 35,649.38 35,649.38 37,738.62 51.42% 48.58% 6,360.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

387,788.85 - - 189,227.45 189,227.45 198,561.40 51.20% 48.80% 28,330.83

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 387,952.00 - (163.15) 387,788.85 - - 189,227.45 189,227.45 198,561.40 51.20% 48.80% 28,330.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

90,698.84 - - 44,225.52 44,225.52 46,473.32 51.24% 48.76% 6,614.96

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 90,737.00 - (38.16) 90,698.84 - - 44,225.52 44,225.52 46,473.32 51.24% 48.76% 6,614.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,461,766.00 - - 787,675.63 787,675.63 674,090.37 46.11% 53.89% 109,638.18

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 1,461,766.00 - - 1,461,766.00 - - 787,675.63 787,675.63 674,090.37 46.11% 53.89% 109,638.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,107.00 - - 8,972.73 8,972.73 7,134.27 44.29% 55.71% 1,233.64

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 16,107.00 - - 16,107.00 - - 8,972.73 8,972.73 7,134.27 44.29% 55.71% 1,233.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

806,204.12 - - 401,356.79 401,356.79 404,847.33 50.22% 49.78% 61,559.37

506050 Retirement Contribution 806,527.00 - (322.88) 806,204.12 - - 401,356.79 401,356.79 404,847.33 50.22% 49.78% 61,559.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

139,639.68 - - 71,477.96 71,477.96 68,161.72 48.81% 51.19% 10,841.83

506060 Worker's Compensation 139,646.00 - (6.32) 139,639.68 - - 71,477.96 71,477.96 68,161.72 48.81% 51.19% 10,841.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,205.71 - 123.60 5,390.29 5,513.89 19,691.82 78.12% 21.88% (4,067.55)

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 35,000.00 493.60 (10,287.89) 25,205.71 - 123.60 5,390.29 5,513.89 19,691.82 78.12% 21.88% (4,067.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44,045.38 - 2,510.00 6,384.23 8,894.23 35,151.15 79.81% 20.19% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 35,157.00 8,888.38 - 44,045.38 - 2,510.00 6,384.23 8,894.23 35,151.15 79.81% 20.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,061.77 - 2,583.78 13,556.34 16,140.12 (11,078.35) (218.86%) 318.86% 35.41

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - 5,061.77 - 5,061.77 - 2,583.78 13,556.34 16,140.12 (11,078.35) (218.86%) 318.86% 35.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 254.40 254.40 245.60 49.12% 50.88% -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - 254.40 254.40 245.60 49.12% 50.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,657.61 - 2,371.32 1,033.42 3,404.74 252.87 6.91% 93.09% 262.25

510110 Food & Groceries 2,000.00 1,657.61 - 3,657.61 - 2,371.32 1,033.42 3,404.74 252.87 6.91% 93.09% 262.25

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  796/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

510120 Fuel 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,373.40 1,373.40 (1,373.40) - - 1,009.68

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - - 1,373.40 1,373.40 (1,373.40) - - 1,009.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,241.90 - 412.79 79.11 491.90 31,750.00 98.47% 1.53% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 31,750.00 491.90 - 32,241.90 - 412.79 79.11 491.90 31,750.00 98.47% 1.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

180,933.75 10,192.83 61,978.99 151,484.50 223,656.32 (42,722.57) (23.61%) 123.61% 3,050.91

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 147,200.00 33,733.75 - 180,933.75 10,192.83 61,978.99 151,484.50 223,656.32 (42,722.57) (23.61%) 123.61% 3,050.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

54.62 - 54.62 257.45 312.07 (257.45) (471.35%) 571.35% -

510150 Institutional Equipment - 54.62 - 54.62 - 54.62 257.45 312.07 (257.45) (471.35%) 571.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 113.52 113.52 (113.52) - - -

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 113.52 113.52 (113.52) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 17.64 17.64 (17.64) - - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 17.64 17.64 (17.64) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,095.24 - - 4,095.24 4,095.24 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 4,095.24 - 4,095.24 - - 4,095.24 4,095.24 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,089.10 - 3,148.59 15,397.38 18,545.97 (13,456.87) (264.43%) 364.43% 195.40

510220 Office Supplies - 5,089.10 - 5,089.10 - 3,148.59 15,397.38 18,545.97 (13,456.87) (264.43%) 364.43% 195.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

19,911.67 - 6,138.44 18,282.58 24,421.02 (4,509.35) (22.65%) 122.65% 5,086.66

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 11,500.00 8,411.67 - 19,911.67 - 6,138.44 18,282.58 24,421.02 (4,509.35) (22.65%) 122.65% 5,086.66

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

362,930.05 - - 180,808.99 180,808.99 182,121.06 50.18% 49.82% 62,475.00

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 333,222.00 29,942.05 (234.00) 362,930.05 - - 180,808.99 180,808.99 182,121.06 50.18% 49.82% 62,475.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,122.66 807.94 8,909.96 14,614.45 24,332.35 (19,209.69) (374.99%) 474.99% 1,903.88

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - 5,122.66 - 5,122.66 807.94 8,909.96 14,614.45 24,332.35 (19,209.69) (374.99%) 474.99% 1,903.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,307.59 1,307.59 (1,307.59) - - -

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,307.59 1,307.59 (1,307.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

471,393.41 - - - - 471,393.41 100.00% - -

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 473,451.00 - (2,057.59) 471,393.41 - - - - 471,393.41 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140,461.20 - 241,889.22 241,011.74 482,900.96 (342,439.76) (243.80%) 343.80% 7,773.81

510290 Road Material-Asphaltic 104,303.00 36,158.20 - 140,461.20 - 241,889.22 241,011.74 482,900.96 (342,439.76) (243.80%) 343.80% 7,773.81

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  797/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220,366.96 11,239.86 13,638.20 113,674.53 138,552.59 81,814.37 37.13% 62.87% 25,057.26

510300 Road Material-Non Asphaltic 188,991.00 31,375.96 - 220,366.96 11,239.86 13,638.20 113,674.53 138,552.59 81,814.37 37.13% 62.87% 25,057.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 132.40 - 132.40 (132.40) - - -

510320 Textile and Linen Supplies - - - - - 132.40 - 132.40 (132.40) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,407.29 891.00 8,304.82 124,148.82 133,344.64 (128,937.35) (2,925.55%) 3,025.55% 4,338.00

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 4,407.29 - 4,407.29 891.00 8,304.82 124,148.82 133,344.64 (128,937.35) (2,925.55%) 3,025.55% 4,338.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,001.01 - 9,259.11 9,736.83 18,995.94 1,005.07 5.03% 94.97% 23.72

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - 3,306.37 16,694.64 20,001.01 - 9,259.11 9,736.83 18,995.94 1,005.07 5.03% 94.97% 23.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 12,069.96 12,069.96 (12,069.96) - - 84.94

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 12,069.96 12,069.96 (12,069.96) - - 84.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32.54 - 353.00 1,708.78 2,061.78 (2,029.24) (6,236.14%) 6,336.14% 100.84

510990 Procurement Shipping - 32.54 - 32.54 - 353.00 1,708.78 2,061.78 (2,029.24) (6,236.14%) 6,336.14% 100.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41.48 - 41.40 0.08 41.48 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - 41.48 - 41.48 - 41.40 0.08 41.48 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,306.55 10,806.55 - 3,671.50 14,478.05 (1,171.50) (8.80%) 108.80% 3,147.00

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 2,500.00 10,806.55 - 13,306.55 10,806.55 - 3,671.50 14,478.05 (1,171.50) (8.80%) 108.80% 3,147.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 280.00 - 280.00 (280.00) - - -

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 280.00 - 280.00 (280.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

112,481.55 824.00 14,662.80 37,789.05 53,275.85 59,205.70 52.64% 47.36% 4,774.00

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance 80,000.00 32,481.55 - 112,481.55 824.00 14,662.80 37,789.05 53,275.85 59,205.70 52.64% 47.36% 4,774.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511610 Grounds Maintenance Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

63,384.84 - - 393.75 393.75 62,991.09 99.38% 0.62% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 67,500.00 - (4,115.16) 63,384.84 - - 393.75 393.75 62,991.09 99.38% 0.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,725.00 531.50 3,858.88 1,805.96 6,196.34 32,528.66 84.00% 16.00% 935.39

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 38,000.00 725.00 - 38,725.00 531.50 3,858.88 1,805.96 6,196.34 32,528.66 84.00% 16.00% 935.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,537.35 6,352.29 10,889.64 (10,889.64) - - 2,722.41

511770 Custodial Services - - - - - 4,537.35 6,352.29 10,889.64 (10,889.64) - - 2,722.41

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  798/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - 150.00

511790 Exterminating Services - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - 150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

719,508.89 9,900.00 3,837.41 105,367.21 119,104.62 600,404.27 83.45% 16.55% 11,496.25

511820 Non Hazardous Waste Hauling/Removal 723,168.00 20,243.01 (23,902.12) 719,508.89 9,900.00 3,837.41 105,367.21 119,104.62 600,404.27 83.45% 16.55% 11,496.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

724.30 - 9,809.30 - 9,809.30 (9,085.00) (1,254.31%) 1,354.31% -

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - 724.30 - 724.30 - 9,809.30 - 9,809.30 (9,085.00) (1,254.31%) 1,354.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,679.00 - 1,679.00 (1,679.00) - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - 1,679.00 - 1,679.00 (1,679.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

197.50 - 97.32 83.83 181.15 16.35 8.28% 91.72% -

511880 Laundry Services - 197.50 - 197.50 - 97.32 83.83 181.15 16.35 8.28% 91.72% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,490.00 - 15,030.33 8,750.00 23,780.33 12,709.67 34.83% 65.17% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 20,000.00 16,490.00 - 36,490.00 - 15,030.33 8,750.00 23,780.33 12,709.67 34.83% 65.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

401,242.30 - 109,535.61 8,115.11 117,650.72 283,591.58 70.68% 29.32% -

511900 Other Services 343,313.00 200.00 57,729.30 401,242.30 - 109,535.61 8,115.11 117,650.72 283,591.58 70.68% 29.32% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

112.20 - 911.20 30,993.82 31,905.02 (31,792.82) (28,335.85%) 28,435.85% 2,616.00

511920 Disposal Service - 112.20 - 112.20 - 911.20 30,993.82 31,905.02 (31,792.82) (28,335.85%) 28,435.85% 2,616.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 324.48 324.48 (324.48) - - 81.12

511940 Security Services - - - - - - 324.48 324.48 (324.48) - - 81.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

71,955.24 - 18,891.20 30,075.91 48,967.11 22,988.13 31.95% 68.05% 8,675.69

511960 Uniform Rental Service 65,000.00 6,955.24 - 71,955.24 - 18,891.20 30,075.91 48,967.11 22,988.13 31.95% 68.05% 8,675.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,571.07 - 1,092.65 - 1,092.65 26,478.42 96.04% 3.96% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 27,571.07 - 27,571.07 - 1,092.65 - 1,092.65 26,478.42 96.04% 3.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,341.50 - 4,426.36 18,444.96 22,871.32 (20,529.82) (876.78%) 976.78% 12,728.96

511973 Construction Services - 2,341.50 - 2,341.50 - 4,426.36 18,444.96 22,871.32 (20,529.82) (876.78%) 976.78% 12,728.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- 24,970.00 - - 24,970.00 (24,970.00) - - -

511980 Water Resource Dev Sv - - - - 24,970.00 - - 24,970.00 (24,970.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,065.00 - 17,064.34 - 17,064.34 0.66 0.00% 100.00% -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - - 17,065.00 17,065.00 - 17,064.34 - 17,064.34 0.66 0.00% 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  799/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490210145 TNR Sign Shop Services-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 58,209.00 - - 31,038.17 31,038.17 27,170.83 46.68% 53.32% 4,588.75

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 58,209.00 - - 58,209.00 - - 31,038.17 31,038.17 27,170.83 46.68% 53.32% 4,588.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 139.78 139.78 (139.78) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 139.78 139.78 (139.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 635.30 635.30 (635.30) - - 286.08

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 635.30 635.30 (635.30) - - 286.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 279.54 279.54 (279.54) - - 279.54

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 279.54 279.54 (279.54) - - 279.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 300.00 300.00 - - 100.00% 300.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 300.00 - - 300.00 - - 300.00 300.00 - - 100.00% 300.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,628.00 - - 1,999.53 1,999.53 1,628.47 44.89% 55.11% 336.65

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 3,628.00 - - 3,628.00 - - 1,999.53 1,999.53 1,628.47 44.89% 55.11% 336.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

848.00 - - 467.58 467.58 380.42 44.86% 55.14% 78.74

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 848.00 - - 848.00 - - 467.58 467.58 380.42 44.86% 55.14% 78.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,022.00 - - 7,093.80 7,093.80 5,928.20 45.52% 54.48% 1,013.40

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 13,022.00 - - 13,022.00 - - 7,093.80 7,093.80 5,928.20 45.52% 54.48% 1,013.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

178.00 - - 103.99 103.99 74.01 41.58% 58.42% 14.86

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 178.00 - - 178.00 - - 103.99 103.99 74.01 41.58% 58.42% 14.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,542.00 - - 4,099.75 4,099.75 3,442.25 45.64% 54.36% 703.08

506050 Retirement Contribution 7,542.00 - - 7,542.00 - - 4,099.75 4,099.75 3,442.25 45.64% 54.36% 703.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 331.20 331.20 268.80 44.80% 55.20% 58.58

506060 Worker's Compensation 600.00 - - 600.00 - - 331.20 331.20 268.80 44.80% 55.20% 58.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 400.00 - - 400.00 - - - - 400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  800/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,802.71 - - 4,802.71 4,802.71 - - 100.00% -

510330 Traffic Control/Signage Supplies & Equipment - 4,802.71 - 4,802.71 - - 4,802.71 4,802.71 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  801/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490250145 TNR Customer Services-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 117,595.00 - - 62,621.39 62,621.39 54,973.61 46.75% 53.25% 9,438.54

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 117,595.00 - - 117,595.00 - - 62,621.39 62,621.39 54,973.61 46.75% 53.25% 9,438.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 97.76 97.76 (97.76) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 97.76 97.76 (97.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,899.58 2,899.58 (2,899.58) - - 352.00

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 2,899.58 2,899.58 (2,899.58) - - 352.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 388.24 388.24 (388.24) - - 388.24

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 388.24 388.24 (388.24) - - 388.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - 660.00 660.00 240.00 26.67% 73.33% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 900.00 - - 900.00 - - 660.00 660.00 240.00 26.67% 73.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,348.00 - - 4,002.96 4,002.96 3,345.04 45.52% 54.48% 607.39

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 7,348.00 - - 7,348.00 - - 4,002.96 4,002.96 3,345.04 45.52% 54.48% 607.39

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,719.00 - - 936.21 936.21 782.79 45.54% 54.46% 142.07

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,719.00 - - 1,719.00 - - 936.21 936.21 782.79 45.54% 54.46% 142.07

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,512.00 - - 17,500.00 17,500.00 11,012.00 38.62% 61.38% 2,500.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 28,512.00 - - 28,512.00 - - 17,500.00 17,500.00 11,012.00 38.62% 61.38% 2,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 396.00 - - 396.00 - - 231.16 231.16 164.84 41.63% 58.37% 33.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,274.00 - - 8,433.74 8,433.74 6,840.26 44.78% 55.22% 1,312.05

506050 Retirement Contribution 15,274.00 - - 15,274.00 - - 8,433.74 8,433.74 6,840.26 44.78% 55.22% 1,312.05

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,075.00 - - 1,704.86 1,704.86 1,370.14 44.56% 55.44% 260.96

506060 Worker's Compensation 3,075.00 - - 3,075.00 - - 1,704.86 1,704.86 1,370.14 44.56% 55.44% 260.96

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490350000 TNR Fleet Services Roads & Bridges NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 663,584.00 - - 330,295.15 330,295.15 333,288.85 50.23% 49.77% 48,710.37

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 663,584.00 - - 663,584.00 - - 330,295.15 330,295.15 333,288.85 50.23% 49.77% 48,710.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 127.97 127.97 (127.97) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 127.97 127.97 (127.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 330.03 330.03 (330.03) - - 330.03

502015 Extra Hours Paid Over 40 - - - - - - 330.03 330.03 (330.03) - - 330.03

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  802/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,642.00 - - 5,645.53 5,645.53 3,996.47 41.45% 58.55% 1,110.00

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 9,642.00 - - 9,642.00 - - 5,645.53 5,645.53 3,996.47 41.45% 58.55% 1,110.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,864.00 - - 19,710.57 19,710.57 22,153.43 52.92% 47.08% 2,916.22

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 41,864.00 - - 41,864.00 - - 19,710.57 19,710.57 22,153.43 52.92% 47.08% 2,916.22

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,794.00 - - 4,609.55 4,609.55 5,184.45 52.93% 47.07% 681.99

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 9,794.00 - - 9,794.00 - - 4,609.55 4,609.55 5,184.45 52.93% 47.07% 681.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

162,843.00 - - 77,691.52 77,691.52 85,151.48 52.29% 47.71% 10,471.64

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 162,843.00 - - 162,843.00 - - 77,691.52 77,691.52 85,151.48 52.29% 47.71% 10,471.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,584.00 - - 801.45 801.45 782.55 49.40% 50.60% 109.82

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 1,584.00 - - 1,584.00 - - 801.45 801.45 782.55 49.40% 50.60% 109.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

87,033.00 - - 42,682.24 42,682.24 44,350.76 50.96% 49.04% 6,483.40

506050 Retirement Contribution 87,033.00 - - 87,033.00 - - 42,682.24 42,682.24 44,350.76 50.96% 49.04% 6,483.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,395.00 - - 4,173.29 4,173.29 4,221.71 50.29% 49.71% 622.19

506060 Worker's Compensation 8,395.00 - - 8,395.00 - - 4,173.29 4,173.29 4,221.71 50.29% 49.71% 622.19

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(142,823.00) - - - - (142,823.00) 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - (142,823.00) (142,823.00) - - - - (142,823.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,198.06 - - - - 2,198.06 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 2,000.00 198.06 - 2,198.06 - - - - 2,198.06 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - - - 7,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

216,178.62 - 94,263.83 125,756.97 220,020.80 (3,842.18) (1.78%) 101.78% 15,635.75

510120 Fuel 977,353.00 220,849.57 (982,023.95) 216,178.62 - 94,263.83 125,756.97 220,020.80 (3,842.18) (1.78%) 101.78% 15,635.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,412.22 - - 341.43 341.43 4,070.79 92.26% 7.74% -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - 4,412.22 - 4,412.22 - - 341.43 341.43 4,070.79 92.26% 7.74% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  803/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,511.56 - 1,511.56 - 1,511.56 25,000.00 94.30% 5.70% -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment 25,000.00 1,511.56 - 26,511.56 - 1,511.56 - 1,511.56 25,000.00 94.30% 5.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,741.79 - 349.19 - 349.19 12,392.60 97.26% 2.74% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 12,000.00 741.79 - 12,741.79 - 349.19 - 349.19 12,392.60 97.26% 2.74% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

510200 Office Equipment 750.00 - - 750.00 - - - - 750.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,982.93 - 2,586.93 11,992.54 14,579.47 (6,596.54) (82.63%) 182.63% 478.72

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,500.00 6,482.93 - 7,982.93 - 2,586.93 11,992.54 14,579.47 (6,596.54) (82.63%) 182.63% 478.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510250 Paint Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

140,151.89 - 14,707.03 23,714.53 38,421.56 101,730.33 72.59% 27.41% 2,247.36

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment 121,000.00 19,151.89 - 140,151.89 - 14,707.03 23,714.53 38,421.56 101,730.33 72.59% 27.41% 2,247.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

55,075.41 4,548.13 12,266.70 38,086.38 54,901.21 174.20 0.32% 99.68% 953.90

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment 202,674.00 14,552.62 (162,151.21) 55,075.41 4,548.13 12,266.70 38,086.38 54,901.21 174.20 0.32% 99.68% 953.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76.57 - 45.13 - 45.13 31.44 41.06% 58.94% -

510990 Procurement Shipping - 76.57 - 76.57 - 45.13 - 45.13 31.44 41.06% 58.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(168,891.53) - - - - (168,891.53) 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - (168,891.53) (168,891.53) - - - - (168,891.53) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,320.60 - 20,657.38 (4,754.83) 15,902.55 45,418.05 74.07% 25.93% -

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance 48,000.00 13,320.60 - 61,320.60 - 20,657.38 (4,754.83) 15,902.55 45,418.05 74.07% 25.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 332.20 332.20 2,667.80 88.93% 11.07% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance 2,500.00 500.00 - 3,000.00 - - 332.20 332.20 2,667.80 88.93% 11.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 3,200.00 - (3,200.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,234.82 - 5,358.76 (689.06) 4,669.70 63,565.12 93.16% 6.84% -

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 61,500.00 6,734.82 - 68,234.82 - 5,358.76 (689.06) 4,669.70 63,565.12 93.16% 6.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,796.00 - - 1,296.00 1,296.00 31,500.00 96.05% 3.95% -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 31,500.00 1,296.00 - 32,796.00 - - 1,296.00 1,296.00 31,500.00 96.05% 3.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,990.35 - 181.15 9.20 190.35 6,800.00 97.28% 2.72% -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 6,800.00 190.35 - 6,990.35 - 181.15 9.20 190.35 6,800.00 97.28% 2.72% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  804/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5.88 5.88 (5.88) - - -

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - - 5.88 5.88 (5.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,171.00 - - - - 13,171.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 13,171.00 - - 13,171.00 - - - - 13,171.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

511940 Security Services 2,400.00 - - 2,400.00 - - - - 2,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,914.28 - 2,608.25 438.99 3,047.24 1,867.04 37.99% 62.01% -

511960 Uniform Rental Service - 4,914.28 - 4,914.28 - 2,608.25 438.99 3,047.24 1,867.04 37.99% 62.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8.40 - - - - 8.40 100.00% 0.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 8.40 - 8.40 - - - - 8.40 100.00% 0.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,000.00) - - - - (1,000.00) 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) - - - - (1,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 487.50 512.50 1,000.00 - - 100.00% -

519040 Licenses & Permits 3,000.00 487.50 (2,487.50) 1,000.00 - 487.50 512.50 1,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490350145 TNR Fleet Services Roads & Bridges-RdBg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 142,823.00 - - - - 142,823.00 100.00% - -

510010 Aircraft and Boating Supplies & Equipment - - 142,823.00 142,823.00 - - - - 142,823.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,000.00 3,598.11 5,598.11 (5,598.11) - - 196.90

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 2,000.00 3,598.11 5,598.11 (5,598.11) - - 196.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 571.26 178.74 750.00 (750.00) - - -

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 571.26 178.74 750.00 (750.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,626.52 1,626.52 (1,626.52) - - 203.51

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 1,626.52 1,626.52 (1,626.52) - - 203.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 63.25 63.25 (63.25) - - 63.25

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 63.25 63.25 (63.25) - - 63.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

982,023.95 9,357.42 131,427.98 273,347.89 414,133.29 567,890.66 57.83% 42.17% 85,824.27

510120 Fuel - - 982,023.95 982,023.95 9,357.42 131,427.98 273,347.89 414,133.29 567,890.66 57.83% 42.17% 85,824.27

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  805/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 160.00 18,409.08 18,569.08 (18,569.08) - - -

510125 Oils & Lubricants - - - - - 160.00 18,409.08 18,569.08 (18,569.08) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 2,552.43 2,575.48 5,127.91 (5,127.91) - - 1,316.48

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 2,552.43 2,575.48 5,127.91 (5,127.91) - - 1,316.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 88.32 88.32 (88.32) - - 88.32

510160 Kitchen Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 88.32 88.32 (88.32) - - 88.32

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 343.90 343.90 (343.90) - - 91.72

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 343.90 343.90 (343.90) - - 91.72

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 811.32 811.32 (811.32) - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - 811.32 811.32 (811.32) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.00 314.31 344.31 (344.31) - - 99.87

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 30.00 314.31 344.31 (344.31) - - 99.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,357.94 200.33 1,558.27 (1,558.27) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 1,357.94 200.33 1,558.27 (1,558.27) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 240.00 18.00 258.00 (258.00) - - 18.00

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 240.00 18.00 258.00 (258.00) - - 18.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 42,761.49 53,056.81 95,818.30 (95,818.30) - - 12,426.11

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 42,761.49 53,056.81 95,818.30 (95,818.30) - - 12,426.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,581.21 - 40,138.09 95,993.41 136,131.50 25,449.71 15.75% 84.25% 17,961.36

510340 Vehicle Supplies & Equipment - - 161,581.21 161,581.21 - 40,138.09 95,993.41 136,131.50 25,449.71 15.75% 84.25% 17,961.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 110.44 1,003.67 1,114.11 (1,114.11) - - 652.91

510360 Industrial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 110.44 1,003.67 1,114.11 (1,114.11) - - 652.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 725.09 1,321.16 2,046.25 (2,046.25) - - 453.27

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 725.09 1,321.16 2,046.25 (2,046.25) - - 453.27

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

168,219.97 - - - - 168,219.97 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - - 168,219.97 168,219.97 - - - - 168,219.97 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 10,043.58 15,296.26 25,339.84 (25,339.84) - - 4,422.79

511520 Automobile Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 10,043.58 15,296.26 25,339.84 (25,339.84) - - 4,422.79

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  806/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,200.00 - - 2,460.00 2,460.00 740.00 23.13% 76.88% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance - - 3,200.00 3,200.00 - - 2,460.00 2,460.00 740.00 23.13% 76.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 24,949.46 20,301.88 45,251.34 (45,251.34) - - 3,486.45

511580 Road Machinery & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 24,949.46 20,301.88 45,251.34 (45,251.34) - - 3,486.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 631.00 631.00 (631.00) - - 631.00

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - 631.00 631.00 (631.00) - - 631.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,164.13 4,234.31 7,398.44 (7,398.44) - - 765.12

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment - - - - - 3,164.13 4,234.31 7,398.44 (7,398.44) - - 765.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 227.49 12.51 240.00 (240.00) - - 12.51

511875 Information Retrieval/Data Services - - - - - 227.49 12.51 240.00 (240.00) - - 12.51

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 4,533.52 1,513.00 6,046.52 (6,046.52) - - 1,344.86

511880 Laundry Services - - - - - 4,533.52 1,513.00 6,046.52 (6,046.52) - - 1,344.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 5,403.00 167.56 5,570.56 (5,570.56) - - 138.16

511960 Uniform Rental Service - - - - - 5,403.00 167.56 5,570.56 (5,570.56) - - 138.16

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 73.97 73.97 (73.97) - - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications - - - - - - 73.97 73.97 (73.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.56 - - 0.33 0.33 1.23 78.85% 21.15% 0.33

519030 Interest Expense - - 1.56 1.56 - - 0.33 0.33 1.23 78.85% 21.15% 0.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,727.50 - 1,410.00 1,420.00 2,830.00 897.50 24.08% 75.92% -

519040 Licenses & Permits - - 3,727.50 3,727.50 - 1,410.00 1,420.00 2,830.00 897.50 24.08% 75.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 164,114.00 - - - - 164,114.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 257,270.00 - (93,156.00) 164,114.00 - - - - 164,114.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0146 Gardner House Handicraft Fd 1450560146 JvP NonDivisional-Gardner House NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,353.00 - - - - 3,353.00 100.00% - -

519080 Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 3,353.00 - - 3,353.00 - - - - 3,353.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  807/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0147 Lake Travis Economic Development Study 1490330147 TNR Lake Travis Econ Dev-Lake Travis Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510200 Office Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25,176.00 - - - - 25,176.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 25,176.00 - - 25,176.00 - - - - 25,176.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0149 Afterschool Youth Enrichment Services 1580440149 HHSVS TAES 4-H and Youth Dev Pg-AYES Fd After School Enrichment Services PY12-13 22,625.00 - - - - 22,625.00 100.00% - -

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee - - 22,625.00 22,625.00 - - - - 22,625.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

28,140.00 - - - - 28,140.00 100.00% - -

503080 Stipend-Volunteers - - 28,140.00 28,140.00 - - - - 28,140.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,403.00 - - - - 1,403.00 100.00% - -

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI - - 1,403.00 1,403.00 - - - - 1,403.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

328.00 - - - - 328.00 100.00% - -

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare - - 328.00 328.00 - - - - 328.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,621.00 - - - - 6,621.00 100.00% - -

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit - - 6,621.00 6,621.00 - - - - 6,621.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74.00 - - - - 74.00 100.00% - -

506040 Life Insurance Benefit - - 74.00 74.00 - - - - 74.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,916.00 - - - - 2,916.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 2,916.00 2,916.00 - - - - 2,916.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

44.00 - - - - 44.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 44.00 44.00 - - - - 44.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,788.00 1,799.16 930.15 136.36 2,865.67 2,922.33 50.49% 49.51% 136.36

510220 Office Supplies - - 5,788.00 5,788.00 1,799.16 930.15 136.36 2,865.67 2,922.33 50.49% 49.51% 136.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 689.95 689.95 (689.95) - - 689.95

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 689.95 689.95 (689.95) - - 689.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,987.00 - 1,586.17 637.62 2,223.79 6,763.21 75.26% 24.74% 577.86

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - 8,987.00 8,987.00 - 1,586.17 637.62 2,223.79 6,763.21 75.26% 24.74% 577.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 48.78 94.03 142.81 (142.81) - - 94.03

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 48.78 94.03 142.81 (142.81) - - 94.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,429.00 - - - - 2,429.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  808/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 2,429.00 2,429.00 - - - - 2,429.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

380.00 - - - - 380.00 100.00% - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - 380.00 380.00 - - - - 380.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,235.00 - - 1,235.00 1,235.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 560.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - 1,235.00 1,235.00 - - 1,235.00 1,235.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 560.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,777.00 - 103.46 15,042.78 15,146.24 8,630.76 36.30% 63.70% 358.35

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 23,777.00 23,777.00 - 103.46 15,042.78 15,146.24 8,630.76 36.30% 63.70% 358.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,275.00 - - 1,679.60 1,679.60 595.40 26.17% 73.83% 1,679.60

513010 Background Check Services - - 2,275.00 2,275.00 - - 1,679.60 1,679.60 595.40 26.17% 73.83% 1,679.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

45,373.00 - 11,341.72 24,430.84 35,772.56 9,600.44 21.16% 78.84% -

516620 Benefits Administration - - 45,373.00 45,373.00 - 11,341.72 24,430.84 35,772.56 9,600.44 21.16% 78.84% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  809/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 5.97 5.97 (5.97) - - 5.97

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 5.97 5.97 (5.97) - - 5.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 31.04 - 31.04 (31.04) - - -

510130 Groundskeeping Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 31.04 - 31.04 (31.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 122.44 122.44 (122.44) - - 122.44

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 122.44 122.44 (122.44) - - 122.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13.50 13.50 (13.50) - - 13.50

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 13.50 13.50 (13.50) - - 13.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 79.96 - 79.96 (79.96) - - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 79.96 - 79.96 (79.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 24.99 1,244.74 1,269.73 (1,269.73) - - 1,244.74

510270 Recreational Supplies & Equipment - - - - - 24.99 1,244.74 1,269.73 (1,269.73) - - 1,244.74

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 30.00 - 30.00 (30.00) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 30.00 - 30.00 (30.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 199.57 1,482.77 1,682.34 (1,682.34) - - 1,482.77

512100 Travel-Mileage - - - - - 199.57 1,482.77 1,682.34 (1,682.34) - - 1,482.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

516620 Benefits Administration - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  810/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3001 Consolidated Debt Service 1000003001 Travis County-Cons Debt Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 48,530,000.00 - - 47,915,000.00 47,915,000.00 615,000.00 1.27% 98.73% -

525020 Bonds-Principal 49,315,000.00 - (785,000.00) 48,530,000.00 - - 47,915,000.00 47,915,000.00 615,000.00 1.27% 98.73% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,103,274.00 - - 12,166,678.48 12,166,678.48 12,936,595.52 51.53% 48.47% -

525120 Bonds-Interest 25,617,559.00 - (514,285.00) 25,103,274.00 - - 12,166,678.48 12,166,678.48 12,936,595.52 51.53% 48.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

326,295.00 - - 326,295.00 326,295.00 - - 100.00% -

525220 Bond Defeasance/Escrow - - 326,295.00 326,295.00 - - 326,295.00 326,295.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

972,990.00 - - 972,990.00 972,990.00 - - 100.00% -

593005 Transfers to Debt Service-Taxable Fd - - 972,990.00 972,990.00 - - 972,990.00 972,990.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 24,388.90 - - - - 24,388.90 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 24,388.90 24,388.90 - - - - 24,388.90 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,826,003.00 - - - - 9,826,003.00 100.00% - -

580015 Reserves-Unallocated 9,826,003.00 - - 9,826,003.00 - - - - 9,826,003.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3002 Refunding Debt Service 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 579,256.00 - - 557,606.85 557,606.85 21,649.15 3.74% 96.26% -

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - - 579,256.00 579,256.00 - - 557,606.85 557,606.85 21,649.15 3.74% 96.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,848,697.00 - - 61,848,695.42 61,848,695.42 1.58 0.00% 100.00% -

596010 Outflows from Bond Refundings-Par - - 61,848,697.00 61,848,697.00 - - 61,848,695.42 61,848,695.42 1.58 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3003 Northwest Travis Cnty Rd Dist 3 Fd 1000013003 Road Dist-NW TC Rd Dist 3 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 575,000.00 - - - - 575,000.00 100.00% - -

525020 Bonds-Principal - - 575,000.00 575,000.00 - - - - 575,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

47,000.00 - - 23,500.00 23,500.00 23,500.00 50.00% 50.00% -

525120 Bonds-Interest - - 47,000.00 47,000.00 - - 23,500.00 23,500.00 23,500.00 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300.00 - - 300.00 300.00 - - 100.00% -

525210 Paying Agent Fees - - 300.00 300.00 - - 300.00 300.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,000.00 - - 2,272.60 2,272.60 1,727.40 43.19% 56.82% -

525280 Property Appraisal Fees - - 4,000.00 4,000.00 - - 2,272.60 2,272.60 1,727.40 43.19% 56.82% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  811/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3004 Travis Cnty Bee Cave Rd Dist 1 Fd 1000013004 Road Dist-TC Bee Cave Rd Dist1 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

525020 Bonds-Principal - - 400,000.00 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

719,065.00 - - 359,531.26 359,531.26 359,533.74 50.00% 50.00% -

525120 Bonds-Interest - - 719,065.00 719,065.00 - - 359,531.26 359,531.26 359,533.74 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

525210 Paying Agent Fees - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,500.00 - - 4,428.33 4,428.33 2,071.67 31.87% 68.13% -

525280 Property Appraisal Fees - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 - - 4,428.33 4,428.33 2,071.67 31.87% 68.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3005 Debt Service - Taxable 1000003005 Travis County-Debt Svc-Taxable NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,195,000.00 - - 4,195,000.00 4,195,000.00 - - 100.00% -

525020 Bonds-Principal 3,410,000.00 - 785,000.00 4,195,000.00 - - 4,195,000.00 4,195,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,183,225.00 - - 597,592.26 597,592.26 585,632.74 49.49% 50.51% -

525120 Bonds-Interest 995,235.00 - 187,990.00 1,183,225.00 - - 597,592.26 597,592.26 585,632.74 49.49% 50.51% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 503,742.00 - - - - 503,742.00 100.00% - -

580015 Reserves-Unallocated 503,742.00 - - 503,742.00 - - - - 503,742.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4002 Long Term Cert of Obligation Series 2006 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

109,864.00 - - - - 109,864.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 109,864.00 109,864.00 - - - - 109,864.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 - - 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,657.59 - - - - 1,657.59 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 1,657.59 1,657.59 - - - - 1,657.59 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4011 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 1996 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 185,794.01 - - 185,794.01 185,794.01 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 185,794.01 185,794.01 - - 185,794.01 185,794.01 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4012 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1996 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,198.47 - - 4,198.47 4,198.47 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 4,198.47 4,198.47 - - 4,198.47 4,198.47 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  812/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4013 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1996 1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1984 Bond Road Projects 30,940.00 - - - - 30,940.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 30,940.00 30,940.00 - - - - 30,940.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.05 - - - - 0.05 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.05 0.05 - - - - 0.05 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4014 Long Term Cert of Obligation Series 1997 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,462.37 - - - - 1,462.37 100.00% - -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 1,462.37 1,462.37 - - - - 1,462.37 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 8,520.00 - 8,520.00 (8,520.00) - - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 8,520.00 - 8,520.00 (8,520.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,520.00 - - - - 8,520.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 8,520.00 - 8,520.00 - - - - 8,520.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4015 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1997 1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1984 Bond Road Projects 7,121.00 - - - - 7,121.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 7,121.00 7,121.00 - - - - 7,121.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.52 - - - - 0.52 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.52 0.52 - - - - 0.52 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4016 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 959.30 - - 959.30 959.30 - 0.00% 100.00% -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 959.30 959.30 - - 959.30 959.30 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4017 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998 1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1984 Bond Road Projects 123,729.00 - - - - 123,729.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 123,729.00 123,729.00 - - - - 123,729.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.61 - - - - 0.61 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.61 0.61 - - - - 0.61 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  813/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4019 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1999 1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1997 Bond Bridge Projects 1,872.39 - 1,872.39 - 1,872.39 - - 100.00% -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - 1,872.39 - 1,872.39 - 1,872.39 - 1,872.39 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1997 Bond Road Projects 751,830.10 - 44,756.68 (1.58) 44,755.10 707,075.00 94.05% 5.95% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 44,761.10 707,069.00 751,830.10 - 44,756.68 (1.58) 44,755.10 707,075.00 94.05% 5.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,329.00 - - - - 1,329.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 1,329.00 1,329.00 - - - - 1,329.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6.00 6.00 (6.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - 6.00 6.00 (6.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Elroy Road U Intersection - Design 230,000.00 - - - - 230,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 230,000.00 230,000.00 - - - - 230,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 471,692.54 - - - - 471,692.54 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 471,692.54 471,692.54 - - - - 471,692.54 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4020 Perm Imp Bds Series 1999-Parks 1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 791.00 - - - - 791.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 791.00 791.00 - - - - 791.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,892.00 - - - - 7,892.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 7,892.00 7,892.00 - - - - 7,892.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Webberville Boat Ramp - Con Bond 4020 22,803.00 - - - - 22,803.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 22,803.00 22,803.00 - - - - 22,803.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 121,345.79 - - - - 121,345.79 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 121,345.79 121,345.79 - - - - 121,345.79 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4023 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1998-Sh45 1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1997 Bond St Hwy 45 616,416.00 - - - - 616,416.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 616,416.00 616,416.00 - - - - 616,416.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,767.00 - - - - 37,767.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 37,767.00 37,767.00 - - - - 37,767.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 73,491.99 - - - - 73,491.99 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 73,491.99 73,491.99 - - - - 73,491.99 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4025 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998A 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 99.06 - - 99.06 99.06 - - 100.00% -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 99.06 99.06 - - 99.06 99.06 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  814/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4026 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998A 1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj BEE CREEK ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - - - (2,204.44) (2,204.44) 2,204.44 - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - - - - - (2,204.44) (2,204.44) 2,204.44 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1997 Bond Road Projects 24,669.45 - - 21,669.45 21,669.45 3,000.00 12.16% 87.84% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 21,669.45 3,000.00 24,669.45 - - 21,669.45 21,669.45 3,000.00 12.16% 87.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

136,474.00 - - - - 136,474.00 100.00% - -

521080 Cap Outlay Sv-Road Construction - - 136,474.00 136,474.00 - - - - 136,474.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,204.44 2,204.44 (2,204.44) - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - - - - - 2,204.44 2,204.44 (2,204.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 559,935.95 - - - - 559,935.95 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 559,935.95 559,935.95 - - - - 559,935.95 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4028 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1999-Rb84 1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj OLD HWY 20 BRIDGE 155 17,535.00 - - - - 17,535.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 17,535.00 17,535.00 - - - - 17,535.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

OLD HWY 20 BRIDGE 155 - CONST ADMIN ENG - - 8,767.00 8,768.00 17,535.00 (17,535.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 8,767.00 8,768.00 17,535.00 (17,535.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj 1984 Bond Road Projects 82,710.85 - 6,619.73 31,225.12 37,844.85 44,866.00 54.24% 45.76% -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - 37,844.85 44,866.00 82,710.85 - 6,619.73 31,225.12 37,844.85 44,866.00 54.24% 45.76% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 1.00 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,060.28 - 14,043.59 - 14,043.59 16.69 0.12% 99.88% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 14,060.28 - 14,060.28 - 14,043.59 - 14,043.59 16.69 0.12% 99.88% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,700.00 - - - - 17,700.00 100.00% - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - - 17,700.00 17,700.00 - - - - 17,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,797.00 - - - - 5,797.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 5,797.00 5,797.00 - - - - 5,797.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,750.00 - - 16.69 16.69 68,733.31 99.98% 0.02% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 68,750.00 68,750.00 - - 16.69 16.69 68,733.31 99.98% 0.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

186,181.00 - - 186,180.00 186,180.00 1.00 0.00% 100.00% -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 186,181.00 186,181.00 - - 186,180.00 186,180.00 1.00 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,635.93 - - - - 2,635.93 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 2,635.93 2,635.93 - - - - 2,635.93 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  815/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

4029 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1999 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 38,404.66 - - - - 38,404.66 100.00% - -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 38,404.66 38,404.66 - - - - 38,404.66 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4030 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2000 1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Renovation 100,694.00 - - - - 100,694.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 100,694.00 100,694.00 - - - - 100,694.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.23 - - - - 0.23 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.23 0.23 - - - - 0.23 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4032 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2001 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,573.62 - - - - 10,573.62 100.00% - -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 10,573.62 10,573.62 - - - - 10,573.62 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,114.66) (3,114.66) 3,114.66 - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - (3,114.66) (3,114.66) 3,114.66 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4033 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2001 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 14,911.36 - - 14,911.36 14,911.36 - - 100.00% -

593001 Transfers to Consolidated Debt Service Fd - - 14,911.36 14,911.36 - - 14,911.36 14,911.36 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4034 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2001A 1120044034 TCIS NSS-CO 2001A NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 39,671.96 - 39,671.96 (39,671.96) - - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 39,833.00 (39,833.00) - - 39,671.96 - 39,671.96 (39,671.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,671.96 - - - - 39,671.96 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - 39,671.96 39,671.96 - - - - 39,671.96 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161.04 - - 161.04 161.04 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 161.04 161.04 - - 161.04 161.04 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Renovation 41,994.00 - - - - 41,994.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 41,994.00 41,994.00 - - - - 41,994.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.23 - - - - 0.23 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.23 0.23 - - - - 0.23 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  816/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4035 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2002 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - (2.00) (2.00) 1,402.00 100.14% (0.14%) -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - (2.00) (2.00) 1,402.00 100.14% (0.14%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond East Metro Park 157.00 - - - - 157.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 157.00 157.00 - - - - 157.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,595.00 - - - - 10,595.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 10,595.00 10,595.00 - - - - 10,595.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond SW Metro Park 67,910.00 - - - - 67,910.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 67,910.00 67,910.00 - - - - 67,910.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 42,147.00 - - - - 42,147.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 42,147.00 42,147.00 - - - - 42,147.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,881.00 - - - - 51,881.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 51,881.00 51,881.00 - - - - 51,881.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,446.00 - - - - 43,446.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 43,446.00 43,446.00 - - - - 43,446.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,020,218.93 - - - - 1,020,218.93 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 1,020,218.93 1,020,218.93 - - - - 1,020,218.93 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4036 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2002 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - (2.00) (2.00) 1,402.00 100.14% (0.14%) -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - (2.00) (2.00) 1,402.00 100.14% (0.14%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  817/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2001 Bond Bridge Projects 94,263.00 - - - - 94,263.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 94,263.00 94,263.00 - - - - 94,263.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road-Infrastr 2,459.49 - 2,459.49 - 2,459.49 - - 100.00% -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 2,459.49 - 2,459.49 - 2,459.49 - 2,459.49 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road Projects 769.00 - - - - 769.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - 769.00 769.00 - - - - 769.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

552,418.49 - 40,828.91 245,588.02 286,416.93 266,001.56 48.15% 51.85% 43,199.48

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 286,416.93 266,001.56 552,418.49 - 40,828.91 245,588.02 286,416.93 266,001.56 48.15% 51.85% 43,199.48

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,344.00 - - - - 5,344.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 5,344.00 5,344.00 - - - - 5,344.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

451.00 - - - - 451.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 451.00 451.00 - - - - 451.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond Road Projects - - - (1,512.00) (1,512.00) 1,512.00 - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - - - - - (1,512.00) (1,512.00) 1,512.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,808.28 - 1,790.28 2,142.00 3,932.28 4,876.00 55.36% 44.64% 630.00

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 8,808.28 - 8,808.28 - 1,790.28 2,142.00 3,932.28 4,876.00 55.36% 44.64% 630.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,388.00 6,388.00 (6,388.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - 6,388.00 6,388.00 (6,388.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BEE CREEK ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 4.44 - - 4.44 4.44 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 4.44 4.44 - - 4.44 4.44 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 215,641.00 - - - - 215,641.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 215,641.00 215,641.00 - - - - 215,641.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,866.00 - - - - 5,866.00 100.00% - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - - 5,866.00 5,866.00 - - - - 5,866.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,006.00 - - - - 1,006.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 1,006.00 1,006.00 - - - - 1,006.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Steiner Ranch Blvd Intersection Improvem 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (4.44) (4.44) 4.44 - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - - - - - (4.44) (4.44) 4.44 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  818/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,646,799.45 - - - - 1,646,799.45 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 1,646,799.45 1,646,799.45 - - - - 1,646,799.45 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4037 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2002A 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (9.00) (9.00) 9.00 - - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - - - - - (9.00) (9.00) 9.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

139,884.74 - - 58,625.33 58,625.33 81,259.41 58.09% 41.91% -

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - - 139,884.74 139,884.74 - - 58,625.33 58,625.33 81,259.41 58.09% 41.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,833,636.15 - - 1,833,636.15 1,833,636.15 - 0.00% 100.00% -

596030 Outflows from Bond Defeasance Non Rdfg - - 1,833,636.15 1,833,636.15 - - 1,833,636.15 1,833,636.15 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4038 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2003 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120044038 TCIS NSS-CO 2003 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 104,065.96 - 118,404.00 - 118,404.00 (14,338.04) (13.78%) 113.78% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 118,404.00 (14,338.04) 104,065.96 - 118,404.00 - 118,404.00 (14,338.04) (13.78%) 113.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,948.56 - 27,333.56 - 27,333.56 (10,385.00) (61.27%) 161.27% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 27,333.56 (10,385.00) 16,948.56 - 27,333.56 - 27,333.56 (10,385.00) (61.27%) 161.27% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,723.04 - - - - 24,723.04 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - 24,723.04 24,723.04 - - - - 24,723.04 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 570,160.11 - - - - 570,160.11 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 570,160.11 570,160.11 - - - - 570,160.11 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  819/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4039 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2003 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond East Metro Park 1,061.00 - - - - 1,061.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 1,061.00 1,061.00 - - - - 1,061.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond SW Metro Park 18,818.41 - 2,432.41 - 2,432.41 16,386.00 87.07% 12.93% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 5,689.41 13,129.00 18,818.41 - 2,432.41 - 2,432.41 16,386.00 87.07% 12.93% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,915.50 - 3,915.50 (3,915.50) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - 3,915.50 - 3,915.50 (3,915.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,353.00 - - - - 2,353.00 100.00% - -

522080 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Park Improvements - - 2,353.00 2,353.00 - - - - 2,353.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond ReimersSWPark 305,381.00 - 213,472.78 4,814.07 218,286.85 87,094.15 28.52% 71.48% 375.64

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 305,381.00 305,381.00 - 213,472.78 4,814.07 218,286.85 87,094.15 28.52% 71.48% 375.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 33,335.96 - 14,540.96 - 14,540.96 18,795.00 56.38% 43.62% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 14,540.96 18,795.00 33,335.96 - 14,540.96 - 14,540.96 18,795.00 56.38% 43.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

233,860.00 - - - - 233,860.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 233,860.00 233,860.00 - - - - 233,860.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - DESIGN BOND 24,407.28 - - - - 24,407.28 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 24,407.28 - 24,407.28 - - - - 24,407.28 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 146,834.98 - - - - 146,834.98 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 146,834.98 146,834.98 - - - - 146,834.98 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4040 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2003 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

22,267,033.60 - - 22,267,033.60 22,267,033.60 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

596030 Outflows from Bond Defeasance Non Rdfg - - 22,267,033.60 22,267,033.60 - - 22,267,033.60 22,267,033.60 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  820/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4042 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2004 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,000.00 - - - - 8,000.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 8,000.00 8,000.00 - - - - 8,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond East Metro Park 29,227.00 - - - - 29,227.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 29,227.00 29,227.00 - - - - 29,227.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 299,288.95 - - - - 299,288.95 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 299,288.95 299,288.95 - - - - 299,288.95 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

548,988.00 - - - - 548,988.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 548,988.00 548,988.00 - - - - 548,988.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  821/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4043 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2004 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,069.00 - - - - 10,069.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 10,069.00 10,069.00 - - - - 10,069.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2001 Bond Bridge Projects 5,500.00 - - - - 5,500.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 5,500.00 5,500.00 - - - - 5,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,125.00 - - - - 12,125.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 12,125.00 12,125.00 - - - - 12,125.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road Projects 47,677.00 - - - - 47,677.00 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 47,677.00 47,677.00 - - - - 47,677.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,737.00 - - - - 1,737.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 1,737.00 1,737.00 - - - - 1,737.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

361.00 - - - - 361.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 361.00 361.00 - - - - 361.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Elroy Road U Intersection Improvements 520,000.00 - - - - 520,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 520,000.00 520,000.00 - - - - 520,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 309,684.00 - - - - 309,684.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 309,684.00 309,684.00 - - - - 309,684.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

204,816.00 - - - - 204,816.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 204,816.00 204,816.00 - - - - 204,816.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

WELLS BRANCH PKWY EXTENSION 240,535.00 - - - - 240,535.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 240,535.00 240,535.00 - - - - 240,535.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 487,671.56 - - - - 487,671.56 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 487,671.56 487,671.56 - - - - 487,671.56 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4044 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2005 1490380000 TNR Fleet Services Law Enforcement NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,390.58 - - 3,390.58 3,390.58 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 3,390.58 - 3,390.58 - - 3,390.58 3,390.58 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 14,876.53 - - - - 14,876.53 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 14,876.53 14,876.53 - - - - 14,876.53 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  822/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4045 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2005 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond East Metro Park 130.00 - - - - 130.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 130.00 130.00 - - - - 130.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 125,212.73 - - - - 125,212.73 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 125,212.73 125,212.73 - - - - 125,212.73 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4046 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2005 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,010.00 - - - - 3,010.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 3,010.00 3,010.00 - - - - 3,010.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 638,188.00 - - - - 638,188.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 638,188.00 638,188.00 - - - - 638,188.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 174,092.37 - - - - 174,092.37 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 174,092.37 174,092.37 - - - - 174,092.37 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  823/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4047 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2006 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 14,000.00 - - - - 14,000.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 14,000.00 14,000.00 - - - - 14,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

109,977.00 - - - - 109,977.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 109,977.00 109,977.00 - - - - 109,977.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond SW Metro Park 2,261.00 - - - - 2,261.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - 2,261.00 2,261.00 - - - - 2,261.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144,416.04 - 135,492.04 - 135,492.04 8,924.00 6.18% 93.82% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 135,492.04 8,924.00 144,416.04 - 135,492.04 - 135,492.04 8,924.00 6.18% 93.82% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

459.00 - - - - 459.00 100.00% - -

522080 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Park Improvements - - 459.00 459.00 - - - - 459.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond NE Metro Park 154,954.87 - 67,737.87 - 67,737.87 87,217.00 56.29% 43.71% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 67,737.87 87,217.00 154,954.87 - 67,737.87 - 67,737.87 87,217.00 56.29% 43.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond ReimersSWPark 141,935.00 - - - - 141,935.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 141,935.00 141,935.00 - - - - 141,935.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (168,756.00) - - - - (168,756.00) 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - (168,756.00) (168,756.00) - - - - (168,756.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,983.00 - - - - 15,983.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 15,983.00 15,983.00 - - - - 15,983.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,586.00 - 8,237.00 - 8,237.00 2,349.00 22.19% 77.81% -

522080 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Park Improvements - 8,237.00 2,349.00 10,586.00 - 8,237.00 - 8,237.00 2,349.00 22.19% 77.81% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 50,000.00 50,000.00 - - - - 50,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Onion Creek Bond Program 11.25 - 11.25 - 11.25 - - 100.00% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 11.25 - 11.25 - 11.25 - 11.25 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK GREENWAY IMPROVEMENTS 220,361.00 - - - - 220,361.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 220,361.00 220,361.00 - - - - 220,361.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,243,245.84 - - - - 2,243,245.84 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 2,243,245.84 2,243,245.84 - - - - 2,243,245.84 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  824/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4048 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2006 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120,196.00 - - - - 120,196.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 120,196.00 120,196.00 - - - - 120,196.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2001 Bond Bridge Projects 195,000.00 - - - - 195,000.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 195,000.00 195,000.00 - - - - 195,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road Projects 385,479.00 - 1,827.00 - 1,827.00 383,652.00 99.53% 0.47% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 76,000.00 309,479.00 385,479.00 - 1,827.00 - 1,827.00 383,652.00 99.53% 0.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 1,800.00 1,800.00 - - - - 1,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74,173.00 74,173.00 (74,173.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - 74,173.00 74,173.00 (74,173.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond Road Projects 561,286.13 - 3,240.13 - 3,240.13 558,046.00 99.42% 0.58% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 3,240.13 558,046.00 561,286.13 - 3,240.13 - 3,240.13 558,046.00 99.42% 0.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,700.00 - - - - 18,700.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 18,700.00 18,700.00 - - - - 18,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,112.00 - - - - 8,112.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 8,112.00 8,112.00 - - - - 8,112.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,327.00 - - - - 1,327.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 1,327.00 1,327.00 - - - - 1,327.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

74,173.00 - - - - 74,173.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 74,173.00 74,173.00 - - - - 74,173.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

329,467.00 - - - - 329,467.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 329,467.00 329,467.00 - - - - 329,467.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PARMER LN PH IIB 1,472,744.00 - 1,472,744.00 - 1,472,744.00 - - 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 1,472,744.00 - 1,472,744.00 - 1,472,744.00 - 1,472,744.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,883,620.67 - - - - 1,883,620.67 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 1,883,620.67 1,883,620.67 - - - - 1,883,620.67 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  825/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4049 Subdivision Parkland Fd 1490274049 TNR Parks Cntrt Agencies-Sbdvn Pkld Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 5,091.00 (5,091.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

131,099.50 - - - - 131,099.50 100.00% - -

511973 Construction Services - - 131,099.50 131,099.50 - - - - 131,099.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

93,815.00 - - - - 93,815.00 100.00% - -

519070 Refunds Exp - - 93,815.00 93,815.00 - - - - 93,815.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

228,257.41 - 48,100.00 - 48,100.00 180,157.41 78.93% 21.07% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 129,575.50 98,681.91 228,257.41 - 48,100.00 - 48,100.00 180,157.41 78.93% 21.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

221,865.62 - 70,756.50 79,074.38 149,830.88 72,034.74 32.47% 67.53% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - 79,074.38 142,791.24 221,865.62 - 70,756.50 79,074.38 149,830.88 72,034.74 32.47% 67.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Webberville Boat Ramp - Eng PL Fee 4049 46,296.00 - - - - 46,296.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 46,296.00 46,296.00 - - - - 46,296.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4050 Contractual Capital Proj Fd 1490294050 TNR Intergov Agreements-Roads-CCPF Anderson Mill at Spicewood 947.00 - - - - 947.00 100.00% - -

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 947.00 947.00 - - - - 947.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,766.39 - - - - 6,766.39 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 6,766.39 - 6,766.39 - - - - 6,766.39 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6,766.39 - 6,766.39 (6,766.39) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 6,766.39 - 6,766.39 (6,766.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

City of Lakeway 99 Hotmix 396,821.00 - 394,245.00 - 394,245.00 2,576.00 0.65% 99.35% -

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 396,821.00 396,821.00 - 394,245.00 - 394,245.00 2,576.00 0.65% 99.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - CON COA 40,255.61 - - - - 40,255.61 100.00% - -

511010 Counseling Services - 563,649.00 (523,393.39) 40,255.61 - - - - 40,255.61 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,584,547.92 - 17,868.26 1,035,841.76 1,053,710.02 530,837.90 33.50% 66.50% 540,286.12

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 1,584,547.92 1,584,547.92 - 17,868.26 1,035,841.76 1,053,710.02 530,837.90 33.50% 66.50% 540,286.12

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  826/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - TESTING COA - - - - - - - - -

511010 Counseling Services - 30,897.00 (30,897.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

61,572.00 - 4,944.41 25,960.09 30,904.50 30,667.50 49.81% 50.19% 10,509.41

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 61,572.00 61,572.00 - 4,944.41 25,960.09 30,904.50 30,667.50 49.81% 50.19% 10,509.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HOWARD LN PH II - COA DESIGN 60,974.00 - 14,973.32 46,000.68 60,974.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 60,974.00 60,974.00 - 14,973.32 46,000.68 60,974.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

46,094.33 - - 29,021.60 29,021.60 17,072.73 37.04% 62.96% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 46,094.33 - 46,094.33 - - 29,021.60 29,021.60 17,072.73 37.04% 62.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 17,072.73 - 17,072.73 (17,072.73) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 17,072.73 - 17,072.73 (17,072.73) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 7,300.00 7,300.00 (7,300.00) - - -

511150 Property Appraisal Services - - - - - - 7,300.00 7,300.00 (7,300.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,535,752.00 - - 7,030.00 7,030.00 2,528,722.00 99.72% 0.28% -

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - 2,535,752.00 2,535,752.00 - - 7,030.00 7,030.00 2,528,722.00 99.72% 0.28% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

91,163.84 - 6,555.54 (36,321.60) (29,766.06) 120,929.90 132.65% (32.65%) -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 91,163.84 - 91,163.84 - 6,555.54 (36,321.60) (29,766.06) 120,929.90 132.65% (32.65%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 66,695.55 44,538.50 111,234.05 (111,234.05) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 66,695.55 44,538.50 111,234.05 (111,234.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.00 - - - - 2.00 100.00% - -

519070 Refunds Exp - - 2.00 2.00 - - - - 2.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Parmer Ln Extension 682.00 - - - - 682.00 100.00% - -

519070 Refunds Exp - - 682.00 682.00 - - - - 682.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SLAUGHTER LN - COA ROW 7,300.00 - - 7,300.00 7,300.00 - - 100.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 7,300.00 - 7,300.00 - - 7,300.00 7,300.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH - COA DESIGN - - 13,886.00 - 13,886.00 (13,886.00) - - -

511930 Reimbursable Construction Services - - - - - 13,886.00 - 13,886.00 (13,886.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH - COA ROW - - - 543,021.45 543,021.45 (543,021.45) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - - 543,021.45 543,021.45 (543,021.45) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  827/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490304050 TNR Private Agency Contract-Roads-CCPF FORT SMITH ROAD CONSTRUCTION DEV 32,062.45 - - - - 32,062.45 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 32,062.45 32,062.45 - - - - 32,062.45 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

502010 Overtime - - 1.00 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

506050 Retirement Contribution - - 1.00 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

506060 Worker's Compensation - - 1.00 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 25,240.00 - 25,240.00 (25,240.00) - - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 25,240.00 - 25,240.00 (25,240.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,931.00 16,931.00 (16,931.00) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 16,931.00 16,931.00 (16,931.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,696.45 - - - - 43,696.45 100.00% 0.00% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 43,609.45 87.00 43,696.45 - - - - 43,696.45 100.00% 0.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,438.45 - 1,438.45 (1,438.45) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 1,438.45 - 1,438.45 (1,438.45) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

519070 Refunds Exp - - 1.00 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2.00 - - - - 2.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 2.00 2.00 - - - - 2.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,543.46 - 10,920.46 - 10,920.46 13,623.00 55.51% 44.49% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 10,920.46 13,623.00 24,543.46 - 10,920.46 - 10,920.46 13,623.00 55.51% 44.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Slaughter Lane - Goodnight Con Dev 39,642.70 - - - - 39,642.70 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 39,642.70 39,642.70 - - - - 39,642.70 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ST Hwy 130 at Cameron Rd 5,812.00 - - - - 5,812.00 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 5,812.00 5,812.00 - - - - 5,812.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Subst Rd WB Branch Pkwy MUD Con Dev 7,540.00 - - - - 7,540.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 7,540.00 7,540.00 - - - - 7,540.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

US290 at Fitzhugh Rd Imprv 8,276.00 - - - - 8,276.00 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 8,276.00 8,276.00 - - - - 8,276.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  828/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490324050 TNR Private Agency Contract-Parks-CCPF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 4,438.37 4,438.37 (4,438.37) - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - 4,438.37 4,438.37 (4,438.37) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,439.00 - - - - 4,439.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - - 4,439.00 4,439.00 - - - - 4,439.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 473,239.79 - - - - 473,239.79 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 473,239.79 473,239.79 - - - - 473,239.79 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4052 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2007 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135,578.00 - - - - 135,578.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 135,578.00 135,578.00 - - - - 135,578.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 275,000.00 - 275,000.00 - 275,000.00 - - 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 275,000.00 - 275,000.00 - 275,000.00 - 275,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 46,193.00 - 46,193.00 - 46,193.00 - - 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 46,193.00 - 46,193.00 - 46,193.00 - 46,193.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 49,286.87 - 49,286.87 - 49,286.87 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 49,286.87 - 49,286.87 - 49,286.87 - 49,286.87 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490380000 TNR Fleet Services Law Enforcement NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 13,767.03 - - 13,767.03 13,767.03 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 13,767.03 - 13,767.03 - - 13,767.03 13,767.03 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 10,595.70 - - - - 10,595.70 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 10,595.70 10,595.70 - - - - 10,595.70 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  829/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4053 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2007 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

119,146.00 - - - - 119,146.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 119,146.00 119,146.00 - - - - 119,146.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond East Metro Park - - - - - - - - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 4,333.92 (4,333.92) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,055.66 - - 6,006.66 6,006.66 49.00 0.81% 99.19% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - 1,672.74 4,382.92 6,055.66 - - 6,006.66 6,006.66 49.00 0.81% 99.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 5,976.00 - - - - 5,976.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 5,976.00 5,976.00 - - - - 5,976.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

199,329.00 - 199,329.00 - 199,329.00 - - 100.00% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 199,329.00 - 199,329.00 - 199,329.00 - 199,329.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Onion Creek Bond Program 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 1.00 1.00 - - - - 1.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK GREENWAY IMPROVEMENTS 850.00 - - - - 850.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 850.00 850.00 - - - - 850.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,741,419.86 - - - - 1,741,419.86 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 1,741,419.86 1,741,419.86 - - - - 1,741,419.86 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4054 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2007 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

272,600.00 - - - - 272,600.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 272,600.00 272,600.00 - - - - 272,600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2001 Bond Bridge Projects 968,228.00 - - - - 968,228.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 968,228.00 968,228.00 - - - - 968,228.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,000.00 - - - - 11,000.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 11,000.00 11,000.00 - - - - 11,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road-Infrastr 18,956.00 - 18,956.00 - 18,956.00 - - 100.00% -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 18,956.00 - 18,956.00 - 18,956.00 - 18,956.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  830/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road Projects 2,097.00 - - - - 2,097.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,097.00 2,097.00 - - - - 2,097.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,095,392.70 - 15,877.70 - 15,877.70 1,079,515.00 98.55% 1.45% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 15,877.70 1,079,515.00 1,095,392.70 - 15,877.70 - 15,877.70 1,079,515.00 98.55% 1.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144,881.00 - - - - 144,881.00 100.00% - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - - 144,881.00 144,881.00 - - - - 144,881.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,340.00 - - - - 56,340.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 56,340.00 56,340.00 - - - - 56,340.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

560,860.00 - - - - 560,860.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 560,860.00 560,860.00 - - - - 560,860.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond Bridge Projects 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 400,000.00 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond Road Projects 3,035,217.52 - 363,485.02 2,977.50 366,462.52 2,668,755.00 87.93% 12.07% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 3,966,462.52 (931,245.00) 3,035,217.52 - 363,485.02 2,977.50 366,462.52 2,668,755.00 87.93% 12.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

48,391.00 - - - - 48,391.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 48,391.00 48,391.00 - - - - 48,391.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

316,865.00 - - - - 316,865.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 316,865.00 316,865.00 - - - - 316,865.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 656,000.00 - - - - 656,000.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 656,000.00 656,000.00 - - - - 656,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,977.50) - - (2,977.50) (2,977.50) - - 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - (2,977.50) (2,977.50) - - (2,977.50) (2,977.50) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

39,566.03 - - - - 39,566.03 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 39,566.03 39,566.03 - - - - 39,566.03 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

697,262.00 - - - - 697,262.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 697,262.00 697,262.00 - - - - 697,262.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

358,201.00 - - - - 358,201.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 358,201.00 358,201.00 - - - - 358,201.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SLAUGHTER LANE - EXTENSION - - - 2,977.50 2,977.50 (2,977.50) - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - - - - - 2,977.50 2,977.50 (2,977.50) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  831/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Slaughter Lane - Goodnight 3,525,123.97 - - - - 3,525,123.97 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 3,525,123.97 3,525,123.97 - - - - 3,525,123.97 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Slaughter Lane - Goodnight Con - - 3,179,344.04 305,818.10 3,485,162.14 (3,485,162.14) - - 164,135.85

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 3,179,344.04 305,818.10 3,485,162.14 (3,485,162.14) - - 164,135.85

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Slaughter Lane - Goodnight Eng 33,622.50 - - - - 33,622.50 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 33,622.50 33,622.50 - - - - 33,622.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Slaughter Lane - Goodnight Testing - - 39,294.81 271.22 39,566.03 (39,566.03) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 39,294.81 271.22 39,566.03 (39,566.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 4,738,734.81 - - - - 4,738,734.81 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 4,738,734.81 4,738,734.81 - - - - 4,738,734.81 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4055 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2007-A 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

152,693.00 - - - - 152,693.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 152,693.00 152,693.00 - - - - 152,693.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370444055 TCSO Crc Support Br-CO 2007A NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 44.00 - 44.00 - 44.00 - - 100.00% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 44.00 - 44.00 - 44.00 - 44.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

484,026.00 - 484,026.00 - 484,026.00 - - 100.00% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 484,026.00 - 484,026.00 - 484,026.00 - 484,026.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Travis County Jail Renovt-4055 329,235.44 - 23,157.07 7.50 23,164.57 306,070.87 92.96% 7.04% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 29,628.44 299,607.00 329,235.44 - 23,157.07 7.50 23,164.57 306,070.87 92.96% 7.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,463.87 6,463.87 (6,463.87) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 6,463.87 6,463.87 (6,463.87) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 654.95 - - - - 654.95 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 654.95 654.95 - - - - 654.95 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  832/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4056 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2008 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

158,663.00 - - - - 158,663.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 158,663.00 158,663.00 - - - - 158,663.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Improvement-114 116,000.00 - - - - 116,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 116,000.00 116,000.00 - - - - 116,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700 Lavaca Renovation 198,228.00 - - - - 198,228.00 100.00% - -

510210 Office Furniture - - 198,228.00 198,228.00 - - - - 198,228.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

549,407.00 - - - - 549,407.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 549,407.00 549,407.00 - - - - 549,407.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SMART Treatment Facility 38,371.72 - - 38,371.72 38,371.72 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 38,371.72 - 38,371.72 - - 38,371.72 38,371.72 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370444056 TCSO Crc Support Br-CO 2008 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 7,041.00 - 7,041.00 - 7,041.00 - - 100.00% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 7,041.00 - 7,041.00 - 7,041.00 - 7,041.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

295,751.00 - 295,751.00 - 295,751.00 - - 100.00% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 295,751.00 - 295,751.00 - 295,751.00 - 295,751.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,954.00 - 13,954.00 - 13,954.00 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 13,954.00 - 13,954.00 - 13,954.00 - 13,954.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490144056 TNR East Service Center-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 40,427.00 - 40,427.00 - 40,427.00 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 40,427.00 - 40,427.00 - 40,427.00 - 40,427.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490150000 TNR Stormwater Management-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 300,000.00 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1970000000 Centralized Projects ADA Mini Projects-TCCC Bldgs 100 and 012 369.95 - - 369.95 369.95 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 369.95 - 369.95 - - 369.95 369.95 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

900.00 - - 894.53 894.53 5.47 0.61% 99.39% -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 900.00 - 900.00 - - 894.53 894.53 5.47 0.61% 99.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.80 - - - - 0.80 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.80 0.80 - - - - 0.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4057 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2008 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  833/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,981.00 - - - - 26,981.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 26,981.00 26,981.00 - - - - 26,981.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490134057 TNR Development Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 15,761.00 - 2,850.00 - 2,850.00 12,911.00 81.92% 18.08% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 2,850.00 12,911.00 15,761.00 - 2,850.00 - 2,850.00 12,911.00 81.92% 18.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2005 Bond ReimersSWPark 15,289.00 - - - - 15,289.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 15,289.00 15,289.00 - - - - 15,289.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Onion Creek Bond Program 221.00 - - - - 221.00 100.00% - -

511680 Advertising/Public Notification Services - - 221.00 221.00 - - - - 221.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,633.00 - - - - 8,633.00 100.00% - -

511890 Other Consulting Services - - 8,633.00 8,633.00 - - - - 8,633.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

78,979.00 - - - - 78,979.00 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - 78,979.00 78,979.00 - - - - 78,979.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Proposition 2 05Bond Program 36,812.08 - 1,147.08 - 1,147.08 35,665.00 96.88% 3.12% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 1,147.08 35,665.00 36,812.08 - 1,147.08 - 1,147.08 35,665.00 96.88% 3.12% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 222,688.81 - - - - 222,688.81 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 222,688.81 222,688.81 - - - - 222,688.81 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4058 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2008 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,422.00 - - - - 161,422.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 161,422.00 161,422.00 - - - - 161,422.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2001 Bond Bridge Projects 949,300.00 - - - - 949,300.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 949,300.00 949,300.00 - - - - 949,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2001 Bond Road Projects - - - - - - - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

120,053.00 - - 120,052.95 120,052.95 0.05 0.00% 100.00% -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 120,053.00 120,053.00 - - 120,052.95 120,052.95 0.05 0.00% 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  834/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond Bridge Projects 178,757.22 - 23,987.22 - 23,987.22 154,770.00 86.58% 13.42% -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - 23,987.22 154,770.00 178,757.22 - 23,987.22 - 23,987.22 154,770.00 86.58% 13.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,453.00 - - - - 11,453.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 11,453.00 11,453.00 - - - - 11,453.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

38,018.00 - - - - 38,018.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 38,018.00 38,018.00 - - - - 38,018.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond Road Projects 265,071.00 - - - - 265,071.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 265,071.00 265,071.00 - - - - 265,071.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

326,655.47 - 66,845.62 63,058.67 129,904.29 196,751.18 60.23% 39.77% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 163,756.47 162,899.00 326,655.47 - 66,845.62 63,058.67 129,904.29 196,751.18 60.23% 39.77% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - - 9.00 9.00 - - - - 9.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,720.00 - - - - 3,720.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 3,720.00 3,720.00 - - - - 3,720.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER  LAKE - CON TC - - 12,493.73 922,075.90 934,569.63 (934,569.63) - - 341,905.99

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 12,493.73 922,075.90 934,569.63 (934,569.63) - - 341,905.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (273,053.59) (273,053.59) 273,053.59 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (273,053.59) (273,053.59) 273,053.59 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - ENG - - - 67,502.18 67,502.18 (67,502.18) - - 5,150.00

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - 67,502.18 67,502.18 (67,502.18) - - 5,150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (62,352.18) (62,352.18) 62,352.18 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (62,352.18) (62,352.18) 62,352.18 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - INDIAN HILLS - - - - - - - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 952,741.25 (952,741.25) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

952,741.25 - 281,878.72 (387,258.75) (105,380.03) 1,058,121.28 111.06% (11.06%) -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 952,741.25 952,741.25 - 281,878.72 (387,258.75) (105,380.03) 1,058,121.28 111.06% (11.06%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - PRJ MGT TC - - 359.09 55,304.69 55,663.78 (55,663.78) - - 13,245.23

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 359.09 55,304.69 55,663.78 (55,663.78) - - 13,245.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (16,806.33) (16,806.33) 16,806.33 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (16,806.33) (16,806.33) 16,806.33 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  835/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - TESTING TC - - 4,944.38 29,293.45 34,237.83 (34,237.83) - - 10,509.43

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 4,944.38 29,293.45 34,237.83 (34,237.83) - - 10,509.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (12,699.01) (12,699.01) 12,699.01 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (12,699.01) (12,699.01) 12,699.01 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

GATTIS SCHOOL RD UTILITY RELOC CONST - - 92,380.41 - 92,380.41 (92,380.41) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 92,380.41 - 92,380.41 (92,380.41) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

GATTIS SCHOOL RD UTILITY RELO FY13 92,381.00 - - - - 92,381.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 92,381.00 92,381.00 - - - - 92,381.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

JESSE BOHLS BRG 231 - ROW - - - 161,889.00 161,889.00 (161,889.00) - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - 161,889.00 161,889.00 (161,889.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

JESSE BOHLS RD BRIDGE 231 161,895.00 - - - - 161,895.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 161,895.00 161,895.00 - - - - 161,895.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 176,464.00 - - - - 176,464.00 100.00% - -

521030 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Drainage - - 176,464.00 176,464.00 - - - - 176,464.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,284,295.82 - 250,000.00 - 250,000.00 1,034,295.82 80.53% 19.47% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 1,284,295.82 1,284,295.82 - 250,000.00 - 250,000.00 1,034,295.82 80.53% 19.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

33,852.18 - 56,661.38 (74,531.38) (17,870.00) 51,722.18 152.79% (52.79%) -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 33,852.18 33,852.18 - 56,661.38 (74,531.38) (17,870.00) 51,722.18 152.79% (52.79%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 439,326.11 439,326.11 (439,326.11) - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - 439,326.11 439,326.11 (439,326.11) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,508,219.00 - - - - 8,508,219.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 8,508,219.00 8,508,219.00 - - - - 8,508,219.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PARMER LN PH IIB 390,318.82 - 390,318.82 - 390,318.82 - 0.00% 100.00% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 586,058.62 (195,739.80) 390,318.82 - 390,318.82 - 390,318.82 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

195,739.80 - - - - 195,739.80 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 195,739.80 195,739.80 - - - - 195,739.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

PARMER LN PH IIB - ENG - - 79,943.88 133,665.92 213,609.80 (213,609.80) - - 59,250.92

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 79,943.88 133,665.92 213,609.80 (213,609.80) - - 59,250.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (74,415.00) (74,415.00) 74,415.00 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (74,415.00) (74,415.00) 74,415.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  836/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,262,962.97 - - - - 2,262,962.97 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 2,262,962.97 2,262,962.97 - - - - 2,262,962.97 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9492210000 TNR-Roads&Bridges (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (127,461.90) (127,461.90) 127,461.90 - - -

522100 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Assets Under Construction - - - - - - (127,461.90) (127,461.90) 127,461.90 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4059 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2009 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 14,000.00 - - - - 14,000.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 14,000.00 14,000.00 - - - - 14,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

161,608.00 - - - - 161,608.00 100.00% - -

519010 Arbitrage Rebate Payment - - 161,608.00 161,608.00 - - - - 161,608.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120024059 TCIS Adm-CO 2009 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

510310 Software - 39,200.00 (39,200.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 13,390.50 (13,390.50) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

303,340.50 - - 302,317.70 302,317.70 1,022.80 0.34% 99.66% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 65,950.00 237,390.50 303,340.50 - - 302,317.70 302,317.70 1,022.80 0.34% 99.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

59,200.00 - 59,200.00 - 59,200.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - 244,000.00 (184,800.00) 59,200.00 - 59,200.00 - 59,200.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521090 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Software - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120044059 TCIS NSS-CO 2009 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 18,002.33 - 18,002.33 - 18,002.33 - - 100.00% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 18,002.33 - 18,002.33 - 18,002.33 - 18,002.33 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt SMART Treatment Facility 2,128.08 - - 2,128.08 2,128.08 - - 100.00% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 2,128.08 - 2,128.08 - - 2,128.08 2,128.08 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  837/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 250,000.00 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,129,106.29 - 96,974.88 10,971.41 107,946.29 2,021,160.00 94.93% 5.07% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 107,946.29 2,021,160.00 2,129,106.29 - 96,974.88 10,971.41 107,946.29 2,021,160.00 94.93% 5.07% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FRATE BARKER RD - ROW TC FUND 4059 190,000.00 - 73,000.00 - 73,000.00 117,000.00 61.58% 38.42% -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 190,000.00 190,000.00 - 73,000.00 - 73,000.00 117,000.00 61.58% 38.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FRATE BARKER ROAD - TX DoT AFA PROJECT - - 29,200.00 - 29,200.00 (29,200.00) - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - 29,200.00 - 29,200.00 (29,200.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HOWARD LN PH II - TC DESIGN - - 2,055.67 - 2,055.67 (2,055.67) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 2,055.67 - 2,055.67 (2,055.67) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

411.13 - 9,704.60 - 9,704.60 (9,293.47) (2,260.47%) 2,360.47% -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 411.13 - 411.13 - 9,704.60 - 9,704.60 (9,293.47) (2,260.47%) 2,360.47% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 9,614.01 - 9,614.01 (9,614.01) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 9,614.01 - 9,614.01 (9,614.01) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(180,385.99) - - - - (180,385.99) 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 9,614.01 (190,000.00) (180,385.99) - - - - (180,385.99) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-020 870.00 - - - - 870.00 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 870.00 - 870.00 - - - - 870.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

142,659.00 - 0.95 748.11 749.06 141,909.94 99.47% 0.53% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 142,659.00 142,659.00 - 0.95 748.11 749.06 141,909.94 99.47% 0.53% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (870.00) - - - - (870.00) 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - (870.00) (870.00) - - - - (870.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

870.00 - - - - 870.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 870.00 870.00 - - - - 870.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490380000 TNR Fleet Services Law Enforcement NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 23,734.06 - - 23,734.06 23,734.06 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 23,734.06 - 23,734.06 - - 23,734.06 23,734.06 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.64 - - - - 0.64 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.64 0.64 - - - - 0.64 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  838/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4060 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2009 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2005 Bond NE Metro Park 294,799.83 - 23,961.83 - 23,961.83 270,838.00 91.87% 8.13% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 23,961.83 270,838.00 294,799.83 - 23,961.83 - 23,961.83 270,838.00 91.87% 8.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond ReimersSWPark 10,285.24 - 9,242.24 - 9,242.24 1,043.00 10.14% 89.86% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 9,242.24 1,043.00 10,285.24 - 9,242.24 - 9,242.24 1,043.00 10.14% 89.86% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (75,928.01) - 4,846.99 - 4,846.99 (80,775.00) 106.38% (6.38%) -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 4,846.99 (80,775.00) (75,928.01) - 4,846.99 - 4,846.99 (80,775.00) 106.38% (6.38%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

68,765.00 - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 64,265.00 93.46% 6.54% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 68,765.00 68,765.00 - - 4,500.00 4,500.00 64,265.00 93.46% 6.54% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Onion Creek Bond Program - - - 15,650.00 15,650.00 (15,650.00) - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 15,650.00 15,650.00 (15,650.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - CONSTRUCTION BOND - - - - - - - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - CONSTRUCTION BONDFUND 4060 - - 535,186.00 60,696.99 595,882.99 (595,882.99) - - 60,696.99

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - 535,186.00 60,696.99 595,882.99 (595,882.99) - - 60,696.99

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - DESIGN BOND 8,135.76 - - - - 8,135.76 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 8,135.76 - 8,135.76 - - - - 8,135.76 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK GREENWAY IMPROVEMENTS 595,883.00 - - - - 595,883.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 595,883.00 595,883.00 - - - - 595,883.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 155,536.37 - - - - 155,536.37 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 155,536.37 155,536.37 - - - - 155,536.37 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4061 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2009 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 6,935,000.00 - - - - 6,935,000.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 6,935,000.00 6,935,000.00 - - - - 6,935,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 223,451.43 - - - - 223,451.43 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 223,451.43 223,451.43 - - - - 223,451.43 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  839/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4063 Cert of Obligation Series 2010-Nontax 1060024063 Co Auditor BEFIT-CO 2010 Nontax ERP Implementation-4063 297,366.72 - - - - 297,366.72 100.00% - -

510310 Software - 297,366.72 - 297,366.72 - - - - 297,366.72 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,581,462.62 - 624,302.60 2,446,381.28 3,070,683.88 510,778.74 14.26% 85.74% 22,356.00

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - 2,930,682.62 650,780.00 3,581,462.62 - 624,302.60 2,446,381.28 3,070,683.88 510,778.74 14.26% 85.74% 22,356.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,098,946.30) (1,098,946.30) 1,098,946.30 - - -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - - - - - - (1,098,946.30) (1,098,946.30) 1,098,946.30 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SAP Implementation - BEFIT - 4063 - - - 297,366.72 297,366.72 (297,366.72) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - - 297,366.72 297,366.72 (297,366.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SAP Implementation - BEFIT PII - 4063 - - - 1,174,780.21 1,174,780.21 (1,174,780.21) - - -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - - - - - - 1,174,780.21 1,174,780.21 (1,174,780.21) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SAP Implementation - BEFIT PIII - 4063 - - - 195,331.50 195,331.50 (195,331.50) - - -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - - - - - - 195,331.50 195,331.50 (195,331.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120044063 TCIS NSS-CO 2010 Nontax 700 Lavaca Improvement-112 32,588.00 - - - - 32,588.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - 32,588.00 32,588.00 - - - - 32,588.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

42,964.25 - 39,259.25 - 39,259.25 3,705.00 8.62% 91.38% -

521090 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Software - 42,964.25 - 42,964.25 - 39,259.25 - 39,259.25 3,705.00 8.62% 91.38% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,705.00 3,705.00 (3,705.00) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 3,705.00 3,705.00 (3,705.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (32,588.00) - - - - (32,588.00) 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - - (32,588.00) (32,588.00) - - - - (32,588.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,588.00 - - - - 32,588.00 100.00% - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - 32,588.00 32,588.00 - - - - 32,588.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,705.00) - - - - (3,705.00) 100.00% - -

521090 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Software - - (3,705.00) (3,705.00) - - - - (3,705.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

111,617.86 - - 107,912.86 107,912.86 3,705.00 3.32% 96.68% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 107,912.86 3,705.00 111,617.86 - - 107,912.86 107,912.86 3,705.00 3.32% 96.68% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  840/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Improvement-114 - - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 75.00 75.00 (75.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

457.50 - - - - 457.50 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services - 457.50 - 457.50 - - - - 457.50 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 57.96 - 57.96 (57.96) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 57.96 - 57.96 (57.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

303.00 - - - - 303.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 303.00 - 303.00 - - - - 303.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 245.04 - 245.04 (245.04) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 245.04 - 245.04 (245.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

286,857.80 - 1,432.76 6,643.00 8,075.76 278,782.04 97.18% 2.82% 400.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 286,857.80 - 286,857.80 - 1,432.76 6,643.00 8,075.76 278,782.04 97.18% 2.82% 400.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700 Lavaca Renovation - - - (627.10) (627.10) 627.10 - - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - (627.10) (627.10) 627.10 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,188.30 7,188.30 (7,188.30) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - - - 7,188.30 7,188.30 (7,188.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,188.30 - - - - 7,188.30 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 7,188.30 - 7,188.30 - - - - 7,188.30 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 56.98 - 56.98 (56.98) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 56.98 - 56.98 (56.98) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

309.35 - 170.61 - 170.61 138.74 44.85% 55.15% -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 309.35 - 309.35 - 170.61 - 170.61 138.74 44.85% 55.15% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 81.76 - 81.76 (81.76) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 81.76 - 81.76 (81.76) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

946,262.10 - 28,020.27 1,036,819.69 1,064,839.96 (118,577.86) (12.53%) 112.53% 515.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 555,970.10 390,292.00 946,262.10 - 28,020.27 1,036,819.69 1,064,839.96 (118,577.86) (12.53%) 112.53% 515.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CJC Plaza Entrance 18,738.17 - 13,180.72 2,760.40 15,941.12 2,797.05 14.93% 85.07% 2,760.40

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 18,738.17 - 18,738.17 - 13,180.72 2,760.40 15,941.12 2,797.05 14.93% 85.07% 2,760.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,797.05 2,797.05 (2,797.05) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 2,797.05 2,797.05 (2,797.05) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  841/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Gault Bldg Air Handlers/Controls - - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 918,712.00 (918,712.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

918,712.00 - 545,239.35 373,472.65 918,712.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 168,762.93

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 918,712.00 918,712.00 - 545,239.35 373,472.65 918,712.00 - (0.00%) 100.00% 168,762.93

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - 13,957.74 30,544.00 - 44,501.74 (44,501.74) - - -

510210 Office Furniture - - - - 13,957.74 30,544.00 - 44,501.74 (44,501.74) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,260.00 - - - - 30,260.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 30,544.00 (284.00) 30,260.00 - - - - 30,260.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,196.11 - - 912.11 912.11 284.00 23.74% 76.26% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 912.11 284.00 1,196.11 - - 912.11 912.11 284.00 23.74% 76.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 150,000.00 - - - - 150,000.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 150,000.00 150,000.00 - - - - 150,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 347,246.20 (347,246.20) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,531.00 - 88,060.66 - 88,060.66 4,470.34 4.83% 95.17% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 92,531.00 92,531.00 - 88,060.66 - 88,060.66 4,470.34 4.83% 95.17% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

250,000.00 - 125,000.00 - 125,000.00 125,000.00 50.00% 50.00% -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - - 250,000.00 250,000.00 - 125,000.00 - 125,000.00 125,000.00 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FRATE BARKER RD - ROW TC FUND 4063 500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 500,000.00 500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-020 951,040.00 - - - - 951,040.00 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - 951,040.00 951,040.00 - - - - 951,040.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

920,668.20 - - 53,848.08 53,848.08 866,820.12 94.15% 5.85% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 920,668.20 920,668.20 - - 53,848.08 53,848.08 866,820.12 94.15% 5.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 226,759.67 120,486.53 347,246.20 (347,246.20) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 226,759.67 120,486.53 347,246.20 (347,246.20) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  842/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490310000 TNR Centralized Fleet Services-Cap Proj Centrally Budgeted Vehicles 4,693,960.00 - 4,420,641.70 44,512.50 4,465,154.20 228,805.80 4.87% 95.13% 44,512.50

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - - 4,693,960.00 4,693,960.00 - 4,420,641.70 44,512.50 4,465,154.20 228,805.80 4.87% 95.13% 44,512.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

132,000.00 - - - - 132,000.00 100.00% - -

520100 Capital Outlay-Groundskeeping Equipment - - 132,000.00 132,000.00 - - - - 132,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,473,000.00 - 276,645.00 675,682.25 952,327.25 520,672.75 35.35% 64.65% -

520200 Capital Outlay-Road and Highway Equipment - - 1,473,000.00 1,473,000.00 - 276,645.00 675,682.25 952,327.25 520,672.75 35.35% 64.65% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490380000 TNR Fleet Services Law Enforcement NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 45,851.09 - - 45,851.09 45,851.09 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 45,851.09 - 45,851.09 - - 45,851.09 45,851.09 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.48 - - - - 0.48 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.48 0.48 - - - - 0.48 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4064 Perm Imp Bds Series 2010 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2005 Bond NE Metro Park 22,475.80 - 10,085.70 (85,000.00) (74,914.30) 97,390.10 433.31% (333.31%) -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 22,782.80 (307.00) 22,475.80 - 10,085.70 (85,000.00) (74,914.30) 97,390.10 433.31% (333.31%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 96,947.10 96,947.10 (96,947.10) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - 96,947.10 96,947.10 (96,947.10) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

37,308.00 - - - - 37,308.00 100.00% - -

522080 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Park Improvements - - 37,308.00 37,308.00 - - - - 37,308.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond ReimersSWPark 233,833.18 - 48,453.25 5,319.00 53,772.25 180,060.93 77.00% 23.00% 819.00

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 170,521.38 63,311.80 233,833.18 - 48,453.25 5,319.00 53,772.25 180,060.93 77.00% 23.00% 819.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

75,954.00 - 42,649.38 145,258.55 187,907.93 (111,953.93) (147.40%) 247.40% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 75,954.00 75,954.00 - 42,649.38 145,258.55 187,907.93 (111,953.93) (147.40%) 247.40% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(59,898.80) - 392.00 (87,965.84) (87,573.84) 27,675.04 (46.20%) 146.20% -

522080 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Park Improvements - 392.00 (60,290.80) (59,898.80) - 392.00 (87,965.84) (87,573.84) 27,675.04 (46.20%) 146.20% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NE METRO PARK 2011 BOND IMPROVEMENTS 13,152.00 - - - - 13,152.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 13,152.00 13,152.00 - - - - 13,152.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  843/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (19,162.00) - - - - (19,162.00) 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - (19,162.00) (19,162.00) - - - - (19,162.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

32,359.53 - 7,697.53 5,500.00 13,197.53 19,162.00 59.22% 40.78% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - 13,197.53 19,162.00 32,359.53 - 7,697.53 5,500.00 13,197.53 19,162.00 59.22% 40.78% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,347.00 - - (1,405.00) (1,405.00) 2,752.00 204.31% (104.31%) (1,405.00)

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 1,347.00 1,347.00 - - (1,405.00) (1,405.00) 2,752.00 204.31% (104.31%) (1,405.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,033,762.94 - - - - 2,033,762.94 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 2,033,762.94 2,033,762.94 - - - - 2,033,762.94 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Onion Creek Bond Program (78,979.00) - - - - (78,979.00) 100.00% - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - (78,979.00) (78,979.00) - - - - (78,979.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

138,651.50 - 2,800.00 56,872.50 59,672.50 78,979.00 56.96% 43.04% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 59,672.50 78,979.00 138,651.50 - 2,800.00 56,872.50 59,672.50 78,979.00 56.96% 43.04% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK GREENWAY IMPROVEMENTS 773,860.00 - - - - 773,860.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 773,860.00 773,860.00 - - - - 773,860.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,112,519.70 2,112,519.70 (2,112,519.70) - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 2,112,519.70 2,112,519.70 (2,112,519.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Proposition 2 05Bond Program 230,860.36 - 2,017.41 - 2,017.41 228,842.95 99.13% 0.87% -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 3,228.36 227,632.00 230,860.36 - 2,017.41 - 2,017.41 228,842.95 99.13% 0.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,210.95 1,210.95 (1,210.95) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - 1,210.95 1,210.95 (1,210.95) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,298,700.00 - - - - 2,298,700.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 2,298,700.00 2,298,700.00 - - - - 2,298,700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4065 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2010 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,530,000.00 - - - - 3,530,000.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,530,000.00 3,530,000.00 - - - - 3,530,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 25,212.63 - - - - 25,212.63 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 25,212.63 25,212.63 - - - - 25,212.63 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  844/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4067 Cert of Obligation Series 2011-Taxable 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 118,440.97 - - 118,440.97 118,440.97 - 0.00% 100.00% -

593005 Transfers to Debt Service-Taxable Fd - - 118,440.97 118,440.97 - - 118,440.97 118,440.97 - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4068 Cert of Obligation Series 2011-T/E 1060024068 Co Auditor BEFIT-CO 2011 Nontax ERP Implementation-4068 34,177.47 - - - - 34,177.47 100.00% - -

510310 Software - 34,177.47 - 34,177.47 - - - - 34,177.47 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

452,817.07 - 160,578.07 240,867.00 401,445.07 51,372.00 11.34% 88.66% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - 401,445.07 51,372.00 452,817.07 - 160,578.07 240,867.00 401,445.07 51,372.00 11.34% 88.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SAP Implementation - BEFIT - 4068 - - 34,177.47 - 34,177.47 (34,177.47) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - 34,177.47 - 34,177.47 (34,177.47) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SAP Implementation - BEFIT PII - 4068 - - - 51,372.00 51,372.00 (51,372.00) - - -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - - - - - - 51,372.00 51,372.00 (51,372.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120024068 TCIS Adm-CO 2011 Nontax NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

207,840.35 - 14,520.65 153,942.70 168,463.35 39,377.00 18.95% 81.05% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 168,463.35 39,377.00 207,840.35 - 14,520.65 153,942.70 168,463.35 39,377.00 18.95% 81.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

167,623.00 - 140,673.00 - 140,673.00 26,950.00 16.08% 83.92% -

520210 Capital Outlay-Software - - 167,623.00 167,623.00 - 140,673.00 - 140,673.00 26,950.00 16.08% 83.92% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521090 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Software - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120044068 TCIS NSS-CO 2011 Nontax NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 110,799.00 - 110,799.00 - 110,799.00 - - 100.00% -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - 110,799.00 - 110,799.00 - 110,799.00 - 110,799.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

111,171.58 - 83,723.45 - 83,723.45 27,448.13 24.69% 75.31% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 111,171.58 - 111,171.58 - 83,723.45 - 83,723.45 27,448.13 24.69% 75.31% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

16,745.85 - - - - 16,745.85 100.00% - -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 16,745.85 - 16,745.85 - - - - 16,745.85 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 27,448.13 27,448.13 (27,448.13) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 27,448.13 27,448.13 (27,448.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Improvement-114 (41,636.50) - - (41,636.50) (41,636.50) - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  845/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - 42,029.97 (83,666.47) (41,636.50) - - (41,636.50) (41,636.50) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

829,155.71 - 510,454.46 216,560.08 727,014.54 102,141.17 12.32% 87.68% 3,240.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 745,489.24 83,666.47 829,155.71 - 510,454.46 216,560.08 727,014.54 102,141.17 12.32% 87.68% 3,240.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CJC Plaza Entrance - - 90.00 - 90.00 (90.00) - - -

511910 Printing Services - - - - - 90.00 - 90.00 (90.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

121.36 - - - - 121.36 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 121.36 - 121.36 - - - - 121.36 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 31.36 - 31.36 (31.36) - - -

511973 Construction Services - - - - - 31.36 - 31.36 (31.36) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

871.10 - - 392.96 392.96 478.14 54.89% 45.11% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 871.10 - 871.10 - - 392.96 392.96 478.14 54.89% 45.11% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,422.00 - 853.14 12,047.00 12,900.14 (478.14) (3.85%) 103.85% -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 12,422.00 - 12,422.00 - 853.14 12,047.00 12,900.14 (478.14) (3.85%) 103.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Gault Bldg Improvements - - - (392.96) (392.96) 392.96 - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - - - - - (392.96) (392.96) 392.96 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 392.96 392.96 (392.96) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 392.96 392.96 (392.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (478.14) - - - - (478.14) 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - (478.14) (478.14) - - - - (478.14) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

478.14 - - - - 478.14 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 478.14 478.14 - - - - 478.14 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370444068 TCSO Crc Support Br-CO 2011 Non Tax Jail Renovations 1,344.93 - - 1,344.93 1,344.93 - - 100.00% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 1,344.93 - 1,344.93 - - 1,344.93 1,344.93 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511590 Road Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

302,256.00 - 302,256.00 (1,344.93) 300,911.07 1,344.93 0.44% 99.56% -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 852,384.00 (550,128.00) 302,256.00 - 302,256.00 (1,344.93) 300,911.07 1,344.93 0.44% 99.56% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

591,830.50 - 214,355.50 378,819.93 593,175.43 (1,344.93) (0.23%) 100.23% (10.00)

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 41,702.50 550,128.00 591,830.50 - 214,355.50 378,819.93 593,175.43 (1,344.93) (0.23%) 100.23% (10.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  846/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-020 244,343.36 - - - - 244,343.36 100.00% - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 251,863.36 (7,520.00) 244,343.36 - - - - 244,343.36 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

562,817.00 - 2,378.97 241,415.26 243,794.23 319,022.77 56.68% 43.32% (0.01)

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 562,817.00 562,817.00 - 2,378.97 241,415.26 243,794.23 319,022.77 56.68% 43.32% (0.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (149,506.00) - 94,837.00 - 94,837.00 (244,343.00) 163.43% (63.43%) -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 94,837.00 (244,343.00) (149,506.00) - 94,837.00 - 94,837.00 (244,343.00) 163.43% (63.43%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,523.00 - 31,523.00 - 31,523.00 - - 100.00% -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 31,523.00 - 31,523.00 - 31,523.00 - 31,523.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

251,863.00 - 1,346.50 (1,346.50) - 251,863.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 251,863.00 251,863.00 - 1,346.50 (1,346.50) - 251,863.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,159.20 3,159.20 (3,159.20) - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - 3,159.20 3,159.20 (3,159.20) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

US 290-CIRCLE DR - DESIGN - - - 7,520.00 7,520.00 (7,520.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - 7,520.00 7,520.00 (7,520.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,159.20) (3,159.20) 3,159.20 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (3,159.20) (3,159.20) 3,159.20 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj EAST METRO PARK RANGER RESIDENCE 225,000.00 - - - - 225,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 225,000.00 225,000.00 - - - - 225,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

EAST METRO PARK RESIDENCE CONST CO - - 225,000.00 - 225,000.00 (225,000.00) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - 225,000.00 - 225,000.00 (225,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490310000 TNR Centralized Fleet Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 35,000.00 - 35,000.00 - 35,000.00 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 35,000.00 - 35,000.00 - 35,000.00 - 35,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490370000 TNR Fleet Services Criminal Justice NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 1,400.00 - 1,400.00 - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490380000 TNR Fleet Services Law Enforcement NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 375.00 - 375.00 (375.00) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - 375.00 - 375.00 (375.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 375.00 - 375.00 - - - - 375.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

56,543.48 - - 56,543.48 56,543.48 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 56,543.48 - 56,543.48 - - 56,543.48 56,543.48 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  847/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490430000 TNR Fleet Services Parks & Rec NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19,400.00 - 7,043.58 12,356.42 19,400.00 - - 100.00% -

521085 Cap Outlay Sv-Installation-Equipment - 19,400.00 - 19,400.00 - 7,043.58 12,356.42 19,400.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 0.43 - - - - 0.43 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 0.43 0.43 - - - - 0.43 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4069 Perm Imp Bds Series 2011 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,799,769.46 - - - - 1,799,769.46 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 1,799,769.46 1,799,769.46 - - - - 1,799,769.46 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4070 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2011 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,400.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,664,733.00 - - - - 3,664,733.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,664,733.00 3,664,733.00 - - - - 3,664,733.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,711.48 - - - - 1,711.48 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 1,711.48 1,711.48 - - - - 1,711.48 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4071 NE Metro Park Bond Property Sale 1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2005 Bond NE Metro Park - - 12,624.66 23,891.37 36,516.03 (36,516.03) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - 12,624.66 23,891.37 36,516.03 (36,516.03) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NE METRO PARK 2011 BOND IMP CONSTRUCTION - 13,080.00 7,145.00 - 20,225.00 (20,225.00) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - 13,080.00 7,145.00 - 20,225.00 (20,225.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 354,550.56 - 240,749.06 113,801.50 354,550.56 - 0.00% 100.00% 28,801.50

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - 404,002.69 (49,452.13) 354,550.56 - 240,749.06 113,801.50 354,550.56 - 0.00% 100.00% 28,801.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

123,331.13 - 7,920.00 41,532.13 49,452.13 73,879.00 59.90% 40.10% -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 123,331.13 123,331.13 - 7,920.00 41,532.13 49,452.13 73,879.00 59.90% 40.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 19,063.23 - - - - 19,063.23 100.00% - -

580015 Reserves-Unallocated - - 19,063.23 19,063.23 - - - - 19,063.23 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4072 Cert of Obligation Series 2012 1060024072 Co Auditor BEFIT-CO 2012 ERP Implementation-4072 6,601,525.08 - - - - 6,601,525.08 100.00% - -

510310 Software - 2,187,358.08 4,414,167.00 6,601,525.08 - - - - 6,601,525.08 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SAP Implementation - BEFIT - 4072 - - 434,053.88 1,753,304.20 2,187,358.08 (2,187,358.08) - - -

510310 Software - - - - - 434,053.88 1,753,304.20 2,187,358.08 (2,187,358.08) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  848/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - - 100.00% -

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Improvement-114 1,551,512.27 4,006.00 10,961.59 15,882.74 30,850.33 1,520,661.94 98.01% 1.99% 1,600.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 25,055.27 1,526,457.00 1,551,512.27 4,006.00 10,961.59 15,882.74 30,850.33 1,520,661.94 98.01% 1.99% 1,600.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700 Lavaca Renovation 70,788.67 2,068.00 27,977.89 753,990.19 784,036.08 (713,247.41) (1,007.57%) 1,107.57% 2,089.98

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 50,654.67 20,134.00 70,788.67 2,068.00 27,977.89 753,990.19 784,036.08 (713,247.41) (1,007.57%) 1,107.57% 2,089.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FMD-2012 Fire Sprinkler System Granger 473,650.00 - - - - 473,650.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 55,000.00 418,650.00 473,650.00 - - - - 473,650.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 187,840.68 3,886.02 191,726.70 (191,726.70) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - 187,840.68 3,886.02 191,726.70 (191,726.70) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 56,398.63 - - - - 56,398.63 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - 56,398.63 - 56,398.63 - - - - 56,398.63 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

315,976.84 - 17,880.40 217,070.97 234,951.37 81,025.47 25.64% 74.36% 16,239.45

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - 315,976.84 - 315,976.84 - 17,880.40 217,070.97 234,951.37 81,025.47 25.64% 74.36% 16,239.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370440000 TCSO Crc Support Br-Cap Proj Jail Renovations 718,788.00 - - - - 718,788.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - 718,788.00 718,788.00 - - - - 718,788.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (167,254.00) - - - - (167,254.00) 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - (167,254.00) (167,254.00) - - - - (167,254.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,000.00 - - - - 23,000.00 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - 23,000.00 23,000.00 - - - - 23,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

144,254.00 - - - - 144,254.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 144,254.00 144,254.00 - - - - 144,254.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TCSO-Lighting/Energy Project 195,500.00 - - 141,989.02 141,989.02 53,510.98 27.37% 72.63% 141,989.02

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - 195,500.00 195,500.00 - - 141,989.02 141,989.02 53,510.98 27.37% 72.63% 141,989.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TCSO-Visitation Counter Enclosure 23,000.00 - - - - 23,000.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - 23,000.00 23,000.00 - - - - 23,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  849/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj Certificate of Obligation Road Projects - - - - - - - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - 3,271,432.00 (3,271,432.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60,000.00 - - - - 60,000.00 100.00% - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - - 60,000.00 60,000.00 - - - - 60,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,271,432.00 - - - - 3,271,432.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 3,271,432.00 3,271,432.00 - - - - 3,271,432.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - - 300,000.00 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-020 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 300,000.00 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - 2,107,965.70 1,163,466.30 3,271,432.00 (3,271,432.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 2,107,965.70 1,163,466.30 3,271,432.00 (3,271,432.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490310000 TNR Centralized Fleet Services-Cap Proj Centrally Budgeted Vehicles 699,798.50 - 563,776.00 551,205.15 1,114,981.15 (415,182.65) (59.33%) 159.33% 206,637.35

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - 699,798.50 - 699,798.50 - 563,776.00 551,205.15 1,114,981.15 (415,182.65) (59.33%) 159.33% 206,637.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

18,408.45 - - 18,408.45 18,408.45 - - 100.00% -

520030 Capital Outlay-Automotive Repair & Equipment - 18,408.45 - 18,408.45 - - 18,408.45 18,408.45 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

92,528.76 - - 92,528.76 92,528.76 - - 100.00% -

520100 Capital Outlay-Groundskeeping Equipment - 92,528.76 - 92,528.76 - - 92,528.76 92,528.76 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17,498.00 - - 17,498.00 17,498.00 - - 100.00% -

520140 Capital Outlay-Law Enforcement Equipment - 17,498.00 - 17,498.00 - - 17,498.00 17,498.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

419,208.10 - - 419,208.10 419,208.10 - - 100.00% -

520200 Capital Outlay-Road and Highway Equipment - 419,208.10 - 419,208.10 - - 419,208.10 419,208.10 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 2,699,297.49 - 181,518.66 2,102,501.84 2,284,020.50 415,276.99 15.38% 84.62% 119,163.18

520020 Capital Outlay-Automobiles - 2,699,297.49 - 2,699,297.49 - 181,518.66 2,102,501.84 2,284,020.50 415,276.99 15.38% 84.62% 119,163.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,164.50 - - 14,164.50 14,164.50 - - 100.00% -

520100 Capital Outlay-Groundskeeping Equipment - 14,164.50 - 14,164.50 - - 14,164.50 14,164.50 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 91,929.78 - - - - 91,929.78 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 91,929.78 91,929.78 - - - - 91,929.78 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4073 Perm Imp Bds Series 2012 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2011 Bond Sec 5(b) Partnership Projects - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  850/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH - HTE TC DESIGN - - - - - - - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH - TC ROW - - - - - - - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2011 Bond Pct 1,2,3,4 Park Bond Projects 799,182.00 - - - - 799,182.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 799,182.00 799,182.00 - - - - 799,182.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1&4 Park Bond Projects 3,096,298.00 - - - - 3,096,298.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,096,298.00 3,096,298.00 - - - - 3,096,298.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 2 Park Bond Projects 121,140.00 - - - - 121,140.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 121,140.00 121,140.00 - - - - 121,140.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

230,825.00 - - - - 230,825.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 230,825.00 230,825.00 - - - - 230,825.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 3 Park Bond Projects 3,654,660.00 - - - - 3,654,660.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,654,660.00 3,654,660.00 - - - - 3,654,660.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 4 Park Bond Projects 2,725.00 - - - - 2,725.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 2,725.00 2,725.00 - - - - 2,725.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Closing Costs - - - 2,626.20 2,626.20 (2,626.20) - - 543.30

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 2,626.20 2,626.20 (2,626.20) - - 543.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Consultant Services 147,000.00 - 81,000.00 66,000.00 147,000.00 - - 100.00% 9,000.00

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - 147,000.00 - 147,000.00 - 81,000.00 66,000.00 147,000.00 - - 100.00% 9,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (57,000.00) (57,000.00) 57,000.00 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (57,000.00) (57,000.00) 57,000.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Eastern Creek Open Space 770,014.00 - - - - 770,014.00 100.00% - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 770,014.00 770,014.00 - - - - 770,014.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Eastern Creek Open Space Acquisition - - - 769,228.15 769,228.15 (769,228.15) - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 769,228.15 769,228.15 (769,228.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (769,228.15) (769,228.15) 769,228.15 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (769,228.15) (769,228.15) 769,228.15 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Land Acquisition - - - 116,950.00 116,950.00 (116,950.00) - - 12,900.00

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 116,950.00 116,950.00 (116,950.00) - - 12,900.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  851/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

NE METRO PARK 2011 BOND IMP CONSTRUCTION - 121,140.00 - - 121,140.00 (121,140.00) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - 121,140.00 - - 121,140.00 (121,140.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 826,228.15 826,228.15 (826,228.15) - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - 826,228.15 826,228.15 (826,228.15) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - CONSTRUCTION BOND - - - - - - - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - CONSTRUCTION TEST BOND - - 24,504.59 - 24,504.59 (24,504.59) - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - 24,504.59 - 24,504.59 (24,504.59) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK - DESIGN BOND - - - - - - - - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ONION CREEK GREENWAY IMPROVEMENTS 1,500,000.00 - 1,292,575.49 116,059.64 1,408,635.13 91,364.87 6.09% 93.91% 116,059.64

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 - 1,292,575.49 116,059.64 1,408,635.13 91,364.87 6.09% 93.91% 116,059.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Owner Relocation - - - 67,600.00 67,600.00 (67,600.00) - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - 67,600.00 67,600.00 (67,600.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Timbercreek Subdivision Land Acquisition 1,100,000.00 - - 163,386.40 163,386.40 936,613.60 85.15% 14.85% -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 - - 163,386.40 163,386.40 936,613.60 85.15% 14.85% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 357,973.83 - - - - 357,973.83 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 357,973.83 357,973.83 - - - - 357,973.83 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4074 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2012 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2011 Bond Pct 1,2,3,4 Road Bond Projects 329,967.00 - - - - 329,967.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 329,967.00 329,967.00 - - - - 329,967.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1 & 2 Road Bond Projects 1,319,868.00 - - - - 1,319,868.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 1,319,868.00 1,319,868.00 - - - - 1,319,868.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1 & 4 Road Bond Projects 3,299,670.00 - - - - 3,299,670.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,299,670.00 3,299,670.00 - - - - 3,299,670.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  852/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1 Road Bond Projects 1,193.00 - - - - 1,193.00 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - 1,193.00 1,193.00 - - - - 1,193.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (26,270.15) (26,270.15) 26,270.15 - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - (26,270.15) (26,270.15) 26,270.15 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20,904.00 - - - - 20,904.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 20,904.00 20,904.00 - - - - 20,904.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 3 Road Bond Projects (1,094,873.00) - - - - (1,094,873.00) 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - (1,094,873.00) (1,094,873.00) - - - - (1,094,873.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Sec 5(b) Partnership Projects 278,292.00 - 278,292.00 - 278,292.00 - - 100.00% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 278,292.00 278,292.00 - 278,292.00 - 278,292.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,092,513.00 - - - - 11,092,513.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 11,092,513.00 11,092,513.00 - - - - 11,092,513.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ARTERIAL A - DESIGN - - 499,938.72 - 499,938.72 (499,938.72) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 499,938.72 - 499,938.72 (499,938.72) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

ARTERIAL A ROADWAY PROJECT 499,940.00 - - - - 499,940.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 499,940.00 499,940.00 - - - - 499,940.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BEE CREEK RD - DESIGN BOND COUNTY - - 0.50 20,491.00 20,491.50 (20,491.50) - - 20,491.00

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 0.50 20,491.00 20,491.50 (20,491.50) - - 20,491.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BEE CREEK RD - ROW TC 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 250,000.00 250,000.00 - - - - 250,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 43,800.00 43,800.00 (43,800.00) - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - 43,800.00 43,800.00 (43,800.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BEE CREEK ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 20,495.00 - - - - 20,495.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 20,495.00 20,495.00 - - - - 20,495.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,800.00 - - - - 43,800.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 43,800.00 43,800.00 - - - - 43,800.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BIG SANDY DR - ENGINEERING - - 99,635.00 - 99,635.00 (99,635.00) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 99,635.00 - 99,635.00 (99,635.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

BIG SANDY DRIVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PRJ 99,635.00 - - - - 99,635.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 99,635.00 99,635.00 - - - - 99,635.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  853/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CAMERON RD EXT - ENGINEERING 1,319,868.00 - - - - 1,319,868.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 1,319,868.00 1,319,868.00 - - - - 1,319,868.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

EL REY BLVD SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION 90,000.00 - - - - 90,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 90,000.00 90,000.00 - - - - 90,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

EL REY BLVD SIDEWALK - DESIGN 73,084.00 - - - - 73,084.00 100.00% - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 90,000.00 (16,916.00) 73,084.00 - - - - 73,084.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HUNTERS BEND ROAD SIDEWALK 49,905.00 - - - - 49,905.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 49,905.00 49,905.00 - - - - 49,905.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HUNTERS BEND ROAD SIDEWALK - DESIGN - - - - - - - - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - 46,000.00 (46,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 49,901.50 - 49,901.50 (49,901.50) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 49,901.50 - 49,901.50 (49,901.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LOST CREEK MUD SIDEWALK 500,000.00 - 500,000.00 - 500,000.00 - - 100.00% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 500,000.00 - 500,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (3,708.80) - - - - (3,708.80) 100.00% - -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - - (3,708.80) (3,708.80) - - - - (3,708.80) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(73,084.00) - - - - (73,084.00) 100.00% - -

521050 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Sidewalks - - (73,084.00) (73,084.00) - - - - (73,084.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,708.80 - - - - 3,708.80 100.00% - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - 3,708.80 3,708.80 - - - - 3,708.80 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 13,339.68 13,339.68 (13,339.68) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - 13,339.68 13,339.68 (13,339.68) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87,479.10 87,479.10 (87,479.10) - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - 87,479.10 87,479.10 (87,479.10) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  854/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

OLD HWY 20 BRIDGE 155 - CONST REPLACEMEN 95,839.66 - 2,309.99 89,820.87 92,130.86 3,708.80 3.87% 96.13% -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - 95,839.66 - 95,839.66 - 2,309.99 89,820.87 92,130.86 3,708.80 3.87% 96.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,708.80 - 3,708.80 (3,708.80) - - -

522010 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Building Improvements - - - - - 3,708.80 - 3,708.80 (3,708.80) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (79,692.00) (79,692.00) 79,692.00 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (79,692.00) (79,692.00) 79,692.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

OLD HWY 20 BRIDGE 155 - CONST TESTING 46,634.88 - 25,233.18 21,401.70 46,634.88 - - 100.00% -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - 46,634.88 - 46,634.88 - 25,233.18 21,401.70 46,634.88 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7,787.10) (7,787.10) 7,787.10 - - -

524999 Project Settlement to Cost Center - - - - - - (7,787.10) (7,787.10) 7,787.10 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

OLD SAN ANTONIO RD BRIDGE - DESIGN 177,760.00 - 177,760.00 - 177,760.00 - - 100.00% -

521010 Cap Outlay Sv-Bridges - 177,760.00 - 177,760.00 - 177,760.00 - 177,760.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SLAUGHTER LANE - EXTENSION 306,883.00 - - - - 306,883.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 306,883.00 306,883.00 - - - - 306,883.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SLAUGHTER LN - TC ROW - - - 199,661.30 199,661.30 (199,661.30) - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - 199,661.30 199,661.30 (199,661.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-2000 Bond Road Project - US 290 - - - - - - - - -

521070 Cap Outlay Sv-Right of Way/Easements - 1,500,000.00 (1,500,000.00) - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500,000.00 - - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 - - 100.00% -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 - - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH 7,300.00 - - - - 7,300.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 7,300.00 7,300.00 - - - - 7,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH - HTE TC DESIGN 418,657.00 - - - - 418,657.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 418,657.00 418,657.00 - - - - 418,657.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TUSCANY WAY SOUTH - TC ROW - - - 425,957.00 425,957.00 (425,957.00) - - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - - - - - 425,957.00 425,957.00 (425,957.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj US 290-CIRCLE DR - ROW 151,324.00 - - 151,323.05 151,323.05 0.95 0.00% 100.00% -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 151,324.00 151,324.00 - - 151,323.05 151,323.05 0.95 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 292,326.16 - - - - 292,326.16 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 292,326.16 292,326.16 - - - - 292,326.16 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  855/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9492210000 TNR-Roads&Bridges (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (4,676.70) (4,676.70) 4,676.70 - - -

522100 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Assets Under Construction - - - - - - (4,676.70) (4,676.70) 4,676.70 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4075 State Hwy Bonds 2012 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

511190 Arbitrage Calculation Service - - 1,400.00 1,400.00 - - (1.00) (1.00) 1,401.00 100.07% (0.07%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj FM 1626 TXDoT PASS THRU IMPROVEMENTS 1,732,500.00 - - - - 1,732,500.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 1,732,500.00 1,732,500.00 - - - - 1,732,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FM 1626 TXDoT PTI - DESIGN - - 722,276.13 - 722,276.13 (722,276.13) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 722,276.13 - 722,276.13 (722,276.13) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FM 969 PASS THRU - ENGINEERING - - 1,812,018.04 - 1,812,018.04 (1,812,018.04) - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - 1,812,018.04 - 1,812,018.04 (1,812,018.04) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FM 969 PH I&II PASS THRU IMPROVEMENTS 1,732,500.00 - - - - 1,732,500.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 1,732,500.00 1,732,500.00 - - - - 1,732,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 3,465,000.00 - - - - 3,465,000.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - 3,465,000.00 - 3,465,000.00 - - - - 3,465,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-TxDOT Pass Through Finance Projects (3,465,000.00) - - - - (3,465,000.00) 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - (3,465,000.00) (3,465,000.00) - - - - (3,465,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 28,515.45 - - - - 28,515.45 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 28,515.45 28,515.45 - - - - 28,515.45 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4081 Cert of Obligation Series 2013 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 102,899.90 - - - - 102,899.90 100.00% - -

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - - 102,899.90 102,899.90 - - - - 102,899.90 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120040000 TCIS NSS ITS-Cert of Obligation Projects 3,551,500.00 - - - - 3,551,500.00 100.00% - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - 3,551,500.00 3,551,500.00 - - - - 3,551,500.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  856/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt Brizendine Bldg Improvements 30,000.00 - - - - 30,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - - - - 30,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Criminal Justice Center Improvements 286,890.00 - - - - 286,890.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 286,890.00 286,890.00 - - - - 286,890.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Exec Office Bldg Garage Improvements 93,615.00 - - - - 93,615.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 93,615.00 93,615.00 - - - - 93,615.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Executive Office Bldg Improvements 4,281,200.00 - - - - 4,281,200.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 4,281,200.00 4,281,200.00 - - - - 4,281,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Gault Building Improvements 45,138.00 - - - - 45,138.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 45,138.00 45,138.00 - - - - 45,138.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Granger Bldg Improvements -1st Flr/Cafe 1,427,255.00 - - - - 1,427,255.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 1,427,255.00 1,427,255.00 - - - - 1,427,255.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Granger Bldg Improvements - 4th Flr 1,331,877.00 - - - - 1,331,877.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 1,331,877.00 1,331,877.00 - - - - 1,331,877.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Granger Bldg Improvements - 5th Flr 1,332,200.00 - - - - 1,332,200.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 1,332,200.00 1,332,200.00 - - - - 1,332,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Granger Bldg Improvements - Ext Windows 397,876.00 - - - - 397,876.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 397,876.00 397,876.00 - - - - 397,876.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HMS Courthouse Improvements 184,350.00 - - - - 184,350.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 184,350.00 184,350.00 - - - - 184,350.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Holt Building Improvements 44,070.00 - - - - 44,070.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 44,070.00 44,070.00 - - - - 44,070.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Pct. 2 Building Improvements 48,243.00 - - - - 48,243.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 48,243.00 48,243.00 - - - - 48,243.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Post Road Drug Court Renovations 62,016.00 - - - - 62,016.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 62,016.00 62,016.00 - - - - 62,016.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Post Road Elevator Upgrade 75,000.00 - - - - 75,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 75,000.00 75,000.00 - - - - 75,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  857/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370440000 TCSO Crc Support Br-Cap Proj Access Modification 30,000.00 - - - - 30,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - - - - 30,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Evidence Lab Improvements 466,286.00 - - - - 466,286.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 466,286.00 466,286.00 - - - - 466,286.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HVAC Replacement Bldg 2 660,000.00 - - - - 660,000.00 100.00% - -

511530 Building Repairs & Maintenance - - 660,000.00 660,000.00 - - - - 660,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Jail Renovations 2,250,000.00 - - - - 2,250,000.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - 2,250,000.00 2,250,000.00 - - - - 2,250,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Replace Security Fence 560,000.00 - - - - 560,000.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment - - 560,000.00 560,000.00 - - - - 560,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Safety Detection Systems 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - - - - 100,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-019 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

522090 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Sign Traffic Control Equipment - - 300,000.00 300,000.00 - - - - 300,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj Cert of Oblig-Rd Projects-020 1,429,849.00 - - - - 1,429,849.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 1,429,849.00 1,429,849.00 - - - - 1,429,849.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

EAST SERVICE CENTER FM969 ENTRANCE ROAD 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - 400,000.00 400,000.00 - - - - 400,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Jacobson Rd-Maha Creek Drainage 110,000.00 - - - - 110,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 110,000.00 110,000.00 - - - - 110,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

LIVE OAK-SHEEP HOLLOW DRAINAGE 85,000.00 - - - - 85,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 85,000.00 85,000.00 - - - - 85,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NAVARRO CREEK RD DRAINAGE 132,000.00 - - - - 132,000.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 132,000.00 132,000.00 - - - - 132,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj TNR-East Metro Park 73,850.00 - - - - 73,850.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 73,850.00 73,850.00 - - - - 73,850.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Southeast Metro Park 335,643.00 - - - - 335,643.00 100.00% - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - 335,643.00 335,643.00 - - - - 335,643.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590110000 EMS Emrg Fire Svcs FY13 Wildland Fire Fighting Aircraft 2,302,015.00 - - - - 2,302,015.00 100.00% - -

520010 Capital Outlay-Aircraft & Boating Equipment - - 2,302,015.00 2,302,015.00 - - - - 2,302,015.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  858/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 28,989.21 - - - - 28,989.21 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 28,989.21 28,989.21 - - - - 28,989.21 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4082 Perm Imp Bds Series 2013 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 174,214.00 - - - - 174,214.00 100.00% - -

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - - 174,214.00 174,214.00 - - - - 174,214.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2011 Bond Pct 1,2,3,4 Park Bond Projects 4,399,560.00 - - - - 4,399,560.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 4,399,560.00 4,399,560.00 - - - - 4,399,560.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1&4 Park Bond Projects 1,429,857.00 - - - - 1,429,857.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 1,429,857.00 1,429,857.00 - - - - 1,429,857.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 2 Park Bond Projects 3,498,165.00 - - - - 3,498,165.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,498,165.00 3,498,165.00 - - - - 3,498,165.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 4 Park Bond Projects 1,319,868.00 - - - - 1,319,868.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 1,319,868.00 1,319,868.00 - - - - 1,319,868.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 84,803.45 - - - - 84,803.45 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 84,803.45 84,803.45 - - - - 84,803.45 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  859/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4083 Road Bonds Series 2013 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 690,431.25 - - - - 690,431.25 100.00% - -

525005 Bond Issuance Costs - - 690,431.25 690,431.25 - - - - 690,431.25 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj 2011 Bond Pct 1,2,3,4 Road Bond Projects 329,967.00 - - - - 329,967.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 329,967.00 329,967.00 - - - - 329,967.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1 & 2 Road Bond Projects 1,556,280.00 - - - - 1,556,280.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 1,556,280.00 1,556,280.00 - - - - 1,556,280.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 1 Road Bond Projects 5,099,823.00 - - - - 5,099,823.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 5,099,823.00 5,099,823.00 - - - - 5,099,823.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Pct 3 Road Bond Projects 3,719,828.00 - - - - 3,719,828.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 3,719,828.00 3,719,828.00 - - - - 3,719,828.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2011 Bond Sec 5(b) Partnership Projects 21,736,016.00 - - - - 21,736,016.00 100.00% - -

580060 Reserves-Capital Outlay - - 21,736,016.00 21,736,016.00 - - - - 21,736,016.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CAMERON ROAD EXTENSION 214,543.00 - - - - 214,543.00 100.00% - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - 214,543.00 214,543.00 - - - - 214,543.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

GILBERT ROAD EXTENSION 231,344.00 - - - - 231,344.00 100.00% - -

522060 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land-Right-of-Way - - 231,344.00 231,344.00 - - - - 231,344.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 332,199.00 - - - - 332,199.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated - - 332,199.00 332,199.00 - - - - 332,199.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7045 Cap Area Pavement Engineer Cncl Part Fd 1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

511900 Other Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8955 Self Insurance Fd 1110048955 HRMD Risk Mgmt-Travis Co. Self Ins HRMD Auto BI - - - 4,305.76 4,305.76 (4,305.76) - - 12,000.00

516470 Third Party Auto Claims - - - - - - 4,305.76 4,305.76 (4,305.76) - - 12,000.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Building - - - 4,546.50 4,546.50 (4,546.50) - - 4,546.50

516440 Internal Property Damage - - - - - - 4,546.50 4,546.50 (4,546.50) - - 4,546.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Court Reporting Expense - - - 3,002.93 3,002.93 (3,002.93) - - -

516650 Insurance Claims Court Reporting Expense - - - - - - 3,002.93 3,002.93 (3,002.93) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  860/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Employment Liability - - - 50,000.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) - - -

516430 General Liability Claims - - - - - - 50,000.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,395.60 1,395.60 (1,395.60) - - -

516650 Insurance Claims Court Reporting Expense - - - - - - 1,395.60 1,395.60 (1,395.60) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,159.48 3,159.48 (3,159.48) - - 2,113.00

516660 Insurance Claims Legal Document/Dupl - - - - - - 3,159.48 3,159.48 (3,159.48) - - 2,113.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,125.00 4,125.00 (4,125.00) - - -

516680 Insurance Claims Witness Expenses - - - - - - 4,125.00 4,125.00 (4,125.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Errors & Ommissions - - - 10,445.00 10,445.00 (10,445.00) - - 10,445.00

516430 General Liability Claims - - - - - - 10,445.00 10,445.00 (10,445.00) - - 10,445.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 501.56 501.56 (501.56) - - -

516470 Third Party Auto Claims - - - - - - 501.56 501.56 (501.56) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD General Liability - - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) - - 2,500.00

516460 Third Party Attorney Fee Claims - - - - - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) - - 2,500.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD GL BI - - - 8,746.63 8,746.63 (8,746.63) - - 6,666.67

516430 General Liability Claims - - - - - - 8,746.63 8,746.63 (8,746.63) - - 6,666.67

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD LAE-General Liability - - - 491.81 491.81 (491.81) - - -

516640 Insurance Claims Court Filing Fees - - - - - - 491.81 491.81 (491.81) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 715.50 715.50 (715.50) - - -

516660 Insurance Claims Legal Document/Dupl - - - - - - 715.50 715.50 (715.50) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 45,150.98 5,613.77 50,764.75 (50,764.75) - - 16.00

516670 Insurance Claims Legal expenses - - - - - 45,150.98 5,613.77 50,764.75 (50,764.75) - - 16.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Lost/Stolen - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

516440 Internal Property Damage - - - - - - 250.00 250.00 (250.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Physical Damage - - - 29,206.72 29,206.72 (29,206.72) - - 6,613.20

516470 Third Party Auto Claims - - - - - - 29,206.72 29,206.72 (29,206.72) - - 6,613.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Property Damage - - - 3,202.11 3,202.11 (3,202.11) - - 2,108.13

516430 General Liability Claims - - - - - - 3,202.11 3,202.11 (3,202.11) - - 2,108.13

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  861/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Remediation-Mold 11,537.35 - 14,729.80 7,877.80 22,607.60 (11,070.25) (95.95%) 195.95% -

511840 Lab Services - 11,537.35 - 11,537.35 - 14,729.80 7,877.80 22,607.60 (11,070.25) (95.95%) 195.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,497.75 - 581.37 (2,066.17) (1,484.80) 3,982.55 159.45% (59.45%) -

511890 Other Consulting Services - 2,497.75 - 2,497.75 - 581.37 (2,066.17) (1,484.80) 3,982.55 159.45% (59.45%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 1,021.11 34,623.40 35,644.51 (35,644.51) - - 4,452.01

516440 Internal Property Damage - - - - - 1,021.11 34,623.40 35,644.51 (35,644.51) - - 4,452.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

516690 Internal Property Damage Administrative Expenses - - - - - - 150.00 150.00 (150.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Remediation-Water Damage - - - 1,708.08 1,708.08 (1,708.08) - - 1,708.08

516440 Internal Property Damage - - - - - - 1,708.08 1,708.08 (1,708.08) - - 1,708.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 24,095.00 - - 2,509.96 2,509.96 21,585.04 89.58% 10.42% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 24,095.00 - - 24,095.00 - - 2,509.96 2,509.96 21,585.04 89.58% 10.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

566,013.00 - - 289,119.04 289,119.04 276,893.96 48.92% 51.08% 38,405.37

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 566,013.00 - - 566,013.00 - - 289,119.04 289,119.04 276,893.96 48.92% 51.08% 38,405.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 21,633.52 21,633.52 (21,633.52) - - 20,909.52

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 21,633.52 21,633.52 (21,633.52) - - 20,909.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,148.00 - - 1,044.24 1,044.24 6,103.76 85.39% 14.61% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 7,148.00 - - 7,148.00 - - 1,044.24 1,044.24 6,103.76 85.39% 14.61% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

36,958.00 - - 18,548.54 18,548.54 18,409.46 49.81% 50.19% 3,570.59

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 36,958.00 - - 36,958.00 - - 18,548.54 18,548.54 18,409.46 49.81% 50.19% 3,570.59

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,659.00 - - 4,354.30 4,354.30 4,304.70 49.71% 50.29% 835.06

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 8,659.00 - - 8,659.00 - - 4,354.30 4,354.30 4,304.70 49.71% 50.29% 835.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

73,686.00 - - 37,829.09 37,829.09 35,856.91 48.66% 51.34% 4,639.76

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 73,686.00 - - 73,686.00 - - 37,829.09 37,829.09 35,856.91 48.66% 51.34% 4,639.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

788.00 - - 418.16 418.16 369.84 46.93% 53.07% 51.62

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 788.00 - - 788.00 - - 418.16 418.16 369.84 46.93% 53.07% 51.62

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

76,984.00 - - 39,787.18 39,787.18 37,196.82 48.32% 51.68% 7,645.71

506050 Retirement Contribution 76,984.00 - - 76,984.00 - - 39,787.18 39,787.18 37,196.82 48.32% 51.68% 7,645.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,164.00 - - 611.55 611.55 552.45 47.46% 52.54% 115.70

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,164.00 - - 1,164.00 - - 611.55 611.55 552.45 47.46% 52.54% 115.70

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  862/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 65.00 65.00 (65.00) - - 65.00

510020 Books - - - - - - 65.00 65.00 (65.00) - - 65.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,380.00 - - - - 1,380.00 100.00% - -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,380.00 - - 1,380.00 - - - - 1,380.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 661.63 661.63 (661.63) - - 97.90

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 661.63 661.63 (661.63) - - 97.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 30.00 30.00 2,970.00 99.00% 1.00% -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 30.00 30.00 2,970.00 99.00% 1.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510150 Institutional Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,839.00 - - 206.69 206.69 3,632.31 94.62% 5.38% 42.54

510200 Office Equipment 6,839.00 - (3,000.00) 3,839.00 - - 206.69 206.69 3,632.31 94.62% 5.38% 42.54

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,149.96 1,149.96 (1,149.96) - - -

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 1,149.96 1,149.96 (1,149.96) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

511120 Other Medical Services 10,000.00 - (4,000.00) 6,000.00 - - - - 6,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,200.00 - - - - 7,200.00 100.00% - -

511180 Actuarial Services 7,200.00 - - 7,200.00 - - - - 7,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

511240 Arbitration/Mediation - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  863/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - 95.75 95.75 504.25 84.04% 15.96% -

511270 Notary Services 600.00 - - 600.00 - - 95.75 95.75 504.25 84.04% 15.96% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511280 Other Legal Services - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27,120.00 - - 19,740.00 19,740.00 7,380.00 27.21% 72.79% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 7,420.00 19,700.00 - 27,120.00 - - 19,740.00 19,740.00 7,380.00 27.21% 72.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 - - - - 1,200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,287.39 - 3,887.31 3,070.74 6,958.05 1,329.34 16.04% 83.96% 456.21

511650 Rent-Office Equipment - 1,287.39 7,000.00 8,287.39 - 3,887.31 3,070.74 6,958.05 1,329.34 16.04% 83.96% 456.21

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - - - 2,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,252.17 - 1,175.40 967.75 2,143.15 109.02 4.84% 95.16% 160.06

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 2,000.00 252.17 - 2,252.17 - 1,175.40 967.75 2,143.15 109.02 4.84% 95.16% 160.06

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

192.00 - - - - 192.00 100.00% - -

511720 Long distance 192.00 - - 192.00 - - - - 192.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

260.00 - - - - 260.00 100.00% - -

511730 Postal/Freight out Services 260.00 - - 260.00 - - - - 260.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

70,000.00 - - - - 70,000.00 100.00% - -

511840 Lab Services 75,000.00 - (5,000.00) 70,000.00 - - - - 70,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

511870 IT Consulting - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,200.00 - 780.00 420.00 1,200.00 11,000.00 90.16% 9.84% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 11,000.00 1,200.00 - 12,200.00 - 780.00 420.00 1,200.00 11,000.00 90.16% 9.84% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,998.00 - - - - 11,998.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 11,998.00 - - 11,998.00 - - - - 11,998.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,241.27 - - - - 1,241.27 100.00% (0.00%) -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 1,241.27 - 1,241.27 - - - - 1,241.27 100.00% (0.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  864/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,000.00 - - 1,876.87 1,876.87 123.13 6.16% 93.84% 146.87

512040 Professional Membership 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - - 1,876.87 1,876.87 123.13 6.16% 93.84% 146.87

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - 2,450.00 2,450.00 7,550.00 75.50% 24.50% -

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - 2,450.00 2,450.00 7,550.00 75.50% 24.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

961.00 - - - - 961.00 100.00% - -

512060 Subscriptions & Publications 961.00 - - 961.00 - - - - 961.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,133.00 - 6,691.40 3,098.20 9,789.60 (656.60) (7.19%) 107.19% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 9,133.00 - - 9,133.00 - 6,691.40 3,098.20 9,789.60 (656.60) (7.19%) 107.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - 352.52 519.10 871.62 128.38 12.84% 87.16% -

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - 352.52 519.10 871.62 128.38 12.84% 87.16% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

110,400.00 - - 139,553.61 139,553.61 (29,153.61) (26.41%) 126.41% 21,128.58

515310 Worker's Compensation Premiums 110,400.00 - - 110,400.00 - - 139,553.61 139,553.61 (29,153.61) (26.41%) 126.41% 21,128.58

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

81,409.00 - - 2,848.67 2,848.67 78,560.33 96.50% 3.50% 580.83

515320 General Insurance Premiums 81,409.00 - - 81,409.00 - - 2,848.67 2,848.67 78,560.33 96.50% 3.50% 580.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150,000.00 - - - - 150,000.00 100.00% - -

515410 E&O Insurance Premiums 150,000.00 - - 150,000.00 - - - - 150,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

23,800.00 - - 30,289.00 30,289.00 (6,489.00) (27.26%) 127.26% -

515420 Bonds-Elected Officials 23,800.00 - - 23,800.00 - - 30,289.00 30,289.00 (6,489.00) (27.26%) 127.26% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,163,078.00 - - 364,384.15 364,384.15 798,693.85 68.67% 31.33% 75,475.42

515430 Property Insurance Premiums 944,558.00 218,520.00 - 1,163,078.00 - - 364,384.15 364,384.15 798,693.85 68.67% 31.33% 75,475.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

95,586.00 - - 23,577.73 23,577.73 72,008.27 75.33% 24.67% 21,089.00

516410 County Auto-Physical Damage 95,586.00 - - 95,586.00 - - 23,577.73 23,577.73 72,008.27 75.33% 24.67% 21,089.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

516420 E&O Actual Claims/Loss Payments 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,278,529.79 - 84,822.79 92,783.13 177,605.92 1,100,923.87 86.11% 13.89% 1,446.01

516430 General Liability Claims 1,193,707.00 84,822.79 - 1,278,529.79 - 84,822.79 92,783.13 177,605.92 1,100,923.87 86.11% 13.89% 1,446.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

104,436.25 - 254.25 72,532.42 72,786.67 31,649.58 30.31% 69.69% 43,956.84

516440 Internal Property Damage 104,182.00 254.25 - 104,436.25 - 254.25 72,532.42 72,786.67 31,649.58 30.31% 69.69% 43,956.84

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,333.33 3,333.33 (3,333.33) - - 3,333.33

516460 Third Party Attorney Fee Claims - - - - - - 3,333.33 3,333.33 (3,333.33) - - 3,333.33

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  865/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

487,894.00 - - 10,926.60 10,926.60 476,967.40 97.76% 2.24% 1,353.45

516470 Third Party Auto Claims 487,894.00 - - 487,894.00 - - 10,926.60 10,926.60 476,967.40 97.76% 2.24% 1,353.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,456.00 - - 226.55 226.55 4,229.45 94.92% 5.08% -

516480 Third Party Property Damage 4,456.00 - - 4,456.00 - - 226.55 226.55 4,229.45 94.92% 5.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,566.00 - - - - 4,566.00 100.00% - -

516490 Third Party Property Damage-Starflight 4,566.00 - - 4,566.00 - - - - 4,566.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

345,000.00 - - 204,615.77 204,615.77 140,384.23 40.69% 59.31% (6,750.40)

516500 Unemployment Insurance Actual Claims 345,000.00 - - 345,000.00 - - 204,615.77 204,615.77 140,384.23 40.69% 59.31% (6,750.40)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,015,457.00 - - 940,031.86 940,031.86 75,425.14 7.43% 92.57% 133,183.28

516510 Worker's Comp Claims-Active Employee 1,015,457.00 - - 1,015,457.00 - - 940,031.86 940,031.86 75,425.14 7.43% 92.57% 133,183.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

89,381.00 - 32,841.00 29,192.00 62,033.00 27,348.00 30.60% 69.40% 3,649.00

516610 Auto Liability Administrative Expenses 71,136.00 18,245.00 - 89,381.00 - 32,841.00 29,192.00 62,033.00 27,348.00 30.60% 69.40% 3,649.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

64,865.00 - - - - 64,865.00 100.00% - -

516630 General Liability Administrative Expenses 64,865.00 - - 64,865.00 - - - - 64,865.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000.00 - - 17.38 17.38 982.62 98.26% 1.74% 17.38

516640 Insurance Claims Court Filing Fees 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 - - 17.38 17.38 982.62 98.26% 1.74% 17.38

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

516650 Insurance Claims Court Reporting Expense 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00 - - - - 15,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,260.00 - - - - 21,260.00 100.00% - -

516660 Insurance Claims Legal Document/Dupl 21,260.00 - - 21,260.00 - - - - 21,260.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

102,000.00 - - - - 102,000.00 100.00% - -

516670 Insurance Claims Legal expenses 102,000.00 - - 102,000.00 - - - - 102,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,523.00 - - 300.00 300.00 31,223.00 99.05% 0.95% -

516680 Insurance Claims Witness Expenses 31,223.00 300.00 - 31,523.00 - - 300.00 300.00 31,223.00 99.05% 0.95% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

34,242.00 - - - - 34,242.00 100.00% - -

516690 Internal Property Damage Administrative Expenses 34,242.00 - - 34,242.00 - - - - 34,242.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

322,374.10 - 336,953.77 206,882.33 543,836.10 (221,462.00) (68.70%) 168.70% 32,192.41

516700 Worker's Comp-Medical Bill Auditing 164,847.00 157,527.10 - 322,374.10 - 336,953.77 206,882.33 543,836.10 (221,462.00) (68.70%) 168.70% 32,192.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 - - 100.00% -

590001 Transfers to General Fd 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 25,000.00 - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  866/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 11,223,093.00 - - - - 11,223,093.00 100.00% - -

580080 Reserves-Catastrophic Loss 11,223,093.00 - - 11,223,093.00 - - - - 11,223,093.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8956 Employee Health Benefit Fd 1110068956 HRMD Benefits-Emp Health Benefit HRMD Retirees GASB45 - - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 (15,000.00) - - -

511180 Actuarial Services - - - - - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 (15,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HRMD Self Fund Health Plan - - 65,000.00 - 65,000.00 (65,000.00) - - -

511180 Actuarial Services - - - - - 65,000.00 - 65,000.00 (65,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 36,143.00 - - 3,764.95 3,764.95 32,378.05 89.58% 10.42% -

500010 Salaries-Elected/Appointed Officials 36,143.00 - - 36,143.00 - - 3,764.95 3,764.95 32,378.05 89.58% 10.42% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

359,852.00 - - 207,231.08 207,231.08 152,620.92 42.41% 57.59% 27,565.14

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 359,852.00 - - 359,852.00 - - 207,231.08 207,231.08 152,620.92 42.41% 57.59% 27,565.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,467.44 7,467.44 (7,467.44) - - -

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 7,467.44 7,467.44 (7,467.44) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 73.88 73.88 (73.88) - - -

502010 Overtime - - - - - - 73.88 73.88 (73.88) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,420.00 - - 2,220.00 2,220.00 1,200.00 35.09% 64.91% -

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,420.00 - - 3,420.00 - - 2,220.00 2,220.00 1,200.00 35.09% 64.91% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,659.00 - - 12,978.83 12,978.83 11,680.17 47.37% 52.63% 1,620.42

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 24,659.00 - - 24,659.00 - - 12,978.83 12,978.83 11,680.17 47.37% 52.63% 1,620.42

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,792.00 - - 3,059.77 3,059.77 2,732.23 47.17% 52.83% 378.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 5,792.00 - - 5,792.00 - - 3,059.77 3,059.77 2,732.23 47.17% 52.83% 378.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

53,992.00 - - 35,300.94 35,300.94 18,691.06 34.62% 65.38% 4,684.76

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 53,992.00 - - 53,992.00 - - 35,300.94 35,300.94 18,691.06 34.62% 65.38% 4,684.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

575.00 - - 339.21 339.21 235.79 41.01% 58.99% 43.36

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 575.00 - - 575.00 - - 339.21 339.21 235.79 41.01% 58.99% 43.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

51,482.00 - - 27,871.17 27,871.17 23,610.83 45.86% 54.14% 3,553.14

506050 Retirement Contribution 51,482.00 - - 51,482.00 - - 27,871.17 27,871.17 23,610.83 45.86% 54.14% 3,553.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

780.00 - - 428.18 428.18 351.82 45.11% 54.89% 53.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 780.00 - - 780.00 - - 428.18 428.18 351.82 45.11% 54.89% 53.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

264.20 - - 264.20 264.20 - - 100.00% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment - 264.20 - 264.20 - - 264.20 264.20 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.82 199.82 (199.82) - - 112.76

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  867/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - - - - - 199.82 199.82 (199.82) - - 112.76

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10.98 10.98 (10.98) - - 10.98

510080 Custodial Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 10.98 10.98 (10.98) - - 10.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4,838.00 - - 3.90 3.90 4,834.10 99.92% 0.08% -

510200 Office Equipment 5,338.00 - (500.00) 4,838.00 - - 3.90 3.90 4,834.10 99.92% 0.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

999.86 - - 999.86 999.86 - - 100.00% -

510210 Office Furniture - 999.86 - 999.86 - - 999.86 999.86 - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 431.49 431.49 (431.49) - - 158.02

510220 Office Supplies - - - - - - 431.49 431.49 (431.49) - - 158.02

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87.78 87.78 (87.78) - - -

510260 Safety Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 87.78 87.78 (87.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275,868.07 - 73,201.25 25,485.00 98,686.25 177,181.82 64.23% 35.77% 19,995.00

511180 Actuarial Services 133,260.00 142,608.07 - 275,868.07 - 73,201.25 25,485.00 98,686.25 177,181.82 64.23% 35.77% 19,995.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

511270 Notary Services 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - 372.95 127.05 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 63.18

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage - - 500.00 500.00 - 372.95 127.05 500.00 - 0.00% 100.00% 63.18

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,058.46 - 3,799.46 - 3,799.46 20,259.00 84.21% 15.79% -

511890 Other Consulting Services 20,259.00 3,799.46 - 24,058.46 - 3,799.46 - 3,799.46 20,259.00 84.21% 15.79% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 10,000.00 - (2,500.00) 7,500.00 - - - - 7,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 3,660.63 - 3,660.63 (3,660.63) - - -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - - - - - 3,660.63 - 3,660.63 (3,660.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

512030 Professional Licenses 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

800.00 - - 180.00 180.00 620.00 77.50% 22.50% -

512040 Professional Membership 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 180.00 180.00 620.00 77.50% 22.50% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,000.00 - - 1,170.00 1,170.00 1,830.00 61.00% 39.00% 1,170.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 3,000.00 - - 3,000.00 - - 1,170.00 1,170.00 1,830.00 61.00% 39.00% 1,170.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  868/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 - - - - 4,000.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

512100 Travel-Mileage - - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - - - - 2,500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,287,353.00 - - 1,080,700.90 1,080,700.90 1,206,652.10 52.75% 47.25% -

515001 Employee Stop/Loss Premium Medical 2,287,353.00 - - 2,287,353.00 - - 1,080,700.90 1,080,700.90 1,206,652.10 52.75% 47.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

383,878.00 - - 342,991.11 342,991.11 40,886.89 10.65% 89.35% -

515110 Retiree < 65 Stop/Loss Premium Medical-CoEPO 383,878.00 - - 383,878.00 - - 342,991.11 342,991.11 40,886.89 10.65% 89.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,044,664.00 - - 3,568,678.34 3,568,678.34 3,475,985.66 49.34% 50.66% 685,599.79

516010 Employee Actual Claims/Loss Payments Medical-CoEPO 7,044,664.00 - - 7,044,664.00 - - 3,568,678.34 3,568,678.34 3,475,985.66 49.34% 50.66% 685,599.79

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

24,967,731.00 - - 15,104,006.58 15,104,006.58 9,863,724.42 39.51% 60.49% 2,202,109.34

516020 Employee Actual Claims/Loss Payments Medical-PPO 24,967,731.00 - - 24,967,731.00 - - 15,104,006.58 15,104,006.58 9,863,724.42 39.51% 60.49% 2,202,109.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,002,006.00 - - 6,361,058.96 6,361,058.96 4,640,947.04 42.18% 57.82% 1,415,595.04

516030 Employee Actual Claims/Loss Payments Medical-EPO 11,002,006.00 - - 11,002,006.00 - - 6,361,058.96 6,361,058.96 4,640,947.04 42.18% 57.82% 1,415,595.04

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

298,368.00 - - 170,335.88 170,335.88 128,032.12 42.91% 57.09% -

516040 Employee-Admin-CoEPO 298,368.00 - - 298,368.00 - - 170,335.88 170,335.88 128,032.12 42.91% 57.09% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,826,432.00 - - 856,668.15 856,668.15 969,763.85 53.10% 46.90% -

516050 Employee-Admin-PPO 1,826,432.00 - - 1,826,432.00 - - 856,668.15 856,668.15 969,763.85 53.10% 46.90% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

462,472.00 - 13,000.00 172,889.22 185,889.22 276,582.78 59.81% 40.19% -

516060 Employee-Admin-EPO 449,472.00 13,000.00 - 462,472.00 - 13,000.00 172,889.22 185,889.22 276,582.78 59.81% 40.19% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,157,315.00 - - 394,358.55 394,358.55 762,956.45 65.92% 34.08% 70,076.92

516110 Retiree < 65 Actual Claims/Loss Pmts Medical-CoEPO 1,157,315.00 - - 1,157,315.00 - - 394,358.55 394,358.55 762,956.45 65.92% 34.08% 70,076.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,322,917.00 - - 1,312,597.28 1,312,597.28 2,010,319.72 60.50% 39.50% 262,293.60

516120 Retiree < 65 Actual Claims/Loss Pmts Medical-PPO 3,322,917.00 - - 3,322,917.00 - - 1,312,597.28 1,312,597.28 2,010,319.72 60.50% 39.50% 262,293.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,792,384.00 - - 779,576.58 779,576.58 1,012,807.42 56.51% 43.49% 125,884.92

516130 Retiree < 65 Actual Claims/Loss Pmts Medical-EPO 1,792,384.00 - - 1,792,384.00 - - 779,576.58 779,576.58 1,012,807.42 56.51% 43.49% 125,884.92

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

375,480.00 - - 195,199.81 195,199.81 180,280.19 48.01% 51.99% -

516140 Retiree<65-Admin-CoEPO 375,480.00 - - 375,480.00 - - 195,199.81 195,199.81 180,280.19 48.01% 51.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,903.00 - - - - 12,903.00 100.00% - -

516310 COBRA-Premium Medical CoEPO 12,903.00 - - 12,903.00 - - - - 12,903.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

135,362.00 - - - - 135,362.00 100.00% - -

516320 COBRA-Premium Medical PPO 135,362.00 - - 135,362.00 - - - - 135,362.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  869/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

164,454.00 - - - - 164,454.00 100.00% - -

516330 COBRA-Premium Medical EPO 164,454.00 - - 164,454.00 - - - - 164,454.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110078956 HRMD Wellness Hth Clinic-Emp Hth Ben NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 815,270.00 - - 405,864.49 405,864.49 409,405.51 50.22% 49.78% 55,269.40

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 815,270.00 - - 815,270.00 - - 405,864.49 405,864.49 409,405.51 50.22% 49.78% 55,269.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,724.98 1,724.98 (1,724.98) - - 1,724.98

500060 Salaries-Termination Pay Regular Employee - - - - - - 1,724.98 1,724.98 (1,724.98) - - 1,724.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,000.00 - - 2,268.00 2,268.00 10,732.00 82.55% 17.45% -

500070 Salaries-Temporary Employee 13,000.00 - - 13,000.00 - - 2,268.00 2,268.00 10,732.00 82.55% 17.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,692.00 - - 2,490.96 2,490.96 1,201.04 32.53% 67.47% 297.60

503010 Longevity Pay-All Employees 3,692.00 - - 3,692.00 - - 2,490.96 2,490.96 1,201.04 32.53% 67.47% 297.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

41,167.00 - - 19,808.31 19,808.31 21,358.69 51.88% 48.12% 3,377.80

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 41,167.00 - - 41,167.00 - - 19,808.31 19,808.31 21,358.69 51.88% 48.12% 3,377.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,065.00 - - 5,705.20 5,705.20 6,359.80 52.71% 47.29% 789.98

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 12,065.00 - - 12,065.00 - - 5,705.20 5,705.20 6,359.80 52.71% 47.29% 789.98

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

106,843.00 - - 58,778.00 58,778.00 48,065.00 44.99% 55.01% 7,286.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 106,843.00 - - 106,843.00 - - 58,778.00 58,778.00 48,065.00 44.99% 55.01% 7,286.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

990.00 - - 511.85 511.85 478.15 48.30% 51.70% 66.08

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 990.00 - - 990.00 - - 511.85 511.85 478.15 48.30% 51.70% 66.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

107,159.00 - - 51,866.43 51,866.43 55,292.57 51.60% 48.40% 7,384.91

506050 Retirement Contribution 107,159.00 - - 107,159.00 - - 51,866.43 51,866.43 55,292.57 51.60% 48.40% 7,384.91

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,742.00 - - 862.52 862.52 879.48 50.49% 49.51% 119.78

506060 Worker's Compensation 1,742.00 - - 1,742.00 - - 862.52 862.52 879.48 50.49% 49.51% 119.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275.00 - - - - 275.00 100.00% - -

510030 Building Maintenance Supplies & Equipment 275.00 - - 275.00 - - - - 275.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21.91 - 924.23 916.78 1,841.01 (1,819.10) (8,302.60%) 8,402.60% 128.75

510040 Chemical Supplies & Equipment - 21.91 - 21.91 - 924.23 916.78 1,841.01 (1,819.10) (8,302.60%) 8,402.60% 128.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

60.00 - - 92.21 92.21 (32.21) (53.68%) 153.68% -

510050 Clothing & Uniforms 60.00 - - 60.00 - - 92.21 92.21 (32.21) (53.68%) 153.68% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,104.94 - 92.00 176.55 268.55 1,836.39 87.24% 12.76% -

510060 Communication Supplies & Equipment 1,700.00 404.94 - 2,104.94 - 92.00 176.55 268.55 1,836.39 87.24% 12.76% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  870/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - 602.32 602.32 (102.32) (20.46%) 120.46% -

510070 Computer Equipment & Peripherals - - 500.00 500.00 - - 602.32 602.32 (102.32) (20.46%) 120.46% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

31,873.72 - 10,546.00 13,543.14 24,089.14 7,784.58 24.42% 75.58% -

510090 Drug & Pharmaceuticals Supplies 25,000.00 6,873.72 - 31,873.72 - 10,546.00 13,543.14 24,089.14 7,784.58 24.42% 75.58% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

510100 Electrical Supplies & Equipment 200.00 - - 200.00 - - - - 200.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

510110 Food & Groceries 150.00 - - 150.00 - - - - 150.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

150.00 - - 3.82 3.82 146.18 97.45% 2.55% -

510140 Hardware Supplies & Equipment 150.00 - - 150.00 - - 3.82 3.82 146.18 97.45% 2.55% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,419.97 5,419.97 (5,419.97) - - -

510150 Institutional Equipment - - - - - - 5,419.97 5,419.97 (5,419.97) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,820.18 - - 345.18 345.18 1,475.00 81.04% 18.96% 125.00

510170 Laboratory Supplies & Equipment 1,600.00 220.18 - 1,820.18 - - 345.18 345.18 1,475.00 81.04% 18.96% 125.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

14,981.41 48.79 417.91 6,512.77 6,979.47 8,001.94 53.41% 46.59% 244.88

510190 Medical/Dental Supplies & Equipment 20,000.00 981.41 (6,000.00) 14,981.41 48.79 417.91 6,512.77 6,979.47 8,001.94 53.41% 46.59% 244.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,815.00 - - 198.54 198.54 2,616.46 92.95% 7.05% -

510200 Office Equipment 2,815.00 - - 2,815.00 - - 198.54 198.54 2,616.46 92.95% 7.05% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

177.64 - 59.28 1,981.15 2,040.43 (1,862.79) (1,048.63%) 1,148.63% 664.41

510220 Office Supplies - 177.64 - 177.64 - 59.28 1,981.15 2,040.43 (1,862.79) (1,048.63%) 1,148.63% 664.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

17.41 - - - - 17.41 100.00% - -

510230 Office Supplies/Equipment-Conversion - 17.41 - 17.41 - - - - 17.41 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

510240 Other Supplies & Equipment 1,000.00 - (500.00) 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 355.28 355.28 (355.28) - - 355.28

510280 Road and Highway Supplies & Equipment - - - - - - 355.28 355.28 (355.28) - - 355.28

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,030.00 1,056.48 - 1,205.12 2,261.60 768.40 25.36% 74.64% -

510310 Software 3,030.00 - - 3,030.00 1,056.48 - 1,205.12 2,261.60 768.40 25.36% 74.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 23.50 92.79 116.29 (116.29) - - 40.00

510990 Procurement Shipping - - - - - 23.50 92.79 116.29 (116.29) - - 40.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  871/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 6.96 35.00 41.96 (41.96) - - 35.00

511120 Other Medical Services - - - - - 6.96 35.00 41.96 (41.96) - - 35.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,558.08 - 6,255.04 508.08 6,763.12 794.96 10.52% 89.48% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 1,500.00 58.08 6,000.00 7,558.08 - 6,255.04 508.08 6,763.12 794.96 10.52% 89.48% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

511620 Other Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 100.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

511670 Rent-Other Machinery & Equipment 700.00 - - 700.00 - - - - 700.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,639.07 - 163.64 463.68 627.32 1,011.75 61.73% 38.27% 36.36

511700 Cellular (Air) Time Usage 1,000.00 139.07 500.00 1,639.07 - 163.64 463.68 627.32 1,011.75 61.73% 38.27% 36.36

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 686.42 1,913.58 2,600.00 (2,600.00) - - 324.64

511830 Hazardous Material Removal - - - - - 686.42 1,913.58 2,600.00 (2,600.00) - - 324.64

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

511900 Other Services 1,100.00 - (500.00) 600.00 - - - - 600.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

705.00 - - - - 705.00 100.00% - -

511971 Other Purchased Services-Conversion - 705.00 - 705.00 - - - - 705.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

434.77 - 350.82 - 350.82 83.95 19.31% 80.69% -

512010 Travel Encumbrance - 434.77 - 434.77 - 350.82 - 350.82 83.95 19.31% 80.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512020 Inhouse Training/Online Courses 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,000.00 - - 840.75 840.75 4,159.25 83.19% 16.82% -

512030 Professional Licenses 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - - 840.75 840.75 4,159.25 83.19% 16.82% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7,000.00 - - 5,768.00 5,768.00 1,232.00 17.60% 82.40% 40.00

512040 Professional Membership 7,000.00 - - 7,000.00 - - 5,768.00 5,768.00 1,232.00 17.60% 82.40% 40.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9,500.00 - 95.00 1,595.00 1,690.00 7,810.00 82.21% 17.79% 800.00

512050 Registration Conferences/Seminars 9,500.00 - - 9,500.00 - 95.00 1,595.00 1,690.00 7,810.00 82.21% 17.79% 800.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

512070 Training Material/Books 500.00 - - 500.00 - - - - 500.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8,336.36 - - 2,098.11 2,098.11 6,238.25 74.83% 25.17% -

512090 Travel-Lodging Meals & Other 8,030.00 306.36 - 8,336.36 - - 2,098.11 2,098.11 6,238.25 74.83% 25.17% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  872/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,127.75 - 324.27 672.26 996.53 131.22 11.64% 88.36% 153.70

512100 Travel-Mileage 1,100.00 27.75 - 1,127.75 - 324.27 672.26 996.53 131.22 11.64% 88.36% 153.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

26,641.00 - - 4,889.00 4,889.00 21,752.00 81.65% 18.35% -

515320 General Insurance Premiums 26,641.00 - - 26,641.00 - - 4,889.00 4,889.00 21,752.00 81.65% 18.35% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3,950.00 - - - - 3,950.00 100.00% - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements 3,950.00 - - 3,950.00 - - - - 3,950.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

13,063.00 - - 3,483.48 3,483.48 9,579.52 73.33% 26.67% -

523030 Depr Exp-Building & Building Improvements 13,063.00 - - 13,063.00 - - 3,483.48 3,483.48 9,579.52 73.33% 26.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,319.00 - - - - 2,319.00 100.00% - -

523070 Depr Exp-Machinery Equipment & Other Assets 2,319.00 - - 2,319.00 - - - - 2,319.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  873/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120158956 TCIS Information Security-Emp Hlth Bnfs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 88,315.00 - - 46,046.52 46,046.52 42,268.48 47.86% 52.14% 7,084.08

500050 Salaries-Regular Employee 88,315.00 - - 88,315.00 - - 46,046.52 46,046.52 42,268.48 47.86% 52.14% 7,084.08

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

5,476.00 - - 2,850.89 2,850.89 2,625.11 47.94% 52.06% 438.49

506010 FICA Tax-OASDI 5,476.00 - - 5,476.00 - - 2,850.89 2,850.89 2,625.11 47.94% 52.06% 438.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,281.00 - - 666.73 666.73 614.27 47.95% 52.05% 102.55

506020 FICA Tax-Medicare 1,281.00 - - 1,281.00 - - 666.73 666.73 614.27 47.95% 52.05% 102.55

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

506030 Medical Insurance Benefit 6,755.00 - - 6,755.00 - - 3,941.00 3,941.00 2,814.00 41.66% 58.34% 563.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

506040 Life Insurance Benefit 99.00 - - 99.00 - - 57.79 57.79 41.21 41.63% 58.37% 8.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,384.00 - - 5,825.61 5,825.61 5,558.39 48.83% 51.17% 913.14

506050 Retirement Contribution 11,384.00 - - 11,384.00 - - 5,825.61 5,825.61 5,558.39 48.83% 51.17% 913.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

172.00 - - 89.84 89.84 82.16 47.77% 52.23% 13.82

506060 Worker's Compensation 172.00 - - 172.00 - - 89.84 89.84 82.16 47.77% 52.23% 13.82

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

43,930.00 - - - - 43,930.00 100.00% - -

510310 Software 43,930.00 - - 43,930.00 - - - - 43,930.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

29,000.00 - 3,852.20 5,437.27 9,289.47 19,710.53 67.97% 32.03% -

511550 Hardware/Software Maintenance 29,000.00 - - 29,000.00 - 3,852.20 5,437.27 9,289.47 19,710.53 67.97% 32.03% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

30,300.00 - - - - 30,300.00 100.00% - -

523070 Depr Exp-Machinery Equipment & Other Assets 30,300.00 - - 30,300.00 - - - - 30,300.00 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM 18,562,124.00 - - - - 18,562,124.00 100.00% - -

580010 Reserves-Allocated 18,562,124.00 - - 18,562,124.00 - - - - 18,562,124.00 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  874/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9999 Consolidation Fd 1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt 700 Lavaca Improvement-114 - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

700 Lavaca Renovation - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

CJC Plaza Entrance - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

FMD-2012 Fire Sprinkler System Granger - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Gault Bldg Air Handlers/Controls - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370440000 TCSO Crc Support Br-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj 2001 Bond East Metro Park - - - - - - - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond NE Metro Park - - - - - - - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2005 Bond ReimersSWPark - - - - - - - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490310000 TNR Centralized Fleet Services-Cap Proj Centrally Budgeted Vehicles - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000010000 Government-Wide-General Government NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (7,253,466.73) (7,253,466.73) 7,253,466.73 - - -

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - (7,253,466.73) (7,253,466.73) 7,253,466.73 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (4,969,464.57) (4,969,464.57) 4,969,464.57 - - (201,882.80)

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (4,969,464.57) (4,969,464.57) 4,969,464.57 - - (201,882.80)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (45,064.50) (45,064.50) 45,064.50 - - (45,064.50)

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - (45,064.50) (45,064.50) 45,064.50 - - (45,064.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (6,553,641.51) (6,553,641.51) 6,553,641.51 - - (845,669.47)

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (6,553,641.51) (6,553,641.51) 6,553,641.51 - - (845,669.47)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (54,999.68) (54,999.68) 54,999.68 - - -

520510 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Leasehold Improvements - - - - - - (54,999.68) (54,999.68) 54,999.68 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  875/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000020000 Government-Wide-Justice System NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (82,614.70) (82,614.70) 82,614.70 - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - (82,614.70) (82,614.70) 82,614.70 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (137,788.83) (137,788.83) 137,788.83 - - (65,040.33)

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (137,788.83) (137,788.83) 137,788.83 - - (65,040.33)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000030000 Government-Wide-Public Safety NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (116,311.67) (116,311.67) 116,311.67 - - (17,690.00)

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (116,311.67) (116,311.67) 116,311.67 - - (17,690.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (783,762.34) (783,762.34) 783,762.34 - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (783,762.34) (783,762.34) 783,762.34 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (12,248.60) (12,248.60) 12,248.60 - - -

520509 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Infrastructure - - - - - - (12,248.60) (12,248.60) 12,248.60 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000040000 Government-Wide-Corrections and Rehab NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (28,745.00) (28,745.00) 28,745.00 - - (8,595.00)

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - (28,745.00) (28,745.00) 28,745.00 - - (8,595.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (448,043.33) (448,043.33) 448,043.33 - - (19,805.65)

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (448,043.33) (448,043.33) 448,043.33 - - (19,805.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (361,050.63) (361,050.63) 361,050.63 - - (375.64)

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - (361,050.63) (361,050.63) 361,050.63 - - (375.64)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,284,188.31) (1,284,188.31) 1,284,188.31 - - (378,136.96)

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (1,284,188.31) (1,284,188.31) 1,284,188.31 - - (378,136.96)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,485,474.85) (1,485,474.85) 1,485,474.85 - - (54,748.08)

520509 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Infrastructure - - - - - - (1,485,474.85) (1,485,474.85) 1,485,474.85 - - (54,748.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000050000 Government-Wide-Health and Human Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,759,744.07) (2,759,744.07) 2,759,744.07 - - (2,274,160.00)

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (2,759,744.07) (2,759,744.07) 2,759,744.07 - - (2,274,160.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000060000 Government-Wide-Community and Econ Dev NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (56,872.50) (56,872.50) 56,872.50 - - -

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - (56,872.50) (56,872.50) 56,872.50 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (10,674.83) (10,674.83) 10,674.83 - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (10,674.83) (10,674.83) 10,674.83 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (308,790.28) (308,790.28) 308,790.28 - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - (308,790.28) (308,790.28) 308,790.28 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (45,000.00) (45,000.00) 45,000.00 - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (45,000.00) (45,000.00) 45,000.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  876/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000070000 Government-Wide-Infra and Env Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (8,637,062.07) (8,637,062.07) 8,637,062.07 - - -

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - (8,637,062.07) (8,637,062.07) 8,637,062.07 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (416,166.60) (416,166.60) 416,166.60 - - -

520503 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land Infrastructure - - - - - - (416,166.60) (416,166.60) 416,166.60 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (700.64) (700.64) 700.64 - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (700.64) (700.64) 700.64 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2,709,682.23) (2,709,682.23) 2,709,682.23 - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - (2,709,682.23) (2,709,682.23) 2,709,682.23 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (949,012.46) (949,012.46) 949,012.46 - - -

520509 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Infrastructure - - - - - - (949,012.46) (949,012.46) 949,012.46 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9100010000 General Government-General Government NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520050 Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9122010000 TCIS-General Adm (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9140020000 FMD-General Government NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (68,517.00) (68,517.00) 68,517.00 - - (68,517.00)

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (68,517.00) (68,517.00) 68,517.00 - - (68,517.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - 54,183.00 68,517.00 122,700.00 (122,700.00) - - 68,517.00

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - 54,183.00 68,517.00 122,700.00 (122,700.00) - - 68,517.00

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  877/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9142040000 FMD-Facilities Mgmt (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 328,545.05 328,545.05 (328,545.05) - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - 328,545.05 328,545.05 (328,545.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9142060000 FMD-Facilities Mgmt (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9142160000 TCIS-General Adm (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9190010000 County Atty-Justice System NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (74,897.30) (74,897.30) 74,897.30 - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - (74,897.30) (74,897.30) 74,897.30 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (74,897.30) (74,897.30) 74,897.30 - - -

521020 Cap Outlay Sv-Building Improvements - - - - - - (74,897.30) (74,897.30) 74,897.30 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 74,897.30 74,897.30 (74,897.30) - - -

522020 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Buildings - - - - - - 74,897.30 74,897.30 (74,897.30) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9202010000 County Clerk-General Adm (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9242060000 Criminal Courts-Criminal Justice (BA1000 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9310010000 Constable 1-Public Safety NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,403.39 3,403.39 (3,403.39) - - -

524070 Accum Depr Adj-Machinery Equipment & Other Assets - - - - - - 3,403.39 3,403.39 (3,403.39) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9330010000 Constable 3-Public Safety NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  878/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9370010000 Sheriff-Crc & Rehab NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 950.63 950.63 (950.63) - - -

524070 Accum Depr Adj-Machinery Equipment & Other Assets - - - - - - 950.63 950.63 (950.63) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9370020000 Sheriff-Public Safety NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 7,799.55 7,799.55 (7,799.55) - - -

524070 Accum Depr Adj-Machinery Equipment & Other Assets - - - - - - 7,799.55 7,799.55 (7,799.55) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9372090000 Sheriff-Law Enforcement (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9372110000 Sheriff-Housing&Booking (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49,914.24 49,914.24 (49,914.24) - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - 49,914.24 49,914.24 (49,914.24) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9392120000 Adult Probation-Supervision (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9422110000 Pretrial Services-Housng&Bookng (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9472100000 EMS-Emergency Mgmt (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

525010 Capital Lease-Principal - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

525110 Capital Lease-Interest - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  879/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9490010000 TNR-Infra & Env Svs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (198,124.80) (198,124.80) 198,124.80 - - -

519191 GW-Loss on Sale of Land - - - - - - (198,124.80) (198,124.80) 198,124.80 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 (1,500,000.00) - - -

519700 GW-Capital Related Operating Expense - - - - - - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 (1,500,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,500,022.69) (1,500,022.69) 1,500,022.69 - - -

520509 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Infrastructure - - - - - - (1,500,022.69) (1,500,022.69) 1,500,022.69 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521040 Cap Outlay Sv-Infrastructure Roads - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522040 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Infrastructure/Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (461,300.50) (461,300.50) 461,300.50 - - (461,300.50)

522050 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Land - - - - - - (461,300.50) (461,300.50) 461,300.50 - - (461,300.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15,710.95 15,710.95 (15,710.95) - - 6,476.24

524070 Accum Depr Adj-Machinery Equipment & Other Assets - - - - - - 15,710.95 15,710.95 (15,710.95) - - 6,476.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9490030000 TNR-Cmty & Econ Dev NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,210.95) (1,210.95) 1,210.95 - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - (1,210.95) (1,210.95) 1,210.95 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

521060 Cap Outlay Sv-Park Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

522030 Cap Outlay Mtrl-Improvements Other - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9492180000 TNR-Parks&Recreation (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 3,114.66 3,114.66 (3,114.66) - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - 3,114.66 3,114.66 (3,114.66) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 87,965.84 87,965.84 (87,965.84) - - -

520505 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Improvements Oth Than Bldg - - - - - - 87,965.84 87,965.84 (87,965.84) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520508 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Construction in Progress - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  880/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9492210000 TNR-Roads&Bridges (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520503 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land Infrastructure - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520508 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Construction in Progress - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 489,406.78 489,406.78 (489,406.78) - - -

520509 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Infrastructure - - - - - - 489,406.78 489,406.78 (489,406.78) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9492250000 TNR-Conservation&Natrl Resourcs (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 25,586.00 25,586.00 (25,586.00) - - -

520502 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - 25,586.00 25,586.00 (25,586.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

520504 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Bldg & Bldg Improvements - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9552090000 CJP-Law Enforcement (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9590010000 EMS-Health & Human Svs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9592130000 EMS-Healthcare (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

520506 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Cap-Machinery Eqp & Oth Assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990100000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Gen Govt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,200,874.50) (1,200,874.50) 1,200,874.50 - - (171,553.50)

519662 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-General Insurance - - - - - - (1,200,874.50) (1,200,874.50) 1,200,874.50 - - (171,553.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (201,250.00) (201,250.00) 201,250.00 - - (28,750.00)

519663 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Unemployment - - - - - - (201,250.00) (201,250.00) 201,250.00 - - (28,750.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (358,376.55) (358,376.55) 358,376.55 - - (51,196.65)

519664 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Insurance Premiums-GF - - - - - - (358,376.55) (358,376.55) 358,376.55 - - (51,196.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (72,568.75) (72,568.75) 72,568.75 - - (10,811.74)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (72,568.75) (72,568.75) 72,568.75 - - (10,811.74)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (19,935,000.00) (19,935,000.00) 19,935,000.00 - - -

598030 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Bond Defeasance - - - - - - (19,935,000.00) (19,935,000.00) 19,935,000.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990110000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Js Sys NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (182,312.77) (182,312.77) 182,312.77 - - (28,217.30)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (182,312.77) (182,312.77) 182,312.77 - - (28,217.30)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  881/882Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990120000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Pbc Sft NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (284,719.72) (284,719.72) 284,719.72 - - (43,910.69)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (284,719.72) (284,719.72) 284,719.72 - - (43,910.69)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990130000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Crc Rehab NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (375,577.20) (375,577.20) 375,577.20 - - (59,728.55)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (375,577.20) (375,577.20) 375,577.20 - - (59,728.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990140000 Self Insurance Fd Elim HHS NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (35,633.83) (35,633.83) 35,633.83 - - (5,345.32)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (35,633.83) (35,633.83) 35,633.83 - - (5,345.32)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990150000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Cmty Econ NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (44,718.66) (44,718.66) 44,718.66 - - (7,159.88)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (44,718.66) (44,718.66) 44,718.66 - - (7,159.88)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990160000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Infra Env NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (96,100.14) (96,100.14) 96,100.14 - - (14,602.84)

519665 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-Workers Comp Insurance - - - - - - (96,100.14) (96,100.14) 96,100.14 - - (14,602.84)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990410000 Intercompany Activity Elimination Hsg Bk NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (165,176.45) (165,176.45) 165,176.45 - - (23,646.35)

519650 Fund Fin Exp Offset-Other-I/C Lease Payments - - - - - - (165,176.45) (165,176.45) 165,176.45 - - (23,646.35)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990500000 Travis County Debt Service NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1,036,321.26 1,036,321.26 (1,036,321.26) - - -

525240 GW-Deferred Loss Amortization - - - - - - 1,036,321.26 1,036,321.26 (1,036,321.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 104.99 104.99 (104.99) - - -

525260 GW-Original Issue Discount Amortization - - - - - - 104.99 104.99 (104.99) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 149,850.31 149,850.31 (149,850.31) - - -

525270 GW-Bond Issuance Cost Amortization - - - - - - 149,850.31 149,850.31 (149,850.31) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 418,354.38 418,354.38 (418,354.38) - - -

526110 Interest Expense - - - - - - 418,354.38 418,354.38 (418,354.38) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93,400.00 93,400.00 (93,400.00) - - -

526130 Accreted Interest - - - - - - 93,400.00 93,400.00 (93,400.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (62,174,990.42) (62,174,990.42) 62,174,990.42 - - -

596010 Outflows from Bond Refundings-Par - - - - - - (62,174,990.42) (62,174,990.42) 62,174,990.42 - - -

########### $72,660,058.73 $392,713,217.18 $716,060,235.70 60.55% 39.45%

*** Query Name:Query 2 ***

    Period/Fiscal Year (Single Value Entry, Required) 007/2013
    Budget Type (Optional)
    Commitment Item (MULT, OPT) (Optional)500010-Sal-Elctd/Apptd Ofcl; 500020-Sal-TermPay Apptd Of; 500030-Sal-Co Exec/Oth Mgr; 500040-Sal-TermPay Exec/Mgr; 500050-Sal-Reg Emp; 500060-Sal-Term Pay
Reg Emp; 500070-Sal-Temp Emp; 500080-Sal-Visiting Judges; 500090-Sal-Associate Judges; 501010-Sal-POPS; 501020-Sal-TermPay POPS; 502010-Overtime; 502015-Extra Hrs Pd Over 40; 503010-Longvty Pay-
All Emps; 503020-Longvty Pay-Prs; 503030-TCLEOSE Pay; 503040-Field Trng Pay; 503050-Bilingual Pay; 503060-Civ Process Cert Pay; 503070-Suppl Sal-CAPSODAPSO; 503080-Stipend-Vltrs; 503090-
Performance Pay; 504010-Sal Savings-Reg Emp; 504020-Med Declines-Med Ins; 504030-Vacant Slots-Med Ins; 504040-FICA Tax Savings; 504050-Retmt Savings; 505010-DO NOT USE; 505011-Comp Abs; 505020-
DO NOT USE; 505021-Comp Abs-Near Term; 506010-FICA Tax-OASDI; 506020-FICA Tax-Mdcr; 506030-Med Ins Benefit; 506040-Life Ins Benefit; 506050-Retmt Contribution; 506060-Workers Comp; 506070-
Unempt Ins; 510010-Arcrft&Boat Sup&Eqp; 510020-Books; 510030-Bldg Mnt Sup&Eqp; 510040-Chemical Sup&Eqp; 510050-Clothing & Uniforms; 510060-Comm Sup&Eqp; 510070-CmpEqp & Peripherals; 510080-
Custodial Sup&Eqp; 510090-Drug & Pharm Sup; 510100-Electrical Sup&Eqp; 510110-Food & Groceries; 510120-Fuel; 510125-Oils & Lubricants; 510130-Grndkpg Sup&Eqp; 510140-Hdw Sup&Eqp; 510150-
Institutional Eqp; 510160-Kitchen Sup&Eqp; 510170-Laboratory Sup&Eqp; 510180-Law Enf Sup&Eqp; 510190-Med/Dental Sup&Eqp; 510200-Ofc Eqp; 510210-Ofc Furn; 510220-Ofc Sup; 510230-Ofc Sup/Eqp-CO;
510240-Oth Sup&Eqp; 510250-Paint Sup&Eqp; 510260-Safety Sup&Eqp; 510270-Recreational Sup&Eqp; 510280-Rd & Hwy Sup&Eqp; 510290-Rd Mat-Asphaltic; 510300-Rd Mat-NonAsphaltc; 510310-Software;
510320-Textile & Linen Sup; 510330-Tfc Ctrl/Sg Sup&Eqp; 510340-Vehicle Sup&Eqp; 510350-Vet/Livestck Sup&Eqp; 510360-Industrial Sup&Eqp; 510980-Curr Exch Diff; 510990-Procurement Shipping; 511010-
Counseling Sv; 511020-Dental Sv; 511030-Hospztn Sv; 511040-Nursing Sv; 511050-Pharmacist Sv; 511060-Physician Sv; 511070-Psych Sv; 511080-Psychological Sv; 511090-Sub Abuse Screening; 511100-Trtmt
Sv; 511110-Veterinary Sv; 511120-Oth Med Sv; 511121-Residential Sv-CO; 511122-PsychPsychlEvalSv-CO; 511123-Indg Med Care-CO; 511124-Sub Abuse Program-CO; 511130-Case Mgmt Sv; 511140-Land
Surveying; 511150-Prop Apprsl Sv; 511160-Prop Mgmt Sv; 511170-Oth Real Estate Sv; 511180-Actuarial Sv; 511190-Arbitrage Calc Sv; 511200-Auditing Sv; 511230-Oth Fin Sv; 511240-ArbitrationMediation;
511250-Legal Advisory Sv; 511260-Legislative Sv; 511270-Notary Sv; 511280-Oth Legal Sv; 511290-Animal Sv Programs; 511300-Child & Youth Dev; 511310-Child/Elderly Care; 511330-Food Bank Asstc; 511340-
Food Voucher Asstc; 511350-Gifts; 511360-Interment Sv; 511370-Non Emp Edu Sv; 511380-Pbc Hlh Programs; 511390-Rent Asstc; 511395-Rent Asstc-BSS; 511400-Transportation Asstc; 511410-UtlAsst; 511411-
UtlAsst-CEAPCoPay-CO; 511412-UtlAsst-CEAPEgyCr-CO; 511413-UtlAsst-Donatns-CO; 511414-UtlAsst-Indgs-CO; 511415-UtlAsst-CEAPEldrlyCO; 511416-UtlAsst-FEMA-CO; 511417-UtlAsst-BSS; 511420-Vltr Sv
Mgmt; 511430-Workforce Dev; 511440-Oth Social Sv; 511441-Outside AgCntrcs-CO; 511442-Oth Human Sv-CO; 511459-Utilities-CO; 511460-Electrical Sv; 511470-Oil/Gas Sv; 511480-Water/Sewer Sv; 511490-Air
Transport Sv; 511500-Ambulance Sv; 511510-Armored Motor Sv; 511520-Auto Reprs&Mnt; 511530-Bldg Reprs&Mnt; 511540-Furn&OfcEqpReprs&Mnt; 511550-Hdw/Sfw Mnt; 511560-Helicopter Reprs&Mnt;
511570-RadiosTVCommReprsMnt; 511580-Rd Mach&EqpReprs&Mnt; 511590-Rd Reprs&Mnt; 511600-Septic TankReprs&Mnt; 511610-Grounds Mnt Svc; 511620-Oth Eqp Reprs&Mnt; 511630-Rent-Bldg & Land;
511640-Rent-EDP Eqp/Sfw; 511650-Rent-Ofc Eqp; 511660-Rent-Polling Places; 511670-Rent-Oth Mach & Eqp; 511680-Adv/Pbc Notifictn Sv; 511700-Cell(Air) Time Usage; 511710-Cell Allowance; 511720-Long
distance; 511730-Postal/Frt out Sv; 511740-Trunk Lines; 511750-Adm Cost-IDC Post; 511751-Adm Cost-Manual; 511760-AgDues & Memberships; 511770-Custodial Sv; 511780-Env Impact Sv; 511790-
Exterminating Sv; 511800-Ext Plc Pris/JVs; 511810-Hdw/Sfw Install Sv; 511820-NonHz Removal; 511830-Hz Mat Removal; 511840-Lab Services; 511850-IntrprtnTrnsltnSvOth; 511860-Invstgtv Sv; 511870-IT Cslt;
511875-Info Retrieval Svs; 511880-Laundry Sv; 511890-Oth Cslt Sv; 511900-Oth Sv; 511910-Printing Sv; 511920-Disposal Sv; 511930-Rmb Cnstn Sv; 511940-Security Sv; 511950-TmpPrsSv-ClrMgrlExec; 511960-
Uniform Rental Sv; 511971-Oth Pur Sv-CO; 511972-Oth Pf Sv-CO; 511973-Cnstn Sv; 511980-Wt Rsc Dev Sv; 512010-Travel Enc; 512020-Inhse Trng/Onlin Crs; 512030-Pf Licenses; 512040-Pf Membership; 512050-
Rg Confs/Sems; 512060-Subs & Pbcations; 512070-Trng Mat/Books; 512080-Trng Fcl-RentExp; 512090-Travel-Lodging Meals; 512100-Travel-Mileage; 512110-Routine Mileage; 513010-BackgrndCkSV; 513020-
Emp Asstc Programs; 513030-Emp Recognition; 513040-Emp Recruitment Exps; 513060-Pre-Empt Testing; 513070-Tuition Rmbment; 514010-Ad Litems; 514020-Cnfdtl Informant; 514030-Ct Costs; 514040-
COAttyFees; 514045-SpltyCOAttyFees; 514050-COAF-CPS Child Term; 514060-COAF-CPS Mediations; 514070-COAF-CPS Parent Term; 514080-COAF-Non-CPS JV; 514090-COAF-Non-CPSContempt; 514100-
CtOrd Expert WtnsExp; 514110-CtOrd Inv Exps; 514120-CtOrd Lab Testing; 514130-Ct Transcripts; 514140-Expert Wtns Testimny; 514150-Extraditn Rel Travel; 514160-Grand Jury Fees; 514170-Intrprtn/
TrnsltnSvCt; 514180-Jury Exps; 514190-Med Exams-Victims; 514200-Mtl Hlh Attys; 514210-Petit Jury Fees; 514220-Special Masters; 514230-Sub Ct Reporter Chrg; 514240-Transcript Exps; 514250-Visiting Judges
Exps; 514260-Witness Exps; 515001-EmpSLPremMed; 515010-EmpSLPremMed-CoEPO; 515110-Ret<65SLPremMedCoEPO; 515140-Ret<65-Prem MedCoEPO; 515310-WC Premium; 515320-Gen Ins Prem; 515330-
Gen Liab Prem; 515340-Auto Liab Prem; 515410-E&O Ins Prem; 515420-Bnds-Elctd Ofcl; 515430-Prop Ins Prem; 515510-Ins Prem Risk Mgmt; 515511-Gen Ins Prem-CO; 515512-CtyContRetHealthcare; 516010-
Emp ActlCL Med-CoEPO; 516020-Emp Actl CL Med-PPO; 516030-Emp Actl CL Med-EPO; 516040-Emp-Adm-CoEPO; 516050-Emp-Adm-PPO; 516060-Emp-Adm-EPO; 516110-Ret<65ActlCLMedCoEPO; 516120-
Ret<65 ActlCLMed-PPO; 516130-Ret<65 ActlCLMed-EPO; 516140-Ret<65-Adm-CoEPO; 516310-COBRA-Prem Med CoEPO; 516320-COBRA-Prem Med PPO; 516330-COBRA-Prem Med EPO; 516410-Co
AutoPhysicalDmg; 516420-E&O Actl CL Pmts; 516430-Gen LiabClm; 516440-Intn Prop Dmg; 516460-3rdPty AttyFeeClm; 516470-3rdPty Auto Clm; 516480-3rdPty Prop Dmg; 516490-3rdPty PropDmgStarFt;
516500-Unempt Ins Actl Clm; 516510-WC Clm-Active Emp; 516610-Auto Liab Adm Exps; 516620-Benefits Adm; 516630-Gen Liab Adm Exps; 516640-InsClm Ct FilingFee; 516650-InsClm Ct Rptg Exp; 516660-
InsClm LegalDoc/Dupl; 516670-InsClm Legal Exps; 516680-InsClm Wtns Exps; 516690-Intn PropDmg AdmExps; 516700-WC-Med Bill Auditing; 516810-OPEB-All Emps; 517010-Aptns Public Entitie; 518001-
Subrec-Pur Sv-CO; 518002-AgContracts-CO; 518010-Subrec-Sal; 518020-Subrec-Overtime; 518030-Subrec-Op Exp; 518110-Subrec-Travel; 518120-Subrec-Other; 519010-Arbitrage Rebate Pmt; 519020-Inmate
TrustFd Distb; 519030-Interest Exp; 519040-Licenses & Permits; 519050-PY Expenditures/Revs; 519060-Prop Taxes; 519070-Refds Exp; 519080-Oth Misc Expenditure; 519140-GW-BIC Amtz; 519160-GW-Comp
Abs; 519170-GW-Cap Related Oper; 519190-GW-Loss on Cap Asset; 519191-GW-Loss on Land Sale; 519510-FFEO-Other; 519520-FFEO-Oth-General Ins; 519530-FFEO-Oth-Unempt; 519540-FFEO-Oth-Ins Prem-
GF; 519550-FFEO-Oth-Wrkr Comp; 519580-FFEO-Oth-InsPrem-Oth; 519610-FFEO-Oth-Healthcare; 519620-FFEO-Oth-Hlhcre-Ret; 519630-FFEO-Oth-ExpAlcOpGrt; 519631-Commodity Expenses; 519632-Donated
Equipment; 519633-Exp Rel to NC Awards; 519650-FFEO-Oth-I/C Lse Pmt; 519660-FFEO-Other; 519662-FFEO-Oth-General Ins; 519663-FFEO-Oth-Unempt; 519664-FFEO-Oth-Ins Prem-GF; 519665-FFEO-Oth-Wrkr
Comp; 519668-FFEO-Oth-InsPrem-Oth; 519700-GW-Cap Related Oper; 519701-FFEO-CapSals; 519710-Landfill Remediation; 519720-Waller Creek TIF; 519810-Interest Expense; 519811-Interest Expense-RD;
519820-Defr Loss Amtz; 519821-Defr Loss Amtz-RD; 519830-Accreted Interest; 519840-OID Amtz; 519841-OID Amtz-RD; 519860-Amtz BIC; 519861-Amtz BIC-RD; 520010-CapOut-Arcrft&BtEqp; 520020-CapOut-
Autos; 520030-CapOut-Auto Repr&Eqp; 520040-CapOut-Bldg Mnt Eqp; 520050-CapOut-Cmp Eqp; 520060-CapOut-Custodial Eqp; 520070-CapOut-Edu/Comm Eqp; 520090-CapOut-ElectricalEqp; 520100-CapOut-
Grndkpg Eqp; 520110-CapOut-InstitutnlEqp; 520120-CapOut-Kitchen Eqp; 520130-CapOut-LaboratoryEqp; 520140-CapOut-Law Enf Eqp; 520150-CapOut-MedDntlSftyEq; 520160-CapOut-Ofc Eqp; 520170-CapOut-
Ofc Furn; 520180-CapOut-Oth Eqp; 520190-CapOut-Rec Eqp; 520200-CapOut-Rd & HwyEqp; 520210-CapOut-Sfw; 520501-FFEO-Cap-FFEO-Cap; 520502-FFEO-Cap-Lnd&LndImp; 520503-FFEO-Cap-Land Infra;
520504-FFEO-Cap-BldgBldgImp; 520505-FFEO-Cap-ImpOthBldg; 520506-FFEO-Cap-MchEqpOth; 520507-FFEO-Cap-EqpCapLease; 520508-FFEO-Cap-CIP; 520509-FFEO-Cap-Infra; 520510-FFEO-Cap-Lsehold
Imp; 521010-CpOtSv-Bridges; 521020-CpOtSv-Bldg Imp; 521030-CpOtSv-InfraDrng; 521040-CpOtSv-Infra Rds; 521050-CpOtSv-Infra Sdwlks; 521060-CpOtSv-Park Imp; 521070-CpOtSv-ROWEasmnt; 521080-
CpOtSv-Rd Cnstn; 521085-CpOtSv-Install Eqp; 521090-CpOtSv-Install Sfw; 522010-CpOtMt-Bldg Imp; 522020-CpOtMt-Bldgs; 522030-CpOtMt-Imp Oth; 522040-CpOtMt-Infra/Imp; 522050-CpOtMt-Land; 522060-
CpOtMt-Land-ROW; 522070-CpOtMt-LHI; 522080-CpOtMt-Park Imp; 522090-CpOtMt-SignTfcCtrlEq; 522100-CpOtMt-AuC Assets; 523030-Depr-Bldg & Bldg Imp; 523040-Depr-ImpOthThanBldg; 523050-Depr-Infra;
523060-Depr-LHI; 523070-Depr-MachEqp&OthAsts; 524050-AcDpAdj-Infra; 524070-AcDpAdj-MachEqp&Oth; 524997-Proj Stlmt-CIP; 524999-Proj Stlmt-Cost Ctr; 525001-Refunding BIC; 525005-Bnd Issuance
Costs; 525010-Capital Lease-Princ; 525020-Bnds-Princ; 525110-Capital Lease-Int; 525120-Bnds-Int; 525210-Paying Agent Fees; 525220-Bnd DefeasanceEscrow; 525230-GW-Interest Expense; 525240-GW-Defr
Loss Amtz; 525250-GW-Accreted Interest; 525260-GW-OID Amtz; 525270-GW-BIC Amtz; 525280-Prop Apprsl Fees; 526001-FFEO-Oth-BIC; 526010-FFEO-Oth-CapLsePrinc; 526020-FFEO-Oth-Bnd&COPrinc;
526110-Interest Expense; 526111-Interest Expense-RD; 526120-Defr Loss Amtz; 526121-Defr Loss Amtz-RD; 526130-Accreted Interest; 526140-OID Amtz; 526141-OID Amtz-RD; 526160-Amtz BIC; 526161-Amtz
BIC-RD; 526220-FFEO-Oth-RfdgEsrwPmt; 580010-Resrv-Allocated; 580015-Resrv-Unallocated; 580030-Resrv-BEFIT Auditor; 580060-Resrv-CapOut; 580070-Resrv-CAR Allocated; 580080-Resrv-Ctastrphc Loss;
580090-Resrv-CDBG; 580100-Resrv-Comp; 580110-Resrv-CSCD Cur Year; 580120-Resrv-Emergency; 580130-Resrv-Fuel&Util; 580140-Resrv-Grant Rel; 580160-Resrv-IJS/FACTS; 580200-Resrv-Oth FY Alloc;
580210-Resrv-Planning; 580240-Resrv-SmrtBldgFclMnt; 580260-Resrv-Juv Justice; 580300-Resrv-Transition; 580310-Resrv-State Cuts; 580320-Resrv-Starflight Mnt; 580330-Resrv-TCSO Overtime; 580340-Resrv-
Security; 590001-Trfr to Gen Fd; 590104-Trfr to Disp Res Ctr; 590107-Trfr to JJAEP Fd; 590111-Trfr to Crthse Sec; 590115-Trfr to BCP Fd; 590122-Trfr to Pf Prs Fd; 590126-Trfr to Truancy Fd; 590149-Trfr to
AftSchlYE Fd; 592031-Trfr to TxDot; 593001-Trfr to Cons Dbt Sv; 593005-Trfr to Debt Sv Tx; 595010-Co Con to Grnts; 595020-Trfr to Other Fds; 595030-Trfrs-Grnt Match; 595099-FFRO-Trnfrs Out; 596010-OFU-
Bond Refds-Par; 596020-OFU-Bond Refds-OID; 596030-OFU-Bond Defeasance; 598030-FFEO-Bd Defeasance
    Functional area (Optional)
    Funded program (Optional)
    Funds Center (Multiple) (Mandatory) 1000000000-100TC0000; 1000003001-100TC3001; 1000003002-100TC3005; 1000003005-100TC3005; 1000008905-100TC8905; 1000013003-100RdDist3003;
1000013004-100RdDist3004; 1010010001-101Adm0001; 1010020001-101JVBoard0001; 1020010001-102Adm0001; 1028000001-102CAR0001; 1030010001-103Adm0001; 1040010001-104Adm0001;
1050010001-105Adm0001; 1060010001-106Aud0001; 1060020001-106BEFIT0001; 1060024063-106BEFIT4063; 1060024068-106BEFIT4068; 1060024072-106BEFIT4072; 1070010001-107Adm0001;
1070010121-107Adm0121; 1080010001-108Adm0001; 1080020001-108PITCln0001; 1080030001-108PropTaxCln0001; 1080034063-108PropTaxCln4063; 1080040001-108CtyCtCln0001; 1080050001-108JPCln0001;
1080070001-108MotorVehCln0001; 1080080001-108VoterRgCln0001; 1080080128-108VoterRgCln0128; 1080090001-108Acctg0001; 1080100001-108VoterClnCh190001; 1080100105-108VoterClnCh190001;
1088000001-108CAR0001; 1090010001-109Adm0001; 1090020001-109Planning0001; 1090030001-109Budgeting0001; 1090040001-109CIM0001; 1090050001-109Corps0001; 1090060000-109IntDistPC0000;
1090070000-109PCInvest0000; 1098000001-109CAR0001; 1100010000-110Arbitrage0000; 1100020001-110SpAstCC0001; 1100030001-110IntGovRel0001; 1100040001-110WallerCrk0001; 1110010001-111Adm0001;
1110020001-111Compensation0001; 1110030001-111EmpRelations0001; 1110040001-111RiskMgmt0001; 1110048955-111RiskMgmt8955; 1110050001-111SaftyLossPrev0001; 1110068956-111EmpHlthBnfts8956;
1110078956-111WellHlthClnc8956; 1120010001-112ExM0001; 1120010108-112ExM0108; 1120020001-112Adm0001; 1120024025-112Adm4025; 1120024029-112Adm4029; 1120024030-112Adm4030;
1120024056-112Adm4056; 1120024059-112Adm4059; 1120024068-112Adm4068; 1120030001-112AdmDeskSv0001; 1120040000-112NSS0000; 1120040001-112NSS0001; 1120040105-112NSS0105;
1120040125-112NSS0125; 1120042059-112NSS2059; 1120044034-112NSS4034; 1120044038-112NSS4038; 1120044052-112NSS4052; 1120044056-112NSS4056; 1120044059-112NSS4059; 1120044063-112NSS4063;
1120044068-112NSS4068; 1120044072-112NSS4072; 1120050001-112NSSAppDBA0001; 1120060001-112NSSISR0001; 1120070001-112NSSIDC0001; 1120080001-112NSSFacMon0001;
1120090001-112NSSDrctySv0001; 1120100001-112NSSNtwkOps0001; 1120110001-112TechSupp0001; 1120114029-112TechSupp4029; 1120140001-112ProjMgmt0001; 1120144068-112ProjMgmt4068;
1120150001-112InfSec0001; 1120158956-112InfSec8956; 1120160001-112SDO0001; 1120170001-112ADPS0001; 1120170125-112ADPS0125; 1120180001-112ADPSSupp0001; 1120190001-112ADPSDev0001;
1120220001-112BEFIT0001; 1120230001-112PMMDS0001; 1120250001-112NSSSLM0001; 1120260001-112NSSISO0001; 1128000001-112CARGenAdm0001; 1128030001-112CARLE0001; 1140010001-114Adm0001;
1140020001-114Grndskpng0001; 1140030001-114Custodial0001; 1140040001-114SecuritySvs0001; 1140044063-114SecuritySvs4063; 1140060002-114Lavaca0002; 1140070000-114FacEng0000;
1140080003-114TxExpo0003; 1140090000-114BdMnt0000; 1140090001-114BdMnt0001; 1140100001-114Courthouse0001; 1140110000-114PMFacMgmt0000; 1140120000-114PMCrmJus0000;
1140130000-114PMLE0000; 1140140000-114PMHsgBkg0000; 1148000001-114CARFacMgmt0001; 1148020001-114CARCrmJs0001; 1148030001-114CARLE0001; 1148040001-114CARHsgBkg0001;
1148050001-114CARJuvSv0001; 1148060001-114CARParksRec0001; 1150010001-115Adm0001; 1150020001-115FxdAssets0001; 1150030001-115HUB0001; 1158000001-115CARPurchasing0001;
1170010001-117HistComm0001; 1170012035-117HistComm2035; 1190010001-119Civ0001; 1190010116-119Crm0116; 1190012006-119Civ2006; 1190012016-119Civ2016; 1190012059-119Civ2059;
1190020001-119Crm0001; 1190030001-119ChkDiv0001; 1190030101-119ChkDiv0101; 1190040001-119UndAgeDrk0001; 1190042031-119UndAgeDrk2031; 1190050122-119Civ0122; 1200010001-120Adm0001;
1200030001-120Accounting0001; 1200040001-120ElnAdm0001; 1200040128-120ElnAdm0128; 1200050128-120ElnAdmFee0128; 1200060001-120Probate0001; 1200060110-120Probate0110;
1200060111-120Probate0111; 1200060113-120Probate0113; 1200060141-120Probate0141; 1200070001-120Civil0001; 1200080001-120Crm0001; 1200080108-120Crm0108; 1200080110-120Crm0110;
1200080111-120Crm0111; 1200080119-120Crm0119; 1200080137-120Crm0137; 1200080140-120Crm0140; 1200090001-120Recording0001; 1200090108-120Recording0108; 1200090111-120Recording0111;
1200100108-120RecMgmt0108; 1200100129-120RecMgmt0129; 1208000001-120CAR0001; 1208010001-120CAR0001; 1210010001-121Civ0001; 1210010110-121Civ0110; 1210010111-121Civ0111;
1210010113-121Civ0113; 1210010127-121Civ0127; 1210010130-121Civ0130; 1210010139-121Civ0139; 1210010141-121Civ0141; 1210020001-121Crm0001; 1210020110-121Crm0110; 1210020111-121Crm0111;
1210020119-121Crm0119; 1210020127-121Crm0127; 1210020139-121Crm0139; 1210020140-121Crm0140; 1210020145-121Crm0145; 1210030001-121DistLglMtdCv0001; 1210040001-121CoLglMtdCv0001;
1220010001-122Dist0001; 1220010113-122Dist0113; 1220012016-122Dist2016; 1220012058-122Dist2058; 1220020001-122Co0001; 1220020113-122Co0113; 1220030001-122126DC0001; 1220040001-122200DC0001;
1220050001-122201DC0001; 1220060001-122250DC0001; 1220070001-122261DC0001; 1220080001-122345DC0001; 1220090001-122353DC0001; 1220100001-122419DC0001; 1220110001-122053DC0001;
1220120001-122098DC0001; 1220130001-122AssocJudge10001; 1220140001-122AssocJudge20001; 1220150001-122AssocJudge30001; 1220160001-122CC10001; 1220170001-122CC20001;
1220180001-122CtAdmOfc0001; 1220190001-122CtTechTeam0001; 1220200001-122DistJdgOfc0001; 1220210001-122SubCtBail0001; 1220220001-122GenUnAlloc0001; 1220230001-122CCCoLMF0001;
1220240001-122CCAppLMF0001; 1220250001-122CC3CLMF0001; 1220260001-122CCDisLMF0001; 1228000001-122CAR0001; 1230010001-123Crm0001; 1230010102-123Crm0102; 1230010103-123Crm0103;
1230010116-123Crm0116; 1230010130-123Crm0130; 1230012006-123Crm2006; 1230012019-123Crm2019; 1230012025-123Crm2025; 1230012059-123Crm2059; 1230020001-123Civ0001; 1230020102-123Civ0102;
1230020103-123Civ0103; 1230030001-123JV0001; 1230040001-123WkrsCompFrd0001; 1230060001-123DAPIUIG0001; 1230062021-123PIU2021; 1230070001-123CivNB0001; 1238000001-123CAR0001;
1240010001-124Dist0001; 1240020001-124DC1470001; 1240030001-124DC1670001; 1240040001-124DC2990001; 1240050001-124DC3310001; 1240060001-124DC3900001; 1240070001-124DC4030001;
1240080001-124DC4270001; 1240090001-124MagCt0001; 1240100001-124TechTeam0001; 1240110001-124Co0001; 1240120001-124CC30001; 1240130001-124CC40001; 1240140001-124CC50001;
1240150001-124CC60001; 1240160001-124CC70001; 1240170001-124CC80001; 1240180001-124Adm0001; 1240190001-124DrgCtPg0001; 1240190131-124DrgCtPg0131; 1240192016-124DrgCtPg2016;
1240192058-124DrgCtPg2058; 1240200001-124DrgCtPgVJDG0001; 1240240131-124DrgCtJudTvl0131; 1240270001-124CCDCtLMF0001; 1240370001-124CCCoLMF0001; 1240440001-124CCCoLMFDWICt0001;
1240460001-124CCCoVtCtOp0001; 1248000001-124CAR0001; 1250010001-125ProbCt0001; 1250010113-125ProbCt0113; 1250010124-125ProbCt0124; 1250010132-125ProbCt0132; 1250020001-125MntlHlth0001;
1250030001-125Guardshp0001; 1250030124-125Guardshp0124; 1260010001-126Civ0001; 1260010125-126Civ0125; 1260010133-126Civ0133; 1260020001-126Crm0001; 1260020111-126Crm0111;
1260020125-126Crm0125; 1260020136-126Crm0136; 1260020137-126Crm0137; 1260020145-126Crm0145; 1270010001-127Civ0001; 1270010125-127Civ0125; 1270010133-127Civ0133; 1270010136-127Civ0136;
1270020001-127Crm0001; 1270020111-127Crm0111; 1270020125-127Crm0125; 1270020136-127Crm0136; 1270020137-127Crm0137; 1270020145-127Crm0145; 1270030001-127CivAcctg0001;
1270040001-127CrmAcctg0001; 1278010001-127CAR0001; 1280010001-128Civ0001; 1280010125-128Civ0125; 1280010133-128Civ0133; 1280020001-128Crm0001; 1280020111-128Crm0111;
1280020125-128Crm0125; 1280020136-128Crm0136; 1280020137-128Crm0137; 1280020145-128Crm0145; 1290010001-129Civ0001; 1290010133-129Civ0133; 1290020001-129Crm0001; 1290020111-129Crm0111;
1290020125-129Crm0125; 1290020136-129Crm0136; 1290020137-129Crm0137; 1290020145-129Crm0145; 1290030001-129AdmCiv0001; 1290040001-129AdmCrm0001; 1300010001-130Civ0001;
1300010125-130Civ0125; 1300020001-130Crm0001; 1300020111-130Crm0111; 1300020125-130Crm0125; 1300020136-130Crm0136; 1300020137-130Crm0137; 1300020145-130Crm0145; 1310010001-131Civ0001;
1310020001-131Crm0001; 1310020116-131Crm0116; 1310022025-131Crm2025; 1310040001-131Sec0001; 1318000001-131CAR0001; 1320010001-132Civ0001; 1320012025-132Civ2025; 1320020001-132Crm0001;
1320020103-132Crm0103; 1320020116-132Crm0116; 1320022025-132Crm2025; 1320030001-132Adm0001; 1320040001-132Sec0001; 1320050001-132IntloclAgmt0001; 1328000001-132CAR0001;
1330010001-133Civ0001; 1330020001-133Crm0001; 1330020116-133Crm0116; 1330022025-133Crm2025; 1330030001-133Adm0001; 1330040001-133PbcSft0001; 1330060001-133LE0001; 1340010001-134Civ0001;
1340020001-134Crm0001; 1340020116-134Crm0116; 1340040001-134Sec0001; 1348000001-134CAR0001; 1350010001-135Civ0001; 1350020001-135Crm0001; 1350020116-135Crm0116; 1350022006-135Crm2006;
1350050103-135ForfProp0103; 1360010104-136DRC0104; 1370010001-137ExAdmIntel0001; 1370020001-137ExAdmIA0001; 1370030001-137ExAdmRhPlng0001; 1370040001-137AdmHR0001;
1370050001-137AdmFin0001; 1370060001-137AdmCtlRec0001; 1370070001-137AdmCtlWts0001; 1370080001-137AdmITS0001; 1370090001-137AdmTrngAcd0001; 1370110001-137AdmCmtySvs0001;
1370120001-137AdmGenAdm0001; 1370130001-137ExAdm0001; 1370140001-137AdmCJIS0001; 1370150001-137MSMenHlh0001; 1370160001-137CrcComplex0001; 1370260001-137CTECC0001;
1370270001-137CrcBldg10001; 1370280001-137CrcBldg20001; 1370290001-137CrcBldg120001; 1370300001-137CrcCtlBkgFac0001; 1370310001-137CrcCmsry0001; 1370310112-137CrcCmsry0112;
1370320001-137CthseSec0001; 1370320111-137CthseSec0111; 1370330001-137CrcEng0001; 1370340001-137CrcFireSfty0001; 1370350001-137CrcHlhSvBd0001; 1370360001-137CrcHospVisit0001;
1370370001-137CrcKitchen0001; 1370380001-137CrcLaundry0001; 1370390001-137CrcMnt0001; 1370400001-137CrcSWAP0001; 1370410001-137CrcClassRec0001; 1370420001-137CrcTranport0001;
1370430001-137CrcTCJail0001; 1370440000-137CrcSupportBr0000; 1370440001-137CrcSupportBr0001; 1370444044-137CrcSupportBr4044; 1370444055-137CrcSupportBr4055; 1370444056-137CrcSupportBr4056;
1370444063-137CrcSupportBr4063; 1370444068-137CrcSupportBr4068; 1370460001-137CtlBkg0001; 1370470001-137MSPharmDrg0001; 1370480001-137MSPharmacy0001; 1370490001-137MSCntrctMedSv0001;
1370500001-137MSDentist0001; 1370510001-137MSConv0001; 1370520001-137LEMntlHlth0001; 1370530103-137FedForfProp0103; 1370540103-137StForfProp0103; 1370560001-137ISChaplain0001;
1370570001-137ISCounseling0001; 1370580001-137ISPrograms0001; 1370590001-137ISConv0001; 1370600103-137AutoThftTF0103; 1370602026-137AutoThftTF2026; 1370610001-137LECanine0001;
1370620001-137LECID0001; 1370630001-137LECrimeLab0001; 1370640001-137LEDispatch0001; 1370650001-137LEDiveTeam0001; 1370660001-137LEImpVehicle0001; 1370670001-137LELakePatrol0001;
1370680001-137LELivestock0001; 1370690001-137LENarcotics0001; 1370700001-137LEPatrol0001; 1370710001-137LESRO0001; 1370720001-137LESWAT0001; 1370730001-137LETraffic0001;
1370740001-137LEVicSrvcs0001; 1370750001-137LESupportBr0001; 1370750116-137LESupportBr0116; 1370750120-137LESupportBr0120; 1370750135-137LESupportBr0135; 1370750145-137LESupportBr0145;
1370752025-137LESupportBr2025; 1370760000-137GrntAdm0000; 1378000001-137CARHshBkg0001; 1378010001-137CARLE0001; 1380010001-138Adm0001; 1380020001-138Pathology0001;
1380030001-138Laboratory0001; 1380050001-138Investigative0001; 1380060001-138Autopsy0001; 1388000001-138CARLE0001; 1390010001-139Supervision0001; 1390010117-139Supervision0117;
1390010143-139Supervision0143; 1390012045-139Supervision2045; 1390012051-139Supervision2051; 1390012055-139Supervision2055; 1390012058-139Supervision2058; 1400010001-140ExcMgmtTeam001;
1400020001-140Educ0001; 1400022051-140Educ2051; 1400040001-140PhoneCtrDwnT0001; 1400050001-140CES0001; 1400060001-140AlcDrgCnslg0001; 1400070001-140FamVioCnslg0001;
1400080001-140CommToChg0001; 1420010001-142Supvn0001; 1420020001-142FamViol0001; 1420030001-142IntSupvn0001; 1420040001-142MentalHlth0001; 1420050001-142ElecMonitor0001;
1420060001-142Intervention0001; 1420070001-142Interlock0001; 1420080001-142SuppA0001; 1420090001-142SuppB0001; 1420100001-142Training0001; 1420110001-142DirDiv0001; 1420120001-142ExcOfc0001;
1420130001-142CntlBkgA0001; 1420140001-142CntlBkgB0001; 1420150001-142DrgCt0001; 1420150131-142DrgCt0131; 1420152058-142DrgCt2058; 1430100001-143Exc0001; 1430200001-143Atty0001;
1430300001-143Investigatn0001; 1430400001-143Adm0001; 1450010001-145GAAdm0001; 1450020001-145GAFinSrvc0001; 1450030001-145GASuppSrvc0001; 1450040001-145GAGenCnsl0001;
1450050001-145HRAdm0001; 1450060001-145HR0001; 1450070001-145StfDev0001; 1450080001-145ITAdm0001; 1450090001-145ITRsh0001; 1450100001-145ITSysSppt0001; 1450110001-145FOAdm0001;
1450120001-145FOBdMnt0001; 1450130001-145FOHseKp0001; 1450140001-145FdSrvc0001; 1450150001-145HSMed0001; 1450160001-145HSAsmts0001; 1450170001-145LglSvcJud0001;
1450170126-145LglSvcJud0126; 1450180001-145LglSvcLgl0001; 1450180126-145LglSvcLgl0126; 1450190001-145CrtSvcAdm0001; 1450200001-145CrtSvcCtUnit0001; 1450210001-145CrtSvcDefPro0001;
1450220001-145CrtSvcIntake0001; 1450230001-145CrtSvcVicSvc0001; 1450240001-145PSAdm0001; 1450250001-145PSFldUnit0001; 1450260001-145PSISP0001; 1450270001-145PSRsrcs0001;
1450280001-145PSSNDP0001; 1450290001-145PSCOU0001; 1450300001-145SSAdm0001; 1450310001-145SSCRCG-CC0001; 1450320001-145SSDrgCt0001; 1450330001-145SSEnrchCtr0001;
1450340001-145SSMntlHlthCt0001; 1450350001-145SSTrncyCt0001; 1450360001-145SSJJAEP0001; 1450360107-145SSJJAEP0107; 1450370001-145DetSvc0001; 1450380001-145RSAdm0001;
1450390001-145RSPgmSupp0001; 1450400001-145RSDirCare0001; 1450410001-145TrtmtAdm0001; 1450420001-145TrtmtCouns0001; 1450430001-145TrtmtTrtmt0001; 1450440001-145DROAdm0001;
1450450001-145DROCustSrv0001; 1450460001-145DROFamCt0001; 1450470001-145DROLglSvc0001; 1450560001-145NonDiv0001; 1450560106-145NonDiv0106; 1450560114-145NonDiv0114;
1450560144-145NonDiv0144; 1450560146-145NonDiv0146; 1450562001-145NonDiv2001; 1450562016-145NonDiv2016; 1450562019-145NonDiv2019; 1450562036-145NonDiv2036; 1450562051-145NonDiv2051;
1450562055-145NonDiv2055; 1450562060-145NonDiv2060; 1450562063-145NonDiv2063; 1458000001-145CARJucSv0001; 1470010001-147TechComm0001; 1470010142-147TechComm0142;
1470020001-147FireMshl0001; 1470020118-147FireMshl0118; 1470020134-147FireMshl0134; 1470030001-147Adm0001; 1470040001-147EmrgMgmt0001; 1470042017-147EmrgMgmt2017;
1470042028-147EmrgMgmt2028; 1470050001-147FrstResp0001; 1478000001-147CAREmrgMgmt0001; 1490010001-149Adm0001; 1490010145-149Adm0145; 1490020001-149CtlFiles0001;
1490020145-149CtlFiles0145; 1490030001-149ExcOfc0001; 1490030145-149ExcOfc0145; 1490070001-149RiskSafety0001; 1490070145-149RiskSafety0145; 1490090001-149GIS0001; 1490100001-149Planning0001;
1490100145-149Planning0145; 1490110001-149EnvQlty0001; 1490110145-149EnvQlty0145; 1490112002-149EnvQlty2002; 1490120001-149NatRsrcs0001; 1490120115-149NatRsrcs0115;
1490122038-149NatRsrcs2038; 1490130001-149DevSvs0001; 1490132054-149DevSvs2054; 1490134057-149DevSvs4057; 1490140001-149ESvCenter0001; 1490144056-149ESvCenter4056;
1490150000-149StmwtMgmt0000; 1490150001-149StmwtMgmt0001; 1490152041-149StmwtMgmt2041; 1490160001-149OnStSewage0001; 1490170145-149RMGIS0145; 1490190000-149RdCapBgRplmt0000;
1490190001-149RdCapBgRplmt0001; 1490190145-149RdCapBgRplmt0145; 1490192054-149RdCapBgRplmt2054; 1490200000-149RdBgMnt0000; 1490200001-149RdBgMnt0001; 1490200145-149RdBgMnt0145;
1490202004-149RdBgMnt2004; 1490202071-149RdBgMnt2071; 1490202075-149RdBgMnt2075; 1490210001-149SignShopSvs0001; 1490210145-149SignShopSvs0145; 1490220000-149ParkSvs0000;
1490220001-149ParkSvs0001; 1490220109-149ParkSvs0109; 1490220123-149ParkSvs0123; 1490222037-149ParkSvs2037; 1490222075-149ParkSvs2075; 1490250001-149CustSvs0001;
1490250145-149CustSvs0145; 1490260001-149ChildSafety0001; 1490274049-149PksCntrAgy4049; 1490280001-149SvtoOthrGov0001; 1490294050-149IntGovAgrmt4050; 1490304050-149PvtAgncyCnt4050;
1490310000-149CtlFleet0000; 1490324050-149PvtAgcyCntPks4050; 1490330001-149LakeTravis0001; 1490330147-149LakeTravis0147; 1490350000-149FleetRdBg0000; 1490350001-149FleetRdBg0001;
1490350145-149FleetRdBg0145; 1490360000-149FleetGenAdm0000; 1490370000-149FleetCrmJs0000; 1490380000-149FleetLE0000; 1490390000-149FleetHsgBkg0000; 1490400000-149FleetJuvSv0000;
1490420000-149FleetHumanSv0000; 1490430000-149FleetParksRec0000; 1498000001-149CARRdBg0001; 1498010001-149CARDrng0001; 1498030001-149CARParksRec0001; 1498040001-149CARGenAdm0001;
1498060001-149CARLE0001; 1498070001-149CARHsgBkg0001; 1540010001-154Adm0001; 1550010001-155Adm0001; 1550050001-155OfcPrtRep0001; 1550052023-155OfcPrtRep2023;
1550060001-155OfcChRep0001; 1550062023-155OfcChRep2023; 1550070001-155MtlHlhPD0001; 1550072015-155MtlHlhPD2015; 1550082016-155ExcAdmByrne2016; 1550092016-155CRByrne2016;
1550102016-155JvPByrne2016; 1550112016-155LEByrne2016; 1550120001-155IOTC0001; 1570010001-157Adm0001; 1570020001-157CtlRepair0001; 1570020125-157CtlRepair0125; 1570030108-157RM and
Comm0108; 1570040001-157Imaging0001; 1570040129-157Imaging0129; 1570040141-157Imaging0141; 1570050110-157InfoCtl0110; 1570060001-157CivilLib0001; 1570060100-157CivilLib0100;
1570070001-157CrmLib0001; 1570070100-157CrmLib0100; 1570080001-157Mail0001; 1570090001-157Media0001; 1570100001-157RcrdsCsltg0001; 1570100110-157RcrdsCsltg0110;
1570100129-157RcrdsCsltg0129; 1570100141-157RcrdsCsltg0141; 1570110001-157Printing0001; 1578000001-157CARGenAdm0001; 1580010001-158CEAdm0001; 1580012057-158CEAdm2057;
1580014014-158CEAdm4014; 1580020001-158HumRsrcs0001; 1580030001-158Finance0001; 1580040001-158RshandPlng0001; 1580050001-158Facilities0001; 1580060001-158CDBGPlng0001;
1580062054-158CDBGPlng2054; 1580070001-158PubHlth0001; 1580080001-158PubHlthCOAAdm0001; 1580090001-158COAPbcHlh0001; 1580100001-158FSSAdmSv0001; 1580102000-158FSSAdmSv2000;
1580102010-158FSSAdmSv2010; 1580102034-158FSSAdmSv2034; 1580102049-158FSSAdmSv2049; 1580102061-158FSSAdmSv2061; 1580110001-158FSSCaseM0001; 1580120001-158EstRCmtyCtr0001;
1580130001-158NthRCmtyCtr0001; 1580140001-158NWRCmtyCtr0001; 1580150001-158PSqCmtyCtr0001; 1580160001-158PstRdCmtyCtr0001; 1580170001-158SthRCmtyCtr0001;
1580180001-158WstRCmtyCtr0001; 1580190001-158OCSAdm0001; 1580192001-158OCSAdm2001; 1580192005-158OCSAdm2005; 1580192011-158OCSAdm2011; 1580192046-158OCSAdm2046;
1580192055-158OCSAdm2055; 1580200001-158OCSCPSBd0001; 1580210001-158HmVist0001; 1580220001-158P&I0001; 1580230001-158FIRST0001; 1580240001-158HF10001; 1580240135-158HF10135;
1580250001-158HF20001; 1580260001-158SysCI0001; 1580270001-158CmtySv0001; 1580280001-158NCC0001; 1580290001-158WBL0001; 1580300001-158CmgAge0001; 1580302008-158CmgAge2008;
1580302030-158CmgAge2030; 1580302044-158CmgAge2044; 1580310001-158DeafSvs0001; 1580320001-158HSAdm0001; 1580330001-158HsgRepair0001; 1580332043-158HsgRepair2043;
1580332047-158HsgRepair2047; 1580332061-158HsgRepair2061; 1580350138-158EHSConsumProt0138; 1580360138-158AdmATCHHS0138; 1580390001-158CDPSImmun0001; 1580410001-158VetSvsAdm0001;
1580412053-158VetSvsAdm2053; 1580420001-158HHSVS-TAESAdm0001; 1580430001-158HortPgs0001; 1580432020-158HortPgs2020; 1580440001-1584HYouth0001; 1580440149-1584HYouth0149;
1580450001-158FamConsSciPg0001; 1580490001-158NutHlth0001; 1580500001-158TCPTRIAD0001; 1580510001-158CmtyLiaison0001; 1580540001-158SSCntrc0001; 1590010001-159StFltAdm0001;
1590012018-159StFltOptgs2018; 1590014063-159StFltOptgs4063; 1590020001-159StFltOps0001; 1590030001-159StFltPilots0001; 1590040001-159StFltNurses0001; 1590050001-159StFltParMed0001;
1590060001-159StFltMnt0001; 1590080001-159EMS0001; 1590084068-159EMS4068; 1590100001-159FrtResp0001; 1590110000-159EMS0000; 1598000001-159CAR0DevRegln001; 1901470000-190-126CivJs0000;
1901490000-190-127CivJs0000; 1901500000-190-127CrmJs0000; 1901510000-190-128CivJs0000; 1901520000-190-128CrmJs0000; 1901530000-190-129CivJs0000; 1901540000-190-129CrmJs0000;
1901550000-190-130CivJs0000; 1901760000-190-149ConservNR0000; 1908000001-190-101CARGenAdm0001; 1908010001-190-101CARJuvSvs0001; 1908020001-190-102CARGenAdm0001;
1908030001-190-103CARGenAdm0001; 1908040001-190-104CARGenAdm0001; 1908050001-190-105CARGenAdm0001; 1908070001-190-107CARFinAdm0001; 1908080001-190-108CARTaxAdm0001;
1908090001-190-108CARCrmJs0001; 1908110001-190-109CARFinAdm0001; 1908150001-190-111CARGenAdm0001; 1908160001-190-112CARGenAdm0001; 1908180001-190-114CARFac0001;
1908190001-190-114CAREcon0001; 1908200001-190-115CARFinAdm0001; 1908210001-190-116CARHuman0001; 1908230001-190-118CARHuman0001; 1908240001-190-119CARCivJs0001;
1908250001-190-119CARCrmJs0001; 1908260001-190-120CARGenAdm0001; 1908300001-190-121CARCivJs0001; 1908310001-190-121CARCrmJs0001; 1908330001-190-123CARCrmJs0001;
1908360001-190-125CARCivJs0001; 1908470001-190-131CARLE0001; 1908480001-190-132CARLE0001; 1908490001-190-133CARLE0001; 1908500001-190-134CARLE0001; 1908510001-190-135CARLE0001;
1908530001-190-137CARLE0001; 1908540001-190-137CARHsgBkg0001; 1908550001-190-138CARLE0001; 1908560001-190-139CARSvsn0001; 1908570001-190-140CARSvsn0001;
1908580001-190-142CARSvsn0001; 1908600001-190-143CARJuvSvs0001; 1908610001-190-145CARJuvSvs0001; 1908620001-190-147CARHlh0001; 1908630001-190-147CAREmrg0001;
1908640001-190-149CARRdBg0001; 1908650001-190-149CARParks0001; 1908660001-190-149CARConser0001; 1908680001-190-149CARDrng0001; 1908690001-190-149CARSntn0001;
1908700001-190-149CARDevReg0001; 1908730001-190-155CARCrmJs0001; 1908790001-190-157CARGenAdm0001; 1908800001-190-157CARCivJs0001; 1908820001-190-158CARHlh0001;
1908840001-190-158CARHuman0001; 1908850001-190-158CARJuvSvs0001; 1911100001-191-101GenAdm0001; 1911110001-191-101JuvSvs0001; 1911120001-191-102GenAdm0001;
1911130001-191-103GenAdm0001; 1911140001-191-104GenAdm0001; 1911150001-191-105GenAdm0001; 1911160001-191-106FinAdm0001; 1911180001-191-108TaxAdm0001; 1911190001-191-108CrmJs0001;
1911200001-191-108ElnAdm0001; 1911220001-191-110GenAdm0001; 1911240001-191-110EconDev0001; 1911250001-191-111GenAdm0001; 1911260001-191-112GenAdm0001; 1911280001-191-114FacMgmt0001;
1911290001-191-114EconDev0001; 1911300001-191-115FinAdm0001; 1911340001-191-119CivJs0001; 1911350001-191-119CrmJs0001; 1911360001-191-120GenAdm0001; 1911370001-191-120ElnAdm0001;
1911380001-191-120CivJs0001; 1911390001-191-120CrmJs0001; 1911400001-191-121CivJs0001; 1911410001-191-121CrmJs0001; 1911420001-191-122CivJs0001; 1911430001-191-123CrmJs0001;
1911440001-191-123CivJs0001; 1911450001-191-124CrmJs0001; 1911460001-191-125CivJs0001; 1911470001-191-126CivJs0001; 1911480001-191-126CrmJs0001; 1911490001-191-127CivJs0001;
1911500001-191-127CrmJs0001; 1911510001-191-128CivJs0001; 1911520001-191-128CrmJs0001; 1911530001-191-129CivJs0001; 1911540001-191-129CrmJs0001; 1911550001-191-130CivJs0001;
1911560001-191-130CrmJs0001; 1911570001-191-131LE0001; 1911580001-191-132LE0001; 1911590001-191-133LE0001; 1911600001-191-134LE0001; 1911610001-191-135LE0001; 1911630001-191-137LE0001;
1911640001-191-137HsgBkg0001; 1911650001-191-138LE0001; 1911660001-191-139Svsn0001; 1911670001-191-140Svsn0001; 1911680001-191-142Svsn0001; 1911690001-191-142HsgBkg0001;
1911700001-191-143JuvSvs0001; 1911710001-191-145JuvSvs0001; 1911730001-191-147EmrgMgmt0001; 1911740001-191-149RdBg0001; 1911750001-191-149Parks&Rec0001; 1911760001-191-149ConservNR0001;
1911770001-191-149FacMgmt0001; 1911780001-191-149Drng0001; 1911790001-191-149Sanitation000; 1911800001-191-149DevRegIn0001; 1911830001-191-155CrmJs0001; 1911870001-191-155JuvSvs0001;
1911890001-191-157GenAdm0001; 1911900001-191-157CivJs0001; 1911910001-191-157CrmJs0001; 1911920001-191-158Hlhcare0001; 1911930001-191-158PbcHlh0001; 1911940001-191-158HumanSvs0001;
1911960001-191-159Hlhcare0001; 1921180001-192-108TaxAdm0001; 1921260001-192-112GenAdm0001; 1921280001-192-114FacMgmt0001; 1921290001-192-114EconDev0001; 1921300001-192-115FinAdm0001;
1921330001-192-118HumanSvs0001; 1921340001-192-119CivJs0001; 1921350001-192-119CrmJs0001; 1921380001-192-120CivJs0001; 1921430001-192-123CrmJs0001; 1921570001-192-131LE0001;
1921580001-192-132LE0001; 1921590001-192-133LE0001; 1921600001-192-134LE0001; 1921610001-192-135LE0001; 1921630001-192-137LE0001; 1921640001-192-137HsgBkg0001; 1921650001-192-138LE0001;
1921660001-192-139Svsn0001; 1921670001-192-140Svsn0001; 1921700001-192-143JuvSvs0001; 1921710001-192-145JuvSvs0001; 1921730001-192-147EmrgMgmt0001; 1921740001-192-149RdBg0001;
1921750001-192-149Parks&Rec0001; 1921760001-192-149ConservNR0001; 1921780001-192-149Drng0001; 1921790001-192-149Sanitation000; 1921830001-192-155CrmJs0001; 1921890001-192-157GenAdm0001;
1921920001-192-158Hlhcare0001; 1921930001-192-158PbcHlh0001; 1921940001-192-158HumanSvs0001; 1921950001-192-158JuvSvs0001; 1921960001-192-159Hlhcare0001; 1921990001-192-149Parks&Rec0001;
1922000001-192-114FacMgmt0001; 1928000001-192CAR-EconDev0001; 1928010001-192CAR-GenAdm0001; 1928080001-192CAR-LE0001; 1930010001-193CCCoLMF0001; 1930020001-193CC1LMF0001;
1930030001-193CC2LMF0001; 1930040001-193CCAppLMF0001; 1930050001-193CC3CLMF0001; 1930060001-193CCDisLMF0001; 1930070001-193126DCLMF0001; 1930080001-193200DCLMF0001;
1930090001-193201DCLMF0001; 1930100001-193250DCLMF0001; 1930110001-193261DCLMF0001; 1930120001-193345DCLMF0001; 1930130001-193353DCLMF0001; 1930140001-193419DCLMF0001;
1930150001-193053DCLMF0001; 1930160001-193098DCLMF0001; 1930170001-193AsscJudge1LMF0001; 1930180001-193AsscJudge2LMF0001; 1930190001-193AsscJudge3LMF0001;
1930200001-193GenUnAllLMF0001; 1940010001-194CCCoLMF0001; 1940030001-194CCCoLMFCt30001; 1940040001-194CCCoLMFCt40001; 1940050001-194CCCoLMFCt50001; 1940060001-194CCCoLMFCt60001;
1940070001-194CCCoLMFCt70001; 1940080001-194CCCoLMFCt80001; 1940500001-194CCCoLMFDWICt0001; 1940510001-194CCCoLMFVetCt0001; 1940520001-194CCCoPJENGLMF0001;
1941010001-194CCDCtLMF0001; 1941470001-194CCDCtLMF1470001; 1941670001-194CCDCtLMF1670001; 1942990001-194CCDCtLMF2990001; 1943310001-194CCDCtLMF3310001;
1943900001-194CCDCtLMF3900001; 1944030001-194CCDCtLMF4030001; 1944270001-194CCDCtLMF4270001; 1944280001-194CCLMFMagCt0001; 1944290001-194CCLMFDrugCt0001;
1961100000-196-101GenAdm0000; 1961120000-196-102GenAdm0000; 1961130000-196-103GenAdm0000; 1961140000-196-104GenAdm0000; 1961150000-196-105GenAdm0000; 1961160000-196-106FinAdm0000;
1961170000-196-107FinAdm0000; 1961180000-196-108TaxAdm0000; 1961190000-196-108CrmJs0000; 1961210000-196-109FinAdm0000; 1961250000-196-111GenAdm0000; 1961260000-196-112GenAdm0000;
1961270000-196-113EconDev0000; 1961280000-196-114FacMgmt0000; 1961300000-196-115FinAdm0000; 1961310000-196-116HumanSvs0000; 1961330000-196-118HumanSvs0000; 1961340000-196-119CivJs0000;
1961350000-196-119CrmJs0000; 1961360000-196-120GenAdm0000; 1961370000-196-120ElnAdm0000; 1961380000-196-120CivJs0000; 1961390000-196-120CrmJs0000; 1961400000-196-121CivJs0000;
1961410000-196-121CrmJs0000; 1961420000-196-122CivJs0000; 1961430000-196-123CrmJs0000; 1961440000-196-123CivJs0000; 1961450000-196-124CrmJs0000; 1961460000-196-125CivJs0000;
1961470000-196-126CivJs0000; 1961480000-196-126CrmJs0000; 1961490000-196-127CivJs0000; 1961500000-196-127CrmJs0000; 1961510000-196-128CivJs0000; 1961520000-196-128CrmJs0000;
1961530000-196-129CivJs0000; 1961540000-196-129CrmJs0000; 1961550000-196-130CivJs0000; 1961560000-196-130CrmJs0000; 1961570000-196-131LE0000; 1961580000-196-132LE0000;
1961590000-196-133LE0000; 1961600000-196-134LE0000; 1961610000-196-135LE0000; 1961630000-196-137LE0000; 1961640000-196-137HsgBkg0000; 1961650000-196-138LE0000; 1961660000-196-139Svsn0000;
1961670000-196-140Svsn0000; 1961700000-196-143JuvSvs0000; 1961710000-196-145JuvSvs0000; 1961720000-196-147Hlhcare0000; 1961730000-196-147EmrgMgmt0000; 1961740000-196-149RdBg0000;
1961750000-196-149Parks&Rec0000; 1961760000-196-149ConservNR0000; 1961780000-196-149Drng0000; 1961790000-196-149Sanitation000; 1961800000-196-149DevRegIn0000;
1961820000-196-154GenAdm0000; 1961830000-196-155CrmJs0000; 1961890000-196-157GenAdm0000; 1961920000-196-158Hlhcare0000; 1961940000-196-158HumanSvs0000; 1970000000-197CtlProjects0000;
1980000000-198Reserves0000; 8890010000-889GenAdm0000; 8890020000-889FinAdm0000; 8890030000-889TaxAdm0000; 8890040000-889FacMgmt0000; 8890050000-889ElnAdm0000; 8890060000-889CrmJs0000;
8890070000-889CivJs0000; 8890080000-889JuvSvs0000; 8890090000-889LE0000; 8890100000-889EmrgMgmt0000; 8890110000-889HsgBkg0000; 8890120000-889Svsn0000; 8890130000-8890Hlhcare0000;
8890150000-889HumanSvs0000; 8890180000-889Parks&Rec0000; 8890200000-889RdBg0000; 8890210000-889Drng0000; 8890230000-889ConservNR0000; 8890240000-889Sanitation0000;
8900010000-890GenAdm0000; 8900020000-890FinAdm0000; 8900030000-890TaxAdm0000; 8900040000-890FacMgmt0000; 8900060000-890CrmJs0000; 8900070000-890CivJs0000; 8900080000-890JuvSvs0000;
8900090000-890LE0000; 8900100000-890EmrgMgmt0000; 8900110000-890HsgBkg0000; 8900120000-890Svsn0000; 8900130000-8900Hlhcare0000; 8900150000-890HumanSvs0000; 8900160000-890EconDev0000;
8900180000-890Parks&Rec0000; 8900200000-890RdBg0000; 8900230000-890ConservNR0000; 8908000001-890CAR-GenAdm0001; 8908010001-890CAR-FinAdm0001; 8908020001-890CAR-TaxAdm0001;
8908030001-890CAR-FacMgmt0001; 8908040001-890CAR-ElnAdm0001; 8908050001-890CAR-CrmJs0001; 8908060001-890CAR-CivJs0001; 8908070001-890CAR-JuvSvs0001; 8908080001-890CAR-LE0001;
8908090001-890CAR-EmrgMgmt0001; 8908100001-890CAR-HsgBkg0001; 8908110001-890CAR-Svsn0001; 8908120001-890CAR-DevRegln0001; 8908130001-890CAR-Hlhcare0001; 8908140001-890CAR-
PbcHlh0001; 8908150001-890CAR-HumanSvs0001; 8908160001-890CAR-EconDev0001; 8908170001-890CAR-Drainage0001; 8908180001-890CAR-ConserNR0001; 8908190001-890CAR-Sanitation000;
8908230001-890CAR-DevReg0001; 8910010000-891GenAdm0000; 8910020000-891FinAdm0000; 8910030000-891TaxAdm0000; 8910040000-891FacMgmt0000; 8910050000-891ElnAdm0000;
8910060000-891CrmJs0000; 8910070000-891CivJs0000; 8910080000-891JuvSvs0000; 8910090000-891LE0000; 8910100000-891EmrgMgmt0000; 8910110000-891HsgBkg0000; 8910120000-891Svsn0000;
8910130000-8910Hlhcare0000; 8910140000-891PbcHlh0000; 8910150000-891HumanSvs0000; 8910160000-891EconDev0000; 8910180000-891Parks&Rec0000; 8910190000-891Cul&Edu0000;
8910200000-891RdBg0000; 8910210000-891Drng0000; 8910230000-891ConservNR0000; 8910240000-891Sanitation0000; 8910250000-891DevRegIn0000; 8928080001-892CAR-LE0001;
9000010000-900GenGovt0000; 9000020000-900JsSys0000; 9000030000-900PbcSft0000; 9000040000-900CrcRehab0000; 9000050000-900HHS0000; 9000060000-900CmtyEcon0000; 9000070000-900InfraEnv0000;
9010010000-901GenGovt0000; 9010020000-901JsSys0000; 9011010000-T901GenAdm0000; 9012010000-901GenAdm0000; 9021010000-T902GenAdm0000; 9022010000-902GenAdm0000; 9031010000-
T903GenAdm0000; 9032010000-903GenAdm0000; 9041010000-T904GenAdm0000; 9042010000-904GenAdm0000; 9051010000-T905GenAdm0000; 9052010000-905GenAdm0000; 9060010000-906GenGovt0000;
9061010000-T906FinAdm0000; 9061020000-T906JsSys0000; 9061030000-T906PbcSft0000; 9061040000-T906CrcRehab0000; 9061050000-T906HHS0000; 9061060000-T906CmtyEcon0000; 9061070000-
T906InfraEnv0000; 9062020000-C906FinAdm0000; 9071010000-T907GenAdm0000; 9072020000-907GenAdm0000; 9080010000-908GenGovt0000; 9080020000-908JsSys0000; 9081010000-T908TaxAdm0000;
9081030000-T908CrmJs0000; 9082030000-908TaxAdm0000; 9082060000-908CrmJs0000; 9091010000-T909FinAdm0000; 9092020000-909FinAdm0000; 9100010000-910GenGovt0000; 9100020000-910HHS0000;
9100030000-910CmtyEcon0000; 9101010000-T910GenAdm0000; 9101020000-T910Hlhcare0000; 9102010000-910GenAdm0000; 9110010000-911GenGovt0000; 9111010000-T911GenAdm0000;
9112010000-911GenAdm0000; 9120010000-912GenGovt0000; 9121010000-T912GenAdm0000; 9122010000-912GenAdm0000; 9140010000-914CmtyEcon0000; 9140020000-914GenGovt0000; 9141010000-
T914EconDev0000; 9141020000-T914FclMgmt0000; 9142040000-914FclMgmt0000; 9142060000-914CrmJs0000; 9142160000-912GenAdm0000; 9151010000-T915FinAdm0000; 9152020000-915FinAdm0000;
9161010000-T916HumanSvs0000; 9181010000-T918HumanSvs0000; 9190010000-919JsSys0000; 9190020000-919GenAdm0000; 9191010000-T919CivJs0000; 9191020000-T919CrmJs0000;
9192060000-919CrmJs0000; 9192070000-919CivJs0000; 9200010000-920JsSys0000; 9200020000-920GenGovt0000; 9201010000-T920CivJs0000; 9201020000-T920CrmJs0000; 9201030000-T920ElnAdm0000;
9201040000-T920GenAdm0000; 9202010000-920GenAdm0000; 9202050000-920ElnAdm0000; 9202060000-920CrmJs0000; 9202070000-920CivJs0000; 9210010000-921JsSys0000; 9210020000-921GenAdm0000;
9211010000-T921CivJs0000; 9211020000-T921CrmJs0000; 9212060000-921CrmJs0000; 9212070000-921CivJs0000; 9220010000-922JsSys0000; 9221010000-T922CivJs0000; 9222070000-922CivJs0000;
9230010000-923JsSys0000; 9231010000-T923CrmJs0000; 9231020000-T923CivJs0000; 9231030000-T923JuvSv0000; 9232060000-923CrmJs0000; 9232070000-923CivJs0000; 9240010000-924JsSys0000;
9240020000-924CrcRehab0000; 9241010000-T924CrmJs0000; 9242060000-924CrmJs0000; 9250010000-925JsSys0000; 9251010000-T925CivJs0000; 9252070000-925CivJs0000; 9261010000-T926CivJs0000;
9261020000-T926CrmJs0000; 9262060000-926CrmJs0000; 9262070000-926CivJs0000; 9271010000-T927CivJs0000; 9271020000-T927CrmJs0000; 9272060000-927CrmJs0000; 9272070000-927CivJs0000;
9281010000-T928CivJs0000; 9281020000-T928CrmJs0000; 9282060000-928CrmJs0000; 9282070000-928CivJs0000; 9290010000-929JsSys0000; 9290020000-929GenGovt0000; 9291010000-T929CivJs0000;
9291020000-T929CrmJs0000; 9292060000-929CrmJs0000; 9292070000-929CivJs0000; 9301010000-T930CivJs0000; 9301020000-T930CrmJs0000; 9302060000-930CrmJs0000; 9302070000-930CivJs0000;
9310010000-931PbcSft0000; 9311010000-T931LE0000; 9312090000-931LE0000; 9320010000-932PbcSft0000; 9321010000-T932LE0000; 9322090000-932LE0000; 9330010000-933PbcSft0000; 9331010000-
T933LE0000; 9332090000-933LE0000; 9340010000-934PbcSft0000; 9341010000-T934LE0000; 9342090000-934LE0000; 9350010000-935PbcSft0000; 9351010000-T935LE0000; 9352090000-935LE0000;
9360010000-936JsSys0000; 9370010000-937CrcRehab0000; 9370020000-937PbcSft0000; 9370030000-937JsSys0000; 9371010000-T937HsgBkg0000; 9371020000-T937LE0000; 9372090000-937LE0000;
9372110000-937HsgBkg0000; 9380010000-938PbcSft0000; 9381010000-T938LE0000; 9382090000-938LE0000; 9390010000-939CrcRehab0000; 9391010000-T939Svsn0000; 9392120000-939Svsn0000; 9401010000-
T940Svsn0000; 9402120000-940Svsn0000; 9420010000-942CrcRehab0000; 9421010000-T942Svsn0000; 9421020000-T942HsgBkg0000; 9422110000-942HsgBkg0000; 9422120000-942Svsn0000; 9431010000-
T943JVSvs0000; 9432080000-943JVSvs0000; 9450010000-945JsSys0000; 9451010000-T945JVSvs0000; 9452080000-945JVSvs0000; 9470010000-947HHS0000; 9470020000-947PbcSft0000; 9471020000-
T947EmrgMgmt0000; 9472100000-947EmrgMgmt0000; 9490010000-949InfraEnv0000; 9490020000-949GenGovt0000; 9490030000-949CmtyEcon0000; 9491010000-T949RdBg0000; 9491020000-
T949ConservNR0000; 9491040000-T949Drng0000; 9491050000-T949Sanitation0000; 9491070000-T949ParksRecn0000; 9491090000-T949HumanSvs0000; 9491500001-T949CARRdBg0001; 9491520001-
T949CARGenAdm0001; 9491540001-T949CARLE0001; 9492010000-949GenAdm0000; 9492180000-C949ParksRecn0000; 9492210000-C949RdBg0000; 9492230000-949Drng0000; 9492240000-949DevRegln0000;
9492250000-949ConservNR0000; 9492260000-949Sanitation0000; 9541010000-T954GenAdm0000; 9542010000-954GenAdm0000; 9551010000-T955CrmJs0000; 9552060000-955CrmJs0000; 9552090000-955LE0000;
9570010000-957GenGovt0000; 9570020000-957JsSys0000; 9571010000-T957GenAdm0000; 9572010000-957GenAdm0000; 9572070000-957CivJs0000; 9580010000-958HHS0000; 9581010000-T958Hlhcare0000;
9581030000-T958HumanSvs0000; 9581040000-T958JVSvs0000; 9582080000-958JVSvs0000; 9582130000-958Hlhcare0000; 9582150000-958HumanSvs0000; 9590010000-959HHS0000; 9591010000-T959Hlhcare0000;
9592130000-959Hlhcare0000; 9901100000-T990GenAdm0000; 9901160000-T990FinAdm0000; 9911100000-T991GenAdm0000; 9911110000-T991JuvSvs0000; 9911280000-T991FacMgmt0000; 9911640000-
T991HsgBkg0000; 9911670000-T991Svsn0000; 9921100000-T992GenAdm0000; 9921110000-T992JuvSvs0000; 9921160000-T992FinAdm0000; 9921180000-T992TaxAdm0000; 9921190000-T992CrmJs0000;
9921280000-T992FacMgmt0000; 9921290000-T992EconDev0000; 9921340000-T992CivJs0000; 9921520001-T992CAR-LE0001; 9921550001-T992CAR-RdBg0001; 9921560001-T992CAR-GenAdm0001; 9921610000-
T992LE0000; 9921640000-T992HsgBkg0000; 9921670000-T992Svsn0000; 9921720000-T992Hlhcare0000; 9921730000-T992EmrgMgmt0000; 9921740000-T992RdBg0000; 9921750000-T992Parks&Rec0000;
9921760000-T992ConservNR0000; 9921780000-T992Drng0000; 9921790000-T992Sanitation0000; 9921810000-T992HumanSvs0000; 9961100000-T996GenAdm0000; 9961110000-T996JuvSvs0000; 9961160000-
T996FinAdm0000; 9961180000-T996TaxAdm0000; 9961190000-T996CrmJs0000; 9961200000-T996ElnAdm0000; 9961280000-T996FacMgmt0000; 9961290000-T996EconDev0000; 9961340000-T996CivJs0000;
9961580000-T996LE0000; 9961640000-T996HsgBkg0000; 9961660000-T996Svsn0000; 9961720000-T996Hlhcare0000; 9961730000-T996EmrgMgmt0000; 9961740000-T996RdBg0000; 9961750000-
T996Parks&Rec0000; 9961760000-T996ConservNR0000; 9961780000-T996Drng0000; 9961790000-T996Sanitation0000; 9961810000-T996HumanSvs0000; 9972110000-197HsgBkg0000; 9980000000-
T998Reserves0000; 9990010900-999Crp0900; 9990010901-999Crp0901; 9990010902-999Crp0902; 9990010903-999Crp0903; 9990013003-999RD3003; 9990013004-999RD3004; 9990100000-999SIElimGenGovt0000;
9990110000-999SIElimJsSys0000; 9990120000-999SIElimPbcSft0000; 9990130000-999SIElimCrcRehab000; 9990140000-999SIElimHHS0000; 9990150000-999SIElimCmtyEcon000;
9990160000-999SIElimInfraEnv000; 9990200000-999HBElimGenGovt0000; 9990210000-999HBElimJsSys0000; 9990220000-999HBElimPbcSft0000; 9990230000-999HBElimCrcRehab000;
9990240000-999HBElimHHS0000; 9990250000-999HBElimCmtyEcon000; 9990260000-999HBElimInfraEnv000; 9990300000-999InterFdElim0000; 9990400000-999ICoElimGenGovt000;
9990410000-999ICoElimHsgBkg0000; 9990500000-999TCDebt0000
    Fund (Optional) (Optional)
    Grant (Optional)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:52:03 PM Page:  882/882Report Ran On:



Budget to Actual Report

Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0001 General Fd 1060010001 Co Auditor Aud-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - 413.49

410010 Grant Revenue RRB - - - - - - - - - - - 413.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(109,331.00) - - (22,769.66) (22,769.66) (86,561.34) 79.17% 20.83% (5,200.34)

410040 Grant Administrative Cost Revenue-IDC Post (109,331.00) - - (109,331.00) - - (22,769.66) (22,769.66) (86,561.34) 79.17% 20.83% (5,200.34)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,350.00) - - (341.44) (341.44) (1,008.56) 74.71% 25.29% -

422060 Combined Charities Collection Fee (1,350.00) - - (1,350.00) - - (341.44) (341.44) (1,008.56) 74.71% 25.29% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,350.00) - - (766.03) (766.03) (583.97) 43.26% 56.74% (108.55)

422190 Credit Union Fee (1,350.00) - - (1,350.00) - - (766.03) (766.03) (583.97) 43.26% 56.74% (108.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,700.00) - - (3,270.88) (3,270.88) (3,429.12) 51.18% 48.82% (420.39)

422430 Union Dues Collection Revenue (6,700.00) - - (6,700.00) - - (3,270.88) (3,270.88) (3,429.12) 51.18% 48.82% (420.39)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(25.00) - - - - (25.00) 100.00% - -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (25.00) - - (25.00) - - - - (25.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(25,000.00) - - (25,000.00) (25,000.00) - 0.00% 100.00% -

498955 Trfrs from Self Insurance Fd (25,000.00) - - (25,000.00) - - (25,000.00) (25,000.00) - 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1070010001 County Treasurer Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (25.00) - - - - (25.00) 100.00% - -

414050 Late Payment Interest (25.00) - - (25.00) - - - - (25.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(360,000.00) - - (163,562.86) (163,562.86) (196,437.14) 54.57% 45.43% (88,782.97)

421090 Collection Fees (360,000.00) - - (360,000.00) - - (163,562.86) (163,562.86) (196,437.14) 54.57% 45.43% (88,782.97)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(600.00) - - (167.92) (167.92) (432.08) 72.01% 27.99% (0.33)

421300 Returned Check Fee (600.00) - - (600.00) - - (167.92) (167.92) (432.08) 72.01% 27.99% (0.33)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,864.00) - - (6,920.34) (6,920.34) (943.66) 12.00% 88.00% (988.62)

422160 Contractual Services-Treasury Services (7,864.00) - - (7,864.00) - - (6,920.34) (6,920.34) (943.66) 12.00% 88.00% (988.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(750.00) - - (135.93) (135.93) (614.07) 81.88% 18.12% (24.67)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income (750.00) - - (750.00) - - (135.93) (135.93) (614.07) 81.88% 18.12% (24.67)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(23,048.00) - - - - (23,048.00) 100.00% - -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (23,048.00) - - (23,048.00) - - - - (23,048.00) 100.00% - -

Data Warehouse Last Refresh: 05/30/2013 12:27:11 PM

Selected Period / Year:   007/2013

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  1/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080030001 Tax Collector Prop Tax Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (418,763,915.00) - - (418,390,192.03) (418,390,192.03) (373,722.97) 0.09% 99.91% (1,833,161.19)

400010 Current Property Taxes ############# - - (418,763,915.00) - - (418,390,192.03) (418,390,192.03) (373,722.97) 0.09% 99.91% (1,833,161.19)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,500.00 - - 889.32 889.32 610.68 40.71% 59.29% 197.47

400020 Current Property Tax Underpaid By $2 Or Less 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00 - - 889.32 889.32 610.68 40.71% 59.29% 197.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,850,000.00 - - 532,823.73 532,823.73 1,317,176.27 71.20% 28.80% 148,312.95

400030 Current Property Tax Refunds (Contra) 1,850,000.00 - - 1,850,000.00 - - 532,823.73 532,823.73 1,317,176.27 71.20% 28.80% 148,312.95

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

12,045,289.00 - - 12,284,867.46 12,284,867.46 (239,578.46) (1.99%) 101.99% -

400060 Property Tax Rebates 12,045,289.00 - - 12,045,289.00 - - 12,284,867.46 12,284,867.46 (239,578.46) (1.99%) 101.99% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(100,505.00) - - (191,574.68) (191,574.68) 91,069.68 (90.61%) 190.61% 2,278.78

400070 Vehicle Inventory Tax (100,505.00) - - (100,505.00) - - (191,574.68) (191,574.68) 91,069.68 (90.61%) 190.61% 2,278.78

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,700,000.00) - - (1,900,923.87) (1,900,923.87) (799,076.13) 29.60% 70.40% (80,240.61)

401010 Prior Years Delinquent Tax (2,700,000.00) - - (2,700,000.00) - - (1,900,923.87) (1,900,923.87) (799,076.13) 29.60% 70.40% (80,240.61)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

2,250,000.00 - - 859,041.63 859,041.63 1,390,958.37 61.82% 38.18% -

401020 Delinquent Tax Refunds (Contra Account) 2,250,000.00 - - 2,250,000.00 - - 859,041.63 859,041.63 1,390,958.37 61.82% 38.18% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (54.46) (54.46) 54.46 - - -

401050 Delinq State Property Tax - - - - - - (54.46) (54.46) 54.46 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(229,393.00) - - (259,452.46) (259,452.46) 30,059.46 (13.10%) 113.10% (259,452.46)

402010 Personal Property Late Rendition Penalty (229,393.00) - - (229,393.00) - - (259,452.46) (259,452.46) 30,059.46 (13.10%) 113.10% (259,452.46)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,300,000.00) - - (1,328,100.20) (1,328,100.20) (971,899.80) 42.26% 57.74% (212,202.92)

402020 Real Property Penalty & Interest (2,300,000.00) - - (2,300,000.00) - - (1,328,100.20) (1,328,100.20) (971,899.80) 42.26% 57.74% (212,202.92)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(12,713.00) - - (11,585.61) (11,585.61) (1,127.39) 8.87% 91.13% -

403010 Unclaimed Foreclosure Proceeds (12,713.00) - - (12,713.00) - - (11,585.61) (11,585.61) (1,127.39) 8.87% 91.13% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(175,000.00) - - 36,583.14 36,583.14 (211,583.14) 120.90% (20.90%) 684.45

403020 Unclaimed Property Tax Refunds (175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) - - 36,583.14 36,583.14 (211,583.14) 120.90% (20.90%) 684.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,500.00) - - (2,590.37) (2,590.37) (2,909.63) 52.90% 47.10% (392.53)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (5,500.00) - - (5,500.00) - - (2,590.37) (2,590.37) (2,909.63) 52.90% 47.10% (392.53)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(50,200.00) - - (21,763.00) (21,763.00) (28,437.00) 56.65% 43.35% (4,252.50)

421420 Wine & Beer Permit Admin Fee (50,200.00) - - (50,200.00) - - (21,763.00) (21,763.00) (28,437.00) 56.65% 43.35% (4,252.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,594,529.00) - - (1,593,699.43) (1,593,699.43) (829.57) 0.05% 99.95% -

422410 Tax Collection Service -Other Entities (1,594,529.00) - - (1,594,529.00) - - (1,593,699.43) (1,593,699.43) (829.57) 0.05% 99.95% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  2/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(315,000.00) - - (165,697.50) (165,697.50) (149,302.50) 47.40% 52.60% (27,787.50)

429040 Occupation License (315,000.00) - - (315,000.00) - - (165,697.50) (165,697.50) (149,302.50) 47.40% 52.60% (27,787.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(30,000.00) - - (33,225.29) (33,225.29) 3,225.29 (10.75%) 110.75% (1,835.75)

441160 Other Short-Term Invest Interest Income (30,000.00) - - (30,000.00) - - (33,225.29) (33,225.29) 3,225.29 (10.75%) 110.75% (1,835.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,000.00) - - (2,160.50) (2,160.50) (839.50) 27.98% 72.02% (1,088.80)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (3,000.00) - - (3,000.00) - - (2,160.50) (2,160.50) (839.50) 27.98% 72.02% (1,088.80)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(15,000.00) - - (40,800.00) (40,800.00) 25,800.00 (172.00%) 272.00% -

484040 Equipment Rent Revenue (15,000.00) - - (15,000.00) - - (40,800.00) (40,800.00) 25,800.00 (172.00%) 272.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080040001 Tax Collector County Court at Law Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (24,546.00) - - (13,689.01) (13,689.01) (10,856.99) 44.23% 55.77% (2,100.00)

421090 Collection Fees (24,546.00) - - (24,546.00) - - (13,689.01) (13,689.01) (10,856.99) 44.23% 55.77% (2,100.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080070001 Tax Collector Motor Veh Collections-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (266,057.00) - - (149,312.88) (149,312.88) (116,744.12) 43.88% 56.12% (23,832.93)

420070 Child Safety Fee (266,057.00) - - (266,057.00) - - (149,312.88) (149,312.88) (116,744.12) 43.88% 56.12% (23,832.93)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,575,000.00) - - (1,446,846.86) (1,446,846.86) (1,128,153.14) 43.81% 56.19% (224,789.85)

421030 Auto Registration Fees (2,575,000.00) - - (2,575,000.00) - - (1,446,846.86) (1,446,846.86) (1,128,153.14) 43.81% 56.19% (224,789.85)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(55,000.00) - - (35,636.69) (35,636.69) (19,363.31) 35.21% 64.79% (6,010.00)

421220 Miscellaneous Fees (55,000.00) - - (55,000.00) - - (35,636.69) (35,636.69) (19,363.31) 35.21% 64.79% (6,010.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,000.00) - - (10,800.00) (10,800.00) 3,800.00 (54.29%) 154.29% (1,850.00)

421300 Returned Check Fee (7,000.00) - - (7,000.00) - - (10,800.00) (10,800.00) 3,800.00 (54.29%) 154.29% (1,850.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(137,250.00) - - (79,492.60) (79,492.60) (57,757.40) 42.08% 57.92% (11,893.65)

421340 School Crossing Guard Admin Fee (137,250.00) - - (137,250.00) - - (79,492.60) (79,492.60) (57,757.40) 42.08% 57.92% (11,893.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,260,000.00) - - (767,030.00) (767,030.00) (492,970.00) 39.12% 60.88% (118,945.00)

422050 Certificate Of Title Collection Service Fee (1,260,000.00) - - (1,260,000.00) - - (767,030.00) (767,030.00) (492,970.00) 39.12% 60.88% (118,945.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,199,579.00) - - (5,980,448.02) (5,980,448.02) 780,869.02 (15.02%) 115.02% (5,980,448.02)

422360 Motor Vehicle Sales Tax/Penalties Collection (5,199,579.00) - - (5,199,579.00) - - (5,980,448.02) (5,980,448.02) 780,869.02 (15.02%) 115.02% (5,980,448.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1080080001 Tax Collector Voter Registration Cln-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (5,000.00) - - (1,819.57) (1,819.57) (3,180.43) 63.61% 36.39% (52.36)

421220 Miscellaneous Fees (5,000.00) - - (5,000.00) - - (1,819.57) (1,819.57) (3,180.43) 63.61% 36.39% (52.36)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090030001 PBO Budgeting-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 1,000.00 - - -

420305 TC Economic Dev Incentive Application Fee - - - - - - (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 1,000.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  3/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (80,772.00) - - (40,196.45) (40,196.45) (40,575.55) 50.23% 49.77% (5,742.35)

422110 Contractual Services-Cash Investment Services (80,772.00) - - (80,772.00) - - (40,196.45) (40,196.45) (40,575.55) 50.23% 49.77% (5,742.35)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,400,000.00) - - (798,208.42) (798,208.42) (601,791.58) 42.99% 57.01% (137,861.42)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,400,000.00) - - (1,400,000.00) - - (798,208.42) (798,208.42) (601,791.58) 42.99% 57.01% (137,861.42)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10.00) - - (1.33) (1.33) (8.67) 86.70% 13.30% -

442020 Other Interest Income (10.00) - - (10.00) - - (1.33) (1.33) (8.67) 86.70% 13.30% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,000,000.00 - - 101,767.45 101,767.45 898,232.55 89.82% 10.18% (16,041.98)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund 1,000,000.00 - - 1,000,000.00 - - 101,767.45 101,767.45 898,232.55 89.82% 10.18% (16,041.98)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(164,609.00) - - (164,609.00) (164,609.00) - 0.00% 100.00% -

499070 Trfrs from Corporations (164,609.00) - - (164,609.00) - - (164,609.00) (164,609.00) - 0.00% 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  4/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (17,956.00) - - (18,495.80) (18,495.80) 539.80 (3.01%) 103.01% -

415100 Austin Affordable Housing Revenue (17,956.00) - - (17,956.00) - - (18,495.80) (18,495.80) 539.80 (3.01%) 103.01% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(370,000.00) - - (97,197.07) (97,197.07) (272,802.93) 73.73% 26.27% -

417980 Bingo Gross Receipts Tax (370,000.00) - - (370,000.00) - - (97,197.07) (97,197.07) (272,802.93) 73.73% 26.27% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,825,000.00) - - (3,223,828.94) (3,223,828.94) (2,601,171.06) 44.66% 55.34% (1,566,444.21)

417990 Mixed Beverage Tax (5,825,000.00) - - (5,825,000.00) - - (3,223,828.94) (3,223,828.94) (2,601,171.06) 44.66% 55.34% (1,566,444.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(8,700.00) - - (4,506.00) (4,506.00) (4,194.00) 48.21% 51.79% (672.00)

429060 Notary Fee (8,700.00) - - (8,700.00) - - (4,506.00) (4,506.00) (4,194.00) 48.21% 51.79% (672.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(85,000.00) - - (19,028.71) (19,028.71) (65,971.29) 77.61% 22.39% -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (85,000.00) - - (85,000.00) - - (19,028.71) (19,028.71) (65,971.29) 77.61% 22.39% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(145,223.00) - - (321,305.00) (321,305.00) 176,082.00 (121.25%) 221.25% (321,305.00)

486010 Income From Law Suit Settlements (145,223.00) - - (145,223.00) - - (321,305.00) (321,305.00) 176,082.00 (121.25%) 221.25% (321,305.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(102,031.00) - - - - (102,031.00) 100.00% - -

490101 Trfrs from Co Atty Proc Site Orders-Capso Fd (102,031.00) - - (102,031.00) - - - - (102,031.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(35,065.00) - - - - (35,065.00) 100.00% - -

497040 Trfrs from Dist & Co Atty Forfeited Property Fd (35,065.00) - - (35,065.00) - - - - (35,065.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(225,000.00) - - (225,000.00) (225,000.00) - - 100.00% -

499040 Trfrs from Road & Bridge-Misdmnr Non Traffic Fines (225,000.00) - - (225,000.00) - - (225,000.00) (225,000.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) (175,000.00) - (0.00%) 100.00% -

499050 Trfrs from Road & Bridge-Felony Non Traffic Fines (175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) (175,000.00) - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(350,091.00) - - (350,091.00) (350,091.00) - - 100.00% -

499060 Trfrs from Road & Bridge-Misdemeanor Traffic Fines (350,091.00) - - (350,091.00) - - (350,091.00) (350,091.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110010001 HRMD Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (628.56) (628.56) 628.56 - - -

481000 Other Revenue - - - - - - (628.56) (628.56) 628.56 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120040001 TCIS NSS-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (835,000.00) - - (576,117.84) (576,117.84) (258,882.16) 31.00% 69.00% (66,736.88)

424010 Commissions From Pay Stations (835,000.00) - - (835,000.00) - - (576,117.84) (576,117.84) (258,882.16) 31.00% 69.00% (66,736.88)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(29,355.00) - - - - (29,355.00) 100.00% - -

424060 Contractual Services-Telephone Monitoring Svs (29,355.00) - - (29,355.00) - - - - (29,355.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  5/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140010001 FMD Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (5,065.77) (5,065.77) 5,065.77 - - -

481040 Contributions-Donations - - - - - - (5,065.77) (5,065.77) 5,065.77 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (48,312.00) (48,312.00) 48,312.00 - - -

483060 Sale Of Property - - - - - - (48,312.00) (48,312.00) 48,312.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(220,205.00) - - (110,560.21) (110,560.21) (109,644.79) 49.79% 50.21% (36,876.46)

484070 Other Buildings Rent Revenue (220,205.00) - - (220,205.00) - - (110,560.21) (110,560.21) (109,644.79) 49.79% 50.21% (36,876.46)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(284,222.00) - - (165,176.45) (165,176.45) (119,045.55) 41.88% 58.12% (23,646.35)

484100 Smart Facility Rent Revenue (284,222.00) - - (284,222.00) - - (165,176.45) (165,176.45) (119,045.55) 41.88% 58.12% (23,646.35)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140070000 FMD Facilities Engineering-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (46,000.00) (46,000.00) 46,000.00 - - (46,000.00)

484090 Other Land Rent Revenue - - - - - - (46,000.00) (46,000.00) 46,000.00 - - (46,000.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140090001 FMD Building Maintenance-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (31,000.00) - - (18,582.38) (18,582.38) (12,417.62) 40.06% 59.94% (2,862.19)

426200 Concession Revenue (31,000.00) - - (31,000.00) - - (18,582.38) (18,582.38) (12,417.62) 40.06% 59.94% (2,862.19)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140100001 FMD Old Courthouse Block-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (552,000.00) - - (294,025.67) (294,025.67) (257,974.33) 46.73% 53.27% (17,651.73)

484090 Other Land Rent Revenue (552,000.00) - - (552,000.00) - - (294,025.67) (294,025.67) (257,974.33) 46.73% 53.27% (17,651.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1150010001 Purchasing Office Admiration-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (7,444.76) (7,444.76) 7,444.76 - - (926.21)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (7,444.76) (7,444.76) 7,444.76 - - (926.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(45,000.00) - - (10,278.77) (10,278.77) (34,721.23) 77.16% 22.84% (6,812.50)

483090 Sale Of Surplus Equipment (215,000.00) - 170,000.00 (45,000.00) - - (10,278.77) (10,278.77) (34,721.23) 77.16% 22.84% (6,812.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(170,000.00) - - - - (170,000.00) 100.00% - -

499210 Sale of Major Assets - - (170,000.00) (170,000.00) - - - - (170,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190010001 CA Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (82,338.00) - - (58,514.00) (58,514.00) (23,824.00) 28.93% 71.07% (18,160.00)

414090 Prosecutor Longevity (82,338.00) - - (82,338.00) - - (58,514.00) (58,514.00) (23,824.00) 28.93% 71.07% (18,160.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,500,000.00) - - (619,944.45) (619,944.45) (880,055.55) 58.67% 41.33% (102,643.22)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (1,500,000.00) - - (1,500,000.00) - - (619,944.45) (619,944.45) (880,055.55) 58.67% 41.33% (102,643.22)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(317,004.00) - - (175,362.99) (175,362.99) (141,641.01) 44.68% 55.32% (34,131.81)

422010 Attorney Services-Hospital District (317,004.00) - - (317,004.00) - - (175,362.99) (175,362.99) (141,641.01) 44.68% 55.32% (34,131.81)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  6/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190020001 CA Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (62,500.00) - - (62,500.00) (62,500.00) - - 100.00% (62,500.00)

414020 County Prosecutors Compensation (62,500.00) - - (62,500.00) - - (62,500.00) (62,500.00) - - 100.00% (62,500.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(55,736.00) - - (42,884.00) (42,884.00) (12,852.00) 23.06% 76.94% (14,527.00)

414090 Prosecutor Longevity (55,736.00) - - (55,736.00) - - (42,884.00) (42,884.00) (12,852.00) 23.06% 76.94% (14,527.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(99,000.00) - - (55,546.33) (55,546.33) (43,453.67) 43.89% 56.11% (8,016.59)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (99,000.00) - - (99,000.00) - - (55,546.33) (55,546.33) (43,453.67) 43.89% 56.11% (8,016.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(43,950.00) - - (9,642.59) (9,642.59) (34,307.41) 78.06% 21.94% 1,007,150.00

430030 Environmental Fines (43,950.00) - - (43,950.00) - - (9,642.59) (9,642.59) (34,307.41) 78.06% 21.94% 1,007,150.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(550.00) - - (315.71) (315.71) (234.29) 42.60% 57.40% (48.27)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income (550.00) - - (550.00) - - (315.71) (315.71) (234.29) 42.60% 57.40% (48.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,000.00) - - (5,223.21) (5,223.21) (776.79) 12.95% 87.05% (839.23)

481020 College Work Study (6,000.00) - - (6,000.00) - - (5,223.21) (5,223.21) (776.79) 12.95% 87.05% (839.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190030001 CA Check Division-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (3,661.00) - - (2,262.00) (2,262.00) (1,399.00) 38.21% 61.79% (633.00)

414090 Prosecutor Longevity (3,661.00) - - (3,661.00) - - (2,262.00) (2,262.00) (1,399.00) 38.21% 61.79% (633.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(140.00) - - (77.86) (77.86) (62.14) 44.39% 55.61% (14.62)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income (140.00) - - (140.00) - - (77.86) (77.86) (62.14) 44.39% 55.61% (14.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,000.00) - - (6,014.27) (6,014.27) 14.27 (0.24%) 100.24% (1,495.63)

481020 College Work Study (6,000.00) - - (6,000.00) - - (6,014.27) (6,014.27) 14.27 (0.24%) 100.24% (1,495.63)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1190040001 CA Underage Drinking Prvtn-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,419.96) (3,419.96) 3,419.96 - - -

492031 Trfrs from Texas Dpt of Transportation - - - - - - (3,419.96) (3,419.96) 3,419.96 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200010001 Co Clerk Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (45.00) (45.00) 45.00 - - (45.00)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (45.00) (45.00) 45.00 - - (45.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,702.00) - - (7,702.00) (7,702.00) - - 100.00% -

490129 Trfrs from Co Clerk Archival Fd (7,702.00) - - (7,702.00) - - (7,702.00) (7,702.00) - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  7/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200040001 Co Clerk Eln Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (974,139.05) - - 321,633.42 321,633.42 (1,295,772.47) 133.02% (33.02%) (4,828.90)

422120 Contractual Services-Election Services (20,000.00) - (954,139.05) (974,139.05) - - 321,633.42 321,633.42 (1,295,772.47) 133.02% (33.02%) (4,828.90)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20,000.00) - - (9,466.94) (9,466.94) (10,533.06) 52.67% 47.33% -

422121 Contractual Services-Election Equipment Rental - - (20,000.00) (20,000.00) - - (9,466.94) (9,466.94) (10,533.06) 52.67% 47.33% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Presidential - Nov 2012 - - - - (1,211,156.76) (1,211,156.76) 1,211,156.76 - - -

422120 Contractual Services-Election Services - - - - - - (1,211,156.76) (1,211,156.76) 1,211,156.76 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Primary May 2012 Election Day - - - (41,941.64) (41,941.64) 41,941.64 - - -

422120 Contractual Services-Election Services - - - - - - (41,941.64) (41,941.64) 41,941.64 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Primary Run Off July 2012 - Election Day - - - (47,510.74) (47,510.74) 47,510.74 - - (7.77)

422120 Contractual Services-Election Services - - - - - - (47,510.74) (47,510.74) 47,510.74 - - (7.77)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200060001 Co Clerk Probate-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (200,000.00) - - (145,609.92) (145,609.92) (54,390.08) 27.20% 72.80% (23,293.74)

420050 Attorney Ad Litem Fee-Mental Health (200,000.00) - - (200,000.00) - - (145,609.92) (145,609.92) (54,390.08) 27.20% 72.80% (23,293.74)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(438,000.00) - - (217,654.12) (217,654.12) (220,345.88) 50.31% 49.69% (35,440.56)

420120 Court Clerk Fees (438,000.00) - - (438,000.00) - - (217,654.12) (217,654.12) (220,345.88) 50.31% 49.69% (35,440.56)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(14,000.00) - - (12,376.12) (12,376.12) (1,623.88) 11.60% 88.40% (1,826.00)

420410 Jury Fees (14,000.00) - - (14,000.00) - - (12,376.12) (12,376.12) (1,623.88) 11.60% 88.40% (1,826.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(77,000.00) - - (64,064.36) (64,064.36) (12,935.64) 16.80% 83.20% (10,253.24)

420510 Mental Health Service & Doc Fee (77,000.00) - - (77,000.00) - - (64,064.36) (64,064.36) (12,935.64) 16.80% 83.20% (10,253.24)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(138,000.00) - - (94,294.73) (94,294.73) (43,705.27) 31.67% 68.33% (14,816.65)

420580 Probate Service Fee (138,000.00) - - (138,000.00) - - (94,294.73) (94,294.73) (43,705.27) 31.67% 68.33% (14,816.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(160,000.00) - - (112,068.88) (112,068.88) (47,931.12) 29.96% 70.04% (18,258.56)

421140 Fees For Copies (160,000.00) - - (160,000.00) - - (112,068.88) (112,068.88) (47,931.12) 29.96% 70.04% (18,258.56)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(300.00) - - (36.76) (36.76) (263.24) 87.75% 12.25% -

421300 Returned Check Fee (300.00) - - (300.00) - - (36.76) (36.76) (263.24) 87.75% 12.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(18,000.00) - - (9,581.93) (9,581.93) (8,418.07) 46.77% 53.23% (1,756.02)

421390 Trust Fund Fee (18,000.00) - - (18,000.00) - - (9,581.93) (9,581.93) (8,418.07) 46.77% 53.23% (1,756.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(550,000.00) - - (432,361.95) (432,361.95) (117,638.05) 21.39% 78.61% (73,251.53)

431010 Bond Forfeitures (550,000.00) - - (550,000.00) - - (432,361.95) (432,361.95) (117,638.05) 21.39% 78.61% (73,251.53)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  8/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080001 Co Clerk Crm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (165,000.00) - - (86,932.22) (86,932.22) (78,067.78) 47.31% 52.69% (12,828.82)

420120 Court Clerk Fees (165,000.00) - - (165,000.00) - - (86,932.22) (86,932.22) (78,067.78) 47.31% 52.69% (12,828.82)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(23,000.00) - - (9,190.26) (9,190.26) (13,809.74) 60.04% 39.96% (55.00)

420180 Criminal Bond Administrative Fee (23,000.00) - - (23,000.00) - - (9,190.26) (9,190.26) (13,809.74) 60.04% 39.96% (55.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(900.00) - - (346.01) (346.01) (553.99) 61.55% 38.45% (51.82)

420410 Jury Fees (900.00) - - (900.00) - - (346.01) (346.01) (553.99) 61.55% 38.45% (51.82)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(26,000.00) - - (17,299.53) (17,299.53) (8,700.47) 33.46% 66.54% (2,263.88)

421140 Fees For Copies (26,000.00) - - (26,000.00) - - (17,299.53) (17,299.53) (8,700.47) 33.46% 66.54% (2,263.88)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200090001 Co Clerk Recording-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (172,000.00) - - (100,679.20) (100,679.20) (71,320.80) 41.47% 58.53% (18,687.40)

421140 Fees For Copies (172,000.00) - - (172,000.00) - - (100,679.20) (100,679.20) (71,320.80) 41.47% 58.53% (18,687.40)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(22,500.00) - - (11,240.80) (11,240.80) (11,259.20) 50.04% 49.96% (1,810.00)

421190 Fees For Microfilm (22,500.00) - - (22,500.00) - - (11,240.80) (11,240.80) (11,259.20) 50.04% 49.96% (1,810.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,700,000.00) - - (3,298,906.65) (3,298,906.65) (1,401,093.35) 29.81% 70.19% (548,672.45)

421270 Recording Fees (4,700,000.00) - - (4,700,000.00) - - (3,298,906.65) (3,298,906.65) (1,401,093.35) 29.81% 70.19% (548,672.45)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  9/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010001 Dist Clerk Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

410010 Grant Revenue RRB (168,000.00) - 168,000.00 - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(168,000.00) - - (81,453.90) (81,453.90) (86,546.10) 51.52% 48.48% (31,259.58)

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - (168,000.00) (168,000.00) - - (81,453.90) (81,453.90) (86,546.10) 51.52% 48.48% (31,259.58)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(908,455.00) - - (569,421.10) (569,421.10) (339,033.90) 37.32% 62.68% (83,933.98)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (908,455.00) - - (908,455.00) - - (569,421.10) (569,421.10) (339,033.90) 37.32% 62.68% (83,933.98)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(218,202.00) - - (53,339.56) (53,339.56) (164,862.44) 75.55% 24.45% (2,869.07)

420410 Jury Fees (218,202.00) - - (218,202.00) - - (53,339.56) (53,339.56) (164,862.44) 75.55% 24.45% (2,869.07)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(295,661.00) - - (167,711.45) (167,711.45) (127,949.55) 43.28% 56.72% (27,748.42)

421140 Fees For Copies (295,661.00) - - (295,661.00) - - (167,711.45) (167,711.45) (127,949.55) 43.28% 56.72% (27,748.42)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(312,712.00) - - (352,402.02) (352,402.02) 39,690.02 (12.69%) 112.69% (66,835.00)

421240 Passport Fee (312,712.00) - - (312,712.00) - - (352,402.02) (352,402.02) 39,690.02 (12.69%) 112.69% (66,835.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,440.00) - - (11,114.66) (11,114.66) 674.66 (6.46%) 106.46% (1,193.28)

421280 Record Search Fee (10,440.00) - - (10,440.00) - - (11,114.66) (11,114.66) 674.66 (6.46%) 106.46% (1,193.28)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(413.00) - - (219.44) (219.44) (193.56) 46.87% 53.13% (30.00)

421300 Returned Check Fee (413.00) - - (413.00) - - (219.44) (219.44) (193.56) 46.87% 53.13% (30.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,587.00) - - (3,949.63) (3,949.63) (9,637.37) 70.93% 29.07% (451.91)

421390 Trust Fund Fee (13,587.00) - - (13,587.00) - - (3,949.63) (3,949.63) (9,637.37) 70.93% 29.07% (451.91)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,591.00) - - (1,995.15) (1,995.15) (1,595.85) 44.44% 55.56% (323.50)

421400 Vital Statistic Report Fee (3,591.00) - - (3,591.00) - - (1,995.15) (1,995.15) (1,595.85) 44.44% 55.56% (323.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17,365.00) - - (9,573.55) (9,573.55) (7,791.45) 44.87% 55.13% (1,367.65)

422310 Jury Impaneling Services (17,365.00) - - (17,365.00) - - (9,573.55) (9,573.55) (7,791.45) 44.87% 55.13% (1,367.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(27.00) - - - - (27.00) 100.00% - -

430020 Fines (27.00) - - (27.00) - - - - (27.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(175,000.00) - - (315,686.79) (315,686.79) 140,686.79 (80.39%) 180.39% (7,871.00)

431010 Bond Forfeitures (175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) - - (315,686.79) (315,686.79) 140,686.79 (80.39%) 180.39% (7,871.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(31,015.00) - - (6,845.80) (6,845.80) (24,169.20) 77.93% 22.07% (15.44)

442020 Other Interest Income (31,015.00) - - (31,015.00) - - (6,845.80) (6,845.80) (24,169.20) 77.93% 22.07% (15.44)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(24,192.00) - - (14,347.50) (14,347.50) (9,844.50) 40.69% 59.31% (1,295.00)

481060 Forfeited Jury Pay (24,192.00) - - (24,192.00) - - (14,347.50) (14,347.50) (9,844.50) 40.69% 59.31% (1,295.00)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  10/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020001 Dist Clerk Crm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (11,056.00) - - - - (11,056.00) 100.00% - -

420180 Criminal Bond Administrative Fee (11,056.00) - - (11,056.00) - - - - (11,056.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(83,142.00) - - (54,968.88) (54,968.88) (28,173.12) 33.89% 66.11% (8,136.66)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (83,142.00) - - (83,142.00) - - (54,968.88) (54,968.88) (28,173.12) 33.89% 66.11% (8,136.66)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(568.00) - - (439.60) (439.60) (128.40) 22.61% 77.39% (72.69)

420410 Jury Fees (568.00) - - (568.00) - - (439.60) (439.60) (128.40) 22.61% 77.39% (72.69)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(12,026.00) - - (7,307.00) (7,307.00) (4,719.00) 39.24% 60.76% (1,562.00)

421140 Fees For Copies (12,026.00) - - (12,026.00) - - (7,307.00) (7,307.00) (4,719.00) 39.24% 60.76% (1,562.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210030001 Dist Clerk District Legally Mtd Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (499.13) (499.13) 499.13 - - (499.13)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (499.13) (499.13) 499.13 - - (499.13)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220010001 Civil Courts District-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (56,000.00) - - (25,580.51) (25,580.51) (30,419.49) 54.32% 45.68% (2,481.69)

420640 Tax Master Fee (56,000.00) - - (56,000.00) - - (25,580.51) (25,580.51) (30,419.49) 54.32% 45.68% (2,481.69)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1220020001 Civil Courts County-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (171,420.00) - - (85,710.00) (85,710.00) (85,710.00) 50.00% 50.00% -

420400 Judiciary Fees (171,420.00) - - (171,420.00) - - (85,710.00) (85,710.00) (85,710.00) 50.00% 50.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  11/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230010001 DA Criminal Justice-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (185,877.00) - - (148,617.00) (148,617.00) (37,260.00) 20.05% 79.95% (50,880.00)

414090 Prosecutor Longevity (185,877.00) - - (185,877.00) - - (148,617.00) (148,617.00) (37,260.00) 20.05% 79.95% (50,880.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(40,000.00) - - (8,241.29) (8,241.29) (31,758.71) 79.40% 20.60% (708.20)

414120 Other State Revenue (40,000.00) - - (40,000.00) - - (8,241.29) (8,241.29) (31,758.71) 79.40% 20.60% (708.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(12,000.00) - - (7,050.66) (7,050.66) (4,949.34) 41.24% 58.76% (1,051.48)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (12,000.00) - - (12,000.00) - - (7,050.66) (7,050.66) (4,949.34) 41.24% 58.76% (1,051.48)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20,000.00) - - (5,000.00) (5,000.00) (15,000.00) 75.00% 25.00% -

422030 Attorney Services-Other (20,000.00) - - (20,000.00) - - (5,000.00) (5,000.00) (15,000.00) 75.00% 25.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(280.00) - - (1,120.00) (1,120.00) 840.00 (300.00%) 400.00% (280.00)

422440 Welfare Fraud Prosecution Services (280.00) - - (280.00) - - (1,120.00) (1,120.00) 840.00 (300.00%) 400.00% (280.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(150,000.00) - - (1,025,342.37) (1,025,342.37) 875,342.37 (583.56%) 683.56% (1,012,590.00)

430030 Environmental Fines (150,000.00) - - (150,000.00) - - (1,025,342.37) (1,025,342.37) 875,342.37 (583.56%) 683.56% (1,012,590.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(375.00) - - (162.96) (162.96) (212.04) 56.54% 43.46% (29.43)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income (375.00) - - (375.00) - - (162.96) (162.96) (212.04) 56.54% 43.46% (29.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20,000.00) - - (20,000.00) (20,000.00) - - 100.00% -

481040 Contributions-Donations - - (20,000.00) (20,000.00) - - (20,000.00) (20,000.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(300.00) - - (343.06) (343.06) 43.06 (14.35%) 114.35% (130.30)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (300.00) - - (300.00) - - (343.06) (343.06) 43.06 (14.35%) 114.35% (130.30)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230020001 DA Civil Justice-Title IV-E Billable-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Title IVE-Legal Expenditures-FY11 - - - (70,594.13) (70,594.13) 70,594.13 - - -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - - - - - (70,594.13) (70,594.13) 70,594.13 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Title IVE-Legal Expenditures-FY12 - - - (71,454.84) (71,454.84) 71,454.84 - - -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - - - - - (71,454.84) (71,454.84) 71,454.84 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Title IVE-Legal Expenditures-FY13 (264,000.00) - - - - (264,000.00) 100.00% - -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - (264,000.00) (264,000.00) - - - - (264,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230040001 DA Workers Comp Fraud-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (404,950.00) - - (81,008.76) (81,008.76) (323,941.24) 80.00% 20.00% -

422020 Attorney Services-Texas Workers Comp Ins Fd (404,950.00) - - (404,950.00) - - (81,008.76) (81,008.76) (323,941.24) 80.00% 20.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  12/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230070001 DA Civil Js-Non-Billable-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

410010 Grant Revenue RRB (264,000.00) - 264,000.00 - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(26,908.00) - - (6,423.00) (6,423.00) (20,485.00) 76.13% 23.87% -

414090 Prosecutor Longevity (26,908.00) - - (26,908.00) - - (6,423.00) (6,423.00) (20,485.00) 76.13% 23.87% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240010001 Criminal Courts District-GF 2013 Indigent Defense Services (368,429.00) - - (92,107.25) (92,107.25) (276,321.75) 75.00% 25.00% -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - (368,429.00) (368,429.00) - - (92,107.25) (92,107.25) (276,321.75) 75.00% 25.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (92,107.25) (92,107.25) 92,107.25 - - (92,107.25)

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - - - - - (92,107.25) (92,107.25) 92,107.25 - - (92,107.25)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20,853.00) - - (15,182.82) (15,182.82) (5,670.18) 27.19% 72.81% (2,264.72)

420390 Judiciary Collection Fee (20,853.00) - - (20,853.00) - - (15,182.82) (15,182.82) (5,670.18) 27.19% 72.81% (2,264.72)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(109,000.00) - - (56,850.37) (56,850.37) (52,149.63) 47.84% 52.16% (6,871.48)

481130 Restitution (109,000.00) - - (109,000.00) - - (56,850.37) (56,850.37) (52,149.63) 47.84% 52.16% (6,871.48)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240070001 Criminal Courts 403rd District Court-GF Youthful Offender Support Court Program (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) (10,000.00) - - 100.00% -

485190 Donation - - (10,000.00) (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) (10,000.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240110001 Criminal Courts County Division-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (33.00) (33.00) 33.00 - - (19.24)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other - - - - - - (33.00) (33.00) 33.00 - - (19.24)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(428,580.00) - - (214,290.00) (214,290.00) (214,290.00) 50.00% 50.00% -

420400 Judiciary Fees (428,580.00) - - (428,580.00) - - (214,290.00) (214,290.00) (214,290.00) 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(28,000.00) - - (9,133.52) (9,133.52) (18,866.48) 67.38% 32.62% (1,118.76)

481130 Restitution (28,000.00) - - (28,000.00) - - (9,133.52) (9,133.52) (18,866.48) 67.38% 32.62% (1,118.76)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240190001 Crm Cts Drg Ct Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (15,000.00) - - 170.19 170.19 (15,170.19) 101.13% (1.13%) -

420370 Intox & Drug Conviction 10% Collection Fee (15,000.00) - - (15,000.00) - - 170.19 170.19 (15,170.19) 101.13% (1.13%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  13/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250010001 Probate Court-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (550.00) - - - - (550.00) 100.00% - -

415090 Other Local Intergovernmental Revenue (550.00) - - (550.00) - - - - (550.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(30,600.00) - - - - (30,600.00) 100.00% - -

415110 Probate Statutory Fees (30,600.00) - - (30,600.00) - - - - (30,600.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 958.05 958.05 (958.05) - - -

420560 Probate Hearing Fee - - - - - - 958.05 958.05 (958.05) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 93.23 93.23 (93.23) - - -

420570 Probate Investigator Fee - - - - - - 93.23 93.23 (93.23) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 955.94 955.94 (955.94) - - -

420580 Probate Service Fee - - - - - - 955.94 955.94 (955.94) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 361.93 361.93 (361.93) - - -

420590 Probate Training Fee - - - - - - 361.93 361.93 (361.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250030001 Probate Court-Guardianship-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (34,000.00) - - (24,248.43) (24,248.43) (9,751.57) 28.68% 71.32% (3,823.43)

420560 Probate Hearing Fee (34,000.00) - - (34,000.00) - - (24,248.43) (24,248.43) (9,751.57) 28.68% 71.32% (3,823.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,800.00) - - (6,907.90) (6,907.90) (892.10) 11.44% 88.56% (1,188.06)

420570 Probate Investigator Fee (7,800.00) - - (7,800.00) - - (6,907.90) (6,907.90) (892.10) 11.44% 88.56% (1,188.06)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(55,000.00) - - (36,959.23) (36,959.23) (18,040.77) 32.80% 67.20% (5,790.84)

420580 Probate Service Fee (55,000.00) - - (55,000.00) - - (36,959.23) (36,959.23) (18,040.77) 32.80% 67.20% (5,790.84)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(20,000.00) - - (13,863.22) (13,863.22) (6,136.78) 30.68% 69.32% (2,117.20)

420590 Probate Training Fee (20,000.00) - - (20,000.00) - - (13,863.22) (13,863.22) (6,136.78) 30.68% 69.32% (2,117.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260010001 JP1 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (74,927.00) - - (42,768.00) (42,768.00) (32,159.00) 42.92% 57.08% (3,751.50)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (74,927.00) - - (74,927.00) - - (42,768.00) (42,768.00) (32,159.00) 42.92% 57.08% (3,751.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(30.00) - - - - (30.00) 100.00% - -

421300 Returned Check Fee (30.00) - - (30.00) - - - - (30.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  14/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020001 JP1 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (109,892.00) - - (63,581.83) (63,581.83) (46,310.17) 42.14% 57.86% (9,172.43)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (109,892.00) - - (109,892.00) - - (63,581.83) (63,581.83) (46,310.17) 42.14% 57.86% (9,172.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,257.00) - - (4,777.44) (4,777.44) (4,479.56) 48.39% 51.61% (488.13)

420520 Omni Denial License Renewal Fee (9,257.00) - - (9,257.00) - - (4,777.44) (4,777.44) (4,479.56) 48.39% 51.61% (488.13)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,304.00) - - (1,071.70) (1,071.70) (2,232.30) 67.56% 32.44% (127.41)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (3,304.00) - - (3,304.00) - - (1,071.70) (1,071.70) (2,232.30) 67.56% 32.44% (127.41)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(14,091.00) - - (6,917.69) (6,917.69) (7,173.31) 50.91% 49.09% (843.89)

420680 Traffic Fees (14,091.00) - - (14,091.00) - - (6,917.69) (6,917.69) (7,173.31) 50.91% 49.09% (843.89)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(247.00) - - (151.29) (151.29) (95.71) 38.75% 61.25% -

421300 Returned Check Fee (247.00) - - (247.00) - - (151.29) (151.29) (95.71) 38.75% 61.25% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270010001 JP2 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (129,329.00) - - (57,359.95) (57,359.95) (71,969.05) 55.65% 44.35% (9,497.95)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (129,329.00) - - (129,329.00) - - (57,359.95) (57,359.95) (71,969.05) 55.65% 44.35% (9,497.95)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(247.00) - - - - (247.00) 100.00% - -

421300 Returned Check Fee (247.00) - - (247.00) - - - - (247.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020001 JP2 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (257,752.00) - - (128,949.92) (128,949.92) (128,802.08) 49.97% 50.03% (27,094.19)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (257,752.00) - - (257,752.00) - - (128,949.92) (128,949.92) (128,802.08) 49.97% 50.03% (27,094.19)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(19,030.00) - - (12,262.47) (12,262.47) (6,767.53) 35.56% 64.44% (1,856.62)

420520 Omni Denial License Renewal Fee (19,030.00) - - (19,030.00) - - (12,262.47) (12,262.47) (6,767.53) 35.56% 64.44% (1,856.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,016.00) - - (3,885.97) (3,885.97) (2,130.03) 35.41% 64.59% (600.79)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (6,016.00) - - (6,016.00) - - (3,885.97) (3,885.97) (2,130.03) 35.41% 64.59% (600.79)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(23,411.00) - - (10,479.19) (10,479.19) (12,931.81) 55.24% 44.76% (2,006.10)

420680 Traffic Fees (23,411.00) - - (23,411.00) - - (10,479.19) (10,479.19) (12,931.81) 55.24% 44.76% (2,006.10)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(598.00) - - (181.36) (181.36) (416.64) 69.67% 30.33% (30.00)

421300 Returned Check Fee (598.00) - - (598.00) - - (181.36) (181.36) (416.64) 69.67% 30.33% (30.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280010001 JP3 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (61,157.00) - - (34,556.00) (34,556.00) (26,601.00) 43.50% 56.50% (4,256.00)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (61,157.00) - - (61,157.00) - - (34,556.00) (34,556.00) (26,601.00) 43.50% 56.50% (4,256.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(60.00) - - - - (60.00) 100.00% - -

421300 Returned Check Fee (60.00) - - (60.00) - - - - (60.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  15/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020001 JP3 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (288,329.00) - - (171,601.31) (171,601.31) (116,727.69) 40.48% 59.52% (26,231.52)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (288,329.00) - - (288,329.00) - - (171,601.31) (171,601.31) (116,727.69) 40.48% 59.52% (26,231.52)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(11,723.00) - - (7,771.58) (7,771.58) (3,951.42) 33.71% 66.29% (838.23)

420520 Omni Denial License Renewal Fee (11,723.00) - - (11,723.00) - - (7,771.58) (7,771.58) (3,951.42) 33.71% 66.29% (838.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,367.00) - - (869.14) (869.14) (497.86) 36.42% 63.58% (117.33)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (1,367.00) - - (1,367.00) - - (869.14) (869.14) (497.86) 36.42% 63.58% (117.33)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17,965.00) - - (8,612.51) (8,612.51) (9,352.49) 52.06% 47.94% (982.12)

420680 Traffic Fees (17,965.00) - - (17,965.00) - - (8,612.51) (8,612.51) (9,352.49) 52.06% 47.94% (982.12)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(813.00) - - (258.53) (258.53) (554.47) 68.20% 31.80% (30.00)

421300 Returned Check Fee (813.00) - - (813.00) - - (258.53) (258.53) (554.47) 68.20% 31.80% (30.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290010001 JP4 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (69,347.00) - - (46,778.95) (46,778.95) (22,568.05) 32.54% 67.46% (4,950.50)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (69,347.00) - - (69,347.00) - - (46,778.95) (46,778.95) (22,568.05) 32.54% 67.46% (4,950.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(300.00) - - (121.04) (121.04) (178.96) 59.65% 40.35% (30.00)

421300 Returned Check Fee (300.00) - - (300.00) - - (121.04) (121.04) (178.96) 59.65% 40.35% (30.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020001 JP4 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 830.00 830.00 (830.00) - - -

420100 Civil Filing Fee - - - - - - 830.00 830.00 (830.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(108,047.00) - - (52,126.19) (52,126.19) (55,920.81) 51.76% 48.24% (8,706.87)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (108,047.00) - - (108,047.00) - - (52,126.19) (52,126.19) (55,920.81) 51.76% 48.24% (8,706.87)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(8,280.00) - - (4,523.81) (4,523.81) (3,756.19) 45.36% 54.64% (994.17)

420520 Omni Denial License Renewal Fee (8,280.00) - - (8,280.00) - - (4,523.81) (4,523.81) (3,756.19) 45.36% 54.64% (994.17)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,301.00) - - (3,744.54) (3,744.54) (6,556.46) 63.65% 36.35% (508.86)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (10,301.00) - - (10,301.00) - - (3,744.54) (3,744.54) (6,556.46) 63.65% 36.35% (508.86)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,482.00) - - (4,973.58) (4,973.58) (4,508.42) 47.55% 52.45% (747.65)

420680 Traffic Fees (9,482.00) - - (9,482.00) - - (4,973.58) (4,973.58) (4,508.42) 47.55% 52.45% (747.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300010001 JP5 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (89,491.00) - - (51,022.25) (51,022.25) (38,468.75) 42.99% 57.01% (5,785.25)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (89,491.00) - - (89,491.00) - - (51,022.25) (51,022.25) (38,468.75) 42.99% 57.01% (5,785.25)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  16/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020001 JP5 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (221,482.00) - - (135,765.62) (135,765.62) (85,716.38) 38.70% 61.30% (8,354.43)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (221,482.00) - - (221,482.00) - - (135,765.62) (135,765.62) (85,716.38) 38.70% 61.30% (8,354.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,054.00) - - (2,515.39) (2,515.39) (1,538.61) 37.95% 62.05% (314.97)

420520 Omni Denial License Renewal Fee (4,054.00) - - (4,054.00) - - (2,515.39) (2,515.39) (1,538.61) 37.95% 62.05% (314.97)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,072.00) - - (411.91) (411.91) (1,660.09) 80.12% 19.88% (62.36)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (2,072.00) - - (2,072.00) - - (411.91) (411.91) (1,660.09) 80.12% 19.88% (62.36)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,052.00) - - (4,318.51) (4,318.51) (2,733.49) 38.76% 61.24% (1,940.94)

420680 Traffic Fees (7,052.00) - - (7,052.00) - - (4,318.51) (4,318.51) (2,733.49) 38.76% 61.24% (1,940.94)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(150.00) - - (60.00) (60.00) (90.00) 60.00% 40.00% -

421300 Returned Check Fee (150.00) - - (150.00) - - (60.00) (60.00) (90.00) 60.00% 40.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1310010001 Constable1 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (335,896.00) - - (239,738.64) (239,738.64) (96,157.36) 28.63% 71.37% (19,505.00)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (335,896.00) - - (335,896.00) - - (239,738.64) (239,738.64) (96,157.36) 28.63% 71.37% (19,505.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (60.00) (60.00) 60.00 - - -

421300 Returned Check Fee - - - - - - (60.00) (60.00) 60.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(25,000.00) - - (43,449.60) (43,449.60) 18,449.60 (73.80%) 173.80% (2,467.50)

485180 Donation-Public Safety Use Of Vehicle (25,000.00) - - (25,000.00) - - (43,449.60) (43,449.60) 18,449.60 (73.80%) 173.80% (2,467.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1310020001 Constable1 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (80,000.00) - - (61,086.32) (61,086.32) (18,913.68) 23.64% 76.36% (5,730.64)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (80,000.00) - - (80,000.00) - - (61,086.32) (61,086.32) (18,913.68) 23.64% 76.36% (5,730.64)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320010001 Constable2 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (345,000.00) - - (255,743.08) (255,743.08) (89,256.92) 25.87% 74.13% (43,895.45)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (345,000.00) - - (345,000.00) - - (255,743.08) (255,743.08) (89,256.92) 25.87% 74.13% (43,895.45)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,000.00) - - (25,635.00) (25,635.00) 15,635.00 (156.35%) 256.35% (1,837.50)

485180 Donation-Public Safety Use Of Vehicle (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) - - (25,635.00) (25,635.00) 15,635.00 (156.35%) 256.35% (1,837.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320020001 Constable2 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (175,000.00) - - (103,601.04) (103,601.04) (71,398.96) 40.80% 59.20% (17,900.66)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) - - (103,601.04) (103,601.04) (71,398.96) 40.80% 59.20% (17,900.66)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(100.00) - - (180.00) (180.00) 80.00 (80.00%) 180.00% -

421300 Returned Check Fee (100.00) - - (100.00) - - (180.00) (180.00) 80.00 (80.00%) 180.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(87,180.00) - - (51,403.63) (51,403.63) (35,776.37) 41.04% 58.96% (7,813.09)

422330 Law Enforcement Services-Other Govt Agency (87,180.00) - - (87,180.00) - - (51,403.63) (51,403.63) (35,776.37) 41.04% 58.96% (7,813.09)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(151,650.00) - - (120,438.08) (120,438.08) (31,211.92) 20.58% 79.42% (17,205.44)

422340 Law Enforcement Services-School District (151,650.00) - - (151,650.00) - - (120,438.08) (120,438.08) (31,211.92) 20.58% 79.42% (17,205.44)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  17/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330010001 Constable3 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (200,000.00) - - (110,440.54) (110,440.54) (89,559.46) 44.78% 55.22% (13,955.27)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (200,000.00) - - (200,000.00) - - (110,440.54) (110,440.54) (89,559.46) 44.78% 55.22% (13,955.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(80,000.00) - - (61,035.00) (61,035.00) (18,965.00) 23.71% 76.29% (5,190.00)

485180 Donation-Public Safety Use Of Vehicle (80,000.00) - - (80,000.00) - - (61,035.00) (61,035.00) (18,965.00) 23.71% 76.29% (5,190.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330020001 Constable3 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (185,931.00) - - (73,113.40) (73,113.40) (112,817.60) 60.68% 39.32% (9,278.62)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (185,931.00) - - (185,931.00) - - (73,113.40) (73,113.40) (112,817.60) 60.68% 39.32% (9,278.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(100.00) - - - - (100.00) 100.00% - -

421300 Returned Check Fee (100.00) - - (100.00) - - - - (100.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(90,882.00) - - (53,014.50) (53,014.50) (37,867.50) 41.67% 58.33% (7,573.50)

422330 Law Enforcement Services-Other Govt Agency (90,882.00) - - (90,882.00) - - (53,014.50) (53,014.50) (37,867.50) 41.67% 58.33% (7,573.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340010001 Constable 4 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (265,000.00) - - (166,211.93) (166,211.93) (98,788.07) 37.28% 62.72% (18,207.61)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (265,000.00) - - (265,000.00) - - (166,211.93) (166,211.93) (98,788.07) 37.28% 62.72% (18,207.61)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,140.00) (1,140.00) 1,140.00 - - (960.00)

485180 Donation-Public Safety Use Of Vehicle - - - - - - (1,140.00) (1,140.00) 1,140.00 - - (960.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340020001 Constable 4 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (102,000.00) - - (75,224.44) (75,224.44) (26,775.56) 26.25% 73.75% (17,731.98)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (102,000.00) - - (102,000.00) - - (75,224.44) (75,224.44) (26,775.56) 26.25% 73.75% (17,731.98)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350010001 Constable 5 Civil-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (220,000.00) - - - - (220,000.00) 100.00% - -

410010 Grant Revenue RRB (220,000.00) - - (220,000.00) - - - - (220,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (152,057.40) (152,057.40) 152,057.40 - - (60,330.60)

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - - - - - (152,057.40) (152,057.40) 152,057.40 - - (60,330.60)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,800,000.00) - - (895,558.33) (895,558.33) (904,441.67) 50.25% 49.75% (133,060.49)

420100 Civil Filing Fee (1,800,000.00) - - (1,800,000.00) - - (895,558.33) (895,558.33) (904,441.67) 50.25% 49.75% (133,060.49)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 11.26 11.26 (11.26) - - -

420200 Criminal Fees-Other - - - - - - 11.26 11.26 (11.26) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,500.00) - - (490.25) (490.25) (1,009.75) 67.32% 32.68% (225.00)

485180 Donation-Public Safety Use Of Vehicle (1,500.00) - - (1,500.00) - - (490.25) (490.25) (1,009.75) 67.32% 32.68% (225.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350020001 Constable 5 Criminal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (50,000.00) - - (28,271.24) (28,271.24) (21,728.76) 43.46% 56.54% (2,300.43)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (50,000.00) - - (50,000.00) - - (28,271.24) (28,271.24) (21,728.76) 43.46% 56.54% (2,300.43)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  18/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370440001 TCSO Crc Support Br-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (492,999.00) (492,999.00) 492,999.00 - - -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - - - - - (492,999.00) (492,999.00) 492,999.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(197,208.00) - - (118,800.00) (118,800.00) (78,408.00) 39.76% 60.24% (22,400.00)

413020 SSA Incentive Payments (197,208.00) - - (197,208.00) - - (118,800.00) (118,800.00) (78,408.00) 39.76% 60.24% (22,400.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(73,000.00) - - (61,800.00) (61,800.00) (11,200.00) 15.34% 84.66% (28,950.00)

424050 Contractual Services-Sex Offender Treatment (73,000.00) - - (73,000.00) - - (61,800.00) (61,800.00) (11,200.00) 15.34% 84.66% (28,950.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 15.00 15.00 (15.00) - - -

481000 Other Revenue - - - - - - 15.00 15.00 (15.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,100.00) - - (1,015.00) (1,015.00) (1,085.00) 51.67% 48.33% (145.00)

481290 Notary Fees (2,100.00) - - (2,100.00) - - (1,015.00) (1,015.00) (1,085.00) 51.67% 48.33% (145.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

SCAAP Projects FY2012 (492,999.00) - - - - (492,999.00) 100.00% - -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - (492,999.00) (492,999.00) - - - - (492,999.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370460001 TCSO Central Booking-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,188,171.00) - - (1,547,042.75) (1,547,042.75) (4,641,128.25) 75.00% 25.00% -

424020 Contractual Services-Central Booking (6,188,171.00) - - (6,188,171.00) - - (1,547,042.75) (1,547,042.75) (4,641,128.25) 75.00% 25.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370520001 TCSO LE Mental Health NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (10,000.00) - - (6,468.00) (6,468.00) (3,532.00) 35.32% 64.68% (1,078.00)

422090 Contractual Services-Office Space (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) - - (6,468.00) (6,468.00) (3,532.00) 35.32% 64.68% (1,078.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,312.00) - - (1,500.00) (1,500.00) (4,812.00) 76.24% 23.76% (250.00)

484070 Other Buildings Rent Revenue (6,312.00) - - (6,312.00) - - (1,500.00) (1,500.00) (4,812.00) 76.24% 23.76% (250.00)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  19/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370750001 TCSO LE Support Br-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (46,000.00) - - (26,553.02) (26,553.02) (19,446.98) 42.28% 57.72% (3,799.41)

420060 Breath Alcohol Testing Fee (46,000.00) - - (46,000.00) - - (26,553.02) (26,553.02) (19,446.98) 42.28% 57.72% (3,799.41)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(393,000.00) - - (236,046.89) (236,046.89) (156,953.11) 39.94% 60.06% (37,648.45)

420200 Criminal Fees-Other (393,000.00) - - (393,000.00) - - (236,046.89) (236,046.89) (156,953.11) 39.94% 60.06% (37,648.45)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,000.00) - - (715.48) (715.48) (284.52) 28.45% 71.55% (98.70)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (1,000.00) - - (1,000.00) - - (715.48) (715.48) (284.52) 28.45% 71.55% (98.70)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(150,000.00) - - (153,225.00) (153,225.00) 3,225.00 (2.15%) 102.15% (2,325.00)

421010 Alarm Registration Fee (150,000.00) - - (150,000.00) - - (153,225.00) (153,225.00) 3,225.00 (2.15%) 102.15% (2,325.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,139,553.00) - - (678,469.99) (678,469.99) (461,083.01) 40.46% 59.54% (84,936.34)

422330 Law Enforcement Services-Other Govt Agency (1,139,553.00) - - (1,139,553.00) - - (678,469.99) (678,469.99) (461,083.01) 40.46% 59.54% (84,936.34)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,091,722.00) - - (738,910.38) (738,910.38) (352,811.62) 32.32% 67.68% (198,937.41)

422340 Law Enforcement Services-School District (1,091,722.00) - - (1,091,722.00) - - (738,910.38) (738,910.38) (352,811.62) 32.32% 67.68% (198,937.41)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,050.00) - - (924.00) (924.00) (126.00) 12.00% 88.00% (329.00)

423160 Training Academy Tuition (1,050.00) - - (1,050.00) - - (924.00) (924.00) (126.00) 12.00% 88.00% (329.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(200,000.00) - - (93,650.00) (93,650.00) (106,350.00) 53.18% 46.83% (13,600.00)

424030 Contractual Services-Housing Paroled Sex Offendr (200,000.00) - - (200,000.00) - - (93,650.00) (93,650.00) (106,350.00) 53.18% 46.83% (13,600.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,000.00) - - (6,120.00) (6,120.00) 4,120.00 (206.00%) 306.00% (225.00)

424040 Contractual Services-Mnt Of Federal Prisoners (2,000.00) - - (2,000.00) - - (6,120.00) (6,120.00) 4,120.00 (206.00%) 306.00% (225.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,600.00) - - (2,000.00) (2,000.00) (1,600.00) 44.44% 55.56% (500.00)

429020 Bail Bondsman Registration (3,600.00) - - (3,600.00) - - (2,000.00) (2,000.00) (1,600.00) 44.44% 55.56% (500.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,800.00) - - (25.00) (25.00) (3,775.00) 99.34% 0.66% -

429050 Sexually Oriented Business License (3,800.00) - - (3,800.00) - - (25.00) (25.00) (3,775.00) 99.34% 0.66% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(74,000.00) - - (49,074.51) (49,074.51) (24,925.49) 33.68% 66.32% (7,668.83)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (74,000.00) - - (74,000.00) - - (49,074.51) (49,074.51) (24,925.49) 33.68% 66.32% (7,668.83)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (20.00) (20.00) 20.00 - - -

481290 Notary Fees - - - - - - (20.00) (20.00) 20.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(250,000.00) - - (233,738.75) (233,738.75) (16,261.25) 6.50% 93.50% (64,047.50)

485180 Donation-Public Safety Use Of Vehicle (250,000.00) - - (250,000.00) - - (233,738.75) (233,738.75) (16,261.25) 6.50% 93.50% (64,047.50)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  20/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1380010001 ME Adm-GF Medical Examiner Winter Conference - - - (4,850.01) (4,850.01) 4,850.01 - - -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (4,850.01) (4,850.01) 4,850.01 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

420050 Attorney Ad Litem Fee-Mental Health - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,500.00) - - (5,598.00) (5,598.00) (1,902.00) 25.36% 74.64% -

420310 Expert Witness Testimony Fee (7,500.00) - - (7,500.00) - - (5,598.00) (5,598.00) (1,902.00) 25.36% 74.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,000.00) - - (800.00) (800.00) (4,200.00) 84.00% 16.00% -

421040 Autopsy-External Examination Fee (5,000.00) - - (5,000.00) - - (800.00) (800.00) (4,200.00) 84.00% 16.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,640,280.00) - - (823,400.00) (823,400.00) (816,880.00) 49.80% 50.20% (163,800.00)

421050 Autopsy Fee (1,640,280.00) - - (1,640,280.00) - - (823,400.00) (823,400.00) (816,880.00) 49.80% 50.20% (163,800.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,790.00) - - (970.00) (970.00) (820.00) 45.81% 54.19% (160.00)

421060 Autopsy Report Fee (1,790.00) - - (1,790.00) - - (970.00) (970.00) (820.00) 45.81% 54.19% (160.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,100.00) - - (356.50) (356.50) (4,743.50) 93.01% 6.99% 4.40

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (5,100.00) - - (5,100.00) - - (356.50) (356.50) (4,743.50) 93.01% 6.99% 4.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1390010001 CSCD Supervision GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414120 Other State Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,800.00) - - (2,350.48) (2,350.48) (1,449.52) 38.15% 61.85% (354.49)

420660 Time Payment 10% Fee (3,800.00) - - (3,800.00) - - (2,350.48) (2,350.48) (1,449.52) 38.15% 61.85% (354.49)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  21/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400010001 TCCES CES-Exc Mgmt Team-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (339,031.00) - - (200,688.01) (200,688.01) (138,342.99) 40.81% 59.19% (27,710.00)

420030 Alcohol Evaluation Fees (339,031.00) - - (339,031.00) - - (200,688.01) (200,688.01) (138,342.99) 40.81% 59.19% (27,710.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,724.00 1,724.00 (1,724.00) - - -

420100 Civil Filing Fee - - - - - - 1,724.00 1,724.00 (1,724.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(400.00) - - - - (400.00) 100.00% - -

420350 Ignition Interlock Fee (400.00) - - (400.00) - - - - (400.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(38,816.00) - - (23,685.00) (23,685.00) (15,131.00) 38.98% 61.02% (3,150.00)

420650 TCCES Reinstatement Fee (38,816.00) - - (38,816.00) - - (23,685.00) (23,685.00) (15,131.00) 38.98% 61.02% (3,150.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (20.00) (20.00) 20.00 - - -

423040 Class Rescheduling Fees - - - - - - (20.00) (20.00) 20.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(94,080.00) - - (70,552.00) (70,552.00) (23,528.00) 25.01% 74.99% (9,827.00)

423070 Counseling Program (94,080.00) - - (94,080.00) - - (70,552.00) (70,552.00) (23,528.00) 25.01% 74.99% (9,827.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(68,220.00) - - (43,528.00) (43,528.00) (24,692.00) 36.19% 63.81% (6,098.00)

423080 Drug Education Class (68,220.00) - - (68,220.00) - - (43,528.00) (43,528.00) (24,692.00) 36.19% 63.81% (6,098.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(108,150.00) - - (63,718.00) (63,718.00) (44,432.00) 41.08% 58.92% (8,835.00)

423090 DWI Education Class (108,150.00) - - (108,150.00) - - (63,718.00) (63,718.00) (44,432.00) 41.08% 58.92% (8,835.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(123,765.00) - - (89,083.00) (89,083.00) (34,682.00) 28.02% 71.98% (11,914.00)

423100 DWI Intervention Program (123,765.00) - - (123,765.00) - - (89,083.00) (89,083.00) (34,682.00) 28.02% 71.98% (11,914.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,940.00) - - (5,406.00) (5,406.00) (534.00) 8.99% 91.01% (1,021.00)

423130 Minor In Possession Class (5,940.00) - - (5,940.00) - - (5,406.00) (5,406.00) (534.00) 8.99% 91.01% (1,021.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(25,480.00) - - (11,959.00) (11,959.00) (13,521.00) 53.07% 46.93% (1,760.00)

423140 Substance Abuse Class (25,480.00) - - (25,480.00) - - (11,959.00) (11,959.00) (13,521.00) 53.07% 46.93% (1,760.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(30,000.00) - - (5,590.00) (5,590.00) (24,410.00) 81.37% 18.63% (786.00)

423185 Cognitive Change Program 40Hr (30,000.00) - - (30,000.00) - - (5,590.00) (5,590.00) (24,410.00) 81.37% 18.63% (786.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (12,034.00) (12,034.00) 12,034.00 - - (2,646.00)

423190 Marijuana Class 8 Hour - - - - - - (12,034.00) (12,034.00) 12,034.00 - - (2,646.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,652.00 3,652.00 (3,652.00) - - -

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - 3,652.00 3,652.00 (3,652.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (11.00) (11.00) 11.00 - - (11.00)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (11.00) (11.00) 11.00 - - (11.00)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  22/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1400020001 TCCES Education-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (5,194.00) - - (1,814.00) (1,814.00) (3,380.00) 65.08% 34.92% (637.00)

423010 Alcohol Education-Minors Class (5,194.00) - - (5,194.00) - - (1,814.00) (1,814.00) (3,380.00) 65.08% 34.92% (637.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(94,720.00) - - (40,151.30) (40,151.30) (54,568.70) 57.61% 42.39% (4,307.00)

423020 Bad Check 8Hr Class (94,720.00) - - (94,720.00) - - (40,151.30) (40,151.30) (54,568.70) 57.61% 42.39% (4,307.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(93,980.00) - - (52,572.84) (52,572.84) (41,407.16) 44.06% 55.94% (7,639.95)

423030 Chemical Assault & Shoplifting 20Hr Class (93,980.00) - - (93,980.00) - - (52,572.84) (52,572.84) (41,407.16) 44.06% 55.94% (7,639.95)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(18,577.00) - - (6,686.80) (6,686.80) (11,890.20) 64.00% 36.00% (804.80)

423040 Class Rescheduling Fees (18,577.00) - - (18,577.00) - - (6,686.80) (6,686.80) (11,890.20) 64.00% 36.00% (804.80)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (241.00) (241.00) 241.00 - - -

423100 DWI Intervention Program - - - - - - (241.00) (241.00) 241.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(47,740.00) - - (27,834.00) (27,834.00) (19,906.00) 41.70% 58.30% (4,039.00)

423110 Felony M.O. 20Hr Class (47,740.00) - - (47,740.00) - - (27,834.00) (27,834.00) (19,906.00) 41.70% 58.30% (4,039.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,404.00) - - (964.00) (964.00) (440.00) 31.34% 68.66% (432.00)

423120 Juvenile Competency Class (1,404.00) - - (1,404.00) - - (964.00) (964.00) (440.00) 31.34% 68.66% (432.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,618.00) - - (1,366.00) (1,366.00) (2,252.00) 62.24% 37.76% (178.00)

423150 Tobacco Awareness Class (3,618.00) - - (3,618.00) - - (1,366.00) (1,366.00) (2,252.00) 62.24% 37.76% (178.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,240.00) - - (5,885.99) (5,885.99) 2,645.99 (81.67%) 181.67% (788.00)

423170 Youth Misdemeanor I 8Hr Class (3,240.00) - - (3,240.00) - - (5,885.99) (5,885.99) 2,645.99 (81.67%) 181.67% (788.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (243.00) (243.00) 243.00 - - -

423180 Youth Misdemeanor Ii 16Hr Class - - - - - - (243.00) (243.00) 243.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420010001 Pretrial Supervision-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (204,392.00) - - (144,881.50) (144,881.50) (59,510.50) 29.12% 70.88% (19,958.50)

420350 Ignition Interlock Fee (204,392.00) - - (204,392.00) - - (144,881.50) (144,881.50) (59,510.50) 29.12% 70.88% (19,958.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(294,958.00) - - (179,184.00) (179,184.00) (115,774.00) 39.25% 60.75% (25,272.00)

420530 Personal Bond Fees (294,958.00) - - (294,958.00) - - (179,184.00) (179,184.00) (115,774.00) 39.25% 60.75% (25,272.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420150001 Pretrial Drug Court Pg-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (9,131.69) (9,131.69) 9,131.69 - - (1,286.04)

420370 Intox & Drug Conviction 10% Collection Fee - - - - - - (9,131.69) (9,131.69) 9,131.69 - - (1,286.04)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450140001 JvP Food Srvcs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (177,194.00) - - (135,233.24) (135,233.24) (41,960.76) 23.68% 76.32% (22,021.47)

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue (177,194.00) - - (177,194.00) - - (135,233.24) (135,233.24) (41,960.76) 23.68% 76.32% (22,021.47)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  23/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450440001 JvP Dom Rel Off Admin-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (82,353.00) - - (45,205.00) (45,205.00) (37,148.00) 45.11% 54.89% (4,695.00)

420020 Adoption Investigation Fee (82,353.00) - - (82,353.00) - - (45,205.00) (45,205.00) (37,148.00) 45.11% 54.89% (4,695.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(50.00) - - - - (50.00) 100.00% - -

420040 Attorney Fees (50.00) - - (50.00) - - - - (50.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,000.00) - - (180.00) (180.00) (820.00) 82.00% 18.00% (24.00)

420090 Child Support Admin Fees (1,000.00) - - (1,000.00) - - (180.00) (180.00) (820.00) 82.00% 18.00% (24.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(188.00) - - (30,579.12) (30,579.12) 30,391.12 (16,165.49%) 16,265.49% -

420140 Community Supervision Fee (188.00) - - (188.00) - - (30,579.12) (30,579.12) 30,391.12 (16,165.49%) 16,265.49% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(59,248.00) - - (34,693.81) (34,693.81) (24,554.19) 41.44% 58.56% (5,743.15)

420270 DRO Operations Fee (59,248.00) - - (59,248.00) - - (34,693.81) (34,693.81) (24,554.19) 41.44% 58.56% (5,743.15)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (40.00) (40.00) 40.00 - - -

420300 Enforcement Enrollment Application Fee - - - - - - (40.00) (40.00) 40.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(50.00) - - - - (50.00) 100.00% - -

420360 Income Withholding Fee (50.00) - - (50.00) - - - - (50.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (30.00) (30.00) 30.00 - - -

421300 Returned Check Fee - - - - - - (30.00) (30.00) 30.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(312,311.00) - - (121,771.32) (121,771.32) (190,539.68) 61.01% 38.99% (29,620.80)

422070 Comm Supervision Of Child Support Probationers (312,311.00) - - (312,311.00) - - (121,771.32) (121,771.32) (190,539.68) 61.01% 38.99% (29,620.80)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(168,959.00) - - (110,765.81) (110,765.81) (58,193.19) 34.44% 65.56% (22,542.10)

422075 Integrated Child Support Enforcement System (ICSS) (168,959.00) - - (168,959.00) - - (110,765.81) (110,765.81) (58,193.19) 34.44% 65.56% (22,542.10)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,350.00) - - (1,320.00) (1,320.00) (3,030.00) 69.66% 30.34% (180.00)

423060 Cooperative Parenting Class (4,350.00) - - (4,350.00) - - (1,320.00) (1,320.00) (3,030.00) 69.66% 30.34% (180.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,000.00) - - (3,890.20) (3,890.20) (1,109.80) 22.20% 77.80% (689.20)

481300 License Fee Parenting Course (5,000.00) - - (5,000.00) - - (3,890.20) (3,890.20) (1,109.80) 22.20% 77.80% (689.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470010001 Emrg Svs Tech and Comm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (280,000.00) - - (193,470.12) (193,470.12) (86,529.88) 30.90% 69.10% -

422380 Radio Use Fees (280,000.00) - - (280,000.00) - - (193,470.12) (193,470.12) (86,529.88) 30.90% 69.10% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470020001 Emrg Svs Fire Marshal-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 906.00 906.00 (906.00) - - 646.00

421200 Fire Safety Inspection Fee - - - - - - 906.00 906.00 (906.00) - - 646.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470040001 Emrg Svs Emergency Mgmt-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (71,221.31) - - (71,221.31) (71,221.31) - - 100.00% -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue - - (71,221.31) (71,221.31) - - (71,221.31) (71,221.31) - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  24/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490110001 TNR Environmental Quality-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (15,000.00) (15,000.00) 15,000.00 - - (5,000.00)

481000 Other Revenue - - - - - - (15,000.00) (15,000.00) 15,000.00 - - (5,000.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(21,500.00) - - (21,500.00) (21,500.00) - - 100.00% -

481040 Contributions-Donations - - (21,500.00) (21,500.00) - - (21,500.00) (21,500.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(39,500.00) - - (26,503.03) (26,503.03) (12,996.97) 32.90% 67.10% (3,489.77)

483080 Sale Of Recycling Material (39,500.00) - - (39,500.00) - - (26,503.03) (26,503.03) (12,996.97) 32.90% 67.10% (3,489.77)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490130001 TNR Development Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (41,250.00) - - (28,155.00) (28,155.00) (13,095.00) 31.75% 68.25% (7,345.00)

426010 Driveway Permits (41,250.00) - - (41,250.00) - - (28,155.00) (28,155.00) (13,095.00) 31.75% 68.25% (7,345.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(81,500.00) - - (50,004.60) (50,004.60) (31,495.40) 38.64% 61.36% (10,396.49)

426020 Flood Plain Permit Fee- Nonresidential (81,500.00) - - (81,500.00) - - (50,004.60) (50,004.60) (31,495.40) 38.64% 61.36% (10,396.49)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(67,500.00) - - (43,810.00) (43,810.00) (23,690.00) 35.10% 64.90% (12,120.00)

426030 Flood Plain Permit Fee-Residential A (67,500.00) - - (67,500.00) - - (43,810.00) (43,810.00) (23,690.00) 35.10% 64.90% (12,120.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(19,950.00) - - (9,570.00) (9,570.00) (10,380.00) 52.03% 47.97% (1,435.00)

426040 Flood Plain Permit Fee-Residential B (19,950.00) - - (19,950.00) - - (9,570.00) (9,570.00) (10,380.00) 52.03% 47.97% (1,435.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(24,157.00) - - (76,448.33) (76,448.33) 52,291.33 (216.46%) 316.46% (17,043.55)

426050 Long Form Plat Construction Review (24,157.00) - - (24,157.00) - - (76,448.33) (76,448.33) 52,291.33 (216.46%) 316.46% (17,043.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,500.00) - - (5,880.00) (5,880.00) 1,380.00 (30.67%) 130.67% -

426060 Long Form Plat-Commercial Lot Review (4,500.00) - - (4,500.00) - - (5,880.00) (5,880.00) 1,380.00 (30.67%) 130.67% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,000.00) - - (60,069.00) (60,069.00) 50,069.00 (500.69%) 600.69% (10,852.50)

426070 Long Form Plat-Construction Inspection (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) - - (60,069.00) (60,069.00) 50,069.00 (500.69%) 600.69% (10,852.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,090.00) - - (22,316.20) (22,316.20) 15,226.20 (214.76%) 314.76% (1,268.16)

426080 Long Form Plat-Final Plat Review (7,090.00) - - (7,090.00) - - (22,316.20) (22,316.20) 15,226.20 (214.76%) 314.76% (1,268.16)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(27,775.00) - - (37,779.99) (37,779.99) 10,004.99 (36.02%) 136.02% -

426090 Long Form Plat-Preliminary Plan Review (27,775.00) - - (27,775.00) - - (37,779.99) (37,779.99) 10,004.99 (36.02%) 136.02% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(13,005.00) - - (68,460.00) (68,460.00) 55,455.00 (426.41%) 526.41% (7,668.00)

426100 Long Form Plat-Residential Lot Review (13,005.00) - - (13,005.00) - - (68,460.00) (68,460.00) 55,455.00 (426.41%) 526.41% (7,668.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(500.00) - - (30.00) (30.00) (470.00) 94.00% 6.00% (30.00)

426110 Plat Application Renewals (500.00) - - (500.00) - - (30.00) (30.00) (470.00) 94.00% 6.00% (30.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(38,969.00) - - (15,713.00) (15,713.00) (23,256.00) 59.68% 40.32% (5,752.00)

426120 Plat Revision-Amendments (38,969.00) - - (38,969.00) - - (15,713.00) (15,713.00) (23,256.00) 59.68% 40.32% (5,752.00)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  25/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,890.00) - - (2,835.00) (2,835.00) 945.00 (50.00%) 150.00% (945.00)

426130 Plat Revision-Vacations Public Utility Easements (1,890.00) - - (1,890.00) - - (2,835.00) (2,835.00) 945.00 (50.00%) 150.00% (945.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,520.00) - - (3,400.00) (3,400.00) (6,120.00) 64.29% 35.71% -

426140 Plat Revision-Vacations/Row & Drain Easements (9,520.00) - - (9,520.00) - - (3,400.00) (3,400.00) (6,120.00) 64.29% 35.71% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(64.00) - - (272.00) (272.00) 208.00 (325.00%) 425.00% -

426150 Public Notice Fee (64.00) - - (64.00) - - (272.00) (272.00) 208.00 (325.00%) 425.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(42,108.00) - - (53,391.00) (53,391.00) 11,283.00 (26.80%) 126.80% (17,081.00)

426170 Short Form Plat-Final Plat Review (42,108.00) - - (42,108.00) - - (53,391.00) (53,391.00) 11,283.00 (26.80%) 126.80% (17,081.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,670.00) - - (3,700.00) (3,700.00) 2,030.00 (121.56%) 221.56% (840.00)

426180 Utility (Row) Permits (1,670.00) - - (1,670.00) - - (3,700.00) (3,700.00) 2,030.00 (121.56%) 221.56% (840.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7,400.00) (7,400.00) 7,400.00 - - -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (7,400.00) (7,400.00) 7,400.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,400.00) - - (653.00) (653.00) (747.00) 53.36% 46.64% (313.74)

483050 Sale Of Printed Material (1,400.00) - - (1,400.00) - - (653.00) (653.00) (747.00) 53.36% 46.64% (313.74)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490160001 TNR Onsite Sewage Facilities-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (18,500.00) - - (13,749.50) (13,749.50) (4,750.50) 25.68% 74.32% (2,900.00)

421350 Septic Maintenance Contract Fee (18,500.00) - - (18,500.00) - - (13,749.50) (13,749.50) (4,750.50) 25.68% 74.32% (2,900.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,168.00) - - (2,706.00) (2,706.00) (462.00) 14.58% 85.42% (330.00)

421360 Septic Reinspection Fees (3,168.00) - - (3,168.00) - - (2,706.00) (2,706.00) (462.00) 14.58% 85.42% (330.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,625.00) - - (2,875.00) (2,875.00) (3,750.00) 56.60% 43.40% (200.00)

421370 Septic Subdivision Review Fees (6,625.00) - - (6,625.00) - - (2,875.00) (2,875.00) (3,750.00) 56.60% 43.40% (200.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(9,000.00) - - (6,583.50) (6,583.50) (2,416.50) 26.85% 73.15% (1,373.50)

425010 Engineered Adjustment Permit (9,000.00) - - (9,000.00) - - (6,583.50) (6,583.50) (2,416.50) 26.85% 73.15% (1,373.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(144,175.00) - - (106,735.00) (106,735.00) (37,440.00) 25.97% 74.03% (23,435.00)

425020 Engineered Construction Permits (144,175.00) - - (144,175.00) - - (106,735.00) (106,735.00) (37,440.00) 25.97% 74.03% (23,435.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,375.00) - - (2,071.00) (2,071.00) (1,304.00) 38.64% 61.36% (643.50)

425030 Expired Sewage Permit Re-Application Fee (3,375.00) - - (3,375.00) - - (2,071.00) (2,071.00) (1,304.00) 38.64% 61.36% (643.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(31,450.00) - - (19,500.00) (19,500.00) (11,950.00) 38.00% 62.00% (4,275.00)

425040 Private Sewage Permits (31,450.00) - - (31,450.00) - - (19,500.00) (19,500.00) (11,950.00) 38.00% 62.00% (4,275.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(605.00) - - (523.50) (523.50) (81.50) 13.47% 86.53% (110.00)

425050 Sewage Permit Renewal (605.00) - - (605.00) - - (523.50) (523.50) (81.50) 13.47% 86.53% (110.00)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  26/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (61,852.50) (61,852.50) 61,852.50 - - -

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - (61,852.50) (61,852.50) 61,852.50 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220001 TNR Park Services-GF Del Valle - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,124,600.00) - - (174,586.69) (174,586.69) (950,013.31) 84.48% 15.52% (95,229.18)

428010 Park Entrance Fees (1,124,600.00) - - (1,124,600.00) - - (174,586.69) (174,586.69) (950,013.31) 84.48% 15.52% (95,229.18)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(400,000.00) - - (203,931.09) (203,931.09) (196,068.91) 49.02% 50.98% (42,987.50)

428030 Park Rental Fees (400,000.00) - - (400,000.00) - - (203,931.09) (203,931.09) (196,068.91) 49.02% 50.98% (42,987.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (24.93) (24.93) 24.93 - - -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (24.93) (24.93) 24.93 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,926.00) - - - - (6,926.00) 100.00% - -

481260 Access License Fee (6,926.00) - - (6,926.00) - - - - (6,926.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-East Metro Park - - - 975.00 975.00 (975.00) - - 275.00

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - 975.00 975.00 (975.00) - - 275.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Fritz Hughes Park - - - (3,807.31) (3,807.31) 3,807.31 - - -

481260 Access License Fee - - - - - - (3,807.31) (3,807.31) 3,807.31 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Hamilton Pool - - - (120,453.00) (120,453.00) 120,453.00 - - (30,518.00)

428010 Park Entrance Fees - - - - - - (120,453.00) (120,453.00) 120,453.00 - - (30,518.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Loop 360 Boat Ramp - - - (42,177.00) (42,177.00) 42,177.00 - - (14,556.00)

428010 Park Entrance Fees - - - - - - (42,177.00) (42,177.00) 42,177.00 - - (14,556.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Mary Quinlan Park - - - (3,118.67) (3,118.67) 3,118.67 - - -

481260 Access License Fee - - - - - - (3,118.67) (3,118.67) 3,118.67 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Milton Reimers Ranch Park - - - (77,834.00) (77,834.00) 77,834.00 - - (13,887.00)

428010 Park Entrance Fees - - - - - - (77,834.00) (77,834.00) 77,834.00 - - (13,887.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Northeast Metro Park - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - 60.00 60.00 (60.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Richard Moya Park - - - 410.00 410.00 (410.00) - - 100.00

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - 410.00 410.00 (410.00) - - 100.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Southeast Metro Park - - - 260.00 260.00 (260.00) - - -

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - 260.00 260.00 (260.00) - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  27/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Southwest Metro Park - - - (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 5,000.00 - - -

481260 Access License Fee - - - - - - (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 5,000.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

TNR-Webberville Parks - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

428030 Park Rental Fees - - - - - - 50.00 50.00 (50.00) - - 50.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490250001 TNR Customer Services-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (8,958.00) - - (5,752.00) (5,752.00) (3,206.00) 35.79% 64.21% (1,040.00)

421380 Solid Waste Disposal Fee (8,958.00) - - (8,958.00) - - (5,752.00) (5,752.00) (3,206.00) 35.79% 64.21% (1,040.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,400.00) - - (3.33) (3.33) (1,396.67) 99.76% 0.24% -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (1,400.00) - - (1,400.00) - - (3.33) (3.33) (1,396.67) 99.76% 0.24% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(8.00) - - - - (8.00) 100.00% - -

481330 Mailbox Sales (8.00) - - (8.00) - - - - (8.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,500.00) - - (3,230.00) (3,230.00) (3,270.00) 50.31% 49.69% (446.75)

481340 Water Sales (6,500.00) - - (6,500.00) - - (3,230.00) (3,230.00) (3,270.00) 50.31% 49.69% (446.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(77,500.00) - - (77,500.00) (77,500.00) - - 100.00% -

481350 License Fee (77,500.00) - - (77,500.00) - - (77,500.00) (77,500.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,500.00) - - (2,075.00) (2,075.00) (425.00) 17.00% 83.00% (135.00)

484110 Miscellaneous Rent Revenue (2,500.00) - - (2,500.00) - - (2,075.00) (2,075.00) (425.00) 17.00% 83.00% (135.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490280001 TNR Services To Othr Govts-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (115,000.00) - - (68,587.19) (68,587.19) (46,412.81) 40.36% 59.64% (14,024.52)

422300 Fuel & Vehicle Maintenance Reimbursement (115,000.00) - - (115,000.00) - - (68,587.19) (68,587.19) (46,412.81) 40.36% 59.64% (14,024.52)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,000.00) - - (2,575.97) (2,575.97) (7,424.03) 74.24% 25.76% (128.43)

422390 Road Work Service Revenue (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) - - (2,575.97) (2,575.97) (7,424.03) 74.24% 25.76% (128.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570090001 RMCR Media-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,800.00) - - - - (2,800.00) 100.00% - -

422130 Contractual Services-Media Services (2,800.00) - - (2,800.00) - - - - (2,800.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (42.00) (42.00) 42.00 - - -

483130 Miscellaneous Sales Revenue - - - - - - (42.00) (42.00) 42.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580090001 HHSVS Inter COA Public Hlh-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (550.00) - - (1,736.00) (1,736.00) 1,186.00 (215.64%) 315.64% -

427010 Animal License/Registration (550.00) - - (550.00) - - (1,736.00) (1,736.00) 1,186.00 (215.64%) 315.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17,000.00) - - (12,145.00) (12,145.00) (4,855.00) 28.56% 71.44% (1,380.00)

427040 Pool Inspection Fees (17,000.00) - - (17,000.00) - - (12,145.00) (12,145.00) (4,855.00) 28.56% 71.44% (1,380.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580200001 HHSVS OCS Adm CPS Board-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (10,792.81) - - (4,025.81) (4,025.81) (6,767.00) 62.70% 37.30% -

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue (6,767.00) - (4,025.81) (10,792.81) - - (4,025.81) (4,025.81) (6,767.00) 62.70% 37.30% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  28/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580230001 HHSVS Children F.I.R.S.T. NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (22,547.00) - - (36,119.05) (36,119.05) 13,572.05 (60.19%) 160.19% (4,593.75)

481070 Juror Contributions (22,547.00) - - (22,547.00) - - (36,119.05) (36,119.05) 13,572.05 (60.19%) 160.19% (4,593.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580310001 HHSVS Deaf Svs-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (16,000.00) - - - - (16,000.00) 100.00% - -

422200 Deaf Interpreter Services (16,000.00) - - (16,000.00) - - - - (16,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,500.00) - - (1,324.50) (1,324.50) (1,175.50) 47.02% 52.98% -

422210 Deaf Interpreter Services-City HHS (2,500.00) - - (2,500.00) - - (1,324.50) (1,324.50) (1,175.50) 47.02% 52.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(40,000.00) - - (14,528.75) (14,528.75) (25,471.25) 63.68% 36.32% (1,530.00)

422220 Deaf Interpreter Services-Municipal Court (40,000.00) - - (40,000.00) - - (14,528.75) (14,528.75) (25,471.25) 63.68% 36.32% (1,530.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(55,000.00) - - (25,532.55) (25,532.55) (29,467.45) 53.58% 46.42% (3,490.00)

422230 Deaf Interpreter Services-Travis County DHH (55,000.00) - - (55,000.00) - - (25,532.55) (25,532.55) (29,467.45) 53.58% 46.42% (3,490.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,000.00) - - - - (3,000.00) 100.00% - -

422250 Deaf Interpreter Services-Visual Comm (3,000.00) - - (3,000.00) - - - - (3,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,000.00) - - (709.00) (709.00) (1,291.00) 64.55% 35.45% -

422260 Deaf Interpreter Services-CSCD (2,000.00) - - (2,000.00) - - (709.00) (709.00) (1,291.00) 64.55% 35.45% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,000.00) - - - - (4,000.00) 100.00% - -

422270 Deaf Interpreter Services-TCJPD (4,000.00) - - (4,000.00) - - - - (4,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,000.00) - - (1,937.50) (1,937.50) (62.50) 3.13% 96.88% (200.00)

422280 Deaf Interpreter Services-Travis Co Health Dist (2,000.00) - - (2,000.00) - - (1,937.50) (1,937.50) (62.50) 3.13% 96.88% (200.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(100,000.00) - - (36,566.25) (36,566.25) (63,433.75) 63.43% 36.57% -

422290 Deaf Interpreter Services-CTCCH (100,000.00) - - (100,000.00) - - (36,566.25) (36,566.25) (63,433.75) 63.43% 36.57% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580320001 HHSVS Housing Adm-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (259,843.00) - - - - (259,843.00) 100.00% - -

410040 Grant Administrative Cost Revenue-IDC Post (259,843.00) - - (259,843.00) - - - - (259,843.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580540001 HHSVS Social Service Contracts-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (44,201.00) - - (8,125.75) (8,125.75) (36,075.25) 81.62% 18.38% (1,156.75)

481070 Juror Contributions (44,201.00) - - (44,201.00) - - (8,125.75) (8,125.75) (36,075.25) 81.62% 18.38% (1,156.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590010001 EMS Star Flight Administrative-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,512,709.00) - - (1,574,099.90) (1,574,099.90) (938,609.10) 37.35% 62.65% (248,748.28)

421250 Patient Fees-Air Transport (2,512,709.00) - - (2,512,709.00) - - (1,574,099.90) (1,574,099.90) (938,609.10) 37.35% 62.65% (248,748.28)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (640,000.00) (640,000.00) 640,000.00 - - -

485190 Donation - - - - - - (640,000.00) (640,000.00) 640,000.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  29/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590020001 EMS Star Flight Operations-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (41,421.00) (41,421.00) 41,421.00 - - (13,807.00)

421210 Hospital Fees-Air Transport - - - - - - (41,421.00) (41,421.00) 41,421.00 - - (13,807.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (341.91) (341.91) 341.91 - - -

421211 Heli Pad Camera Fee - - - - - - (341.91) (341.91) 341.91 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (26,250.00) (26,250.00) 26,250.00 - - -

421255 Starflight Services - - - - - - (26,250.00) (26,250.00) 26,250.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590080001 EMS Emrg Med Sv-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (4,500,000.00) - - (2,240,043.02) (2,240,043.02) (2,259,956.98) 50.22% 49.78% (321,082.18)

421260 Patient Fees-Ground Transport (4,500,000.00) - - (4,500,000.00) - - (2,240,043.02) (2,240,043.02) (2,259,956.98) 50.22% 49.78% (321,082.18)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1930040001 Civil Courts-App-LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (54,040.00) - - (41,127.75) (41,127.75) (12,912.25) 23.89% 76.11% (13,709.25)

415120 Court of Appeals Fee (54,040.00) - - (54,040.00) - - (41,127.75) (41,127.75) (12,912.25) 23.89% 76.11% (13,709.25)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1940010001 Criminal Courts County LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (177,731.20) - - (89,331.20) (89,331.20) (88,400.00) 49.74% 50.26% (44,200.00)

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue (265,200.00) - 87,468.80 (177,731.20) - - (89,331.20) (89,331.20) (88,400.00) 49.74% 50.26% (44,200.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1941010001 Criminal Courts District LMF-GF NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (266,596.80) - - (133,996.80) (133,996.80) (132,600.00) 49.74% 50.26% (66,300.00)

411060 Grant Partial Reimbursement Revenue (176,800.00) - (89,796.80) (266,596.80) - - (133,996.80) (133,996.80) (132,600.00) 49.74% 50.26% (66,300.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0002 700 Lavaca Complex 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (17,519.00) - - (10,349.65) (10,349.65) (7,169.35) 40.92% 59.08% (1,791.03)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (17,519.00) - - (17,519.00) - - (10,349.65) (10,349.65) (7,169.35) 40.92% 59.08% (1,791.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,972.06 2,972.06 (2,972.06) - - (166.75)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 2,972.06 2,972.06 (2,972.06) - - (166.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140060002 FMD Operations 700 Lavaca-Lavaca Cmplx NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (361,440.00) - - (258,849.73) (258,849.73) (102,590.27) 28.38% 71.62% (416.14)

484010 700 Lavaca Building Rent Revenue (361,440.00) - - (361,440.00) - - (258,849.73) (258,849.73) (102,590.27) 28.38% 71.62% (416.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(389,140.00) - - (194,866.78) (194,866.78) (194,273.22) 49.92% 50.08% (31,190.92)

484020 700 Lavaca Parking Rent Revenue (389,140.00) - - (389,140.00) - - (194,866.78) (194,866.78) (194,273.22) 49.92% 50.08% (31,190.92)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  30/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0003 Tx Exposition and Heritage 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (7,714.00) - - (4,425.41) (4,425.41) (3,288.59) 42.63% 57.37% (875.73)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (7,714.00) - - (7,714.00) - - (4,425.41) (4,425.41) (3,288.59) 42.63% 57.37% (875.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,299.41 1,299.41 (1,299.41) - - (72.32)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 1,299.41 1,299.41 (1,299.41) - - (72.32)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140080003 FMD-Tx Expo & Heritage-Expo Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (225,375.00) - - (86,115.05) (86,115.05) (139,259.95) 61.79% 38.21% (7,722.46)

426200 Concession Revenue (225,375.00) - - (225,375.00) - - (86,115.05) (86,115.05) (139,259.95) 61.79% 38.21% (7,722.46)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(35,500.00) - - (19,024.66) (19,024.66) (16,475.34) 46.41% 53.59% (2,048.00)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections (35,500.00) - - (35,500.00) - - (19,024.66) (19,024.66) (16,475.34) 46.41% 53.59% (2,048.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(690,640.00) - - (592,974.10) (592,974.10) (97,665.90) 14.14% 85.86% (266,907.40)

484070 Other Buildings Rent Revenue (690,640.00) - - (690,640.00) - - (592,974.10) (592,974.10) (97,665.90) 14.14% 85.86% (266,907.40)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0100 Law Library Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (990.00) - - (710.79) (710.79) (279.21) 28.20% 71.80% (152.83)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (990.00) - - (990.00) - - (710.79) (710.79) (279.21) 28.20% 71.80% (152.83)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

27.00 - - 180.46 180.46 (153.46) (568.37%) 668.37% (12.05)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund 27.00 - - 27.00 - - 180.46 180.46 (153.46) (568.37%) 668.37% (12.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1570060100 RMCR Civil Library-Law Library Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (841,982.00) - - (479,503.96) (479,503.96) (362,478.04) 43.05% 56.95% (76,365.72)

420490 Law Library Fee (841,982.00) - - (841,982.00) - - (479,503.96) (479,503.96) (362,478.04) 43.05% 56.95% (76,365.72)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(16,191.00) - - (8,459.11) (8,459.11) (7,731.89) 47.75% 52.25% (1,067.91)

420500 Legal Research Fee (16,191.00) - - (16,191.00) - - (8,459.11) (8,459.11) (7,731.89) 47.75% 52.25% (1,067.91)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0101 CAPSO 1190030101 CA Check Division-CAPSO Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (71,840.54) (71,840.54) 71,840.54 - - (9,161.55)

421220 Miscellaneous Fees - - - - - - (71,840.54) (71,840.54) 71,840.54 - - (9,161.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0102 DAPSO 1230010102 DA Criminal Justice-DAPSO NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (16,062.47) (16,062.47) 16,062.47 - - -

414120 Other State Revenue - - - - - - (16,062.47) (16,062.47) 16,062.47 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (16,572.25) (16,572.25) 16,572.25 - - (2,451.63)

421220 Miscellaneous Fees - - - - - - (16,572.25) (16,572.25) 16,572.25 - - (2,451.63)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  31/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0103 State Forfeited Prop Fd 1230010103 DA Criminal Js-State Forfeited Prop Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,872.00) (1,872.00) 1,872.00 - - -

414120 Other State Revenue - - - - - - (1,872.00) (1,872.00) 1,872.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230020103 DA Civil Js-State Forfeited Prop Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (81,477.05) (81,477.05) 81,477.05 - - -

430020 Fines - - - - - - (81,477.05) (81,477.05) 81,477.05 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (846.06) (846.06) 846.06 - - (77.54)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (846.06) (846.06) 846.06 - - (77.54)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320020103 Constable2 Criminal-Law Enf Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.55) (0.55) 0.55 - - (0.08)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.55) (0.55) 0.55 - - (0.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350050103 Constable 5 Forfeited Property-Law Enf F NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1.22) (1.22) 1.22 - - (0.22)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (1.22) (1.22) 1.22 - - (0.22)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370530103 TCSO Fed Forfeited Property-LE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (79.59) (79.59) 79.59 - - (10.02)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (79.59) (79.59) 79.59 - - (10.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370540103 TCSO State Forfeited Property-LE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (52,026.80) (52,026.80) 52,026.80 - - -

430020 Fines - - - - - - (52,026.80) (52,026.80) 52,026.80 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (131.21) (131.21) 131.21 - - (8.27)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (131.21) (131.21) 131.21 - - (8.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370600103 TCSO Auto Theft Task Force-LE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (13,943.50) (13,943.50) 13,943.50 - - -

430020 Fines - - - - - - (13,943.50) (13,943.50) 13,943.50 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (53.06) (53.06) 53.06 - - (8.17)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (53.06) (53.06) 53.06 - - (8.17)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  32/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0104 Dispute Resolution Center Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (436.00) - - (203.96) (203.96) (232.04) 53.22% 46.78% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (436.00) - - (436.00) - - (203.96) (203.96) (232.04) 53.22% 46.78% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 94.11 94.11 (94.11) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 94.11 94.11 (94.11) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1360010104 Dispute Resolution Center-DRC fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (359,508.00) - - (197,716.17) (197,716.17) (161,791.83) 45.00% 55.00% (31,205.29)

420010 ADRS Fee (359,508.00) - - (359,508.00) - - (197,716.17) (197,716.17) (161,791.83) 45.00% 55.00% (31,205.29)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(4,000.00) - - (2,613.75) (2,613.75) (1,386.25) 34.66% 65.34% (445.75)

481070 Juror Contributions (4,000.00) - - (4,000.00) - - (2,613.75) (2,613.75) (1,386.25) 34.66% 65.34% (445.75)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(41,665.00) - - (41,665.00) (41,665.00) - - 100.00% -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd (41,665.00) - - (41,665.00) - - (41,665.00) (41,665.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0105 Voter Registration Fd 1080100105 Tax Collector Voter Cln Ch19-Voter Rg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (116,681.00) - - (63,690.42) (63,690.42) (52,990.58) 45.41% 54.59% (11,963.96)

414110 Voter Registration Reimb Chap19 (116,681.00) - - (116,681.00) - - (63,690.42) (63,690.42) (52,990.58) 45.41% 54.59% (11,963.96)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (137.00) - - - - (137.00) 100.00% - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (137.00) - - (137.00) - - - - (137.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0106 Juvenile Fee Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,163.00) - - (1,112.03) (1,112.03) (1,050.97) 48.59% 51.41% (208.62)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (2,163.00) - - (2,163.00) - - (1,112.03) (1,112.03) (1,050.97) 48.59% 51.41% (208.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 311.57 311.57 (311.57) - - (18.08)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 311.57 311.57 (311.57) - - (18.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450560106 JvP NonDivisional-Juv Fee Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

420240 Deferred Prosecution Fee - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,480.00) - - (5,746.00) (5,746.00) 2,266.00 (65.11%) 165.11% (1,757.30)

420480 Juvenile Probation Fee (3,480.00) - - (3,480.00) - - (5,746.00) (5,746.00) 2,266.00 (65.11%) 165.11% (1,757.30)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0107 Juvenile Justice Alternative Edu Prog Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,755.00) - - (3,306.56) (3,306.56) (3,448.44) 51.05% 48.95% (386.49)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (6,755.00) - - (6,755.00) - - (3,306.56) (3,306.56) (3,448.44) 51.05% 48.95% (386.49)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,053.87 1,053.87 (1,053.87) - - (46.21)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 1,053.87 1,053.87 (1,053.87) - - (46.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450360107 JvP Spec Srvcs JJAEP Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (36,708.00) - - (40,797.70) (40,797.70) 4,089.70 (11.14%) 111.14% (1,896.00)

415060 School Districts (36,708.00) - - (36,708.00) - - (40,797.70) (40,797.70) 4,089.70 (11.14%) 111.14% (1,896.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(189,313.00) - - (189,313.00) (189,313.00) - (0.00%) 100.00% -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd (189,313.00) - - (189,313.00) - - (189,313.00) (189,313.00) - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  33/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0108 Cnty & Dist Clerk Records Mgmt & Pres Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,535.00) - - (4,068.52) (4,068.52) (2,466.48) 37.74% 62.26% (700.25)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (6,535.00) - - (6,535.00) - - (4,068.52) (4,068.52) (2,466.48) 37.74% 62.26% (700.25)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,315.32 1,315.32 (1,315.32) - - (62.28)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 1,315.32 1,315.32 (1,315.32) - - (62.28)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080108 Co Clerk Crm-Records Mgmt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (10,000.00) - - (5,400.33) (5,400.33) (4,599.67) 46.00% 54.00% (790.30)

420610 Records Management Fee (10,000.00) - - (10,000.00) - - (5,400.33) (5,400.33) (4,599.67) 46.00% 54.00% (790.30)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200100108 Co Clerk Records Mgmt-Records Mgmt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (960,000.00) - - (670,969.14) (670,969.14) (289,030.86) 30.11% 69.89% (112,139.14)

420620 Records Mgmt & Preservation Fee (960,000.00) - - (960,000.00) - - (670,969.14) (670,969.14) (289,030.86) 30.11% 69.89% (112,139.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0109 LCRA Parks Cip Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (16,104.00) - - (8,110.52) (8,110.52) (7,993.48) 49.64% 50.36% (1,336.60)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (16,104.00) - - (16,104.00) - - (8,110.52) (8,110.52) (7,993.48) 49.64% 50.36% (1,336.60)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,541.64 2,541.64 (2,541.64) - - (126.57)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 2,541.64 2,541.64 (2,541.64) - - (126.57)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220109 TNR Park Services-LCRA Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (175,000.00) - - (33,320.88) (33,320.88) (141,679.12) 80.96% 19.04% (18,449.55)

428010 Park Entrance Fees (175,000.00) - - (175,000.00) - - (33,320.88) (33,320.88) (141,679.12) 80.96% 19.04% (18,449.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0110 Records Mgmt and Pres Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (153.00) - - (157.70) (157.70) 4.70 (3.07%) 103.07% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (153.00) - - (153.00) - - (157.70) (157.70) 4.70 (3.07%) 103.07% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.90 31.90 (31.90) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 31.90 31.90 (31.90) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200060110 Co Clerk Probate -Records Mgmt Preser NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (87,000.00) - - (38,161.14) (38,161.14) (48,838.86) 56.14% 43.86% (6,234.41)

420610 Records Management Fee (87,000.00) - - (87,000.00) - - (38,161.14) (38,161.14) (48,838.86) 56.14% 43.86% (6,234.41)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080110 Co Clerk Crm-Records Mgmt Preser NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (70,000.00) - - (48,799.77) (48,799.77) (21,200.23) 30.29% 69.71% (7,165.99)

420610 Records Management Fee (70,000.00) - - (70,000.00) - - (48,799.77) (48,799.77) (21,200.23) 30.29% 69.71% (7,165.99)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010110 Dist Clerk Civil-Records Mgmt Preser NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (74,149.00) - - (43,200.80) (43,200.80) (30,948.20) 41.74% 58.26% (6,763.02)

420610 Records Management Fee (74,149.00) - - (74,149.00) - - (43,200.80) (43,200.80) (30,948.20) 41.74% 58.26% (6,763.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020110 Dist Clerk Crm-Records Mgmt Preser NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (45,319.00) - - (29,832.85) (29,832.85) (15,486.15) 34.17% 65.83% (4,445.01)

420610 Records Management Fee (45,319.00) - - (45,319.00) - - (29,832.85) (29,832.85) (15,486.15) 34.17% 65.83% (4,445.01)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  34/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0111 Courthouse Security Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,213.00) - - (7,346.47) (7,346.47) 5,133.47 (231.97%) 331.97% (568.40)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (2,213.00) - - (2,213.00) - - (7,346.47) (7,346.47) 5,133.47 (231.97%) 331.97% (568.40)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

11,808.00 - - 2,191.44 2,191.44 9,616.56 81.44% 18.56% (70.32)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund 11,808.00 - - 11,808.00 - - 2,191.44 2,191.44 9,616.56 81.44% 18.56% (70.32)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200060111 Co Clerk Probate-Courthouse Sec Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (48,500.00) - - (23,028.97) (23,028.97) (25,471.03) 52.52% 47.48% (4,012.21)

420630 Security Fee (48,500.00) - - (48,500.00) - - (23,028.97) (23,028.97) (25,471.03) 52.52% 47.48% (4,012.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080111 Co Clerk Crm-Courthouse Sec Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (11,500.00) - - (6,514.73) (6,514.73) (4,985.27) 43.35% 56.65% (959.07)

420630 Security Fee (11,500.00) - - (11,500.00) - - (6,514.73) (6,514.73) (4,985.27) 43.35% 56.65% (959.07)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200090111 Co Clerk Recording-Courthouse Sec Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (209,000.00) - - (137,656.82) (137,656.82) (71,343.18) 34.14% 65.86% (22,961.82)

420630 Security Fee (209,000.00) - - (209,000.00) - - (137,656.82) (137,656.82) (71,343.18) 34.14% 65.86% (22,961.82)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010111 Dist Clerk Civil-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (55,854.00) - - (33,737.83) (33,737.83) (22,116.17) 39.60% 60.40% (5,039.00)

420630 Security Fee (55,854.00) - - (55,854.00) - - (33,737.83) (33,737.83) (22,116.17) 39.60% 60.40% (5,039.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020111 Dist Clerk Crm-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (9,134.00) - - (6,148.55) (6,148.55) (2,985.45) 32.69% 67.31% (893.11)

420630 Security Fee (9,134.00) - - (9,134.00) - - (6,148.55) (6,148.55) (2,985.45) 32.69% 67.31% (893.11)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020111 JP1 Criminal-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (21,065.00) - - (10,943.05) (10,943.05) (10,121.95) 48.05% 51.95% (1,333.67)

420630 Security Fee (21,065.00) - - (21,065.00) - - (10,943.05) (10,943.05) (10,121.95) 48.05% 51.95% (1,333.67)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020111 JP2 Criminal-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (45,000.00) - - (20,979.70) (20,979.70) (24,020.30) 53.38% 46.62% (3,781.27)

420630 Security Fee (45,000.00) - - (45,000.00) - - (20,979.70) (20,979.70) (24,020.30) 53.38% 46.62% (3,781.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020111 JP3 Criminal-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (28,133.00) - - (16,941.88) (16,941.88) (11,191.12) 39.78% 60.22% (2,857.64)

420630 Security Fee (28,133.00) - - (28,133.00) - - (16,941.88) (16,941.88) (11,191.12) 39.78% 60.22% (2,857.64)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020111 JP4 Criminal-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (18,521.00) - - (10,367.58) (10,367.58) (8,153.42) 44.02% 55.98% (1,771.51)

420630 Security Fee (18,521.00) - - (18,521.00) - - (10,367.58) (10,367.58) (8,153.42) 44.02% 55.98% (1,771.51)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020111 JP5 Criminal-Courthouse Security Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (17,373.00) - - (7,772.66) (7,772.66) (9,600.34) 55.26% 44.74% (865.76)

420630 Security Fee (17,373.00) - - (17,373.00) - - (7,772.66) (7,772.66) (9,600.34) 55.26% 44.74% (865.76)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370320111 TCSO Courthouse Security-Cthse Sec Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,526,548.00) - - (2,526,548.00) (2,526,548.00) - - 100.00% -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd (2,526,548.00) - - (2,526,548.00) - - (2,526,548.00) (2,526,548.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0112 Jail Commissary Fd 1370310112 TCSO Crc Commissary-Comm Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,059,074.04) (1,059,074.04) 1,059,074.04 - - (156,119.92)

426190 Commissary Sales Revenue - - - - - - (1,059,074.04) (1,059,074.04) 1,059,074.04 - - (156,119.92)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (284.88) (284.88) 284.88 - - (42.87)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (284.88) (284.88) 284.88 - - (42.87)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  35/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

0113 Ct Reporter Service Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (340.00) - - (238.55) (238.55) (101.45) 29.84% 70.16% (37.20)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (340.00) - - (340.00) - - (238.55) (238.55) (101.45) 29.84% 70.16% (37.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.21 50.21 (50.21) - - (4.02)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 50.21 50.21 (50.21) - - (4.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200060113 Co Clerk Probate-Ct Rptr Sv Fnd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (147,000.00) - - (68,967.17) (68,967.17) (78,032.83) 53.08% 46.92% (11,934.67)

420160 Court Reporter Fees (147,000.00) - - (147,000.00) - - (68,967.17) (68,967.17) (78,032.83) 53.08% 46.92% (11,934.67)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010113 Dist Clerk Civil-Ct Rptr Sv Fnd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (153,462.00) - - (94,640.63) (94,640.63) (58,821.37) 38.33% 61.67% (14,279.43)

420160 Court Reporter Fees (153,462.00) - - (153,462.00) - - (94,640.63) (94,640.63) (58,821.37) 38.33% 61.67% (14,279.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250010113 Probate Court-Court Reporter Sv Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (59,000.00) - - (39,890.80) (39,890.80) (19,109.20) 32.39% 67.61% (6,231.56)

420160 Court Reporter Fees (59,000.00) - - (59,000.00) - - (39,890.80) (39,890.80) (19,109.20) 32.39% 67.61% (6,231.56)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0114 Juvenile Deferred Prosecution Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (410.00) - - (238.79) (238.79) (171.21) 41.76% 58.24% (37.20)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (410.00) - - (410.00) - - (238.79) (238.79) (171.21) 41.76% 58.24% (37.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 50.21 50.21 (50.21) - - (4.02)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 50.21 50.21 (50.21) - - (4.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450560114 JvP NonDivisional-Juv Def Pros Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,657.00) - - (1,765.00) (1,765.00) (4,892.00) 73.49% 26.51% (455.00)

420240 Deferred Prosecution Fee (6,657.00) - - (6,657.00) - - (1,765.00) (1,765.00) (4,892.00) 73.49% 26.51% (455.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0115 Balcones Canyonlands Pres Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (84,552.00) - - (32,951.41) (32,951.41) (51,600.59) 61.03% 38.97% (3,227.05)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (84,552.00) - - (84,552.00) - - (32,951.41) (32,951.41) (51,600.59) 61.03% 38.97% (3,227.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 8,303.25 8,303.25 (8,303.25) - - (317.43)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 8,303.25 8,303.25 (8,303.25) - - (317.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490120115 TNR Natural Resources-BCCP NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (150,000.00) - - (167,450.00) (167,450.00) 17,450.00 (11.63%) 111.63% -

428020 Park Permits (150,000.00) - - (150,000.00) - - (167,450.00) (167,450.00) 17,450.00 (11.63%) 111.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

481050 Contributions-Developers - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(14,584.00) - - (8,576.21) (8,576.21) (6,007.79) 41.19% 58.81% (1,015.36)

481310 Rent Revenue-BCP Cell Phone Tower (14,584.00) - - (14,584.00) - - (8,576.21) (8,576.21) (6,007.79) 41.19% 58.81% (1,015.36)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,927,333.00) - - (10,927,333.00) (10,927,333.00) - - 100.00% -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd (10,927,333.00) - - (10,927,333.00) - - (10,927,333.00) (10,927,333.00) - - 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  36/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0116 LEOSE - Elected Officials Fd 1190010116 CA Civil-LEOSE/Elected Ofls Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.02) (0.02) 0.02 - - -

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.02) (0.02) 0.02 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1230010116 DA Criminal Justice-LEOSE-Elected Ofcls NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (9.65) (9.65) 9.65 - - (1.36)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (9.65) (9.65) 9.65 - - (1.36)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1310020116 Constable1 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.20) (0.20) 0.20 - - (0.03)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.20) (0.20) 0.20 - - (0.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1320020116 Constable2 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.07) (0.07) 0.07 - - (0.01)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.07) (0.07) 0.07 - - (0.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1330020116 Constable3 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.03) (0.03) 0.03 - - -

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.03) (0.03) 0.03 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1340020116 Constable 4 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.12) (0.12) 0.12 - - (0.01)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.12) (0.12) 0.12 - - (0.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1350020116 Constable 5 Criminal-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

414070 LEOSE Annual Allocations - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (0.36) (0.36) 0.36 - - (0.03)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (0.36) (0.36) 0.36 - - (0.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370750116 TCSO LE Support Br-LEOSE Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2.73) (2.73) 2.73 - - (0.37)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (2.73) (2.73) 2.73 - - (0.37)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0117 CSCD Equipment Acquisition Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 1.23 1.23 (1.23) - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - 1.23 1.23 (1.23) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  37/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

0118 LEOSE - Cmns Ct 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (3.00) - - 4.17 4.17 (7.17) 239.00% (139.00%) -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (3.00) - - (3.00) - - 4.17 4.17 (7.17) 239.00% (139.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0119 Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2.00) - - 0.66 0.66 (2.66) 133.00% (33.00%) -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (2.00) - - (2.00) - - 0.66 0.66 (2.66) 133.00% (33.00%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080119 Co Clerk Crm-JV Delinquency Preventn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (75.00) - - - - (75.00) 100.00% - -

420470 Juvenile Delinquency Fees (75.00) - - (75.00) - - - - (75.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0120 Abandoned Vehicle/Livestock Fd 1370750120 TCSO LE Support Br-Aban Veh & Livestock NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (36.08) (36.08) 36.08 - - (5.45)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (36.08) (36.08) 36.08 - - (5.45)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (18,223.89) (18,223.89) 18,223.89 - - (1,400.28)

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (18,223.89) (18,223.89) 18,223.89 - - (1,400.28)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (804.45) (804.45) 804.45 - - (3.62)

483060 Sale Of Property - - - - - - (804.45) (804.45) 804.45 - - (3.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0121 Unclaimed Property Fd 1070010121 County Treasurer Adm-Unclaimed Property NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (31,250.00) - - - - (31,250.00) 100.00% - -

431020 Restitution Forfeitures (31,250.00) - - (31,250.00) - - - - (31,250.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (95.00) - - (136.55) (136.55) 41.55 (43.74%) 143.74% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (95.00) - - (95.00) - - (136.55) (136.55) 41.55 (43.74%) 143.74% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.13 31.13 (31.13) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 31.13 31.13 (31.13) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0122 Professional Prosecutors Fd 1190050122 CA Civil-Prof Prosecuters Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (62,500.00) - - (62,500.00) (62,500.00) - - 100.00% -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd (62,500.00) - - (62,500.00) - - (62,500.00) (62,500.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0123 Mary Quinlan Park Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (687.00) - - (736.93) (736.93) 49.93 (7.27%) 107.27% (152.83)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (687.00) - - (687.00) - - (736.93) (736.93) 49.93 (7.27%) 107.27% (152.83)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 230.21 230.21 (230.21) - - (12.05)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 230.21 230.21 (230.21) - - (12.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220123 TNR Park Services-Mary Quilan Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (5,000.00) - - - - (5,000.00) 100.00% - -

484060 Lake Austin Spa Rent Revenue (5,000.00) - - (5,000.00) - - - - (5,000.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  38/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0124 Probate Judiciary Fee Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,207.00) - - (639.62) (639.62) (567.38) 47.01% 52.99% (74.39)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,207.00) - - (1,207.00) - - (639.62) (639.62) (567.38) 47.01% 52.99% (74.39)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 213.91 213.91 (213.91) - - (8.04)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 213.91 213.91 (213.91) - - (8.04)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250010124 Probate Court-Judiciary Fee Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (148,337.00) - - - - (148,337.00) 100.00% - -

420400 Judiciary Fees (148,337.00) - - (148,337.00) - - - - (148,337.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250030124 Probate Court-Guardianship Judcy Fee Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (38,357.97) (38,357.97) 38,357.97 - - -

420400 Judiciary Fees - - - - - - (38,357.97) (38,357.97) 38,357.97 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0125 Cts Technology Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,042.00) - - (1,131.23) (1,131.23) (910.77) 44.60% 55.40% (208.62)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (2,042.00) - - (2,042.00) - - (1,131.23) (1,131.23) (910.77) 44.60% 55.40% (208.62)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 311.16 311.16 (311.16) - - (18.08)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 311.16 311.16 (311.16) - - (18.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020125 JP1 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (27,292.00) - - (14,349.76) (14,349.76) (12,942.24) 47.42% 52.58% (1,746.85)

420450 Justice Court Technology Fee (27,292.00) - - (27,292.00) - - (14,349.76) (14,349.76) (12,942.24) 47.42% 52.58% (1,746.85)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020125 JP2 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (65,500.00) - - (28,492.96) (28,492.96) (37,007.04) 56.50% 43.50% (5,032.85)

420450 Justice Court Technology Fee (65,500.00) - - (65,500.00) - - (28,492.96) (28,492.96) (37,007.04) 56.50% 43.50% (5,032.85)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020125 JP3 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (37,518.00) - - (21,244.84) (21,244.84) (16,273.16) 43.37% 56.63% (3,074.28)

420450 Justice Court Technology Fee (37,518.00) - - (37,518.00) - - (21,244.84) (21,244.84) (16,273.16) 43.37% 56.63% (3,074.28)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020125 JP4 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (24,603.00) - - (13,839.93) (13,839.93) (10,763.07) 43.75% 56.25% (2,347.43)

420450 Justice Court Technology Fee (24,603.00) - - (24,603.00) - - (13,839.93) (13,839.93) (10,763.07) 43.75% 56.25% (2,347.43)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020125 JP5 Criminal-Js Ct Technology NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (21,961.00) - - (10,435.61) (10,435.61) (11,525.39) 52.48% 47.52% (1,317.70)

420450 Justice Court Technology Fee (21,961.00) - - (21,961.00) - - (10,435.61) (10,435.61) (11,525.39) 52.48% 47.52% (1,317.70)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0126 Truancy Ct Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (553.00) - - (523.23) (523.23) (29.77) 5.38% 94.62% (55.79)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (553.00) - - (553.00) - - (523.23) (523.23) (29.77) 5.38% 94.62% (55.79)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

113.00 - - 129.15 129.15 (16.15) (14.29%) 114.29% (6.03)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund 113.00 - - 113.00 - - 129.15 129.15 (16.15) (14.29%) 114.29% (6.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450170126 JvP Legal Srvcs Judicial-Truancy Ct Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (97,411.00) - - (48,705.50) (48,705.50) (48,705.50) 50.00% 50.00% -

420720 Truancy Program-AISD (97,411.00) - - (97,411.00) - - (48,705.50) (48,705.50) (48,705.50) 50.00% 50.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(144,151.00) - - (144,151.00) (144,151.00) - - 100.00% -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd (144,151.00) - - (144,151.00) - - (144,151.00) (144,151.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  39/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

0127 Dist Clerk Records Mgmt and Pres 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,051.00) - - (634.56) (634.56) (416.44) 39.62% 60.38% (92.98)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,051.00) - - (1,051.00) - - (634.56) (634.56) (416.44) 39.62% 60.38% (92.98)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 186.83 186.83 (186.83) - - (10.05)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 186.83 186.83 (186.83) - - (10.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010127 Dist Clerk Civil-Dist Clerk Records Mgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (73,291.00) - - (42,975.21) (42,975.21) (30,315.79) 41.36% 58.64% (6,707.83)

420610 Records Management Fee (73,291.00) - - (73,291.00) - - (42,975.21) (42,975.21) (30,315.79) 41.36% 58.64% (6,707.83)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020127 Dist Clerk Crm-Dist Clerk Records Mang NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (4,831.00) - - (3,245.94) (3,245.94) (1,585.06) 32.81% 67.19% (479.41)

420610 Records Management Fee (4,831.00) - - (4,831.00) - - (3,245.94) (3,245.94) (1,585.06) 32.81% 67.19% (479.41)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0128 Elections Contract Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (3,671.00) - - (1,614.96) (1,614.96) (2,056.04) 56.01% 43.99% (425.34)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (3,671.00) - - (3,671.00) - - (1,614.96) (1,614.96) (2,056.04) 56.01% 43.99% (425.34)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 455.28 455.28 (455.28) - - (28.13)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 455.28 455.28 (455.28) - - (28.13)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200040128 Co Clerk Eln Adm-Eln Cntrt Fd May 2013 General Election - - - (581,782.33) (581,782.33) 581,782.33 - - (581,782.33)

422120 Contractual Services-Election Services - - - - - - (581,782.33) (581,782.33) 581,782.33 - - (581,782.33)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (715,000.00) - - - - (715,000.00) 100.00% - -

422120 Contractual Services-Election Services (715,000.00) - - (715,000.00) - - - - (715,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200050128 Co Clerk Eln Adm Fee-Eln Cntrt Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (138,500.00) - - (155,274.88) (155,274.88) 16,774.88 (12.11%) 112.11% (58,179.00)

421100 Election Oversight Fee (138,500.00) - - (138,500.00) - - (155,274.88) (155,274.88) 16,774.88 (12.11%) 112.11% (58,179.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0129 Cnty Clerk Archival Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,796.00) - - (1,982.11) (1,982.11) (813.89) 29.11% 70.89% (380.04)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (2,796.00) - - (2,796.00) - - (1,982.11) (1,982.11) (813.89) 29.11% 70.89% (380.04)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1,321.00 - - 541.92 541.92 779.08 58.98% 41.02% (32.14)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund 1,321.00 - - 1,321.00 - - 541.92 541.92 779.08 58.98% 41.02% (32.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200100129 Co Clerk Records Mgmt-Co Clerk Arch Fnd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (928,000.00) - - (663,624.14) (663,624.14) (264,375.86) 28.49% 71.51% (110,714.14)

421290 Records Archival Fee (928,000.00) - - (928,000.00) - - (663,624.14) (663,624.14) (264,375.86) 28.49% 71.51% (110,714.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0130 Family Protection Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (121.00) - - (140.50) (140.50) 19.50 (16.12%) 116.12% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (121.00) - - (121.00) - - (140.50) (140.50) 19.50 (16.12%) 116.12% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.13 31.13 (31.13) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 31.13 31.13 (31.13) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010130 Dist Clerk Civil-Family Protection Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (53,862.00) - - (29,927.79) (29,927.79) (23,934.21) 44.44% 55.56% (4,852.35)

420320 Family Protection Fee (53,862.00) - - (53,862.00) - - (29,927.79) (29,927.79) (23,934.21) 44.44% 55.56% (4,852.35)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  40/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

0131 Drug Ct Program Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (920.00) - - (538.40) (538.40) (381.60) 41.48% 58.52% (74.39)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (920.00) - - (920.00) - - (538.40) (538.40) (381.60) 41.48% 58.52% (74.39)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 150.16 150.16 (150.16) - - (8.04)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 150.16 150.16 (150.16) - - (8.04)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1240190131 Crm Cts Drg Ct Pg-Drug Ct Pg NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (79,500.00) - - - - (79,500.00) 100.00% - -

420380 Intox & Drug Conviction 50% Fee (79,500.00) - - (79,500.00) - - - - (79,500.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1420150131 Pretrial Drug Court-Drg Ct Pg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (73,056.00) - - (56,889.95) (56,889.95) (16,166.05) 22.13% 77.87% (5,709.02)

420280 Participant Payments (73,056.00) - - (73,056.00) - - (56,889.95) (56,889.95) (16,166.05) 22.13% 77.87% (5,709.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (847.46) (847.46) 847.46 - - (290.03)

420284 Treatment Co-Pay - - - - - - (847.46) (847.46) 847.46 - - (290.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(49,050.00) - - (257.08) (257.08) (48,792.92) 99.48% 0.52% (239.95)

420285 Drug Test Co-Pay (49,050.00) - - (49,050.00) - - (257.08) (257.08) (48,792.92) 99.48% 0.52% (239.95)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (44,587.20) (44,587.20) 44,587.20 - - (6,412.40)

420380 Intox & Drug Conviction 50% Fee - - - - - - (44,587.20) (44,587.20) 44,587.20 - - (6,412.40)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0132 Probate Guardianship Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,139.00) - - (622.44) (622.44) (516.56) 45.35% 54.65% (134.23)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,139.00) - - (1,139.00) - - (622.44) (622.44) (516.56) 45.35% 54.65% (134.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 197.53 197.53 (197.53) - - (10.05)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 197.53 197.53 (197.53) - - (10.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1250010132 Probate Court-Grdnshp Probate Grdnshp Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (79,000.00) - - (54,430.14) (54,430.14) (24,569.86) 31.10% 68.90% (8,573.75)

420550 Probate Guardianship Fee (79,000.00) - - (79,000.00) - - (54,430.14) (54,430.14) (24,569.86) 31.10% 68.90% (8,573.75)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  41/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0133 Vital Statistic Pres Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (227.00) - - (107.47) (107.47) (119.53) 52.66% 47.34% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (227.00) - - (227.00) - - (107.47) (107.47) (119.53) 52.66% 47.34% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.30 18.30 (18.30) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 18.30 18.30 (18.30) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260010133 JP1 Civil-Vital Statistic Presrvtn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (241.00) - - (33.00) (33.00) (208.00) 86.31% 13.69% -

421410 Vital Statistic Preservation Fee (241.00) - - (241.00) - - (33.00) (33.00) (208.00) 86.31% 13.69% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270010133 JP2 Civil-Vital Statistic Presrvtn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (112.00) - - (80.00) (80.00) (32.00) 28.57% 71.43% (21.00)

421410 Vital Statistic Preservation Fee (112.00) - - (112.00) - - (80.00) (80.00) (32.00) 28.57% 71.43% (21.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280010133 JP3 Civil-Vital Statistic Presrvtn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (83.00) - - (97.00) (97.00) 14.00 (16.87%) 116.87% (5.00)

421410 Vital Statistic Preservation Fee (83.00) - - (83.00) - - (97.00) (97.00) 14.00 (16.87%) 116.87% (5.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290010133 JP4 Civil-Vital Statistic Presrvtn NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (222.00) - - (6.00) (6.00) (216.00) 97.30% 2.70% -

421410 Vital Statistic Preservation Fee (222.00) - - (222.00) - - (6.00) (6.00) (216.00) 97.30% 2.70% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0134 Fire Code Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,205.00) - - (1,049.53) (1,049.53) (155.47) 12.90% 87.10% (148.77)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,205.00) - - (1,205.00) - - (1,049.53) (1,049.53) (155.47) 12.90% 87.10% (148.77)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 235.08 235.08 (235.08) - - (16.07)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 235.08 235.08 (235.08) - - (16.07)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1470020134 Emrg Svs Fire Marshal-Fire Code Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (120,000.00) - - (216,107.90) (216,107.90) 96,107.90 (80.09%) 180.09% (10,375.96)

421200 Fire Safety Inspection Fee (120,000.00) - - (120,000.00) - - (216,107.90) (216,107.90) 96,107.90 (80.09%) 180.09% (10,375.96)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0135 Child Abuse Prevention Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (18.00) - - 7.70 7.70 (25.70) 142.78% (42.78%) -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (18.00) - - (18.00) - - 7.70 7.70 (25.70) 142.78% (42.78%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370750135 TCSO LE Support Br-Child Abuse Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,500.00) - - (2,053.16) (2,053.16) (446.84) 17.87% 82.13% (290.78)

420080 Child Sexual Assault Fee (2,500.00) - - (2,500.00) - - (2,053.16) (2,053.16) (446.84) 17.87% 82.13% (290.78)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  42/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0136 Justice Ct Building Security Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,617.00) - - (891.52) (891.52) (725.48) 44.87% 55.13% (130.18)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,617.00) - - (1,617.00) - - (891.52) (891.52) (725.48) 44.87% 55.13% (130.18)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 250.66 250.66 (250.66) - - (14.06)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 250.66 250.66 (250.66) - - (14.06)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020136 JP1 Criminal-Justice Ct Bldg Security NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,960.00) - - (3,604.33) (3,604.33) (3,355.67) 48.21% 51.79% (533.59)

420630 Security Fee (6,960.00) - - (6,960.00) - - (3,604.33) (3,604.33) (3,355.67) 48.21% 51.79% (533.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020136 JP2 Criminal-Justice Ct Bldg Security NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (15,046.00) - - (6,768.12) (6,768.12) (8,277.88) 55.02% 44.98% (1,226.89)

420630 Security Fee (15,046.00) - - (15,046.00) - - (6,768.12) (6,768.12) (8,277.88) 55.02% 44.98% (1,226.89)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020136 JP3 Criminal-Justice Ct Bldg Security NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (9,228.00) - - (4,275.75) (4,275.75) (4,952.25) 53.67% 46.33% (215.90)

420630 Security Fee (9,228.00) - - (9,228.00) - - (4,275.75) (4,275.75) (4,952.25) 53.67% 46.33% (215.90)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020136 JP4 Criminal-Justice Ct Bldg Security NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,043.00) - - (3,479.78) (3,479.78) (2,563.22) 42.42% 57.58% (575.74)

420630 Security Fee (6,043.00) - - (6,043.00) - - (3,479.78) (3,479.78) (2,563.22) 42.42% 57.58% (575.74)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020136 JP5 Criminal-Justice Ct Bldg Security NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (5,187.00) - - (2,546.50) (2,546.50) (2,640.50) 50.91% 49.09% (328.83)

420630 Security Fee (5,187.00) - - (5,187.00) - - (2,546.50) (2,546.50) (2,640.50) 50.91% 49.09% (328.83)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0137 Juvenile Case Manager Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,070.00) - - (2,920.89) (2,920.89) (3,149.11) 51.88% 48.12% (468.98)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (6,070.00) - - (6,070.00) - - (2,920.89) (2,920.89) (3,149.11) 51.88% 48.12% (468.98)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 894.80 894.80 (894.80) - - (46.21)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 894.80 894.80 (894.80) - - (46.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080137 Co Clerk Crm-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (5.00) (5.00) 5.00 - - -

420460 Juvenile Case Management Fee - - - - - - (5.00) (5.00) 5.00 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020137 JP1 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (29,500.00) - - (17,442.12) (17,442.12) (12,057.88) 40.87% 59.13% (2,138.65)

420460 Juvenile Case Management Fee (29,500.00) - - (29,500.00) - - (17,442.12) (17,442.12) (12,057.88) 40.87% 59.13% (2,138.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020137 JP2 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (81,500.00) - - (33,723.25) (33,723.25) (47,776.75) 58.62% 41.38% (6,128.51)

420460 Juvenile Case Management Fee (81,500.00) - - (81,500.00) - - (33,723.25) (33,723.25) (47,776.75) 58.62% 41.38% (6,128.51)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020137 JP3 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (46,639.00) - - (26,386.23) (26,386.23) (20,252.77) 43.42% 56.58% (3,824.10)

420460 Juvenile Case Management Fee (46,639.00) - - (46,639.00) - - (26,386.23) (26,386.23) (20,252.77) 43.42% 56.58% (3,824.10)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020137 JP4 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (30,069.00) - - (16,990.76) (16,990.76) (13,078.24) 43.49% 56.51% (2,878.55)

420460 Juvenile Case Management Fee (30,069.00) - - (30,069.00) - - (16,990.76) (16,990.76) (13,078.24) 43.49% 56.51% (2,878.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020137 JP5 Criminal-Juvenile Case Mgr Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (25,354.00) - - (12,714.87) (12,714.87) (12,639.13) 49.85% 50.15% (1,624.34)

420460 Juvenile Case Management Fee (25,354.00) - - (25,354.00) - - (12,714.87) (12,714.87) (12,639.13) 49.85% 50.15% (1,624.34)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  43/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

0138 Health Food Permits Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (478.00) - - (484.90) (484.90) 6.90 (1.44%) 101.44% (74.39)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (478.00) - - (478.00) - - (484.90) (484.90) 6.90 (1.44%) 101.44% (74.39)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 118.80 118.80 (118.80) - - (8.04)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 118.80 118.80 (118.80) - - (8.04)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1580350138 HHSVS EHS Consmr/Comm Prot-Hlthfd Prmts NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (48,000.00) - - (35,690.00) (35,690.00) (12,310.00) 25.65% 74.35% (5,445.00)

427020 Food Establishment Fees (48,000.00) - - (48,000.00) - - (35,690.00) (35,690.00) (12,310.00) 25.65% 74.35% (5,445.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(19,000.00) - - (10,040.00) (10,040.00) (8,960.00) 47.16% 52.84% (2,050.00)

427030 Mobile Food Permits (19,000.00) - - (19,000.00) - - (10,040.00) (10,040.00) (8,960.00) 47.16% 52.84% (2,050.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (7,690.00) (7,690.00) 7,690.00 - - (720.00)

427050 Temporary Food Permits - - - - - - (7,690.00) (7,690.00) 7,690.00 - - (720.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0139 Dist Ct Records Technology Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (574.00) - - (265.88) (265.88) (308.12) 53.68% 46.32% (37.20)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (574.00) - - (574.00) - - (265.88) (265.88) (308.12) 53.68% 46.32% (37.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 49.81 49.81 (49.81) - - (4.02)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 49.81 49.81 (49.81) - - (4.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010139 Dist Clerk Civil-Dist Ct Recrds Tech Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (60,575.00) - - (36,242.60) (36,242.60) (24,332.40) 40.17% 59.83% (5,627.76)

420260 District Court Records Archival Fee (60,575.00) - - (60,575.00) - - (36,242.60) (36,242.60) (24,332.40) 40.17% 59.83% (5,627.76)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0140 Cnty/Dist Ct Technology Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (243.00) - - (131.13) (131.13) (111.87) 46.04% 53.96% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (243.00) - - (243.00) - - (131.13) (131.13) (111.87) 46.04% 53.96% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.90 31.90 (31.90) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 31.90 31.90 (31.90) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200080140 Co Clerk Crm-Co/Dist Court Tech Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (15,500.00) - - (8,793.03) (8,793.03) (6,706.97) 43.27% 56.73% (1,263.59)

420170 Court Technology Fee (15,500.00) - - (15,500.00) - - (8,793.03) (8,793.03) (6,706.97) 43.27% 56.73% (1,263.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020140 Dist Clerk Crm-Co/Dist Court Tech Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (3,015.00) - - (3,775.62) (3,775.62) 760.62 (25.23%) 125.23% (588.78)

420170 Court Technology Fee (3,015.00) - - (3,015.00) - - (3,775.62) (3,775.62) 760.62 (25.23%) 125.23% (588.78)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  44/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0141 Ct Record Pres 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (679.00) - - (381.02) (381.02) (297.98) 43.89% 56.11% (55.79)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (679.00) - - (679.00) - - (381.02) (381.02) (297.98) 43.89% 56.11% (55.79)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 81.34 81.34 (81.34) - - (6.03)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 81.34 81.34 (81.34) - - (6.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1200060141 Co Clerk Probate-Ct Record Preservation NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (87,500.00) - - (46,175.87) (46,175.87) (41,324.13) 47.23% 52.77% (7,601.83)

420150 Court Record Preservation Fee (87,500.00) - - (87,500.00) - - (46,175.87) (46,175.87) (41,324.13) 47.23% 52.77% (7,601.83)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210010141 Dist Clerk Civil-Court Record Pres NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (99,986.00) - - (61,196.96) (61,196.96) (38,789.04) 38.79% 61.21% (9,264.27)

420150 Court Record Preservation Fee (99,986.00) - - (99,986.00) - - (61,196.96) (61,196.96) (38,789.04) 38.79% 61.21% (9,264.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0142 Capital Area Council of Govts  911 Fees 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,470.00) - - 113.25 113.25 (1,583.25) 107.70% (7.70%) -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (1,470.00) - - (1,470.00) - - 113.25 113.25 (1,583.25) 107.70% (7.70%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

6,162.00 - - 58.03 58.03 6,103.97 99.06% 0.94% -

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund 6,162.00 - - 6,162.00 - - 58.03 58.03 6,103.97 99.06% 0.94% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0143 CSCD Local Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (366.28) (366.28) 366.28 - - (55.79)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (366.28) (366.28) 366.28 - - (55.79)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 119.39 119.39 (119.39) - - (6.03)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 119.39 119.39 (119.39) - - (6.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1390010143 CSCD Supervision-CSCD Local Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (780,000.00) - - (306,782.93) (306,782.93) (473,217.07) 60.67% 39.33% (48,113.07)

430020 Fines - - (780,000.00) (780,000.00) - - (306,782.93) (306,782.93) (473,217.07) 60.67% 39.33% (48,113.07)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0144 Unclaimed Juvenile Restitution 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (161.00) - - (119.97) (119.97) (41.03) 25.48% 74.52% (18.59)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (161.00) - - (161.00) - - (119.97) (119.97) (41.03) 25.48% 74.52% (18.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 18.30 18.30 (18.30) - - (2.01)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 18.30 18.30 (18.30) - - (2.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1450560144 JvP NonDivisional-Unclaimed Juv Rest NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,825.00) - - (853.73) (853.73) (1,971.27) 69.78% 30.22% (853.73)

431020 Restitution Forfeitures (2,825.00) - - (2,825.00) - - (853.73) (853.73) (1,971.27) 69.78% 30.22% (853.73)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  45/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0145 Rd and Bridge Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (47,279.00) - - (15,138.42) (15,138.42) (32,140.58) 67.98% 32.02% (2,780.72)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (47,279.00) - - (47,279.00) - - (15,138.42) (15,138.42) (32,140.58) 67.98% 32.02% (2,780.72)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,133.40 4,133.40 (4,133.40) - - (269.21)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 4,133.40 4,133.40 (4,133.40) - - (269.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1210020145 Dist Clerk Crm-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 59.62 59.62 (59.62) - - -

420630 Security Fee - - - - - - 59.62 59.62 (59.62) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(494,336.00) - - (289,766.65) (289,766.65) (204,569.35) 41.38% 58.62% (37,578.37)

430020 Fines (494,336.00) - - (494,336.00) - - (289,766.65) (289,766.65) (204,569.35) 41.38% 58.62% (37,578.37)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1260020145 JP1 Criminal-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (543,536.00) - - (313,894.13) (313,894.13) (229,641.87) 42.25% 57.75% (31,927.28)

430020 Fines (543,536.00) - - (543,536.00) - - (313,894.13) (313,894.13) (229,641.87) 42.25% 57.75% (31,927.28)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1270020145 JP2 Criminal-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,225,000.00) - - (661,222.08) (661,222.08) (563,777.92) 46.02% 53.98% (108,460.26)

430020 Fines (1,225,000.00) - - (1,225,000.00) - - (661,222.08) (661,222.08) (563,777.92) 46.02% 53.98% (108,460.26)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1280020145 JP3 Criminal-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (655,395.00) - - (348,034.71) (348,034.71) (307,360.29) 46.90% 53.10% (46,653.45)

430020 Fines (655,395.00) - - (655,395.00) - - (348,034.71) (348,034.71) (307,360.29) 46.90% 53.10% (46,653.45)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1290020145 JP4 Criminal-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (666,474.00) - - (317,049.73) (317,049.73) (349,424.27) 52.43% 47.57% (62,133.14)

430020 Fines (666,474.00) - - (666,474.00) - - (317,049.73) (317,049.73) (349,424.27) 52.43% 47.57% (62,133.14)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1300020145 JP5 Criminal-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (467,000.00) - - (176,468.16) (176,468.16) (290,531.84) 62.21% 37.79% (22,175.65)

430020 Fines (467,000.00) - - (467,000.00) - - (176,468.16) (176,468.16) (290,531.84) 62.21% 37.79% (22,175.65)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370750145 TCSO LE Support Br-RdBrdg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (575,000.00) - - (344,969.88) (344,969.88) (230,030.12) 40.01% 59.99% (46,226.05)

430020 Fines (575,000.00) - - (575,000.00) - - (344,969.88) (344,969.88) (230,030.12) 40.01% 59.99% (46,226.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190145 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (30,000.00) - - (345,500.00) (345,500.00) 315,500.00 (1,051.67%) 1,151.67% (281,000.00)

422400 Sidewalk Remediation Revenue (30,000.00) - - (30,000.00) - - (345,500.00) (345,500.00) 315,500.00 (1,051.67%) 1,151.67% (281,000.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200145 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-RdBg Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (76,049.00) - - (72,735.97) (72,735.97) (3,313.03) 4.36% 95.64% -

414060 Lateral Road Fund Distribution (76,049.00) - - (76,049.00) - - (72,735.97) (72,735.97) (3,313.03) 4.36% 95.64% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(30,000.00) - - 5,770.98 5,770.98 (35,770.98) 119.24% (19.24%) (12.84)

415090 Other Local Intergovernmental Revenue (30,000.00) - - (30,000.00) - - 5,770.98 5,770.98 (35,770.98) 119.24% (19.24%) (12.84)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,250,000.00) - - (6,822,788.95) (6,822,788.95) (3,427,211.05) 33.44% 66.56% (963,955.07)

421030 Auto Registration Fees (10,250,000.00) - - (10,250,000.00) - - (6,822,788.95) (6,822,788.95) (3,427,211.05) 33.44% 66.56% (963,955.07)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(42,347.00) - - (12,376.07) (12,376.07) (29,970.93) 70.77% 29.23% -

481250 Excess Weight Fees (42,347.00) - - (42,347.00) - - (12,376.07) (12,376.07) (29,970.93) 70.77% 29.23% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0146 Gardner House Handicraft Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (13.00) - - 3.68 3.68 (16.68) 128.31% (28.31%) -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  46/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (13.00) - - (13.00) - - 3.68 3.68 (16.68) 128.31% (28.31%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0147 Lake Travis Economic Development Study 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (23.00) - - 8.59 8.59 (31.59) 137.35% (37.35%) -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (23.00) - - (23.00) - - 8.59 8.59 (31.59) 137.35% (37.35%) -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

0149 Afterschool Youth Enrichment Services 1580440149 HHSVS TAES 4-H and Youth Dev Pg-AYES Fd After School Enrichment Services PY12-13 (42,624.00) - - (104,072.00) (104,072.00) 61,448.00 (144.16%) 244.16% (17,936.00)

422065 Afterschool Youth Enrichment Services Fees - - (42,624.00) (42,624.00) - - (104,072.00) (104,072.00) 61,448.00 (144.16%) 244.16% (17,936.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(34,011.00) - - - - (34,011.00) 100.00% - -

490001 Trfrs from General Fd - - (34,011.00) (34,011.00) - - - - (34,011.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (75,760.00) - - - - (75,760.00) 100.00% - -

422065 Afterschool Youth Enrichment Services Fees - - (75,760.00) (75,760.00) - - - - (75,760.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3001 Consolidated Debt Service 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (185,794.01) (185,794.01) 185,794.01 - - -

494011 Trfrs from Public Improv Bonds Series 1996 - - - - - - (185,794.01) (185,794.01) 185,794.01 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (4,198.47) (4,198.47) 4,198.47 - - -

494012 Trfrs from Certs of Oblig Series 1996 - - - - - - (4,198.47) (4,198.47) 4,198.47 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (959.30) (959.30) 959.30 - - -

494016 Trfrs from Certs of Oblig Series 1998 - - - - - - (959.30) (959.30) 959.30 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (99.06) (99.06) 99.06 - - -

494025 Trfrs from Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998A - - - - - - (99.06) (99.06) 99.06 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (14,911.36) (14,911.36) 14,911.36 - - -

494033 Trfrs from Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2001 - - - - - - (14,911.36) (14,911.36) 14,911.36 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1000003001 Travis County-Cons Debt Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (73,585,298.00) - - (73,535,916.64) (73,535,916.64) (49,381.36) 0.07% 99.93% (322,263.94)

400010 Current Property Taxes (73,585,298.00) - - (73,585,298.00) - - (73,535,916.64) (73,535,916.64) (49,381.36) 0.07% 99.93% (322,263.94)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

275,000.00 - - 93,648.57 93,648.57 181,351.43 65.95% 34.05% 26,067.34

400030 Current Property Tax Refunds (Contra) 275,000.00 - - 275,000.00 - - 93,648.57 93,648.57 181,351.43 65.95% 34.05% 26,067.34

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220.00 - - 156.32 156.32 63.68 28.95% 71.05% 34.71

400040 Current Property Tax Other Adjustments (Contra) 220.00 - - 220.00 - - 156.32 156.32 63.68 28.95% 71.05% 34.71

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(553,250.00) - - (334,084.41) (334,084.41) (219,165.59) 39.61% 60.39% (14,103.02)

401010 Prior Years Delinquent Tax (553,250.00) - - (553,250.00) - - (334,084.41) (334,084.41) (219,165.59) 39.61% 60.39% (14,103.02)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

220,000.00 - - 150,984.32 150,984.32 69,015.68 31.37% 68.63% -

401020 Delinquent Tax Refunds (Contra Account) 220,000.00 - - 220,000.00 - - 150,984.32 150,984.32 69,015.68 31.37% 68.63% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10.00) - - (1.43) (1.43) (8.57) 85.70% 14.30% (0.23)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income (10.00) - - (10.00) - - (1.43) (1.43) (8.57) 85.70% 14.30% (0.23)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  47/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (6,105.00) - - (8,873.85) (8,873.85) 2,768.85 (45.35%) 145.35% (1,080.27)

441040 Texpool Interest Income (6,105.00) - - (6,105.00) - - (8,873.85) (8,873.85) 2,768.85 (45.35%) 145.35% (1,080.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(24,131.00) - - (9,858.68) (9,858.68) (14,272.32) 59.15% 40.85% (1,194.88)

441110 Travis Pool Interest Income (24,131.00) - - (24,131.00) - - (9,858.68) (9,858.68) (14,272.32) 59.15% 40.85% (1,194.88)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,916.00) - - (5,092.81) (5,092.81) (1,823.19) 26.36% 73.64% (150.89)

441120 Texas Daily Invest. Pool Interest Income (6,916.00) - - (6,916.00) - - (5,092.81) (5,092.81) (1,823.19) 26.36% 73.64% (150.89)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(8,166.00) - - (8,887.07) (8,887.07) 721.07 (8.83%) 108.83% (541.66)

441130 Texstar Investment Pool Interest Income (8,166.00) - - (8,166.00) - - (8,887.07) (8,887.07) 721.07 (8.83%) 108.83% (541.66)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,597.26) (1,597.26) 1,597.26 - - (904.11)

441150 Accrued Interest Rec Income - - - - - - (1,597.26) (1,597.26) 1,597.26 - - (904.11)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (24,388.90) - - - - (24,388.90) 100.00% - -

499440 Bond Issuance Premium-Road Bonds - - (24,388.90) (24,388.90) - - - - (24,388.90) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3002 Refunding Debt Service 1000003002 Travis County-Refunding Debt Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3.17) (3.17) 3.17 - - (0.05)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (3.17) (3.17) 3.17 - - (0.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (99.76) (99.76) 99.76 - - (8.78)

441040 Texpool Interest Income - - - - - - (99.76) (99.76) 99.76 - - (8.78)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (55,340,001.00) - - (55,340,000.00) (55,340,000.00) (1.00) 0.00% 100.00% -

499519 Proceeds from Bond Refundings-Par - - (55,340,001.00) (55,340,001.00) - - (55,340,000.00) (55,340,000.00) (1.00) 0.00% 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,087,952.00) - - (7,087,950.55) (7,087,950.55) (1.45) 0.00% 100.00% -

499529 Proceeds from Bond Refundings-Premium - - (7,087,952.00) (7,087,952.00) - - (7,087,950.55) (7,087,950.55) (1.45) 0.00% 100.00% -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  48/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3003 Northwest Travis Cnty Rd Dist 3 Fd 1000013003 Road Dist-NW TC Rd Dist 3 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (564,804.00) - - (566,969.45) (566,969.45) 2,165.45 (0.38%) 100.38% (60.87)

400010 Current Property Taxes - - (564,804.00) (564,804.00) - - (566,969.45) (566,969.45) 2,165.45 (0.38%) 100.38% (60.87)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 23,106.93 23,106.93 (23,106.93) - - -

400030 Current Property Tax Refunds (Contra) - - - - - - 23,106.93 23,106.93 (23,106.93) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (3,640.67) (3,640.67) 3,640.67 - - -

400070 Vehicle Inventory Tax - - - - - - (3,640.67) (3,640.67) 3,640.67 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(200.00) - - - - (200.00) 100.00% - -

401010 Prior Years Delinquent Tax - - (200.00) (200.00) - - - - (200.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (180.10) (180.10) 180.10 - - (180.10)

402010 Personal Property Late Rendition Penalty - - - - - - (180.10) (180.10) 180.10 - - (180.10)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (222.09) (222.09) 222.09 - - (1.38)

402020 Real Property Penalty & Interest - - - - - - (222.09) (222.09) 222.09 - - (1.38)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (2.95) (2.95) 2.95 - - (0.03)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (2.95) (2.95) 2.95 - - (0.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (65.77) (65.77) 65.77 - - (17.96)

441040 Texpool Interest Income - - - - - - (65.77) (65.77) 65.77 - - (17.96)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(781.00) - - - - (781.00) 100.00% - -

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - (781.00) (781.00) - - - - (781.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (103.67) (103.67) 103.67 - - (17.70)

441120 Texas Daily Invest. Pool Interest Income - - - - - - (103.67) (103.67) 103.67 - - (17.70)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (87.26) (87.26) 87.26 - - (18.37)

441130 Texstar Investment Pool Interest Income - - - - - - (87.26) (87.26) 87.26 - - (18.37)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  49/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3004 Travis Cnty Bee Cave Rd Dist 1 Fd 1000013004 Road Dist-TC Bee Cave Rd Dist1 NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (1,105,261.00) - - (1,096,595.47) (1,096,595.47) (8,665.53) 0.78% 99.22% (3,249.67)

400010 Current Property Taxes - - (1,105,261.00) (1,105,261.00) - - (1,096,595.47) (1,096,595.47) (8,665.53) 0.78% 99.22% (3,249.67)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,263.53 10,263.53 (10,263.53) - - -

400030 Current Property Tax Refunds (Contra) - - - - - - 10,263.53 10,263.53 (10,263.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,405.05) (1,405.05) 1,405.05 - - (1,405.05)

402010 Personal Property Late Rendition Penalty - - - - - - (1,405.05) (1,405.05) 1,405.05 - - (1,405.05)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (105.26) (105.26) 105.26 - - (357.46)

402020 Real Property Penalty & Interest - - - - - - (105.26) (105.26) 105.26 - - (357.46)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (4.87) (4.87) 4.87 - - (0.03)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (4.87) (4.87) 4.87 - - (0.03)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (154.80) (154.80) 154.80 - - (35.94)

441040 Texpool Interest Income - - - - - - (154.80) (154.80) 154.80 - - (35.94)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,258.00) - - - - (1,258.00) 100.00% - -

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - (1,258.00) (1,258.00) - - - - (1,258.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (154.11) (154.11) 154.11 - - (0.87)

441120 Texas Daily Invest. Pool Interest Income - - - - - - (154.11) (154.11) 154.11 - - (0.87)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (170.44) (170.44) 170.44 - - (51.85)

441130 Texstar Investment Pool Interest Income - - - - - - (170.44) (170.44) 170.44 - - (51.85)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  50/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

3005 Debt Service - Taxable 1000000000 Travis County NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (118,440.97) (118,440.97) 118,440.97 - - -

494067 Trfrs from Taxable Cert of Obligation Series 2011 - - - - - - (118,440.97) (118,440.97) 118,440.97 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1000003005 Travis County-Debt Svc-Taxable NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (4,268,842.00) - - (4,267,266.43) (4,267,266.43) (1,575.57) 0.04% 99.96% (18,700.88)

400010 Current Property Taxes (4,268,842.00) - - (4,268,842.00) - - (4,267,266.43) (4,267,266.43) (1,575.57) 0.04% 99.96% (18,700.88)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

21,000.00 - - 5,434.41 5,434.41 15,565.59 74.12% 25.88% 1,512.68

400030 Current Property Tax Refunds (Contra) 21,000.00 - - 21,000.00 - - 5,434.41 5,434.41 15,565.59 74.12% 25.88% 1,512.68

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

20.00 - - 9.06 9.06 10.94 54.70% 45.30% 2.01

400040 Current Property Tax Other Adjustments (Contra) 20.00 - - 20.00 - - 9.06 9.06 10.94 54.70% 45.30% 2.01

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(17,500.00) - - (19,386.80) (19,386.80) 1,886.80 (10.78%) 110.78% (818.39)

401010 Prior Years Delinquent Tax (17,500.00) - - (17,500.00) - - (19,386.80) (19,386.80) 1,886.80 (10.78%) 110.78% (818.39)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

10,000.00 - - 8,761.58 8,761.58 1,238.42 12.38% 87.62% -

401020 Delinquent Tax Refunds (Contra Account) 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 - - 8,761.58 8,761.58 1,238.42 12.38% 87.62% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(18.00) - - (22.04) (22.04) 4.04 (22.44%) 122.44% (0.23)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income (18.00) - - (18.00) - - (22.04) (22.04) 4.04 (22.44%) 122.44% (0.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(972,990.00) - - (972,990.00) (972,990.00) - - 100.00% -

493001 Trfrs from T/E Debt Service Fund - - (972,990.00) (972,990.00) - - (972,990.00) (972,990.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (440.00) - - (214.08) (214.08) (225.92) 51.35% 48.65% (10.22)

441040 Texpool Interest Income (440.00) - - (440.00) - - (214.08) (214.08) (225.92) 51.35% 48.65% (10.22)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(483.00) - - (482.53) (482.53) (0.47) 0.10% 99.90% (16.87)

441120 Texas Daily Invest. Pool Interest Income (483.00) - - (483.00) - - (482.53) (482.53) (0.47) 0.10% 99.90% (16.87)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(513.00) - - (598.47) (598.47) 85.47 (16.66%) 116.66% (81.08)

441130 Texstar Investment Pool Interest Income (513.00) - - (513.00) - - (598.47) (598.47) 85.47 (16.66%) 116.66% (81.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4013 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1996 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (122.36) (122.36) 122.36 - - (13.47)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (122.36) (122.36) 122.36 - - (13.47)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 61.61 61.61 (61.61) - - 5.53

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 61.61 61.61 (61.61) - - 5.53

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4015 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1997 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (8.71) (8.71) 8.71 - - (23.59)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (8.71) (8.71) 8.71 - - (23.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2.77 2.77 (2.77) - - 2.77

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 2.77 2.77 (2.77) - - 2.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  51/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

4017 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (534.62) (534.62) 534.62 - - (60.59)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (534.62) (534.62) 534.62 - - (60.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 251.28 251.28 (251.28) - - 24.90

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 251.28 251.28 (251.28) - - 24.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4019 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1999 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,958.54 2,958.54 (2,958.54) - - 293.25

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 2,958.54 2,958.54 (2,958.54) - - 293.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4020 Perm Imp Bds Series 1999-Parks 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 308.69 308.69 (308.69) - - 30.43

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 308.69 308.69 (308.69) - - 30.43

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4023 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1998-Sh45 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,477.06 1,477.06 (1,477.06) - - 146.63

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,477.06 1,477.06 (1,477.06) - - 146.63

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4026 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1998A 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,872.91) (2,872.91) 2,872.91 - - (353.42)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (2,872.91) (2,872.91) 2,872.91 - - (353.42)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,466.14 1,466.14 (1,466.14) - - 138.33

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,466.14 1,466.14 (1,466.14) - - 138.33

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4028 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 1999-Rb84 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (889.64) (889.64) 889.64 - - (80.77)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (889.64) (889.64) 889.64 - - (80.77)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 673.92 673.92 (673.92) - - 33.20

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 673.92 673.92 (673.92) - - 33.20

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4029 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 1999 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (166.64) (166.64) 166.64 - - (20.20)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (166.64) (166.64) 166.64 - - (20.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 79.72 79.72 (79.72) - - 8.30

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 79.72 79.72 (79.72) - - 8.30

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4030 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2000 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (410.76) (410.76) 410.76 - - (47.12)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  52/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (410.76) (410.76) 410.76 - - (47.12)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 199.97 199.97 (199.97) - - 19.37

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 199.97 199.97 (199.97) - - 19.37

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4032 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2001 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (63.93) (63.93) 63.93 - - (6.73)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (63.93) (63.93) 63.93 - - (6.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 30.59 30.59 (30.59) - - 2.77

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 30.59 30.59 (30.59) - - 2.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4034 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2001A 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (347.43) (347.43) 347.43 - - (40.38)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (347.43) (347.43) 347.43 - - (40.38)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 163.46 163.46 (163.46) - - 16.60

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 163.46 163.46 (163.46) - - 16.60

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4035 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2002 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (5,123.14) (5,123.14) 5,123.14 - - (609.21)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (5,123.14) (5,123.14) 5,123.14 - - (609.21)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,468.08 2,468.08 (2,468.08) - - 243.45

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 2,468.08 2,468.08 (2,468.08) - - 243.45

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4036 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2002 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (10,289.96) (10,289.96) 10,289.96 - - (1,228.53)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (10,289.96) (10,289.96) 10,289.96 - - (1,228.53)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,131.80 5,131.80 (5,131.80) - - 484.14

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 5,131.80 5,131.80 (5,131.80) - - 484.14

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4038 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2003 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,971.74) (2,971.74) 2,971.74 - - (360.15)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (2,971.74) (2,971.74) 2,971.74 - - (360.15)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,434.30 1,434.30 (1,434.30) - - 141.09

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,434.30 1,434.30 (1,434.30) - - 141.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4039 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2003 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,168.99) (3,168.99) 3,168.99 - - (387.08)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (3,168.99) (3,168.99) 3,168.99 - - (387.08)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,543.23 1,543.23 (1,543.23) - - 152.16

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,543.23 1,543.23 (1,543.23) - - 152.16

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  53/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4042 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2004 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,666.81) (3,666.81) 3,666.81 - - (440.92)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (3,666.81) (3,666.81) 3,666.81 - - (440.92)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,769.61 1,769.61 (1,769.61) - - 174.29

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,769.61 1,769.61 (1,769.61) - - 174.29

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4043 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2004 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (7,619.64) (7,619.64) 7,619.64 - - (915.51)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (7,619.64) (7,619.64) 7,619.64 - - (915.51)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,671.90 3,671.90 (3,671.90) - - 362.41

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 3,671.90 3,671.90 (3,671.90) - - 362.41

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4044 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2005 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (56.87) (56.87) 56.87 - - (6.73)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (56.87) (56.87) 56.87 - - (6.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 31.14 31.14 (31.14) - - 2.77

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 31.14 31.14 (31.14) - - 2.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4045 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2005 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (531.33) (531.33) 531.33 - - (60.59)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (531.33) (531.33) 531.33 - - (60.59)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 255.85 255.85 (255.85) - - 24.90

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 255.85 255.85 (255.85) - - 24.90

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4046 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2005 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,382.40) (3,382.40) 3,382.40 - - (407.27)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (3,382.40) (3,382.40) 3,382.40 - - (407.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,635.24 1,635.24 (1,635.24) - - 160.46

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,635.24 1,635.24 (1,635.24) - - 160.46

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4047 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2006 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (12,213.39) (12,213.39) 12,213.39 - - (1,480.99)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (12,213.39) (12,213.39) 12,213.39 - - (1,480.99)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,884.50 5,884.50 (5,884.50) - - 580.97

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 5,884.50 5,884.50 (5,884.50) - - 580.97

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4048 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2006 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (20,633.49) (20,633.49) 20,633.49 - - (2,490.73)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (20,633.49) (20,633.49) 20,633.49 - - (2,490.73)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 9,984.94 9,984.94 (9,984.94) - - 982.11

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 9,984.94 9,984.94 (9,984.94) - - 982.11

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  54/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

4049 Subdivision Parkland Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,068.09) (2,068.09) 2,068.09 - - (12.88)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (2,068.09) (2,068.09) 2,068.09 - - (12.88)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 638.89 638.89 (638.89) - - (28.13)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 638.89 638.89 (638.89) - - (28.13)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490274049 TNR Parks Cntrt Agencies-Sbdvn Pkld Fd NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (219,823.50) - - (221,103.50) (221,103.50) 1,280.00 (0.58%) 100.58% (1,280.00)

422080 Contracted Construction Services - - (219,823.50) (219,823.50) - - (221,103.50) (221,103.50) 1,280.00 (0.58%) 100.58% (1,280.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4050 Contractual Capital Proj Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (13,640.27) (13,640.27) 13,640.27 - - (1,714.97)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (13,640.27) (13,640.27) 13,640.27 - - (1,714.97)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,360.15 5,360.15 (5,360.15) - - (180.81)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 5,360.15 5,360.15 (5,360.15) - - (180.81)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490294050 TNR Intergov Agreements-Roads-CCPF City of Lakeway 99 Hotmix (394,245.00) - - (394,245.00) (394,245.00) - - 100.00% -

422390 Road Work Service Revenue - - (394,245.00) (394,245.00) - - (394,245.00) (394,245.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

DECKER LAKE - CON COA (481,513.53) - - (519,928.52) (519,928.52) 38,414.99 (7.98%) 107.98% -

422390 Road Work Service Revenue - - (481,513.53) (481,513.53) - - (519,928.52) (519,928.52) 38,414.99 (7.98%) 107.98% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

HOWARD LN PH II - COA DESIGN (7,691.00) - - (7,691.00) (7,691.00) - - 100.00% -

422390 Road Work Service Revenue - - (7,691.00) (7,691.00) - - (7,691.00) (7,691.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 481,513.53 481,513.53 (481,513.53) - - -

422390 Road Work Service Revenue - - - - - - 481,513.53 481,513.53 (481,513.53) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490304050 TNR Private Agency Contract-Roads-CCPF FORT SMITH ROAD CONSTRUCTION DEV (32,062.45) - - (32,062.45) (32,062.45) - (0.00%) 100.00% -

481000 Other Revenue - - (32,062.45) (32,062.45) - - (32,062.45) (32,062.45) - (0.00%) 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Slaughter Lane - Goodnight Con Dev (39,642.70) - - (39,674.70) (39,674.70) 32.00 (0.08%) 100.08% -

422390 Road Work Service Revenue - - (39,642.70) (39,642.70) - - (39,674.70) (39,674.70) 32.00 (0.08%) 100.08% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Subst Rd WB Branch Pkwy MUD Con Dev - - - - - - - - -

422390 Road Work Service Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(7,540.00) - - (7,540.00) (7,540.00) - - 100.00% -

481000 Other Revenue - - (7,540.00) (7,540.00) - - (7,540.00) (7,540.00) - - 100.00% -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4052 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2007 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,985.93) (2,985.93) 2,985.93 - - (360.15)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (2,985.93) (2,985.93) 2,985.93 - - (360.15)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,456.07 1,456.07 (1,456.07) - - 141.09

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,456.07 1,456.07 (1,456.07) - - 141.09

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4053 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2007 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (8,576.98) (8,576.98) 8,576.98 - - (1,046.79)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  55/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (8,576.98) (8,576.98) 8,576.98 - - (1,046.79)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 4,153.45 4,153.45 (4,153.45) - - 409.44

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 4,153.45 4,153.45 (4,153.45) - - 409.44

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4054 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2007 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (70,215.10) (70,215.10) 70,215.10 - - (8,397.66)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (70,215.10) (70,215.10) 70,215.10 - - (8,397.66)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 33,885.07 33,885.07 (33,885.07) - - 3,333.65

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 33,885.07 33,885.07 (33,885.07) - - 3,333.65

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4055 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2007-A 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (3,989.79) (3,989.79) 3,989.79 - - (498.16)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (3,989.79) (3,989.79) 3,989.79 - - (498.16)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 1,926.71 1,926.71 (1,926.71) - - 190.89

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 1,926.71 1,926.71 (1,926.71) - - 190.89

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4056 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2008 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (10,835.93) (10,835.93) 10,835.93 - - (1,336.23)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (10,835.93) (10,835.93) 10,835.93 - - (1,336.23)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,394.34 5,394.34 (5,394.34) - - 528.40

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 5,394.34 5,394.34 (5,394.34) - - 528.40

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4057 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2008 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,687.22) (1,687.22) 1,687.22 - - (195.20)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (1,687.22) (1,687.22) 1,687.22 - - (195.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 821.86 821.86 (821.86) - - 80.23

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 821.86 821.86 (821.86) - - 80.23

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4058 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2008 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (64,441.85) (64,441.85) 64,441.85 - - (7,613.32)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (64,441.85) (64,441.85) 64,441.85 - - (7,613.32)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,098.92 32,098.92 (32,098.92) - - 3,045.94

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 32,098.92 32,098.92 (32,098.92) - - 3,045.94

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4059 Ltd Tax Cert of Obligation Series 2009 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (11,634.19) (11,634.19) 11,634.19 - - (1,383.35)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (11,634.19) (11,634.19) 11,634.19 - - (1,383.35)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 5,931.07 5,931.07 (5,931.07) - - 547.77

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 5,931.07 5,931.07 (5,931.07) - - 547.77

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,996.35) (1,996.35) 1,996.35 - - -

429890 Special Assessment Revenue - - - - - - (1,996.35) (1,996.35) 1,996.35 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  56/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4060 Ltd Tax Perm Imp Bds Series 2009 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (4,422.56) (4,422.56) 4,422.56 - - (528.42)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (4,422.56) (4,422.56) 4,422.56 - - (528.42)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 2,139.40 2,139.40 (2,139.40) - - 210.26

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 2,139.40 2,139.40 (2,139.40) - - 210.26

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4061 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2009 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (29,697.53) (29,697.53) 29,697.53 - - (3,591.36)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (29,697.53) (29,697.53) 29,697.53 - - (3,591.36)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 14,293.39 14,293.39 (14,293.39) - - 1,413.69

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 14,293.39 14,293.39 (14,293.39) - - 1,413.69

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4063 Cert of Obligation Series 2010-Nontax 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (42,486.14) (42,486.14) 42,486.14 - - (4,296.66)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (42,486.14) (42,486.14) 42,486.14 - - (4,296.66)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 26,434.69 26,434.69 (26,434.69) - - 2,008.49

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 26,434.69 26,434.69 (26,434.69) - - 2,008.49

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4064 Perm Imp Bds Series 2010 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (16,203.43) (16,203.43) 16,203.43 - - (1,743.50)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (16,203.43) (16,203.43) 16,203.43 - - (1,743.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 10,363.76 10,363.76 (10,363.76) - - 688.86

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 10,363.76 10,363.76 (10,363.76) - - 688.86

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4065 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2010 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (14,756.30) (14,756.30) 14,756.30 - - (1,794.01)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (14,756.30) (14,756.30) 14,756.30 - - (1,794.01)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,104.23 7,104.23 (7,104.23) - - 702.70

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 7,104.23 7,104.23 (7,104.23) - - 702.70

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4068 Cert of Obligation Series 2011-T/E 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (11,866.90) (11,866.90) 11,866.90 - - (1,285.58)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (11,866.90) (11,866.90) 11,866.90 - - (1,285.58)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,319.96 7,319.96 (7,319.96) - - 542.24

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 7,319.96 7,319.96 (7,319.96) - - 542.24

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4069 Perm Imp Bds Series 2011 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (7,479.63) (7,479.63) 7,479.63 - - (918.90)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (7,479.63) (7,479.63) 7,479.63 - - (918.90)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 3,597.71 3,597.71 (3,597.71) - - 356.88

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 3,597.71 3,597.71 (3,597.71) - - 356.88

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  57/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

4070 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2011 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (15,232.53) (15,232.53) 15,232.53 - - (1,847.86)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (15,232.53) (15,232.53) 15,232.53 - - (1,847.86)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,330.34 7,330.34 (7,330.34) - - 724.83

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 7,330.34 7,330.34 (7,330.34) - - 724.83

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4071 NE Metro Park Bond Property Sale 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,004.95) (1,004.95) 1,004.95 - - (130.18)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (1,004.95) (1,004.95) 1,004.95 - - (130.18)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 472.93 472.93 (472.93) - - (14.06)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 472.93 472.93 (472.93) - - (14.06)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4072 Cert of Obligation Series 2012 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (52,644.78) (52,644.78) 52,644.78 - - (3,998.90)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (52,644.78) (52,644.78) 52,644.78 - - (3,998.90)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 32,437.78 32,437.78 (32,437.78) - - 2,218.75

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 32,437.78 32,437.78 (32,437.78) - - 2,218.75

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4073 Perm Imp Bds Series 2012 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (44,218.56) (44,218.56) 44,218.56 - - (5,449.57)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (44,218.56) (44,218.56) 44,218.56 - - (5,449.57)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,415.43 22,415.43 (22,415.43) - - 2,094.25

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 22,415.43 22,415.43 (22,415.43) - - 2,094.25

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4074 UnLtd Tax Rd Bds Series 2012 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (79,515.57) (79,515.57) 79,515.57 - - (9,053.44)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (79,515.57) (79,515.57) 79,515.57 - - (9,053.44)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 41,118.66 41,118.66 (41,118.66) - - 3,707.13

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 41,118.66 41,118.66 (41,118.66) - - 3,707.13

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4075 State Hwy Bonds 2012 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (14,488.99) (14,488.99) 14,488.99 - - (1,743.50)

441050 Pooled Bond Fund Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (14,488.99) (14,488.99) 14,488.99 - - (1,743.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 6,978.18 6,978.18 (6,978.18) - - 688.86

443030 NCFV-From Pooled Bond Fund - - - - - - 6,978.18 6,978.18 (6,978.18) - - 688.86

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  58/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4081 Cert of Obligation Series 2013 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (102,899.90) - - - - (102,899.90) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (102,899.90) (102,899.90) - - - - (102,899.90) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1120040000 TCIS NSS NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (3,551,500.00) - - - - (3,551,500.00) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (3,551,500.00) (3,551,500.00) - - - - (3,551,500.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1140110000 FMD Proj Mgmt Svs FacMgmt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (8,106,967.80) - - - - (8,106,967.80) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (8,106,967.80) (8,106,967.80) - - - - (8,106,967.80) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,532,762.20) - - - - (1,532,762.20) 100.00% - -

499320 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Premium - - (1,532,762.20) (1,532,762.20) - - - - (1,532,762.20) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1370440000 TCSO Crc Support Br-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (4,066,286.00) - - - - (4,066,286.00) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (4,066,286.00) (4,066,286.00) - - - - (4,066,286.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (300,000.00) - - - - (300,000.00) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (300,000.00) (300,000.00) - - - - (300,000.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490200000 TNR Rd & Bridge Maintenance-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,156,849.00) - - - - (2,156,849.00) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (2,156,849.00) (2,156,849.00) - - - - (2,156,849.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (409,493.00) - - - - (409,493.00) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (409,493.00) (409,493.00) - - - - (409,493.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1590110000 EMS Emrg Fire Svcs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,302,015.00) - - - - (2,302,015.00) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (2,302,015.00) (2,302,015.00) - - - - (2,302,015.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (28,989.21) - - - - (28,989.21) 100.00% - -

499310 Sale of Certificates of Obligation-Proceeds - - (28,989.21) (28,989.21) - - - - (28,989.21) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4082 Perm Imp Bds Series 2013 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (174,214.00) - - - - (174,214.00) 100.00% - -

499410 Bond Issuance Proceeds-Permanent Improvement Bonds - - (174,214.00) (174,214.00) - - - - (174,214.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490220000 TNR Park Services-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (10,495,982.55) - - - - (10,495,982.55) 100.00% - -

499410 Bond Issuance Proceeds-Permanent Improvement Bonds - - (10,495,982.55) (10,495,982.55) - - - - (10,495,982.55) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(151,467.45) - - - - (151,467.45) 100.00% - -

499420 Bond Issuance Premium-Permanent Improvement Bonds - - (151,467.45) (151,467.45) - - - - (151,467.45) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (84,803.45) - - - - (84,803.45) 100.00% - -

499410 Bond Issuance Proceeds-Permanent Improvement Bonds - - (84,803.45) (84,803.45) - - - - (84,803.45) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  59/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

4083 Road Bonds Series 2013 1100010000 General Adm NonDivisional NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (690,431.25) - - - - (690,431.25) 100.00% - -

499430 Bond Issuance Proceeds-Road Bonds - - (690,431.25) (690,431.25) - - - - (690,431.25) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (32,197,369.75) - - - - (32,197,369.75) 100.00% - -

499430 Bond Issuance Proceeds-Road Bonds - - (32,197,369.75) (32,197,369.75) - - - - (32,197,369.75) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(690,431.25) - - - - (690,431.25) 100.00% - -

499440 Bond Issuance Premium-Road Bonds - - (690,431.25) (690,431.25) - - - - (690,431.25) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1980000000 Reserves NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (332,199.00) - - - - (332,199.00) 100.00% - -

499430 Bond Issuance Proceeds-Road Bonds - - (332,199.00) (332,199.00) - - - - (332,199.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7000 Cnty Officials' Escrow Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7002 Surety Bail Bd Deposits Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7003 Victims of Crme Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7005 Deprt of Public Safety Arrest Fees Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7013 Judge's Salary Fee 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7016 Jury Contributions Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7017 Legal Services-Indigents 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7018 Special Services Ct Cost 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7019 LCRA Escrow Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,685.83) (1,685.83) 1,685.83 - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - (1,685.83) (1,685.83) 1,685.83 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  60/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7038 Rd Dist Indemnification Fee Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7039 TNR Escrow Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1490190000 TNR Rd Capacity and Bg Rplmt-Cap Proj NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

422400 Sidewalk Remediation Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7044 Available School Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7045 Cap Area Pavement Engineer Cncl Part Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7046 Time Payment Fee 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7047 Denial For License Renewal 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7048 Dna Testing Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7049 Child Safety Seat Violation 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7050 State Court Costs 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

7056 Ltd Tax Refunded Bds 1999 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  61/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8000 Pooled Cash Fd 1090070000 PBO PC Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441010 Agency Discount Notes Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441030 Municipal Bonds Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441040 Texpool Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441070 Commercial Paper Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441120 Texas Daily Invest. Pool Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441130 Texstar Investment Pool Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441140 US Treasury Instruments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441150 Accrued Interest Rec Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

443010 NCFV-Agencies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

443020 NCFV-Commercial Paper - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

443050 NCFV-Municipal Bonds - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

443060 NCFV-US Treasury Instruments - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8001 Payroll Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (554.68) (554.68) 554.68 - - (64.11)

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - (554.68) (554.68) 554.68 - - (64.11)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  62/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8002 Pooled Cash-Capital Proj 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

440010 Demand Account Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441010 Agency Discount Notes Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441040 Texpool Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441070 Commercial Paper Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441120 Texas Daily Invest. Pool Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441130 Texstar Investment Pool Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441140 US Treasury Instruments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

441150 Accrued Interest Rec Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

443010 NCFV-Agencies - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

443060 NCFV-US Treasury Instruments - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8905 Perm School Fd 1000008905 Travis County-Perm School NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (57,177.31) (57,177.31) 57,177.31 - - (8,668.82)

484120 Oil Lease/Royalties - - - - - - (57,177.31) (57,177.31) 57,177.31 - - (8,668.82)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  63/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8955 Self Insurance Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (137,486.00) - - (52,650.57) (52,650.57) (84,835.43) 61.70% 38.30% (8,748.92)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (137,486.00) - - (137,486.00) - - (52,650.57) (52,650.57) (84,835.43) 61.70% 38.30% (8,748.92)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 16,481.18 16,481.18 (16,481.18) - - (833.74)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 16,481.18 16,481.18 (16,481.18) - - (833.74)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110048955 HRMD Risk Mgmt-Travis Co. Self Ins NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (2,065,292.00) - - (1,006,742.91) (1,006,742.91) (1,058,549.09) 51.25% 48.75% (84,888.16)

480410 Worker's Comp-County (2,065,292.00) - - (2,065,292.00) - - (1,006,742.91) (1,006,742.91) (1,058,549.09) 51.25% 48.75% (84,888.16)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(345,000.00) - - (201,250.00) (201,250.00) (143,750.00) 41.67% 58.33% (28,750.00)

480420 Unemployment Compensation (345,000.00) - - (345,000.00) - - (201,250.00) (201,250.00) (143,750.00) 41.67% 58.33% (28,750.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,058,642.00) - - (1,200,874.50) (1,200,874.50) (857,767.50) 41.67% 58.33% (171,553.50)

480430 General Insurance (2,058,642.00) - - (2,058,642.00) - - (1,200,874.50) (1,200,874.50) (857,767.50) 41.67% 58.33% (171,553.50)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(325,024.00) - - (189,597.31) (189,597.31) (135,426.69) 41.67% 58.33% (27,085.33)

480440 Premiums/General Liab (325,024.00) - - (325,024.00) - - (189,597.31) (189,597.31) (135,426.69) 41.67% 58.33% (27,085.33)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(184,778.00) (2,232.00) - (107,787.12) (110,019.12) (74,758.88) 40.46% 59.54% (15,398.16)

480450 Premiums/Auto Liab (184,778.00) - - (184,778.00) (2,232.00) - (107,787.12) (110,019.12) (74,758.88) 40.46% 59.54% (15,398.16)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(104,558.00) - - (60,992.12) (60,992.12) (43,565.88) 41.67% 58.33% (8,713.16)

480460 Premiums/Property (104,558.00) - - (104,558.00) - - (60,992.12) (60,992.12) (43,565.88) 41.67% 58.33% (8,713.16)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (1,540.95) (1,540.95) 1,540.95 - - -

481140 Miscellaneous Collections - - - - - - (1,540.95) (1,540.95) 1,540.95 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

8956 Employee Health Benefit Fd 1090060000 PBO Cash Investments NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM (193,329.00) - - (79,891.50) (79,891.50) (113,437.50) 58.68% 41.32% (11,708.96)

441060 Pooled Cash Investments Interest Income (193,329.00) - - (193,329.00) - - (79,891.50) (79,891.50) (113,437.50) 58.68% 41.32% (11,708.96)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 22,392.40 22,392.40 (22,392.40) - - (1,211.44)

443040 NCFV-From Pooled Cash Fund - - - - - - 22,392.40 22,392.40 (22,392.40) - - (1,211.44)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

1110068956 HRMD Benefits-Emp Health Benefit NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (371.65) (371.65) 371.65 - - (3.15)

442020 Other Interest Income - - - - - - (371.65) (371.65) 371.65 - - (3.15)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(5,994,588.00) - - (2,991,591.50) (2,991,591.50) (3,002,996.50) 50.10% 49.90% (226,466.00)

480001 EPO Premium-County Contribution (5,994,588.00) - - (5,994,588.00) - - (2,991,591.50) (2,991,591.50) (3,002,996.50) 50.10% 49.90% (226,466.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(6,519,072.00) - - (3,658,075.50) (3,658,075.50) (2,860,996.50) 43.89% 56.11% (282,663.00)

480002 CoEPO Premium-County Contribution (6,519,072.00) - - (6,519,072.00) - - (3,658,075.50) (3,658,075.50) (2,860,996.50) 43.89% 56.11% (282,663.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(26,717,832.00) - - (14,266,961.00) (14,266,961.00) (12,450,871.00) 46.60% 53.40% (1,097,965.00)

480003 PPO Premium-County Contribution (26,717,832.00) - - (26,717,832.00) - - (14,266,961.00) (14,266,961.00) (12,450,871.00) 46.60% 53.40% (1,097,965.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,470,480.00) - - - - (1,470,480.00) 100.00% - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  64/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

480011 EPO Premium-County Contribution-Retiree <65 (1,470,480.00) - - (1,470,480.00) - - - - (1,470,480.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,178,892.00) - - - - (1,178,892.00) 100.00% - -

480012 CoEPO Premium-County Contribution-Retiree <65 (1,178,892.00) - - (1,178,892.00) - - - - (1,178,892.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(2,685,492.00) - - - - (2,685,492.00) 100.00% - -

480013 PPO Premium-County Contribution-Retiree <65 (2,685,492.00) - - (2,685,492.00) - - - - (2,685,492.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(741,156.00) - - - - (741,156.00) 100.00% - -

480021 EPO Premium-County Contribution-Retiree >65 (741,156.00) - - (741,156.00) - - - - (741,156.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(188,964.00) - - - - (188,964.00) 100.00% - -

480022 CoEPO Premium-County Contribution-Retiree >65 (188,964.00) - - (188,964.00) - - - - (188,964.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(985,968.00) - - - - (985,968.00) 100.00% - -

480023 PPO Premium-County Contribution-Retiree >65 (985,968.00) - - (985,968.00) - - - - (985,968.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(10,944.00) - - - - (10,944.00) 100.00% - -

480024 PPO Premium-Drug Program-Co Contrib-Retiree >65 (10,944.00) - - (10,944.00) - - - - (10,944.00) 100.00% - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,895,364.00) - - (951,554.99) (951,554.99) (943,809.01) 49.80% 50.20% (73,299.00)

480101 Employee Contribution-EPO Premium (1,895,364.00) - - (1,895,364.00) - - (951,554.99) (951,554.99) (943,809.01) 49.80% 50.20% (73,299.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(1,172,772.00) - - (658,048.18) (658,048.18) (514,723.82) 43.89% 56.11% (50,442.00)

480102 CoEPO Premium-Employee Contribution (1,172,772.00) - - (1,172,772.00) - - (658,048.18) (658,048.18) (514,723.82) 43.89% 56.11% (50,442.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(3,662,724.00) - - (1,958,945.94) (1,958,945.94) (1,703,778.06) 46.52% 53.48% (151,109.33)

480103 PPO Premium-Employee Contribution (3,662,724.00) - - (3,662,724.00) - - (1,958,945.94) (1,958,945.94) (1,703,778.06) 46.52% 53.48% (151,109.33)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(542,472.00) - - (121,389.82) (121,389.82) (421,082.18) 77.62% 22.38% (50,023.27)

480111 EPO Premium-Retiree <65 Contribution (542,472.00) - - (542,472.00) - - (121,389.82) (121,389.82) (421,082.18) 77.62% 22.38% (50,023.27)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(169,848.00) - - (73,744.96) (73,744.96) (96,103.04) 56.58% 43.42% (27,115.34)

480112 CoEPO Premium-Retiree <65 Contribution (169,848.00) - - (169,848.00) - - (73,744.96) (73,744.96) (96,103.04) 56.58% 43.42% (27,115.34)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(584,208.00) - - (217,397.25) (217,397.25) (366,810.75) 62.79% 37.21% (86,633.42)

480113 PPO Premium-Retiree <65 Contribution (584,208.00) - - (584,208.00) - - (217,397.25) (217,397.25) (366,810.75) 62.79% 37.21% (86,633.42)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(367,020.00) - - (105,196.40) (105,196.40) (261,823.60) 71.34% 28.66% (41,542.61)

480121 EPO Premium-Retiree >65 Contribution (367,020.00) - - (367,020.00) - - (105,196.40) (105,196.40) (261,823.60) 71.34% 28.66% (41,542.61)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(33,204.00) - - (18,983.68) (18,983.68) (14,220.32) 42.83% 57.17% (4,073.56)

480122 CoEPO Premium-Retiree >65 Contribution (33,204.00) - - (33,204.00) - - (18,983.68) (18,983.68) (14,220.32) 42.83% 57.17% (4,073.56)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(210,348.00) - - (50,060.73) (50,060.73) (160,287.27) 76.20% 23.80% (21,154.90)

480123 PPO Premium-Retiree >65 Contribution (210,348.00) - - (210,348.00) - - (50,060.73) (50,060.73) (160,287.27) 76.20% 23.80% (21,154.90)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  65/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

(2,664.00) - - (932.70) (932.70) (1,731.30) 64.99% 35.01% (446.30)

480124 PPO Premium-Drug Program-Retiree >65 Contrib (2,664.00) - - (2,664.00) - - (932.70) (932.70) (1,731.30) 64.99% 35.01% (446.30)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(149,218.00) - - (15,678.80) (15,678.80) (133,539.20) 89.49% 10.51% (1,552.68)

480131 EPO Premiums-COBRA Contributions (149,218.00) - - (149,218.00) - - (15,678.80) (15,678.80) (133,539.20) 89.49% 10.51% (1,552.68)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(19,033.00) - - (7,028.12) (7,028.12) (12,004.88) 63.07% 36.93% (3,133.81)

480132 CoEPO Premiums-Cobra Contributions (19,033.00) - - (19,033.00) - - (7,028.12) (7,028.12) (12,004.88) 63.07% 36.93% (3,133.81)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(33,574.00) - - (14,935.88) (14,935.88) (18,638.12) 55.51% 44.49% (5,957.04)

480133 PPO Premiums-Cobra Contributions (33,574.00) - - (33,574.00) - - (14,935.88) (14,935.88) (18,638.12) 55.51% 44.49% (5,957.04)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (380,012.34) (380,012.34) 380,012.34 - - -

481080 Medicare Retiree Drug Subsidy - - - - - - (380,012.34) (380,012.34) 380,012.34 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

(525,000.00) - - (706,662.04) (706,662.04) 181,662.04 (34.60%) 134.60% (4,741.58)

481095 Rebates-Pharmacy Purchase (525,000.00) - - (525,000.00) - - (706,662.04) (706,662.04) 181,662.04 (34.60%) 134.60% (4,741.58)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9999 Consolidation Fd 9000010000 Government-Wide-General Government NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,319,915.00) (2,319,915.00) 2,319,915.00 - - 134,523.00

409901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Tax Revenue-Civil - - - - - - (2,319,915.00) (2,319,915.00) 2,319,915.00 - - 134,523.00

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (27.46) (27.46) 27.46 - - 1.80

429707 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Co Clerk - - - - - - (27.46) (27.46) 27.46 - - 1.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429712 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Dist Clerk - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (129,788.00) (129,788.00) 129,788.00 - - (2,047.00)

429723 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Tax Office - - - - - - (129,788.00) (129,788.00) 129,788.00 - - (2,047.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429823 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Tax Office - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  66/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000020000 Government-Wide-Justice System NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

409901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Tax Revenue-Civil - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (9,364.01) (9,364.01) 9,364.01 - - (4,974.55)

419901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Intergvtl Rev-Operating-Civil - - - - - - (9,364.01) (9,364.01) 9,364.01 - - (4,974.55)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (6,117.17) (6,117.17) 6,117.17 - - 1,521.03

429707 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Co Clerk - - - - - - (6,117.17) (6,117.17) 6,117.17 - - 1,521.03

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 283,959.67 283,959.67 (283,959.67) - - (7,325.41)

429712 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Dist Clerk - - - - - - 283,959.67 283,959.67 (283,959.67) - - (7,325.41)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 178.60 178.60 (178.60) - - 4.80

429718 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Js of the Peace Pct 4 - - - - - - 178.60 178.60 (178.60) - - 4.80

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 47.88 47.88 (47.88) - - 1,123.52

429720 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Juvenile Probation - - - - - - 47.88 47.88 (47.88) - - 1,123.52

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429723 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Tax Office - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429725 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Dispute Res Center - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429809 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Crm Cts - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429818 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Js of the Peace Pct 4 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  67/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000030000 Government-Wide-Public Safety NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

409901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Tax Revenue-Civil - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (18,114.62) (18,114.62) 18,114.62 - - (9,690.91)

419901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Intergvtl Rev-Operating-Civil - - - - - - (18,114.62) (18,114.62) 18,114.62 - - (9,690.91)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429704 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Cnst Precinct 4 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (6,129.78) (6,129.78) 6,129.78 - - 84.47

429707 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Co Clerk - - - - - - (6,129.78) (6,129.78) 6,129.78 - - 84.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (16,912.39) (16,912.39) 16,912.39 - - (4,338.76)

429712 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Dist Clerk - - - - - - (16,912.39) (16,912.39) 16,912.39 - - (4,338.76)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 403.20 403.20 (403.20) - - (67.20)

429718 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Js of the Peace Pct 4 - - - - - - 403.20 403.20 (403.20) - - (67.20)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429801 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Cnst Precinct 1 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429802 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Cnst Precinct 2 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429803 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Cnst Precinct 3 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429804 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Cnst Precinct 4 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429805 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Cnst Precinct 5 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429813 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-EMS - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429822 GASB 34 Revenue-Crm-Sheriff - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000040000 Government-Wide-Corrections and Rehab NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429707 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Co Clerk - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (332,857.34) (332,857.34) 332,857.34 - - (6,006.11)

429712 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Dist Clerk - - - - - - (332,857.34) (332,857.34) 332,857.34 - - (6,006.11)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  68/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000050000 Government-Wide-Health and Human Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,546,973.58) (1,546,973.58) 1,546,973.58 - - (173,145.40)

429713 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-EMS - - - - - - (1,546,973.58) (1,546,973.58) 1,546,973.58 - - (173,145.40)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429720 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Juvenile Probation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9000070000 Government-Wide-Infra and Env Svc NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (2,240,547.92) (2,240,547.92) 2,240,547.92 - - (659,435.00)

429723 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Tax Office - - - - - - (2,240,547.92) (2,240,547.92) 2,240,547.92 - - (659,435.00)

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9080010000 Tax Collector-General Government NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,300,000.00 2,300,000.00 (2,300,000.00) - - -

409901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Tax Revenue-Civil - - - - - - 2,300,000.00 2,300,000.00 (2,300,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429723 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Tax Office - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9080020000 Tax Collector-Justice System NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429723 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Tax Office - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9082030000 Tax Collector-Tax Adm (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429723 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Tax Office - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9202070000 County Clerk-Civil Justice (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429707 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Co Clerk - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9212070000 District Clerk-Civil Justice (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429712 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Dist Clerk - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9292070000 JP4-Civil Justice (BA1000) NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429718 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Js of the Peace Pct 4 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9450010000 Juvenile Court-Justice System NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429720 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-Juvenile Probation - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9490010000 TNR-Infra & Env Svs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 471,300.50 471,300.50 (471,300.50) - - 461,300.50

483110 Sale Of Land - - - - - - 471,300.50 471,300.50 (471,300.50) - - 461,300.50

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 219,241.79 219,241.79 (219,241.79) - - -

489974 Fund Fin Rev Offset-Asset Sale-Mach Equip & Oth - - - - - - 219,241.79 219,241.79 (219,241.79) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (273,175.70) (273,175.70) 273,175.70 - - -

499225 Fund Fin Rev Offset-Land & Land Improvements - - - - - - (273,175.70) (273,175.70) 273,175.70 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - (409,421.00) (409,421.00) 409,421.00 - - -

499228 Fund Fin Rev Offset-ME&O - - - - - - (409,421.00) (409,421.00) 409,421.00 - - -

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  69/70Report Ran On:



Commitment
Item # Commitment Item

Original
Budget Encumbrance Roll Overs Budget Adjustments

Revised
Budget

Pre-Encs
& Parked

Docs Encumbrances Actuals
Total 

Actuals
Remaining 

Balance

Percent
Budget 

Remaining

Percent
Budget 
Spent

Current 
month
actuals

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9590010000 EMS-Health & Human Svs NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - - - - - - -

429713 GASB 34 Revenue-Civ-EMS - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - - - - - - -

429901 GASB 34 AR Rev-Charges for Services Rev-Civil - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990100000 Self Insurance Fd Elim Gen Govt NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 2,852,132.12 2,852,132.12 (2,852,132.12) - - 421,276.47

480990 Fund Fin Rev Offset-General Insurance - - - - - - 2,852,132.12 2,852,132.12 (2,852,132.12) - - 421,276.47

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990400000 Intercompany Activity Elimination Gen Go NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - 165,176.45 165,176.45 (165,176.45) - - 23,646.35

489950 Fund Fin Rev Offset-I/C Lease Income - - - - - - 165,176.45 165,176.45 (165,176.45) - - 23,646.35

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

9990500000 Travis County Debt Service NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM - - - (1,682,291.32) (1,682,291.32) 1,682,291.32 - - -

449080 Premium Amortization - - - - - - (1,682,291.32) (1,682,291.32) 1,682,291.32 - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 55,340,000.00 55,340,000.00 (55,340,000.00) - - -

499519 Proceeds from Bond Refundings-Par - - - - - - 55,340,000.00 55,340,000.00 (55,340,000.00) - - -

Fund Fund Description Fund Center # Fund Center Funded Program

- - - 7,087,950.55 7,087,950.55 (7,087,950.55) - - -

499529 Proceeds from Bond Refundings-Premium - - - - - - 7,087,950.55 7,087,950.55 (7,087,950.55) - - -

($2,232.00) ($597,839,635.95) ($190,026,698.11) 24.12% 75.88%

*** Query Name:Query 2 ***

    Period/Fiscal Year (Single Value Entry, Required) 007/2013
    Budget Type (Optional)
    Commitment Item (MULT, OPT) (Optional)400000-Tax Revenue; 400010-CurPropTx; 400020-CurPropTxUndrpd$2 <; 400030-CurPropTx RefdContra; 400040-CurPropTxOthAdCntra; 400060-Prop Tx Rebates;
400070-Veh Inventory Tx; 401010-Prior Years Del Tx; 401020-Del Tx Refd-Contra; 401040-DelPropTxContLiabAdj; 401050-Del St Prop Tx; 402010-PersPropLateRendPen; 402020-Real Prop Pen & Int; 403010-Uncl
Forecl Proceeds; 403020-Uncl Prop Tx Refd; 409000-Excise Tax; 409901-G34AR-Tax Rev-Civ; 409990-Excise Tax; 410000-Intergovt Rev-Op; 410010-GrantRevRRB; 410040-Grant Adm Cost Rev-I; 411010-StAid;
411020-GrtRevCryFwdBal; 411030-St Aid-SAFPF Pmt; 411060-GrtPartReimbRev; 413020-SSA Incentive Pmt; 413040-Tex Eng'G Ext Sv; 413060-Oth Fed Ingovt Rev; 414010-Bingo Gross Rcpt Tx; 414020-Co Prss
Comp; 414050-Late Pmt Int; 414060-Lateral RdFd Distb; 414070-LEOSE Annual Alloc; 414080-Mixed Beverage Tx; 414090-Prs Longevity; 414110-Voter Rg Reimb Chp19; 414120-Oth St Rev; 415010-CAPCOG;
415020-Econ Dev Stdy; 415030-Humane Society Fee; 415040-Kids Exchange-COA; 415060-Schl Dists; 415090-Oth Local Ingovt Rev; 415100-Austin Afford Hsg; 415110-Prb Statutory Fee; 415120-Court Appeal;
417980-Bingo Gross Rcpt Tx; 417990-Mixed Beverage Tx; 418000-Operating Grants; 418030-Operating Grants-Ind; 418031-Operating Grants-Cmd; 418032-Operating Grants-Don; 418033-Oper Grnts-NC Awards;
418500-NonResGrants; 419000-CapGrants; 419780-Bingo Gross Rcpt Tx; 419790-Mixed Beverage Tx; 419901-G34AR-InGv-Op-Civ; 419999-Intergovt Rev OS; 420000-Charges Sv Rev; 420001-ChargesSv-
NMonContra; 420002-ChargesSv-MonContra; 420010-ADRS Fee; 420020-Adoption Invtgn Fee; 420030-Alc Evaluation Fee; 420040-Atty Fee; 420050-AttyAdLitemFeeMtlHlh; 420060-BreathAlcTestingFee; 420070-
Ch Sft Fee; 420080-Ch Sex Assault Fee; 420090-Ch Sp Adm Fee; 420100-Civ Filing Fee; 420120-Court Clerk Fee; 420140-Community Svn Fee; 420150-Ct Record Pres Fee; 420160-Ct Rpter Fee; 420170-Ct Tch Fee;
420180-Crim Bnd Adm Fee; 420200-Crim Fee-Oth; 420240-Deferred Prs Fee; 420260-DistCrt Rcd Arch Fee; 420270-DRO Operations Fee; 420280-Participant Payments; 420284-Treatment Co-Pay; 420285-Drug
Test Co-Pay; 420290-Electronic Mon Fee; 420300-Enf Enroll App Fee; 420305-TC EcDevIncApp Fee; 420310-ExprtWtnsTestimnyFee; 420320-Family Protctn Fee; 420330-Fax Filing Fee; 420350-
IgnitionInterlockFee; 420360-Incm WH Fee; 420370-Intx&DrgConv10%ClFee; 420380-Intx&DrgConv50%Fee; 420390-Judiciary Cln Fee; 420400-Judiciary Fee; 420410-Jury Fee; 420450-Js Ct Tch Fee; 420460-JV
Case Mgmt Fee; 420470-JV Del Fee; 420480-JV Pbn Fee; 420490-Law Library Fee; 420500-Legal Rsh Fee; 420510-Mtl Hlh Sv & Doc Fee; 420520-OmniDenialLicRnwlFee; 420530-Pers Bnd Fee; 420540-Prtrl
Diversion Fee; 420550-Prb Guardianship Fee; 420560-Prb Hearing Fee; 420570-Prb Invstigator Fee; 420580-Prb Sv Fee; 420590-Prb Training Fee; 420600-Pbn Svn Fee; 420610-Rcd Mgmt Fee; 420620-Rcd Mgmt &
Pres Fee; 420630-Security Fee; 420640-Tx Master Fee; 420650-TCCES ReinStmt Fee; 420660-TimePmt10%Fee; 420680-Traffic Fee; 420710-Truancy Pg-COA; 420720-Truancy Pg-AISD; 421010-Alarm Rg Fee;
421030-Auto Rg Fee; 421040-Autopsy-Exn Exam Fee; 421050-Autopsy Fee; 421060-Autopsy Rpt Fee; 421070-TC Conferences; 421090-Cln Fee; 421100-Eln Oversight Fee; 421120-Escrow Adm Fee; 421140-
FeeForCopy; 421190-Fee For Microfilm; 421200-Fire Sft Isp Fee; 421210-Hosp Fee-Air Trns; 421211-Heli Pad Camera Fee; 421215-Humane Society Fees; 421220-Misc Fee; 421240-Passport Fee; 421250-Patient
Fee-Air Trns; 421255-Starflight Services; 421260-Patient Fee-GrndTrns; 421270-Recording Fee; 421280-Record Search Fee; 421290-Rcd Arch Fee; 421300-Rtd Ck Fee; 421340-SchCG Adm Fee; 421350-Septic Mnt
Cntrc Fee; 421360-Septic ReIsp Fee; 421370-Septic Sbdvn Rvw Fee; 421380-Solid Waste Dspl Fee; 421390-Trust Fd Fee; 421400-Vital Stts Rpt Fee; 421410-Vital Stts Pres Fee; 421420-Wine&Beer PrmtAdmFee;
422010-Atty Sv-Hosp Dist; 422020-Atty Sv-TWCIF; 422030-Atty Sv-Oth; 422050-CertOfTitleClnSv Fee; 422060-Cmbd Char Cln Fee; 422065-AftSch Yth Enr SvFee; 422070-CommSvnOfChSp Pbners; 422075-ICSS;
422080-Cntrced Cnstn Sv; 422090-CntrclSvOfc Space; 422110-CntrclSvCsh Invst Sv; 422120-CntrclSvEln Sv; 422121-CntrclSvElEqRent; 422130-CntrclSvMedia Sv; 422160-CntrclSvTreas Sv; 422170-
CntrclSvGrnd&BldgMt; 422190-Credit Union Fee; 422200-DeafIntpSv; 422210-DeafIntpSv-City HHS; 422220-DeafIntpSv-Muni Ct; 422230-DeafIntpSv-TC DHH; 422250-DeafIntpSv-Visl Comm; 422260-DeafIntpSv-
CSCD; 422270-DeafIntpSv-TCJPD; 422280-DeafIntpSv-TCHlhDist; 422290-DeafIntpSv-CTCCH; 422300-Fuel & Veh Mnt Rmb; 422310-Jury Impaneling Sv; 422330-LE Sv-Oth Govt Ag; 422340-LE Sv-Schl Dist;
422360-MV Sales Tx/Pen Cln; 422380-Radio Use Fee; 422390-RdWk Sv Rev; 422400-Sdwlk RemediationRev; 422410-Tx Cln Sv -Oth Ent; 422420-Trnsation Sv; 422430-Union Dues Cln Rev; 422440-Welfare Fraud
Prs Sv; 423010-Alc Edu-Minors Class; 423020-Bad Ck 8Hr Class; 423030-CAS 20Hr Class; 423040-Class Resched Fee; 423050-Cognitive Class; 423060-Coop Parenting Class; 423070-Counseling Pg; 423080-Drg
Edu Class; 423085-DWI Program Fee; 423090-DWI Edu Class; 423100-DWI Intervention Pg; 423110-Felony MO 20Hr Class; 423120-JV Competency Class; 423130-Minor In Poss Class; 423140-Sbtnc Abuse Class;
423150-Tob Awareness Class; 423160-Training Acd Tuition; 423170-Yth Msdr I 8Hr Class; 423180-YthMsdr Ii 16HrClass; 423185-CognitivePg 40Hr; 423190-Marijuana Class 8 Hr; 424010-Cmn Frm Pay Stations;
424020-CntrclSvCB; 424030-CntrclSvHsgPrldSxOfd; 424040-CntrclSvMntOfFedPris; 424050-CntrclSvSxOfdrTrtmt; 424060-CntrclSvPhone MonSv; 425010-Eng Adj Prmt; 425020-Eng Cnstn Prmts; 425030-
ExpSwgPrmtRe-AppFee; 425040-Private Swg Prmts; 425050-Swg Prmt Rnwl; 426010-Driveway Prmts; 426020-FPPF- NonRsdnt; 426030-FPPF-Rsdnt A; 426040-FPPF-Rsdnt B; 426050-LFP Cnstn Rvw; 426060-
LFP-Com Lot Rvw; 426070-LFP-Cnstn Isp; 426080-LFP-Final Plat Rvw; 426090-LFP-Prelim Plan Rvw; 426100-LFP-Rsdnt Lot Rvw; 426110-Plat App Rnwls; 426120-Plat Rvsn-Amendments; 426130-Plat Rvsn-Vac
PUE; 426140-Plat Rvsn-Vac/Row&DE; 426150-Pbc Notice Fee; 426160-RdName Changes; 426170-SFP-Final Plat Rvw; 426180-Utility(Row) Prmts; 426190-Commissary Sales Rev; 426200-Conc Rev; 427010-Animal
Lic/Rg; 427020-Food Estab Fee; 427030-Mobile Food Prmts; 427040-Pl Isp Fee; 427050-Temp Food Prmts; 428010-Pk Entrance Fee; 428020-Pk Prmts; 428030-Pk Rental Fee; 429020-Bail Bndsman Rg; 429040-
Occupation Lic; 429050-Sex Oriented Bus Lic; 429060-Notary Fee; 429704-G34Rev-Civ-Cnst4; 429707-G34Rev-Civ-CClk; 429712-G34Rev-Civ-DClk; 429713-G34Rev-Civ-EMS; 429718-G34Rev-Civ-JP4; 429720-
G34Rev-Civ-JvPrb; 429723-G34Rev-Civ-Tax; 429725-G34Rev-Civ-DRC; 429801-G34Rev-Crm-Cnst1; 429802-G34Rev-Crm-Cnst2; 429803-G34Rev-Crm-Cnst3; 429804-G34Rev-Crm-Cnst4; 429805-G34Rev-Crm-
Cnst5; 429809-G34Rev-Crm-CrmCts; 429813-G34Rev-Crm-EMS; 429818-G34Rev-Crm-JP4; 429822-G34Rev-Crm-Sheriff; 429823-G34Rev-Crm-Tax; 429890-Spc Asmt Rev; 429901-G34AR-Chrg Sv-Civ; 429902-
G34AR-Chrg Sv-Crm; 429999-ChgSvsRevOS; 430000-Fine Revenue; 430001-Fines-NMonContra; 430020-Fines; 430030-Environmental Fines; 430040-Construction Fines; 431010-Bnd Forfeitures; 431020-Rest
Forfeitures; 439901-G34AR-Fine Rev-Civ; 439902-G34AR-Fine Rev-Crm; 439999-Fine&Forf RO; 440000-Investment Revenue; 440010-DmdActIntInc; 441010-Ag DiscNotes IntIncm; 441020-Certs Of Dep IntIncm;
441030-Muni Bnd IntIncm; 441040-Txpl IntIncm; 441050-PldBndFd InvIntInc; 441060-PldCshInvIntInc; 441070-CommPaperIntInc; 441110-TravisPlIntIncm; 441120-TXDlyInvstPlIntIncm; 441130-TexstarInvstPlIntInc;
441140-USTreasInstr IntIncm; 441150-Accrued Int Rec Incm; 441160-Oth STrInvst IntIncm; 442010-Escrow Fd Int Incm; 442020-Oth Int Incm; 443010-NCFV-Agencies; 443020-NCFV-Com Paper; 443030-NCFV-Frm
Pld Bnd Fd; 443040-NCFV-Frm Pld Csh Fd; 443050-NCFV-Muni Bnds; 443060-NCFV-US Treas Instr; 449080-Premium Amtz; 449090-PremAmtz-RD; 449100-Arbitrage Adj; 479990-Ins Reimb; 480001-EPOPrem-CC;
480002-CoEPOPrem-CC; 480003-PPOPrem-CC; 480005-Ins Reimb; 480010-Emp Con-EPOPrem; 480011-EPOPrem-CC-Ret<65; 480012-CoEPOPrem-CC-Ret<65; 480013-PPOPrem-CC-Ret<65; 480020-EPOPrem-CC;
480021-EPOPrem-CC-Ret>65; 480022-CoEPOPrem-CC-Ret>65; 480023-PPOPrem-CC-Ret>65; 480024-PPOPremDrgPgCCRet>65; 480030-CoEPOPrem-Emp Con; 480040-CoEPOPrem-CC; 480050-PPOPrem-Emp
Con; 480060-PPOPrem-CC; 480101-Emp Con-EPOPrem; 480102-CoEPOPrem-Emp Con; 480103-PPOPrem-Emp Con; 480110-EPOPrem-Ret<65Con; 480111-EPOPrem-Ret<65Con; 480112-CoEPOPrem-Ret<65Con;
480113-PPOPrem-Ret<65Con; 480120-EPOPrem-CC-Ret<65; 480121-EPOPrem-Ret>65Con; 480122-CoEPOPrem-Ret>65Con; 480123-PPOPrem-Ret>65Con; 480124-PPOPremDrgPgRet>65Cn; 480130-CoEPOPrem-
Ret<65Con; 480131-EPOPrem-COBRA Con; 480132-CoEPOPrem-Cobra Con; 480133-PPOPrem-Cobra Con; 480140-CoEPOPrem-CC-Ret>65; 480150-PPOPrem-Ret<65Con; 480160-PPOPrem-CC-Ret<65; 480210-
EPOPrem-Ret>65Con; 480220-EPOPrem-CC-Ret>65; 480230-CoEPOPrem-Ret>65Con; 480240-CoEPOPrem-CC-Ret<65; 480250-PPOPrem-Ret>65Con; 480260-PPOPrem-CC-Ret>65; 480270-
PPOPremDrgPgRet>65Cn; 480280-PPOPremDrgPgCCRet>65; 480310-CoEPOPrem-Cobra Con; 480320-EPOPrem-COBRA Con; 480330-PPOPrem-Cobra Con; 480340-COBRA Subsidy; 480410-Wker's Comp-Co;
480420-Unemployment Comp; 480430-General Insurance; 480440-Prem/General Liab; 480450-Prem/Auto Liab; 480460-Prem/Prop; 480990-FFRO-General Ins; 480991-FFRO-Healthcare; 481000-Other Revenue;
481010-Asphalt Density Pen; 481020-CollWkStdy; 481040-Con-Donation; 481050-Con-Developers; 481060-Forfeited Jury Pay; 481070-Juror Cons; 481080-Mdcr Ret Drg Subsdy; 481090-Rebates-UHCShrdSavng;
481095-Rebates-Phm Purchase; 481100-Refd Inc; 481110-Ins Reimb; 481130-Restitution; 481140-Misc Cln; 481220-Grnt Frm Local Priva; 481240-Indemnification Fee; 481250-Excess Weight Fee; 481260-Access
LicFee; 481270-Early Ret Reins Prog; 481280-Election Reimb; 481290-Notary Fees; 481300-Lic Fee Parenting Cr; 481310-Rent Rev-BCP Cell Tw; 481320-Contracted Svcs; 481330-Mailbox Sales; 481340-Water
Sales; 481350-License Fee; 482170-FFRO-AS-MachEqpOth; 483050-Sale Of Printed Mat; 483060-Sale Of Prop; 483080-Sale Of Recyclng Mat; 483090-Sale Of Surplus Eqp; 483100-SaleofSurplusROW Rev; 483110-
Sale Of Land; 483120-Sale Of Land Infra; 483130-Misc Sales Rev; 484010-700LavacaBldgRentRev; 484020-700LavacaPrkRentRev; 484040-Eqp RentRev; 484060-LakeAustinSpaRentRev; 484070-OthBldgRentRev;
484090-Oth Land RentRev; 484100-Smart Fcl RentRev; 484110-Misc RentRev; 484120-Oil Lease/Royalties; 485120-DonAsst-Land Infra; 485150-DonAsst-Infra; 485170-DonAsst-MachEqpOth; 485180-Dontn-
PbcSftUseOfVeh; 485190-Dontn; 486010-IncmFrmLawSuitStlmt; 489950-FFRO-IC Lease Income; 489974-FFRO-AS-MachEqpOth; 489981-GGWR-Land Infra; 489988-GGWR-Infra; 489990-Ins Reimb; 490001-Trfr frm
Gen Fd; 490101-Trfr frm CAPSO Fd; 490108-Trfr frm Rcd Mgmt; 490120-Trfr frm Aban Veh/Lv; 490129-Trfr frm CCk Arch Fd; 492004-Trfr frm CMTA Loc Fd; 492014-Trfr frm Sunset; 492031-Trfr frm TxDOT; 492045-
Trfr frm TxDOCJA BS; 492046-Trfr frm TxDOCJA CCP; 492047-Trfr frm TxDOCJATAIP; 492048-Trfr frm TxDOCJA DP; 492058-Trfr frm OOG CJ-StFd; 492076-Trfr frmPflugerville; 492077-Trfr frm VillageHill;
493001-Trfr frm T/E Dbt Svc; 494011-Trfr frm PIB 96; 494012-Trfr frm CO 96; 494016-Trfr frm CO 98; 494025-Trfr frm LTxCO 1998A; 494033-Trfr frm LTxCO 2001; 494062-Trfr frm TxCO 2010; 494067-Trfr frm TxCO
2011; 497040-Trfr frm DA&CA Fprop; 498955-Trfr frm Self Ins Fd; 499010-Trfr frm Oth Fds; 499040-Trfr frm R&B-MsdrNT; 499050-Trfr frm R&B-Felony; 499060-Trfr frm R&B-MsdrTfc; 499070-Trfr frm Corp; 499099-
FFRO-Trfrs In; 499195-SIO-Land & Impr; 499210-Sale of Major Assets; 499220-OFS-SaleofSurplusROW; 499225-FFRO-Land & Impr; 499227-FFRO-Buildings; 499228-FFRO-ME&O; 499310-Sale of CO-Proceeds;
499319-Sale of CO-Proceeds; 499320-Sale of CO-Premium; 499329-Sale of CO-Premium; 499410-Bnd Issue Proc-PIB; 499420-Bnd Issue Prem-PIB; 499430-Bnd Issue Proc-RdBnd; 499439-Sale of GO-Proceeds;
499440-Bnd Issue Prem-RdBnd; 499449-Sale of GO-Premium; 499450-Bnd Issue Proc-SHSBd; 499460-Bnd Issue Prem-SHSB; 499510-Proc Bnd Refd-Par; 499519-Proc Bnd Refd-Par; 499520-Proc Bnd Refd-Prem;
499529-Proc Bnd Refd-Prem
    Functional area (Optional)
    Funded program (Optional)
    Funds Center (Multiple) (Mandatory) 1000000000-100TC0000; 1000003001-100TC3001; 1000003002-100TC3005; 1000003005-100TC3005; 1000008905-100TC8905; 1000013003-100RdDist3003;
1000013004-100RdDist3004; 1010010001-101Adm0001; 1010020001-101JVBoard0001; 1020010001-102Adm0001; 1028000001-102CAR0001; 1030010001-103Adm0001; 1040010001-104Adm0001;
1050010001-105Adm0001; 1060010001-106Aud0001; 1060020001-106BEFIT0001; 1060024063-106BEFIT4063; 1060024068-106BEFIT4068; 1060024072-106BEFIT4072; 1070010001-107Adm0001;
1070010121-107Adm0121; 1080010001-108Adm0001; 1080020001-108PITCln0001; 1080030001-108PropTaxCln0001; 1080034063-108PropTaxCln4063; 1080040001-108CtyCtCln0001; 1080050001-108JPCln0001;
1080070001-108MotorVehCln0001; 1080080001-108VoterRgCln0001; 1080080128-108VoterRgCln0128; 1080090001-108Acctg0001; 1080100001-108VoterClnCh190001; 1080100105-108VoterClnCh190001;
1088000001-108CAR0001; 1090010001-109Adm0001; 1090020001-109Planning0001; 1090030001-109Budgeting0001; 1090040001-109CIM0001; 1090050001-109Corps0001; 1090060000-109IntDistPC0000;
1090070000-109PCInvest0000; 1098000001-109CAR0001; 1100010000-110Arbitrage0000; 1100020001-110SpAstCC0001; 1100030001-110IntGovRel0001; 1100040001-110WallerCrk0001; 1110010001-111Adm0001;
1110020001-111Compensation0001; 1110030001-111EmpRelations0001; 1110040001-111RiskMgmt0001; 1110048955-111RiskMgmt8955; 1110050001-111SaftyLossPrev0001; 1110068956-111EmpHlthBnfts8956;
1110078956-111WellHlthClnc8956; 1120010001-112ExM0001; 1120010108-112ExM0108; 1120020001-112Adm0001; 1120024025-112Adm4025; 1120024029-112Adm4029; 1120024030-112Adm4030;
1120024056-112Adm4056; 1120024059-112Adm4059; 1120024068-112Adm4068; 1120030001-112AdmDeskSv0001; 1120040000-112NSS0000; 1120040001-112NSS0001; 1120040105-112NSS0105;
1120040125-112NSS0125; 1120042059-112NSS2059; 1120044034-112NSS4034; 1120044038-112NSS4038; 1120044052-112NSS4052; 1120044056-112NSS4056; 1120044059-112NSS4059; 1120044063-112NSS4063;
1120044068-112NSS4068; 1120044072-112NSS4072; 1120050001-112NSSAppDBA0001; 1120060001-112NSSISR0001; 1120070001-112NSSIDC0001; 1120080001-112NSSFacMon0001;
1120090001-112NSSDrctySv0001; 1120100001-112NSSNtwkOps0001; 1120110001-112TechSupp0001; 1120114029-112TechSupp4029; 1120140001-112ProjMgmt0001; 1120144068-112ProjMgmt4068;
1120150001-112InfSec0001; 1120158956-112InfSec8956; 1120160001-112SDO0001; 1120170001-112ADPS0001; 1120170125-112ADPS0125; 1120180001-112ADPSSupp0001; 1120190001-112ADPSDev0001;
1120220001-112BEFIT0001; 1120230001-112PMMDS0001; 1120250001-112NSSSLM0001; 1120260001-112NSSISO0001; 1128000001-112CARGenAdm0001; 1128030001-112CARLE0001; 1140010001-114Adm0001;
1140020001-114Grndskpng0001; 1140030001-114Custodial0001; 1140040001-114SecuritySvs0001; 1140044063-114SecuritySvs4063; 1140060002-114Lavaca0002; 1140070000-114FacEng0000;
1140080003-114TxExpo0003; 1140090000-114BdMnt0000; 1140090001-114BdMnt0001; 1140100001-114Courthouse0001; 1140110000-114PMFacMgmt0000; 1140120000-114PMCrmJus0000;
1140130000-114PMLE0000; 1140140000-114PMHsgBkg0000; 1148000001-114CARFacMgmt0001; 1148020001-114CARCrmJs0001; 1148030001-114CARLE0001; 1148040001-114CARHsgBkg0001;
1148050001-114CARJuvSv0001; 1148060001-114CARParksRec0001; 1150010001-115Adm0001; 1150020001-115FxdAssets0001; 1150030001-115HUB0001; 1158000001-115CARPurchasing0001;
1170010001-117HistComm0001; 1170012035-117HistComm2035; 1190010001-119Civ0001; 1190010116-119Crm0116; 1190012006-119Civ2006; 1190012016-119Civ2016; 1190012059-119Civ2059;
1190020001-119Crm0001; 1190030001-119ChkDiv0001; 1190030101-119ChkDiv0101; 1190040001-119UndAgeDrk0001; 1190042031-119UndAgeDrk2031; 1190050122-119Civ0122; 1200010001-120Adm0001;
1200030001-120Accounting0001; 1200040001-120ElnAdm0001; 1200040128-120ElnAdm0128; 1200050128-120ElnAdmFee0128; 1200060001-120Probate0001; 1200060110-120Probate0110;
1200060111-120Probate0111; 1200060113-120Probate0113; 1200060141-120Probate0141; 1200070001-120Civil0001; 1200080001-120Crm0001; 1200080108-120Crm0108; 1200080110-120Crm0110;
1200080111-120Crm0111; 1200080119-120Crm0119; 1200080137-120Crm0137; 1200080140-120Crm0140; 1200090001-120Recording0001; 1200090108-120Recording0108; 1200090111-120Recording0111;
1200100108-120RecMgmt0108; 1200100129-120RecMgmt0129; 1208000001-120CAR0001; 1208010001-120CAR0001; 1210010001-121Civ0001; 1210010110-121Civ0110; 1210010111-121Civ0111;
1210010113-121Civ0113; 1210010127-121Civ0127; 1210010130-121Civ0130; 1210010139-121Civ0139; 1210010141-121Civ0141; 1210020001-121Crm0001; 1210020110-121Crm0110; 1210020111-121Crm0111;
1210020119-121Crm0119; 1210020127-121Crm0127; 1210020139-121Crm0139; 1210020140-121Crm0140; 1210020145-121Crm0145; 1210030001-121DistLglMtdCv0001; 1210040001-121CoLglMtdCv0001;
1220010001-122Dist0001; 1220010113-122Dist0113; 1220012016-122Dist2016; 1220012058-122Dist2058; 1220020001-122Co0001; 1220020113-122Co0113; 1220030001-122126DC0001; 1220040001-122200DC0001;
1220050001-122201DC0001; 1220060001-122250DC0001; 1220070001-122261DC0001; 1220080001-122345DC0001; 1220090001-122353DC0001; 1220100001-122419DC0001; 1220110001-122053DC0001;
1220120001-122098DC0001; 1220130001-122AssocJudge10001; 1220140001-122AssocJudge20001; 1220150001-122AssocJudge30001; 1220160001-122CC10001; 1220170001-122CC20001;
1220180001-122CtAdmOfc0001; 1220190001-122CtTechTeam0001; 1220200001-122DistJdgOfc0001; 1220210001-122SubCtBail0001; 1220220001-122GenUnAlloc0001; 1220230001-122CCCoLMF0001;
1220240001-122CCAppLMF0001; 1220250001-122CC3CLMF0001; 1220260001-122CCDisLMF0001; 1228000001-122CAR0001; 1230010001-123Crm0001; 1230010102-123Crm0102; 1230010103-123Crm0103;
1230010116-123Crm0116; 1230010130-123Crm0130; 1230012006-123Crm2006; 1230012019-123Crm2019; 1230012025-123Crm2025; 1230012059-123Crm2059; 1230020001-123Civ0001; 1230020102-123Civ0102;
1230020103-123Civ0103; 1230030001-123JV0001; 1230040001-123WkrsCompFrd0001; 1230060001-123DAPIUIG0001; 1230062021-123PIU2021; 1230070001-123CivNB0001; 1238000001-123CAR0001;
1240010001-124Dist0001; 1240020001-124DC1470001; 1240030001-124DC1670001; 1240040001-124DC2990001; 1240050001-124DC3310001; 1240060001-124DC3900001; 1240070001-124DC4030001;
1240080001-124DC4270001; 1240090001-124MagCt0001; 1240100001-124TechTeam0001; 1240110001-124Co0001; 1240120001-124CC30001; 1240130001-124CC40001; 1240140001-124CC50001;
1240150001-124CC60001; 1240160001-124CC70001; 1240170001-124CC80001; 1240180001-124Adm0001; 1240190001-124DrgCtPg0001; 1240190131-124DrgCtPg0131; 1240192016-124DrgCtPg2016;
1240192058-124DrgCtPg2058; 1240200001-124DrgCtPgVJDG0001; 1240240131-124DrgCtJudTvl0131; 1240270001-124CCDCtLMF0001; 1240370001-124CCCoLMF0001; 1240440001-124CCCoLMFDWICt0001;
1240460001-124CCCoVtCtOp0001; 1248000001-124CAR0001; 1250010001-125ProbCt0001; 1250010113-125ProbCt0113; 1250010124-125ProbCt0124; 1250010132-125ProbCt0132; 1250020001-125MntlHlth0001;
1250030001-125Guardshp0001; 1250030124-125Guardshp0124; 1260010001-126Civ0001; 1260010125-126Civ0125; 1260010133-126Civ0133; 1260020001-126Crm0001; 1260020111-126Crm0111;
1260020125-126Crm0125; 1260020136-126Crm0136; 1260020137-126Crm0137; 1260020145-126Crm0145; 1270010001-127Civ0001; 1270010125-127Civ0125; 1270010133-127Civ0133; 1270010136-127Civ0136;
1270020001-127Crm0001; 1270020111-127Crm0111; 1270020125-127Crm0125; 1270020136-127Crm0136; 1270020137-127Crm0137; 1270020145-127Crm0145; 1270030001-127CivAcctg0001;
1270040001-127CrmAcctg0001; 1278010001-127CAR0001; 1280010001-128Civ0001; 1280010125-128Civ0125; 1280010133-128Civ0133; 1280020001-128Crm0001; 1280020111-128Crm0111;
1280020125-128Crm0125; 1280020136-128Crm0136; 1280020137-128Crm0137; 1280020145-128Crm0145; 1290010001-129Civ0001; 1290010133-129Civ0133; 1290020001-129Crm0001; 1290020111-129Crm0111;
1290020125-129Crm0125; 1290020136-129Crm0136; 1290020137-129Crm0137; 1290020145-129Crm0145; 1290030001-129AdmCiv0001; 1290040001-129AdmCrm0001; 1300010001-130Civ0001;
1300010125-130Civ0125; 1300020001-130Crm0001; 1300020111-130Crm0111; 1300020125-130Crm0125; 1300020136-130Crm0136; 1300020137-130Crm0137; 1300020145-130Crm0145; 1310010001-131Civ0001;
1310020001-131Crm0001; 1310020116-131Crm0116; 1310022025-131Crm2025; 1310040001-131Sec0001; 1318000001-131CAR0001; 1320010001-132Civ0001; 1320012025-132Civ2025; 1320020001-132Crm0001;
1320020103-132Crm0103; 1320020116-132Crm0116; 1320022025-132Crm2025; 1320030001-132Adm0001; 1320040001-132Sec0001; 1320050001-132IntloclAgmt0001; 1328000001-132CAR0001;
1330010001-133Civ0001; 1330020001-133Crm0001; 1330020116-133Crm0116; 1330022025-133Crm2025; 1330030001-133Adm0001; 1330040001-133PbcSft0001; 1330060001-133LE0001; 1340010001-134Civ0001;
1340020001-134Crm0001; 1340020116-134Crm0116; 1340040001-134Sec0001; 1348000001-134CAR0001; 1350010001-135Civ0001; 1350020001-135Crm0001; 1350020116-135Crm0116; 1350022006-135Crm2006;
1350050103-135ForfProp0103; 1360010104-136DRC0104; 1370010001-137ExAdmIntel0001; 1370020001-137ExAdmIA0001; 1370030001-137ExAdmRhPlng0001; 1370040001-137AdmHR0001;
1370050001-137AdmFin0001; 1370060001-137AdmCtlRec0001; 1370070001-137AdmCtlWts0001; 1370080001-137AdmITS0001; 1370090001-137AdmTrngAcd0001; 1370110001-137AdmCmtySvs0001;
1370120001-137AdmGenAdm0001; 1370130001-137ExAdm0001; 1370140001-137AdmCJIS0001; 1370150001-137MSMenHlh0001; 1370160001-137CrcComplex0001; 1370260001-137CTECC0001;
1370270001-137CrcBldg10001; 1370280001-137CrcBldg20001; 1370290001-137CrcBldg120001; 1370300001-137CrcCtlBkgFac0001; 1370310001-137CrcCmsry0001; 1370310112-137CrcCmsry0112;
1370320001-137CthseSec0001; 1370320111-137CthseSec0111; 1370330001-137CrcEng0001; 1370340001-137CrcFireSfty0001; 1370350001-137CrcHlhSvBd0001; 1370360001-137CrcHospVisit0001;
1370370001-137CrcKitchen0001; 1370380001-137CrcLaundry0001; 1370390001-137CrcMnt0001; 1370400001-137CrcSWAP0001; 1370410001-137CrcClassRec0001; 1370420001-137CrcTranport0001;
1370430001-137CrcTCJail0001; 1370440000-137CrcSupportBr0000; 1370440001-137CrcSupportBr0001; 1370444044-137CrcSupportBr4044; 1370444055-137CrcSupportBr4055; 1370444056-137CrcSupportBr4056;
1370444063-137CrcSupportBr4063; 1370444068-137CrcSupportBr4068; 1370460001-137CtlBkg0001; 1370470001-137MSPharmDrg0001; 1370480001-137MSPharmacy0001; 1370490001-137MSCntrctMedSv0001;
1370500001-137MSDentist0001; 1370510001-137MSConv0001; 1370520001-137LEMntlHlth0001; 1370530103-137FedForfProp0103; 1370540103-137StForfProp0103; 1370560001-137ISChaplain0001;
1370570001-137ISCounseling0001; 1370580001-137ISPrograms0001; 1370590001-137ISConv0001; 1370600103-137AutoThftTF0103; 1370602026-137AutoThftTF2026; 1370610001-137LECanine0001;
1370620001-137LECID0001; 1370630001-137LECrimeLab0001; 1370640001-137LEDispatch0001; 1370650001-137LEDiveTeam0001; 1370660001-137LEImpVehicle0001; 1370670001-137LELakePatrol0001;
1370680001-137LELivestock0001; 1370690001-137LENarcotics0001; 1370700001-137LEPatrol0001; 1370710001-137LESRO0001; 1370720001-137LESWAT0001; 1370730001-137LETraffic0001;
1370740001-137LEVicSrvcs0001; 1370750001-137LESupportBr0001; 1370750116-137LESupportBr0116; 1370750120-137LESupportBr0120; 1370750135-137LESupportBr0135; 1370750145-137LESupportBr0145;
1370752025-137LESupportBr2025; 1370760000-137GrntAdm0000; 1378000001-137CARHshBkg0001; 1378010001-137CARLE0001; 1380010001-138Adm0001; 1380020001-138Pathology0001;
1380030001-138Laboratory0001; 1380050001-138Investigative0001; 1380060001-138Autopsy0001; 1388000001-138CARLE0001; 1390010001-139Supervision0001; 1390010117-139Supervision0117;
1390010143-139Supervision0143; 1390012045-139Supervision2045; 1390012051-139Supervision2051; 1390012055-139Supervision2055; 1390012058-139Supervision2058; 1400010001-140ExcMgmtTeam001;
1400020001-140Educ0001; 1400022051-140Educ2051; 1400040001-140PhoneCtrDwnT0001; 1400050001-140CES0001; 1400060001-140AlcDrgCnslg0001; 1400070001-140FamVioCnslg0001;
1400080001-140CommToChg0001; 1420010001-142Supvn0001; 1420020001-142FamViol0001; 1420030001-142IntSupvn0001; 1420040001-142MentalHlth0001; 1420050001-142ElecMonitor0001;
1420060001-142Intervention0001; 1420070001-142Interlock0001; 1420080001-142SuppA0001; 1420090001-142SuppB0001; 1420100001-142Training0001; 1420110001-142DirDiv0001; 1420120001-142ExcOfc0001;
1420130001-142CntlBkgA0001; 1420140001-142CntlBkgB0001; 1420150001-142DrgCt0001; 1420150131-142DrgCt0131; 1420152058-142DrgCt2058; 1430100001-143Exc0001; 1430200001-143Atty0001;
1430300001-143Investigatn0001; 1430400001-143Adm0001; 1450010001-145GAAdm0001; 1450020001-145GAFinSrvc0001; 1450030001-145GASuppSrvc0001; 1450040001-145GAGenCnsl0001;
1450050001-145HRAdm0001; 1450060001-145HR0001; 1450070001-145StfDev0001; 1450080001-145ITAdm0001; 1450090001-145ITRsh0001; 1450100001-145ITSysSppt0001; 1450110001-145FOAdm0001;
1450120001-145FOBdMnt0001; 1450130001-145FOHseKp0001; 1450140001-145FdSrvc0001; 1450150001-145HSMed0001; 1450160001-145HSAsmts0001; 1450170001-145LglSvcJud0001;
1450170126-145LglSvcJud0126; 1450180001-145LglSvcLgl0001; 1450180126-145LglSvcLgl0126; 1450190001-145CrtSvcAdm0001; 1450200001-145CrtSvcCtUnit0001; 1450210001-145CrtSvcDefPro0001;
1450220001-145CrtSvcIntake0001; 1450230001-145CrtSvcVicSvc0001; 1450240001-145PSAdm0001; 1450250001-145PSFldUnit0001; 1450260001-145PSISP0001; 1450270001-145PSRsrcs0001;
1450280001-145PSSNDP0001; 1450290001-145PSCOU0001; 1450300001-145SSAdm0001; 1450310001-145SSCRCG-CC0001; 1450320001-145SSDrgCt0001; 1450330001-145SSEnrchCtr0001;
1450340001-145SSMntlHlthCt0001; 1450350001-145SSTrncyCt0001; 1450360001-145SSJJAEP0001; 1450360107-145SSJJAEP0107; 1450370001-145DetSvc0001; 1450380001-145RSAdm0001;
1450390001-145RSPgmSupp0001; 1450400001-145RSDirCare0001; 1450410001-145TrtmtAdm0001; 1450420001-145TrtmtCouns0001; 1450430001-145TrtmtTrtmt0001; 1450440001-145DROAdm0001;
1450450001-145DROCustSrv0001; 1450460001-145DROFamCt0001; 1450470001-145DROLglSvc0001; 1450560001-145NonDiv0001; 1450560106-145NonDiv0106; 1450560114-145NonDiv0114;
1450560144-145NonDiv0144; 1450560146-145NonDiv0146; 1450562001-145NonDiv2001; 1450562016-145NonDiv2016; 1450562019-145NonDiv2019; 1450562036-145NonDiv2036; 1450562051-145NonDiv2051;
1450562055-145NonDiv2055; 1450562060-145NonDiv2060; 1450562063-145NonDiv2063; 1458000001-145CARJucSv0001; 1470010001-147TechComm0001; 1470010142-147TechComm0142;
1470020001-147FireMshl0001; 1470020118-147FireMshl0118; 1470020134-147FireMshl0134; 1470030001-147Adm0001; 1470040001-147EmrgMgmt0001; 1470042017-147EmrgMgmt2017;
1470042028-147EmrgMgmt2028; 1470050001-147FrstResp0001; 1478000001-147CAREmrgMgmt0001; 1490010001-149Adm0001; 1490010145-149Adm0145; 1490020001-149CtlFiles0001;
1490020145-149CtlFiles0145; 1490030001-149ExcOfc0001; 1490030145-149ExcOfc0145; 1490070001-149RiskSafety0001; 1490070145-149RiskSafety0145; 1490090001-149GIS0001; 1490100001-149Planning0001;
1490100145-149Planning0145; 1490110001-149EnvQlty0001; 1490110145-149EnvQlty0145; 1490112002-149EnvQlty2002; 1490120001-149NatRsrcs0001; 1490120115-149NatRsrcs0115;
1490122038-149NatRsrcs2038; 1490130001-149DevSvs0001; 1490132054-149DevSvs2054; 1490134057-149DevSvs4057; 1490140001-149ESvCenter0001; 1490144056-149ESvCenter4056;
1490150000-149StmwtMgmt0000; 1490150001-149StmwtMgmt0001; 1490152041-149StmwtMgmt2041; 1490160001-149OnStSewage0001; 1490170145-149RMGIS0145; 1490190000-149RdCapBgRplmt0000;
1490190001-149RdCapBgRplmt0001; 1490190145-149RdCapBgRplmt0145; 1490192054-149RdCapBgRplmt2054; 1490200000-149RdBgMnt0000; 1490200001-149RdBgMnt0001; 1490200145-149RdBgMnt0145;
1490202004-149RdBgMnt2004; 1490202071-149RdBgMnt2071; 1490202075-149RdBgMnt2075; 1490210001-149SignShopSvs0001; 1490210145-149SignShopSvs0145; 1490220000-149ParkSvs0000;
1490220001-149ParkSvs0001; 1490220109-149ParkSvs0109; 1490220123-149ParkSvs0123; 1490222037-149ParkSvs2037; 1490222075-149ParkSvs2075; 1490250001-149CustSvs0001;
1490250145-149CustSvs0145; 1490260001-149ChildSafety0001; 1490274049-149PksCntrAgy4049; 1490280001-149SvtoOthrGov0001; 1490294050-149IntGovAgrmt4050; 1490304050-149PvtAgncyCnt4050;
1490310000-149CtlFleet0000; 1490324050-149PvtAgcyCntPks4050; 1490330001-149LakeTravis0001; 1490330147-149LakeTravis0147; 1490350000-149FleetRdBg0000; 1490350001-149FleetRdBg0001;
1490350145-149FleetRdBg0145; 1490360000-149FleetGenAdm0000; 1490370000-149FleetCrmJs0000; 1490380000-149FleetLE0000; 1490390000-149FleetHsgBkg0000; 1490400000-149FleetJuvSv0000;
1490420000-149FleetHumanSv0000; 1490430000-149FleetParksRec0000; 1498000001-149CARRdBg0001; 1498010001-149CARDrng0001; 1498030001-149CARParksRec0001; 1498040001-149CARGenAdm0001;
1498060001-149CARLE0001; 1498070001-149CARHsgBkg0001; 1540010001-154Adm0001; 1550010001-155Adm0001; 1550050001-155OfcPrtRep0001; 1550052023-155OfcPrtRep2023;
1550060001-155OfcChRep0001; 1550062023-155OfcChRep2023; 1550070001-155MtlHlhPD0001; 1550072015-155MtlHlhPD2015; 1550082016-155ExcAdmByrne2016; 1550092016-155CRByrne2016;
1550102016-155JvPByrne2016; 1550112016-155LEByrne2016; 1550120001-155IOTC0001; 1570010001-157Adm0001; 1570020001-157CtlRepair0001; 1570020125-157CtlRepair0125; 1570030108-157RM and
Comm0108; 1570040001-157Imaging0001; 1570040129-157Imaging0129; 1570040141-157Imaging0141; 1570050110-157InfoCtl0110; 1570060001-157CivilLib0001; 1570060100-157CivilLib0100;
1570070001-157CrmLib0001; 1570070100-157CrmLib0100; 1570080001-157Mail0001; 1570090001-157Media0001; 1570100001-157RcrdsCsltg0001; 1570100110-157RcrdsCsltg0110;
1570100129-157RcrdsCsltg0129; 1570100141-157RcrdsCsltg0141; 1570110001-157Printing0001; 1578000001-157CARGenAdm0001; 1580010001-158CEAdm0001; 1580012057-158CEAdm2057;
1580014014-158CEAdm4014; 1580020001-158HumRsrcs0001; 1580030001-158Finance0001; 1580040001-158RshandPlng0001; 1580050001-158Facilities0001; 1580060001-158CDBGPlng0001;
1580062054-158CDBGPlng2054; 1580070001-158PubHlth0001; 1580080001-158PubHlthCOAAdm0001; 1580090001-158COAPbcHlh0001; 1580100001-158FSSAdmSv0001; 1580102000-158FSSAdmSv2000;
1580102010-158FSSAdmSv2010; 1580102034-158FSSAdmSv2034; 1580102049-158FSSAdmSv2049; 1580102061-158FSSAdmSv2061; 1580110001-158FSSCaseM0001; 1580120001-158EstRCmtyCtr0001;
1580130001-158NthRCmtyCtr0001; 1580140001-158NWRCmtyCtr0001; 1580150001-158PSqCmtyCtr0001; 1580160001-158PstRdCmtyCtr0001; 1580170001-158SthRCmtyCtr0001;
1580180001-158WstRCmtyCtr0001; 1580190001-158OCSAdm0001; 1580192001-158OCSAdm2001; 1580192005-158OCSAdm2005; 1580192011-158OCSAdm2011; 1580192046-158OCSAdm2046;
1580192055-158OCSAdm2055; 1580200001-158OCSCPSBd0001; 1580210001-158HmVist0001; 1580220001-158P&I0001; 1580230001-158FIRST0001; 1580240001-158HF10001; 1580240135-158HF10135;
1580250001-158HF20001; 1580260001-158SysCI0001; 1580270001-158CmtySv0001; 1580280001-158NCC0001; 1580290001-158WBL0001; 1580300001-158CmgAge0001; 1580302008-158CmgAge2008;
1580302030-158CmgAge2030; 1580302044-158CmgAge2044; 1580310001-158DeafSvs0001; 1580320001-158HSAdm0001; 1580330001-158HsgRepair0001; 1580332043-158HsgRepair2043;
1580332047-158HsgRepair2047; 1580332061-158HsgRepair2061; 1580350138-158EHSConsumProt0138; 1580360138-158AdmATCHHS0138; 1580390001-158CDPSImmun0001; 1580410001-158VetSvsAdm0001;
1580412053-158VetSvsAdm2053; 1580420001-158HHSVS-TAESAdm0001; 1580430001-158HortPgs0001; 1580432020-158HortPgs2020; 1580440001-1584HYouth0001; 1580440149-1584HYouth0149;
1580450001-158FamConsSciPg0001; 1580490001-158NutHlth0001; 1580500001-158TCPTRIAD0001; 1580510001-158CmtyLiaison0001; 1580540001-158SSCntrc0001; 1590010001-159StFltAdm0001;
1590012018-159StFltOptgs2018; 1590014063-159StFltOptgs4063; 1590020001-159StFltOps0001; 1590030001-159StFltPilots0001; 1590040001-159StFltNurses0001; 1590050001-159StFltParMed0001;
1590060001-159StFltMnt0001; 1590080001-159EMS0001; 1590084068-159EMS4068; 1590100001-159FrtResp0001; 1590110000-159EMS0000; 1598000001-159CAR0DevRegln001; 1901470000-190-126CivJs0000;
1901490000-190-127CivJs0000; 1901500000-190-127CrmJs0000; 1901510000-190-128CivJs0000; 1901520000-190-128CrmJs0000; 1901530000-190-129CivJs0000; 1901540000-190-129CrmJs0000;
1901550000-190-130CivJs0000; 1901760000-190-149ConservNR0000; 1908000001-190-101CARGenAdm0001; 1908010001-190-101CARJuvSvs0001; 1908020001-190-102CARGenAdm0001;
1908030001-190-103CARGenAdm0001; 1908040001-190-104CARGenAdm0001; 1908050001-190-105CARGenAdm0001; 1908070001-190-107CARFinAdm0001; 1908080001-190-108CARTaxAdm0001;
1908090001-190-108CARCrmJs0001; 1908110001-190-109CARFinAdm0001; 1908150001-190-111CARGenAdm0001; 1908160001-190-112CARGenAdm0001; 1908180001-190-114CARFac0001;
1908190001-190-114CAREcon0001; 1908200001-190-115CARFinAdm0001; 1908210001-190-116CARHuman0001; 1908230001-190-118CARHuman0001; 1908240001-190-119CARCivJs0001;
1908250001-190-119CARCrmJs0001; 1908260001-190-120CARGenAdm0001; 1908300001-190-121CARCivJs0001; 1908310001-190-121CARCrmJs0001; 1908330001-190-123CARCrmJs0001;
1908360001-190-125CARCivJs0001; 1908470001-190-131CARLE0001; 1908480001-190-132CARLE0001; 1908490001-190-133CARLE0001; 1908500001-190-134CARLE0001; 1908510001-190-135CARLE0001;
1908530001-190-137CARLE0001; 1908540001-190-137CARHsgBkg0001; 1908550001-190-138CARLE0001; 1908560001-190-139CARSvsn0001; 1908570001-190-140CARSvsn0001;
1908580001-190-142CARSvsn0001; 1908600001-190-143CARJuvSvs0001; 1908610001-190-145CARJuvSvs0001; 1908620001-190-147CARHlh0001; 1908630001-190-147CAREmrg0001;
1908640001-190-149CARRdBg0001; 1908650001-190-149CARParks0001; 1908660001-190-149CARConser0001; 1908680001-190-149CARDrng0001; 1908690001-190-149CARSntn0001;
1908700001-190-149CARDevReg0001; 1908730001-190-155CARCrmJs0001; 1908790001-190-157CARGenAdm0001; 1908800001-190-157CARCivJs0001; 1908820001-190-158CARHlh0001;
1908840001-190-158CARHuman0001; 1908850001-190-158CARJuvSvs0001; 1911100001-191-101GenAdm0001; 1911110001-191-101JuvSvs0001; 1911120001-191-102GenAdm0001;
1911130001-191-103GenAdm0001; 1911140001-191-104GenAdm0001; 1911150001-191-105GenAdm0001; 1911160001-191-106FinAdm0001; 1911180001-191-108TaxAdm0001; 1911190001-191-108CrmJs0001;
1911200001-191-108ElnAdm0001; 1911220001-191-110GenAdm0001; 1911240001-191-110EconDev0001; 1911250001-191-111GenAdm0001; 1911260001-191-112GenAdm0001; 1911280001-191-114FacMgmt0001;
1911290001-191-114EconDev0001; 1911300001-191-115FinAdm0001; 1911340001-191-119CivJs0001; 1911350001-191-119CrmJs0001; 1911360001-191-120GenAdm0001; 1911370001-191-120ElnAdm0001;
1911380001-191-120CivJs0001; 1911390001-191-120CrmJs0001; 1911400001-191-121CivJs0001; 1911410001-191-121CrmJs0001; 1911420001-191-122CivJs0001; 1911430001-191-123CrmJs0001;
1911440001-191-123CivJs0001; 1911450001-191-124CrmJs0001; 1911460001-191-125CivJs0001; 1911470001-191-126CivJs0001; 1911480001-191-126CrmJs0001; 1911490001-191-127CivJs0001;
1911500001-191-127CrmJs0001; 1911510001-191-128CivJs0001; 1911520001-191-128CrmJs0001; 1911530001-191-129CivJs0001; 1911540001-191-129CrmJs0001; 1911550001-191-130CivJs0001;
1911560001-191-130CrmJs0001; 1911570001-191-131LE0001; 1911580001-191-132LE0001; 1911590001-191-133LE0001; 1911600001-191-134LE0001; 1911610001-191-135LE0001; 1911630001-191-137LE0001;
1911640001-191-137HsgBkg0001; 1911650001-191-138LE0001; 1911660001-191-139Svsn0001; 1911670001-191-140Svsn0001; 1911680001-191-142Svsn0001; 1911690001-191-142HsgBkg0001;
1911700001-191-143JuvSvs0001; 1911710001-191-145JuvSvs0001; 1911730001-191-147EmrgMgmt0001; 1911740001-191-149RdBg0001; 1911750001-191-149Parks&Rec0001; 1911760001-191-149ConservNR0001;
1911770001-191-149FacMgmt0001; 1911780001-191-149Drng0001; 1911790001-191-149Sanitation000; 1911800001-191-149DevRegIn0001; 1911830001-191-155CrmJs0001; 1911870001-191-155JuvSvs0001;
1911890001-191-157GenAdm0001; 1911900001-191-157CivJs0001; 1911910001-191-157CrmJs0001; 1911920001-191-158Hlhcare0001; 1911930001-191-158PbcHlh0001; 1911940001-191-158HumanSvs0001;
1911960001-191-159Hlhcare0001; 1921180001-192-108TaxAdm0001; 1921260001-192-112GenAdm0001; 1921280001-192-114FacMgmt0001; 1921290001-192-114EconDev0001; 1921300001-192-115FinAdm0001;
1921330001-192-118HumanSvs0001; 1921340001-192-119CivJs0001; 1921350001-192-119CrmJs0001; 1921380001-192-120CivJs0001; 1921430001-192-123CrmJs0001; 1921570001-192-131LE0001;
1921580001-192-132LE0001; 1921590001-192-133LE0001; 1921600001-192-134LE0001; 1921610001-192-135LE0001; 1921630001-192-137LE0001; 1921640001-192-137HsgBkg0001; 1921650001-192-138LE0001;
1921660001-192-139Svsn0001; 1921670001-192-140Svsn0001; 1921700001-192-143JuvSvs0001; 1921710001-192-145JuvSvs0001; 1921730001-192-147EmrgMgmt0001; 1921740001-192-149RdBg0001;
1921750001-192-149Parks&Rec0001; 1921760001-192-149ConservNR0001; 1921780001-192-149Drng0001; 1921790001-192-149Sanitation000; 1921830001-192-155CrmJs0001; 1921890001-192-157GenAdm0001;
1921920001-192-158Hlhcare0001; 1921930001-192-158PbcHlh0001; 1921940001-192-158HumanSvs0001; 1921950001-192-158JuvSvs0001; 1921960001-192-159Hlhcare0001; 1921990001-192-149Parks&Rec0001;
1922000001-192-114FacMgmt0001; 1928000001-192CAR-EconDev0001; 1928010001-192CAR-GenAdm0001; 1928080001-192CAR-LE0001; 1930010001-193CCCoLMF0001; 1930020001-193CC1LMF0001;
1930030001-193CC2LMF0001; 1930040001-193CCAppLMF0001; 1930050001-193CC3CLMF0001; 1930060001-193CCDisLMF0001; 1930070001-193126DCLMF0001; 1930080001-193200DCLMF0001;
1930090001-193201DCLMF0001; 1930100001-193250DCLMF0001; 1930110001-193261DCLMF0001; 1930120001-193345DCLMF0001; 1930130001-193353DCLMF0001; 1930140001-193419DCLMF0001;
1930150001-193053DCLMF0001; 1930160001-193098DCLMF0001; 1930170001-193AsscJudge1LMF0001; 1930180001-193AsscJudge2LMF0001; 1930190001-193AsscJudge3LMF0001;
1930200001-193GenUnAllLMF0001; 1940010001-194CCCoLMF0001; 1940030001-194CCCoLMFCt30001; 1940040001-194CCCoLMFCt40001; 1940050001-194CCCoLMFCt50001; 1940060001-194CCCoLMFCt60001;
1940070001-194CCCoLMFCt70001; 1940080001-194CCCoLMFCt80001; 1940500001-194CCCoLMFDWICt0001; 1940510001-194CCCoLMFVetCt0001; 1940520001-194CCCoPJENGLMF0001;
1941010001-194CCDCtLMF0001; 1941470001-194CCDCtLMF1470001; 1941670001-194CCDCtLMF1670001; 1942990001-194CCDCtLMF2990001; 1943310001-194CCDCtLMF3310001;
1943900001-194CCDCtLMF3900001; 1944030001-194CCDCtLMF4030001; 1944270001-194CCDCtLMF4270001; 1944280001-194CCLMFMagCt0001; 1944290001-194CCLMFDrugCt0001;
1961100000-196-101GenAdm0000; 1961120000-196-102GenAdm0000; 1961130000-196-103GenAdm0000; 1961140000-196-104GenAdm0000; 1961150000-196-105GenAdm0000; 1961160000-196-106FinAdm0000;
1961170000-196-107FinAdm0000; 1961180000-196-108TaxAdm0000; 1961190000-196-108CrmJs0000; 1961210000-196-109FinAdm0000; 1961250000-196-111GenAdm0000; 1961260000-196-112GenAdm0000;
1961270000-196-113EconDev0000; 1961280000-196-114FacMgmt0000; 1961300000-196-115FinAdm0000; 1961310000-196-116HumanSvs0000; 1961330000-196-118HumanSvs0000; 1961340000-196-119CivJs0000;
1961350000-196-119CrmJs0000; 1961360000-196-120GenAdm0000; 1961370000-196-120ElnAdm0000; 1961380000-196-120CivJs0000; 1961390000-196-120CrmJs0000; 1961400000-196-121CivJs0000;
1961410000-196-121CrmJs0000; 1961420000-196-122CivJs0000; 1961430000-196-123CrmJs0000; 1961440000-196-123CivJs0000; 1961450000-196-124CrmJs0000; 1961460000-196-125CivJs0000;
1961470000-196-126CivJs0000; 1961480000-196-126CrmJs0000; 1961490000-196-127CivJs0000; 1961500000-196-127CrmJs0000; 1961510000-196-128CivJs0000; 1961520000-196-128CrmJs0000;
1961530000-196-129CivJs0000; 1961540000-196-129CrmJs0000; 1961550000-196-130CivJs0000; 1961560000-196-130CrmJs0000; 1961570000-196-131LE0000; 1961580000-196-132LE0000;
1961590000-196-133LE0000; 1961600000-196-134LE0000; 1961610000-196-135LE0000; 1961630000-196-137LE0000; 1961640000-196-137HsgBkg0000; 1961650000-196-138LE0000; 1961660000-196-139Svsn0000;
1961670000-196-140Svsn0000; 1961700000-196-143JuvSvs0000; 1961710000-196-145JuvSvs0000; 1961720000-196-147Hlhcare0000; 1961730000-196-147EmrgMgmt0000; 1961740000-196-149RdBg0000;
1961750000-196-149Parks&Rec0000; 1961760000-196-149ConservNR0000; 1961780000-196-149Drng0000; 1961790000-196-149Sanitation000; 1961800000-196-149DevRegIn0000;
1961820000-196-154GenAdm0000; 1961830000-196-155CrmJs0000; 1961890000-196-157GenAdm0000; 1961920000-196-158Hlhcare0000; 1961940000-196-158HumanSvs0000; 1970000000-197CtlProjects0000;
1980000000-198Reserves0000; 8890010000-889GenAdm0000; 8890020000-889FinAdm0000; 8890030000-889TaxAdm0000; 8890040000-889FacMgmt0000; 8890050000-889ElnAdm0000; 8890060000-889CrmJs0000;
8890070000-889CivJs0000; 8890080000-889JuvSvs0000; 8890090000-889LE0000; 8890100000-889EmrgMgmt0000; 8890110000-889HsgBkg0000; 8890120000-889Svsn0000; 8890130000-8890Hlhcare0000;
8890150000-889HumanSvs0000; 8890180000-889Parks&Rec0000; 8890200000-889RdBg0000; 8890210000-889Drng0000; 8890230000-889ConservNR0000; 8890240000-889Sanitation0000;
8900010000-890GenAdm0000; 8900020000-890FinAdm0000; 8900030000-890TaxAdm0000; 8900040000-890FacMgmt0000; 8900060000-890CrmJs0000; 8900070000-890CivJs0000; 8900080000-890JuvSvs0000;
8900090000-890LE0000; 8900100000-890EmrgMgmt0000; 8900110000-890HsgBkg0000; 8900120000-890Svsn0000; 8900130000-8900Hlhcare0000; 8900150000-890HumanSvs0000; 8900160000-890EconDev0000;
8900180000-890Parks&Rec0000; 8900200000-890RdBg0000; 8900230000-890ConservNR0000; 8908000001-890CAR-GenAdm0001; 8908010001-890CAR-FinAdm0001; 8908020001-890CAR-TaxAdm0001;
8908030001-890CAR-FacMgmt0001; 8908040001-890CAR-ElnAdm0001; 8908050001-890CAR-CrmJs0001; 8908060001-890CAR-CivJs0001; 8908070001-890CAR-JuvSvs0001; 8908080001-890CAR-LE0001;
8908090001-890CAR-EmrgMgmt0001; 8908100001-890CAR-HsgBkg0001; 8908110001-890CAR-Svsn0001; 8908120001-890CAR-DevRegln0001; 8908130001-890CAR-Hlhcare0001; 8908140001-890CAR-
PbcHlh0001; 8908150001-890CAR-HumanSvs0001; 8908160001-890CAR-EconDev0001; 8908170001-890CAR-Drainage0001; 8908180001-890CAR-ConserNR0001; 8908190001-890CAR-Sanitation000;
8908230001-890CAR-DevReg0001; 8910010000-891GenAdm0000; 8910020000-891FinAdm0000; 8910030000-891TaxAdm0000; 8910040000-891FacMgmt0000; 8910050000-891ElnAdm0000;
8910060000-891CrmJs0000; 8910070000-891CivJs0000; 8910080000-891JuvSvs0000; 8910090000-891LE0000; 8910100000-891EmrgMgmt0000; 8910110000-891HsgBkg0000; 8910120000-891Svsn0000;
8910130000-8910Hlhcare0000; 8910140000-891PbcHlh0000; 8910150000-891HumanSvs0000; 8910160000-891EconDev0000; 8910180000-891Parks&Rec0000; 8910190000-891Cul&Edu0000;
8910200000-891RdBg0000; 8910210000-891Drng0000; 8910230000-891ConservNR0000; 8910240000-891Sanitation0000; 8910250000-891DevRegIn0000; 8928080001-892CAR-LE0001;
9000010000-900GenGovt0000; 9000020000-900JsSys0000; 9000030000-900PbcSft0000; 9000040000-900CrcRehab0000; 9000050000-900HHS0000; 9000060000-900CmtyEcon0000; 9000070000-900InfraEnv0000;
9010010000-901GenGovt0000; 9010020000-901JsSys0000; 9011010000-T901GenAdm0000; 9012010000-901GenAdm0000; 9021010000-T902GenAdm0000; 9022010000-902GenAdm0000; 9031010000-
T903GenAdm0000; 9032010000-903GenAdm0000; 9041010000-T904GenAdm0000; 9042010000-904GenAdm0000; 9051010000-T905GenAdm0000; 9052010000-905GenAdm0000; 9060010000-906GenGovt0000;
9061010000-T906FinAdm0000; 9061020000-T906JsSys0000; 9061030000-T906PbcSft0000; 9061040000-T906CrcRehab0000; 9061050000-T906HHS0000; 9061060000-T906CmtyEcon0000; 9061070000-
T906InfraEnv0000; 9062020000-C906FinAdm0000; 9071010000-T907GenAdm0000; 9072020000-907GenAdm0000; 9080010000-908GenGovt0000; 9080020000-908JsSys0000; 9081010000-T908TaxAdm0000;
9081030000-T908CrmJs0000; 9082030000-908TaxAdm0000; 9082060000-908CrmJs0000; 9091010000-T909FinAdm0000; 9092020000-909FinAdm0000; 9100010000-910GenGovt0000; 9100020000-910HHS0000;
9100030000-910CmtyEcon0000; 9101010000-T910GenAdm0000; 9101020000-T910Hlhcare0000; 9102010000-910GenAdm0000; 9110010000-911GenGovt0000; 9111010000-T911GenAdm0000;
9112010000-911GenAdm0000; 9120010000-912GenGovt0000; 9121010000-T912GenAdm0000; 9122010000-912GenAdm0000; 9140010000-914CmtyEcon0000; 9140020000-914GenGovt0000; 9141010000-
T914EconDev0000; 9141020000-T914FclMgmt0000; 9142040000-914FclMgmt0000; 9142060000-914CrmJs0000; 9142160000-912GenAdm0000; 9151010000-T915FinAdm0000; 9152020000-915FinAdm0000;
9161010000-T916HumanSvs0000; 9181010000-T918HumanSvs0000; 9190010000-919JsSys0000; 9190020000-919GenAdm0000; 9191010000-T919CivJs0000; 9191020000-T919CrmJs0000;
9192060000-919CrmJs0000; 9192070000-919CivJs0000; 9200010000-920JsSys0000; 9200020000-920GenGovt0000; 9201010000-T920CivJs0000; 9201020000-T920CrmJs0000; 9201030000-T920ElnAdm0000;
9201040000-T920GenAdm0000; 9202010000-920GenAdm0000; 9202050000-920ElnAdm0000; 9202060000-920CrmJs0000; 9202070000-920CivJs0000; 9210010000-921JsSys0000; 9210020000-921GenAdm0000;
9211010000-T921CivJs0000; 9211020000-T921CrmJs0000; 9212060000-921CrmJs0000; 9212070000-921CivJs0000; 9220010000-922JsSys0000; 9221010000-T922CivJs0000; 9222070000-922CivJs0000;
9230010000-923JsSys0000; 9231010000-T923CrmJs0000; 9231020000-T923CivJs0000; 9231030000-T923JuvSv0000; 9232060000-923CrmJs0000; 9232070000-923CivJs0000; 9240010000-924JsSys0000;
9240020000-924CrcRehab0000; 9241010000-T924CrmJs0000; 9242060000-924CrmJs0000; 9250010000-925JsSys0000; 9251010000-T925CivJs0000; 9252070000-925CivJs0000; 9261010000-T926CivJs0000;
9261020000-T926CrmJs0000; 9262060000-926CrmJs0000; 9262070000-926CivJs0000; 9271010000-T927CivJs0000; 9271020000-T927CrmJs0000; 9272060000-927CrmJs0000; 9272070000-927CivJs0000;
9281010000-T928CivJs0000; 9281020000-T928CrmJs0000; 9282060000-928CrmJs0000; 9282070000-928CivJs0000; 9290010000-929JsSys0000; 9290020000-929GenGovt0000; 9291010000-T929CivJs0000;
9291020000-T929CrmJs0000; 9292060000-929CrmJs0000; 9292070000-929CivJs0000; 9301010000-T930CivJs0000; 9301020000-T930CrmJs0000; 9302060000-930CrmJs0000; 9302070000-930CivJs0000;
9310010000-931PbcSft0000; 9311010000-T931LE0000; 9312090000-931LE0000; 9320010000-932PbcSft0000; 9321010000-T932LE0000; 9322090000-932LE0000; 9330010000-933PbcSft0000; 9331010000-
T933LE0000; 9332090000-933LE0000; 9340010000-934PbcSft0000; 9341010000-T934LE0000; 9342090000-934LE0000; 9350010000-935PbcSft0000; 9351010000-T935LE0000; 9352090000-935LE0000;
9360010000-936JsSys0000; 9370010000-937CrcRehab0000; 9370020000-937PbcSft0000; 9370030000-937JsSys0000; 9371010000-T937HsgBkg0000; 9371020000-T937LE0000; 9372090000-937LE0000;
9372110000-937HsgBkg0000; 9380010000-938PbcSft0000; 9381010000-T938LE0000; 9382090000-938LE0000; 9390010000-939CrcRehab0000; 9391010000-T939Svsn0000; 9392120000-939Svsn0000; 9401010000-
T940Svsn0000; 9402120000-940Svsn0000; 9420010000-942CrcRehab0000; 9421010000-T942Svsn0000; 9421020000-T942HsgBkg0000; 9422110000-942HsgBkg0000; 9422120000-942Svsn0000; 9431010000-
T943JVSvs0000; 9432080000-943JVSvs0000; 9450010000-945JsSys0000; 9451010000-T945JVSvs0000; 9452080000-945JVSvs0000; 9470010000-947HHS0000; 9470020000-947PbcSft0000; 9471020000-
T947EmrgMgmt0000; 9472100000-947EmrgMgmt0000; 9490010000-949InfraEnv0000; 9490020000-949GenGovt0000; 9490030000-949CmtyEcon0000; 9491010000-T949RdBg0000; 9491020000-
T949ConservNR0000; 9491040000-T949Drng0000; 9491050000-T949Sanitation0000; 9491070000-T949ParksRecn0000; 9491090000-T949HumanSvs0000; 9491500001-T949CARRdBg0001; 9491520001-
T949CARGenAdm0001; 9491540001-T949CARLE0001; 9492010000-949GenAdm0000; 9492180000-C949ParksRecn0000; 9492210000-C949RdBg0000; 9492230000-949Drng0000; 9492240000-949DevRegln0000;
9492250000-949ConservNR0000; 9492260000-949Sanitation0000; 9541010000-T954GenAdm0000; 9542010000-954GenAdm0000; 9551010000-T955CrmJs0000; 9552060000-955CrmJs0000; 9552090000-955LE0000;
9570010000-957GenGovt0000; 9570020000-957JsSys0000; 9571010000-T957GenAdm0000; 9572010000-957GenAdm0000; 9572070000-957CivJs0000; 9580010000-958HHS0000; 9581010000-T958Hlhcare0000;
9581030000-T958HumanSvs0000; 9581040000-T958JVSvs0000; 9582080000-958JVSvs0000; 9582130000-958Hlhcare0000; 9582150000-958HumanSvs0000; 9590010000-959HHS0000; 9591010000-T959Hlhcare0000;
9592130000-959Hlhcare0000; 9901100000-T990GenAdm0000; 9901160000-T990FinAdm0000; 9911100000-T991GenAdm0000; 9911110000-T991JuvSvs0000; 9911280000-T991FacMgmt0000; 9911640000-
T991HsgBkg0000; 9911670000-T991Svsn0000; 9921100000-T992GenAdm0000; 9921110000-T992JuvSvs0000; 9921160000-T992FinAdm0000; 9921180000-T992TaxAdm0000; 9921190000-T992CrmJs0000;
9921280000-T992FacMgmt0000; 9921290000-T992EconDev0000; 9921340000-T992CivJs0000; 9921520001-T992CAR-LE0001; 9921550001-T992CAR-RdBg0001; 9921560001-T992CAR-GenAdm0001; 9921610000-
T992LE0000; 9921640000-T992HsgBkg0000; 9921670000-T992Svsn0000; 9921720000-T992Hlhcare0000; 9921730000-T992EmrgMgmt0000; 9921740000-T992RdBg0000; 9921750000-T992Parks&Rec0000;
9921760000-T992ConservNR0000; 9921780000-T992Drng0000; 9921790000-T992Sanitation0000; 9921810000-T992HumanSvs0000; 9961100000-T996GenAdm0000; 9961110000-T996JuvSvs0000; 9961160000-
T996FinAdm0000; 9961180000-T996TaxAdm0000; 9961190000-T996CrmJs0000; 9961200000-T996ElnAdm0000; 9961280000-T996FacMgmt0000; 9961290000-T996EconDev0000; 9961340000-T996CivJs0000;
9961580000-T996LE0000; 9961640000-T996HsgBkg0000; 9961660000-T996Svsn0000; 9961720000-T996Hlhcare0000; 9961730000-T996EmrgMgmt0000; 9961740000-T996RdBg0000; 9961750000-
T996Parks&Rec0000; 9961760000-T996ConservNR0000; 9961780000-T996Drng0000; 9961790000-T996Sanitation0000; 9961810000-T996HumanSvs0000; 9972110000-197HsgBkg0000; 9980000000-
T998Reserves0000; 9990010900-999Crp0900; 9990010901-999Crp0901; 9990010902-999Crp0902; 9990010903-999Crp0903; 9990013003-999RD3003; 9990013004-999RD3004; 9990100000-999SIElimGenGovt0000;
9990110000-999SIElimJsSys0000; 9990120000-999SIElimPbcSft0000; 9990130000-999SIElimCrcRehab000; 9990140000-999SIElimHHS0000; 9990150000-999SIElimCmtyEcon000;
9990160000-999SIElimInfraEnv000; 9990200000-999HBElimGenGovt0000; 9990210000-999HBElimJsSys0000; 9990220000-999HBElimPbcSft0000; 9990230000-999HBElimCrcRehab000;
9990240000-999HBElimHHS0000; 9990250000-999HBElimCmtyEcon000; 9990260000-999HBElimInfraEnv000; 9990300000-999InterFdElim0000; 9990400000-999ICoElimGenGovt000;
9990410000-999ICoElimHsgBkg0000; 9990500000-999TCDebt0000
    Fund (Optional) (Optional)
    Grant (Optional)

Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:46:01 PM Page:  70/70Report Ran On:



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 
Prepared By: Joe L. Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 
Division Director/Manager.: A.klnaB w.lin, Division Director Development Services 
and Long Range Pla~ J__ I ., 

Department Head: S~ ani!! ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 

to receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Revised Plat of Lots 39-62, Lot 

35, Lots 63-72, Part of Lot 73, Part of Lot 85 and Canceled Right-of-Way for Dorado 

Pass and part of unnamed right-of-way, Part of Tract #5, Lakehurst Subdivision 

(Revised Plat and Canceled Parts of Right-of-Ways - Lakehurst Subdivision -

Lakehurst Loop- Lakeway ET J - eight residential lots) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The owners of lots in the Lakehurst Subdivision are requesting to reconfigure 

numerous lots in the Lakehurst Sudivision with proposed canceled right-of-ways to 

create 8 totals lots on 24.056 acres. These properties were part of a development 

first proposed by Toll Brothers in 2008 which proposed to develop all 36 lots. The 

current developers are proposing to decrease the lots by 26 to create 8 estate 

residential lots. 


A companion request to cancel Dorado Pass and an unnamed right-of-way is also 

scheduled with this request. There are no public streets being proposed with this 

request. Parkland requirements were not assessed because the applicant is not 

creating additional lots but reducing the density by 28 lots. Water will be provided by 

the Southwest Water Company, and waste water will be provided by private on-site 

septic facilities. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this revised plat and cancellation request meet all Travis County standards and 

have been approved by the City of Lakeway, TNR staff recommends approval the 

motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The subject property was part of a development proposed by Toll Brothers in 2008 

that was the subject of complaints from adjacent property owners because of 

questions regarding density, downstream conveyance, and flooding. However, staff 


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C5



has not received any inquires from anyone before the public notice was sent. Public 
notification will be sent out to all owners of the original Lakehurst subdivision. 
Several public notice signs will be posted on the subject property to announce the 
date, time, and location of the public hearing. Should staff receive any inquiries from 
adjacent property owners as a result of the sign placement and the public notice, an 
addendum to this back up memorandum will be provided to the Court prior to the 
public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct Map 
Location Map 
Existing Plat 
Proposed Plat 
Cancellation Document 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

I 

I 

I 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC: 

SM:AB:ja 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning. Revised Plat of Lakehurst and 
Cancellation of Right-of-ways - Lakehurst Subdivision 



t~ rrravis County Precinct Map 

""""'illn 


Club llri ,lr ( Ii I t 

~;. ·1 , ) .~ 

E 

Point, 
Vf'ntuu 

POI(iIt 

'It,nlute Golf 

"I 
'J.I;J"I

"'0'J",,~ 
f" ,~,~--..."., 

o 0.5 1t. Imi 

F 

Lakehurst Subdivision, 
Precinct Three 

L.k,~wav 

ESrl, DeLorme, 



LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCAlE 



, 
" 
" 


.. 

- - .. .-- .... 

-.. .. 
:: : :; 

• I! :
: :: " .. :: 
: 

1! ,.; i 
~ ~ 1! IIIl ., 

t;: G: ".. 
'" 
...: 

: 

" 



\ 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 39-62, LOT 

35, LOTS 63-72, PART OF LOT 73, 


PART OF LOT 85 AND VACATED RIGHT 

OF WAY DORADO PASS AND PART OF 

UNNAMED RIGHT-OF-WAY, PART OF 

TRACT #5, LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION
\ 


SCAI.B I' 100' 

SCAlf IN fEET 


,""''''' '" 

~ IS A. SURFACE: DRAWIHG. 

BEARIHC 8f.SIS: 1l1E TEXAS ~TE 
S'mDI OF 11UJ3 (N.toD8l). ~ ZONE. 
8ASED Oft CPS $OIJ.ITION$ mow lHE 
N/inOtw... CEOOtnC SUR'VE.Y (NG:s) ON-IJN£ 

""""""'" ""'" SERVICE (OPUS) "'" 
OW,t,RfW. CON1Ra. P(X1rif "OP49"' • 

• " AWWlNUW OS< !iET ... COHCRET£ 

TEXAS STATE PlANE COORDINATES: 
N 10105312..7.) 
E lO241M.M 

Sl.IRf'ACE~TES: 
N IOI06J00.ot 
E 3024451.01 

COioiBINED SCAI.! rACfOR .. Q,H990.2..'503 
(FOR SIN.c£ TO .... """"""'" 

ItrNERSE SC*L£ rJrCrOR .. 1.000097707 
(FOR ...., TO SUOF.c£ COIMJISIa<) 

SCAL.EO JreOUf 0,0 
THETA ANGLE: 1~11·1a· 

tl:OO<Q 

• 1/2- R£B,\R FOUMO (OR AS HOltD) 

, 1/2' ..... """ "CHAP........ C» _ 


o 1/2- R£BAR wrtH "cw.PNUw'.- eN' str 

• COTTON SP!NOl.E \mH "'0iN>ARfW." WASH£A SET 

o COI<11!Ol PIlH<T lOCA_ 

J.UAE. JOOO' USE ACCrSS EASEIoI£NT 

P.U.£.. PU8UC UTlUiY £'ASEJr.I£NT 

'lIIIi'.L..E. 1WlTE:R'tJNE EASEW£Hr 

S.LE. SIGHT UN[ ~ 

FlQ.W. RtGHT-or-WAY

( ) ''''''.t> __ 

LOT SUMMARY 

LOr 54 
(4/'<5) 

JERIfi III HAll. a 
JOlIJiJ< R. HH.L 
(20081151M) 

LOTS 
3.007 N!R£S 

Sl1·2.."18'"£ 
20.,1' 581'24·18"£ _.&t~ 

561"20'51£ 190.1.' I 
(se<nnl.U,) 'II 

:11 
~I-r-__eorn_(~_i=: 

LOT 4 ~ LTV 
VENTURES, uc LOT 772.410 ACRES :11 ~ PORnON ~ nw:r 5 :LOT 7I$'P,IJ.£ ---LJI 

2.329 ACOES ~ '~~ (4/1..):11(_2781) 

"''20''''' =41' ' I 

LOT 1 
1.992 ACRES 

N50'05'orW 263.24' 
(I<>nInr 274.'1 

Lar 30 
TRACT 5 
(4/''') 

DETAIl" 
NOT TO SCN..E , 

.- {2010107(29) 

~ --------~ 
., W£RCrn<S """'" 

OF TEXAS, 1.11). 
O.6JQ ACRES 
(2Otl01&411) 

Lar • 
1RACT • 
(145) I 
'I 

~ 

Professional Land Surve~ng. Inc. 


Surve~ng ond Uopping 

~500 McColl lone 

Au.tin. Ttl)!!):, 787# 
512-«.3-1724 

PROJECT NO.: 

DRAWING NO.: 
390.....oo7-PLl 

pLOT Oto.TE;: 
~/21/"3 

PLOT SCALE: 
1"' .. 100' 

DRAWN BY. 
JBE 

SHEET 
2 OF 5 

i 

I 

390-007 

http:3024451.01
http:IOI06J00.ot


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 
Prepared By: Joe L. Arriaga Phone #' 
Division Director/Manager: Annfl B lin, Division Director Development Services 
and Long Range Plann' 

Department Head: Ste n ani!! , P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 

to receive comments regarding a partial cancellation for the right-of-way for Dorado 

Pass and part of unnamed right-of-way, Part of Tract #5, Lakehurst Subdivision 

(Dorado Pass and parts of unnamed right-of-way - Tract #5, Lakehurst Subdivision -

Lakehurst Loop - City of Lakeway ET J - eight residential lots) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The owners of the lots in Tract #5, Lakehurst Subdivision are requesting to cancel 

Dorado Pass and an unnamed right-of-way located in this subdivision in order to 

combine the property with 36 residential lots in order to create eight total residential 

estate lots on 24.056 acres. The result of this process is a large reduction in density 

of 36 residential lots and a potential reduction of stormwater run-off to adjacent 

properties. 


These properties were part of a development first proposed by Toll Brothers in 2008 

but subsequently withdrawn. A companion request to combine lots in the Lakehurst 

subdivision with right-of-ways is also scheduled with this request. There are no 

public streets being proposed with this request. Parkland requirements were not 

assessed because the applicant is not creating additional lots but reducing the 

density by 28 lots. Water will be provided by the Southwest Water Company, and 

waste water will be provided by private on-site septic facilities. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this cancellation request meets all Travis County standards, TNR staff 

recommends approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The subject property was part of a development proposed by Toll Brothers in 2008 

that was the subject of complaints from adjacent property owners because of 

questions regarding density, downstream conveyance, and flooding. However, staff 

has not received any inquires from anyone before the public notice was sent. Public 


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C6



noti'fication will be sent out to all owners of the original Lakehurst subdivision. 
Several public notice signs will be posted on the subject property to announce the 
date, time, and location of the public hearing. Should staff receive any inquiries from 
adjacent property owners as a result of the sign placement or mailed notification, an 
addendum to this back up memorandum will be provided to the Court prior to the 
public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Exisiting Plat 
Proposed plat 
Cancellation Document 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC: 

I 

I 


i 

I 

SM:AB:ja 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Cancellation of right-of-ways
Lakehurst Subdivision 



~,f 

• Select Basemap 

·1"ravis County Precinct Map 
$\\J\!in 

()J.;:Jfi I:lddnliU 

\', 
<~) 

~ :f)-, ' 
:1110 

'\.0 
f~-······'·~~-·-· 2 
o 0.5 'a Imi 

a 
<~' 

C«m/!:\ 

Point 
Vt'nbirt:' 

lakehurst Subdivision, 
Precinct Three 

't.tkl1>w.w 

11 

Esri, DeLorme, USGS, 



L<>rAnON MAP 
NOT TO SCAlE 

") 



,y t, 

/0
!'-•. : } 

/( .. 4A' -, £, 
. \ 

..,. ........ ~ 


~ 
ef.f. 

,...,,. ......... HI"JIit .. UM 


.Jil-1IM~.... 

../Ii.... 

...~r~ 
!~r.f-)'\; "~,:;;,t 

W. WINDOM BURKE. 
ot:vtlOPf;fII ~ (lIIQ.Otft't ....... N\lHT 
 I 
tH BIt(JllrM "'01111 I'IClM: .1»1 

TRACTS ~ ,8,8 AND 9 or Q\
LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION 

~~ TRAVIS COUNTY. TExAS 
PMl 01 .HMI It. _tent tJJ«vt,,1 

"\lMR" .,.1rQ to I~ 
ftA\oI: ,-*teO' ~-

FRANK T. OROUGHt 

ENGINEER 


IAN AmOKIO, TIX...1 

......1.1.. ",. 
, ..,, ., _~1Ot1 

H.:~.,.~..~'I" r
I 
I 

I 

'1)1 ,/-j



\ 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 39-62, LOT 

35, LOTS 63-72, PART OF LOT 73, 


PART OF LOT 85 AND VACATED RIGHT 

OF WAY DORADO PASS AND PART OF 


\ 
UNNAMED RIGHT-OF-WAY, PART OF 
TRACT #5, LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION 

LOT SUMMARY r
SCALE: 1" =- 100' 

SCALE IN FEET 

,oa'00 50 

THIS IS A SUF!f'.H::E DAAWlHG. 

SEARIHG ~ 1lfE TEXAS C'..:OCIROINATE 
S'I"STttI Of 1983 {NA083}. C(NT'fV,l ION£. 
BIS£O ON GPS SOUJ'IlOHS FROW THE 
NATiOfrW.. G£QOETJC SUfM.Y (N(:S) ON-LIM£ 
"""""""" USER SElMCt (OP\JS) FOR 
CWroPAARN. ~ POINT W-49"• 

• " AlUMINUM DJS1( SET IN CONCRET£ 

TEXIS STArt PlANE ~'rES:' 
N 1010S312,73 
E J02:41$5.5J 

SUAFACE COORDtNAT£S.: 
.. lQl06J00.OSJ 
E J02~UJ' 

c::ot8HED seN.[ fACTOR .... O,txl9902JGl 
("'" ......""" 10 ..." COIM'RSION) 

tN£R'SE ~ FJrCTOA .. 1.000091107 
("'" GR10 TO ......""" """""""') 

""-",,,""""o.a
1lETA AHQ.£: 1'11'18" 

se1"2Q'57"'E ,-.7.( 
(SSO't'" , ...., 

LOT 4 
2.470 ACRES 

1S' P.U.£. 

(2008002781) 

56''20"''"£ .2112.<'" 

"'''''''0 
• 'Jr ....... FOIH) (M !<S NCl'JtO) 

,p 1/2- R£MR WOH "cHAPARIW.- CJ;p fOUNO 

o 1/2· REBAR wrtH "QWIARRN: c-P SET 

• tonoH SPlHOl.£ WITH "CHAPARRAl." WASHER SO 

o cotm!Ot. """" """'TlCOI 
J.UA(. .,/OINT os£ ~ E"ASEW)IT 


P,U,£. PUSI...Kl UTIUTY £ASEWENT 


W.LE.. WA1ERUN£ EASfJ,i£HT 


SoLE.. S1CHT UNE EAS£WENT 


R.o.W. RtCHT-OF'-WAY 

,()-""""""'" 

"" ...JERRY HALL &: «I''''').lOUIN tw..L 
0.069 ACR£S Jt:RIIf1 W. HALl &: 
(2011079347) 	 JOI..EEH R. HAll. 

(20081757$3) 

'" ill 

ME1!C!'lJES I<JOIES 
Of ll.):;AS.. LTIl 
0.629 N.:REs 
(201112403t) 

LOT 81 
lOTS ~ """" . 

3.80? ,tC'R;ES «I'''')1
!"'" 

LN 
YOi!IJRES. u.c:; 

!o 
N 
 """""" Of "" ..


_·_1.J61~ ""'" .cnw::r ') . «I''')'" 
(201010142'9) 

lOT 711 
lAACf •
«II") 

sel~"8'*E 29t.!W '" 
eR'EfT A..~ORNJLO 

0.630 N:':RES 
: I I (201~~92609) 

~ 
.,;:11 t; LN 

VEN"I"i..JRCj, lLC lOT 77
l1:l:11 ~ PORTION Of 'tRJC1' ~ :l'lOT 7 --!.II '~"":f' «I''')2.329 JGRES !"'" : I I (2010101429):; 
!o 

ME:RCEtC; _I I III 

Of TEXAS. LTD. 


0.630 ""'" 
(2011016411) 

.'"23"03"£ %1""'
ct:lWI """'" •"""" ......(2010150225)~ 

0.630 ""'"N 0ESCR1I!Ell ,NNlOTS N (20101~7)
'.8G2~ 

JERRY • 
"""" IW.L ..JOlEEN tw..L JOLI:£H HAIl. 

0.109 ACRES 0.&29 ACRES 
(2011079346) (2011011419) 

RNrR ROAO'Uc 1m 74_or 
"...". . 

<.lI75 """'" (2011148973) (4/145) 
saT'23"12'"E ,.,..$3' 
(~,., 

lAKEHURST ROAD 
(00" 1t00W,) «/1"') 

~~ 
or.:~, 
Iii::::' 
!i~ 
is''' 
!~ 

OP411 

lOT 1 
1.992 .-cRES 

PROJECT NO.: 
390-00'1 

ORAWtNG NO,:DETAIl A 390-OO'1-PL1 
"'" 10 SCAlE 

PLOT o.a.TE: 
!!/21/13 ~ 

Professional Land Surve)ing, I~ ~L-~ ~ 
Surve~ng and Mappi1g t::)R:AWN BY; 

JB£ 
3:!!tOO ~<:Coll Lone 

Aua'tln. Texa. '18'1+4 SHEET 
!!12-443-1724 2 OF 5 

http:J02:41$5.5J


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowli, ' Division Director of Development J \/ 

Services and Long Ra~w 

Department Head: Stev~ ~anilla, P.., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 

to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate several sections of a separate instrument right-of-way dedication as 

dedicated by Document #2008002782 - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

several sections of a separate instrument right-of-way (ROW) dedication as 

dedicated by Document #2008002782. The subject portions of ROW are not 

maintained by Travis County. Vacating these sections of ROW terminates their 

existance. 


The subject sections of ROW were dedicated as part of a development first 

proposed by Toll Brothers in 2008, but subsequently the development proposal was 

withdrawn. These sections were to help bring an un-named ROW (later known as 

Dorado Pass) up to County standard. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject sections of ROW. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

However, should staff receive any inquiries from adjacent property owners as a 

result of the public notification process, an addendum to this back up memorandum 

will be privided to the Court prior to the public hearing. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the request meets all 

Travis County standards. The City of Lakeway has given its approval. As such, TNR 

staff recommends setting the public hearing. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The purpose of this request is to allow for current lot owners of the adjacent lots to 

resubdivide said lots into a less dense configuration without these sections of ROW 


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C7



noted on the amended plat. There are two companion agenda items to this request. 
One is to cancel sections of two platted ROWs (Dorado Pass and an un-named 
right-of-way) dedicated by the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8, and 9 of Lakehurst 
Subdivision. The other being the Resubdivision of Lots 35, 39-37, Tract 5, 
Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8, and 9 of Lakehurst Subdivision. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Abandonment 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
City of Lakeway Sign-off 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steve Manilla County Executive 1------.......... 

Anna Bowlin Division Director 

TNR 
TNR 
Development Services 
& Long Range 
Planning 

m4-42~: 
854-7561 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Lakehurst Subdivision - Dorado Pass 



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of several sections of a separate 
instrument right-of-way dedication as dedicated per Document #2008002782 of the Travis 
County Official Public Records; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated that 
they have no objection to the vacation ofthese sections of right-of-way as described in the attached 
field notes and sketches; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

recommends the vacation ofthese sections ofright-of-way as described in the attached field 

notes and sketches; 


WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on July 16,2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court ofTravis County, 
Texas, orders that several sections of right-of-way as dedicated per Document #2008002782, as 
shown on the attached sketches and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.016 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.016 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 34 AND 
35, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST 
SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.016 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar with cap set in the west right-of-way line an unnamed street 
(50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of 
Lakehurst Subdivision), also being the east line of said Lot 35, from which a 1/2" rebar 
found for the northeast corner of Lot 35 bears North 14°21'49" West, a distance of 37.54 
feet; 

THENCE South 14°21'49" East, with the east lines of Lot 34 and 35 and the west right-of
way line of the unnamed street, a distance of 178.75 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set, from 
which a 1/2" rebar with cap set for the southwest corner of the unnamed street bears South 
14°21 '49" East, a distance of 90.11 feet; 

THENCE over and across Lots 34 and 35, the following three (3) courses: 

1. 	 With a curve to the right having a radius of 21 0.00 feet, an arc length of 45.87 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 20°25'24" West, a distance of 45.78 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

2. 	 North 14°09'55" West, a distance of 90.61 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

3. 	 With a curve to the right having a radius of 210.00 feet, an arc length of 42.93 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 08° 18'34" East, a distance of 42.85 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.016 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20, 2006. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 
GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007-ROW5-VAC. 



Page 2of2 

Joe Ben Early, Jr. 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.016 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 

CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL 


PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 34 AND 35, 

TRACT 5. OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5. 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION. 

A SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF. OF 


RECORD IN VOLUME 4. PAGE 145. OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 


I 

40 I 


I 

-----.,.~, 
u-). 
.~ 

63 

39 LOT 35 

TRACT 5 

RESUBDIVISION OF 


TRACTS 5. 6. 8 AND 9 

OF LAKEHURST 


SUBDIVISION 

(4/145) 

0)' 

-----~----------------
I 


34
I 
38 

BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83). 

CENTRAL ZONE. BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 

GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). 


ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW5-VAC 

CURVE TABLE 
NO. DELTA RADIUS TAN ARC CHORD BEARING 
C1 12·30'58" 210.00' 23.03' 45.87' 45.78' N2(j25'24"W 
C2 11·42'43" 210.00' 21.54' 42.93' 

I 


DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 LEGEND 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW5-VAC \ • 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 
"""'_PR_O_J_EC_T_N_O_.:_3_9_0_-0_0_7_____________ ~~~nrr~~'DRAWN BY: SMD & JBE \J'~ 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.067 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.067 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COU NTY, TEXAS I N DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 40 
THROUGH 47, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5,6,8 AND 9 OF 
LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 
145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.067 ACRE TRACT 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDSAS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/211 rebar with cap set in the west right-of-way line an unnamed street 
(50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of 
Lakehurst Subdivision), also being the east line of said Lot 47, from which a 1/2" rebar 
found bears North 280 41 '19" East, a distance of 42.09 feet; 

THENCE South 28 0 41'19" West, with the east lines of Lots 40 through 47 and the west 
right-of-way line of the unnamed street, a distance of 770.08 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap 
set, from which a 1/2" rebarfound for an angle point in the west line of the unnamed street 
bears South 280 41 '19" West, a distance of 37.28 feet; 

THENCE over and across Lots 40 through 47, the following three (3) courses: 

1. 	 With a curve to the right having a radius of 21 0.00 feet, an arc length of 44.64 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 22 0 42'49" East, a distance of 44.55 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

2. 	 North 28 0 48'11" East, a distance of 689.33 feet to a 1/211 rebar with cap set; 

3. 	 With a curve to the right having a radius of 21 0.00 feet, an arc length of 36.63 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 33 0 48'02" East, a distance of 36.59 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.067 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20,2006. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 
GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007-ROW6-VAC. 



Page 2 of 2

c;! I Z jJl} 1

Joe Ben Early, Jr. 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



/\ \ / 
/ 

\\ 58 \ // / 
\ \ / 

/ 
57 

/ 
..-----¥ / 

/ 

/ 1"=60',.------- / 
P.O.B. I
/ 

/ 
I 

I 70 

I
47 
 I 

I 


TRACT 5 

RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 
 1-------

5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF I

LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION 


(4/145) _______ _ 
 I 

I 

I 69 


46 


R.O.W. EASEMENT 
0.067 ACRES 
(2008002782) 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

,- - ~NOPENED~O_;OOT
TO BE RELEASED 
RIGHT-OF-WAY 

RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 
5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 

LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION 
(4/145) 

2.048 AC. 
(2006204628)I 


45 
 I 

r------- 
I 

I 

I 67 
,... I 


I-F!= 
WQ I
44 
 W3:: 

~ ~I- I 
(J) 3:: ::! L 

i-1 OJ..ffi ------ 
r-') W0l I 

oi ::E~O 
CO <:c z I

CO Z Q 

1'2-;''Fi ------ ~ ~i: 66 DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06~ ~. I PLOT DATE: 12/07/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW6-VAC 

43 rez~~· ___P_ROJ_ECT_NO_.:BY: 390-007& JDBDRAWN SMD 

PAGE 1 OF 3 


'-__________~S~EE~PA~G~E~2~_______ 




SEE PAGE 1 

44 


LIJ 
It ...... ...... 

~ 
00 
N43 
 Z 

42 


R.O.W. EASEMENT 
0.067 ACRES 
(2008002782) 

TO BE RELEASED 

RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 41 

5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 


LAKEHURST SUBDMSION 

(4/145) 

I 

I 67 

I 

I 

I

L ______ _ 
I 

I 

I 

I 66 


I 

I 1"=60' 

I

1------
I 

I 

I 65 

I 

I 

I 

~-------
I 

I 

I 64

I 

I 

I 

I
,------
I 

I 

I 

I 63 


I 

I 

I 
... 

'\.. 

'\.. 


'\.. 

'\.. 
, 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 

PLOT DATE: 12/07/12 

DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW6-VAC 

PROJECT NO.: 390-007 

DRAWN BY: SMD & JDB 

PAGE 2 OF 3 




SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.067 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 
CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL 

PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 40 THROUGH 
47, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION, 

A SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF. OF 
RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83). 

CENTRAL ZONE. BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 


GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). 


ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW6-VAC 


CURVE TABLE 
NO. DELTA RADIUS TAN --~----~--------~ ARC CHORD BEARING 
Cl 12·10'43" 210.00' 22.40' 

---r-----+--------~ 
44.64' 44.55' N2Z42'49"E 
~-r~==-+~~~~~ 

C2 9-59'42" 210.00' 18.36' 36.63' 36.59' 
==~~==~~~~~~ 

N33·48'02"E 

LEGEND 

• 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/07/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW6-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JOB 
PAGE 3 OF 3 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.014 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.014 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 59 AND 
60, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST 
SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.014 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar with cap set in the west right-of-way line of an unnamed street 
(50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of 
Lakehurst Subdivision), also being the east line of said Lot 60, from which a 1/2" rebar 
found for the most easterly corner of Lot 60 bears North 46°47'05" East, a distance of 
113.42 feet; 

THENCE with the east lines of Lots 59 and 60 and the west right-of-way line of the 
unnamed street, the following two (2) courses: 

1. 	 South 46°47'05" West, a distance of 24.10 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set for the 
common east corner of Lots 59 and 60; 

2. 	 South 70°47'05" West, a distance of 160.71 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set, from 
which a 1/2" rebar found bears South 70°47'05" West, a distance of 40.92 feet; 

THENCE over and across Lots 59 and 60, the following four (4) courses: 

1. 	 With a curve to the right having a radius of 21 0.00 feet, an arc length of 39.69 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 65°28'17" East, a distance of 39.63 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

2. 	 North 70°53'07" East, a distance of 94.75 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

3. 	 With a curve to the left having a radius of 150.00 feet, an arc length of 27.14 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 65°42'08" East, a distance of 27.10 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

4. 	 North 60°31 '09" East, a distance of 21.87 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 0.014 acres of land, more or less. 



Page 2 of 2 

Surveyed on the ground June 20, 2006. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based 
on GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007-ROW7-VAC. 

cf!6 1&;',;'2
Joe Ben Early, Jr. 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



\ 

\ /;f'
\\ / tJ~ , 

1"=60' / f~
\ / f/J~:; /
\ / /iJ:;;g

\..1 :.:I I J... / 

60 • ~/j~ /
/;!ii: /

/ :::> • 
~ / 

/ 
TRACT 5 /

RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS\ 
5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF /\ lAKEHURST SUBDIVISION 

(4/145)\ / 
/ 

73\ 
59 /

\ ... -...\ / -...-... 
\ / -...-.. 
\ 
\ R.O.W. 

58 \ EASEMENT / 
/ " 72 

\ \ 0.014 ACRES /
(2008002782) 


\ \ TO BE RELEASED / 


\ \ 
\ \ / / 

/------
\ \ /


\ /
\ \ ~~ / 71 


\ \ -i'7 / 

)t-----¥ / 

/ 

/ I 
/ I t 

I// 47 I 
I/ I 70I/ I 

~ UNOPENED 50 FOOT I I 
RIGHT-OF-WAY 1.RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS--I 


5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 
 I
lAKEHURST SUBDIVISION I 1-- ----- (4/145) 1 

2.048 AC. I(2006204628) I 
I 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW7-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JOB 
SHEET 1 OF 2 



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.014 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 

CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL 


PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 59 AND 60, 

TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION. 

A SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF 


RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145. OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 


BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83). 

CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 


GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). 


ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW7-VAC 


CURVE TABLE 
NO. DELTA RADIUS TAN AR~C---r-C:-:-H:-:O=R~D~-B---E---A~RI-N-G~ 

C1 10·49' 40" 21 0.00' 19.90' 39. 6=9::,..·-I--"3:,:9~.6:,:3:,..·-f-!-N=6=5·.=2;=.8·...!.,17:,.."..=E-I 
C2 10"21'58" 150.00' 13.61' 27 • ..:..14.:.,..·-1...-=27!..!.•.:..:10::,..·--L...:.N~6~5:.......;·4~2:....::·0~8:..:·E:...J 

UNE TABLE 
No. BEARING LENGTH 
L1 24.10' 
L2 N60"31'09"E 21.87' 

LEGEND 

• 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW7-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JDB 
SHEET 2 OF 2~---~ 



CHfice:512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.068 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.068 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OFTHE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOT 85, TRACT 
5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION, 
A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT 
THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.068 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebarwith cap set in the southeast right-of-way line of an unnamed 
street (50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5,6,8 and 9 of 
Lakehurst Subdivision), also being the north line of said Lot 85, from which a 1/2" rebar 
found for the north corner of Lot 85 bears South 81 °11'55" East, a distance of 42.54 feet; 

THENCE South 60°31'09" West, over and across Lot 85, a distance of 130.21 feet to a 
1/2" rebar with cap set in the west line of Lot 85, also being the east right-of-way line of an 
unnamed street (50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision ofTracts 5,6,8 
and 9 of Lakehurst Subdivision), from which a 1/2" rebar found bears South 28°42'22" 
West, a distance of 1186.38 feet; 

THENCE North 28°42'24" East, with the west line of Lot 85 and the east line of the 
unnamed street, a distance of 85.80 feet to a 1/2" rebar found at the intersection of the 
south right-of-way line of an unnamed street and the east right-of-way line of an unnamed 
street for the northwest corner of Lot 85; 

"rHENCE South 81 °11 '55" East, with the south right-of-way line of an unnamed street and 
the north line of Lot 85, a distance of 73.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 
0.068 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20,2006. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 
GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007-ROW8-VAC. 



Page2of2 ~aJ/ .! ! 
~jO r2/1\/,2

Joe Ben Early, Jr. 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.068 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 

CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL 


PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOT 85, TRACT 5, 

OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF lAKEHURST SUBDMSION, A 


SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF 

RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145. OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 


00
Itt:., 1'!>' 

\tf:)f5
156\"\ 

R.O.W. 
EASEMENT • 

0.068 ACRES .$ 
.0 (2008002782) ~ 
00 TO BE RELEASED P., 
iii ..<::> 
00 .~ 

~ G:) 

LOT 85 

TRACT 5 
RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 
AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION 

(4/145) 

LEGEND 

• 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 

~ ~ ~, 

b ~ ~ ~Iio 

o >- ~ 0'1 i5 ....... Z ,I"')

lL..< m IX) "'-'cO 

:S::lL..0::> ·N IX)

fiS I 0 ~ (/) LO~ ~ 1:: 
u... I- V 0 

-00 % ~- N---I 
LOT 73 I, ~ ~ ~:~?:: ~ 1 ~:~~:. 6'016 .~:~~.. 

TRACT 5 oa::~ui'::.:: '-' 'vD~-4..(4/145) 
1 5 ~ :5 1 SUR'-J 

: 1I!!5 ")[----- ~c~~ --~ IZ~I ~z. 
SEARING BASIS, THE TEXAS (4/145) ~ffi ! I /1 
COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 
(NAD83). CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON 
GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-UNE 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW8-VAC 

ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW8-VAC DRAWN BY: SMD & JDB 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.733 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.733 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OFTHE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 63 
THROUGH 73, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 
LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 
145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.733 ACRE TRACT 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebarfound foran angle point in the southeast right-of-way line of an 
unnamed street (50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision ofTracts 5,6,8 
and 9 of Lakehurst Subdivision), also being the northwest corner of an unnamed street (50 
foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5,6,8 and 9 of Lakehurst 
Subdivision), and the most northerly corner of said Lot 73; 

THENCE South 28°40'19" West, with the east line of Lot 73 and the west right-of-way line 
of the unnamed street, a distance of 129.20 feet to a 1/2" rebarwith cap set, from which a 
1/2" rebar found bears South 28°40'19" West, a distance of 1162.13 feet; 

THENCE over and across said Lots 63 through 73, the following sixteen (16) courses: 

1. 	 South 60°31'09" West, a distance of 164.04 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

2. 	 South 15°31'09" West, a distance of 7.07 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

3. 	 South 60°31'09" West, a distance of 37.57 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

4. 	 With a curve to the right having an arc length of 40.71 feet, a radius of 225.00 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 65°42'08" West, a distance of 40.65 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

5. 	 South 70°53'07" West, a distance of 94.75 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

6. 	 With a curve to the left having an arc length of 37.51 feet, a radius of 135.00 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 62°55'30" West, a distance of 37.39 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

7. 	 North 80°02'07" West, a distance of 6.95 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 



Page 2 of3 

8. 	 With a curve to the left having an arc length of 59.01 feet, a radius of 140.00 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 40°52'41" West, a distance of 58.57 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

9. 	 South 28°48'11" West, a distance of 440.37 feet to a 1/2" rebarwith cap set; 

10.South 73°48'11" West, a distance of 7.07 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

11.South 28°48'11" West, a distance of 243.96 feet to a 112" rebar with cap set; 

12.With a curve to the left having an arc length of 108.74 feet, a radius of 145.00 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 07°19'08" West, a distance of 106.21 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

13. South 14°09'55" East, a distance of 90.61 feet to a 1/2' rebar with cap set; 

14.With a curve to the left having an arc length of 52.03 feet, a radius of 145.00 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 24°26'45" East, a distance of 51.76 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

15. Continuing with a curve to the left having an arc length of 37.37 feet, a radius of 
25.00 feet, and a chord which bears South 77°32'49" East, a distance of 33.99 feet 
to a 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

16.With a curve to the right having an arc length of 107.56 feet, a radius of 478.69 feet, 
and a chord which bears North 66°04'12" East, a distance of 107.34 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set in the west right-of-way line of an unnamed street (50 foot right
of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of Lakehurst 
Subdivision), also being the east line of Lot 63, from which a 1/2" rebarfound for the 
most northerly corner of said Lot 73 bears North 28°40'19" East, a distance of 
1291.34 feet; 

THENCE South 28°40'19" West, with the west right-of-way line ofthe unnamed street and 
the east line of Lot 63, a distance of 4.77 feet to a 1/2" rebar found for an angle point in the 
north right-of-way line of Lakehurst Road (50 foot right-of-way width), also being the 
southeast corner of Lot 63, from which a 1/2" rebar found for an angle point in the north 
right-of-way line of Lakehurst Road bears North 64°31 '02" East, a distance of 40.02 feet; 

THENCE with the south line of Lot 63 and the north right-of-way line of Lakehurst Road, 
the following two (2) courses: 

1. 	 South 63°27'07" West, a distance of 119.70 feet to a 1/2"rebar found; 

2. 	 South 41 °16'38" West, a distance of 42.65 feet to a 1/2" rebar found for the most 
southerly corner of Lot 63, also being the southeast corner of an unnamed street 
(50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5,6,8 and 9 of 



Page 3 of3 

Lakehurst Subdivision); 

THENCE with the west lines of Lots 63 through 73 and the east right-of-way line of the 
unnamed street, the following 'five (5) courses: 

1. 	 North 14°18'57" West, a distance of 252.37 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 

2. 	 North 28°41 '00" East, a distance of 810.50 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 

3. 	 North 70°45'15" East, a distance of 192.93 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 

4. 	 North 46°45'01" East, a distance of 217.91 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 

5. 	 North 58°48'11" East, a distance of 104.76 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 0.733 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20,2006. 


Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 

GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 

Service (OPUS). 


Attachments: Drawing 390-007-ROW9-VAC. 


~rIY' Jr.' Z} I)L 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



\ 	 .,./ .,./ ...n--- s~~~)
\ / ~~\l't,.v ....~~'< 

/ \)~ ~Gy..~""~\U\\..~ .,./ --
\ 	 l"'J$ ~ ~o .,./

\ / 	 .,./ "..
\ / .. .,./ .,./ I

V "fO p.o.e· 1 
\ 61 / ~.~ I 

1-=60' / ")P.'
\ ..~~ 	 I 

85\ 	 //:::- iq ..- I\ 	 loh 
\ 	

.¥~ 3!: I/ ~~ b,\ R.O.W. ~ ..- I 
EASEt.4ENT :".0 I\ 0.733 ACRES 	 w

\ 	 (2008002782) Nit) I 
\ TO BE RELEASED (f) c6 

\ I 	 ~ L __ _ 
\ I I 

W Y I 
\\ I I 

\ I I 
\ I I 84 

\ I I I 
\ 	 ~~ I 	 I.&J I 

59 \ I 	 I.&J~ 
\ 	 73 ~~.... II 	 (f)~~ 

UNOPENED 50 FOOT \ I S J. ffi ~ - 
RIGHT-OF-WAY \ '[> b I 


RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS \ I ;-,1 ~ ~ z 1 

5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF Y ~::::il Zz ii' 


\ LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION / ~~... 1 


\ (4/145) V--	 -- ~I:::> g I
2.048 AC. 	 - !::.. -....; 83

\ (2006204628) / 	 'f I I 
\ / 	 ~I 

\ /.. ~ 1 
\ / o.,~ 72 ~I I 

\ / ,,0.,"'.0 (I) 1 -I - 
\ / ~<V $Y ~. 1 1 

\ / ..~.<v Q) 	 - - I 
/ ~jJ': '...\. 	 ---- I

/ 6t;i.~... ~~ 	 I 
/ ~ ~ .~~O 71 RESUBDIVT:O~T gF TRACTS : 	 82 

/ 	 ~O 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF I I 
/ t? LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION I
-t (4/145) I I 


I ---- ~ 

I I 

I 
 I 

I 
 DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/0670 

PLOT DATE: 12/6/12I DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW9-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD &: JDB 

___\ 	 PAGE 1 OF 4______~~_SE~E_P_AG_E_2______ ~ 



'SEE PAGE 1 
, 

70 
1 ' 


, I \ 
47 , I 1 


, 1 I 


, ------------~ ,, 
UNOPENED 50 FOOT 1 ' 


RIGHT-OF-WAY 1
I 

RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS I I 


5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 'C""-..:.---......-JI 

LAKEHURST SUBDMSIO~ I I 


1"=60' 

, 

R.O.W. 69 (4/145) 'I, CASEMENT 1.461 AC. I 

, 
 (2006204628) 1 I
0.733 ACRES 

46 
 -1--

66 

(2008002782) 
TO BE RELEASED I I
I 


, 
1 


, 
1 


1
~ , 
1
68 

I 


I 

I 


1 


1
45 I 
, 
1 
, 

Lf) I 1 


, ""' 
TRACT 5 .... ~ 1
----I RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS r' l:::pe 1 


5, 6. 8 AND 9 OF 67 (J I
I 
 LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION ~ ~I- I en 3t::::!«I(4/145) I;:) 1
I 
 Ol.&..m0::::, l.LJ 0 I- ,
, 
:1'044 


1 < j:zI 
 Z S? I 

----------------~ z Ck: 1
I 
 ::>'0 

1 e ,I 

I 

I 

1 

1 


I 
 I 

1 I 


43 
 1 

1 


I 

1 


I 

1 


I
65 I 


DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 

42 
 PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 


DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW9-VAC 

PROJECT NO.: 390-007 

DRAWN BY: SUD & JDB 

PAGE 2 OF 4 




SEE PAGE 2 

I 
I 

42 	 I 
I 
I 
I 

-1 
I 
I 

41 	 I 
I 
I 
I 

----~ 
I 
I 
I I 

40 	 I I 
I I 
I k 
I 	 %4.-

./" 

!V~ 	 /,0,
S'8vI "-	 ..,. -~. 

~l('"
I 

/I 
/I /

I /
I / 
I 35 	 / 

/ 

I,"=60' 


I / 
/ 

LOT 9 

TRACT 9I , (4/145) 

-J I 
I IRESUBDIVISION OF TRACTSI 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 	 I 

lAKEHURST SUBDIVISION
1 	 I(4/145)
I l-
I I 
I 34 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW9-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JOB 
PAGE 3 OF 4 

1 I65 I I 
I I 
I I-----1 I 
I I 

64 	 I I
I 

1 
TRACT 5 I IRESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 

5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF I I 
LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION I I(4/145) 

-~ 
1R.O.W. 
I-+-- EASEMENT 	 1 

0.733 ACRES 	 I I 
(2008002782) ..,1 ITO BE RELEASED 

~I I 



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.733 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY 
EASEMENT CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 

OF THE OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS AND BEING A 
PORTION OF LOTS 63 THROUGH 73. TRACT 5. OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 

5. 6. 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION. A SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY. 
TEXAS. ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF. OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4. 

PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83). 

CENTRAL ZONE. BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 


GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). 


ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW9-VAC 


LINE TABLE 
No. BEARING LENGTH 
L1 S15"31'09"'W 7.07' 
L2 S60"31'09"'W 37.57' 
L3 N8<r02'07"'W 6.95' 
L4 S7:r48'11 "'W 7.07' 
L5 S28" 40'19"'W 4.77' 

CURVE TABLE 
NO. DELTA RADIUS TAN ARC CHORD BEARING 
C1 10"21'58 225.00' 20.41' 40.71' 40.65' S65" 42'08"'W 
C2 15"55'14 135.00' 18.88' 37.51' 37.39' S62"55'30"'W 
C3 24"09'01 _ 140.00' 29.95' 59.01' 58.57' S40"52'41 "'W 
C4 42"58'06" 145.00' 57.07' 108.74' 106.21 ' S0719'08"'W 
C5 20"33'40" 145.00' 26.30' 52.03' . 51.76' S24"26' 45"E 
C6 85"38'27 25.00' 23.17' 37.37' 33.99' S7732'49-E 
C7 12"52'28" 478.69' 54.01' 107.56' 107.34' N66"04'12"E 

LEGEND 

• 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW9-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JOB 
PAGE 4 OF 4 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.039 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.039 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 57 
THROUGH 59, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 
LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 
145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.039 ACRE TRACT 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar with cap set in the south line of Lakehurst Loop, (50 foot right
of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of Lakehurst 
Subdivision), being also in the north line of Lot 57, from which a 1/2" rebar found in the 
north line of Lakehurst Loop bears South 78°37'02" West, a distance of 263.00 feet; 

THENCE with the South line of Lakehurst Loop, also being the north line of Lots 57, 58 and 
59, the following two (2) courses: 

1. 	 North 78°37'02" East, a distance of 44.19 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 

2. 	 South 83°47'17" East, a distance of 200.20 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set in the 
north line of Lot 59, from which a 1/2" rebar found for the northeast corner of Lot 59 
bears South 83°47'17" East, a distance of 66.14 feet; 

THENCE over and across Lots 59,58 and 57 the following four (4) courses: 

1. 	 North 88°41 '07" West, a distance of 88.22 feet 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

2. 	 North 85°58'38" West, a distance of 56.22 feet 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

3. 	 North 86°21'34" West, a distance of 47.16 feet 1/2" rebar with cap set; 

4. 	 North 85°32'19" West, a distance of 51.16 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 0.039 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20, 2006. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 
GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 



Page 2 of 2 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007 -ROW1 O-VAG. 

c£ IZ./II ~L "\~J?!... 1:+ 
'/ J "'f;••·6\STI!,;••• '7•.r~" • <.t'<>o. 

Joe Ben Early, Jr. .' 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.039 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO TRAVIS I 

COUNlY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS I 

AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 57 THROUGH 59, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 I 

OF LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT I 

THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS. I 


/'~ 
') ,....../' \ 

,. 66P ~6.'\tr \ 
/' 

,..,:'E. 'l! /' ~ 

/' 
/' ....s&1. 1Y /' \ 

/' 

/' /' 
/' 

\,cO"? AI\A~) '01"'~/' /' ~~S-f.. -N\\)~' d1"=40' ~~'\ ' 
/' • b..~~~ ~t>-i nOO."t 

/' V~ OT' "'~ j, 't'O <0<0"1../' ~~' ,,\1 v. . 
/ • ~\G .... ~1 59/ ~o SeJ \ 

\/ ,~~~

/ 6f1;)ro 1, \ 


/ / ~'O fI;)'O':' \ 

/ .~ 


/ ~(J~ R.O.W. 58 \ 
\ 


/ .~ '\~ EASEMENT LEGEND 

/ ~IQ ~~. ,,.r; 0.039 ACRES 
 1/2" REBAR FOUND•/ .~?:- ' , (2008002782) 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET/ tb, ~<o6 ~'\~'O \ TO BE RELEASED 
/ ~. \ ~ \ 

...OS / \ TRACT 5 

.hi), / P 0 B \ RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 


4'-~ i . . . 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST 

\::! 1,~ \ SUBDIVISION 
 BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE 
/i),'O \ (4/145) SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83). CENTRAL

/ ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS
/ FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY 

/ (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER 

SERVICE (OPUS),
" (" 

/ 


ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS\'\. " q}j 1~/I}1- DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW10-VAC., '-\ " 
" " DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 

PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW10-VAC " 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JOB 

~,-------------------------~ 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.014 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.014 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 60 AND 
61, TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST 
SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.014 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar with cap set in the south right-of-way line of Lakehurst Loop, 
(50 foot right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of 
Lakehurst Subdivision), being also in the north line of Lot 60, from which a 1/2" rebar found 
in the north right-of-way line of Lakehurst Loop bears South 46°23'33" West, a distance of 
131 .1 0 feet; 

THENCE with the south right-of-way line of Lakehurst Loop and the north line of Lot 61, the 
following two (2) courses: 

1. 	 North 46°23'33" East, a distance of 53.91 feet to a 1/2" rebar found; 

2. 	 North 79°49'32" East, a distance of 86.34 feet to a 1/2" rebar with cap set in the 
north line of Lot 61, from which a 1/2" rebar found in the south right-of-way line of 
Lakehurst Loop for the northeast corner of Lot 61 bears North 79°49'32" East, a 
distance of 3.61 feet; 

THENCE over and across Lots 60 and 61, the following two (2) courses: 

1. 	 With a curve to the left having a radius of 495.73 feet, an arc length of 70.81 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 73°07'54" West, a distance of 70.75 feet to a 1/2" 
rebar with cap set; 

2. 	 With a curve to the left having a radius of 188.70 feet, an arc length of 65.04 feet, 
and a chord which bears South 60°27'57" West, a distance of 64.71 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.014 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20, 2006. 



Page 2 of 2 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 
GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007 -ROW11-VAC. 

~arlY.Jr.I"l/llL .. 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor 

State of Texas No. 6016 




SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.014 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 

CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE OFFICIAL 


PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 60 AND 61, 

TRACT 5, OF THE RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION, 

A SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF 


RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. ·rEXAS. 


CURVE TABLE 
NO. DELTA RADIUS TAN ARC CHORD BEARING 
C1 8"11'0510 495.73' 35.47' 70.81' 70.75' S7S07'54"W 
C2 188.70' 32.84' 65.04' 64.71' S6fj27'57"W 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

./ 62
/

LOT 46 /
TRACT 6 /
(4/145) / 


/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 


/ 
/ 

1"=20'/ 
/ 


/ 

/ R.O.W. 


EASEMENT
/ 0.014 ACRES
I 	 (2008002782) 

TO BE RELEASED 

LEGEND61 
• 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 

TRACT 5 
RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 

5, 6, 8 AND 9 OF 
LAKEHURST SUBDMSION 

(4/145) 
BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE 
SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL 
ZONE. BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS 
FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY 
(NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER 
SERVICE (OPUS). 

ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS 
DESCRIPTION 390-007-ROW11-VAC 

60 
DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW11-VAC 
PROJECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JDB 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

0.001 ACRES RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT RELEASE 

A DESCRIPTION OF A 0.001 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OFTHE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF AN UNOPENED 
50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE RESUBDIVISION OF TRACTS 5,6,8 AND 9 OF 
LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 4, PAGE 
145, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.001 ACRE TRACT 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebarwith cap set in the south right-of-way line ofthe said unopened 
50 foot right-of-way, also being the west right-of-way line of the Lakehurst Road (50 foot 
right-of-way width, as shown on the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 of Lakehurst 
Subdivision), from which a 1/2" rebar found for an angle point in the south right-of-way line 
of the said unopened 50 foot right-of-way and the west right-of-way line of Lakehurst Road 

bears North 64°31'02" East, a distance of 18.62 feet; 

THENCE South 64°31'02" West, with the south right-of-way line of the unopened 50 foot 
right-of-way and the west right-of-way line of Lakehurst Road, a distance of 21.40 feet to a 
1/2" rebar found for the southeast corner of Lot 63 of the Resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 
and 9 of Lakehurst Subdivision and the southwest corner ofthe unopened 50 foot right-of
way; 

THENCE North 28°40' 19" East, with the east line of Lot 63 and the west right-of-way line of 
the unopened 50 foot right-of-way, a distance of4.77 feet to a calculated pOint, from which 
a 1/2" rebar found for the northwest corner of the unopened 50 foot right-of-way bears 
North 28°40'19" East, a distance of 1291.34 feet; 

THENCE over and across the unopened 50 foot right-of-way with a curve to the right 
having an arc length of 17.76 feet, a radius of 478.69 feet, and a chord which bears North 
73°34'12" East, a distance of 17.75 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.001 
acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground June 20, 2006. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on 
GPS Solutions from The National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line Positioning User 
Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 390-007 -ROW18-VAC. 



Page 2 of2 

Joe Ben Early, Jr. 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A 

DESCRIPllON OF A 0.001 ACRE 


RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT CONVEYED 

TO TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS IN 


DOCUMENT NO. 2008002782 OF THE 

OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 


COUNTY. TEXAS AND BEING A 
 LOT 74 
TRACT 5PORTION OF AN UNOPENED 50 FOOT 
(4/145)RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE 


RESUBDMSION OF TRACTS 5. 6. 8 

AND 9 OF LAKEHURST SUBDMSION. 

A SUBDMSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 


TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR 

PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN 


VOLUME 4, PAGE 145, OF THE PLAT 

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 


BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS 

COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 


(NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE, BASED 

ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE 


NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY 

(NGS) ON-LINE POSmONING 


USER SERVICE (OPUS). 


ATTACHMENTS: METES AND 

BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 

390-007-ROW18-VAC 
 R.O.W. 

EASEMENT 
0.001 ACRES ./'" 

./'"
(2008002782) ./'"/ ./'"LOT 63 TO BE RELEASED 

TRACT 5 / r ./'" 

RESUBDIVISION OF / /
TRACTS 5, 6, 8 AND 9 


OF LAKEHURST / / 
 LOT 9 
SUBDMSION / TRACT 9 

(4/145) 
/ 

/ (4/145)/ 
/I 

1"=20' 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

LEGEND 

• 1/2" REBAR FOUND 

o 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP SET 

o CALCULATED POINT 

CURVE TABLE 
------~----~--------~ RADIUS TAN ARC CHORD BEARINGNO. DELTA 
------+------+--------~C1 2"07'31 ,. 478.69' 8.88' ..E::....J_1.:...,:7...:.,.7:....,:6::-·--L-1.:...,:7...:.,.7;.....::5=-·-'-'-N.:.,:.7..=3·--=:3:....:.4....:·1.=2-= 

LINE TABLE 
No. BEARING LENGTH 
L1 21.40' 
L2 N28"40'19"E 4.77' 

DATE OF SURVEY: 06/20/06 
PLOT DATE: 12/6/12 
DRAWING NO.: 390-007-ROW18-VAC 
PRO,IECT NO.: 390-007 
DRAWN BY: SMD & JDB 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th S!nlet 

Executive Ofm:e Building 

POBox 1748 

Austin, Texas 7Pf167 

(SI2) 854-9383 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT REJECnON OF DEDICATION 

OF RlGHT-OP·WAY 


(ETl) Item #6 


An application is being made to Travis County fur the Rejection of Dedication of right-of-way in your 
extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETl) at (address) and/or 
Spille owned Lots 5 & 6 (legal descRptioo:) and-as described on the enclosed 
drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this 
statement ¥~ prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

...j We do not need the easement on the property described above-for transportation purposes. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described above. A description of the 

required easement is attached ~_ CI-
f~~ 

e 
Jennifer L. Spille 

Printed Name 

Title 

City of 
December 12, 2012 

Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Fax 

MIADMINlACEI YASTERLlISTMT#2.doc Re;vued 6101102 do; 



I 

r. UUl:.....:/U:.,::.U.:...l__~ 
U~\"/LU/LUU/T.l1U UD::llJ 1\1/1 

I 
i 

I ' 

•
TII.ANSfOll.TATIOJi AlIJ) lIA'l'I:lRALltISOOIlCU 
~N.14A'NJI..LA."~~ 

'Z• 
,fl,...Dllt.SII!IBl--.0IIiI:I0t'...... 
l"O'BaILl'HI. 
~f_1Pl1 

eur""'" 

_ VA: wlulw.!!COtU lIB «'8ta'.fIl-1bIl:popa:cyJm ~'alxM:. A .,ip&Jm of_ 
mtoirccl_alttBcW, 

-


http:N.14A'NJI..LA


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

J L
:::a<NM y .. 

411 WMt 13\11 Street 
IixeartiwOQiceBuilcling 
POBox!74t 
AustiD,TmJ'7S761 
(512) 854-9:!83 

fAX(512)1S4-1649 


E,MEMENT REQIJ!REMENT SI~TEMENT FOB.R&mcnON OF DEDICATION 

An application· is being made to Travis. County for .Uie . vacation of property 
at LA\C6,-\vQ$T rz.O @... ..t»IU\DO Pf.t5S .... (address) andlor 

f<,;Vl$f;:c) PLAT Or \.DV~ ~5, Set -J3 \...AlI:e;;HIJWT $uBDW1Sll:tO (le&a1 description) and as 
. described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action offie Commissioners' Court of 

Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested 

STATEMENT 

~	We do not have need for an eaSClneut on the property alf d¢Scribed in the accompanying 
document. 
. 	 . 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
dooument.A description ofthe requtrep easement is attached 

Cb!~1 tV il14,p:!
Signatute I 

Charles W. Profile! Jr. 

Printed Name V' . . . Ice PresIdent 

Title 
. . Inverness Utility Company. Inc. 

Oo11ty Companv or Distdct 
May 17. 2013 .-=--'--

Date 
Please r~turn this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

. M:IADMIJMCh'IPHRMJ1S1f'OJtf,.f!MJ'Ml:WPD Rev/Jed

J Ja7/0J pita 


REVIEWED 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 


SIEyEN M. MANILLA P.E" CQUNTY BXECUID'E 

411 West 13th Street 

Executive Office Building 

POBox 1748 

Anstin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

l-'AX (512) 854-4649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR REJECTION OF DEDICATION 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 

at LAY-.61-\ uQ.5T eo ~ .Dc I2ADo P&SS (address) and/or 

fG~I"Se:D PLPiT" of LOIS 35, 3q-"l3 L.AICE;.t-\\Jll.£,T SJBDi.V\5ic\'J (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return ofthis statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the requir~ easement is attached. 

Printe Name 

S '~bt -of -~JCl!j Ageo+ 
Titl 
Pede.{Zy'Jeb 8 e.ctric- Loop"
Utility Company or District 

/2-)8-';)012.< 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

M:\ADM/NlAClN'liRMJ1~'\i'tJRMS\S1'M1'. Wi'D 
11127101 paa 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEYEN M. MANILLA PE, COUNTY EgCUDVE 

411 Well 13th s_ 
ExecatM Office Blrilding 
POBo:c: 1748 
Ao3tiIL Tegs 78767 
(512) 854-9333 
fAX (5 \2) 1154464\1 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR REJECTION OF DEDICATION 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at (address) and/or 
eogA03 PAsS T(tRCT 5 LAt;£HQ({ST 'Sueo,,,,.s IUfV (legal description) and as 
described on the tkclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMElIT 

~	We do not have need for an easc:ment on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Please retwn this completed form to: 

---_. ----.-.---.~-
Name 

Address 

--::-:-----:-:- ..- -. -. _. . 

City/StatelZip 

M: ·Af.)lJlJ{tACt:'.P61<..~ ISlfORMS'SIMI. w1'1) 
11'27101 paa 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 


4ll West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 7~767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at Dorado Pass, 
Spicewood, TIC 78669 (ad,dress) and/or Lakehunt SectionS, 6, 8, 9, Mock 5, 
Lgts35, .39-73 . ... . .. . (legal descripti<>n) and as 
described· on the enclosed draWing· or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis COWlty is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

. X 	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

~. 	
We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
d,ocument. A description ofthe required easement isatt¥~. .,.;,,-",. i'~ 

<~-}~"-0;\}:k\i~.i:-~ (S~~~>(:\l,j>~i;'1:{2"j,-
Signatute 	 .II 

Laurie . SChumpert 
Printed Name 

... Sr•. Designet 
Title 
Time Wamer Cable = Central Texas 
<Uti11tiCOnipany o~bistrici . . .. 
Oecembyr }7. 2012 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

NaIIie 	.. 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

M:IADMINIACElPERMfl'S1FORMSISTMT. WPD Revised 
11127101 pcm 



~BTAl'I()N~N.~JlESOURCES 
~M.'~!$l'£.~~ 

~Ql!T~MIlNTstA;.fJMEl!TB1tJEC'r40NOIrDIQIctTION,
OF R5i1T",or·WAY 

(El'J) It~t#6 

'. 
on is beitJg, ~ tn 'J;'ravi& GOOnJ:1: .~ 'lWj~ 9f P¢,dicaQ.ml. ~Jtigbt"9f-.wayin )lOUr 

. • '~Q3Tl} at ~I\ err ~q Po ." ". .,(a~)·i\t1(if()l': 
~lt*••l»m:9F;~£?SJ ~"t~"a Ult.£"~SlJiJ.\~l d~). .'.' ~ l)fi ~ enclosed 
~.~~f ':An, '~~ik1n 1)f:fM Comndssimerst Court of DiavisOJunty is J:jeOOiig y9m"~,ofthis 
J..¥.. .• r. y,"~r.t. ly'is'--te(L"!~(,',Il1tQ • .~ r"""}i''''.J;ep .."'''''l- ' ....... 

STA1'El\mNT 

.f2- W.40""t1j.,..(~"""""""~_n,oo._lbo~_ 
We Q()AAve.anee<i fot aneafoelI1ent on the propertY as.:descri'bedabove. A ~crlption oetbe 

requir.ed~US' altacAe4. 

Pleaseretumthis completed form to: 

Name 

.Address 

Fax 

Revised 61(JlI02 dv 

http:P�,dicaQ.ml


;: / ...// 
0/" /.0) o. ",/' .f 

~ <1" " " ~ 
. \ 

.~ '-.1-, 
( 

CRUK 

W. WINDOM BURKE 
Onu'OPtA Ate t:XQJfSrff. KEf AGOO ~ 7" 81lGWM t\IIl.OIf4 1'Htfrt[ l~amet 

TRAc:TS 5.6.6 ANO 9 OF 

LAKEHURST SUBDIVISION 
TRAVIS COUNTY t TEXAS 

""If(' 0, JiOft" It 41St(»( !/iU'ln'[TS 
MI.IMB" oil, AND \to 

acAU: '·.100' 

FRANK t OROUGHT 

ENGINEER 


aMi AMfot«o, nut 


~.....tht III, 
~IIIU .. , .... t, 

4" ::';'~~Ut 

~~_...D*:"':..:" ... 

~" .. 
.••••,,<').,f')' .t,~l,-.-' ,'\ ~...~,. 

1)17'-.5

,; 





Hays County 
Soun:e(a): City ot Auatln Roacla ~ COA 2013, 
~pofrbtd Ro.da .. Trwl, County 
2.013, ToD Ro.d ......nolA ,ourc.a, 
Cree. NHO 2005. Parb - nl¥ltc County 
2013, Commitl/tonfr Pr~lneta· T,..,-It County 
\Iot.r R,glWar Z011. 

o 0.9~~::':''::'::::::~::::,t;r:::::d:=.:·~,::,pr~~~::::~::'::U~:=· T ra V -I S C0 U n t y R 0 a d waysMap D IIr1d repreunr. ontv the approximate ",!IlIIy,location of Pfoparty bounderioa. Tmltc county L........l....
~~:~~':::!:!~:~~!:nl::~ PUrpORI OMt and alte,. no wlnant!ea ror the , "'leo 



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 

Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of May 14, 
2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

salazad
Typewritten Text
NWRD Item 2



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of May 14, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2



 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, May 14, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

  

May 14, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Meeting called to order on May 14, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) minutes for the voting 

sessions of March 12 and April 2, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 



salazad
Typewritten Text
HFDC Item 1





AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49557 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO ELECT THE VICE-
PRESIDENT OF THE CORPORATIONS. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
On January 29, 2013 the Officers of the Corporations were elected.  The 
Precinct Two County Commissioner has resigned and the County Judge 
has appointed a new Precinct Two Commissioner, Bruce Todd. 
 
Current Officers: President, Judge Biscoe; Secretary, Commissioner 
Gómez; Treasurer, Commissioner Daugherty; Assistant Secretary, 
Commissioner Davis. 
 
These positions must be appointed by the Corporations. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Andrea Shields, Corporations Manager 
Karen Thigpen, Corporations 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation 
Capital Industrial Development Corporation 

Travis County Development Authority 
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation 

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
n/a

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFDC Item 2



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: June 11, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49557 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO ELECT THE VICE-
PRESIDENT OF THE CORPORATIONS. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
On January 29, 2013 the Officers of the Corporations were elected.  The 
Precinct Two County Commissioner has resigned and the County Judge 
has appointed a new Precinct Two Commissioner, Bruce Todd. 
 
Current Officers: President, Judge Biscoe; Secretary, Commissioner 
Gómez; Treasurer, Commissioner Daugherty; Assistant Secretary, 
Commissioner Davis. 
 
These positions must be appointed by the Corporations. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Andrea Shields, Corporations Manager 
Karen Thigpen, Corporations 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation 
Capital Industrial Development Corporation 

Travis County Development Authority 
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation 

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
n/a

salazad
Typewritten Text
Corp Item 1


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Meeting Date: 6/11/13
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	Housing and Community Development total (66 %):
	Proposed Alternate Projects for Program Year 2013
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	8715 : Contract Award, Bid # 1302-11-CW, Countywide Furniture
	Countywide Furniture - Executive Summary PAM 2011 Bid # 1302-011-CW
	HRMD Dept Memo for Recommendation of Award Bid # 1302-011-CW
	FM Dept Memo for Recommendation of Award Bid # 1302-011-CW
	Summary Bid Tabulation # 1302-011-CW


	Item 20
	8784 : 4400000762 LSI BEFIT Implementation Mod 12
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	LSI Mod 12 memo
	4400000762 (PS090255LC) LSI Mod 12


	Item 21
	8743 : Reject bids received for IFB No. B1304-009-LD
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR Memo Reject bids 1304-009-LD


	Item 22
	Agenda Request_Legislative_061113
	CUC - Governor_SJR2_053013

	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	ADP3833.tmp
	Sheet1


	Item 26
	img-606134731-0001
	CC Agenda Request 
	Commissioners Court Agenda Request - TNR Fleet Expansiondoc
	Agenda Request - Fleet Extension per TNR
	Fleet Addition 2013
	FY 14 PB4 - Fuel and Maintenance Costs for new vehicles
	Measure Name
	If no, attach plan from Facilities Management explaining how to acquire space for this proposal. Identify proposed position location below:
	Floor #


	FY_14_PB5 - Fuel and Maintenance Costs for new vehicles
	details (PB5)

	TNR added Juvenule Probation vehicle expense FY 14 v2
	added veh expense non LE 13



	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item C3
	CC0507, 14 & 21AgReq
	CC0507
	CC0514
	CC0521

	Item C4 REVISED
	Item C4
	Item C4 A
	Item C4 B
	Budget to Actual Report

	Item C4 C
	Budget to Actual Report


	Item C5
	Item C6
	Item C7
	NWRD Item 02
	BCRD Item 02
	BC0514AgReq
	BC0514

	HFDC Item 01
	HFDC Item 02
	CORPS Item 01



